
 

 
 

 

 
To: Councillor Jackie Dunbar, Convener; Councillor Yuill, Vice-Convener,   and 

Councillors Cameron, Cooney, Copland, Crockett, Donnelly, Flynn, Graham, 
Greig, Lawrence, Malik, Jean Morrison MBE, Nathan Morrison, Noble, Reynolds 
and Townson.  
  

 

 
Town House, 

ABERDEEN 18 September 2015 
 

AUDIT, RISK AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

 

 The Members of the AUDIT, RISK AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE are requested 
to meet in Committee Room 2 - Town House on TUESDAY, 29 SEPTEMBER 2015 at 
3.00 pm. 
 
 

 
FRASER BELL 

HEAD OF LEGAL AND DEMOCRATIC SERVICES 
 

 
B U S I N E S S 

 

1 Determination of Exempt Business   
 

2 Minute, Workplan and Decision Tracking Sheet   
 

 2.1  Minute of Previous Meeting of 25 June 2015  (Pages 5 - 16) 
 

 2.2  Workplan  (Pages 17 - 26) 
 

 2.3  Decision Tracking Statement  (Pages 27 - 30) 
 

3 Performance and Improvement   
 

 3.1  Elected Member Development - Report by the Interim Director of Corporate 
Governance  (Pages 31 - 32) 
 

Public Document Pack



 

 
 
 

 3.2  Internal Audit Progress and Performance - Report by Internal Audit  (Pages 
33 - 48) 
 

 3.3  External Audit Progress and Performance - Report by External Audit  
(Pages 49 - 54) 
 

 3.4  Data Protection Reporting April to June 2015 - Report by the Interim 
Director of Corporate Governance  (Pages 55 - 60) 
 

4 Risk Management   
 

 4.1  Health and Social Care Integration - Report by the Internal Auditor  (Pages 
61 - 78) 
 

 4.2  Shadow Joint Integration Board Risk Register - Report by Chief Officer - 
Health and Social Care  (Pages 79 - 84) 
 

 4.3  Council Tax Billing 2014/15 - Report by Internal Auditor  (Pages 85 - 92) 
 

5 Control Environment and Assurance Internal   
 

 5.1  Housing - Rent Assessment - Report by Internal Auditor  (Pages 93 - 100) 
 

6 Control Environment and Assurance External   
 

 6.1  Public Reporting Performance - Audit Scotland's Assessment - Report by 
the Chief Executive  (Pages 101 - 124) 
 

 6.2  Deduction of PAYE from Office Holders - Report by the Interim Director of 
Corporate Governance  (Pages 125 - 130) 
 

7 Control Environment and Assurance - Audit Follow Up   
 

 7.1  Internal Audit Recommendations Outstanding pre 15/16 - Report by 
Internal Auditor  (Pages 131 - 142) 
 

 7.2  Internal Audit Recommendations 2015/16 - Report by Internal Auditor  
(Pages 143 - 146) 
 

 7.3  Aberdeen International Youth Festival - Following the Public Pound - 
Report by the Interim Director of Corporate Governance  (Pages 147 - 150) 
 

8 Financial Reporting   
 



 

 
 
 

 8.1  Annual Report to Members and the Controller of Audit on the 2014/15 
Audit - Report by External Audit  (Pages 151 - 214) 
 

 8.2  Annual Audited Accounts 2014/15 - Report by the Interim Director of 
Corporate Governance  (Pages 215 - 402) 
 

9 Value For Money   
 

 9.1  Audit Scotland Value for Money National Reviews - Report by the Interim 
Director of Corporate Governance  (Pages 403 - 416) 
 

10 Exempt Reports   
 

 10.1  Matters Under Investigation   
 

 
 

 
 

Website Address: www.aberdeencity.gov.uk  
 
 
Should you require any further information about this agenda, please contact Karen 
Rennie, tel 01224 522723 or email karrennie@aberdeencity.gov.uk   
 



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
 

AUDIT, RISK AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

 
 

 
ABERDEEN, 25 June 2015.  Minute of Meeting of the AUDIT, RISK AND 
SCRUTINY COMMITTEE.  Present:-  Councillor Jackie Dunbar, Convener; 
Councillor Yuill, Vice-Convener;   and Councillors Cameron, Cooney, Crockett, 
Finlayson (as substitute for Councillor Malik), Graham, Greig, Lawrence, 
MacGregor (as substitute for Councillor May), Jean Morrison MBE, 
Nathan Morrison, Noble, Reynolds, Thomson (as substitute for Councillor 
Donnelly) and Townson.  

 
 
 
ORDER OF AGENDA 
 
1. The Convener advised that she proposed to take item 8.2 (Fleet Management 
Governance) directly after agenda item 6.5 (Roads Construction Consent) to enable the 
internal auditor to depart the meeting once the report had been considered. 
 
The Committee resolved:- 
to concur with the suggestion of the Convener in relation to the agenda order. 
 
 
TRANSFER OF SITE, LANGDYKES ROAD - REFERRAL FROM FINANCE, POLICY 
AND RESOURCES COMMITTEE 
 
2. The Committee had before it by way of a remit, (1) the minute extract from the 
Finance, Policy and Resources Committee of 9 June which requested this Committee 
to carry out a comprehensive review of the process followed to identify a site on the 
south of the city to ensure compliance with legal requirements and good practice; and 
(2) the report circulated to that Committee by the Director of Communities, Housing and 
Infrastructure.   
 
Councillor Finlayson provided details of the concerns he had raised at the Finance, 
Policy and Resources Committee. 
 
The Committee resolved:- 
to request the Chief Internal Auditor, meet with the appropriate Directors to agree the 
scope for the review and report back to the Committee. 
 
 
MINUTE OF PREVIOUS MEETING OF 11 MAY 2015 
 
3. The Committee had before it the minute of its previous meeting of 11 May 2015. 
 
The Committee resolved:- 
(i) in relation to article 20, resolution (iii) to note that the calculation method had 

been received from Audit Scotland and that percentage for Aberdeen’s 
proportion of the 8.5% reduction in Scottish Government funding would be 
calculated and circulated to the Committee; and 

(ii) to otherwise approve the minute as a correct record. 
 

Agenda Item 2.1

Page 5



2 

 
 

AUDIT, RISK AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
25 June 2015 

 
 
 

 

 
 
 

WORKPLAN 
 
4. The Committee had before it the workplan prepared by the clerk which set out 
the future schedule of reports. 
 
The Committee resolved:- 
to note the workplan. 
 
 
DECISION TRACKING SHEET 
 
5. The Committee had before it the decision tracking statement as prepared by the 
clerk. 
 
The Committee resolved:- 
(i) in relation to item 1 (CareFirst Budgetary Control and Forecasting), to note that 

the Corporate Performance and Transformation Manager would seek 
clarification on when the Short Term Working Group would complete their remit; 

(ii) in relation to item 4 (Audit Scotland Value for Money National Reviews), to note 
that a report would be submitted to this Committee in November 2015; and 

(iii) to otherwise note the decision tracking sheet. 
 
 

MATTER OF URGENCY 
 
The Convener intimated that she had directed in terms of Section 
50(B)(4)(b) of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973, that the following 
item be considered as a matter of urgency to enable the Committee to 
consider the item of business without delay in view of the commitment 
given to Audit Scotland that the minutes of the Governance Hub would be 
considered at this meeting. 
 
 
DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 
Councillor Lawrence declared an interest in the subject matter of the 
following article by virtue of his appointment on the Board of Sport 
Aberdeen.  Councillor Reynolds declared an interest in the following 
subject matter by virtue of his appointment on the Board of AECC Ltd.  
Neither Councillor felt it necessary to withdraw from the meeting during 
consideration of the item. 
 
 

Page 6



3 

 
 

AUDIT, RISK AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
25 June 2015 

 
 
 

 

 
 
 

ALEO GOVERNANCE HUB MINUTE OF MEETINGS OF 15 JUNE AND 17 JUNE 
2015 
 
6. The Committee had before it the minutes of the ALEO Governance Hub 
Meetings of 15 June and 17 June. 
 
Councillor Cameron shared his concerns relating to the lack of internal audit 
arrangements for Bon Accord Care and sought assurance that the recommendations 
within the minutes would be implemented.  The Senior Democratic Services Manager 
advised that the responsible officers would pursue the recommendations prior to the 
next scheduled Governance Hubs meetings in December 2015. 
 
Councillor Noble sought clarification as to who from the Council would be attending the 
Board Meetings of the Sport Aberdeen, wherein the Senior Democratic Services 
Manager advised that each ALEO had a lead officer from the Council assigned to it and 
they would attend the Board Meetings to represent their Service. 
 
Councillor Graham sought clarification relating to the Shareholder Scrutiny Group which 
had been set up to monitor and scrutinise ALEO’s, wherein the Chief Executive advised 
that the ALEO Governance Hubs were scrutinising each ALEO and that the minutes 
from those meetings would be presented to this Committee in the future and that the 
Shareholder Scrutiny Group would no longer meet. 
 
The Committee resolved:- 
(i) in relation to Bon Accord Care, item 5, resolution (i) and in response to a 

question from Councillor Cameron, to note that the responsible officer would 
pursue the recommendations prior to the next Arm’s Length External 
Organisations (ALEO) Governance Hub Meeting due to be held in December 
2015; 

(ii) in relation to Sport Aberdeen, item 8 and in response to a question from 
Councillor Noble, to note that each ALEO had a nominated lead officer from the 
Council who would represent their Service at future ALEO Board meetings;  

(iii) to thank officers for providing the minutes within a short timeframe to this 
Committee; 

(iv) in response to a question from Councillor Graham, to note that Service 
Committees would receive a report in relation to the ALEO’s they were 
responsible for and that in future the minutes from the ALEO Governance Hub 
would be presented to this Committee and that the Shareholder Scrutiny Group 
would no longer meet 

(v) to otherwise note the content of the minutes. 
 
 
 

Page 7



4 

 
 

AUDIT, RISK AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
25 June 2015 

 
 
 

 

 
 
 

MINUTE OF MEETING OF CORPORATE HEALTH AND SAFETY COMMITTEE OF 
20 FEBRUARY 2015 
 
7. The Committee had before it the minute of meeting of the Corporate Health and 
Safety Committee of 20 February 2015. 
 
The Committee resolved:- 
to note the content of the minute. 
 
 
INTERNAL AUDIT ANNUAL REPORT 
 
8. The Committee had before it a report by PricewaterhouseCoopers which 
outlined the work undertaken by Internal Audit for the year ended 31 March 2015 and 
included the Head of Internal Audit’s annual opinion on the adequacy and effectiveness 
of governance, risk management and control. 
 
The Convener thanked the internal auditors for their commitment, advice and working 
relationship with officers throughout their term of appointment. 
 
The Committee resolved:-  
(i) to concur with the thanks from the Convener provided to 

PriceWaterhouseCoopers staff for their commitment and working relationship 
with officers throughout their term of appointment; and 

(ii) to otherwise note the content of the report. 
 
 
EXTERNAL AUDIT PROGRESS UPDATE 
 
9. The Committee had before it a report by Audit Scotland, external auditor which 
provided an update on the progress with the external audit of 2014/15 financial year. 
 
The external auditor provided a verbal update in relation to their planned review of the 
Marischal Square Development. 
 
The Committee resolved:- 
(i) to note the verbal update provided by the External Auditor in relation to their 

planned review of the Marischal Square Development; and 
(ii) to otherwise note the content of the report. 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 8



5 

 
 

AUDIT, RISK AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
25 June 2015 

 
 
 

 

 
 
 

AUDIT, RISK AND SCRUTINY ANNUAL REPORT - CG/15/79 
 
10. The Committee had before it a report by the Interim Director of Corporate 
Governance which presented the annual report of the Audit, Risk and Scrutiny 
Committee. 
 
The report recommended: 
That the Committee –  
(a) approve the annual report; and 
(b) refer the report to the next meeting of Full Council for their consideration. 
 
The Committee resolved:- 
(i) to thank the Corporate Performance and Transformation Manager for the 

comprehensive report; and 
(ii) to otherwise approve the recommendations contained in the report. 
 
 
DATA PROTECTION REPORTING - JANUARY TO MARCH 2015 - CG/15/82 
 
11. With reference to article 7 of the minute of its meeting of 26 February 2015, the 
Committee had before it a report by the Interim Director of Corporate Governance 
which provided an overview of (1) Subject Access Requests Statistics; (2) Data 
Breaches and Near Misses; (3) Data Protection Training and (4) a general update for 
the period January to March 2015. 
 
The report recommended: 
that the Committee note the report. 
 
Councillor Nathan Morrison sought information relating to unauthorised disclosures and 
how this could be prevented.  The Legal Manager advised that the Service were 
working with colleagues within Human Resources and that all staff were expected to 
complete the basic data protection online course at the commencement of their 
employment and that for some areas of work more comprehensive training was 
required. 
 
Councillor Graham stated that the statistics were improving and enquired as to whether 
the additional training provided had made an impact.  The Legal Manager advised that 
an annual report providing an overview throughout the year could be presented to this 
Committee at the meeting where no quarterly report was presented. 
 
The Committee resolved:- 
(i) in response to a question from Councillor Nathan Morrison, to note that all staff 

were expected to complete the basic data protection course and that for some 
areas of work more comprehensive training was required and implemented; 

Page 9



6 

 
 

AUDIT, RISK AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
25 June 2015 

 
 
 

 

 
 
 

(ii) in response to a comment from Councillor Graham, to note that an annual report 
providing an overview throughout the year would be presented to this Committee 
at the meeting where no quarterly report was presented; and 

(iii) to otherwise note the content of the report.  
 
 
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE RISK REGISTER - CG/15/80 
 
12. With reference to article 9 of the minute of meeting of the Audit and Risk 
Committee of 23 September 2014, the Committee had before it a report by the Interim 
Director of Corporate Governance which presented the Service Risk Register. 
 
The report recommended: 
That the Committee -  
(a) note the content of the Corporate Governance Risk Register and the status of 

controls and mitigation in place to manage risks as presented in Appendix 1 to 
the report; 

(b) note that the content of the register would be kept under regular review by the 
service’s Senior Management Team; and 

(c) note that the Risk Register would be reported twice each year to the Finance, 
Policy and Strategy Committee as part of the regular service performance 
reporting process. 

 
Councillor Cameron sought clarification in relation to the risk of Council losing 
representation within National Collective Bargaining arrangements through the Scottish 
Local Government Partnership not being able to secure an agreement with COSLA and 
how this was progressing.  The Head of Human Resources and Customer Service 
advised that discussions were still ongoing and that an update would be provided to this 
Committee in due course. 
 
The Committee resolved:- 
(i) in response to a question from Councillor Cameron relating to the risk of Council 

losing representation within National Collective Bargaining arrangements 
through the Scottish Local Government Partnership not being able to secure an 
agreement with COSLA, to note the verbal update provided by the Head of 
Human Resources and Customer Service and that a further update would be 
provided to the Committee in due course; and 

(ii) to otherwise approve the recommendations contained in the report. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 10



7 

 
 

AUDIT, RISK AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
25 June 2015 

 
 
 

 

 
 
 

CONTINUOUS CONTROLS - FINANCIAL CONTROLS PROGRAMME 
 
13. The Committee had before it a report by PricewaterhouseCoopers which 
summarised the work that had been undertaken in relation to continuous financial 
auditing for the six month period up to 31 March 2015. 
 
The Committee resolved:- 
to note the content of the report and endorse the recommendations for improvement. 
 
 
PENSION FUND FINANCIAL CONTROLS 
 
14. The Committee had before it a report by PricewaterhouseCoopers which 
presented an audit into the design and operating effectiveness of the key controls in 
relation to the pension payroll and the pension fund at the North East Pension and 
Transport Fund. 
 
The Committee resolved:- 
to note the content of the report and endorse the recommendations for improvements. 
 
 
COMPLIANCE WITH PUBLIC RECORDS (SCOTLAND) ACT - PHASE 2 
 
15. The Committee had before it a report by PricewaterhouseCoopers which 
presented an audit into Phase Two of their review of the Council’s compliance with the 
Act and assessed the progress made on implementing the Records Management Plan. 
 
The Head of IT and Transformation requested that for two of the recommendations, the 
responsible officers be amended to become joint responsible officers to include: (1) for 
3.02 (Identifying and Maintaining Business Critical and Key Information Assets) the IT 
Technology Services Manager; and (2) for 3.03 (Business Continuity Planning – Control 
Design) the Head of Policy, Performance and Resources. 
 
The Committee resolved:- 
(i) in relation to recommendation 3.02 (Identifying and Maintaining Business Critical 

and Key Information Assets) to include the IT Technology Services Manager as 
a responsible person; 

(ii) in relation to recommendation 3.03 (Business Continuity Planning – Control 
Design) to include the Head of Policy, Performance and Resources as a 
responsible person; and 

(iii) to otherwise note the content of the report and endorse the recommendations for 
improvement. 

 
 

Page 11



8 

 
 

AUDIT, RISK AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
25 June 2015 

 
 
 

 

 
 
 

MANAGEMENT INFORMATION ICT 
 
16. The Committee had before it a report by PricewaterhouseCoopers which 
presented an audit into the existing ICT management information requirements, the 
system’s capabilities to collect and analyse data and to review the design and operating 
effectiveness of controls in place to ensure the integrity of that data. 
 
The Committee resolved:- 
to note the content of the report and endorse the recommendations for improvement. 
 
 
ROADS CONSTRUCTION CONSENT 
 
17. The Committee had before it a report by PricewaterhouseCoopers which advised 
that the Road Construction Consent (RCC) team revised the requirements for dealing 
with RCC applications to help improve internal processes and to drive efficiency in how 
they were managed.  Management had requested that Internal Audit evaluate the new 
process and assess whether the controls in place were sufficient for the RCC to 
achieve their objectives. 
 
The Committee resolved:- 
to note the content of the report and endorse the recommendations for improvement. 
 
 
FLEET MANAGEMENT GOVERNANCE 
 
18. The Committee had before it a report by PricewaterhouseCoopers which advised 
that following the Traffic Commissioners public enquiry in September 2014, 
management had acted to implement significant change within Fleet services to 
address the governance and control failures identified in the Commissioner’s report.  
Management had requested that a review be undertaken on the proposed changes to 
evaluate the design and adequacy of the governance and control arrangements being 
implemented. 
 
Councillor Graham sought information relating to where reports relating to Fleet 
Services would be reported to ensure that Councillors had an oversight over fleet 
compliance.  The Head of Public Infrastructure and Environment advised that any 
health and safety aspects would be reported to the Corporate Health and Safety 
Committee, which in turn would be reported to this Committee via the minutes and that 
all other performance issues would be reported to the Communities, Housing and 
Infrastructure Committee via the Performance Indicators. 
 
The Head of Public Infrastructure and Infrastructure further advised that a staff survey 
had been carried out to ascertain the knowledge of staff on what they were required to 

Page 12



9 

 
 

AUDIT, RISK AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
25 June 2015 

 
 
 

 

 
 
 

do for safety and driver/vehicle compliance.  This had identified training needs which 
were being implemented.  The survey would continue to be issued to ensure that the 
training implemented had been successful. 
 
The Committee resolved:- 
(i) in response to a question from Councillor Graham, to note that the health and 

safety aspects would be reported to Corporate Health and Safety Committee and 
all other performance issues would be reported to Communities, Housing and 
Infrastructure via the Performance Indicators; and 

(ii) to otherwise note the content of the report and endorse the recommendations for 
improvement. 

 
 
REVIEW OF ICT SERVICES - REPORT BY THE EXTERNAL AUDITOR 
 
19. The Committee had before it a report by Audit Scotland, external auditor which 
presented an audit into the management of  ICT Services. 
 
Councillor Nathan Morrison enquired as to whether the Council still had pcs operating 
on Windows XP which was no longer going to be supported, wherein the advised that 
there was a programme in place to replace those pcs operating on Windows XP and 
that the programme should be complete by the end of July 2015. 
 
The Committee resolved:- 
(i) in response to a question from Councillor Nathan Morrison, to note that a 

programme of work had been implemented to replace old pcs operating on 
Windows XP and that this was envisaged to be complete by the end of July 
2015; and 

(ii) to otherwise note the content of the report and endorse the recommendations for 
improvement. 

 
 
OUTSTANDING AUDIT RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
20. The Committee had before it a report by the Interim Director of Corporate 
Governance which provided an update on progress with implementing Internal Audit 
recommendations included within reports previously approved by the Committee. 
 
The report recommended: 
that the Committee consider the report and request actions or explanations as 
appropriate. 
 
 
 

Page 13



10 

 
 

AUDIT, RISK AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
25 June 2015 

 
 
 

 

 
 
 

The Committee resolved:- 
(i) in relation to Community Centres, Protecting Vulnerable Groups (PVG) Checks, 

to request that a checklist be designed and issued to all Community Centres 
which allows them to check off the list of items that they are to implement and 
that this and a report be submitted to the next meeting to provide further 
information on the PVG checks for volunteers of the community centres; 

(ii) in relation to CareFirst, Monitoring and Forecasting Operating Effectiveness, to 
note that this item was complete; 

(iii) in relation to CareFirst, Authorisation Rights, to note the revised date of 31 
August 2015; 

(iv) in relation to Compliance with Laws and Regulations, Training for staff, Control 
Design Deficiency, to note that a report would be submitted to this Committee in 
September 2015 providing details of the risk assessment and a list of priorities;  

(v) to request that all outstanding audit recommendations are reported to include 
external audit and internal audit; and 

(vi) to otherwise note the content of the report. 
 
 
ARM'S LENGTH EXTERNAL ORGANISATIONS TIER 2 REVIEW - CG/15/85 
 
21. With reference to article 19 of the minute of its meeting of 26 February 2015, the 
Committee had before it a report by the Interim Director of Corporate Governance 
which addressed outstanding audit recommendations in relation to Arms’ Length 
External Organisations (ALEOs) and an outstanding remit to review Service Level 
Agreements (SLAs) with tier 2 ALEOs. 
 
The report recommended: 
That the Committee –  
(a) agree that arrangements had been put in place to meet the two outstanding audit 

recommendations in relation to scrutiny of Arm’s Length External Organisations 
(ALEOs) performance and risk management; and 

(b) note the ongoing work in relation to the review of Service Level Agreements 
(SLAs) with tier 2 ALEOs and that a further report would be submitted to the next 
meeting of the Committee. 

 
 
The Committee resolved:- 
(i) to note that the timetable for reviewing the Service Level Agreement for each 

ALEO would be included in the report to be submitted to the next meeting of this 
Committee; and 

(ii) to otherwise approve the recommendations contained in the report. 
 
 
 

Page 14



11 

 
 

AUDIT, RISK AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
25 June 2015 

 
 
 

 

 
 
 

INTERIM REPORT ON THE 2014/15 AUDIT 
 
22. The Committee had before it a report by Audit Scotland, external auditors, which 
provided a summary of their findings arising from routine audit work around governance 
and internal controls carried out in the period to May 2015 as part of the 2014/15 audit 
of Aberdeen City Council. 
 
The Committee resolved:- 
to note the content of the report. 
 
 
UNAUDITED ANNUAL ACCOUNTS 2014/15 - CG/15/83 
 
23. The Committee had before it a report by the Interim Director of Corporate 
Governance which (1) provided an overview of the Council’s 2014/15 unaudited Annual 
Accounts; (2) enabled scrutiny and approval on the content of the Annual Governance 
Statement; and (3) provided the unaudited Annual Accounts for those registered 
charities where the Council is the sole trustee and is subject to statutory requirements 
for separate accounts and audit opinions. 
 
The report recommended:- 
That the Committee- 
(a) approve the Annual Governance Statement as included in the Council’s 

unaudited Annual Accounts for the financial year 2014/15; 
(b) note the Council’s unaudited Annual Accounts 2014/15, paying particular 

attention to the sections highlighted in paragraph 5.4; 
(c) note the unaudited Annual Accounts 2014/15 of the Council’s registered 

charities; 
(d) note that following this meeting the Council’s and the registered charities 

unaudited Annual Accounts will be finalised, signed and submitted to Audit 
Scotland by 30 June 2015; 

(e) note that as now required by statute, the Audit, Risk & Scrutiny Committee on 29 
September 2015 will receive the Council’s audited Annual Accounts for 
consideration and approval prior to their signature by the Head of Finance, Chief 
Executive and Council Leader;  

(f) note that the Audit, Risk & Scrutiny Committee of 29 September 2015 would 
receive the external auditor’s “Combined Annual Report and Report to Those 
Charged with Governance on the 2014/15 audit” for debate and consideration 
and that the report would set out the auditor’s finding and conclusions from all 
audit activity undertaken during the year, highlight the significant issues arising 
from the audit of the annual accounts and inform Elected Members of the 
proposed audit opinion in advance of the accounts being certified; and 

(g) note that the Audit, Risk & Scrutiny Committee on 29 September 2015 would 
also receive the audited Annual Accounts for the registered charities for 

Page 15



12 

 
 

AUDIT, RISK AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
25 June 2015 

 
 
 

 

 
 
 

consideration and approval prior to their signature along with the associated 
external auditor’s report. 

 
In relation to the unaudited accounts presented to the Committee, Councillor Graham 
sought information on the Best Value Audit that had concluded in June 2015.  The 
Interim Director advised that once the final report had been released, an action plan 
would be developed to address any recommendations and would be presented to Full 
Council at its meeting in August. 
 
The Committee resolved:- 
(i) in response to a question from Councillor Graham relating to the Best Value 

Audit, to note that following the release of the findings of the audit, an action plan 
would be submitted to Full Council in August; and  

(ii) to otherwise approve the recommendations contained in the report. 
 
 
ABERDEEN LOCAL SCRUTINY PLAN AND THE NATIONAL SCRUTINY PLAN 
2015/16 - REPORTS BY EXTERNAL AUDIT 
 
24. The Committee had before it a report by Audit Scotland, external auditor which 
presented the Local Scrutiny and National Scrutiny Plans for 2015/16.  The local 
scrutiny plan sets out the planned scrutiny activity of Aberdeen City Council during 
2015/16.  There was a range of national scrutiny activity planned across councils over 
the next year and beyond and where activity had been identified for 2015/16 that 
impacted on individual councils they were included in the National Scrutiny Plan. 
 
The Chief External Auditor advised that he had written to the Chief Executive of the 
Care Inspectorate requesting that they postpone their audit on adult services due to be 
undertaken in December 2015 to January 2016 as a further audit on multi-agency 
public protection arrangements (MAPPA) would be undertaken in June 2015. 
 
The Committee resolved:- 
(i) to note that the External Auditor had written to the Chief Executive of the Care 

Inspectorate requesting that they postpone their audit on adult services due to 
be undertaken in December 2015 to January 2016 as a further audit on multi-
agency public protection arrangements (MAPPA) would be undertaken in June 
2015; 

(ii) to otherwise note the content of the report. 
 
- JACKIE DUNBAR, Convener. 
 
 

Page 16



1
 

  A
U

D
IT

, 
R

IS
K

 a
n

d
 S

C
R

U
T

IN
Y

 C
O

M
M

IT
T

E
E

 
 W

O
R

K
P

L
A

N
 

 N
o

. 
M

in
u

te
 

R
e
fe

re
n

c
e
 

It
e
m

 
C

o
m

m
it

te
e
 d

e
c
is

io
n

/ 
U

p
d

a
te

 
L

e
a
d

 
O

ff
ic

e
r(

s
) 

 

2
9

 S
E

P
T

E
M

B
E

R
 2

0
1

5
 

 P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 a
n

d
 I

m
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t 

1
. 

1
1
/0

5
/1

5
 

a
rt

ic
le

 6
 

E
le

c
te

d
 M

e
m

b
e
r 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
ta

n
d
in

g
 I
te

m
 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

2
. 

2
6
/0

2
/1

5
 

a
rt

ic
le

 9
 

In
te

rn
a
l 

A
u
d
it
 

P
ro

g
re

s
s
 

a
n
d
 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d
it
 

3
. 

2
6
/0

2
/1

5
 

a
rt

ic
le

 1
2
 

E
x
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
 P

ro
g
re

s
s
 R

e
p
o
rt

 
 

E
x
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
 

4
. 

 
D

a
ta

 P
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 R

e
p
o
rt

in
g
 

A
p
ri
l 
to

 J
u
n
e
 2

0
1
5
 

 
G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

R
is

k
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
S

y
s
te

m
 

5
. 

 
H

e
a
lt
h
 

a
n
d
 

S
o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 
In

te
g
ra

ti
o
n
 

 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d
it
o
r 

6
. 

 
S

h
a
d
o
w

 
J
o
in

t 
In

te
g

ra
ti
o
n
 

B
o
a
rd

 
R

is
k
 R

e
g

is
te

r 
 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

a
n
d
 

R
is

k
 

M
a
n
a
g

e
r 

7
. 

 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

T
a
x
 B

ill
in

g
 2

0
1
4
/1

5
 

 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d
it
o
r 

C
o

n
tr

o
l 
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t 
a
n

d
 A

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
 –

  
In

te
rn

a
l 

8
. 

2
6
/0

2
/1

5
 

a
rt

ic
le

 9
 

H
o
u
s
in

g
 

R
e
n
t 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

In
te

rn
a
l A

u
d
it 

P
la

n
 a

g
re

e
d
. 
 

In
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
o
r 

C
o

n
tr

o
l 
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t 
a
n

d
 A

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
 –

  
E

x
te

rn
a
l 

9
. 

 
P

u
b
lic

 
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

R
e
p
o
rt

in
g

 
–
 

A
u
d
it
 S

c
o
tl
a
n
d
’s

 A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

 
H

e
a
d
 

o
f 

C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 

a
n
d
 P

ro
m

o
ti
o
n
 

Agenda Item 2.2

Page 17



2
 

 N
o

. 
M

in
u

te
 

R
e
fe

re
n

c
e
 

It
e
m

 
C

o
m

m
it

te
e
 d

e
c
is

io
n

/ 
U

p
d

a
te

 
L

e
a
d

 
O

ff
ic

e
r(

s
) 

 

1
0
. 

 
D

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 

o
f 

P
A

Y
E

 
fr

o
m

 
O

ff
ic

e
 

H
o
ld

e
rs

 
 

H
e
a
d
 

o
f 

L
e
g

a
l 

a
n
d
 

D
e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

C
o

n
tr

o
l 
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t 
a
n

d
 A

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
 –

  
A

u
d

it
 F

o
ll

o
w

 U
p

 

1
1
. 

2
6
/0

2
/1

5
 

a
rt

ic
le

 9
 

A
u
d
it
 

R
e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 

O
u
ts

ta
n
d
in

g
 

S
ta

n
d
in

g
 I
te

m
 

In
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
o
r 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
R

e
p

o
rt

in
g

 

1
2
. 

2
6
/0

2
/1

5
 

a
rt

ic
le

 2
8
 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

u
d
it
e
d
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0
1
4
/1

5
 

 
H

e
a
d
 o

f 
F

in
a
n
c
e
 

1
3
. 

2
6
/0

2
/1

5
 

a
rt

ic
le

 1
2
 

A
n
n
u
a
l 

R
e
p
o
rt

 
to

 
M

e
m

b
e
rs

 
a
n
d
 

th
e
 

C
o
n
tr

o
lle

r 
o
f 

A
u
d
it
 

o
n
 

th
e
 

2
0
1
4
/1

5
 

A
u
d
it
 

 
- 

S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

c
o
m

m
it
te

e
 

 
E

x
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
 

V
a
lu

e
 F

o
r 

M
o

n
e
y
 

1
4
. 

 
A

u
d
it
 
S

c
o
tl
a
n
d
 
V

a
lu

e
 
fo

r 
M

o
n
e

y
 

N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
R

e
v
ie

w
s
 

S
ta

n
d
in

g
 I
te

m
 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 &

 
T

ra
n
s
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 M

a
n
a
g

e
r 

E
x
e
m

p
t 

R
e
p

o
rt

s
 

1
5
. 

 
M

a
tt

e
rs

 U
n
d
e
r 

In
v
e
s
ti
g

a
ti
o
n
 

S
ta

n
d
in

g
 I
te

m
 

 

2
6

 N
O

V
E

M
B

E
R

 2
0

1
5

 
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 a

n
d

 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n

t 

1
. 

1
1
/0

5
/1

5
 

a
rt

ic
le

 6
 

E
le

c
te

d
 M

e
m

b
e
r 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

S
ta

n
d
in

g
 I
te

m
 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

2
. 

2
6
/0

2
/1

5
 

In
te

rn
a
l 

A
u
d
it
 

P
ro

g
re

s
s
 

a
n
d
 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d
it
o
r 

3
. 

2
6
/0

2
/1

5
 

E
x
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
 P

ro
g
re

s
s
 R

e
p
o
rt

 
 

E
x
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
 

4
. 

 
D

a
ta

 P
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 R

e
p
o
rt

in
g
 

J
u
ly

 t
o
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
5
 

 
G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

5
. 

 
R

o
a
d
 R

e
in

s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 f
ro

m
 U

ti
lit

y
 

C
o
m

p
a
n
ie

s
 

 
H

e
a
d
 

o
f 

P
u
b
lic

 
In

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

a
n
d
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 

R
is

k
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
S

y
s
te

m
 

Page 18



3
 

 N
o

. 
M

in
u

te
 

R
e
fe

re
n

c
e
 

It
e
m

 
C

o
m

m
it

te
e
 d

e
c
is

io
n

/ 
U

p
d

a
te

 
L

e
a
d

 
O

ff
ic

e
r(

s
) 

 

6
. 

2
6
/0

2
/1

5
 

a
rt

ic
le

 1
4
 

S
y
s
te

m
 o

f 
R

is
k
 M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

T
o
 

re
p
o
rt

 
e
le

m
e
n
ts

 
o
f 

th
e
 

s
y
s
te

m
 

o
f 

ri
s
k
 

to
 

e
a
c
h
 

C
o
m

m
itt

e
e
 M

e
e
ti
n
g
 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

a
n
d
 

R
is

k
 

M
a
n
a
g

e
r 

C
o

n
tr

o
l 
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t 
a
n

d
 A

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
 –

  
In

te
rn

a
l 

7
. 

2
6
/0

2
/1

5
 

a
rt

ic
le

 9
 

C
ro

s
s
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 

A
L
E

O
’s

 
In

te
rn

a
l 

A
u
d
it
 P

la
n
 a

g
re

e
d
. 

 L
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 b

e
 d

e
la

y
e
d
 t

o
 

F
e
b
ru

a
ry

 2
0
1
6
 C

o
m

m
itt

e
e
. 
 

In
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
o
r 

8
. 

2
6
/0

2
/1

5
 

a
rt

ic
le

 9
 

C
ro

s
s
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 

R
e
c
ru

it
m

e
n
t 

P
ro

c
e
d
u
re

s
 

In
te

rn
a
l A

u
d
it 

P
la

n
 a

g
re

e
d
  

In
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
o
r 

9
. 

2
6
/0

2
/1

5
 

a
rt

ic
le

 9
 

C
ro

s
s
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 

P
o
lic

ie
s
 

a
n
d
 

P
ro

c
e
d
u
re

s
 

In
te

rn
a
l A

u
d
it 

P
la

n
 a

g
re

e
d
 

In
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
o
r 

1
0
. 

2
6
/0

2
/1

5
 

a
rt

ic
le

 9
 

C
ro

s
s
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 

R
is

k
 R

e
g

is
te

rs
 

In
te

rn
a
l A

u
d
it 

P
la

n
 a

g
re

e
d
. 
  

In
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
o
r 

1
1
. 

2
6
/0

2
/1

5
 

a
rt

ic
le

 9
 

C
ro

s
s
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 

C
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 

w
it
h
 

P
ro

c
u
re

m
e
n
t 

re
la

te
d
 

L
e
g

is
la

ti
o
n
 

&
 

F
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
R

e
g

u
la

ti
o
n
s
 

In
te

rn
a
l A

u
d
it 

P
la

n
 a

g
re

e
d
 

In
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
o
r 

1
2
. 

2
6
/0

2
/1

5
 

a
rt

ic
le

 9
 

C
o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 
a
n
d
 P

ro
c
u
re

m
e
n
t 

C
re

d
it
o
rs

 S
y
s
te

m
 

In
te

rn
a
l A

u
d
it 

P
la

n
 a

g
re

e
d
. 
  

In
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
o
r 

1
3
. 

2
6
/0

2
/1

5
 

a
rt

ic
le

 9
 

H
u
m

a
n
 R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 &

 O
rg

 D
e
v
 

P
a
y
ro

ll 
S

y
s
te

m
 

In
te

rn
a
l A

u
d
it 

P
la

n
 a

g
re

e
d
. 
 

In
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
o
r 

1
4
. 

2
6
/0

2
/1

5
 

a
rt

ic
le

 9
 

A
d
u
lt
 

S
o
c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

/I
n
te

g
ra

ti
o
n
 

J
o
in

t 
B

o
a
rd

 
S

o
c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

 T
e
n
d
e
ri
n
g
 

In
te

rn
a
l A

u
d
it 

P
la

n
 a

g
re

e
d
. 
  

In
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
o
r 

1
5
. 

2
6
/0

2
/1

5
 

a
rt

ic
le

 9
 

F
in

a
n
c
e
 

B
u
d
g

e
t 
S

e
tt
in

g
 P

ro
c
e
s
s
 

In
te

rn
a
l A

u
d
it 

P
la

n
 a

g
re

e
d
. 
  

In
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
o
r 

1
6
. 

2
6
/0

2
/1

5
 

a
rt

ic
le

 9
 

F
in

a
n
c
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

T
a
x
 

In
te

rn
a
l 

A
u
d
it
 P

la
n
 a

g
re

e
d
. 

 L
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 b

e
 d

e
la

y
e
d
 t

o
 

F
e
b
ru

a
ry

 2
0
1
6
 C

o
m

m
itt

e
e
. 
(i
n
 f
o
r 

F
e
b
) 

In
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
o
r 

1
7
. 

2
6
/0

2
/1

5
 

a
rt

ic
le

 9
 

E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 &

 C
h
ild

re
n
’s

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

R
e
c
ru

it
m

e
n
t 

P
ro

c
e
d
u
re

s
 

In
te

rn
a
l A

u
d
it 

P
la

n
 a

g
re

e
d
. 
  

In
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
o
r 

1
8
. 

2
6
/0

2
/1

5
 

a
rt

ic
le

 9
 

H
o
u
s
in

g
 

R
e
n
t 

C
o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 

In
te

rn
a
l A

u
d
it 

P
la

n
 a

g
re

e
d
. 
 

In
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
o
r 

1
9
. 

2
6
/0

2
/1

5
 

H
o
u
s
in

g
 

In
te

rn
a
l A

u
d
it 

P
la

n
 a

g
re

e
d
. 

In
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
o
r 

Page 19



4
 

 N
o

. 
M

in
u

te
 

R
e
fe

re
n

c
e
 

It
e
m

 
C

o
m

m
it

te
e
 d

e
c
is

io
n

/ 
U

p
d

a
te

 
L

e
a
d

 
O

ff
ic

e
r(

s
) 

 

a
rt

ic
le

 9
 

B
u
ild

in
g

 M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e

 

2
0
. 

2
6
/0

2
/1

5
 

a
rt

ic
le

 9
 

H
o
u
s
in

g
 

S
h
e
lt
e
re

d
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 

In
te

rn
a
l A

u
d
it 

P
la

n
 a

g
re

e
d
 

 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d
it
o
r 

2
1
. 

2
6
/0

2
/1

5
 

a
rt

ic
le

 9
 

P
u
b
lic

 
In

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

&
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 

T
ra

d
e
 W

a
s
te

 

In
te

rn
a
l A

u
d
it 

P
la

n
 a

g
re

e
d
 

 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d
it
o
r 

2
2
. 

2
6
/0

2
/1

5
 

a
rt

ic
le

 9
 

P
e
n
s
io

n
 F

u
n
d
 

In
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

In
te

rn
a
l A

u
d
it 

P
la

n
 a

g
re

e
d
 

 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d
it
o
r 

2
3
. 

2
7
/0

2
/1

4
 

a
rt

ic
le

 8
 

C
o
n
tr

o
l 
A

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 M

a
p
p
in

g
 

O
u
ts

ta
n
d
in

g
 f
ro

m
 P

W
C

 
In

te
rn

a
l A

u
d
it 

P
la

n
 a

g
re

e
d
 

In
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
 

C
o

n
tr

o
l 
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t 
a
n

d
 A

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
 –

  
E

x
te

rn
a
l 

2
4
. 

2
6
/0

6
/1

5
 

a
rt

ic
le

 2
 

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
o
f 

S
it
e
, 

L
a
n
g

d
y
k
e
s
 R

o
a
d
 

to
 r

e
q
u
e
s
t 

th
e
 C

h
ie

f 
In

te
rn

a
l 

A
u
d
ito

r 
to

 m
e
e
t 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 D
ir
e
c
to

rs
 t
o
 a

g
re

e
 t
h
e
 s

c
o
p
e
 f
o
r 

th
e
 r

e
vi

e
w

 
a
n
d
 r

e
p
o
rt

 b
a
c
k
 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
itt

e
e
. 

In
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
 

C
o

n
tr

o
l 
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t 
a
n

d
 A

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
 –

  
A

u
d

it
 F

o
ll

o
w

 U
p

 

2
5
. 

 
A

u
d
it
 

R
e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 

O
u
ts

ta
n
d
in

g
 

S
ta

n
d
in

g
 I
te

m
 

In
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
 

2
6
. 

0
7
/0

5
/1

4
 

A
rt

ic
le

 5
 

M
e
a
s
u
re

s
 t

o
 P

re
v
e
n
t 

a
n
d
 D

e
te

c
t 

F
ra

u
d
 

T
o
 r

e
q
u
e
s
t 

O
ff
ic

e
rs

 t
o
 r

e
p
o
rt

 t
o
 e

a
c
h
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
 o

f 
th

e
 

C
o
m

m
itt

e
e
 o

n
 a

ll 
o
n
g
o
in

g
 f
ra

u
d
 i
n
v
e
s
tig

a
ti
o
n
s
. 
 

T
o
 

re
q
u
e
s
t 

O
ff
ic

e
rs

 
to

 
re

p
o
rt

 
a
t 

le
a
s
t 

a
n
n
u
a
lly

 
o
n
 

m
e
a
s
u
re

s
 t
a
k
e
n
 t
o
 p

re
v
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 d

e
te

c
t 
fr

a
u
d
. 

H
e
a
d
 o

f 
F

in
a
n
c
e
 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
R

e
p

o
rt

in
g

 

2
7
. 

 
 

 
 

V
a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

M
o

n
e
y
 

2
8
. 

 
 

 
 

E
x
e
m

p
t 

R
e
p

o
rt

 

2
9
. 

 
M

a
tt

e
rs

 U
n
d
e
r 

In
v
e
s
ti
g

a
ti
o
n
 

S
ta

n
d
in

g
 I
te

m
 

 

 2
5

 F
E

B
R

U
A

R
Y

 2
0

1
6

  
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 a

n
d

 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n

t 

Page 20



5
 

 N
o

. 
M

in
u

te
 

R
e
fe

re
n

c
e
 

It
e
m

 
C

o
m

m
it

te
e
 d

e
c
is

io
n

/ 
U

p
d

a
te

 
L

e
a
d

 
O

ff
ic

e
r(

s
) 

 

1
. 

2
6
/0

2
/1

5
 

In
te

rn
a
l 

A
u
d
it
 

P
ro

g
re

s
s
 

a
n
d
 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
  

 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d
it
o
r 

2
. 

 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d
it
 P

la
n
 2

0
1
6
/1

7
 

 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d
it
o
r 

3
. 

2
6
/0

2
/1

5
 

E
x
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
 P

ro
g
re

s
s
 R

e
p
o
rt

 
 

E
x
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
 

4
. 

N
/A

 
–
 

in
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 

o
f 

D
ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 

C
G

 

F
e
e
d
b
a
c
k
/ 

E
v
a
lu

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
E

x
te

rn
a
l 

A
u
d
it
o
rs

  
 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 &

 
T

ra
n
s
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 M

a
n
a
g

e
r 

5
. 

 
D

a
ta

 P
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 R

e
p
o
rt

in
g
 

O
c
to

b
e
r 

to
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
5
 

 
G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

R
is

k
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
S

y
s
te

m
 

6
. 

2
6
/0

2
/1

5
 

a
rt

ic
le

 1
4
 

S
y
s
te

m
 o

f 
R

is
k
 M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

T
o
 

re
p
o
rt

 
e
le

m
e
n
ts

 
o
f 

th
e
 

s
y
s
te

m
 

o
f 

ri
s
k
 

to
 

e
a
c
h
 

C
o
m

m
itt

e
e
 M

e
e
ti
n
g
 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

a
n
d
 

R
is

k
 

M
a
n
a
g

e
r 

C
o

n
tr

o
l 
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t 
a
n

d
 A

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
 –

  
In

te
rn

a
l 

7
. 

2
6
/0

2
/1

5
 

a
rt

ic
le

 9
 

C
ro

s
s
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 

T
im

e
 S

h
e
e
ts

/A
llo

w
a
n
c
e
s
 

In
te

rn
a
l A

u
d
it 

P
la

n
 a

g
re

e
d
 

 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d
it
o
r 

8
. 

2
6
/0

2
/1

5
 

a
rt

ic
le

 9
 

C
ro

s
s
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 

F
o
llo

w
in

g
 t

h
e
 P

u
b
lic

 P
o
u
n
d
 

In
te

rn
a
l A

u
d
it 

P
la

n
 a

g
re

e
d
 

 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d
it
o
r 

9
. 

2
6
/0

2
/1

5
 

a
rt

ic
le

 9
 

C
ro

s
s
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 

D
a
ta

 P
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 

In
te

rn
a
l A

u
d
it 

P
la

n
 a

g
re

e
d
 

 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d
it
o
r 

1
0
. 

2
6
/0

2
/1

5
 

a
rt

ic
le

 9
 

C
ro

s
s
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 

A
L
E

O
’s

 
In

te
rn

a
l A

u
d
it 

P
la

n
 a

g
re

e
d
. 
 (

m
o
v
e
d
 f
ro

m
 N

o
v
) 

In
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
o
r 

1
1
. 

2
6
/0

2
/1

5
 

a
rt

ic
le

 9
 

F
in

a
n
c
e
 

B
a
n
k
 R

e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
s
 

In
te

rn
a
l A

u
d
it 

P
la

n
 a

g
re

e
d
 

 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d
it
o
r 

1
2
. 

2
6
/0

2
/1

5
 

a
rt

ic
le

 9
 

F
in

a
n
c
e
 

V
A

T
 

In
te

rn
a
l A

u
d
it 

P
la

n
 a

g
re

e
d
 

 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d
it
o
r 

1
3
. 

2
6
/0

2
/1

5
 

a
rt

ic
le

 9
 

F
in

a
n
c
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

T
a
x
 

In
te

rn
a
l A

u
d
it 

P
la

n
 a

g
re

e
d
. 
 (

m
o
v
e
d
 f
ro

m
 N

o
v
) 

In
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
o
r 

1
4
. 

2
6
/0

2
/1

5
 

a
rt

ic
le

 9
 

E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 &

 C
h
ild

re
n
’s

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

A
c
a
d
e
m

y
 V

is
it
s
 

In
te

rn
a
l A

u
d
it 

P
la

n
 a

g
re

e
d
 

 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d
it
o
r 

1
5
. 

2
6
/0

2
/1

5
 

a
rt

ic
le

 9
 

E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 &

 C
h
ild

re
n
’s

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

F
a
m

ily
 a

n
d
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 
In

te
rn

a
l A

u
d
it 

P
la

n
 a

g
re

e
d
 

 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d
it
o
r 

Page 21



6
 

 N
o

. 
M

in
u

te
 

R
e
fe

re
n

c
e
 

It
e
m

 
C

o
m

m
it

te
e
 d

e
c
is

io
n

/ 
U

p
d

a
te

 
L

e
a
d

 
O

ff
ic

e
r(

s
) 

 

1
6
. 

2
6
/0

2
/1

5
 

a
rt

ic
le

 9
 

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

a
ti
o
n
 

V
e
h
ic

le
s
 

In
te

rn
a
l A

u
d
it 

P
la

n
 a

g
re

e
d
 

 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d
it
o
r 

1
7
. 

2
6
/0

2
/1

5
 

a
rt

ic
le

 9
 

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

a
ti
o
n
 

C
re

m
a
to

ri
u
m

 
In

te
rn

a
l A

u
d
it 

P
la

n
 a

g
re

e
d
 

 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d
it
o
r 

1
8
. 

2
6
/0

2
/1

5
 

a
rt

ic
le

 9
 

A
d
u
lt
 S

o
c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

/I
n
te

g
ra

te
d
 J

o
in

t 
B

o
a
rd

 
S

e
lf
 D

ir
e
c
te

d
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 

In
te

rn
a
l A

u
d
it 

P
la

n
 a

g
re

e
d
 

 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d
it
o
r 

1
9
. 

2
6
/0

2
/1

5
 

a
rt

ic
le

 9
 

A
d
u
lt
 S

o
c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

/I
n
te

g
ra

te
d
 J

o
in

t 
B

o
a
rd

 
In

te
g
ra

ti
o
n
 

o
f 

H
e
a
lt
h
 

a
n
d
 

S
o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 

In
te

rn
a
l A

u
d
it 

P
la

n
 a

g
re

e
d
 

(w
h
e
n
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
) 

 

In
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
o
r 

C
o

n
tr

o
l 
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t 
a
n

d
 A

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
 –

  
A

u
d

it
 F

o
ll

o
w

 U
p

 

2
0
. 

2
6
/0

2
/1

5
 

a
rt

ic
le

 9
 

A
u
d
it
 

R
e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 

O
u
ts

ta
n
d
in

g
 

S
ta

n
d
in

g
 I
te

m
 

In
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
o
r 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
R

e
p

o
rt

in
g

 

2
1
. 

 
A

n
n
u
a
l 

A
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 
2
0
1
5
/1

6
 

–
 

A
c
ti
o
n
 P

la
n
 a

n
d
 K

e
y
 D

a
te

s
 

 
H

e
a
d
 o

f 
F

in
a
n
c
e
 

V
a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

M
o

n
e
y
 

2
2
. 

 
A

u
d
it
 
S

c
o
tl
a
n
d
 
V

a
lu

e
 
fo

r 
M

o
n
e

y
 

N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
R

e
v
ie

w
s
 

S
ta

n
d
in

g
 I
te

m
 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 &

 
T

ra
n
s
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 M

a
n
a
g

e
r 

E
x
e
m

p
t 

R
e
p

o
rt

 

2
3
. 

 
M

a
tt

e
rs

 U
n
d
e
r 

In
v
e
s
ti
g

a
ti
o
n
 

S
ta

n
d
in

g
 I
te

m
 

 

2
8

 A
P

R
IL

 2
0

1
6

  

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 a

n
d

 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n

t 

1
. 

2
6
/0

2
/1

5
 

In
te

rn
a
l 

A
u
d
it
 

P
ro

g
re

s
s
 

a
n
d
 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d
it
o
r 

2
. 

2
6
/0

2
/1

5
 

E
x
te

rn
a
l 

A
u
d
it
 

P
ro

g
re

s
s
 

a
n
d
 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

 
E

x
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
 

3
. 

 
D

a
ta

 P
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 R

e
p
o
rt

in
g
 

J
a
n
u
a
ry

 t
o
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
6
 

 
G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

R
is

k
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
S

y
s
te

m
 

Page 22



7
 

 N
o

. 
M

in
u

te
 

R
e
fe

re
n

c
e
 

It
e
m

 
C

o
m

m
it

te
e
 d

e
c
is

io
n

/ 
U

p
d

a
te

 
L

e
a
d

 
O

ff
ic

e
r(

s
) 

 

4
. 

2
6
/0

2
/1

5
 

a
rt

ic
le

 1
4
 

S
y
s
te

m
 o

f 
R

is
k
 M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

T
o
 

re
p
o
rt

 
e
le

m
e
n
ts

 
o
f 

th
e
 

s
y
s
te

m
 

o
f 

ri
s
k
 

to
 

e
a
c
h
 

C
o
m

m
itt

e
e
 M

e
e
ti
n
g
 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

a
n
d
 

R
is

k
 

M
a
n
a
g

e
r 

C
o

n
tr

o
l 
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t 
a
n

d
 A

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
 –

  
In

te
rn

a
l 

5
. 

2
6
/0

2
/1

5
 

a
rt

ic
le

 9
 

C
ro

s
s
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 

C
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 

w
it
h
 

P
ro

c
u
re

m
e
n
t 

re
la

te
d
 

L
e
g

is
la

ti
o
n
 

&
 

F
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
R

e
g

u
la

ti
o
n
s
 

In
te

rn
a
l A

u
d
it 

P
la

n
 a

g
re

e
d
 

In
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
o
r 

6
. 

2
6
/0

2
/1

5
 

a
rt

ic
le

 9
 

F
in

a
n
c
e
 

B
u
d
g

e
t 
M

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 

In
te

rn
a
l A

u
d
it 

P
la

n
 a

g
re

e
d
 

 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d
it
o
r 

7
. 

2
6
/0

2
/1

5
 

a
rt

ic
le

 9
 

F
in

a
n
c
e
 

B
e
n
e
fi
ts

 
In

te
rn

a
l A

u
d
it 

P
la

n
 a

g
re

e
d
 

 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d
it
o
r 

8
. 

2
6
/0

2
/1

5
 

a
rt

ic
le

 9
 

E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 &

 C
h
ild

re
n
’s

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

T
e
a
c
h
e
rs

 P
a
y
ro

ll 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 S

u
p
p
ly

 
T

e
a
c
h
e
rs

 

In
te

rn
a
l A

u
d
it 

P
la

n
 a

g
re

e
d
 

 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d
it
o
r 

9
. 

2
6
/0

2
/1

5
 

a
rt

ic
le

 9
 

E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 &

 C
h
ild

re
n
’s

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

O
u
t 
o
f 

A
u
th

o
ri
ty

 P
la

c
e
m

e
n
ts

 
In

te
rn

a
l A

u
d
it 

P
la

n
 a

g
re

e
d
 

 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d
it
o
r 

1
0
. 

2
6
/0

2
/1

5
 

a
rt

ic
le

 9
 

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

a
ti
o
n
 

T
e
n
d
e
ri
n
g
 P

ro
c
e
d
u
re

s
 

In
te

rn
a
l A

u
d
it 

P
la

n
 a

g
re

e
d
 

 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d
it
o
r 

1
1
. 

2
6
/0

2
/1

5
 

a
rt

ic
le

 9
 

A
d
u
lt
 S

o
c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

/I
n
te

g
ra

te
d
 J

o
in

t 
B

o
a
rd

 
In

te
g
ra

ti
o
n
 

o
f 

H
e
a
lt
h
 

a
n
d
 

S
o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 

In
te

rn
a
l A

u
d
it 

P
la

n
 a

g
re

e
d
 

(w
h
e
n
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
) 

 

In
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
o
r 

C
o

n
tr

o
l 
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t 
a
n

d
 A

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
 –

  
E

x
te

rn
a
l 

1
2
. 

 
 

 
 

C
o

n
tr

o
l 
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t 
a
n

d
 A

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
 –

  
A

u
d

it
 F

o
ll

o
w

 U
p

 

1
3
. 

2
6
/0

2
/1

5
 

a
rt

ic
le

 9
 

A
u
d
it
 

R
e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 

O
u
ts

ta
n
d
in

g
 

S
ta

n
d
in

g
 I
te

m
 

In
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
o
r 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
R

e
p

o
rt

in
g

 

1
4
. 

 
U

n
a
u
d
it
e
d
 

A
n
n
u
a
l 

A
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 
2
0
1
5
/1

6
 

 
 

Page 23



8
 

 N
o

. 
M

in
u

te
 

R
e
fe

re
n

c
e
 

It
e
m

 
C

o
m

m
it

te
e
 d

e
c
is

io
n

/ 
U

p
d

a
te

 
L

e
a
d

 
O

ff
ic

e
r(

s
) 

 

E
x
e
m

p
t 

R
e
p

o
rt

 

1
5
. 

 
M

a
tt

e
rs

 U
n
d
e
r 

In
v
e
s
ti
g

a
ti
o
n
 

S
ta

n
d
in

g
 I
te

m
 

 

2
7

 J
U

N
E

 2
0

1
6

  

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 a

n
d

 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n

t 

1
. 

 
In

te
rn

a
l 

A
u
d
it
 

P
ro

g
re

s
s
 

a
n
d
 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d
it
o
r 

2
. 

 
E

x
te

rn
a
l 

A
u
d
it
 

P
ro

g
re

s
s
 

a
n
d
 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

 
E

x
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
 

3
. 

2
6
/0

6
/1

5
 

a
rt

ic
le

 1
1
 

D
a
ta

 P
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 A

n
n
u
a
l 
R

e
p
o
rt

 
 

G
o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

4
. 

 
A

n
n
u
a
l 

A
u
d
it
, 

R
is

k
 
a
n
d
 
S

c
ru

ti
n
y
 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 R

e
p
o
rt

 
 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 &

 
T

ra
n
s
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 M

a
n
a
g

e
r 

R
is

k
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
S

y
s
te

m
 

5
. 

2
6
/0

2
/1

5
 

a
rt

ic
le

 1
4
 

S
y
s
te

m
 o

f 
R

is
k
 M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

T
o
 

re
p
o
rt

 
e
le

m
e
n
ts

 
o
f 

th
e
 

s
y
s
te

m
 

o
f 

ri
s
k
 

to
 

e
a
c
h
 

C
o
m

m
itt

e
e
 M

e
e
ti
n
g
 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

a
n
d
 

R
is

k
 

M
a
n
a
g

e
r 

C
o

n
tr

o
l 
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t 
a
n

d
 A

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
 –

  
In

te
rn

a
l 

–
 T

O
 B

E
 C

O
M

P
L

E
T

E
D

 O
N

C
E

 I
N

T
E

R
N

A
L

 A
U

D
IT

 P
L

A
N

 2
0
1
6
/1

7
 A

G
R

E
E

D
 

6
. 

 
 

 
 

C
o

n
tr

o
l 
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t 
a
n

d
 A

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
 –

  
E

x
te

rn
a
l 

7
. 

 
 

 
 

C
o

n
tr

o
l 
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t 
a
n

d
 A

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
 –

  
A

u
d

it
 F

o
ll

o
w

 U
p

 

8
. 

2
6
/0

2
/1

5
 

a
rt

ic
le

 9
 

A
u
d
it
 

R
e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 

O
u
ts

ta
n
d
in

g
 

S
ta

n
d
in

g
 I
te

m
 

In
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
o
r 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
R

e
p

o
rt

in
g

 

9
. 

 
U

n
a
u
d
it
e
d
 

A
n
n
u
a
l 

A
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 
2
0
1
5
/1

6
 

T
o
 p

re
s
e
n
t 
th

e
 u

n
a
u
d
ite

d
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ts

. 
H

e
a
d
 o

f 
F

in
a
n
c
e
 

1
0
. 

 
E

x
te

rn
a
l 

A
u
d
it
 
In

te
ri
m

 
R

e
p
o
rt

 
o
n
  

2
0
1
5
/1

6
 A

u
d
it
 

 
E

x
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
 

V
a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

M
o

n
e
y
 

1
1
. 

 
A

u
d
it
 
S

c
o
tl
a
n
d
 
V

a
lu

e
 
fo

r 
M

o
n
e

y
 

S
ta

n
d
in

g
 I
te

m
 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 &

 

Page 24



9
 

 N
o

. 
M

in
u

te
 

R
e
fe

re
n

c
e
 

It
e
m

 
C

o
m

m
it

te
e
 d

e
c
is

io
n

/ 
U

p
d

a
te

 
L

e
a
d

 
O

ff
ic

e
r(

s
) 

 

N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
R

e
v
ie

w
s
 

T
ra

n
s
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 M

a
n
a
g

e
r 

E
x
e
m

p
t 

R
e
p

o
rt

 

1
2
. 

 
M

a
tt

e
rs

 U
n
d
e
r 

In
v
e
s
ti
g

a
ti
o
n
 

S
ta

n
d
in

g
 I
te

m
 

 

2
7

 S
E

P
T

E
M

B
E

R
 2

0
1

6
  

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 a

n
d

 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n

t 

1
. 

 
In

te
rn

a
l 

A
u
d
it
 

P
ro

g
re

s
s
 

a
n
d
 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d
it
o
r 

2
. 

 
E

x
te

rn
a
l 

A
u
d
it
 

P
ro

g
re

s
s
 

a
n
d
 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

 
E

x
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
 

3
. 

 
D

a
ta

 P
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 M

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 –

  
A

p
ri
l 
to

 J
u
n
e
 2

0
1
6
1
6
 

 
 

R
is

k
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
S

y
s
te

m
 

4
. 

2
6
/0

2
/1

5
 

a
rt

ic
le

 1
4
 

S
y
s
te

m
 o

f 
R

is
k
 M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

T
o
 

re
p
o
rt

 
e
le

m
e
n
ts

 
o
f 

th
e
 

s
y
s
te

m
 

o
f 

ri
s
k
 

to
 

e
a
c
h
 

C
o
m

m
itt

e
e
 M

e
e
ti
n
g
 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

a
n
d
 

R
is

k
 

M
a
n
a
g

e
r 

C
o

n
tr

o
l 
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t 
a
n

d
 A

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
 –

  
In

te
rn

a
l 
- 

T
O

 B
E

 C
O

M
P

L
E

T
E

D
 O

N
C

E
 I

N
T

E
R

N
A

L
 A

U
D

IT
 P

L
A

N
 2

0
1
6
/1

7
 A

G
R

E
E

D
 

5
. 

 
 

 
 

C
o

n
tr

o
l 
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t 
a
n

d
 A

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
 –

  
E

x
te

rn
a
l 

7
. 

 
 

 
 

C
o

n
tr

o
l 
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t 
a
n

d
 A

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
 –

  
A

u
d

it
 F

o
ll

o
w

 U
p

 

8
. 

2
6
/0

2
/1

5
 

a
rt

ic
le

 9
 

A
u
d
it
 

R
e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 

O
u
ts

ta
n
d
in

g
 

S
ta

n
d
in

g
 I
te

m
 

In
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
o
r 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
R

e
p

o
rt

in
g

 

9
. 

 
A

n
n
u
a
l 
A

u
d
it
e
d
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0
1
5
/1

6
 

 
H

e
a
d
 o

f 
F

in
a
n
c
e
 

1
0
. 

 
A

n
n
u
a
l 

R
e
p
o
rt

 
to

 
M

e
m

b
e
rs

 
a
n
d
 

th
e
 

C
o
n
tr

o
lle

r 
o
f 

A
u
d
it
 

o
n
 

th
e
 

2
0
1
6
/1

6
 

A
u
d
it
 

 
- 

S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

c
o
m

m
it
te

e
 

 
E

x
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
 

V
a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

M
o

n
e
y
 

1
1
. 

 
 

 
 

Page 25



1
0
 

 N
o

. 
M

in
u

te
 

R
e
fe

re
n

c
e
 

It
e
m

 
C

o
m

m
it

te
e
 d

e
c
is

io
n

/ 
U

p
d

a
te

 
L

e
a
d

 
O

ff
ic

e
r(

s
) 

 

E
x
e
m

p
t 

R
e
p

o
rt

 

1
2
. 

 
M

a
tt

e
rs

 U
n
d
e
r 

In
v
e
s
ti
g

a
ti
o
n
 

S
ta

n
d
in

g
 I
te

m
 

 

2
4

 N
O

V
E

M
B

E
R

 2
0

1
6

  

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 a

n
d

 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n

t 

1
. 

 
In

te
rn

a
l 

A
u
d
it
 

P
ro

g
re

s
s
 

a
n
d
 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d
it
o
r 

2
. 

 
E

x
te

rn
a
l 

A
u
d
it
 

P
ro

g
re

s
s
 

a
n
d
 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

 
E

x
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
 

3
. 

 
D

a
ta

 P
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 M

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 –

  
J
u
ly

 t
o
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
6
 

 
 

R
is

k
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
S

y
s
te

m
 

4
. 

2
6
/0

2
/1

5
 

a
rt

ic
le

 1
4
 

S
y
s
te

m
 o

f 
R

is
k
 M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

T
o
 

re
p
o
rt

 
e
le

m
e
n
ts

 
o
f 

th
e
 

s
y
s
te

m
 

o
f 

ri
s
k
 

to
 

e
a
c
h
 

C
o
m

m
itt

e
e
 M

e
e
ti
n
g
 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

a
n
d
 

R
is

k
 

M
a
n
a
g

e
r 

C
o

n
tr

o
l 
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t 
a
n

d
 A

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
 –

  
In

te
rn

a
l 
- 

T
O

 B
E

 C
O

M
P

L
E

T
E

D
 O

N
C

E
 I

N
T

E
R

N
A

L
 A

U
D

IT
 P

L
A

N
 2

0
1
6
/1

7
 A

G
R

E
E

D
 

5
. 

 
 

 
 

C
o

n
tr

o
l 
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t 
a
n

d
 A

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
 –

  
E

x
te

rn
a
l 

7
. 

 
 

 
 

C
o

n
tr

o
l 
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t 
a
n

d
 A

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
 –

  
A

u
d

it
 F

o
ll

o
w

 U
p

 

8
. 

2
6
/0

2
/1

5
 

a
rt

ic
le

 9
 

A
u
d
it
 

R
e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 

O
u
ts

ta
n
d
in

g
 

S
ta

n
d
in

g
 I
te

m
 

In
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
o
r 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
R

e
p

o
rt

in
g

 

9
. 

 
 

 
 

V
a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

M
o

n
e
y
 

1
0
. 

 
A

u
d
it
 
S

c
o
tl
a
n
d
 
V

a
lu

e
 
fo

r 
M

o
n
e

y
 

N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
R

e
v
ie

w
s
 

S
ta

n
d
in

g
 I
te

m
 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 &

 
T

ra
n
s
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 M

a
n
a
g

e
r 

E
x
e
m

p
t 

R
e
p

o
rt

 

1
1
. 

 
M

a
tt

e
rs

 U
n
d
e
r 

In
v
e
s
ti
g

a
ti
o
n
 

S
ta

n
d
in

g
 I
te

m
 

 

 

Page 26



 
 

A
U

D
IT

, 
R

IS
K

 a
n

d
 S

C
R

U
T

IN
Y

 
 

D
E

C
IS

IO
N

 T
R

A
C

K
IN

G
 S

H
E

E
T

 
 

2
9
 S

e
p

te
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
5
 

 
P

le
a
s
e
 n

o
te

 t
h
a
t 
th

is
 s

ta
te

m
e
n
t 
c
o
n
ta

in
s
 a

 n
o
te

 o
f 
th

e
 d

e
c
is

io
n
s
 a

llo
c
a
te

d
 t
o
 o

th
e
r 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
s
 o

r 
to

 O
ff

ic
e
rs

 t
o
 e

n
a
b
le

 t
h
is

 C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 t

o
 t
ra

c
k
 t
h
a
t 

a
u
d
it
 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

re
 b

e
in

g
 a

c
ti
o
n
e
d
. 

 

N
o

. 
M

in
u

te
 

R
e
fe

re
n

c
e
 

  A
,R

&
S

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 D

e
c
is

io
n

 
L

e
a
d

 O
ff

ic
e
r(

s
) 

R
e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 

D
e
c
is

io
n

 o
r 

U
p

d
a
te

 

1
. 

A
u
d
it
, 

R
is

k
 a

n
d
 

S
c
ru

ti
n
y
 

2
6
 F

e
b
 1

5
 

a
rt

ic
le

 1
8
 

C
a
re

 F
ir

s
t 

B
u

d
g

e
ta

ry
 C

o
n

tr
o

l 
a
n

d
 

F
o

re
c
a
s
ti

n
g

  
(i
) 

in
 
re

la
ti
o
n
 
to

 
c
o
n
c
e
rn

s
 
w

it
h
 

th
e
 s

y
s
te

m
, 

to
 r

e
q

u
e
s
t 

th
a
t 

a
 r

e
p
o
rt

 
b
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 i

n
 t

h
e
 f

ir
s
t 

in
s
ta

n
c
e
 t

o
 

th
is

 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 

th
e
 

c
o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 w

o
rk

 b
y
 t

h
e
 S

h
o
rt

 
T

e
rm

 W
o
rk

in
g
 G

ro
u
p
. 

T
 C

o
w

a
n

 
H

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 
A

 s
h
o
rt

 t
e
rm

 w
o
rk

in
g
 g

ro
u
p
 

c
o
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 t

h
a
t 

in
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 

re
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e
 r

is
k
 o

f 
in

c
o
rr

e
c
t 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
fo

re
c
a
s
ti
n
g

 i
n
 

re
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 c

a
re

 e
p
is

o
d
e
s
,t

h
a
t 

th
e
 t
w

o
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 o

f 
c
a
re

 
m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
p
a
c
k
a
g

e
 i
n
p
u
t 
h
a
d
 t
o
 b

e
 

s
e
p
a
ra

te
d
 o

u
t.
 T

h
is

 w
o
u
ld

 
a
llo

w
 c

a
re

 m
a
n
a
g
e
rs

 t
o
 

c
o
n
c
e
n
tr

a
te

 o
n
 c

a
re

 
p
la

n
n
in

g
, 

a
n
d
 f
o
r 

th
e
 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
p
ro

je
c
ti
o
n
s
 n

o
t 
to

 
b
e
 d

e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
u
p
o
n
 t
h
e
ir
 

s
y
s
te

m
 r

e
c
o
rd

in
g

s
. 

A
 n

e
w

 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
, 

a
n
d
 d

e
d
ic

a
te

d
 s

ta
ff

, 
h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d
 w

h
ic

h
 

tr
a
c
k
s
 t
h
e
 c

o
n
te

m
p
o
ra

n
e
o
u
s
 

c
a
re

 m
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
d
e
c
is

io
n
s
 

a
n
d
 e

n
s
u
re

s
 t
h
e
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
p
ro

je
c
ti
o
n
s
 k

e
e
p
 a

p
a
c
e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
. 
T

h
is

 w
ill

 e
n
s
u
re

 m
o
re

 
a
c
c
u
ra

te
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
p
ro

je
c
ti
o
n
s
. 

 A
 s

e
p
a
ra

te
 b

u
t 

c
o
n
n
e
c
te

d
 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

lo
s
e
ly

 
m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
 q

u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
th

e
 

c
a
re

 m
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
d
a
ta

, 
to

 
e
n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 r

e
lia

b
ili

ty
 a

n
d
 

Agenda Item 2.3

Page 27



N
o

. 
M

in
u

te
 

R
e
fe

re
n

c
e
 

  A
,R

&
S

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 D

e
c
is

io
n

 
L

e
a
d

 O
ff

ic
e
r(

s
) 

R
e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 

D
e
c
is

io
n

 o
r 

U
p

d
a
te

 

in
te

g
ri
ty

 o
f 

th
e
 c

a
re

 
m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

d
a
ta

 i
s
 

o
p
ti
m

is
e
d
. 

2
. 

A
u
d
it
, 

R
is

k
 a

n
d
 

S
c
ru

ti
n
y
 

2
6
 F

e
b
 1

5
 

a
rt

ic
le

 2
2
 

A
b

e
rd

e
e
n

 
In

te
rn

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

Y
o

u
th

 
F

e
s
ti

v
a
l 

–
 

F
o

ll
o

w
in

g
 

th
e
 

P
u

b
li
c
 

P
o

u
n

d
 

(i
i)
 

to
 r

e
q

u
e
s
t 

o
ff

ic
e
rs

 t
o
 s

u
b
m

it
 

a
 

re
p
o
rt

 
o
n
 

th
e
 

g
o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 

a
n
d
 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

 b
e
tw

e
e
n
 t

h
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

a
n
d
 

th
e
 

A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 

In
te

rn
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

Y
o
u
th

 
F

e
s
ti
v
a
l 

a
t 

th
e
 

e
a
rl
ie

s
t 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 

S
 W

h
y
te

 
F

in
a
n
c
e
 

R
e
p

o
rt

 i
s
 o

n
 t

h
e
 a

g
e
n

d
a
. 

3
. 

A
u
d
it
, 

R
is

k
 a

n
d
 

S
c
ru

ti
n
y
 

1
1
 M

a
y
 1

5
 

a
rt

ic
le

 2
0
 

A
u

d
it

 S
c
o

tl
a
n

d
 V

a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

M
o

n
e
y
 

N
a
ti

o
n

a
l 
R

e
v
ie

w
s
 

(i
) 

in
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t
o
 t
h
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

 o
n
 

B
o
rr

o
w

in
g

 a
n
d
 T

re
a
s
u
ry

 
M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t,
 t
o
 n

o
te

 t
h
a
t 
fo

llo
w

in
g

 
c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
 b

y
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

, 
a
 r

e
p
o
rt

 
w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 s

u
b
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
is

 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 t
h
e
n
 F

in
a
n
c
e
, 

P
o
lic

y
 

a
n
d
 R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
. 

S
 W

h
y
te

 
F

in
a
n
c
e
 

R
e
p
o
rt

 w
ill

 b
e
 s

u
b
m

it
te

d
 t
o
 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 i
n
 N

o
v
e
m

b
e
r.

 

4
. 

A
u
d
it
, 

R
is

k
 a

n
d
 

S
c
ru

ti
n
y
 

2
5
 J

u
n
e
 1

5
 

a
rt

ic
le

 2
 

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
o

f 
S

it
e
, 
L

a
n

g
d

y
k
e
s
 R

o
a
d

 
to

 r
e
q

u
e
s
t 
th

e
 C

h
ie

f 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d
it
o
r 

to
 m

e
e
t 
w

it
h
 t

h
e
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 
D

ir
e
c
to

rs
 t

o
 a

g
re

e
 t

h
e
 s

c
o
p
e
 f

o
r 

th
e
 

re
v
ie

w
 a

n
d
 r

e
p
o
rt

 b
a
c
k
 t
o
 t

h
e
 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
. 

D
 H

u
g

h
e
s
 

P
 L

e
o
n
a
rd

 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d
it
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
, 

H
o
u
s
in

g
 

a
n
d
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

R
e
p
o
rt

 w
ill

 b
e
 s

u
b
m

it
te

d
 t
o
 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 i
n
 N

o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

5
. 

A
u
d
it
, 

R
is

k
 a

n
d
 

S
c
ru

ti
n
y
 

2
5
 J

u
n
e
 1

5
 

a
rt

ic
le

 1
1
 

D
a
ta

 P
ro

te
c
ti

o
n

 R
e
p

o
rt

in
g

 
(i
i)
 

in
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t

o
 a

 c
o
m

m
e
n
t 

fr
o
m

 C
o
u
n
c
ill

o
r 

G
ra

h
a
m

, 
to

 n
o
te

 
th

a
t 
a
n
 a

n
n
u
a
l 
re

p
o
rt

 p
ro

v
id

in
g

 a
n
 

o
v
e
rv

ie
w

 t
h
ro

u
g

h
o
u
t 
th

e
 y

e
a
r 

w
o
u
ld

 
b
e
 p

re
s
e
n
te

d
 t
o
 t
h
is

 C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

t 
th

e
 m

e
e
ti
n
g

 w
h
e
re

 n
o
 q

u
a
rt

e
rl
y
 

re
p
o
rt

 w
a
s
 p

re
s
e
n
te

d
 

F
 S

m
it
h
 

L
e
g

a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

R
e
p
o
rt

 w
ill

 b
e
 s

u
b
m

it
te

d
 t
o
 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 i
n
 J

u
n
e
 2

0
1
6
 

6
. 

A
u
d
it
, 

R
is

k
 a

n
d
 

S
c
ru

ti
n
y
 

2
5
 J

u
n
e
 1

5
 

a
rt

ic
le

 1
2
 

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 G
o

v
e
rn

a
n

c
e
 R

is
k
 

R
e
g

is
te

r 
(i
) 

in
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t

o
 a

 q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
 

fr
o
m

 C
o
u
n
c
ill

o
r 

C
a
m

e
ro

n
 r

e
la

ti
n
g

 t
o
 

E
 S

u
th

e
rl
a
n
d
 

H
u
m

a
n
 R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 

a
n
d
 C

u
s
to

m
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 

V
e
rb

a
l 
U

p
d
a
te

 w
ill

 b
e
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d
 t

o
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 i
n
 

S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

Page 28



N
o

. 
M

in
u

te
 

R
e
fe

re
n

c
e
 

  A
,R

&
S

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 D

e
c
is

io
n

 
L

e
a
d

 O
ff

ic
e
r(

s
) 

R
e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 

D
e
c
is

io
n

 o
r 

U
p

d
a
te

 

th
e
 r

is
k
 o

f 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

lo
s
in

g
 

re
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 w

it
h
in

 N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

C
o
lle

c
ti
v
e
 B

a
rg

a
in

in
g

 a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

 
th

ro
u
g

h
 t

h
e
 S

c
o
tt
is

h
 L

o
c
a
l 

G
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 n
o
t 
b
e
in

g
 

a
b
le

 t
o
 s

e
c
u
re

 a
n
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n
t 
w

it
h
 

C
O

S
L
A

, 
to

 n
o
te

 t
h
e
 v

e
rb

a
l 
u
p
d
a
te

 
p
ro

v
id

e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 H

e
a
d
 o

f 
H

u
m

a
n
 

R
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 a

n
d
 C

u
s
to

m
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 

a
n
d
 t

h
a
t 

a
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

u
p
d
a
te

 w
o
u
ld

 b
e
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 i
n
 d

u
e
 

c
o
u
rs

e
. 

7
. 

A
u
d
it
, 

R
is

k
 a

n
d
 

S
c
ru

ti
n
y
 

2
5
 J

u
n
e
 1

5
 

a
rt

ic
le

 2
0
 

O
u

ts
ta

n
d

in
g

 A
u

d
it

 
R

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

s
 

(i
) 

in
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t
o
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

C
e
n
tr

e
s
 P

ro
te

c
ti
n
g

 V
u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 
G

ro
u
p
s
 (

P
V

G
) 

C
h
e
c
k
s
, 
to

 r
e
q

u
e
s
t 

th
a
t 
a
 c

h
e
c
k
lis

t 
b
e
 d

e
s
ig

n
e
d
 a

n
d
 

is
s
u
e
d
 t

o
 a

ll 
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

e
n
tr

e
s
 

w
h

ic
h
 a

llo
w

s
 t

h
e
m

 t
o
 c

h
e
c
k
 o

ff
 t
h
e
 

lis
t 

o
f 

it
e
m

s
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
y
 a

re
 t
o
 

im
p
le

m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 t
h
a
t 
th

is
 a

n
d
 a

 r
e
p
o
rt

 
b
e
 s

u
b
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 n

e
x
t 
m

e
e
ti
n
g

 t
o
 

p
ro

v
id

e
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 t
h
e
 

P
V

G
 c

h
e
c
k
s
 f
o
r 

v
o
lu

n
te

e
rs

 o
f 
th

e
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 c

e
n
tr

e
s
. 

G
 W

o
o
d
c
o
c
k
 

 F
 B

e
ll 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 a

n
d
 

H
o
u
s
in

g
 

L
e
g

a
l 
a
n
d
 D

e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c
 

W
o
rk

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 d

e
la

y
e
d
 o

n
 

th
is

 a
n
d
 w

ill
 n

o
w

 b
e
 

p
re

s
e
n
te

d
 t

o
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 i
n
 

N
o
v
e
m

b
e
r.

 

8
. 

A
u
d
it
, 

R
is

k
 a

n
d
 

S
c
ru

ti
n
y
 

2
5
 J

u
n
e
 

a
rt

ic
le

 2
0
 

O
u

ts
ta

n
d

in
g

 A
u

d
it

 
R

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

s
 

(i
v
) 

in
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t
o
 C

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 

w
it
h
 L

a
w

s
 a

n
d
 R

e
g

u
la

ti
o
n
s
, 

T
ra

in
in

g
 f
o
r 

s
ta

ff
, 
C

o
n
tr

o
l 
D

e
s
ig

n
 

D
e
fi
c
ie

n
c
y
, 
to

 n
o
te

 t
h
a
t 
a
 r

e
p
o
rt

 
w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 s

u
b
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
is

 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 i
n
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
5
 

p
ro

v
id

in
g

 d
e
ta

ils
 o

f 
th

e
 r

is
k
 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 a

 l
is

t 
o
f 
p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 

F
 B

e
ll 

 
L
e
g

a
l 
a
n
d
 D

e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c
  

W
it
h
 t
h
e
 H

e
a
d
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 

b
e
in

g
 r

e
c
e
n
tl
y
 a

p
p
o
in

te
d
, 

w
o
rk

 o
n
 t

h
is

 i
te

m
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 

d
e
la

y
e
d
. 

 R
e
p
o
rt

 w
ill

 b
e
 s

u
b
m

it
te

d
 t
o
 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 i
n
 N

o
v
e
m

b
e
r.

 

9
. 

A
u
d
it
, 

R
is

k
 a

n
d
 

S
c
ru

ti
n
y
 

2
5
 J

u
n
e
 

A
rm

s
’ 

L
e
n

g
th

 E
x
te

rn
a
l 

O
rg

a
n

is
a
ti

o
n

s
 

(i
i)
 

to
 n

o
te

 t
h
e
 o

n
g

o
in

g
 w

o
rk

 i
n
 

F
 B

e
ll 

 
L
e
g

a
l 
a
n
d
 D

e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

W
it
h
 t
h
e
 H

e
a
d
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 

b
e
in

g
 r

e
c
e
n
tl
y
 a

p
p
o
in

te
d
, 

w
o
rk

 o
n
 t

h
is

 i
te

m
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 

Page 29



N
o

. 
M

in
u

te
 

R
e
fe

re
n

c
e
 

  A
,R

&
S

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 D

e
c
is

io
n

 
L

e
a
d

 O
ff

ic
e
r(

s
) 

R
e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 

D
e
c
is

io
n

 o
r 

U
p

d
a
te

 

a
rt

ic
le

 2
1
 

re
la

ti
o
n
 

to
 

th
e
 

re
v
ie

w
 

o
f 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 

L
e
v
e
l 
A

g
re

e
m

e
n
ts

 (
S

L
A

s
) 

w
it
h
 t

ie
r 

2
 

A
L
E

O
s
 

a
n
d
 

th
a
t 

a
 

fu
rt

h
e
r 

re
p
o
rt

 
w

o
u

ld
 

b
e
 

s
u
b
m

it
te

d
 

to
 

th
e
 

n
e
x
t 

m
e
e
ti
n
g

 o
f 
th

e
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
; 

a
n
d
 

(i
ii)

 
to

 n
o
te

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 t

im
e
ta

b
le

 f
o
r 

re
v
ie

w
in

g
 t

h
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 L

e
v
e
l 

A
g

re
e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

e
a
c
h
 A

L
E

O
 w

o
u
ld

 
b
e
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

 t
o
 b

e
 

s
u
b
m

it
te

d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 n

e
x
t 
m

e
e
ti
n
g
. 

d
e
la

y
e
d
. 

 R
e
p
o
rt

 w
ill

 b
e
 s

u
b
m

it
te

d
 t
o
 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 i
n
 N

o
v
e
m

b
e
r.

 

 

Page 30



 

 

ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL 
 

 
COMMITTEE  Audit, Risk and Scrutiny 
 
DATE  29 September 2015 
 
DIRECTOR  Angela Scott (Interim)  
 
TITLE OF REPORT  Development of Elected Members – Update  
 
REPORT NUMBER: CG/14/095 

 

 
 
1. PURPOSE OF REPORT 

 
The purpose of this report is to provide an update on the development 
of members of this committee, since the last meeting of 11 May 2015.  
 

2. RECOMMENDATION(S) 
 
that the Committee note the content of the report. 

 
3. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 

 
There are no financial implications – all training is being provided in 
house.  
 

4. OTHER IMPLICATIONS 
 
Staff in democratic services, finance, customer service and 
performance, human resources, internal audit are contributing to, and 
delivering training.  
 

5. BACKGROUND/MAIN ISSUES 
 

5.1 On 8 September 2015, two new members of the Committee attended a 
session providing an overview on Risk Management, Internal and 
External Audit and the Annual Accounts.  Attendance at the detailed 
session on each topic has still to be arranged. 

 
5.2 At its meeting of 26 February 2015, members were advised that a 

programme would be organised for those elected members who were 
not members of the Committee.  A session has been scheduled for 2 
November to cover Scrutiny of Shared Services and Risk Management. 

 
6. IMPACT 

 

Agenda Item 3.1

Page 31



 

 

Developing members in the area of the governance and scrutiny of 
arms length external organisations (ALEOs) should lead to an 
improvement in the governance and decision making in this area. 
Developing members’ roles in the Audit and Risk Committee will 
strengthen the scrutiny and risk management arrangements of Council. 

 
7. MANAGEMENT OF RISK 
 

The recommendations address the risks identified in the report “Roles 
and Responsibilities – Is Aberdeen City Council Getting It Right?” and 
aim to reduce risk relating to ALEOs. 
 
It is important that members are in a position to properly scrutinise 
committee papers and have a clear understanding of their 
responsibilities around risk management. This report seeks to address 
this and improve members’ confidence and competency in these areas.  
 

8. BACKGROUND PAPERS  
Designing a Positive Framework Governance with Arms Length 
External Organisations – Audit and Risk Committee 27 February 2014 

 
9. REPORT AUTHOR DETAILS 

Karen Rennie, Committee Officer 
karrennie@aberdeencity.gov.uk  
(01224) 522723 

Page 32



 

 
 
 

 
ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL 

 

 
COMMITTEE  Audit, Risk and Scrutiny Committee 
 
DATE  29 September 2015 
 
DIRECTOR  N/A 
 
TITLE OF REPORT  Internal Audit Progress 
 
REPORT NUMBER N/A 
 
CHECKLIST COMPLETED Yes 
 

1. PURPOSE OF REPORT 

1.1 This report advises the Committee of Internal Audit’s progress against the 
approved 2015/16 Internal Audit plan.   

2. RECOMMENDATION 

2.1 The Committee is requested to review, discuss and comment on the issues 
raised within this report and the attached appendices. 

3. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 

3.1 There are no financial implications arising as a result of this report. 

4. INTERNAL AUDIT PROGRESS 

4.1 The Internal Audit plan for 2015/16 was approved by this Committee on 26 
February 2015.  The plan included an indicative quarter in which it was 
planned to undertake each audit.  The appendix to this report shows the 
plan along with progress achieved as at the date of this report and a 
summary is shown in the following table: 

 

Planned 
Audit Status 

As at 15 September 2015  
by Original Target Committee Date 

%age 

29.09.15 26.11.15 25.02.16 28.04.16 Total 

Complete 
 

1 0 0 0 1 2.9 

Draft Report 
Issued 

3 1 0 0 4 11.8 

Work in 
Progress 

3 4 1 0 8 23.5 

To be 
Commenced 

1 4 9 7 21 61.8 

Total 8 9 10 7 34 100.0 

Agenda Item 3.2

Page 33



Item:          Page:  2 
 

 

4.2 Progress with planned work has been slower than anticipated when 
developing the plan.  This has been caused by: 

• The Team focusing on completing Aberdeenshire work from 2014/15 in 
quarter one; 

• Time taken to gain access to Aberdeen City systems and familiarisation 
with those different systems and personnel; 

• Additional work undertaken which has delayed progress with some 
planned works.  

However, progress is improving.  

4.3 As mentioned above, in addition to planned audits, the Internal Audit plan 
has a contingency for additional works and investigations.  The following 
table provides a summary of these to date whilst more details are shown in 
the attached appendix: 

 

Additional Work Status As at 15 September 2015 
 

Complete 2 

Draft Report Issued 1 

Work in Progress 2 

Total 5 

5. REPORT AUTHOR DETAILS 

 
David Hughes, Chief Internal Auditor 
David.Hughes@aberdeenshire.gov.uk 
(01224) 664184 

Page 34



 

 

APPENDIX A 
 
PROGRESS WITH INTERNAL AUDIT PLAN 2015/16 

CROSS SERVICE AUDITS    

   

SUBJECT / SCOPE OBJECTIVE Progress as at  
15 September 2015 

Red 
Amber 
Green 

Comment where 
applicable 

 

Corporate Policies and 
Procedures in Aberdeen 
City and Aberdeenshire 
Councils (joint audit) 

To undertake a "stock take" of the 
policies and procedures in existence 
within Aberdeen City and 
Aberdeenshire Councils with a view 
to ascertaining the scope for 
standardisation and rationalisation. 

Draft report due to be issued 
Draft report issued 

17.08.15 
13.08.15 

Green  

Management response due 
Management response received 

14.09.15 
N/A 

Amber  

Final report issued N/A Green  

Original target Committee date 
Anticipated submission to Committee 

29.09.15 
26.11.15 

Amber  

 

Risk Registers Council-wide review of procedures in 
place to consider whether risks are 
identified and adequately managed. 

Original target Committee date 
Anticipated submission to Committee 
 

29.09.15 
26.11.15 

 

Amber Work commenced 
but delayed due to 
Auditor undertaking 

additional works  
(see General section 

below) 
 

Recruitment Procedures 
across all Services 
(excluding Teaching staff) 
NOTE: Work conjoined 
with Teachers 
Recruitment Audit 

Consider whether all Services are 
complying with Policy relating to 
recruitment and document retention, 
and that recruitment is being 
undertaken in the most efficient 
manner. 

Draft report due to be issued 
Draft report issued 

22.08.15 
21.08.15 

Green  

Management response due 
Management response received 

21.09.15 
N/A 

Green  

Final report issued N/A Green  

Original target Committee date 
Anticipated submission to Committee 

29.09.15 
26.11.15 

Amber  

P
a
g
e
 3

5



 

4 
 

SUBJECT / SCOPE OBJECTIVE Progress as at  
15 September 2015 

Red 
Amber 
Green 

Comment where 
applicable 

 

CROSS SERVICE AUDITS (continued)    

 

ALEOs To review the governance 
arrangements in place between 
Aberdeen City Council and its 
ALEOs, including determination of 
sources of assurance regarding risk 
management, internal controls, and 
staff and information governance. 

Original target Committee date 
Anticipated submission to Committee 
 

26.11.15 
26.02.16 

Amber  

 
Compliance with 
Procurement related 
Legislation and Financial 
Regulations. 

To review payments made via the 
Creditors System on a six-monthly 
basis to ensure that a sample of 
payments in excess of £5,000 (incl 
VAT) have been made in full 
compliance with Legislation and 
Financial Regulations and that, 
where appropriate, Value for Money 
has been achieved by challenging 
management regarding the 
purchase.  This review will also 
include a review of files of paid 
invoices to ensure compliance in 
relation to lower valued payments. 

Audit 1 
Original target Committee date 
Anticipated submission to Committee 
 

 
26.11.15 
25.02.16 

 
Amber 

 
Preliminary work 
undertaken with 

Finance to obtain 
and format required 

data 

Audit 2 
Original target Committee date 
 

 
28.04.16 

 
Green 

 

 
  

P
a

g
e
 3

6



 

5 
 

SUBJECT / SCOPE OBJECTIVE Progress as at  
15 September 2015 

Red 
Amber 
Green 

Comment where 
applicable 

 

CROSS SERVICE AUDITS (continued)    

 

Timesheets / Allowances Consider whether terms and 
conditions are being complied with 
and that timesheets submitted for 
payment are accurate.  Where 
appropriate, confirm claims to 
Service documentation and 
challenge management regarding 
overtime / additional hours worked. 

Original target Committee date 
 

25.02.16 Green  

 

Following the Public 
Pound 

Review arrangements in place to 
ensure that public funds are awarded 
against set criteria which complies 
with the principles of following the 
public pound requirements. 

Original target Committee date 
 

25.02.16 Green  

 

Data Protection Review arrangements in place 
across the Council to consider 
whether Data Protection legislation is 
complied with. 

Original target Committee date 
 

25.02.16 Green  

  

P
a
g
e
 3

7



 

6 
 

SUBJECT / SCOPE OBJECTIVE Progress as at  
15 September 2015 

Red 
Amber 
Green 

Comment where 
applicable 

 
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

 

  

Commercial and Procurement Services 
 

  

 
Creditors System Consider whether appropriate control 

is being exercised over the Creditors 
System, including contingency 
planning and disaster recovery, and 
that interfaces to and from other 
systems are accurate and properly 
controlled. 

Draft report due to be issued 
Anticipated Issue 
 

09.09.15 
25.09.15 

 

Amber Partly delayed due to 
Internal Audit 
undertaking 

additional works and 
some issues need to 

be discussed with 
Service 

Original target Committee date 
Anticipated submission to Committee 
 

29.09.15 
26.11.15 

 

Amber 

 

Finance 
 

  

  

Budget Setting Process Review procedures used in setting 
the Council’s budget. 

Original target Committee date 
Anticipated submission to Committee 

29.09.15 
26.11.15 

Amber  

 

Council Tax Consider whether billing and 
collection arrangements are robust 
and adequately applied. 

Original target Committee date 
Anticipated submission to Committee 

26.11.15 
25.02.15 

Amber  

 

Bank Reconciliations Review procedures to ensure that 
accurate, timely reconciliations are 
produced using a robust 
methodology. 

Original target Committee date 
 

25.02.16 
 

Green  

  

P
a

g
e
 3

8



 

7 
 

SUBJECT / SCOPE OBJECTIVE Progress as at  
15 September 2015 

Red 
Amber 
Green 

Comment where 
applicable 

 
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE (continued) 

 

  

Finance (continued) 
 

  

 
VAT Consider whether VAT returns are 

accurately and timeously prepared 
and that appropriate reconciliations 
are completed to ensure accuracy. 

Original target Committee date 
 

25.02.16 
 

Green  

 
Budget Monitoring  Review procedures used for 

monitoring the Council's revenue 
budget. 

Original target Committee date 
 

28.04.16 
 

Green  

 
Benefits Consider whether benefits being paid 

to claimants are supported by 
appropriate documentary evidence, 
that the calculation of benefit is 
accurate, and that it has been 
properly recorded for subsidy 
purposes.  To use Audit Scotland 
documentation to allow specific 
reliance to be placed on work done. 

Original target Committee date 
 

28.04.16 
 

Green  

  

P
a
g
e
 3

9



 

8 
 

SUBJECT / SCOPE OBJECTIVE Progress as at  
15 September 2015 

Red 
Amber 
Green 

Comment where 
applicable 

 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE (continued) 
 

  

Human Resources and Organisational Development 
 

 

 

Payroll System Consider whether appropriate control 
is being exercised over the payroll 
system, including contingency 
planning, disaster recovery and 
interfaces, and that payments made 
by the system are accurate.  To 
include system data reconciliations 

Draft report due to be issued 
Draft report issued 

09.07.15 
14.09.15 

Red Delayed due to 
Auditors undertaking 

additional work 
Management response due 
Management response received 

13.10.15 
N/A 

Green 

Original target Committee date 
Anticipated submission to Committee 

29.09.15 
26.11.15 

Amber 

  

EDUCATION AND CHILDREN'S SERVICES 
 

  

  

Recruitment Procedures 
NOTE: Work conjoined 
with Council-wide review 

Consider whether Service is 
complying with Policy relating to 
recruitment of teaching staff, and that 
recruitment is being undertaken in 
the most efficient manner. 

Draft report due to be issued 
Draft report issued 

22.08.15 
21.08.15 

Green  

Management response due 
Management response received 

21.09.15 
N/A 

Green 

Original target Committee date 
 

26.11.15 
 

Green 

 

Academy Visits Consider whether income and 
expenditure, payroll records, 
inventories, and computer security 
are adequately controlled and 
completed.  

Draft report due to be issued 
 

30.10.15 Green  

Original target Committee date 
 

25.02.16 Green 

 

  

P
a

g
e
 4

0



 

9 
 

SUBJECT / SCOPE OBJECTIVE Progress as at  
15 September 2015 

Red 
Amber 
Green 

Comment where 
applicable 

 

EDUCATION AND CHILDREN'S SERVICES (continued) 
 

  

 

Family and Community 
Support – Family Centres 

Consider whether income and 
expenditure, payroll records, 
inventories, and computer security 
are adequately controlled and 
completed.  

Original target Committee date 
 

25.02.16 Green  

 

Teachers Payroll 
including Supply Teaches 

Consider whether all aspects of 
payroll administration are adequately 
controlled and that payment is being 
made accurately to bona-fide 
employees. 

Original target Committee date 
 

28.04.16 Green  

 

Out of Authority 
Placements 

Consider whether system used to 
make placements is robust and that 
alternatives are considered before 
decisions are made which commit 
expenditure. 

Original target Committee date 
 

28.04.16 Green  

  

  

P
a
g
e
 4

1



 

10 
 

SUBJECT / SCOPE OBJECTIVE Progress as at  
15 September 2015 

Red 
Amber 
Green 

Comment where 
applicable 

 

COMMUNITIES, HOUSING AND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES   

Housing 
  

  

Rent Assessment Consider whether the scheme is 
robust and is operating satisfactorily 
in relation to rent setting. 

Draft report due to be issued 
Draft report issued 

26.06.15 
26.06.15 

Green  

Management response due 
Management response received 

24.07.15 
06.07.15 

Green 

Final report issued 17.07.15 Green 

Original target Committee date 
Actual submission to Committee  

29.09.15 
29.09.15 

Green 

 
Rent Collection Consider whether rent collection and 

arrears processes are robust and are 
being complied with. 

Draft report due to be issued 
Draft report issued 

25.09.15 
N/A 

Green  

Original target Committee date 
Anticipated submission to Committee 
Actual submission to Committee 

29.09.15 
26.11.15 

Amber 

 
Building Maintenance 
Procurement  

Consider whether adequate control is 
in place regarding procurement of 
materials.  

Original target Committee date 
Anticipated submission to Committee 
 

26.11.15 
TBC 

Amber Delayed due to 
volume of additional 

works being 
undertaken by 

Internal Audit in the 
Service (see General 

Section below) 

 
  

P
a

g
e
 4

2



 

11 
 

SUBJECT / SCOPE OBJECTIVE Progress as at  
15 September 2015 

Red 
Amber 
Green 

Comment where 
applicable 

 
COMMUNITIES, HOUSING AND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES (continued) 

  

Housing 
  

  

Sheltered Housing To review the implementation of 
revised arrangements following the 
January 2013 report on Housing for 
Varying Needs Review. 

Draft report due to be issued 
 

09.10.15 Green  

Original target Committee date 
 

26.11.15 Green 

 

Transportation   

  

Vehicles Ensure that the procedures put in 
place to address concerns raised by 
the Traffic Commissioner have been 
implemented and are operating in a 
satisfactory manner.  To include 
random, unannounced visits to check 
vehicles. 

Original target Committee date 
 

25.02.16 Green  

 
Crematorium Ensure that procedures put in place 

to address concerns raised in 
2014/15 have been embedded in the 
Crematorium and ascertain where 
assurance over operation will be 
obtained from in future. 

Original target Committee date 
 

25.02.16 Green  

 
  

P
a
g
e
 4

3



 

12 
 

SUBJECT / SCOPE OBJECTIVE Progress as at  
15 September 2015 

Red 
Amber 
Green 

Comment where 
applicable 

 
COMMUNITIES, HOUSING AND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES (continued) 

  

Transportation (continued)   

 
Tendering Procedures Consider whether robust tendering 

procedures are in place and are 
operating satisfactorily. 

Original target Committee date 
 

28.04.16 Green  

  

Public Infrastructure and Environment 
 

  

  

Trade Waste Consider whether adequate control is 
in place covering income and 
expenditure, that appropriate 
agreements and other paperwork is 
in place, and that accounting 
arrangements are robust. 

Draft report due to be issued 13.10.15 Green  

Original target Committee date 
 

26.11.15 Green 

  

ADULT SOCIAL WORK / INTEGRATION JOINT BOARD 
 

  

  

Social Work Tendering Consider whether robust, 
documented procedures are in place 
to adequately control tendering and 
selection processes. 

Draft report due to be issued 02.10.15 Green  

Original target Committee date 
 

26.11.15 Green 

 
  

P
a

g
e
 4

4



 

13 
 

SUBJECT / SCOPE OBJECTIVE Progress as at  
15 September 2015 

Red 
Amber 
Green 

Comment where 
applicable 

 
ADULT SOCIAL WORK / INTEGRATION JOINT BOARD (continued) 

 

  

  

Self Directed Support Consider whether adequate control is 
exercised over direct payments made 
in advance to clients. 

Original target Committee date 
 

25.02.16 Green  

 
Integration of Health and 
Social Care 

Internal Audit provision for Health 
and Social Care Partnership to 
include consultancy on arrangements 
being introduced covering risk 
management, staff and information 
governance, and provision of 
assurance to stakeholders. 

 As 
Required 

N/A Proposed audit work 
detailed in separate 
report to Audit, Risk 

and Scrutiny 
Committee on 29 
September 2015  

 

PENSION FUND 
 

  

  

Investment Strategy Review of compliance with pension 
fund investment strategy. 

Original target Committee date 
Anticipated submission to Committee 
 

26.11.15 
25.02.16 

Amber  

 
Investment Management Review of arrangements in place to 

monitor the performance of 
investment managers. 

Original target Committee date 
 

28.04.16 Green  

  

P
a
g
e
 4

5



 

14 
 

SUBJECT / SCOPE OBJECTIVE Progress as at  
15 September 2015 

Red 
Amber 
Green 

Comment where 
applicable 

 

GENERAL   

 
Follow up of 
recommendations 
agreed in previously 
issued Internal Audit 
reports. 

To provide assurance that agreed 
actions have been implemented.  
Reporting will be by way of regular 
updates to Audit, Risk and Scrutiny 
Committee.  To include reporting of 
agreed PWC recommendations. 

Target Committee Date 
Actual Committee Date 

29.09.15 
29.09.15 

Green  

Target Committee Date 
Actual Committee Date 

26.11.15 Green 

Target Committee Date 
Actual Committee Date 

25.02.15 Green 

 
Reporting Internal Audit 
outputs to Audit, Risk 
and Scrutiny 
Committee. 

To provide Audit, Risk and Scrutiny 
Committee with assurance regarding 
the areas examined by Internal Audit. 

Target Committee Date 
Actual Committee Date 

29.09.15 
29.09.15 

Green  

Target Committee Date 
Actual Committee Date 

26.11.15 Green 

Target Committee Date 
Actual Committee Date 

25.02.15 Green 

 
Commercial and 
Procurement Services - 
PACE Projects. 

To provide consultancy regarding 
issues arising from proposed projects.  

N/A N/A  

 
Shared Services as 
they arise. 

To provide consultancy regarding 
issues arising from shared service 
proposals. 

N/A N/A  

 
  

P
a

g
e
 4

6



 

15 
 

SUBJECT / SCOPE OBJECTIVE Progress as at  
15 September 2015 

Red 
Amber 
Green 

Comment where 
applicable 

 

GENERAL (continued)   

 

Contingency - 
Investigations and 
additional works. 

To undertake investigations and 
additional works as they arise during 
the year and to provide a contingency 
should systems subject to audit not be 
adequately documented by Services 
prior to audit. 

Additional works undertaken / being undertaken are detailed in the following tables. 

 
Council Tax Billing 
2014/15 

Establish reasons why incorrect bar 
codes had been recorded on Council 
Tax Bills and the controls in place to 
prevent duplicate bills being issued. 

Draft report issued 02.06.15 Green  

Management response due 
Management response received 

30.06.15 
03.07.15 

Amber 

Final report issued 07.07.15 Green 

Actual submission to Committee  29.09.15 Green 

 
Craft Workers Terms and 
Conditions 

To review the completion of 
timesheets and compliance with 
agreed terms and conditions. 

Draft report issued 12.08.15 Green Management 
response being 

discussed. 
Management response due 
Management response received 

08.09.15 
11.09.15 

Amber 

Final report issued N/A Green 

Anticipated submission to Committee 26.11.15 Green 

 
 

 

Window Replacements To review the circumstances 
regarding window replacements. 

Final report issued 21.08.15 Green  

Anticipated submission to Committee 
with management response 

26.11.15 Green 

 
Building Services 
Recharges 

To evaluate controls in place to 
ensure costs (materials and labour) 
charged to jobs are accurate. 

Anticipated draft report issue 16.10.15   

Anticipated submission to Committee 25.02.16 Green 

P
a
g
e
 4

7



 

16 
 

SUBJECT / SCOPE OBJECTIVE Progress as at  
15 September 2015 

Red 
Amber 
Green 

Comment where 
applicable 

 

GENERAL (continued)   

 

Langdykes Road To review whether officers have 
complied with Council policy / 
procedure in respect of granting of 
planning permission for the 
development of a Hydrogen Power 
Station. 

Anticipated submission to Committee  26.11.15 Green  

 
 

P
a

g
e
 4

8



  

 
 E

x
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 P

ro
g

re
s
s

 U
p

d
a

te
 

P
u

rp
o

s
e
 o

f 
th

is
 r

e
p

o
rt

  

1
. 

T
h
is

 r
e
p
o
rt

 a
im

s
 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

n
 u

p
d
a
te

 o
f 

p
ro

g
re

s
s
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 e

x
te

rn
a
l 
a
u
d

it
 o

f 
th

e
 2

0
1

a
n
d
 S

c
ru

ti
n
y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 (

A
R

S
C

) 
w

it
h
 a

n
 u

p
d
a
te

 a
t 

w
h

ic
h
 w

a
s
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 i
n
 F

e
b
ru

a
ry

 2
0
1

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 o
u
r 

o
p
in

io
n
 o

n
 t
h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

. 
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

p
la

n
n

e
d

 a
u

d
it

 w
o

rk
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
4
/1

5

2
. 

. 
F

o
r 

2
0
1
4
/1

5
, 
o
u
r 

p
la

n
n
e
d
 w

o
rk

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
: 

•
 

a
n
 a

u
d
it
 o

f 
th

e
 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
a
n
 o

p
in

io
n
 o

n
 w

h
e
th

e
r:

−
 

th
e
y
 g

iv
e
 a

 t
ru

e
 a

n
d
 f
a
ir
 v

ie
w

 o
f 

th
e
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
p
o
s
it
io

n
 o

f 
A

b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

a
s
 a

t 
3
1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

th
e
 y

e
a
r 

th
e
n
 e

n
d
e
d
 

−
 

th
e
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 p

ro
p
e
rl
y
 p

re
p
a
re

d
 i
n
 a

c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 L

o
c
a
l 
G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
(S

c
o
tl
a
n
d
) 

A
c
t 

1
9
7
3
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 2

0
1

P
ra

c
ti
c
e
 o

n
 L

o
c
a
l 
A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 A
c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g

 i
n
 t
h
e
 U

n
it
e
d
 K

in
g

d
o
m

 (
th

e
 C

o
d
e
)

•
 

a
n
 a

u
d
it
 o

f 
th

e
 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
a
n
 o

p
in

io
n
 f

o
r 

th
e
 c

h
a
ri
ta

b
le

 t
ru

s
ts

 w
h
e
re

 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
a

u
th

o
ri
ty

 i
s
 t

h
e
 s

o
le

 t
r

•
 

re
p
o
rt

in
g
 t

h
e
 f

in
d
in

g
s
 o

f 
th

e
 s

h
a
re

d
 r

is
k
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
 i
n
 a

N
e
tw

o
rk

’s
 (

L
A

N
) 

c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
n
e
w

 e
v
id

e
n
c
e
 i
n
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 
it
s
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
n
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 r

is
k
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 

c
o
u
n
c
il 

d
u
ri
n
g
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
  
 

1
 

E
x

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d

it
 P

ro
g

re
s
s

 U
p

d
a

te
 –

 2
0
1

4
/1

5
 A

u
d

it
  
  

P
re

p
a
re

d
 f
o
r 

A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
u
d
it

p
ro

v
id

e
 a

n
 u

p
d
a
te

 o
f 

p
ro

g
re

s
s
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 e

x
te

rn
a
l 
a
u
d

it
 o

f 
th

e
 2

0
1
4
/1

5
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
y
e
a
r.

  
T

h
e
 i
n
te

n
ti
o
n
 i
s
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 t

h
e
 A

u
d
it

w
it
h
 a

n
 u

p
d
a
te

 a
t 

e
a
c
h
 m

e
e
ti
n
g

. 
 O

u
r 

ro
le

s
 a

n
d
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 w

e
re

 s
e
t 

o
u
t 

in
 o

u
r 

2
0
1

w
h

ic
h
 w

a
s
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 i
n
 F

e
b
ru

a
ry

 2
0
1
5
. 
 A

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

e
le

m
e
n
t 

o
f 

o
u
r 

w
o
rk

 r
e
la

te
s
 t

o
 g

a
th

e
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 a

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 t
o
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 o
u
r 

o
p
in

io
n
 o

n
 t
h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

. 
  

5
 

a
n
 a

u
d
it
 o

f 
th

e
 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
a
n
 o

p
in

io
n
 o

n
 w

h
e
th

e
r:

 

th
e
y
 g

iv
e
 a

 t
ru

e
 a

n
d
 f
a
ir
 v

ie
w

 o
f 

th
e
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
p
o
s
it
io

n
 o

f 
A

b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

a
s
 a

t 
3
1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
5
 

th
e
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 p

ro
p
e
rl
y
 p

re
p
a
re

d
 i
n
 a

c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 L

o
c
a
l 
G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
(S

c
o
tl
a
n
d
) 

A
c
t 

1
9
7
3
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 2

0
1

P
ra

c
ti
c
e
 o

n
 L

o
c
a
l 
A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 A
c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g

 i
n
 t
h
e
 U

n
it
e
d
 K

in
g

d
o
m

 (
th

e
 C

o
d
e
) 

it
 o

f 
th

e
 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
a
n
 o

p
in

io
n
 f

o
r 

th
e
 c

h
a
ri
ta

b
le

 t
ru

s
ts

 w
h
e
re

 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
a

u
th

o
ri
ty

 i
s
 t

h
e
 s

o
le

 t
r

re
p
o
rt

in
g
 t

h
e
 f

in
d
in

g
s
 o

f 
th

e
 s

h
a
re

d
 r

is
k
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
 i
n
 a

 L
o
c
a
l 
S

c
ru

ti
n
y
 P

la
n
. 

 T
h
is

 w
a
s
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 

n
e
w

 e
v
id

e
n
c
e
 i
n
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 
it
s
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
n
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 r

is
k
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

in
g

 s
c
ru

ti
n
y
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
 f

o
r 

th
e
 

A
u

d
it

  
  

 

P
re

p
a
re

d
 f
o
r 

A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
u
d
it
, 

R
is

k
 a

n
d
 S

c
ru

ti
n
y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
5
 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
y
e
a
r.

  
T

h
e
 i
n
te

n
ti
o
n
 i
s
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 t

h
e
 A

u
d
it
, 
R

is
k
 

O
u
r 

ro
le

s
 a

n
d
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 w

e
re

 s
e
t 

o
u
t 

in
 o

u
r 

2
0
1
4
/1

5
 a

n
n
u
a
l 
a
u
d
it
 p

la
n
 

. 
 A

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

e
le

m
e
n
t 

o
f 

o
u
r 

w
o
rk

 r
e
la

te
s
 t

o
 g

a
th

e
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 a

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 t
o
 

 a
n
d
 i
ts

 i
n
c
o
m

e
 a

n
d
 e

x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 p

ro
p
e
rl
y
 p

re
p
a
re

d
 i
n
 a

c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 L

o
c
a
l 
G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
(S

c
o
tl
a
n
d
) 

A
c
t 

1
9
7
3
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 2

0
1
4
 C

o
d
e
 o

f 

it
 o

f 
th

e
 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
a
n
 o

p
in

io
n
 f

o
r 

th
e
 c

h
a
ri
ta

b
le

 t
ru

s
ts

 w
h
e
re

 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
a

u
th

o
ri
ty

 i
s
 t

h
e
 s

o
le

 t
ru

s
te

e
 

w
a
s
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 t

h
e
 L

o
c
a
l 
A

re
a
 

id
e
n
ti
fy

in
g

 s
c
ru

ti
n
y
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
 f

o
r 

th
e
 

Agenda Item 3.3

Page 49



 

2
 

 •
 

a
 r

e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il'

s
 g

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 a

rr
a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
 a

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
k
e
y
 a

re
a
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 a

 

re
v
ie

w
 o

f:
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
c
o
n
tr

o
ls

; 
th

e
 a

d
e
q

u
a
c
y
 o

f 
in

te
rn

a
l 
a
u
d
it
; 

a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

S
ta

tu
to

ry
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 I
n
d
ic

a
to

rs
; 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
s
tu

d
y
 f

o
llo

w
-u

p
 w

o
rk

; 

a
n
d
 a

 r
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 I

C
T

 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 
 

•
 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
a
n
 o

p
in

io
n
 o

n
 a

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
g

ra
n
t 
c
la

im
s
 a

n
d
 r

e
tu

rn
s
, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 W

h
o
le

 o
f 
G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 

•
 

re
v
ie

w
 o

f 
N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
F

ra
u
d
 I
n
it
ia

ti
v
e
 a

rr
a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

  

M
a
tt

e
rs

 f
o

r 
M

e
m

b
e
rs

’ 
a
tt

e
n

ti
o

n
  

3
. 

W
e
 w

o
u
ld

 h
ig

h
lig

h
t 
th

e
 f
o
llo

w
in

g
  

p
o
in

ts
 f

o
r 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

’ 
a
tt
e
n
ti
o
n
 i
n
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
 r

e
p
o
rt

: 

• •••
 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
S

ta
te

m
e
n

ts
: 
T

h
e
 L

o
c
a
l 
A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 A
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 (
S

c
o
tl
a
n
d
) 

R
e
g

u
la

ti
o
n
s
 2

0
1

4
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
s
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ty

 a
u
d
it
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
s
 t

o
 m

e
e
t 
b
y
  

  
  

3
0
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

to
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

w
h
e
th

e
r 

to
 a

p
p
ro

v
e
 t

h
e
 a

u
d
it
e
d
 a

n
n
u
a
l 
a
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 f
o
r 

s
ig

n
a
tu

re
. 
 T

h
is

 i
s
 a

 c
h
a
n
g

e
 f
ro

m
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

. 
 

A
ls

o
, 

in
 t

h
e
 p

a
s
t,
 w

e
 r

e
p
o
rt

e
d
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 a

u
d
it
 o

f 
th

e
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 w
it
h
in

 a
n
 I

S
A

2
6
0
 R

e
p
o

rt
 –

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 t

o
 t

h
o
s
e
 

c
h
a
rg

e
d
 w

it
h
 g

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 -

 b
y
 3

0
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

a
n
d
 c

o
n
c
lu

d
e

d
 t
h
e
 a

u
d
it
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 p

u
b
lic

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
o
u
r 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
R

e
p
o
rt

 t
o
 M

e
m

b
e
rs

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 

C
o
n
tr

o
lle

r 
o
f 

A
u
d
it
 a

 m
o
n
th

 l
a
te

r.
  

F
ro

m
 2

0
1
4
/1

5
 o

n
w

a
rd

s
, 

w
e
 h

a
v
e
 c

h
a
n
g

e
d
 o

u
r 

re
p
o
rt

in
g

 f
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 s
u
c
h
 t

h
a
t 

o
u
r 

a
n
n
u
a
l 
re

p
o
rt

 i
s
 

c
o
m

b
in

e
d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 I

S
A

2
6
0
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 r

e
s
u
lt
a
n
t 

d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 
is

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 a

g
e
n
d
a
 f

o
r 

th
e
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
 o

f 
th

e
 A

R
S

C
 a

lo
n
g

s
id

e
 t
h
e
 

a
u
d
it
e
d
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ts

. 
 T

h
e
 e

a
rl
ie

r 
c
o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d
it
 w

o
rk

 o
n
 t
h
e
 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 c

o
n
c
lu

s
io

n
 o

f 
o
u
r 

a
n

n
u
a
l 
a
u
d
it
 r

e
p
o
rt

 w
e
re

  

a
c
h
ie

v
e
d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 e

a
rl
y
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 H

e
a
d
 o

f 
F

in
a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 h

is
 t
e
a
m

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 f

le
x
ib

ili
ty

 o
f 

b
o
th

 t
h
e
 f

in
a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 a

u
d
it
 t

e
a
m

s
 d

u
ri
n
g

 t
h
e
 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
. 
 W

e
 a

re
 g

ra
te

fu
l 
fo

r 
th

e
 c

o
-o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 f

ro
m

 o
ff

ic
e
rs

. 

• •••
 

L
o

c
a
l 

S
c
ru

ti
n

y
 P

la
n

: 
 I

n
c
lu

d
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
 L

o
c
a
l 
S

c
ru

ti
n
y
 P

la
n
 f

o
r 

th
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

is
 t

h
e
 C

a
re

 I
n
s
p
e
c
to

ra
te

’s
 p

la
n
n
e
d
 i
n
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
o
ld

e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

’s
 s

e
rv

ic
e
. 

 T
h
is

 a
c
ti
v
it
y
 i
s
 p

la
n
n
e
d
 f

o
r 

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
5
/J

a
n
u
a
ry

 2
0
1
6
. 
 R

e
c
o
g

n
is

in
g
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
 c

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 i
n
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
 r

e
p
o
rt

 o
n
 c

h
ild

re
n
’s

 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

a
s
 p

u
b
lis

h
e
d
 i
n
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
5
 a

n
d
 t

h
a
t 

A
u
d
it
 S

c
o
tl
a

n
d
 p

u
b
lis

h
e
d
 t
h
e
 f

in
d
in

g
s
 f
ro

m
 a

 B
e
s
t 
V

a
lu

e
 a

u
d
it
 i
n
 J

u
ly

 2
0
1
5
, 
w

e
 w

ro
te

 t
o
 t
h
e
 

c
h
ie

f 
e
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 o

f 
th

e
 C

a
re

 I
n
s
p
e
c
to

ra
te

 w
it
h
 a

 v
ie

w
 t

o
 d

e
la

y
in

g
 t

h
e
 i
n
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
o
ld

e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

’s
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
. 
 H

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 i
t 
is

 t
h
e
 C

a
re

 

In
s
p
e
c
to

ra
te

’s
 i
n
te

n
ti
o
n
 t
o
 p

ro
c
e
e
d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 i
n
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g

 t
im

e
ta

b
le

 a
s
 i
t 
fo

rm
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

a
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e
 o

f 
in

s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
  

a
p
p
ro

v
e
d
 b

y
 S

c
o
tt

is
h
 M

in
is

te
rs

. 
 I

n
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
 c

o
lle

a
g

u
e
s
 h

a
v
e
 h

o
w

e
v
e
r 

in
ti
m

a
te

d
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
 f
o
rm

a
t 

o
f 
th

e
 i
n
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
 w

ill
 b

e
 l
e
s
s
 l
a
b
o
u
r 

in
te

n
s
iv

e
 

fo
r 

b
o
th

 i
n
s
p
e
c
to

rs
 a

n
d
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
y
 h

a
v
e
 e

x
p
re

s
s
e
d
 a

 w
ill

in
g

n
e
s
s
 t
o
 d

is
c
u
s
s
 t
h
e
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t

o
 t

h
e
ir
 w

o
rk

 i
n
 m

o
re

 d
e
ta

il 
w

it
h
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

. 
  

• •••
 

H
e
a
lt

h
 a

n
d

 s
o

c
ia

l 
c
a
re

 i
n

te
g

ra
ti

o
n

: 
 L

in
k
e
d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 a

b
o
v
e
 m

a
tt
e
r,

 w
e
 a

re
 a

w
a
re

 t
h
a
t 
o
ff

ic
e
rs

 a
re

 f
o
c
u
s
e
d
  

o
n
 h

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 s

o
c
ia

l 
c
a
re

 

in
te

g
ra

ti
o
n
 i
n
 t

h
e
 r

u
n
 u

p
 t
h
e
 I

n
te

g
ra

te
d
 J

o
in

t 
B

o
a
rd

’s
 (

IJ
B

’s
) 

im
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 d

a
te

 i
n
 A

p
ri
l 
2
0
1
6
. 
W

h
e
re

 a
n
 I

J
B

 i
s
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d
 d

u
ri
n
g

 2
0
1
5
/1

6
, 

it
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
a
s
s
u
m

e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 u

n
ti
l 
1
 A

p
ri
l 
2
0
1
6
 b

u
t 
it
 w

ill
 b

e
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d
 t

o
 p

re
p
a
re

 a
n
n
u
a
l 
a
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 f
o
r 

2
0

1
5
/1

6
 a

n
d
 b

e
 s

u
b
je

c
t 
to

 

Page 50



 

3
 

 

e
x
te

rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
. 
 T

h
e
 e

x
te

rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
 a

rr
a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

 w
ill

 f
a
ll 

w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 r

e
m

it
 o

f 
A

u
d
it
 S

c
o
tl
a
n
d
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
tl
y
, 

w
e
 w

ill
 k

e
e
p
 t

h
e
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

in
fo

rm
e
d
 o

f 
e
m

e
rg

in
g

 i
s
s
u
e
s
 a

n
d
 a

u
d
it
 e

x
p
e
c
ta

ti
o
n
s
. 
  
  

4
. 

In
 a

g
re

e
in

g
 o

u
r 

fe
e
 f

o
r 

th
e
 a

u
d
it
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 H

e
a
d
 o

f 
F

in
a
n
c
e
, 

w
e
 a

g
re

e
d
 t
o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

th
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 o

u
tp

u
ts

 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t
o
 t
h
e
 2

0
1
4
/1

5
 a

u
d
it
. 
  
A

 s
u
m

m
a
ry

 

o
f 

p
ro

g
re

s
s
 a

g
a
in

s
t 
o
u
r 

p
la

n
s
 i
s
 s

e
t 
o
u
t 
b
e
lo

w
. 

P
ro

g
re

s
s
 o

f 
2
0
1
4
/1

5
 a

u
d

it
 w

o
rk

 –
 p

la
n

n
e
d

 a
u

d
it

 o
u

tp
u

ts
  

P
la

n
n

e
d

 o
u

tp
u

ts
 

/R
e
la

te
d

 a
c
ti

v
it

y
  

 

T
a
rg

e
t 

d
a
te

 f
o

r 

A
R

S
C

  

A
c
tu

a
l 
d

a
te

 
C

o
m

p
le

te
 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
  

G
o

v
e
rn

a
n

c
e

 
l 

 
 

 

A
n
n

u
a

l 
A

u
d
it
 P

la
n
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

o
u
r 

fe
e
 f

o
r 

th
e
 a

u
d
it
  

 
2
6
 F

e
b
ru

a
ry

 

2
0
1
5

 

2
6
 F

e
b
ru

a
ry

 

2
0
1
5

 

Y
e
s
  

C
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 b

y
 A

u
d
it
, 
R

is
k
 a

n
d
 S

c
ru

ti
n

y
 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 o

n
 2

6
 F

e
b
ru

a
ry

 2
0
1
5

  

L
o
c
a
l 
S

c
ru

ti
n

y
 P

la
n

  
3
0
 A

p
ri

l 
2
0

1
5

 

(D
e
la

y
e

d
 d

u
e
 t
o

 

re
-s

c
h
e
d
u
le

d
 

c
o
m

m
it
te

e
 

d
a
te

) 
 

2
5
 J

u
n

e
 2

0
1
5
  

Y
e
s
  

C
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 b

y
 A

u
d
it
, 
R

is
k
 a

n
d
 S

c
ru

ti
n

y
 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 o

n
 2

5
 J

u
n
e

 2
0

1
5
. 

 

In
te

ri
m

 r
e
p
o
rt

 o
n

 2
0

1
4
/1

5
 a

u
d
it
 –

 c
o

v
e
rs

 i
n
te

rn
a

l 
c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 a
n

d
 a

 

fo
llo

w
 u

p
 o

f 
2
0

1
3
/1

4
 I

n
te

ri
m

 A
c
ti
o
n
 P

la
n
  

2
5
 J

u
n

e
 2

0
1
5
  

2
5
 J

u
n

e
 2

0
1
5

 
Y

e
s
  

C
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 b

y
 A

u
d
it
, 
R

is
k
 a

n
d
 S

c
ru

ti
n

y
 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 o

n
 2

5
 J

u
n
e

 2
0

1
5
. 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 

 
 

 

A
n
n

u
a

l 
re

p
o
rt

 t
o
 M

e
m

b
e
rs

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 C

o
n
tr

o
lle

r 
o
f 

A
u

d
it
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 

IS
A

2
6
0
) 

  
 

2
9
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

 

2
0
1
5

 
2
9
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

 

2
0
1
5

 

Y
e
s
 

O
n
 a

g
e

n
d
a

 f
o
r 

2
9
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1

5
 

In
d
e

p
e
n

d
e
n
t 

a
u

d
it
o
r'
s
 r

e
p
o
rt

 o
n
 t

h
e
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 
2
9
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

 

2
0
1
5

 

2
9
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

 

2
0
1
5

 

Y
e
s
 

O
n
 a

g
e

n
d
a

 f
o
r 

2
9
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1

5
. 

Page 51



 

4
 

 P
la

n
n

e
d

 o
u

tp
u

ts
 

/R
e
la

te
d

 a
c
ti

v
it

y
  

 

T
a
rg

e
t 

d
a
te

 f
o

r 

A
R

S
C

  

A
c
tu

a
l 
d

a
te

 
C

o
m

p
le

te
 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
  

A
u
d

it
 o

p
in

io
n
 o

n
 c

h
a
ri

ta
b

le
 t

ru
s
ts

 
2
9
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

 

2
0
1
5

 

2
9
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

 

2
0
1
5

 

Y
e
s
 

O
n
 a

g
e

n
d
a

 f
o
r 

2
9
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1

5
 

P
ro

g
re

s
s
 o

f 
2
0
1
4
/1

5
 a

u
d

it
 w

o
rk

 –
  

re
tu

rn
s
  
 

4
. 

W
e
 a

re
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 t
o
 c

e
rt

if
y
/s

u
b
m

it
 t
h
e
 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 r

e
tu

rn
s
 b

u
t 

w
e
 d

o
 n

o
t 
ro

u
ti
n
e
ly

 b
ri
n
g

 t
h
e
s
e
 m

a
tt
e
rs

 t
o
 t

h
e
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
: 

P
la

n
n

e
d

 o
u

tp
u

ts
 

/R
e
la

te
d

 a
c
ti

v
it

y
  

 

T
a
rg

e
t 

d
a
te

 f
o

r 

s
u

b
m

is
s
io

n
  

 

A
c
tu

a
l 
d

a
te

 
C

o
m

p
le

te
 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
  

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
S

ta
te

m
e
n

ts
  

 
 

 
 

A
u
d

it
 o

p
in

io
n
 o

n
 W

h
o
le

 o
f 

G
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
A

c
c
o
u

n
ts

 (
W

G
A

) 

T
h
e
 a

u
d
it
e
d
 W

G
A

 p
a
c
k
 i
s
 s

u
b
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 S

c
o

tt
is

h
 G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

w
h
o
 t

ra
n
s
fe

rs
 i

t 
to

 H
M

 T
re

a
s
u
ry

 f
o
r 

u
p
lo

a
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 s

y
s
te

m
 w

h
ic

h
  

b
ri
n
g
s
 

to
g
e
th

e
r 

th
e
 

c
o
n
s
o

lid
a
ti
o
n
 

o
f 

a
ll 

U
K

 
lo

c
a
l 

g
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

a
c
c
o
u
n
ts

. 

T
h
e
 W

G
A

 p
a
c
k
 i
s
 a

 s
e
ri
e
s
 o

f 
s
p
re

a
d
s
h
e
e
ts

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d

 b
y
 

F
in

a
n
c
e

 u
s
in

g
 t

h
e
 c

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 g

ro
u
p
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 a
n
d
 r

e
q
u

ir
e
s
 a

 

d
e
ta

ile
d
 l
is

t 
o
f 

in
te

r-
p
u

b
lic

 s
e
c
to

r 
tr

a
n
s
a
c
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 d

e
b
to

r 
a
n
d
 

c
re

d
it
o
r 

b
a
la

n
c
e
s
 t
o
 b

e
 i
d

e
n
ti
fi
e
d

 w
h

ic
h
 i
s
 u

s
e

d
 l
a

te
r 

in
 t
h
e
 

c
o
n
s
o
lid

a
ti
o
n

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
 t
o
 e

lim
in

a
te

 c
o
rr

e
s
p
o
n
d

in
g

 b
a

la
n
c
e
s
. 

  

3
0
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

 

2
0
1
5

 

  
  

H
a
v
in

g
 c

o
n
c
lu

d
e

d
 o

u
r 

a
u

d
it
 o

n
 t

h
e
 2

0
1
4
/1

5
 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

, 
w

e
 a

re
 w

o
rk

in
g
 o

n
 t

h
e

 

W
G

A
 

re
tu

rn
 

a
n
d
 

a
n
ti
c
ip

a
te

 
b
e

in
g
 

a
b

le
 

to
 

c
o
n
c
lu

d
e
 t
h

e
 a

u
d
it
 b

y
 t
h

e
 d

u
e
 d

a
te

. 

Page 52



 

5
 

 P
la

n
n

e
d

 o
u

tp
u

ts
 

/R
e
la

te
d

 a
c
ti

v
it

y
  

 

T
a
rg

e
t 

d
a
te

 f
o

r 

s
u

b
m

is
s
io

n
  

 

A
c
tu

a
l 
d

a
te

 
C

o
m

p
le

te
 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
  

G
ra

n
ts

 
 

 
 

E
d
u
c
a
ti
o

n
 M

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e
 A

llo
w

a
n
c
e
s
  

3
1
 J

u
ly

 2
0
1

5
 

3
1
 J

u
ly

 2
0
1

5
 

Y
e
s
 

 

C
ri
m

in
a
l 
J
u
s
ti
c
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 R

e
tu

rn
s
  

 
3
0
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
5

 

 
 

F
ie

ld
 w

o
rk

 o
n
 t
h

e
 c

la
im

 i
s
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 a

n
d
 w

e
 

a
n
ti
c
ip

a
te

 b
e
in

g
 a

b
le

 t
o
 c

e
rt

if
y
 t

h
e

 c
la

im
 b

y
 

th
e
 d

u
e
 d

a
te

. 

  

H
o
u
s
in

g
 B

e
n

e
fi
t 
a
n

d
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

T
a
x
 B

e
n
e
fi
t 
S

u
b
s
id

y
 

 

3
0
 N

o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
5

 

 
O

n
g
o
in

g
  

T
h
e
 

fi
rs

t 
s
ta

g
e
 

o
f 

te
s
ti
n
g

 
2
0
1

4
/1

5
 

b
e

n
e
fi
t 

c
a
s
e
s
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 o

u
r 

H
B

C
o

u
n
t 

m
e
th

o
d
o

lo
g

y
 

w
a
s
 

c
o
n
c
lu

d
e
d

 
in

 
J
u
n

e
. 

F
in

d
in

g
s
 

w
e
re

 

e
v
a

lu
a
te

d
 

a
n

d
 

a
n

y
 

fo
llo

w
 

u
p
 

w
o
rk

 
w

a
s
 

a
g
re

e
d
 
w

it
h
 
th

e
 
R

e
v
e

n
u
e
s
 
te

a
m

 
fo

r 
a
c
ti
o
n

 

o
v
e
r 

th
e
 s

u
m

m
e
r.

  

D
u
ri
n

g
 N

o
v
e
m

b
e
r,

 w
e
 w

ill
 c

o
n
d
u
c
t 

th
e
 f

in
a

l 

tr
a
n
c
h
e
 o

f 
 b

e
n

e
fi
t 

te
s
ti
n
g

 a
n
d
 p

u
ll 

to
g

e
th

e
r 

th
e
 r

e
s
u

lt
s
 o

f 
a
ll 

c
a
s
e
s
 e

x
a

m
in

e
d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

o
u
r 

a
u
d

it
 
in

 
o
rd

e
r 

th
a
t 

th
e

 
o
p
in

io
n
 
c
a
n
 
b

e
 

g
iv

e
n
 b

y
 3

0
 N

o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1

5
. 
  

N
o
n
 D

o
m

e
s
ti
c
 R

a
te

s
 I
n
c
o
m

e
 r

e
tu

rn
  

 

J
a
n
u
a
ry

 2
0

1
6

 
 

 
 

A
n
n
e
 M

a
c
D

o
n
a
ld

, 
S

e
n
io

r 
A

u
d
it
 M

a
n
a
g

e
r 

S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
5
  
  

Page 53



Page 54

This page is intentionally left blank



 

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\9\1\6\AI00031619\$bvif4bks.doc 

ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL 
 

 
COMMITTEE  AUDIT & RISK COMMITTEE 
 
DATE  29TH SEPTEMBER 2015 
 
INTERIM DIRECTOR  ANGELA SCOTT 
 
TITLE OF REPORT  DATA PROTECTION REPORTING –  

APRIL – JUNE 2014 
 
REPORT NUMBER: CG/15/106 
 
CHECKLIST RECEIVED YES 
 

 
1. PURPOSE OF REPORT 

 
The purpose of this report is to provide an overview for quarter 1 (April-
June 2015) to Committee of the following areas: 

  
a) Aberdeen City Council Subject Access Request statistics 
b) Data Breaches and Near Misses 
c) Data Protection training 
d) General Update 

 
 

2. RECOMMENDATION(S) 
 
It is recommended that the Committee note the report. 
 
 

3. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
There are no financial implications at this time. 
 
 

4. OTHER IMPLICATIONS 
 
None 
 
 

5. BACKGROUND/MAIN ISSUES 
 
 

a) Aberdeen City Council Subject Access Request Statistics 
 
A recommendation of the Information Commissioners Office (ICO) 
inspection of the Council’s compliance with Data Protection legislation 
was that the number of Subject Access Requests (SARs) and Third 

Agenda Item 3.4

Page 55



 

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\9\1\6\AI00031619\$bvif4bks.doc 

Party Requests received by the Council be recorded and reported to 
the appropriate Committee.  As previously advised, these figures will 
be reported to the Audit & Risk Committee on a quarterly basis.  The 
figures for the latest complete quarter, April to June 2015, are detailed 
below.   
 
In the reporting quarter Aberdeen City Council received 20 Subject 
Access Requests and 47 requests from 3rd parties for personal data 
held by it. 
 
By Service: 
 

Service Subject Access 
Requests 

3rd Party Requests 

Aberdeen City Health and 
Social Care Partnership 

17 42 

Communities Housing & 
Infrastructure 

2 5 

Corporate Governance 
 

1 0 

Education & Children’s 
Services 

0 4 

Office of Chief Executive 0 
 

0 

TOTAL 
 

20 51 

 
 
In the quarter, 71 requests have been responded to.  The requirement 
of the Data Protection Act is that requests are responded to within 40 
days.  65 requests were responded to within 40 days in the reporting 
quarter, some 91 % of requests responded to.   
 
The Council can charge a fee, maximum of £10, prior to responding to 
a Subject Access Request.  In the reporting period fees were charged 
in respect of 2 request. 
 
 

b) Data Breaches and Near Misses  
 
In addition to the above, the Council has an established procedure for 
the recording and reporting of data protection breaches.  This 
information is reported to Members in order to provide an overview of 
the Council’s performance in relation to keeping personal data secure. 
 
In the reporting quarter the following breaches occurred: 
 
 
By Service: 
 
 

Page 56



 

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\9\1\6\AI00031619\$bvif4bks.doc 

Service 
 

Number of Breaches 

Aberdeen City Health and Social 
Care Partnership 

5 

Communities Housing & 
Infrastructure 

1 

Corporate Governance 
 

1 

Education & Children’s Services 
 

1 

Office of Chief Executive 
 

0 

TOTAL 
 

8 

 
By Breach Type: 
 

Type of Breach 
 

Number of Breaches 

Human Error 
 

6 

Unauthorised Disclosure 
 

2 

Unauthorised Access 
 

0 

Loss 
 

0 

Theft 
 

0 

Other 
 

0 

TOTAL 
 

8 

 
 
Data Protection breaches are dealt with in a way which is dependent 
on the nature and potential severity of the breach.  Where a breach 
involves or potentially involves a large volume of personal data or 
sensitive personal data which is likely to have an adverse impact of the 
data subject, then more often than not, the Council as Data Controller 
will ‘self-report’ the breach to the ICO.  
 
During the reporting period none of the breaches were such that a self-
report to the ICO was required.   
 
The regular reports to this Committee will also provide an opportunity to 
update Members in relation to any significant breaches, including those 
where the Council has ‘self-reported’.  It will also allow for an update in 
respect of previous significant breaches, particularly where there may 
have been media coverage.  
 

Page 57



 

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\9\1\6\AI00031619\$bvif4bks.doc 

There have been no determinations by the ICO of outstanding breach 
investigations during the reporting period.   
 
A full review of the Aberdeen City Council Corporate Data Protection 
policy and associated suite of procedures has been completed.  
Revised Policy and Procedures have been submitted to the Finance, 
Policy & Resources Committee for consideration.  Subject to that 
Committees approval, the recording and reporting of Data Protection 
near misses will commence in October 2015. 
 
 
 
c) Data Protection Training 
 
As previously reported to Committee, a review of induction Data 
Protection has been undertaken.  Information on overarching Data 
Protection responsibilities has been included in the content of an e-
Induction module which is to be undertaken by all staff.  Further, all 
staff who have responsibility for the processing of personal information 
will be required to complete the Data Protection essentials training 
which has been redesigned to provide an overview of the law and a 
focus on the responsibilities and expectations for individual staff 
members. 
 
The launching of these revised training packages is being co-ordinated 
by the HR Service and further consideration of how completion rates 
for this training will be monitored are to be considered.  
 
 
d) Complaints about Data Handling  
 
A further aspect of the Data Protection responsibilities of Aberdeen City 
Council is responding to any complaints received from data subjects 
relating to the manner in which the Council processes their personal 
data. 
 
The process for handling complaints is two-fold.  At the first stage, 
when the complaint is raised with the Council, the organisation will 
seek to respond to the complainant and resolve the concern.  This may 
be by providing information relating to the manner in which personal 
data has been processed or by identifying and rectifying any weakness. 
 
The second stage, if a complainant remains dissatisfied is where a 
data subject can make a complaint to the ICO.  The ICO will invite the 
Council to detail its handling of the issue under consideration and 
thereafter investigate such complaints and determine whether or not it 
is likely that the Council has fulfilled its obligations and duties under the 
Data Protection Act. 
 
If the Council has failed in its obligations and duties, the ICO can 
require the organisation to take action to mitigate any risk. 
 

Page 58



 

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\9\1\6\AI00031619\$bvif4bks.doc 

In the reporting period, 1 complaint was received by the Data Controller 
from a data subject.   
 
Further, in the reporting period, there have been no notifications from 
the ICO that any complaints about Aberdeen City Council had been 
received in its office.   

 
  
6. IMPACT 

 
None 
 
 

7. MANAGEMENT OF RISK 
 

Adherence to the Council’s policies and procedures for the handling of 
personal data is essential to the management of the risk associated 
with the management of information.  Strong monitoring of the 
effectiveness of these arrangements is necessary in order to identify 
any areas of concern and implement appropriate arrangements to 
mitigate this.   
 

 
8. BACKGROUND PAPERS 

 
None  
 

 
9. REPORT AUTHORS DETAILS 

 
Fiona Smith, Governance Support Officer and Sarah Kemlo, Paralegal 
 
E-mail: fismith@aberdeencity.gov.uk   

skemlo@aberdeencity.gov.uk 
 
Telephone:  01224 522516 

01224 522796 

Page 59



Page 60

This page is intentionally left blank



 

1 
 

 
ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL 

 

 
COMMITTEE  Audit, Risk and Scrutiny Committee 
 
DATE  29 September 2015 
 
DIRECTOR  N/A 
 
TITLE OF REPORT  Internal Audit – Health and Social Care Integration 
 
REPORT NUMBER N/A 
 
CHECKLIST COMPLETED Yes 
 

1. PURPOSE OF REPORT 

1.1 In May 2015 the Scottish Government issued final guidance for Integration Financial 
Assurance.  This report advises the Committee of proposed arrangements regarding 
the provision of assurance in relation to Health and Social Care Integration.   

2. RECOMMENDATIONS 

2.1 The Committee is requested to:- 

2.1.1 Note the Scottish Government’s guidance for integration financial assurance 
and the requirement this places on Audit Committees within each of the 
partner bodies, and subsequently on Integration Joint Boards (IJBs) when 
established; 

2.1.2 Note the ongoing work between NHS Grampian, Aberdeen City, Aberdeenshire 
and Moray Councils and the Shadow IJBs to develop working arrangements, 
consistency of approach through each organisation’s 2015/16 Internal Audit 
Plan, and the establishment of a local audit network;  

2.1.3 Approve the adjustment to the 2015/16 Internal Audit Plan to include the 
review of Health and Social Care integration, as outlined in Appendix 2, in the 
third quarter of 2015/16; 

2.1.4 Approve the sharing of future internal audit reports related to Health and 
Social Care Integration with NHS Grampian and local authority partners and 
the IJBs, on a reciprocal basis. 

3. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 

3.1 There are no financial implications arising as a result of this report. 

4. Discussion 

4.1 In May 2015 the Scottish Government issued final guidance for Integration Financial 
Assurance.  This has been included as Appendix 1 to this report.   

Agenda Item 4.1

Page 61



 

2 
 

4.2 The guidance places specific requirements on the Audit Committees of partner 
organisations as follows: 

4.3 Pre Integration – shadow period 

4.3.1 Audit Committees are required to obtain assurance on the following: 

• The finance provisions to be included in the integration scheme; 

• The plans for financial governance and financial assurance and risk; 

• That lessons have been learned from other integration projects; and 

• That the financial metrics to be used in future to assess whether integration has 
met its objectives have been identified and that a process for obtaining baseline 
data is in place.   

4.3.2 The guidance recommends that Audit Committees are provided with a report on the 
assurance work carried out by the Health Board and Local Authority.  This report is 
to be produced jointly by the Health Board and Local Authority Chief Internal 
Auditors and should be available sufficiently in advance of delegation of functions 
and resources to allow consideration by the Audit Committees.  This assurance 
report is also to be shared with the Audit Committees of the IJBs, when established. 

4.4 Post Integration 

4.4.1 The Audit Committee of each IJB, when established, is required to: 

• Review the finance provisions included in the integration scheme to ensure that 
they enable the IJB to carry out its functions; 

• Formally assess whether the resources to be made available to the IJB are 
adequate for it to deliver its objectives and that the associated risks and 
assumptions are reasonable and clearly understood; 

• Ensure that the respective risk management arrangements have been updated 
to incorporate the risks introduced by integration.  

• The guidance also recommends that the Audit Committees of each partner 
organisation and the IJBs are provided with a post integration report within the 
first year of establishment of the IJBs. This report should include the following: 

• An evaluation of the actual risk and financial performance against the pre-
integration assumptions; 

• An assessment of performance against relevant integration milestones; 

• Lessons learned; and 

• An assessment of whether the IJB is on course to deliver the long term benefits. 

4.5 Proposed approach  

4.5.1 The requirements of the Scottish Government guidance were considered at a recent 
meeting attended by representatives of the Internal Audit functions of all three 
Councils and NHS Grampian.   

4.5.2 The need for joint reporting, and coordinated action to ensure consistency of 
approach and avoid duplication of effort was discussed.  Although there is generally 
no issue with sharing audit reports for information, there can be issues where an 
organisation other than the body for which the audit was performed seeks to draw 
assurance from those reports, as they will not have been prepared with a wider 
audience in mind.  In agreeing to share the audit reports, and developing a shared 
approach, in advance, it is intended to avoid this issue as far as possible.   

Page 62



 

3 
 

4.5.3 The guidance requires ‘due diligence’ to be exercised.  This is a widely used phrase 
with a particular application in the world of finance and commerce and implies a 
level of in depth legal scrutiny on the history and standing of a company carried out 
prior to entering a contractual relationship.  It is instead considered by the group that 
the proposed audit activity should seek to provide ‘reasonable assurance’ over the 
integration process, as is provided over other audited areas within each 
organisation.   

4.5.4 There is a requirement for the IJB Audit Committees to formally consider whether 
the resources are adequate for it to deliver its objectives.  The audit process focuses 
on the effectiveness of the internal control processes.  Whilst audit assurance can 
be provided in terms of process and accuracy of information available to support 
decision making it would be outwith the professional scope of audit opinion to 
comment on the adequacy of available resources.  In this context therefore the 
requirement is subjective and dependant on the individual skills of audit committee 
members to interpret the available management information.  

4.5.5 The group have recommended the following approach is adopted: 

Short term - 2015/16 

• Each individual organisation will build sufficient capacity in to their internal 
audit plan for a review of integration arrangements from their own 
organisation’s perspective.  Time has already been built into the Council’s 
Internal Audit Plan for 2015/16, as agreed by the Committee on 26 February 
2015; 

• Each organisation will carry out the audit in line with a scope jointly agreed by 
the Audit Committee’s of the four partner organisations (NHS Grampian, 
Aberdeenshire Council, Aberdeen City Council and Moray Council) (See 
Appendix 2);   

• The shadow IJB Chief Officers will also be asked to inform development of the 
scope;  

• Each partner organisation will make arrangements and ensure that the 
appropriate approvals are in place to share the results of their review with each 
of the other organisations and that each organisation can use the report as a 
source of assurance; 

• Each audit will be complete by November 2015 with all four reports to be 
available for consideration at the December, or nearest, Audit Committee of 
each partner organisation;  

• Following consideration by each of the partner Audit Committees the four 
reports will then be shared with the Audit Committees of the IJBs;        

Longer term 

• Establishment of a local audit and assurance network to include representation 
from internal and external auditors and from officers involved in the 
management of audit and financial governance arrangements for each partner 
organisation and the three IJBs; 

• The function of the audit network should be to act as a source of advice and 
guidance supporting the development of audit and assurance arrangements for 
the IJB’s and to ensure efficient co-ordination of audit and counter fraud activity 
on an ongoing basis between the partner organisations and the IJBs; 

• The exact role and remit of the audit network is to be agreed by the Audit 

Page 63



 

4 
 

Committees of each organisation and the IJBs, when established; 

• The audit network should be tasked with the development of a local framework 
to guide audit and assurance, including counter fraud, activity relating to 
integration within Grampian and to develop an action plan to meet the specific 
requirements of the guidance on integration financial assurance published by 
the Scottish Government. 

4.6 Risk Mitigation  

4.6.1 The suggested approach is intended to meet the initial pre-integration 
requirements of the Scottish Government guidance on integration financial 
assurance through effective co-ordination of internal audit activity in line 
with a jointly agreed scope for 2015/16.  Longer term, without 
collaboration, there is a risk of audit and assurance arrangements 
becoming inefficient and costly to implement.  The establishment of a 
Grampian audit network will ensure that there is common agreement on 
key principles and effective co-ordination of audit and assurance activity 
across organisations, delivering best value in line with Scottish 
Government policy and guidance.   

5. REPORT AUTHOR DETAILS 

 
David Hughes, Chief Internal Auditor 
David.Hughes@aberdeenshire.gov.uk 
(01224) 664184 

  

Page 64



 

5 
 

Appendix 1 
 
 
 
  

Page 65



 

6 
 

Appendix 2 
 
Draft Scope 
 
Health and Social Care Integration 
 
Internal Audit will carry out work to provide assurance over: 

Governance  

• Clear, strong and effective governance controls exist for the establishment of the 
Integrated Joint Board’s (IJBs) ensuring that lessons learned from other projects 
have been considered and there is appropriate representation from each of the 
Councils and NHS Grampian.  

• IJBs will be established to a pre-agreed programme plan and in line with Scottish 
Government guidance and legislative requirements.  

• A risk management strategy has been agreed with all risks assigned owners. 

Financial Provisions 

• A clear, agreed framework exists detailing the budgets to be devolved for each 
area of service that the IJB will take responsibility for including detailed 
assumptions, savings (recurring and non-recurring), efficiencies and scenario 
planning.  

• Baseline budget information agrees to underlying records (where possible) and is 
calculated in line with Scottish Government guidance.  

• Confirm that all parties have had sight of relevant budget information from the 
other party and the underlying process for deciding them. 

• Confirm that all budgets to be devolved have been appropriately approved. 

Monitoring Arrangements 

• Robust financial performance monitoring arrangements are in place including a 
prescribed process for identifying and analysing variances and deciding the 
correct course of action 

• Appropriate financial metrics have been identified to assess whether integration 
has met its objectives 

 
 

 

Page 66



Integration 
Financial Assurance

Advice to Health Boards, Local Authorities and 

Integration Joint Boards on a process of assurance

Public Bodies (Joint Working) (Scotland) Act 2014

Page 67



Guidance for Integration Financial Assurance 

 

 

 

 
 

Contents 
 
 
 
1. Introduction and Purpose   3 
 
2. Assurance and Integration    3 
  
3. Financial Assurance    4 
 
3.1 Financial Governance    4 
 
3.2 Financial Assurance and Risk Assessment   5 
 
3.2.1 Assurance for the Initial Sums   5 
 
3.2.2 Assurance for Subsequent Years   6 
 
4. Role of the Audit Committee   6 
 
4.1 Pre Integration-shadow period   6 
 
4.2 Implementation     7 
 
4.3 Post Integration     7 
 
5. Role for Internal Audit    7 
 
 
Further Resources     8 
 
Annex A: Lessons from Highland Partnership   9 
 

Page 68



Guidance for Integration Financial Assurance 

 

 

 

 

1. Introduction and Purpose 
 

The purpose of this note is to provide advice to Health Boards, Local Authorities 
and Integration Joint Boards on a process of assurance to help make Integration a 
success. 
 
The advice is based on a number of publications and on lessons learnt from the 
Highland partnership, which partners may find a useful resource 1,2,3,4,5. 

 
2. Assurance and Integration 
 

It has been noted1 that many of the challenges of public sector mergers stem from 
the fact that they tend to be externally imposed on the bodies and that Health 
Boards, Local Authorities and senior management teams often feel that they are 
being thrown into a process over which they have little control. This introduces 
additional risks to the success of the new arrangements and to existing operations 
during the transition period. 
 
Audit Scotland’s June 20122 report emphasised a number of lessons that public 
sector bodies can learn from  to minimise these risks, including the importance of 
strong leadership, effective planning for transition and implementation and 
assessing performance. 
 
An effective assurance process should enable the host body (whether an 
Integration Joint Board (IJB) in a corporate body arrangement; or a Health Board or 
Local Authority in a lead agency arrangement) to identify the resources delegated to 
it and the financial, legal or organisational risks involved; it should also help the 
delegating partners to quantify the risks to their respective operations.  If planned 
and implemented in a logical sequence, it should allow the Health Board and Local 
Authority to maximise the benefits and minimise the risks from integration. 

 
 Typically, an assurance process covers three main areas: 
 

· Legal 

· Financial 

· Operational 
 

The focus of this guidance is on financial assurance, but it is recommended that 
partners coordinate their activities across the three domains as work in one area 
can often inform work in another. 
 
A formal process of financial assurance will typically involve an exhaustive review of 
all relevant documents and records in an effort to assess the resources and risks 
associated with them. A similar process will be required for integration but it should 
be possible for partners to avoid some of the work by placing reliance on 
assurances from each other for their respective delegated resources and on the 
existing operational and financial knowledge of the shadow Chief Officer. This will 
clearly require a high degree of trust between the key officers. 

 

1
 Audit Scotland: Learning the lessons of public body mergers. Good practice guide 

2
 Scott-Moncrieff Briefing: Mix with Care- Mergers in the Public sector 

3
 Deloitte: The Role of the Audit Committee in the merger & Acquisition cycle 

4
 Charities Commission: Checklist for due diligence 

5
 HFMA. Combining NHS bodies.  A practical checklist for mergers and acquisitions synopsis 

 

Page 69



Guidance for Integration Financial Assurance 

 

 

 

 
 
It is recommended that Health Boards and Local Authority Directors of Finance and 
the shadow Chief Officer and shadow Chief Financial Officer of the IJB foster an 
assurance process based on mutual trust and confidence involving an open-book 
approach and an honest sharing and discussion of the assumptions and risks 
associated with the delegated services. 
 
The assurance process should be proportionate to the potential risks and should 
cover the whole transition period from pre-integration, implementation and post 
integration. 

 
3. Financial Assurance 
 

Integration Joint Boards will be established during 2015/16 and so will not be able to 
formally participate in the financial assurance process until that point. One of most 
important items of business for a newly established Integration Joint Board will be to 
obtain assurance that its resources are adequate to allow it to carry out its functions 
and to assess the risks associated with this. In order to facilitate this, it is 
recommended that: 

 

 The shadow Chief Officer and the shadow Chief Finance Officer work with the 
Health Board and Local Authority Directors of Finance in carrying out the 
assurance work up to establishment of the Integration Joint Board. Where the 
shadow Chief Finance Officer has not been identified, the Health Board and 
Local Authority Directors of Finance should provide advice to the shadow Chief 
Officer. 

 

 The shadow Integration Joint Board should receive regular reports on the 
assurance work until the IJB is established and the IJB audit committee (or 
committee(s) carrying out equivalent function) should receive them thereafter; 
and 

 

 The Health Board and Local Authority internal auditors provide a report to the 
Health Board and Local Authority audit committees (copied to the shadow 
Integration Joint Board) on the assurance process that has been carried out by 
the Health Board and Local Authority. 

 
The financial assurance process should focus on two main areas: financial 
governance; and financial assurance and risk assessment for the delegated 
resources. 

 
3.1 Financial Governance 
 

The legislation sets out the finance provisions that must be included in the 
Integration Scheme and the Integrated Resource Advisory Group guidance (IRAG) 
and the model integration scheme provide further information on these. 
 
The Health Board accountable officer and the Local Authority section 95 officer 
must ensure that these provisions enable them to discharge their responsibilities in 
respect of the resources that will be delegated to the Integration Joint Board; 
similarly, the shadow Chief Finance Officer must ensure that the provisions provide 

Page 70



Guidance for Integration Financial Assurance 

 

 

 

the IJB with the financial information and support systems to enable it to carry out its 
functions. 

 
3.2  Financial Assurance and Risk Assessment 
 

In order to assess whether the resources delegated to the Integration Joint Board 
are adequate for it to carry out its functions, the shadow Chief Officer and shadow 
Chief Finance Officer must review the provisions in the Integration Scheme that set 
out the method of determining the payments and amounts to be made available to 
the IJB; this should include both the method for setting the initial sums and that to 
be followed in subsequent years. 

 
3.2.1 Assurance for the Initial Sums 
 

It is recommended that the initial sums should be determined on the basis of 
existing Health Board and Local Authority budgets, actual spend and financial plans 
for the delegated services. It is important that the plans are tested against recent 
actual expenditure and that the assumptions used in developing the plans and the 
associated risks are fully transparent. 
 
To assist in this it is recommended that: 

 

· The budget in the financial plan is assessed against actual expenditure reported 
in the management accounts for the most recent two/three years. Ideally, the 
roll forward of the budget for the delegated services and the actual expenditure 
over this period should be understood; 

 

· Material non-recurrent funding and expenditure budgets for the delegated 
services and the associated risks are identified and assessed; 

 

· The medium term financial forecast for the delegated services and associated 
assumptions and risks is reviewed; 

 

· Savings and efficiency targets and any schemes identified are clearly identified 
and the assumptions and risks are understood by all partners. This is a key part 
of the assurance process and the experience from Highland partners is that it is 
a potential source of future disagreement (see annex A); it is advised that 
partners devote sufficient time to understand the targets, efficiency schemes 
and associated assumptions and risks; 

 

· All risks should be quantified where possible and measures to mitigate risk 
identified. Risks could be classified as delivery of efficiency savings; on-going 
risks; emerging risks; 

 

· The amount set aside for the IJB consumption of large hospital services is 
consistent with the methods recommended in the IRAG guidance on the set 
aside resource and that the assumptions and risks are assessed. 

 
Partners should be aware that the financial regimes, cultures and terminology differ 
between Health Boards and Local Authorities with the potential for confusion when 
reviewing the budget-particularly in the definition of what represents a recurrently 

Page 71



Guidance for Integration Financial Assurance 

 

 

 

balanced budget. It is recommended that partners are clear about the definitions of 
the terms used in their assurance work. 

 
 
In line with normal budget monitoring practice, it is advised that a review be carried 
out during the post integration period to compare actual performance against the 
assumptions in the plan. 

 
A key lesson from the experience of Highland partnership is that partners may find it 
useful to consider treating the first year as a transitional year and agree to a risk 
sharing  arrangement with adjustments being made through subsequent year’s 
allocations; if partners adopt this approach, it is recommended that it is incorporated 
in the Integration Scheme. 

 
3.2.2 Assurance for Subsequent Years 
 

It is recommended that the method included in the Integration Scheme for 
determining the payments to the IJB in subsequent years is consistent with the 
approach set out in section 4.2 of the IRAG guidance. Similarly, it is recommended 
that the method included in the Integration Scheme for determining the amount to 
be set aside in subsequent years for consumption of large hospital services should 
be assessed against the methods recommended in the separate IRAG guidance on 
the set aside resource. 

 
4. Role of the Audit Committees (or committee(s) carrying out equivalent 

function) 
 

The introduction of integration arrangements and the establishment of the IJB Audit 
Committee (or committee(s) carrying out equivalent function) will have implications 
for the ongoing work of the Health Board and Local Authority audit committees. 
Advice on this is provided at section B2.6 of the IRAG guidance. 
 
In addition, the Audit Committees will have an important role to play in the 
assurance process through assessment of the objectives, risks, and post integration 
performance results of the IJB. 

 
4.1 Pre Integration-shadow Period 
 

The Health Board and Local Authority Audit Committees can help increase the 
likelihood for success of the new arrangements by verifying that officers have 
effective assurance processes in place. Preparations for integration may be too far 
advanced for full involvement of the audit committees in the preparatory stage, but 
where this is practical, it is recommended that they obtain assurance: 

 

· On the finance provisions to be included in the Integration Scheme; 
 

· On the plans for financial governance and financial assurance and risk; 
 

· That lessons have been learnt from other integration projects (e.g. Highland 
partnership); and 

 

Page 72



Guidance for Integration Financial Assurance 

 

 

· That the predetermined financial metrics that officers will use in future to assess 
whether integration has met its objectives have been identified and that a 
process for obtaining baseline data is in place. 

 
 
 

It is recommended that the Audit Committees are provided with a report, produced 
jointly by the Health Board and Local Authority Chief Internal Auditors (and copied 
to the shadow IJB), on the assurance work that has been carried out by the Health 
Board and Local Authority. This report should be produced sufficiently in advance of 
the date of delegation of functions and resources (published in the Strategic Plan) to 
allow for consideration by the Audit Committees.  

 
The  arrangements for obtaining financial assurance should be set out in the Annual 
Governance Statements of the Health Board, Local Authority and Integration Joint 
Board for both the year prior to and the year of, delegation of functions and 
resources. 

 
4.2 Implementation 
 

The Audit Committee of the Integration Joint Board once established (or the 
committee(s) carrying out an equivalent function) should be provided with the 
assurance report and should: 
 

· Review the finance provisions to be included in the Integration Scheme to ensure 
that they enable the IJB to carry out its functions; 

 

· Formally assess whether the resources to be made available to the IJB are 
adequate for it to deliver its objectives and that the associated risks and 
assumptions are reasonable and clearly understood; 

 

· That the respective risk management arrangements have been updated to 
incorporate the risks introduced by integration. See IRAG guidance section B2.2. 

 
Advice for cases where the IJB cannot obtain assurance that its level of resources 
are adequate will be provided by the policy team in due course. 

 
4.3 Post Integration 
 

The post-integration period is a critical stage of the change process and the audit 
committees (or the committee(s) carrying out an equivalent function) have a key 
role in assessing whether the objectives of integration are on line to be achieved. It 
is recommended that the three audit committees (or the committee carrying out 
equivalent function in the IJB) are provided with a post integration report within the 
first year of the establishment of the IJB to evaluate the actual risk and financial 
performance against the pre-integration assumptions, performance on relevant 
integration milestones, identify lessons learned and assess whether the IJB is on 
course to deliver the long-term benefits. 
 
The results of the review should be shared with the Scottish Government to enable 
wider learning. 

Page 73



Guidance for Integration Financial Assurance 

 

 

 

5. Role for Internal Audit 
 

It is recommended that the report (on the assurance process carried out by the 
Health Board and Local Authority)  is a joint report by the Chief internal Auditors of 
the Health Board and  Local Authority. 

 
 

Further Resources 
 
1. Audit Scotland: Learning the lessons of public body mergers. Good practice guide 
 
2. Scott-Moncrieff Briefing: Mix with Care- Mergers in the Public sector 
 
3. Deloiite: The Role of the Audit Committee in the merger & Acquisition cycle 
 
4. Charities Commission: Checklist for due diligence 
 
5. HFMA. Combining NHS bodies.  A practical checklist for mergers and acquisitions 

synopsis 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 74



Guidance for Integration Financial Assurance 

 

 

 

Annex A 
 

Lessons from Highland Partnership 
 

 
NHS Highland and Highland Council established a lead 

agency arrangement in April 2012, in which adult social care 
services and resources were delegated to the health board; 

and children’s community health services and resources were 
delegated to the local authority. The following note 

summarises the experience of the partners and the main 
lessons learnt in the first years of the partnership. 

 
 
General 
 
NHS Highland and Highland Council did not undertake ‘due diligence’ in the legal sense.  It 
is important to recognise the fact that the two partners entered into a Partnership 
Agreement on a high-trust basis with buy-in from all key senior players.  The general view 
expressed was that it would be impossible to remove all the risk from the process of 
entering into a Lead Agency arrangement and there had to be a balance between 
understanding the risks and ‘just doing it’. 
 
There was exchange of budgetary information in advance of the transfer and meetings 
with counterparts to understand the composition of the budgets.  Clearly, it will always be 
the case that the ‘transferring’ organisation will inevitably have a much more detailed 
understanding of the budgets, pressures, risks etc than the ‘receiving’ organisation and in 
our view it is impossible for a transfer to take place without some degree of trust.  Probably 
the key lessons learnt were: 
 
Budgets 
 

· There needs to be a mutual acceptance that the first year must be a transitional year.  
This allows the ‘receiving’ organisation to begin to get to grips with the budgets, service 
pressures etc. 

 

· There needs to be clarity around risk sharing/risk transfer.  Whilst this will never cover 
every scenario it is clear we did not set this out in sufficient detail in Highland.  This 
caused some significant difficulties towards the end of the first year and towards the end 
of the second year. 

 

· There needs to be clarity about the reporting arrangements and the responsibilities.  For 
example – do we report every month?  Every quarter?  Do we just report variances or 
do we present action plans to address these.  If so, which organisation takes the 
decisions around any actions that might be challenging?  If there is a significant adverse 
variance does the ‘host’ reduce services unless the ‘commissioner’ provides more 
funding?  Or does the host need to look for savings elsewhere in its portfolio.  These 
scenarios were briefly addressed in the Partnership Agreement but in a fairly simplistic 
way (with the default being that the two Directors of Finance...and then the two Chief 
Executives...should resolve any differences).  In effect this is what happened (although 
it required senior political and senior non-executive input, plus senior operational input 
as well as the Directors of Finance/Chief Executives). 

Page 75



Guidance for Integration Financial Assurance 

 

 

 

· The cultures and terminology differ between the two organisations.  In the context of 
budget setting perhaps the most significant difference is the definition of what 
represents a recurrently balanced budget. 

 

· The financial regimes differ – most notably the ability of councils to carry reserves/have 
year-end variances versus the requirement on Health Boards to break-even each and 
every year.  Although this was a known issue right from the start it still led to some 
misunderstandings during the first year and perhaps a mutual briefing on respective 
financial regimes might have been useful. 
 

Efficiency Savings 
 
Very similar issues to the budget issues above.  Probably the only additional issue is the 
degree to which existing efficiency savings programmes already in train are explained/and 
‘owned’ by the organisation delegating the functions.  This issue probably gave rise to the 
most significant disagreement between the two organisations (i.e. the degree to which the 
savings programme ‘inherited’ by the other party was understood/owned and deliverable). 
 
Financial Planning 
 
Again – similar issues but in particular there needs to be clarity around the timescales and 
‘ground rules’ for budget setting – particularly in relation to cost pressures and efficiency 
savings.  We found that timelines differed.  We also had to take a view as to whether NHS 
Highland ought to play into the Highland Council budget setting process in a traditional 
way (i.e. of submitting pressures and savings plans for agreement or otherwise) or whether 
we employed more of a ‘commissioning’ approach where the Highland Council agreed a 
quantum of funding and NHS Highland took the decisions as to what savings to make, 
pressures to fund etc.  In practice we began with a model towards the ‘commissioning’ end 
of the spectrum but have moved back towards a more traditional approach, with NHS 
Highland being represented on the Highland Council senior management team as part of 
the budget setting process. 
 
Service Planning 
 
In theory this takes place in the Adult Strategic Commissioning Group. However – by 
definition – this is a high level Group setting high level principles. Therefore, the strategic 
approach to commissioning is therefore reasonably well defined. Less well defined is 
operational service planning – for example the extent to which the Council should be 
involved in redesigns.  This brings into play the different governance regimes and in 
particular the role of local councillors. 
 
Local councillors have a keen interest in Adult Social Care services provided in their 
locality and will often take up issues with NHS Highland as the provider.  In theory they 
should take their issues to Highland Council officials (as ‘commissioners’) in order for them 
to take up issues with NHS Highland as provider, but in reality councillors will want a direct 
line of sight. They will also take a keen interest in any efficiency plans that may affect 
services in their area.  Another difference in governance is the fact that NHS executive 
directors are full Board members with ‘voting rights’ whereas council officials can only 
make recommendations to Council.  This is not an issue for the vast majority of business 
but potentially might be an issue for very significant matters. 

 
 

Page 76



w w w . s c o t l a n d . g o v . u k

© Crown copyright 2015

This publication is licensed under the terms of the Open Government Licence v3.0 except 

where otherwise stated. To view this licence, visit nationalarchives.gov.uk/doc/open-
government-licence/version/3 or write to the Information Policy Team, The National 

Archives, Kew, London TW9 4DU, or email: psi@nationalarchives.gsi.gov.uk.

Where we have identified any third party copyright information you will need to 
obtain permission from the copyright holders concerned.

This publication is available at www.scotland.gov.uk 

Any enquiries regarding this publication should be sent to us at 
The Scottish Government

St Andrew’s House

Edinburgh

EH1 3DG

ISBN: 978-1-78544-335-0 (web only)

Published by The Scottish Government, May 2015 

Produced for The Scottish Government by APS Group Scotland, 21 Tennant Street, Edinburgh EH6 5NA

PPDAS49397 (05/15)

Page 77



Page 78

This page is intentionally left blank



 A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
 C

it
y
 H

e
a

lt
h

 &
 S

o
c

ia
l 

C
a

re
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 R

is
k

 R
e

g
is

te
r 

  
 

R
is

k
 T

y
p

e
 

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
 o

f 
R

is
k
 

 
Im

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 P
ro

je
c

t 

 
D

a
te

 L
a

s
t 

A
s

s
e

s
s

e
d

 

Assessment of 

Probability 

Assessment of 

Impact 

Initial Assessment  

(Refer to Risk 

Rating Matrix) 

M
it

ig
a

ti
o

n
 A

c
ti

o
n

s
 

(P
re

v
e

n
ta

ti
v
e

 o
r 

C
o

n
ti
n

g
e
n

c
y
) 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

M
it

ig
a

te
d

 
S

ta
tu

s
  

(R
A

G
) 

R
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

y
 

fo
r 

m
it
ig

a
ti
o
n

 
a

c
ti
o

n
(s

) 

T
im

e
li

n
e

 f
o

r 

m
it
ig

a
ti
o

n
 a

c
ti
o

n
(s

) 
C

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 

1
 

G
o

v
e
rn

a
n

c
e
, 

M
a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a
n

d
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

L
e
g

is
la

ti
v
e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 n
o

t 
a
d
e
q

u
a
te

ly
 m

e
t 

S
G

 u
n

a
b
le

 t
o

 a
g
re

e
 

In
te

g
ra

ti
o

n
 S

c
h
e
m

e
 w

h
ic

h
 

p
la

c
e
s
 l
e
g

it
im

a
c
y
 o

f 
IJ

B
 a

t 
ri
s
k
 

 
1
2
/0

8
/1

5
 

1
 

4
 

4
 

•
 L

e
g
a

l 
re

s
o

u
rc

e
 (

G
F

) 
u
s
e
d
 t

o
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
 I

S
. 

•
 D

ra
ft

 I
S

 i
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 l
e
g

is
la

ti
o
n
, 

re
g
u
la

ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 g

u
id

a
n
c
e

. 

•
 S

L
W

G
 t
e
m

p
la

te
 u

s
e
d
. 

•
 F

e
e
d
b

a
c
k
 s

o
u
g
h
t 
fr

o
m

 S
G

 b
e
fo

re
 

s
u
b
m

is
s
io

n
 

A
m

b
e
r 

C
h
ie

f 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

S
u
m

m
e
r 

2
0
1
5
 

 
P

o
s
it
iv

e
 F

e
e
d
b

a
c
k
 

re
c
e
iv

e
d
 f

ro
m

 S
G

. 

 
S

ta
ff

 c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 c

a
u
s
e

d
 

s
lig

h
t 
d
e

la
y
 i
n
 r

e
v
is

in
g
 I

S
. 

 
A

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

 b
ri

n
g

in
g
 

re
v
is

e
d
 I

S
 t
o
 s

IJ
B

 i
n

 
S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r.

 

In
c
o
m

p
le

te
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 o
f 

s
IJ

B
 c

a
u
s
e
s
 l
e

g
it
im

a
c
y
 a

n
d

 
tr

a
n
s
p
a
re

n
c
y
 o

f 
d
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
s
 

a
n
d
 d

e
c
is

io
n
s
 t
o
 b

e
 q

u
e
ri

e
d

. 
1
2
/0

8
/1

5
 

1
 

4
 

4
 

•
 s

IJ
B

 w
o
rk

s
h
o
p
 a

n
d
 p

a
p

e
r 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 

p
re

fe
rr

e
d
 m

o
d
e
l 
o
f 

u
s
e
r 

&
 c

a
re

r 
in

v
o
lv

e
m

e
n
t.

 

•
 L

e
a
d

 o
ff

ic
e
r 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 t

o
 f

u
lf
il 

th
is

 
re

q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
t.

 

•
 N

H
S

 G
ra

m
p
ia

n
 s

ti
ll 

to
 i
d

e
n
ti
fy

 w
h
o

 
(n

o
n
 G

P
) 

c
lin

ic
a
l 
le

a
d
 i
s
. 

A
m

b
e
r 

C
h
ie

f 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
5

  
 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
, 
g
o

v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 

a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

, 
ri
s
k
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 

c
o
n
tr

o
l 
s
y
s
te

m
s
 n

o
t 

e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d
 d

u
ri

n
g

 i
n

te
g
ra

ti
o
n
 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 b

e
y
o
n

d
 

 

P
ro

je
c
t 
la

c
k
s
 t
h
e
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 
o
v
e
rs

ig
h
t 

a
n
d

 r
is

k
s
 f
a
ili

n
g
 t

o
 

d
e
liv

e
r 

o
n

 v
is

io
n
, 
p

h
ilo

s
o
p

h
y
 

&
 p

ri
n
c
ip

le
s
. 
In

 a
d

d
it
io

n
, 

w
ill

 
n
o
t 
m

e
e
t 
9
 n

a
ti
o
n
a

l 
o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
.  

1
2
/0

8
/1

5
 

2
 

3
 

6
 

•
 C

h
ie

f 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

c
o
m

m
e
n
c
e
d
 i
n
 p

o
s
t 

0
1
/1

0
/1

4
 

•
 T

L
G

 b
e
c
a
m

e
 s

IJ
B

 2
7
/0

1
/1

5
 

•
 E

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 T

e
a
m

 e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d
 

J
a
n
u
a
ry

 2
0

1
5

 

•
 G

o
o
d
 G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 I

n
s
ti
tu

te
 

c
o
m

m
e
n
c
e
d
 w

o
rk

in
g
 w

it
h
 s

IJ
B

 
0
8
/1

5
. 

A
m

b
e
r 

C
h
ie

f 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

0
1
/0

4
/1

6
 

In
te

g
ra

ti
o

n
 r

is
k
 r

e
g
is

te
r 

p
re

s
e
n
te

d
 t
o
 s

IJ
B

 o
n

 
q
u
a
rt

e
rl

y
 b

a
s
is

. 
 

A
b
s
e
n
c
e
 o

f 
c
le

a
r 

ro
le

s
, 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 

a
c
c
o
u
n
ta

b
ili

ty
 f

o
r 

d
e
c
is

io
n
-

m
a
k
in

g
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

.  

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 l
a
c
k
s
 t
h
e
 

n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 o
v
e
rs

ig
h
t 

a
n
d

 r
is

k
s
 

fa
ili

n
g
 t
o

 d
e

liv
e
r 

o
n
 v

is
io

n
, 

p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
.  

1
2
/0

8
/1

5
 

1
 

3
 

3
 

•
 C

h
ie

f 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

in
 p

o
s
t.

 

•
 S

IJ
B

 e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d
. 

•
 E

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 T

e
a
m

 e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d
. 

•
 H

e
a
d
 o

f 
J
o
in

t 
O

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 i
n

 p
o
s
t 

•
 S

e
n

io
r 

in
te

g
ra

te
d
 M

a
n
a

g
e

m
e
n
t 

te
a
m

 e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d
. 

•
 W

o
rk

s
tr

e
a
m

s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e

d
 &

 i
n

 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
 o

f 
b
e
in

g
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d
 

A
m

b
e
r 

C
h
ie

f 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

0
1
/0

4
/1

6
 

 

2
 

 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
&

 
R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
 

M
a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

F
a
ilu

re
 t
o

 d
e
fi
n

e
 

a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

c
o
n
tr

o
lli

n
g
 

a
n
d
 m

o
n
it
o
ri

n
g
 f

in
a
n
c
e
s
 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 o

p
e
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
b
u
d
g

e
ts

, 
fi
n
a

n
c
ia

l 
re

p
o
rt

in
g

 
a
n
d
 V

A
T

 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
. 

F
u
tu

re
 b

u
d
g

e
t 
m

o
n
it
o
ri

n
g
 &

 
m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
is

 n
o
t 
ro

b
u
s
t 

a
n
d
 u

n
d

e
rm

in
e
s
 t
h
e
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
 

o
f 

th
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
p
ro

je
c
t 

  

1
2
/0

8
/1

5
 

1
 

3
 

3
 

•
 F

in
a
n
c
e

 s
e
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
IS

 r
e
fl
e
c
ts

 S
G

 
g
u
id

a
n
c
e
. 

•
 F

in
a
n
c
e

 w
o
rk

s
tr

e
a
m

 e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d
 

0
2
/1

5
. 

•
 A

d
d

it
io

n
a
l 
F

in
a

n
c
e
 g

u
id

a
n
c
e
 b

e
in

g
 

p
re

p
a
re

d
 0

6
/1

5
. 

G
re

e
n

 
C

h
ie

f 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

0
1
/0

4
/1

6
 

 

In
a
d

e
q
u

a
te

 i
n
te

rn
a

l 
c
o
n
tr

o
l 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
e
s
 t
o
 p

ro
te

c
t 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 f
ro

m
 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
ir
re

g
u

la
ri
ti
e
s
 

 

P
a
re

n
t 
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o

n
s
 &

 S
G

 
a
re

 n
o
t 

a
d

e
q
u

a
te

ly
 r

e
a
s
s
u
re

d
 

in
 t

h
e
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

’s
 a

u
th

o
ri

ty
  

 
 

R
e
lia

n
c
e
 p

la
c
e
d
 o

n
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 

c
o
n
tr

o
l 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
e
s
 w

it
h

in
 

p
a
rt

n
e
r 

o
rg

a
n

is
a
ti
o
n
s
 

1
2
/0

8
/1

5
 

1
 

3
 

3
 

•
 F

in
a
n
c
e

 s
e
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
IS

 d
e

v
e

lo
p
e
d

 
fo

llo
w

in
g
 j
o

in
t 

w
o
rk

s
h
o
p
. 

•
 K

e
y
 i
n
d
iv

id
u

a
ls

 f
ro

m
 A

C
C

 &
 N

H
S

G
 

le
a

d
 w

o
rk

s
tr

e
a
m

 
A

m
b
e
r 

C
h
ie

f 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

0
1
/0

4
/1

6
 

 

L
a
c
k
 o

f 
ro

b
u
s
t 
a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 
fo

r 
m

o
n
it
o
ri
n

g
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 

w
it
h
 e

x
te

rn
a

l 
fu

n
d

in
g

 
re

q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 
 

P
a
re

n
t 
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o

n
s
 &

 S
G

 
a
re

 n
o
t 

a
d

e
q
u

a
te

ly
 r

e
a
s
s
u
re

d
 

in
 t

h
e
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

’s
 a

u
th

o
ri

ty
  

 
1
2
/0

8
/1

5
 

1
 

3
 

3
 

•
 I

n
it
ia

lly
 a

d
d
re

s
s
e
d
 i
n
 j
o

in
t 
fi
n
a
n
c
e
 

w
o
rk

s
h
o
p
 a

n
d
 I

S
 f

in
a

n
c
e
 s

e
c
ti
o
n

. 
A

m
b
e
r 

C
h
ie

f 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

0
1
/0

4
/1

6
 

•
 F

in
a
n
c
e

 w
o
rk

s
tr

e
a
m

 t
o
 

a
d
d
re

s
s
 t
h

is
. 

•
 s

IJ
B

 t
o
 d

e
c
id

e
 r

e
 C

h
ie

f 
F

in
a
n
c
e

 O
ff

ic
e
r 

Agenda Item 4.2

Page 79



 A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
 C

it
y
 H

e
a

lt
h

 &
 S

o
c

ia
l 

C
a

re
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 R

is
k

 R
e

g
is

te
r 

 
A

s
s
e
t 
M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t;
 N

o
 

a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

s
h
a
ri
n
g
 

b
u
ild

in
g
s
 a

n
d
 a

s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 

a
s
s
e
ts

 
 

U
n
a
b

le
 t

o
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
 c

o
-

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
  

1
2
/0

8
/1

5
 

3
 

2
 

6
 

•
 I
S

 r
e
fl
e
c
ts

 i
n
it
ia

l 
d

is
c
u
s
s
io

n
s
. 

 

A
m

b
e
r 

C
h
ie

f 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

0
1
/0

4
/1

6
 

C
u
rr

e
n
t 
d

ia
lo

g
u
e
 

re
g
a
rd

in
g
 S

e
n
io

r 
in

te
g
ra

te
d
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

te
a
m

 c
o
-l
o
c
a
ti
n
g

 t
o
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 H

e
a

lt
h

 &
 

C
a
re

 V
ill

a
g
e

 

 
A

b
s
e
n
c
e
 o

f 
c
le

a
r 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 f

o
r 

m
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
, 

in
s
u
ra

n
c
e
, 

re
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
o
r 

re
in

s
ta

te
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

a
s
s
e
ts

 

U
n
a
b

le
 t

o
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
 c

o
-

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 

1
2
/0

8
/1

5
 

3
 

2
 

6
 

•
 
R

e
le

v
a

n
t 
s
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
IS

 d
ra

w
n
 u

p
 

in
 a

c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 l
e

g
is

la
ti
o
n
, 

re
g
u
la

ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 g

u
id

a
n
c
e

. 
 

A
m

b
e
r 

C
h
ie

f 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

0
1
/0

4
/1

6
 

 

3
 

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 s

u
s
ta

in
a

b
ili

ty
 

c
o
m

p
ro

m
is

e
d
 d

u
e

 t
o
 

in
e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 w

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 

p
la

n
n
in

g
, 

 

T
h
e
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 i
s
 

u
n
d
e
rm

in
e
d
 b

y
 h

is
to

ri
c
a
l 

a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 w
h
ic

h
 a

ff
e
c
t 

m
o
ra

le
 a

n
d
 d

e
tr

a
c
t 
fr

o
m

 
d
e
liv

e
ri
n

g
 t
h

e
 v

is
io

n
  

 

1
2
/0

8
/1

5
 

3
 

3
 

9
 

•
 
H

R
/O

D
 w

o
rk

s
tr

e
a
m

 t
o
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
 

jo
in

t 
w

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 p

la
n
 ‘
to

 c
o

v
e
r 

s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 o
rg

a
n

is
a
ti
o
n

a
l 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
, 
w

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 a

n
d
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t’
 

A
m

b
e
r 

C
h
ie

f 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

0
1
/0

4
/1

6
 

J
o
in

t 
G

ra
m

p
ia

n
 H

R
 

re
s
o
u
rc

e
 r

e
c
ru

it
e

d
 t
o
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
re

e
 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 w

it
h
 t

h
e

ir
 

in
te

g
ra

ti
o
n
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
. 

S
u
p

p
o
rt

  
fu

n
c
ti
o
n
s
 (

e
.g

. 
a
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
) 

b
e
c
o
m

e
 

fr
a
g
m

e
n
te

d
 d

u
e
 t
o

 
re

c
o
n
fi
g
u
ra

ti
o
n

 

P
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
fo

r 
fr

o
n
t-

lin
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 
to

 b
e

 c
o
m

p
ro

m
is

e
d
 

1
2
/0

8
/1

5
 

2
 

2
 

4
 

•
 
In

te
g
ra

te
d
 M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
to

 b
e
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
e

d
. 

•
 
B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 p
ra

c
ti
c
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
 

e
x
a
m

in
e
d
 i
n

 I
n
te

g
ra

te
d
 S

y
s
te

m
s
 

w
o
rk

s
tr

e
a
m

s
. 

A
m

b
e
r 

C
h
ie

f 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

0
1
/0

4
/1

6
 

 

F
a
ilu

re
 t
o

 e
s
ta

b
lis

h
 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 

g
u
id

a
n
c
e
/s

u
p
e
rv

is
io

n
/s

ta
n
d

a
r

d
s
 f

o
r 

a
ll 

h
e
a

lt
h
 a

n
d

 s
o
c
ia

l 
c
a
re

 s
ta

ff
. 

A
n
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n

it
y
 t

o
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
ly

 
in

fl
u
e

n
c
e
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e
, 
b

e
h
a

v
io

u
r 

&
 c

u
lt
u
re

 w
ill

 b
e
 m

is
s
e
d
 

u
n
d
e
rm

in
in

g
 t
h

e
 v

is
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

  
 

1
2
/0

8
/1

5
 

1
 

4
 

4
 

•
 
G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 w

o
rk

s
h
o
p
 t
o
 b

e
 

fa
c
ili

ta
te

d
 t

o
 e

n
a
b

le
 I

n
te

g
ra

ti
o
n

 
A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 t
o
 b

e
c
o
m

e
 h

ig
h
 p

e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 

o
rg

a
n

is
a
ti
o
n
. 

•
 
G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 w

o
rk

s
tr

e
a
m

 t
o
 b

e
 s

e
t 

u
p
 t
o

 e
n
s
u
re

 p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

l 
s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 

a
re

 m
e
t.
 

A
m

b
e
r 

C
h
ie

f 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

0
1
/0

4
/1

6
 

C
lin

ic
a

l 
&

 C
a
re

 
g
o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 w

o
rk

s
h
o
p
 

h
e
ld

 2
3

 J
u
ly

. 

F
a
ilu

re
 t
o

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 
jo

in
t 
tr

a
in

in
g

 &
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s
. 

A
n
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n

it
y
 t

o
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
ly

 
in

fl
u
e

n
c
e
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e
, 
b

e
h
a

v
io

u
r 

&
 c

u
lt
u
re

 w
ill

 b
e
 m

is
s
e
d
 

u
n
d
e
rm

in
in

g
 t
h

e
 v

is
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

  
 

1
2
/0

8
/1

5
 

 
1
 

4
 

4
 

 •
 
H

R
/O

D
 w

o
rk

s
tr

e
a
m

 t
o
 b

e
 

e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d
 i
n
 M

a
rc

h
. 

•
 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
F

a
c
ili

ta
to

rs
 t
o

 b
e
 

a
lig

n
e

d
 u

n
d
e
r 

K
T

 a
s
 o

f 
1

s
t  M

a
rc

h
. 

•
 
O

D
 p

la
n
 t
o

 b
e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d
 t

o
 

a
d
d
re

s
s
 s

o
ft

e
r 

c
u
lt
u
ra

l 
is

s
u
e
s
 t
h
a
t 

im
p
a
c
t 
o
n
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a

l 
ro

le
. 

A
m

b
e
r 

C
h
ie

f 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

0
1
/0

4
/1

6
 

 

C
u
lt
u
ra

l 
&

 o
rg

a
n

is
a
ti
o
n
a

l 
d
if
fe

re
n
c
e
s
 l
e
a
d
s
 t

o
 l
a
c
k
 o

f 
c
la

ri
ty

 f
o
r 

b
o
th

 s
ta

ff
 &

 
in

d
iv

id
u
a
ls

 

T
h
e
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 i
s
 

u
n
d
e
rm

in
e
d
 b

y
 h

is
to

ri
c
a
l 

b
e
h
a

v
io

u
ra

l 
p

a
tt
e
rn

s
 w

h
ic

h
 

a
ff

e
c
t 
m

o
ra

le
 a

n
d
 d

e
tr

a
c
t 
fr

o
m

 
d
e
liv

e
ri
n

g
 t
h

e
 v

is
io

n
  

 

1
2
/0

8
/1

5
 

2
 

3
 

6
 

•
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

w
o
rk

s
tr

e
a
m

s
 t
o
 

e
n
s
u
re

 s
u
c
c
e
s
s
 o

f 
in

te
g
ra

ti
o
n
. 

•
 F

re
q
u
e
n

t 
a
n

d
 t
ra

n
s
p
a
re

n
t 

c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n

 r
e
g
a
rd

in
g
 a

m
b
it
io

n
s
, 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 a

n
d
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
. 

A
m

b
e
r 

 
C

h
ie

f 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

0
1
/0

4
/1

6
 

 

3
 

In
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n

 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

N
o
n
-c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 w

it
h
 D

a
ta

 
P

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
 A

c
t 

P
a
re

n
t 
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o

n
s
 &

 S
G

 
a
re

 n
o
t 

a
d

e
q
u

a
te

ly
 r

e
a
s
s
u
re

d
 

in
 t

h
e
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

’s
 a

u
th

o
ri

ty
  

 

1
2
/0

8
/1

5
 

1
 

4
 

4
 

•
 
E

x
is

ti
n

g
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 f

o
r 

c
o
m

p
ly

in
g
 

w
it
h
 D

a
ta

 P
ro

te
c
ti
o

n
 A

c
t 
to

 
c
o
n
ti
n

u
e
. 

•
 
In

te
g
ra

te
d
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 w

o
rk

s
tr

e
a
m

s
 t
o
 

p
ro

g
re

s
s
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a
l 
w

o
rk

 o
n
 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 s

h
a
ri
n

g
 a

n
d
 

c
o
n
fi
d
e
n
ti
a

lit
y
. 

A
m

b
e
r 

C
h
ie

f 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

0
1
/0

4
/1

6
 

 

In
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 s

h
a
ri

n
g

 p
ro

to
c
o

ls
 

n
o
t 

in
 p

la
c
e
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o
rt

 
in

te
g
ra

te
d
 t
e

a
m

s
 

W
it
h
o
u
t 
c
le

a
r 

p
ro

to
c
o

ls
 &

 
p
ro

c
e
d
u
re

s
 i
n
te

g
ra

te
d
 t
e

a
m

s
 

w
ill

 b
e
 u

n
a
b

le
 t

o
 f

u
n
c
ti
o

n
 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
ly

  
  

1
2
/0

8
/1

5
 

3
 

2
 

6
 

•
 I

S
 c

o
n
ta

in
s
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 d
a
ta

 a
n

d
 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
s
e
c
ti
o
n

. 

•
 I

n
te

g
ra

te
d
 S

y
s
te

m
s
 w

o
rk

s
tr

e
a
m

 t
o
 

b
e
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d

 .
 

A
m

b
e
r 

C
h
ie

f 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

0
1
/0

4
/1

6
 

L
e
g
a

l 
c
o

lle
a
g

u
e
s
 

le
a

d
in

g
 o

n
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 I
S

P
s
 

In
e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 s

u
p

p
o
rt

 s
y
s
te

m
s
 t
o
 

s
u
s
ta

in
 a

d
e

q
u
a
te

 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

s
h
a
ri
n
g

 

W
it
h
o
u
t 
a
d

e
q
u

a
te

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

  
in

te
g
ra

te
d
 t
e

a
m

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 

u
n
a
b

le
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 s
h
a
re

 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
  
  

1
2
/0

8
/1

5
 

2
 

3
 

6
 

•
 I
S

 c
o
n
ta

in
s
 d

a
ta

 a
n
d
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o

n
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
s
e
c
ti
o
n
s
  

•
 I
n
te

g
ra

te
d
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 w

o
rk

s
tr

e
a
m

 t
o
 

b
e
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d

 i
n

 M
a
rc

h
  

A
m

b
e
r 

C
h
ie

f 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

0
1
/0

4
/0

6
 

 

Page 80



 A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
 C

it
y
 H

e
a

lt
h

 &
 S

o
c

ia
l 

C
a

re
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 R

is
k

 R
e

g
is

te
r 

 
4
 

R
is

k
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
&

 L
ia

b
il
it

ie
s
 

A
b
s
e
n
c
e
 o

f 
a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

re
p
o
rt

in
g
 r

is
k
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

- 
P

ro
je

c
ts

 r
e
p
u
ta

ti
o
n
 i
s
 

u
n
d
e
rm

in
e
d

 
- 

P
a
re

n
t 
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o

n
s
 &

 S
G

 
a
re

 n
o
t 

a
d

e
q
u

a
te

ly
 

re
a
s
s
u
re

d
 i
n
 t
h

e
 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

’s
 a

u
th

o
ri
ty

  
 

1
2
/0

8
/1

5
 

1
 

4
 

4
 

•
 R

is
k
 R

e
g
is

te
r 

p
re

s
e
n

te
d

 t
o
 s

IJ
B

 
2
4
/0

2
 w

it
h
 d

is
c
u
s
s
io

n
 r

e
 i
ts

 
fr

e
q
u
e
n
c
y
 a

s
 a

 s
ta

n
d
in

g
 i
te

m
. 

•
 R

is
k
 R

e
g
is

te
r 

to
 b

e
 p

re
s
e
n
te

d
 t
o

 
e
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 T

e
a
m

 o
n
 m

o
n
th

ly
 b

a
s
is

. 

•
  

A
m

b
e
r 

C
h
ie

f 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

0
1
./
0

4
/1

6
 

R
is

k
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

c
o
lle

a
g
u

e
s
 f

ro
m

 3
 

G
ra

m
p
ia

n
 l
o
c
a
l 

a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 N

H
S

 
G

ra
m

p
ia

n
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 

p
a
n
 G

ra
m

p
ia

n
 p

o
lic

y
 a

n
d
 

re
p
o
rt

in
g
 a

rr
a

n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

. 
 

In
a
d

e
q
u

a
te

 m
e
th

o
d
s
 f

o
r 

c
o
n
s
is

te
n
tl
y
 i
d

e
n
ti
fy

in
g
, 

a
n
a

ly
s
in

g
 a

n
d
 e

v
a
lu

a
ti
n
g

 r
is

k
 

P
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
fo

r 
fr

o
n
t-

lin
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 
to

 b
e

 c
o
m

p
ro

m
is

e
d
 r

e
s
u
lt
in

g
 

in
 r

is
k
 t
o
 p

a
ti
e

n
ts

/s
e
rv

ic
e

 
u
s
e
rs

 &
 s

ta
ff

 

1
2
/0

8
/1

5
 

2
 

4
 

8
 

•
 
s
IJ

B
 r

is
k
 r

e
g
is

te
r 

to
 b

e
 

s
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
te

d
 i
n
 f

ir
s
t 
in

s
ta

n
c
e
 b

y
 

ri
s
k
 r

e
g
is

te
rs

 f
ro

m
 S

C
&

W
B

 a
n
d
 

C
H

P
. 

A
m

b
e
r 

C
h
ie

f 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

0
1
/0

4
/1

6
 

 

F
a
ilu

re
 t
o

 e
n
s
u
re

 r
o
b
u
s
t 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 c

o
n
ti
n

u
it
y
 p

la
n
s
 

P
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
fo

r 
fr

o
n
t-

lin
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 
to

 b
e

 c
o
m

p
ro

m
is

e
d
 r

e
s
u
lt
in

g
 

in
 r

is
k
 t
o
 p

a
ti
e

n
ts

/s
e
rv

ic
e

 
u
s
e
rs

 &
 s

ta
ff

 
1
2
/0

8
/1

5
 

1
 

4
 

4
 

•
 R

is
k
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
a
p

p
ro

a
c
h
 s

e
t 

o
u
t 

in
 I

S
. 

•
 R

is
k
 R

e
g
is

te
r 

p
re

s
e
n

te
d

 t
o
 s

IJ
B

 
2
4
/0

2
/.

 

•
 E

x
is

ti
n

g
 r

is
k
 r

e
g
is

te
rs

 f
ro

m
 

S
C

&
W

B
 a

n
d
 C

H
P

 t
o
 s

u
p
p

le
m

e
n
t 

th
is

. 

A
m

b
e
r 

C
h
ie

f 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

0
1
/0

4
/1

6
 

s
IJ

B
 t
o
 d

e
c
id

e
 w

h
e
n
 i
t 

w
is

h
e
s
 I
n

te
g
ra

ti
o

n
 R

is
k
 

R
e
g
is

te
r 

to
 a

lig
n
 w

it
h
 

o
p
e
ra

ti
o

n
a
l 
h
e

a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 

c
a
re

 r
e
g
is

te
rs

. 

5
 

 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 

M
a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

In
a
d

e
q
u

a
te

 l
in

e
s
 o

f 
a
c
c
o
u
n
ta

b
ili

ty
 f

o
r 

m
o
n
it
o
ri
n

g
 

p
ro

g
re

s
s
 t
o

w
a
rd

s
 

im
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n

 

P
ro

je
c
t 
fa

lls
 b

e
h
in

d
 &

 d
o
e
s
 

m
e
e
t 
le

g
is

la
ti
v
e

 t
im

e
s
c
a
le

s
 

le
a

d
in

g
 t
o

 r
e
p
u

ta
ti
o
n

a
l 

d
a
m

a
g
e
 

 
 

1
2
/0

8
/1

5
 

1
 

4
 

4
 

•
 I

n
te

g
ra

ti
o

n
 L

e
a
d

  
a
c
c
o
u
n

ta
b
le

 t
o
 

C
h
ie

f 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

•
 s

IJ
B

 e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d
 J

a
n

 2
0

1
5
. 

•
 E

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 T

e
a
m

 e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d
 J

a
n
 

2
0
1
5

. 

•
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 P
la

n
n

in
g

 G
ro

u
p
 

e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d
 F

e
b
ru

a
ry

 2
0
1

5
. 

A
m

b
e
r 

C
h
ie

f 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

0
1
/0

4
/1

6
 

 

N
o
 r

e
c
o
rd

in
g
 &

 r
e
p

o
rt

in
g
 

a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

m
o
n
it
o
ri

n
g
 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

- 
P

ro
je

c
t 
la

c
k
s
 t
h
e
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 
o
v
e
rs

ig
h
t 

a
n
d

 r
is

k
s
 f
a
ili

n
g
 t

o
 

d
e
liv

e
r 

o
n

 v
is

io
n
, 
p

h
ilo

s
o
p

h
y
 

&
 p

ri
n
c
ip

le
s
. 
In

 a
d

d
it
io

n
, 

w
ill

 
n
o
t 
m

e
e
t 
9
 n

a
ti
o
n
a

l 
o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
. 

1
2
/0

8
/1

5
 

3
 

3
 

9
 

•
 R

o
b
u
s
t 

a
g
e

n
d
a
 s

e
tt
in

g
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
s
 i
n
 

p
la

c
e
. 

•
 M

in
u
te

s
 &

 B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 s

ta
te

m
e
n
t 

p
ro

d
u
c
e

d
 f

ro
m

 e
a
c
h
 s

IJ
B

 m
e
e
ti
n
g
. 

•
 S

ta
n

d
in

g
 I
te

m
s
 a

t 
s
IJ

B
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 

C
h
ie

f 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

R
e
p
o
rt

, 
In

te
g
ra

te
d
 

W
o
rk

 P
la

n
 &

 C
o
m

m
 a

n
d
 

E
n
g

a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
p

la
n
. 

A
m

b
e
r 

C
h
ie

f 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

 
0
1
/0

4
/1

6
 

M
e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 p
f 

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 G

ro
u
p
 

e
x
p
a
n
d

e
d
 t

o
 g

iv
e
 f

u
lle

r 
m

u
lt
i 
s
e
c
to

ra
l 

re
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o

n
. 

In
it
ia

l 
d

is
c
u
s
s
io

n
s
 w

it
h
 

c
o
lle

a
g
u

e
s
 a

b
o
u
t 

a
d
o
p

ti
n

g
 P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 

M
a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 
O

ff
ic

e
 

a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t
o
 a

ll 
o

u
r 

tr
a
n
s
it
io

n
a
l 
a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
. 

6
 

 

S
ta

k
e
h

o
ld

e
r 

F
o

c
u

s
 

L
a
c
k
 o

f 
c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 

a
c
ro

s
s
 s

ta
k
e
h
o
ld

e
r 

g
ro

u
p
s
 

le
a

d
s
 t
o
 d

is
e
n

g
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

P
ro

je
c
t 
ri
s
k
s
 f
a
ili

n
g
 t
o

 d
e

liv
e
r 

o
n
 v

is
io

n
, 

p
h
ilo

s
o

p
h

y
 &

 
p
ri
n
c
ip

le
s
. 

In
 a

d
d

it
io

n
, 

w
ill

 n
o
t 

m
e
e
t 
9
 n

a
ti
o
n
a

l 
o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
. 

 D
e
te

ri
o
ra

ti
o
n
 i
n
 s

ta
ff

 m
o
ra

le
 

a
ff

e
c
ti
n
g
 f

ro
m

-l
in

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

  
1
2
/0

8
/1

5
 

2
 

3
 

6
 

•
 C

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 &

 E
n
g

a
g
e

m
e
n
t 

p
la

n
 p

re
s
e

n
te

d
 t
o
 s

IJ
B

 o
n
 m

o
n
th

ly
 

b
a
s
is

. 

•
 C

o
m

m
s
 &

 E
n
g

a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
g
ro

u
p
 

e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d
 J

a
n
 2

0
1

5
 t
o

 o
v
e
rs

e
e
 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
. 

•
 D

F
 p

o
s
ts

 a
lig

n
e
d

 w
it
h
 I
n

te
g

ra
ti
o
n

 
T

e
a
m

 

•
 7

0
 i
n
te

g
ra

ti
o
n
 c

o
n
v
e
rs

a
ti
o

n
s
 

•
 2

4
 W

o
rk

s
h
o
p
s
 

•
 B

im
o
n
th

ly
 n

e
w

s
le

tt
e
r 

s
e
n

t 
to

 5
0

0
 

e
m

a
il 

a
d
d
re

s
s
e
s
 

A
m

b
e
r 

C
h
ie

f 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

0
1
/0

4
/1

6
 

S
tr

o
n

g
 r

e
c
o
g

n
it
io

n
 t
h
a

t 
c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n

 a
n

d
 

e
n
g
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 

w
ill

 b
e
 a

n
 

o
n
g
o

in
g
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
 b

u
t 

th
a

t 
o
u
r 

k
e

y
 m

e
s
s
a
g
e
s
 w

ill
 

c
h
a
n
g
e

 a
t 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a

te
 

ti
m

e
s
 i
e
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 p
la

n
 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a

ti
o

n
, 

‘g
o
 l
iv

e
’ 
e
tc

. 

Page 81



 A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
 C

it
y
 H

e
a

lt
h

 &
 S

o
c

ia
l 

C
a

re
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 R

is
k

 R
e

g
is

te
r 

 
C

u
rr

e
n
t 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 
c
o
m

p
ro

m
is

e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 
in

te
g
ra

ti
o
n
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 

P
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
fo

r 
fr

o
n
t-

lin
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 
to

 b
e

 c
o
m

p
ro

m
is

e
d
 

1
2
/0

8
/1

5
 

1
 

3
 

3
 

•
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ta

l 
F

a
c
ili

ta
to

rs
 a

lig
n
e

d
 

u
n
d
e
r 

K
T

 a
s
 o

f 
0
1
/0

3
/1

5
. 

•
 A

d
d

it
io

n
a
l 
p
o
s
ts

 t
o
 b

e
 r

e
c
ru

it
e
d

 
u
s
in

g
 T

ra
n
s
it
io

n
a
l 
F

u
n
d
. 

•
 C

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 &

 E
n
g

a
g
e

m
e
n
t 

P
la

n
 s

h
o

w
s
 d

e
s
ir
e

d
 a

n
d
 a

c
tu

a
l 

re
a
c
h
. 

•
 I

n
c
lu

s
iv

e
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t

o
 S

P
G

 a
n
d
 

o
th

e
r 

w
o
rk

s
tr

e
a
m

s
. 

A
m

b
e
r 

C
h
ie

f 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

 
0
1
/0

4
/1

6
 

C
h
ie

f 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

m
e
e
ts

 w
it
h
 

s
ta

ff
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
v
e
s
 

re
g
u
la

rl
y
. 

C
h
ie

f 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

c
h
a
ir
s
 e

x
e
c
 

g
ro

u
p
, 

H
e
a

d
 o

f 
O

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 c

h
a

ir
s
 s

iM
T

; 
n
o
 f

e
e
d
b

a
c
k
 f
ro

m
 a

n
y
 

q
u
a
rt

e
r 

th
a
t 

th
e
 

in
te

g
ra

ti
o
n
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 i
s
 

c
o
m

p
ro

m
is

in
g
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

. 
 

G
a
p
s
 c

re
a
te

d
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 

in
te

g
ra

te
d
 f

u
n
c
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d
 n

o
n
-

in
te

g
ra

te
d
 f

u
n
c
ti
o

n
s
 

P
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
fo

r 
fr

o
n
t-

lin
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 
to

 b
e

 c
o
m

p
ro

m
is

e
d
 r

e
s
u
lt
in

g
 

in
 r

is
k
 t
o
 p

a
ti
e

n
ts

/s
e
rv

ic
e

 
u
s
e
rs

 &
 s

ta
ff

 
 S

y
s
te

m
 b

e
c
o
m

e
s
 i
n
c
re

a
s
in

g
ly

 
d
if
fi
c
u
lt
 f

o
r 

s
o
m

e
 s

ta
k
e
h
o
ld

e
rs

 
to

 n
a

v
ig

a
te

 
 O

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 a

re
 i
n
a
d

v
e
rt

e
n
tl
y
 

a
ff

e
c
te

d
 

1
2
/0

8
/1

5
 

2
 

3
 

6
 

•
  
C

O
 m

e
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

A
C

C
 C

M
T

 a
n
d
 

N
H

S
G

 E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 T

e
a
m

. 

•
 O

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
a

l 
M

a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 
B

o
a
rd

 
c
o
n
s
is

ti
n

g
 o

f 
3
 G

ra
m

p
ia

n
 C

h
ie

f 
O

ff
ic

e
rs

 a
n
d
 a

c
u
te

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 G

e
n
e
ra

l 
M

a
n
a

g
e
r 

e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d
. 

•
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 P
la

n
n

in
g

 G
ro

u
p
 h

a
s
 

p
a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti
o
n

 f
ro

m
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 s

e
c
to

r 
(A

C
C

 &
 R

S
L
s
).

 

•
 A

C
 (

A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
s
h

ir
e
) 

h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 

id
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 a

s
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 l
e
a

d
 f

o
r 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 o

f 
a
c
u
te

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

  
 

A
m

b
e
r 

C
h
ie

f 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

 
0
1
/0

4
/1

6
 

 

       

Page 82



 A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
 C

it
y
 H

e
a

lt
h

 &
 S

o
c

ia
l 

C
a

re
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 R

is
k

 R
e

g
is

te
r 

  

Page 83



Page 84

This page is intentionally left blank



 

Date of Issue:  July 2015   Report No. AC1601AW 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 

Internal Audit Report 
 

2015/16 Council Tax Billing 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Issued to: 
Angela Scott, Chief Executive 
Steven Whyte, Head of Finance 
Simon Haston, Head of IT and Transformation 
Craig Innes, Head of Commercial and Procurement Services 
Wayne Connell, Revenues and Benefits Manager 
Anne MacDonald, Audit Scotland 

Agenda Item 4.3

Page 85



 

  Report No. AC1601AW 1 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
In March 2015, Aberdeen City Council’s Council Tax Bills for 2015/16 were 
produced.  Some contained an incorrect bar code which meant that customers were 
unable to pay at self service kiosks at Marischal College.  A second incident 
resulted in duplicate Bills being issued.  The objective of this audit was to establish 
the reasons why incorrect bar codes had been recorded on Council Tax Bills and 
the controls in place to prevent duplicate Bills being issued.   

In September 2014, the Council recognised that there was a need to replace its bulk 
printing software system as the current system would soon be operating in an 
unsupported environment.  This presented a vulnerability to the computer networks 
of both Aberdeen City and Aberdeenshire Council, where bulk printing is 
undertaken, along with the potential to be disconnected from the Public Services 
Network which would hinder the Council’s business operations.   

A replacement system was authorised through delegated powers although the 
required reporting of this to the Finance, Policy and Resources Committee was not 
undertaken.  This will now be done in September 2015.  It has also been agreed 
that Commercial and Procurement Services will put a mechanism in place by 
September 2015 to monitor reporting of the use of delegated powers to Committee 
following a proposed change to Standing Orders. 

A lot of testing was undertaken to ensure that the new system correctly printed over 
120 different types of document used by various Services of the Council.  Part of 
the Council Tax Bill production is generation and inclusion of a barcode so that 
payment can be made by customers who continue to pay by cash / cheque at a 
PayPoint or Post Office via Allpay.  The barcode should identify the organisation for 
whom payment is being made and the customer who is making payment so that the 
amount paid can be credited to that payees account.   

During testing, the barcodes generated by the software supplier were checked 
using a barcode scanner and these returned the same number as recorded on the 
Bill.  However, they were not tested through Allpay or the Council’s own self service 
kiosks.  Had this been done, it would have been identified that an error had been 
made in transferring the correct barcode format from previous Bills to the new 
template and this could have been resolved prior to the main print run for Council 
Tax Bills.  Subsequent changes to bills have been approved by Allpay and 
Revenues and Benefits management. 

At the point that the error was identified, all 61,000 direct debit bills had been issued 
along with 20,000 cash bills.  Once the barcodes had been rectified, it was decided 
to reprint all the cash and standing order bills (45,000) and reissue with a covering 
letter. 

When the replacement Council Tax bills for cash payers were produced, a batch of 
15,000 was submitted for printing twice.  Although there was a reconciliation 
process in place, this was retrospective and only identified the issue after the bills 
had been issued.  Since this occurrence, the Service has confirmed that a new 
process, enabled through use of the new print system, has been implemented.  This 
ensures that there is a four-way reconciliation between the Council Tax System, the 
printing system, the printing team, and prior to issue.  This level of reconciliation 
was not achievable when using old bulk print system and, had the new system been 
implemented sooner, the reconciliation would have been in place for the annual 
Council Tax billing. 

Page 86



 

  Report No. AC1601AW 2 

1. INTRODUCTION 

1.1 In March 2015, Aberdeen City Council’s Council Tax Bills for 2015/16 were produced.  
Some contained an incorrect bar code which meant that customers were unable to pay 
at self service kiosks at Marischal College.  A second incident resulted in duplicate Bills 
being issued.   

1.2 In view of the implications of such an occurrence, the Chief Executive requested that a 
review be undertaken.  The objective of this audit was to establish the reasons why 
incorrect bar codes had been recorded on Council Tax Bills and the controls in place to 
prevent duplicate Bills being issued.  In doing so, an additional examination of the 
process involved in changing the systems used to produce the Council Tax Bills was 
undertaken. 

1.3 The factual accuracy of this report and action to be taken with regard to the 
recommendations made have been agreed with Steven Whyte, Head of Finance, Simon 
Haston, Head of IT and Transformation, Craig Innes, Head of Commercial and 
Procurement Services, and Wayne Connell, Revenues and Benefits Manager.   

 
 
 

Page 87



 

  Report No. AC1601AW 3 

2. FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS 

2.1 Systems 

2.1.1 Prior to the production of the 2015/16 Council Tax Bills, the Council Tax system, 
Academy, produced the necessary document data (name, address, liability, etc) which 
was passed to the Solimar system.  This added the “overlay” information and formated 
the data from Academy into a Bill.  The Solimar system passed the data to the printing 
function where the documents were printed, enveloped and posted. 

2.1.2 The Public Services Network (PSN) is the government’s high-performance network, 
which helps public sector organisations work together, reduce duplication and share 
resources.  In order to consume services over PSN or provide services to customers 
connected to PSN, Councils have to have a valid PSN compliance certificate.  To obtain 
a certificate, users have to comply with PSN requirements which differ depending on 
how the Network is to be used.  Failure to be PSN compliant would result in Councils 
being unable to, for example, register births, deaths and marriages, or exchange data 
electronically with the DWP.   

2.1.3 There was a requirement to replace Solimar as it was running in an unsupported 
environment, which resulted in a vulnerability to both Aberdeen City and Aberdeenshire 
Council’s computer networks.  The Solimar licence was due to expire on 14 December 
2014.  In view of this, in September 2014 ICT submitted a request, under Standing Order 
1(6)(b), for an exemption from the Council’s Contracts and Procurement Standing 
Orders in relation to the purchase of a bulk printing solution.   

2.1.4 The chosen solution was XLPrint’s PARIS ProPrint system offered in partnership with 
Capita Software Systems.  Approval was given by the required officers of the Council on 
5 September 2014 and a purchase order was placed on 9 September 2014.  The 
exemption form stated that the exemption would be reported to the Finance, Policy and 
Resources Committee on 4 December 2014 as required by Standing Order 1(6)(b).  This 
was not done and it is understood that this will now be reported to the Finance, Policy 
and Resources Committee in September 2015. 

 

Recommendation 
Commercial and Procurement Services should put a mechanism in place to ensure 
that all exemptions granted by Officers in relation to Contracts and Procurement 
Standing Order 1(6)(b) are reported to Committee timeously. 
 
Service Response / Action 
Agreed.  This will require a change to Standing Orders. 
 
Implementation Date 
September 2015. 
 

Responsible Officer 
Head of Commercial and 
Procurement Services. 

Grading 
Significant within audited 
area. 

2.1.5 It had been intended to have the new system fully tested and operational by the end of 
January 2015.  This would have allowed smaller daily production runs of Council Tax 
Bills, relating to changes of circumstances, to be produced before the major annual 
billing exercise.  However, in a meeting with Aberdeenshire Council’s Print Team it was 
initially agreed that, as progress with implementation had not progressed sufficiently, the 
risk of going live for the 2015/16 Council Tax Bills was too great and that Solimar would 
be used.  This decision changed in early February 2015 as the maintenance contract for 
Solimar on the Aberdeenshire network was due to end on 14 March 2015 meaning that 
it would be unsupported in the event of failure. 

Page 88



 

  Report No. AC1601AW 4 

2.1.6 There were delays in implementing Paris Pro Print.  According to Finance, this was 
primarily due to the time and resources required to convert documents.  This involved 
making amendments to the templates relating to 123 documents used in relation to 
Council Tax, Benefits, and Business Rates.  Each of these had to be fully tested 
including being printed. 

2.2 2015/16 Council Tax Bill Production 

2.2.1 The first time that the new Paris Pro Print system was used in a live environment was to 
commence production of the 113,500 annual Council Tax Bills. 

2.2.2 Part of the Council Tax Bill production is generation and inclusion of a barcode so that 
payment can be made by customers who continue to pay by cash / cheque at a 
PayPoint or Post Office via Allpay.  The barcode should identify the organisation for 
whom payment is being made and the customer who is making payment so that the 
amount paid can be credited to that payees account.  Barcodes were being added to the 
Council Tax Bill template by XLPrint, a company commissioned by Capita Software 
Services to work on the various templates. 

2.2.3 When the Solimar system was being used, an in-house developed script was used in the 
generation of the barcodes.  Whilst the point of contact with XLPrint was aware of the 
script, it was considered to over complicate the issue and all that was needed was an 
understanding of the rules used in generating the barcode.   

2.2.4 The format of the barcode is such that there should be 19 digits.  There should 11 digits 
preceding the customer reference number with digits 9-11 being those that identify the 
Council to Allpay.  The test Bills that were produced included a barcode.   

2.2.5 An error was made when transferring the data from an existing sample Bill containing 
the correct numbering to the new template in that 9826160808 (10 digits) was used 
when it should have been 98261608182.  As a result the first digit of the customer 
reference became digit 11 resulting in the barcode using either 081 or 082 to identify the 
Council rather than 182.    

2.2.6 Finance has confirmed that test documents produced had been tested using a barcode 
scanner and that this had accurately read the barcode, returning the same number as 
printed on the bill.  However, this only confirmed that the number and barcode matched, 
not that the barcode was meaningful to either the Council’s or Allpay’s systems.   

2.2.7 The new methodology was due to be used for the first time in a live environment on 9 
March 2015, to print the first batch of Council Tax bills.  The first files arrived in the Print 
Room overnight on 9 / 10 March 2015 but were found to be incomplete when the Print 
Room staff checked them on 10 March 2015.  This was corrected and files were re-
transmitted and printing commenced on 11 March 2015. 

2.2.8 Further issues were identified by the Print Rom with subsequent files resulting in a delay 
in printing further Bills.  This was resolved and the files were re-transmitted with printing 
recommencing on 12 March 2015, continuing on 13 and 16 March 2015. 

2.2.9 On 16 March 2015, customers trying to use their bills to pay through the self service 
kiosks at Marischal College notified the Customer Services team that the machines were 
not accepting them.  Finance tested this using a member of staff’s Council Tax bill and it 
was also rejected.  This bill was then used at a local shop and payment was accepted.  
Allpay was contacted and confirmed that the payment had been sent to a suspense 
account for another Council, the details contained within the barcode being incorrect.   

Page 89



 

  Report No. AC1601AW 5 

2.2.10 Ongoing production of Council Tax bills was suspended and it was confirmed that the 
part of the barcode that identifies the client to whom payment is being made was 
incorrect.  At this point, all 61,000 direct debit bills had been issued along with 
approximately 20,000 cash bills.  Once the barcodes had been rectified, it was decided 
to reprint all the cash and standing order bills (45,000) between 24 and 26 March 2015 
and reissue with a covering letter.   

2.2.11 A stated above, the Council generates its own barcodes.  Allpay documentation relating 
to barcodes on documents used to make payment through their systems, has a section 
on testing.  This states that sample barcodes will be required by Allpay for testing where: 

• the client generates and prints barcodes themselves; 

• the client has used a third party to generate and print barcodes; 

• there are any changes to a barcode layout. 

2.2.12 In view of the fact that there was a change in the methodology for producing the Council 
tax bills and related barcodes, it would have been prudent to fully test the barcodes 
produced through Allpay.  Had this been done, the error in production would have been 
identified.  The Service has stated that, had they had time to do so, this test would have 
been undertaken.  In view of the time limitations, it should have been possible to test the 
bar codes produced on test documentation through the Council’s self service kiosks. 

 

Recommendation 
Where changes are made to documents, these should be as fully tested as is 
practically possible to mitigate against the risk of any element being incorrect. 
 
Service Response / Action 
Agreed.  Further changes have been made to bills and these have been approved by 
Allpay and Revenues and Benefits management. 
 
Implementation Date 
Implemented. 
 

Responsible Officer 
Revenues and Benefits 
Manager. 

Grading 
Significant within audited 
area. 

2.3 Duplicate Council Tax Bills 

2.3.1 When the replacement Council Tax bills for cash payers referred to above were 
produced, a batch of 15,000 was submitted for printing twice.  Although there was a 
reconciliation process in place, this was retrospective and only identified the issue after 
the bills had been issued.  Since this occurrence, the Service has confirmed that a new 
process, enabled through use of the new Paris Pro Print system, has been implemented.  
This ensures that there is a four-way reconciliation between the Council Tax System, 
Paris Pro Print, the Design and Print Team, and prior to issue.  This level of 
reconciliation was not achievable when using Solimar and, had the implementation of 
Paris Pro Print gone to schedule, the reconciliation would have been in place for the 
annual billing. 

2.4 Costs 

2.4.1 The printing and issuing of replacement and duplicate Bills has, according to the 
Aberdeenshire Council Print Room, cost Aberdeen City Council around £22,000.   

 
 
 
AUDITOR: D Hughes 

Page 90



 

  Report No. AC1601AW 6 

Appendix 1 – Grading of Recommendations 
 
 
GRADE 
 

 
DEFINITION 

 
Major at a Corporate Level 

 
The absence of, or failure to comply with, an appropriate 
internal control which could result in, for example, a material 
financial loss, or loss of reputation, to the Council. 
 

 
Major at a Service Level 

 
The absence of, or failure to comply with, an appropriate 
internal control which could result in, for example, a material 
financial loss to the Service/area audited. 
 
Financial Regulations have been consistently breached. 
 

 
Significant within audited area 

 
Addressing this issue will enhance internal controls. 
 
An element of control is missing or only partial in nature.   
 
The existence of the weakness identified has an impact on 
a system’s adequacy and effectiveness.   
 
Financial Regulations have been breached.  
 

 
Important within audited area 

 
Although the element of internal control is satisfactory, a 
control weakness was identified, the existence of the 
weakness, taken independently or with other findings does 
not impair the overall system of internal control.    
 

 
 

Page 91



Page 92

This page is intentionally left blank



 

Date of Issue:  July 2015   Report No. AC1603 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 

Internal Audit Report 
 

Communities, Housing and Infrastructure 
 

Council House Rent Setting 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Issued to: 
Pete Leonard, Director of Communities, Housing and Infrastructure 
Angela Scott, Acting Director of Corporate Governance 
Donald Urquhart, Head of Communities and Housing 
Graeme Stuart, Housing Strategy & Performance Manager 
Steven Whyte, Head of Finance 
Anne MacDonald, Audit Scotland 

Agenda Item 5.1

Page 93



 

  Report No. AC1603 1 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
As at 31 March 2015, the Council managed 22,328 properties in the Housing 
Revenue Account which are required to generate around £81 million per annum in 
rental charges. 

In order to ensure that the Council’s approach to setting its Council House Rents 
was consistent, fair, efficient and transparent, whilst ensuring sufficient income to 
manage the Service, the Council undertook a rent restructuring process in the 
period 2011 to 2012.  This resulted in a new Rent Setting Policy being implemented 
on 1 April 2013. 

The new rents were to be phased in over a five year period at which point all 
houses would be fully converged on the new rent system.  Rent increases and 
decreases in that period would also be capped at £3, before the application of an 
annual inflationary increase.   

The objective of this audit was to consider whether the approved Rent Setting 
Policy is operating satisfactorily.  This was found to be the case with the various 
rent accounts tested having been accurately calculated in accordance with the 
approved policy.  

To ensure that the rent system has been accurately updated for the new financial 
year, the Service reviews one in every two hundred accounts manually.  This check 
is done on screen and is not evidenced.  In order to improve efficiency and 
assurance the Service has agreed to explore the possibility of obtaining an extract 
from the system for comparison to the Service’s own calculations which are used to 
uprate certain elements in the rent charge.  This would allow for the identification of 
any exceptions for investigation and is due to be complete by March 2016. 

Additional charges for heating provision or stand-alone garages, as approved by 
Committee, will be applied to rent accounts where appropriate.  The charge values 
are input to the rent system manually and are not dependent on any other field for 
calculation.  Whilst there was no uprating for the heating charge in 2015/16, this is a 
labour intensive process which the Service is looking to automate for any future 
increases.  The heating charge for three of the sampled properties did not match 
the heating type field.  Whilst the ‘Heating Type’ field does not drive the ‘Heating 
Element’ charge, and therefore doesn’t impact on the rent charged, which was 
correct, the Service acknowledges the importance of maintaining accurate 
information, and is considering how this information can be corrected.  This issue 
will be complete by December 2015. 

A further recommendation relating to bringing procedural documentation up-to-date 
will be completed by December 2015 whilst one relating to confirming the accuracy 
of rents in the Haudagain Roundabout area where the property is effectively rented 
to the Housing Revenue Account has been completed. 

Page 94



 

  Report No. AC1603 2 

1. INTRODUCTION 

1.1 The Council manages 22,328 (at 31 March 2015) properties in the Housing Revenue 
Account which are required to generate around £81 million per annum in rental charges.   

1.2 In order to ensure that the Council’s approach to setting its Council House Rents was 
consistent, fair, efficient and transparent, whilst ensuring sufficient income to manage 
the Service, the Council undertook a rent restructuring process in the period 2011 to 
2012.  This resulted in a new Rent Setting Policy being implemented on 1 April 2013. 

1.3 The new Rent Setting Policy determines rent values by having a base rent for all 
properties with additions based on: 

• property groups – house, four in a block, and flats 

• number of bedrooms 

• garages that are within the curtilage of the property. 

The resultant rent would be the “model” rent. 

1.4 The new rents were to be phased in over a five year period at which point all houses 
would be fully converged on the new rent system.  Rent increases and decreases in that 
period would also be capped at £3, before the application of an annual inflationary 
increase.   

1.5 The objective of the audit was to consider whether the approved Rent Setting Policy is 
operating satisfactorily. 

1.6 The factual accuracy of this report and action to be taken with regard to the 
recommendations made have been agreed with Donald Urquhart, Head of Communities 
and Housing, and Graeme Stuart, Housing Strategy & Performance Manager. 

 
 
 

Page 95



 

  Report No. AC1603 3 

2. FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS 

2.1 Legislation 

2.1.1 The provision of rented accommodation is guided by the Housing (Scotland) Act 2001.  It 
is for a landlord to determine the methodology for setting rents.  However, where 
changes affecting all tenants are proposed, a landlord must consult with those tenants 
that would be affected.  Tenants must be notified of any change to their rent 28 days in 
advance of the change taking effect.   

2.1.2 Prior to 1 April 2013, when a new Rent Setting Policy was implemented, the Council had 
set rent using the Gross Annual Value of its properties, which is set by the Regional 
Assessor using a number of factors.  This resulted in 820 different rent levels being set 
ranging from £18 per week to £234 per week.  This was considered overly complex and 
unfair and, as a result, the Council undertook a review of the Rent Setting Policy.  

2.1.3 The new Rent Setting Policy was implemented following a consultation process in which 
questionnaires were issued to all tenants in November 2011 followed by focus groups 
being held with a number of tenants in February 2012.  The results of this were reported 
to the Housing and Environment Committee in May 2012, which approved further formal 
consultation, the outcome of which was reported to the Committee in August 2012.  The 
Council, therefore, complied with the requirement to consult with its tenants in changing 
the methodology for setting rents. 

2.1.4 A sample of 30 tenancies was reviewed and it was confirmed that letters to tenants had 
been created and issued at least 28 days prior to the change in rent becoming effective.   

2.1.5 To ensure letters are sent to all tenants regarding the annual rent increase, the Systems 
Team reconciles the number of letters created to the number of properties for each 
letting zone.  Evidence of successful upload to the printing software is also retained.   

2.2 Rent Element Uprating 

2.2.1 It is Council policy to increase annual rent by inflation plus 1%.  The inflation rate to be 
applied to is the RPIX (Retail Price Index (RPI) excluding mortgage interest payments) in 
the preceding September.  The rate applied for 2015/16 was the September 2014 rate of 
2.3% plus 1%, giving an annual inflationary increase of 3.3%.  This was approved by 
Council on 17 December 2014. 

2.2.2 The rent element calculation is undertaken by the Housing Strategy & Performance 
Manager, and is provided to the System Team within Housing.  The revised elements 
are input to the test environment to ensure the system calculates gross rents correctly 
before being input to the live system.  Internal Audit testing confirmed that inflationary 
increases had been applied accurately 

2.2.3 The Systems Team have a procedural document for the rent uprating process.  While 
the processes and system screens used have not changed, the document refers to the 
previous rent setting policy.  Where procedural documents are not kept up-to-date, there 
is a risk that incorrect procedures may be applied.  

Page 96



 

  Report No. AC1603 4 

 

Recommendation 
The Service should bring the rent uprating procedural document up-to-date. 
 
Service Response / Action 
Agreed.  The procedures will be updated in advance of the 2016 rent uprating. 
 
Implementation Date 
December 2015 
 

Responsible Officer 
Systems Manager 

Grading 
Important within audited 
area. 

2.2.4 Access to amend the rent setting elements are restricted to four members of staff within 
the Housing Systems Team, and to two members of staff within ICT.  None of the staff 
involved in uprating the charges on the system have direct involvement in rent collection, 
therefore it is considered that segregation of duties in place between rent setting and 
rent collection are adequate.  The Northgate System has an audit trail of user activity, 
and any changes to rent elements will have the date, time and user identification 
recorded on the system.  

2.2.5 Currently there are no controls in place to identify any conflicts of interest for staff 
involved in the setting of rent but the Council is in the process of procuring a Northgate 
System module that will provide conflict of interest identification functionality. 

2.3 Rent Charges 

2.3.1 Following confirmation of the rent element uprating, the necessary adjustments resulting 
from capped increases / decreases are independently calculated by three members of 
staff, with the results being compared for accuracy.  A file is then submitted to the 
Systems Team for uploading to Northgate by ICT.  Evidence of checking and upload 
was confirmed. 

2.3.2 A sample of thirty tenancies that commenced prior to 1 April 2013 were reviewed and it 
was confirmed that the correct rent had been applied in the period 2013/14 to 2015/16, 
after taking account of capped increases and decreases and application of the approved 
inflationary increase.   

2.3.3 The Policy requires that any tenancies commencing after its implementation have the 
model rent applied.  A sample of twenty tenancies starting in 2014/15 were reviewed and 
it was confirmed that the 2014/15 and 2015/16 rent charges had been correctly 
calculated and applied. 

2.3.4 An additional five properties let to external agencies were reviewed to ensure that the 
model rent was charged in accordance with Policy.  All five were charged at model rent 
levels.    

2.4 New Build Charge 

2.4.1 New build properties had a premium of 25% added to their rent under the GAV rent 
setting process to help service the additional borrowing costs incurred.  It was agreed by 
Committee that, when the new Rent Setting Policy was introduced, the rents for these 
properties would be frozen and only when the model rent for the property plus 25% 
converged with the frozen rent would the rent be increased.  The 25% premium will be 
applied for a period of 15 years from the date the property was first let, at which point the 
rent will revert to the model rent. 

Page 97



 

  Report No. AC1603 5 

2.4.2 The Northgate system holds the model rent charge and the additional new build element 
has to be added annually.  This is independently calculated and confirmed by two 
members of staff.  All elements are passed to the Systems Team for manual input to 
Northgate.   

2.4.3 A sample of twenty new build properties was selected, and it was confirmed that the rent 
charges for 2013/14 to 2015/16 have been accurately calculated and applied to the 
correct account. 

2.4.4 The Service has advised that changes to the grant funding of new properties by the 
Scottish Government may necessitate a review of the charge and associated premium 
for new build properties.  It is anticipated that this will be undertaken before the 
allocation of the planned new builds in early 2017. 

2.5 Quality Assurance 

2.5.1 To ensure the rent system has been accurately updated with the uprated rent elements, 
rent restriction elements and new build charges, the Service review one in every two 
hundred accounts.  The checking is done on screen and is not evidenced.  The Service 
advised that to evidence this check would create additional work for staff, and have 
agreed to explore the possibility of obtaining an extract from the system for comparison 
to the Service calculation, this will allow for the identification of exceptions for 
investigation.  Following the review an email confirming no errors is sent to the system’s 
team allowing for the upload to the live Northgate System to proceed.  Evidence of this 
was confirmed.   

 

Recommendation 
The Service should explore the possibility of validating the information uploaded to 
the rent system, and investigating any variances or exceptions identified.  
 
Service Response / Action 
Agreed 
 
Implementation Date 
March 2016 
 

Responsible Officer 
Housing Strategy & 
Performance Manager 

Grading 
Important within audited 
area. 

2.6 Haudagain Roundabout 

2.6.1 The Council has 323 HRA properties which are affected by the Haudagain Roundabout 
development, which will result in them being subject to compulsory purchase order and 
subsequent demolition.  The Housing and Environment Committee in May 2013 decided 
that rents relating to these properties would not be subject to the policy previously 
approved.  Rents that were subject to capped decreases would have the model rent 
applied, and those that were being phased up to the model rent would have rent fixed at 
the current level, with no future rent increases being applied to those properties. 

2.6.2 Five properties affected by the Haudagain Roundabout development were selected, and 
rent records were reviewed for 2013/14 to 2015/16 to ensure that the rent had been set 
in accordance with the Committee decision.  Rents for all five properties had the model 
rent applied in 2013/14, which was frozen at that level and applied in 2014/15.   

2.6.3 However, two of the properties in the sample had the rent increased to the 2015/16 
model rent.  As a result of these errors, a further five affected properties were reviewed 
and these were found to have had their rent set appropriately.  The matter has been 

Page 98



 

  Report No. AC1603 6 

raised with the Service, who have advised they are unsure why the rent had not been 
restricted for the properties.  However, the two properties are not let to external tenants, 
therefore tenants are not being overcharged.  

 

Recommendation 
The Service should investigate the matter, and ensure all properties affected by the 
Haudagain development are set in accordance with Committee decisions. 
 
Service Response / Action 
Review completed.  There are currently seven properties let for office/community use 
with the rental paid by HRA to the HRA.  As they are not tenanted by a household 
there is no need to restrict their rental.  Application of the model rent is appropriate 
and has no financial implication. 
 
Implementation Date 
Implemented. 
 

Responsible Officer 
Housing Strategy & 
Performance Manager 

Grading 
Significant within audited 
area. 

2.7 Miscellaneous Charges 

2.7.1 Additional charges for heating provision or stand-alone garages, as approved by 
Committee, will be applied to rent accounts where appropriate.  The charge values are 
input to Northgate manually and are not dependent on any other field for calculation.  
Whilst there was no uprating for the heating charge in 2015/16, this is a labour intensive 
process which the Service is looking to automate for any future increases.  Three 
properties were noted where the heating charge did not match the heating type field.  
Whilst the ‘Heating Type’ field does not drive the ‘Heating Element’ charge, and 
therefore doesn’t impact on the rent charged, the Service acknowledges the importance 
of maintaining accurate information, and are considering how this information can be 
corrected.     

 

Recommendation 
The Service should consider reviewing the heating type fields to ensure that they 
match the heating charge being levied. 
 
Service Response / Action 
Agreed 
 
Implementation Date 
December 2015 
 

Responsible Officer 
Housing Strategy & 
Performance Manager 

Grading 
Important within audited 
area. 

 
 

AUDITOR:  D Hughes  
  M Beattie  
  N Ritchie 

Page 99



 

  Report No. AC1603 7 

Appendix 1 – Grading of Recommendations 
 
 
GRADE 
 

 
DEFINITION 

 
Major at a Corporate Level 

 
The absence of, or failure to comply with, an appropriate 
internal control which could result in, for example, a material 
financial loss, or loss of reputation, to the Council. 
 

 
Major at a Service Level 

 
The absence of, or failure to comply with, an appropriate 
internal control which could result in, for example, a material 
financial loss to the Service/area audited. 
 
Financial Regulations have been consistently breached. 
 

 
Significant within audited area

 
Addressing this issue will enhance internal controls. 
 
An element of control is missing or only partial in nature.   
 
The existence of the weakness identified has an impact on a 
system’s adequacy and effectiveness.   
 
Financial Regulations have been breached.  
 

 
Important within audited area 

 
Although the element of internal control is satisfactory, a 
control weakness was identified, the existence of the 
weakness, taken independently or with other findings does 
not impair the overall system of internal control.    
 

 
 

Page 100



 

 

1 

 
ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL 

 

 
COMMITTEE Audit, Risk and Scrutiny 
 
DATE  29 September 2015 
 
DIRECTOR  Angela Scott 
 
TITLE OF REPORT  Public Performance Reporting Assessment 2013/14 
 
REPORT NUMBER: CG/15/111 
 
CHECKLIST RECEIVED         Yes 

 
 
1. PURPOSE OF REPORT 

 
To present the Committee with details of Audit Scotland’s assessment of the 
Council’s Public Performance Reporting (PPR) requirement for the 2013/14 
reporting year. 
 

2. RECOMMENDATION(S) 
 That the Committee: 

(a) note that the Head of Communications and Promotion would prepare 
an action plan and report back to committee within six months; and 

(b)  note the content of the report. 
 
3. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 

 
There are no specific financial implications arising from the report however the 
council may wish to review its use of the council website and other information 
delivery vehicles.  This may result in the need to develop a business case to 
address issues outlined in the report.    
 

4. OTHER IMPLICATIONS 
 
There are no other implications specifically arising from this report.  
 

5. BACKGROUND/MAIN ISSUES 
 

5.1 The report provides the Committee with Audit Scotland’s assessment of the 
Council’s public performance arrangements for the 2013/14 reporting year. 

 
5.2 The report indicates that the council needs to improve the quality of the 

information provided to the public including via the corporate website and 
social media.  The current website has been in use since 2006 and is in need 
of review to consider the latest developments in best practice.  This review will 
form part of the work programme for the new Communications and Promotion 

Agenda Item 6.1

Page 101



 

 

2 

service and will include a review of content management systems and best 
practice utilised by other organisations.  The review will also examine 
synergies with the Information Management work stream and with FOISA 
requests.  FOISA requests are sometimes submitted when requestors cannot 
locate often basic information about services and service performance. 

 
5.3 Appendix 1 details the assessment of our Public Performance Reporting for 

the 2013/14 reporting year.  Audit Scotland developed new methodology for 
this assessment which differs from that used in the 2012/13 assessment.  The 
assessment details performance against: 

 
 SPI 1 a range of information “sufficient to demonstrate that the council is 

securing Best Value in relation to:- 
 

• Responsiveness to communities 
• Revenues and service costs 
• Employees 
• Assets 
• Procurement 
• Sustainable development 
• Equalities and diversity 

 
SPI 2 a range of information sufficient to demonstrate that the Council is 
securing Best Value in providing the following services:- 

 
• Benefits administration 
• Community care 
• Criminal justice social work 
• Cultural & community services covering at least sport & leisure,  

museums, the arts and libraries 
• Planning (both environmental and development management) 
• The education of children 
• Child protection and children’s social work 
• Housing & homelessness 
• Protective services including environmental health and trading 

standards 
• Roads and lighting 
• Waste management services 

 
SPI 3 a fixed suite of indicators to support benchmarking through the Local 
Government Benchmarking Framework (LGBF) covering:- 

 
• Children’s Services 
• Corporate Services 
• Social Work Services 
• Culture and Leisure Services 
• Environmental Services 
• Housing Services 
• Corporate Asset Management 
• Economic Development 

Page 102



 

 

3 

 
6. IMPACT 

 
Corporate – Public Performance Reporting is a statutory requirement for local 
authorities in Scotland.  PPR focuses on, but not exclusively, the Statutory 
Performance Indicators which are required for publication each financial year 
and which serve to demonstrate each council’s approach to Best Value.   
Analysis of performance supports service improvement decision-making.  
SPIs are reported through the Corporate Performance Dashboard to the 
Corporate Management Team.  Services will also report SPIs to committees 
as part of regular performance reporting regimes and the suite of SPIs are 
reported to Council each year along with an analysis of overall performance. 
 
Public – Members of the public have a right to receive information on the 
performance of the Council’s services and core functions.  Whilst SPIs 
provide some of this information, of equal if not greater importance, are the 
case studies or stories about the Council’s activities during the year which 
provide context to the headline data.  We should also strive to provide this 
information in a variety of formats including hard copy and online formats as 
well as using all available communication channels in order to meet the needs 
of our diverse communities. 
 
PPR also serves to support the Council’s commitment to the delivery of 
improved outcomes for our communities through the Single Outcome 
Agreement. 
 
 

7. MANAGEMENT OF RISK 
 

The Council is at risk of failing to meet Audit Scotland requirements in our 
Public Performance arrangements, which may lead to poor public perceptions 
of our activities and unfavourable assessment when compared with our peer 
authorities.  To mitigate this risk, we are developing additional performance 
indicators and encouraging services to continue to develop methods of 
reporting meaningful information into the public domain, including case 
studies on areas of particular interest such as public projects, new initiatives 
and the output of our engagement activity with customers and citizens.  We 
are also canvassing opinion through the ‘Aberdeen City Voice’ on the nature 
of our performance reporting and communication. 
 

8. BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
None 

 
9. REPORT AUTHOR DETAILS 

 
Takki Sulaiman 
Head of Communications and Promotion 
tsulaiman@aberdeencity.gov.uk 
01224 522615 

Page 103



Page 104

This page is intentionally left blank



A
B

E
R

D
E

E
N

 C
IT

Y
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

 
F

in
a

l 
- 

P
a

g
e

 1
 o

f 
1
9
 

 

A
S

S
E

S
S

M
E

N
T

 O
F

 T
H

E
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
’S

 P
U

B
L

IC
 P

E
R

F
O

R
M

A
N

C
E

 R
E

P
O

R
T

IN
G

 F
O

R
 2

0
1

3
/1

4
 

O
rg

a
n

is
a
ti

o
n

 
R

o
le

s
 

N
a
m

e
, 

ti
tl

e
 

E
m

a
il

 
T

e
le

p
h

o
n

e
 

P
A

B
V

 G
ro

u
p

 
A

u
d

it
 S

c
o
tl
a
n
d

 
D

o
u
g

la
s
 B

la
c
k
, 
A

u
d

it
 M

a
n

a
g
e
r 

S
P

Iq
u

e
ry

@
a
u

d
it

-s
c
o

tl
a
n

d
.g

o
v

.u
k

  
0
1
3
1

 6
2

5
 1

8
5
6

 

A
u
d

it
 S

c
o
tl
a
n
d

 
A

u
d

it
o
r 

S
te

p
h
e
n

 B
o

y
le

, 
A

s
s
is

ta
n

t 
D

ir
e
c
to

r 
s
b

o
y
le

@
a
u

d
it

-s
c
o

tl
a
n

d
.g

o
v

.u
k

  
0
1
3
1

 6
2

5
 1

6
1
6

 

A
u
d

it
 S

c
o
tl
a
n
d

  
A

u
d

it
o
r 

A
n
n

e
 M

a
c
D

o
n
a

ld
, 

S
e
n
io

r 
A

u
d
it
o
r 

a
m

a
c
d

o
n

a
ld

@
a
u

d
it

-s
c
o

tl
a
n

d
.g

o
v

.u
k

  
0
1
3
1

 6
2

5
 1

9
0
3

 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

T
a
k
k
i 
S

u
la

im
a
n
, 

C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o

n
s
 M

a
n
a
g

e
r 

ts
u

la
im

a
n

@
a
b

e
rd

e
e
n

c
it

y
.g

o
v

.u
k

  
0
1
2
2

4
 5

2
2
 6

1
5

 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

N
e
il 

B
u
c
k
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 R

is
k
 M

a
n
a
g

e
r 

n
e
b

u
c
k
@

a
b

e
rd

e
e
n

c
it

y
.g

o
v

.u
k

  
0
1
2
2

4
 5

2
2
 4

0
8
  

K
e

y
 l

in
k
s
 –

 i
f 

a
 l

in
k
 d

o
e
s

 n
o

t 
o

p
e
n

 t
h

e
 w

e
b

 p
a
g

e
/d

o
c
u

m
e
n

t 
y
o

u
 s

e
e
k
, 

p
le

a
s

e
 c

o
p

y
 a

n
d

 p
a
s
te

 t
h

e
 l

in
k
 i

n
to

 y
o

u
r 

w
e
b

 b
ro

w
s
e
r.

 L
in

k
s
 v

a
li
d

 a
s
 a

t 
A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1
5
. 

S
P

I 
1
. 

 

·
 

A
b
e
rd

e
e
n

 C
it
y
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 p

a
g
e
 :
 H

o
m

e
 >

 C
o

u
n

c
il
 a

n
d

 G
o

v
e
rn

m
e
n

t 
 >

 C
o

u
n

c
il

 P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 l
e

a
d
s
 t

o
 A

b
e
rd

e
e
n

 P
e
rf

o
rm

s
, 
C

o
u

n
c
il
 A

n
n

u
a
l 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 

R
e
p

o
rt

s
, 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 a
n
d
 S

ta
tu

to
ry

 P
e

rf
o

rm
a
n

c
e
 I

n
d

ic
a
to

rs
 

·
 

O
u

r 
P

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s

 

·
 

A
b

e
rd

e
e
n

 P
e

rf
o

rm
s

 l
e

a
d
s
 t

o
 S

P
Is

 2
0

1
3
/1

4
 a

n
d
 C

o
m

p
a
ri

s
o

n
 o

f 
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 I
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
 a

g
a
in

s
t 

c
o

m
p

a
ra

to
r 

a
u

th
o

ri
ti

e
s

, 
b
u
t 

fo
r 

2
0
1

2
/1

3
, 

n
o
t 

2
0

1
3
/1

4
  

S
P

I 
2
. 

 

·
 

O
u

r 
P

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s

: 
o
u
tl
in

e
s
 S

P
I 

2
/ 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

. 

S
P

I 
3
 –

 T
h

is
 i
s
 c

o
v

e
re

d
 b

y
 l
in

k
 o

n
 A

b
e
rd

e
e
n

 P
e
rf

o
rm

s
 r

e
g

a
rd

in
g

 t
h

e
 L

G
B

F
 

L
in

k
s
 t

o
 S

P
Is

 /
 s

u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 

ra
ti

n
g

s
  

S
P

I1
. 
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 

R
a
ti

n
g

 
S

P
I2

. 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 
R

a
ti

n
g

 
S

P
I3

. 
L

G
B

F
 

R
a
ti

n
g

 
4
. 
O

v
e
ra

ll
 a

s
p

e
c
ts

 
R

a
ti

n
g

 

1
.1

 R
e
s
p

o
n

s
iv

e
n

e
s

s
 t

o
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s

 
A

F
I 

2
.1

 B
e
n

e
fi

ts
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti

o
n

 
A

F
I 

3
.1

 L
G

B
F

 
Y

e
s
 

4
.1

 S
tr

u
c
tu

re
d

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 
A

F
I 

1
.2

 R
e
v

e
n

u
e
s

 &
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 c
o

s
ts

 
A

F
I 

2
.2

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 c

a
re

 
A

F
I 

 
 

4
.2

 C
u

s
to

m
e
r 

s
a
ti

s
fa

c
ti

o
n

 
A

F
I 

1
.3

 E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

 
A

F
I 

2
.3

 C
ri

m
in

a
l 

ju
s
ti

c
e
 s

o
c

ia
l 

w
o

rk
  

A
F

I 
 

 
4
.3

 B
a
la

n
c

e
d

 p
ic

tu
re

 
A

F
I 

1
.4

 A
s

s
e
ts

 
A

F
I 

2
.4

 C
u

lt
u

ra
l 

&
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 

s
e
rv

ic
e

s
 

Y
e
s
 

 
 

4
.4

 C
o

m
p

a
ra

to
rs

 
Y

e
s
 

1
.5

 P
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
A

F
I 

2
.5

 P
la

n
n

in
g

 
A

F
I 

 
 

4
.5

 F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
&

 c
o

s
t 

in
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n

 
A

F
I 

1
.6

 S
u

s
ta

in
a
b

le
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
A

F
I 

2
.6

 E
d

u
c
a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

c
h

il
d

re
n

 
Y

e
s
 

 
 

4
.6

 D
ia

lo
g

u
e
 w

it
h

 p
u

b
li

c
 

Y
e
s
 

1
.7

 E
q

u
a
li
ti

e
s
 &

 d
iv

e
rs

it
y

 
A

F
I 

2
.7

 C
h

il
d

 p
ro

te
c
ti

o
n

 s
o

c
ia

l 
w

o
rk

 
A

F
I 

 
 

4
.7

 A
c

c
e

s
s
ib

il
it

y
 

Y
e
s
 

 
 

2
.8

 H
o

u
s

in
g

 &
 h

o
m

e
le

s
s
n

e
s
s

  
 

Y
e
s
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

2
.9

 P
ro

te
c
ti

v
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

A
F

I 
 

 
 

 

 
 

2
.1

0
 R

o
a
d

s
 &

 l
ig

h
ti

n
g

 
A

F
I 

 
 

 
 

 
 

2
.1

1
 W

a
s
te

 m
a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
Y

e
s
 

 
 

 
 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

Y
e
s

 
- 

 
4
 

 
1
 

 
3
 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

A
F

I 
7
 

 
7
 

 
- 

 
4
 

Page 105



A
B

E
R

D
E

E
N

 C
IT

Y
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

 
F

in
a

l 
- 

P
a

g
e

 2
 o

f 
1
9
 

 A
s

s
e

s
s

m
e

n
t 

d
e

ta
il

 
T

h
e
 s

u
m

m
a
ry

 R
a
ti

n
g

 s
h
o

u
ld

 b
e
 n

o
te

d
 a

s
 Y

e
s

 (
fu

lly
 m

e
e
ts

 r
e
q
u

ir
e
m

e
n
ts

) 
o
r 

A
F

I 
(a

re
a
 f

o
r 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t)

. 
K

e
y
 t

o
 o

th
e
r 

te
rm

s
: 

C
P

O
 =

 C
o

m
m

u
n
it
y
 P

a
y
b
a
c
k
 O

rd
e
r.

 C
P

P
 =

 
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

. 
F

O
I 

=
 F

re
e
d
o
m

 o
f 

In
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
. 

 P
I 

=
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 i
n

d
ic

a
to

r.
 L

G
B

F
 =

 L
o
c
a

l 
G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

B
e

n
c
h
m

a
rk

in
g
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

. 
P

P
R

 =
 P

u
b

lic
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

re
p
o
rt

in
g
. 
R

A
G

 =
 R

e
d
, 

A
m

b
e
r,

 G
re

e
n

. 
S

O
A

 =
 S

in
g

le
 O

u
tc

o
m

e
 A

g
re

e
m

e
n
t.

 S
P

I 
=

 S
ta

tu
to

ry
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 I
n
d
ic

a
to

r.
 

T
h

e
m

e
 

C
h

a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti

c
s
 i

n
c
lu

d
e
…

 
E

v
id

e
n

c
e
 (

k
e

y
 f

a
c
ts

 /
 l

in
k

s
 t

o
 w

e
b

 p
a
g

e
s

) 
S

u
m

m
a
ry

 j
u

d
g

e
m

e
n

t 
R

a
ti

n
g

 

S
P

I1
. 
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 –
 E

a
c
h

 c
o

u
n

c
il

 s
h

o
u

ld
 r

e
p

o
rt

 a
 r

a
n

g
e
 o

f 
in

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 s
u

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
to

 d
e
m

o
n

s
tr

a
te

 t
h

a
t 

it
 i

s
 s

e
c

u
ri

n
g

 B
e
s
t 

V
a
lu

e
 i
n

 r
e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
: 

1
.1

 R
e
s
p

o
n

s
iv

e
n

e
s

s
 t

o
 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 

·
 

E
n
g

a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

·
 

C
u
s
to

m
e
r 

fe
e
d
b
a
c
k
 

·
 

S
a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o
n
 s

u
rv

e
y
  

·
 

C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n

 

·
 

C
it
iz

e
n
 p

a
n
e

l 

·
 

C
u
s
to

m
e
r 

c
a
re

 

·
 

C
o
m

p
la

in
ts

 

·
 

F
O

I 
re

q
u
e
s
ts

 

·
 

C
o
n
ta

c
t 

c
e

n
tr

e
 

  

 

1
.1

.a
. 
A

 r
a
n
g

e
 o

f 
P

P
R

 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

g
iv

e
s
 a

 b
ro

a
d

 o
v
e
rv

ie
w

 o
f 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
. 
  

T
h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

re
p
o
rt

s
 a

 r
a

n
g

e
 o

f 
in

d
ic

a
to

rs
 i
n
 t
h

e
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

S
P

I 
2

0
1

3
/1

4
. 

U
n
d
e
r 

‘S
e
c
ti
o

n
 1

. 
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e

 -
 0

6
. 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

E
n
g

a
g
e
m

e
n
t’
, 

th
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

d
e
s
c
ri
b
e
s
 i
ts

 w
o
rk

 i
n
 t
h
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
. 

 

T
h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

p
ro

v
id

e
s
 

n
a
rr

a
ti
v
e
 o

n
 h

o
w

 i
t 

w
is

h
e
s
 

to
 e

n
g
a
g

e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 p

u
b

lic
, 

b
u
t 

th
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 

o
f 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 i
n
d
ic

a
to

rs
 

th
a
t 

w
o
u

ld
 p

ro
v
id

e
 f

o
r 

m
e
a
s
u
ri
n
g
 a

n
d
 r

e
p
o
rt

in
g

 
th

e
 c

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
iv

e
n

e
s
s
 t

o
 t
h

e
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 i
t 

s
e
rv

e
s
. 

A
F

I 

1
.1

.b
. 
P

P
R

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 l
o
c
a

l 
in

d
ic

a
to

rs
 

th
a
t 

g
iv

e
 a

 f
u
ll 

p
ic

tu
re

, 
e

g
 o

n
: 

·
 

h
o

w
 w

e
ll 

th
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

m
e
e
ts

 t
h
e
 

n
e
e
d
s
 o

f 
s
p
e
c
if
ic

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 

·
 

d
a
ta

 f
ro

m
 i
ts

 s
u
rv

e
y
s
 a

n
d
  

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a

ti
o

n
s
 

·
 

h
o

w
 i
t 

h
a
s
 r

e
a
c
te

d
 t

o
 f

e
e
d

b
a
c
k
 

·
 

h
o

w
 i
t 

h
a
s
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

T
h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

o
ff

e
rs

 a
 n

a
rr

a
ti
v
e
 a

b
o

u
t 

it
s
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 e

n
g

a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

th
a
t 

e
x
p
la

in
s
 h

o
w

 i
t 

u
ti
lis

e
s
 i
ts

 c
it
iz

e
n
 p

a
n

e
l 
–
 d

e
s
c
ri
b

e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 c

o
u

n
c
il 

a
s
 

th
e
 A

b
e

rd
e
e
n

 C
it

y
 V

o
ic

e
. 

O
n
ly

 o
n

e
 i
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
c
o

v
e
rs

 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
iv

e
n
e
s
s
 t

o
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
. 

It
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 

o
ff

e
r 

a
n

y
 t
re

n
d
 d

a
ta

 o
r 

a
n

y
 i
n
fo

g
ra

p
h
ic

s
 t

o
 

d
e
s
c
ri
b
e
 t

h
e
 t

h
e
m

e
. 

U
n
d
e
r 

th
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 p

ri
o
ri
ty

 ‘
S

m
a
rt

e
r 

L
iv

in
g

’,
 i
t 
m

e
n
ti
o
n

s
 i
ts

 w
o
rk

 t
o
 

m
a
k
e
 A

b
e
rd

e
e
n

 a
 f

a
ir
 a

n
d
 e

q
u
a

l 
c
it
y
. 

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 m

e
n
ti
o
n

 o
f 

th
e
 c

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 

u
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 ‘
A

b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 V

o
ic

e
’ 
to

 a
s
s
e
s
s
 t

h
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
’s

 f
e
e
lin

g
s
 o

n
 

c
o
u
n
c
il 

w
o
rk

. 
T

h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 n
a
rr

a
ti
v
e
 o

n
 ‘
w

h
a
t 

w
e
 a

re
 d

o
in

g
’ 
th

a
t 

in
c
lu

d
e
s
 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 g

a
th

e
re

d
 f

ro
m

 A
b
e
rd

e
e
n

 C
it
y
 V

o
ic

e
. 

1
.1

.c
. 

T
h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

a
c
ti
v
e

ly
 s

e
e
k
s
 

fe
e
d
b
a
c
k
 o

n
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 a

n
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 

is
s
u
e
s
. 

T
h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

p
ro

v
id

e
s
 a

n
 e

m
a
il 

a
d

d
re

s
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 p

u
b
lic

’s
 u

s
e

, 
a
b

e
rd

e
e
n

p
e
rf

o
rm

s
@

a
b

e
rd

e
e
n

c
it

y
.g

o
v

.u
k

, 
a
t 
th

e
 b

o
tt

o
m

 o
f 

th
e
 l
e
a
d

 
p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 p

a
g
e

. 
T

h
is

 a
llo

w
s
 t
h
e
 p

u
b

lic
 t

o
 e

m
a
il 

in
 a

n
y
 c

o
m

m
e
n
ts

 
th

e
y
 m

a
y
 h

a
v
e
 a

b
o

u
t 
th

e
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 t

h
e

y
 h

a
v
e
 r

e
a
d

. 
 

T
h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

a
ls

o
 h

a
s
 a

 T
e
ll
 u

s
 w

h
a
t 

y
o

u
 t

h
in

k
 p

a
g
e
, 

lo
c
a
te

d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 

ri
g
h
t 

h
a
n

d
 s

id
e
 o

f 
th

e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 p

a
g
e

. 
It
 o

ff
e
rs

 t
h
e
 p

u
b
lic

 t
h
e

 
o
p
p
o
rt

u
n

it
y
 t

o
 l
e
a

v
e

 c
o
m

m
e
n
ts

 a
b

o
u
t 

h
o

w
 u

s
e
fu

l 
th

e
y
 f

o
u
n
d
 t

h
e
 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 d

is
p

la
y
e

d
 i
n
 t
h

e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
. 

 

1
.1

.d
. 

C
o
m

p
la

in
ts

 d
a

ta
 a

re
 r

e
p
o
rt

e
d

 
fo

r 
a
ll 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
.   

T
h
e
re

 w
a
s
 n

o
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 o

f 
c
o
m

p
la

in
ts

 d
a
ta

 o
n
 t

h
e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 p

a
g
e
s
 

b
u
t 
d

a
ta

 w
e
re

 o
b
s
e
rv

e
d
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 t
h
e

 c
o
m

p
la

in
ts

 p
a
g
e

 (
H

o
m

e
 >

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

a
n
d
 G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

>
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 C

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 P
ro

c
e
d

u
re

).
 S

ta
ti
s
ti
c
s
 

fo
u
n
d
 [

h
e

re
] 

e
x
p

la
in

e
d
 t
h

e
 b

re
a
k
d
o
w

n
 p

e
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e

: 

1
.1

.e
. 

It
 i
s
 e

a
s
y
 t

o
 m

a
k
e
 a

 c
o
m

p
la

in
t 

o
r 

a
 F

O
I 

re
q

u
e
s
t.

 
Y

e
s
, 
fr

o
m

 t
h
e
 c

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 p
a
g
e
 v

ia
 H

o
m

e
 >

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

a
n

d
 G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

>
 

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 C
o

m
p

la
in

ts
 P

ro
c
e
d

u
re

, 
w

h
ic

h
 o

u
tl
in

e
s
 t

h
e
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 

w
h
a
t 
th

e
 p

u
b

lic
 c

a
n

 a
n

d
 c

a
n

n
o
t 

c
o
m

p
la

in
 a

b
o
u

t.
 F

O
I 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 a

ls
o
 

fo
u
n
d
 h

e
re

, 
a

n
d
 o

u
tl
in

e
s
 t
h

e
 p

ro
c
e
d

u
re

 a
n
d
 c

o
n
ta

c
t 

d
e

ta
ils

. 

Page 106



A
B

E
R

D
E

E
N

 C
IT

Y
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

 
F

in
a

l 
- 

P
a

g
e

 3
 o

f 
1
9
 

 T
h

e
m

e
 

C
h

a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti

c
s
 i

n
c
lu

d
e
…

 
E

v
id

e
n

c
e
 (

k
e

y
 f

a
c
ts

 /
 l

in
k

s
 t

o
 w

e
b

 p
a
g

e
s

) 
S

u
m

m
a
ry

 j
u

d
g

e
m

e
n

t 
R

a
ti

n
g

 

1
.2

 R
e
v

e
n

u
e
s
 a

n
d

 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 c

o
s
ts

 

·
 

B
u
d

g
e
t 

·
 

R
e
v
e
n
u

e
 

·
 

E
x
p
e
n

d
it
u
re

 

·
 

In
c
o
m

e
 

·
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 c

o
s
t 

·
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

ta
x
  

1
.2

.a
. 
A

 r
a
n
g

e
 o

f 
P

P
R

 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

g
iv

e
s
 a

 b
ro

a
d

 o
v
e
rv

ie
w

 o
f 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
.  

T
h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

p
ro

v
id

e
s
 i
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
 i
n
 t

h
e
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

S
P

I 
2

0
1
3
/1

4
. 
U

n
d
e
r 

‘S
e
c
ti
o
n

 1
. 
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 G

o
v
e

rn
a
n
c
e

 -
 0

1
. 
H

u
m

a
n
 R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 C

o
s
ts

, 
0
3
. 

E
ff

ic
ie

n
c
ie

s
 A

c
h

ie
v
e
d

 a
n

d
 0

4
. 
A

c
c
o
u

n
ta

n
c
y
 C

o
s
ts

’,
 t

h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

re
p
re

s
e
n
ts

 i
ts

 r
e
v
e
n
u

e
s
 a

n
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 c
o
s
ts

’ 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
. 
  

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 

c
o
u
n
c
il 

u
ti
lis

e
s
 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 i
n
d

ic
a
to

rs
 f

o
r 

re
v
e
n

u
e
s
 a

n
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 

c
o
s
ts

. 
H

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 a
 w

id
e
r 

ra
n
g
e
 o

f 
in

d
ic

a
to

rs
 w

o
u
ld

 
b
e
 u

s
e
fu

l 
a
n
d

 s
o
m

e
 

a
d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
e
x
p

la
n
a
to

ry
 

n
a
rr

a
ti
v
e
 a

n
d

 i
n
fo

g
ra

p
h

ic
s
 

w
o
u
ld

 e
n
h
a

n
c
e
 t
h

e
 

d
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n

 o
f 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
. 
  

A
F

I 

1
.2

.b
. 

P
P

R
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 l
o
c
a

l 
in

d
ic

a
to

rs
 

g
iv

in
g
 a

 f
u
ll 

p
ic

tu
re

, 
e
g
 o

n
:  

·
 

u
n
it
 c

o
s
ts

/s
e
rv

ic
e
 e

x
p
e
n

d
it
u
re

 

·
 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 t

a
rg

e
ts

. 

T
h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

p
ro

v
id

e
s
 t

h
re

e
 i
n
d
ic

a
to

rs
 t

h
a
t 

h
a

v
e
 t

re
n
d

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 

d
e
s
c
ri
b
e

: 

·
 

T
h
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
c
o
s
t 

o
f 

th
e
 h

u
m

a
n
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 f

u
n
c
ti
o

n
. 

·
 

C
o
u
n
c
il-

w
id

e
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
c
ie

s
 a

s
 a

 p
e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e

 o
f 

th
e
 r

e
v
e

n
u
e
 b

u
d
g

e
t.

 

·
 

T
h
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
c
o
s
t 

o
f 

th
e
 a

c
c
o

u
n
ta

n
c
y
 f

u
n
c
ti
o
n
. 

 

H
o

w
e

v
e
r,

 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 n

a
rr

a
ti
v
e
 o

n
 t
h
e

 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
f 

th
e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 d

a
ta

 
c
o
v
e
re

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
s
e
 i
n
d

ic
a
to

rs
. 

 

1
.3

 E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

 

·
 

S
ic

k
n
e
s
s
 a

b
s
e
n
c
e

 

·
 

S
ta

ff
 s

u
rv

e
y
 

·
 

S
ta

ff
 e

n
g
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

·
 

S
ta

ff
 f

e
e
d
b
a
c
k
 

·
 

S
ta

ff
 t

u
rn

o
v
e
r 

·
 

S
ta

ff
 s

a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o
n

 

·
 

S
ta

ff
 t

ra
in

in
g

 

1
.3

.a
. 
A

 r
a
n
g

e
 o

f 
P

P
R

 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

g
iv

e
s
 a

 b
ro

a
d

 o
v
e
rv

ie
w

 o
f 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
.  

In
 t
h

e
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

S
P

I 
2
0
1

3
/1

4
, 
th

e
 c

o
u

n
c
il 

p
ro

v
id

e
s
 a

 r
a
n
g
e

 o
f 

in
d

ic
a
to

rs
. 
H

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 l
it
tl
e
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 t
h

a
t 

th
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

p
ro

d
u
c
e
s
 

a
n

y
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 i
n
d
ic

a
to

rs
 a

b
o

u
t 
it
s
 e

m
p
lo

y
e

e
s
 –

 a
p
a

rt
 f

ro
m

 s
ic

k
n
e
s
s
-

a
b
s
e
n
c
e
 b

e
in

g
 r

e
p
o
rt

e
d
 t
h
ro

u
g
h

 t
h
e

 L
G

B
F

.  

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 l
it
tl
e

 e
v
id

e
n
c
e
 o

f 
p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

a
b
o
u

t 
th

e
 c

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 

e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
. 

 

A
F

I 

1
.3

.b
. 
P

P
R

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 l
o
c
a

l 
in

d
ic

a
to

rs
 

th
a
t 

g
iv

e
 a

 f
u
ll 

p
ic

tu
re

, 
e

g
 o

n
: 

·
 

w
id

e
r 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 m

e
a
s
u
re

s
 

s
u
c
h
 a

s
 j
o
b
 s

a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o

n
 

·
 

th
e
 c

o
s
t 

o
f 

th
e
 H

R
 f

u
n
c
ti
o
n

 

·
 

s
ta

ff
 e

n
g
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

·
 

w
o
rk

fo
rc

e
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
, 

e
g

 s
ta

ff
in

g
 

re
d
u
c
ti
o

n
s
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 v

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 

s
e
v
e
ra

n
c
e
 o

r 
re

d
u
n
d

a
n
c
y
 

·
 

s
e
n
io

r 
m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

re
s
tr

u
c
tu

ri
n
g

. 
 

A
s
 p

e
r 

1
.3

.a
. 

 

Page 107



A
B

E
R

D
E

E
N

 C
IT

Y
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

 
F

in
a

l 
- 

P
a

g
e

 4
 o

f 
1
9
 

 T
h

e
m

e
 

C
h

a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti

c
s
 i

n
c
lu

d
e
…

 
E

v
id

e
n

c
e
 (

k
e

y
 f

a
c
ts

 /
 l

in
k

s
 t

o
 w

e
b

 p
a
g

e
s

) 
S

u
m

m
a
ry

 j
u

d
g

e
m

e
n

t 
R

a
ti

n
g

 

1
.4

 A
s

s
e
ts

 

·
 

A
s
s
e
t 
m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

·
 

P
ro

p
e
rt

y
 m

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e

 

·
 

P
ro

p
e
rt

y
 r

e
p
a
ir
s
 

·
 

B
u
ild

in
g
s
 

·
 

V
e
h

ic
le

s
 

·
 

E
q
u

ip
m

e
n
t 

1
.4

.a
. 
P

P
R

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 l
o
c
a

l 
in

d
ic

a
to

rs
 

th
a
t 

g
iv

e
 a

 f
u
ll 

p
ic

tu
re

, 
e

g
 o

n
: 

·
 

c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 a

s
s
e
t 
m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

p
la

n
 

·
 

k
e

y
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 (
e
g
 n

e
w

 H
Q

) 

·
 

p
ro

p
e
rt

y
 r

e
p

a
ir
s
 

·
 

p
ro

p
e
rt

y
 m

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e
 s

p
e
n

d
 

·
 

w
o
rk

 w
it
h
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

 t
o
 b

e
s
t 

u
s
e
 

jo
in

t 
a
s
s
e
ts

. 

In
 t
h

e
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

S
P

I 
2
0
1

3
/1

4
, 

o
n
e
 i
n
d

ic
a
to

r 
d
e
s
c
ri
b
e
s
 t

h
e
 c

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 

a
s
s
e
ts

: 
 

·
 

‘E
n

te
rp

ri
s
e

, 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 a

n
d
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 –

 0
2
. 

O
p
e
ra

ti
o

n
a
l 
a
s
s
e
ts

: 
re

q
u
ir
e

d
 m

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e
 c

o
s
ts

’.
  

T
h
is

 i
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
re

p
o
rt

s
 t

h
e
 m

a
in

te
n
a

n
c
e
 c

o
s
t 

o
f 

o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
a
l 
a
s
s
e
ts

 p
e
r 

s
q
u
a
re

 m
e
tr

e
. 

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 t

re
n

d
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 b

u
t 
th

e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 n

a
rr

a
ti
v
e
 t

o
 

d
e
s
c
ri
b
e

 t
h
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
f 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
. 

T
h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

c
o

u
ld

 u
s
e
 a

 
w

id
e
r 

ra
g
e
 o

f 
in

d
ic

a
to

rs
, 

a
d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
n

a
rr

a
ti
v
e

, 
a
n

d
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

in
g
 i
n
fo

g
ra

p
h
ic

s
 t

o
 

h
e
lp

 t
h

e
 p

u
b
lic

 
u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
 t

h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t  

o
f 

it
s
 

a
s
s
e
ts

. 
 

A
F

I 

1
.5

 P
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n

t 

·
 

P
ro

c
u
re

m
e
n
t 

·
 

P
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
C

a
p

a
b

il
it

y
 

A
s

s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t  
(P

C
A

) 

 

1
.5

.a
. 
P

P
R

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 l
o
c
a

l 
in

d
ic

a
to

rs
 

th
a
t 

g
iv

e
 a

 f
u
ll 

p
ic

tu
re

, 
e

g
 o

n
:  

·
 

e
-p

ro
c
u
re

m
e
n
t.

 

·
 

P
C

A
 s

c
o
re

 

·
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 f
ro

m
 j
o
in

t 
s
p

e
n
d
 

w
it
h
 p

a
rt

n
e
r 

b
o

d
ie

s
 

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 o

f 
p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 a

b
o
u
t 

p
ro

c
u
re

m
e
n
t.

 
T

h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 t
h

a
t 

th
e
 c

o
u

n
c
il 

is
s
u
e
s
 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

a
b
o
u

t 
it
s
 p

ro
c
u
re

m
e
n
t 

a
c
ti
v
it
y
. 

A
F

I 

1
.6

 S
u

s
ta

in
a
b

le
 

d
e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
 

(F
o
c
u
s
in

g
 o

n
 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
a
s
p
e
c
ts

) 

·
 

S
u
s
ta

in
a

b
ili

ty
 

·
 

E
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
ta

l 

·
 

G
re

e
n
, 

E
c
o
lo

g
y
 

·
 

S
tr

e
e
t 

c
le

a
n
in

g
 

·
 

C
a
rb

o
n
 e

m
is

s
io

n
s
 

·
 

E
n
e
rg

y
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
 

·
 

B
io

d
iv

e
rs

it
y
 

1
.6

.a
. 
A

 r
a
n
g

e
 o

f 
P

P
R

 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

g
iv

e
s
 a

 b
ro

a
d

 o
v
e
rv

ie
w

 o
f 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
.  

In
 t
h

e
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

S
P

I 
2
0
1

3
/1

4
, 

th
e
 c

o
u

n
c
il 

p
ro

v
id

e
s
 a

 r
a
n
g
e

 o
f 

in
d

ic
a
to

rs
. 
U

n
d
e
r 

‘S
e
c
ti
o

n
 3

. 
E

n
te

rp
ri
s
e
, 

P
la

n
n
in

g
 a

n
d
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
’…

  

·
 

C
a
rb

o
n
 e

m
is

s
io

n
s
: 

c
o
u
n
c
il-

o
w

n
e

d
 &

 m
a
n
a
g

e
d
 a

s
s
e
ts

. 

·
 

S
u
s
ta

in
a

b
le

 d
e

v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t.

 

…
 t
h
e

 c
o
u
n
c
il 

p
ro

v
id

e
s
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n

 o
n
 s

u
s
ta

in
a

b
le

 d
e

v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
. 

 

T
h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

p
ro

v
id

e
s
 

s
o
m

e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
, 

b
u
t 

it
 i
s
 

s
p
re

a
d
 a

c
ro

s
s
 s

e
v
e
ra

l 
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
s
, 

m
a
k
in

g
 i
t 

a
w

k
w

a
rd

 t
o
 l
o
c
a
te

. 
T

h
e
 

n
a
tu

re
 o

f 
th

e
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d
 f

o
r 

th
e
 i
n
d

ic
a
to

rs
 

is
 i
n
c
o

n
s
is

te
n
t.

  

A
F

I 

1
.6

.b
. 
P

P
R

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 l
o
c
a

l 
in

d
ic

a
to

rs
 

th
a
t 

g
iv

e
 a

 f
u
ll 

p
ic

tu
re

, 
e

g
 o

n
:  

·
 

b
io

d
iv

e
rs

it
y
 a

c
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 t

a
rg

e
ts

 

·
 

e
n
e
rg

y
 c

o
n
s
u
m

p
ti
o

n
 

·
 

v
e
h

ic
le

 f
le

e
t 

C
O

2
 e

m
is

s
io

n
s
 

·
 

d
e
re

lic
t 

la
n
d

 

·
 

p
a
rk

s
 a

n
d
 o

u
td

o
o
r 

s
p
a
c
e
s
. 

T
h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

p
ro

v
id

e
s
 t

w
o
 i
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
 t

h
a
t 
h

a
v
e
 t
re

n
d
 d

a
ta

 a
n

d
 d

e
s
c
ri
b

e
 

s
u
s
ta

in
a

b
le

 d
e

v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

a
t 

th
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il.

 T
h
e
s
e
 a

re
: 

 

·
 

C
a
rb

o
n
 e

m
is

s
io

n
s
: 

c
o
u
n
c
il 

a
s
s
e
ts

 a
n
d
 o

p
e
ra

ti
o

n
s
  

·
 

W
o
rk

 d
o
n
e
 t

o
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 a

n
d
 s

u
p

p
o
rt

 s
u
s
ta

in
a

b
le

 d
e

v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t.

  

T
h
e
 f

o
rm

e
r 

h
a
s
 n

o
 n

a
rr

a
ti
v
e
 w

h
ile

 t
h
e

 l
a

tt
e
r 

is
 i
n
 n

a
rr

a
ti
v
e
 f

o
rm

 a
n
d
 h

a
s
 

n
o
 n

u
m

e
ri
c
a
l 
d
a
ta

. 
A

d
d

it
io

n
a
lly

, 
th

is
 a

s
p
e
c
t 

is
 p

ic
k
e
d
 u

p
 i
n

 t
h
e

 c
o
u
n
c
il’

s
 

‘S
m

a
rt

e
r 

E
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
t ’
 p

ri
o
ri
ty

. 
A

 w
id

e
 r

a
n

g
e
 o

f 
e
x
tr

a
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 a

v
a

ila
b
le

 a
lo

n
g
 w

it
h
 e

x
p
la

n
a
to

ry
 n

a
rr

a
ti
v
e
 t
h
a

t 
e
x
p

la
in

s
 

‘w
h

y
 t

h
is

 i
s
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t’
 a

n
d
 ‘
w

h
a
t 

is
 h

a
p
p
e

n
in

g
’.
 

Page 108



A
B

E
R

D
E

E
N

 C
IT

Y
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

 
F

in
a

l 
- 

P
a

g
e

 5
 o

f 
1
9
 

 T
h

e
m

e
 

C
h

a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti

c
s
 i

n
c
lu

d
e
…

 
E

v
id

e
n

c
e
 (

k
e

y
 f

a
c
ts

 /
 l

in
k

s
 t

o
 w

e
b

 p
a
g

e
s

) 
S

u
m

m
a
ry

 j
u

d
g

e
m

e
n

t 
R

a
ti

n
g

 

1
.7

 E
q

u
a
li
ti

e
s
 a

n
d

 
d

iv
e
rs

it
y

 

·
 

E
q
u

a
lit

y
 

·
 

D
iv

e
rs

it
y
 

·
 

F
e
m

a
le

 e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
 

·
 

D
is

a
b

ili
ty

 

·
 

E
th

n
ic

 m
in

o
ri
ty

 

 

1
.7

.a
. 
A

 r
a
n
g

e
 o

f 
P

P
R

 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

g
iv

e
s
 a

 b
ro

a
d

 o
v
e
rv

ie
w

 o
f 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
.  

In
 t
h

e
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

S
P

I 
2
0
1

3
/1

4
, 

th
e
 c

o
u

n
c
il 

p
ro

v
id

e
s
 a

 r
a
n
g
e

 o
f 

in
d

ic
a
to

rs
. 
U

n
d
e
r 

‘S
e
c
ti
o

n
 1

. 
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 -

 0
5
. 
D

iv
e
rs

it
y
’,
 t

h
e
 

c
o
u
n
c
il 

p
ro

v
id

e
s
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o

n
 o

n
 t

h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 e

q
u

a
lit

ie
s
 a

n
d
 d

iv
e
rs

it
y
 

w
o
rk

. 

T
h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

d
o
e
s
 o

ff
e
r 

c
o
n
te

x
tu

a
l 
n

a
rr

a
ti
v
e
 a

b
o
u
t 

th
e
 c

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 w

o
rk

 t
o
 m

e
e
t 

it
s
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 d
u
ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 

im
p
ro

v
e
 i
ts

 p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

. 
 

H
o

w
e

v
e
r,

 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 l
a
c
k
 

o
f 

in
d
ic

a
to

rs
 a

n
d
 

in
fo

g
ra

p
h
ic

s
 t

o
 h

e
lp

 
e
n
ri
c
h

 t
h
e
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d
 t
o
 t

h
e

 p
u

b
lic

. 
 

A
F

I 

1
.7

.b
. 

P
P

R
 r

e
c
o

g
n

is
e
s
 e

q
u

a
lit

ie
s
 &

 
d
iv

e
rs

it
y
 i
n
 i
ts

 b
ro

a
d

e
r 

s
e
n
s
e
, 
a
n

d
 

c
o
v
e
rs

 h
o

w
 w

e
ll 

th
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

is
 

ta
c
k
lin

g
 i
n
e
q

u
a

lit
y
. 

U
n
d
e
r 

‘S
m

a
rt

e
r 

L
iv

in
g

 –
 A

b
e
rd

e
e

n
 i
s
 a

 f
a

ir
 a

n
d

 e
q

u
a

l 
c
it
y
’,
 t

h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

p
ro

v
id

e
s
 i
n
d

ic
a
to

rs
 t

h
a
t 

s
h

o
w

 p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

, 
u
s
in

g
 t

re
n

d
 d

a
ta

 f
o
r:

 

·
 

P
e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e

 o
f 

p
re

ju
d
ic

e
 i
n
c
id

e
n
ts

 r
e
c
o
rd

e
d

. 

·
 

P
ro

p
o
rt

io
n
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 w

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 f
ro

m
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 c

h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
 

g
ro

u
p
s
 (

a
g

e
) 

c
o
m

p
a
re

d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 w

o
rk

in
g
 a

g
e
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o
n
 o

f 
A

b
e
rd

e
e

n
. 

 

·
 

P
e
o

p
le

 l
iv

in
g
 i
n
 t
h

e
 0

-1
5
 p

e
rc

e
n
t 

m
o
s
t 

d
e
p
ri
v
e
d
 d

o
m

a
in

 d
a
ta

 z
o
n

e
s
 

in
 S

c
o
tl
a
n
d

, 
fo

r 
in

c
o
m

e
. 
 

1
.7

.c
. 

P
P

R
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 c

o
m

m
e
n
ta

ry
 o

n
 

th
e
 c

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 r

e
s
p
o

n
s
e
 t
o
 i
ts

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 

d
u
ti
e
s
 o

n
 d

iv
e
rs

it
y
 a

n
d
 e

q
u

a
lit

y
.  

‘S
e
c
ti
o
n

 0
5
. 

D
iv

e
rs

it
y
’ 
in

 S
P

I 
2
0
1

3
/1

4
 o

u
tl
in

e
s
 t

h
e
 c

o
u
n

c
il’

s
 w

o
rk

 t
o
 f

u
lf
il 

it
s
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 d
u
ti
e
s
 f

o
r 

e
q
u

a
lit

ie
s
 a

n
d

 d
iv

e
rs

it
y
. 

  

1
.7

.d
. 
P

P
R

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 l
o
c
a

l 
in

d
ic

a
to

rs
 

th
a
t 

g
iv

e
 a

 f
u
ll 

p
ic

tu
re

, 
e

g
 o

n
: 

·
 

c
o
m

p
la

in
ts

 b
y
 e

th
n
ic

 m
in

o
ri

ti
e
s
 

·
 

u
s
e
r 

s
a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

O
n
e
 i
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
o

u
tl
in

e
s
 w

o
rk

 t
o
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 a

n
d
 s

u
p

p
o
rt

 e
q
u
a

lit
ie

s
 a

n
d
 

d
iv

e
rs

it
y
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e
 c

it
y
. 

T
h
is

 p
ro

v
id

e
s
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n

 o
n
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 p
ie

c
e
s
 o

f 
e
n
g
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 

th
a

t 
th

e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 i
n

v
o

lv
e
d
 i
n
 d

u
ri

n
g
 2

0
1
3
/1

4
. 

 

S
P

I2
. 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

 P
E

R
F

O
R

M
A

N
C

E
 –

 E
a
c
h

 c
o

u
n

c
il
 w

il
l 
re

p
o

rt
 a

 r
a
n

g
e
 o

f 
in

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 s
u

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
to

 d
e
m

o
n

s
tr

a
te

 t
h

a
t 

it
 i

s
 s

e
c
u

ri
n

g
 B

e
s
t 

V
a
lu

e
 i
n

 p
ro

v
id

in
g

 t
h

e
 f

o
ll

o
w

in
g

 
s
e
rv

ic
e

s
 (

in
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 w

it
h

 o
th

e
rs

 w
h

e
re

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

) 

2
.1

 B
e
n

e
fi

ts
 

a
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti

o
n

 

·
 

B
e
n

e
fi
t 

·
 

B
e
n

e
fi
t 

fr
a
u
d

 

·
 

W
e
lf
a
re

 r
e
fo

rm
 

   

2
.1

.a
. 
A

 r
a
n
g

e
 o

f 
P

P
R

 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

g
iv

e
s
 a

 b
ro

a
d

 o
v
e
rv

ie
w

 o
f 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
.  

In
 t
h

e
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

S
P

I 
2
0
1

3
/1

4
, 

th
e
 c

o
u

n
c
il 

p
ro

v
id

e
s
 a

 r
a
n
g
e

 o
f 

in
d

ic
a
to

rs
. 
In

 ‘
S

e
c
ti
o
n
 1

.c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 g

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e

 -
 0

2
. 

B
e

n
e
fi
ts

 C
la

im
s
 

a
n
d
 C

h
a
n

g
e
s
’,
 i
t 

p
ro

v
id

e
s
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 b

e
n
e
fi
ts

 a
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o

n
. 

 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

u
s
e
s
 a

 f
e
w

 i
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
; 

th
e

y
 l
a
c
k
 n

a
rr

a
ti
v
e
 

e
x
p
la

n
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 d

o
 n

o
t 

lin
k
 t
o
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 p
ri

o
ri
ti
e
s
. 

 

A
F

I 

2
.1

.b
. 
P

P
R

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 l
o
c
a

l 
in

d
ic

a
to

rs
 

th
a
t 

g
iv

e
 a

 f
u
ll 

p
ic

tu
re

, 
e

g
 o

n
: 

·
 

h
o

w
 w

e
ll 

th
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

h
a
s
 

re
s
p
o
n
d

e
d
 t

o
 w

e
lf
a
re

 r
e
fo

rm
s
 

·
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 i
m

p
a
c
ts

 a
s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
. 

T
h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

u
s
e
s
 t
h
re

e
 i
n
d
ic

a
to

rs
, 
w

it
h

 t
re

n
d
 d

a
ta

, 
d
e
s
c
ri
b

in
g
: 

·
 

A
v
e
ra

g
e

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

d
a

y
s
 t

o
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 b

e
n

e
fi
ts

 c
la

im
s
. 

·
 

H
o
u
s
in

g
 b

e
n
e
fi
t 

c
la

im
s
. 

·
 

‘C
h
a

n
g
e

 o
f 

c
ir
c
u
m

s
ta

n
c
e

’ 
a

p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
. 

 

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 n

a
rr

a
ti
v
e
 f

o
r 

th
e
s
e
 i
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
. 

2
.1

.c
. 

P
P

R
 h

a
s
 c

le
a
r 

lin
k
s
 t

o
 h

ig
h
e
r-

le
v
e
l 
s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 t
h

e
m

e
s
 i
n
 t
h

e
 S

O
A

 
a
n
d
/o

r 
C

P
P

 p
la

n
/s

tr
a
te

g
y
.  

T
h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

u
s
e
s
 ’
O

u
r 

p
ri

o
ri

ti
e
s
’ 
o
n
 t

h
e
 A

b
e
rd

e
e
n

 P
e
rf

o
rm

s
 p

a
g
e
 t

o
 

o
u
tl
in

e
 i
ts

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
. 
H

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 m

e
n
ti
o
n
 o

f 
b
e
n
e
fi
ts

 
a
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o

n
 u

n
d
e
r 

a
n

y
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ri
o
ri

ti
e
s
 n

o
te

d
. 

 

Page 109



A
B

E
R

D
E

E
N

 C
IT

Y
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

 
F

in
a

l 
- 

P
a

g
e

 6
 o

f 
1
9
 

 T
h

e
m

e
 

C
h

a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti

c
s
 i

n
c
lu

d
e
…

 
E

v
id

e
n

c
e
 (

k
e

y
 f

a
c
ts

 /
 l

in
k

s
 t

o
 w

e
b

 p
a
g

e
s

) 
S

u
m

m
a
ry

 j
u

d
g

e
m

e
n

t 
R

a
ti

n
g

 

2
.2

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 c

a
re

 

·
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 c

a
re

 

·
 

D
e
la

y
e

d
 d

is
c
h
a
rg

e
 

·
 

R
e
s
p
it
e
 c

a
re

 

·
 

C
a
re

 s
a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o

n
 

·
 

W
a
it
in

g
 t

im
e
s
 

·
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
e
r 

s
u
rv

e
y
 

·
 

T
e
le

c
a
re

 

·
 

C
a
re

 s
ta

ff
 t

ra
in

in
g

 

·
 

P
e
rs

o
n
a

l 
c
a
re

 

 

2
.2

.a
. 
A

 r
a
n
g

e
 o

f 
P

P
R

 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

g
iv

e
s
 a

 b
ro

a
d

 o
v
e
rv

ie
w

 o
f 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
.  

In
 t
h

e
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

S
P

I 
2
0
1

3
/1

4
, 

th
e
 c

o
u

n
c
il 

u
s
e
s
 a

 r
a

n
g

e
 o

f 
in

d
ic

a
to

rs
. 

U
n
d
e
r 

‘S
e
c
ti
o

n
 5

. 
S

o
c
ia

l 
c
a

re
 a

n
d
 w

e
llb

e
in

g
’…

 

·
 

D
e
la

y
e

d
 d

is
c
h
a
rg

e
. 

·
 

H
o
m

e
 c

a
re

 /
 h

o
m

e
 h

e
lp

s
. 

 

…
p
ro

v
id

e
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n

 o
n
 t

h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 w

o
rk

 o
n
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 c

a
re

. 

T
h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

p
ro

v
id

e
s
 

in
d

ic
a
to

rs
 a

b
o
u
t 

d
e

la
y
e
d

 
d
is

c
h
a
rg

e
 a

n
d
 h

o
m

e
c
a
re

 
is

s
u
e
s
. 

H
o

w
e
v
e
r,

 t
h

e
re

 i
s
 

lit
tl
e
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 a

b
o
u
t 

th
e
 

m
a
n

y
 o

th
e
r 

a
s
p

e
c
ts

 o
f 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 c

a
re

.  
S

o
m

e
, 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

la
c
k
s
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

in
g
 n

a
rr

a
ti
v
e
 

a
n
d
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

th
is

 
S

P
I 

2
 t
h

e
m

e
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 

lin
k
 

c
le

a
rl

y
 t

o
 t

h
e

 c
o
u
n
c
il’

s
 

s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 p
ri

o
ri

ti
e
s
. 

 

       

A
F

I 

2
.2

.b
. 
P

P
R

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 l
o
c
a

l 
in

d
ic

a
to

rs
 

th
a
t 

g
iv

e
 a

 f
u
ll 

p
ic

tu
re

, 
e

g
 o

n
:  

·
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
e
r 

s
a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o
n

 

·
 

n
o
. 

o
f 

p
e

o
p

le
 w

a
it
in

g
 l
o
n
g

e
r 

th
a
n

 
ta

rg
e
t 
ti
m

e
 f

o
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e

 

·
 

p
e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e

 o
f 

p
e
rs

o
n
a

l 
c
a
re

rs
 

q
u
a

lif
ie

d
 t

o
 S

c
o
tt

is
h
 S

o
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

s
ta

n
d
a
rd

. 

·
 

th
e
 i
n
te

g
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
d
u

lt
 h

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 

s
o
c
ia

l 
c
a
re

 a
n

d
 o

th
e
r 

re
le

v
a
n
t 

p
o
lic

y
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

, 
e
g
 S

e
lf
-

D
ir
e
c
te

d
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

. 

T
h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

p
ro

v
id

e
s
 s

ix
 i
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
 t

h
a
t 

g
iv

e
 s

o
m

e
 i
n
s
ig

h
t 

in
to

 t
h
e

 
p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 c

a
re

. 
T

h
e
s
e
 c

o
v
e
r :

 

·
 

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

d
e
la

y
e

d
 d

is
c
h
a
rg

e
s
. 

·
 

T
o
ta

l 
n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

h
o
m

e
c
a
re

 h
o
u
rs

 f
o
r 

p
e
o
p

le
 a

g
e
d
 6

5
+

. 
 

·
 

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

h
o
m

e
c
a
re

 s
ta

ti
s
ti
c
s
 f

o
r 

th
o
s
e
 6

5
+

. 
 

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 n

a
rr

a
ti
v
e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 i
n
d

ic
a
to

rs
. 

2
.2

.c
. 

P
P

R
 h

a
s
 c

le
a
r 

lin
k
s
 t

o
 h

ig
h
e
r-

le
v
e
l 
s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 t
h

e
m

e
s
 i
n
 t
h

e
 S

O
A

 
a
n
d
/o

r 
C

P
P

 p
la

n
/s

tr
a
te

g
y
 

T
h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

u
s
e
s
 ‘
O

u
r 

p
ri

o
ri

ti
e
s
’ 
o
n
 t

h
e
 A

b
e
rd

e
e
n

 P
e
rf

o
rm

s
 p

a
g
e
 t

o
 

o
u
tl
in

e
 i
ts

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
. 

H
o

w
e

v
e
r,

 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 m

e
n
ti
o
n
 o

f 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 c

a
re

 u
n
d

e
r 

a
n

y
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ri
o
ri

ti
e
s
 n

o
te

d
. 

 

Page 110



A
B

E
R

D
E

E
N

 C
IT

Y
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

 
F

in
a

l 
- 

P
a

g
e

 7
 o

f 
1
9
 

 T
h

e
m

e
 

C
h

a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti

c
s
 i

n
c
lu

d
e
…

 
E

v
id

e
n

c
e
 (

k
e

y
 f

a
c
ts

 /
 l

in
k

s
 t

o
 w

e
b

 p
a
g

e
s

) 
S

u
m

m
a
ry

 j
u

d
g

e
m

e
n

t 
R

a
ti

n
g

 

2
.3

 C
ri

m
in

a
l 

ju
s
ti

c
e
 

s
o

c
ia

l 
w

o
rk

 

·
 

C
ri
m

in
a
l 
ju

s
ti
c
e

 

·
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 p

a
y
b

a
c
k
 

o
rd

e
rs

 

·
 

R
e
c
o
n

v
ic

ti
o
n
 r

a
te

s
 

·
 

C
h
ild

 r
e

p
o
rt

in
g

 

·
 

Y
o
u

n
g
 o

ff
e
n
d
e
rs

 

·
 

P
ro

b
a

ti
o

n
 o

rd
e
rs

 

·
 

P
a

y
b
a
c
k
 o

rd
e
rs

 

2
.3

.a
. 
A

 r
a
n
g

e
 o

f 
P

P
R

 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

g
iv

e
s
 a

 b
ro

a
d

 o
v
e
rv

ie
w

 o
f 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
.  

In
 t
h

e
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

S
P

I 
2
0
1

3
/1

4
, 

th
e
 c

o
u

n
c
il 

u
s
e
s
 a

 r
a

n
g

e
 o

f 
in

d
ic

a
to

rs
. 

U
n
d
e
r 

‘S
e
c
ti
o

n
 5

. 
S

o
c
ia

l 
c
a

re
 a

n
d
 w

e
llb

e
in

g
’…

 

·
 

C
ri
m

in
a
l 
ju

s
ti
c
e
 s

o
c
ia

l 
w

o
rk

 r
e
p
o
rt

s
. 

·
 

C
o
u
rt

 o
rd

e
rs

 w
it
h
 s

u
p
e
rv

is
io

n
. 

·
 

C
o
u
rt

 o
rd

e
rs

 w
it
h
 u

n
p
a

id
 w

o
rk

. 

…
th

e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

p
ro

v
id

e
s
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 c

ri
m

in
a
l 
ju

s
ti
c
e
 s

o
c
ia

l 
w

o
rk

. 

T
h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

d
o
e
s
 r

e
fl
e
c
t 

c
ri
m

in
a
l 
ju

s
ti
c
e

 s
o
c
ia

l 
w

o
rk

 i
n
 i
ts

 i
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
 b

u
t 

th
e
re

 i
s
 a

 l
im

it
e
d
 r

a
n

g
e
 o

f 
in

d
ic

a
to

rs
 o

n
 o

ff
e
r,

 a
n
d
 

th
e

y
 l
a
c
k
 a

 c
le

a
r 

lin
k
 t

o
 

th
e
 c

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 
p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
. 

A
F

I 

2
.3

.b
. 
P

P
R

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 l
o
c
a

l 
in

d
ic

a
to

rs
 

th
a
t 

g
iv

e
 a

 f
u
ll 

p
ic

tu
re

, 
e

g
 o

n
: 

·
 

n
o
. 

o
f 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 p

a
y
b

a
c
k
 o

rd
e
rs

 
s
ta

rt
e
d
 <

7
 w

o
rk

in
g
 d

a
y
s
 

·
 

p
e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e

 o
f 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 p

a
y
b

a
c
k
 

o
rd

e
rs

 s
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

lly
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 

·
 

re
c
o
n
v
ic

ti
o

n
 r

a
te

s
. 

T
h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

u
s
e
s
 t
h
re

e
 i
n
d
ic

a
to

rs
 t

h
a
t 

g
iv

e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 

c
ri
m

in
a
l 
ju

s
ti
c
e

 s
o
c
ia

l 
c
a
re

: 

·
 

P
e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e

 o
f 

re
p
o
rt

s
 s

u
b

m
it
te

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 d

u
e
 d

a
y
. 

·
 

P
ro

p
o
rt

io
n
 o

f 
o
ff

e
n
d
e
rs

 w
it
h

 s
u
p
e
rv

is
io

n
 s

e
e

n
 w

it
h
 5

 w
o

rk
in

g
 d

a
y
s
. 

 

·
 

P
e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e

 o
f 

o
ff

e
n
d
e
rs

 w
it
h
 u

n
p
a
id

 w
o
rk

 w
h
o
 a

tt
e
n

d
e

d
 t
h
e

ir
 f

ir
s
t 

w
o
rk

 p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 

w
it
h
in

 s
e

v
e

n
 w

o
rk

in
g
 d

a
y
s
 o

f 
th

e
 d

a
te

 o
f 

th
e
 o

rd
e
r.

  

T
h
e
 C

h
ie

f 
S

o
c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

 O
ff

ic
e
r’
s
 A

n
n

u
a

l 
p
ro

v
id

e
s
 n

a
rr

a
ti
v
e
 o

n
 t
h

e
 r

a
n

g
e
 

o
f 

s
o
c
ia

l 
c
a
re

 i
n
d

ic
a
to

rs
. 

  

2
.3

.c
. 

P
P

R
 h

a
s
 c

le
a
r 

lin
k
s
 t

o
 h

ig
h
e
r-

le
v
e
l 
s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 t
h

e
m

e
s
 i
n
 t
h

e
 S

O
A

 
a
n
d
/o

r 
C

P
P

 p
la

n
/s

tr
a
te

g
y
 

T
h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

u
s
e
s
 ‘
O

u
r 

p
ri

o
ri

ti
e
s
’ 
o
n
 t

h
e
 A

b
e
rd

e
e
n

 P
e
rf

o
rm

s
 p

a
g
e
 t

o
 

o
u
tl
in

e
 t
h

e
 c

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
. 
H

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 m

e
n
ti
o
n
 

o
f 

c
ri
m

in
a
l 
ju

s
ti
c
e
 s

o
c
ia

l 
w

o
rk

 u
n
d
e
r 

a
n

y
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e

s
 n

o
te

d
. 

 

Page 111



A
B

E
R

D
E

E
N

 C
IT

Y
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

 
F

in
a

l 
- 

P
a

g
e

 8
 o

f 
1
9
 

 T
h

e
m

e
 

C
h

a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti

c
s
 i

n
c
lu

d
e
…

 
E

v
id

e
n

c
e
 (

k
e

y
 f

a
c
ts

 /
 l

in
k

s
 t

o
 w

e
b

 p
a
g

e
s

) 
S

u
m

m
a
ry

 j
u

d
g

e
m

e
n

t 
R

a
ti

n
g

 

2
.4

 C
u

lt
u

ra
l 
&

 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s

 

·
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 a

c
c
e
s
s
  

·
 

S
a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o
n
 s

u
rv

e
y
 

·
 

C
u
lt
u
ra

l 
h
e
ri
ta

g
e

 

·
 

L
e
a
rn

in
g

 c
e
n
tr

e
s
 

2
.4

.a
. 
A

 r
a
n
g

e
 o

f 
P

P
R

 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

g
iv

e
s
 a

 b
ro

a
d

 o
v
e
rv

ie
w

 o
f 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
.  

T
h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

p
ro

v
id

e
s
 a

 r
a
n

g
e
 o

f 
in

d
ic

a
to

rs
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
e

 d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

S
P

I 
2
0
1
3

/1
4
. 

‘S
e
c
ti
o
n

 2
 E

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
, 

C
u
lt
u
re

 a
n
d
 S

p
o
rt

’ 
c
o

v
e

rs
: 

·
 

U
s
e
 o

f 
lib

ra
ri
e
s
. 

·
 

L
e
a
rn

in
g

 c
e
n
tr

e
s
 /

 a
c
c
e
s
s
 p

o
in

ts
…

  

…
a
n
d

 p
ro

v
id

e
s
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 c

u
lt
u
ra

l 
a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 p

u
b

lic
. 

 

T
h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

o
ff

e
rs

 t
h
e
 

p
u
b

lic
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 a

b
o

u
t 
c
u

lt
u
ra

l 
a
n
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 a

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

in
d

ic
a
to

rs
 a

n
d
 n

a
rr

a
ti
v
e
 

c
o
n
ta

in
e
d

 i
n

 i
ts

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 
p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
. 

H
o

w
e

v
e
r,

 m
o
re

 
in

fo
rm

a
t i
o
n
 c

o
u
ld

 b
e
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d
 o

n
 s

p
o
rt

 a
n
d

 
le

is
u
re

. 

Y
e
s
 

2
.4

.b
. 
P

P
R

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 l
o
c
a

l 
in

d
ic

a
to

rs
 

th
a
t 

g
iv

e
 a

 f
u
ll 

p
ic

tu
re

, 
e

g
 o

n
: 

·
 

c
o
s
t 

p
e
r 

a
tt

e
n
d

a
n
c
e
 a

t 
a
 

s
p
o
rt

/l
e

is
u
re

 f
a
c
ili

ty
 

·
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
e
r 

s
a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o
n

 

·
 

s
p
e
c
if
ic

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

c
o
m

m
it
m

e
n
ts

/ 
a
c
ti
o
n
s
. 

 

T
h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

u
s
e
s
 f

o
u
r 

in
d
ic

a
to

rs
 c

o
v
e
ri

n
g

 c
u
lt
u
ra

l 
a

n
d

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
, 

b
u
t 

w
it
h
 n

o
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 n
a
rr

a
ti
v
e

: 

·
 

A
n
n

u
a

l 
n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

b
o
rr

o
w

e
rs

 f
ro

m
 l
ib

ra
ri
e
s
 a

s
 p

e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e

 o
f 

th
e

 
re

s
id

e
n
t 

p
o

p
u

la
ti
o
n

. 

·
 

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

ti
m

e
s
 t

h
a
t 
P

C
 t

e
rm

in
a
ls

 i
n
 L

ib
ra

ry
 L

e
a
rn

in
g
 C

e
n
tr

e
s
 a

n
d
 

L
e
a
rn

in
g

 A
c
c
e
s
s
 P

o
in

ts
 a

re
 u

s
e
d

. 

·
 

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

u
s
e
rs

 o
f 

P
C

 t
e
rm

in
a
ls

 w
it
h

in
 L

ib
ra

ry
 L

e
a
rn

in
g
 C

e
n
tr

e
s
. 

 

·
 

L
e
a
rn

in
g

 A
c
c
e
s
s
 P

o
in

ts
 a

s
 p

e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e

 o
f 

th
e
 r

e
s
id

e
n
t 

p
o
p
u

la
ti
o

n
. 

 

S
ix

 a
d
d
it
io

n
a

l 
in

d
ic

a
to

rs
 a

re
 l
o
c
a
te

d
 i
n
 t

w
o
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
O

u
r 

P
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s
: 

‘S
m

a
rt

e
r 

L
iv

in
g

’ 
a
n

d
 ‘
S

m
a
rt

e
r 

M
o
b

ili
ty

’.
 F

o
r 

e
x
a
m

p
le

, 
th

e
s
e
 c

o
v
e
r:

 

·
 

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

p
a
rt

ic
ip

a
n
ts

 i
n

 c
o
u
n
c
il-

fu
n
d
e
d

 o
r 

p
a
rt

-f
u
n
d

e
d
 c

u
lt
u
ra

l 
p
a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti
o
n

/l
e

a
rn

in
g
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
s
. 

·
 

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

ti
m

e
s
 t

h
a
t 
P

C
 t

e
rm

in
a
ls

 i
n
 L

ib
ra

ry
 L

e
a
rn

in
g
 C

e
n
tr

e
s
 a

n
d
 

L
e
a
rn

in
g

 A
c
c
e
s
s
 P

o
in

ts
 a

re
 u

s
e
d
 p

e
r 

1
,0

0
0
 o

f 
p
o
p
u

la
ti
o
n

. 
 

T
h
e
s
e
 i
n
d

ic
a
to

rs
 a

re
 a

ls
o
 e

x
p
la

in
e
d

 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

in
 t

h
e

 n
a
rr

a
ti
v
e
 b

e
lo

w
 t

h
e
 

re
s
p
e
c
ti
v
e
 i
n
d

ic
a
to

r 
ta

b
le

s
. 

 

2
.4

.c
. 

P
P

R
 h

a
s
 c

le
a
r 

lin
k
s
 t

o
 h

ig
h
e
r-

le
v
e
l 
s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 t
h

e
m

e
s
 i
n
 t
h

e
 S

O
A

 
a
n
d
/o

r 
C

P
P

 p
la

n
/s

tr
a
te

g
y
.  

T
h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

u
s
e
s
 O

u
r 

P
ri

o
ri

ti
e
s

 o
n
 t
h

e
 A

b
e

rd
e
e
n

 P
e

rf
o

rm
s

 p
a
g
e
 t

o
 

o
u
tl
in

e
 i
ts

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
. 

T
h
is

 t
h
e
m

e
 i
s
 c

o
v
e
re

d
 i
n
 t

w
o
 o

f 
th

e
 

p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

h
a

s
 o

u
tl
in

e
d
. 

Page 112



A
B

E
R

D
E

E
N

 C
IT

Y
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

 
F

in
a

l 
- 

P
a

g
e

 9
 o

f 
1
9
 

 T
h

e
m

e
 

C
h

a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti

c
s
 i

n
c
lu

d
e
…

 
E

v
id

e
n

c
e
 (

k
e

y
 f

a
c
ts

 /
 l

in
k

s
 t

o
 w

e
b

 p
a
g

e
s

) 
S

u
m

m
a
ry

 j
u

d
g

e
m

e
n

t 
R

a
ti

n
g

 

2
.5

 P
la

n
n

in
g

  

·
 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 

·
 

B
u
ild

in
g
 w

a
rr

a
n

ts
 

·
 

U
s
e
 o

f 
la

n
d

 

·
 

B
u
ild

in
g
 s

ta
n

d
a
rd

s
 

2
.5

.a
. 
A

 r
a
n
g

e
 o

f 
P

P
R

 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

g
iv

e
s
 a

 b
ro

a
d

 o
v
e
rv

ie
w

 o
f 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
.  

In
 t
h

e
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

S
P

I 
2
0
1

3
/1

4
, 

th
e
 c

o
u

n
c
il 

u
s
e
s
 a

 r
a

n
g

e
 o

f 
in

d
ic

a
to

rs
. 

U
n
d
e
r 

‘S
e
c
ti
o

n
 3

. 
E

n
te

rp
ri
s
e
, 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 I
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 -

 1
0
 P

la
n
n

in
g

 
A

p
p

lic
a
ti
o

n
s
 P

ro
c
e
s
s
in

g
 T

im
e
’,
 i
n
d
ic

a
to

rs
 c

o
v
e
r 

P
la

n
n
in

g
. 

 

T
h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

p
ro

v
id

e
s
 t

w
o
 

in
d

ic
a
to

rs
 t

h
a
t 
b

o
th

 r
e

la
te

 
to

 s
a
m

e
 a

s
p
e
c
t 

o
f 

P
la

n
n

in
g

. 
P

P
R

 c
o

u
ld

 b
e
 

e
n
h
a

n
c
e
d
 b

y
 a

 m
o
re

 
c
o
m

p
re

h
e
n
s
iv

e
 s

e
t 

o
f 

in
d

ic
a
to

rs
, 

w
it
h
 e

a
c
h
 

in
d

ic
a
to

r 
s
u

p
p
o
rt

e
d
 b

y
 

re
le

v
a
n
t 

d
a
ta

 a
n
d
 

e
x
p
la

n
a
to

ry
 n

a
rr

a
ti
v
e
. 

 

A
F

I 

2
.5

.b
. 
P

P
R

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 l
o
c
a

l 
in

d
ic

a
to

rs
 

th
a
t 

g
iv

e
 a

 f
u
ll 

p
ic

tu
re

, 
e

g
 o

n
: 

·
 

th
e
 c

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 a

im
s
 

·
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 c

o
s
ts

 

·
 

c
u
s
to

m
e
r 

s
a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o
n
. 

T
h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

h
a
s
 t

w
o
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 
in

 t
h

e
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

S
P

I 
2
0
1

3
/1

4
, 

c
o
v
e
ri
n

g
: 

·
 

A
v
e
ra

g
e

 t
im

e
 (

w
e

e
k
s
) 

to
 d

e
a
l 
w

it
h
 p

la
n
n

in
g
 a

p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n

s
 –

 m
a
jo

r 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

. 
 

·
 

A
v
e
ra

g
e

 t
im

e
 (

w
e

e
k
s
) 

to
 d

e
a
l 
w

it
h
 p

la
n
n

in
g
 a

p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n

s
 –

 l
o
c
a

l 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

. 
 

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 n

a
rr

a
ti
v
e
 t

o
 d

ir
e

c
tl
y
 e

x
p
la

in
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

. 
 

2
.6

 E
d

u
c
a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

c
h

il
d

re
n

 

·
 

Y
o
u

n
g
 p

e
o

p
le

 

·
 

A
tt

a
in

m
e
n
t 

·
 

S
c
h
o
o

l 
in

s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 

·
 

S
c
h
o
o

l 
le

a
v
e
r 

·
 

E
d
u
c
a
ti
o

n
 c

o
s
t 

·
 

S
c
h
o
o

l 
s
u
rv

e
y
 

·
 

E
x
c
lu

s
io

n
 

·
 

A
tt

e
n
d
a

n
c
e

 

·
 

+
v
e
 d

e
s
ti
n

a
ti
o
n
s
 

·
 

S
c
h
o
o

l 
m

e
a
ls

 

·
 

E
c
o
 s

c
h
o
o

ls
 

·
 

S
p
e
c
ia

l 
e
d

u
c
a
ti
o
n

 

2
.6

.a
. 
A

 r
a
n
g

e
 o

f 
P

P
R

 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

g
iv

e
s
 a

 b
ro

a
d

 o
v
e
rv

ie
w

 o
f 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
. 

 

T
h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

u
s
e
s
 a

 r
a
n

g
e
 o

f 
in

d
ic

a
to

rs
 i
n
 t

h
e
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

S
P

I 
2
0

1
3
/1

4
. 

U
n
d
e
r 

‘S
e
c
ti
o

n
 2

 E
d

u
c
a
ti
o
n

, 
C

u
lt
u
re

 a
n
d
 S

p
o
rt

, 
in

…
  

·
 

A
tt

a
in

m
e
n
t 

fo
r 

n
a
ti
o
n
a

l 
q

u
a

lif
ic

a
ti
o

n
s
. 

·
 

S
c
h
o
o

l 
in

s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
s
. 

·
 

L
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ty

 p
re

-s
c
h
o
o
l 
in

s
p
e
c
ti
o

n
s
. 

·
 

P
a
rt

n
e
r 

p
re

-s
c
h
o
o

l 
in

s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
s
/a

llo
c
a
te

d
 p

a
rt

-t
im

e
 n

u
rs

e
ry

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

. 

T
h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

p
ro

v
id

e
s
 t

h
e

 
p
u
b

lic
 w

it
h
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 u

s
in

g
 a

 r
a

n
g
e

 
o
f 

in
d
ic

a
to

rs
 a

n
d
 o

ff
e
ri
n
g
 

n
a
rr

a
ti
v
e
 o

n
 h

o
w

 t
h
e
s
e
 

in
d

ic
a
to

rs
 h

a
v
e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
e
d
 

o
v
e
r 

ti
m

e
. 

 

Y
e
s
 

2
.6

.b
. 
P

P
R

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 l
o
c
a

l 
in

d
ic

a
to

rs
 

th
a
t 

g
iv

e
 a

 f
u
ll 

p
ic

tu
re

, 
e

g
 o

n
: 

·
 

E
d
u
c
a
ti
o

n
 S

c
o

tl
a

n
d
 i
n
s
p

e
c
ti
o
n
 

re
s
u
lt
s
 a

n
d
 s

a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o
n
 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

·
 

S
Q

A
/S

C
Q

F
 a

tt
a
in

m
e
n
t 

le
v
e

ls
. 

T
h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

u
s
e
s
 1

9
 i
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
. 
F

o
r 

e
x
a
m

p
le

: 

·
 

P
e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e

 a
tt
a

in
m

e
n
t 

a
t 

d
if
fe

re
n
t 

q
u
a

lif
ic

a
ti
o

n
 l
e
v
e

ls
. 

·
 

S
c
h
o
o

ls
 r

e
c
e
iv

in
g
 e

d
u
c
a

ti
o

n
 i
n
s
p

e
c
ti
o

n
s
. 

·
 

N
u
rs

e
ry

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

 l
e

v
e

ls
. 

 

O
th

e
r 

in
d
ic

a
to

rs
 a

re
 f

o
u
n

d
 i
n
 O

u
r 

P
ri

o
ri

ti
e
s
, 

in
 t

h
e
 s

e
c
ti
o
n

 o
n
 ‘
S

m
a
rt

e
r 

p
e
o
p

le
’.
 E

g
, 

p
e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e

 o
f 

p
u
p

ils
 g

a
in

in
g
 5

+
 a

w
a
rd

s
 a

t 
le

v
e

l 
6

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 

d
if
fe

re
n
t 

c
o
s
ts

 a
s
s
o
c
ia

te
d

 w
it
h
 s

c
h
o

o
l 
p
u
p

ils
. 
T

h
e
s
e
 i
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
 a

re
 

a
c
c
o
m

p
a
n
ie

d
 b

y
 s

o
m

e
 n

a
rr

a
ti
v
e

 e
x
p
la

in
in

g
 t

h
a
t 
‘w

h
a
t 

is
 h

a
p
p

e
n
in

g
’.
  

2
.6

.c
. 

P
P

R
 h

a
s
 c

le
a
r 

lin
k
s
 t

o
 h

ig
h
e
r-

le
v
e
l 
s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 t
h

e
m

e
s
 i
n
 t
h

e
 S

O
A

 
a
n
d
/o

r 
C

P
P

 p
la

n
/s

tr
a
te

g
y
 

T
h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

u
s
e
s
 O

u
r 

P
ri

o
ri

ti
e
s

 o
n
 t
h

e
 A

b
e

rd
e
e
n

 P
e

rf
o

rm
s

 p
a
g
e
 t

o
 

o
u
tl
in

e
 t
h

e
 h

ig
h

e
r 

le
v
e

l 
s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
u
n

c
il.

 T
h
is

 t
h
e
m

e
 i
s
 

c
o
v
e
re

d
 i
n
 o

n
e
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
 c

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a
s
 o

u
tl
in

e
d
. 

Page 113



A
B

E
R

D
E

E
N

 C
IT

Y
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

 
F

in
a

l 
- 

P
a

g
e

 1
0

 o
f 

1
9
 

 T
h

e
m

e
 

C
h

a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti

c
s
 i

n
c
lu

d
e
…

 
E

v
id

e
n

c
e
 (

k
e

y
 f

a
c
ts

 /
 l

in
k

s
 t

o
 w

e
b

 p
a
g

e
s

) 
S

u
m

m
a
ry

 j
u

d
g

e
m

e
n

t 
R

a
ti

n
g

 

2
.7

 C
h

il
d

 p
ro

te
c
ti

o
n

 &
 

c
h

il
d

re
n

’s
 s

o
c

ia
l 
w

o
rk

 

·
 

C
h
ild

 p
ro

te
c
ti
o
n

 

·
 

C
h
ild

re
n

 l
o

o
k
e
d
 a

ft
e
r 

a
t 
h
o
m

e
 

·
 

C
h
ild

 c
a
re

 

·
 

F
o
s
te

r 
c
a
re

 

·
 

S
u
p

e
rv

is
io

n
 o

rd
e
r 

    

2
.7

.a
. 
A

 r
a
n
g

e
 o

f 
P

P
R

 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

g
iv

e
s
 a

 b
ro

a
d

 o
v
e
rv

ie
w

 o
f 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
.  

In
 t
h

e
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

S
P

I 
2
0
1

3
/1

4
, 

th
e
 c

o
u

n
c
il 

u
s
e
s
 a

 r
a

n
g

e
 o

f 
in

d
ic

a
to

rs
. 

U
n
d
e
r 

‘S
e
c
ti
o

n
 5

. 
S

o
c
ia

l 
c
a

re
 a

n
d
 w

e
llb

e
in

g
’ 
: 

·
 

L
o
o
k
e
d
-a

ft
e
r 

a
c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
te

d
 c

h
ild

re
n

. 

·
 

C
h
ild

 p
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 r

e
g
is

te
r 

n
u

m
b
e
rs

. 

·
 

P
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 r

e
-r

e
g
is

tr
a
ti
o

n
s
. 
 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

u
s
e
s
 f

e
w

 i
n
d

ic
a
to

rs
. 

T
h
e
s
e
 l
a
c
k
 n

a
rr

a
ti
v
e

 
e
x
p
la

n
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 d

o
 n

o
t 

lin
k
 c

le
a
rl

y
 t

o
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 
p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
. 

A
F

I 

2
.7

.b
. 
P

P
R

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 l
o
c
a

l 
in

d
ic

a
to

rs
 

th
a
t 

g
iv

e
 a

 f
u
ll 

p
ic

tu
re

, 
e

g
 o

n
: 

·
 

p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

lo
o
k
e
d
 a

ft
e
r 

c
h
ild

re
n

 

·
 

p
e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e

 o
f 

c
h
ild

re
n
 s

e
e

n
 b

y
 a

 
s
u
p
e
rv

is
o
r 

o
ff

ic
e
r 

<
 1

5
 d

a
y
s
 

·
 

c
h
ild

re
n
 o

n
 t
h

e
 c

h
ild

 p
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 

re
g
is

te
r.

  

T
h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

u
s
e
s
 t
h
re

e
 i
n
d
ic

a
to

rs
, 
w

it
h

 t
re

n
d
 d

a
ta

, 
th

a
t 

c
o
v
e
r 

c
h

ild
 

p
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
: 

 

·
 

P
e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e

 o
f 

lo
o
k
e
d
-a

ft
e
r 

a
c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
te

d
 c

h
ild

re
n

. 

·
 

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

c
h
ild

re
n
 o

n
 t

h
e
 c

h
ild

 p
ro

te
c
ti
o

n
 r

e
g

is
te

r.
 

·
 

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

c
h
ild

re
n
 r

e
-r

e
g
is

te
ri
n
g

. 
 

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 n

a
rr

a
ti
v
e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
s
e
 i
n
d

ic
a

to
rs

. 

2
.7

.c
. 

P
P

R
 h

a
s
 c

le
a
r 

lin
k
s
 t

o
 h

ig
h
e
r-

le
v
e
l 
s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 t
h

e
m

e
s
 i
n
 t
h

e
 S

O
A

 
a
n
d
/o

r 
C

P
P

 p
la

n
/s

tr
a
te

g
y
 

T
h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

u
s
e
s
 ‘
O

u
r 

p
ri

o
ri

ti
e
s
’ 
o
n
 t

h
e
 A

b
e
rd

e
e
n

 P
e
rf

o
rm

s
 p

a
g
e
 t

o
 

o
u
tl
in

e
 i
ts

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
. 

T
h
e
re

 i
s
, 

h
o

w
e

v
e
r,

 n
o
 m

e
n
ti
o
n
 o

f 
c
h
ild

 
p
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 c

h
ild

re
n

’s
 s

o
c
ia

l 
w

o
rk

 u
n
d
e
r 

a
n

y
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 n

o
te

d
. 

 

Page 114



A
B

E
R

D
E

E
N

 C
IT

Y
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

 
F

in
a

l 
- 

P
a

g
e

 1
1

 o
f 

1
9
 

 T
h

e
m

e
 

C
h

a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti

c
s
 i

n
c
lu

d
e
…

 
E

v
id

e
n

c
e
 (

k
e

y
 f

a
c
ts

 /
 l

in
k

s
 t

o
 w

e
b

 p
a
g

e
s

) 
S

u
m

m
a
ry

 j
u

d
g

e
m

e
n

t 
R

a
ti

n
g

 

2
.8

 H
o

u
s

in
g

 &
 

h
o

m
e
le

s
s
n

e
s
s

 

·
 

H
o
m

e
le

s
s
 

·
 

H
o
u
s
e
 r

e
p
a
ir

 

·
 

D
o
m

e
s
ti
c
 n

o
is

e
 

·
 

H
o
u
s
e
 b

u
ild

in
g

 

·
 

A
ff

o
rd

a
b
le

 h
o
m

e
s
 

·
 

R
e
n
t 

a
rr

e
a
rs

 

·
 

S
c
o
tt
is

h
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 

Q
u
a
lit

y
 S

u
rv

e
y
  

B
u
ild

in
g
 i
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

·
 

E
n
e
rg

y
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
 

2
.8

.a
. 
A

 r
a
n
g

e
 o

f 
P

P
R

 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

g
iv

e
s
 a

 b
ro

a
d

 o
v
e
rv

ie
w

 o
f 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
.  

T
h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

u
s
e
s
 a

 r
a
n

g
e
 o

f 
in

d
ic

a
to

rs
 i
n
 t

h
e
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

S
P

I 
2
0

1
3
/1

4
. 

U
n
d
e
r 

‘S
e
c
ti
o

n
 4

. 
H

o
u
s
in

g
 a

n
d
 E

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
t’
: 

·
 

H
o
m

e
le

s
s
n
e
s
s
. 

·
 

A
ff

o
rd

a
b
le

 H
o
m

e
. 
 

·
 

H
o
u
s
in

g
 R

e
p
a

ir
s
 E

x
p
e

n
d
it
u

re
. 
 

T
h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

p
ro

v
id

e
s
 t

h
e

 
p
u
b

lic
 w

it
h
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 b

y
 u

s
in

g
 b

y
 a

 
n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

in
d
ic

a
to

rs
 a

n
d
 

o
ff

e
ri
n
g
 n

a
rr

a
ti
v
e

 o
n
 h

o
w

 
th

e
s
e
 i
n
d

ic
a
to

rs
 h

a
v
e
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
e

d
 o

v
e
r 

ti
m

e
. 

H
o

w
e

v
e
r,

 t
h
e
re

 c
o

u
ld

 b
e

 
a
 w

id
e
r 

ra
n

g
e
 o

f 
in

d
ic

a
to

rs
.  

Y
e
s
 

2
.8

.b
. 
P

P
R

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 l
o
c
a

l 
in

d
ic

a
to

rs
 

th
a
t 

g
iv

e
 a

 f
u
ll 

p
ic

tu
re

, 
e

g
 o

n
:  

·
 

re
n
t 

a
rr

e
a
rs

 

·
 

e
n
e
rg

y
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
 

·
 

h
o
u
s
e
 b

u
ild

in
g
 r

a
te

s
 

·
 

a
ff

o
rd

a
b
le

 h
o
m

e
s
 

·
 

h
o
m

e
le

s
s
n
e
s
s
 

·
 

te
n
a

n
t 
e

n
g
a

g
e
m

e
n
t.

 

T
h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

u
s
e
s
 e

ig
h
t 

in
d
ic

a
to

rs
 t

o
 r

e
p
re

s
e

n
t 
th

e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
h
o
u
s
in

g
 a

n
d
 h

o
m

e
le

s
s
n
e
s
s
. 

M
o
s
t 

in
d

ic
a
to

rs
 (

s
ix

) 
a
re

 o
n
 h

o
m

e
le

s
s
n
e
s
s
 

a
n
d
 c

o
v
e
r 

th
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 d

u
ty

 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

h
o
m

e
le

s
s
 

h
o
u
s
e
h

o
ld

s
. 

T
h
e
 o

th
e
r 

in
d
ic

a
to

rs
 a

re
 o

n
: 

·
 

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

a
ff

o
rd

a
b
le

 h
o
u
s
e
s
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e

d
. 

 

·
 

A
v
e
ra

g
e

 r
e
p
a

ir
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 m

a
in

te
n
a

n
c
e
 e

x
p

e
n
d

it
u
re

/ 
h
o

u
s
e

/ 
y
e

a
r.

  

H
o
u
s
in

g
 a

n
d
 h

o
m

e
le

s
s
n
e

s
s
 i
s
 c

o
v
e
re

d
 u

n
d
e
r 

th
e
 c

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 p

ri
o
ri

ti
e
s
 o

n
: 

·
 

‘S
m

a
rt

e
r 

L
iv

in
g

’ 
–
 u

s
in

g
 s

o
m

e
 i
n
d
ic

a
to

rs
 a

b
o
u
t 

te
n

a
n
t 

s
a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o
n
, 

a
n
d
 h

o
u
s
e

h
o
ld

s
 t

h
a
t 

b
e
n
e
fi
t 

fr
o
m

 f
u
e
l 
p
o

v
e
rt

y
 a

lle
v
ia

ti
o

n
. 

·
 

‘S
m

a
rt

e
r 

E
c
o
n
o
m

y
’ 
–

 w
it
h
 a

n
 i
n

d
ic

a
to

r 
o
n

 t
h
e

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

a
ff

o
rd

a
b
le

 
h
o
u
s
e
s
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e

d
. 

In
 t

h
is

 c
a
s
e

, 
m

o
re

 n
a
rr

a
ti
v
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 a

ro
u

n
d
 t

h
is

 
in

d
ic

a
to

r 
fo

r 
‘w

h
y
 t

h
is

 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t’
 a

n
d
 ‘
w

h
a
t 

is
 h

a
p
p

e
n

in
g

’.
  

2
.8

.c
. 

P
P

R
 h

a
s
 c

le
a
r 

lin
k
s
 t

o
 h

ig
h
e
r-

le
v
e
l 
s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 t
h

e
m

e
s
 i
n
 t
h

e
 S

O
A

 
a
n
d
/o

r 
C

P
P

 p
la

n
/s

tr
a
te

g
y
 

T
h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

u
s
e
s
 O

u
r 

P
ri

o
ri

ti
e
s

 o
n
 t
h

e
 A

b
e

rd
e
e
n

 P
e

rf
o

rm
s

 p
a
g
e
 t

o
 

o
u
tl
in

e
 t
h

e
 c

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
. 
T

h
is

 S
P

I 
th

e
m

e
 i
s
 c

o
v
e
re

d
 i
n
 

o
n
e
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 t

h
a
t 

th
e

 c
o
u
n
c
il 

h
a
s
 o

u
tl
in

e
d
. 

Page 115



A
B

E
R

D
E

E
N

 C
IT

Y
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

 
F

in
a

l 
- 

P
a

g
e

 1
2

 o
f 

1
9
 

 T
h

e
m

e
 

C
h

a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti

c
s
 i

n
c
lu

d
e
…

 
E

v
id

e
n

c
e
 (

k
e

y
 f

a
c
ts

 /
 l

in
k

s
 t

o
 w

e
b

 p
a
g

e
s

) 
S

u
m

m
a
ry

 j
u

d
g

e
m

e
n

t 
R

a
ti

n
g

 

2
.9

 P
ro

te
c
ti

v
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
  

·
 

P
ro

te
c
ti
v
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

·
 

E
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
t 

·
 

T
ra

d
in

g
 S

ta
n

d
a
rd

s
 

·
 

F
o
o
d
 s

a
fe

ty
  

·
 

P
e
s
t 

c
o
n
tr

o
l 

·
 

F
o
o
d
 h

y
g

ie
n
e

 

·
 

N
o
is

e
 c

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 

·
 

F
lo

o
d

 a
lle

v
ia

ti
o
n

 

2
.9

.a
. 
A

 r
a
n
g

e
 o

f 
P

P
R

 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

g
iv

e
s
 a

 b
ro

a
d

 o
v
e
rv

ie
w

 o
f 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
.  

T
h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

h
a
s
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 i
n
 t

h
e
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

S
P

I 
2

0
1
3
/1

4
. 

U
n
d
e
r 

‘S
e
c
ti
o

n
 4

. 
H

o
u
s
in

g
 a

n
d
 E

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
t’
: 

·
 

T
ra

d
in

g
 s

ta
n

d
a
rd

s
 –

 c
o
m

p
la

in
ts

 a
n
d
 a

d
v
ic

e
. 

·
 

T
ra

d
in

g
 s

ta
n

d
a
rd

s
 –

 i
n
s
p

e
c
ti
o
n
s
. 

·
 

F
o
o
d
 h

y
g

ie
n
e

. 

·
 

H
ig

h
-p

ri
o
ri

ty
 p

e
s
t 
c
o
n

tr
o
l.
  

·
 

L
o

w
-p

ri
o
ri
ty

 p
e
s
t 
c
o
n
tr

o
l.
 

·
 

L
o

w
-p

ri
o
ri
ty

 p
u
b
lic

 h
e

a
lt
h
 c

o
m

p
la

in
ts

. 

·
 

H
ig

h
-p

ri
o
ri

ty
 p

u
b

lic
 h

e
a

lt
h
 c

o
m

p
la

in
ts

. 

A
 g

o
o
d
 r

a
n
g
e

 o
f 

in
d

ic
a
to

rs
 i
s
 u

s
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 

c
o
u
n
c
il .

 H
o

w
e
v
e
r,

 t
h

e
re

 i
s
 

n
o
 e

x
p

la
n

a
to

ry
 n

a
rr

a
ti
v
e
 

to
 h

e
lp

 g
iv

e
 i
n
s
ig

h
ts

 i
n
to

 
th

e
 c

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
.  

A
F

I 

2
.9

.b
. 
P

P
R

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 l
o
c
a

l 
in

d
ic

a
to

rs
 

th
a
t 

g
iv

e
 a

 f
u
ll 

p
ic

tu
re

, 
e

g
 o

n
: 

·
 

fo
o
d
 s

a
fe

ty
 

·
 

p
e
s
t 

c
o
n
tr

o
l 

·
 

fl
o
o
d
 a

lle
v
ia

ti
o

n
 

·
 

c
u
s
to

m
e
r 

s
a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o
n
. 

T
h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

p
ro

v
id

e
s
 1

3
 i
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
 t

h
a

t 
o
u

tl
in

e
 t
h
e

 p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
p
ro

te
c
ti
v
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
. 

F
o
r 

e
x
a

m
p
le

: 

·
 

T
ra

d
in

g
 s

ta
n

d
a
rd

s
 –

 p
e
rc

e
n

ta
g
e

 o
f 

c
o
n
s
u
m

e
r 

c
o
m

p
la

in
ts

 d
e
a

lt
 w

it
h
 

in
 1

4
 d

a
y
s
. 

·
 

F
o
o
d
 s

a
fe

ty
 –

 p
e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 p

re
m

is
e
s
 i
n
s
p
e
c
te

d
 s

ix
- 

m
o
n
th

ly
. 

 

·
 

P
e
s
t 

c
o
n
tr

o
l 
–
 t
h

e
 r

e
s
p
o

n
s
e

 r
a
te

 t
o

 p
e
s
t 

c
o

n
tr

o
l.
 

H
o

w
e

v
e
r,

 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 n

a
rr

a
ti
v
e
 a

ro
u

n
d
 t

h
e
s
e
 i
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
. 

2
.9

.c
. 

P
P

R
 h

a
s
 c

le
a
r 

lin
k
s
 t

o
 h

ig
h
e
r-

le
v
e
l 
s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 t
h

e
m

e
s
 i
n
 t
h

e
 S

O
A

 
a
n
d
/o

r 
C

P
P

 p
la

n
/s

tr
a
te

g
y
 

T
h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

u
s
e
s
 O

u
r 

p
ri

o
ri
ti
e
s
 o

n
 t

h
e

 A
b

e
rd

e
e
n

 P
e
rf

o
rm

s
 p

a
g
e

 t
o
 

o
u
tl
in

e
 i
ts

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
. 

H
o

w
e

v
e
r,

 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 m

e
n
ti
o
n
 o

f 
c
ri
m

in
a
l 

ju
s
ti
c
e
 s

o
c
ia

l 
w

o
rk

 u
n
d
e
r 

a
n

y
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
. 

 

Page 116



A
B

E
R

D
E

E
N

 C
IT

Y
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

 
F

in
a

l 
- 

P
a

g
e

 1
3

 o
f 

1
9
 

 T
h

e
m

e
 

C
h

a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti

c
s
 i

n
c
lu

d
e
…

 
E

v
id

e
n

c
e
 (

k
e

y
 f

a
c
ts

 /
 l

in
k

s
 t

o
 w

e
b

 p
a
g

e
s

) 
S

u
m

m
a
ry

 j
u

d
g

e
m

e
n

t 
R

a
ti

n
g

 

2
.1

0
 R

o
a
d

s
 &

 l
ig

h
ti

n
g

 

·
 

R
o
a
d
s
 

·
 

L
ig

h
ti
n
g

 

·
 

C
o
s
t 

o
f 

re
p
a
ir
s
 

·
 

R
o
a
d
 r

e
s
u
rf

a
c
in

g
 

·
 

R
o
a
d
 s

a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o
n

 

2
.1

0
.a

. 
A

 r
a
n

g
e
 o

f 
P

P
R

 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n

 
g
iv

e
s
 a

 b
ro

a
d

 o
v
e
rv

ie
w

 o
f 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
.  

T
h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

h
a
s
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 i
n
 t

h
e
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

S
P

I 
2

0
1
3
/1

4
. 

 
U

n
d
e
r 

‘S
e
c
ti
o

n
 3

. 
E

n
te

rp
ri
s
e
, 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 a

n
d
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
’:
 

·
 

T
ra

ff
ic

 l
ig

h
t 

re
p
a

ir
s
. 

·
 

S
tr

e
e
t 

lig
h
t 

re
p
a

ir
s
. 

·
 

S
tr

e
e
t 

lig
h
t 

c
o
lu

m
n
s
. 

·
 

R
o
a
d
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 r
e
s
tr

ic
ti
o
n
s
. 

·
 

P
o
th

o
le

 r
e
p

a
ir
s
. 

 

A
 m

o
d
e
ra

te
 r

a
n

g
e
 o

f 
in

d
ic

a
to

rs
 i
s
 u

s
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 

c
o
u
n
c
il .

 H
o

w
e
v
e
r,

 t
h

e
re

 i
s
 

n
o
 e

x
p

la
n

a
to

ry
 n

a
rr

a
ti
v
e
 

to
 h

e
lp

 g
iv

e
 i
n
s
ig

h
ts

 i
n
to

 
th

e
 c

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
.  

A
F

I 

2
.1

0
.b

. 
P

P
R

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 l
o
c
a

l 
in

d
ic

a
to

rs
 

th
a
t 

g
iv

e
 a

 f
u
ll 

p
ic

tu
re

, 
e

g
 o

n
: 

·
 

tr
a
ff

ic
 l
ig

h
t 

fa
ilu

re
 r

e
p
a
ir
s
 

·
 

w
in

te
r 

m
a
in

te
n
a

n
c
e
 w

o
rk

s
 

c
o
m

p
le

te
d
 i
n
 t
a
rg

e
t 
ti
m

e
 p

e
ri
o
d

 

·
 

p
e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e

 o
f 

ro
a
d
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 
re

s
u
rf

a
c
e
d
. 

T
h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

u
s
e
s
 f

iv
e
 i
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
 t

h
a
t 

o
u
tl
in

e
 t
h

e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
ro

a
d
s
 

a
n
d
 l
ig

h
ti
n
g
. 

F
o
r 

e
x
a
m

p
le

: 

·
 

P
e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e

 o
f 

a
ll 

tr
a
ff

ic
 l
ig

h
t 

re
p
a

ir
s
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 w

it
h

in
 4

8
 h

o
u
rs

. 

·
 

P
e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e

 o
f 

p
o
th

o
le

 r
e
p
a

ir
s
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 

w
it
h

in
 t

a
rg

e
t 

ti
m

e
. 

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 o

f 
a
n

y
 n

a
rr

a
ti
v
e
 f

o
r 

th
e
s
e
 i
n
d
ic

a
to

rs
. 

 

2
.1

0
.c

. 
P

P
R

 h
a
s
 c

le
a
r 

lin
k
s
 t
o
 

h
ig

h
e
r -

le
v
e

l 
s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 t
h
e
m

e
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 

S
O

A
 a

n
d
/o

r 
C

P
P

 p
la

n
/s

tr
a
te

g
y
 

T
h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

u
s
e
s
 O

u
r 

P
ri

o
ri

ti
e
s

 o
n
 t
h

e
 A

b
e

rd
e
e
n

 P
e

rf
o

rm
s

 p
a
g
e
 t

o
 

o
u
tl
in

e
 i
ts

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
. 

 

Page 117



A
B

E
R

D
E

E
N

 C
IT

Y
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

 
F

in
a

l 
- 

P
a

g
e

 1
4

 o
f 

1
9
 

 T
h

e
m

e
 

C
h

a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti

c
s
 i

n
c
lu

d
e
…

 
E

v
id

e
n

c
e
 (

k
e

y
 f

a
c
ts

 /
 l

in
k

s
 t

o
 w

e
b

 p
a
g

e
s

) 
S

u
m

m
a
ry

 j
u

d
g

e
m

e
n

t 
R

a
ti

n
g

 

2
.1

1
 W

a
s
te

 
m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t  

·
 

W
a
s
te

 c
o
lle

c
ti
o

n
 

·
 

W
a
s
te

 r
e
c
y
c
lin

g
 

·
 

M
is

s
e
d
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o

n
s
 

·
 

L
a
n
d
fi
ll 

·
 

S
a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o
n
 s

u
rv

e
y
 

·
 

C
o
m

p
la

in
ts

 

2
.1

1
.a

. 
A

 r
a
n

g
e
 o

f 
P

P
R

 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n

 
g
iv

e
s
 a

 b
ro

a
d

 o
v
e
rv

ie
w

 o
f 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
.  

T
h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

u
s
e
s
 a

 r
a
n

g
e
 o

f 
in

d
ic

a
to

rs
 i
n
 t

h
e
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

S
P

I 
2
0

1
3
/1

4
. 

U
n
d
e
r 

‘S
e
c
ti
o

n
 4

 H
o
u
s
in

g
 a

n
d
 E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n

t’
: 

 

·
 

R
e
fu

s
e
 c

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 –
 t

h
e
re

 i
s
 a

n
 i
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
fo

r 
w

a
s
te

 m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t.

  

T
h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

p
ro

v
id

e
s
 t

h
e

 
p
u
b

lic
 w

it
h
 s

o
u
n
d
 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

c
o
m

p
ri
s
in

g
 a

 m
o
d
e
ra

te
 

ra
n
g
e
 o

f 
in

d
ic

a
to

rs
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
 b

y
 n

a
rr

a
ti
v
e

 o
n
 

c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 i
n
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

o
v
e
r 

ti
m

e
. 
 

Y
e
s
 

2
.1

1
.b

. 
P

P
R

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 l
o
c
a

l 
in

d
ic

a
to

rs
 

th
a
t 

g
iv

e
 a

 f
u
ll 

p
ic

tu
re

, 
e

g
 o

n
: 

·
 

re
fu

s
e
 b

in
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o

n
 r

a
te

s
. 

O
n
e
 i
n
d
ic

a
to

r 
in

 S
P

I 
2
0
1

3
/1

4
 o

u
tl
in

e
s
 t

h
e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
w

a
s
te

 
m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t:

 

·
 

T
h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

re
fu

s
e
 c

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 r
e
c
e

iv
e
d
 p

e
r 

1
,0

0
0

 h
o
u
s
e
h

o
ld

s
; 

w
it
h
 t

re
n
d
 d

a
ta

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

. 
 

O
th

e
r 

in
d
ic

a
to

rs
 a

re
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 i
n
 t
h

e
 O

u
r 

P
ri

o
ri

ti
e
s

 s
e

c
ti
o
n
 u

n
d

e
r 

‘S
m

a
rt

e
r 

E
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
t.

’ 
S

e
v
e
ra

l 
e
x
tr

a
 p

a
rt

s
 t

o
 t

h
is

 s
e
c
ti
o
n
 o

u
tl
in

e
 w

h
a

t 
th

e
 c

o
u

n
c
il 

is
 d

o
in

g
 t
o

 r
e
d
u

c
e
 c

a
rb

o
n
, 
m

a
x
im

is
e
 r

e
c
y
c
lin

g
, 

k
e
e
p
 t
h
e
 c

it
y
 

c
le

a
n
 a

n
d

 e
n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
re

 a
re

 g
re

e
n
 s

p
a
c
e
s
 t

h
a

t 
c
a
n
 b

e
 u

s
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 
p
u
b

lic
. 

 S
o
m

e
 o

f 
in

d
ic

a
to

rs
 o

f 
in

te
re

s
t 

a
re

: 

·
 

P
e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e

 o
f 

h
o
u
s
e
h

o
ld

 w
a
s
te

 r
e
c
y
c
le

d
/c

o
m

p
o
s
te

d
. 

·
 

N
e
t 
c
o
s
t 

o
f 

re
fu

s
e
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o

n
 p

e
r 

p
re

m
is

e
. 

·
 

N
e
t 
c
o
s
t 

o
f 

re
fu

s
e
 d

is
p

o
s
a
l 
p
e
r 

p
re

m
is

e
. 
 

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 a

ls
o
 n

a
rr

a
ti
v
e

 o
n
 ‘
w

h
y
 t

h
is

 i
s
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t’
 a

n
d
 ‘
w

h
a
t 

is
 

h
a
p
p

e
n

in
g

’,
 g

iv
in

g
 t

h
e
 p

u
b

lic
 a

 b
e
tt

e
r 

id
e
a
 o

f 
th

e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
w

a
s
te

 
m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t.

  

2
.1

1
.c

. 
P

P
R

 h
a
s
 c

le
a
r 

lin
k
s
 t
o
 

h
ig

h
e
r-

le
v
e

l 
s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 t
h
e
m

e
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 

S
O

A
 a

n
d
/o

r 
C

P
P

 p
la

n
/s

tr
a
te

g
y
 

T
h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

u
s
e
s
 O

u
r 

P
ri

o
ri

ti
e
s

 o
n
 t
h

e
 A

b
e

rd
e
e
n

 P
e

rf
o

rm
s

 p
a
g
e
 t

o
 

o
u
tl
in

e
 i
ts

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
. 

T
h
is

 t
h
e
m

e
 i
s
 c

o
v
e
re

d
 i
n
 o

n
e
 o

f 
th

e
 

p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

h
a

s
 o

u
tl
in

e
d
. 

S
P

I3
. 

E
a
c
h

 c
o

u
n

c
il
 w

il
l 
re

p
o

rt
 i

ts
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 i
n

 a
c

c
o

rd
a
n

c
e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
th

e
 L

o
c
a
l 

G
o

v
e
rn

m
e
n

t 
B

e
n

c
h

m
a

rk
in

g
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 (
L

G
B

F
) 

3
.1

 L
G

B
F

 

·
 

F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 

·
 

B
e
n
c
h
m

a
rk

in
g

 

·
 

S
e
rv

ic
e

 

·
 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

 

3
.1

.a
. 

T
h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

re
p

o
rt

s
 i
ts

 
p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 a

g
a

in
s
t 

th
e
 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 i
n
d

ic
a
to

rs
 i
n
 t

h
e
 L

G
B

F
. 

T
h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 w

e
b
s
it
e

 e
x
p
la

in
s
 w

h
a
t 
th

e
 L

G
B

F
 i
s
 a

n
d
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 a

 l
in

k
 t

o
 

th
e
 m

y
lo

c
a
lc

o
u

n
c
il

 b
e
n
c
h

m
a
rk

in
g
 w

e
b
s
it
e

. 
T

h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

e
x
p
la

in
s
 t

h
e
 

L
G

B
F

 a
n
d
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 a

 l
in

k
 

to
 t
h

e
 L

G
B

F
 w

e
b

 p
o
rt

a
l.
 

Y
e
s
 

3
.1

.b
. 

T
h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

re
p

o
rt

s
 i
ts

 
p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 a

t 
m

y
lo

c
a
lc

o
u

n
c
il

  
T

h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 w

e
b
s
it
e
 h

a
s
 a

 l
in

k
 t

o
 t

h
e
 m

y
lo

c
a

lc
o
u
n
c
il 

w
e
b
 p

o
rt

a
l 
fr

o
m

 
it
s
 A

b
e
rd

e
e
n

 P
e
rf

o
rm

s
 p

a
g
e
s
. 

 

Page 118



A
B

E
R

D
E

E
N

 C
IT

Y
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

 
F

in
a

l 
- 

P
a

g
e

 1
5

 o
f 

1
9
 

 T
h

e
m

e
 

C
h

a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti

c
s
 i

n
c
lu

d
e
…

 
E

v
id

e
n

c
e
 (

k
e

y
 f

a
c
ts

 /
 l

in
k

s
 t

o
 w

e
b

 p
a
g

e
s

) 
S

u
m

m
a
ry

 j
u

d
g

e
m

e
n

t 
R

a
ti

n
g

 

4
. 
O

V
E

R
A

L
L

 
 

 
 

 

4
.1

 S
tr

u
c
tu

re
d

 
a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 t
o

 P
P

R
, 

w
it

h
 

c
le

a
r 

p
re

s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

in
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n

 
 

4
.1

.a
. 

P
P

R
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n

 i
s
 l
in

k
e
d
 

d
ir
e
c
tl
y
 f

ro
m

 w
e
b
s
it
e
’s

 H
o
m

e
 p

a
g
e
. 

In
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 c

a
n

 b
e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
e
d
 d

ir
e
c
tl
y
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 H

o
m

e
 p

a
g
e

, 
v
ia

: 

·
 

H
o
m

e
 >

 A
b

e
rd

e
e
n

 P
e
rf

o
rm

s
 o

r 
 

·
 

F
ro

m
 C

o
u

n
c
il
 a

n
d

 g
o

v
e
rn

m
e
n

t 
to

 C
o

u
n

c
il

 p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 p
a

g
e
s
. 

 

T
o
 f

in
d
 i
n
d

iv
id

u
a
l 
in

d
ic

a
to

rs
, 

th
e
 r

e
a
d
e
r 

n
e
e

d
s
 t
o
 s

e
a
rc

h
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

in
 t

h
e

 
‘O

u
r 

p
ri

o
ri
ti
e
s
’ 
s
e
c
ti
o
n
. 

T
h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

o
ff

e
rs

 e
a
s
y
 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 m

a
in

 
p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 p

a
g
e

 b
u
t 

th
e

 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 

n
o
t 

s
tr

a
ig

h
tf

o
rw

a
rd

 t
o
 

n
a
v
ig

a
te

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 

s
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 a

ll 
h
a

v
e
 a

 
d
if
fe

re
n
t 

lo
o
k
-a

n
d
-f

e
e
l.
  

A
F

I 

4
.1

.b
. 

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 c
o

h
e
re

n
t 
lo

o
k
 &

 f
e
e
l 

to
 h

o
w

 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 p

re
s
e

n
te

d
 a

n
d

 
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
d
. 

 

P
P

R
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n

 i
s
 p

re
s
e
n
te

d
 i
n
 i
n
c
o
n
s
is

te
n
t 
fo

rm
a
ts

. 
S

o
m

e
 i
n
d

ic
a
to

rs
 

s
h
o

w
e
d
 d

a
ta

 f
o
r 

2
0
1

2
/1

3
 r

a
th

e
r 

th
a
n
 2

0
1

3
/1

4
, 

w
h

e
n
 t

h
is

 a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

w
a
s
 c

o
n
d
u
c
te

d
.  

4
.1

.c
. 

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 h
ig

h
-l

e
v
e
l 
s
u
m

m
a
ry

 
o
n
 t

h
e
 c

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
. 

T
h
e
re

 w
a
s
 n

o
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 o

f 
a

 s
in

g
le

 a
n
n

u
a

l 
re

p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

2
0
1
3
/1

4
 o

n
 t
h

e
 

A
b

e
rd

e
e
n

 P
e

rf
o

rm
s

 p
a

g
e
. 

H
o

w
e

v
e
r,

 u
n
d

e
r 

e
a
c
h
 c

o
u
n

c
il 

p
ri

o
ri
ty

, 
s
o
m

e
 

n
a
rr

a
ti
v
e
 l
in

k
e
d

 t
o
 t
h

e
 c

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 o
b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
. 

 

4
.1

.d
. 

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 c

le
a
r 

la
y
e
ri

n
g
 a

n
d
 

s
ig

n
p

o
s
ti
n

g
 o

f 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n

, 
w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 

e
a
s
y
 f

o
r 

th
e

 r
e
a
d

e
r 

to
 n

a
v
ig

a
te

. 

N
a
v
ig

a
ti
o

n
 t
o

 t
h
e

 A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
 P

e
rf

o
rm

s
 p

a
g

e
 i
s
 s

tr
a
ig

h
tf

o
rw

a
rd

, 
w

it
h
 t
h

e
 

lin
k
 p

re
s
e
n
te

d
 o

n
 t
h

e
 H

o
m

e
 p

a
g

e
. 

H
o

w
e

v
e
r,

 a
c
c
e
s
s
in

g
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

a
n
d
 

m
o
re

 d
e
ta

ile
d
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 i
n
v
o

lv
e
s
 n

a
v
ig

a
ti
n

g
 t

w
o
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

la
y
e
rs

 o
f 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
. 

 

4
.1

.e
. 

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 

e
x
p

la
n

a
to

ry
 

n
a
rr

a
ti
v
e
 –

 w
h

ic
h
 i
s
 i
n
 P

la
in

 E
n
g

lis
h

 
T

h
e
re

 i
s
 l
it
tl
e

 e
v
id

e
n
c
e
 o

f 
e
x
p
la

n
a
to

ry
 n

a
rr

a
ti
v
e
 a

ro
u
n

d
 t

h
e
 i
n
d

ic
a
to

rs
 

fo
u
n
d
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 A

b
e
rd

e
e
n

 P
e
rf

o
rm

s
, 

p
a
g

e
 b

u
t 

a
t 

th
e
 b

o
tt

o
m

 o
f 

e
a
c
h
 o

f 
c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

ri
o
ri

ty
 t

h
e
re

 i
s
 s

o
m

e
 n

a
rr

a
ti
v
e
 e

x
p

la
n

a
ti
o
n
. 

 

4
.1

.f
. 

T
h
e
re

 a
re

 s
u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
, 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
v
e
 g

ra
p
h
ic

s
, 

e
g
 c

h
a
rt

s
, 

ta
b
le

s
, 

a
n

d
 d

ia
g
ra

m
s
.  

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 l
it
tl
e

 e
v
id

e
n
c
e
 o

f 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

in
g
 i
n
fo

g
ra

p
h

ic
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 i
n
d

ic
a
to

rs
 

u
n
d
e
r 

e
a
c
h
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

p
ri

o
ri
ty

. 

4
.1

.g
. 
W

e
b
 l
in

k
s
 t

o
 o

th
e
r 

P
P

R
 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 w

o
rk

. 
T

h
e
 l
in

k
s
 t

h
a
t 
a
re

 a
v
a
ila

b
le

 o
n
 t

h
e
 P

P
R

 p
a
g

e
 d

id
 n

e
a

rl
y
 a

ll 
w

o
rk

 a
t 
th

e
 

ti
m

e
 o

f 
th

is
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t .

 

4
.1

.h
 T

h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

re
p

o
rt

s
 o

n
 

a
d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
in

d
ic

a
to

rs
 t

h
a
t 
c
o

n
tr

ib
u

te
 t

o
 

a
n
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
ir
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

. 

T
h
e
re

 a
re

 o
th

e
r 

lin
k
s
 o

n
 t

h
e

 c
o
u
n
c
il’

s
 P

P
R

 p
a
g

e
s
 b

u
t 

th
e

y
 d

o
 n

o
t 

p
ro

v
id

e
 t

h
e
 r

e
a
d

e
r 

w
it
h
 d

ir
e

c
tl
y
-r

e
le

v
a
n
t,

 s
p
e
c
if
ic

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
c
o
n
te

n
t.

 
T

h
is

 r
e
q
u
ir
e
s
 t

h
e
 r

e
a

d
e
r 

to
 m

o
re

 w
o
rk

 t
h
a
n
 s

/h
e
 i
n

it
ia

lly
 e

x
p

e
c
ts

. 

 
 

4
.2

 E
ff

e
c
ti

v
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
c
u

s
to

m
e
r 

s
a
ti

s
fa

c
ti

o
n

 
in

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 

4
.2

.a
. 

P
P

R
 e

x
p
la

in
s
 c

o
n
s
u

lt
a
ti
o

n
s
 

a
n
d
/o

r 
s
a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o
n

 s
u
rv

e
y
s
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 

o
u
t ,
 a

n
d
 s

p
e
c
if
y
 t

h
e
 f

in
d

in
g

s
. 

 

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 o

f 
fe

e
d
b
a
c
k
 f

in
d
in

g
s
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
 c

o
u

n
c
il 

m
a

y
 h

a
v
e

 
re

c
e
iv

e
d
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 p

u
b

lic
. 

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 t
h

a
t 

th
e
 c

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a
s
 m

a
d
e
 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
c
u
s
to

m
e
r 

s
a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o
n
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 i
n
 

th
e
 d

e
s
ig

n
 o

f 
it
s
 P

P
R

. 

A
F

I 

4
.2

.b
. 

P
P

R
 e

x
p
la

in
s
 w

h
a
t 
th

e
 c

o
u

n
c
il 

is
 d

o
in

g
 a

s
 a

 r
e
s
u

lt
 o

f 
fe

e
d
b

a
c
k
.  

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

h
a

v
in

g
 u

s
e
d
 f

e
e

d
b

a
c
k
 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 

p
u
b

lic
 t

o
 e

n
h
a
n
c
e

 i
ts

 a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t
o
 P

P
R

. 
 

Page 119



A
B

E
R

D
E

E
N

 C
IT

Y
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

 
F

in
a

l 
- 

P
a

g
e

 1
6

 o
f 

1
9
 

 T
h

e
m

e
 

C
h

a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti

c
s
 i

n
c
lu

d
e
…

 
E

v
id

e
n

c
e
 (

k
e

y
 f

a
c
ts

 /
 l

in
k

s
 t

o
 w

e
b

 p
a
g

e
s

) 
S

u
m

m
a
ry

 j
u

d
g

e
m

e
n

t 
R

a
ti

n
g

 

4
.3

 B
a
la

n
c

e
d

 p
ic

tu
re

 o
f 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 
 

4
.3

.a
. 

T
h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

p
re

s
e

n
ts

 a
 

b
a
la

n
c
e
d
 p

ic
tu

re
 o

f 
p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
. 

T
h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

h
a
s
 r

e
p

o
rt

e
d
 d

a
ta

 o
n
 i
ts

 p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
, 

w
h

e
th

e
r 

g
o
o

d
 o

r 
o
th

e
rw

is
e
. 
H

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 m
a
n

y
 i
n
d

ic
a
to

rs
 l
a
c
k
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

in
g

 n
a
rr

a
ti
v
e
 t

h
a
t 

c
o
u
ld

 h
e

lp
fu

lly
 e

x
p
la

in
 r

e
a
s
o
n
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 c

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 i
n
 

2
0
1
3

/1
4
 a

n
d

 a
ls

o
 s

e
t 
o

u
t 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

a
c
ti
o

n
s
 t

h
a

t 
it
 c

o
m

m
it
te

d
 t
o
 

u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
 i
n
 2

0
1
4
/1

5
. 

T
h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

d
o
e
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
 

in
d

ic
a
to

rs
 b

u
t 
th

e
 

d
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 n

a
rr

a
ti
v
e
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d
 t
o
 a

c
c
o
m

p
a
n

y
 

th
e
 i
n
d

ic
a
to

rs
 w

a
s
 n

o
t 

e
a
s
ily

 a
c
c
e
s
s
ib

le
. 

  

A
F

I 

4
.3

.b
. 

T
ra

ff
ic

 l
ig

h
t-

s
ty

le
 c

o
lo

u
rs

 o
r 

s
y
m

b
o
ls

 g
iv

e
 a

 h
e

lp
fu

l 
o

v
e
rv

ie
w

. 
A

 k
e

y
 t

o
 t

h
e
 s

y
m

b
o
ls

 u
s
e

d
 o

n
 t
h

e
 A

b
e

rd
e
e
n

 P
e

rf
o

rm
s

 p
a

g
e
 d

e
s
c
ri
b
e
s
 

th
e
 m

o
n
o
c
h
ro

m
e
 b

lu
e
/w

h
it
e
 s

y
m

b
o
ls

 t
h
a
t 

th
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

u
s
e
s
 t

o
 h

ig
h

lig
h
t 

th
e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 t
re

n
d
 o

n
 i
ts

 v
a
ri
o

u
s
 i
n
d
ic

a
to

rs
. 

 S
y
m

b
o
ls

 t
o
 i
n

d
ic

a
te

 
tr

e
n
d
s
 m

ir
ro

r 
th

e
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 f

o
llo

w
e

d
 b

y
 S

c
o
tl
a
n
d

 P
e
rf

o
rm

s
. 

 

4
.3

.c
. 

P
ri
o
ri

ti
e
s
 f

o
r 

im
p
ro

v
e

m
e
n
t 

b
y
 

th
e
 c

o
u

n
c
il 

is
 c

le
a
r 

to
 t

h
e
 r

e
a
d
e
r.

 
T

h
e
 i
n
d
ic

a
to

rs
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 a

re
 a

rr
a
n
g
e

d
 u

n
d
e
r 

th
e
 p

ri
o
ri

ti
e

s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 

c
o
u
n
c
il.

 S
o
 i
t 

is
 c

le
a
r 

w
h

ic
h
 i
n
d

ic
a
to

rs
 f

a
ll 

u
n

d
e
r 

w
h

ic
h
 p

ri
o
ri
ty

. 
 

4
.4

 G
o

o
d

 u
s
e

 o
f 

c
o

m
p

a
ra

to
rs

 
4
.4

.a
. 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 i
s
 s

e
t 
in

 c
o
n
te

x
t 

u
s
in

g
 c

o
m

p
a
ra

to
rs

 a
n

d
 t
re

n
d
s
. 

A
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

lin
k
e
d

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 A

b
e
rd

e
e
n

 P
e
rf

o
rm

s
 p

a
g
e

 c
o
m

p
a
re

s
 

A
b
e
rd

e
e
n

 C
it
y
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
r 

k
e
y
 c

o
u

n
c
ils

 b
u
t 

it
 u

s
e

d
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 d

a
ti
n
g

 
fr

o
m

 b
e
fo

re
 2

0
1
3
/1

4
. 

 

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 t
h

a
t 

th
e
 

c
o
u
n
c
il 

p
ro

v
id

e
s
 t

h
e
 

p
u
b

lic
 w

it
h
 c

o
m

p
a
ri
s
o
n
 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 b

u
t 

it
 i
s
 d

o
e
s
 

n
o
t 
e
x
p

la
in

 p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
, 

a
n
d
 s

o
m

e
 d

a
ta

 n
e

e
d
s
 

u
p
d
a

te
d
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
3
/1

4
. 

 

Y
e
s
 

4
.4

.b
. 

T
re

n
d
s
 a

re
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 f

o
r 

a
ll 

c
o
u
n
c
il 

in
d
ic

a
to

rs
, 

a
s
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

. 
T

re
n
d
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n

 i
s
 r

e
p
o
rt

e
d
 i
n
 t
h

e
 S

ta
tu

to
ry

 P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 

In
d

ic
a
to

rs
 2

0
1

3
/1

4
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t,

 b
u
t 
th

e
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 s

im
p
ly

 c
o
m

p
ri
s
e
s
 

ta
b
le

s
 o

f 
n
u
m

e
ra

l 
v
a

lu
e
s
 d

a
ti
n
g

 b
a
c
k
 t

o
 2

0
1

1
/1

2
, 
a

n
d
 t

h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 

e
x
p
la

n
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
w

h
a
t 

th
e
 t

re
n
d
s
 m

e
a
n

, 
h
o

w
/w

h
y
 t

h
e

y
 a

ro
s
e

, 
o
r 

h
o

w
 t

h
e
 

c
o
u
n
c
il 

p
la

n
s
 t

o
 a

d
d
re

s
s
. 

4
.4

.c
. 

T
h
e
re

 a
re

 m
e
a
n
in

g
fu

l 
c
o
m

p
a
ri
s
o
n
s
 w

it
h
 o

th
e
r 

c
o
u

n
c
ils

, 
e

g
 

in
 f

a
m

ily
 g

ro
u
p
s
, 

a
n
d
 o

v
e
ra

ll.
 

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

p
ro

v
id

e
s
 c

o
m

p
a
ri
s
o
n
s
 w

it
h

 o
th

e
r 

c
o
u
n
c
ils

 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
e
 C

o
m

p
a
ri

s
o

n
 o

f 
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 d
o

c
u
m

e
n
t.

 
H

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 n

a
rr

a
ti
v
e
 i
n
 t
h

is
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

a
n

d
 i
t 

h
a
s
 n

o
t 

b
e

e
n
 

u
p
d
a

te
d
 w

it
h
 2

0
1
3
/1

4
 d

a
ta

. 

4
.5

 G
o

o
d

 u
s
e

 o
f 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
a
n

d
 c

o
s
t 

in
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n

 

4
.5

.a
. 

P
P

R
 f

e
a
tu

re
s
 t

h
e
 c

o
s
ts

 a
n
d
 

o
th

e
r 

fi
n
a

n
c
ia

l 
a
s
p

e
c
ts

 o
f 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 

d
e
liv

e
ry

.  

T
w

o
 e

x
a
m

p
le

s
 o

f 
c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 i
n
d

ic
a
to

rs
 t

h
a
t 

p
ro

v
id

e
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 

a
re

: 

·
 

O
v
e
ra

ll 
c
o
s
t 

o
f 

th
e
 h

u
m

a
n
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 f

u
n
c
ti
o
n

 

·
 

O
v
e
ra

ll 
c
o
s
t 

o
f 

th
e
 a

c
c
o
u

n
ta

n
c
y
 f

u
n
c
ti
o
n

. 
 

S
o
m

e
 c

o
s
t 

in
d

ic
a
to

rs
 a

re
 r

e
p
o
rt

e
d
 o

n
 f

o
r 

c
e
rt

a
in

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
, 

b
u
t 
th

e
 s

c
a

le
 

o
f 

c
o
v
e
ra

g
e

 o
f 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l/
c
o
s
t 

in
d
ic

a
to

rs
 v

a
ri

e
s
 w

id
e

ly
 a

m
o
n
g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

T
h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

d
o
e
s
 n

o
t 

m
a
k
e
 g

o
o
d
 u

s
e
 o

f 
it
s
 

in
d

ic
a
to

rs
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 t
h

e
 

p
u
b

lic
 w

it
h
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
a
n
d
 

c
o
s
t 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
.  

  

A
F

I 

4
.5

.b
. 

F
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n

 i
s
 w

e
ll 

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
d
 a

n
d
 c

le
a
rl

y
 p

re
s
e
n
te

d
.  

F
e
w

 i
n

d
ic

a
to

rs
 r

e
p
o
rt

 o
n
 f

in
a
n
c
e
/c

o
s
t 

in
 t
h

e
 c

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 o

w
n
 w

e
b
 p

a
g
e
s
. 

B
y
 c

o
n
tr

a
s
t,

 t
h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

re
p

o
rt

s
 o

n
 o

f 
fi
n
a
n
c
e
/c

o
s
t 

in
d
ic

a
to

rs
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

re
p
o
rt

in
g
 o

n
 L

G
B

F
 i
n
d
ic

a
to

rs
. 

H
o
w

e
v
e
r,

 t
h

e
s
e
 a

re
 n

o
t 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
 b

y
 

e
x
p
la

n
a
to

ry
 n

a
rr

a
ti
v
e
. 

 

Page 120



A
B

E
R

D
E

E
N

 C
IT

Y
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

 
F

in
a

l 
- 

P
a

g
e

 1
7

 o
f 

1
9
 

 T
h

e
m

e
 

C
h

a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti

c
s
 i

n
c
lu

d
e
…

 
E

v
id

e
n

c
e
 (

k
e

y
 f

a
c
ts

 /
 l

in
k

s
 t

o
 w

e
b

 p
a
g

e
s

) 
S

u
m

m
a
ry

 j
u

d
g

e
m

e
n

t 
R

a
ti

n
g

 

4
.5

.c
. 

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n

 o
n
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
’ 
u
n

it
 c

o
s
ts

, 
e
g

 £
 p

e
r 

p
ri
m

a
ry

 
s
c
h
o
o
l 
p

u
p

il.
 

S
e
e
 4

.5
.a

. 

4
.5

.d
. 

P
P

R
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o

n
 o

n
 

th
e
 c

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 b

u
d
g

e
ts

 f
o
r 

m
a
jo

r 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
.  

N
o
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 w

a
s
 f

o
u
n
d

. 

4
.5

.e
. 

P
la

in
 l
a
n

g
u
a

g
e
 e

x
p
la

in
s
 t

h
e
 

fi
g
u
re

s
.  

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 l
it
tl
e

 e
x
p
la

n
a

to
ry

 t
e

x
t 

s
u
rr

o
u
n
d
in

g
 t

h
e
 i
n
d

ic
a
to

rs
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
3

/1
4

 

4
.6

 D
ia

lo
g

u
e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 

p
u

b
li

c
 

 

4
.6

.a
. 

T
h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

h
a
s
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
e

d
 t
h

e
 

p
u
b

lic
 o

n
 w

h
a
t 
it
 w

a
n
ts

 f
ro

m
 P

P
R

. 
 

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

d
o

e
s
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
 t

h
e

 p
u

b
lic

 o
n
 w

h
a
t 

th
e

y
 

w
a
n
t .
 T

h
e
 w

e
b
 p

a
g

e
 a

t 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

a
n
d
 G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

 >
  

P
e

rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
  
>

  
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 I
n
d

ic
a
to

rs
  

>
  

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 R

e
p
o
rt

 F
e
e
d

b
a
c
k
 F

o
rm

 >
 (

T
e
ll
 

u
s
 w

h
a
t 

y
o

u
 t

h
in

k
 c

a
rr

ie
s
 a

 q
u

e
s
ti
o

n
n
a

ir
e
 f

o
r 

th
e
 p

u
b
lic

 t
o
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 a

 
q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
n

a
ir
e

 o
n
 t

h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 P

P
R

, 
w

it
h
 q

u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
 t

h
a
t 

in
c
lu

d
e
: 

·
 

‘D
id

 y
o

u
 f

in
d
 A

b
e

rd
e
e
n

 P
e

rf
o

rm
s

 e
a
s
y
 t

o
 n

a
v
ig

a
te

?
’ 
 

·
 

‘D
o
e
s
 i
t 

fe
e
l 
th

e
 s

it
e
 o

ff
e
rs

 t
h
e
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 a

b
o

u
t 
o

u
r 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

n
d
 

fu
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 w

h
ic

h
 y

o
u
 a

re
 i
n
te

re
s
te

d
 i
n
?

’ 
 

H
o

w
e

v
e
r,

 t
h
e
 w

e
b
 p

a
g

e
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 

s
h

o
w

 a
 l
iv

e
 s

n
a
p
s
h

o
t 

s
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 

s
u
rv

e
y
’s

 r
e
s
u
lt
s
, 

a
n

d
 t
h

e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 w

h
e
th

e
r/

h
o

w
 t

h
e
 

c
o
u
n
c
il 

h
a
s
 u

s
e

d
 f

e
e
d

b
a
c
k
 t
o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 t

h
e
 d

e
s
ig

n
 a

n
d
 d

e
liv

e
r 

it
s
 P

P
R

. 
N

o
n
e
th

e
le

s
s
, 

th
e

 u
s
e
 o

f 
a
n

 o
n
lin

e
 P

P
R

 s
u
rv

e
y
 i
s
 a

n
 u

n
u
s
u
a
l 
b
u
t 

g
o
o

d
 

id
e

a
. 

 

T
h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

c
o

n
s
u
lt
s
 w

it
h

 
th

e
 p

u
b

lic
 a

b
o
u
t 

th
e

ir
 

v
ie

w
s
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 

e
x
is

ti
n

g
 P

P
R

 a
n
d
 w

h
a
t 

th
e

y
 w

a
n
t 
o
f 

P
P

R
 i
n
 

fu
tu

re
. 
H

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 t
h
e

 
c
o
u
n
c
il 

c
o
u
ld

 d
o
 m

o
re

 t
o
 

s
h
o

w
 h

o
w

 i
t 

h
a
s
 u

ti
lis

e
d
 

th
e
 T

e
ll 

u
s
 w

h
a
t 
y
o
u
 t

h
in

k
 

s
u
rv

e
y
 a

n
d
 s

o
c
ia

l 
m

e
d
ia

 
to

 e
n

g
a
g

e
 t
h

e
 p

u
b
lic

 
a
b
o
u

t 
w

a
y
s
 i
n
 w

h
ic

h
 i
t 

c
o
u
ld

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 i
ts

 P
P

R
. 

Y
e
s
 

4
.6

.b
. 

T
h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

u
s
e
s
 s

o
c
ia

l 
m

e
d
ia

 
to

 e
n

g
a
g

e
 t
h

e
 p

u
b
lic

 a
n
d
 h

a
v
e

 a
 

d
ia

lo
g

u
e
 o

n
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
.  

A
t 
th

e
 v

e
ry

 b
o
tt

o
m

 o
f 

e
a
c
h
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

w
e
b

 p
a

g
e
, 
th

e
re

 a
re

 l
in

k
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

c
o
u
n
c
il’

s
 v

a
ri
o

u
s
 s

o
c
ia

l 
m

e
d
ia

 p
a
g

e
s
. 

H
o

w
e
v
e
r,

 t
h

e
 l
in

k
s
 a

re
 o

n
ly

 a
 f

e
w

 
m

ill
im

e
tr

e
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 i
n
 s

iz
e
 a

n
d
 u

s
e
 s

ty
lis

e
d
 l
o

g
o
s
, 

s
o
 t

h
e

y
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 

e
lu

s
iv

e
 f

o
r 

m
a
n

y
 p

e
o
p

le
 t

o
 f

in
d
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

. 

T
h
e
 T

w
it
te

r@
a
b
e
rd

e
e

n
ilv

 a
c
c
o
u
n
t 
is

 u
s
e

d
 a

s
 a

 k
e

y
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n

 t
o
o

l 
in

 r
a

is
in

g
 a

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 s

p
re

a
d

in
g

 r
e
le

v
a
n
t 

n
e

w
s
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 c

it
y
.  

T
h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

h
a
s
 c

re
a
te

d
 i
ts

 o
w

n
 Y

o
u

T
u

b
e
 C

h
a
n

n
e
l,

 w
h
ic

h
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 

v
ie

w
e
rs

 w
it
h
 a

 w
id

e
 r

a
n
g
e
 o

f 
p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
s
u

lt
a
ti
o

n
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
. 

H
o

w
e

v
e
r,

 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 t
o
 s

h
o

w
 h

o
w

 t
h

e
 c

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a
s
 u

s
e
d

 s
o
c
ia

l 
m

e
d
ia

 t
o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 i
ts

 P
P

R
. 

Page 121



A
B

E
R

D
E

E
N

 C
IT

Y
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

 
F

in
a

l 
- 

P
a

g
e

 1
8

 o
f 

1
9
 

 T
h

e
m

e
 

C
h

a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti

c
s
 i

n
c
lu

d
e
…

 
E

v
id

e
n

c
e
 (

k
e

y
 f

a
c
ts

 /
 l

in
k

s
 t

o
 w

e
b

 p
a
g

e
s

) 
S

u
m

m
a
ry

 j
u

d
g

e
m

e
n

t 
R

a
ti

n
g

 

4
.7

 A
c

c
e

s
s
ib

il
it

y
 

4
.7

.a
. 

P
P

R
 f

e
a
tu

re
s
 a

 r
a
n

g
e
 o

f 
o
u
tp

u
ts

 t
h
a

t 
ta

rg
e
t 
s
p
e
c
if
ic

 
a
u
d

ie
n
c
e
s
. 
 

T
h
e
 h

e
a
d

e
r 

b
a
r 

o
n
 t
h

e
 c

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 w

e
b
s
it
e
 h

a
s
 a

n
 o

p
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

‘A
c
c
e
s
s
ib

ili
ty

’,
 w

h
ic

h
 l
e

a
d
s
 t

h
e
 r

e
a

d
e
r 

th
ro

u
g

h
 h

o
w

 t
o
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e
 t
h
e
 s

iz
e

 
o
f 

o
n
-s

c
re

e
n
 t
e
x
t.

 

N
e

w
s
le

tt
e
rs

 a
n

d
 l
e
a
fl
e
ts

 a
re

 d
is

tr
ib

u
te

d
 i
n
 h

a
rd

 c
o

p
y
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 

p
u
b

lis
h
e

d
 o

n
 t
h

e
 w

e
b
s
it
e

. 

T
h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

h
a
s
 p

re
p
a
re

d
 c

a
s
e
 s

tu
d

ie
s
 o

n
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 

lib
ra

ry
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
, 

th
e
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

T
a
x
 a

n
d
 t
h

e
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

c
o
u
n
c
il 

h
o

u
s
e
 r

e
n
t 

a
rr

e
a
rs

 (
p

u
b

li
c
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

c
a
s

e
s
tu

d
ie

s
) 

o
n
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

T
a
x
, 

H
o
u
s
in

g
 A

rr
e
a

rs
 a

n
d
 L

ib
ra

ry
 &

 I
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

 E
a
c
h
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
u

n
c
il 

re
p
o
rt

s
 a

 r
a
n

g
e
 o

f 
q
u
a

lit
a
ti
v
e
 a

n
d
 c

o
s
t-

b
a
s
e
d
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n

 t
o
 t

h
e

ir
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
. 

T
h
e
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

th
e
 p

u
b
lic

 d
ir
e
c
tl
y
 w

it
h
 a

 
ra

n
g
e
 o

f 
p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 p

re
s
e

n
te

d
 u

s
in

g
 

in
fo

g
ra

p
h
ic

s
. 

A
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

 l
e

a
fl
e
t 
is

 a
ls

o
 p

ro
d
u
c
e

d
. 

 T
h
e
 a

n
n
u

a
l 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

T
a
x
 b

ill
in

g
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 a

 h
a
rd

 c
o
p

y
 l
e

a
fl
e
t 
fo

r 
e
a
c
h
 h

o
u
s
e
h

o
ld

e
r .

 T
h
e
 l
e
a
fl
e
t 

is
 a

ls
o

 a
v
a
ila

b
le

 i
n
 o

th
e
r 

fo
rm

a
ts

 a
n
d
 o

n
 

th
e
 c

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 w

e
b

s
it
e
. 

 

 T
h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

p
u
b

lis
h

e
s
 ‘
O

u
r 

G
re

e
n
 T

im
e
s
’ 
q
u
a
rt

e
rl

y
 i
n
 b

o
th

 h
a
rd

 c
o
p

y
 

fo
rm

a
t 
a
n
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 w

e
b
s
it
e
. 

It
 h

a
s
 a

ls
o
 p

u
b

lis
h
e

d
 a

 C
lim

a
te

 C
h
a
n

g
e
 

D
e
c
la

ra
ti
o

n
 R

e
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

2
0
1

3
/1

4
, 

w
h

ic
h
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 t

h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t
o
 c

lim
a
te

 c
h
a
n

g
e
 a

d
a
p
ta

ti
o

n
: 

T
h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

m
a
k
e

s
 a

 w
id

e
 

ra
n
g
e
 o

f 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 

a
v
a

ila
b

le
 t

o
 t
h

e
 p

u
b
lic

, 
a
n
d
 a

ls
o
 i
n
 a

 r
a
n

g
e
 o

f 
m

e
d
ia

. 
H

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 i
t 

w
o
u

ld
 

b
e
 h

e
lp

fu
l 
to

 c
la

ri
fy

 h
o

w
 

th
e
 p

u
b

lic
 o

b
ta

in
 h

a
rd

 
c
o
p
ie

s
 o

f 
re

p
o
rt

s
 a

n
d
 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 i
n
 o

th
e
r 

la
n

g
u
a

g
e
s
. 

Y
e
s
 

4
.7

.b
. 
In

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 i
n
 

d
if
fe

re
n
t 

la
n

g
u

a
g
e
s
, 

o
n
 r

e
q

u
e
s
t.

 
It

 i
s
 u

n
c
le

a
r 

h
o

w
 t

o
 a

p
p

ly
 f

o
r 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 i
n
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 

la
n

g
u
a
g

e
s
. 

 

4
.7

c
. 

P
ri

n
te

d
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n

 i
s
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 

o
n
 r

e
q

u
e
s
t.

 
N

o
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 w

a
s
 f

o
u
n
d

 o
n
 w

h
e
th

e
r 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 c

a
n

 b
e

 s
o
u
g
h
t 

in
 

p
ri
n
te

d
 f

o
rm

, 
e
g
 i
n
 a

 l
a
rg

e
 f

o
n
t 

s
u

it
a
b

le
 f

o
r 

v
is

u
a

lly
 i
m

p
a
ir
e
d

 p
e

o
p
le

. 

  
 

Page 122



A
B

E
R

D
E

E
N

 C
IT

Y
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

 
F

in
a

l 
- 

P
a

g
e

 1
9

 o
f 

1
9
 

 G
o

o
d

/i
n

te
re

s
ti

n
g

 p
ra

c
ti

c
e

 
 W

h
ic

h
 c

o
u

n
c
il
 i

s
 t

h
is

 a
b

o
u

t?
 

A
b

e
rd

e
e
n

 C
it

y
 C

o
u

n
c

il
 

H
e
a
d

li
n

e
 t

o
p

ic
 

D
ia

lo
g

u
e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 p

u
b
lic

. 

W
h

a
t 

is
 t

h
e
 p

ra
c
ti

c
e
, 

a
n

d
 w

h
a
t 

m
a
k
e

s
 i
t 

in
te

re
s
ti

n
g

?
 

T
h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

is
 u

s
in

g
 a

n
 o

n
lin

e
 q

u
e
s
ti
o
n
n

a
ir
e
 t

o
 a

s
k
 t

h
e

 p
u
b

lic
 f

o
r 

th
e

ir
 v

ie
w

s
 o

n
 t

h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t
o

 p
u

b
lic

 p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

in
g
. 

W
h
a
t 
m

a
k
e
s
 i
t 

in
te

re
s
ti
n

g
: 

·
 

T
h
is

 s
e
e
m

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 o

n
ly

 S
c
o

tt
is

h
 c

o
u

n
c
il 

to
 d

o
 t

h
is

. 

·
 

T
h
e
 s

u
rv

e
y
 i
s
 s

h
o
rt

 a
n
d
 s

im
p
le

, 
a
n

d
 w

o
u
ld

 p
ro

b
a
b

ly
 t

a
k
e
 n

o
 m

o
re

 t
h
a

n
 f

iv
e

 m
in

u
te

s
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
le

te
. 

 

W
h

a
t 

h
a
s
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
te

d
 t

o
 i

ts
 

s
u

c
c
e

s
s
 i

n
 t

h
is

 c
o

u
n

c
il
?

 
·
 

It
 i
s
 p

o
s
s
ib

ly
 t

o
o
 e

a
rl

y
 t

o
 t

e
ll,

 b
e
c
a
u
s
e

 t
h
e

 c
o
u
n
c
il 

d
o
e
s
 n

o
t 

a
p
p
e

a
r 

to
 h

a
v
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

e
d
 t
h
e

 r
e
s
u
lt
s
 o

f 
th

e
 s

u
rv

e
y
, 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 t

o
 

s
h
o

w
 w

h
e
th

e
r 

o
r 

h
o

w
 t

h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

h
a
s
 u

ti
lis

e
d
 t

h
e
 s

u
rv

e
y
 f

in
d
in

g
s
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 i
ts

 a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t

o
 P

P
R

. 

L
in

k
s
 t

o
 k

e
y
 w

e
b

 p
a
g

e
s
 

a
n

d
/o

r 
d

o
c
u

m
e
n

ts
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

a
n
d
 G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

 >
  

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
  
>

  
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

 I
n
d

ic
a
to

rs
  

>
  

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 R

e
p

o
rt

 F
e
e

d
b
a
c
k
 F

o
rm

  

h
tt

p
:/

/w
w

w
.a

b
e
rd

e
e
n

c
it

y
.g

o
v

.u
k
/c

o
u

n
c
il
_

g
o

v
e
rn

m
e
n

t/
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
/p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
_
in

d
ic

a
to

rs
/p

rf
_

fe
e
d

b
a
c
k
_
fo

rm
.a

s
p

  

W
h

o
 t

o
 c

o
n

ta
c
t 

in
 t

h
e
 c

o
u

n
c
il
 

fo
r 

fu
rt

h
e
r 

in
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n

 
(i

n
c
lu

d
e
 c

o
n

ta
c
t 

d
e
ta

il
s

) 

N
e
il 

B
u
c
k
  

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 R

is
k
 M

a
n

a
g
e
r 

C
u
s
to

m
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 &

 P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e

  

n
e
b

u
c
k
@

a
b

e
rd

e
e
n

c
it

y
.g

o
v

.u
k

  
  

T
e
l 
0
1
2
2

4
 5

2
2
 4

0
8

 

 

Page 123



Page 124

This page is intentionally left blank



 

Paragraph for internal consultation (i.e.  officers and Elected Members) 
 
"NOT FOR PUBLICATION 

This report is circulated for consultation purposes only and must not be discussed or the contents 
released to anyone or any organisation outwith the Council.  You should only discuss this with 
authorised Council employees.  If you are in any doubt about who you are able to disclose this 
information to please contact the report author or your Director or Head of Service.  If you are a member 
of a trade union and you are being consulted on this report as part of the Council's formal consultation 
procedures please adhere to these arrangements and contact the Head of Human Resources if you 
require any further advice." 
 

 

 
COMMITTEE  Audit, Risk and Scrutiny 
 
DATE  29 September 2015 
 
DIRECTOR  Angela Scott 
 
TITLE OF REPORT  Deduction of PAYE from Office Holders 
 
REPORT NUMBER CG/15/118 
 
CHECKLIST COMPLETED     Yes 
 

 
 
 
1. PURPOSE OF REPORT 

 
To present the Committee with details of a recently identified risk, 
concerning the deduction of PAYE from those categorised as ‘office 
holders’. 
 
 

2. RECOMMENDATION(S) 
 
The Committee are asked to note the position  
 
 

3. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
Back tax of £26,295 was demanded by HMRC, and a Penalty 
(discounted because of the Council’s cooperation) of £3944.25 was 
imposed, suspended for a period of one month, on the undertaking of 
measures seeking to prevent a recurrence. If there is a recurrence, 
there is a possibility of further penalties being imposed. There are no 
other financial implications arising from the report. 
 

4. OTHER IMPLICATIONS 
 
As part of the agreement with HMRC, new templates have been 
introduced when volunteers are appointed to certain positions, making 
the tax position clear. Officers involved in such appointments have had 

Agenda Item 6.2

Page 125



 

2 
 

a briefing from Legal Services, and the opportunity to discuss particular 
cases.  
As a result of the changed procedures, there has been some 
discontent expressed by current volunteers affected, and at least one 
volunteer has stopped undertaking duties, and one curator says she 
will no longer accept nomination as part of the Panel provided to the 
Sheriff Principle. 
. 

 Categories of those who may be regarded as “office holders” include 
Curators and others who prepare Reports for Court in Family cases or 
Mental Health Guardianships; members of Adoption and Fostering 
Panels, and similar panels; members of the Social Work Complaints 
Review Committee; members of the School Placings and Exclusions 
Committee; young people who are engaged by Trading Standards for 
alcohol Test Purchases; members of the Friends of Aberdeen Art 
Gallery who undertake tours at the Art Gallery; and similar volunteers 
from a selected pool, who carry out “successive work”, and who get 
fees or “benefits in kind” for undertaking duties, especially where such 
duties perform a role required under statute. 

 
 
 
5. BACKGROUND/MAIN ISSUES 
 

During a scheduled review by an HMRC Inspector, ACC was advised 
that we had failed to deduct PAYE and NIC from payments to Adoption 
& Fostering Panel members. Arrears of unpaid tax for Panel members 
and others were recently agreed with HMRC, and a new arrangement 
for payment through the Payroll Service was established and 
implemented. This issue has not previously been raised by HMRC with 
any other Scottish Local Authority. 
 

 
5.1 Some 3 years ago, an HMRC inspector carrying out a routine 

inspection of council records commented that one group (members of 
the Adoption and Fostering panel) had been paid inappropriately in 
having their attendance fees paid gross, without deduction of Pay As 
You Earn or National Insurance Contributions. Initially, this was 
contested by the council, since Panel members are not employees, but 
HMRC then argued that such people were to be regarded as “office 
holders” and the council was required in terms on the Income Tax 
(Earning and Pensions) Act 2003 to deduct income tax from payments 
to office holders.  
 
The council then took an Opinion from Senior Counsel at the tax bar, 
and he confirmed that HMRC were correct. Further, other examples 
specified to Counsel were also confirmed to be office holders. This 
included Curators, appointed by the Courts from a Panel nominated by 
the Chief Social Work Officer, who write reports on Family Matters (eg 
relating to proposed Adoptions) or Mental Health issues 
(Guardianships). It was said that there was a relationship between the 
Council and such people, they were chosen from a pool of selected 

Page 126



 

3 
 

individuals, and successive work was being carried out, usually to 
perform a statutory function of the Council. It did not matter that there 
was no employment relationship, and no guarantee that work would be 
provided, or that work would be done. 

 
5.2 Arrangement with HMRC 

This point was then conceded to HMRC, and they then asked for 
information on all such payments made in the past 6 years. That 
information was collected and given to HMRC, who then calculated the 
amount of tax unpaid during that 6 year period (£26,295), which has 
now been paid.  
 
HMRC also calculated the amount of penalty due because of non-
compliance with the arrangement to deduct PAYE and NIC from 
income paid. This penalty was discounted because of the council’s 
cooperation, and amounted to £3,944,25. However, this penalty was 
then suspended as the council gave certain undertakings as to future 
arrangements 

• The council will meet all its notification and filing obligations 

• The Committee Services section of Legal and Democratic 
Services will liaise with all relevant departments to discuss and 
implement changes to their procedures when engaging office 
holders, whilst also making these departments aware of the 
implications for the council if payments are not treated correctly 
and keeping records when this has occurred 

• Guidance and training has been delivered by Legal Services to 
all service managers in all the relevant departments within the 
council and the guidance states that any successors to these 
positions must be fully versed of (sic) the correct procedures 

• The Head of Legal Services will ultimately hold the responsibility 
for considering the position of an office. They will maintain all 
relevant guidance for distribution to all appropriate departments, 
allowing them to follow HMRC guidance when engaging 
individuals and arrange meetings to ensure corporate 
understanding of the guidance and keep appropriate records of 
these reviews. 

• The council will liaise with the internal audit team and audits on 
gross payments should be included in the random audit 
programme already in place. Any such transaction would be 
identified during the continued testing of other areas.  

 
5.3 Future payments 

A Briefing Note on Office holders has been prepared and issued to 
Services to inform them of the issue, and give some working definitions 
and examples to assist with identification of office holders. More 
complex cases can be referred to Legal Services for more detailed 
support, where required, and there have been discussions between 
Legal Services and Services about actual examples, to establish those 
who are to be regarded as Officeholders. The Briefing Note requires 
Service heads to ensure that any successors in post will receive the 
same briefing, and be advised of the need to identify office holders. 

Page 127



 

4 
 

 
Once officeholders have been identified, this has been and is to be 
intimated to payroll Service. They will then arrange payment under 
deduction of PAYE and NIC. Payroll have established a separate “org”, 
putting officeholders with office bearers, quite separate from 
Employees.  
 
Internal Audit have been advised of the position, and will address this 
in their audit role in a proportionate way, given the sums involved and 
the frequency of payment. 
 
The duty to deduct PAYE and NIC applies to all income paid, and also 
to any relevant “benefits in kind”, such as mileage covering journeys to 
the place where duties are carried out. 

 
 
5.4 Risks 

Once identified and in the system, office holders will be paid under 
deduction of PAYE and NIC. Existing groups have all been considered 
and assessed appropriately. The risk is regarding the appointment of 
lay people to new groupings established by Services, or committees of 
the council, and ensuring that the question is asked as to whether the 
work such people are doing, the relationship with the council, and, 
crucially, whether there is sufficient successive work, would be such as 
to constitute such people as office holders. If the identification is not 
properly made, it is possible that payment of attendance fees, or travel 
expenses, may be made through the Creditors system, on presentation 
of a claim form or vouched receipts, and without deduction of PAYE 
and NIC. 
 
This would be in breach of the council’s arrangement to make 
payments under PAYE, and would also breach the recent undertakings 
given to HMRC. 

 
5.5 Management of risks 

Relevant officers in each Service have been advised of the situation by 
Committee Services. All have received the Briefing Note, and the 
opportunity to discuss particular cases with Legal Services officers. 
Payroll Services have a system set up to ensure payment of notified 
people is made under the correct deductions. 

 
 

 
6. IMPACT 
 

Services must be alert to the appointment of office holders, and ensure 
they are correctly paid under deduction of PAYE and NIC, through the 
Payroll Service 
 
 
 

 

Page 128



 

5 
 

7. MANAGEMENT OF RISK 
 

A Briefing Note on Office holders has been prepared and issued to 
Services to inform them of the issue, and give some working definitions 
and examples to assist with identification of office holders. More 
complex cases can be referred to Legal Services for more detailed 
support, where required. A payment system to ensure that correct 
deductions are made has been set up by Payroll Services. 
 
 

8. BACKGROUND PAPERS 
  
 None 
 
 
9.       REPORT AUTHOR DETAILS 

 
Fiona M Selbie, Team leader, Team 2, Litigation and Licensing 
fselbie@aberdeencity.gov.uk 
01224 522542 
 
 

 
 
 

Page 129



Page 130

This page is intentionally left blank



 

1 
 

 
ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL 

 

 
COMMITTEE  Audit, Risk & Scrutiny 
 
DATE  29 September 2015 
 
DIRECTOR  N/A  
 
TITLE OF REPORT  Outstanding Internal Audit Recommendations 

Pre 2015/16 
 
REPORT NUMBER N/A 
 
CHECKLIST COMPLETED Yes 
 

 
1. PURPOSE OF REPORT 

1.1 This report advises the Committee of progress Services have made 
with implementing recommendations agreed in Internal Audit reports 
issued by PWC, and made by the Surveillance Commissioner 
following an inspection in April 2014.   

2. RECOMMENDATION 

2.1 The Committee is requested to review, discuss and comment on the 
issues raised within this report and the attached appendices. 

3. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 

3.1 There are no financial implications arising as a result of this report. 

4. FOLLOW UP OF RECOMMENDATIONS 

4.1 The details relating to recommendations made previously by PWC, 
which were due to be implemented by the end of July 2015, are 
shown in the attached appendix. 

4.2 The Office of the Surveillance Commissioner made the following 
recommendations in April 2014 following an inspection:  

 
1. That the Council amends its protocol and procedures document 

to address the issues discussed in the Inspection Report; 
 

2. That there should be an audit of Council Staff to identify those 
who hold either an investigative or enforcement function and 
then provide training tailored to the needs of those officers on 
RIPSA to ensure that they have the knowledge required which is 
commensurate with their responsibilities; and 

Agenda Item 7.1

Page 131



 

2 
 

 
3. That authorisations should always address in full the activity 

authorised, where and how: this should be monitored by the 
oversight regime which should also be taking steps to ensure 
that all authorisations are cancelled as soon as they are no 
longer required. 

4.3 Council Officers have confirmed that a report was approved by the 
Finance, Policy and Resources Committee on 15 September, 2015 
which approved a revised Corporate Protocol and Procedures on 
Covert Surveillance and a RIPSA Training Plan.  The 
implementation of these, together, complete the implementation of 
the above recommendations. 

5. REPORT AUTHOR DETAILS 

 
David Hughes, Chief Internal Auditor 
David.Hughes@aberdeenshire.gov.uk 
(01224) 664184 
 

 

Page 132



 

3 
 

Outstanding Internal Audit Recommendations          Appendix A 
 

Report Title Date 
Issued 

Recommendation and Risk 
Rating 

Update Responsible 
Officer 

Original 
Due Date 

Revised date 

Community 
Centres 

Apr-14 Risk Rating - Medium                                                                                                                       
The Council should take action to 
ensure that all leased community 
centres sign up to the new lease and 
management agreement. If 
necessary, payment of the 
Development Grant should be 
withheld until signed lease and 
management agreements are in 
place. 

A report was taken to Communities, 
Housing and Infrastructure 
Committee in February 2015 
recommending that the development 
grant was held for those Centres yet 
to sign up.  The Committee did not 
accept this recommendation.  A 
further report is expected to go to 
CHI on this issue in October 2015.  

Service 
Manager, 
Sport and 

Communities 

31-Dec-14 31-Oct-15 

Complaints 
Handling 

Sep-14 Risk Rating - Low                                                                                                                          
A complaints handling training 
package should be developed and 
included as mandatory training for 
any staff members involved in 
complaints handling. Management 
could consider utilising SPSO 
training materials as an alternative to 
developing a bespoke training 
package. 
These training materials should form 
a part of the induction process for 
new joiners. 
Refresher training should be 
mandatory for all staff members 
involved in the complaints handling 
process. This should include a 
reminder of best practices in 
complaints handling, and details of 

Procedural improvements are being 
implemented before rolling the 
training out across the organisation, 
so that all council employees are 
being trained using a consistent 
corporate approach. 
 
An online interactive learning (OIL) 
course has been developed and as 
recommended, the content is based 
on the SPSO training material.  The 
OIL course will form part of the 
corporate training programme which 
will commence once a complaints 
web form is launched, providing a 
corporate method for all council 
officers to logging Frontline 
Complaints.  Development of the 
online form is currently ongoing.  

Project 
Executive 

31-Dec-14 31-Dec-15 P
a
g
e
 1

3
3



 

4 
 

new or updated procedures. Face to face training will then also 
be undertaken with frontline teams to 
reinforce the procedures and 
coaching provided to responding 
officers to improve the quality of 
responses.  These actions are 
planned to commence before the 
end of 2015.   

Compliance 
with Laws and 
Regulations 

Nov-14 Risk Rating - Medium                                                                                                                       
· Legal Services will, in conjunction 
with Human Resources (HR) and the 
Services, perform a risk assessment 
to identify those laws and regulations 
for which breaches would have a 
significant impact on the Council.  
· HR, in conjunction with Legal 
Services and the Services, will 
compile a list of all training which 
addresses the laws and regulations 
identified in the risk assessment. 
Where gaps in available training 
materials exist, additional training 
will be developed.  
· HR, in conjunction with Legal 
Services and the Services, will 
assess the level of training required 
for each role. This exercise is 
already underway by HR but will now 
include any additional training 
identified in the risk assessment.  
· The output of the risk assessment 
and newly created training material 
will be used by the Services to 

This is a substantial area of work.  
The task is currently being scoped 
and consideration of a revised 
timescale is dependent upon this.  A 
way of progressing this has been 
agreed between the Service and 
Internal Audit. 

Head of Legal 
and 

Democratic 
Services  

and  
HR Manager 

31-Mar-15 The Service 
will report to 

the Audit, Risk 
and Scrutiny 
Committee in 

November 
2015 regarding 

progress 

P
a
g

e
 1

3
4



 

5 
 

update job profiles, ensuring staff 
have an understanding of the 
mandatory training required.         
  Completion of mandatory training 
for staff will be monitored and an 
appropriate process implemented for 
escalating issues with non-
completion. Consideration should be 
given to including an annual sign off 
on the Your HR system which would 
be approved by line management 
during the performances 
management process.  

Carefirst Feb-15 Risk Rating - Medium                                                                                                                       
1.  Management should assign 
responsibility for reviewing and 
actioning the unmatched 
transactions report. Management 
may consider creating a dedicated 
role for this task as it would benefit 
from a technical understanding of 
CareFirst, knowledge of the 
Council’s financial arrangements 
with suppliers and all client groups. 
2.· Agreement will be reached on the 
criteria/ parameters to be used for 
deciding whether transactions 
should be investigated or not. The 
unmatched transaction report will be 
modified by the CareFirst Team to 
ensure it only includes the 
transactions for assessment before it 
is issued to the individual 

 
1. The identification of a dedicated 
person with relevant experience 
remains outstanding, however, some 
data tidy up work has been 
undertaken by the CareFirst Team 
which will result in fewer unmatched 
transactions being created.  Will be 
picked up as part of the Care 
Management Transformation 
Project. 
2. As for 1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Head of Joint 
Operations 

30-Jun-15 31-Mar-16  
On completion 

of Care 
Management 

Transformation 
Project 

P
a
g
e
 1

3
5



 

6 
 

responsible for reviewing and 
actioning. 
3.· Dummy invoices will be 
processed in CareFirst to remove 
illegitimate transactions. This will not 
impact actuals (which are reported 
through e-Financials) and will allow 
for accurate commitment reporting. 
The individual responsible for the 
unmatched transaction report should 
also be responsible for this task. 
4.· To ensure temporarily suspended 
care packages do not accrue costs, 
the person responsible for reviewing 
and actioning the unmatched 
transactions report should enter 
variances to offset the amount. A list 
of users who are not closing care 
packages as per the guidelines 
should be issued to Service 
Managers for appropriate action. 
5.· The completed unmatched 
transaction report should be 
reviewed and signed off by the 
responsible person’s line manager 
on a monthly basis. 
6.· Consideration will be given to 
separating the roles of those who 
assess and manage frontline client 
needs and 

 
 
3. As for 1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4. As for 1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5. As for 1 
 
 
 
 
6 This issue is part of the new 
Planning and Development 
Manager's workload and discussions 
are being held across the various 
sections to ensure that this is 
actioned. 
 

P
a
g

e
 1

3
6



 

7 
 

Carefirst Feb-15 Risk Rating - Low                                                                                                                          
The Council should discuss with 
other Local Authorities the appetite 
for setting financial 
authorisation limits within the 
system. If popular this should be 
raised at the next OLM Systems 
meeting. 

User Group meeting scheduled for 
August 2015 has been cancelled - 
awaiting rescheduled date. 

Team 
Manager, 

Performance 
Management 

31-Mar-15 30-Nov-15 
following next 
User Group 

meeting 

IT Disaster 
Recovery 

Feb-15 Risk Rating - Low                                                                                                                          
ICT will undertake an annual 
walkthrough of the plans by those 
involved in their operation to try and 
identify any weaknesses and to 
ensure that key people are aware of 
their responsibilities and actions in a 
disaster recovery situation. (a table 
top review) 

A meeting has been held with 
relevant IT staff to walk through 
Disaster Recovery and Business 
Continuity plans.  A further table top 
exercise to test the plan was 
scheduled for June 2015 but had to 
be postponed.  This has been re-
scheduled for September 2015. 

IT Manager 30-Jun-15 30-Sep-15 

IT Disaster 
Recovery 

Feb-15 Risk Rating - Low                                                                                                                          
Telephony DR processes will be 
updated and tested, with the support 
of Getronics, as per their contractual 
arrangements 

Contractual arrangements for DR 
ended March 2015 and tender for 
new arrangements is due to end July 
2015.  This will be done with winning 
supplier.   
Update as at 28 August: New 
contract due to commence on 1 
September and action on target for 
completion within revised due date. 

IT Manager 31-May-15 31-Dec-15 

Service review Feb-15 Risk Rating - High                                                                                                                         
The definition, requirements and 
timeliness of a review under the 
Care Management Standards should 
be re-communicated to Care 
Workers via team meetings. 

This issue has been discussed with 
service managers and team leaders 
at a service development day on 6 
July with instructions to action the 
advice given by PWC immediately.  
Reviews form part of the Care 
management transformation project 

Chief Officer, 
Health and 
Social Care 

28-Feb-15 31-Dec-15 

P
a
g
e
 1

3
7



 

8 
 

that is currently being undertaken by 
the planning and development 
manager in OP services. 

Services 
review 

Feb-15 Risk Rating - High                                                                                                                         
1. Management should formally 
assess the staffing issues within 
SC&W and consider increasing the 
resource budget if appropriate. 
2. The following reports should be 
run on a monthly basis and 
distributed to the relevant teams who 
will action the closing or 
reassignment of the activities: 
a. A report detailing open activities 
which have no open service 
agreement. and; 
b. A report detailing open activities 
which are not assigned to the care 
worker who is 
currently assigned the care package. 
3. The ‘request for funding’ activity 
should be renamed to ‘review of care 
package’ to ensure clarity on the 
purpose of the activity. The ‘required 
date’ field of the ‘request for funding’ 
activity should be made mandatory 
to ensure the activity can be used 
appropriately. Please note, OLM will 
be required to make these system 
changes. 
4. Guidance on the purpose and 
operational use of the newly 
renamed activity should be 

1.  Management has assessed the 
staffing issue with service managers 
and team leaders.  Since the audit 
managers have carried out a 
recruitment drive and made changes 
to the scheduling of reviews within 
work loads.  Work is ongoing to 
define levels of reviews that are 
appropriate to the activities being 
carried out. 
2. On-going piece of development 
work. Some data tidy up has already 
been undertaken and it will be 
concluded in the processes that form 
part of the Care Management 
transformation project. 
3. Staff have been instructed to 
action this recommendation with 
immediate effect. 
4. Draft guidance has been 
developed and will be issued once 
the Care Management 
Transformation project has been 
concluded. 

Team 
Manager, 

Performance 
Management 
and Systems 
Development 

Officer 

20-Jun-15 31-Dec-15 

P
a
g

e
 1

3
8



 

9 
 

created and distributed. 

ICT 
Governance 

May-15 Risk Rating - Medium                                                                                                                       
The strategy will include the 
commitment to implementing an 
Enterprise Architecture governance 
framework and have the support of 
the corporate management team.  
Including this commitment in the ICT 
strategy would reduce this risk to a 
low rating. 

Following appointment of new Head 
of Service, IT and Transformation 
Service in May, a broader review of 
all relevant strategies has 
commenced with revision over the 
next 3-6 months.  Revised date of 
March 2016 to allow time for all 
relevant stage approvals. 

Head of IT and 
Transformation 

31-Mar-15 31-Mar-16 

Stakeholder 
Engagement 

  Risk Rating - Low                                                                                                                          
·The importance of documenting 
analysis should be communicated to 
all relevant staff, ensuring that they 
understand the potential future value 
of work carried out. 
· Staff should also be made aware of 
the importance of retaining any 
analysis, so that it can be used both 
for future projects, and also to 
evidence the work having been 
undertaken. 

Regular internal evaluation takes 
place with regard to the Aberdeen 
Pupil Voice group to evaluate 
effectiveness and in preparation for 
an external audit in February. Pupil 
Participation co-ordinators will be 
expected to ensure that appropriate 
methods of communication are in 
place to inform all staff/stakeholders 
and regarding the importance of 
retaining analysis/evidence. These 
expectations will be shared with all 
Head Teachers. 

Development 
Officer, Pupil 

Voice 

30-Jun-15 Meetings 
scheduled with 

Head 
Teachers  

 
Primary:  

28-Sep-15 
 

Secondary: 
05-Oct-15 

Section 75 
Planning 

Apr-15 Risk Rating - Medium                                                                                                                       
It should be established where the 
risk of non-payment of Section 75 
developer contributions sits within 
the organisation and a risk should be 
placed in the corresponding risk 
register.  This should then be 
regularly reviewed to ensure an 
appropriate level of mitigation is in 

It has been agreed that this will be 
included in the Communities, 
Housing and Infrastructure risk 
register.  A process for the 
management and allocation of 
funding in relation to Section 75 
developer contributions has been 
developed and we continue to work 
towards the identification of 

Head of 
Finance 

 
 
 

Director of 
CH&I 

30-Jun-15 
 
 
 
 

-- 

-- 
 
 
 
 

30-Sep-15 

P
a
g
e
 1

3
9



 

10 
 

place. associated strategic risks. 

Roads 
Construction 
Consent 

May-15 Risk Rating - Low                                                                                                                          
A checklist will be used formally to 
evidence that roads construction 
consent applications are in line with 
relevant standards and technical 
requirements. The checklist will also 
be used to record the review and 
comments of the relevant team 
member, and where necessary given 
the scale and complexity of the 
application, evidence of checking by 
a suitable qualified colleague. 

An updated checklist has been 
developed and is being trialled 
before it is finally rolled out for all 
Road Construction Consents 

Transportation 
Manager 

30-Jun-15 31-Oct-15 

Roads 
Construction 
Consent 

May-15 Risk Rating - Low                                                                                                                          
Management will implement monthly 
monitoring of KPIs to help identify 
periods of high demand in roads 
construction consent applications. 
Where periods of high demand 
become apparent, management will 
ensure that appropriate 
communication is maintained with 
external stakeholders as to the 
impact on timelines, and action will 
be taken internally to ensure that 
processes are maintained despite 
the increase workload. 

Officers have made approaches 
through the Society of Chief Officers 
of Transportation in Scotland 
(SCOTS) as to KPIs in use across 
authorities to establish 
standardisation of measurement.  
Feedback is awaited. 
Officers are therefore adopting their 
own KPIs in the interim. 

Transportation 
Manager 

31-Jul-15 31-Oct-15 

Roads 
Construction 
Consent 

May-15 Risk Rating - Low                                                                                                                          
On initial acknowledgement of the 
application, if a full and complete 
roads construction consent 
submission is received from the 

A new system to deal with Planning 
and Building Standard application is 
in the process of being purchased 
and introduced, with a current 
timescale for going live of end 2015. 

Transportation 
Manager 

31-Jul-15 31-Mar-16 

P
a
g

e
 1

4
0



 

11 
 

consultant or developer, 
management have indicated that 
they will commit to providing a 
response to the application within 
four weeks. In delivering action 3.01, 
management will look to link the 
system for roads construction 
consent to the e-planning system 
currently used for planning 
applications by the Council. 

The incorporation of RCC into that 
system would follow and would be 
projected for end of first quarter 
2016. 

Roads 
Construction 
Consent 

May-15 Risk Rating - Advisory                                                                                                                     
We recommend that guidance on 
submission requirements for both 
stage 1 and 2 roads construction 
consent be made available on the 
Aberdeen City Council website for 
developers or consultants. 

Steps to provide access to currently 
approved guidance have been taken 
with a link to the national web based 
information included.  As this 
requires a link up with another 
authority its completion has been 
delayed. 
 

Transportation 
Manager 

30-Jun-15 30-Sep-15 

 

P
a
g
e
 1

4
1



Page 142

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
 
 

 
ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL 

 

 
COMMITTEE  Audit, Risk and Scrutiny Committee 
 
DATE  29 September 2015 
 
DIRECTOR  N/A 
 
TITLE OF REPORT  Internal Audit Recommendations – 2015/16 
 
REPORT NUMBER N/A 
 
CHECKLIST COMPLETED Yes 
 

1. PURPOSE OF REPORT 

1.1 This report advises the Committee of progress with implementing agreed 
recommendations contained in reports issued in relation to the 2015/16 
Internal Audit plan and any additional work undertaken.   

2. RECOMMENDATION 

2.1 The Committee is requested to review, discuss and comment on the issues 
raised within this report and the attached appendices. 

3. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 

3.1 There are no financial implications arising as a result of this report. 

4. PROGRESS WITH IMPLEMENTING AGREED RECOMMENDATIONS 

4.1 Appendices A and B show progress made by Services with completing 
agreed Internal Audit recommendations, based on assurances received 
from officers tasked with their implementation and independent checks 
where appropriate.   

4.2 Where these have not been completed by their original due date, reasons 
are provided along with the grading applied to the recommendation in the 
original Internal Audit report.  An explanation of the gradings used is shown 
at appendix C.   

5. REPORT AUTHOR DETAILS 

 
David Hughes, Chief Internal Auditor 
David.Hughes@aberdeenshire.gov.uk 
(01224) 664184 

Agenda Item 7.2

Page 143



 

 

APPENDIX A 
 

 

POSITION WITH AGREED RECOMMENDATIONS AS AT 16 SEPTEMBER 2015 
 

 
SUMMARY 

 
The following table provides a summary of progress being made by Services with completing agreed recommendations.  The total not fully 
complete, which had an original due date of before 31 August 2015, is zero.  Full details relating to progress, on a report by report basis, are 
shown in appendix B.   

 

 Recommendations Grading of Overdue 
Recommendations 

 

 
 
SERVICE 

Agreed in 
reports 

shown in 
Appendix B 

Due for 
completion 
by 01.04.15 

Confirmed 
complete 

by Service 

New in 
July and 
August 
2015 

Confirmed 
complete 

by Service 

Not fully 
complete 

by original 
due date of 

31.08.15 

 
 

Major 

 
 

Significant 

 
 

Important 

 

Cross Service 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Communities, Housing 
and Infrastructure 

4 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 

Corporate Governance 2 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 

Education and 
Children’s Services 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

 

Total 6 0 0 2 2 0 0 0 0 

P
a
g

e
 1

4
4



 

 

APPENDIX B 
 

 

POSITION WITH AGREED RECOMMENDATIONS AS AT 16 SEPTEMBER 2015 
 

 

 
Report 
Number 

 
Report Title 

 
Date 
Issued 

Number of Recommendations 

Agreed in 
Report 

Due for 
implementation 

by 31.08.15 

Confirmed 
Implemented 

by Service  

Not implemented 
by original due 

date 

Grading of 
overdue 

recommendations 

COMMUNITIES, HOUSING AND INFRASTRUCTURE 

 

AC1603 Council House Rent 
Setting 

July  
2015 

4 1 1 0 0 

 
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
 

AC1601
AW 

Council Tax Billing 
2014/15 

July  
2015 

2 1 1 0 0 

 

 

P
a
g
e
 1

4
5



 

 

APPENDIX C 
 

Grading of Recommendations 
 

 
GRADE 
 

 
DEFINITION 

 
Major at a Corporate Level 

 
The absence of, or failure to comply with, an 
appropriate internal control which could result in, for 
example, a material financial loss, or loss of 
reputation, to the Council. 
 

 
Major at a Service Level / 
within audited area 

 
The absence of, or failure to comply with, an 
appropriate internal control which could result in, for 
example, a material financial loss to the Service/area 
audited. 
 
Financial Regulations have been consistently 
breached. 
 

 
Significant within audited area 

 
Addressing this issue will enhance internal controls.  
 
An element of control is missing or only partial in 
nature.   
 
The existence of the weakness identified has an 
impact on a system’s adequacy and effectiveness.   
 
Financial Regulations have been breached. 
 

 
Important within audited area 

 
Although the element of internal control is 
satisfactory, a control weakness was identified, the 
existence of the weakness, taken independently or 
with other findings does not impair the overall system 
of internal control.    
 

 
 
 

Page 146



1 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL 
 

 
COMMITTEE  Audit, Risk & Scrutiny 
 
DATE  29 September 2015 
 
INTERIM DIRECTOR  Angela Scott 
 
TITLE OF REPORT  Aberdeen International Youth Festival 
 
REPORT NUMBER CG/15/121 
 
CHECKLIST COMPLETED Yes 
 

 
1. PURPOSE OF REPORT 

 
To provide an update on the current position with regard to the 
governance and financial arrangements between the Council and 
Aberdeen International Youth Festival (AIYF). 
 

2. RECOMMENDATION(S) 
 
It is recommended that the committee:- 
 
i) note the contents of this report 
 

3. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
There are no direct financial implications arising from this report. 

NOT FOR PUBLICATION – This report contains exempt information as 
described in paragraphs 2 and 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 7A of the Local 
Government (Scotland) Act 1973, enacted by the Local Government (Access 
to Information) Act 1985.  This is applied in this case because, in view of the 
nature of the business to be transacted or in the nature of the proceedings, if 
members of the public were present, there would be disclosure to them of 
exempt information as defined in the Schedule.  This is because the report 
refers to services provided by the Council to an external organisation and 
ongoing discussions between that organisation and another body which may 
affect the future provision of those services and it also refers to an external 
organisation which occupies accommodation provided by the Council. 
 
Providing information contained in this report to others may be a breach of  
(i)  the contract of employment in the case of an officer; (ii) the Code of 
Conduct for Councillors; or (iii) the Data Protection Act 1998, and such action 
may lead to disciplinary action in the case of officers or a referral to the 

Agenda Item 7.3

Page 147



2 
 

 
4. OTHER IMPLICATIONS 

 
Any changes to the current governance arrangements will require the 
legal status of the AIYF to be amended. 
 

5. BACKGROUND/MAIN ISSUES 
 

5.1 This committee on 26th February 2015 considered an internal audit 
report entitled Aberdeen International Youth Festival – Following the 
Public Pound.  The report contained the following recommendation 
“The Board should be made aware of the challenges with the current 
governance structure with a recommendation that they agree to change 
their Articles of Association to enable a more flexible and arm’s length 
relationship to be put in place and that future arrangements between 
AIYF and the Council will require to be underpinned by a formal 
agreement e.g. a Service Level Agreement”. 

 
5.2 The committee requested officers to submit a report on the governance 

and financial arrangements between the Council and the Aberdeen 
International Youth Festival at the earliest opportunity.  

 
5.3 At a meeting on 29th April 2015, the trustees of AIYF reviewed both the 

internal audit report and a letter from the Head of Finance concerning 
the main recommendations of the report and noted the contents. 
 

5.4 In March 2015 Castlegate Arts Ltd approached AIYF with a proposal to 
establish a new Scottish Charitable Incorporated Organisation (SCIO), 
with the functions of both existing organisations then being transferred 
to the SCIO prior to both existing organisations being wound-up.  
Discussions are ongoing between the two organisations and are likely 
to continue into 2016. 

 
5.5 As these discussions progress and as necessary, reports will be 

submitted to the appropriate committee(s) for consideration.   
 
5.6 Should the proposed restructuring go ahead it is anticipated that the 

current arrangements whereby the Council provides financial services 
to AIYF would no longer be required. 

 
 

6. IMPACT 
 
The Council has a long standing relationship with AIYF and supports 
the organisation both with funding and the provision of financial 
services. 

 
7. MANAGEMENT OF RISK 
 

Not applicable as the report is for update purposes only. 

Page 148



3 
 

 
8. BACKGROUND PAPERS 

 
None 

 
9. REPORT AUTHOR DETAILS 

 
Sandra Buthlay, Accounting Manager 
sbuthlay@aberdeencity.gov.uk 
01224 522565 

 

Page 149



Page 150

This page is intentionally left blank



Address: Telephone:

Business Hub 15
3

rd
Floor South

Marischal College
Broad Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1AB

0845 146 1010

Email:

info@audit-scotland.gov.uk

Website:

www.audit-scotland.gov.uk

The Audit, Risk and Scrutiny Committee
Aberdeen City Council

17 September 2015

Aberdeen City Council

Annual Audit Report

1. International Standard on Auditing (UK and Ireland) 260 (ISA 260) requires auditors to

report specific matters arising from the audit of the financial statements to those

charged with governance of a body in sufficient time to enable appropriate action. We

are drawing to your attention matters for your consideration before the financial

statements are approved and certified. We also present for your consideration our

annual report on the 2014/15 audit which identifies significant findings from the financial

statements audit. The section headed "Significant findings from the audit in accordance

with ISA260" in the attached annual audit report sets out the issues identified. This

report will be issued in final form after the financial statements have been certified

2. Our work on the financial statements of Aberdeen City Council and Aberdeen City

Council Charitable Trusts is now substantially complete. Subject to the satisfactory

conclusion of any outstanding matters and receipt of revised sets of financial

statements for final review, we anticipate being able to issue unqualified auditor�s

reports on 29 September 2015 for both Aberdeen City Council and Aberdeen City

Council Charitable Trusts (the proposed reports are attached at Appendices A and B).

There are no anticipated modifications to either of the audit reports.

3. In presenting this report to the Audit, Risk and Scrutiny Committee, we seek

confirmation from those charged with governance of any instances of any actual,

suspected or alleged fraud; any subsequent events that have occurred since the date of

the financial statements; or material non-compliance with laws and regulations affecting

the entity that should be brought to our attention.

4. We are required to report to those charged with governance all unadjusted

misstatements which we have identified during the course of our audit, other than those

of a trivial nature and request that these misstatements be corrected:

� Aberdeen City Council: A number of monetary errors have not been processed

through the financial statements by management. If adjusted this would decrease

Agenda Item 8.1

Page 151



net council�s net cost of services expenditure by £1.527 million and increase net

assets in the balance sheet by a similar amount.

� Aberdeen City Council Charitable Trusts: There were no misstatements arising

from our audit.

5. As part of the completion of our audit we seek written assurances from the Head of

Finance on aspects of the financial statements and judgements and estimates made. A

draft letter of representation under ISA580 is attached at Appendix C. This should be

signed and returned by the Head of Finance with the signed financial statements prior

to the independent auditor�s opinion being certified.

Outstanding matters

There are some areas where we still require additional information and these are

identified below:

6. Letter of representation. This letter, otherwise known as the ISA 580 letter, is required

before the approval of the financial statements by the Audit, Risk and Scrutiny

Committee on 29 September 2015.

7. Group auditor confirmations. As part of the audit of the council�s group accounts, we

seek assurances from the auditors of the group companies. We normally receive these

confirmations when the individual entity audits are completed. These audits are largely

concluding to a similar deadline as the council and therefore we anticipate having the

confirmations before the Audit, Risk and Scrutiny Committee meeting on 29 September

2015.

Page 152



Appendix A: Proposed Independent Auditor�s Report - Council

Independent auditor�s report to the members of Aberdeen City Council and the Accounts
Commission for Scotland

I certify that I have audited the financial statements of Aberdeen City Council and its group for the

year ended 31 March 2015 under Part VII of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973. The financial

statements comprise the group and authority-only Movement in Reserves Statements,

Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statements, Balance Sheets, and Cash-Flow Statements,

the authority-only Loans Fund, Housing Revenue Account Income and Expenditure Statement, the

Movement on the Housing Revenue Account Statement, National Non-domestic Rates Accounts,

Council Tax Income Accounts, Common Good, the Trust Funds and Endowments and the related

notes. The financial reporting framework that has been applied in their preparation is applicable law

and International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as adopted by the European Union, and as

interpreted and adapted by the Code of Practice on Local Authority Accounting in the United Kingdom

2014/15 (the 2014/15 Code).

This report is made solely to the parties to whom it is addressed in accordance with Part VII of the

Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973 and for no other purpose. In accordance with paragraph 125

of the Code of Audit Practice approved by the Accounts Commission for Scotland, I do not undertake

to have responsibilities to members or officers, in their individual capacities, or to third parties.

Respective responsibilities of the Head of Finance and auditor

As explained more fully in the Statement of Responsibilities, the Head of Finance is responsible for

the preparation of the financial statements and for being satisfied that they give a true and fair view.

My responsibility is to audit and express an opinion on the financial statements in accordance with

applicable law and International Standards on Auditing (UK and Ireland) as required by the Code of

Audit Practice approved by the Accounts Commission for Scotland. Those standards require me to

comply with the Auditing Practices Board�s Ethical Standards for Auditors.

Scope of the audit of the financial statements

An audit involves obtaining evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements

sufficient to give reasonable assurance that the financial statements are free from material

misstatement, whether caused by fraud or error. This includes an assessment of: whether the

accounting policies are appropriate to the circumstances of the authority and its group and have been

consistently applied and adequately disclosed; the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates

made by the Head of Finance; and the overall presentation of the financial statements. In addition, I

read all the financial and non-financial information in the Annual Accounts to identify material

inconsistencies with the audited financial statements and to identify any information that is apparently

materially incorrect based on, or materially inconsistent with, the knowledge acquired by me in the

course of performing the audit. If I become aware of any apparent material misstatements or

inconsistencies I consider the implications for my report.

Page 153



Opinion on financial statements

In my opinion the financial statements:

� give a true and fair view in accordance with applicable law and the 2014/15 Code of the

state of the affairs of the group and of Aberdeen City Council as at 31 March 2015 and of

the income and expenditure of the group and the council for the year then ended;

� have been properly prepared in accordance with IFRSs as adopted by the European Union,

as interpreted and adapted by the 2014/15 Code; and

� have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Local Government

(Scotland) Act 1973, The Local Authority Accounts (Scotland) Regulations 2014, and the

Local Government in Scotland Act 2003.

Opinion on other prescribed matters

In my opinion:

� the part of the Remuneration Report to be audited has been properly prepared in

accordance with The Local Authority Accounts (Scotland) Regulations 2014; and

� the information given in the Management Commentary for the financial year for which the

financial statements are prepared is consistent with the financial statements.

Matters on which I am required to report by exception

I am required to report to you if, in my opinion:

� adequate accounting records have not been kept; or

� the financial statements and the part of the Remuneration Report to be audited are not in

agreement with the accounting records; or

� I have not received all the information and explanations I require for my audit; or

� the Annual Governance Statement has not been prepared in accordance with Delivering

Good Governance in Local Government; or

� there has been a failure to achieve a prescribed financial objective.

I have nothing to report in respect of these matters.

Stephen Boyle

Assistant Director of Audit

Audit Scotland

4th Floor, South Suite

The Athenaeum Building

8 Nelson Mandela Place

Glasgow G2 1BT

29 September 2015

Page 154



Appendix B: Proposed Independent Auditor�s Report �

Charitable Trusts

Independent auditor�s report to the trustees Aberdeen City Council Charitable Trusts and the
Accounts Commission for Scotland

I certify that I have audited the financial statements of Aberdeen City Council Charitable Trusts for the

year ended 31 March 2015 under Part VII of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973 and section

44(1)(c) of the Charities and Trustee Investment (Scotland) Act 2005. The financial statements

comprise the Statement of the Financial Activities, the Balance Sheet and the related notes. The

financial reporting framework that has been applied in their preparation is applicable law and United

Kingdom Accounting Standards (United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice).

This report is made solely to the parties to whom it is addressed in accordance with Part VII of the

Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973 and for no other purpose. In accordance with paragraph 125

of the Code of Audit Practice approved by the Accounts Commission for Scotland, I do not undertake

to have responsibilities to members or officers, in their individual capacities, or to third parties.

Respective responsibilities of the trustees and auditor

As explained more fully in the Statement of the Trustees Responsibilities in Respect of the Accounts,

the trustees are responsible for the preparation of the financial statements which give a true and fair

view. My responsibility is to audit and express an opinion on the financial statements in accordance

with applicable law and International Standards on Auditing (UK and Ireland) as required by the Code

of Audit Practice approved by the Accounts Commission for Scotland. Those standards require me to

comply with the Auditing Practices Board�s Ethical Standards for Auditors.

Scope of the audit of the financial statements

An audit involves obtaining evidence about the amounts or disclosures in the financial statements

sufficient to give reasonable assurance that the financial statements are free from material

misstatement, whether caused by fraud or error. This includes an assessment of: whether the

accounting policies are appropriate to the charity�s circumstances and have been consistently applied

and adequately disclosed; the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by the

trustees; and the overall presentation of the financial statements. In addition, I read all the financial

and non-financial information in the Annual Report and Financial Statements to identify material

inconsistencies with the audited financial statements and to identify any information that is apparently

materially incorrect based on, or materially inconsistent with, the knowledge acquired by me in the

course of performing the audit. If I become aware of any apparent material misstatements or

inconsistencies I consider the implications for my report.

Opinion on financial statements

In my opinion the financial statements:

� give a true and fair view of the state of the charity�s affairs as at 31 March 2015 and of its

incoming resources and application of resources for the year then ended;

Page 155



� have been properly prepared in accordance with United Kingdom Generally Accepted

Accounting Practice; and

� have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Charities and Trustee

Investment (Scotland) Act 2005, and regulation 8 of The Charities Accounts (Scotland)

Regulations 2006.

Opinion on other prescribed matter

In my opinion the information given in the Trustees� Annual Report for the financial year for which the

financial statements are prepared is consistent with the financial statements.

Matters on which I am required to report by exception

I am required by The Charity Accounts (Scotland) Regulations 2006 to report to you if, in my opinion:

� proper accounting records have not been kept; or

� the financial statements are not in agreement with the accounting records; or

� I have not received all the information and explanations I require for my audit.

I have nothing to report in respect of these matters.

Stephen Boyle

Assistant Director of Audit

Audit Scotland

The Athenaeum Building

4th Floor, South Suite

8 Nelson Mandela Place

Glasgow G2 1BT

29 September 2015

Stephen Boyle is eligible to act as an auditor in terms of Part VII of the Local Government (Scotland)

Act 1973.

Page 156



Appendix C: ISA 580 - Letter of Representation

Stephen Boyle Date

Assistant Director

Audit Scotland

The Athenaeum Building

4th floor South Suite

8 Nelson Mandela Place

Glasgow G2 1BT

Dear Stephen

2014/15 Financial Statements

1. This representation letter is provided in connection with your audit of the financial

statements of:

� Aberdeen City Council and its group for the year ended 31 March 2015 for the

purpose of expressing an opinion as to whether the financial statements give a true

and fair view of the financial position of the council and its group as at 31 March

2015 and its income and expenditure for the year then ended

� Aberdeen City Council Charitable Trusts for the year ended 31 March 2015 for the

purpose of expressing an opinion as to whether the financial statements give a true

and fair view of the financial position of the Trusts as at 31 March 2015 and their

income and expenditure for the year then ended

2. I confirm to the best of my knowledge and belief, and having made appropriate

enquiries of the Chief Executive, Directors, the Council and trustees the following

representations given to you in connection with your audit of Aberdeen City Council and its

group, and Aberdeen City Council Charitable Trusts for the year ended 31 March 2015.

General

3. I acknowledge my responsibility and that of Aberdeen City Council and the Charity

trustees for the financial statements. All the accounting records requested have been made

available to you for the purposes of your audit. All material agreements and transactions

undertaken by Aberdeen City Council and its group and the charitable trusts have been

properly reflected in the financial statements. All other records and information have been

made available to you, including minutes of all management and other meetings.

4. The information given in the council's financial statements, including the

Management Commentary and Remuneration Report, presents a balanced picture of

Aberdeen City Council and the charitable trusts and is consistent with the financial

statements. I confirm that the effects of uncorrected misstatements are immaterial,

individually and in aggregate, to the financial statements as a whole. I am not aware of any

Page 157



uncorrected misstatements other than those identified in the auditor's report to those

charged with governance (ISA260).

5. I confirm Aberdeen City Council Charitable Trusts are the only trusts that require an

audit where the sole trustee is Aberdeen City Council. The information given in the financial

statements, including the Trustees' Annual Report, presents a balanced picture of the Trusts

and is consistent with the financial statements. I am not aware of any uncorrected

misstatements other than those identified in the auditor's report to those charged with

governance (ISA260).

Financial Reporting Framework

6. The council's financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Code

of Practice on Local Authority Accounting in the United Kingdom 2014/15, and in accordance

with the requirements of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973, the Local Government

in Scotland Act 2003 and the Local Authority Accounts (Scotland) Regulations 2014

including all relevant presentation and disclosure requirements.

7. The charitable trusts' financial statements have been prepared in accordance with

the Charities and Trustee Investment (Scotland) Act 2005, Charities Accounts (Scotland)

Regulations 2006 (as amended), Accounting and Reporting by Charities: Statement of

Recommended Practice (revised 2005) (the SORP) and the provisions of the charities�

constitution.

8. Disclosure has been made in the financial statements of all matters necessary for

them to show a true and fair view of the transactions and state of affairs of Aberdeen City

Council and its group and Aberdeen City Council Charitable Trusts for the year ended 31

March 2015.

Accounting Policies & Estimates

9. All material accounting policies adopted are as shown in the Statement of Accounting

Policies included in the financial statements. The continuing appropriateness of these

policies has been reviewed since the introduction of IAS 8 and on a regular basis thereafter,

and takes account of the requirements set out in the Code of Practice on Local Authority

Accounting in the United Kingdom 2014/15.

10. The significant assumptions used in making accounting estimates are reasonable

and properly reflected in the financial statements. There are no changes in estimation

techniques which should be disclosed due to their having a material impact on the

accounting disclosures.

Related Party Transactions

11. All transactions with related parties have been disclosed in the financial statements.

I have made available to you all the relevant information concerning such transactions, and I

am not aware of any other matters that require disclosure in order to comply with the

Page 158



requirements of IAS24, as interpreted by the Code of Practice on Local Authority Accounting

in the United Kingdom 2014/15.

Events Subsequent to the Balance Sheet Date

12. Other than the disclosures within Note 23, there have been no material events since

the dates of the Balance Sheets which necessitate revision of the figures in the financial

statements or notes thereto including contingent assets and liabilities.

13. Since the dates of the Balance Sheets no events or transactions have occurred

which, though properly excluded from the financial statements, are of such importance that

they should be brought to your notice.

Corporate Governance

14. I acknowledge as Section 95 Officer and as treasurer to the Trusts my responsibility

for the corporate governance arrangements. I confirm that I have disclosed to the auditor all

deficiencies in internal control of which I am aware.

15. The corporate governance arrangements have been reviewed and the disclosures I

have made are in accordance with the Code of Practice on Local Authority Accounting in the

United Kingdom 2014/15. There have been no changes in the corporate governance

arrangements or issues identified, since the 31 March 2015, which require disclosure.

Fraud

16. I have considered the risk that the financial statements may be materially misstated

as a result of fraud. I have disclosed to the auditor any allegations of fraud or suspected

fraud affecting the financial statements. There have been no irregularities involving

management or employees who have a significant role in internal control or that could have

a material effect on the financial statements.

Assets

16. The assets shown in the council Balance Sheet and the charitable trusts' statement

of balances at 31 March 2015 were owned by Aberdeen City Council other than assets

which have been purchased under operating leases, and the charitable trusts. Assets are

free from any lien, encumbrance or charge except as disclosed in the financial statements.

Liabilities

17. All liabilities have been provided for in the books of account, including the liabilities

for all purchases to which title has passed prior to 31 March 2015.

Contingent Liabilities

18. There are no significant contingent liabilities, other than those disclosed in Note 38 to

the accounts, arising either under formal agreements or through informal undertakings

requiring disclosure in the accounts. All known contingent liabilities have been fully and

Page 159



properly disclosed, including any outstanding legal claims which have not been provided for

under the Code and IAS37.

Carrying Value of Assets and Liabilities

19. The assets and liabilities have been recognised, measured, presented and disclosed

in accordance with the Code of Practice on Local Authority Accounting in the United

Kingdom 2014/15. There are no plans or intentions that are likely to affect the carrying value

of classification of the assets and liabilities within the financial statements.

Provisions

20. Provisions have been made in the council's financial statements for all material

liabilities which have resulted or may be expected to result, by legal action or otherwise, from

events which had occurred by 31 March 2015 and of which Aberdeen City Council could

reasonably be expected to be aware. The amounts recognised as provisions are the best

estimates of the expenditure likely to be required to settle the present obligations, as at 31

March 2015, and I am not aware of any instances of provisions that do not meet the criteria

of IAS37.

Commitments

21. All commitments under capital contracts have been disclosed in Note 30 to the

council's accounts. Any other significant commitments or obligations which might adversely

affect the council have been disclosed.

Leases

22. All leasing arrangements have been reviewed and correctly classified as operating or

finance within the financial statements. Lease arrangements granted by the council have

been classified and disclosed within the financial statements.

Loans Fund

23. All borrowings have been confirmed as being compliant with the provisions of the

Local Government (Scotland) Act 1975.

Group Accounts

24. In my opinion, the group assets, liabilities and revenue transactions within the

financial statements are materially complete. With the exception of Aberdeen Sports Village

Limited, they are based on the audited financial statements of the individual bodies for the

year ended 31 March 2015. Aberdeen Sports Village Limited�s accounting year end is 31

July. For the purposes of group accounts, however, estimated results for the year ended 31

March 2015 have been prepared using audited results to 31 July 2014 and relevant

management accounts. This is considered a reasonable estimate for consolidation

purposes.

25. Pension costs in respect of Aberdeen Exhibition and Conference Centre (AECC) and

Aberdeen Sports Village Limited (ASV) have been accounted for as defined contribution

Page 160



scheme. AECC operates a defined contribution pension scheme but for ASV, it is not

possible to separately identify pension fund assets and liabilities and therefore it has also

been regarded as a defined contribution scheme for accounting purposes.

26. Any significant issues with the financial statements of group entities, including

qualifications, have been advised to audit. In making these assertions, I am reliant on the

opinions of the external auditors of group entities.

Common Good and Trust Funds

27. In my opinion, the common good assets, liabilities and revenue transactions within

the financial statements are materially complete. Similarly, all assets and liabilities and

revenue transactions relating to charitable trusts managed by the council have been properly

separate from the council�s single entity accounts and are reflected within the trust fund

accounts.

North East Scotland Pension Funds (NESPF)

29. There are no non-adjusting events which have occurred subsequent to NESPF�s

period end which have not been notified to audit, which could impact significantly on the

council�s financial statements.

30. The pension assumptions made by the actuary in the IAS19 report for Aberdeen City

Council have been reviewed and I confirm that they are consistent with management's own

view.

Other Matters

31. Except as disclosed in the financial statements, the results for the period were not

materially affected by:

� transactions of a sort not usually undertaken by the Council or the charitable trusts

� circumstances of an exceptional or non-recurrent nature

� charges or credits relating to prior periods

� any change in the basis of accounting

Yours sincerely

Steven Whyte

Head of Finance

Page 161



Aberdeen City
Council

2014/15 Audit

Annual Audit Report to
Members and the
Controller of Audit

September 2015

P
a
g

e
 1

6
2



The Accounts Commission is a statutory body which appoints external auditors to Scottish local

government bodies. (www.audit-scotland.gov.uk/about/ac)

Audit Scotland is a statutory body which provides audit services to the Accounts Commission and

the Auditor General. (www.audit-scotland.gov.uk)

The Accounts Commission has appointed Stephen Boyle as the external auditor of Aberdeen City

Council for the period 2012/13 to 2015/16.

This report has been prepared for the use of Aberdeen City Council and no responsibility to any

member or officer in their individual capacity or any third party is accepted.

This report will be published on our website after it has been considered by the council. The

information in this report may be used for the Accounts Commission�s annual overview report on

local authority audits published on its website and presented to the Local Government and

Regeneration Committee of the Scottish Parliament.

Key contacts

Stephen Boyle, Assistant Director

sboyle@audit-scotland.gov.uk

Anne MacDonald, Senior Audit Manager

amacdonald@audit-scotland.gov.uk

Mark Johnstone, Senior Auditor

mjohnstone@audit-scotland.gov.uk

Audit Scotland

Business Hub 15, 3rd Floor South

Marischal College, Broad Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1AB

Telephone: 0131 625 1500

Website: www.audit-scotland.gov.uk

P
a
g
e
 1

6
3



Key messages

2014/15 Audit Page 3

Contents

Key messages...................................................................................... 4

Introduction.......................................................................................... 6

Audit of the 2014/15 financial statements .......................................... 7

Financial management and sustainability........................................ 14

Governance and transparency � overall arrangements .................. 25

Governance and transparency � wider scope ................................. 31

Best Value...........................................................................................39

Appendix I � Significant audit risks ..................................................43

Appendix II - Summary of local audit reports 2014/15 .....................47

Appendix III - Summary of national reports 2014/15 ........................48

Appendix IV - Action plan ..................................................................49

P
a
g

e
 1

6
4



Key messages

2014/15 Audit Page 4

Key messages
� The independent auditor�s reports on the 2014/15 financial statements for Aberdeen City Council

and its group and the Aberdeen City Council Charitable Trusts are unqualified.

� A timetable for the earlier delivery of the audited financial statements was agreed between the

respective finance and audit teams. This was successfully delivered enabling us to meet the

requirements of the Local Authority Accounts (Scotland) Regulations 2014.

� The council has a record of sound financial management supported by considerable reserves.

This provides the council with a secure financial position in the short term but the longer term

outlook is less clear. The council needs to reduce its cumulative spending by approximately

£50m by 31 March 2020.

� In recognition of an uncertain financial climate in the public sector, long term financial planning is

being developed. A range of social and economic factors likely to impact on financial plans up to

2050 have been identified for further consideration.

� The council has an ambitious programme of capital projects to deliver over the next 15 to 20

years and is currently developing a City Region Deal plan in partnership with Aberdeenshire

Council.

� Over the last 12 months, implementation of the council�s revised management structure was

concluded with a number of new head of service appointments including a new monitoring officer.

� Significant steps have been taken to strengthen scrutiny undertaken by the Audit, Risk and

Scrutiny Committee, including training, self-evaluation and the publication of its first annual report.

� Systems of internal control operated well including an effective internal audit function and sound

anti-fraud arrangements. Scrutiny arrangements for ALEOs have now been implemented but it

will take time before they are operating effectively

Audit of
financial
statements

Financial
management

and
sustainability

Governance
and

transparency

P
a
g
e
 1

6
5



Key messages

2014/15 Audit Page 5

� Plans are moving apace in respect of health and social care integration, resource plans are taking

shape and discussions have commenced on the scrutiny model to be adopted by the integration

board alongside Aberdeen City Council.

� Relevant transactions associated with capital projects reviewed during the audit have been

appropriately included in the 2014/15 financial statements.

� A Best Value audit report published in July 2015 welcomed the progress made by the council in a

number of areas, but also highlighted that there is a great deal more improvement to be delivered

and consolidated. An improvement action plan has been developed by the council which will be

monitored as part of the 2015/16 audit.

� For 2014/15, the council�s statutory performance indicators showed improvement in 42%

(2013/14 - 31%) of cases and deterioration in 34% (2013/14 � 40%) of cases.

� Work is continuing to improve performance information including public performance reporting.

� The council faces rising demands for services and continued funding pressures alongside

managing major capital projects and service reforms.

� The City Region Deal continues to develop both in terms of the working relationship and

respective expectations of Aberdeenshire Council and the Scottish Government but also in terms

of setting out governance arrangements which will assist in delivering the deal in the years

ahead.

� Recent changes in the recognition and funding of non-profit distribution schemes may have

implications for the council both in terms of existing and planned capital projects.

Wider scope
issues

Best Value

Outlook

P
a
g

e
 1

6
6



Introduction

2014/15 Audit Page 6

Introduction
1. This report is a summary of our findings arising from the 2014/15

audit of Aberdeen City Council. The report is divided into sections

which reflect our public sector audit model.

2. The management of Aberdeen City Council is responsible for:

� preparing financial statements which give a true and fair view

� implementing appropriate internal control systems

� putting in place proper arrangements for the conduct of its

affairs

� ensuring that the financial position is soundly based.

3. Our responsibility, as the external auditor of Aberdeen City Council,

is to undertake our audit in accordance with International Standards

on Auditing, the principles contained in the Code of Audit Practice

issued by Audit Scotland in May 2011 and the ethical standards

issued by the Auditing Practices Board.

4. An audit of financial statements is not designed to identify all

matters that may be relevant to those charged with governance. It is

the auditor's responsibility to form and express an opinion on the

financial statements; this does not relieve management of their

responsibility for the preparation of financial statements which give a

true and fair view.

5. A number of reports, both local and national, have been issued by

Audit Scotland during the course of the year. These reports,

summarised at appendices II and III, include recommendations for

improvements.

6. Appendix IV is an action plan setting out our recommendations to

address the high level risks we have identified during the course of

the audit. Officers have considered the issues and agreed to take

the specific steps in the column headed "Management

action/response". We recognise that not all risks can be eliminated

or even minimised. What is important is that Aberdeen City Council

understands its risks and has arrangements in place to manage

these risks. The council and corporate management team should

ensure that they are satisfied with proposed action and have a

mechanism in place to assess progress and monitor outcomes.

7. We have included in this report only those matters that have come

to our attention as a result of our normal audit procedures;

consequently, our comments should not be regarded as a

comprehensive record of all deficiencies that may exist or

improvements that could be made.

8. We are grateful for the cooperation and assistance we received

during the course of the audit.

P
a
g
e
 1

6
7



Audit of the 2014/15 financial statements

2014/15 Audit Page 7

Audit of the 2014/15 financial statements

Audit opinion � We have completed our audit and issued an unqualified independent auditor�s report.

Going concern

� The financial statements of the council, its group and the associated charitable trusts have been

prepared on the going concern basis. We are unaware of any events or conditions that may cast

significant doubt on the council, its group and associated charitable trusts� ability to continue as a

going concern.

Other information

� We review and report on other information published with the financial statements, including the

management commentary, annual governance statement and the remuneration report. We have

nothing to report in respect of these statements.

Charitable trusts
� We have completed our audit of the 2014/15 financial statements of the charitable trusts administered

by Aberdeen City Council and issued an unqualified independent auditor�s report.

Group accounts

� Aberdeen City Council has accounted for the financial results of seven subsidiaries, one associate and

one joint venture in its group accounts for 2014/15. The overall effect of consolidating these balances

on the group balance sheet is to increase total reserves and net assets by £101.300m.

P
a
g

e
 1

6
8



Audit of the 2014/15 financial statements

2014/15 Audit Page 8

Submission of financial statements for audit

9. Local Authority Accounts (Scotland) Regulations 2014 introduced a

number of key changes to the processes for approval and

publication of both the unaudited and audited annual accounts.

10. In order to meet these certification dates for the annual accounts

and the planned earlier publication of the Annual Audit Report, we

held early discussions with the Head of Finance and his team to

review our respective ways of working in order to implement a

smarter approach for the preparation and audit of the council�s

financial statements and the charities� accounts. This required a

change in working practices and close cooperation with the finance

team but enabled us to collectively deliver the audited accounts to

meet the new timescales.

11. We received the unaudited financial statements on 17 June 2015, in

accordance with the agreed timetable. The working papers were of

a good standard and council staff were effective support to the audit

team.

Overview of the scope of the audit of the financial

statements

12. Information on the integrity and objectivity of the appointed auditor

and audit staff, and the nature and scope of the audit, were outlined

in our Annual Audit Plan presented to the Audit Committee on 26

February 2015.

13. As part of the requirement to provide full and fair disclosure of

matters relating to our independence, we can confirm that we have

not undertaken non-audit related services. As such, the agreed fee

for the 2014/15 audit which was set out in the Annual Audit Plan

remains unchanged.

14. The concept of audit risk is of central importance to our audit

approach. During the planning stage of our audit we identified a

number of key audit risks which involved the highest level of

judgement and impact on the financial statements and consequently

had the greatest effect on the audit strategy, resources and effort.

We set out in our Annual Audit Plan the audit work we proposed to

undertake to secure appropriate levels of assurance. Appendix I

sets out the significant audit risks identified during the course of the

audit and how we addressed each risk in arriving at our opinion on

the financial statements.

15. Our audit involved obtaining evidence about the amounts and

disclosures in the financial statements sufficient to give reasonable

assurance that the financial statements are free from material

misstatement, whether caused by fraud or error.

Materiality

16. Materiality can be defined as the maximum amount by which

auditors believe the financial statements could be misstated and still

not be expected to affect the decisions of users of financial

statements. A misstatement or omission, which would not normally

be regarded as material by amount, may be important for other

reasons (for example, an item contrary to law).

P
a
g
e
 1

6
9



Audit of the 2014/15 financial statements

2014/15 Audit Page 9

17. We consider materiality and its relationship with audit risk when

planning the nature, timing and extent of our audit and conducting

our audit programme. Specifically with regard to the financial

statements, we assess the materiality of uncorrected

misstatements, both individually and collectively.

18. We summarised our approach to materiality in our 2014/15 Annual

Audit Plan. Based on our knowledge and understanding of

Aberdeen City Council we set our planning materiality at £7.789m

(1% of gross expenditure). We report all misstatements greater than

£100,000. Performance materiality was calculated at £3.778m, to

reduce to an acceptable level the probability of uncorrected and

undetected audit differences exceeding our planning materiality

level.

19. On receipt of the financial statements and following completion of

audit testing we reviewed our materiality levels and concluded that

they remained appropriate and no change was required to our

original calculations.

20. In our Annual Audit Plan we set separate materiality in the audit of

four charitable trusts� financial statements. During the year, the

council progressed with its plans to present one set of financial

statements for Aberdeen City Council Charitable Trusts using the

connected charities provision of the regulations. The materiality for

these financial statements is £2,070 in respect of the Statement of

Financial Activities and £75,810 for the Balance Sheet.

Evaluation of misstatements

21. All misstatements identified during the audit, which exceeded our

materiality threshold, have been amended in the financial

statements. The impact of these is to reduce Total Comprehensive

Expenditure by £8.752m, with a corresponding decrease in Net

Assets and Total Reserves.

22. In addition we identified a number of presentational adjustments

within the financial statements during the course of our audit. These

were discussed with relevant officers who agreed to amend the

unaudited financial statements accordingly.

23. A number of monetary adjustments were identified within the

financial statements during the course of our audit. These were

discussed with relevant officers who agreed not to amend the

unaudited financial statements. Had these misstatements be

adjusted the net impact would have been to decrease the Net Cost

of Services by £1.527m, with a corresponding increase in Net

Assets and the General Fund.

Significant findings from the audit

24. International Standard on Auditing 260 requires us to communicate

to you significant findings from the audit, including:

� The auditor�s views about significant qualitative aspects of the

entity�s accounting practices, including accounting policies,

accounting estimates and financial statement disclosures.

� Significant difficulties encountered during the audit.

P
a
g

e
 1

7
0



Audit of the 2014/15 financial statements

2014/15 Audit Page 10

� Significant matters arising from the audit that were discussed, or

subject to correspondence with management.

� Written representations requested by the auditor.

� Other matters which in the auditor's professional judgment, are

significant to the oversight of the financial reporting process.

25. During the course of the audit we identified the following significant

issues that, in our view, require to be communicated to you.

Significant findings from the audit

Issue Resolution

1. Property, Plant and Equipment - Site of the former Summerhill Centre

The property continued to be carried in non-current assets at a value of £18.7m despite the change

in expected use of the site from a supermarket development to affordable housing. Plans for a

supermarket were proposed and while the interested chain demolished the former building with a

view to clearing the site, they subsequently pulled out of the development in July 2014 leaving the

council to consider alternative plans. No revaluation of the site had taken place to reflect the fact

that the sale had not proceeded.

The site has been revalued as a surplus

property with a value of £10m and the

annual accounts were adjusted to

reduce the valuation by £8.752m.

2. Heritage assets � revaluation of the council�s art collection

Included in heritage assets is the council�s art collection which was valued at £168m at 31 March

2015. During the year the collection increased in value by £20m, an increase of 13% on the

previous year. The increase in value is based on the expertise and opinion of the curator at the art

gallery having considered sales of pieces of work by the same artists and shared views of

notification of valuations to other galleries when pieces of art are on loan. While we have had a

discussion with the curator, specific management representations will be required given the material

increase in value.

This matter was included in our letter of

representation.

P
a
g
e
 1

7
1



Audit of the 2014/15 financial statements

2014/15 Audit Page 11

Issue Resolution

3. Provisions � equal pay

Provisions include £2.3m in respect of equal pay claims. As there has been limited movement in

equal pay claims for some time, consideration should be given to reviewing the level of provision

held. In particular, £1.5m of the total relates to potential claims in respect of the �Abdulla� caselaw

which extended the period in which a claim could be made from 6 months to 6 years.

As the amount involved was not material

in terms of the accounts, no further

action was taken for 2014/15. While

provisions are reviewed on an annual

basis, we recommended that the

�Abdulla� element of the provision be

reassessed in advance of the 2015/16

financial statements to ensure a

provision continues to be justified.

4. Accrual - CareFirst Spot Purchase

An accrual of £6.272m relating to spot purchase charges for social care clients on the CareFirst

system was included as a short term creditor in the unaudited annual accounts. The accrual is

estimated from a manual review of transactions processed through the financial ledger during the

year. Due to data recording and timing issues, council staff do not regard the CareFirst system to be

sufficiently up to date to provide complete information and therefore an alternative approach is

adopted to calculate year end accruals. We compared the estimation of the accrual with an analysis

of invoices relating to the 2014/15 financial year, which had been processed in 2015/16 and this

identified that the accrual was understated by £0.223m.

Management decided not to make an

adjustment for this misstatement on the

grounds of materiality. We agreed with

this approach and included the amount

in the total value of unadjusted

misstatements.

P
a
g

e
 1

7
2



Audit of the 2014/15 financial statements

2014/15 Audit Page 12

Issue Resolution

5. Reserves - Deferred Capital Receipt

The council is due to receive a £10m capital receipt in respect of the St Nicholas House site, £1.0m

was received in 2014/15 and the balance of £9.0m will be received on completion of the building in

2017/18. The deferred receipt has been discounted to reflect its actual cash value at today�s prices

and included in the Capital Receipts Reserve as a usable reserve. As the cash is not due to be

received until 2017, this should be classed as an unusable reserve. In addition, the amount due

from the developer was included in the unaudited accounts within short term debtors when it should

have been long term debtors.

Amendments were made to the revised

financial statements to reflect the agreed

changes in disclosures.

6. Group Accounts

We noted a number of minor misstatements within the consolidation schedule which calculated the

Group Accounts. The net impact of these was a reduction in Short Term Debtors and an increase in

Short Term Creditors of £4.718m.

Amendments to be made in revised

financial statements

7. Charitable Trusts - Governance documentation

The governance documentation for several trusts could not be located as a consequence of the age

of the trust, in some cases dating back over 100 years. The classification of these charities� funds

between restricted, unrestricted and endowment funds could therefore not be readily established

We were also unable to verify whether spend in these areas was in line with the original stated

purpose for these individual trusts.

All funds are treated as endowments,

and where there is an absence of

governance documentation, the council

rely on custom and practice to inform

any decisions by the trustees in respect

of the trusts expenditure and use of

assets. We are not aware of any

matters which would materially impact

on the financial statements.

P
a
g
e
 1

7
3



Audit of the 2014/15 financial statements

2014/15 Audit Page 13

Future accounting and auditing developments

Revisions to the Code of Practice

26. The financial statements of the council are prepared in

accordance with the Code of Practice on Local Authority

Accounting in the United Kingdom (the Code) which interprets

and adapts International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS)

to the local authority context. The following paragraphs set out

the most significant changes to accounting requirements

introduced by the 2015/16 Code.

27. (IFRS) 13 Fair value measurement: Although the

measurement requirements for operational property, plant and

equipment will not change, enhanced valuation disclosures will

be required. However, the 2015/16 Code requires surplus

assets to be measured at fair value in accordance with IFRS

13. The council will need to make the necessary preparations

to ensure that the new requirements are addressed for the

2015/16 financial statements.

28. Transport infrastructure assets: The council�s highway

assets are currently carried within infrastructure assets in the

balance sheet at depreciated historic cost. The 2016/17 Code

will require highways to be measured, for the first time, on a

depreciated replacement cost basis. This is a major change in

the valuation basis for highways and will require the availability

of complete and accurate management information on highway

assets.

29. The council has set up an officer working group, comprising

staff from both the finance and estates functions, to take

forward this revised valuation methodology.

Health and Social Care Integration

30. From 1 April 2016 Integrated Joint Boards (IJBs) will be

accountable for the provision of health and social care. IJBs

will be required to produce financial statements in compliance

with the Code and the Accounts Commission will appoint

auditors to audit the financial statements. We comment on the

progress of the Aberdeen IJB at paragraphs 125 to 134.P
a
g

e
 1

7
4



Financial management and sustainability

2014/15 Audit Page 14

Financial management and sustainability

Financial management

31. In this section we comment on the council�s financial outcomes and

assess the council�s financial management arrangements.

32. The council sets an annual budget to meet its service and other

commitments for the forthcoming financial year. The setting of the

annual budget impacts directly on residents as it determines council

tax and other fees and charges. Regular monitoring of expenditure

and income against agreed budgets is central to effective financial

management.

Financial outcomes

33. The council reported a deficit of £9.240m on the provision of

services in 2014/15. Adjusting this balance to remove the

accounting entries required by the Code, the council increased its

general fund balance by £7.681m.

34. In overall terms, the management of staff vacancies across all

services produced savings of £14.6m (£14.6m - 2013/14),

representing 6.1% (6.1% - 2013/14) of the general fund staff budget.

Higher than anticipated income levels and an increase of 1,200 in

the Band D equivalent properties enabled the council to achieve a

greater level of funding than was originally budgeted for.

Net service budget
expenditure
£429.929m

Service Outturn
£426.844m

Service Budget
Underspend

£3.085m

Net service budget
funding £429.929m

Original planned
capital expenditure

£154.165m

Outturn Capital
spend £97.217m

Capital Budget
Underspend

£56.948m

Usable reserves

Outturn usable
reserves

£128.026m

Movement in
usable reserves

£11.196m

Actual Funding
£434.372m

Funding Surplus
£4.443m

P
a
g
e
 1

7
5



Financial management and sustainability

2014/15 Audit Page 15

35. Exhibit 1 shows a continuing trend in underspends in recent years.

Key variations against budget included:

� Corporate Governance achieved an underspend of £2.831m,

9.6% of budget, due to additional government grants (including

Department for Work and Pensions)

� Education, Culture and Sport�s unspent balance largely relates

to underspends by schools in their delegated budgets which

they are permitted to carry forward

� Housing and Environment returned an underspend of £2.367m,

6.5% of budget, which arose from increased rental income from

private sector leasing flats and vacant posts.

Exhibit 1 - Key Services (underspend)/ overspend

2014/15

£m

2013/14

£m

2012/13

£m

Corporate Governance (2.8) (2.1) (2.5)

Education, Culture and Sport (2.7) (1.0) (1.0)

Enterprise Planning and Infrastructure (1.3) (3.2) (1.8)

Housing and Environment (2.4) (2.9) (3.9)

Social Care and Wellbeing (0.5) (1.5) (0.2)

Source: Aberdeen City Council Statement of Accounts 2012/13, 2013/14 and

Annual Accounts 2014/15

36. Exhibit 2 shows the departmental projected results as reported to

members on a regular basis during the year. This shows that there

was a significant increase in the level of underspend achieved in the

final quarter of the financial year. This fits with the explanations

above, for example, unspent balances on delegated budgets are not

known until the year end.

Exhibit 2 - 2014/15 Projected Outturn Variance against Budget

Source: Aberdeen City Council Revenue Budget Monitoring Reports

-3

-2.5

-2

-1.5

-1

-0.5

0

0.5

1

£
M

Period

Corporate

Governance

Education, Culture

& Sport

Enterprise, Planning

& Infrastructure

Housing &

Environment

Social Care &

Wellbeing

P
a
g

e
 1

7
6



Financial management and sustainability

2014/15 Audit Page 16

Capital programme 2014/15

37. The council approved its 2014/15 general services capital

programme in February 2014. Actual spend on the programme

amounted to £57.923m, which was significantly less than the agreed

budget of £112.403m, although closer to the service determined

minimum required expenditure of £62.900m.

38. The council approved its housing capital programme for 2014/15 in

December 2013. Actual spend of £39.294m was 5.9% less than the

agreed budget of £41.7m, the major area of expenditure being

ongoing compliance works to meet the Scottish Housing Quality

Standard 2015 deadline.

39. The trend in sources of funding for capital expenditure is reflected in

Exhibit 3. This shows that sources of funding for 2014/15 were

broadly consistent with the previous year with the exception of

Capital Receipts. Sales of assets included the St Nicholas House

site which is covered in detail at paragraphs 153 to 155.

40. During the year the council revised its arrangements for major

projects with the introduction of a Strategic Infrastructure Plan (SIP)

and Capital Review Group. The group will approve business cases

for inclusion in the capital plan and is responsible for the overall

delivery of the SIP and capital plan. Progress with capital projects is

monitored by the Programme Management Office who provide

regular performance dashboards to the Corporate Management

Team and Finance, Policy and Resources Committee. These

arrangements have only recently been developed and therefore

need time to bed in. We intend to review them in more detail as part

of the 2015/16 audit.

Exhibit 3 - Sources of finance for capital expenditure 2011/12 �

2014/15

Source: Aberdeen City Council Annual Accounts

Financial management arrangements

41. As auditors, we need to consider whether councils have established

adequate financial management arrangements. We do this by

considering a number of factors, including whether:

� the proper officer has sufficient status within the council to be

able to deliver good financial management

� financial regulations are comprehensive, current and promoted

within the council

� reports monitoring performance against budgets are accurate

and provided regularly to budget holders

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

45

50

2011/12 2012/13 2013/14 2014/15

£
M
il
li
o
n

Financial Year

Capital Receipts

Revenue

Financing/Borowing

Gov. Grants/Other

P
a
g
e
 1

7
7



Financial management and sustainability

2014/15 Audit Page 17

� monitoring reports do not just contain financial data but are

linked to information about performance

� members provide a good level of challenge and question budget

holders on significant variances.

42. We assessed the role and status of the proper officer against

CIPFA�s �Statement on the role of the Chief Financial Officer in

Local Government� and concluded that the council complies with the

statement�s five principles.

43. We reviewed the council�s standing orders, financial regulations and

scheme of delegation and concluded that they were comprehensive,

current and reflected the recent changes in committee structures.

44. Council-wide financial monitoring reports are submitted to each

meeting of the Finance, Policy and Resources Committee. Detailed

financial monitoring reports at a service level are regularly submitted

to the relevant committee. The reports provide good information on

budgeted spend to date and the year end forecast position. Reports

also include a narrative section which provides a commentary on

significant issues and any risks arising which might impact on the

budgeted position being achieved.

Shared Section 95 Officer Arrangement

45. In December 2014, the Finance, Policy and Resources Committee

agreed to enter into a trial shared working arrangement for a section

95 officer with Shetland Islands Council.

46. As set out in the Business Case, the objective of the arrangement is

to �establish how successful a shared s.95 officer arrangement can

be; to ensure that each local authority receives a seamless service

from the point of view of financial leadership, strategic financial

advice, maintaining financial stewardship levels and continued

delivery of appropriate professional finance advice, guidance and

front line service delivery to the internal and external customers of

both local authorities�.

47. Authority was delegated to officers to negotiate appropriate

arrangements with Shetland Islands Council and make any

necessary changes to management roles and responsibilities. To

support this arrangement, there was a review and restructure of the

finance section to ensure there was sufficient capacity to continue to

deliver ongoing commitments.

48. The Business Case proceeded on the basis that there would be �no

additional cost to Aberdeen City Council as the cost of creating

capacity within the Finance structure, travel and associated costs

will be met by Shetland Islands Council�.

49. The arrangement commenced in December 2014 with the head of

finance and corporate finance manager sharing responsibilities.

This proved difficult to sustain in practice and consequently, the

corporate finance manager had taken on a greater role in Shetland

but still under the oversight of the head of finance. An amount of

£17,000 has been accrued within the 2014/15 financial statements

which represents the additional costs incurred by Aberdeen City

Council in developing the shared arrangement.

P
a
g

e
 1

7
8



Financial management and sustainability

2014/15 Audit Page 18

50. The council regard this initiative as both an opportunity and a

challenge. Steps were quickly taken to build capacity and capability

within the finance team. In addition, the roles and responsibilities of

senior staff within the team were amended to strengthen leadership

capacity. This has provided a significant development opportunity

for the finance team with increased delegation to staff and exposure

to senior management and elected members.

51. The council are committed to concluding a review by December

2015 which will evaluate experiences of the shared arrangement

from the pilot 12 month period and recommend the next steps.

Whist we recognise the range of benefits to be gained from the

arrangement, it is important that a full assessment of the cost

implications also form part of the review.

Refer Action Plan, Recommendation 1

Conclusion on financial management

52. We have concluded that the council�s financial management

arrangements are satisfactory. However, savings against budget

have largely been achieved due to staff vacancies. Whilst it is

acknowledged that recruitment and retention of staff in some areas

has been a challenge for the council and that a vacancy factor is to

be expected, a high level may produce a negative impact on service

performance. We comment further on performance management in

pages 40 to 42.

Financial sustainability

53. The council delivers a broad range of services, both statutory and

discretionary, to its communities. Financial sustainability means

that the council has the capacity to meet these current and future

needs. In assessing financial sustainability we are concerned with

whether:

� there is an adequate level of reserves

� spending is being balanced with income in the short term

� long term financial pressures are understood and planned for

� investment in services and assets is effective.

54. Effective long-term financial planning, asset management and

workforce planning are crucial to sustainability.

Reserves

55. The overall level of usable reserves held by the council at 31 March

2015 increased by £11.196m compared to the previous year and

totalled £128.026m. The General Fund balance includes £11.291m

of unallocated general fund reserves, which represents 2.6% of the

2014/15 net revenue budget and is in line with the council�s policy.

Exhibit 4 shows that the total level of usable reserves has increased

significantly over the last 5 years. Earmarked balances are part of

those usable reserves and they have also been increasing over the

period.

P
a
g
e
 1

7
9



Financial management and sustainability

2014/15 Audit Page 19

Exhibit 4: Usable reserves and earmarked balances

Usable reserves and earmarked balances (£m)

Source: Aberdeen City Council Annual Accounts 2014/15

56. Exhibit 5 presents the council�s usable reserves position in relation

to net cost of services for the year in comparison to other Scottish

councils. Taking the increase in usable reserves and the level of

earmarked balances into consideration, the Exhibit confirms that the

council�s level of usable reserves is amongst the highest in

Scotland.

Exhibit 5: Total Usable Reserves as a proportion of net cost of

services

Source: Scottish councils� unaudited accounts 2014/15 (excluding Orkney and

Shetland Islands councils)

16.4

5.5

5.43.3

2.9

19.9

Investment Strategy

Financial Risk Fund

Affordable Housing

Reclaim Social Work

De-Risk Contingent

Liabilities

P
a
g

e
 1

8
0



Financial management and sustainability

2014/15 Audit Page 20

57. Since the council launched its 5 year business planning process, it

has aimed to ensure that resources are available to support the

capital investment programme and the implementation of a de-

risking strategy to minimise the impact of unexpected financial

pressures. The use of earmarked reserves is central to the council

in meeting these aims. They are used to keep track of resource

decisions and in general terms, budget underspends are diverted

into earmarked balances for future investment.

Short and medium term financial planning

58. For 2014/15, the council approved a balanced budget, with no

savings or use of reserves required to support this position. The

longer term position highlighted a cumulative shortfall of £35.1m by

31 March 2019.

59. The council approved its 2015/16 budget in February 2015 and

were again able to set a balanced budget. The net service

expenditure budget set for 2015/16 is £445.6m. However the 5 year

indicative budget highlighted a worsening position with the identified

spending gap over the period of the plan increasing to £52.6m by 31

March 2020. (Exhibit 6)

60. The council has yet to identify actual areas where savings can be

made, however there are a number of projects which have

commenced to meet this funding shortfall. These include Outcome

Based Budgeting, transformation projects and PACE (Procurement

Achieving Commercial Excellence) which is expected to realise

£25m of recurring savings through better procurement practices.

Refer Action Plan, Recommendation 2

Exhibit 6: Movement in Financial Position 2014/15 � 2019/20

2014/15

£�000

2015/16

£�000

2016/17

£�000

2017/18

£�000

2018/19

£�000

2019/20

£�000

2014/15 Budget - Agreed 06/02/14

Funding (440,368) (447,438) (453,112) (457,495) (457,408)

Expenditure 440,368 449,363 467,516 482,598 492,543

Shortfall 0 1,925 14,404 25,103 35,134

2015/16 Budget - Agreed 05/02/15

Funding (445,565) (457,759) (460,535) (460,468) (460,401)

Expenditure 445,565 475,111 490,566 501,114 513,014

Shortfall 0 17,352 30,031 40,646 52,613

Source: Aberdeen City Council Revenue Budget 2014/15 and 2015/16

Long term financial planning

61. The council is currently developing a long term financial plan,

covering the period up to 2050. The plan aims to provide the council

with a clear understanding of its long term financial challenges. It

should also help it understand the demand pressures it will face and

its need to deliver transformational change including shared

services and collaborative working with other public bodies.

P
a
g
e
 1

8
1



Financial management and sustainability

2014/15 Audit Page 21

62. The current version of the plan encompasses the key elements we

would expect to see in such a document. However there is scope for

further development of the plan including a more incremental

approach with an anticipated position at 2025, 2035 and 2045. The

next iteration of the plan will incorporate the council�s City Region

Deal proposals.

Refer Action Plan, Recommendation 3

Workforce Management

63. Effective workforce management is essential to ensure that the

council maximises the effectiveness of its employees. A workforce

strategy is key to setting out how the council will ensure it has

appropriately skilled people in place to deliver its services. The

council approved its Strategic Workforce Plan for the period 2014/15

� 2018/19 in February 2014, as part of the overall agreement of the

revenue budget for 2014/15.

64. We reviewed the Strategic Workforce Plan and concluded that it

identifies the key issues facing the council refining its strategies in

areas such as recruitment and retention of staff and absence

management.

65. It sets out a good corporate framework for directorates to identify

workforce demands and the actions needed to bridge any gaps.

Individual workforce plans to service committees were expected

over summer of 2015. Thereafter, there is scope to build the links

between the workforce plan and the long term financial plan.

Refer Action Plan, Recommendation 3

Treasury Management

66. During 2014/15, the council reduced its level of short term borrowing

from £117.608m to £92.658m. In the same period, long term

borrowing increased from £435.168m at 31 March 2014 to

£469.621m at 31 March 2015. This reflects the council�s treasury

policy to replace more expensive short term loans with longer term.

Exhibit 7: Total Borrowing 2010/11 � 2014/15

Source: Aberdeen City Council Statement of Accounts

67. Analysing long term borrowing as a proportion of net revenue

stream gives an indication of the relative indebtedness of the

council. The council is committed to reducing its borrowing over

time which is largely the trend displayed by Exhibit 7. However,

Exhibit 8 shows that Aberdeen continues to be among the councils

at the higher end of the scale when borrowing as a percentage of

net funding stream is compared.

P
a
g

e
 1

8
2



Financial management and sustainability

2014/15 Audit Page 22

Exhibit 8: Scottish councils� long term borrowing as a percentage

of net revenue stream

Source:

Scottish councils� unaudited accounts 2014/15 (excluding Orkney and Shetland

Island councils)

Asset Management

68. A Corporate Asset Management Plan was approved as part of the

non-housing capital budget for 2014/15 on 6 February 2014. This

overarching asset management plan is supported by a number of

more detailed plans covering specific asset categories, such as

property, roads and infrastructure and fleet.

Pension liability

69. During the year, the council�s pension liability increased by

£44.626m to £289.155m. The pension liability represents the

difference between expected future pension payments and the

underlying value of pension fund assets available to meet this cost.

Exhibit 9 below shows that the pension liability is amongst the

lowest in Scotland.

Exhibit 9: Scottish councils� pension liability as a percentage of net

assets

Source: Scottish councils� unaudited accounts 2014/15 (excluding Falkirk

Council)

P
a
g
e
 1

8
3



Financial management and sustainability

2014/15 Audit Page 23

Conclusion on financial sustainability

70. The council has considerable reserves, is currently containing its

expenditure within annual budgets and has credible medium term

financial plans in place. Overall, we conclude that the financial

position is currently sustainable, although rising demand for and

costs of services will continue to place a strain on the council�s

capacity to deliver services at current levels.

Outlook

71. Councils face increasingly difficult financial challenges. In the

context of overall reductions in public sector budgets, between

2010/11 and 2013/14, Scottish Government funding for councils

decreased by 8.5 per cent in real terms to £10.3bn. At the same

time, demand for council services has increased, largely due to

population changes. Increased pension contributions and national

insurance changes will create further cost pressures on the council.

72. In common with many other councils, Aberdeen City Council is

forecasting a shortfall between income and the cost of providing

services over the next few years. With further funding reductions

expected, councils face tough decisions to balance their budgets.

Scottish Government�s draft 2016/17 budget proposals

73. The Scottish Government would normally publish draft budget

proposals in September each year, however it has indicated that

2016/17 proposals will not be produced until after the UK

Government�s Spending Review in late November 2015. This will

have implications for councils� budget setting processes in the run

up to February 2016 when councils traditionally set their budget for

the coming financial year.

Reclassification of Non-Profit Distributing (NDP) Projects

74. The European System of Accounts 2010 (ESA10) law was

introduced on 1 September 2014 in the UK with the publication of

the UK National Accounts. These new public accounting law means

that all costs associated with existing and future infrastructure

projects under the hub scheme and non-profit distributing (NPD)

initiative will now be added to the public debt figure, instead of being

kept off the government's balance sheet.

75. The Office for National Statistics (ONS) assesses bodies and

transactions against international rules to decide how they should

be treated in the National Accounts. In the majority of cases

classification is relatively straightforward, but detailed investigation

may be required to ensure the economic reality is reflected in the

statistics. Common decisions include whether a body is in the

private or public sector, or in the public sector whether entities are

government bodies or public corporations.

P
a
g

e
 1

8
4



Financial management and sustainability

2014/15 Audit Page 24

76. Private contractors and lenders will be required to pay all the upfront

building and project costs which will be added to the long term debt

of the public body and paid off over a period of time through the

unitary charge. The public sector will not be permitted to make

upfront capital contributions to building costs as several NDP

schemes had intended to do but instead any payments to the

private sector will take the form of unitary charges through revenue

funding.

77. The ONS recently classified the Aberdeen Western Peripheral

Route (AWPR) as on the Government�s balance sheet. The Cabinet

Secretary for Finance, Constitution and Economy has indicated that

the project will still run on time and on budget but that the

government is considering the contractual changes needed to bring

the AWPR under private sector classification. Developments on the

AWPR during 2014/15 are set out at paragraphs 143 to 145.

78. Aberdeen�s plans for a new South of the City Academy are

progressing. An NPD scheme could have applied, but this will now

be subject to further review.

City Region Deal

79. In March 2015, Aberdeen City Council and Aberdeenshire Council

entered into formal negotiations with the UK Cabinet Office for a

City Region Deal. If successful, this could see up to £2.9bn of

funding for infrastructure in the area over the next 20 years,

supported by an economic strategy focusing on internationalisation,

innovation and skills.

80. The Council and other local partners will require to enter into legal

agreements with the UK and Scottish Governments and other public

bodies as required to implement the City Region Deal and will

require a Governance structure to be agreed at a regional City and

Shire level

P
a
g
e
 1

8
5



Governance and transparency � overall arrangements

2014/15 Audit Page 25

Governance and

transparency � overall

arrangements

81. Members and management of the council are responsible for

establishing arrangements to ensure that its business is conducted

in accordance with the law and proper standards, that public money

is safeguarded and for monitoring the adequacy and effectiveness

of these arrangements.

82. Citizens should be able to hold the council to account about the

services it provides. Councils should therefore be transparent by

making accessible and understandable information available about

how the council is taking decisions and how it is using its resources

83. The council has adopted a local code of corporate governance

which reflects the 6 key principals as set out in the CIPFA/SOLACE

Framework Corporate Governance in Local Government. The

council discloses how it demonstrates compliance with these

principles and any developments during the year in its Annual

Governance Statement. We reviewed the statement and found it to

be an accurate reflection of the council�s arrangements.

Corporate governance

84. In March 2014, the chief executive announced her resignation and

left the council in summer 2014. Action was taken to fill the position

and the Director of Corporate Governance was announced as the

new Chief Executive in early May 2014.

85. Proposals to revise the structure of the corporate management team

were approved by the council in May 2014. The number, roles and

remits of directors were reviewed resulting in a '3+1' model where

the 'plus one' is a joint role with NHS Grampian to take forward the

health and social care integration agenda (Exhibit 10).

86. The Director of Corporate Governance role has been unfilled since

May 2014. It was initially filled on an acting up basis, however

following an unsuccessful recruitment campaign, the Chief

Executive took on the role from May 2015. A new recruitment

campaign for the post was launched in July 2015.

Effective governance
arrangements in place, but

scope to improve wider
group governance

Internal Financial Control
systems satisfactory

Arrangements for
prevention of fraud and
corruption satisfactory

Internal Audit function
operates in accordance
with relevant standards

Good level of
transparency

P
a
g

e
 1

8
6



Governance and transparency � overall arrangements

2014/15 Audit Page 26

87. The aim of the new structure is to better enable the council to

deliver its priorities in light of the needs of new legislation and

national agenda initiatives. Phase 2 of the restructure involving

heads of service is now concluded.

Exhibit 10 � Revised senior management structure

Source: Council 14/05/14 � Organisational Review (Phase 1) Report

88. The Head of Legal & Democratic Services, who acts as the council�s

Monitoring Officer left in April 2015. The new postholder took up the

role in July 2015, with the Head of Commercial and Procurement

Services acting as the council�s Monitoring Officer in the interim.

89. A new Leader of the council was appointed in May 2014. She had

previously been the chair of the Education, Culture and Sport

Committee. In addition, the committee structure of the council was

revised in August 2014 to align committees with the revised

organisational structure of the council.

Audit, Risk and Scrutiny Committee

90. Following a self evaluation exercise, a number of changes have

been made to the Audit and Risk Committee. The committee has

been renamed the Audit, Risk and Scrutiny Committee to more

accurately reflect its scrutiny responsibilities. As part of the refresh,

two additional members were appointed taking total membership to

seventeen. The committee�s remit has also been extended to cover

the following areas:

� to receive reports on whistleblowing and other investigations

� the approval of an anti-fraud policy and monitoring its

implementation

� commissioning investigations to secure value for money in the

delivery of services

� to oversee the processes by which services are exposed to

competition and contracts are let, where the council itself is a

bidder for the work.

91. Following the resignation from the council of the previous convenor

in May 2015, a new convenor, the Leader of the Opposition, already

a member of the committee, was appointed as the new convenor.

92. The committee has recognised the need for specialist training for

members to ensure that they can fully discharge their scrutiny role.

A number of training sessions have been held throughout the year

covering topics such as the role of an audit committee, risk, internal

audit and financial reporting. We noted that all members of the

committee had attended these courses.

P
a
g
e
 1

8
7



Governance and transparency � overall arrangements

2014/15 Audit Page 27

93. In June 2015 the committee approved its first Annual Report, which

was subsequently presented to the full council in August 2015. The

report was intended to improve transparency, understanding and

challenge the activity and outcomes from the committee. It provided

a summary of activity, membership details and attendance, the role

of the key officers who support the committee, outcomes from the

self evaluation and areas of focus for 2015/16.

94. While it was a helpful first annual report, there are plans in place to

build on the success of the first report. We would suggest that the

impact of the report could be increased and governance further

strengthened if the committee drew conclusions on its work for the

year, highlighted areas of concern and endorsed good practice.

There is also scope to introduce performance targets.

95. We have reviewed the operation of the committee more generally

and found that it meets the CIPFA Audit Committee Principals of

good practice.

Internal control

96. As part of our audit we reviewed the high level controls in a number

of systems fundamental to the preparation of the financial

statements. Our objective was to obtain evidence to support our

opinion on the council's financial statements.

97. We reported our findings to the Audit, Risk and Scrutiny Committee

in June 2015. No material weaknesses in the accounting and

internal control systems were identified which could adversely affect

the ability to record, process, summarise and report financial and

other relevant data so as to result in a material misstatement in the

financial statements. Our findings included a number of

recommendations to enhance the control system in operation.

Internal audit

98. Internal audit provides members and management of the council

with independent assurance on risk management, internal control

and corporate governance processes. Generally, we seek to rely on

the work of internal audit wherever possible and, as part of our

2014/15 planning process, we concluded that the internal audit

service operated in accordance with relevant Public Sector Internal

Audit Standards (PSIAS) which enabled us to take assurance from

their documentation and reporting procedures.

99. We placed formal reliance on internal audit's Continuous Financial

Controls activity to support our audit opinion on the financial

statements. This work reviewed key financial control systems, for

example, payroll, accounts payable, accounts receivable, treasury

management, council tax and non-domestic rates.

ICT audit

100. The council�s ICT service is undergoing a period of significant

change. The organisation of the service has been restructured, the

external contract for hosting servers is due for renewal and options

for future delivery of many ICT services, such as a shared service

desk and data centre, are currently being developed.

P
a
g

e
 1

8
8



Governance and transparency � overall arrangements

2014/15 Audit Page 28

101. Our review provided a high-level risk based assessment of the

management of ICT services in five key areas: Strategy,

Organisation, Service Delivery, Asset Protection and Business

Continuity.

102. Overall, we concluded that the council has sound controls over the

delivery of its ICT services. Governance and organisational

arrangements underpin a service that is configured to support

business needs.

Arrangements for the prevention and detection of

fraud

103. The council�s arrangements in relation to the prevention and

detection of fraud and irregularities was generally satisfactory, and

will be strengthened by the recent approval of a revised Fraud,

Bribery and Corruption Strategy.

National Fraud Initiative in Scotland

104. The National Fraud Initiative (NFI) in Scotland brings together data

from public sector bodies to help identify and prevent a wide range

of frauds. Matching data obtained from the systems of participating

bodies allows the identification of potentially fraudulent claims on

the public purse including housing benefit fraud.

105. We were required to review the council's arrangements for

responding to NFI, particularly with regard to the council's approach

to dealing with data matches in a timely fashion. In our Interim

Report issued in June 2015, we noted that the council changed its

key contact for NFI to the Investigations Manager. This officer was

however involved in the transfer of benefit fraud cases to the Single

Fraud Investigation Service with effect from 1 April 2015 and

consequently, limited progress had been made in following up

matches, particularly high risk matches.

Arrangements for maintaining standards of

conduct and the prevention and detection of

corruption

106. The council�s arrangements for the prevention and detection of

corruption are satisfactory and we are not aware of any specific

issues that we need to record in this report.

Governance of ALEOs

107. As of June 2015, the council has put in place a framework of

governance hubs for its group entities (Exhibit 11), also referred to

as Arm�s Length External Organisations (ALEO�s), to provide

assurance around their governance arrangements. The introduction

of governance hubs was in response to recommendations originally

made by Internal Audit in April 2013.

108. The remit of the hubs is to receive, through an agreed data set, a

high level statement of assurance from ALEOs on the effectiveness

of their systems of governance and operational performance, with a

view to ensuring that the outcomes of that organisation are being

met, and the risks to that organisation and to the Council are

mitigated and managed.

P
a
g
e
 1

8
9



Governance and transparency � overall arrangements

2014/15 Audit Page 29

Exhibit 11 � Aberdeen City Council Group Structure

Source: Aberdeen City Council Annual Accounts 2014/15

109. The first meetings of the Governance Hubs took place in June 2015,

with Bon Accord Care, Aberdeen Sports Village, Sport Aberdeen

and AECC being reviewed. Agenda items covered included:

� Risk mitigation and management

� Financial governance

� Decision making

� HR compliance and best practice

� Commercial compliance and best practice

� Operational performance

110. The first meeting of the hub was intended to provide an overview of

the key governance processes in place at each ALEO. The hubs

received a range of evidence, for example, risk registers, financial

regulations and HR policies, to provide reassurance in the areas of

risk/governance and operational performance. Council officers

involved represented a variety of disciplines, for example finance,

risk management and procurement and each had the opportunity to

ask questions of ALEO staff on the evidence received.

111. Minutes of the hubs were presented to the Audit, Risk and Scrutiny

Committee in June 2015 and further reports will be prepared for

relevant service committees in autumn 2015.

112. Future hub meetings will consider two agenda items in more depth

on a cyclical basis. As the hubs are due to meet every 6 months,

this means it could be over a year before all governance areas are

subject to an in depth review.

113. As these arrangements have only just been implemented, it is too

early to draw conclusions as to their effectiveness. However after

attending all of the initial hub meetings we would make the following

observations:

� hubs should meet more frequently than every 6 months until all

agenda areas have been subject to an initial in depth review

Aberdeen City Council

Bon Accord Care

100%

Common Good Funds

100%

Trust Funds

100%

Bon Accord Support

Services

100%

Aberdeen Exhibition

and Conference Centre

100%

Sport Aberdeen

100%

Mountwest 343 Limited

100% Subsidiary of

AECC

A
s

s
o

c
ia

te Grampian Valuation

Joint Board

39%

J
o

in
t

V
e

n
tu

re Aberdeen Sports Village

Limited

ACC 50%

University of Aberdeen

50%

S
u

b
s

id
ia

ri
e

s

P
a
g

e
 1

9
0



Governance and transparency � overall arrangements

2014/15 Audit Page 30

� although minutes are presented to the Audit, Risk & Scrutiny

Committee, the hubs should consider preparing a formal report

to the committee stating an opinion on whether or not

governance arrangements are satisfactory and any areas for

improvement.

114. We intend to monitor the continued development of the Governance

Hubs throughout the 2015/16 audit year.

Refer Action Plan, Recommendation 4

Conclusion on Governance

115. We concluded that the council itself has effective governance

arrangements which could be further developed within its wider

group structure. It will take time to embed new governance hub

arrangements in respect of its ALEOs. In addition, more could be

done in response to the National Fraud Initiative.

Transparency

116. Agenda items for all council meetings are posted on the council�s

website a week in advance. However, we noted that additional

agenda items are fairly regularly circulated after initial publication

dates. The availability of financial monitoring reports has already

been covered at paragraph 44.

117. A decision sheet is publicly available after each meeting of the

council and committees and minutes are available once they are

agreed. Our review of council minutes did not highlight that

excessive numbers of items were held in private. Where items were

in private, the reasons for doing so were clearly stated.

118. After a trial in October 2014, the council agreed to a web-casting

service for one year. To date two council meetings, in June and

August 2015, have been web cast and these are available online.

119. The council recently introduced a Petitions Committee to enable

individuals, community groups or other organisations to raise issues

of concern with members. So far five petitions have been

considered by the committee.

120. Overall, we concluded that the council has a good level of

transparency with regards to its decision making and reporting of

financial performance.

Outlook

121. From April 2015, the council commenced a shared services

agreement with Aberdeenshire Council to deliver Internal Audit

services. This is expected to provide annual savings of around

£217,000. A plan was put in place to manage the transition from the

previous internal auditor who had delivered the service since 2010

122. Partnership, joint working and arm�s length organisations have

become increasingly popular vehicles for planning and delivering

council services and there is a sustained national focus on their use.

Where council services are being delivered in this way, it is crucial

that robust assurance and governance arrangements are put in

place, while at the same time ensuring an appropriate level of

accountability for public money.

P
a
g
e
 1

9
1



Governance and transparency � wider scope

2014/15 Audit Page 31

Governance and

transparency � wider

scope

123. The Code of Audit Practice recognises the increasingly high

expectations the public has about the role of audit in the

stewardship of public funds. It defines the wider scope of public

audit as going beyond the financial statements to include work that

contributes to audit judgements and conclusions on the

appropriateness, effectiveness and impact of corporate governance

and performance management arrangements and financial

sustainability.

124. In our Annual Audit Plan, presented to the Audit, Risk & Scrutiny

Committee on 26 February 2015, we identified a number of risks

which fell under the definition of our wider scope responsibilities. In

this section, we conclude on these risks. We also comment on a

number of other aspects of the council which we have reviewed

during the year.

Integration of health and social care

125. The Public Bodies (Joint Working) (Scotland) Act received royal

assent on 1 April 2014. The Act provides the framework for the

integration of health and social care services in Scotland.

126. The council and NHS Grampian have agreed an Integrated Joint

Board (IJB) model for Aberdeen. The restructure of the council's

management team includes a chief officer who is jointly accountable

to both the council and NHS Grampian for the health and social care

integration agenda. This post was filled in August 2014 and the

incumbent took office in October 2014.

127. A shadow IJB is in operation from 1 April 2015 and is working to

develop arrangements prior to the �going live� date of 1 April 2016

for the full IJB. Where an IJB is established during 2015/16, it does

not assume responsibilities until 1 April 2016 but it will be expected

to prepare annual accounts for 2015/16 and be subject to external

audit.

128. Both the council and NHS Grampian approved the Aberdeen City

Health and Social Care Integration Scheme at separate meetings on

4 March 2015 and subsequently it was submitted to the Scottish

Integration of health and social
care on track to meet statutory

timescales

A Service Specification, setting
out the terms of the contract
between the council and Bon

Accord Care has not been
updated for 2014/15

Satisfactory arrangements in
place to support capital

projects reviewed during the
audit

Local Area Network did not
identify any new areas

requiring further scrutiny

Good progress
against housing

benefit
improvement

plan

P
a
g

e
 1

9
2



Governance and transparency � wider scope

2014/15 Audit Page 32

Government for final approval prior to the 1 April 2015 deadline.

Following discussions with the Scottish Government the shadow IJB

has until March 2016 to finalise the Integration Scheme.

129. The scheme sets out the legal framework in which both the council

and NHS Grampian have agreed to work to deliver on the objectives

of the IJB. The voting membership of the IJB will comprise of four

members of the council, three from the administration and one from

the opposition, and four health board members.

130. An Integration Work Plan has been developed and is updated and

discussed at each monthly meeting of the shadow IJB. The work

plan sets out the key actions and milestones required to develop the

IJB.

131. The shadow IJB have agreed on a number of actions to develop

governance arrangements. These include approval of a Strategic

Vision, Standing Orders, Risk Register and the management

structure. A Governance and Assurance Framework is currently

being developed with the Good Governance Institute.

132. A budget monitoring report covering the first 2 months of the

2015/16 financial year were presented to the shadow IJB in July

2015. This was the first such report as budgeting remains within the

remit of both the council and NHS Grampian until the IJB comes

formally into being. The shadow IJB agreed to receive future budget

monitoring reports every 2 months, with any additional updates to

be included in the regular Chief Officers reports.

133. In May 2015 the Scottish Government issued final guidance for

Integration Financial Assurance at both pre- and post-integration

stages. This sets out the assurances required from audit

committees within each of the partner bodies, and subsequently

from the IJB when established. Prior to the introduction of the IJB

the Audit, Risk and Scrutiny Committee will be required to obtain

assurance:

� on the finance provisions to be included in the integration

scheme

� on the plans for financial governance and financial assurance

and risk

� that lessons have been learned from other integration projects

� that the financial metrics to be used in future to assess whether

integration has met its objectives have been identified and that

a process for obtaining baseline data is in place.

134. The Internal Audit plan has been updated to review integration

arrangements and regular reports are expected during 2015/16.

Refer Action Plan, Recommendation 5

Bon Accord Care � Adult social care services

135. On 1 April 2013, the council transferred the operation of its Adult

Social Care Services to Bon Accord Care Ltd (BAC) and Bon

Accord Support Services Ltd (BASS). BAC and BASS are private

companies limited by shares which are 100% held by Aberdeen City

Council. BAC is the main employer and provides regulated (by the

Care Inspectorate) care services to BASS which in turn delivers

both regulated and unregulated adult social care services to the

council including support and facilities services to BAC.

P
a
g
e
 1

9
3



Governance and transparency � wider scope

2014/15 Audit Page 33

136. A Service Specification document for the period from 1 April 2013 to

31 March 2014 was prepared which set out the service outcomes

and standards that would apply to all services provided by BAC on

behalf of the council. The specification included a contract price and

the terms of how this could be reviewed and adjusted. We found

that although a new contract price was agreed with BAC, the

operational details contained in the service specification had not

been updated for 2014/15 financial year.

137. The service specification also stipulated that a contract review

meeting should take place quarterly between the Council and the

BAC at which matters relating to the Performance Framework and

performance monitoring should be discussed. We understand that

no contract review meetings have taken place since the

establishment of BAC.

138. In terms of scrutiny, a BAC report covering the first 12 months of

trading to August 2014 was presented to council in October 2014,

and this provided the opportunity for members to ask questions of

the Chief Executive of BAC/BASS. In December 2014, members

asked further questions on a number of financial aspects of

BAC/BASS and the impact on the council. The formal channel for

such scrutiny was intended to be through a Shareholder Scrutiny

Group (SSG) of elected members who would hold directors to

account and consider performance. This met on 2 occasions during

the year, in November 2014 and February 2015. A report was

prepared outlining the high level governance arrangements in place

and members were given the chance to ask questions of directors of

BAC/BASS. The SSG has now been disbanded and replaced with

the ALEO Governance Hub arrangements. As these arrangements

have only just been implemented, there is some way to go before

BAC/BASS are routinely and effectively scrutinised.

139. In total, payments of £26.260m were made to BASS in the year. As

this is a significant level of expenditure, it is important that the

council has systems in place to ensure that there is adequate

scrutiny. With the integration of health and social care, it is unclear

at this stage where responsibility for monitoring of BAC/BASS will lie

given the council and the Integrated Joint Board are both interested

parties. More generally, the shadow board is currently giving its

future scrutiny arrangements due consideration.

140. The original business plan for BAC envisioned that the company

would generate around £3m in additional income over a 5 year

period from the sale of various services to the wider community over

and above the contract with the council. This would enable the

company to achieve a profit each year, which could be returned to

the council by way of dividends. BAC recognised income

generation from additional sources as the highest risk in its risk

register in June 2015, however the associated employer status is

considered to limit potential for business development.

141. The annual accounts of both BAC and BASS show that the

companies have made a combined loss in 2014/15 of £0.838m

(£0.873m in 13/14). BAC and BASS annual accounts have been

prepared on a going concern basis only as a result of guarantees

from the council confirming ongoing financial support. We would

also highlight that while the companies have a licence to occupy

P
a
g

e
 1

9
4



Governance and transparency � wider scope

2014/15 Audit Page 34

agreement with the council for the use of office accommodation, the

council has not yet raised any invoices in respect of the associated

charges. Since Bon Accord commenced trading in August 2013,

the total amount due until 31 March 2015 is £1.45m. Steps should

be taken to issue the relevant invoices as soon as possible. We will

continue to monitor BAC�s financial position during 2015/16.

142. We would summarise the position of Bon Accord Care as follows:

� there has been limited scrutiny of the performance of BAC

against the service specification

� the companies have made a loss in their first full year of trading

and have recognised that the ability to generate additional

income is challenging

� the availability and scrutiny of performance information has

been limited and needs to be improved.

Refer Action Plan, Recommendation 4

Capital Investment

143. Through its Strategic Infrastructure Plan (SIP), the council is taking

forward a number of significant developments. Several projects

have complex funding arrangements, involving different models of

working with external partners and agencies and consequently,

these projects are quite different in nature to traditional projects

historically funded by borrowing. We comment on 3 of the most

significant projects in 2014/15 below.

Aberdeen Western Peripheral Route (AWPR)

144. Construction of the Western Peripheral Route is the responsibility of

Transport Scotland. Governance of the project, such as monitoring

expenditure, is undertaken by Transport Scotland. The council�s role

in the project is to provide a share of the funding and to manage

delivery as Managing Agent.

145. Funding for AWPR has been the subject of a tripartite Memorandum

of Understanding (MoU) between the Scottish Ministers, Aberdeen

City Council and Aberdeenshire Council signed on 30 October 2003

and subsequently varied in April 2007 and April 2013 to reflect

changes to the project. The MoU confirmed that the level of funding

contributions from the two partner local authorities would be

restricted at the lower of either a maximum of £75m or 9.5% each.

146. The approved 2014/15 - 2018/19 non-housing capital plan includes

expenditure of £57m over the 5 year period. Total expenditure in

2014/15 amounted to £17.243m.

Hydrogen Buses

147. The council has worked in partnership to secure a range of funding

streams at both Scottish and European level to enable a fleet of 10

hydrogen powered buses to be acquired. The fleet is owned by the

council, and leased out to two local bus operators for use.

148. The lease out to the bus operators has been classified as an

operating lease. We reviewed the terms of the lease agreements

and confirmed our agreement with this treatment. The fleet and

P
a
g
e
 1

9
5



Governance and transparency � wider scope

2014/15 Audit Page 35

associated infrastructure has been included in the 2014/15 annual

accounts with a total value of £10.645m.

Marischal Square Development

Introduction

149. As part of our Annual Audit Plan, we identified the Marischal Square

development as relevant to our audit of the 2014/15 financial

statements. There is some public opposition to the development

and we received a number of pieces of correspondence on the

matter during the year. We also met with campaigners to hear their

concerns. Where appropriate, the matters raised with us informed

the scope of our work. Exhibit 12 sets out a timeline of relevant

events for the development.

150. In March 2015, the council affirmed its decision to proceed with the

Marischal Square development, a public/private sector

collaboration, with Muse Developments, which involves a sale and

leaseback arrangement covering a 35 year period.

151. Muse was selected following a two-stage competitive public

procurement process but the council�s decision became the subject

of a judicial review. When it became known that Muse had offered a

sale and leaseback arrangement, other bidders felt they should

have been allowed the opportunity to submit a bid on a similar

basis.

Exhibit 12 � Timeline of events between 2005 and 2015

� June 2005 Council office accommodation option appraisal

� December 2006 Marischal College to become new council headquarters

� November 2009 Plans put in place to redevelop St Nicholas House site

� April 2012 Marketing of St Nicholas House site

� May 2013 Appointment of Muse as preferred bidder

� June 2013 Tender process challenged in the Court of Session

� October 2014 Planning application approved

� December 2014 Sale of site to Aviva Investors

� March 2015 Council decision affirmed

Source: Aberdeen City Council agenda papers

152. In July 2013, Lord Brailsford�s opinion was that a sale and

leaseback arrangement was appropriate and that it would have

been inappropriate for the council to seek further bids from other

developers on the basis of a sale and lease back arrangement. It is

routine practice, in line with International Auditing Standards, for

auditors to rely on the expert opinions of a wide range of

professionals. In this case, we took assurance from the legal

opinion and consequently, we did not carry out any further audit

work in relation to the tender process which selected the preferred

bidder.

P
a
g

e
 1

9
6



Governance and transparency � wider scope

2014/15 Audit Page 36

Impact on financial statements

153. In December 2014, the council concluded the sale of the St

Nicholas House site to Aviva Investors for £10m. This is reflected in

the 2014/15 financial statements as a capital receipt of £1m with a

long term debtor of £9m to be received on completion of

construction in 2017. At that point, the council will enter into a 35

year lease arrangement with Aviva for £5 million per annum. This

will be reflected in future council balance sheets as a finance lease.

154. In addition, the council anticipates a share in the net rental income

from the site which will reduce the impact of the cost incurred

through the finance lease and if assumed occupancy rates are

reached, the council will achieve a surplus over the life of the

project. The annual lease payment represents less than 1% of the

council�s 2014/15 cost of services net expenditure figure of £456m.

However, the deal also provides for a period of void rent and

includes a profit sharing account and if necessary, these factors

should provide the council with a reasonable cushion.

155. In recognition of the fact that regeneration is one of the council's

priorities, the capital budget has an allocation of approximately £20

million (5%) in its 5 year programme totalling £394 million which will

be used to enable the council to progress regeneration projects and

/or enable partnership funding to be secured. We would suggest

that the council's strategy for the release of this funding could

usefully set out a framework identifying the type and level of city

centre investment it wishes to support.

Refer Action Plan, Recommendation 6

Strategic objectives

156. In 2013, the council published its Strategic Infrastructure Plan which

identified city centre regeneration and 'a better image for Aberdeen'

among its key priorities. In order to support this work, a city centre

regeneration board was established along with a capital budget as

outlined above. One of the projects included in this programme was

the Marischal Square Development.

157. Options for the site first appeared in 2006 as part of the Bon Accord

Quarter Masterplan when plans emerged for the redevelopment of

Marischal College as the council's headquarters, the transfer of staff

from the former St Nicholas House and thereafter, the marketing of

the site. From the outset, the site was intended to be a mixed use

site involving office accommodation, hotel and retail units. The site

was marketed in 2012 bringing to a conclusion a plan which had

been put in motion in 2005. The council considered whether or not

to clear the site before disposal but finally favoured demolition as a

more effective way of enabling regeneration in the city centre.

Decision making

158. In line with good practice, the council secured appropriate expert

advice to support the decisions taken. Throughout the process, the

council were supported by property advisors. Ryden was appointed

initially to market the site and worked with the council in the

selection of the preferred bidder. Thereafter, Ryden has continued

to support the development through the project delivery group.

CBRE Hotels also supported the council in taking forward the hotel

aspect of the development.

P
a
g
e
 1

9
7



Governance and transparency � wider scope

2014/15 Audit Page 37

159. Muse was identified as the preferred bidder in May 2013 with Aviva

as its funding partner, conditional missives were signed in

December 2013 and after planning permission for the project was

granted, formal agreements were signed in December 2014. All

shortlisted bidders prepared full market analysis as part of their final

bids in spring 2013. We considered Ryden's six monthly property

reviews for 2013 and 2014 which continued to report high economic

activity in respect of Aberdeen's office accommodation. It was not

until October 2014 that results changed and a relatively poor six

months of office take up in Aberdeen was reported. At the point the

council and Muse committed to the project, the market was

confirming a continuing demand for office accommodation.

160. A working group of elected members was set up to consider the

bids, hear presentations and undertake the tender scoring exercise.

As part of that process, elected members and officers considered a

range of information from bidders including their investment strategy

and funding arrangements. On conclusion of the working group's

discussions, a summary of each of the bidder's proposals together

with the outcome of the scoring exercise were summarised in a

report to full council. Ryden supported officers and elected members

in reaching decisions.

161. We confirmed that key decisions in respect of this project were

taken by full council and we understand that progress reports will

also come forward to members. The process for progress reporting

to elected members could be improved by the identification of

clearer triggers for a report.

162. Being part of the strategic infrastructure plan (SIP), the development

also features in the SIP dashboard which is regularly monitored by

the Finance, Policy and Resources Committee. The dashboard

uses traffic lights to demonstrate progress and covers a range of

factors including timeline, risk, budget and benefits.

Risk management

163. From the outset of the project, the council was alert to the risks

involved. Aware that there was less demand for city centre

accommodation at that particular time, the council opted to adopt a

two stage marketing approach in 2012. The initial stage aimed to

judge the level of interest in developing such a site before

proceeding to a full scale tender. At stage 1 there were 12 bids of

which 4 were invited to proceed to stage 2.

164. A project delivery group comprising staff from Muse, Aberdeen City

Council and Aviva and expert advice as required meet on a regular

basis. This forum is the focal point for discussion of emerging

issues, ensuring that actions are going to plan and providing the

necessary links back to the council at both officer and member level.

A monthly cash flow and high level risk register is maintained by the

head of finance and updated on a regular basis. This includes

scenario planning of best and worst case occupancy rates as a

means of stress testing break even requirements. There is scope for

operational matters to be recorded within an issues log and to be

kept under review by the project delivery group.

P
a
g

e
 1

9
8



Governance and transparency � wider scope

2014/15 Audit Page 38

Conclusions

165. In respect of the 2014/15 financial statements, relevant transactions

have been appropriately included in the accounts. In future years,

the council's balance sheet will include the finance lease within its

liabilities. As these future commitments become clearer, amounts

should be built into medium and long term plans.

166. There is a history behind the development which emerged in 2005

following a detailed options appraisal for a new council

headquarters. This began the regeneration of the city centre

through development of the site which culminated in the marketing

of the site in 2012.

167. Appropriate processes have been followed in reaching key project

decisions and where appropriate, the council secured expert advice

to support the decision making process. We also concluded that the

council has good awareness of the risks associated with the project

and it should continue to manage its financial exposure to mitigate

these risks accordingly.

Housing benefits performance audit

168. Separate from the audit of the council�s housing benefit subsidy

claim, Audit Scotland carries out a programme of Housing Benefit

risk assessments. A review was undertaken in June 2015 following

completion and submission of a self-assessment in May 2015. This

noted that significant progress had been made since the previous

risk assessment in November 2012. These included changes to the

structure of the service, with the introduction of a Quality Assurance

Team and working in partnership with the Department of Work and

Pensions (DWP) Performance Development Team to identify further

areas for improvements to workflow.

Local scrutiny plan

169. The 2015/16 Local Scrutiny Plan (LSP) prepared by the Local Area

Network (LAN) of scrutiny partners for the council was submitted to

Aberdeen City Council on 25 June 2015. The LAN did not identify

any new areas which require scrutiny; however there are areas

where ongoing oversight and monitoring is required. For example, a

key challenge for the council remains the need to raise the

standards of educational attainment and achievement for all.

Strategies implemented by the council to improve performance in

this area are monitored on a regular basis by Education Scotland�s

Area Lead Officer who meets regularly with the council.

P
a
g
e
 1

9
9



Best Value

2014/15 Audit Page 39

Best Value

170. Best value is a key factor to consider when planning policies,

programmes and projects and when taking any spending decisions.

The council should have systems and processes to ensure that it

can demonstrate that it is delivering best value by assessing and

reporting on the economy, efficiency, effectiveness and equality in

service provision.

Best Value audit

171. In the 2014 Assurance and Improvement Plan, the Local Area

Network concluded that a Best Value follow up would be undertaken

in winter 2014/15. The LAN felt it would be appropriate to consider

improvement since the 2009 Best Value audit and, in particular, to

determine whether performance has been managed and sustained

against a backdrop of significant changes in leadership. Audit

fieldwork took place in January 2015 and assessed:

� whether the council has set a clear vision for Aberdeen which is

shared across all parts of the council and the city of Aberdeen

� whether the council has effective systems in place to implement

its vision and deliver Best Value

� whether the council has effective systems of scrutiny,

performance management and improvement in place at the

council and its arm�s-length organisations

� the effectiveness of member/officer working relationships.

172. The findings were presented to the Accounts Commission in June

2015. The Accounts Commission welcomed the progress made by

the Council in a number of areas since 2009, including financial

planning and management, and openness to alternative service

delivery arrangements. However it also noted that there is a great

deal more improvement to be delivered and consolidated.

173. The Accounts Commission considered that it was too early to

assess the effectiveness of much of the improvements put in place

or which have yet to be fully implemented, and therefore required

the Controller of Audit to note continuing interest in the council and

to monitor and report back if there is evidence that improvements

are not being delivered or embedded.

The council's approach to
public perfomrance reporting is

being reviewed

Use of performance
dashboards

Shared arrangements with
other councils developing

Improving oversight of group
entities and other ALEOs

Best Value audit
noted scope for

further
improvements

P
a
g

e
 2

0
0



Best Value

2014/15 Audit Page 40

Performance management

174. Performance reports are presented regularly to each service

committee and have been revised to reflect the remits for the new

committee structure. The format of reports, including the number of

indicators provided, continue to vary significantly across services.

For example, comparison against target is used but trend

information is not consistently used. We have not identified any

reporting of performance at a council level during 2014/15.

175. There is a dedicated section on the council�s website called

�Aberdeen Performs� which is a repository of all performance

information produced by the council ranging from its Corporate

Business Plan and Service Plans, its Annual Reports to the public,

its Statutory Performance Indicators and a link to the new Local

Government Benchmarking Framework among others.

176. Whilst �Aberdeen Performs� contains performance information

relating to each of the councils �Smarter� priorities, in many cases it

is not clear as to which period the information relates to and some

reported information is now out of date.

177. In our interim Report of June 2015 we noted that plans should be

formalised for the development of a consistent approach for

reporting performance information to elected members and

arrangements for the refresh of 'Aberdeen Performs'. We

understand that work is ongoing to review public performance

reporting, and we intend to review this area in 2015/16.

178. Since March 2014, the Corporate Management Team has reviewed

the council�s performance using a performance dashboard. The

dashboard shows indicators against 4 themes � improving customer

experience, improving staff experience, improving use of resources

and delivering outcomes. The dashboard is available on the

council�s intranet site which allows for the most up to date

information to be viewed at any time by all staff.

179. In our 2013/14 Annual Audit Report we highlighted declining

performance regarding Housing, Homelessness and Roads. The

performance in these areas in 2014/15 was as follows:

� the percentage of housing applications processed within 28

days of receipt is 76%, increasing from 64.8% in 2013/14 as a

result of new monitoring measures to improve case

management. This is however still below the target of 84%

� the average length of homeless journey (from presentation to

discharge of duty) has been discontinued and replaced with 2

new indicators. The average journey time for statutory homeless

cases was 165 days against a target of 150 days and for non-

statutory homeless cases it was 171 days against a target of

250 days

� the percentage of Category 1 and 2 pothole repairs completed

within target time was 92.5% compared to only 79.2% in

2013/14.

Refer Action Plan, Recommendation 7

P
a
g
e
 2

0
1



Best Value

2014/15 Audit Page 41

Statutory performance indicators (SPIs)

180. The Accounts Commission places great emphasis on councils�

responsibility for public performance reporting. The Commission

does not prescribe how councils should report but expects councils

to provide citizens with fair, balanced and engaging performance

information reporting.

181. For 2014/15 three (SPIs) were prescribed:

� SPI 1: covering a range of information relating to areas of

corporate management such as employees, assets and

equalities and diversity

� SPI 2: covering a range of information relating to service

performance

� SPI 3: relates to the reporting of performance information as

required by the Local Government Benchmarking Framework.

182. An evaluation of all Scottish councils� approaches to public

performance reporting was carried out by Audit Scotland�s

Performance Audit and Best Value group during 2014/15 and

reported to the Accounts Commission in June 2015. An individual

assessment for Aberdeen City Council was issued to the Leader

and Chief Executive in June 2015.

183. The review found that for the SPIs 1 and 2, the council were alone

in the lowest quartile, complying with only 4 out of 18 themes. The

council fully complied with SPI 3.

184. The council has produced a total of 118 indicators covering SPI�s 1

and 2 for 2014/15. A summary of the council�s SPIs for 2014/15

compared with 2013/14 is set out in Exhibit 13.

Exhibit 13 � Direction of Performance 2013/14 - 2014/15

Source: Audit analysis of council�s SPIs

185. The following list includes examples from the 49 indicators where

performance has improved during the year:

� average number of days to process new benefit claims � 20.02

days (38.12 days in 2013/14)

� percentage of Criminal Justice Social Work reports submitted

to courts by the due date � 99.85% (99.49%)

� average time in weeks to deal with planning applications for

major developments � 47.6 weeks (75.9 weeks in 2013/14)

P
a
g

e
 2

0
2



Best Value

2014/15 Audit Page 42

� percentage of homeless households who are housed where

there is a council duty to secure permanent accommodation

� 82.9% (77.3% in 2013/14)

� percentage of all traffic light repairs completed within 48 hours

� 98.2% (96.8% in 2013/14).

186. Among the 40 indicators which showed a deterioration in

performance from last year are:

� percentage complaints dealt with within time � 59.54%

(65.75% in 2013/14)

� number of people aged 65+ receiving a Community Care

service who are supported to stay at home � 1,496 (1,581 in

2013/14)

� average time in weeks to deal with householder planning

applications � 12.8 weeks (10.0 weeks in 2013/14)

� percentage of looked after young people and families at risk

supported to stay together or in their own communities �

48.64% (52.45%)

� percentage of trading standards inspection visits to high risk

premises achieved � 75.49% (96.19% in 2013/14).

National performance audit reports

187. Audit Scotland carries out a national performance audit programme

on behalf of the Accounts Commission and the Auditor General for

Scotland. During 2014/15, a number of reports were issued which

are of direct interest to the council. These are outlined in appendix

III. The Audit, Risk and Scrutiny Committee receive regular reports

on the council�s response to all national performance audit reports.

Equalities

188. The Equality Act 2010 introduced a new public sector �general duty�

which encourages equality to be mainstreamed into public bodies�

core work. The Finance Policy and Resources Committee approved

the councils Equality Outcomes and Mainstreaming Progress

Report 2015 on 23 April 2015.

Outlook

189. In common with other councils, Aberdeen City Council faces the key

challenges of reducing budgets, an ageing population with higher

levels of need and the public expectation of high quality services.

As choices on how to address funding gaps become increasingly

difficult, councils will have to focus on making the very best use of

all available resources and challenge existing ways of doing things.

A strong and effective performance management framework will be

critical to the success of the council achieving its key priorities and

achieving best value.

P
a
g
e
 2

0
3



Appendix I � Significant audit risks

2014/15 Audit Page 43

Appendix I � Significant audit risks
The table below sets out the financial statement audit risks we identified during the course of the audit and how we addressed each risk in

arriving at our opinion on the financial statements.

Audit Risk Assurance procedure Results and conclusions

Risk of material misstatement

Local Authority Accounts (Scotland)

Regulations 2014 (2014 regulations)

The 2014 regulations introduce a

number of key changes with regard to

the processes for approval and

publication of both the unaudited and

audited annual accounts.

There is a risk that the new requirements

are not met.

� Annual Accounts Action Plan

prepared taking all key dates into

account

� Early planning meeting held with

Head of Finance and his team to

agree an approach to enable an

earlier conclusion to the audit to

ensure the audited accounts meet the

timetable for the Audit, Risk and

Scrutiny Committee.

We met with officers early in the 2014/15 audit to agree a

joint timetable for delivery of audited accounts to meet the

requirements of the regulations. Regular discussions have

been held throughout the audit to ensure that plans were

proceeding as expected.

P
a
g

e
 2

0
4



Appendix I � Significant audit risks

2014/15 Audit Page 44

Audit Risk Assurance procedure Results and conclusions

Income recognition

Aberdeen City Council receives a

significant amount of income in addition

to Scottish Government funding. The

extent and complexity of income means

there is an inherent risk of fraud in

accordance with ISA240.

� Confirmation of the key controls in

place for Trade Receivables, Council

Tax, Non Domestic Rates and Cash

& Banking

� Substantive testing of a sample of

income transactions, including

agreement of amounts received from

Scottish Government, grant income

and other income

� Testing of a sample of income

received at year end to confirm it was

allocated to the correct financial year.

� Key Controls - Testing of the key controls in place

including reliance on work carried out by Internal Audit,

where appropriate, did not highlight any significant

weaknesses in financial control systems.

� Income Transactions - We substantively tested the total

Revenue Support Grant to Scottish Government

confirmation, a sample of 5 grants received and 9 items

of other income. We found all had been accounted for

correctly.

� Year end income - Sample testing of 10 income items

received at year end found that all were allocated to the

correct financial year.

� No fraud concerns identified in respect of income.

Management override of controls

As stated in ISA240, management in all

entities is in a unique position to

perpetrate fraud because of its ability to

manipulate accounting records and

prepare fraudulent financial statements

by overriding controls that otherwise

appear to be operating effectively.

� Detailed testing of journal entries

� Review of accounting estimates for

bias

� Evaluating significant transactions

that are outside the normal course of

business.

� Journals - a sample of 45 journal entries was tested as

part of debtors (15) and creditors (30) testing. We found

no evidence to suggest that management were

overriding controls.

� Estimates - based on testing of debtors, creditors and

provisions/contingencies, we found no evidence of bias

in accounting estimates.

� Significant transactions - based on our work on the

annual accounts, we did not find any evidence of

transactions outwith the scope of the council.

� No fraud concerns identified in respect of management

override of controls.

P
a
g
e
 2

0
5



Appendix I � Significant audit risks

2014/15 Audit Page 45

Audit Risk Assurance procedure Results and conclusions

Group Accounting Standards

The Code of practice on local authority

accounting in the United Kingdom

2014/15 (the Code) requires authorities

to prepare group financial statements in

accordance with relevant accounting

standards. These have been updated for

2014/15.

There is a risk that group relationships

and transactions included in the financial

statements do not comply with

accounting standards.

� Reviewed client�s procedures for

identifying potential group

relationships

� Considered disclosures made of

related parties for any omissions from

group structure

� Review of client working papers.

The council has in place a robust methodology for

identifying potential group relationships by way of a signed

return required of all Heads of Service. Our review of

related parties did not highlight any further organisations

which should be included in the council�s group. Overall we

are satisfied that all relevant bodies have been included in

the council�s group accounts and accounted for under the

correct classification.

We have reviewed the council�s working papers for the

preparation of the group accounts and are satisfied that all

material transactions have been included in the

consolidated accounts.

Holiday pay

A recent legal ruling reached the opinion

that the calculation of holiday pay could

be based on variable payments in

addition to basic pay and that employees

and former employees may be able to

make retrospective claims.

There is a risk that provisions included in

the financial statements do not meet the

criteria set out in accounting standards.

� Reviewed the assumptions used by

the council in the calculation of the

level of provisions.

We have reviewed the level of all provisions included in the

annual accounts and concluded that they are satisfactory.

P
a
g

e
 2

0
6



Appendix I � Significant audit risks

2014/15 Audit Page 46

Audit Risk Assurance procedure Results and conclusions

Capital investment

Through its Strategic Infrastructure Plan

(SIP), the council is taking forward a

number of significant developments.

Several projects have complex funding

arrangements, involve different models

of working with external partners and

agencies and consequently, there are

potential technical accounting issues to

resolve.

There is a risk that significant

transactions are not treated correctly in

the financial statements leading to a

potential misstatement in the results.

� Substantive testing of a sample of

capital expenditure invoices,

additions/deletions from the Asset

Register, revaluations and

depreciation calculations

� Review of the accounting entries

arising from the sale of the St

Nicholas House site, in particular how

the deferred element of the sale price

had been treated

� Review of accounting entries for other

significant projects impacting on

2014/15 � Hydrogen Buses and

Aberdeen Western Peripheral Route

(AWPR).

We tested 13 capital invoices, 5 additions, 5 disposals,

including the St Nicholas House site mentioned elsewhere

in the report, 12 revaluations and 10 depreciation

calculations. All were found to be satisfactory.

The Hydrogen Bus fleet came into operation during the

year. The fleet is owned by the council and leased to 2 local

bus companies. We reviewed the terms of the lease

agreements, and were satisfied that these have been

correctly classified as operating leases by the council.

The council is Managing Agent on behalf of Transport

Scotland for constructing the AWPR. This means that all

payments are made by the council, who in turn reclaim

amounts from both Transport Scotland and Aberdeenshire

Council. We are satisfied that this arrangement has been

appropriately disclosed in the accounts.

Highway assets

The 2016/17 Code requires highways to

be measured for the first time on a

depreciated replacement cost basis from

1 April 2016. This is a major change in

the valuation basis for highways and will

require the availability of complete and

accurate management information on

highway assets.

There is a risk that the new valuations

will not be available when required.

� Ongoing discussions with finance and

infrastructure officers.

The council has set up a working group of officers from both

the Finance and Roads functions to address this

requirement. We are satisfied that work is on schedule to

ensure that the council will meet the implementation of the

new valuation method.

P
a
g
e
 2

0
7



Appendix II - Summary of local audit reports 2014/15

2014/15 Audit Page 47

Appendix II - Summary of local audit reports 2014/15

December

2015

November

2015

October

2015

September

2015

August

2015
July 2015June 2015May 2015April 2015March 2015

February

2015

January

2015

Annual Audit Plan: Planned

external audit work for the

2014/15 Financial

Statements.

Interim Report: Summary

of our findings arising from

routine audit work around

governance and internal

controls carried out in the

period to May 2015.

Best Value: Best Value review to consider improvement since

the 2009 Best Value audit and, in particular, to determine whether

performance has been managed and sustained against a

backdrop of significant changes in leadership.

Independent auditors� report on the

2014/15 financial statements

Annual Audit Report: Annual report to those charged with

governance. Summarises our main findings from the 2014/15

Audit of Aberdeen City Council and draws to the attention of those

charged with governance significant matters arising from the audit

of the financial statements prior to the formal signing of the

independent auditor�s report.

ICT: High-level risk based

assessment of the management

of ICT services.

P
a
g

e
 2

0
8



2014/15 Audit Page 48

Appendix III - Summary of national reports 2014/15

June

2015

May

2015

April

2015

March

2015

February

2015

January

2015

December

2014

November

2014

October

2014

September

2014

August

2014
July 2014June 2014May 2014

Community planning: Turning ambition

into action � Many Community Planning

Partnerships are still not clear about what

they are expected to achieved. Local data

should be used to help set relevant,

targeted priorities for improvement that will

address inequalities within specific

communities.

Scotland�s public finances - a follow up: Progress in meeting the

challenges � Leaders and managers must produce balanced

budgets and hold people in their organisations to account for how the

money is used and what is achieved. Councillors have an important

role in ensuring that approved budgets are used to best effect. To do

this they need good quality and timely financial information. They

need to take a longer-term view on: options available for services;

service standards and affordability; and the sustainability of financial

plans.

Update on developing financial reporting - Following the Smith

Commission, the framework for Scotland�s public finances is

undergoing fundamental change. The Scottish Parliament will have

enhanced financial powers from April 2015. The report emphasises the

importance of comprehensive, transparent and reliable financial

reporting for accountability and decision-making. The report also notes

that while the audited accounts of public bodies across Scotland

provide a sound base for financial reporting and scrutiny, there is no

single complete picture of the devolved public sector�s finances.

Borrowing and treasury

management in councils -

Councils are meeting professional

requirements but need to do more

to set out the longer term

implications of borrowing and

other debt on their finances.

An overview of local

government in Scotland � A

high level, independent view on

the progress councils are

making in managing their

finances and achieving Best

Value.

P
a
g
e
 2

0
9



Appendix IV - Action plan

2014/15 Audit Page 49

Appendix IV - Action plan
No/para Issue/Risk/Recommendation Management action/response Responsible

officer

Target date

1/51 Shared Section 95 Officer arrangement

The shared arrangement will have operated for 12

months by December 2015. A review of the pilot period

is expected at that point.

Risk: the review may not cover all the critical factors

Recommendation: All aspects of the shared arrangement

should be considered across both councils e.g.

development opportunities, all costs, geography.

The review will consider the

perspectives of both councils and the

officers involved, taking account of all

relevant aspects, including the extent to

which both consider they are deriving

value from the arrangement. Initial

discussions have taken place with the

relevant Director in SIC and this will be

followed up as part of the review to be

reported to committee in December

2015.

Head of Human

Resources &

Customer

Services

3 December

2015

2/58 -60 Financial position

The council has a significant task ahead in meeting the

funding shortfall set out in its 5 year business plan.

Risk: the ongoing need to deliver savings may have

an adverse impact on services and the delivery of

strategic priorities.

Recommendation: the council needs to develop its

strategy for delivering the savings required over the next

5 year period. This should bring together the different

strands of work which are in progress e.g. shared service

opportunities, outcome budgeting and service targets.

Work is well underway to progress the

2016/17 and indicative 5 year budgets.

The council's approach to financial

planning, incorporating the Extended

Corporate Management Team into the

process, ensures that all options are

considered in developing a strategy to

deal with future financial pressures.

Progress is also being made in the

development of an outcome based

budgeting approach for future years.

Head of

Finance, in

conjunction with

the Corporate

Management

Team &

Extended

Management

Team

Update

position in

February

2016

P
a
g

e
 2

1
0



Appendix IV - Action plan

2014/15 Audit Page 50

No/para Issue/Risk/Recommendation Management action/response Responsible

officer

Target date

3/62

and

3/65

Long term financial planning

Longer term horizon scanning through the development

of long term planning will support the strategic

infrastructure plan but also give a more rounded view of

the financial landscape. In addition, links should be made

with workforce plans.

Risk: financial difficulties arise through unexpected

events

Recommendation: Long term planning continues to be

developed.

The importance of long term financial

planning is acknowledged and will

continue to be developed.

Head of

Finance, in

conjunction with

the Corporate

Management

Team

Update

position in

February

2016

4/107 �

114

and

4/135 -

142

ALEOs

The first round of hub meetings have now taken place

with a plan to meet on a six monthly basis.

Risk: the bedding in period may be too long and

momentum lost so that it is some time before an

effective scrutiny routine is in place.

Recommendation: consider more meetings in the initial

period until everybody is up to speed and the initial

teething problems have bene sorted out.

The first meeting of officers to consider

requirements for the next round of hubs

will take place by 30 September 2015 so

whilst the formal hub meetings may be

every 6 months, officers are working in

the intervening period on the actions

from the previous meetings and

developing plans for the next one.

Officers are aiming to improve the

quality and robustness of the process

and the meetings.

Head of

Democratic

Services

Ongoing

P
a
g
e
 2

1
1



Appendix IV - Action plan

2014/15 Audit Page 51

No/para Issue/Risk/Recommendation Management action/response Responsible

officer

Target date

5/125 -

134

Health and social care integration

Preparations are moving apace for the implementation of

the integration board with effect from 1 April 2016,

including the identification of necessary resources, and

discussions are taking place around the scrutiny

requirements.

Risk: the required actions are not completed and the

Board is unable to take responsibility from April

2016.

Recommendation: regular engagement continues

between the Shadow Integration Joint Board (sIJB) and

officers to ensure that priorities are delivered.

Arrangements have been in place for

some time to progress integration which

includes regular engagement between

the sIJB and officers. This will continue

throughout the year to ensure that what

is a statutory timescale will be met. A

work plan is in place with regular

updates on progress being reported to

the sIJB. The team are also working

closely with the Scottish Government to

get approval of the Scheme of

Delegation.

Chief Officer,

Aberdeen

Health & Social

Care

Partnership

1 April 2016

6/155 Marischal Square Development

In responding to economic conditions, the council may

mitigate risks by providing financial support, for example,

rental assistance to encourage city centre investment.

Risk: the council�s rationale for offering support lacks

transparency

Recommendation: The council�s should set out a

framework which explains the type and level of

regeneration investment it wishes to financially support.

Corporate

Management

Team

Update by

31 March

2016

P
a
g

e
 2

1
2



Appendix IV - Action plan

2014/15 Audit Page 52

No/para Issue/Risk/Recommendation Management action/response Responsible

officer

Target date

7/174 -

179

Performance management

While improvements are being made to performance

management processes in the council, there is more to do.

Risk: Performance issues may not be promptly

identified and thus corrective action not taken

timeously. Public performance reporting is not easily

accessible for users.

Recommendation: Performance reports, both council

wide and at service level, should be available timeously

with comparable information to improve overall scrutiny

and public performance reporting.

Proposals for implementing a consistent

approach will be developed and

presented to elected members for

approval.

'Aberdeen Performs' is updated when

performance data becomes available. A

refresh is scheduled for 2015/16 to

reappraise the method in which

performance information is

communicated to the public in light of

developing corporate priorities.

Head of IT and

Transformation

Head of

Communications

and Promotion

31 March

2016

31 March

2016

P
a
g
e
 2

1
3



Page 214

This page is intentionally left blank



ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL 
 

 
COMMITTEE:   Audit, Risk & Scrutiny 
 
DATE:    29 September 2015 
 
INTERIM DIRECTOR: Angela Scott 
 
TITLE OF REPORT:  Audited Annual Accounts 2014/15 
 
REPORT NUMBER: CG/15/122 
 
CHECKLIST COMPLETED     Yes 

 
1. PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
1.1 The purpose of this report is to provide the Council’s audited Annual Accounts 

2014/15. 
 
1.2 The report also provides the audited Annual Accounts 2014/15 for those 

registered charities where the Council is the sole trustee and is subject to 
statutory requirements for separate accounts and audit opinions.   
 

2.   RECOMMENDATION(S)  
 

It is recommended that the Committee: 
 

i) approve the Council’s audited Annual Accounts for signature by the Head of 
Finance, Chief Executive and Council Leader; and 

 
ii) approve the audited Annual Accounts for those registered charities where the 

Council is the sole trustee, for signature by a trustee. 
  
3.   FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 

There are no direct financial implications arising from this report.  
 
4.   OTHER IMPLICATIONS 
 
4.1 There is a statutory requirement for the Council to produce both unaudited and 

audited Annual Accounts within certain timescales and to a high standard.  This 
is a major task which requires co-operation and input from a large number of 
people across all services of the Council.  It is only with the commitment of all 
staff that these high standards and deadlines can be met. 

 

Agenda Item 8.2

Page 215



5. BACKGROUND/MAIN ISSUES 
 
5.1 Audited Annual Accounts 
 
5.1.1 On 26 February 2015 this committee received and noted the contents of a report, 

“Annual Accounts 2014/15 – Action Plan” which provided high level information 
and key dates in relation to the production of the 2014/15 Annual Accounts. 

 
5.1.2 The key dates contained within the above report were:- 

31 March 2015  End of financial year 2014/15 

March–Sept 2015 Information from Group Entities (including ALEO’s) 

17 June 2015 Public notice for Annual Accounts inspection period to be 
issued 

25 June 2015 Audit, Risk & Scrutiny Committee to consider Draft Annual 
Accounts 

30 June 2015 Statutory deadline for Proper Officer to sign Draft Annual  
Accounts, submit to the Auditor and publish on the website 

1 – 21 July 2015 Public inspection period for Annual Accounts 

30 July 2015 Deadline for submission of the Whole of Government 
Accounts (WGA) to the Scottish Government 

29 Sept 2015 Audit, Risk & Scrutiny Committee to consider and aim to 
approve audited Annual Accounts for signature 

29/30 Sept 2015 Signing of audited Annual Accounts by Proper Officer, 
Chief Executive and Council Leader 

30 Sept 2015 Deadline for submission of audited Annual Accounts to the 
Auditor 

Early Oct 2015 Deadline for submission of the Audited WGA to the 
Scottish Government (date to be confirmed) 

31 Oct 2015 Statutory deadline for publication on website of signed 
Annual Accounts & Audit Certificate, related Auditor report 
and accounts of all subsidiary bodies 

18 Dec 2015 Deadline for submission of Audited Trust Accounts to 
OSCR 

 
5.1.3 On 25 June 2015 this committee considered the unaudited Annual Accounts and 

they were signed by the Head of Finance (as Proper Officer) on 26 June 2015. 
 
5.1.4 The unaudited Annual Accounts were available for public inspection for the 

period 1 – 21 July 2015. 
 
5.1.5 The committee must now consider and aim to approve the audited Annual 

Accounts for signature. 

Page 216



5.1.6 In a separate report, this committee has considered the external auditor’s Annual 
Audit Report to Members and the Controller of Audit.  This report highlights any 
significant findings from the audit of the accounts and informs Elected Members 
of their audit opinion. 

 
5.2 Financial Performance and Review of the Accounts 
 
5.2.1 It should be noted that the audited Annual Accounts are prepared according to 

the requirements of the IFRS based Code of Practice on Local Authority 
Accounting (the Code) and as a result are more complex and detailed than the 
information included in the monitoring reports provided to Committee throughout 
the year.  

 

5.2.2 A report detailing the financial position of the Council was considered by the 
Finance, Policy and Resources committee on 9 June 2015.  This report covered 
the Council’s revenue and capital accounts for General Fund, Housing Revenue 
and Common Good and the reserves and balances of the Council as at 31 March 
2015.  

 
5.2.3 The following paragraphs explain the audit adjustments made to the Annual 

Accounts: 
 
5.2.3.1The former Summerhill Academy site was revalued downwards to more 

accurately reflect its current fair value taking account of the proposed future use 
of the site. 

 
5.2.3.2The deferred capital receipt for the St Nicholas House has been reclassified from 

short to long term debtors and as an unusable reserve to reflect that payment is 
due in 2017/18. 

 
5.2.3.3The group accounts have been amended to reflect the above adjustments as 

well as any changes arising from the audit of other group entities and the 
reclassification of items from short term debtors to short term creditors. 

 
5.2.4 These adjustments do not affect the overall financial position of the Council as 

reported to Finance, Policy and Resources committee on 9 June 2015.  
 
5.3 Registered Charities 
 
5.3.1 This encompasses those trusts, registered with OSCR, for which the Council (all 

43 Councillors) is the sole trustee.  There are eight separately registered 
charities which for reporting purposes can be grouped together into a single 
Annual Report and Accounts.   

 

Page 217



5.3.2 These accounts are subject to the same audit process as the Council with the 
audited accounts and are included with the aforementioned report from the 
external auditor. 

 
5.3.3 The committee must now consider and aim to approve the audited Annual 

Accounts for signature. 
 
6.   IMPACT 
 
6.1 The publication of the Annual Accounts demonstrates the Council’s proper 

stewardship and accountability of the public funds with which it is entrusted. 
 
7.   MANAGEMENT OF RISK 
 

The robust process of closing the accounts at the financial year-end means that 
all reasonable steps have been taken to ensure that they are reflective of the 
financial circumstances of the Council during 2014/15 and as at 31 March 2015. 

 
8.   REPORT AUTHOR DETAILS 
 

Sandra Buthlay, Accounting Manager 
sbuthlay@aberdeencity.gov.uk 
01224 522565  

 
9.   BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 

Audited Annual Accounts 2014/15 
Audit Scotland Annual Audit Report to Members and the Controller of Audit 

Page 218



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

 

    

 
  

A
N

N
U

A
L

 A
C

C
O

U
N

T
S

 

F
O

R
 T

H
E

 P
E

R
IO

D
 

1
 A

P
R

IL
 2

0
1
4

 T
O

 3
1
 M

A
R

C
H

 2
0
1
5
 

  

Page 219



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 1
 

 C
o

n
te

n
ts

 

 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
C

o
m

m
e

n
ta

ry
 

2
 

 
N

o
te

 1
4

 C
a

s
h
 F

lo
w

 -
 I

n
v
e

s
ti
n

g
 A

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 

7
3
 

 
N

o
te

 3
5

 S
h

o
rt

 T
e

rm
 D

e
b

to
rs

 
1

0
8
 

S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
R

e
s
p

o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 

1
3
 

 
N

o
te

 1
5

 C
a

s
h
 F

lo
w

 -
 F

in
a

n
c
in

g
 A

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 

7
3
 

 
N

o
te

 3
6

 S
h

o
rt

 T
e

rm
 C

re
d

it
o

rs
 

1
0

9
 

A
n

n
u

a
l 
G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 S
ta

te
m

e
n
t 

1
4
 

 
N

o
te

 1
6

 C
a

s
h
 a

n
d
 C

a
s
h
 E

q
u

iv
a

le
n

ts
 

7
3
 

 
N

o
te

 3
7

 P
ro

v
is

io
n

s
 

1
0

9
 

R
e
m

u
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
 R

e
p
o

rt
 

2
3
 

 
N

o
te

 1
7

 A
m

o
u

n
ts

 R
e

p
o

rt
e

d
 f
o

r 
R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
 

A
llo

c
a

ti
o
n

 D
e
c
is

io
n
s
 

7
4
 

 
N

o
te

 3
8

 C
o

n
ti
n

g
e

n
t 

L
ia

b
ili

ti
e

s
 

1
1

1
 

M
o

v
e

m
e

n
t 

in
 R

e
s
e

rv
e

s
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

3
4
 

 
N

o
te

 1
8

 T
ra

d
in

g
 O

p
e

ra
ti
o

n
s
 

7
7
 

 
N

o
te

 3
9

 G
ra

n
t 

In
c
o
m

e
 

1
1

3
 

C
o
m

p
re

h
e

n
s
iv

e
 I

n
c
o
m

e
 a

n
d

 E
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 

S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
3

6
 

 
N

o
te

 1
9

 A
g

e
n
c
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

7
9
 

 
N

o
te

 4
0

 F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
In

s
tr

u
m

e
n

ts
 

1
1

5
 

B
a

la
n
c
e

 S
h
e

e
t 

3
7
 

 
N

o
te

 2
0

 E
x
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 C

o
s
ts

  
8

0
 

 
N

o
te

 4
1

 N
a

tu
re

 a
n

d
 E

x
te

n
t 

o
f 
R

is
k
s
 A

ri
s
in

g
 

fr
o

m
 F

in
a
n

c
ia

l 
In

s
tr

u
m

e
n

ts
 

1
1

8
 

C
a
s
h

 F
lo

w
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

3
9
 

 
N

o
te

 2
1

 P
e

n
s
io

n
 S

c
h
e

m
e
s
 A

c
c
o

u
n
te

d
 f
o

r 
a
s
 

D
e
fi
n

e
d
 C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
 S

c
h

e
m

e
s
 

8
0
 

 
 

 

N
o
te

 1
 A

c
c
o
u

n
ti
n

g
 P

o
lic

ie
s
 

4
0
 

 
N

o
te

 2
2

 D
e

fi
n
e

d
 B

e
n

e
fi
t 

P
e

n
s
io

n
 S

c
h
e

m
e

s
 

8
1
 

 
L

o
a

n
s
 F

u
n

d
 

1
2

2
 

N
o
te

 2
 A

c
c
o
u

n
ti
n

g
 S

ta
n

d
a
rd

s
 I
s
s
u
e

d
, 

N
o
t 

A
d

o
p

te
d
 

5
6
 

 
N

o
te

 2
3

 E
v
e

n
ts

 A
ft
e

r 
th

e
 B

a
la

n
c
e

 S
h
e

e
t 

D
a
te

 
8

9
 

 
H

o
u

s
in

g
 R

e
v
e

n
u
e

 A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
1

2
4
 

N
o
te

 3
 C

ri
ti
c
a

l 
J
u

d
g
e

m
e

n
ts

 i
n

 A
p

p
ly

in
g

 
A

c
c
o
u

n
ti
n

g
 P

o
lic

ie
s
 

5
7
 

 
N

o
te

 2
4

 R
e

la
te

d
 P

a
rt

ie
s
 

8
9
 

 
N

a
ti
o

n
a
l 
N

o
n
 D

o
m

e
s
ti
c
 R

a
te

s
 

1
2

9
 

N
o
te

 4
 A

s
s
u
m

p
ti
o

n
s
 M

a
d

e
 a

b
o

u
t 

th
e

 F
u

tu
re

 &
 

O
th

e
r 

M
a

jo
r 

S
o

u
rc

e
s
 o

f 
E

s
ti
m

a
ti
o

n
 U

n
c
e

rt
a

in
ty

 
5

7
 

 
N

o
te

 2
5

 P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 A
rr

a
n

g
e
m

e
n

ts
 

9
1
 

 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

T
a

x
 

1
3

1
 

N
o
te

 5
 A

d
ju

s
tm

e
n

ts
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 A

c
c
o
u

n
ti
n

g
 B

a
s
is

 
a

n
d

 F
u
n

d
in

g
 B

a
s
is

 u
n
d

e
r 

R
e
g
u

la
ti
o

n
s
 

5
9
 

 
N

o
te

 2
6

 L
e

a
s
e
s
 

9
2
 

 
C

o
m

m
o
n

 G
o
o

d
 

1
3

3
 

N
o
te

 6
 T

ra
n

s
fe

rs
 t

o
/f

ro
m

 E
a

rm
a

rk
e

d
 R

e
s
e

rv
e
s
 

a
n

d
 O

th
e

r 
S

ta
tu

to
ry

 F
u

n
d

s
 

6
1
 

 
N

o
te

 2
7

 I
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n
t 

P
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s
 

9
4
 

 
T

ru
s
t 

F
u

n
d
s
 &

 E
n
d

o
w

m
e

n
ts

 
1

3
6
 

N
o
te

 7
 O

th
e

r 
O

p
e

ra
ti
n

g
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 

6
5
 

 
N

o
te

 2
8

 I
n

ta
n

g
ib

le
 A

s
s
e

ts
 

9
5
 

 
G

ro
u

p
 A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 

1
3

9
 

N
o
te

 8
 F

in
a
n

c
in

g
 a

n
d

 I
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
In

c
o
m

e
 a

n
d

 
E

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 

6
5
 

 
N

o
te

 2
9

 H
e

ri
ta

g
e

 A
s
s
e
ts

 
9

6
 

 
N

o
te

s
 t
o

 G
ro

u
p
 A

c
c
o

u
n
ts

 
1

4
4
 

N
o
te

 9
 T

a
x
a

ti
o

n
 &

 N
o
n

-S
p
e

c
if
ic

 G
ra

n
t 

In
c
o
m

e
 

6
6
 

 
N

o
te

 3
0

 P
ro

p
e

rt
y
, 

P
la

n
t 
a

n
d
 E

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t 
 

1
0

1
 

 
 

 

N
o
te

 1
0

 M
a

te
ri

a
l 
It

e
m

s
 o

f 
In

c
o
m

e
 a

n
d

 E
x
p

e
n

s
e

 
6

6
 

 
N

o
te

 3
1

 C
a

p
it
a

l 
E

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 &

 F
in

a
n

c
in

g
 

1
0

5
 

 
In

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
A

u
d

it
o

r’
s
 R

e
p

o
rt

 
1

6
0
 

N
o
te

 1
1

 U
s
a

b
le

 R
e
s
e

rv
e

s
 

6
6
 

 
N

o
te

 3
2

 P
P

P
 a

n
d
 S

im
ila

r 
C

o
n

tr
a

c
ts

  
1

0
6
 

 
 

 

N
o
te

 1
2

 U
n

u
s
a

b
le

 R
e

s
e

rv
e

s
 

6
6
 

 
N

o
te

 3
3

 A
s
s
e

ts
 H

e
ld

 f
o

r 
S

a
le

 
1

0
7
 

 
G

lo
s
s
a

ry
 o

f 
T

e
rm

s
 

1
6

2
 

N
o
te

 1
3

 C
a

s
h
 F

lo
w

 -
 O

p
e

ra
ti
n
g

 A
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 

7
2
 

 
N

o
te

 3
4

 I
n

v
e

n
to

ri
e
s
 

1
0

8
 

 
 

 

Page 220



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 2
 

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e
n

t 
C

o
m

m
e

n
ta

ry
 

T
h

e
 p

u
rp

o
s
e

 o
f 

th
e

 M
a

n
a

g
e
m

e
n

t 
C

o
m

m
e
n

ta
ry

 i
s
 t

o
 i
n

fo
rm

 u
s
e

rs
 o

f 
th

e
 A

n
n
u

a
l 
A

c
c
o
u

n
ts

 a
n

d
 h

e
lp

 t
h
e

m
 a

s
s
e

s
s
 h

o
w

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a
s
 p

e
rf

o
rm

e
d

 d
u

ri
n
g

 2
0

1
4

/1
5

 a
n

d
 u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n
d

 t
h

e
 

y
e

a
r-

e
n

d
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
p
o

s
it
io

n
 a

s
 a

t 
3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

5
. 

 I
t 

a
ls

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 a

 n
a

rr
a

ti
v
e

 o
n

 t
h

e
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
o

u
tl
o

o
k
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 c

o
m

p
le

x
it
ie

s
 t

h
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

w
ill

 h
a

v
e

 t
o

 d
e
a

l 
w

it
h

 i
n

 t
h

e
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
y
e

a
rs

 

2
0

1
5

/1
6

 a
n

d
 b

e
y
o

n
d

. 

B
a
c

k
g

ro
u

n
d

 

A
b

e
rd

e
e
n

 C
it
y
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

is
 o

n
e
 o

f 
th

ir
ty

 t
w

o
 c

o
u

n
c
ils

 i
n

 S
c
o

tl
a

n
d

. 
 T

h
e

re
 a

re
 f

o
rt

y
 t

h
re

e
 E

le
c
te

d
 M

e
m

b
e

rs
 s

e
rv

in
g

 a
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o
n

 
o

f 
a
p

p
ro

x
im

a
te

ly
 2

2
5

,0
0

0
. 

 T
h

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti
o
n

 i
s
 a

 c
o
a

lit
io

n
 o

f 
L

a
b

o
u

r,
 C

o
n

s
e

rv
a

ti
v
e

 a
n

d
 I

n
d
e

p
e

n
d
e

n
t 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

. 
 D

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 f

in
a
n

c
ia

l 
y
e

a
r,

 A
n
g

e
la

 S
c
o

tt
 w

a
s
 a

p
p

o
in

te
d

 a
s
 t

h
e

 n
e

w
 C

h
ie

f 
E

x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 o
f 

th
e

 C
o

u
n
c
il 

a
n

d
 J

e
n

n
if
e

r 
L

a
in

g
 w

a
s
 a

p
p
o

in
te

d
 a

s
 t

h
e

 n
e

w
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

L
e

a
d
e

r.
  

F
o
llo

w
in

g
 a

n
 o

p
e

ra
ti
o

n
a
l 

re
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 d

u
ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 y
e

a
r,

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

is
 n

o
w

 o
rg

a
n

is
e

d
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

n
d

 d
e

liv
e

r 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 

th
ro

u
g
h

 
th

re
e

 
c
o

re
 
d

ir
e
c
to

ra
te

s
 
–

 
C

o
m

m
u
n

it
ie

s
, 

H
o
u

s
in

g
 a

n
d

 
In

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
; 

E
d

u
c
a

ti
o

n
 
a

n
d

 
C

h
ild

re
n
’s

 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
; 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 
G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

; 
a

n
d

 
a

n
 i

n
te

g
ra

te
d

 s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 b

ri
n
g

in
g

 

to
g

e
th

e
r 

th
e

 c
o

u
n
c
il’

s
 a

n
d

 N
H

S
 G

ra
m

p
ia

n
’s

 A
d

u
lt
 C

a
re

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
. 
  

T
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

is
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

p
ro

v
id

in
g

 i
n

c
lu

d
e
 E

d
u

c
a

ti
o

n
, 

S
o

c
ia

l 
C

a
re

, 
H

o
u

s
in

g
, 

R
o
a
d

s
, 
W

a
s
te

 C
o

lle
c
ti
o
n

 a
n

d
 D

is
p

o
s
a

l,
 E

n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n

ta
l 
H

e
a

lt
h
, 

T
ra

d
in

g
 S

ta
n
d

a
rd

s
, 

L
ic

e
n

c
in

g
, 

P
la

n
n

in
g
 a

n
d

 B
u

ild
in

g
 S

ta
n
d

a
rd

s
 a

n
d

 E
c
o

n
o

m
ic

 D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.
  

M
o

re
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 c

a
n

 b
e

 o
b

ta
in

e
d

 o
n

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 w

e
b

s
it
e
: 

h
tt

p
:/

/w
w

w
.a

b
e

rd
e

e
n
c
it
y
.g

o
v
.u

k
/h

o
m

e
/h

o
m

e
.a

s
p

 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 i

n
 2

0
1

4
/1

5
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

 i
s
 p

re
s
e
n

te
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 f

o
u
r 

p
ri

m
a

ry
 s

ta
te

m
e
n

ts
: 

 M
o

v
e

m
e

n
t 

in
 R

e
s
e

rv
e

s
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t;

 C
o
m

p
re

h
e

n
s
iv

e
 I

n
c
o

m
e

 a
n

d
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t;

 B
a

la
n
c
e
 

S
h

e
e

t;
 a

n
d

 C
a
s
h

 F
lo

w
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t.

  
T

h
e

 C
o
m

p
re

h
e

n
s
iv

e
 I

n
c
o

m
e

 a
n

d
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

(C
IE

S
),

 w
h

ic
h
 c

a
n

 b
e

 s
e

e
n

 o
n

 p
a

g
e

 3
6

, 
p

re
s
e

n
ts

 t
h

e
 f

u
ll 

e
c
o

n
o
m

ic
 c

o
s
t 

o
f 

p
ro

v
id

in
g
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
. 

 T
h

is
 d

if
fe

rs
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e

 o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
a
l 

b
u

d
g
e

te
d

 o
u
tt

u
rn

 p
o

s
it
io

n
 w

h
ic

h
 w

a
s
 r

e
p

o
rt

e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 F
in

a
n
c
e

, 
P

o
lic

y
 a

n
d

 R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 o

n
 9

 J
u

n
e

 2
0

1
5

 w
h

ic
h

 c
a

n
 b

e
 v

ie
w

e
d
 

u
s
in

g
 t

h
is

 l
in

k
: 

h
tt

p
:/

/c
o
m

m
it
te

e
s
.a

b
e

rd
e
e

n
c
it
y
.g

o
v
.u

k
/d

o
c
u
m

e
n

ts
/s

4
7
4

7
4

/F
P

R
%

2
0

Y
e

a
r%

2
0

E
n

d
%

2
0

R
e
p

o
rt

%
2

0
F

IN
A

L
%

2
0

IS
S

U
E

D
.p

d
f 

  

T
h

e
 r

e
a

s
o

n
s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 d
if
fe

re
n

c
e

 a
re

 t
w

o
-f

o
ld

: 
(i

) 
th

e
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

te
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
n
d

a
rd

s
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 n

o
t 

in
c
lu

d
e

d
 w

it
h

in
 o

p
e

ra
ti
o
n

a
l 

b
u
d

g
e

ts
 a

re
 

id
e

n
ti
fi
e
d

 a
n

d
 i
n

c
lu

d
e
d

 i
n
 t

h
e
 a

c
c
o
u

n
ts

, 
a
s
 t

h
e

s
e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
 t

o
 b

e
 m

e
t 

fr
o
m

 l
o

c
a
l 
ta

x
a

ti
o

n
; 

a
n

d
 (

ii)
 t

h
e

 C
IE

S
 i
n

c
lu

d
e
s
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 a

d
ju

s
tm

e
n

ts
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
ly

 w
it
h

 p
ro

p
e

r 
a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e
, 

b
u

t 
w

h
ic

h
 u

n
d

e
r 

s
ta

tu
te

 d
o

 n
o

t 
im

p
a

c
t 
o

n
 l
o

c
a

l 
ta

x
a

ti
o

n
 p

a
y
e

rs
. 

T
h

e
 f

in
a

l 
o

u
tt
u

rn
 p

o
s
it
io

n
 r

e
fl
e

c
ts

 o
n

ly
 t

h
o
s
e

 c
o

s
ts

 t
h

a
t 

a
re

 r
e

q
u

ir
e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 m
e

t 
fr

o
m

 l
o
c
a
l 

ta
x
a

ti
o

n
. 

 T
h

e
 o

u
tt

u
rn

 o
f 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
, 

£
3

9
4

.6
 m

ill
io

n
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n

 r
e

c
o

n
c
ile

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 C
o
s
t 

o
f 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
, 

£
4
6

1
.1

 m
ill

io
n

 a
s
 d

is
c
lo

s
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 C

IE
S

 a
t 

N
o

te
 1

7
 –

 A
m

o
u

n
ts

 R
e

q
u
ir

e
d

 f
o

r 
R

e
s
o
u

rc
e

 A
llo

c
a

ti
o

n
 D

e
c
is

io
n

s
. 

It
 i

s
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

to
 n

o
te

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

re
p
o

rt
s
 i
t 

o
u

tt
u

rn
 p

o
s
it
io

n
 b

y
 i

n
d
iv

id
u

a
l 

a
c
c
o
u

n
t,

 a
s
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 b
y
 l

e
g
is

la
ti
o

n
. 

 T
h

e
 r

e
v
e

n
u

e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 m

a
n
a

g
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

a
re

 t
h

e
 G

e
n

e
ra

l 

F
u

n
d

 a
n

d
 t
h

e
 H

o
u

s
in

g
 R

e
v
e

n
u
e

 A
c
c
o

u
n

t.
  

T
h

e
 C

IE
S

 i
s
 t

h
e

 c
o
n

s
o

lid
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
s
e

 a
c
c
o
u

n
ts

 t
o

 r
e

fl
e

c
t 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 o

v
e

ra
ll 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
re

s
u

lt
s
 o

f 
th

e
 y

e
a

r.
 

T
h

e
 o

u
tt

u
rn

 p
o

s
it
io

n
 f

o
r 

th
e

 G
e

n
e

ra
l 

F
u

n
d

, 
H

o
u

s
in

g
 R

e
v
e
n

u
e

 A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
a
n

d
 C

o
m

m
o

n
 G

o
o

d
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 t

h
e

 s
u

b
je

c
t 

o
f 

m
o

n
th

ly
 s

c
ru

ti
n

y
 b

y
 t

h
e

 C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
T

e
a

m
 a

n
d
 

re
g

u
la

r 
re

p
o

rt
in

g
 t

o
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
’s

. 

 
 

Page 221



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 3
 

 G
e

n
e

ra
l 
F

u
n

d
 

T
h

e
 g

ra
p

h
ic

 b
e

lo
w

 s
h

o
w

s
 a

 f
a
v
o

u
ra

b
le

 y
e
a

r 
e

n
d

 p
o
s
it
io

n
 o

f 
£

7
.5

 m
ill

io
n

 u
n
d

e
rs

p
e

n
d

 w
h

ic
h
 e

q
u

a
te

s
 t

o
 1

.1
8

%
 o

f 
th

e
 g

ro
s
s
 e

x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

 b
u

d
g

e
t.

  
T

h
e

 m
a

in
 r

e
a

s
o
n

s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 v
a

ri
a

n
c
e
 

w
e

re
: 

 s
ta

ff
 v

a
c
a

n
c
y
 a

n
d

 t
u

rn
o

v
e

r 
s
a

v
in

g
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 a

 n
u

m
b
e
r 

o
f 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
; 

h
ig

h
e

r 
th

a
n

 a
n

ti
c
ip

a
te

d
 i

n
c
o
m

e
 l

e
v
e

ls
; 

re
d
u

c
e
d

 o
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 c

o
s
ts

 i
n

 c
e

rt
a

in
 a

re
a

s
 (

w
a

s
te

, 
h

o
m

e
le

s
s
n

e
s
s
, 

ro
a

d
s
 a

n
d
 c

a
te

ri
n
g

 a
s
 e

x
a

m
p

le
s
);

 r
e
d

u
c
e

d
 c

o
s
ts

 a
s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

 w
it
h

 c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
in

g
; 

re
d

u
c
e

d
 c

a
p

it
a
l 
fi
n

a
n
c
in

g
 c

o
s
ts

; 
a
n

d
 a

n
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

d
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
B

a
n

d
 D

 e
q

u
iv

a
le

n
t 

p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s
. 

 

 

(N
o
te

: 
 t
h

e
 f

ig
u

re
s
 a

b
o

v
e

 r
e

fl
e
c
t 

th
e

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

s
 r

e
p
o

rt
e

d
 d

u
ri
n

g
 t
h

e
 y

e
a

r 
ra

th
e

r 
th

a
n
 t

h
o
s
e

 n
o

w
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 t
h

e
 o

p
e
ra

ti
o

n
a

l 
re

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
) 

 

H
o
u

s
in

g
 R

e
v
e

n
u
e

 A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
(H

R
A

) 

T
h

e
 n

e
t 

e
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 o

n
 t

h
e

 H
R

A
, 

p
ri

o
r 

to
 a

n
y
 C

F
C

R
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
 o

r 
in

c
re

a
s
e

 i
n

 w
o

rk
in

g
 b

a
la

n
c
e

s
 w

a
s
 £

2
2

.4
 m

ill
io

n
. 

 F
ro

m
 t

h
is

 p
o

s
it
io

n
 a

 C
F

C
R

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 o

f 
£

1
8
.7

 m
ill

io
n

 t
o

 f
u

n
d
 

th
e

 c
a

p
it
a

l 
p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 w

a
s
 m

a
d

e
. 

 A
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
£

2
.7

 m
ill

io
n
 w

a
s
 u

s
e

d
 t

o
 f

u
n
d

 t
h
e

 t
ra

n
s
fe

r 
a

t 
m

a
rk

e
t 

v
a

lu
e

 o
f 

th
e
 s

it
e
s
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 G

e
n
e

ra
l 

F
u

n
d

 t
o

 t
h
e

 H
R

A
 f

o
r 

th
e

 d
e

v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
o

f 

a
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
 h

o
u
s
in

g
. 

 T
h

e
 e

ff
e
c
t 
o

f 
th

e
s
e

 t
ra

n
s
a

c
ti
o
n

s
 w

a
s
 a

 n
e

t 
u

n
d
e

rs
p

e
n

d
 o

f 
£
1

 m
ill

io
n
 w

h
ic

h
 w

a
s
 u

s
e

d
 t

o
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 t
h
e

 w
o

rk
in

g
 b

a
la

n
c
e

. 

A
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
fa

c
to

rs
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 o
v
e

ra
ll 

p
o
s
it
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 H

R
A

 a
n

d
 t

h
e
s
e

 w
e

re
 r

e
p
o

rt
e

d
 d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 y

e
a

r 
to

 t
h
e

 C
o
m

m
u

n
it
ie

s
, 

H
o

u
s
in

g
 &

 I
n

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
: 

h
ig

h
e

r 
re

p
a
ir

s
 

a
n

d
 m

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e

 c
o
s
ts

; 
h
ig

h
e

r 
lo

s
s
 o

f 
re

n
t 

(v
o
id

s
) 

c
o
s
ts

; 
lo

w
e

r 
fo

rm
e

r 
te

n
a

n
ts

 a
rr

e
a

rs
; 

re
d
u
c
e

d
 o

p
e

ra
ti

n
g
 c

o
s
ts

 i
n
 a

d
m

in
 &

 m
a

n
a

g
e
m

e
n

t;
 a

n
d

 l
o

w
e

r 
c
a
p
it
a

l 
fi
n

a
n

c
in

g
 c

o
s
ts

. 

 
 

Page 222



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 4
 

 C
a
p

it
a

l 

C
a
p

it
a
l 

e
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 
is

 
u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
 
b

y
 
th

e
 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

v
in

g
 
re

g
a

rd
 
to

 
th

e
 
P

ru
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
C

o
d
e

 
fo

r 
F

in
a
n

c
e
 
in

 
L

o
c
a

l 
A

u
th

o
ri

ti
e
s
 
a

n
d

 
c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
, 

in
 
a
ll 

y
e

a
rs

, 
o

f 
a
ff

o
rd

a
b

ili
ty

 
a

n
d
 

s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
ili

ty
. 

 E
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 o

n
 G

e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 t
o

ta
lle

d
 n

e
a

rl
y
 £

5
8

 m
ill

io
n

 w
h

ile
 H

o
u

s
in

g
 R

e
v
e

n
u

e
 A

c
c
o

u
n

t 
c
a
p

it
a
l 
s
p

e
n

d
 t
o

ta
lle

d
 a

p
p

ro
x
im

a
te

ly
 £

3
9

 m
ill

io
n

. 
 T

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

is
 o

n
 

tr
a

c
k
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

th
e

 2
0

1
5
 S

c
o
tt

is
h

 H
o

u
s
in

g
 Q

u
a

lit
y
 S

ta
n
d

a
rd

s
. 

 T
h

is
 w

a
s
 f

u
n
d

e
d

 t
h

ro
u
g

h
 v

a
ri
o

u
s
 g

ra
n

ts
, 

b
o

rr
o

w
in

g
, 

re
v
e

n
u
e

 f
u

n
d
in

g
 a

n
d
 u

s
e

 o
f 
c
a

p
it
a
l 
re

c
e

ip
ts

 a
n

d
 t
h

e
 c

a
p
it
a

l 
fu

n
d
. 

T
h

e
 m

o
s
t 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
p

ro
je

c
ts

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e
n

 d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 y
e

a
r 

w
it
h

 t
h

e
 G

e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 w
e

re
: 

A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
 W

e
s
te

rn
 P

e
ri

p
h

e
ra

l 
R

o
u

te
; 

P
ro

p
e

rt
y
 C

o
n

d
it
io

n
 a

n
d

 S
u

s
ta

in
a
b

ili
ty

 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
; 
3

rd
 D

o
n

 C
ro

s
s
in

g
; 
R

e
n

e
w

a
l 
a

n
d

 R
e

p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 
R

o
a

d
s
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
; 

H
y
d

ro
g
e

n
 B

u
s
e

s
; 
S

c
h
o

o
l 
E

s
ta

te
; 

a
n

d
 V

ic
to

ri
a

 H
o

u
s
e

. 

T
h

e
 H

R
A

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 i
n
c
lu

d
e

d
: 

V
ic

to
ri

a
 H

o
u

s
e

; 
M

o
d

e
rn

is
a

ti
o
n

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
; 

H
e
a
ti
n

g
 S

y
s
te

m
 R

e
p

la
c
e
m

e
n

t;
 a

n
d

 E
n
e

rg
y
 E

ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
 i
n

 M
u

lt
i-

s
to

re
y
 B

lo
c
k
s
. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

is
 a

ls
o

 p
ro

g
re

s
s
in

g
 w

it
h

 t
h

re
e

 o
th

e
r 

la
rg

e
 s

c
a
le

 p
ro

je
c
ts

. 
 T

h
e

 f
ir

s
t 

is
 t

h
e

 M
a

ri
s
c
h

a
l 
S

q
u

a
re

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

w
h

ic
h

 i
s
 a

 k
e

y
 s

c
h
e

m
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 r

e
g
e

n
e

ra
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 C

it
y
 C

e
n

tr
e

. 
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 e

n
te

re
d

 i
n

to
 a

 n
u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
a
g

re
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o

 d
e

liv
e

r 
re

ta
il/

re
s
ta

u
ra

n
t 

u
n

it
s
, 

h
o

te
l 
a

n
d

 o
ff

ic
e

 a
c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti
o
n

 o
n

 a
 ‘

d
e

v
e

lo
p
m

e
n

t 
s
tr

ip
 l
e

a
s
e

’ 
b

a
s
is

. 
 U

n
d

e
rs

ta
n
d

a
b

ly
 t

h
is

 

p
ro

je
c
t 

h
a
s
 a

tt
ra

c
te

d
 a

 l
o
t 

o
f 

lo
c
a

l 
a
n

d
 n

a
ti
o

n
a
l 

in
te

re
s
t.
  

W
h

ile
 t

h
e

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
d

e
ta

ils
 o

f 
th

e
 ‘

s
tr

ip
 l

e
a
s
e

’ 
u
s
e

d
 t

o
 f

in
a

n
c
e
 t

h
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p
m

e
n

t 
c
a

n
n
o

t 
b

e
 d

is
c
lo

s
e

d
 a

t 
th

is
 t

im
e

 d
u
e

 t
o

 

c
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 

s
e

n
s
it
iv

it
y
, 

o
n

c
e

 t
h

e
 s

it
e

s
 a

re
 l
e

t 
it
 i
s
 t

h
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il’

s
 i

n
te

n
ti
o
n

 t
o

 d
is

c
lo

s
e

 a
s
 m

u
c
h

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 a

s
 p

o
s

s
ib

le
 w

it
h

o
u

t 
c
o

m
p

ro
m

is
in

g
 t

h
e

 t
e

n
a
n

ts
 c

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l 
te

rm
s
 

a
g

re
e

d
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il.

  
A

 h
o

te
l 
fr

a
n
c
h

is
e

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n

 a
g

re
e
d

 f
o

r 
th

e
 s

it
e

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 e

x
p

e
c
ta

ti
o
n

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 a
n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
 i
n
c
o
m

e
 s

tr
e

a
m

 w
ill

 e
x
c

e
e

d
 t

h
e

 p
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 g

ro
u
n

d
 l
e

a
s
e

 c
o

s
ts

. 
 

T
h

is
 i

s
 b

ro
a

d
ly

 s
im

ila
r 

w
it
h

 t
h
e
 e

x
p

e
c
te

d
 r

e
ta

il/
re

s
ta

u
ra

n
t 

u
n

it
s
 a

n
d

 o
ff

ic
e

 i
n

c
o

m
e
. 

 T
h

e
 m

a
rk

e
ti
n

g
 o

f 
th

e
 o

ff
ic

e
 a

c
c
o

m
m

o
d
a

ti
o

n
, 

w
h

ile
 u

n
d

e
rw

a
y
, 

w
ill

 b
e
 f

o
rm

a
lly

 l
a
u

n
c
h

e
d
 l

a
te

r 
th

is
 

c
a

le
n

d
a

r 
y
e
a

r 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 m

a
rk

e
ti
n

g
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
ta

il 
u

n
it
s
 i
s
 w

e
ll 

a
d

v
a

n
c
e
d

 w
it
h

 a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
u

n
it
s
 u

n
d

e
r 

o
ff
e

r.
 

T
o

 d
e

-r
is

k
 t

h
e
 p

ro
je

c
t 

a
 c

o
n

ti
n
g

e
n

c
y
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
w

a
s
 c

re
a

te
d

 a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 o
v
e

ra
ll 

fi
n
a

n
c
ia

l 
p

a
c
k
a
g

e
 w

h
ic

h
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 u

s
e
d

 t
o
 i
n

c
e

n
ti
v
is

e
 p

re
-l

e
ts

 a
n

d
 c

o
v
e

r 
v
o

id
 c

o
s
ts

 a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 a

 p
ro

fi
t 

a
c
c
o

u
n

t 
b
o

th
 o

f 
w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 b

e
 s

p
lit

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 t
h

e
 C

o
u
n

c
il 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
r,

 d
e

p
e

n
d

in
g

 o
n

 t
h

e
 f

in
a
l 
fi
n
a

n
c
ia

l 
p

ro
fi
le

. 
 T

h
e

 c
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

h
a

s
 b

e
e
n

 l
e

t 
a

n
d

 w
o

rk
 i
s
 o

n
 s

it
e

. 
 T

h
e

 

c
o

s
t 

o
f 

th
e

 w
o

rk
s
, 

o
n

e
 o

f 
th

e
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
ri
s
k
 e

le
m

e
n

ts
, 

is
 b

ro
a

d
ly

 i
n

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 b

u
d

g
e
t.

  
D

u
ri

n
g

 2
0

1
4

/1
5

 t
h
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

re
c
e

iv
e

d
 t

h
e

 f
ir

s
t 

in
s
ta

lm
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 c
a

p
it
a

l 
re

c
e
ip

t 
o

f 
£

1
 m

ill
io

n
. 
 

A
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
£

9
 m

ill
io

n
 w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 b

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 a
t 

p
ra

c
ti
c
a

l 
c
o

m
p

le
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 s

c
h

e
m

e
 i
s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e
d

 w
it
h

in
 l
o

n
g

 t
e

rm
 d

e
b
to

rs
. 

 F
u

rt
h

e
r 

d
is

c
lo

s
u

re
s
 o

f 
th

e
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
p
a

c
k
a

g
e

 w
ill

 b
e

 m
a

d
e

 a
s
 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 2

0
1
6

/1
7

 r
e

v
e

n
u

e
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
 a

n
d

 w
ill

 b
e

 r
e

p
o

rt
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 r
e

le
v
a

n
t 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 i
n

 e
it
h

e
r 

D
e
c
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0
1

5
 o

r 
F

e
b

ru
a

ry
 2

0
1

6
, 

d
e
p

e
n
d

in
g

 o
n

 w
h

e
n

 t
h

e
 f

in
a
l 
re

p
o

rt
 i
s
 t

o
 b

e
 

p
re

s
e
n

te
d
. 

 I
t 

is
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

th
a

t 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

u
n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
s
 t

h
e

 r
is

k
s
 a

s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

 w
it
h

 t
h
e

s
e
 t

y
p
e

s
 o

f 
in

n
o

v
a

ti
v
e
 p

ro
je

c
t 

fu
n

d
in

g
 m

e
c
h
a

n
is

m
s
 b

u
t 

a
ls

o
 s

e
e

k
 o

th
e

r 
s
im

ila
r 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it
ie

s
 i
n
 

th
e

 f
u

tu
re

 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 a

 s
o
lid

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
b
a

s
e

 o
n

 w
h

ic
h

 t
o

 b
u

ild
 o

v
e

r 
th

e
 c

o
m

in
g

 y
e

a
rs

 w
h

e
n

 t
h
e
 l
ik

e
ly

 l
e

v
e

l 
o

f 
re

v
e

n
u

e
 f
u

n
d
in

g
 w

ill
 d

im
in

is
h

. 

T
h

e
 s

e
c
o

n
d
 m

a
jo

r 
p

ro
je

c
t 

th
e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

is
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 e

x
p

lo
ri

n
g

 w
h

ic
h

 r
e

c
e

iv
e

d
 u

n
a
n

im
o

u
s
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 f

ro
m

 e
le

c
te

d
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 i
s
 t

h
e

 n
e

w
 A

b
e

rd
e
e

n
 E

x
h

ib
it
io

n
 a

n
d

 C
o
n

fe
re

n
c
e
 C

e
n

tr
e

 w
h

ic
h
 

w
ill

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 e

n
h

a
n

c
e

 A
b
e

rd
e

e
n
’s

 p
la

c
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 g

lo
b

a
l 

o
il 

a
n
d

 g
a
s
 i

n
d
u

s
tr

y
. 

 T
h

is
 p

ro
je

c
t 

is
 a

t 
a

n
 a

d
v
a
n

c
e
d

 s
ta

g
e
 a

n
d

 i
t 

is
 l

ik
e

ly
 t

h
a

t 
a

 d
e

ta
ile

d
 p

la
n
n

in
g

 a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 w

ill
 b

e
 

s
u

b
m

it
te

d
 i
n

 t
h
e

 c
o
m

in
g

 m
o

n
th

s
. 

 T
h

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n

t 
w

ill
 i
n
c
lu

d
e

 t
w

o
 h

o
te

ls
, 

a
 c

o
n

fe
re

n
c
e

 c
e

n
tr

e
, 

e
n

e
rg

y
 c

e
n

tr
e

 a
n

d
 a

n
 a

n
a

e
ro

b
ic

 d
ig

e
s
ti
v
e

 p
la

n
t.

  
W

h
ile

 t
h

e
 i
n

c
o
m

e
 l
e

v
e

ls
 w

ill
 v

a
ry

, 

e
s
p

e
c
ia

lly
 i
n
 t

h
e

 e
a

rl
y
 y

e
a

rs
, 

in
 o

v
e

ra
ll 

te
rm

s
 t

h
e

 c
o

s
t 
to

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

is
 e

x
p

e
c
te

d
 t

o
 b

e
 c

o
s
t 

n
e

u
tr

a
l 
c
o
m

p
a

re
d

 t
o

 t
h
e

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 
fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 t

h
a

t 
is

 i
n

 o
p
e

ra
ti
o
n

 f
o

r 
th

e
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 s

it
e
. 

L
a

s
tl
y
, 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

is
 i
n

 t
h
e

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
 o

f 
p

ro
c
u

ri
n

g
 a

 p
ri

v
a

te
 s

e
c
to

r 
p

a
rt

n
e

r 
fo

r 
th

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

n
e

w
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 a

 5
0

:5
0
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 v

e
h

ic
le

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il.

  
T

h
e

 a
im

 o
f 

th
e

 p
ro

je
c
t 

is
 u

lt
im

a
te

ly
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

1
,0

0
0

 a
ff

o
rd

a
b
le

 h
o
m

e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 v

it
a

l 
to

 a
d

d
re

s
s
in

g
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 s

h
o

rt
a

g
e

s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e

 C
it
y
. 

 T
h

is
 m

e
th

o
d

 o
f 

d
e

liv
e

ry
 w

ill
 b

ri
n

g
 i
n

 p
ri

v
a

te
 s

e
c
to

r 
e

x
p

e
ri

e
n
c
e

 a
n
d
 

e
x
p

e
rt

is
e

 i
n
 t

h
e

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 o

f 
a

ff
o

rd
a

b
le

 a
n
d

 p
ri
v
a

te
 h

o
u

s
in

g
, 

u
s
in

g
 a

 s
ta

n
d
a

rd
is

e
d
 p

ro
d
u

c
t 

w
h
e

re
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 t

o
 a

s
s
is

t 
in

 t
h
e

 s
p

e
e

d
 o

f 
d

e
liv

e
ry

. 
 W

h
ils

t 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

w
ill

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

te
 l
a

n
d
 

to
 t

h
e

 p
ro

je
c
t,

 t
h
e

 p
ri

v
a

te
 s

e
c
to

r 
p

a
rt

n
e

r 
w

ill
 p

ro
v
id

e
 i

n
c
re

a
s
e

d
 a

b
ili

ty
 t

o
 l

e
v
e

r 
in

 f
in

a
n

c
e

 t
o

 f
u

n
d

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e
n

t.
  

B
o

th
 p

a
rt

ie
s
 w

ill
 s

h
a

re
 i

n
 t

h
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

ri
s
k
 a

n
d

 p
ro

fi
t 

o
f 

th
e

 

s
c
h
e

m
e
. 

  

  
 

Page 223



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 5
 

 B
a
la

n
c

e
 S

h
e

e
t 

T
h

e
 B

a
la

n
c
e

 S
h

e
e

t 
s
e
ts

 o
u

t 
th

e
 n

e
t 

w
o

rt
h

 o
f 

th
e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

a
s
 a

 s
n

a
p
s
h

o
t 

a
t 

3
1

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
5
. 

 S
in

c
e

 3
1

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
4
 t

h
e

re
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n

 a
n
 o

v
e

ra
ll 

in
c
re

a
s
e

 i
n

 n
e

t 
w

o
rt

h
 o

f 
£

2
6

.2
 m

ill
io

n
. 
 

T
h

e
 f

ig
u

re
 m

a
tc

h
e

s
 t

h
e

 t
o

ta
l 
in

 t
h

e
 C

o
m

p
re

h
e
n

s
iv

e
 I

n
c
o

m
e
 a

n
d

 E
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

w
h

ic
h
 d

e
ta

ils
 t

h
e

 t
ra

n
s
a
c
ti
o

n
s
 d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 f

in
a
n

c
ia

l 
y
e

a
r 

th
a
t 

le
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 m

o
v
e

m
e
n

t 
in

 t
h
e

 n
e
t 

w
o

rt
h

 o
f 

th
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il.

  
  

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il

s
 R

e
s

e
rv

e
s

 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 u

s
a

b
le

 r
e
s
e

rv
e

s
 a

re
 d

e
ta

ile
d

 i
n

 N
o

te
s
 5

 a
n
d

 6
 o

n
 p

a
g

e
s
 5

9
 t
o

 6
5
. 

 

C
o

m
m

o
n

 G
o

o
d

 

A
g

a
in

s
t 

a
 b

u
d
g

e
te

d
 u

s
e

 o
f 

w
o

rk
in

g
 b

a
la

n
c
e
s
 o

f 
£

1
 m

ill
io

n
, 

th
e

 C
o
m

m
o

n
 G

o
o
d

 r
e
c
o

rd
e
d
 a

 s
u

rp
lu

s
 o

f 
£

0
.0

9
 m

ill
io

n
. 

 T
h

is
 w

a
s
 l

a
rg

e
ly

 d
u

e
 t

o
 l

o
w

e
r 

th
a

n
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
 s

p
e

n
d

 o
n

 a
 

n
u

m
b
e

r 
o

f 
p

ro
je

c
ts

. 
 A

s
 m

a
n

y
 o

f 
th

e
s
e

 p
ro

je
c
ts

 a
re

 o
n

g
o

in
g

 a
 s

u
m

 o
f 
£

0
.5

 m
ill

io
n

 h
a

s
 b

e
e
n
 e

a
rm

a
rk

e
d

 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 t

h
e

 n
e
c
e

s
s
a

ry
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 t
o

 c
o

m
p

le
te

 t
h

e
m

 d
u

ri
n

g
 2

0
1

5
/1

6
. 
  

T
h

e
 a

b
o

v
e

 s
u

rp
lu

s
 i

s
 b

e
fo

re
 g

a
in

s
 o

n
 t

h
e

 d
is

p
o
s
a

l 
a

n
d

 r
e

v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

s
s
e

ts
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 a

d
ju

s
tm

e
n

ts
 a

re
 a

p
p

lie
d

. 
 T

h
e

 v
a

lu
e

 o
f 

th
e

 C
o
m

m
o
n

 G
o

o
d

 h
a
s
 i

n
c
re

a
s
e
d

 t
o
 

£
1

0
5

.7
 m

ill
io

n
 a

t 
3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

5
, 

a
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e
 o

f 
£

6
.4

 m
ill

io
n
 f

ro
m

 l
a
s
t 

y
e

a
r.

  
T

h
is

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i

n
c
lu

d
e

s
 a

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

re
c
e

ip
t 

fr
o
m

 t
h
e

 s
a

le
 o

f 
la

n
d

 a
t 

P
in

e
w

o
o

d
/H

a
z
le

d
e
n

e
 w

h
ic

h
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 

in
v
e

s
te

d
 i
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 a

p
p

ro
v
e

d
 C

o
m

m
o

n
 G

o
o
d

 I
n

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

s
tr

a
te

g
y
. 

 F
u

rt
h

e
r 

d
e

ta
ils

 o
n

 t
h

e
 C

o
m

m
o

n
 G

o
o

d
 c

a
n
 b

e
 s

e
e
n

 a
t 

p
a

g
e
s
 1

3
3

 t
o
1

3
5

. 

T
ru

s
t 

F
u

n
d

s
 a

n
d

 E
n

d
o

w
m

e
n

ts
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

a
d

m
in

is
te

rs
 a

 n
u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
tr

u
s
t 

fu
n

d
s
 a

n
d

 e
n
d

o
w

m
e

n
ts

. 
 S

o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e

 h
a

v
e

 
c
h

a
ri
ta

b
le

 s
ta

tu
s
 w

h
ic

h
 r

e
q
u

ir
e

s
 s

e
p
a

ra
te

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 t

o
 b

e
 p

re
p

a
re

d
 a

n
d

 a
u

d
it
e

d
 f

o
r 

s
u

b
m

is
s
io

n
 t

o
 O

S
C

R
 (

O
ff

ic
e

 o
f 

th
e

 S
c
o
tt

is
h

 C
h
a

ri
ty

 R
e
g

u
la

to
r)

. 
 T

h
e

 v
a

lu
e

 o
f 

a
ll 

th
e

 T
ru

s
t 

F
u

n
d

 b
a
la

n
c
e
s
 a

t 
3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

5
 w

a
s

 £
9

.7
 m

ill
io

n
, 

a
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 o
f 

£
0

.1
 m

ill
io

n
 f

ro
m

 l
a
s
t 

y
e

a
r.

  
F

u
rt

h
e

r 
d
e

ta
ils

 o
n

 t
h

e
 T

ru
s
t 

F
u

n
d
s
 a

n
d

 E
n

d
o

w
m

e
n

ts
 c

a
n

 b
e

 s
e
e

n
 a

t 
p

a
g
e

s
 1

3
6

 t
o

 1
3
8

. 

G
ro

u
p

 A
c

c
o

u
n

ts
 

T
h

e
 A

b
e

rd
e

e
n

 C
it
y
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

G
ro

u
p

 c
o
n

s
is

ts
 o

f 
s
u
b

s
id

ia
ri
e

s
, 

jo
in

t 
v
e

n
tu

re
 a

n
d

 a
s
s
o
c
ia

te
 c

o
m

p
a

n
ie

s
 t

h
a

t 
a

re
 c

o
m

b
in

e
d

 w
it
h

 A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

to
 p

ro
d

u
c
e

 a
 g

ro
u
p

 b
a

la
n

c
e

 s
h

e
e

t 

w
it
h

 n
e

t 
a

s
s
e

ts
 o

f 
£

1
,2

9
2

.4
 m

ill
io

n
. 

 T
h

is
 i
s
 a

n
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 a
g

a
in

s
t 

th
e

 n
e

t 
a
s
s
e

ts
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il,

 w
h

ic
h

 a
re

 £
1

,1
9
1

.1
 m

ill
io

n
, 

a
n

d
 i
s
 p

ri
n
c
ip

a
lly

 d
u
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 i
n

c
lu

s
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 n

e
t 

a
s
s
e

ts
 o

f 

th
e

 C
o
m

m
o
n

 G
o
o

d
 a

n
d

 T
ru

s
t 
F

u
n

d
s
. 

 P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 o
f 
s
u

b
s
id

ia
ry

 c
o
m

p
a

n
ie

s
 v

a
ri

e
d
 w

it
h

 a
 m

ix
tu

re
 o

f 
s
u

rp
lu

s
e
s
 a

n
d

 d
e

fi
c
it
s
 r

e
p
o

rt
e

d
 i
n

 2
0

1
4

/1
5

. 
 D

e
ta

ils
 c

a
n

 b
e

 s
e

e
n
 o

n
 p

a
g
e

 1
4
8

. 
 

Im
p

a
c

t 
o

f 
th

e
 C

u
rr

e
n

t 
E

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 C
li

m
a

te
 a

n
d

 F
u

tu
re

 C
o

s
t 

P
re

s
s

u
re

s
 

A
b

e
rd

e
e
n

 c
o

n
ti
n

u
e

s
 t

o
 b

e
 i
m

p
a

c
te

d
 a

t 
a

 m
ic

ro
 l
e

v
e

l 
o

f 
th

e
 w

id
e

r 
m

a
c
ro

-e
c
o

n
o
m

ic
 c

o
n
d

it
io

n
s
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 w

o
rl

d
 f

a
c
e
s
 i
n

 r
e

la
ti
o
n

 t
o

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e
d

 d
o

w
n

 t
u

rn
 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

ri
c
e

 o
f 

o
il
. 

 A
 n

u
m

b
e

r 

o
f 

lo
c
a

lly
 b

a
s
e

d
 c

o
m

p
a

n
ie

s
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 m
a
k
e

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

re
d

u
n
d
a

n
c
ie

s
 i
n

 t
h
e

 s
e

c
to

r 
a

n
d

 t
h

is
 i
s
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o

 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
n

 t
h
e

 l
o
c
a

l 
e
c
o

n
o
m

ic
 c

o
n

d
it
io

n
s
 w

h
ic

h
 i
n

 t
u
rn

 h
a

s
 t

h
e

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
to

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

S
c
o

tl
a

n
d

 m
o

re
 w

id
e

ly
. 

T
h

e
 l

e
v
e

l 
o

f 
N

o
n

 D
o
m

e
s
ti
c
 R

a
te

s
 c

o
lle

c
te

d
 w

it
h

in
 A

b
e

rd
e

e
n

 C
it
y
 i

s
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

d
 t

o
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
fo

r 
a

lm
o

s
t 

7
.5

%
 o

f 
th

e
 t

o
ta

l 
S

c
o

tt
is

h
 N

D
R

 c
o
lle

c
ta

b
le

 d
u

ri
n

g
 2

0
1

5
/1

6
 (

u
p

 f
ro

m
 7

.3
%

 i
n
 

2
0

1
4

/1
5

) 
a

n
d

 t
h
is

 d
e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

s
 t

h
e

 e
c
o
n

o
m

ic
 s

tr
e

n
g

th
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

d
 f

ro
m

 w
it
h

in
 t

h
e

 C
it
y
 t

o
 m

a
in

ta
in

 S
c
o
tl
a

n
d

 w
id

e
 i
n

c
o
m

e
 l
e

v
e

ls
 f

o
r 

d
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
 t

o
 a

ll 
lo

c
a

l 
a
u

th
o

ri
ti
e
s
. 

 A
g

a
in

s
t 

th
is

 b
a

c
k
 

d
ro

p
 o

f 
e
c
o

n
o

m
ic

 d
if
fi
c
u
lt
ie

s
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e
 O

il 
a

n
d

 G
a
s
 s

e
c
to

r 
it
 s

h
o

u
ld

 a
ls

o
 b

e
 n

o
te

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 l
e

v
e

l 
o

f 
B

a
n

d
 D

 e
q

u
iv

a
le

n
t 

p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

d
 d

u
ri

n
g

 2
0

1
4

/1
5

 f
ro

m
 9

1
,1

0
4

 t
o
 9

2
,3

0
3
 a

n
 

in
c
re

a
s
e
 o

f 
o

v
e

r 
1

,2
0

0
 a

n
d

 d
e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

s
 t
h

e
 l
e

v
e

l 
o

f 
c
o
n

fi
d
e
n

c
e

 t
h

a
t 
s
ti
ll 

e
x
is

ts
 l
o
c
a

lly
. 

Page 224



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 6
 

 T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

re
c
o
g

n
is

e
s
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
re

 i
s
 a

 c
o

n
ti
n

u
e

d
 s

h
o

rt
a
g

e
 o

f 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 C
it
y
 t

o
 a

tt
ra

c
t 

a
n

d
 h

o
u
s
e

 n
e

w
 w

o
rk

e
rs

. 
 P

o
p

u
la

ti
o
n

 g
ro

w
th

 i
s
 s

ti
ll 

e
s
ti
m

a
te

d
 t

o
 g

ro
w

 o
v
e

r 
th

e
 n

e
x
t 

3
5

 

y
e

a
rs

 a
n
d

 t
h

is
 i
s
 b

o
rn

e
 o

u
t 

b
y
 t
h

e
 v

ie
w

s
 c

a
p

tu
re

d
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 l
o
c
a

l 
d
e

v
e

lo
p
m

e
n

t 
p

la
n

 o
f 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
rs

 w
it
h

in
 t

h
e

 c
it
y
. 

 T
h

e
 e

x
tr

a
c
te

d
 d

a
ta

 o
n

 t
h

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
e

r’
s
 v

ie
w

s
 o

f 
c
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n

 o
f 
n

e
w

 

h
o

u
s
e

s
 i
n

 A
b
e

rd
e
e

n
 u

p
 t

o
 2

0
2
5

 s
h

o
w

s
 n

e
w

 h
o

u
s
e

 u
n

it
s
 o

f 
m

o
re

 t
h

a
n

 1
1

,0
0
0

 u
n

it
s
. 

 T
h

e
s
e

 u
n

it
s
 w

ill
 v

a
ry

 i
n

 s
iz

e
 a

n
d

 v
a

lu
e

 d
e

p
e

n
d

in
g

 o
n

 w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
y
 a

re
 b

u
ilt

 i
n

 t
h

e
 c

it
y
. 

 W
h
a

t 
th

is
 

d
o

e
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
 i
s
 a

 c
le

a
r 

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

 t
h

a
t,

 a
ll 

th
in

g
s
 b

e
in

g
 e

q
u

a
l,
 t

h
e

re
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

n
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
1

1
,0

0
0

 u
n

it
s
 b

y
 2

0
2

5
. 

 T
h

e
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o
n

 i
s
 p

re
d

ic
te

d
 t

o
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 b
y
 a

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

8
4

,0
0

0
 f

ro
m

 

2
0

2
5

 t
o

 2
0
5

0
, 

w
h

ic
h

 w
it
h

 a
n

 a
v
e

ra
g

e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

re
s
id

e
n

ts
 p

e
r 

h
o

u
s
e

h
o
ld

 o
f 

2
.1

3
, 
s
u

g
g
e

s
ts

 a
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
3

9
,0

0
0
 u

n
it
s
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 2

0
2

5
 a

n
d

 2
0

5
0

. 

P
o

p
u

la
ti
o
n

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

th
e

 A
b

e
rd

e
e
n

 C
it
y
 a

re
a

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n

 s
o

u
rc

e
d

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 S
c
o

tt
is

h
 G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t,
 s

h
o

w
in

g
 p

ro
je

c
ti
o

n
s
 u

p
 t

o
 2

0
3
7

. 
 T

h
is

 d
a

ta
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n

 e
x
tr

a
p

o
la

te
d

 a
n

d
 p

ro
je

c
te

d
 

u
p

 t
o

 2
0

5
0

. 
 I

n
it
ia

l 
in

d
ic

a
ti
o

n
s
 a

re
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 t

o
ta

l 
p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
 C

it
y
 i
s
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e
 f

ro
m

 i
ts

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 

le
v
e

ls
 o

f 
2

2
5

,0
0

0
 t

o
 3

4
2

,0
0
0

. 
 T

h
is

 w
ill

 o
b

v
io

u
s
ly

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e

 p
re

s
s
u

re
 

o
n

 a
 h

u
g
e

 r
a

n
g

e
 o

f 
C

o
u
n

c
il 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 r

o
a

d
s
, 

e
d
u

c
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 s
o

c
ia

l 
c
a

re
, 

a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 p

a
rt

n
e

r 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 h

e
a

lt
h

. 
 T

h
e

 h
o

u
s
in

g
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n

ts
 r

e
fe

rr
e

d
 t

o
 a

b
o

v
e

 w
ill

 

e
v
id

e
n

tl
y
 b

e
 r

e
q
u

ir
e
d

 i
f 
th

is
 p

ro
je

c
te

d
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 g

ro
w

th
 c

o
m

e
s
 t

o
 f

ru
it
io

n
. 

T
h

e
 c

h
a

lle
n

g
e

s
 f

a
c
in

g
 l
o

c
a
l 
g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
h

a
v
e

 b
e
e

n
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
h
ig

h
lig

h
te

d
 i
n

 a
 r

e
p

o
rt

, 
A

n
 O

v
e

rv
ie

w
 o

f 
L

o
c
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
in

 S
c
o

tl
a

n
d

 2
0

1
5

, 
p

u
b
lis

h
e

d
 b

y
 A

u
d

it
 S

c
o

tl
a

n
d

 i
n

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
5

. 
 

T
h

e
 k

e
y
 m

e
s
s
a

g
e
s
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 r

e
p

o
rt

 f
o
c
u

s
 o

n
 t

h
e

 i
n

c
re

a
s
in

g
ly

 d
if
fi
c
u

lt
 f

in
a
n

c
ia

l 
c
h

a
lle

n
g

e
s
 f

a
c
e

d
 b

y
 c

o
u

n
c
ils

, 
in

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

te
x
t 

o
f 

o
v
e

ra
ll 

re
d

u
c
ti
o
n

s
 i
n

 p
u

b
lic

 s
e

c
to

r 
b

u
d
g

e
ts

, 
w

h
il
s
t 

a
t 

th
e
 

s
a

m
e

 t
im

e
 d

e
m

a
n
d

 f
o

r 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 i

s
 i

n
c
re

a
s
in

g
. 

 W
it
h

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

fu
n

d
in

g
 r

e
d
u

c
ti
o

n
s
 e

x
p

e
c
te

d
, 

to
u

g
h

 d
e

c
is

io
n
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
q
u

ir
e

d
 
to

 b
a

la
n
c
e

 b
u

d
g
e

ts
, 

w
h

ic
h

 m
u
s
t 

b
e

 b
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 a

 c
le

a
r 

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

 o
f 
th

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
p

o
s
it
io

n
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 l
o

n
g

 t
e

rm
 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
 o

f 
d
e

c
is

io
n

s
. 
  

A
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
o

th
e

r 
m

a
tt

e
rs

 a
ff
e

c
ti
n

g
 c

o
u
n

c
ils

 f
in

a
n

c
e

s
 w

e
re

 a
ls

o
 h

ig
h
lig

h
te

d
: 

th
e

 W
e
lf
a

re
 R

e
fo

rm
 A

c
t 

2
0

1
2

 w
h

ic
h
 i

s
 e

x
p

e
c
te

d
 t

o
 h

a
v
e

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
im

p
lic

a
ti
o
n

s
 f

o
r 

h
o

u
s
e

h
o
ld

s
 a

n
d

 

c
o

u
n
c
ils

; 
in

c
re

a
s
e
d

 c
o
s
ts

 f
a

c
e

d
 t

o
 i

m
p

le
m

e
n
t 

n
a

ti
o

n
a
l 

p
o

lic
ie

s
 a

n
d

 l
e

g
is

la
ti
o

n
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 s

e
lf

-d
ir

e
c
te

d
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

 a
n
d

 t
h

e
 C

h
ild

re
n

 a
n

d
 Y

o
u

n
g

 P
e
o

p
le

 (
S

c
o

tl
a

n
d

) 
A

c
t 

2
0

1
4
; 

a
n

d
 t

h
e
 

a
b

o
lit

io
n

 o
f 

c
o
n

tr
a
c
ti
n
g

 o
u

t 
n

a
ti
o

n
a
l 

in
s
u

ra
n
c
e

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 r

a
te

s
 f

o
r 

d
e

fi
n

e
d

 b
e
n

e
fi
t 

p
e

n
s
io

n
 s

c
h

e
m

e
s
 w

ill
 r

e
s
u

lt
 i

n
 h

ig
h
e

r 
c
o

s
ts

 f
o

r 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il.

  
F

u
rt

h
e

rm
o

re
, 

th
e

re
 i

s
 l

ik
e
ly

 t
o

 b
e
 

im
p

lic
a

ti
o
n

s
 f

ro
m

: 
 t

h
e

 C
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 E

m
p

o
w

e
rm

e
n

t 
B

ill
 w

h
ic

h
 g

iv
e

s
 c

o
u

n
c
ils

 s
o
m

e
 f

le
x
ib

ili
ty

 t
o

 c
o

n
tr

o
l 

N
D

R
 i

n
c
o

m
e
; 

th
e

 i
n

d
e

p
e

n
d
e

n
t 

c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
 t

o
 e

x
a

m
in

e
 a

lt
e

rn
a

ti
v
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

e
x
is

ti
n

g
 c

o
u

n
c
il 

ta
x
 s

y
s
te

m
; 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 d

e
v
o

lv
e

m
e

n
t 
o

f 
fu

rt
h

e
r 

p
o

w
e

rs
 t

o
 t

h
e
 S

c
o

tt
is

h
 G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
o
s
e

 a
ri
s
in

g
 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 S
m

it
h

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 r

e
p
o

rt
 .

 

T
h

e
 P

u
b

lic
 B

o
d
ie

s
 (

J
o

in
t 
W

o
rk

in
g

) 
(S

c
o

tl
a

n
d

) 
A

c
t 

2
0

1
4

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

s
 a

ll 
lo

c
a
l 
a

u
th

o
ri

ti
e

s
 a

n
d

 h
e

a
lt
h

 b
o

a
rd

s
 t

o
 i
n

te
g

ra
te

 a
d

u
lt
 c

o
m

m
u
n

it
y
 h

e
a

lt
h

 a
n

d
 s

o
c
ia

l 
c
a

re
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d

 t
o

 c
o

n
s
u

lt
 o

n
 

a
n

d
 s

u
b
m

it
 a

n
 i
n

te
g

ra
ti
o

n
 s

c
h
e

m
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 S

c
o

tt
is

h
 G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
s
e

tt
in

g
 o

u
t 

th
e

 l
o

c
a

l 
g

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 a
rr

a
n

g
e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o

r 
in

te
g

ra
ti
o

n
. 

 T
h

is
 i
s
 e

x
p

la
in

e
d

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

w
it
h

in
 t

h
e

 A
n

n
u

a
l 
g

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e
 

S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
o

n
 p

a
g

e
 1

7
. 

2
0

1
5

/1
6

 B
u

d
g

e
t 

a
n

d
 M

e
d

iu
m

 T
e

rm
 F

in
a

n
c

ia
l 

O
u

tl
o

o
k

 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

s
e

t 
it
s
 2

0
1

5
/1

6
 a

n
d

 i
n

d
ic

a
ti
v
e

 f
iv

e
 y

e
a

r 
G

e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
 r

e
v
e

n
u
e

 a
n

d
 c

a
p
it
a

l 
b

u
d

g
e

ts
 o

n
 5

 F
e
b

ru
a

ry
 2

0
1

5
. 

 A
 b

a
la

n
c
e
d

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

 b
u

d
g
e

t 
w

a
s
 p

re
s
e
n

te
d

 w
h

ic
h

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 n

o
 

fu
rt

h
e

r 
n

e
w

 s
a

v
in

g
s
 t

o
 b

e
 f

o
u
n

d
. 

 T
h

e
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
a
n

d
 a

s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

 r
e

p
o

rt
s
 r

e
fl
e

c
te

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
s
it
u

a
ti
o

n
 t

o
 b

e
 f

a
c
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

o
v
e

r 
th

e
 c

o
m

in
g
 y

e
a

r 
w

ill
 b

e
 c

h
a
lle

n
g

in
g

 a
n

d
 

in
d

e
e
d

 t
h
e

 f
iv

e
 y

e
a

r 
p
o

s
it
io

n
 p

ro
je

c
te

d
 a

 n
e

t 
d

e
fi
c
it
 o

f 
£

5
3

 m
ill

io
n

 b
y
 2

0
1
9

/2
0

, 
a

s
s
u
m

in
g

 t
h
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

d
o

e
s
 n

o
th

in
g
 a

n
d

 a
c
c
e
p

ts
 t

h
e

 e
s
ti
m

a
te

d
 c

o
s
t 

p
re

s
s
u

re
s
. 

 T
h

is
 i
s
 c

le
a

rl
y
 n

o
t 

a
n

 

o
p

ti
o
n

 a
n
d

 w
o

rk
 i
s
 a

lr
e

a
d

y
 u

n
d
e

rw
a

y
 a

n
d

 w
ill

 c
o

n
ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 i
d

e
n
ti
fy

 w
a

y
s
 t

o
 c

lo
s
e

 t
h

is
 f

u
n
d

in
g

 g
a

p
 w

h
ile

 m
a

in
ta

in
in

g
 f

o
c
u
s
 o

n
 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 f
o

r 
o
u

r 
c
u

s
to

m
e

rs
. 

In
 s

e
tt

in
g

 t
h

e
 2

0
1

5
/1

6
 b

u
d
g

e
t,
 t

h
e

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

m
a
in

ta
in

in
g

 s
u

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
w

o
rk

in
g

 b
a
la

n
c
e

s
 t

o
 m

e
e

t 
u

n
fo

re
s
e

e
n

 e
x
p

e
n

d
it
u
re

 o
v
e

r 
th

e
 f

iv
e

 y
e

a
r 

p
e

ri
o

d
 a

n
d

 b
e

y
o

n
d

 w
a

s
 r

e
c
o

g
n

is
e

d
. 
 

T
h

is
 
w

a
s
 
p

a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 
p

re
v
a

le
n

t 
in

 
th

e
 
c
o
n

te
x
t 

o
f:

 
th

e
 
c
o
n

ti
n

u
e

d
 
e

c
o

n
o
m

ic
 
o

u
tl
o
o

k
 
fo

r 
th

e
 
U

K
 
a

n
d

 
b

e
y
o
n

d
; 

th
e

 
c
o

n
ti
n

u
e

d
 
a

u
s
te

ri
ty

 
m

e
a

s
u

re
s
 
b

e
in

g
 
im

p
le

m
e
n

te
d
 
b

y
 
th

e
 
U

K
 

g
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t;
 i

n
fl
a
ti
o

n
 l

e
v
e

ls
; 

c
h

a
n

g
in

g
 e

n
e

rg
y
 p

ri
c
e

s
; 

o
th

e
r 

c
o

s
t 

p
re

s
s
u

re
s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 d

ir
e

c
tl
y
 f

ro
m

 r
is

in
g

 p
ri
c
e

s
, 

d
e
m

o
g

ra
p
h

ic
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s
 o

r 
a

d
d
it
io

n
a

l 
le

g
is

la
ti
v
e

 b
u

rd
e
n

s
 p

la
c
e

d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 

C
o
u

n
c
il;

 a
n

d
 t
h

e
 u

n
c
e

rt
a

in
ty

 t
h
a

t 
e

x
is

ts
 a

s
 n

o
 f

u
n
d

in
g

 s
e

tt
le

m
e

n
t 

is
 k

n
o

w
n

 b
e

y
o

n
d

 2
0

1
5
/1

6
. 

A
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
k
e

y
 a

s
s
u
m

p
ti
o

n
s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 m
a

d
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 2

0
1

5
/1

6
 a

n
d

 i
n
d

ic
a

ti
v
e

 f
iv

e
 y

e
a

r 
b

u
d

g
e

ts
 i

n
c
lu

d
in

g
: 

a
 1

%
 a

n
n

u
a
l 

s
ta

ff
 p

a
y
 a

w
a

rd
 (

2
%

 i
n

 2
0

1
7

/1
8

);
 i

n
c
re

a
s
in

g
 c

o
s
ts

 o
f 

u
ti
lit

y
 

b
ill

s
; 

in
c
re

a
s
e

d
 i

n
v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
to

 r
e

fl
e

c
t 

d
e

m
o
g

ra
p
h

ic
 f

a
c
to

rs
 i

m
p

a
c
ti
n
g

 o
n

 t
h

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

s
o

c
ia

l 
c
a

re
 a

n
d

 c
h
ild

re
n

’s
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
; 

in
c
re

a
s
e

d
 i

n
v
e
s
tm

e
n

t 
in

 t
e

a
c
h

e
rs

 t
o

 r
e

fl
e

c
t 

g
ro

w
in

g
 

n
u

m
b
e

rs
 o

f 
s
c
h

o
o

l 
c
h
ild

re
n

; 
in

c
re

a
s
e

d
 i

n
v
e
s
tm

e
n

t 
in

 w
a

s
te

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

th
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il’

s
 w

a
s
te

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
; 

a
n

d
 a

 c
a
p

it
a

l 
in

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

, 
in

c
o

rp
o

ra
ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 S
IP

 o
f 

£
3

9
8
 

m
ill

io
n
 o

v
e

r 
th

e
 n

e
x
t 

fi
v
e

 y
e

a
rs

. 

Page 225



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 7
 

 T
h

e
 c

a
p

it
a

l 
a

n
d
 S

IP
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

s
 r

e
p

re
s
e
n

t 
th

e
 a

m
b

it
io

u
s
 i

n
v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
s
tr

a
te

g
y
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

w
h

ic
h

 i
n
c
lu

d
e

s
: 

n
e

w
 s

c
h
o

o
ls

, 
h

o
u

s
in

g
, 

ro
a

d
s
 a

n
d

 w
a

s
te

 f
a
c
ili

ti
e
s
; 

im
p

ro
v
e

m
e
n

ts
 t

o
 

e
x
is

ti
n

g
 a

s
s
e

ts
; 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e
n

t 
o

f 
M

a
ri

s
c
h

a
l 
S

q
u
a

re
; 

a
 n

e
w

 A
E

C
C

; 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 C

it
y
 D

e
a

l 
a

n
d

 C
it
y
 C

e
n

tr
e

 M
a

s
te

rp
la

n
. 

 T
h

is
 i
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
is

 k
e

y
 i
n

 d
e

liv
e

ri
n

g
 a

g
a

in
s
t 

th
e

 v
is

io
n

 f
o

r 
th

e
 c

it
y
 a

s
 

re
p

re
s
e

n
te

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 S

O
A

, 
S

m
a

rt
e

r 
A

b
e

rd
e

e
n

 p
o

lic
y
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
t,
 t

h
e

 S
IP

 a
n

d
 t
h

e
 a

s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 a
n
d

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 p

la
n
s
. 

It
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 n

o
te

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

th
is

 i
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n
t 

is
 n

o
t 

s
o

le
ly

 a
b
o

u
t 

th
e

 C
o
u
n

c
il 

p
ro

v
id

in
g

 t
h

e
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 s
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l 
d
e

liv
e

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 S

IP
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
s
 a

 p
a

c
k
a

g
e

 o
f 

fu
n

d
in

g
 

o
p

ti
o
n

s
 f

ro
m

 a
 v

a
ri

e
ty

 o
f 

s
o
u

rc
e

s
. 

 T
h

is
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
s
 t

h
e

 i
d
e

n
ti
fi
c
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

 b
ro

a
d
e

r 
s
tr

a
te

g
y
 t

o
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

 i
n

n
o

v
a

ti
v
e

 f
u
n

d
in

g
 m

o
d

e
ls

 t
o

 d
e

liv
e

r 
c
u

rr
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 f

u
tu

re
 i
n

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 n

e
e

d
s
. 

 O
n

e
 

s
u

c
h

 o
p

ti
o

n
 i
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 f

o
rm

 o
f 

a
 C

it
y
 D

e
a

l 
w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 e

n
a
b

le
 t

h
e

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 k

e
y
 p

ri
o

ri
ti
e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 S

IP
 a

n
d

 f
a
c
ili

ta
te

 s
o

m
e

 o
f 

th
e
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 w
h

ic
h
 d

o
 n

o
t 

h
a

v
e

 f
u

n
d
in

g
 s

o
lu

ti
o

n
s
. 

 I
t 

w
ill

 

a
ls

o
 a

tt
e
m

p
t 

to
 e

n
c
o

m
p
a

s
s
 t

h
e

 e
c
o

n
o
m

ic
 f

o
c
u

s
 a

n
d
 n

e
e

d
s
 o

f 
in

d
u

s
tr

y
 i

n
 a

 b
ig

g
e

r 
s
c
a

le
 b

y
 l

in
k
in

g
 w

it
h

, 
fo

r 
e

x
a

m
p

le
 t

h
e
 N

ig
g

 B
a

y
 h

a
rb

o
u

r 
re

d
e

v
e

lo
p
m

e
n

t 
p

ro
p
o

s
e
d

 b
y
 A

b
e

rd
e

e
n
 

H
a
rb

o
u

r 
B

o
a

rd
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 C

it
y
 C

e
n

tr
e

 M
a

s
te

rp
la

n
. 

It
 i

s
 r

e
c
o

g
n
is

e
d

 t
h
a

t 
th

e
re

 i
s
 a

 n
e

e
d
 t

o
 u

n
d

e
rp

in
 a

ll 
th

e
 C

o
u
n

c
il’

s
 s

tr
a
te

g
ie

s
 a

n
d
 p

la
n

s
 w

it
h

 a
 l

o
n

g
 t

e
rm

 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
s
tr

a
te

g
y
 w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

 c
le

a
r 

u
n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 l

o
n

g
 t

e
rm

 

fi
n

a
n
c
ia

l 
o

p
p
o

rt
u

n
it
ie

s
 a

n
d

 c
h
a

lle
n

g
e
s
 a

n
d

 b
u

ild
 o

n
 t

h
e

 m
e
d

iu
m

 t
e

rm
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

b
ili

ty
 t

h
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

h
a
s
 a

c
h
ie

v
e

d
 i

n
 r

e
c
e

n
t 

y
e

a
rs

. 
 W

o
rk

 i
s
 u

n
d

e
rw

a
y
 t

o
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

 t
h

is
 a

n
d

 w
ill

 

e
n

c
o
m

p
a
s
s
 a

n
 a

n
a
ly

s
is

 o
f 

a
n
d

 m
a

k
e

 a
s
s
u
m

p
ti
o

n
s
 o

n
: 

fu
tu

re
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 s

tr
e

a
m

s
 a

n
d

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 l
e

v
e

ls
; 

a
n

ti
c
ip

a
te

d
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 a

n
d

 b
u
s
in

e
s
s

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
n
d

 t
h

e
 i

m
p

a
c
t 

o
n

 i
n

c
o
m

e
 f

ro
m

 

C
o
u

n
c
il 

T
a

x
 a

n
d

 N
o
n

 D
o
m

e
s
ti
c
 R

a
te

s
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
v
e

rs
e

ly
 t

h
e

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
d
e

m
a
n

d
 f

o
r 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 i

n
c
lu

d
in

g
 n

e
w

 s
c
h

o
o

ls
, 

c
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e

s
, 

ro
a
d

s
 a

n
d

 w
a

s
te

 c
o
lle

c
ti
o
n

 a
n
d

 d
is

p
o

s
a
l;
 

p
o

p
u

la
ti
o

n
 t

re
n

d
s
 a

n
d

 d
e
m

o
g

ra
p

h
ic

s
; 
a

n
d
 t

h
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
f 
d

a
ily

 m
ig

ra
ti
o
n

 i
n
 a

n
d
 o

u
t 
o

f 
th

e
 c

it
y
. 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 a

n
d

 P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 s

tr
a

te
g
ie

s
 a

n
d

 p
la

n
s
 c

a
n

 b
e
 s

u
m

m
a

ri
s
e

d
 a

s
 f
o

llo
w

s
 w

it
h

 e
a

c
h

 e
le

m
e

n
t 

d
e
s
c
ri
b

e
d

 i
n

 d
e
ta

il 
b

e
lo

w
: 

 

 

  
 

Page 226



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 8
 

 C
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 A

b
e

rd
e
e
n

: 
 S

in
g

le
 O

u
tc

o
m

e
 A

g
re

e
m

e
n
t 

(S
O

A
) 

T
h

e
 S

in
g

le
 O

u
tc

o
m

e
 A

g
re

e
m

e
n

t 
2

0
1

3
, 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 t
h

e
 S

c
o

tt
is

h
 G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
a
n

d
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 A

b
e

rd
e

e
n

, 
s
e
ts

 o
u

t 
a
 v

is
io

n
 f

o
r 

2
0
2

2
 w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 d

e
liv

e
r 

b
e

tt
e

r 
o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 

p
e

o
p

le
 i
n

 A
b
e

rd
e
e

n
 C

it
y
. 

 I
t 

a
ls

o
 s

e
ts

 o
u

t 
th

e
 r

o
le

 w
h

ic
h

 C
o
m

m
u
n

it
y
 P

la
n
n

in
g

 A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
 w

ill
 p

la
y
 i
n

 t
h

a
t 

v
is

io
n

 b
e
c
o

m
in

g
 r

e
a

lit
y
. 

 I
n

 t
a

k
in

g
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 t
h

e
 S

in
g

le
 O

u
tc

o
m

e
 A

g
re

e
m

e
n
t,
 

th
e

 S
c
o

tt
is

h
 G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 C
o
m

m
u
n

it
y
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 A

b
e

rd
e

e
n

 w
ill

 c
o

n
ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 b
u

ild
 o

n
 a

 w
o

rk
in

g
 r

e
la

ti
o
n

s
h

ip
 b

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 m

u
tu

a
l 

re
s
p

e
c
t 

a
n

d
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
. 

 W
o
rk

 h
a
s
 c

o
m

m
e

n
c
e

d
 t

o
 

re
v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 u
p

d
a
te

 t
h
e

 a
g

re
e
m

e
n

t 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 i

m
p

ro
v
in

g
 t

h
e

 r
o

b
u

s
tn

e
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 m
e

tr
ic

s
 i

n
c
lu

d
e

d
 t

h
e

re
in

. 
 T

h
e

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 

a
g

re
e
m

e
n
t 

c
re

a
te

d
 C

it
y
 V

is
io

n
 2

0
2

2
 -

 “
T

h
e

 2
0
2

2
 

V
is

io
n

 
fo

r 
A

b
e

rd
e

e
n

 
C

it
y
 

h
a
s
 

b
e
e

n
 

c
re

a
te

d
 

a
n

d
 

te
s
te

d
 

b
y
 

a
 

w
id

e
 

c
ro

s
s
 

s
e
c
ti
o
n

 
o

f 
c
iv

ic
 

A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
 

a
n

d
 

it
s
 

c
o
m

m
u
n

it
ie

s
. 

 
A

s
 

w
e

 
lo

o
k
 

a
h
e

a
d

, 
h
o

w
 

c
a

n
 

w
e

 
a

ll 
w

o
rk

 

to
w

a
rd

s
…

…
.A

b
e

rd
e

e
n

 2
0
2

2
 –

 t
h

e
 c

it
y
 w

e
 l

o
v
e

 t
o

 l
iv

e
 i

n
”.

  
T

h
e

 k
e

y
 p

ri
o

ri
ti
e
s
 e

n
c
o

m
p

a
s
s
e
d

 w
it
h

in
 t

h
e

 v
is

io
n

 a
re

: 
S

a
fe

r 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it
ie

s
; 

L
e

a
rn

in
g

 a
n

d
 W

o
rk

fo
rc

e
; 

E
c
o

n
o

m
ic

 G
ro

w
th

; 

H
e
a

lt
h

 a
n

d
 W

e
llb

e
in

g
; 
a

n
d

 O
ld

e
r 

P
e

o
p
le

. 
 F

u
rt

h
e

r 
d

e
ta

ils
 o

n
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 S

O
A

 c
a

n
 b

e
 f

o
u
n

d
 a

t:
 h

tt
p

:/
/c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
p

la
n
n

in
g
a

b
e

rd
e

e
n
.o

rg
.u

k
/ 

A
b

e
rd

e
e
n

 C
it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il:

  
A

b
e

rd
e

e
n

: 
T

h
e

 S
m

a
rt

e
r 

C
it
y
 

 “
O

u
r 

v
is

io
n

 f
o

r 
A

b
e

rd
e
e

n
 i
s
 t
o

 b
e

 a
n

 a
m

b
it
io

u
s
, 

a
c
h

ie
v
in

g
, 
s
m

a
rt

 c
it
y
”,

 w
h

ic
h

: 

·
 

D
e
v
e

lo
p

s
 a

n
 e

c
o
n

o
m

y
 b

a
s
e
d

 o
n

 k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

 a
n

d
 i
n

n
o

v
a

ti
o

n
; 

·
 

E
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e
s
 m

o
re

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

u
s
e
 o

f 
g

re
e

n
e

r 
re

s
o
u

rc
e

 w
h

ic
h

 g
e
n

e
ra

te
s
 a

 c
o
m

p
e

ti
ti
v
e

 e
c
o
n

o
m

y
; 

·
 

U
s
e

s
 t
e

c
h

n
o

lo
g

y
 a

n
d
 d

a
ta

 t
o

 e
n

a
b

le
 i
n

fo
rm

e
d

 d
e

c
is

io
n

s
 t
o

 b
e
 t

a
k
e
n

; 

·
 

E
n

a
b

le
s
 c

it
iz

e
n

s
 t
o

 i
n
te

ra
c
t 

in
 a

 c
it
y
 w

h
e

re
 t

h
e

re
 i
s
 a

 s
e
n

s
e
 o

f 
p

la
c
e

; 
a

n
d

 

·
 

E
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e
s
 a

 f
o

rm
 o

f 
g
o

v
e

rn
a
n

c
e

 w
h

ic
h
 e

n
g
a

g
e
s
 i
ts

 c
it
iz

e
n

s
 

 T
h

e
 k

e
y
 p

ri
o

ri
ti
e
s
 u

n
d

e
rp

in
n
in

g
 t

h
is

 v
is

io
n

 a
re

: 
S

m
a

rt
e

r 
L

iv
in

g
; 

S
m

a
rt

e
r 

P
e
o

p
le

; 
S

m
a

rt
e

r 
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t;

 S
m

a
rt

e
r 

E
c
o
n

o
m

y
; 

S
m

a
rt

e
r 

G
o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

; 
a

n
d

 S
m

a
rt

e
r 

M
o

b
ili

ty
. 
 F

u
rt

h
e

r 

d
e

ta
ils

 c
a

n
 b

e
 f
o

u
n
d

 a
t:
 h

tt
p
:/

/w
w

w
.a

b
e

rd
e

e
n

c
it
y
.g

o
v
.u

k
/c

o
u
n

c
il_

g
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n
t/

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

/a
b

e
rd

e
e

n
_
p

e
rf

o
rm

s
/a

b
p
_

o
u

r_
p

ri
o

ri
ti
e
s
.a

s
p

 

A
b

e
rd

e
e
n

 C
it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il:

  
S

tr
a

te
g

ic
 I
n

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 P

la
n
 (

S
IP

) 

T
h

e
 S

IP
 f

o
c
u

s
e
s
 o

n
 t

h
e

 d
e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

o
u

r 
s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 a
n

d
 l
o

c
a
l 
d
e
v
e

lo
p

m
e
n

t 
p
la

n
s
 a

n
d

 i
s
 i
n

te
g

ra
l 
to

 t
h

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 e

n
a

b
li
n

g
 i
n

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 n

e
e
d

e
d
 t

o
 r

e
a

lis
e

 t
h

e
 a

s
p

ir
a

ti
o

n
s
 o

f 
a

ll 

o
u

r 
p

la
n

s
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 m

e
e

ti
n
g

 t
h

e
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
 o

f 
th

e
 S

O
A

. 
 T

h
e
 S

IP
 i
s
 c

e
n
tr

e
d

 o
n

 f
iv

e
 k

e
y
 g

o
a
ls

 a
n

d
 c

o
n

ta
in

s
 a

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

la
rg

e
 s

c
a

le
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 t
h

a
t 

w
ill

 h
e

lp
 d

e
liv

e
r 

th
e
s
e

: 

·
 

A
 s

te
p
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 i
n

 t
h

e
 s

u
p
p

ly
 o

f 
h

o
u
s
in

g
 

·
 

B
e

tt
e

r 
d
ig

it
a

l 
c
o

n
n

e
c
ti
v
it
y
 a

t 
h
o
m

e
 a

n
d

 a
t 
w

o
rk

 

·
 

B
e

tt
e

r 
lo

c
a
l 
tr

a
n

s
p
o

rt
 

·
 

T
h

e
 s

k
ill

s
 a

n
d
 l
a

b
o

u
r 

th
a

t 
A

b
e

rd
e

e
n

 n
e

e
d
s
 t
o

 t
h

ri
v
e

 

·
 

A
 b

e
tt

e
r 

im
a

g
e

 f
o

r 
th

e
 c

it
y
 

 F
u

ll 
d

e
ta

ils
 o

f 
th

e
 S

IP
 c

a
n
 b

e
 f
o

u
n

d
 a

t:
 h

tt
p

:/
/c

o
m

m
it
te

e
s
.a

b
e
rd

e
e

n
c
it
y
.g

o
v
.u

k
/d

o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

/s
3

3
1

1
9
/S

tr
a

te
g

ic
%

2
0
In

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
%

2
0

P
la

n
.p

d
f 

 
 

Page 227



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 9
 

 A
b

e
rd

e
e
n

 C
it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il:

  
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 P

la
n

 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 p

la
n

 c
o

v
e

rs
 t

h
e

 f
iv

e
 y

e
a

r 
p
e
ri

o
d

 f
ro

m
 2

0
1
3

/1
4

 t
o

 2
0

1
7

/1
8

. 
 I

t 
is

 s
u
b

je
c
t 

to
 r

e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 u
p

d
a

te
s
 i

n
 l

in
e

 w
it
h

 c
h
a

n
g
e

s
 i

n
 t

h
e

 c
o
u

n
c
il’

s
 p

ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
 a

n
d

 

e
m

e
rg

in
g

 e
x
te

rn
a

l 
fa

c
to

rs
 w

h
ic

h
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
n

 t
h
e

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 o

f 
it
s
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
. 

T
h

e
 c

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 a

c
ti
o
n

 a
n

d
 f

in
a
n

c
ia

l 
p

la
n
s
, 

in
c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 p

la
n

, 
a

re
 b

u
ilt

 o
n

 t
h

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

o
u

r 
v
is

io
n
 

a
n

d
 

s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 
p

ri
o

ri
ti
e
s
 

a
n

d
 

o
u

r 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 
w

ill
 

b
e

 
m

e
a

s
u

re
d

 
in

 
te

rm
s
 

o
f 

o
u

r 
s
u

c
c
e

s
s
 

in
 

th
e
ir

 
a

c
h
ie

v
e

m
e

n
t.

 
 

T
h

e
 

fu
ll 

b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 

p
la

n
 

c
a

n
 

b
e

 
v
ie

w
e

d
 

a
t:
 

h
tt

p
:/

/w
w

w
.a

b
e

rd
e

e
n
c
it
y
.g

o
v
.u

k
/n

m
s
ru

n
ti
m

e
/s

a
v
e

a
s
d

ia
lo

g
.a

s
p

?
lI
D

=
5
5

1
2
2

&
s
ID

=
1
3

9
3
5

 

W
o
rk

fo
rc

e
 P

la
n

 2
0

1
5

-2
0

2
0
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

a
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 i
ts

 u
p

d
a
te

d
 5

 y
e

a
r 

c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 w
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 p
la

n
 i
n

 F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 2
0
1

5
, 

th
e

 f
u
ll 

d
e

ta
ils

 o
f 

w
h

ic
h

 c
a

n
 b

e
 v

ie
w

e
d

 a
t:

 

h
tt

p
:/

/c
o
m

m
it
te

e
s
.a

b
e

rd
e

e
n
c
it
y
.g

o
v
.u

k
/d

o
c
u

m
e
n

ts
/s

3
5

2
2
4

/G
e
n

e
ra

l%
2

0
F

u
n

d
%

2
0

-%
2

0
W

o
rk

fo
rc

e
%

2
0

P
la

n
.p

d
f 

T
h

e
 f

o
c
u

s
 o

f 
o

u
r 

c
u

rr
e
n

t 
c
o

rp
o
ra

te
 s

tr
a

te
g
ic

 w
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 p
la

n
 i
s
 t

h
re

e
 f

o
ld

. 
F

ir
s
tl
y
, 

it
 i
s
 t
o

 r
e

c
o

g
n

is
e

 h
o

w
 w

e
 r

e
ly

 o
n

 o
u

r 
w

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

o
u

r 
b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 s

tr
a

te
g

ie
s
 a

n
d

 o
b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
, 

w
it
h
 

th
e

 e
m

p
h

a
s
is

 o
n

 c
o

n
ti
n

u
o

u
s
 i

m
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t.

  
S

e
c
o

n
d
ly

, 
it
 i

s
 t

o
 d

e
s
c
ri

b
e

 t
h

e
 t

y
p

e
 o

f 
w

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 w

e
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
. 

 A
n

d
 f

in
a

lly
, 

it
 i

s
 t

o
 o

u
tl
in

e
 o

u
r 

p
la

n
s
 t

o
 r

e
c
ru

it
, 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

 a
n

d
 r

e
ta

in
 t

h
e

 q
u
a

lit
y
 o

f 
w

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 w

e
 n

e
e

d
. 
  

 

B
u

d
g

e
ts

 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 f

in
a
n

c
ia

l 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

 f
o

r 
th

e
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
y
e

a
r 

2
0

1
4

/1
5

 w
a

s
 r

e
p

o
rt

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 F

in
a

n
c
e

, 
P

o
lic

y
 a

n
d

 R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 o

n
 9

 J
u
n

e
 2

0
1
5

. 
 A

 c
o
p

y
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
p

o
rt

 c
a

n
 b

e
 

fo
u

n
d

 a
t 

th
e

 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 l
in

k
: 

h
tt
p
:/

/c
o
m

m
it
te

e
s
.a

b
e

rd
e

e
n
c
it
y
.g

o
v
.u

k
/d

o
c
u

m
e

n
ts

/s
4

7
4
7

4
/F

P
R

%
2

0
Y

e
a

r%
2

0
E

n
d

%
2
0

R
e

p
o

rt
%

2
0

F
IN

A
L
%

2
0

IS
S

U
E

D
.p

d
f 

B
e

s
t 

V
a
lu

e
 A

u
d

it
 

It
 i

s
 w

o
rt

h
 n

o
ti
n

g
 t

h
a
t 

th
e

 C
o
u
n

c
il 

w
a

s
 s

u
b
je

c
t 

to
 a

 B
e

s
t 

V
a

lu
e

 A
u

d
it
 d

u
ri
n

g
 2

0
1

4
/1

5
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i

n
 J

u
n

e
 2

0
1
5

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 d

e
ta

ile
d

 f
in

d
in

g
s
 p

u
b

lis
h
e

d
 i

n
 J

u
ly

 2
0

1
5

..
  

T
h

e
 r

e
p

o
rt

 

p
ro

v
id

e
s
 t

h
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

w
it
h

 e
v
id

e
n

c
e

 t
h
a

t 
it
 r

e
c
o
g

n
is

e
s
 t

h
e

 a
re

a
s
 o

f 
im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

th
a

t 
w

e
 a

re
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 w

o
rk

in
g

 o
n

 a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 c

it
in

g
 a

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

g
o

o
d

 p
ra

c
ti
c
e
s
. 

 I
n

d
e

e
d

 t
h

e
 r

e
p

o
rt

 

s
ta

te
s
: 

“T
h

e
 c

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a
s
 i

m
p

ro
v
e

d
 i

ts
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
p
o

s
it
io

n
 s

in
c
e
 2

0
0
8
 a

n
d

 i
t 

n
o

w
 h

a
s
 a

 r
e

c
o

rd
 o

f 
s
o

u
n

d
 f

in
a
n

c
ia

l 
m

a
n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t.
 T

h
is

 i
s
 a

 g
o
o

d
 f

o
u

n
d
a

ti
o
n

 f
o

r 
d

e
liv

e
ri
n

g
 i

ts
 n

e
x
t 

fi
v
e

-y
e

a
r 

b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 p

la
n

. 
T

h
e

 c
o

u
n

c
il 

h
a
s
 a

ls
o

 b
u

ilt
 u

p
 c

o
n

s
id

e
ra

b
le

 r
e
s
e

rv
e

s
. 

It
 c

a
n

 u
s
e

 t
h

e
s
e

 t
o

 m
e
e

t 
u

n
e
x
p

e
c
te

d
 a

n
d

 u
n
p

la
n
n

e
d

 s
p

e
n
d

in
g

, 
b

u
t 

c
a

n
 d

o
 t

h
is

 o
n

ly
 o

n
c
e

. 
T

h
e

 c
o
u

n
c
il 

is
 a

t 
th

e
 

e
a

rl
y
 s

ta
g

e
s
 o

f 
id

e
n

ti
fy

in
g

 f
u

tu
re

 s
a
v
in

g
s
 a

s
 i

t 
m

o
v
e

s
 i

n
to

 i
ts

 n
e

x
t 

fi
v
e

-y
e
a

r 
b

u
d

g
e

t 
c
y
c
le

. 
In

 d
o

in
g

 s
o

, 
it
 c

a
n

 b
u

ild
 o

n
 t

h
e
 g

o
o

d
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e

 i
t 

h
a

s
 d

e
m

o
n

s
tr

a
te

d
 i

n
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 i

n
 

re
c
e

n
t 

y
e
a

rs
. 

T
h

e
 c

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a
s
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d
 a

re
a

s
 o

f 
g

o
o

d
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e

 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 i

ts
 m

e
d

iu
m

-t
e

rm
 b

u
d

g
e
t 

p
la

n
n

in
g

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
. 

It
 h

a
s
 a

ls
o

 t
a

k
e

n
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
 s

te
p

s
 t

o
 i

m
p

ro
v
e

 w
o
rk

in
g

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
s
h

ip
s
. 

It
 i

s
 

im
p

o
rt

a
n

t 
th

a
t 
th

e
 c

o
u

n
c
il 

c
o

n
ti
n

u
e

s
 t

o
 m

a
k
e

 p
ro

g
re

s
s
 i
n

 t
h
e

s
e

 a
re

a
s
.”

 

B
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 t
h

is
 r

e
p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n
c
il 

is
 w

e
ll 

p
la

c
e

d
 a

n
d

 i
n

d
e

e
d

 i
s
 a

lr
e

a
d

y
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
in

g
 w

o
rk

 w
h

ic
h

 a
im

s
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

. 

 

 
 

Page 228



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 1
0
 

 P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

is
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 r
e

p
o

rt
 d

e
ta

ils
 o

f 
it
s
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

 a
c
ro

s
s
 a

 r
a

n
g

e
 o

f 
in

d
ic

a
to

rs
 e

a
c
h

 y
e

a
r.

  
T

h
e

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

a
ll 

th
ir

ty
 t

w
o

 c
o

u
n
c
ils

 i
n

 S
c
o

tl
a

n
d

 i
s
 m

o
n

it
o

re
d

 b
y
 A

u
d

it
 

S
c
o

tl
a

n
d

 t
o

 e
n
s
u

re
 P

u
b

lic
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 R
e
p
o

rt
in

g
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 a

re
 m

e
t.

  
In

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 o

n
 A

b
e

rd
e

e
n

 C
it
y
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

 c
a
n

 b
e

 f
o

u
n
d

 o
n

 t
h

e
 ‘

A
b

e
rd

e
e
n

 P
e

rf
o

rm
s
’ 

w
e

b
s
it
e
 

w
h

ic
h

 c
a

n
 b

e
 a

c
c
e

s
s
e

d
 a

t 
h

tt
p
:/

/w
w

w
.a

b
e

rd
e

e
n
c
it
y
.g

o
v
.u

k
/c

o
u

n
c
il_

g
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t/
p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

/a
b

e
rd

e
e

n
_

p
e

rf
o

rm
s
/a

b
p

_
a
b
e

rd
e

e
n
_

p
e

rf
o

rm
s
.a

s
p

 

T
h

e
re

 a
re

 a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
k
e

y
 a

c
c
o

u
n
ti
n

g
 r

a
ti
o

s
 w

h
ic

h
 u

n
d

e
r 

b
e

s
t 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e
 c

a
n

 b
e
 u

s
e

d
 t

o
 d

e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

 t
h

e
 p

ill
a

rs
 o

f 
g

o
o
d

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
te

w
a

rd
s
h

ip
. 

 T
h

e
s
e

 a
re

 s
h
o

w
n

 b
e

lo
w

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 k
e

y
 

m
e

s
s
a

g
e

 t
h

a
t 

c
a
n

 b
e

 t
a

k
e

n
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e

s
e

 i
s
 p

ri
m

a
ri

ly
 t

h
e

 C
o
u
n

c
il’

s
 a

b
ili

ty
 t

o
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 i
n

v
e

s
t 

b
u

t 
re

d
u

c
e

 t
h

e
 t

o
ta

l 
c
a
p

it
a
l 
fi

n
a

n
c
in

g
 r

e
q
u

ir
e
m

e
n
t.

  
T

h
is

 e
n

s
u

re
s
 t

h
a

t 
m

o
re

 f
u

n
d
in

g
 c

a
n
 

b
e

 d
ir
e

c
te

d
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 f

ro
n

t 
lin

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 t

o
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 r

a
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 f
u

n
d
in

g
 c

a
p

it
a
l 
e

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 c

o
s
ts

. 

 

 

 T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

is
 i
n

v
o

lv
e

d
 w

it
h

 a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
A

rm
’s

 L
e

n
g

th
 E

x
te

rn
a

l 
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
s
 (

A
L

E
O

’s
),

 a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
w

h
ic

h
 f

o
rm

 p
a

rt
 o

f 
it
s
 g

ro
u

p
 a

n
d

 a
re

 r
e

fl
e

c
te

d
 i
n

 t
h
e

 g
ro

u
p

 a
c
c
o
u

n
ts

 o
n

 p
a

g
e

s
 

1
3

9
 t

o
 1

5
9

. 
 S

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
in

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
is

 m
a

d
e

 i
n

 A
L

E
O

’s
 b

y
 t

h
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

a
n

d
 p

ro
p

e
r 

c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 m

u
s
t 

b
e

 g
iv

e
n

 t
o

 t
h

e
ir

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 a
n

d
 g

o
v
e

rn
a
n

c
e

 a
rr

a
n

g
e
m

e
n

ts
. 

 T
h

is
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 

re
c
o

g
n

is
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

a
s
 a

n
 a

re
a

 f
o

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
n
d

 d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 y
e

a
r 

a
 f

o
ru

m
 w

a
s
 i

n
tr

o
d

u
c
e

d
, 

b
ri

n
g

in
g

 t
o

g
e
th

e
r 

c
o

u
n

c
il 

fi
n

a
n
c
e

 s
ta

ff
 a

n
d

 f
in

a
n
c
e

 r
e

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
v
e

s
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e

 

A
L

E
O

’s
 t

o
 f

o
c
u
s
 o

n
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
m

a
tt

e
rs

 a
n

d
 s

h
a

re
 k

e
y
 m

e
s
s
a
g

e
s
 o

n
 f

u
tu

re
 f

u
n

d
in

g
. 

 I
n

 a
d

d
it
io

n
, 

a
 f

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 o
f 

g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 h
u

b
s
, 

c
o

m
m

e
n
c
in

g
 J

u
n

e
 2

0
1

5
, 

h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 p

u
t 

in
 p

la
c
e

 t
o
 

s
c
ru

ti
n

is
e

 a
 r

a
n

g
e
 o

f 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 o

p
e

ra
ti
o

n
a

l 
a

n
d

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 a
n
d

 p
e

o
p
le

 a
n
d

 r
is

k
 m

a
n

a
g
e

m
e
n

t.
  

T
h

is
 w

ill
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

 s
tr

o
n

g
 p

la
tf
o

rm
 f

ro
m

 w
h

ic
h

 t
o
 e

n
s
u

re
 r

e
v
ie

w
 

o
f 

th
e

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a
n

c
e
 o

f 
A

L
E

O
’s

 i
s
 e

m
b

e
d

d
e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 c

u
lt
u

re
. 

 
 

Page 229



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 1
1
 

 E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
 M

a
tt

e
rs

 

E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
 I

n
v
o

lv
e

m
e

n
t 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

re
c
o

g
n
is

e
s
 T

ra
d
e

s
 U

n
io

n
s
 a

s
 t

h
e

 m
a

in
 c

h
a

n
n
e

l 
fo

r 
c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 w

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 a

n
d

 h
a

s
 a

 c
o
lle

c
ti
v
e

 a
g

re
e
m

e
n

t 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
m

 c
a
lle

d
 t

h
e

 F
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 A

g
re

e
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 

In
d

u
s
tr

ia
l 
R

e
la

ti
o

n
s
 (

F
A

IR
).

  
It
 a

ls
o

 h
a

s
 a

 C
o
n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o
n

 P
ro

to
c
o

l 
w

h
ic

h
 d

e
ta

ils
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
v
e

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
e
s
 f

o
r 

e
n

g
a
g

in
g

 w
it
h

 t
ra

d
e

 u
n

io
n

s
 a

n
d

 t
h
e

 w
id

e
r 

w
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 o
n

 i
s
s
u

e
s
 t

h
a

t 
a
re

 

lik
e
ly

 t
o

 a
ff

e
c
t 

th
e
m

. 
 E

a
c
h

 D
ir
e

c
to

ra
te

 h
a

s
 a

 U
n

io
n

 M
a

n
a

g
e
m

e
n

t 
F

o
ru

m
 w

h
e

re
 l
o
c
a

l 
is

s
u
e
s
 a

re
 r

a
is

e
d

 a
n

d
 d

is
c
u
s
s
e
d

. 

T
h

e
 c

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 a

 n
u

m
b
e

r 
o
f 

a
rr

a
n

g
e
m

e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

in
fo

rm
in

g
, 

c
o

n
s
u
lt
in

g
 a

n
d

 i
n

v
o

lv
in

g
 i

ts
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

e
s
. 

 T
h

e
s
e

 v
a

ry
 f

ro
m

 D
ir
e

c
to

ra
te

 t
o

 D
ir
e

c
to

ra
te

 b
u

t 
in

c
lu

d
e
 t

h
e
 T

ra
d

e
 U

n
io

n
s
, 

th
e
 

in
tr

a
n
e

t 
(Z

o
n
e

),
 t

e
a

m
 m

e
e

ti
n
g

s
, 

to
w

n
 h

a
ll 

b
ri

e
fi
n

g
s
, 

C
h

ie
f 

E
x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

’s
 b

lo
g

, 
c
ro

s
s
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 w
o

rk
in

g
 g

ro
u

p
s
, 

n
e

w
s
le

tt
e
rs

 e
tc

. 
 I

n
 a

d
d
it
io

n
 t

o
 t

h
is

 t
h
e

re
 a

re
 s

p
e

c
if
ic

 e
x
a

m
p

le
s
 o

f 

e
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

w
it
h

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s
 t
h

ro
u

g
h
o

u
t 
th

e
 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
y
e

a
r 

2
0

1
4

-1
5
 s

o
m

e
 o

f 
w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 o

u
tl
in

e
d

 b
e

lo
w

: 
 

R
e
s

tr
u

c
tu

re
: 

 D
u
ri

n
g

 t
h
e

 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
y
e

a
r 

2
0

1
4

/1
5

 t
h

e
 s

e
c
o

n
d

 p
h

a
s
e

 o
f 

th
e

 r
e

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 s

e
n
io

r 
m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
te

a
m

 t
o

o
k
 p

la
c
e

. 
 C

le
a

rl
y
 t

h
is

 w
a

s
 a

 m
a

tt
e

r 
o
f 

c
o
n

c
e

rn
 t

o
 a

 

n
u

m
b
e

r 
o

f 
e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s
 g

iv
e

n
 t

h
e

ir
 p

e
rc

e
p

ti
o
n

 i
t 

w
o

u
ld

 i
m

p
a
c
t 

lo
n

g
e

r 
te

rm
 o

n
 m

o
re

 t
h
a

n
 j

u
s
t 

to
p

 m
a

n
a

g
e
m

e
n

t.
  

T
o

 a
d

d
re

s
s
 t

h
is

, 
a

 c
le

a
r 

c
o

m
m

u
n
ic

a
ti
o

n
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 w

a
s
 p

u
t 

in
 p

la
c
e
 

ro
u

n
d

 h
o

w
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

e
s
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 k

e
p
t 

in
fo

rm
e

d
 o

f 
w

h
a

t 
w

a
s
 h

a
p

p
e

n
in

g
. 
 T

h
is

 i
n

c
lu

d
e
d

 t
h

e
 C

h
ie

f 
E

x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 c
ir

c
u

la
ti
n

g
 a

 r
e

p
o

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
 w

h
ic

h
 i
n

fo
rm

e
d

 e
m

p
lo

y
e
e

s
 o

f 

w
h

a
t 

w
a

s
 p

ro
p

o
s
e
d

 a
n
d

 i
n

v
it
e
d

 t
h

e
ir

 f
e

e
d

b
a
c
k
. 
 T

h
is

 w
a

s
 p

o
s
te

d
 o

n
 t
h

e
 Z

o
n

e
 f
o

r 
e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s
 t

o
 a

c
c
e

s
s
. 

A
 c

o
m

p
re

h
e

n
s
iv

e
 e

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

s
tr

a
te

g
y
 w

a
s
 a

ls
o

 d
e

v
e
lo

p
e
d

 r
o

u
n

d
 t

h
e

 r
e

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
. 

 T
h

is
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 r

o
a
d

s
h
o

w
s
, 

d
ro

p
 i
n

 s
e

s
s
io

n
s
, 

a
 d

ir
e

c
t 

e
m

a
il 

a
d

d
re

s
s
 a

n
d

 a
n

 o
n

lin
e

 s
u
rv

e
y
. 

 A
 t

o
ta

l 

o
f 

4
1

2
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

e
s
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
te

d
 t
h

e
ir

 v
ie

w
s
 a

n
d

 a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o
f 

c
h
a

n
g

e
s
 w

e
re

 m
a

d
e

 t
o
 t

h
e

 p
ro

p
o
s
e

d
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
 a

s
 a

 r
e
s
u

lt
. 

 

E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
 o

p
in

io
n

 s
u

rv
e

y
 –

 N
o

v
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
4

: 
e

m
p

lo
y
e

e
s
 w

e
re

 i
n

v
it
e

d
 t

o
 g

iv
e

 t
h
e

ir
 v

ie
w

s
 a

n
d
 s

u
g

g
e
s
ti
o

n
s
 o

n
 a

 r
a

n
g
e
 o

f 
q

u
e

s
ti
o

n
s
 r

e
la

ti
n
g

 t
o

 t
h

e
ir
 e

x
p

e
ri

e
n

c
e

 o
f 

w
o

rk
in

g
 a

t 
th

e
 

c
o

u
n
c
il.

  
T

h
e

 s
u

rv
e

y
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 w

e
re

 p
u

b
lis

h
e

d
 d

ir
e

c
t 

to
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

e
s
 a

s
 s

o
o

n
 a

s
 t

h
e

y
 w

e
re

 r
e

c
e

iv
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 a
 p

la
n

 w
a

s
 p

u
t 

in
 p

la
c
e

 t
o

 o
rg

a
n

is
e

 D
ir

e
c
to

ra
te

 

w
o

rk
s
h

o
p

s
 t

o
 a

llo
w

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s
 t

o
 i
n
p

u
t 

th
e

ir
 i
d

e
a

s
 t
o

 i
n

fo
rm

 D
ir

e
c
to

ra
te

 a
c
ti
o

n
 p

la
n

s
 g

o
in

g
 f

o
rw

a
rd

s
. 

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
 R

e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 D
e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

(P
R

&
D

) 
s
u

rv
e

y
 –

 M
a

y
 2

0
1

4
: 

 P
R

&
D

 i
s
 t

h
e
 c

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 m

e
c
h

a
n

is
m

 f
o

r 
c
la

ri
fy

in
g

 a
n

d
 r

e
v
ie

w
in

g
 t

h
e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 o
f 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s
. 

P
R

&
D

 i
s
 s

ti
ll 

re
la

ti
v
e
ly

 n
e

w
 a

n
d

 h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
e

d
 o

n
 a

n
 o

n
g

o
in

g
 b

a
s
is

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 i

n
p

u
t 

o
f 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s
. 

 A
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
re

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
 w

a
s
 h

e
ld

 i
n

 M
a

y
 2

0
1

4
 i

n
c
lu

d
in

g
 a

n
 o

n
lin

e
 s

u
rv

e
y
 a

n
d
 

in
te

rv
ie

w
s
 w

it
h

 a
 s

a
m

p
le

 o
f 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s
 a

n
d

 m
a

n
a
g

e
rs

. 
 A

s
 a

 r
e

s
u

lt
 o

f 
th

is
 a

 n
u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
re

c
o
m

m
e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s
 f

o
r 

e
n

h
a

n
c
in

g
 t

h
e

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
 w

e
re

 t
a

k
e

n
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 t
o

 a
n

d
 a

p
p

ro
v
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
T

e
a

m
. 

G
iv

e
n

 t
h

a
t 

o
u

r 
b

ig
g

e
s
t 

re
s
o

u
rc

e
 i
s
 o

u
r 

s
ta

ff
 c

le
a

rl
y
 t

h
e

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s
 i
s
 a

 k
e

y
 f

a
c
to

r 
a

ff
e
c
ti
n
g

 t
h

e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 o
f 

th
e
 a

u
th

o
ri

ty
. 

 C
o
m

m
u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
 r

o
u

n
d

 P
R

&
D

 w
a

s
 m

a
d

e
 

w
id

e
ly

 a
v
a

ila
b

le
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
o

u
t 
2

0
1

4
/1

5
 w

it
h

 a
 Z

o
n
e

 p
a
g

e
, 
d

ro
p

 i
n

 s
e
s
s
io

n
s
 a

n
d

 t
ra

in
in

g
 s

e
s
s
io

n
s
 w

h
e

re
 r

e
q
u

e
s
te

d
. 

 

E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
 V

o
ic

e
: 

E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
 V

o
ic

e
 i

s
 t

h
e

 c
o

u
n
c
il’

s
 o

n
lin

e
 s

u
g

g
e

s
ti
o

n
 s

c
h

e
m

e
 a

llo
w

in
g

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s
 t

o
 i

n
p

u
t 

th
e

ir
 i

d
e

a
s
 f

o
r 

im
p

ro
v
e

m
e
n

ts
 t

o
 e

n
h

a
n
c
e

 
b

o
th

 s
ta

ff
 a

n
d

 c
u
s
to

m
e
r 

e
x
p

e
ri

e
n

c
e

. 
 T

h
is

 c
o

n
ti
n

u
e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 a
c
ti
v
e

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

o
u

t 
2

0
1
4

-1
5

. 
 

 
 

Page 230



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 1
2
 

 D
iv

e
rs

it
y

 a
n

d
 E

q
u

a
li

ty
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 D

iv
e

rs
it
y
 a

n
d

 E
q

u
a

lit
y
 p

o
lic

y
 s

e
ts

 o
u

t 
th

e
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o
n

’s
 c

o
m

m
it
m

e
n

t 
to

 a
d
h

e
ri

n
g

 t
o

 t
h

e
 E

q
u

a
lit

y
 A

c
t 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e

 G
e

n
e
ra

l 
a
n

d
 S

p
e
c
if
ic

 e
q

u
a

lit
y
 d

u
ti
e
s
 a

p
p
ly

in
g

 t
o
 

p
u

b
lic

 a
u

th
o

ri
ti
e
s
. 

 I
t 

c
o

v
e

rs
 a

ll 
th

e
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 c

h
a

ra
c
te

ri
s
ti
c
 g

ro
u
p

s
 d

e
ta

ile
d

 i
n

 t
h
e

 A
c
t,
 i

n
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
o

s
e

 w
h

o
 a

re
 d

is
a

b
le

d
 a

n
d

 h
e

lp
s
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 d

is
c
ri
m

in
a

ti
o
n
, 

h
a

ra
s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

r 
v
ic

ti
m

is
a

ti
o

n
 o

n
 g

ro
u

n
d

s
 o

f 
a

 p
ro

te
c
te

d
 c

h
a

ra
c
te

ri
s
ti
c
 i
n

 a
n

y
 a

s
p

e
c
t 
o

f 
e

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n

t.
  

T
h

e
re

 a
re

 c
u

rr
e

n
tl
y
 2

5
0

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s
 w

h
o

 h
a

v
e

 d
e
c
la

re
d

 a
s
 d

is
a

b
le

d
, 
c
o
m

p
ri
s
in

g
 2

.9
%

 o
f 

th
e

 w
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 a
n

d
 i
s
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
a

lly
 s

e
e
k
in

g
 t

o
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 t
h

is
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
th

ro
u
g

h
 a

p
p

ly
in

g
 a

 r
a
n

g
e

 o
f 

e
q

u
a

lit
y
 r

e
la

te
d

 i
n

it
ia

ti
v
e

s
. 

 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

is
 s

ig
n

e
d

 u
p

 t
o

 t
h
e

 g
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t’
s
 ‘

P
o

s
it
iv

e
 A

b
o
u
t 

D
is

a
b
le

d
’ 

s
c
h

e
m

e
 a

n
d

 u
s
e
s
 t

h
e

 ‘
tw

o
 t

ic
k
s
’ 

s
y
m

b
o

l 
o
n

 r
e
c
ru

it
m

e
n

t 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
. 

 T
h

is
 s

c
h

e
m

e
 i

n
v
o

lv
e

s
 t

h
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

m
a

k
in

g
 f

iv
e

 c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

ts
 t

o
 d

e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

 t
h

a
t 

it
 i

s
 t

a
k
in

g
 p

ra
c
ti
c
a

l 
s
te

p
s
 t

o
 i

m
p

ro
v
e

 w
o

rk
 a

n
d

 c
a

re
e

r 
o

p
p
o

rt
u

n
it
ie

s
 f

o
r 

d
is

a
b

le
d

 p
e

o
p

le
. 

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

g
u

id
a
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 n

o
te

s
 o

n
 t

h
e
 

s
c
h
e

m
e
 a

re
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 w
h

ic
h

 a
ls

o
 c

o
v
e

rs
 g

o
o

d
 e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
p

ra
c
ti
c
e

 i
n

 r
e
la

ti
o

n
 t
o

 t
h
e

 r
e

c
ru

it
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 s
e
le

c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
d
is

a
b

le
d
 c

a
n
d

id
a
te

s
. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

m
a

k
e

s
 u

s
e

 o
f 

th
e
 g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t’
s
 ‘
A

c
c
e

s
s
 t

o
 W

o
rk

 s
c
h

e
m

e
 w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 c

o
n
c
e

rn
e

d
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
d

is
a

b
le

d
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

e
s
 n

e
e
d

s
 f

o
r 

e
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
/o

r 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 c

a
n
 

p
ro

v
id

e
 g

ra
n

ts
 t

o
 p

a
rt

ia
lly

 c
o

v
e
r 

c
o

s
ts

 w
h

e
re

 c
ri

te
ri
a

 a
re

 m
e

t.
  
T

h
e

 o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o

n
 h

a
s
 i
n
 p

la
c
e

 a
 g

u
id

a
n
c
e

 n
o

te
 o

n
 t
h

e
 s

c
h
e

m
e

 a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 a

 r
e
s
o

u
rc

e
 p

a
c
k
 f
o

r 
m

a
n

a
g

e
rs

. 
 

A
c

k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

m
e

n
t 

T
h

e
 p

ro
d

u
c
ti
o
n

 o
f 
th

e
 A

n
n

u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u

n
ts

 i
s
 v

e
ry

 m
u

c
h

 a
 t
e

a
m

 e
ff

o
rt

 i
n

v
o

lv
in

g
 m

a
n

y
 s

ta
ff
 f

ro
m

 F
in

a
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 i
n
 t

h
e

 C
o
u
n

c
il,

 a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 t
h

o
s
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 w

id
e

r 
A

b
e

rd
e
e

n
 C

it
y
 

C
o
u

n
c
il 

g
ro

u
p

. 
 W

e
 w

o
u

ld
 l
ik

e
 t
o

 t
a
k
e

 t
h
is

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it
y
 t

o
 p

e
rs

o
n

a
lly

 a
c
k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

b
le

 e
ff
o

rt
s
 o

f 
a
ll 

s
ta

ff
 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

ro
d

u
c
ti
o
n

 o
f 
th

e
 2

0
1
4

/1
5

 A
n

n
u

a
l 
A

c
c
o
u

n
ts

. 
 

       S
te

v
e

n
 W

h
y
te

, 
C

P
F

A
 

H
e
a

d
 o

f 
F

in
a

n
c
e
 

 2
9

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
5
 

 A
n

g
e

la
 S

c
o
tt
 

C
h
ie

f 
E

x
e

c
u

ti
v
e
 

  

 C
o
u

n
c
ill

o
r 

J
e
n

n
if
e

r 
L
a

in
g

 

L
e

a
d

e
r 

o
f 

th
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

 

 
 

Page 231



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 1
3
 

 S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
R

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

ie
s

 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il

 i
s
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

: 

·
 

m
a

k
e

 a
rr

a
n

g
e
m

e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

th
e
 p

ro
p

e
r 

a
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
it
s
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
a

ff
a
ir

s
 a

n
d

 t
o

 s
e

c
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 p

ro
p

e
r 

o
ff
ic

e
r 

o
f 

th
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

h
a
s
 t

h
e

 r
e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o

r 
th

e
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

o
s
e
 

a
ff

a
ir
s
 (

s
e

c
ti
o

n
 9

5
 o

f 
th

e
 L

o
c
a
l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
(S

c
o

tl
a

n
d

) 
A

c
t 

1
9

7
3

).
  

In
 t

h
is

 C
o
u

n
c
il,

 t
h

a
t 

o
ff
ic

e
r 

is
 t

h
e

 H
e
a
d

 o
f 

F
in

a
n
c
e

. 
 T

h
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 a

g
re

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

in
 t

h
e

 a
b
s
e

n
c
e

 o
f 

th
e

 H
e
a

d
 

o
f 

F
in

a
n

c
e

, 
th

e
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 A

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

w
ill

 b
e

 t
h
is

 o
ff
ic

e
r;

 

·
 

m
a

n
a
g

e
 i
ts

 a
ff

a
ir
s
 t

o
 s

e
c
u

re
 e

c
o

n
o

m
ic

, 
e

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
a
n

d
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e

 u
s
e

 o
f 

re
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 a

n
d

 s
a
fe

g
u
a

rd
 i
ts

 a
s
s
e

ts
; 

·
 

e
n

s
u

re
 t

h
e

 a
n

n
u
a

l 
a

c
c
o

u
n
ts

 a
re

 p
re

p
a

re
d
 i

n
 a

c
c
o

rd
a

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 l
e
g

is
la

ti
o

n
 (

T
h

e
 L

o
c
a

l 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 (

S
c
o

tl
a

n
d

) 
R

e
g

u
la

ti
o
n

s
 2

0
1
4

),
 a

n
d

 s
o
 f

a
r 

a
s
 i

s
 c

o
m

p
a

ti
b

le
 w

it
h

 t
h

a
t 

le
g

is
la

ti
o

n
, 

in
 a

c
c
o

rd
a

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 p
ro

p
e

r 
a

c
c
o

u
n
ti
n
g

 p
ra

c
ti
c
e
s
 (

s
e

c
ti
o

n
 1

2
 o

f 
th

e
 L

o
c
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
in

 S
c
o

tl
a

n
d

 A
c
t 
2

0
0

3
);

 a
n

d
 

·
 

a
p

p
ro

v
e

 t
h

e
 a

n
n

u
a
l 
a
c
c
o
u

n
ts

 f
o

r 
s
ig

n
a

tu
re

, 

S
ig

n
e

d
 o

n
 b

e
h

a
lf
 o

f 
A

b
e

rd
e

e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

    C
o
u

n
c
ill

o
r 

J
e
n

n
if
e

r 
L
a

in
g
 

L
e

a
d

e
r 

o
f 

th
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

 T
h

e
 H

e
a

d
 o

f 
F

in
a

n
c

e
’s

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

ie
s

: 

I 
a

m
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

th
e

 p
re

p
a
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il'

s
 A

n
n

u
a

l 
A

c
c
o
u

n
ts

 i
n

 a
c
c
o

rd
a
n

c
e

 w
it
h

 p
ro

p
e

r 
p
ra

c
ti
c
e

s
 a

s
 r

e
q
u

ir
e
d

 b
y
 l
e

g
is

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 a
s
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
in

 t
h

e
 C

IP
F

A
/L

A
S

A
A

C
 C

o
d
e

 o
f 

P
ra

c
ti
c
e

 o
n

 L
o

c
a
l 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 A

c
c
o

u
n
ti
n

g
 i
n

 t
h

e
 U

n
it
e

d
 K

in
g
d

o
m

 (
th

e
 A

c
c
o

u
n
ti
n

g
 C

o
d

e
).

 

 In
 p

re
p

a
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 A

n
n

u
a

l 
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
, 

I 
h

a
v
e

: 

·
 

s
e

le
c
te

d
 s

u
it
a
b

le
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n
g

 p
o

lic
ie

s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
n

 a
p
p

lie
d

 t
h

e
m

 c
o

n
s
is

te
n

tl
y
; 

·
 

m
a

d
e
 j
u

d
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 e
s
ti
m

a
te

s
 t

h
a

t 
w

e
re

 r
e

a
s
o

n
a

b
le

 a
n

d
 p

ru
d

e
n

t;
  

·
 

c
o

m
p

lie
d

 w
it
h

 l
e
g

is
la

ti
o

n
; 
a

n
d
 

·
 

c
o

m
p

lie
d

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 l
o
c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri
ty

 A
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n
g

 C
o
d
e

 (
in

 s
o

 f
a

r 
a

s
 i
t 
is

 c
o
m

p
a
ti
b
le

 w
it
h

 l
e
g

is
la

ti
o

n
);

 

I 
h

a
v
e

 a
ls

o
: 

·
 

k
e

p
t 
a

d
e
q

u
a

te
 a

c
c
o
u

n
ti
n

g
 r

e
c
o

rd
s
 w

h
ic

h
 w

e
re

 u
p

 t
o
 d

a
te

; 
a

n
d

  

·
 

ta
k
e
n

 r
e

a
s
o

n
a

b
le

 s
te

p
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 p

re
v
e

n
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 d
e

te
c
ti
o
n

 o
f 
fr

a
u

d
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

ir
re

g
u
la

ri
ti
e
s
. 

I 
c
e

rt
if
y
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 a

n
n
u

a
l 
a

c
c
o

u
n
ts

 g
iv

e
 a

 t
ru

e
 a

n
d

 f
a
ir

 v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
p

o
s
it
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

a
n
d

 i
ts

 g
ro

u
p

 a
t 

th
e

 r
e

p
o

rt
in

g
 d

a
te

 a
n

d
 t
h

e
 t

ra
n
s
a

c
ti
o

n
s
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

a
n

d
 i
ts

 g
ro

u
p

 
fo

r 
th

e
 y

e
a

r 
e

n
d

e
d

 3
1

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
5

. 
     S

te
v
e

n
 W

h
y
te

, 
C

P
F

A
 

H
e
a

d
 o

f 
F

in
a

n
c
e
 

 2
9

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
5
 

Page 232



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 1
4
 

 A
n

n
u

a
l 

G
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c

e
 S

ta
te

m
e
n

t 

S
c

o
p

e
 o

f 
R

e
s

p
o

n
s

ib
il
it

y
 

T
h

e
 C

IP
F

A
 /

 S
O

L
A

C
E

 F
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 D

e
liv

e
ri

n
g

 G
o

o
d

 G
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 i
n

 L
o

c
a
l 

G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
s
e

ts
 o

u
t 

a
 s

ta
n
d

a
rd

 f
o

r 
g

o
o

d
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 g

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 a
n

d
 t

h
is

 A
n

n
u

a
l 

G
o

v
e

rn
a
n

c
e

 S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 

fo
llo

w
s
 t

h
e

 p
ri

n
c
ip

le
s
 c

o
n

ta
in

e
d

 t
h

e
re

in
. 

 T
h

is
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

e
x
p

la
in

s
 h

o
w

 A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

h
a
s
 c

o
m

p
lie

d
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
 a

n
d

 m
e

e
ts

 t
h

e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

re
le

v
a

n
t 

le
g
is

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 

c
u

rr
e

n
t 

g
o
o

d
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e
. 

 

T
h

e
 P

u
rp

o
s
e

 o
f 

th
e

 G
o

v
e

rn
a
n

c
e

 F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 

T
h

e
 g

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 f
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 c

o
m

p
ri
s
e
s
 t

h
e

 s
y
s
te

m
s
 a

n
d

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
e
s
 a

n
d

 c
u

lt
u

re
 a

n
d

 v
a

lu
e

s
 b

y
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

is
 d

ir
e

c
te

d
 a

n
d

 c
o
n

tr
o

lle
d

, 
a
n

d
 i

ts
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 w

h
ic

h
 i

t 

a
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 t

o
, 

e
n

g
a

g
e

s
 w

it
h

 a
n

d
 l
e

a
d

s
 t

h
e

 c
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
. 

 I
t 

e
n

a
b
le

s
 t

h
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

to
 m

o
n
it
o

r 
th

e
 a

c
h

ie
v
e
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
it
s
 s

tr
a

te
g

ic
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 a

n
d

 t
o

 c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

w
h

e
th

e
r 

th
o
s
e

 o
b

je
c
ti
v
e

s
 h

a
v
e

 l
e

d
 

to
 t

h
e

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 o

f 
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
, 
c
o

s
t 
e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
. 

T
h

e
 s

y
s
te

m
 o

f 
in

te
rn

a
l 
c
o

n
tr

o
l 
is

 a
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
a

t 
fr

a
m

e
w

o
rk

 a
n

d
 i
s
 d

e
s
ig

n
e
d

 t
o

 m
a

n
a

g
e

 r
is

k
 t

o
 a

 r
e

a
s
o

n
a

b
le

 l
e

v
e

l.
  

It
 c

a
n
n

o
t 

e
lim

in
a

te
 a

ll 
ri
s
k
 o

f 
fa

ilu
re

 t
o

 a
c
h

ie
v
e

 p
o
lic

ie
s
, 

a
im

s
 a

n
d

 o
b

je
c
ti
v
e
s
 a

n
d

 c
a

n
 t

h
e

re
fo

re
 o

n
ly

 p
ro

v
id

e
 r

e
a

s
o

n
a

b
le

 a
n

d
 n

o
t 

a
b
s
o

lu
te

 a
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 o
f 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

n
e
s
s
. 

 T
h

e
 s

y
s
te

m
 o

f 
in

te
rn

a
l 

c
o

n
tr

o
l 

is
 b

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 a

n
 o

n
g

o
in

g
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
 

d
e

s
ig

n
e
d

 t
o

 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 a
n

d
 p

ri
o

ri
ti
s
e

 t
h

e
 r

is
k
s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 a
c
h

ie
v
e
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 p

o
lic

ie
s
, 

a
im

s
 a

n
d

 o
b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
, 

to
 e

v
a

lu
a

te
 t

h
e

 l
ik

e
lih

o
o

d
 o

f 
th

o
s
e

 r
is

k
s
 b

e
in

g
 r

e
a

lis
e

d
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

s
h

o
u
ld

 t
h

e
y
 b

e
 r

e
a

lis
e

d
, 

a
n

d
 t

o
 m

a
n

a
g

e
 t

h
e
m

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
tl
y
, 

e
ff
e

c
ti
v
e

ly
 a

n
d

 e
c
o
n

o
m

ic
a
lly

. 
 T

h
e

 A
u

d
it
, 

R
is

k
 a

n
d
 S

c
ru

ti
n

y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 h

a
s
 a

 k
e

y
 r

o
le

 i
n

 t
h

is
 a

n
d

 a
n
 a

n
n
u

a
l 

re
p
o

rt
 o

f 
it
s
 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 
w

ill
 
b

e
 
a
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 
b
y
 
th

e
 
c
o

m
m

it
te

e
 
a

n
d

 
re

fe
rr

e
d

 
to

 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

fo
r 

it
s
 
c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
. 

 
T

h
is

 
d

e
m

o
n

s
tr

a
te

s
 
th

e
 
C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 
g

o
v
e

rn
a
n

c
e

 
a

rr
a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 
th

ro
u
g

h
 
im

p
ro

v
e
d
 

tr
a

n
s
p

a
re

n
c
y
, 

u
n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 c
h

a
lle

n
g
e

 o
f 
th

e
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
 a

n
d

 o
u

tc
o

m
e

s
 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 A
u

d
it
, 

R
is

k
 &

 S
c
ru

ti
n

y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
. 

A
 g

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 f
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 a
t 
A

b
e

rd
e

e
n

 C
it
y
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

fo
r 

th
e

 y
e

a
r 

e
n

d
e

d
 3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

5
 a

n
d
 u

p
 t
o

 t
h
e

 d
a
te

 o
f 

a
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
th

e
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
a
c
c
o

u
n
ts

. 

T
h

e
 G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c

e
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 a

n
 a

p
p

ro
v
e

d
 L

o
c
a
l 

C
o
d
e

 o
f 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

, 
a

 c
o

p
y
 o

f 
w

h
ic

h
 c

a
n

 b
e

 r
e

a
d

 o
n
 o

u
r 

w
e

b
s
it
e

 a
t 

w
w

w
.a

b
e

rd
e

e
n
c
it
y
.g

o
v
.u

k
1
. 

 T
h

e
 L

o
c
a

l 
C

o
d

e
 i
n
c
o

rp
o

ra
te

s
 t

h
e
 

s
ix

 p
ri

n
c
ip

le
s
 r

e
c
o

m
m

e
n
d

e
d

 i
n
 t

h
e

 C
IP

F
A

 /
 S

O
L

A
C

E
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

, 
a

n
d

 w
a

s
 l

a
s
t 

u
p
d

a
te

d
 i

n
 2

0
1

2
/1

3
. 

 A
g
a

in
s
t 

e
a

c
h

 p
ri

n
c
ip

le
 i
s
 a

 s
e

t 
o
f 

k
e

y
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

, 
p

o
lic

ie
s
, 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e
n

ts
 a

n
d
 

a
re

a
s
 o

f 
a
c
ti
v
it
y
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 C
o
u
n

c
il 

w
h

ic
h

 a
d

d
re

s
s
 t
h

e
 t
h

e
m

e
. 
 T

h
e

 p
ri

n
c
ip

le
s
 a

re
: 

1
. 

F
o

c
u
s
in

g
 o

n
 t

h
e

 p
u

rp
o

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
th

o
ri

ty
 a

n
d

 o
n

 o
u

tc
o
m

e
s
 f
o

r 
th

e
 c

o
m

m
u
n

it
y
 a

n
d

 c
re

a
ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
ti
n

g
 a

 v
is

io
n

 f
o

r 
th

e
 l
o

c
a
l 
a

re
a

; 

2
. 

M
e

m
b

e
rs

 a
n

d
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 w
o

rk
in

g
 t
o

g
e

th
e

r 
to

 a
c
h

ie
v
e

 a
 c

o
m

m
o

n
 p

u
rp

o
s
e

 w
it
h

 c
le

a
rl
y
 d

e
fi
n

e
d
 f
u

n
c
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 r
o

le
s
; 

3
. 

P
ro

m
o

ti
n

g
 v

a
lu

e
s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 a
u

th
o
ri

ty
 a

n
d

 d
e

m
o

n
s
tr

a
ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 v
a

lu
e

 o
f 
g

o
o

d
 g

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 u
p

h
o

ld
in

g
 h

ig
h
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
s
 o

f 
c
o

n
d
u

c
t 

a
n

d
 b

e
h
a

v
io

u
r;

 

4
. 

T
a

k
in

g
 i
n

fo
rm

e
d

 a
n

d
 t
ra

n
s
p

a
re

n
t 

d
e
c
is

io
n
s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 s

u
b
je

c
t 
to

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 s
c
ru

ti
n

y
 a

n
d

 m
a

n
a
g

in
g

 r
is

k
; 

5
. 

D
e
v
e

lo
p

in
g

 t
h
e

 c
a

p
a
c
it
y
 a

n
d

 c
a

p
a

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
m

e
m

b
e

rs
 a

n
d

 o
ff

ic
e

rs
 t

o
 b

e
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e

; 

6
. 

E
n

g
a

g
in

g
 w

it
h

 l
o

c
a
l 
p

e
o

p
le

 a
n
d

 o
th

e
r 

s
ta

k
e
h

o
ld

e
rs

 t
o

 e
n

s
u
re

 r
o

b
u
s
t 

p
u
b

lic
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ta
b

ili
ty

. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

is
 a

 c
o
m

p
le

x
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o
n

 w
it
h

 m
a

n
y
 c

o
n

tr
o

lli
n
g

 i
n

te
re

s
ts

 i
n

 o
th

e
r 

b
u

s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 s

o
 t

h
is

 s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
e

x
te

n
d

s
 t

o
 c

o
v
e

r 
th

e
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o
n

s
 i

n
c
lu

d
e

d
 i

n
 t

h
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il’

s
 G

ro
u
p
 

A
c
c
o
u

n
ts

, 
a

 l
is

t 
o

f 
w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
e

d
 a

t 
p

a
g

e
s
 1

4
5

 a
n
d

 1
4
6

. 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

A
 c

o
p

y
 o

f 
th

e
 L

o
c
a

l 
C

o
d

e
 c

a
n

 b
e

 o
b

ta
in

e
d

 a
t:

  
h

tt
p

:/
/c

o
m

m
it
te

e
s
.a

b
e

rd
e

e
n
c
it
y
.g

o
v
.u

k
/e

c
S

D
D

is
p

la
y
.a

s
p

x
?

N
A

M
E

=
S

D
6

3
6

&
ID

=
6

3
6

&
R

P
ID

=
0
&

s
c
h

=
d

o
c
&

c
a

t=
1

3
0
9

6
&

p
a

th
=

1
3

0
8

3
%

2
c
1

3
0

9
6

 
 

Page 233



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 1
5
 

 A
s
 s

u
c
h

 t
h
e

 i
n

fl
u

e
n

c
e
, 

a
c
c
o

u
n

ta
b

ili
ty

 a
n
d

 r
e

s
p

o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s
 w

h
ic

h
 f

o
rm

 p
a

rt
 o

f 
it
s
 g

ro
u

p
 a

re
 v

it
a

lly
 i

m
p
o

rt
a
n

t.
  

In
 r

e
c
e

n
t 

y
e

a
rs

 t
h

e
 g

ro
u

p
 

g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 f
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 r

e
c
o

g
n

is
e
d

 a
s
 a

n
 a

re
a

 t
h

a
t 
re

q
u

ir
e

d
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n

t 
a
n

d
 a

s
 s

u
c
h

 t
h

is
 w

a
s
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 a

n
d

 c
h
a

n
g

e
s
 w

e
re

 m
a

d
e

 t
o

 e
n
s
u

re
 t
h
a

t 
th

e
 f

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 i
s
 o

n
e

 t
h

a
t 

p
ro

v
id

e
s
 c

la
ri

ty
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
s
is

te
n
c
y
 i
n

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 g

ro
u

p
 e

n
ti
ti
e

s
. 

  

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 p

u
t 

in
 p

la
c
e

 a
 f

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 o
f 

g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 h
u

b
s
 f

o
r 

it
s
 g

ro
u

p
 e

n
ti
ti
e

s
, 

a
ls

o
 r

e
fe

rr
e

d
 t

o
 a

s
 A

rm
’s

 L
e

n
g

th
 E

x
te

rn
a

l 
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
s
 (

A
L

E
O

’s
),

 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 a

s
s
u

ra
n
c
e

 a
n

d
 

c
o

n
fi
d

e
n
c
e

 a
ro

u
n

d
 t

h
e

ir
 g

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 a
rr

a
n

g
e
m

e
n
ts

. 
 T

h
e

 h
u
b

s
 w

ill
 i

n
c
lu

d
e
 k

e
y
 c

o
u

n
c
il 

o
ff
ic

e
rs

 a
n

d
 r

e
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti
v
e

s
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o
n

s
 a

n
d

 w
ill

 m
e
e

t 
tw

ic
e

 y
e

a
rl

y
 a

n
d

 r
e

p
o

rt
 t

o
 

th
e

 A
u

d
it
, 

R
is

k
 a

n
d

 S
c
ru

ti
n

y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
. 

 A
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
a

re
a
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 s

c
ru

ti
n
is

e
d

 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 i
n

te
rn

a
l 
a
n

d
 e

x
te

rn
a

l 
a
u

d
it
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
 a

n
d

 r
e

p
o

rt
s
, 

th
e

 a
c
ti
v
it
y
 a

n
d

 r
e

p
o

rt
s
 o

f 
e

x
te

rn
a

l 
in

s
p
e

c
ti
o
n
 

a
g

e
n
c
ie

s
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 t

h
e
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
g

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 r
e
la

te
d

 p
ro

c
e
d

u
re

s
 a

n
d

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
e

s
 e

a
c
h
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
 h

a
s
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
. 

 T
h

is
 f

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 i
s
 i
n

 a
d

d
it
io

n
 t

o
 t

h
a

t 
c
u

rr
e

n
tl
y
 i

n
 p

la
c
e

 t
o
 

g
a

in
 a

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
s
 f

ro
m

 g
ro

u
p
 e

n
ti
ti
e

s
, 

th
ro

u
g

h
 a

 s
ig

n
e
d

 s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
fr

o
m

 e
a
c
h

, 
to

 c
o

n
fi
rm

 t
h
a

t 
n

o
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
is

s
u

e
s
 a

ro
s
e

 i
n

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

ir
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 o

f 
in

te
rn

a
l 
c
o

n
tr

o
l 
o

r 
to

 a
d

v
is

e
 o

f 

a
n

y
 f

a
ilu

re
s
 i
d
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 d

u
ri
n

g
 t
h
e

 y
e

a
r.

  
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

d
e

m
o
n

s
tr

a
te

s
 i
ts

 c
o

m
p

lia
n

c
e

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 p

ri
n
c
ip

le
s
 i
n

 m
a

n
y
 w

a
y
s
, 

e
x
a

m
p

le
s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

: 

P
ri

n
c
ip

le
 1

 
S

in
c
e
 t

h
e
 2

0
1

2
 l
o

c
a

l 
g
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
e
le

c
ti
o
n

s
 t

h
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il’

s
 p

o
lic

y
 s

ta
te

m
e
n

t 
h

a
s
 b

e
e
n

 A
b
e

rd
e

e
n

: 
T

h
e

 S
m

a
rt

e
r 

C
it
y
. 

 T
h

is
 p

o
lic

y
 i
s
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 S
in

g
le

 O
u

tc
o
m

e
 

A
g

re
e

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 p

ro
g

re
s
s
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 t

h
e

 t
a

rg
e

ts
 t

h
a

t 
it
 s

e
ts

 o
u
t 

is
 m

o
n

it
o

re
d

 o
n

 a
 r

e
g
u

la
r 

b
a

s
is

. 
 T

h
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

h
a
s
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

d
 t
h

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

it
s
 f

iv
e

 y
e

a
r 

b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 

p
la

n
 d

u
ri
n

g
 2

0
1
4

/1
5
 a

n
d

 t
h

is
 w

a
s
 t

h
e

 b
a

s
is

 f
o

r 
d

e
c
is

io
n
 m

a
k
in

g
 f

o
r 

th
e
 2

0
1

5
/1

6
 b

u
d

g
e

t,
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 a

 l
o

n
g

e
r 

te
rm

 a
p
p

ro
a

c
h

 t
o

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n

t 
a
n

d
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 a

n
d

 i
t 

is
 e

x
p

e
c
te

d
 t

h
is

 w
ill

 b
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

 a
n

d
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 b
e

 s
tr

o
n

g
ly

 e
m

b
e

d
d
e

d
 i

n
 t

h
e

 w
a

y
 t

h
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

d
o

e
s
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
. 

 T
h

e
 i

n
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 h

a
v
e

 

s
p

e
c
if
ic

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 P

la
n

s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
s
e

 a
re

 m
o

n
it
o

re
d

 t
h

ro
u
g

h
 r

e
g

u
la

r 
re

p
o

rt
s
 t

o
 t
h

e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 C
o
m

m
it
te

e
s
. 

P
ri

n
c
ip

le
 2

 
T

h
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

h
a
s
 a

 c
o
m

p
re

h
e
n

s
iv

e
 a

p
p

ro
a
c
h

 t
o

 e
n
s
u

re
 c

la
ri

ty
 o

f 
ro

le
s
 
a
n

d
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
e

n
a

b
le

 o
ff
ic

e
rs

 t
o

 w
o

rk
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 a
n

d
 s

u
b
m

it
 t

o
 t

h
e

 r
e

le
v
a

n
t 

c
o

m
m

it
te

e
s
 s

u
it
a

b
le

 r
e
c
o
m

m
e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s
 u

p
o
n

 w
h

ic
h

 m
e
m

b
e

rs
 m

a
k
e

 d
e

c
is

io
n

s
. 

 T
h

e
s
e

 i
n
c
lu

d
e

 S
ta

n
d

in
g

 O
rd

e
rs

, 
T

e
rm

s
 o

f 
R

e
fe

re
n

c
e

, 
S

c
h

e
m

e
 o

f 
D

e
le

g
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 

o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
a

l 
m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
s
. 
  

P
ri

n
c
ip

le
 3

 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

p
o

lic
ie

s
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

 s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 t

o
 e

n
a

b
le

 s
ta

ff
 t

o
 k

n
o

w
 a

n
d

 u
n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
 t

h
e
ir

 r
o

le
 a

n
d

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 a

s
 a

n
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

e
, 

w
h

ile
 t

h
e

 C
o
u

n
c
ill

o
rs

’ 
C

o
d
e

 o
f 

C
o
n

d
u
c
t 

is
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
a

t 
a

 n
a

ti
o
n

a
l 
le

v
e

l,
 a

p
p

ly
in

g
 t
o

 a
ll 

m
e
m

b
e

rs
 i
n
 S

c
o

tt
is

h
 L

o
c
a

l 
A

u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
. 

  

P
ri

n
c
ip

le
 4

 
T

h
e

 S
ta

n
d

in
g

 O
rd

e
rs

 a
n

d
 O

rd
e

rs
 o

f 
R

e
fe

re
n

c
e

 p
ro

v
id

e
 t

h
e

 d
e

c
is

io
n

 m
a

k
in

g
 s

tr
u

c
tu

re
 t

o
 t

h
e

 o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
, 

w
it
h

 m
e
m

b
e

rs
 a

n
d

 o
ff
ic

e
rs

 u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

 o
f 

ro
le

s
 a

n
d
 

re
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
e

n
h

a
n
c
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 S
c
h
e

m
e

 o
f 

D
e
le

g
a
ti
o

n
. 

  
A

s
 n

o
te

d
 a

b
o

v
e

 t
h

e
s
e
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n

ts
 h

a
v
e

 b
e
e

n
 r

e
v
is

e
d

 d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 y
e

a
r.

  
R

e
g
u

la
r,

 s
tr

u
c
tu

re
d
 

m
e

e
ti
n

g
s
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 t

h
e

 C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
T

e
a

m
 (

C
M

T
) 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti
o

n
 l

e
a

d
e

rs
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 a

n
n

u
a
lly

 s
e
t 

c
o
m

m
it
te

e
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
s
, 

p
re

-a
g
e

n
d
a

 m
e

e
ti
n
g
s
 

a
n

d
 r

e
p

o
rt

in
g
 /

 c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 d

e
a

d
lin

e
s
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
s
u

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
ti
m

e
 i

s
 d

e
d
ic

a
te

d
 t

o
 d

e
c
is

io
n
 m

a
k
in

g
. 

 U
rg

e
n

t 
B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
s
 c

a
n

 b
e

 c
a

lle
d

 b
y
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 a

t 

s
h

o
rt

 n
o
ti
c
e

 w
h

e
re

 a
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

d
e

c
is

io
n

 i
s
 r

e
c
o

g
n

is
e

d
 a

s
 e

s
s
e
n

ti
a

l.
  

T
h

e
 C

M
T

 m
e

e
ts

 r
e

g
u

la
rl
y
 a

n
d

 e
a

c
h

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 h
a

s
 i
ts

 o
w

n
 s

c
h

e
d

u
le

d
 m

e
e

ti
n
g

s
 t

o
 m

a
k
e

 

d
e

c
is

io
n

s
, 
re

v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 m
o

n
it
o

r 
p

ro
g

re
s
s
 a

n
d

 c
a
s
c
a
d

e
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
. 

T
h

e
 

d
e

c
is

io
n

 
m

a
k
in

g
 

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

is
 

th
e

re
fo

re
 

ro
b
u

s
t 

a
n

d
 

e
n

s
u

re
s
 

th
a

t 
o

rg
a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
a
lly

 
th

e
 

ra
n

g
e

 
o

f 
re

c
o

m
m

e
n
d
a

ti
o

n
s
 

a
n
d

 
th

e
 

im
p

li
c
a

ti
o
n

s
 

fo
r 

th
o

s
e

 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s
 p

re
s
e
n

te
d

 t
o

 m
e
m

b
e

rs
 f

o
r 

d
e

c
is

io
n
s
 a

re
 c

le
a

r 
a

n
d

 u
n

d
e

rs
to

o
d

 b
y
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

. 
 I

t 
is

 r
e
c
o

g
n

is
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
k
e

y
 s

tr
a

te
g

ic
 d

e
c
is

io
n

 m
a
k
in

g
 i

ts
e
lf
 i

s
 f

o
r 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

 a
n

d
 o

n
 o

c
c
a
s
io

n
 t

h
e
y
 a

re
 c

o
n

tr
o

v
e

rs
ia

l 
o

r 
h

ig
h

ly
 p

u
b

lic
is

e
d

, 
th

is
 i
s
 a

 n
a

tu
ra

l 
c
o
n
s
e

q
u
e

n
c
e

 o
f 

a
n

 o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
 o

p
e

ra
ti
n

g
 i
n

 a
 p

o
lit

ic
a
l 
a

re
n

a
. 

 I
t 

s
h

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

b
e

 o
v
e

rl
o

o
k
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 o

f 
d

e
c
is

io
n

 m
a

k
in

g
 a

re
 u

n
d

e
rp

in
n

e
d

 b
y
 a

 n
o

rm
a
l 
d

e
c
is

io
n

 m
a

k
in

g
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 a

n
d

 o
ff

ic
e

rs
 r

e
m

a
in

 r
ig

o
ro

u
s
 i
n

 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 t
h
o

s
e

 s
y
s
te

m
s
.

Page 234



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 1
6
 

 

T
h

e
 s

c
ru

ti
n

y
 i

n
 t

h
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

e
m

a
n

a
te

s
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e

 A
u
d

it
, 

R
is

k
 a

n
d
 S

c
ru

ti
n

y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
2
, 

w
h

ic
h

 h
a

s
 a

 c
o

n
v
e

n
e

r 
a
n

d
 v

ic
e

-c
o

n
v
e

n
e

r 
fr

o
m

 t
h

e
 o

p
p

o
s
it
io

n
 g

ro
u
p

s
 t

o
 

e
n

h
a

n
c
e

 t
h

e
 i

n
d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n
c
e

 a
n

d
 s

c
ru

ti
n

y
 f

u
n
c
ti
o

n
. 

 T
h

e
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 c

o
m

p
ri
s
e
s
 1

6
 C

o
u
n

c
ill

o
rs

, 
9

 b
e

in
g

 s
e

le
c
te

d
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti
o

n
. 

 T
h

e
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

o
v
e

rs
e

e
s
 t

h
e

 s
y
s
te

m
 o

f 
ri
s
k
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 i
s
 c

h
a

rg
e

d
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 r

e
s
p

o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o

r 
th

e
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e

n
e
s
s
 o

f 
In

te
rn

a
l 

A
u

d
it
, 

w
h

ile
 r

e
c
e
iv

in
g

 a
ll 

E
x
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 r

e
p

o
rt

in
g

 

a
n

d
 c

a
n
 c

o
n

s
id

e
r 

a
n

y
 p

re
v
io

u
s
ly

 u
n

s
c
ru

ti
n

is
e

d
 i

s
s
u

e
, 

p
ro

c
e

s
s
 o

r 
p

ra
c
ti
c
e

. 
 T

h
e

 C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

ls
o

 h
a

s
 r

e
s
p

o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o

r 
s
c
ru

ti
n

y
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 A

rm
’s

 L
e
n

g
th

 

E
x
te

rn
a

l 
O

rg
a
n

is
a

ti
o
n

s
, 
th

ro
u

g
h

 r
e

g
u
la

r 
re

p
o

rt
in

g
. 

T
h

e
 A

u
d

it
, 

R
is

k
 a

n
d

 S
c
ru

ti
n

y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

s
 r

e
g

u
la

r 
re

p
o

rt
s
 o

n
 t

h
e

 s
y
s
te

m
 o

f 
ri
s
k
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t.
  

T
h

e
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

p
p

ro
v
e

d
 a

 r
e

v
is

e
d

 R
is

k
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 i

n
 F

e
b

ru
a

ry
 2

0
1

5
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

 s
u

p
p
o

rt
in

g
 o

p
e

ra
ti
o

n
a
l 

m
a

n
u

a
l.
  

T
h

is
 s

tr
a

te
g

y
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 S

tr
a

te
g

ic
 R

is
k
 R

e
g

is
te

r 
w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 a

n
d

 r
e

p
o

rt
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

c
o

m
m

it
te

e
 a

n
n

u
a
lly

. 
 I

n
 a

d
d

it
io

n
, 

re
v
is

e
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 r

is
k
 r

e
g

is
te

rs
 r

e
fl
e

c
ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 n
e

w
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
 a

re
 b

e
in

g
 r

e
p

o
rt

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
s
e
 a

re
 b

e
in

g
 

a
lig

n
e

d
 w

it
h

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

 r
e

p
o

rt
in

g
 t

o
 b

e
 p

re
s
e
n

te
d

 t
o
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 c
o
m

m
it
te

e
s
 t

w
ic

e
 p

e
r 

y
e

a
r.

  
F

u
rt

h
e

r 
w

o
rk

 h
a

s
 b

e
e
n

 u
n

d
e

rt
a
k
e

n
 t
o

 e
n
h

a
n
c
e

 t
h

e
 s

c
ru

ti
n

y
 o

f 
a

ll 

c
o

m
m

it
te

e
 r

e
p

o
rt

s
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 a

 p
ro

p
e

r 
c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
ri
s
k
 i
s
 t

a
k
e

n
. 

P
ri

n
c
ip

le
 5

 
M

e
m

b
e

rs
 h

a
v
e

 p
e

rs
o

n
a

l 
d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
p

la
n

s
 a

n
d

 d
e

d
ic

a
te

d
 d

a
y
s
 a

re
 s

e
t 

a
s
id

e
 f

o
r 

m
e

m
b
e
r 

tr
a

in
in

g
 e

v
e

n
ts

, 
s
p
e

c
if
ic

 t
ra

in
in

g
 f

o
r 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

 o
f 

th
e

 A
u

d
it
, 

R
is

k
 a

n
d
 

S
c
ru

ti
n

y
 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 
h

a
s
 
b

e
e
n

 
a

 
fe

a
tu

re
 
o

v
e

r 
th

e
 
la

s
t 

tw
o

 
y
e

a
rs

. 
 
T

h
e

 
H

u
m

a
n

 
R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 
a
n

d
 
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
D

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n

t 
te

a
m

 
p

re
p

a
re

s
 
a

n
d
 
p

ro
v
id

e
s
 
/ 

c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
s
 m

a
n

a
g
e

m
e

n
t 

a
n
d

 s
p
e

c
ia

lis
t 

tr
a

in
in

g
 c

o
u

rs
e
s
, 

w
h

ile
 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 n

o
t 

o
n

ly
 h

a
v
e

 t
h
e

ir
 o

w
n

 t
ra

in
in

g
 t

e
a
m

s
 b

u
t 

w
ill

 p
ro

c
u

re
 t

h
e

 n
e

c
e
s
s
a

ry
 t

ra
in

in
g
 

w
h

e
re

 t
h

is
 i
s
 t
h

o
u
g

h
t 
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
. 

 

P
ri

n
c
ip

le
 6

 
E

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

w
it
h

 l
o

c
a

l 
p
e

o
p

le
 a

n
d

 s
ta

k
e

h
o
ld

e
rs

 i
s
 d

ri
v
e

n
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 a

 n
u
m

b
e

r 
o
f 

ro
u

te
s
, 

w
it
h

 t
h

e
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 o

f 
p

a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
im

p
o

rt
a

n
c
e
. 

 S
p

e
c
if
ic

 

e
v
e

n
ts

 a
re

 c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 

o
n

 a
 r

e
g

u
la

r 
b
a

s
is

 o
r 

w
h

e
n

 a
 m

a
tt
e

r 
o
f 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

te
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
c
e

 d
e

m
a
n

d
s
 i
t.
  

T
h

is
 c

a
n

 b
e

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 g

e
n

e
ra

l 
p
u

b
lic

 o
r 

s
p

e
c
if
ic

 g
ro

u
p

s
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 

p
a

rt
n

e
rs

, 
s
ta

ff
 a

n
d

 t
ra

d
e

 u
n

io
n

s
. 

 T
h

e
 C

o
m

m
u
n

it
y
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 w

e
b

s
it
e

 p
ro

v
id

e
s
 a

c
c
e

s
s
 t

o
 i

n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n

 o
n

 e
n

g
a

g
e
m

e
n

t 
e

v
e

n
ts

, 
h

o
w

 c
it
iz

e
n

s
 c

a
n

 g
e
t 

in
v
o

lv
e

d
 a

n
d

 f
e
e

d
b
a

c
k
. 

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 r
e

p
o

rt
in

g
 i
s
 c

ri
ti
c
a

l 
to

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

a
n
d

 i
s
 d

is
c
u
s
s
e

d
 r

e
g
u

la
rl
y
 w

it
h

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
s
 r

e
c
e

iv
in

g
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

 r
e

p
o
rt

s
, 

w
h

ile
 t

h
e

 A
b

e
rd

e
e
n

 P
e

rf
o

rm
s
 

w
e

b
s
it
e

 p
ro

v
id

e
s
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 o

n
 t

h
e

 k
e

y
 p

ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

a
n

d
 i
ts

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a
n

c
e
. 

 T
h

is
 i
s
 a

lig
n

e
d

 t
o
 t

h
e

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 P

la
n
. 

In
 Y

e
a

r 
A

c
ti

v
it

y
 a

n
d

 D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

P
ri

n
c
ip

le
 1

 
T

h
e

 l
e

g
is

la
ti
v
e

 f
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 o

f 
lo

c
a

l 
g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
d

e
fi
n

e
s
 a

 n
u
m

b
e

r 
o
f 

p
o
s
ts

 w
h

ic
h

 a
re

 p
ri
m

a
ry

 t
o

 t
h

e
 g

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 i
n

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il,

 t
h

e
s
e

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 t
h
e
 

h
e

a
d

 o
f 

p
a

id
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 –
 a

 r
o
le

 f
u

lf
ill

e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 C

h
ie

f 
E

x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

; 
th

e
 C

h
ie

f 
F

in
a
n

c
ia

l 
O

ff
ic

e
r,

 o
ft
e

n
 r

e
fe

rr
e

d
 t

o
 a

s
 t

h
e

 s
.9

5
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

o
n

 a
c
c
o

u
n
t 

o
f 

it
 b

e
in

g
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

d
 b

y
 s

.9
5
 

o
f 

th
e

 l
o
c
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
(S

c
o

tl
a

n
d

) 
A

c
t 

1
9
7

3
 –

 t
h

e
 H

e
a
d

 o
f 

F
in

a
n
c
e

 i
s
 d

e
fi
n
e

d
 a

s
 t
h

is
 o

ff
ic

e
r;

  
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

–
 a

 p
o

s
t 

u
n

d
e

rt
a
k
e

n
 b

y
 t

h
e

 H
e

a
d

 o
f 

L
e

g
a
l 

a
n

d
 D

e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 –

 a
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

m
e
n

t 
o

f 
s
.5

  
o

f 
th

e
 L

o
c
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
&

 H
o
u
s
in

g
 A

c
t 

1
9

8
9

. 
 A

ll 
th

e
s
e

 p
o

s
t 

h
o

ld
e

rs
 a

re
 f

u
ll 

m
e

m
b
e

rs
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 s

e
n

io
r 

o
ff

ic
e

r 
te

a
m

, 
th

e
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
T

e
a

m
. 

 D
u
ri
n

g
 2

0
1

4
/1

5
, 

a
 s

h
a

re
d
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

t 
w

a
s
 p

u
t 

in
 p

la
c
e

 w
it
h

 S
h

e
tl
a

n
d

 I
s
la

n
d
s
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

fo
r 

th
e

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

s
.9

5
 

o
ff

ic
e

r 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
. 

 I
n

 a
d

d
it
io

n
 t

o
 t

h
e
s
e

 p
o

s
ts

 t
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

ls
o

 a
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t 
u

n
d

e
r 

s
.3

 o
f 

th
e

 S
o
c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

 (
S

c
o

tl
a

n
d

) 
A

c
t 

1
9

6
8
 t

o
 h

a
v
e

 a
 C

h
ie

f 
S

o
c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
–

 a
 

p
o

s
t 

u
n

d
e
rt

a
k
e

n
 b

y
 t

h
e

 H
e
a
d

 o
f 

C
h
ild

re
n
’s

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s
. 

 T
h

e
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

th
e
s
e

 p
o

s
ts

 w
a

s
 r

e
c
o
g

n
is

e
d

 d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

re
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

n
d

 a
ll 

w
e

re
 a

ll 
re

ta
in

e
d
 

w
it
h

in
 t

h
e

 n
e

w
 s

tr
u

c
tu

re
. 
 

In
 r

e
c
o

g
n

it
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 

ro
le

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 C
h
ie

f 
F

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

(C
F

O
) 

h
a
s
 i

n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n

 t
o

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
c
o
n

tr
o

l 
e

n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n

t,
 C

IP
F

A
 

p
u

b
lis

h
e

d
 i
n

 A
p

ri
l 
2
0

1
0

 t
h

e
 r

o
le

 o
f 

th
e

 c
h

ie
f 

fi
n
a

n
c
ia

l 
o

ff
ic

e
r 

in
 l
o

c
a

l 
g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
in

 w
h

ic
h

 i
t 
s
e

ts
 o

u
t 

fi
v
e

 p
ri
n
c
ip

le
s
 t
h

a
t 

d
e

fi
n

e
 t

h
e

 c
o

re
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 a

n
d

 b
e

h
a

v
io

u
rs

 t
h

a
t 

b
e

lo
n
g

 t
o

 t
h

e
 r

o
le

. 
 T

h
e
s
e

 p
ri
n

c
ip

le
s
 c

o
v
e

r 
th

e
 i

m
p

o
rt

a
n
c
e

 o
f 

b
e

in
g

 a
 k

e
y
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
th

e
 L

e
a

d
e

rs
h
ip

 T
e

a
m

, 
b

e
in

g
 a

c
ti
v
e

ly
 i

n
v
o

lv
e

d
 i

n
 a

n
d

 i
n

fl
u
e

n
c
in

g
 d

e
c
is

io
n
 

m
a

k
in

g
 a

n
d

 l
e

a
d

in
g
 t

h
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

g
o

o
d
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e

 w
h

o
le

 o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
. 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
 A

 c
o

p
y
 o

f 
th

e
 A

u
d

it
, 

R
is

k
 a

n
d

 S
c
ru

ti
n

y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 O

rd
e

rs
 o

f 
R

e
fe

re
n
c
e

 c
a

n
 b

e
 o

b
ta

in
e

d
 a

t:
 h

tt
p

:/
/c

o
u

n
c
ilc

o
m

m
it
te

e
s
/i
e
L

is
tM

e
e

ti
n

g
s
.a

s
p

x
?

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
Id

=
5

0
7

 

Page 235



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 1
7
 

 

F
u

n
d

a
m

e
n
ta

lly
 a

ll 
re

p
o

rt
s
 w

e
re

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 C

F
O

 d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 y
e

a
r 

a
n

d
 t

h
is

 e
x
te

n
d

e
d

 t
o

 a
ll 

C
o
u

n
c
il 

re
p
o

rt
s
 u

n
d

e
r 

S
ta

n
d

in
g

 O
rd

e
rs

 a
n

d
 F

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
R

e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s
 

re
q

u
ir
e

m
e
n

ts
, 

p
ro

v
id

in
g
 
a

 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
 
b

y
 
w

h
ic

h
 
in

fl
u

e
n

c
e
 
c
o
u

ld
 
b

e
 
b

ro
u
g

h
t 

to
 
b
e

a
r 

in
 
re

la
ti
o

n
 
to

 
a
ll 

b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 
d

e
c
is

io
n
s
. 

 
H

o
w

e
v
e

r,
 
a

n
 
in

te
rn

a
l 

a
u

d
it
 
c

o
v
e

ri
n
g
 

c
o

m
p

lia
n

c
e

 w
it
h

 l
a

w
s
 a

n
d

 r
e

g
u

la
ti
o

n
s
 i

d
e

n
ti
fi
e
d

 t
h

a
t 

re
p
o

rt
s
 w

e
re

 n
o

t 
c
o

n
s
is

te
n

tl
y
 b

e
in

g
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 t
o

 t
h
e

 M
o

n
it
o

ri
n

g
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

a
s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

d
 b

y
 S

ta
n

d
in

g
 O

rd
e

r 
4

5
. 

 

P
ro

c
e
s
s
e
s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e
e

n
 p

u
t 

in
 p

la
c
e
 t

o
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
s
tr

e
n
g

th
e
n

 c
o

m
p

lia
n

c
e
 a

n
d

 m
it
ig

a
te

 t
h

e
 r

is
k
 t

o
 t

h
e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

o
f 

re
p
o

rt
s
 b

e
in

g
 a

p
p

ro
v
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
a
re

 i
n

 b
re

a
c
h

 o
f 

la
w

s
 a

n
d
 

re
g

u
la

ti
o
n

s
. 

 M
o

re
 w

id
e

ly
, 

th
e
 n

e
w

 M
o

n
it
o

ri
n

g
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

is
 r

e
v
ie

w
in

g
 s

ta
ff
in

g
 a

n
d

 w
o

rk
in

g
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 h

is
 a

re
a

s
 o

f 
re

s
p

o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 t
o

 e
n
s
u

re
 h

is
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 i
s
 w

e
ll 

p
o

s
it
io

n
e

d
 t
o

 e
ff
e

c
ti
v
e

ly
 s

u
p

p
o
rt

 t
h

e
 c

o
u
n

c
il.

 

T
h

e
 a

p
p

o
in

tm
e
n

t 
o

f 
a

 n
e

w
 C

h
ie

f 
E

x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 i
n

 e
a

rl
y
 2

1
0

4
/1

5
, 

b
y
 i

n
te

rn
a
l 

p
ro

m
o

ti
o

n
, 

s
a

w
 p

ro
p

o
s
a

ls
 t

o
 r

e
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 t

h
e

 o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
a

l 
ru

n
n

in
g

 o
f 

th
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

ta
k
e

n
 

fo
rw

a
rd

. 
 T

h
e

 r
e

s
tr

u
c
tu

ri
n

g
, 

ta
k
in

g
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 c

h
a

lle
n
g

e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 f

u
tu

re
 w

a
s
 t

h
e

 n
e

x
t 

p
h

a
s
e

 o
f 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

in
g

 t
h
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

a
n

d
 m

a
k
in

g
 i
t 

fi
t 

fo
r 

th
e

 f
u

tu
re

. 
 T

h
e

 n
e

w
 

o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
a

l 
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 e

n
c
o
m

p
a

s
s
e

s
 t

h
re

e
 c

o
re

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 (

p
re

v
io

u
s
ly

 f
iv

e
) 

a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 t

h
e

 A
b

e
rd

e
e
n

 C
it
y
 H

e
a

lt
h
 a

n
d

 S
o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 P
a

rt
n
e

rs
h
ip

. 
 T

h
e

 D
ir

e
c
to

r 
o

f 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 p
o

s
t 

re
m

a
in

e
d

 w
it
h

o
u

t 
a

 p
e

rm
a
n

e
n
t 

p
o

s
th

o
ld

e
r 

th
ro

u
g

h
o

u
t 

th
e

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
y
e

a
r.

  
H

o
w

e
v
e

r,
 a

n
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 s
o

lu
ti

o
n

, 
w

h
ic

h
 i

n
c
lu

d
e
d

 a
 c

le
a

rl
y
 

d
e

fi
n
e

d
 r

o
le

 f
o

r 
a

n
 i

n
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
w

h
o

 w
a

s
 t

e
m

p
o

ra
ri
ly

 p
ro

m
o

te
d

 t
o

 f
u

lf
il 

th
e

 r
o
le

, 
w

a
s
 p

u
t 

in
 p

la
c
e

. 
 T

h
is

 a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
t 

a
n
d
 t

h
e

 e
th

o
s
 o

f 
te

a
m

w
o

rk
 b

y
 t

h
e

 C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

T
e

a
m

 e
n
s
u

re
d

 t
h

e
 t

e
a
m

 o
p

e
ra

te
d

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

ly
 t
h

ro
u

g
h
o

u
t 
th

e
 y

e
a

r.
 

T
h

e
 P

u
b

lic
 B

o
d

ie
s
 (

J
o
in

t 
W

o
rk

in
g

) 
(S

c
o

tl
a

n
d

) 
A

c
t 

2
0
1

4
 r

e
q
u

ir
e

s
 a

ll 
lo

c
a

l 
a
u

th
o

ri
ti
e
s
 a

n
d

 h
e

a
lt
h

 b
o

a
rd

s
 t
o

 i
n

te
g

ra
te

 a
d

u
lt
 c

o
m

m
u
n

it
y
 h

e
a
lt
h

 a
n

d
 s

o
c
ia

l 
c
a

re
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

a
n

d
 t

o
 c

o
n
s
u

lt
 o

n
 a

n
d

 s
u
b

m
it
 a

n
 i
n

te
g

ra
ti
o

n
 s

c
h

e
m

e
 t

o
 t

h
e

 S
c
o

tt
is

h
 G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
s
e

tt
in

g
 o

u
t 

th
e

 l
o

c
a

l 
g

o
v
e

rn
a
n

c
e

 a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

in
te

g
ra

ti
o
n

. 
 T

h
is

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e
n
t 

s
a

w
 t

h
e

 e
s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 A

b
e

rd
e

e
n

 C
it
y
 H

e
a
lt
h

 a
n

d
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 P
a

rt
n
e

rs
h
ip

, 
c
o
m

p
ri
s
in

g
 A

b
e

rd
e

e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

a
n

d
 N

H
S

 G
ra

m
p

ia
n

. 
 T

h
e

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 a
g

re
e
d
 

to
 a

d
o

p
t 

th
e

 ‘
b
o

d
y
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
’ 
m

o
d

e
l 
fo

r 
in

te
g

ra
ti
o

n
, 

w
h

ic
h

 u
n

d
e

r 
th

e
 l
e

g
is

la
ti
o
n

 r
e

q
u
ir

e
s
 t

h
e

 e
s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
a

n
 I

n
te

g
ra

ti
o

n
 J

o
in

t 
B

o
a

rd
 a

n
d

 t
h
e

 a
p

p
o

in
tm

e
n

t 
o
f 

a
 

C
h
ie

f 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

to
 t

h
is

 B
o
a

rd
. 

 T
o

 i
n

it
ia

lly
 t

a
k
e

 f
o

rw
a

rd
 t

h
e

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 a
n

d
 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
in

te
g

ra
ti
o

n
, 

a
 T

ra
n

s
it
io

n
a

l 
L

e
a
d

e
rs

h
ip

 G
ro

u
p

 (
T

L
G

) 
w

a
s
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d

 a
n

d
 

m
e

t 
re

g
u
la

rl
y
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

o
u

t 
th

e
 y

e
a

r 
u

n
ti
l 

th
e

 e
s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

a
 S

h
a

d
o

w
 I

n
te

g
ra

ti
o

n
 J

o
in

t 
B

o
a

rd
 (

s
IJ

B
) 

w
h

ic
h

 h
a
s
 b

e
e

n
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
 s

in
c
e
 J

a
n

u
a

ry
 2

0
1
5

. 
 T

h
e

 C
h
ie

f 

O
ff

ic
e

r 
w

a
s
 a

p
p

o
in

te
d

 a
n
d

 t
o
o

k
 u

p
 p

o
s
t 

d
u

ri
n
g

 2
0
1

4
/1

5
, 

a
ls

o
 b

e
c
o
m

in
g

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 M

a
n

a
g
e

m
e

n
t 

T
e

a
m

. 
 T

h
e

 A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
 C

it
y
 d

ra
ft
 

In
te

g
ra

ti
o
n

 S
c
h

e
m

e
 w

a
s
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
e

d
 o

n
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1

4
 a

n
d

 F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 2
0

1
5

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
fo

ru
m

s
 t

o
 w

id
e

 v
a

ri
e

ty
 o

f 
s
ta

k
e

h
o
ld

e
rs

. 
 T

h
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

a
g

re
e

d
 a

t 
it
s
 m

e
e
ti
n
g

 i
n

 M
a

rc
h
 2

0
1

5
 t
h

a
t,
 p

e
n

d
in

g
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n

t 
b

y
 N

H
S

 G
ra

m
p

ia
n

, 
th

e
 s

c
h

e
m

e
 b

e
 s

u
b
m

it
te

d
 t
o

 t
h

e
 S

c
o
tt

is
h

 G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
a
p

p
ro

v
a

l.
 

T
h

e
 w

o
rk

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

o
u

t 
th

e
 y

e
a

r 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 p

ro
g

re
s
s
 a

c
h
ie

v
e

d
 c

le
a

rl
y
 d

e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

s
 t

h
e

 C
o
u
n
c
il’

s
 c

o
m

m
it
m

e
n

t 
to

 t
h
e

 s
u

c
c
e
s
s
fu

l 
im

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o
n

 o
f 

th
e

 i
n
te

g
ra

ti
o

n
 

s
c
h
e

m
e

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 s
u

rr
o

u
n

d
in

g
 i

t.
  

T
h

is
 w

ill
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 d
u

ri
n

g
 2

0
1

5
/1

6
, 

w
it
h

 a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
m

ile
s
to

n
e
s
 a

n
d

 d
e

a
d
lin

e
s
 i

n
 p

la
c
e

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 t

h
e
 

n
e

c
e
s
s
a

ry
 r

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 a

re
 i

n
 p

la
c
e

 p
ri
o

r 
to

 “
g
o

 l
iv

e
” 

o
n

 1
 A

p
ri
l 

2
0

1
5
. 

 A
n

 i
n

te
g

ra
ti
o

n
 w

o
rk

 p
la

n
 s

e
ts

 o
u

t 
th

e
 m

a
jo

r 
e

le
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
w

o
rk

 t
o

 b
e

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
, 

w
it
h

 r
e

g
u

la
r 

u
p

d
a

te
s
 o

n
 p

ro
g

re
s
s
 b

e
in

g
 r

e
p
o

rt
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 s
IJ

B
. 

 T
h

e
 w

o
rk

 p
la

n
 c

le
a

rl
y
 s

e
ts

 o
u

t 
th

e
 a

c
ti
o
n

s
, 

m
ile

s
to

n
e

s
, 

c
o
m

p
le

ti
o
n

 d
a

te
s
 a

n
d

 l
e
a

d
 r

o
le

s
 w

it
h

 a
 t

ra
ff
ic

 l
ig

h
t 

s
y
s
te

m
 

in
 p

la
c
e

 t
o

 h
ig

h
lig

h
t 

th
e

 s
ta

tu
s
 o

f 
e

a
c
h

 a
c
ti
o

n
. 

 T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

w
ill

 a
c
ti
v
e

ly
 p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
te

 t
h

ro
u

g
h
o
u

t 
th

e
 c

o
m

in
g

 y
e

a
r 

to
 e

n
s
u

re
 m

ile
s
to

n
e

s
 a

re
 a

c
h
ie

v
e

d
 a

n
d

 w
ill

 p
ro

v
id

e
 

a
s
s
u

ra
n
c
e

s
 o

n
 r

e
s
o
u

rc
e

s
 t
o

 t
h
e

 A
u

d
it
, 

R
is

k
 a

n
d

 S
c
ru

ti
n

y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 b

y
 F

e
b

ru
a

ry
 2

0
1
6

. 

P
ri

n
c
ip

le
 2

 
D

u
ri

n
g

 2
0

1
4

/1
5

, 
th

e
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
 w

a
s
 c

h
a
n

g
e
d

 i
n

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 o

p
e

ra
ti
o

n
a

l 
m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 S

ta
n

d
in

g
 O

rd
e

rs
 a

n
d

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 T

e
rm

s
 
o

f 

R
e
fe

re
n
c
e

 w
e

re
 a

ls
o

 r
e

v
ie

w
e

d
 a

n
d

 u
p

d
a

te
d

 a
c
c
o

rd
in

g
ly

. 
  

 

P
ri

n
c
ip

le
 3

 
A

 s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
re

fe
re

n
c
in

g
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 p

o
lic

y
 i
n

 r
e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 S
c
o

tt
is

h
 I

n
d

e
p
e

n
d

e
n

c
e

 R
e
fe

re
n

d
u
m

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

L
e

a
d
e

r 
a

c
c
o

m
p
a

n
y
in

g
 t

h
e

 2
0

1
4

/2
0
1

5
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

T
a

x
 B

ill
s
 c

a
u

s
e
d

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
p
u

b
lic

 c
o

n
c
e

rn
. 

 I
n

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
e
, 

th
e

 C
o
n

tr
o

lle
r 

o
f 

A
u

d
it
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 t

h
e

 i
s
s
u

e
 a

n
d

 i
t 

w
a

s
 a

ls
o

 s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 a

 s
e

p
a

ra
te

 i
n

v
e

s
ti
g
a

ti
o

n
 b

y
 t

h
e
 

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
. 
 

T
h

e
 C

o
n

tr
o

lle
r 

o
f 

A
u

d
it
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 t

h
a
t 

w
h

ile
 t

h
e

 p
o

s
it
io

n
 a

s
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
in

 t
h

e
 p

a
ra

g
ra

p
h

 w
a

s
 a

n
 a

c
c
u

ra
te

 s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
c
o
u

n
c
il 

p
o
lic

y
, 

it
 w

a
s
 o

n
ly

 o
n

e
 o

f 
1

1
 o

f 
th

e
 

c
o

u
n
c
il'

s
 k

e
y
 p

o
lic

y
 o

r 
'v

is
io

n
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

'. 
 I

n
c
lu

d
in

g
 s

u
c
h
 a

 s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
in

 c
o
u

n
c
il 

ta
x
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
ts

 w
a

s
 v

e
ry

 u
n

u
s
u

a
l 

a
n
d
 h

e
 w

a
s
 n

o
t 

a
w

a
re

 o
f 

a
n

y
 o

th
e

r 
c
o
u

n
c
il 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 s

im
ila

r 
m

a
te

ri
a
l 

a
b

o
u

t 
th

e
 r

e
fe

re
n

d
u
m

 w
it
h

 c
o

u
n

c
il 

ta
x
 b

ill
s
. 

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

ta
x
 r

e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s
 r

e
fe

r 
to

 w
h

a
t 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o

n
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 b

u
t 

d
o

 n
o

t 
e

x
p

lic
it
ly

 

p
re

c
lu

d
e

 s
p
e

c
if
ic

 t
y
p

e
s
 o

f 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 f

ro
m

 b
e

in
g

 i
n
c
lu

d
e

d
 w

it
h

 c
o
u

n
c
il 

ta
x
 b

ill
s
. 

 

Page 236



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 1
8
 

 

A
 h

e
a

ri
n
g

 b
y
 t

h
e

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
, 

c
o
n

c
lu

d
e
d

 o
n

 1
6

 A
p

ri
l 

2
0
1

5
, 

fo
u

n
d

 t
h

a
t 

c
o

u
n

c
ill

o
rs

 d
id

 n
o

t 
b

re
a
c
h

 t
h
e

 c
o
u

n
c
ill

o
r'
s
 c

o
d

e
 o

f 
c
o

n
d

u
c
t.
  

T
h

e
 h

e
a

ri
n

g
 p

a
n

e
l 

fo
u

n
d

 t
h

a
t 

'th
e

 u
s
e

 o
f 

o
ff

ic
e

rs
’ 
ti
m

e
 a

n
d

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

re
s
o
u

rc
e
s
 w

a
s
 l

e
g
it
im

a
te

 a
n

d
 i

n
 f

u
rt

h
e
ra

n
c
e

 o
f 

C
o
u

n
c
il 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
. 

 T
h

e
 p

a
n

e
l 

a
c
c
e

p
te

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 p

a
ra

g
ra

p
h

 o
f 

th
e

 

le
tt

e
r 

w
a
s
 a

 r
e

s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
A

b
e

rd
e

e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il 

p
o

lic
y
, 

w
h
ic

h
 h

a
d
 b

e
e

n
 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

u
b

lic
 d

o
m

a
in

 s
in

c
e

 D
e
c
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
3

' 
a
n

d
 '
…

 t
h
e

 P
a
n

e
l 
w

a
s
 n

o
t 

p
e

rs
u

a
d

e
d
 t

h
a

t 

th
e

 
p
a

ra
g

ra
p

h
 i

n
 
th

e
 
le

tt
e

r 
a
m

o
u

n
te

d
 
to

 
“p

a
rt

y
 p

o
lit

ic
a

l 
o

r 
c
a

m
p

a
ig

n
in

g
 
a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
”.

 
 
T

h
e

re
 
w

a
s
 
a

 
h
is

to
ry

 o
f 

s
u

c
h

 
a

 p
u

b
lic

a
ti

o
n
 
o

f 
th

is
 
s
ty

le
, 

a
t 

th
is

 
ti
m

e
, 

to
 

a
c
c
o

m
p

a
n

y
 A

b
e

rd
e

e
n

 C
it
y
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

T
a
x
 l
e

tt
e

rs
.'
 

P
ri

n
c
ip

le
 5

 
T

h
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

G
ro

u
p
 L

e
a

d
e

rs
 a

g
re

e
d
 a

n
 E

le
c
te

d
 M

e
m

b
e

rs
’ 

D
e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

F
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 b

u
ilt

 a
ro

u
n

d
 
fo

u
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p
m

e
n

t 
a
re

a
s
: 

S
k
ill

s
 P

ra
c
ti
c
e

, 
In

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 G

iv
in

g
, 

K
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

 T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
a

n
d

 S
k
ill

s
 A

c
q

u
is

it
io

n
. 

 A
 M

e
m

b
e

rs
’ 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

S
te

e
ri
n

g
 G

ro
u

p
 w

ill
 b

e
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d
 t

o
 o

ff
e

r 
th

e
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y
 f

o
r 

m
e
m

b
e

rs
 t

o
 e

n
g

a
g

e
 m

o
re

 

d
ir

e
c
tl
y
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
ir
 o

w
n

 d
e

v
e

lo
p
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

. 

P
ri

n
c
ip

le
 6

 
A

s
 a

 r
e

s
u

lt
 o

f 
th

e
 A

n
n

u
a
l 

P
u
b

lic
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 R

e
p

o
rt

 2
0

1
3

/1
4

 b
y
 A

u
d

it
 S

c
o

tl
a
n

d
, 

A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

w
ill

 b
e

 r
e

v
ie

w
in

g
 i

ts
 a

p
p

ro
a
c
h

 t
o

 t
h

e
 c

o
lla

ti
o
n

 a
n
d
 

p
re

s
e
n

ta
ti
o

n
 o

f 
P

u
b

lic
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n

. 
 A

 k
e

y
 g

o
a

l 
o

f 
th

is
 r

e
v
ie

w
 i

s
 t

o
 i

m
p

ro
v
e

 t
h

e
 a

c
c
e

s
s
ib

ili
ty

 o
f 

th
e

 d
a

ta
 p

re
s
e

n
te

d
 a

n
d

 t
o

 e
n
s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 c

o
u
n

c
il’

s
 

w
e

b
s
it
e

 c
a

n
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

 t
h

e
 p

re
s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
d
a

ta
 e

a
s
ily

 a
n
d

 c
le

a
rl

y
. 

 T
h

is
 w

ill
 i

n
v
o

lv
e

 r
e
d

e
s
ig

n
in

g
 t

h
e

 e
x
is

ti
n

g
 c

o
u
n

c
il 

w
e

b
s
it
e

, 
c
re

a
ti
n

g
 a

 c
o

m
b

in
e

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 t
h
a

t 
w

ill
 

le
a

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 p
re

s
e
n

ta
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

is
 d

a
ta

 a
n
d

 a
n

a
ly

s
e

 h
o

w
 t

o
 m

a
k
e

 m
o

re
 i

n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 p

u
b

lic
ly

 a
c
c
e

s
s
ib

le
 i

n
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

m
o

re
 d

e
ta

ile
d

 n
a

rr
a

ti
v
e

 a
n
d
 

c
o

n
te

x
tu

a
l 
d

e
s
c
ri

p
ti
o
n

 o
f 
c
o
m

p
le

x
 d

a
ta

. 

R
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
E

ff
e
c

ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 a

 r
e

s
p

o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o

r 
c
o

n
d

u
c
ti
n

g
, 

a
t 
le

a
s
t 

a
n

n
u
a

lly
, 

a
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 o

f 
it
s
 c

o
n

tr
o

l 
e

n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n

t 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e
 s

y
s
te

m
 o

f 
in

te
rn

a
l 
c
o

n
tr

o
l.
  

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

e
s
 t

h
is

 w
it
h

 r
e

fe
re

n
c
e

 t
o

 d
if
fe

re
n

t 
la

y
e

rs
 o

f 
a
s
s
u

ra
n
c
e

, 
n

a
m

e
ly

 m
a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 b
o

th
 i

n
te

rn
a

lly
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

a
n
d

 e
x
te

rn
a

lly
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 g
ro

u
p
 

e
n

ti
ti
e

s
; 

th
e
 a

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 a
n
d

 r
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti
o
n

s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 b

y
 i
n

te
rn

a
l 
a

u
d
it
; 

a
n

d
 e

x
te

rn
a

l 
a

u
d
it
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

e
x
te

rn
a

l 
s
c
ru

ti
n

y
 r

e
p
o

rt
s
. 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

A
s
s
u

ra
n
c
e

: 

E
a

c
h

 h
e

a
d

 o
f 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 h

a
s
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 t

h
e

 a
rr

a
n

g
e
m

e
n

ts
 i

n
 h

is
 /

 h
e

r 
p

o
rt

fo
lio

 a
n

d
 c

e
rt

if
ie

d
 t

h
e

ir
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e

n
e
s
s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 H
e
a

d
 o

f 
F

in
a

n
c
e

. 
  

T
h

e
s
e

 a
s
s
u

ra
n
c
e

s
 i

n
c
lu

d
e

d
 i

n
te

rn
a
l 

fi
n

a
n
c
ia

l 

c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 a
n

d
 p

ro
v
id

e
 t

h
e

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it
y
 t

o
 h

ig
h
lig

h
t 

a
n

y
 w

e
a

k
n

e
s
s
e
s
 o

r 
a

re
a

s
 o

f 
c
o
n

c
e

rn
 t

h
a
t 

s
h

o
u
ld

 b
e

 t
a

k
e

n
 a

c
c
o
u

n
t 

o
f.
  

A
n

y
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
c
o

n
tr

o
l 
w

e
a

k
n

e
s
s
e

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 i
n
c
o

rp
o

ra
te

d
 i
n

to
 

th
e

 ‘
S

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 I
s
s
u

e
s
’ 

s
e

c
ti
o

n
 w

h
e

re
 i

t’
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

 n
e
c
e

s
s
a

ry
. 

 F
o

r 
2

0
1

4
/1

5
, 

o
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 t

h
o
s
e

 i
n
c
lu

d
e

d
 i

n
 t

h
e

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
is

s
u

e
s
 t

a
b
le

 b
e

lo
w

, 
a

ll 
is

s
u

e
s
 h

ig
h

lig
h

te
d

 

h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 a
d
d

re
s
s
e
d

. 

In
 r

e
v
ie

w
in

g
 t

h
is

 i
t 

h
a
s
 b

e
e

n
 a

s
s
e
s
s
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
m

a
n

a
g
e

m
e
n

t 
a

rr
a

n
g
e

m
e

n
ts

 c
o

n
fo

rm
 t

o
 t

h
e

 g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 r
e

q
u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
th

e
 C

IP
F

A
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

o
n

 t
h
e

 R
o
le

 o
f 

th
e
 

C
h
ie

f 
F

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

in
 L

o
c
a
l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
(2

0
1
0

).
  

F
u

rt
h

e
rm

o
re

 i
n

 r
e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 p

o
s
th

o
ld

e
rs

, 
th

e
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n

e
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 c

a
n

 b
e

 e
v
id

e
n
c
e

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 

th
e

 r
e
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip
 t

h
e

y
 h

a
v
e

 h
a

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
o

u
t 

th
e
 y

e
a

r 
w

it
h

 t
h
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

a
n

d
 i
ts

 o
ff

ic
e

rs
, 

b
e
in

g
 f

u
ll 

m
e
m

b
e

rs
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
T

e
a

m
. 

 I
n

 a
d

d
it
io

n
 t

h
e

 C
F

O
 a

n
d
 M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 

O
ff

ic
e

r 
a

re
 i
n

 a
tt
e

n
d
a

n
c
e

 t
o

 a
d
v
is

e
 n

o
t 

o
n
ly

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

a
t 

it
s
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
s
, 

b
u

t 
th

e
 A

u
d
it
, 

R
is

k
 a

n
d

 S
c
ru

ti
n

y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

n
d
 t

h
e

 F
in

a
n

c
e

, 
P

o
lic

y
 a

n
d

 R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 s

tr
u

c
tu

re
 f

o
llo

w
s
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p
o

rt
s
 t

h
e
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
a
l 

a
n

d
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
, 

in
c
o
rp

o
ra

ti
n

g
 a

 c
u

lt
u

re
 o

f 
a
c
c
o
u

n
ta

b
ili

ty
 t

h
a

t 
h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
o
u
t 

th
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il.

  
T

h
e

 A
u

d
it
, 

R
is

k
 a

n
d

 S
c
ru

ti
n

y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 r

e
m

a
in

s
 r

e
s
p
o

n
s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

e
n

s
u

ri
n
g

 t
h
e

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

n
e
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
a

u
d

it
 f

u
n

c
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 a
ls

o
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ri

n
g

 a
ll 

re
p

o
rt

s
 p

re
p

a
re

d
 b

y
 

th
e

 e
x
te

rn
a

l 
a
u

d
it
o

r.
 

A
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

s
 i
n

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

ir
 c

o
n

tr
o

l 
e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

h
a

v
e

 b
e
e

n
 s

o
u

g
h

t 
a

n
d

 r
e
c
e

iv
e

d
 f

ro
m

 o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
e

d
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 G
ro

u
p

. 
 T

h
is

 a
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 h
a
s
 b

e
e

n
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 b
y
 e

it
h

e
r 

th
e
 

C
h
ie

f 
E

x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 o
r 

D
ir
e

c
to

r 
o

f 
F

in
a

n
c
e

. 
 T

h
e

re
 a

re
 n

o
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
a

re
a

s
 t

o
 b

e
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n
 t

h
is

 s
ta

te
m

e
n
t.

  
 I

t 
is

 r
e
c
o

g
n
is

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

m
o

re
 r

e
g
u

la
r 

re
p
o

rt
in

g
 a

n
d

 s
c
ru

ti
n

y
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e

 G
ro

u
p
 

re
q

u
ir
e

s
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

d
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n

t,
 a

n
d

 t
h
is

 i
s
 a

 r
e

c
o

g
n
is

e
d

 p
ri
o

ri
ty

 o
f 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

to
 f

ir
m

ly
 e

m
b

e
d
 t

h
is

 i
n

 t
h

e
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
. 

Page 237



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 1
9
 

 T
h

e
 A

n
n

u
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
fr

o
m

 2
0
1

3
/1

4
 i

d
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 n

in
e

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 i
s
s
u

e
s
 a

n
d

 i
n

 r
e

v
ie

w
in

g
 t

h
e

 p
ro

g
re

s
s
 m

a
d
e

 b
y
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 o
n

 t
h

e
s
e

 a
c
ti
o

n
s
, 

s
ix

 o
f 

th
e

s
e

 h
a

v
e

 

p
ro

g
re

s
s
e
d

 s
u

ff
ic

ie
n

tl
y
 t

o
 b

e
 r

e
m

o
v
e

d
 w

it
h

 t
h

re
e

 r
e
m

a
in

in
g

 o
u

ts
ta

n
d

in
g

 a
t 
3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

5
. 
  

A
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 f
ro

m
 I

n
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
: 

T
h

e
 I

n
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
 f
u

n
c
ti
o

n
 w

a
s
 u

n
d

e
r 

c
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

to
 P

ri
c
e

w
a

te
rh

o
u

s
e

C
o
o

p
e

rs
 L

L
P

 d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e
 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
y
e

a
r.

 

A
t 

th
e

 e
n
d

 o
f 

th
e

 y
e

a
r 

th
e

 H
e
a
d

 o
f 

In
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d

it
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 t
h
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

w
it
h

 a
 w

ri
tt

e
n

 r
e
p

o
rt

 o
n

 r
is

k
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t,
 c

o
n

tr
o

ls
 a

n
d

 g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 f
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h
e

 y
e

a
r 

a
n
d

 t
h

e
 r

e
p

o
rt

 

is
s
u

e
d

 c
o

v
e

re
d

 t
h

e
 y

e
a

r 
e

n
d

in
g

 3
1

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
5

. 
 

T
h

e
 r

e
p

o
rt

 s
h

o
w

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

2
7

 a
u
d

it
s
 h

a
d

 b
e

e
n

 c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 

a
n

d
 t

h
a

t 
o

u
t 

o
f 

1
3

3
 r

e
c
o

m
m

e
n
d

a
ti
o

n
s
 t

h
e

re
 w

e
re

 n
o

 b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 c

ri
ti
c
a

l 
ri
s
k
 a

n
d

 o
n

ly
 1

7
 h

ig
h

 r
is

k
 r

e
c
o

m
m

e
n
d

a
ti
o

n
s
. 

 I
t 

fu
rt

h
e

r 

c
o

m
m

e
n
te

d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e

 a
re

a
s
 d

e
e
m

e
d

 h
ig

h
 r

is
k
 a

re
 n

o
t 

p
e

rv
a

s
iv

e
 t

o
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 o

p
e

ra
ti
o

n
s
 b

u
t 

d
o

 p
o

s
e

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

ri
s
k
s
, 

a
n
d

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n

ts
 a

re
 r

e
q
u

ir
e

d
 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
s
e
 

a
re

a
s
 a

re
 m

e
t.

  
T

h
e

 r
e
p

o
rt

 r
e
fl
e

c
ts

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

is
 m

a
k
in

g
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

re
 i
s
 a

 g
o

o
d

 c
u

lt
u

re
 f

o
c
u
s
e

d
 o

n
 r

is
k
 a

n
d

 g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

. 
 T

h
e

re
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 a

n
 o

v
e

ra
ll 

in
c
re

a
s
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 

n
u

m
b
e

r 
o

f 
h

ig
h

 a
n

d
 m

e
d

iu
m

 r
is

k
 f

in
d

in
g

s
 w

h
ic

h
 r

e
fl
e
c
ts

 t
h

e
 f

o
c
u
s
 o

n
 t

h
o

s
e
 a

re
a

s
 o

f 
g

re
a

te
r 

ri
s
k
 t

o
 t

h
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il.

  
It
 a

ls
o

 r
e

c
o

g
n

is
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
a

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

a
re

a
s
 o

f 
g

o
o
d

 p
ra

c
ti
c
e
 w

e
re

 

id
e

n
ti
fi
e
d

 a
n
d

 r
e

fl
e
c
te

d
 w

it
h

in
 i

n
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
in

te
rn

a
l 

a
u
d

it
 r

e
p

o
rt

s
. 

 A
s
 a

t 
3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

5
, 

g
o

o
d

 p
ro

g
re

s
s
 h

a
d

 b
e

e
n

 m
a
d
e

 b
y
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 i
n

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
ti
n

g
 r

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s
, 

w
it
h

 1
1

2
 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s
 h

a
v
in

g
 b

e
e
n

 d
u

e
 t

o
 b

e
 i

m
p
le

m
e

n
te

d
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 p
e

ri
o

d
 o

f 
w

h
ic

h
 8

9
%

 (
1

0
0

) 
h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 a
g

re
e

d
 b

y
 I

n
te

rn
a
l 

A
u

d
it
 a

s
 f

u
lly

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
. 

 P
o

s
it
iv

e
 p

ro
g

re
s
s
 o

n
 

a
d

d
re

s
s
in

g
 
th

e
 
a

re
a

s
 
o

f 
w

e
a

k
n

e
s
s
 
is

 
b
e

in
g

 m
a

d
e

 
b

y
 
m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a
n

d
 
e

v
id

e
n
c
e

 
w

a
s
 
a

b
le

 
to

 
b

e
 
p

ro
v
id

e
d

 
to

 
s
h

o
w

 
th

e
 
im

p
le

m
e
n

ta
ti
o

n
 
o

f 
th

o
s
e

 
re

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s
. 

 W
h
e

re
 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s
 r

e
m

a
in

 o
u

ts
ta

n
d

in
g

, 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d

it
 h

ig
h

lig
h
t 

th
e

 n
e

e
d

 f
o

r 
m

a
n

a
g
e

m
e

n
t 

to
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 t

h
e

 w
o

rk
 a

t 
th

e
 e

a
rl

ie
s
t 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it
y
 a

n
d

 t
h

is
 i
s
 b

e
in

g
 d

o
n

e
 i
n

 a
c
c
o

rd
a

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 

re
v
is

e
d

 c
o
m

p
le

ti
o
n

 d
a
te

s
. 

 D
u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 y

e
a

r 
th

e
 A

u
d

it
, 
R

is
k
 a

n
d

 S
c
ru

ti
n

y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

d
 a

 r
a

n
g

e
 o

f 
re

p
o
rt

s
 p

ro
d

u
c
e

d
 b

y
 I

n
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d
it
 w

h
ic

h
 e

n
a
b

le
d

 s
c
ru

ti
n

y
 a

n
d

 q
u

e
s
ti
o
n

in
g
 o

f 
o

ff
ic

e
rs

 t
o
 t

a
k
e

 p
la

c
e

, 
s
u

c
h

 

th
a

t 
th

e
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 h

a
s
 g

a
in

e
d
 a

s
s
u

ra
n
c
e

 a
b

o
u
t 

th
e
 i
d
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 w

e
a

k
n

e
s
s
e

s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e

 a
c
ti
o

n
s
 b

e
in

g
 t

a
k
e

n
 t
o

 a
d
d

re
s
s
 t
h

e
m

. 

 E
x
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 a

n
d

 O
th

e
r 

E
x
te

rn
a

l 
S

c
ru

ti
n

y
: 

T
h

e
 E

x
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
o

r,
 A

u
d
it
 S

c
o

tl
a

n
d

, 
re

p
o

rt
s
 r

e
g

u
la

rl
y
 t

o
 t

h
e
 A

u
d

it
, 

R
is

k
 a

n
d

 S
c
ru

ti
n

y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
ir

 r
e

p
o

rt
s
 c

o
v
e

r 
th

e
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

y
e

a
r 

e
n

d
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
a

u
d

it
s
 t

h
a

t 
a

re
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

d
 a

t 
a
 

lo
c
a
l 
le

v
e

l 
a

n
d

 w
it
h

 a
 n

a
ti
o
n

a
l 
p

e
rs

p
e

c
ti
v
e

. 

In
 J

u
n

e
 2

0
1

4
 t

h
e

 A
u
d

it
, 

R
is

k
 a

n
d

 S
c
ru

ti
n

y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 r

e
c
e

iv
e
d

 t
h

e
 u

p
d

a
te

d
 A

s
s
u

ra
n
c
e

 a
n
d

 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n

t 
P

la
n

 (
A

IP
) 

fo
r 

th
e

 p
e

ri
o

d
 2

0
1

4
-1

7
 w

h
ic

h
, 

th
ro

u
g

h
 a

 s
h

a
re

d
 r

is
k
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 

(S
R

A
),

 d
ra

w
in

g
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e

 f
ro

m
 a

 n
u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
s
o

u
rc

e
s
, 

fo
c
u

s
e

d
 o

n
 i
d
e

n
ti
fy

in
g

 t
h

e
 c

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
p

o
s
it
io

n
 i
n

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
 t

o
 i
ts

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 t

ra
n
s
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 a

g
e

n
d

a
. 

 T
h

e
 s

tr
u

c
tu

re
 o

f 

th
e

 A
IP

 c
o

v
e

rs
 f

o
u

r 
a

re
a

s
: 
lo

c
a

l 
p

ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
 a

n
d

 p
u

b
lic

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 r

e
fo

rm
; 
c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t;
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 p
e

rf
o
rm

a
n

c
e
; 

a
n

d
 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 a

n
d

 t
ra

n
s
fo

rm
in

g
 p

u
b

lic
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
/p

u
b

lic
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

 

re
p

o
rt

in
g

. 
 T

h
e

 S
R

A
 c

o
n
c
lu

d
e
d

 t
h

a
t 

a
 B

e
s
t 

V
a
lu

e
 a

u
d

it
 f
o

llo
w

 u
p

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 a
p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 t
o

 c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

im
p

ro
v
e
m

e
n

t 
s
in

c
e

 2
0
0

9
 a

n
d
, 

in
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r,

 t
o

 d
e
te

rm
in

e
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

 h
a
s
 

b
e

e
n

 m
a
n

a
g

e
d

 a
n

d
 s

u
s
ta

in
e

d
 a

g
a

in
s
t 

a
 b

a
c
k
d

ro
p
 o

f 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 i
n

 l
e

a
d

e
rs

h
ip

. 
 T

h
e
 a

u
d

it
 w

a
s
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e
n

 i
n
 e

a
rl
y
 2

0
1

5
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 f

in
a

l 
re

p
o

rt
 t

o
 b

e
 p

u
b
lis

h
e

d
 o

n
 2

 J
u

ly
 2

0
1

5
. 
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

a
c
k
n
o

w
le

d
g

e
s
 t

h
e
 w

o
rk

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e
n

 b
y
 A

u
d
it
 S

c
o
tl
a

n
d
 a

n
d
 i
s
 c

o
m

m
it
te

d
 t

o
 a

d
d

re
s
s
in

g
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e

n
d
a

ti
o
n

s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e

 r
e

v
ie

w
. 

  
 

E
x
te

rn
a

l 
s
c
ru

ti
n

y
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

c
o

m
e
s
 f

ro
m

 a
 v

a
ri

e
ty

 o
f 

s
o

u
rc

e
s
 a

s
 w

a
s
 d

e
m

o
n

s
tr

a
te

d
 d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 y

e
a

r 
w

h
e

n
 t

h
e

 T
ra

ff
ic

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e

r 
o

rd
e

re
d

 a
 P

u
b

lic
 I

n
q

u
ir

y
 t

o
 i

n
v
e

s
ti
g

a
te

 

c
o

n
c
e

rn
s
 r

e
g
a

rd
in

g
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n
c
ils

 G
o

o
d

s
 V

e
h

ic
le

s
 O

p
e

ra
to

r’
s
 L

ic
e
n

c
e
. 

 T
h

e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 h

e
a

ri
n
g

 g
a

v
e

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

s
p
e

c
if
ic

 t
im

e
s
c
a

le
s

 i
n

 w
h

ic
h

 t
o

 p
u

t 
e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
e
s
 i
n

 p
la

c
e
 

to
 a

d
d

re
s
s
 c

o
n

c
e

rn
s
, 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 w

h
ic

h
 t

w
o

 u
n

a
n

n
o
u

n
c
e

d
 v

is
it
s
 w

o
u

ld
 t

a
k
e

 p
la

c
e

, 
w

it
h

 a
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
h

e
a

ri
n

g
 i
n

 e
a

rl
y
 M

a
y
 2

0
1

5
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
n
c
lu

d
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n

ts
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n
 

m
a

d
e

 s
u
c
h

 t
h

a
t 

n
o

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

p
u

b
lic

 i
n

q
u
ir

y
 i
s
 r

e
q
u

ir
e

d
. 

 T
h

e
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
e

 b
y
 t

h
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

w
a

s
 p

ro
m

p
t 

a
n
d

 c
o
m

p
re

h
e

n
s
iv

e
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 i
ts

 o
p
e

ra
to

r’
s
 l
ic

e
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 t

h
a

t 
p
o

lic
ie

s
 

a
n

d
 p

ro
c
e
d

u
re

s
 a

re
 f

it
 f

o
r 

p
u

rp
o

s
e

. 
 T

h
is

 r
e
s
p

o
n

s
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e
 o

f 
th

e
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e

 g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a
s
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 t
o

 r
e
s
p

o
n
d

 t
o
 u

n
p
la

n
n

e
d

 a
n

d
 u

n
e

x
p

e
c
te

d
 s

it
u
a

ti
o
n

s
. 

 
 

Page 238



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 2
0
 

 B
e

tw
e

e
n

 A
u

g
u

s
t 

a
n

d
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1

4
, 

th
e

 C
a
re

 I
n
s
p

e
c
to

ra
te

 u
n

d
e

rt
o

o
k
 a

n
 i

n
s
p

e
c
ti
o
n

 o
f 

in
te

g
ra

te
d

 c
h

ild
re

n
’s

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
, 

re
v
ie

w
in

g
 a

n
d

 a
s
s
e
s
s
in

g
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

 a
c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e

 i
n

te
g

ra
te

d
 

p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

. 
 T

h
e
 i
n
s
p

e
c
ti
o
n

 l
o
o

k
e

d
 a

t 
th

e
 d

if
fe

re
n
c
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

re
 m

a
k
in

g
 t

o
 t

h
e

 l
iv

e
s
 o

f 
c
h

ild
re

n
, 

y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 a
n
d

 f
a
m

ili
e

s
 a

n
d

 t
o

o
k
 a

c
c
o
u

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 f
u

ll 
ra

n
g
e

 o
f 

w
o

rk
 w

it
h

 c
h
ild

re
n

, 

y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o
p

le
 a

n
d

 f
a

m
ili

e
s
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 c
o

m
m

u
n
it
y
 p

la
n
n

in
g

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 a
re

a
. 

 T
h

e
 i

n
s
p

e
c
ti
o

n
 i

d
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 a

 n
u
m

b
e

r 
o
f 

p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r 
s
tr

e
n

g
th

s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 m

a
k
in

g
 a

 p
o

s
it
iv

e
 d

if
fe

re
n
c
e

 f
o

r 

c
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o
p

le
 i

n
 
th

e
 A

b
e

rd
e

e
n

 C
it
y
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 a

re
a

 a
n
d

 e
x
p

re
s
s
e

d
 c

o
n
fi
d
e

n
c
e

 t
h

a
t 

p
a

rt
n

e
rs

 i
n

 A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
 C

it
y
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

b
le

 t
o

 m
a
k
e

 t
h

e
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a

ry
 

im
p

ro
v
e
m

e
n

ts
 i

n
 l

ig
h

t 
o

f 
th

e
 i

n
s
p

e
c
ti
o

n
 f

in
d
in

g
s
. 

 I
n

 d
o

in
g

 s
o

, 
C

o
m

m
u
n

it
y
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 A

b
e

rd
e

e
n

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 I
n

te
g

ra
te

d
 C

h
ild

re
n

’s
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 B

o
a

rd
 w

ill
 p

re
p
a

re
 a

 j
o

in
t 

a
c
ti
o

n
 p

la
n

 w
h

ic
h
 

c
le

a
rl
y
 d

e
ta

ils
 h

o
w

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e
n

ts
 w

ill
 b

e
 m

a
d

e
 i
n

 t
h

e
 k

e
y
 a

re
a

s
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 i
n
s
p
e

c
to

rs
. 

 T
h

e
 C

a
re

 I
n
s
p

e
c
to

ra
te

 a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
b
o

d
ie

s
 w

h
ic

h
 t

o
o
k
 p

a
rt

 i
n

 t
h

is
 i
n
s
p

e
c
ti
o
n

 w
ill

 c
o

n
ti
n

u
e
 

to
 o

ff
e
r 

s
u
p

p
o

rt
 f

o
r 

im
p

ro
v
e

m
e
n

t 
th

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e
ir
 l
in

k
in

g
 a

rr
a

n
g
e
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 w
ill

 m
o

n
it
o

r 
th

e
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
’s

 p
ro

g
re

s
s
 i
n

 t
a

k
in

g
 f
o
rw

a
rd

 t
h

e
ir

 a
c
ti
o
n

 p
la

n
. 

In
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
n

tr
o

lli
n

g
 i
n

te
re

s
t 

in
 t

h
e

 g
ro

u
p

 e
n

ti
ti
e
s
, 

re
lia

n
c
e

 h
a

s
 a

ls
o

 b
e

e
n
 p

la
c
e
d

 o
n
 e

a
c
h
 o

rg
a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
’s

 m
o

s
t 

re
c
e
n

t 
a

u
d

it
e
d

 a
c
c
o
u

n
ts

 t
o
g

e
th

e
r 

w
it
h

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

o
ff
ic

e
r’

s
 d

e
ta

ile
d
 

k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e

 o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s
 a

s
 a

 c
o
n

s
e
q

u
e
n

c
e
 o

f 
th

e
ir

 c
o

n
ti
n

u
e
d

 i
n

v
o
lv

e
m

e
n
t 

w
it
h

 t
h
e

s
e

 c
o
m

p
a

n
ie

s
. 

  

A
u

d
it
, 

R
is

k
 a

n
d

 S
c
ru

ti
n
y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 S

e
lf
-E

v
a
lu

a
ti
o

n
: 

T
h

e
 A

u
d

it
, 

R
is

k
 a

n
d

 S
c
ru

ti
n

y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 r

e
c
o

g
n

is
e
d

 t
h

e
 b

e
n

e
fi
ts

 o
f 

s
e

lf
-e

v
a

lu
a

ti
o
n

, 
u
s
in

g
 t

o
o

ls
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 C

IP
F

A
’s

 “
A

 t
o

o
lk

it
 f

o
r 

L
o
c
a

l 
A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
s
” 

a
n

d
 a

g
re

e
d

 a
t 

it
s
 

m
e

e
ti
n

g
 i
n

 F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 2
0

1
4

 t
o

 d
o

 a
n

 a
n

n
u
a

l 
s
e
lf
-e

v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
. 

 T
h

e
 r

e
s
u
lt
s
 f

o
r 

2
0

1
4

/1
5

 w
e

re
 r

e
p

o
rt

e
d

 i
n

 M
a

y
 2

0
1

5
 a

n
d

 a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
re

c
o
m

m
e

n
d
e

d
 a

c
ti
o

n
s
 w

e
re

 a
g

re
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
w

ill
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

 

th
e

 C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il.

 

In
 s

u
m

m
a

ry
 t

h
e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e
n

 a
 s

e
lf
-e

v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
it
s
 L

o
c
a
l 

C
o
d

e
 o

f 
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 a
n

d
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

re
 i

s
 s

tr
o
n

g
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 C

o
d

e
 a

n
d
 t

h
a
t 

g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
e
s
, 

p
ro

c
e
d

u
re

s
, 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 r
e

p
o

rt
in

g
 a

n
d

 e
n

g
a

g
e
m

e
n

t 
m

a
te

ri
a

l 
a

re
 w

e
ll 

m
a

n
a
g

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
. 

 T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a
s
 a

 c
le

a
r 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 t
o

 t
h
e

 d
e

c
is

io
n

-

m
a

k
in

g
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
 a

n
d

 s
e

e
k
s
 t
o

 e
n

g
a

g
e

 w
it
h

 t
h

o
s
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 a

n
d

 w
it
h

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

 a
n

d
 s

ta
ff

. 

S
ig

n
if

ic
a
n

t 
G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c

e
 I
s

s
u

e
s

 

W
h
ile

 t
h

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 a

llo
w

s
 t

h
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

to
 p

la
c
e

 r
e

a
s
o

n
a

b
le

 r
e

lia
n
c
e

 o
n

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
, 

a
n

d
 i

ts
 G

ro
u

p
, 

s
y
s
te

m
s
 o

f 
in

te
rn

a
l 

c
o

n
tr

o
l,
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

c
o

n
ti
n

u
e
s
 t

o
 a

d
d

re
s
s
 

c
o

n
tr

o
l 
w

e
a

k
n
e

s
s
e

s
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 d

u
ri

n
g
 a

u
d

it
s
 a

n
d

 g
o
o

d
 p

ro
g

re
s
s
 i
s
 b

e
in

g
 m

a
d

e
 i
n

 t
h

e
 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o
n

 o
f 

re
c
o
m

m
e

n
d
a

ti
o
n
s
. 

T
h

e
 e

x
c
e

p
ti
o

n
s
 h

ig
h

lig
h

te
d

 h
a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

, 
o

r 
w

ill
 b

e
, 

a
d
d

re
s
s
e

d
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h
e

 a
c
ti
o
n

s
 s

e
t 
o

u
t 

b
e

lo
w

. 
 

Is
s
u
e

 
R

e
f.

 
Is

s
u
e

 D
e
s
c
ri
p

ti
o
n
 

S
o

u
rc

e
 o

f 
E

v
id

e
n

c
e

 
A

c
ti
o
n
 

 
O

u
ts

ta
n
d

in
g

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 f

ro
m

 2
0

1
3
/1

4
 

 
 

1
. 

G
ro

u
p

 G
o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

; 
fo

llo
w

in
g

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

w
o

rk
 o

n
 t

h
e
 f

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 f
o

r 

g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 t
h

e
re

 r
e

m
a
in

s
 w

o
rk

 t
o

 b
e

 c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 

to
 d

e
liv

e
r 

c
o

n
s
is

te
n

t 

a
n

d
 r

e
g

u
la

r 
s
c
ru

ti
n

y
 o

f 
th

e
 g

ro
u

p
 a

n
d

 e
x
te

rn
a

l 
o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
s
.  

 I
n

 

a
d

d
it
io

n
, 
w

o
rk

 i
s
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 i
d
e

n
ti
fy

 a
n
d

 c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

ri
s
k
s
 t

o
 t
h

e
 c

o
u
n

c
il 

fr
o

m
 i
ts

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
s
h

ip
 w

it
h

 a
rm

’s
 l
e

n
g
th

 o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 t
o
 e

n
s
u

re
 

a
d

h
e

re
n

c
e

 w
it
h

 F
o

llo
w

in
g

 t
h
e

 P
u

b
lic

 P
o

u
n

d
 g

u
id

a
n

c
e

. .
 

S
e

lf
-e

v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
; 

In
te

rn
a

l 

A
u

d
it
 A

n
n

u
a
l 
S

ta
te

m
e
n

t 

2
0

1
2

/1
3

; 
2
0

1
3

/1
4

; 

2
0

1
4

/1
5

. 

S
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
p

ro
g

re
s
s
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 m

a
d

e
 t

o
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
 a

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 

re
p

o
rt

in
g

 a
s
 t
h

e
 b

a
s
is

 o
f 
re

g
u

la
r 

a
n

d
 c

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
s
c
ru

ti
n

y
 o

f 
g

ro
u

p
 

a
n

d
 e

x
te

rn
a

l 
o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o
n

s
. 
 T

h
is

 w
ill

 i
n

v
o

lv
e

 t
w

ic
e

 y
e

a
rl
y
 

m
e

e
ti
n

g
s
, 

c
o

m
m

e
n
c
in

g
 i
n

 J
u
n
e

 2
0

1
5

, 
w

it
h

 r
e

p
re

s
e
n

ta
ti
v
e

s
 f

ro
m

 

th
e

 r
e
s
p

e
c
ti
v
e

 o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n

s
 a

n
d

 k
e

y
 c

o
u
n

c
il 

o
ff
ic

e
rs

. 
T

h
e

 

id
e

n
ti
fc

a
ti
o
n

 a
n
d

 c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 w

id
e

r 
ri

s
k
s
 t

o
 t
h

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

p
o

s
e
d

 b
y
 a

rm
’s

 l
e

n
g

th
 o

rg
a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 t

a
k
e

n
 f
o

rw
a

rd
 d

u
ri

n
g

 

2
0

1
5

/1
6

. 
 T

h
is

 w
ill

 i
n
fo

rm
 t

h
e

 g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 a
rr

a
n

g
e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o

r 
e
a

c
h

 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 e

n
s
u

re
 a

d
h

e
re

n
c
e
 w

it
h

 F
o

llo
w

in
g

 t
h

e
 P

u
b

lic
 

P
o

u
n

d
 g

u
id

a
n
c
e

. 
  

Page 239



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 2
1
 

 

Is
s
u
e

 
R

e
f.

 
Is

s
u
e

 D
e
s
c
ri
p

ti
o
n
 

S
o

u
rc

e
 o

f 
E

v
id

e
n

c
e

 
A

c
ti
o
n
 

2
. 

C
o
n

tr
a

c
t 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e
n

t 
(S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 &
 W

e
llb

e
in

g
);

 c
o
n

tr
a
c
t 

m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
p

ra
c
ti
c
e

s
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
 t

o
 b

e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

d
 t
o

 a
d
d

re
s
s
 g

a
p

s
 i
n

 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
d

a
ta

.  

In
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d

it
 A

n
n

u
a
l 

S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
2

0
1

3
/1

4
.  

P
ro

c
e

d
u

re
s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
 t
o

 a
d

d
re

s
s
 t
h

e
 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d
it
 w

it
h

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
p

ro
g

re
s
s
 h

a
v
in

g
 

b
e

e
n

 m
a

d
e

 t
o

w
a

rd
s
 h

a
v
in

g
 c

o
n

tr
a

c
ts

 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 f
o

r 
a

ll 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

n
d

 

th
is

 w
ill

 c
o
n

ti
n
u

e
 d

u
ri

n
g

 2
0
1

5
/1

6
. 

3
. 

In
v
e

s
ti
g

a
ti
o

n
 R

e
q

u
ir

e
d

; 
a

n
 i
n

v
e

s
ti
g

a
ti
o

n
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n

 i
n
s
tr

u
c
te

d
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 

th
e

 
a

lle
g

a
ti
o

n
s
 

m
a
d

e
 

re
g

a
rd

in
g

 
b

a
b

y
 

a
n

d
 

a
d

u
lt
 

c
re

m
a

ti
o

n
s
 

a
t 

H
a
z
le

h
e

a
d
 C

re
m

a
to

ri
u

m
.  

S
e

lf
-e

v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 2

0
1

3
/1

4
. 

A
 

n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
in

v
e
s
ti
g
a

ti
o
n

 
is

 
b

e
in

g
 

u
n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

n
 

w
h

ic
h

 
in

c
lu

d
e
s
 

H
a
z
le

h
e

a
d
 

C
re

m
a
to

ri
u

m
. 

 
T

h
e

 
o

u
tc

o
m

e
 

a
n

d
 

re
c
o
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti
o
n

s
 

a
ri

s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 t
h

is
 i
n

v
e
s
ti
g
a

ti
o

n
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
p

o
rt

e
d
 i
n
 d

u
e

 c
o
u
rs

e
. 

 
N

e
w

 I
s
s
u

e
s
 d

u
ri
n

g
 2

0
1

4
/1

5
 

 
 

4
. 

R
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
C

a
re

 N
e
e
d

s
 f

o
r 

A
d
u

lt
s
 a

n
d
 O

ld
e

r 
P

e
o
p

le
; 

a
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 r
e

v
ie

w
 

fo
u

n
d

 
th

a
t 

th
e

re
 

w
e

re
 

p
o

o
r 

p
ro

c
e
d

u
re

s
 

in
 

p
la

c
e

 
fo

r 
th

e
 

re
g

u
la

r 

re
v
ie

w
in

g
 o

f 
c
a

re
 n

e
e

d
s
 f

o
r 

v
u

ln
e

ra
b

le
 a

d
u
lt
s
 a

n
d

 o
ld

e
r 

p
e
o

p
le

, 
w

it
h
 

c
a

re
 r

e
v
ie

w
s
 n

o
t 

b
e
in

g
 u

n
d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
 i

n
 m

a
n

y
 c

a
s
e
s
; 

s
e
c
o

n
d

ly
 c

la
ri

ty
 i
s
 

re
q

u
ir
e

d
 

w
it
h

 
w

h
a

t 
c
o

n
s
ti
tu

te
s
 

a
 

c
a

re
 

re
v
ie

w
 

to
 

p
re

v
e

n
t 

in
c
o
n

s
is

te
n

c
ie

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
 p

ro
c
e

d
u

re
s
. 

In
te

rn
a
l 

A
u

d
it
 

A
n

n
u
a

l 

S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
2

0
1

4
/1

5
.  

T
o

 f
u

lly
 i

m
p

le
m

e
n

t 
th

e
 r

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o
n

s
 a

s
 a

g
re

e
d

 i
n

 t
h
e

 i
n

te
rn

a
l 

a
u

d
it
 r

e
p

o
rt

.  

5
. 

A
b

e
rd

e
e
n

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
Y

o
u

th
 F

e
s
ti
v
a
l 
- 

F
o
llo

w
in

g
 t
h

e
 P

u
b

lic
 P

o
u

n
d

; 

p
ro

c
e
d

u
re

s
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
 t

o
 b

e
 p

u
t 

in
 p

la
c
e

 t
o
 e

n
s
u

re
 a

n
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 l
e

v
e

l 

o
f 

in
v
o

lv
e
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
A

C
C

 m
a

n
a
g
e

m
e

n
t 

in
 t
h

e
 g

o
v
e

rn
a
n

c
e
 o

f 
th

e
 Y

o
u

th
 

F
e

s
ti
v
a
l;
 s

e
c
o
n

d
ly

 t
h
a

t 
th

e
re

 i
s
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 o

v
e

rs
ig

h
t 

o
f 

th
e

 f
u
n

d
in

g
 o

f 

th
e

 Y
o

u
th

 F
e

s
ti
v
a

l,
 w

it
h

 s
u

b
m

is
s
io

n
 o

f 
fi
n
a

n
c
ia

l 
re

p
o

rt
s
 o

n
 a

 r
e

g
u

la
r 

b
a

s
is

 r
e
q

u
ir
e

d
. 

In
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d

it
 A

n
n

u
a
l 

S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
2

0
1

4
/1

5
. 

T
o

 f
u

lly
 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
t 
th

e
 r

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o
n

s
 a

s
 a

g
re

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 i
n

te
rn

a
l 

a
u

d
it
 r

e
p

o
rt

. 

6
. 

In
v
e

s
ti
g

a
ti
o

n
 R

e
q
u

ir
e
d

; 
th

e
 T

ra
ff

ic
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e

r 
o

rd
e

re
d

 a
 P

u
b

lic
 

In
q

u
ir

y
 t

o
 i
n

v
e
s
ti
g
a

te
 c

o
n
c
e

rn
s
 r

e
g

a
rd

in
g

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
ils

 G
o
o

d
s
 

V
e

h
ic

le
s
 O

p
e

ra
to

r’
s
 L

ic
e

n
c
e

. 

T
ra

ff
ic

 C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
e
r 

2
0

1
4

/1
5

. 

T
o

 p
u

t 
e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
e
s
 i
n

 p
la

c
e
 t

o
 a

d
d

re
s
s
 c

o
n

c
e

rn
s
 r

a
is

e
d

. 
 A

 

fu
rt

h
e

r 
h

e
a

ri
n

g
 i
n

 e
a

rl
y
 M

a
y
 2

0
1

5
 c

o
n

c
lu

d
e
d

 t
h
a

t 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 

im
p

ro
v
e
m

e
n

ts
 h

a
v
e

 b
e
e

n
 m

a
d
e

 s
u
c
h

 t
h

a
t 
n

o
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
p

u
b
lic

 i
n
q

u
ir

y
 

is
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

d
. 

 W
o
rk

 t
o

 f
u

lly
 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
t 

th
e
 a

c
ti
o

n
s
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 t

o
 

e
n

s
u

re
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e
d

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 O

p
e

ra
to

r’
s
 L

ic
e

n
c
e

 w
ill

 

c
o

n
ti
n

u
e
 d

u
ri
n

g
 2

0
1

5
/1

6
.  

7
. 

In
c
id

e
n

t 
in

v
o

lv
in

g
 a

 m
e
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
th

e
 p

u
b

lic
 w

h
o

 s
u

ff
e

re
d

 f
a
ta

l 
in

ju
ri
e

s
. 

  
S

e
lf
-e

v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 2

0
1

4
/1

5
. 

In
c
id

e
n

t 
in

v
e

s
ti
g

a
ti
o

n
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

n
 i
n
te

rn
a
lly

 w
it
h

 r
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti
o

n
s
 

im
p

le
m

e
n

te
d

. 
 T

h
e

 i
n

c
id

e
n

t 
w

a
s
 t

h
e
 s

u
b

je
c
t 

o
f 

a
 f
o

rm
a
l 
p

o
lic

e
 

in
v
e

s
ti
g

a
ti
o

n
. 

 T
h

e
 P

ro
c
u
ra

to
r 

F
is

c
a

l 
h

a
s
 s

ta
te

d
 t
h

e
re

 w
ill

 n
o

t 
b

e
 a

 

F
a

ta
l 
A

c
c
id

e
n

t 
In

q
u

ir
y
 a

n
d

 i
s
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ri

n
g
 a

 r
e
p

o
rt

 

s
u

b
m

it
te

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 H
e

a
lt
h

 &
 S

a
fe

ty
 E

x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

. 
 T

h
is

 r
e
m

a
in

s
 a

 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
is

s
u
e

 u
n

ti
l 
a

ll 
in

v
e

s
ti
g

a
ti
o
n

s
 a

re
 c

o
n
c
lu

d
e

d
, 

re
p

o
rt

e
d

 o
n

 

a
n

d
 a

n
y
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
fu

rt
h

e
r 

a
c
ti
o
n

s
 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
. 

Page 240



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 2
2
 

 C
e
rt

if
ic

a
ti

o
n

 

It
 i
s
 o

u
r 

o
p

in
io

n
 t
h

a
t 
re

a
s
o

n
a
b

le
 a

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
 c

a
n

 b
e
 p

la
c
e

d
 u

p
o

n
 t

h
e
 a

d
e
q

u
a
c
y
 a

n
d
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n

e
s
s
 o

f 
A

b
e

rd
e
e

n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

a
n

d
 i
ts

 G
ro

u
p

 s
y
s
te

m
s
 o

f 
g

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

. 
 T

h
e

 a
n

n
u
a

l 
re

v
ie

w
 

d
e

m
o
n

s
tr

a
te

s
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

e
v
id

e
n
c
e

 t
h
a

t 
th

e
 C

o
d
e

 o
f 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e
 o

p
e

ra
te

s
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

ly
, 

a
n

d
 t
h

e
 C

o
u
n

c
il 

a
n

d
 i
ts

 G
ro

u
p

 p
ro

p
o

s
e

 o
v
e

r 
th

e
 c

o
m

in
g

 y
e

a
r 

to
 t
a

k
e

 s
te

p
s
 t

o
 a

d
d

re
s
s
 

th
e

 a
b
o

v
e

 m
a
tt

e
rs

 t
o

 f
u

rt
h
e

r 
e
n

h
a

n
c
e

 o
u

r 
g

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
. 
 W

e
 a

re
 s

a
ti
s
fi
e

d
 t
h

a
t 

th
e
s
e

 s
te

p
s
 w

ill
 a

d
d

re
s
s
 t
h

e
 n

e
e

d
 f
o

r 
im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n

ts
 t
h

a
t 

w
e

re
 i
d
e

n
ti
fi
e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

n
e
s
s
 a

n
d

 w
ill

 m
o
n

it
o

r 
th

e
ir

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 o

p
e
ra

ti
o

n
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 n

e
x
t 

a
n

n
u

a
l 
re

v
ie

w
. 

       A
n

g
e

la
 S

c
o
tt
 

C
h
ie

f 
E

x
e

c
u

ti
v
e
 

 o
n

 b
e
h

a
lf
 o

f 
A

b
e

rd
e
e

n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

 2
9

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
5
 

 C
o
u

n
c
ill

o
r 

J
e
n

n
if
e

r 
L
a

in
g

 

L
e

a
d

e
r 

o
f 

th
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

 

 
 

Page 241



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 2
3
 

 R
e
m

u
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
 R

e
p

o
rt

 

T
h

e
 L

o
c
a
l 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 (

S
c
o

tl
a

n
d

) 
R

e
g

u
la

ti
o
n

s
 2

0
1

4
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
 l
o

c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri

ti
e

s
 i
n

 S
c
o

tl
a
n

d
 t

o
 p

re
p
a

re
 a

 R
e

m
u
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
 R

e
p

o
rt

 a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
ir

 A
n

n
u

a
l 
A

c
c
o
u

n
ts

. 

R
e
m

u
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
: 

T
h

e
 r

e
m

u
n
e

ra
ti
o

n
 o

f 
c
o

u
n
c
ill

o
rs

 i
s
 r

e
g
u

la
te

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 L
o

c
a
l 
G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e
 (

S
c
o
tl
a

n
d

) 
A

c
t 

(R
e
m

u
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
) 

A
m

e
n

d
m

e
n

t 
R

e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s
 2

0
1

3
 (

S
S

I 
N

o
. 

2
0

1
3
/3

5
1

) 
w

h
ic

h
 a

m
e

n
d

e
d

 t
h

e
 L

o
c
a
l 

G
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 (
S

c
o

tl
a

n
d

) 
A

c
t 

2
0

0
4

 (
R

e
m

u
n

e
ra

ti
o
n

) 
R

e
g

u
la

ti
o
n

s
 2

0
0
8

 (
S

S
I 

N
o
. 

2
0

0
8

/4
1
5

).
  

T
h

e
 R

e
g

u
la

ti
o
n

s
 p

ro
v
id

e
 f

o
r 

th
e

 g
ra

d
in

g
 o

f 
c
o

u
n

c
ill

o
rs

 f
o

r 
th

e
 p

u
rp

o
s
e

 o
f 

re
m

u
n

e
ra

ti
o
n
 

a
rr

a
n

g
e
m

e
n

ts
, 

a
s
 e

it
h

e
r 

th
e

 L
e

a
d

e
r 

o
f 

th
e
 C

o
u

n
c
il,

 t
h

e
 L

o
rd

 P
ro

v
o

s
t,

 S
e

n
io

r 
C

o
u

n
c
ill

o
r 

o
r 

C
o
u

n
c
ill

o
r.

  
T

h
e

 L
e
a

d
e

r 
o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

a
n
d

 t
h

e
 L

o
rd

 P
ro

v
o

s
t 

c
a
n

n
o

t 
b

e
 t

h
e

 s
a

m
e

 p
e

rs
o
n
 

fo
r 

th
e
 p

u
rp

o
s
e
s
 o

f 
p

a
y
m

e
n

t 
o
f 
re

m
u
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
. 
 A

 s
e

n
io

r 
c
o
u

n
c
ill

o
r 

is
 a

 c
o

u
n
c
ill

o
r 

w
h

o
 h

o
ld

s
 a

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

p
o
s
it
io

n
 o

f 
re

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

 i
n

 t
h
e

 c
o

u
n
c
il’

s
 p

o
lit

ic
a

l 
m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
. 

T
h

e
 s

a
la

ry
 t

h
a
t 

is
 p

a
id

 t
o

 t
h
e

 L
e

a
d

e
r 

o
f 

th
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

is
 s

e
t 

o
u
t 

in
 t

h
e

 R
e
g

u
la

ti
o
n

s
. 

 F
o

r 
2

0
1

4
/1

5
, 

th
e

 s
a
la

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 L

e
a
d

e
r 

o
f 
A

b
e

rd
e

e
n

 C
it
y
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

is
 £

3
8

,6
4

2
. 

 T
h

e
 R

e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s
 p

e
rm

it
 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

to
 r

e
m

u
n

e
ra

te
 o

n
e
 L

o
rd

 P
ro

v
o
s
t 

a
n

d
 s

e
ts

 o
u

t 
th

e
 m

a
x
im

u
m

 s
a

la
ry

 t
h

a
t 
m

a
y
 b

e
 p

a
id

. 
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

p
o

lic
y
 i
s
 t

o
 p

a
y
 a

t 
th

e
 n

a
ti
o
n

a
l 
m

a
x
im

u
m

, 
£

2
8

,9
8

2
. 

T
h

e
 R

e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s
 a

ls
o

 s
e

t 
o

u
t 

th
e

 r
e
m

u
n

e
ra

ti
o
n

 t
h

a
t 

m
a

y
 b

e
 p

a
id

 t
o

 S
e

n
io

r 
C

o
u

n
c
ill

o
rs

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 t
o

ta
l 

n
u
m

b
e

r 
o
f 

s
e
n

io
r 

c
o

u
n
c
ill

o
rs

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

m
a

y
 h

a
v
e

. 
 T

h
e

 m
a

x
im

u
m

 y
e

a
rl
y
 

a
m

o
u
n

t 
th

a
t 

m
a

y
 b

e
 p

a
id

 t
o

 a
 S

e
n

io
r 

C
o
u
n

c
ill

o
r 

is
 7

5
 p

e
r 

c
e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 t

o
ta

l 
y
e

a
rl

y
 a

m
o

u
n

t 
p
a

y
a

b
le

 t
o

 t
h

e
 L

e
a

d
e

r 
o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il
. 

 T
h

e
 t

o
ta

l 
y
e

a
rl

y
 a

m
o
u
n

t 
p

a
y
a

b
le

 b
y
 t

h
e

 C
o
u
n

c
il 

fo
r 

re
m

u
n
e

ra
ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

ll 
o

f 
it
s
 S

e
n

io
r 

C
o
u

n
c
ill

o
rs

 s
h

a
ll 

n
o

t 
e

x
c
e

e
d

 £
4
3

2
,6

4
2

. 
 T

h
e

 C
o
u
n

c
il 

c
a

n
 e

x
e

rc
is

e
 l

o
c
a

l 
fl
e

x
ib

ili
ty

 i
n
 t

h
e
 d

e
te

rm
in

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 p

re
c
is

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o
f 

S
e
n

io
r 

C
o

u
n
c
ill

o
rs

 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

ir
 s

a
la

ry
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

s
e

 m
a

x
im

u
m

 l
im

it
s
. 

 T
h

e
 m

a
x
im

u
m

 n
u

m
b
e

r 
o

f 
S

e
n
io

r 
C

o
u
n

c
ill

o
rs

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 C
o

u
n
c
il 

c
a
n

 h
a

v
e

 i
s
 1

9
. 

 C
o
u
n

c
il 

p
o
lic

y
 i

s
 t

o
 p

a
y
 e

a
c
h

 o
f 

th
e
 s

ix
 p

ri
n
c
ip

a
l 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 C

o
n

v
e

n
e
rs

 7
5

 p
e

r 
c
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 t
o

ta
l 
y
e

a
rl

y
 a

m
o
u

n
t 

p
a

y
a

b
le

 t
o
 t

h
e

 L
e
a

d
e

r 
o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il,

 £
2

8
,9

8
2

, 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 r

e
m

a
in

in
g

 S
e
n

io
r 

C
o
u

n
c
ill

o
rs

 r
e
c
e

iv
in

g
 7

5
 p

e
r 

c
e
n

t 
o

f 
th

a
t 

s
u
m

, 

£
2

1
,7

3
6

. 

In
 2

0
1
4

/1
5
, 

A
b

e
rd

e
e
n

 C
it
y
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a
d

 1
9
 S

e
n
io

r 
C

o
u
n

c
ill

o
r 

p
o

s
ts

. 
 T

h
e

 s
a

la
ry

 a
n

d
 a

llo
w

a
n
c
e

s
 p

a
id

 t
o

 t
h

e
m

 t
o

ta
lle

d
 £

4
1

2
,0

2
6

 w
h

ic
h

 w
a

s
 b

e
lo

w
 t

h
e

 m
a

x
im

u
m

 a
llo

w
e

d
. 

T
h

e
 R

e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s
 a

ls
o

 p
e

rm
it
 t

h
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

to
 p

a
y
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
s
 c

o
v
e

ri
n

g
 o

th
e

r 
p

a
y
m

e
n

ts
, 

a
s
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

, 
to

 t
h

e
 L

o
c
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
P

e
n

s
io

n
 S

c
h

e
m

e
 i
n

 r
e

s
p
e

c
t 

o
f 

th
o

s
e

 C
o
u

n
c
ill

o
rs

 w
h

o
 

e
le

c
t 

to
 b

e
c
o

m
e
 c

o
u

n
c
ill

o
r 

m
e
m

b
e

rs
 o

f 
th

e
 p

e
n
s
io

n
 s

c
h

e
m

e
. 

T
h

e
 s

a
la

ry
 o

f 
s
e

n
io

r 
e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s
 i

s
 s

e
t 

b
y
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e

 t
o

 l
o

c
a
l 

a
rr

a
n

g
e
m

e
n

ts
. 

 T
h

e
 S

c
o

tt
is

h
 J

o
in

t 
N

e
g

o
ti
a

ti
n

g
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 f

o
r 

L
o

c
a
l 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 (

S
J
N

C
) 

s
e

ts
 t

h
e

 s
a

la
ri

e
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 

C
h
ie

f 
E

x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

s
 o

f 
S

c
o

tt
is

h
 L

o
c
a

l 
A

u
th

o
ri

ti
e

s
 a

n
d

 C
ir

c
u
la

r 
C

O
/1

4
6

 r
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
s
 t

h
e

 a
m

o
u
n

t 
o

f 
s
a

la
ry

 f
o

r 
th

e
 C

h
ie

f 
E

x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 f
o

r 
th

e
 p

e
ri

o
d

 2
0

1
3

 t
o

 2
0
1

5
. 

 D
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 r
e
c
ru

it
m

e
n

t 
o

f 

th
e

 C
h

ie
f 

E
x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 i
n

 2
0
0

8
/0

9
, 

th
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

a
g

re
e
d

 t
o

 p
a

y
 t

h
e
 C

h
ie

f 
E

x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 a
n

 a
lt
e

rn
a

ti
v
e
 a

m
o
u

n
t.

  
T

h
is

 w
a

s
 t

o
 t
a

k
e

 a
c
c
o

u
n

t 
o
f 

lo
c
a
l 
c
o
n

d
it
io

n
s
 a

t 
th

e
 t
im

e
. 

  

T
h

e
 s

a
la

ri
e

s
 o

f 
th

e
 D

ir
e
c
to

rs
 a

n
d

 H
e
a

d
s
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 a
re

 b
a
s
e
d

 o
n

 A
b

e
rd

e
e
n

 C
it
y
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 l
o

c
a

l 
jo

b
 e

v
a

lu
a
ti
o

n
 m

o
d

e
l 
a
n

d
 a

p
p

lie
d

 i
n

 c
o

n
ju

n
c
ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 t
h
e
 n

a
ti
o
n

a
l 
C

h
ie

f 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

s
p
in

a
l 

c
o

lu
m

n
 p

o
in

ts
. 

 D
ir

e
c
to

rs
 a

re
 b

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 C

h
ie

f 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

s
p

in
a

l 
c
o

lu
m

n
 p

o
in

t 
5

3
. 

 T
h

e
 H

e
a

d
s
 o

f 
F

in
a

n
c
e

, 
a

n
d

 L
e
g

a
l 
a

n
d

 D
e

m
o

c
ra

ti
c
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

re
 b

o
th

 p
a

id
 b

a
s
e
d

 o
n

 C
h

ie
f 

O
ff

ic
e

r 
s
p

in
a

l 

c
o

lu
m

n
 p

o
in

t 
3

6
, 

a
n
d

 a
ll 

o
th

e
r 

H
e
a

d
s
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 a
re

 p
a
id

 b
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 C

h
ie

f 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

s
p

in
a
l 
c
o

lu
m

n
 p

o
in

t 
3

4
. 

A
b

e
rd

e
e
n

 C
it
y
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

ta
k
e
s
 p

a
rt

 i
n

 t
h

e
 s

e
tt

in
g

 o
f 

th
e

 r
e

m
u

n
e

ra
ti
o

n
 o

f 
it
s
 s

u
b
s
id

ia
ri
e

s
, 

A
b

e
rd

e
e
n

 E
x
h

ib
it
io

n
 a

n
d

 C
o
n
fe

re
n
c
e

 C
e

n
tr

e
 L

td
, 

S
p

o
rt

 A
b
e

rd
e

e
n

 L
td

 a
n

d
 B

o
n

 A
c
c
o
rd

 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 L

td
 o

n
ly

 i
n

 s
o

 f
a

r 
a
s
 i
t 

is
 r

e
p

re
s
e
n

te
d
 o

n
 t
h
e

 B
o

a
rd

 o
f 

D
ir
e

c
to

rs
 b

y
 e

le
c
te

d
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
. 

 
 

Page 242



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 2
4
 

 R
e
m

u
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
 D

is
c
lo

s
u

re
s
: 

T
a

b
le

 1
 :
 In

 b
a

n
d

s
 o

f 
£
5

,0
0
0

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
p

e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 h

a
v
e

 r
e
c
e

iv
e

d
 a

c
tu

a
l 
s
a

la
ry

 r
e
m

u
n
e

ra
ti
o

n
 o

f 
g

re
a

te
r 

th
a
n

 £
5
0

,0
0
0

. 
 T

h
is

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
, 

w
h

e
re

 a
p
p

lic
a

b
le

, 
h

e
a
d

 t
e

a
c
h

e
rs

 a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 

s
e

n
io

r 
te

a
c
h
in

g
 s

ta
ff

. 

T
a

b
le

 2
 :
 D

e
ta

ils
 o

f 
to

ta
l 
re

m
u

n
e

ra
ti
o

n
 p

a
id

 t
o

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 C

o
u

n
c
ill

o
rs

. 
 T

h
e

 a
n
n

u
a
l 
re

tu
rn

 o
f 
C

o
u

n
c
ill

o
rs

’ 
s
a

la
ri

e
s
 a

n
d

 e
x
p

e
n

s
e
s
 f
o
r 

2
0

1
4

/1
5

 i
s
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 t
o

 a
n

y
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
th

e
 

p
u

b
lic

 o
n

 t
h
e

 C
o

u
n
c
il’

s
 w

e
b

s
it
e

 a
t 

w
w

w
.a

b
e

rd
e

e
n

c
it
y
.g

o
v
.u

k
  
F

o
llo

w
 t

h
e

 l
in

k
s
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t
h

e
 ‘
C

o
u

n
c
il 

a
n

d
 G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t’
 p

a
g
e

, 
c
lic

k
in

g
 o

n
 ‘
C

o
u
n

c
ill

o
rs

 a
n

d
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
s
’ 

fo
llo

w
e

d
 b

y
 ‘
C

o
u

n
c
ill

o
rs

 A
llo

w
a

n
c
e
s
 a

n
d

 E
x
p

e
n

s
e
s
’.
 

T
a

b
le

 3
 :
 D

e
ta

ils
 o

f 
e

x
it
 p

a
c
k
a

g
e
s
. 

T
a

b
le

 4
 :
 D

e
ta

ils
 o

f 
re

m
u

n
e

ra
ti
o
n

 p
a
id

 t
o
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 S

e
n

io
r 

C
o
u

n
c
ill

o
rs

. 
 T

h
e

 ‘
O

th
e

r 
E

x
p

e
n

s
e

s
’ 
s
h

o
w

n
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 t
h

e
 c

o
s
t 
o

f 
tr

a
v
e

l 
a
n

d
 s

u
b

s
is

te
n

c
e

 i
n
c
u

rr
e

d
 o

r 
b

o
o

k
e

d
 o

n
 b

e
h

a
lf
 o

f 

C
o
u

n
c
ill

o
rs

 t
ra

v
e

lli
n

g
 o

n
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

b
u

s
in

e
s
s
. 

T
a

b
le

 5
 :
 D

e
ta

ils
 o

f 
re

m
u

n
e

ra
ti
o
n

 p
a
id

 t
o
 S

e
n

io
r 

E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u
n

c
il.

 

T
a

b
le

 6
 :
 D

e
ta

ils
 o

f 
re

m
u

n
e

ra
ti
o
n

 p
a
id

 t
o
 t

h
e

 S
e
n

io
r 

E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 s

u
b

s
id

ia
ry

 b
o

d
ie

s
 i
.e

. 
 A

b
e

rd
e

e
n

 E
x
h

ib
it
io

n
 a

n
d

 C
o
n

fe
re

n
c
e

 C
e
n

tr
e

 L
td

, 
S

p
o

rt
 A

b
e

rd
e

e
n
 L

td
 a

n
d
 B

o
n

 

A
c
c
o

rd
 S

u
p
p

o
rt

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 L

td
. 

Page 243



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 2
5
 

 T
a

b
le

 1
: 

R
e
m

u
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
 B

a
n

d
s

 
 

 
 

 
T

a
b

le
 3

: 
E

x
it

 P
a

c
k

a
g

e
s
 

R
e

m
u

n
e

ra
ti
o

n
 B

a
n

d
2

0
1

3
/1

4
2

0
1

4
/1

5

£
5

0
,0

0
0

 -
 £

5
4

,9
9

9
1

2
1

1
1

4

£
5

5
,0

0
0

 -
 £

5
9

,9
9

9
2

8
4

6

£
6

0
,0

0
0

 -
 £

6
4

,9
9

9
5

1
2

£
6

5
,0

0
0

 -
 £

6
9

,9
9

9
6

7

£
7

0
,0

0
0

 -
 £

7
4

,9
9

9
6

*
7

£
7

5
,0

0
0

 -
 £

7
9

,9
9

9
1

3
*

8

£
8

0
,0

0
0

 -
 £

8
4

,9
9

9
3

5

£
8

5
,0

0
0

 -
 £

8
9

,9
9

9
-

1

£
9

0
,0

0
0

 -
 £

9
4

,9
9

9
2

1

£
9

5
,0

0
0

 -
 £

1
0

4
,9

9
9

-
-

£
1

0
5

,0
0

0
 -

 £
1

0
9

,9
9

9
-

1

£
1

1
0

,0
0

0
 -

 £
1

1
4

,9
9

9
3

4

£
1

1
5

,0
0

0
 -

 £
1

1
9

,9
9

9
-

1

£
1

2
0

,0
0

0
 -

 £
1

3
9

,9
9

9
-

-

£
1

4
0

,0
0

0
 -

 £
1

4
4

,9
9

9
1

1

£
1

4
5

,0
0

0
 -

 £
1

8
4

,9
9

9
-

-

£
1

8
5

,0
0

0
 -

 £
1

8
9

,9
9

9
-

1

T
o

ta
l

1
8

8
2

0
9

* 
 f
ig

u
re

 r
e

vi
s

e
d

 t
o

 r
e

fl
e

c
t 
u

p
d

a
te

d
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 
E

m
p

lo
ye

e
s

 

T
a

b
le

 2
: 

T
o

ta
l 

R
e
m

u
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
 P

a
id

 t
o

 C
o

u
n

c
il

lo
rs

 
 

 
 

 

  

E
x
it
 P

a
c
k
a

g
e

 C
o

s
t 

B
a

n
d

2
0

1
3

/1
4

2
0

1
4

/1
5

2
0

1
3

/1
4

2
0

1
4

/1
5

2
0

1
4

/1
5

£
'0

0
0

£
0

 -
 £

1
9

,9
9

9
 -

 -
1

3
4

6
2

*
4

1

£
2

0
,0

0
0

 -
 £

3
9

,9
9

9
 -

 -
2

7
5

9
2

0
6

£
4

0
,0

0
0

 -
 £

5
9

,9
9

9
 -

 -
1

3
4

8
1

4
0

£
6

0
,0

0
0

 -
 £

7
9

,9
9

9
 -

 -
1

1
6

7
6

8

£
8

0
,0

0
0

 -
 £

9
9

,9
9

9
 -

 -
 -

1
 -

9
3

£
1

0
0

,0
0

0
 -

 £
1

4
9

,9
9

9
 -

 -
 -

1
 -

1
0

5

£
1

5
0

,0
0

0
 -

 £
1

9
9

,9
9

9
 -

 -
 -

 -
 -

 -

 -
 -

1
7

1
7

2
3

6
6

5
3

*
 f
ig

u
re

 r
e

v
is

e
d

 t
o

 r
e

fl
e

c
t 
u

p
d

a
te

d
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n

 N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

C
o

m
p

u
ls

o
ry

 

R
e

d
u

n
d

a
n

c
ie

s
 

 N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 
O

th
e

r 
E

x
it
 

P
a

c
k
a

g
e

s
 A

p
p

ro
v
e

d
 

 T
o

ta
l 
C

o
s

t 
o

f 
E

x
it
 

P
a

c
k
a

g
e

s
 b

y
 C

o
s

t 

B
a

n
d

 

T
h

e
to

ta
l
c
o

s
t
o

f
£

6
5

3
,0

0
0

in
T

a
b

le
3

a
b

o
v
e

in
c
lu

d
e

s
£

n
il

fo
r

e
x
it

p
a

c
k
a

g
e

s
th

a
t

h
a

v
e

b
e

e
n

a
p

p
ro

v
e

d
,

a
c
c
ru

e
d

fo
r

a
n

d
c
h

a
rg

e
d

to
th

e
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
's

C
o

m
p

re
h

e
n

s
iv

e
In

c
o

m
e

a
n

d

E
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 
in

 t
h

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
y
e

a
r 

(2
0

1
3

/1
4

 £
n

il
).

2
0

1
3

/1
4

£
'0

0
0

 2
0

1
3

/1
4

  
  
  
  
  
  
 

£
 

 2
0

1
4

/1
5

  
  
  
  
  
  
 

£
 

S
a

la
ri

e
s

8
7

4
,8

0
9

8
7

6
,1

3
3

A
ll
o

w
a

n
c
e

s
-

-

E
x
p

e
n

s
e

s
5

7
,7

4
3

4
7

,8
7

3

T
o

ta
l

9
3

2
,5

5
2

9
2

4
,0

0
6

Page 244



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 2
6
 

 T
a

b
le

 4
: 

R
e
m

u
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
S

e
n

io
r 

C
o

u
n

c
il
lo

rs
  

 2
0

1
3

/1
4

  T
o

ta
l 

R
e

m
u

n
e

ra
ti

o
n

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

£
 

 C
o

u
n

c
ill

o
r 

N
a

m
e

  
 R

e
s

p
o

n
s

ib
ili

ty
 

 S
a

la
ry

, F
e

e
s

 

a
n

d
 

A
llo

w
a

n
c

e
s

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

£
 

 N
o

n
-C

a
s

h
 

E
x

p
e

n
s

e
s

 &
 

B
e

n
e

fi
ts

-I
n

-

K
in

d
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

£
 

 O
th

e
r 

E
x

p
e

n
s

e
s

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

£
 

 T
o

ta
l 

R
e

m
u

n
e

ra
ti

o
n

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

£
  N

o
te

s
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 2
9

,4
2

0
 

 J
e

n
n

ife
r 

L
a

in
g

 
 L

e
a

d
e

r 
o

f t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l (
fr

o
m

 1
5

 M
a

y 
2

0
1

4
) 

   
   

   
   

  3
7

,4
7

7
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  2
1

5
 

   
   

   
   

   
3

3
2

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 3

8
,0

2
4

 
   

   
   

 1
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 2
8

,8
9

7
 

 M
a

ri
e

 B
o

u
lto

n
 

 D
e

p
u

te
 C

o
u

n
ci

l L
e

a
d

e
r 

 
   

   
   

   
  2

8
,9

8
1

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  2

0
7

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

  
   

   
   

   
   

   
 2

9
,1

8
8

 
   

   
   

 2
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 3
6

,0
6

6
 

 G
e

o
rg

e
 A

d
a

m
 

 L
o

rd
 P

ro
vo

s
t 

   
   

   
   

  2
8

,9
8

1
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  4
0

3
 

   
   

   
  6

,9
7

2
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 3
6

,3
5

6
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 2
6

,8
5

7
 

 J
o

h
n

 R
e

yn
o

ld
s

 
 D

e
p

u
te

 P
ro

vo
s

t  
   

   
   

   
  2

1
,7

3
6

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  3

1
7

 
   

   
   

  6
,7

7
7

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 2

8
,8

3
0

 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 2
2

,1
6

2
 

 Y
vo

n
n

e
 A

lla
n

 
 C

o
n

ve
n

e
r,

 A
p

p
e

a
ls

 (
fr

o
m

 8
 O

ct
o

b
e

r 
2

0
1

4
) 

   
   

   
   

  2
1

,7
3

6
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  1
2

4
 

   
   

   
   

   
2

5
1

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 2

2
,1

1
1

 
   

   
   

 3
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 2
9

,6
8

7
 

 N
e

il 
C

o
o

n
e

y 
 C

o
n

ve
n

e
r,

 C
o

m
m

u
n

iti
e

s
, H

o
u

s
in

g
 a

n
d

 In
fr

a
s

tr
u

ct
u

re
 

   
   

   
   

  2
8

,9
8

1
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  8
0

1
 

   
   

   
   

   
2

8
0

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 3

0
,0

6
2

 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 5
2

,1
8

0
 

 B
a

rn
e

y 
C

ro
ck

e
tt 

 C
o

n
ve

n
e

r,
 P

e
n

s
io

n
s

 P
a

n
e

l 
   

   
   

   
  2

6
,6

4
6

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  7

4
9

 
   

   
   

1
2

,5
2

5
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 3
9

,9
2

0
 

   
   

   
 4

 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 -

   
 A

la
n

 D
o

n
n

e
lly

 
 C

o
n

ve
n

e
r,

 P
e

tit
io

n
s

 (
fr

o
m

 8
 O

ct
o

b
e

r 
2

0
1

4
) 

   
   

   
   

   
 7

,9
6

9
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 7

9
 

   
   

   
  1

,5
3

9
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
9

,5
8

7
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 2
2

,9
8

4
 

 L
e

s
le

y 
D

u
n

b
a

r 
 S

o
ci

a
l C

a
re

 S
p

o
ke

s
p

e
rs

o
n

 (
fr

o
m

 8
 O

ct
o

b
e

r 
2

0
1

4
) 

   
   

   
   

  2
1

,6
2

2
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  1
8

6
 

   
   

   
   

   
7

7
8

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 2

2
,5

8
6

 
   

   
   

 5
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 -

   
 A

n
d

re
w

 F
in

la
ys

o
n

 
 V

ic
e

 C
o

n
ve

n
e

r,
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 D

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
   

   
   

   
  1

6
,5

6
0

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  1

6
5

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

  
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

6
,7

2
5

 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 2
5

,4
8

2
 

 G
o

rd
o

n
 G

ra
h

a
m

 
 V

ic
e

 C
o

n
ve

n
e

r,
 C

o
m

m
u

n
iti

e
s

, H
o

u
s

in
g

 a
n

d
 In

fr
a

s
tr

u
ct

u
re

 (
fr

o
m

 8
 O

ct
o

b
e

r 
2

0
1

4
) 

   
   

   
   

  2
1

,7
3

6
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  3
7

3
 

   
   

   
   

   
  4

9
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 2
2

,1
5

8
 

   
   

   
 6

 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 2
1

,6
9

6
 

 R
o

s
s

 G
ra

n
t 

 R
e

g
e

n
e

ra
tio

n
 a

n
d

 T
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
 S

p
o

ke
s

p
e

rs
o

n
 (

fr
o

m
 8

 O
ct

o
b

e
r 

2
0

1
4

) 
   

   
   

   
  2

1
,7

3
6

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  1

7
2

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

  
   

   
   

   
   

   
 2

1
,9

0
8

 
   

   
   

 7
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 3
0

,3
2

6
 

 L
e

n
 Ir

o
n

s
id

e
 C

B
E

 
 V

ic
e

 C
o

n
ve

n
e

r,
 E

d
u

ca
tio

n
 a

n
d

 C
h

ild
re

n
's

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

 (
fr

o
m

 8
 O

ct
o

b
e

r 
2

0
1

4
) 

   
   

   
   

  2
5

,5
0

8
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  3
0

1
 

   
   

   
   

   
4

5
7

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 2

6
,2

6
6

 
   

   
   

 8
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
8

,7
4

2
 

 A
ile

e
n

 M
a

lo
n

e
 

 V
ic

e
 C

o
n

ve
n

e
r,

 A
u

d
it 

a
n

d
 R

is
k 

(u
n

til
 2

1
 A

u
g

u
s

t 2
0

1
3

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

  
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 -
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 2
7

,4
8

6
 

 C
a

llu
m

 M
cC

a
ig

 C
o

n
ve

n
e

r,
 A

u
d

it,
 R

is
k 

a
n

d
 S

cr
u

tin
y 

C
o

m
m

itt
e

e
  

   
   

   
   

  2
7

,5
3

2
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  1
4

9
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
  

   
   

   
   

   
   

 2
7

,6
8

1
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 2
2

,8
7

7
 

 R
a

m
s

a
y 

M
iln

e
 C

o
n

ve
n

e
r,

 P
la

n
n

in
g

 D
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

   
   

   
   

  2
1

,7
3

6
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  2
1

4
 

   
   

   
  1

,0
4

5
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 2
2

,9
9

5
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 2
1

,9
1

9
 

 J
e

a
n

 M
o

rr
is

o
n

 M
B

E
 V

ic
e

 C
o

n
ve

n
e

r,
 C

o
m

m
u

n
iti

e
s

, H
o

u
s

in
g

 a
n

d
 In

fr
a

s
tr

u
ct

u
re

 
   

   
   

   
  2

1
,7

3
6

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 9
9

 
   

   
   

   
   

7
9

6
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 2
2

,6
3

1
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 2
2

,1
2

4
 

 A
n

g
e

la
 T

a
yl

o
r 

 C
o

n
ve

n
e

r,
 E

d
u

ca
tio

n
 a

n
d

 C
h

ild
re

n
's

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

 (
fr

o
m

 8
 O

ct
o

b
e

r 
2

0
1

4
) 

   
   

   
   

  2
5

,2
1

0
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  1
7

7
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
  

   
   

   
   

   
   

 2
5

,3
8

7
 

   
   

   
 9

 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 2
1

,7
0

2
 

 R
o

s
s

 T
h

o
m

s
o

n
 

 V
ic

e
 C

o
n

ve
n

e
r,

 F
in

a
n

ce
, P

o
lic

y 
a

n
d

 R
e

s
o

u
rc

e
s

 (
fr

o
m

 8
 O

ct
o

b
e

r 
2

0
1

4
) 

   
   

   
   

  2
1

,7
3

6
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  1
2

9
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

- 
  

   
   

   
   

   
   

 2
1

,8
6

5
 

   
   

  1
0

 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 2
9

,4
7

3
 

 W
ill

ia
m

 Y
o

u
n

g
 

 C
o

n
ve

n
e

r,
 F

in
a

n
ce

, P
o

lic
y 

a
n

d
 R

e
s

o
u

rc
e

s
 

   
   

   
   

  2
8

,9
8

1
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  1
7

1
 

   
   

   
   

   
2

0
1

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 2

9
,3

5
3

 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 1
6

,4
3

3
 

 Ia
n

 Y
u

ill
 

 V
ic

e
 C

o
n

ve
n

e
r,

 A
u

d
it,

 R
is

k 
a

n
d

 S
cr

u
tin

y 
   

   
   

   
  2

1
,0

0
0

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  1

5
6

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

  
   

   
   

   
   

   
 2

1
,1

5
6

 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 -

   
 S

co
tt 

C
a

rl
e

 C
o

n
ve

n
e

r,
 L

ic
e

n
s

in
g

 C
o

m
m

itt
e

e
 (

fr
o

m
 8

 O
ct

o
b

e
r 

2
0

1
4

) 
   

   
   

   
  1

0
,3

7
7

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 9
2

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
- 

  
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

0
,4

6
9

 
   

   
  1

1
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 2
6

,1
6

2
 

 F
ra

s
e

r 
F

o
rs

yt
h

 
 C

o
n

ve
n

e
r,

 L
ic

e
n

s
in

g
 C

o
m

m
itt

e
e

 (
u

n
til

 7
 O

ct
o

b
e

r 
2

0
1

4
) 

   
   

   
   

  1
5

,0
3

6
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 8

4
 

   
   

   
   

   
  6

1
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 1
5

,1
8

1
 

   
   

   
   

   
 5

2
2

,6
7

5
 

T
o

ta
l

   
   

   
   

5
0

3
,0

1
3

 
   

   
   

   
   

 5
,3

6
3

 
   

   
   

3
2

,0
6

3
 

   
   

   
   

   
 5

4
0

,4
3

9
 

 2
0

1
4

/1
5

 

  
 

Page 245



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 2
7
 

 T
a

b
le

 4
: 

N
o

te
s
 

N
o

te
 1

:

N
o

te
 2

:

N
o

te
 3

:

N
o

te
 4

:

N
o

te
 5

:

N
o

te
 6

:

N
o

te
 7

:

N
o

te
 8

:

N
o

te
 9

:

P
ri

o
r 

to
 h

e
r 

a
p

p
o

in
tm

e
n

t 
a

s
 L

e
a

d
e

r 
o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il
, 
C

o
u

n
c
il
lo

r 
L

a
in

g
 w

a
s

 C
o

n
ve

n
e

r,
 E

d
u

c
a

ti
o

n
 C

u
lt
u

re
 a

n
d

 S
p

o
rt

. 
 A

s
 s

u
c
h

 a
 f
u

ll
 y

e
a

r 
d

is
c
lo

s
u

re
 o

f 

re
m

u
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
 h

a
s

 b
e

e
n

 m
a

d
e

.

C
o

u
n

c
il
lo

r 
B

o
u

lt
o

n
 w

a
s

 a
ls

o
 C

o
n

ve
n

e
r 

o
f 
L

ic
e

n
s

in
g

 B
o

a
rd

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

o
u

t 
2

0
1

4
/1

5
 a

n
d

 C
u

lt
u

re
 a

n
d

 E
ve

n
ts

 S
p

o
k
e

s
p

e
rs

o
n

 f
ro

m
 8

 O
c
to

b
e

r 
2

0
1

4
.

P
ri

o
r 

to
 h

e
r 

a
p

p
o

in
tm

e
n

t 
a

s
 C

o
n

ve
n

e
r,

 A
p

p
e

a
ls

, 
C

o
u

n
c
il
lo

r 
A

ll
a

n
 w

a
s

 C
o

n
ve

n
e

r,
 P

ro
p

e
rt

y 
S

u
b

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
. 
 A

s
 s

u
c
h

 a
 f
u

ll
 y

e
a

r 
d

is
c
lo

s
u

re
 o

f 
re

m
u

n
e

ra
ti
o

n
 h

a
s

 

b
e

e
n

 m
a

d
e

.

C
o

u
n

c
il
lo

r 
C

ro
c
k
e

tt
 w

a
s

 a
ls

o
 C

o
u

n
c
il
 L

e
a

d
e

r 
u

n
ti
l 
1

4
 M

a
y 

2
0

1
4

.

P
ri

o
r 

to
 h

e
r 

a
p

p
o

in
tm

e
n

t 
a

s
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 S
p

o
k
e

s
p

e
rs

o
n

 C
o

u
n

c
il
lo

r 
D

u
n

b
a

r 
w

a
s

 V
ic

e
 C

o
n

ve
n

e
r,

 S
o

c
ia

l 
C

a
re

, 
W

e
ll
b

e
in

g
 a

n
d

 S
a

fe
ty

. 
 A

s
 s

u
c
h

 a
 f
u

ll
 y

e
a

r 

d
is

c
lo

s
u

re
 o

f 
re

m
u

n
e

ra
ti
o

n
 h

a
s

 b
e

e
n

 m
a

d
e

.

P
ri

o
r 

to
 h

is
 a

p
p

o
in

tm
e

n
t 
a

s
 V

ic
e

 C
o

n
ve

n
o

r 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it
ie

s
, 
H

o
u

s
in

g
 a

n
d

 I
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 C

o
u

n
c
il
lo

r 
G

ra
h

a
m

 w
a

s
 V

ic
e

 C
o

n
ve

n
e

r,
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

, 
W

e
ll
b

e
in

g
 a

n
d

 

S
a

fe
ty

. 
 A

s
 s

u
c
h

 a
 f
u

ll
 y

e
a

r 
d

is
c
lo

s
u

re
 o

f 
re

m
u

n
e

ra
ti
o

n
 h

a
s

 b
e

e
n

 m
a

d
e

.

P
ri

o
r 

to
 h

is
 a

p
p

o
in

tm
e

n
t 
a

s
 R

e
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 T
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
 S

p
o

k
e

s
p

e
rs

o
n

 C
o

u
n

c
il
lo

r 
G

ra
n

t 
w

a
s

  
C

o
n

ve
n

e
r,

 A
p

p
e

a
ls

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
. 
 A

s
 s

u
c
h

 a
 f
u

ll
 y

e
a

r 
d

is
c
lo

s
u

re
 

o
f 
re

m
u

n
e

ra
ti
o

n
 h

a
s

 b
e

e
n

 m
a

d
e

.

P
ri

o
r 

to
 h

is
 a

p
p

o
in

tm
e

n
t 
a

s
 V

ic
e

 C
o

n
ve

n
e

r,
 E

d
u

c
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 C
h

il
d

re
n

's
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 C

o
u

n
c
il
lo

r 
Ir

o
n

s
id

e
 w

a
s

  
C

o
n

ve
n

e
r,

 S
o

c
ia

l 
C

a
re

, 
W

e
ll
b

e
in

g
 a

n
d

 S
a

fe
ty

. 
 A

s
 s

u
c
h

 

a
 f
u

ll
 y

e
a

r 
d

is
c
lo

s
u

re
 o

f 
re

m
u

n
e

ra
ti
o

n
 h

a
s

 b
e

e
n

 m
a

d
e

.

P
ri

o
r 

to
 h

e
r 

a
p

p
o

in
tm

e
n

t 
a

s
 C

o
n

ve
n

e
r,

 E
d

u
c
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 C
h

il
d

re
n

's
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 C

o
u

n
c
il
lo

r 
T

a
yl

o
r 

w
a

s
 V

ic
e

 C
o

n
ve

n
e

r,
 E

n
te

rp
ri

s
e

, 
S

tr
a

te
g

ic
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 

In
fr

a
s

tr
u

c
tu

re
. 
 A

s
 s

u
c
h

 a
 f
u

ll
 y

e
a

r 
d

is
c
lo

s
u

re
 o

f 
re

m
u

n
e

ra
ti
o

n
 h

a
s

 b
e

e
n

 m
a

d
e

.

 

Page 246



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 2
8
 

 T
a

b
le

 5
: 

R
e
m

u
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
S

e
n

io
r 

E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

 o
f 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il

 

20
13

/1
4

20
13

/1
4

20
14

/1
5

 F
ul

l T
im

e 

Eq
ui

va
le

nt
   

   
   

   
 

£ 

To
ta

l 

R
em

un
er

at
io

n 
   

   
   

   
   

£

N
am

e
P

os
t T

itl
e

 F
ul

l T
im

e 

Eq
ui

va
le

nt
   

   
   

   
 

£ 

 S
al

ar
y,

 F
ee

s 

an
d 

A
llo

w
an

ce
s 

 £
 

 C
om

pe
ns

at
io

n 

fo
r 

Lo
ss

 o
f 

Em
pl

oy
m

en
t  

   
   

   

£ 

 T
ot

al
 

R
em

un
er

at
io

n 
  

£ 

 N
ot

e 

 C
hi

ef
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

(fr
om

 1
 J

ul
y 

20
14

) 

 D
ire

ct
or

 o
f C

or
po

ra
te

 G
ov

er
na

nc
e 

(u
nt

il 
30

 J
un

e 
20

14
) 

   
   

   
14

3,
25

3 
   

   
   

   
   

14
3,

85
8 

Va
le

rie
 W

at
ts

 C
hi

ef
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

(u
nt

il 
30

 J
un

e 
20

14
) 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
   

   
   

   
   

   
39

,1
82

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
   

   
   

   
   

   
  3

9,
18

2 

   
   

   
11

0,
92

5 
   

   
   

   
   

11
2,

82
3 

G
ay

le
 G

or
m

an
 D

ire
ct

or
 o

f E
du

ca
tio

n 
an

d 
C

hi
ld

re
n'

s 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

   
   

  1
12

,0
35

 
   

   
   

   
11

2,
23

5 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
   

   
   

   
   

   
11

2,
23

5 

   
   

   
11

0,
92

5 
   

   
   

   
   

   
13

,8
69

 
E

w
an

 S
ut

he
rla

nd
 A

ct
in

g 
D

ire
ct

or
 o

f C
or

po
ra

te
 G

ov
er

na
nc

e 
(fr

om
 1

 J
un

e 
20

14
) 

   
   

  1
12

,0
35

 
   

   
   

   
   

93
,5

97
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

   
   

   
   

   
   

  9
3,

59
7 

   
   

   
11

0,
92

5 
   

   
   

   
   

   
37

,8
36

 
S

te
w

ar
t C

ar
ru

th
 D

ire
ct

or
 o

f C
or

po
ra

te
 G

ov
er

na
nc

e 
(u

nt
il 

2 
Au

gu
st

 2
01

3)
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-  
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-  
 

   
   

   
11

0,
92

5 
   

   
   

   
   

   
13

,8
69

 
P

au
l F

le
m

in
g

 A
ct

in
g 

D
ire

ct
or

 o
f C

or
po

ra
te

 G
ov

er
na

nc
e 

(fr
om

 1
6 

S
ep

te
m

be
r u

nt
il 

1 

N
ov

em
be

r 2
01

3)
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-  
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-  
 

   
   

   
11

0,
92

5 
   

   
   

   
   

11
0,

92
5 

P
et

e 
Le

on
ar

d
 D

ire
ct

or
 o

f C
om

m
un

ity
 a

nd
 In

fra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
   

   
  1

12
,0

35
 

   
   

   
   

11
2,

23
5 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

   
   

   
   

   
   

11
2,

23
5 

   
   

   
11

0,
92

5 
   

   
   

   
   

   
55

,4
17

 
E

liz
ab

et
h 

Ta
yl

or
 T

ra
ns

iti
on

in
g 

D
ire

ct
or

 
   

   
  1

12
,0

35
 

   
   

   
   

11
2,

03
5 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

   
   

   
   

   
   

11
2,

03
5 

   
   

   
11

0,
92

5 
   

   
   

   
   

   
55

,6
15

 
Fr

ed
 M

cB
rid

e
 D

ire
ct

or
 o

f S
oc

ia
l C

ar
e 

an
d 

W
el

lb
ei

ng
 (u

nt
il 

30
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 2
01

3)
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-  
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-  
 

   
   

   
11

0,
92

5 
   

   
   

   
   

11
0,

92
5 

G
or

do
n 

M
cI

nt
os

h
 T

ra
ns

iti
on

in
g 

D
ire

ct
or

 
   

   
  1

12
,0

35
 

   
   

   
   

11
2,

28
5 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

   
   

   
   

   
   

11
2,

28
5 

   
   

   
  8

1,
41

0 
   

   
   

   
   

   
69

,9
97

 
S

te
ve

n 
W

hy
te

 H
ea

d 
of

 F
in

an
ce

 (s
.9

5 
O

ffi
ce

r)
 

   
   

   
  8

2,
22

4 
   

   
   

   
   

82
,4

24
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

   
   

   
   

   
   

  8
2,

42
4 

1

   
   

   
  8

1,
41

0 
   

   
   

   
   

   
85

,6
53

 
B

ar
ry

 J
en

ki
ns

 
 H

ea
d 

of
 F

in
an

ce
 (s

.9
5 

O
ffi

ce
r)

 (u
nt

il 
31

 A
ug

us
t 2

01
3)

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-  

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-  

 

   
   

   
  8

1,
41

0 
   

   
   

   
   

   
82

,6
06

 
Ja

ne
 M

ac
E

ac
hr

an
 H

ea
d 

of
 L

eg
al

 a
nd

 D
em

oc
ra

tic
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

(M
on

ito
rin

g 
O

ffi
ce

r)
 

   
   

   
  8

2,
22

4 
   

   
   

   
   

82
,4

24
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
5,

04
1 

   
   

   
   

   
18

7,
46

5 

   
   

   
  7

7,
93

8 
   

   
   

   
   

   
78

,5
41

 
C

ia
ra

n 
M

on
ag

ha
n

 H
ea

d 
of

 S
er

vi
ce

, O
ffi

ce
 o

f C
hi

ef
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

 
   

   
   

  7
8,

71
7 

   
   

   
   

   
83

,8
26

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
   

   
   

   
   

   
  8

3,
82

6 

   
   

   
   

1,
01

2,
04

9 
To

ta
l

   
   

   
   

97
1,

30
8 

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
5,

04
1 

   
   

   
   

1,
07

6,
34

9 

N
ot

e 
1:

N
ot

e 
2:

W
ith

 e
ffe

ct
 fr

om
 1

 O
ct

ob
er

 2
01

4 
Ju

di
th

 P
ro

ct
or

 w
as

 C
hi

ef
 O

ffi
ce

r, 
Ab

er
de

en
 C

ity
 A

du
lt 

H
ea

lth
 a

nd
 S

oc
ia

l C
ar

e 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
.  

Th
is

 p
os

t i
s 

sh
ar

ed
 5

0:
50

 w
ith

 N
H

S
 G

ra
m

pi
an

, t
he

 c
os

t b
ei

ng
 

re
ch

ar
ge

d 
to

 A
be

rd
ee

n 
C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il.

20
14

/1
5

S
te

ve
n 

W
hy

te
 is

 a
ls

o 
th

e 
s.

95
 O

ffi
ce

r f
or

 S
he

tla
nd

 Is
la

nd
s 

C
ou

nc
il

   
   

   
11

0,
92

5 
   

   
   

   
   

   
40

,1
15

 
An

ge
la

 S
co

tt
   

   
   

   
   

14
1,

06
5 

   
   

  1
44

,6
86

 
   

   
   

   
14

1,
06

5 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
   

T
h

e
 s

e
n

io
r 

e
m

p
lo

y
e
e

s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e
d

 i
n

 T
a

b
le

 5
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 a
n

y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
: 

·
 

W
h
o
 h

a
s
 r

e
s
p
o

n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o

r 
m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u
n

c
il 

to
 t

h
e
 e

x
te

n
t 

th
a

t 
th

e
 p

e
rs

o
n

 h
a
s
 p

o
w

e
r 

to
 d

ir
e

c
t 
o

r 
c
o

n
tr

o
l 
th

e
 m

a
jo

r 
a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

(i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 

in
v
o

lv
in

g
 t
h

e
 e

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 o

f 
m

o
n

e
y
),

 d
u

ri
n

g
 t
h

e
 y

e
a

r 
to

 w
h

ic
h

 t
h

e
 R

e
p

o
rt

 r
e

la
te

s
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
s
o

le
ly

 o
r 

c
o

lle
c
ti
v
e

ly
 w

it
h

 o
th

e
r 

p
e

rs
o
n

s
; 

·
 

W
h
o
 h

o
ld

s
 a

 p
o

s
t 
th

a
t 

is
 p

o
lit

ic
a

lly
 r

e
s
tr

ic
te

d
 b

y
 r

e
a

s
o

n
 o

f 
s
e
c
ti
o

n
 2

(1
) 

(a
),

 (
b

) 
o

r 
(c

) 
o

f 
th

e
 L

o
c
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
a
n

d
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 A

c
t 

1
9

8
9

; 
o

r 

·
 

W
h
o
s
e

 a
n
n

u
a

l 
re

m
u

n
e

ra
ti
o
n

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 a

n
y
 r

e
m

u
n
e

ra
ti
o

n
 f

ro
m

 a
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

s
u

b
s
id

ia
ry

 b
o

d
y
, 
is

 £
1
5

0
,0

0
0

 o
r 

m
o

re
. 

Page 247



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 2
9
 

 T
a

b
le

 6
: 

R
e
m

u
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
 –

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c

il
’s

 S
u

b
s
id

ia
ry

 B
o

d
ie

s
 

2
0

1
3

/1
4

 T
o

ta
l 

R
e

m
u

n
e

r
a

ti
o

n
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

£
 

N
a

m
e

P
o

s
t 

T
it

le

 S
a

la
r
y
, 
F
e

e
s

 

a
n

d
 A

ll
o

w
a

n
c

e
s

  
  
  
  
  
  

£
 

 

P
e

r
fo

r
m

a
n

c
e

 

R
e

la
te

d
 P

a
y
  
  
  
  
  
  

£
 

 B
e

n
e

fi
ts

 O
th

e
r
 

T
h

a
n

 i
n

 C
a

s
h

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

£
 

 T
o

ta
l 

R
e

m
u

n
e

r
a

ti
o

n
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

£
 

 N
o

te
 

2
8

2
,6

0
3

  
  
  
  
  
 

T
o

ta
l

4
0

3
,2

7
1

  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,8

1
3

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

4
0

5
,0

8
4

  
  
  
  
  
 

N
o

te
 1

:6
1

,2
7

6
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

 S
a

n
d

ra
 R

o
s

s
 

 M
a

n
a

g
in

g
 D

ir
e

c
to

r

B
o

n
 A

c
c
o

rd
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 L

td
 

9
3

,3
5

8
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
4

0
,5

0
5

  
  
  
  
  
 

8
0

,8
2

2
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

M
a

n
a

g
in

g
 D

ir
e

c
to

r

A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
 E

x
h

ib
it
io

n
 &

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

c
e

 C
e

n
tr

e
 L

td

M
a

n
a

g
in

g
 D

ir
e

c
to

r

S
p

o
rt

 A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
 L

td
 

1
,8

1
3

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
2

8
,3

5
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
 

8
1

,5
6

3
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 -

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1

B
ri

a
n

 H
o

rs
b

u
rg

h
 r

e
s

ig
n

e
d

 i
n

 F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 2
0

1
5

. 
 T

h
e

 r
e

m
u

n
e

ra
ti
o

n
 r

e
p

o
rt

e
d

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 a

 p
a

y
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
p

a
y
 i
n

 l
ie

u
 o

f 
n

o
ti
c
e

.

2
0

1
4

/1
5

 B
ri

a
n

 H
o

rs
b

u
rg

h
 

A
li
s

ta
ir

 R
o

b
e

rt
s

o
n

-
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
3

0
,1

6
3

  
  
  
  
  
 

8
1

,5
6

3
  
  
  
  
  
  
 9

3
,3

5
8

  
  
  
  
  
  
 

 

P
e

n
s
io

n
 B

e
n

e
fi
ts

 

P
e

n
s
io

n
 b

e
n

e
fi
ts

 f
o

r 
C

o
u
n

c
ill

o
rs

 a
n
d

 l
o

c
a

l 
g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
e

m
p

lo
y
e

e
s
 a

re
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e
 L

o
c
a
l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
P

e
n
s
io

n
 S

c
h

e
m

e
 (

L
G

P
S

).
  

A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

is
 a

 m
e

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

th
e
 

N
o
rt

h
 E

a
s
t 

S
c
o

tl
a
n

d
 P

e
n

s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
 (

N
E

S
P

F
).

  
 

C
o
u

n
c
ill

o
rs

’ 
p

e
n
s
io

n
 b

e
n

e
fi
ts

 a
re

 b
a
s
e
d

 o
n
 c

a
re

e
r 

a
v
e

ra
g

e
 p

a
y
. 

 T
h

e
 C

o
u
n

c
ill

o
r’
s
 p

a
y
 f

o
r 

e
a

c
h
 y

e
a

r 
o

r 
p

a
rt

 y
e

a
r 

e
n

d
in

g
 3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 (

o
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 t

h
e

 p
a

y
 i
n

 t
h

e
 f

in
a

l 
y
e

a
r 

c
o
m

m
e

n
c
in

g
  

  

1
 A

p
ri

l)
 i
s
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e

 i
n

 t
h
e

 c
o

s
t 

o
f 

liv
in

g
, 

a
s
 m

e
a
s
u

re
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 i
n

d
e

x
 (

o
r 

in
d

ic
e

s
) 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 t
h

e
 e

n
d

 o
f 

th
a

t 
y
e

a
r 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 l
a

s
t 

d
a

y
 o

f 
th

e
 m

o
n

th
 i
n

 w
h

ic
h

 t
h

e
ir

 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

h
ip

 o
f 

th
e
 s

c
h

e
m

e
 e

n
d

s
. 

 T
h

e
 t

o
ta

l 
o

f 
th

e
 r

e
v
a

lu
e

d
 p

a
y
 i
s
 t

h
e
n

 d
iv

id
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 p
e

ri
o
d

 o
f 

m
e
m

b
e

rs
h
ip

 t
o

 c
a

lc
u
la

te
 t

h
e

 c
a

re
e

r 
a

v
e

ra
g

e
 p

a
y
. 

 T
h

is
 i
s
 t

h
e

 v
a

lu
e

 u
s
e
d

 t
o

 c
a

lc
u

la
te

 

th
e

 p
e
n

s
io

n
 b

e
n

e
fi
ts

. 
 

F
o

r 
lo

c
a

l 
g
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s
, 

th
is

 i
s
 a

 f
in

a
l 
s
a
la

ry
 p

e
n
s
io

n
 s

c
h

e
m

e
. 

 T
h

is
 m

e
a

n
s
 t

h
a
t 

p
e

n
s
io

n
 b

e
n

e
fi
ts

 a
re

 b
a
s
e

d
 o

n
 t
h

e
 f

in
a

l 
y
e

a
r’
s
 p

a
y
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o
f 

y
e

a
rs

 t
h
a

t 
p

e
rs

o
n

 h
a
s
 

b
e

e
n

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
th

e
 s

c
h

e
m

e
. 

F
ro

m
 1

 A
p

ri
l 
2
0

0
9

 a
 f
iv

e
 t

ie
r 

c
o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
 s

y
s
te

m
 w

a
s
 i
n

tr
o
d

u
c
e

d
 w

it
h

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s
 f

ro
m

 s
c
h
e

m
e

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

 b
e

in
g

 b
a
s
e

d
 o

n
 h

o
w

 m
u

c
h

 p
a

y
 f

a
lls

 i
n

to
 e

a
c
h

 t
ie

r.
 T

h
is

 i
s
 d

e
s
ig

n
e

d
 t
o

 g
iv

e
 

m
o

re
 e

q
u

a
lit

y
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 t

h
e

 c
o
s
t 

a
n

d
 b

e
n

e
fi
ts

 o
f 
s
c
h

e
m

e
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
h
ip

. 

T
h

e
 t

ie
rs

 a
n

d
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
 r

a
te

s
 f

o
r 

2
0

1
4

/1
5
 a

re
 a

s
 f
o

llo
w

s
: 

W
h

o
le

 t
im

e
 p

a
y
 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 r

a
te

 
2

0
1

3
/1

4
  

 
W

h
o

le
 t

im
e

 p
a

y
  

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 r

a
te

 
2

0
1

4
/1

5
  

O
n

 e
a

rn
in

g
s
 u

p
 t
o

 a
n
d

 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 £

1
9

,8
0

0
 

5
.5

%
 

 
O

n
 e

a
rn

in
g

s
 u

p
 t
o

 a
n
d

 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 £

2
0

,3
3

5
 

5
.5

%
 

O
n

 e
a

rn
in

g
s
 a

b
o

v
e

 £
1

9
,8

0
0

 a
n

d
 u

p
 t
o

 £
2

4
,2

0
0
 

7
.2

5
%

 
 

O
n

 e
a

rn
in

g
s
 a

b
o

v
e

 £
2

0
,3

3
5

 a
n

d
 u

p
 t
o

 £
2

4
,8

5
3
 

7
.2

5
%

 

O
n

 e
a

rn
in

g
s
 a

b
o

v
e

 £
2

4
,2

0
0

 a
n

d
 u

p
 t
o

 £
3

3
,2

0
0
 

8
.5

%
 

 
O

n
 e

a
rn

in
g

s
 a

b
o

v
e

 £
2

4
,8

5
3

 a
n

d
 u

p
 t
o

 £
3

4
,0

9
6
 

8
.5

%
 

O
n

 e
a

rn
in

g
s
 a

b
o

v
e

 £
3

3
,2

0
0

 a
n

d
 u

p
 t
o

 £
4

4
,3

0
0
 

9
.5

%
 

 
O

n
 e

a
rn

in
g

s
 a

b
o

v
e

 £
3

4
,0

9
6

 a
n

d
 u

p
 t
o

 £
4

5
,3

9
3
 

9
.5

%
 

O
n

 e
a

rn
in

g
s
 a

b
o

v
e

 £
4

4
,2

0
0
 

1
2

%
 

 
O

n
 e

a
rn

in
g

s
 a

b
o

v
e

 £
4

5
,3

9
3
 

1
2

%
 

Page 248



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 3
0
 

 If
 a

 p
e
rs

o
n

 w
o

rk
s
 p

a
rt

-t
im

e
, 
th

e
ir

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 r

a
te

 i
s
 w

o
rk

e
d

 o
u

t 
o

n
 t

h
e
 w

h
o

le
-t

im
e

 p
a

y
 r

a
te

 f
o

r 
th

e
 j
o
b

 w
it
h

 a
c
tu

a
l 
c
o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
s
 p

a
id

 o
n

 a
c
tu

a
l 
p

a
y
 e

a
rn

e
d

. 
 

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 a

u
to

m
a

ti
c
 e

n
ti
tl
e
m

e
n

t 
to

 a
 l
u
m

p
 s

u
m

. 
 M

e
m

b
e

rs
 m

a
y
 o

p
t 

to
 g

iv
e

 u
p

 (
c
o

m
m

u
te

) 
th

e
ir

 a
n

n
u

a
l 
p

e
n
s
io

n
 f

o
r 

a
 l
u
m

p
 s

u
m

 p
a

y
m

e
n
t 

u
p
 t

o
 t

h
e
 l
im

it
 s

e
t 

b
y
 t

h
e

 F
in

a
n

c
e

 A
c
t 

2
0

0
4

. 
 

T
h

e
 a

c
c
ru

a
l 
ra

te
 g

u
a

ra
n

te
e
s
 a

 p
e

n
s
io

n
 b

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 1

/6
0

th
 o

f 
fi
n

a
l 
p

e
n
s
io

n
a

b
le

 s
a
la

ry
 a

n
d

 y
e

a
rs

 o
f 

p
e

n
s
io

n
a

b
le

 s
e

rv
ic

e
. 

 (
P

ri
o

r 
to

 2
0

0
9

 t
h
e

 a
c
c
ru

a
l 
ra

te
 g

u
a

ra
n
te

e
d

 a
 p

e
n

s
io

n
 b

a
s
e

d
 

o
n

 1
/8

0
th

 a
n

d
 a

 l
u
m

p
 s

u
m

 b
a
s
e

d
 o

n
 3

/8
0
th

 o
f 

fi
n
a

l 
p

e
n
s
io

n
a
b

le
 s

a
la

ry
 a

n
d

 y
e

a
rs

 o
f 
p

e
n
s
io

n
a

b
le

 s
e

rv
ic

e
).

 

T
h

e
 v

a
lu

e
 o

f 
th

e
 a

c
c
ru

e
d

 b
e

n
e
fi
ts

 h
a

s
 b

e
e
n

 c
a
lc

u
la

te
d

 o
n

 t
h

e
 b

a
s
is

 o
f 

th
e

 a
g

e
 a

t 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h

e
 p

e
rs

o
n

 w
ill

 f
ir
s
t 

b
e

c
o
m

e
 e

n
ti
tl
e
d

 t
o

 r
e
c
e

iv
e

 a
 p

e
n
s
io

n
 o

n
 r

e
ti
re

m
e

n
t 

w
it
h

o
u

t 
a

 r
e

d
u
c
ti
o

n
 o

n
 

a
c
c
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
it
s
 p

a
y
m

e
n
t 

a
t 

th
a

t 
a

g
e

; 
w

it
h

o
u
t 

e
x
e

rc
is

in
g

 a
n

y
 o

p
ti
o

n
 t
o

 c
o

m
m

u
te

 t
h

e
ir

 p
e
n

s
io

n
 e

n
ti
tl
e

m
e

n
t 
in

to
 a

 l
u

m
p
 s

u
m

 a
n
d

 w
it
h

o
u

t 
a
n

y
 a

d
ju

s
tm

e
n

t 
fo

r 
th

e
 e

ff
e
c
ts

 o
f 

fu
tu

re
 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
. 

T
h

e
 p

e
n
s
io

n
 f

ig
u

re
s
 s

h
o

w
n

 r
e

la
te

 t
o
 t

h
e
 b

e
n

e
fi
ts

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 p
e

rs
o
n

 h
a

s
 a

c
c
ru

e
d

 a
s
 a

 c
o

n
s
e

q
u
e

n
c
e

 o
f 

th
e

ir
 t

o
ta

l 
lo

c
a

l 
g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
s
e

rv
ic

e
, 

a
n

d
 n

o
t 

n
e

c
e
s
s
a

ri
ly

 j
u

s
t 

th
e

ir
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 

a
p

p
o

in
tm

e
n

t.
 

T
h

e
 s

c
h

e
m

e
’s

 n
o

rm
a

l 
re

ti
re

m
e
n

t 
a

g
e
 f

o
r 

b
o

th
 C

o
u

n
c
ill

o
rs

 a
n

d
 e

m
p
lo

y
e

e
s
 i
s
 6

5
. 

P
e

n
s
io

n
 D

is
c
lo

s
u

re
s
: 

T
a

b
le

 7
: 
 

D
e
ta

ils
 o

f 
p

e
n
s
io

n
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
s
 m

a
d

e
 b

y
 t

h
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

to
 t

h
e

 N
o

rt
h

 E
a

s
t 

S
c
o
tl
a

n
d

 P
e

n
s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
 (

N
E

S
P

F
) 

o
n

 b
e
h

a
lf
 o

f 
S

e
n

io
r 

C
o
u

n
c
ill

o
rs

, 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
ir
 i

n
d

iv
id

u
a
l 

p
e
n

s
io

n
 

e
n

ti
tl
e

m
e

n
ts

 a
s
 a

t 
3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

5
. 

T
a

b
le

 8
: 
 

D
e
ta

ils
 o

f 
p

e
n

s
io

n
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
s
 m

a
d

e
 b

y
 t

h
e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

to
 t

h
e
 N

E
S

P
F

 o
n

 b
e

h
a
lf
 o

f 
S

e
n
io

r 
E

m
p

lo
y
e

e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il,

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

ir
 i

n
d
iv

id
u

a
l 

p
e

n
s
io

n
 e

n
ti
tl
e
m

e
n

ts
 a

s
 a

t 
3
1
 

M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
5

. 

T
a

b
le

 9
: 
 

D
e
ta

ils
 o

f 
p

e
n
s
io

n
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n

s
 m

a
d

e
 b

y
 t

h
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il’

s
 s

u
b
s
id

ia
ry

 b
o

d
ie

s
 i

.e
. 

A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
 E

x
h

ib
it
io

n
 a

n
d

 C
o
n

fe
re

n
c
e

 C
e
n

tr
e

 L
td

, 
S

p
o
rt

 A
b

e
rd

e
e
n

 L
td

 a
n

d
 B

o
n

 A
c
c
o

rd
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 L

td
, 

o
n

 b
e
h

a
lf
 o

f 
th

e
ir
 S

e
n

io
r 

E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s
. 

 
 

Page 249



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 3
1
 

 T
a

b
le

 7
: 

P
e

n
s

io
n

 B
e
n

e
fi

ts
 –

 S
e

n
io

r 
C

o
u

n
c
il

lo
rs

 

 T
h

e
 p

e
n

s
io

n
 b

e
n

e
fi
ts

 s
h

o
w

n
 r

e
la

te
 t
o

 t
h
e

 b
e
n

e
fi
ts

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
h
a

s
 a

c
c
ru

e
d

 a
s
 a

 c
o

n
s
e
q

u
e

n
c
e

 o
f 

th
e
ir

 t
o
ta

l 
lo

c
a

l 
g

o
v
e
rn

m
e

n
t 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 a

n
d

 n
o

t 
ju

s
t 
th

e
ir

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 
a

p
p
o

in
tm

e
n

t.
 

 C
o

u
n

c
il
lo

r
 N

a
m

e
 

 R
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

y
 

 F
o

r
 y

e
a

r
 t

o
 3

1
 

M
a

r
c

h
 2

0
1

4
 

 F
o

r
 y

e
a

r
 t

o
 3

1
 

M
a

r
c

h
 2

0
1

5
 

 A
s

 a
t

3
1

 M
a

r
c

h
 2

0
1

5
 

 D
if

fe
r
e

n
c

e
 

fr
o

m

3
1

 M
a

r
c

h
 2

0
1

4
 

 £
 

 £
 

 £
'0

0
0

 
 £

'0
0

0
 

 P
e

n
s

io
n

 
3

1

 L
u

m
p

 S
u

m
 

2
1

 P
e

n
s

io
n

 
3

1

 L
u

m
p

 S
u

m
 

2
-

 G
e

o
rg

e
 A

d
a

m
 

 L
o

rd
 P

ro
v
o

s
t 

5
,5

3
8

5
,5

9
3

 P
e

n
s

io
n

 
2

1

 P
e

n
s

io
n

 
3

-

 L
u

m
p

 S
u

m
 

2
-

 P
e

n
s

io
n

 
3

1

 L
u

m
p

 S
u

m
 

2
1

 P
e

n
s

io
n

 
4

1

 L
u

m
p

 S
u

m
 

2
-

 P
e

n
s

io
n

 
4

1

 L
u

m
p

 S
u

m
 

2
-

 P
e

n
s

io
n

 
5

5

 L
u

m
p

 S
u

m
 

9
9

 L
e

s
le

y
 D

u
n

b
a

r 
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 S
p

o
k
e

s
p

e
rs

o
n

 (
fr

o
m

 8
 O

c
to

b
e

r 
2

0
1

4
) 

4
,1

5
4

4
,1

9
5

 P
e

n
s

io
n

 
1

-

A
n

d
re

w
 F

in
la

y
s

o
n

V
ic

e
 C

o
n

v
e

n
e

r,
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t
 -

3
,1

9
6

 P
e

n
s

io
n

 
1

1

 F
ra

s
e

r 
F

o
rs

y
th

C
o

n
v
e

n
e

r,
 L

ic
e

n
s

in
g

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
4

,9
9

9
2

,9
0

2
 P

e
n

s
io

n
 

1
-

 P
e

n
s

io
n

 
3

1

 L
u

m
p

 S
u

m
 

1
-

 R
o

s
s

 G
ra

n
t 

 R
e

g
e

n
e

ra
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 T
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
 S

p
o

k
e

s
p

e
rs

o
n

 (
fr

o
m

 8
 O

c
to

b
e

r 
2

0
1

4
) 

4
,1

5
4

4
,1

9
5

 P
e

n
s

io
n

 
1

-

 P
e

n
s

io
n

 
3

 -

 L
u

m
p

 S
u

m
 

2
 -

 P
e

n
s

io
n

 
3

 -

 L
u

m
p

 S
u

m
 

1
 -

 R
a

m
s

a
y
 M

il
n

e
 

 C
o

n
v
e

n
e

r,
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
4

,1
5

4
4

,1
9

5
 P

e
n

s
io

n
 

1
 -

 J
e

a
n

 M
o

rr
is

o
n

 M
B

E
 

 V
ic

e
 C

o
n

v
e

n
e

r,
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it
ie

s
, 
H

o
u

s
in

g
 a

n
d

 I
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

4
,1

5
1

4
,1

9
5

 P
e

n
s

io
n

 
1

 -

 A
n

g
e

la
 T

a
y
lo

r 
 C

o
n

v
e

n
e

r,
 E

d
u

c
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 C
h

il
d

re
n

's
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 (

fr
o

m
 8

 O
c
to

b
e

r 
2

0
1

4
) 

4
,1

5
4

4
,8

6
5

 P
e

n
s

io
n

 
1

 -

 P
e

n
s

io
n

 
1

 -

 P
e

n
s

io
n

 
3

1

 L
u

m
p

 S
u

m
 

2
1

 P
e

n
s

io
n

 
2

 -

 L
u

m
p

 S
u

m
 

1
 -

 S
c
o

tt
 C

a
rl

e
 

 C
o

n
v
e

n
e

r,
 L

ic
e

n
s

in
g

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 (

fr
o

m
 8

 O
c
to

b
e

r 
2

0
1

4
) 

 -
2

,0
0

3
 P

e
n

s
io

n
 

1
1

 P
e

n
s

io
n

 
5

0
1

5

 S
u

b
 T

o
ta

l 
8

7
,9

0
0

9
2

,1
7

9
 L

u
m

p
 S

u
m

 
2

8
1

2

5
,5

3
8

5
,5

9
3

3
,0

8
4

4
,0

5
3

1
,4

8
5

 -

5
,2

6
1

5
,3

1
4

4
,1

5
4

4
,1

9
5

7
,3

8
4

5
,1

4
3

 -
1

,5
3

8

4
,7

6
8

4
,1

9
5

 A
c

c
r
u

e
d

 P
e

n
s

io
n

 B
e

n
e

fi
ts

 

 C
o

n
v
e

n
e

r,
 P

e
n

s
io

n
s

 P
a

n
e

l 

 D
e

p
u

te
 C

o
u

n
c
il
 L

e
a

d
e

r 

 J
e

n
n

if
e

r 
L

a
in

g
 

 L
e

a
d

e
r 

o
f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il
 (

fr
o

m
 1

5
 M

a
y
 2

0
1

4
) 

 D
e

p
u

te
 P

ro
v
o

s
t 

 C
o

n
v
e

n
e

r,
 A

p
p

e
a

ls
 (

fr
o

m
 8

 O
c
to

b
e

r 
2

0
1

4
) 

 C
o

n
v
e

n
e

r,
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it
ie

s
, 
H

o
u

s
in

g
 a

n
d

 I
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

5
,5

3
8

7
,2

3
3

 M
a

ri
e

 B
o

u
lt
o

n
 

 J
o

h
n

 R
e

y
n

o
ld

s
 

 Y
v
o

n
n

e
 A

ll
a

n
 

 N
e

il
 C

o
o

n
e

y
 

 B
a

rn
e

y
 C

ro
c
k
e

tt
 

5
,5

9
3

  
V

ic
e

 C
o

n
v
e

n
e

r,
 A

u
d

it
 a

n
d

 R
is

k
 (

u
n

ti
l 
2

1
 A

u
g

u
s

t 
2

0
1

3
) 

 C
o

n
v
e

n
e

r,
 A

u
d

it
, 
R

is
k
 a

n
d

 S
c
ru

ti
n

y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

 C
a

ll
u

m
 M

c
C

a
ig

 

 A
il
e

e
n

 M
a

lo
n

e
 

 I
n

-y
e

a
r
 P

e
n

s
io

n
 C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

s
 b

y
 

A
C

C
 

 V
ic

e
 C

o
n

v
e

n
e

r,
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it
ie

s
, 
H

o
u

s
in

g
 a

n
d

 I
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 (

fr
o

m
 8

 

O
c
to

b
e

r 
2

0
1

4
) 

 C
o

n
v
e

n
e

r,
 P

e
ti
ti
o

n
s

 (
fr

o
m

 8
 O

c
to

b
e

r 
2

0
1

4
) 

 A
la

n
 D

o
n

n
e

ll
y
 

 G
o

rd
o

n
 G

ra
h

a
m

 

5
,5

3
8

5
,5

9
3

4
,1

5
4

4
,1

9
5

4
,1

5
4

4
,1

9
5

5
,5

3
8

 I
a

n
 Y

u
il
l 

 V
ic

e
-C

o
n

v
e

n
e

r,
 A

u
d

it
, 
R

is
k
 a

n
d

 S
c
ru

ti
n

y
 

 C
o

n
v
e

n
e

r,
 F

in
a

n
c
e

, 
P

o
li
c
y
 a

n
d

 R
e

s
o

u
rc

e
s

 
 W

il
li
a

m
 Y

o
u

n
g

 

 R
o

s
s

 T
h

o
m

s
o

n
 

 V
ic

e
 C

o
n

v
e

n
e

r,
 F

in
a

n
c
e

, 
P

o
li
c
y
 a

n
d

 R
e

s
o

u
rc

e
s

 (
fr

o
m

 8
 O

c
to

b
e

r 
2

0
1

4
) 

Page 250



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 3
2
 

 T
a

b
le

 8
: 

P
e

n
s

io
n

 B
e
n

e
fi

ts
 –

 S
e

n
io

r 
E

m
p

lo
y
e

e
s

 

 N
a

m
e

 
 P

o
s

t 
T

it
le

 

 F
o

r
 y

e
a

r
 t

o

3
1

 M
a

r
c

h
 2

0
1

4
 

 F
o

r
 y

e
a

r
 t

o

3
1

 M
a

r
c

h
 2

0
1

5
 

 A
s

 a
t

3
1

 M
a

r
c

h
 2

0
1

5
 

 D
if

fe
r
e

n
c

e
 f

r
o

m

3
1

 M
a

r
c

h
 2

0
1

4
 

 £
 

 £
 

 £
'0

0
0

 
 £

'0
0

0
 

 A
n

g
e

la
 S

c
o

tt
 

 C
h

ie
f 
E

x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 (
fr

o
m

 1
 J

u
ly

 2
0

1
4

)

D
ir

e
c
to

r 
o

f 
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 (
u

n
ti
l 
3

0
 J

u
n

e
 2

0
1

4
) 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 7

,7
4

2
 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

6
,8

7
1

 
 P

e
n

s
io

n
 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 5

2
 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 5

1
 

 D
ir

e
c
to

r 
o

f 
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 (
u

n
ti
l 
3

0
 J

u
n

e
 2

0
1

4
) 

 V
a

le
ri

e
 W

a
tt
s

 
 C

h
ie

f 
E

x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 (
u

n
ti
l 
3

0
 J

u
n

e
 2

0
1

4
)

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

7
,6

4
8

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 6

,9
6

2
 

 P
e

n
s

io
n

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 8

3
 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

 

 G
a

y
le

 G
o

rm
a

n
 

 D
ir

e
c
to

r 
o

f 
E

d
u

c
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 C
h

il
d

re
n

's
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

1
,4

0
9

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

1
,6

2
3

 
 P

e
n

s
io

n
 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

 

 E
w

a
n

 S
u

th
e

rl
a

n
d

 
 A

c
ti
n

g
 D

ir
e

c
to

r 
o

f 
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 (
fr

o
m

 1
 J

u
n

e
 2

0
1

4
) 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

,6
7

7
 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

8
,0

1
6

 
 P

e
n

s
io

n
 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

8
 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 7

 

 L
u

m
p

 S
u

m
 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 8

3
 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 9

 

 S
te

w
a

rt
 C

a
rr

u
th

 
 D

ir
e

c
to

r 
o

f 
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 (
u

n
ti
l 
2

 A
u

g
u

s
t 
2

0
1

3
) 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 7

,2
7

3
 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
- 

 P
e

n
s

io
n

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
- 

(7
)

 P
a

u
l 
F

le
m

in
g

 
 A

c
ti
n

g
 D

ir
e

c
to

r 
o

f 
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

,7
3

5
 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
- 

 P
e

n
s

io
n

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
- 

(5
)

 (
fr

o
m

 1
6

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
3

 u
n

ti
l 
1

 N
o

v
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
3

) 

 P
e

te
 L

e
o

n
a

rd
 

 D
ir

e
c
to

r 
o

f 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 a

n
d

 I
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

1
,4

0
9

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

1
,6

2
3

 
 P

e
n

s
io

n
 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

5
 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

 

 L
u

m
p

 S
u

m
 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 7

2
 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

 

 E
li
z
a

b
e

th
 T

a
y
lo

r 
 T

ra
n

s
it
io

n
in

g
 D

ir
e

c
to

r 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

0
,6

9
6

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

1
,6

2
3

 
 P

e
n

s
io

n
 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

9
 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 9

 

 L
u

m
p

 S
u

m
 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
1

1
5

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

8
 

 F
re

d
 M

c
B

ri
d

e
 

 D
ir

e
c
to

r 
o

f 
S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 a
n

d
 W

e
ll
b

e
in

g
 (

u
n

ti
l 
3

0
 S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1

3
) 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

0
,0

6
2

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
- 

 P
e

n
s

io
n

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
- 

(3
7

)

 L
u

m
p

 S
u

m
 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
- 

(8
6

)

 G
o

rd
o

n
 M

c
In

to
s

h
 

 T
ra

n
s

it
io

n
in

g
 D

ir
e

c
to

r 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

1
,4

0
9

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

1
,6

2
3

 
 P

e
n

s
io

n
 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

6
 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

 

 L
u

m
p

 S
u

m
 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
1

0
3

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

 

 S
te

v
e

n
 W

h
y
te

 
 H

e
a

d
 o

f 
F

in
a

n
c
e

 (
s

.9
5

 O
ff
ic

e
r)

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

3
,5

0
9

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

5
,8

6
9

 
 P

e
n

s
io

n
 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

2
 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

 

 L
u

m
p

 S
u

m
 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

0
 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

 

 B
a

rr
y
 J

e
n

k
in

s
  

 H
e

a
d

 o
f 
F

in
a

n
c
e

 (
s

.9
5

 O
ff
ic

e
r)

 (
u

n
ti
l 
3

1
 A

u
g

u
s

t 
2

0
1

3
) 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 6

,5
4

7
 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
- 

 P
e

n
s

io
n

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
- 

(3
0

)

 J
a

n
e

 M
a

c
E

a
c
h

ra
n

 
 H

e
a

d
 o

f 
L

e
g

a
l 
a

n
d

 D
e

m
o

c
ra

ti
c
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 (

M
o

n
it
o

ri
n

g
 O

ff
ic

e
r)

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

5
,9

4
3

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

5
,8

6
9

 
 P

e
n

s
io

n
 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

5
 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

 

 L
u

m
p

 S
u

m
 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 8

1
 

(1
)

 C
ia

ra
n

 M
o

n
a

g
h

a
n

 
 H

e
a

d
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e

, 
O

ff
ic

e
 o

f 
C

h
ie

f 
E

x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

5
,0

4
2

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

5
,1

9
2

 
 P

e
n

s
io

n
 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

3
 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

 

 L
u

m
p

 S
u

m
 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 7

6
 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

 

 P
e

n
s

io
n

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
3

9
7

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

 

 T
o

ta
l 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
1

8
4

,1
0

1
 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
1

8
5

,2
7

1
 

 L
u

m
p

 S
u

m
 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
5

7
0

 
(5

5
)

 I
n

-y
e

a
r
 P

e
n

s
io

n
 C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

s
 b

y
 

A
C

C
 

 A
c

c
r
u

e
d

 P
e

n
s

io
n

 B
e

n
e

fi
ts

 

 T
h

e
 p

e
n

s
io

n
 b

e
n

e
fi
ts

 s
h

o
w

n
 r

e
la

te
 t
o

 t
h
e

 b
e
n

e
fi
ts

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
h
a

s
 a

c
c
ru

e
d

 a
s
 a

 c
o

n
s
e
q

u
e

n
c
e

 o
f 

th
e
ir

 t
o
ta

l 
lo

c
a

l 
g

o
v
e
rn

m
e

n
t 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 a

n
d

 n
o

t 
ju

s
t 
th

e
ir

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 
a

p
p
o

in
tm

e
n

t.
  

T
h

is
 m

a
y
 b

e
 e

n
h

a
n
c
e

d
 i
n

 s
o

m
e

 c
a
s
e
s
 w

h
e

re
 t

h
e

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
 h

a
s
 t

ra
n

s
fe

rr
e

d
 i
n

 a
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 p

e
n

s
io

n
 f

ro
m

 a
n

o
th

e
r 

p
e
n

s
io

n
 s

c
h

e
m

e
.  

Page 251



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 3
3
 

 T
a

b
le

 9
: 

P
e

n
s

io
n

 B
e
n

e
fi

ts
 –

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c

il
’s

 S
u

b
s

id
ia

ry
 B

o
d

ie
s

 

 N
a

m
e

 
 P

o
s

t 
T

it
le

 

 F
o

r 
y
e

a
r 

to

3
1

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
4

 

 F
o

r 
y
e

a
r 

to

3
1

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
5

 

 A
s

 a
t

3
1

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
5

 

 D
if

fe
re

n
c

e
 f

ro
m

3
1

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
4

 
 N

o
te

 

 £
 

 £
 

 £
'0

0
0

 
 £

'0
0

0
 

 B
ri

a
n

 H
o

rs
b

u
rg

h
 

 M
a

n
a

g
in

g
 D

ir
e

c
to

r,
 A

b
e

rd
e

e
n

 E
xh

ib
it
io

n
 

&
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
c
e

 C
e

n
tr

e
 L

td
 

3
0

,2
5

4
3

0
,3

9
6

n
/a

n
/a

  
  
  
  
 1

 

 S
a

n
d

ra
 R

o
s

s
 

M
a

n
a

g
in

g
 D

ir
e

c
to

r,
 B

o
n

 A
c
c
o

rd
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s

 L
td

8
,0

6
1

1
4

,1
9

0
P

e
n

s
io

n
3

2

 T
o

ta
l 

4
8

,7
4

1
5

5
,0

6
4

 T
O

T
A

L
 

4
2

3

 P
e

n
s

io
n

 

 I
n

-y
e

a
r 

P
e

n
s

io
n

 C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s

 
 A

c
c

ru
e

d
 P

e
n

s
io

n
 B

e
n

e
fi

ts
 

 A
li
s

ta
ir

 R
o

b
e

rt
s

o
n

 
 M

a
n

a
g

in
g

 D
ir

e
c
to

r,
 S

p
o

rt
 A

b
e

rd
e

e
n

 L
td

 
1

0
,4

2
6

1
0

,4
7

8
3

9
1

 

N
o

te
 1

: 
A

b
e

rd
e

e
n

 E
x
h

ib
it
io

n
 &

 C
o
n
fe

re
n

c
e
 C

e
n

tr
e
 L

td
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
te

s
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 a

 m
o
n

e
y
 p

u
rc

h
a
s
e

 p
e

n
s
io

n
 s

c
h
e

m
e
 f

o
r 

M
r 

H
o

rs
b

u
rg

h
 a

n
d

 t
h
e

re
fo

re
 a

ll 
th

e
 b

e
n

e
fi
ts

 t
h

a
t 

m
a

y
 b

e
c
o

m
e

 

p
a

y
a

b
le

 a
re

 r
e
ti
re

m
e

n
t 

b
e
n

e
fi
ts

, 
th

e
 r

a
te

 a
n

d
 a

m
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 c

a
lc

u
la

te
d

 b
y
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 p

a
y
m

e
n

ts
 m

a
d

e
 b

y
 t

h
e

 p
e

rs
o

n
 (

o
r 

o
n

 b
e

h
a

lf
 o

f 
th

e
 p

e
rs

o
n
) 

a
n

d
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 

n
o

t 
a

v
e

ra
g

e
 s

a
la

ry
 b

e
n

e
fi
ts

. 
 A

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 n

o
 a

c
c
ru

e
d

 p
e
n

s
io

n
 b

e
n

e
fi
ts

 a
re

 s
h

o
w

n
. 

      A
n

g
e

la
 S

c
o
tt
 

C
h
ie

f 
E

x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

  

 2
9

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
5
 

  

C
o
u

n
c
ill

o
r 

J
e
n

n
if
e

r 
L
a

in
g
 

L
e

a
d

e
r 

o
f 

th
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

 

Page 252



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 3
4
 

 M
o

v
e

m
e

n
t 

in
 R

e
s

e
rv

e
s

 S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
 T

h
is

 s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
s
h

o
w

s
 t

h
e

 m
o

v
e

m
e

n
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
re

s
e

rv
e
s
 h

e
ld

 b
y
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

a
n
a

ly
s
e
d
 i
n

to
 u

s
a
b

le
 r

e
s
e

rv
e
s
 (

th
o

s
e

 t
h
a

t 
c
a
n

 b
e
 a

p
p
lie

d
 t

o
 f
u

n
d
 e

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 o

r 
re

d
u
c
e

 l
o

c
a

l 

ta
x
a

ti
o

n
) 

a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
re

s
e

rv
e

s
. 
 

  

G
en

er
al

 

Fu
nd

 

B
al

an
ce

 

£'
00

0

E
ar

m
ar

ke
d 

G
en

er
al

 F
un

d 

R
es

er
ve

s 

£'
00

0

H
ou

si
ng

 

R
ev

en
ue

 

Ac
co

un
t 

£'
00

0

E
ar

m
ar

ke
d 

H
R

A 

R
es

er
ve

s 

£'
00

0

S
ta

tu
to

ry
 a

nd
 

O
th

er
 

R
es

er
ve

s 

£'
00

0

C
ap

ita
l 

R
ec

ei
pt

s 

R
es

er
ve

 

£'
00

0

C
ap

ita
l G

ra
nt

s 

U
na

pp
lie

d 

Ac
co

un
t  

   
   

   
   

£'
00

0

To
ta

l U
sa

bl
e 

R
es

er
ve

s 

£'
00

0

To
ta

l U
nu

sa
bl

e 

R
es

er
ve

s 

£'
00

0

To
ta

l C
ou

nc
il 

R
es

er
ve

s 

£'
00

0

B
al

an
ce

 a
t 1

 A
pr

il 
20

13
(1

1,
29

1)
(3

7,
93

8)
(5

,9
79

)
(2

,4
31

)
(5

1,
05

0)
-

   
   

   
(9

7)
(1

08
,7

86
)

(9
68

,9
38

)
(1

,0
77

,7
24

)

M
ov

em
en

t i
n 

R
es

er
ve

s 
du

ri
ng

 2
01

3/
14

(S
ur

pl
us

) o
r d

ef
ic

it 
on

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 o

f s
er

vi
ce

s
1,

25
2

0
20

,6
13

0
0

0
0

21
,8

65
0

21
,8

65

O
th

er
 C

om
pr

eh
en

si
ve

 In
co

m
e 

an
d 

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
(1

09
,0

62
)

(1
09

,0
62

)

To
ta

l C
om

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 In

co
m

e 
an

d 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

1,
25

2
0

20
,6

13
0

0
0

0
21

,8
65

(1
09

,0
62

)
(8

7,
19

7)

Ad
ju

st
m

en
ts

 b
et

w
ee

n 
ac

co
un

tin
g 

ba
si

s 
&

 

fu
nd

in
g 

ba
si

s 
un

de
r r

eg
ul

at
io

ns
 (n

ot
e 

5)
(1

6,
11

2)
0

(2
1,

60
9)

0
7,

81
2

0
0

(2
9,

90
9)

29
,9

09
0

N
et

 (I
nc

re
as

e)
/D

ec
re

as
e 

be
fo

re
 T

ra
ns

fe
rs

 to
 

Ea
rm

ar
ke

d 
R

es
er

ve
s

(1
4,

86
0)

0
(9

96
)

0
7,

81
2

0
0

(8
,0

44
)

(7
9,

15
3)

(8
7,

19
7)

Tr
an

sf
er

s 
to

/fr
om

 E
ar

m
ar

ke
d 

R
es

er
ve

s 
(n

ot
e 

6)
14

,8
60

(7
,9

18
)

26
1

(2
49

)
(6

,9
54

)
0

0
0

0
0

(In
cr

ea
se

)/D
ec

re
as

e 
in

 2
01

3/
14

0
(7

,9
18

)
(7

35
)

(2
49

)
85

8
0

0
(8

,0
44

)
(7

9,
15

3)
(8

7,
19

7)

B
al

an
ce

 a
t 3

1 
M

ar
ch

 2
01

4 
ca

rr
ie

d 
fo

rw
ar

d
(1

1,
29

1)
(4

5,
85

6)
(6

,7
14

)
(2

,6
80

)
(5

0,
19

2)
0

(9
7)

(1
16

,8
30

)
(1

,0
48

,0
91

)
(1

,1
64

,9
21

)

Page 253



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 3
5
 

    
 

Ge
ne

ra
l 

Fu
nd

 

Ba
la

nc
e 

£'0
00

Ea
rm

ar
ke

d 

Ge
ne

ra
l F

un
d 

Re
se

rve
s 

£'0
00

Ho
us

in
g 

Re
ve

nu
e 

Ac
co

un
t £

'00
0

Ea
rm

ar
ke

d

 H
RA

 

Re
se

rve
s

 £
'00

0

St
at

ut
or

y a
nd

 

Ot
he

r 

Re
se

rve
s

 £
'00

0

Ca
pi

ta
l R

ec
ei

pt
s

 R
es

er
ve

 

£'0
00

Ca
pi

ta
l G

ra
nt

s 

Un
ap

pl
ie

d

 A
cc

ou
nt

£'0
00

To
ta

l U
sa

bl
e

 R
es

er
ve

s

 £
'0

00

To
ta

l U
nu

sa
bl

e

 R
es

er
ve

s

 £
'00

0

To
ta

l C
ou

nc
il 

Re
se

rv
es

 £
'0

00

Ba
la

nc
e 

at
 3

1 
M

ar
ch

 2
01

4 
br

ou
gh

t f
or

w
ar

d
(1

1,
29

1)
(4

5,
85

6)
(6

,7
14

)
(2

,6
80

)
(5

0,
19

2)
-

    
    

    
    

    
   

(9
7)

(1
16

,8
30

)
(1

,0
48

,0
91

)
(1

,1
64

,9
21

)

M
ov

em
en

t i
n 

Re
se

rv
es

 d
ur

in
g 

20
14

/1
5

(S
ur

pl
us

) o
r d

ef
ici

t o
n 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 s
er

vic
es

(8
,7

43
)

0
17

,9
83

0
0

0
0

9,
24

0
0

9,
24

0

Ot
he

r C
om

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 In

co
m

e 
an

d 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

(3
5,

44
0)

(3
5,

44
0)

To
ta

l C
om

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 In

co
m

e 
an

d 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

(8
,7

43
)

0
17

,9
83

0
0

0
0

9,
24

0
(3

5,
44

0)
(2

6,
20

0)

Ad
ju

st
m

en
ts

 b
et

we
en

 a
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

ba
si

s 
& 

fu
nd

in
g 

ba
si

s 
un

de
r r

eg
ul

at
io

ns
 (n

ot
e 

5)
(1

6,
54

7)
0

(2
1,

77
3)

0
9,

70
6

0
0

(2
8,

61
4)

28
,6

14
0

Ne
t (

In
cr

ea
se

)/D
ec

re
as

e 
be

fo
re

 T
ra

ns
fe

rs
 to

 

Ea
rm

ar
ke

d 
Re

se
rv

es
(2

5,
29

0)
0

(3
,7

90
)

0
9,

70
6

0
0

(1
9,

37
4)

(6
,8

26
)

(2
6,

20
0)

Tr
an

sf
er

s 
to

/fr
om

 E
ar

m
ar

ke
d 

Re
se

rve
s 

(n
ot

e 
6)

25
,2

90
(7

,6
81

)
2,

44
9

27
8

(1
2,

15
8)

0
0

8,
18

3
(8

,1
83

)
0

(In
cr

ea
se

)/D
ec

re
as

e 
in

 Y
ea

r
0

(7
,6

81
)

(1
,3

41
)

27
8

(2
,4

52
)

0
0

(1
1,

19
1)

(1
5,

00
9)

(2
6,

20
0)

Ba
la

nc
e 

at
 3

1 
M

ar
ch

 2
01

5
(1

1,
29

1)
(5

3,
53

7)
(8

,0
55

)
(2

,4
02

)
(5

2,
64

4)
0

(9
7)

(1
28

,0
26

)
(1

,0
63

,1
01

)
(1

,1
91

,1
27

)

Page 254



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 3
6
 

 C
o

m
p

re
h

e
n

s
iv

e
 I

n
c

o
m

e
 a

n
d

 E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

T
h

is
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
t 
s
h

o
w

s
 t

h
e

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 c

o
s
t 

in
 t
h

e
 y

e
a

r 
o

f 
p

ro
v
id

in
g

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 i
n

 a
c
c
o

rd
a

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 I
F

R
S

. 

G
r
o

s
s

 

E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

r
e

 

£
'0

0
0

G
r
o

s
s

 

In
c

o
m

e
 

£
'0

0
0

N
e

t
 

E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

r
e

 

£
'0

0
0

G
r
o

s
s

 

E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

r
e

 

£
'0

0
0

G
r
o

s
s

 

In
c

o
m

e
 

£
'0

0
0

N
e

t
 

E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

r
e

 

£
'0

0
0

5
,3

9
7

(
2

,9
9

4
)

2
,4

0
3

C
e

n
tr

a
l 
S

e
r
v
ic

e
s

 t
o

 t
h

e
 P

u
b

li
c

5
,6

9
2

(
3

,5
3

3
)

2
,1

5
9

4
1

,5
1

8
(
7

,6
7

2
)

3
3

,8
4

6
C

u
lt
u

r
a

l 
a

n
d

 R
e

la
te

d
 S

e
r
v
ic

e
s

4
3

,5
8

9
(
9

,4
1

4
)

3
4

,1
7

5

1
8

3
,2

6
9

(
1

1
,2

6
5

)
1

7
2

,0
0

4
E

d
u

c
a

ti
o

n
 S

e
r
v
ic

e
s

1
9

1
,9

1
8

(
1

0
,5

4
3

)
1

8
1

,3
7

5

3
9

,3
7

4
(
9

,2
2

6
)

3
0

,1
4

8
E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
S

e
r
v
ic

e
s

4
2

,2
4

7
(
1

1
,5

2
9

)
3

0
,7

1
8

1
6

9
,3

1
5

(
1

4
8

,4
4

0
)

2
0

,8
7

5
H

o
u

s
in

g
 S

e
r
v
ic

e
s

1
8

2
,3

7
4

(
1

5
5

,3
5

1
)

2
7

,0
2

3

1
5

,6
2

3
(
6

,8
0

3
)

8
,8

2
0

P
la

n
n

in
g

 a
n

d
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
S

e
r
v
ic

e
s

1
6

,7
7

7
(
7

,6
8

1
)

9
,0

9
6

3
2

,8
5

0
(
1

4
,1

4
4

)
1

8
,7

0
6

R
o

a
d

s
 a

n
d

 T
r
a

n
s

p
o

r
t 
S

e
r
v
ic

e
s

3
4

,3
0

8
(
1

5
,4

3
3

)
1

8
,8

7
5

1
7

2
,3

5
0

(
3

7
,9

1
4

)
1

3
4

,4
3

6
S

o
c
ia

l 
W

o
r
k
 S

e
r
v
ic

e
s

1
7

3
,4

9
7

(
3

7
,5

6
7

)
1

3
5

,9
3

0

7
,2

0
7

(
5

4
9

)
6

,6
5

8
C

o
r
p

o
r
a

te
 a

n
d

 D
e

m
o

c
r
a

ti
c
 C

o
r
e

6
,3

8
6

(
3

4
4

)
6

,0
4

2

7
,9

4
6

1
5

1
8

,0
9

7
N

o
n

 D
is

tr
ib

u
te

d
 C

o
s

ts
1

2
,9

1
2

1
,3

4
7

1
4

,2
5

9

1
,4

6
3

0
1

,4
6

3
J
o

in
t 
B

o
a

r
d

s
1

,4
3

3
0

1
,4

3
3

6
7

6
,3

1
2

(
2

3
8

,8
5

6
)

4
3

7
,4

5
6

C
o

s
t
 o

f
 S

e
r
v
ic

e
s

7
1

1
,1

3
3

(
2

5
0

,0
4

8
)

4
6

1
,0

8
5

0
(
2

,6
9

5
)

(
2

,6
9

5
)

O
th

e
r
 O

p
e

r
a

ti
n

g
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

r
e

 (
n

o
te

 7
)

0
(
6

,9
3

2
)

(
6

,9
3

2
)

7
9

,2
4

1
(
4

7
,9

6
4

)
3

1
,2

7
7

F
in

a
n

c
in

g
 a

n
d

 I
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
In

c
o

m
e

 a
n

d
 

E
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

r
e

 (
n

o
te

 8
)

7
2

,6
1

3
(
4

8
,0

3
0

)
2

4
,5

8
3

0
(
4

4
4

,1
7

4
)

(
4

4
4

,1
7

4
)

T
a

x
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 N
o

n
 S

p
e

c
if
ic

 G
r
a

n
t 
In

c
o

m
e

 (
n

o
te

 9
)

0
(
4

6
9

,4
9

6
)

(
4

6
9

,4
9

6
)

7
5

5
,5

5
3

(
7

3
3

,6
8

9
)

2
1

,8
6

4
(
S

u
r
p

lu
s

)
 o

r
 D

e
f
ic

it
 o

n
 P

r
o

v
is

io
n

 o
f
 

S
e

r
v
ic

e
s

 (
n

o
t
e

 1
7

)
7

8
3

,7
4

6
(
7

7
4

,5
0

6
)

9
,2

4
0

(
1

7
,2

4
5

)
(
S

u
r
p

lu
s

)
/d

e
fi
c
it
 o

n
 r

e
v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
P

r
o

p
e

r
ty

, 

P
la

n
t 
a

n
d

 E
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t 
a

s
s

e
ts

(
6

8
,8

9
2

)

0
Im

p
a

ir
m

e
n

t 
lo

s
s

e
s

 o
n

 n
o

n
 c

u
r
r
e

n
t 
a

s
s

e
ts

 

c
h

a
r
g

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 R

e
v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 R

e
s

e
r
v
e

0

6
2

(
S

u
r
p

lu
s

)
/d

e
fi
c
it
 o

n
 r

e
v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

v
a

il
a

b
le

 

fo
r
 s

a
le

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
a

s
s

e
ts

2
3

3

(
9

1
,8

8
0

)
A

c
tu

a
r
ia

l 
(
g

a
in

s
)
/l
o

s
s

e
s

 o
n

 p
e

n
s

io
n

 

a
s

s
e

ts
/l
ia

b
il
it
ie

s
3

3
,2

1
9

(
1

0
9

,0
6

3
)

O
t
h

e
r
 C

o
m

p
r
e

h
e

n
s

iv
e

 I
n

c
o

m
e

 a
n

d
 

E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

r
e

(
3

5
,4

4
0

)

(
8

7
,1

9
9

)
T

o
t
a

l 
C

o
m

p
r
e

h
e

n
s

iv
e

 I
n

c
o

m
e

 a
n

d
 

E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

r
e

(
2

6
,2

0
0

)

2
0

1
3

/1
4

2
0

1
4

/1
5

Page 255



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 3
7
 

 B
a
la

n
c

e
 S

h
e

e
t 

T
h

e
 B

a
la

n
c
e

 S
h
e

e
t 
s
h

o
w

s
 t

h
e
 v

a
lu

e
 o

f 
th

e
 a

s
s
e

ts
 a

n
d

 l
ia

b
ili

ti
e

s
 r

e
c
o

g
n

is
e

d
 b

y
 t
h

e
 C

o
u
n

c
il.

  
T

h
e

 n
e

t 
a
s
s
e

ts
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u
n

c
il 

a
re

 m
a

tc
h

e
d

 b
y
 t
h

e
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

s
 h

e
ld

 b
y
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il.

  
 

 
 

1
 
A

p
r
i
l
 
2

0
1

3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

£
'
0

0
0

3
1

 
M

a
r
c

h
 
2

0
1

4
 

£
'
0

0
0

N
o

t
e

3
1

 
M

a
r
c

h
 
2

0
1

5
 

£
'
0

0
0

1
,
7

9
6

,
4

2
2

1
,
7

9
0

,
1

0
7

P
r
o

p
e

r
t
y
,
 
P

l
a

n
t
 
&

 
E

q
u

i
p

m
e

n
t

3
0

1
,
8

1
6

,
3

1
3

1
5

0
,
7

1
5

1
5

1
,
8

8
1

H
e

r
i
t
a

g
e

 
A

s
s

e
t
s

2
9

1
7

1
,
3

7
0

8
3

,
2

8
8

8
4

,
7

7
1

I
n

v
e

s
t
m

e
n

t
 
P

r
o

p
e

r
t
y

2
7

8
4

,
8

7
0

3
8

8
1

8
0

I
n

t
a

n
g

i
b

l
e

 
A

s
s

e
t
s

2
8

8
0

1
0

,
8

9
7

1
0

,
8

3
5

L
o

n
g

 
T

e
r
m

 
I
n

v
e

s
t
m

e
n

t
s

4
0

1
0

,
6

0
2

9
,
4

1
6

1
3

,
8

7
0

L
o

n
g

 
T

e
r
m

 
D

e
b

t
o

r
s

4
0

2
2

,
1

2
1

2
,
0

5
1

,
1

2
6

2
,
0

5
1

,
6

4
4

L
o

n
g

 
T

e
r
m

 
A

s
s

e
t
s

2
,
1

0
5

,
3

5
6

3
6

,
4

4
5

1
8

,
0

4
7

C
a

s
h

 
a

n
d

 
C

a
s

h
 
E

q
u

i
v
a

l
e

n
t
s

1
6

4
4

,
1

7
9

2
0

,
3

4
1

2
5

,
2

3
4

S
h

o
r
t
 
T

e
r
m

 
I
n

v
e

s
t
m

e
n

t
s

4
0

4
0

,
1

9
9

6
5

,
2

4
2

5
7

,
3

1
3

S
h

o
r
t
 
T

e
r
m

 
D

e
b

t
o

r
s

3
5

5
4

,
4

2
9

1
,
6

5
4

1
,
5

0
7

I
n

v
e

n
t
o

r
i
e

s
3

4
1

,
5

0
5

5
,
7

3
1

2
,
2

0
6

A
s

s
e

t
s

 
H

e
l
d

 
f
o

r
 
S

a
l
e

3
3

3
,
4

1
2

1
2

9
,
4

1
3

1
0

4
,
3

0
7

C
u

r
r
e

n
t
 
A

s
s

e
t
s

1
4

3
,
7

2
4

(
1

2
1

,
6

6
0

)
(
1

1
7

,
6

0
8

)
S

h
o

r
t
 
T

e
r
m

 
B

o
r
r
o

w
i
n

g
4

0
(
9

2
,
6

5
8

)

(
6

5
,
3

5
5

)
(
5

9
,
5

3
3

)
S

h
o

r
t
 
T

e
r
m

 
C

r
e

d
i
t
o

r
s

3
6

(
8

2
,
3

7
8

)

(
2

,
9

2
8

)
(
5

,
8

9
9

)
S

h
o

r
t
 
T

e
r
m

 
P

r
o

v
i
s

i
o

n
s

3
7

(
3

,
6

9
8

)

(
2

,
7

2
8

)
(
2

,
4

8
8

)
P

P
P

 
S

h
o

r
t
 
T

e
r
m

 
L

i
a

b
i
l
i
t
i
e

s
3

2
(
1

,
7

7
3

)

(
8

,
6

8
3

)
(
8

,
0

0
9

)
A

c
c
u

m
u

l
a

t
e

d
 
A

b
s

e
n

c
e

s
 
A

c
c
o

u
n

t
1

2
(
7

,
1

7
0

)

(
1

,
0

5
4

)
(
1

,
5

4
0

)
G

r
a

n
t
s

 
R

e
c
e

i
p

t
s

 
i
n

 
A

d
v
a

n
c
e

 
-
 
R

e
v
e

n
u

e
3

9
(
1

,
1

2
0

)

(
1

,
9

0
2

)
(
4

,
8

3
6

)
G

r
a

n
t
s

 
R

e
c
e

i
p

t
s

 
i
n

 
A

d
v
a

n
c
e

 
-
 
C

a
p

i
t
a

l
3

9
(
4

9
5

)

(
2

0
4

,
3

1
0

)
(
1

9
9

,
9

1
3

)
C

u
r
r
e

n
t
 
L

i
a

b
i
l
i
t
i
e

s
(
1

8
9

,
2

9
2

)

Page 256



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 3
8
 

             S
te

v
e

n
 W

h
y
te

, 
C

P
F

A
 

H
e
a

d
 o

f 
F

in
a

n
c
e
 

 2
9

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
5
 

T
h

e
 u

n
a

u
d
it
e

d
 a

n
n
u

a
l 
a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 w

e
re

 i
s
s
u

e
d
 o

n
 2

6
 J

u
n

e
 2

0
1
5

 a
n

d
 t
h

e
 a

u
d
it
e

d
 a

n
n
u

a
l 
a

c
c
o
u

n
ts

 w
e

re
 a

u
th

o
ri
s
e
d

 f
o

r 
is

s
u

e
 b

y
 S

te
v
e

n
 W

h
y
te

 o
n

 2
9
 S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1

5
. 

 
 

1
 
A

p
r
i
l
 
2

0
1

3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

£
'
0

0
0

3
1

 
M

a
r
c

h
 
2

0
1

4
 

£
'
0

0
0

N
o

t
e

3
1

 
M

a
r
c

h
 
2

0
1

5
 

£
'
0

0
0

(
4

6
0

,
7

7
7

)
(
4

3
5

,
1

6
8

)
L

o
n

g
 
T

e
r
m

 
B

o
r
r
o

w
i
n

g
4

0
(
4

6
9

,
6

2
1

)

(
5

9
)

0
L

o
n

g
 
T

e
r
m

 
C

r
e

d
i
t
o

r
s

4
0

(
4

5
1

)

(
5

,
5

1
1

)
(
3

,
5

8
4

)
L

o
n

g
 
T

e
r
m

 
P

r
o

v
i
s

i
o

n
s

3
7

(
3

,
3

7
1

)

(
1

1
0

,
2

3
0

)
(
1

0
7

,
8

3
6

)
P

P
P

 
L

o
n

g
 
T

e
r
m

 
L

i
a

b
i
l
i
t
i
e

s
3

2
(
1

0
6

,
0

6
3

)

(
3

2
1

,
9

2
8

)
(
2

4
4

,
5

2
9

)
P

e
n

s
i
o

n
 
L

i
a

b
i
l
i
t
i
e

s
2

2
(
2

8
9

,
1

5
5

)

(
8

9
8

,
5

0
5

)
(
7

9
1

,
1

1
7

)
L

o
n

g
 
T

e
r
m

 
L

i
a

b
i
l
i
l
t
i
e

s
(
8

6
8

,
6

6
1

)

1
,
0

7
7

,
7

2
4

1
,
1

6
4

,
9

2
1

N
e

t
 
A

s
s

e
t
s

1
,
1

9
1

,
1

2
7

U
s

a
b

l
e

 
R

e
s

e
r
v
e

s
:

1
1

(
4

9
,
2

2
9

)
(
5

7
,
1

4
7

)
G

e
n

e
r
a

l
 
F

u
n

d
 
B

a
l
a

n
c
e

(
6

4
,
8

2
8

)

(
8

,
4

1
0

)
(
9

,
3

9
4

)
H

o
u

s
i
n

g
 
R

e
v
e

n
u

e
 
A

c
c
o

u
n

t
(
1

0
,
4

5
7

)

(
5

1
,
0

5
0

)
(
5

0
,
1

9
2

)
S

t
a

t
u

t
o

r
y
 
a

n
d

 
O

t
h

e
r
 
R

e
s

e
r
v
e

s
(
5

2
,
6

4
4

)

0
0

C
a

p
i
t
a

l
 
R

e
c
e

i
p

t
s

 
R

e
s

e
r
v
e

0

(
9

7
)

(
9

7
)

C
a

p
i
t
a

l
 
G

r
a

n
t
s

 
U

n
a

p
p

l
i
e

d
 
A

c
c
o

u
n

t
(
9

7
)

(
9

6
8

,
9

3
8

)
(
1

,
0

4
8

,
0

9
1

)
U

n
u

s
a

b
l
e

 
R

e
s

e
r
v
e

s
1

2
(
1

,
0

6
3

,
1

0
1

)

(
1

,
0

7
7

,
7

2
4

)
(
1

,
1

6
4

,
9

2
1

)
T

o
t
a

l
 
R

e
s

e
r
v
e

s
(
1

,
1

9
1

,
1

2
7

)

Page 257



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 3
9
 

 C
a
s

h
 F

lo
w

 S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 

T
h

e
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

s
h
o

w
s
 h

o
w

 t
h
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

g
e

n
e

ra
te

s
 a

n
d
 u

s
e

s
 c

a
s
h

 a
n

d
 c

a
s
h

 e
q

u
iv

a
le

n
ts

 b
y
 c

la
s
s
if
y
in

g
 c

a
s
h

 f
lo

w
s
 a

s
 o

p
e

ra
ti
n

g
, 

in
v
e

s
ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 f
in

a
n
c
in

g
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
. 

  

 

20
13

/1
4 

   
   

   
   

   
   

£'
00

0

20
14

/1
5 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

£'
00

0

(2
1,

86
5)

N
et

 S
ur

pl
us

 o
r (

D
ef

ic
it)

 o
n 

th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 s
er

vi
ce

s
(9

,2
40

)

11
8,

60
1

Ad
ju

st
 n

et
 s

ur
pl

us
 o

r d
ef

ic
it 

on
 th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

fo
r n

on
 c

as
h 

m
ov

em
en

ts
14

0,
17

1

(3
5,

32
2)

Ad
ju

st
 fo

r i
te

m
s 

in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 th

e 
ne

t s
ur

pl
us

 o
r d

ef
ic

it 
on

 th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
th

at
 a

re
 in

ve
st

in
g 

an
d 

fin
an

ci
ng

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
(5

1,
61

3)

61
,4

14
N

et
 c

as
h 

flo
w

s 
fro

m
 O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Ac
tiv

iti
es

 (n
ot

e 
13

)
79

,3
18

(4
7,

26
4)

N
et

 c
as

h 
flo

w
s 

fro
m

 In
ve

st
in

g 
Ac

tiv
iti

es
 (n

ot
e 

14
)

(6
0,

11
8)

(3
2,

54
8)

N
et

 c
as

h 
flo

w
s 

fro
m

 F
in

an
ci

ng
 A

ct
iv

iti
es

 (n
ot

e 
15

)
6,

93
2

(1
8,

39
8)

N
et

 in
cr

ea
se

 o
r d

ec
re

as
e 

in
 c

as
h 

an
d 

ca
sh

 e
qu

iv
al

en
ts

26
,1

32

36
,4

45
C

as
h 

an
d 

ca
sh

 e
qu

iv
al

en
ts

 a
t t

he
 b

eg
in

ni
ng

 o
f t

he
 re

po
rti

ng
 p

er
io

d
18

,0
47

18
,0

47
C

as
h 

an
d 

ca
sh

 e
qu

iv
al

en
ts

 a
t t

he
 e

nd
 o

f t
he

 r
ep

or
tin

g 
pe

ri
od

 (n
ot

e 
16

)
44

,1
79

 

Page 258



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 4
0
 

 N
o

te
s

 t
o

 t
h

e
 A

c
c

o
u

n
ts

 

1
. 

A
c

c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 P

o
li

c
ie

s
 

i 
G

e
n

e
ra

l 
P

ri
n

c
ip

le
s
 

T
h

e
 A

n
n

u
a

l 
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 s

u
m

m
a
ri

s
e
s
 t

h
e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 t

ra
n
s
a

c
ti
o
n
s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 2
0

1
4

/1
5

 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
y
e
a

r 
a

n
d

 i
ts

 p
o
s
it
io

n
 a

t 
th

e
 y

e
a

r 
e

n
d

in
g

 3
1

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
5

. 
 T

h
e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

is
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

d
 t

o
 

p
re

p
a

re
 A

n
n
u

a
l 

A
c
c
o

u
n
ts

 u
n

d
e

r 
th

e
 L

o
c
a

l 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 A

c
c
o

u
n
ts

 (
S

c
o

tl
a

n
d

) 
R

e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s
 2

0
1
4

 a
n

d
 s

e
c
ti
o

n
 1

2
 o

f 
th

e
 L

o
c
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n
t 

in
 S

c
o

tl
a

n
d

 A
c
t 

2
0

0
3

 r
e

q
u
ir

e
s
 t

h
e

y
 b

e
 

p
re

p
a

re
d

 i
n

 a
c
c
o

rd
a

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 p
ro

p
e

r 
a
c
c
o
u

n
ti
n

g
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e

s
. 

 T
h

e
s
e

 p
ra

c
ti
c
e
s
 p

ri
m

a
ri
ly

 c
o

m
p

ri
s
e

 t
h

e
 C

o
d

e
 o

f 
P

ra
c
ti
c
e

 o
n

 L
o

c
a
l 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 A
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n
g
 i

n
 t

h
e

 U
n
it
e

d
 K

in
g

d
o
m

 

2
0

1
4

/1
5

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 R

e
p
o
rt

in
g

 C
o
d

e
 o

f 
P

ra
c
ti
c
e

 2
0
1

4
/1

5
, 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 b
y
 I

n
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
F

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
R

e
p

o
rt

in
g

 S
ta

n
d
a

rd
s
 (

IF
R

S
).

  

T
h

e
 a

c
c
o
u

n
ti
n

g
 c

o
n

v
e

n
ti
o

n
 a

d
o

p
te

d
 i

n
 t

h
e

 A
n
n

u
a

l 
A

c
c
o

u
n
ts

 i
s
 p

ri
n

c
ip

a
lly

 h
is

to
ri
c
a
l 

c
o

s
t,

 m
o

d
if
ie

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 r
e

v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
c
e

rt
a

in
 c

a
te

g
o

ri
e

s
 o

f 
n
o

n
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
a

s
s
e

ts
 a

n
d

 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 

in
s
tr

u
m

e
n

ts
. 

ii
 

A
c

c
ru

a
ls

 o
f 

In
c

o
m

e
 a

n
d

 E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re
 

A
c
ti
v
it
y
 i
s
 a

c
c
o

u
n

te
d
 f

o
r 

in
 t

h
e

 y
e

a
r 

th
a

t 
it
 t

a
k
e
s
 p

la
c
e

, 
n

o
t 

s
im

p
ly

 w
h

e
n

 c
a
s
h

 p
a

y
m

e
n

ts
 a

re
 m

a
d
e

 o
r 

re
c
e
iv

e
d

. 
 I
n

 p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r:
 

·
 

R
e
v
e

n
u

e
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 s

a
le

 o
f 

g
o
o

d
s
 i

s
 r

e
c
o

g
n

is
e
d

 w
h

e
n

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

tr
a

n
s
fe

rs
 t

h
e
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
ri
s
k
s
 a

n
d

 r
e

w
a

rd
s
 o

f 
o

w
n

e
rs

h
ip

 t
o

 t
h

e
 p

u
rc

h
a
s
e

r 
a
n

d
 i

t 
is

 p
ro

b
a
b

le
 t

h
a

t 

e
c
o

n
o

m
ic

 b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 o
r 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
a

s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 t

ra
n

s
a
c
ti
o
n

 w
ill

 f
lo

w
 t

o
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il;

 

·
 

R
e
v
e

n
u

e
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

 o
f 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 i

s
 r

e
c
o

g
n

is
e

d
 w

h
e

n
 t

h
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

c
a

n
 m

e
a

s
u

re
 r

e
lia

b
ly

 t
h

e
 p

e
rc

e
n

ta
g

e
 o

f 
c
o

m
p
le

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 t

ra
n

s
a
c
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 i
t 

is
 p

ro
b

a
b
le

 t
h
a

t 

e
c
o

n
o

m
ic

 b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 o
r 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
a

s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 t

ra
n

s
a
c
ti
o
n

 w
ill

 f
lo

w
 t

o
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il;

 

·
 

S
u

p
p

lie
s
 a

re
 r

e
c
o

rd
e

d
 a

s
 e

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 w

h
e

n
 t

h
e

y
 a

re
 c

o
n
s
u
m

e
d

 –
 w

h
e

re
 t

h
e

re
 i
s
 a

 g
a

p
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 t

h
e

 d
a

te
 s

u
p

p
lie

s
 a

re
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

d
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
ir

 c
o

n
s
u
m

p
ti
o

n
, 
th

e
y
 a

re
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 

a
s
 i
n

v
e

n
to

ri
e

s
 o

n
 t

h
e

 B
a
la

n
c
e

 S
h

e
e

t;
 

·
 

E
x
p

e
n

s
e
s
 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n

 t
o
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

d
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
o

s
e
 r

e
n

d
e

re
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 C
o
u
n

c
il’

s
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

) 
a

re
 r

e
c
o

rd
e

d
 a

s
 e

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 w

h
e

n
 t

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

re
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

d
, 

ra
th

e
r 

th
a
n
 

w
h

e
n

 p
a

y
m

e
n

ts
 a

re
 m

a
d

e
; 

·
 

In
te

re
s
t 

p
a

y
a

b
le

 o
n

 b
o

rr
o

w
in

g
s
 a

n
d

 r
e

c
e
iv

a
b

le
 o

n
 i

n
v
e
s
tm

e
n

ts
 i

s
 a

c
c
o
u

n
te

d
 f

o
r 

o
n
 t

h
e

 b
a

s
is

 o
f 

th
e

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 i
n

te
re

s
t 

ra
te

 f
o

r 
th

e
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

fi
n

a
n
c
ia

l 
in

s
tr

u
m

e
n
t 

ra
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 t
h

e
 c

a
s
h

 f
lo

w
s
 f

ix
e

d
 o

r 
d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
t;
 a

n
d

 

·
 

W
h
e
re

 r
e

v
e

n
u

e
 a

n
d

 e
x
p

e
n

d
it
u
re

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 r
e

c
o
g

n
is

e
d

 b
u

t 
c
a

s
h

 h
a

s
 n

o
t 

b
e

e
n
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

d
 o

r 
p

a
id

, 
a

 d
e

b
to

r 
o

r 
c
re

d
it
o

r 
fo

r 
th

e
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

a
m

o
u

n
t 

is
 r

e
c
o

rd
e
d

 i
n

 t
h
e

 B
a

la
n

c
e

 

S
h

e
e

t.
  

W
h
e

re
 t

h
e

re
 i
s
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e

 t
h
a

t 
d
e

b
ts

 a
re

 u
n

lik
e
ly

 t
o

 b
e

 s
e

tt
le

d
, 

th
e

 b
a
la

n
c
e

 o
f 

d
e
b

to
rs

 i
s
 w

ri
tt

e
n

 d
o

w
n

 a
n
d

 a
 c

h
a

rg
e

 m
a

d
e

 t
o
 r

e
v
e

n
u
e

 f
o

r 
th

e
 i
n

c
o

m
e

 t
h

a
t 

m
ig

h
t 

n
o

t 
b

e
 c

o
lle

c
te

d
. 

W
h
e
re

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

is
 a

c
ti
n
g

 a
s
 a

n
 a

g
e

n
t 

fo
r 

a
n

o
th

e
r 

p
a

rt
y
 (

e
.g

. 
in

 t
h

e
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
N

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
N

o
n

 D
o
m

e
s
ti
c
 R

a
te

s
 a

n
d

 W
a
te

r 
C

h
a

rg
e

s
),

 i
n
c
o
m

e
 a

n
d

 e
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 a

re
 r

e
c
o

g
n

is
e

d
 

o
n

ly
 t

o
 t

h
e
 e

x
te

n
t 

th
a

t 
c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 i

s
 r

e
c
e

iv
a

b
le

 b
y
 t

h
e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

fo
r 

th
e

 a
g

e
n
c
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 r

e
n

d
e

re
d

 o
r 

th
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

in
c
u

rs
 e

x
p

e
n

s
e
s
 d

ir
e
c
tl
y
 o

n
 i

ts
 o

w
n

 b
e
h

a
lf
 i

n
 r

e
n
d

e
ri
n

g
 t

h
e
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
. 

Page 259



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 4
1
 

 ii
i 

C
a
rb

o
n

 R
e
d

u
c

ti
o

n
 C

o
m

m
it

m
e

n
t 

A
ll

o
w

a
n

c
e

s
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

is
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

d
 t

o
 p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
te

 i
n

 t
h
e

 C
a
rb

o
n

 R
e

d
u
c
ti
o

n
 C

o
m

m
it
m

e
n

t 
(C

R
C

) 
E

n
e

rg
y
 E

ff
ic

ie
n

c
y
 S

c
h
e

m
e

. 
T

h
e

 C
R

C
 i

s
 a

 m
a
n

d
a

to
ry

 c
a

p
 a

n
d

 t
ra

d
e

 e
m

is
s
io

n
s
 t

ra
d

in
g
 

s
c
h
e

m
e

 f
o

r 
o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
s
 w

h
o

s
e

 e
le

c
tr

ic
it
y
 c

o
n
s
u
m

p
ti
o

n
 i

s
 g

re
a

te
r 

th
a

n
 6

0
0

0
M

W
h

 o
r 

a
p
p

ro
x
im

a
te

ly
 £

5
0

0
k
. 

 T
h

e
 C

o
u
n

c
il 

is
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 p
u

rc
h

a
s
e

 a
n

d
 s

u
rr

e
n
d

e
r 

a
llo

w
a

n
c
e

s
, 

c
u

rr
e

n
tl
y
 r

e
tr

o
s
p
e

c
ti
v
e

ly
, 

o
n
 t

h
e

 b
a
s
is

 o
f 

e
m

is
s
io

n
s
 i

.e
. 

c
a

rb
o

n
 d

io
x
id

e
 p

ro
d
u

c
e

d
 a

s
 e

n
e

rg
y
 i

s
 u

s
e

d
. 

 A
s
 c

a
rb

o
n

 d
io

x
id

e
 i

s
 e

m
it
te

d
, 

a
 l

ia
b

ili
ty

 a
n
d

 a
n
 e

x
p

e
n

s
e

 a
re

 r
e

c
o

g
n

is
e
d

. 
 

T
h

e
 l

ia
b

ili
ty

 w
ill

 b
e

 d
is

c
h

a
rg

e
d
 b

y
 s

u
rr

e
n

d
e

ri
n

g
 a

llo
w

a
n

c
e

s
. 

 T
h

e
 l

ia
b

ili
ty

 i
s
 m

e
a
s
u

re
d

 a
t 

th
e

 b
e

s
t 

e
s
ti
m

a
te

 o
f 

th
e

 e
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

d
 t

o
 m

e
e

t 
th

e
 o

b
lig

a
ti
o
n

, 
n

o
rm

a
lly

 a
t 

th
e
 

c
u

rr
e

n
t 

m
a

rk
e

t 
p

ri
c
e

 o
f 

th
e

 n
u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
a

llo
w

a
n

c
e

s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

d
 t

o
 m

e
e

t 
th

e
 l

ia
b

ili
ty

 a
t 

th
e

 r
e

p
o
rt

in
g

 d
a
te

. 
 T

h
e

 c
o
s
t 

to
 t

h
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

is
 r

e
c
o

g
n
is

e
d

 a
n

d
 r

e
p

o
rt

e
d

 i
n

 t
h
e

 c
o
s
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 

C
o
u

n
c
il’

s
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d

 i
s
 a

p
p

o
rt

io
n

e
d

 t
o

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 o

n
 t
h

e
 b

a
s
is

 o
f 
e

n
e

rg
y
 c

o
n
s
u

m
p

ti
o

n
. 

iv
 

C
a
s

h
 a

n
d

 C
a

s
h

 E
q

u
iv

a
le

n
ts

 

C
a
s
h

 i
s
 r

e
p

re
s
e
n

te
d
 b

y
 c

a
s
h

 i
n

 h
a
n

d
 a

n
d
 d

e
p

o
s
it
s
 w

it
h

 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
in

s
ti
tu

ti
o

n
s
 r

e
p

a
y
a

b
le

 w
it
h
o

u
t 

p
e

n
a
lt
y
 o

n
 n

o
ti
c
e

 o
f 

n
o

t 
m

o
re

 t
h

a
n
 2

4
 h

o
u

rs
. 

 C
a
s
h

 e
q

u
iv

a
le

n
ts

 a
re

 i
n

v
e
s
tm

e
n

ts
 

th
a

t 
m

a
tu

re
 i
n
 t

h
re

e
 m

o
n

th
s
 o

r 
le

s
s
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 d

a
te

 o
f 

a
c
q

u
is

it
io

n
 a

n
d

 t
h

a
t 

a
re

 r
e

a
d
ily

 c
o

n
v
e

rt
ib

le
 t
o

 k
n

o
w

n
 a

m
o
u

n
ts

 o
f 
c
a
s
h
 w

it
h

 i
n

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
ri
s
k
 o

f 
c
h

a
n

g
e

 i
n

 v
a

lu
e

. 

In
 t

h
e

 C
a

s
h

 F
lo

w
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t,
 c

a
s
h

 a
n
d

 c
a
s
h

 e
q

u
iv

a
le

n
ts

 a
re

 s
h

o
w

n
 n

e
t 

o
f 

b
a

n
k
 o

v
e

rd
ra

ft
s
 t

h
a
t 

a
re

 r
e

p
a

y
a

b
le

 o
n

 d
e
m

a
n

d
 a

s
 t

h
e

y
 f

o
rm

 a
n

 i
n
te

g
ra

l 
p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il’

s
 c

a
s
h
 

m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t.
 

v
 

C
h

a
rg

e
s

 t
o

 R
e

v
e

n
u

e
 f

o
r 

N
o

n
 C

u
rr

e
n

t 
A

s
s

e
ts

 

 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
, 

s
u
p

p
o

rt
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 t

ra
d

in
g

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 a

re
 d

e
b

it
e
d

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 a

m
o

u
n

ts
 t
o

 r
e

c
o

rd
 t

h
e

 c
o
s
t 

o
f 
h

o
ld

in
g

 f
ix

e
d

 a
s

s
e

ts
 d

u
ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 y
e

a
r:

 

·
 

d
e

p
re

c
ia

ti
o

n
 a

tt
ri
b

u
ta

b
le

 t
o

 t
h

e
 a

s
s
e

ts
 u

s
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 r
e
le

v
a

n
t 
s
e

rv
ic

e
; 

·
 

re
v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 i
m

p
a

ir
m

e
n

t 
lo

s
s
e

s
 o

n
 a

s
s
e

ts
 u

s
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
re

 a
re

 n
o

 a
c
c
u

m
u
la

te
d

 g
a
in

s
 i

n
 t

h
e

 R
e
v
a

lu
a

ti
o
n

 R
e
s
e

rv
e

 a
g

a
in

s
t 

w
h

ic
h

 t
h
e

 l
o
s
s
e

s
  

  
  

  
  
  

 

c
a

n
 b

e
 w

ri
tt

e
n

 o
ff

; 
a
n

d
  

·
 

a
m

o
rt

is
a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
in

ta
n

g
ib

le
 f
ix

e
d

 a
s
s
e

ts
 a

tt
ri
b

u
ta

b
le

 t
o

 t
h

e
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

s
e

rv
ic

e
. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

is
 n

o
t 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 r
a

is
e

 c
o

u
n
c
il 

ta
x
 t

o
 c

o
v
e

r 
d

e
p

re
c
ia

ti
o

n
, 

re
v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 i
m

p
a

ir
m

e
n

t 
lo

s
s
e

s
 o

r 
a
m

o
rt

is
a

ti
o

n
s
. 

 H
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 i
t 

is
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 m
a
k
e

 a
n

 a
n

n
u

a
l 
p

ro
v
is

io
n
 

fr
o

m
 r

e
v
e

n
u

e
 t

o
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
te

 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 t

h
e

 r
e

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 i

n
 i

ts
 o

v
e

ra
ll 

b
o

rr
o

w
in

g
 r

e
q
u

ir
e
m

e
n

t 
(e

q
u

a
l 

to
 e

it
h
e

r 
a

n
 a

m
o
u

n
t 

c
a

lc
u

la
te

d
 o

n
 a

 p
ru

d
e

n
t 

b
a
s
is

 d
e

te
rm

in
e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

in
 

a
c
c
o

rd
a

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 g

u
id

a
n

c
e
, 

o
r 

lo
a

n
s
 f

u
n

d
 p

ri
n
c
ip

a
l 
c
h

a
rg

e
s
).

  
D

e
p

re
c
ia

ti
o

n
, 

re
v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 i
m

p
a

ir
m

e
n
t 

lo
s
s
e
s
 a

n
d

 a
m

o
rt

is
a

ti
o
n

s
 a

re
 t

h
e

re
fo

re
 r

e
p

la
c
e

d
 b

y
 l
o

a
n
s
 f

u
n
d
 

p
ri

n
c
ip

a
l 

c
h

a
rg

e
s
 i

n
 t

h
e

 G
e

n
e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
 B

a
la

n
c
e

, 
b

y
 w

a
y
 o

f 
a

n
 a

d
ju

s
ti
n

g
 t

ra
n
s
a

c
ti
o

n
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e
 C

a
p
it
a
l 

A
d
ju

s
tm

e
n

t 
A

c
c
o

u
n

t 
in

 t
h

e
 M

o
v
e

m
e

n
t 

in
 R

e
s
e

rv
e

s
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

fo
r 

th
e
 

d
if
fe

re
n

c
e

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 t
h

e
 t

w
o

. 

Page 260



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 4
2
 

 v
i 

E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
 B

e
n

e
fi

ts
 

B
e

n
e

fi
ts

 P
a

y
a

b
le

 d
u

ri
n
g

 E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 

S
h

o
rt

 t
e

rm
 e

m
p
lo

y
e

e
 b

e
n
e

fi
ts

 (
th

o
s
e

 t
h

a
t 

fa
ll 

d
u
e

 w
h

o
lly

 w
it
h

in
 1

2
 m

o
n

th
s
 o

f 
th

e
 y

e
a

r 
e

n
d

),
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 w

a
g

e
s
 a

n
d

 s
a

la
ri
e
s
, 

p
a

id
 a

n
n

u
a
l 
le

a
v
e

 a
n
d

 p
a

id
 s

ic
k
 l
e
a

v
e

, 
b

o
n

u
s
e
s
 a

n
d
 

n
o

n
 m

o
n

e
ta

ry
 b

e
n
e

fi
ts

 (
e

.g
. 

c
a

rs
) 

fo
r 

c
u

rr
e

n
t 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s
, 

a
re

 r
e

c
o

g
n

is
e

d
 a

s
 a

n
 e

x
p

e
n

s
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 y

e
a

r 
in

 w
h

ic
h

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s
 r

e
n

d
e

r 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 t

o
 t

h
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il.

  
A

n
 a

c
c
ru

a
l 

is
 m

a
d
e
 

a
g

a
in

s
t 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 i
n

 t
h
e

 S
u

rp
lu

s
 o

r 
D

e
fi
c
it
 o

n
 t

h
e

 P
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 c
o
s
t 

o
f 

h
o
lid

a
y
 e

n
ti
tl
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d

 o
th

e
r 

fo
rm

s
 o

f 
le

a
v
e

 e
a

rn
e
d

 b
y
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

e
s
 b

u
t 

n
o

t 
ta

k
e

n
 b

e
fo

re
 

th
e

 y
e

a
r 

e
n

d
 a

n
d
 w

h
ic

h
 e

m
p
lo

y
e

e
s
 c

a
n
 c

a
rr

y
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 i
n

to
 t

h
e

 n
e

x
t 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
y
e

a
r.

  
T

h
e

 a
c
c
ru

a
l 

is
 m

a
d
e

 a
t 

th
e

 r
e
m

u
n
e
ra

ti
o

n
 r

a
te

s
 a

p
p

lic
a

b
le

 i
n
 t

h
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 f

in
a
n

c
ia

l 
y
e

a
r,

 

b
e

in
g

 t
h

e
 p

e
ri

o
d

 i
n

 w
h

ic
h

 t
h

e
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

e
 t

a
k
e

s
 t

h
e

 b
e

n
e

fi
t.

  
A

n
y
 a

c
c
ru

a
l 

m
a

d
e

 i
s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d

 u
n

d
e

r 
s
ta

tu
te

 t
o

 b
e

 r
e

v
e

rs
e
d

 o
u

t 
o

f 
th

e
 G

e
n
e

ra
l 

F
u

n
d

 B
a
la

n
c
e

 b
y
 a

 c
re

d
it
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

A
c
c
u
m

u
la

te
d
 A

b
s
e

n
c
e

s
 A

c
c
o

u
n

t 
in

 t
h

e
 M

o
v
e

m
e

n
t 
in

 R
e
s
e

rv
e
s
 S

ta
te

m
e
n

t.
 

T
e

rm
in

a
ti
o

n
 B

e
n

e
fi
ts

 

T
e

rm
in

a
ti
o

n
 b

e
n

e
fi
ts

 a
re

 a
m

o
u

n
ts

 p
a

y
a

b
le

 a
s
 a

 r
e

s
u
lt
 o

f 
a
 d

e
c
is

io
n

 b
y
 t

h
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

to
 t

e
rm

in
a
te

 a
n

 
o

ff
ic

e
r’

s
 e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
b
e

fo
re

 t
h

e
 n

o
rm

a
l 

re
ti
re

m
e

n
t 

d
a

te
 o

r 
a

n
 o

ff
ic

e
r’
s
 

d
e

c
is

io
n

 t
o

 a
c
c
e

p
t 

v
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 r
e

d
u

n
d
a

n
c
y
 a

n
d

 a
re

 c
h
a

rg
e
d

 o
n

 a
n

 a
c
c
ru

a
ls

 b
a
s
is

 t
o

 t
h

e
 N

o
n

 D
is

tr
ib

u
te

d
 C

o
s
ts

 l
in

e
 i

n
 t

h
e
 C

o
m

p
re

h
e

n
s
iv

e
 I

n
c
o
m

e
 a

n
d

 E
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 S

ta
te

m
e
n
t 

w
h

e
n

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

is
 d

e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
b

ly
 c

o
m

m
it
te

d
 t

o
 e

it
h
e

r 
te

rm
in

a
ti
n
g

 t
h
e

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
a

n
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

o
r 

g
ro

u
p

 o
f 

o
ff
ic

e
rs

 o
r 

m
a
k
in

g
 a

n
 o

ff
e

r 
to

 e
n

c
o
u

ra
g

e
 v

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 r

e
d
u

n
d

a
n

c
y
. 

W
h
e
re

 t
e

rm
in

a
ti
o
n

 b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 i
n
v
o

lv
e

 t
h

e
 e

n
h

a
n
c
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

p
e
n

s
io

n
s
, 

s
ta

tu
to

ry
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

s
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
 t

h
e

 G
e

n
e

ra
l 

F
u

n
d

 B
a

la
n

c
e

 t
o

 b
e

 c
h

a
rg

e
d

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 a

m
o

u
n

t 
p

a
y
a

b
le

 b
y
 t

h
e
 

C
o
u

n
c
il 

to
 t

h
e

 p
e

n
s
io

n
 f

u
n
d

 o
r 

p
e

n
s
io

n
e

r 
in

 t
h

e
 y

e
a

r,
 n

o
t 

th
e

 a
m

o
u

n
t 

c
a

lc
u
la

te
d

 a
c
c
o

rd
in

g
 t

o
 t

h
e

 r
e

le
v
a

n
t 

a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
s
. 

 I
n

 t
h
e

 M
o

v
e

m
e

n
t 

in
 R

e
s
e

rv
e
s
 S

ta
te

m
e
n

t,
 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

ti
o

n
s
 a

re
 r

e
q
u

ir
e
d

 t
o

 a
n

d
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 P

e
n

s
io

n
s
 R

e
s
e

rv
e

 t
o

 r
e

m
o

v
e

 t
h

e
 n

o
ti
o

n
a

l 
d

e
b

it
s
 a

n
d

 c
re

d
it
s
 f

o
r 

te
rm

in
a

ti
o

n
 b

e
n

e
fi
ts

 r
e

la
te

d
 t
o

 p
e

n
s
io

n
s
 e

n
h
a

n
c
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d

 r
e

p
la

c
e
 

th
e

m
 w

it
h

 d
e

b
it
s
 f
o

r 
th

e
 c

a
s
h

 p
a

id
 t
o

 t
h

e
 p

e
n
s
io

n
 f

u
n

d
 a

n
d

 p
e
n

s
io

n
e

rs
 a

n
d

 a
n

y
 s

u
c
h
 a

m
o

u
n

ts
 p

a
y
a

b
le

 b
u

t 
u
n

p
a

id
 a

t 
th

e
 y

e
a

r 
e

n
d

. 

P
o

s
t 

E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
B

e
n

e
fi
ts

 

E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

c
a
n

 b
e

 m
e

m
b
e

rs
 o

f 
tw

o
 s

e
p
a

ra
te

 p
e

n
s
io

n
 s

c
h
e

m
e

s
: 

·
 

th
e

 S
c
o

tt
is

h
 T

e
a

c
h

e
rs

’ 
S

u
p

e
ra

n
n

u
a

ti
o

n
 S

c
h

e
m

e
, 
a

d
m

in
is

te
re

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 S
c
o

tt
is

h
 P

u
b
lic

 P
e

n
s
io

n
s
 A

g
e

n
c
y
 o

n
 b

e
h

a
lf
 o

f 
th

e
 S

c
o

tt
is

h
 G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t;
 a

n
d
 

·
 

th
e

 L
o
c
a
l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
P

e
n

s
io

n
 S

c
h

e
m

e
 (

re
fe

rr
e

d
 t

o
 a

s
 N

E
S

P
F

),
 a

d
m

in
is

te
re

d
 b

y
 A

b
e

rd
e
e
n

 C
it
y
 C

o
u

n
c
il.

 

B
o

th
 s

c
h

e
m

e
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
 d

e
fi
n
e

d
 b

e
n

e
fi
ts

 t
o

 m
e
m

b
e

rs
 (

re
ti
re

m
e
n

t 
lu

m
p

 s
u

m
s
 a

n
d

 p
e

n
s
io

n
s
),

 e
a

rn
e

d
 a

s
 e

m
p
lo

y
e

e
s
 w

o
rk

 f
o

r 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il.

 

H
o
w

e
v
e

r,
 t

h
e

 a
rr

a
n

g
e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

th
e

 t
e

a
c
h
e

rs
’ 
s
c
h

e
m

e
 m

e
a

n
 t
h

a
t 

lia
b

ili
ti
e

s
 f
o

r 
th

e
s
e

 b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 c
a

n
n
o

t 
b

e
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

a
lly

 t
o

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il.

  
T

h
e

 s
c
h

e
m

e
 i
s
 t

h
e

re
fo

re
 a

c
c
o

u
n

te
d
 

fo
r 

a
s
 i

f 
it
 w

e
re

 a
 d

e
fi
n

e
d

 c
o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
s
 s

c
h

e
m

e
 
–

 n
o

 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 f

o
r 

fu
tu

re
 p

a
y
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
b

e
n

e
fi
ts

 i
s
 r

e
c
o

g
n

is
e

d
 i

n
 t

h
e

 B
a

la
n
c
e

 S
h

e
e
t 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 E
d
u

c
a
ti
o

n
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 l
in

e
 i

n
 t

h
e
 

C
o
m

p
re

h
e

n
s
iv

e
 I

n
c
o
m

e
 a

n
d

 E
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 i
s
 c

h
a

rg
e

d
 w

it
h

 t
h
e

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

r’
s
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n

s
 p

a
y
a

b
le

 t
o

 T
e

a
c
h

e
rs

’ 
P

e
n

s
io

n
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 y

e
a

r.
 

Page 261



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 4
3
 

 

T
h

e
 L

o
c
a
l 
G

o
v
e
rn

m
e

n
t 

P
e
n

s
io

n
 S

c
h

e
m

e
 

T
h

e
 L

o
c
a
l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
S

c
h

e
m

e
 i
s
 a

c
c
o

u
n

te
d

 f
o

r 
a
s
 a

 d
e

fi
n

e
d
 b

e
n

e
fi
ts

 s
c
h

e
m

e
: 

·
 

T
h

e
 l

ia
b

ili
ti
e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 N

o
rt

h
 E

a
s
t 

S
c
o

tl
a

n
d

 P
e

n
s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
 a

tt
ri
b

u
ta

b
le

 t
o

 t
h
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

a
re

 i
n
c
lu

d
e

d
 i

n
 t

h
e

 B
a

la
n

c
e

 S
h
e

e
t 

o
n

 a
n

 a
c
tu

a
ri

a
l 

b
a

s
is

 u
s
in

g
 t

h
e
 p

ro
je

c
te

d
 u

n
it
 

m
e

th
o

d
 –

 i
.e

. 
a
n

 a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 f

u
tu

re
 p

a
y
m

e
n

ts
 t

h
a

t 
w

ill
 b

e
 m

a
d
e

 i
n

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
 t

o
 r

e
ti
re

m
e

n
t 

b
e

n
e
fi
ts

 e
a

rn
e

d
 t

o
 d

a
te

 b
y
 e

m
p

lo
y
e
e

s
, 

b
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 a

s
s
u
m

p
ti
o

n
s
 a

b
o
u

t 

m
o

rt
a
lit

y
 r

a
te

s
, 
e

m
p
lo

y
e

e
 t
u

rn
o

v
e

r 
ra

te
s
, 

e
tc

, 
a
n

d
 p

ro
je

c
te

d
 e

a
rn

in
g

s
 f
o

r 
c
u

rr
e

n
t 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s
. 

·
 

L
ia

b
ili

ti
e

s
 a

re
 d

is
c
o
u

n
te

d
 t

o
 t
h
e

ir
 v

a
lu

e
 a

t 
c
u

rr
e
n

t 
p

ri
c
e
s
, 
u

s
in

g
 a

 d
is

c
o

u
n
t 

ra
te

 o
f 

3
.2

%
. 

·
 

T
h

e
 a

s
s
e
ts

 o
f 

th
e

 N
o

rt
h
 E

a
s
t 
S

c
o

tl
a

n
d

 P
e

n
s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
 a

tt
ri
b

u
ta

b
le

 t
o

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

a
re

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 t
h
e

 B
a

la
n

c
e

 S
h

e
e

t 
a
t 

th
e
ir

 f
a

ir
 v

a
lu

e
: 

o
 

q
u

o
te

d
 s

e
c
u

ri
ti
e
s
 –

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 
b

id
 p

ri
c
e

; 

o
 

u
n

q
u

o
te

d
 s

e
c
u

ri
ti
e
s
 –

 p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

l 
e

s
ti
m

a
te

; 

o
 

u
n

it
is

e
d
 s

e
c
u

ri
ti
e
s
 –

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 

b
id

 p
ri
c
e

; 
a
n

d
 

o
 

P
ro

p
e

rt
y
 –

 m
a

rk
e

t 
v
a

lu
e

. 

·
 

T
h

e
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 i
n

 t
h
e

 n
e

t 
p

e
n
s
io

n
s
 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 i
s
 a

n
a

ly
s
e

d
 i
n

to
 t

h
e

 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 c
o

m
p

o
n
e

n
ts

: 

- 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 c
o

s
t 
c
o
m

p
ri
s
in

g
: 

o
 

c
u

rr
e

n
t 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 c

o
s
t 

–
 t

h
e

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e
 i

n
 l

ia
b

ili
ti
e

s
 a

s
 a

 r
e

s
u

lt
 o

f 
y
e

a
rs

 o
f 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 e

a
rn

e
d

 t
h

is
 y

e
a

r 
–

 a
llo

c
a

te
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 C

o
m

p
re

h
e

n
s
iv

e
 I

n
c
o
m

e
 a

n
d
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it
u
re

 

S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
to

 t
h
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 f

o
r 

w
h

ic
h

 t
h

e
 e

m
p
lo

y
e

e
s
 w

o
rk

e
d

; 

o
 

p
a

s
t 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 c

o
s
t 

–
 t

h
e

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e

 i
n

 l
ia

b
ili

ti
e

s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 

y
e

a
r 

d
e

c
is

io
n

s
 w

h
o

s
e

 e
ff

e
c
t 

re
la

te
s
 t

o
 y

e
a

rs
 o

f 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 e

a
rn

e
d

 i
n

 e
a

rl
ie

r 
y
e

a
rs

 –
 d

e
b

it
e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 

S
u

rp
lu

s
/D

e
fi
c
it
 o

n
 t
h

e
 P

ro
v
is

io
n

 o
f 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 C

o
m

p
re

h
e
n

s
iv

e
 I
n

c
o
m

e
 a

n
d

 E
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 
a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

N
o
n

 D
is

tr
ib

u
te

d
 C

o
s
ts

; 
a

n
d
 

o
 

n
e

t 
in

te
re

s
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 n

e
t 

d
e

fi
n

e
d
 b

e
n

e
fi
t 

lia
b

ili
ty

 (
a

s
s
e

t)
, 

i.
e
. 

n
e

t 
in

te
re

s
t 

e
x
p

e
n

s
e

 f
o

r 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

–
 t

h
e

 c
h
a

n
g

e
 d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 p

e
ri
o

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 n

e
t 

d
e

fi
n
e

d
 b

e
n

e
fi
t 

lia
b

ili
ty

 

(a
s
s
e

t)
 t

h
a

t 
a

ri
s
e

s
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 p

a
s
s
a

g
e
 o

f 
ti
m

e
 c

h
a

rg
e
d

 t
o
 t

h
e

 F
in

a
n
c
in

g
 a

n
d

 I
n

v
e
s
tm

e
n

t 
In

c
o
m

e
 a

n
d
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 l

in
e

 o
f 

th
e

 C
o
m

p
re

h
e

n
s
iv

e
 I

n
c
o
m

e
 a

n
d
 

E
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

–
 t

h
is

 i
s
 c

a
lc

u
la

te
d

 b
y
 a

p
p

ly
in

g
 t
h

e
 d

is
c
o
u

n
t 

ra
te

 u
s
e
d

 t
o

 m
e
a

s
u

re
 t
h

e
 d

e
fi
n

e
d

 b
e

n
e

fi
t 

o
b
lig

a
ti
o

n
 a

t 
th

e
 b

e
g

in
n

in
g

 o
f 

th
e

 p
e

ri
o

d
 t

o
 t
h

e
 n

e
t 

d
e

fi
n
e

d
 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 (

a
s
s
e

t)
 a

t 
th

e
 b

e
g

in
n
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 p

e
ri
o

d
 –

 t
a
k
in

g
 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
a
n

y
 c

h
a
n

g
e
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 n

e
t 

d
e

fi
n

e
d

 b
e

n
e

fi
t 

lia
b

ili
ty

 (
a

s
s
e

t)
 d

u
ri
n

g
 t
h

e
 p

e
ri
o

d
 a

s
 a

 r
e

s
u

lt
 o

f 

c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 b
e

n
e

fi
t 
p

a
y
m

e
n

ts
. 

- 
R

e
m

e
a
s
u

re
m

e
n
ts

 c
o
m

p
ri
s
in

g
: 

o
 

th
e

 r
e
tu

rn
 o

n
 p

la
n

 a
s
s
e

ts
 –

 e
x
c
lu

d
in

g
 a

m
o

u
n
ts

 i
n
c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 n
e

t 
in

te
re

s
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 n

e
t 

d
e

fi
n

e
d
 b

e
n

e
fi
t 

lia
b
ili

ty
 (

a
s
s
e

t)
 –

 c
h

a
rg

e
d

 t
o
 t

h
e

 P
e

n
s
io

n
s
 R

e
s
e

rv
e

 a
s
 O

th
e

r 

C
o

m
p

re
h

e
n
s
iv

e
 I

n
c
o
m

e
 a

n
d

 E
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t;

 

o
 

a
c
tu

a
ri

a
l 

g
a
in

s
 a

n
d

 l
o

s
s
e

s
 –

 c
h

a
n

g
e
s
 i

n
 t

h
e

 n
e

t 
p
e

n
s
io

n
s
 l

ia
b

ili
ty

 t
h

a
t 

a
ri
s
e

 b
e

c
a

u
s
e

 e
v
e
n

ts
 h

a
v
e

 n
o
t 

c
o

in
c
id

e
d

 w
it
h

 a
s
s
u
m

p
ti
o

n
s
 m

a
d

e
 a

t 
th

e
 l

a
s
t 

a
c
tu

a
ri

a
l 

v
a

lu
a

ti
o
n

 o
r 

b
e

c
a

u
s
e

 t
h
e

 a
c
tu

a
ri

e
s
 h

a
v
e

 u
p

d
a

te
d

 t
h

e
ir

 a
s
s
u
m

p
ti
o

n
s
 –

 c
h

a
rg

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 P

e
n
s
io

n
s
 R

e
s
e

rv
e

 a
s
 O

th
e

r 
C

o
m

p
re

h
e

n
s
iv

e
 I

n
c
o
m

e
 a

n
d

 E
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
; 

a
n

d
  

o
 

c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s
 p

a
id

 t
o

 t
h

e
 N

o
rt

h
 E

a
s
t 

S
c
o

tl
a

n
d

 P
e
n

s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
 
–

 c
a
s
h

 p
a

id
 a

s
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

r’
s
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u

ti
o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 p
e

n
s
io

n
 f

u
n

d
 i

n
 s

e
tt

le
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
lia

b
ili

ti
e

s
; 

n
o
t 

a
c
c
o

u
n

te
d

 f
o

r 
a

s
 a

n
 e

x
p

e
n

s
e

. 

 
 

Page 262



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 4
4
 

 

In
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 r

e
ti
re

m
e

n
t 

b
e

n
e

fi
ts

, 
s
ta

tu
to

ry
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

 t
h

e
 G

e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
 B

a
la

n
c
e

 t
o

 b
e

 c
h
a

rg
e

d
 w

it
h

 t
h
e

 a
m

o
u

n
t 

p
a

y
a

b
le

 b
y
 t

h
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

to
 t

h
e

 p
e

n
s
io

n
 f

u
n

d
 o

r 
d
ir

e
c
tl
y
 

to
 p

e
n

s
io

n
e

rs
 i

n
 t

h
e

 y
e

a
r,

 n
o

t 
th

e
 a

m
o

u
n

t 
c
a

lc
u
la

te
d

 a
c
c
o

rd
in

g
 t

o
 t

h
e

 r
e

le
v
a

n
t 

a
c
c
o
u

n
ti
n
g

 s
ta

n
d
a

rd
s
. 

 I
n

 t
h

e
 M

o
v
e

m
e

n
t 

in
 R

e
s
e

rv
e

s
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t,

 t
h
is

 m
e

a
n
s
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
re

 a
re

 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

ti
o

n
s
 t

o
 a

n
d

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 P
e

n
s
io

n
s
 R

e
s
e

rv
e

 t
o

 r
e

m
o

v
e

 t
h

e
 n

o
ti
o

n
a
l 

d
e

b
it
s
 a

n
d

 c
re

d
it
s
 f

o
r 

re
ti
re

m
e

n
t 

b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 a
n
d

 r
e

p
la

c
e

 t
h

e
m

 w
it
h

 d
e

b
it
s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 c
a

s
h

 p
a

id
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

p
e

n
s
io

n
 f

u
n
d

 a
n

d
 p

e
n
s
io

n
e

rs
 a

n
d

 a
n

y
 s

u
c
h
 a

m
o

u
n
ts

 p
a

y
a

b
le

 b
u

t 
u

n
p

a
id

 a
t 

th
e

 y
e

a
r 

e
n

d
. 

 T
h

e
 n

e
g

a
ti
v
e

 b
a

la
n
c
e
 t

h
a
t 

a
ri
s
e

s
 o

n
 t

h
e

 P
e

n
s
io

n
s
 R

e
s
e

rv
e

 t
h

e
re

b
y
 m

e
a
s
u

re
s
 t

h
e
 

b
e

n
e

fi
c
ia

l 
im

p
a

c
t 
o

n
 t
h

e
 G

e
n
e

ra
l 
F

u
n

d
 o

f 
b

e
in

g
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

d
 t
o

 a
c
c
o

u
n
t 

fo
r 

re
ti
re

m
e
n

t 
b

e
n

e
fi
ts

 o
n

 t
h

e
 b

a
s
is

 o
f 
c
a

s
h

 f
lo

w
s
 r

a
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 a

s
 b

e
n

e
fi
ts

 t
h

a
t 

a
re

 e
a

rn
e

d
 b

y
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

e
s
. 

D
is

c
re

ti
o
n

a
ry

 B
e

n
e

fi
ts

 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

a
ls

o
 h

a
s
 r

e
s
tr

ic
te

d
 p

o
w

e
rs

 t
o

 m
a

k
e

 d
is

c
re

ti
o

n
a

ry
 a

w
a

rd
s
 o

f 
re

ti
re

m
e
n

t 
b

e
n
e

fi
ts

 i
n

 t
h

e
 e

v
e

n
t 

o
f 

e
a

rl
y
 r

e
ti
re

m
e

n
ts

. 
 A

n
y
 l
ia

b
ili

ti
e
s
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

d
 t

o
 a

ri
s
e

 a
s
 a

 r
e
s
u

lt
 o

f 

a
n

 a
w

a
rd

 t
o

 a
n

y
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
s
ta

ff
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

e
a

c
h
e

rs
) 

a
re

 a
c
c
ru

e
d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 y

e
a

r 
o

f 
th

e
 d

e
c
is

io
n

 t
o

 m
a
k
e

 t
h

e
 a

w
a

rd
 a

n
d

 a
c
c
o

u
n

te
d

 f
o

r 
u

s
in

g
 t

h
e

 s
a

m
e

 p
o
lic

ie
s
 a

s
 a

re
 a

p
p
lie

d
 t

o
 

th
e

 L
o
c
a
l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
P

e
n

s
io

n
 S

c
h

e
m

e
. 

v
ii

 
E

v
e

n
ts

 A
ft

e
r 

th
e

 R
e

p
o

rt
in

g
 P

e
ri

o
d

 

E
v
e

n
ts

 a
ft

e
r 

th
e

 r
e
p

o
rt

in
g

 p
e

ri
o

d
 a

re
 t

h
o

s
e

 e
v
e

n
ts

, 
b

o
th

 f
a

v
o

u
ra

b
le

 a
n
d

 u
n

fa
v
o

u
ra

b
le

, 
th

a
t 

o
c
c
u

r 
b

e
tw

e
e

n
 t

h
e

 e
n

d
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
p

o
rt

in
g

 p
e

ri
o

d
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 d

a
te

 w
h

e
n

 t
h

e
 A

n
n

u
a

l 

A
c
c
o
u

n
ts

 i
s
 a

u
th

o
ri
s
e

d
 f

o
r 

is
s
u
e

. 
T

w
o

 t
y
p

e
s
 o

f 
e

v
e

n
ts

 c
a

n
 b

e
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e
d

: 

·
 

th
o

s
e

 t
h

a
t 

p
ro

v
id

e
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e

 o
f 
c
o

n
d
it
io

n
s
 t
h

a
t 
e

x
is

te
d

 a
t 
th

e
 e

n
d

 o
f 

th
e

 r
e

p
o

rt
in

g
 p

e
ri
o

d
 –

 t
h
e

 A
n

n
u
a

l 
A

c
c
o
u

n
ts

 i
s
 a

d
ju

s
te

d
 t

o
 r

e
fl
e

c
t 

s
u
c
h

 e
v
e

n
ts

; 
a

n
d
 

·
 

th
o

s
e

 t
h

a
t 

a
re

 i
n

d
ic

a
ti
v
e

 o
f 
c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s
 t
h

a
t 
a

ro
s
e

 a
ft
e

r 
th

e
 r

e
p
o

rt
in

g
 p

e
ri
o

d
 –

 t
h

e
 A

n
n

u
a

l 
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 i
s
 n

o
t 
a

d
ju

s
te

d
 t

o
 r

e
fl
e

c
t 
s
u

c
h

 e
v
e

n
ts

, 
b
u

t 
w

h
e

re
 a

 c
a

te
g

o
ry

 o
f 

e
v
e

n
ts

 

w
o

u
ld

 h
a

v
e

 a
 m

a
te

ri
a

l 
e

ff
e
c
t,

 d
is

c
lo

s
u

re
 i
s
 m

a
d
e

 i
n
 t

h
e

 n
o

te
s
 o

f 
th

e
 n

a
tu

re
 o

f 
th

e
 e

v
e

n
ts

 a
n
d
 t

h
e

ir
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

d
 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
e

ff
e
c

t.
 

 
E

v
e

n
ts

 t
a
k
in

g
 p

la
c
e

 a
ft
e

r 
th

e
 d

a
te

 o
f 
a

u
th

o
ri
s
a

ti
o

n
 f
o

r 
is

s
u
e

 a
re

 n
o

t 
re

fl
e
c
te

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 A

n
n

u
a

l 
A

c
c
o
u

n
ts

. 

v
ii

i 
F

in
a

n
c

ia
l 

L
ia

b
il

it
ie

s
 

F
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
lia

b
ili

ti
e

s
 a

re
 r

e
c
o

g
n

is
e

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 B
a

la
n

c
e

 S
h
e

e
t 

w
h

e
n

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

b
e

c
o

m
e
s
 a

 p
a

rt
y
 t

o
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
tu

a
l 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
s
 o

f 
a

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
in

s
tr

u
m

e
n
t,

 i
n

it
ia

lly
 m

e
a

s
u

re
d

 a
t 

fa
ir
 

v
a

lu
e

 a
n

d
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 a
t 

th
e
ir

 a
m

o
rt

is
e

d
 c

o
s
t.

  
A

n
n

u
a

l 
c
h

a
rg

e
s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 F
in

a
n

c
in

g
 a

n
d

 I
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
In

c
o

m
e

 a
n

d
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 l

in
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 C

o
m

p
re

h
e

n
s
iv

e
 I

n
c
o

m
e

 a
n
d

 E
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 

S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
in

te
re

s
t 

p
a

y
a

b
le

 a
re

 b
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 c
a

rr
y
in

g
 a

m
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 l
ia

b
ili

ty
, 

m
u
lt
ip

lie
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 r
a

te
 o

f 
in

te
re

s
t 

fo
r 

th
e

 i
n

s
tr

u
m

e
n

t.
  

T
h

e
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 i
n

te
re

s
t 

ra
te

 i
s
 t

h
e
 

ra
te

 t
h
a

t 
e

x
a

c
tl
y
 d

is
c
o

u
n

ts
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

d
 f

u
tu

re
 c

a
s
h

 p
a

y
m

e
n

ts
 o

v
e

r 
th

e
 l
if
e

 o
f 

th
e
 i
n
s
tr

u
m

e
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 a

m
o

u
n

t 
a

t 
w

h
ic

h
 i
t 

w
a

s
 o

ri
g

in
a
lly

 r
e

c
o

g
n
is

e
d

. 

F
o

r 
m

o
s
t 

o
f 

th
e

 b
o

rr
o

w
in

g
s
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a
s
, 

th
is

 m
e
a

n
s
 t

h
a
t 

th
e

 a
m

o
u

n
t 

p
re

s
e

n
te

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 B

a
la

n
c
e
 S

h
e

e
t 

is
 t

h
e

 o
u
ts

ta
n
d

in
g

 p
ri
n

c
ip

a
l 

re
p
a

y
a

b
le

 (
p

lu
s
 a

c
c
ru

e
d

 i
n

te
re

s
t)

 

a
n

d
 i
n

te
re

s
t 
c
h

a
rg

e
d

 t
o

 t
h
e

 C
o
m

p
re

h
e

n
s
iv

e
 I

n
c
o

m
e

 a
n

d
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 
is

 t
h

e
 a

m
o
u

n
t 

p
a

y
a
b

le
 f
o

r 
th

e
 y

e
a

r 
a
c
c
o

rd
in

g
 t
o

 t
h

e
 l
o
a

n
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n
t.
 

G
a

in
s
 a

n
d

 l
o

s
s
e
s
 
o

n
 
th

e
 
re

p
u

rc
h

a
s
e

 o
r 

e
a

rl
y
 
s
e

tt
le

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

b
o

rr
o

w
in

g
 
a

re
 c

re
d
it
e

d
 
a

n
d

 
d

e
b
it
e

d
 
to

 
th

e
 
F

in
a

n
c
in

g
 
a
n

d
 
In

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
In

c
o
m

e
 a

n
d

 
E

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 
lin

e
 i

n
 
th

e
 

C
o
m

p
re

h
e

n
s
iv

e
 I

n
c
o
m

e
 a

n
d

 E
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 S

ta
te

m
e
n

t 
in

 t
h

e
 y

e
a

r 
o

f 
re

p
u

rc
h

a
s
e

/s
e

tt
le

m
e

n
t.

  
H

o
w

e
v
e

r,
 w

h
e

re
 r

e
p

u
rc

h
a
s
e

 h
a

s
 t

a
k
e
n

 p
la

c
e
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

a
 r

e
s
tr

u
c
tu

ri
n

g
 o

f 
th

e
 l
o

a
n
 

p
o

rt
fo

lio
 t

h
a

t 
in

v
o

lv
e
s
 t

h
e

 m
o

d
if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 o

r 
e

x
c
h

a
n
g

e
 o

f 
e

x
is

ti
n
g

 i
n
s
tr

u
m

e
n

ts
, 

th
e

 p
re

m
iu

m
 o

r 
d

is
c
o

u
n

t 
is

 r
e
s
p
e

c
ti
v
e

ly
 d

e
d
u
c
te

d
 f

ro
m

 o
r 

a
d

d
e
d

 t
o
 t

h
e
 a

m
o
rt

is
e
d

 c
o

s
t 

o
f 

th
e

 n
e

w
 

o
r 

m
o

d
if
ie

d
 l

o
a

n
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 w

ri
te

 d
o

w
n

 t
o

 t
h

e
 C

o
m

p
re

h
e
n

s
iv

e
 I

n
c
o
m

e
 a

n
d
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

is
 s

p
re

a
d

 o
v
e

r 
th

e
 l

if
e

 o
f 

th
e
 l

o
a
n

 b
y
 a

n
 a

d
ju

s
tm

e
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 e

ff
e
c
ti

v
e

 i
n

te
re

s
t 

ra
te

. 

Page 263



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 4
5
 

 

W
h
e
re

 p
re

m
iu

m
s
 a

n
d
 d

is
c
o
u

n
ts

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 c
h

a
rg

e
d

 t
o
 t

h
e
 C

o
m

p
re

h
e

n
s
iv

e
 I

n
c
o
m

e
 a

n
d
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t,

 r
e
g

u
la

ti
o
n

s
 a

llo
w

 t
h

e
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n
 t

h
e
 G

e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n
d

 B
a

la
n

c
e

 t
o
 

b
e

 s
p

re
a

d
 o

v
e

r 
fu

tu
re

 y
e

a
rs

. 
 T

h
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

h
a
s
 a

 p
o

lic
y
 o

f 
s
p

re
a

d
in

g
 t

h
e

 g
a
in

/l
o

s
s
 o

v
e

r 
th

e
 t

e
rm

 t
h

a
t 

w
a

s
 r

e
m

a
in

in
g

 o
n

 t
h

e
 l

o
a

n
 a

g
a

in
s
t 

w
h

ic
h

 t
h

e
 p

re
m

iu
m

 w
a

s
 p

a
y
a

b
le

 o
r 

d
is

c
o

u
n
t 

re
c
e

iv
a

b
le

 w
h

e
n

 i
t 

w
a

s
 r

e
p

a
id

. 
 T

h
e

 r
e
c
o

n
c
ili

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

m
o

u
n

ts
 c

h
a

rg
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 C
o
m

p
re

h
e

n
s
iv

e
 I

n
c
o
m

e
 a

n
d

 E
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

to
 t

h
e

 n
e

t 
c
h
a

rg
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e
d

 a
g

a
in

s
t 

th
e

 G
e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
 B

a
la

n
c
e
 i
s
 m

a
n

a
g

e
d

 b
y
 a

 t
ra

n
s
fe

r 
to

 o
r 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e

 F
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
In

s
tr

u
m

e
n
ts

 A
d

ju
s
tm

e
n

t 
A

c
c
o

u
n

t 
in

 t
h
e

 M
o

v
e

m
e

n
t 
in

 R
e
s
e

rv
e

s
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t.

 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o
f 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
g

u
a

ra
n

te
e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 r

e
fl
e
c
te

d
 a

s
 a

 c
o

n
ti
n

g
e

n
t 

lia
b
ili

ty
 a

n
d

 d
is

c
lo

s
e
d

 a
s
 a

 n
o

te
 t

o
 t

h
e

 a
n

n
u

a
l 
a
c
c
o

u
n
ts

. 
 A

 s
u

it
a

b
le

 v
a

lu
e

 i
s
 

e
a

rm
a

rk
e

d
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e

 G
e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
 B

a
la

n
c
e

 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
b

a
c
k
in

g
 i
n

 t
h

e
 e

v
e

n
t 

o
f 
th

e
re

 b
e

in
g

 a
 c

a
ll 

o
n
 t

h
e
s
e

 g
u

a
ra

n
te

e
s
. 

ix
 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
A

s
s

e
ts

 

 
F

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
a
s
s
e

ts
 a

re
 c

la
s
s
if
ie

d
 i
n

to
 t

w
o

 t
y
p

e
s
: 

·
 

lo
a

n
s
 a

n
d

 r
e
c
e

iv
a

b
le

s
 –

 a
s
s
e

ts
 t

h
a
t 

h
a

v
e

 f
ix

e
d

 o
r 

d
e

te
rm

in
a
b

le
 p

a
y
m

e
n

ts
 b

u
t 

a
re

 n
o

t 
q

u
o
te

d
 i
n
 a

n
 a

c
ti
v
e

 m
a

rk
e

t;
 a

n
d
 

·
 

a
v
a

ila
b
le

 f
o

r 
s
a

le
 a

s
s
e

ts
 –

 a
s
s
e

ts
 t
h

a
t 

h
a

v
e

 a
 q

u
o

te
d

 m
a

rk
e
t 
p

ri
c
e
 a

n
d
/o

r 
d
o

 n
o
t 

h
a

v
e

 f
ix

e
d

 o
r 

d
e

te
rm

in
a

b
le

 p
a

y
m

e
n

ts
. 

L
o

a
n
s
 a

n
d

 R
e

c
e

iv
a

b
le

s
 

L
o

a
n
s
 a

n
d

 r
e
c
e

iv
a

b
le

s
 a

re
 r

e
c
o

g
n
is

e
d

 o
n
 t

h
e
 B

a
la

n
c
e

 S
h

e
e

t 
w

h
e

n
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n
c
il 

b
e

c
o

m
e
s
 a

 p
a

rt
y
 t

o
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
tu

a
l 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

s
 o

f 
a

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
in

s
tr

u
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 a
re

 i
n

it
ia

lly
 

m
e

a
s
u

re
d

 a
t 

fa
ir

 v
a

lu
e

. 
 T

h
e

y
 a

re
 t

h
e

n
 m

e
a
s
u

re
d

 a
t 

th
e

ir
 a

m
o

rt
is

e
d

 c
o
s
t.

  
A

n
n

u
a

l 
c
re

d
it
s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 F
in

a
n

c
in

g
 a

n
d

 I
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
In

c
o

m
e

 a
n

d
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 l
in

e
 i
n

 t
h

e
 C

o
m

p
re

h
e
n

s
iv

e
 

In
c
o
m

e
 a

n
d

 E
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

fo
r 

in
te

re
s
t 

re
c
e

iv
a

b
le

 a
re

 b
a
s
e

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 c
a

rr
y
in

g
 a

m
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 a

s
s
e
t 

m
u

lt
ip

lie
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 r
a
te

 o
f 

in
te

re
s
t 

fo
r 

th
e

 i
n
s
tr

u
m

e
n

t.
  

F
o

r 

m
o

s
t 

o
f 

th
e

 l
o
a

n
s
 t

h
a
t 

th
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

h
a
s
 m

a
d

e
, 

th
is

 m
e

a
n
s
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 a

m
o

u
n

t 
p

re
s
e

n
te

d
 i

n
 t

h
e

 B
a

la
n

c
e

 S
h

e
e

t 
is

 t
h

e
 o

u
ts

ta
n

d
in

g
 p

ri
n

c
ip

a
l 

re
c
e

iv
a

b
le

 (
p

lu
s
 a

c
c
ru

e
d

 i
n

te
re

s
t 

–
 

e
x
c
e

p
t 

fo
r 

th
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il’

s
 S

m
a

ll 
B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 L

o
a
n

 S
c
h

e
m

e
) 

a
n

d
 i
n

te
re

s
t 

c
re

d
it
e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 C

o
m

p
re

h
e

n
s
iv

e
 I

n
c
o
m

e
 a

n
d

 E
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

is
 t

h
e

 a
m

o
u

n
t 

re
c
e

iv
a

b
le

 f
o

r 
th

e
 y

e
a

r 

in
 t

h
e

 l
o
a

n
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n

t.
 

A
v
a

ila
b

le
 f

o
r 

S
a

le
 A

s
s
e

ts
 

A
v
a

ila
b

le
 f

o
r 

s
a

le
 a

s
s
e

ts
 a

re
 r

e
c
o

g
n

is
e

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 B
a

la
n
c
e

 S
h

e
e

t 
w

h
e

n
 t

h
e

 C
o
u
n

c
il 

b
e
c
o
m

e
s
 a

 p
a

rt
y
 t

o
 t

h
e

 c
o
n

tr
a
c
tu

a
l 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

s
 o

f 
a

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
in

s
tr

u
m

e
n

t 
a
n

d
 a

re
 i

n
it
ia

lly
 

m
e

a
s
u

re
d

 a
n

d
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 a
t 

fa
ir

 v
a

lu
e

. 
 W

h
e
re

 t
h

e
 a

s
s
e

t 
h

a
s
 f

ix
e

d
 o

r 
d

e
te

rm
in

a
b

le
 p

a
y
m

e
n

ts
, 
a

n
n

u
a
l 
c
re

d
it
s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 F
in

a
n
c
in

g
 a

n
d

 I
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
In

c
o
m

e
 a

n
d

 E
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 l
in

e
 i
n

 t
h
e
 

C
o
m

p
re

h
e

n
s
iv

e
 I

n
c
o

m
e

 a
n

d
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

fo
r 

in
te

re
s
t 

re
c
e
iv

a
b

le
 a

re
 b

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 a
m

o
rt

is
e

d
 c

o
s
t 

o
f 

th
e

 a
s
s
e

t 
m

u
lt
ip

lie
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 e
ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 r
a

te
 o

f 
in

te
re

s
t 

fo
r 

th
e
 

in
s
tr

u
m

e
n

t.
  

W
h
e
re

 t
h

e
re

 a
re

 n
o

 f
ix

e
d

 o
r 

d
e

te
rm

in
a
b

le
 p

a
y
m

e
n

ts
, 

in
c
o

m
e
 (

e
.g

. 
d
iv

id
e

n
d
s
) 

is
 c

re
d
it
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 C

o
m

p
re

h
e

n
s
iv

e
 I

n
c
o

m
e

 a
n

d
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it
u
re

 S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
w

h
e

n
 i

t 

b
e

c
o
m

e
s
 r

e
c
e

iv
a

b
le

 b
y
 t

h
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il.

 

A
s
s
e

ts
 a

re
 m

a
in

ta
in

e
d

 i
n

 t
h
e

 B
a

la
n
c
e

 S
h
e

e
t 
a

t 
fa

ir
 v

a
lu

e
. 

 V
a
lu

e
s
 a

re
 b

a
s
e
d

 o
n
 t

h
e

 f
o

llo
w

in
g
 p

ri
n
c
ip

le
s
: 

·
 

in
s
tr

u
m

e
n

ts
 w

it
h

 q
u

o
te

d
 m

a
rk

e
t 

p
ri

c
e

s
 –

 t
h
e

 m
a

rk
e
t 

p
ri
c
e

; 

·
 

o
th

e
r 

in
s
tr

u
m

e
n

ts
 w

it
h

 f
ix

e
d

 a
n
d

 d
e

te
rm

in
a

b
le

 p
a

y
m

e
n

ts
 –

 d
is

c
o

u
n
te

d
 c

a
s
h

 f
lo

w
 a

n
a

ly
s
is

; 
a
n
d

 

·
 

e
q

u
it
y
 s

h
a

re
s
 w

it
h

 n
o
 q

u
o
te

d
 m

a
rk

e
t 

p
ri
c
e
s
 –

 i
n

d
e

p
e
n

d
e

n
t 

a
p

p
ra

is
a

l 
o

f 
c
o

m
p

a
n

y
 v

a
lu

a
ti
o
n
s
. 

 
 

Page 264



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 4
6
 

 

C
h
a

n
g

e
s
 i
n

 f
a

ir
 v

a
lu

e
 a

re
 b

a
la

n
c
e

d
 b

y
 a

n
 e

n
tr

y
 i

n
 t

h
e

 A
v
a

ila
b

le
 f

o
r 

S
a

le
 R

e
s
e

rv
e

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 g
a

in
/l
o

s
s
 i
s
 r

e
c
o

g
n

is
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 S

u
rp

lu
s
/D

e
fi
c
it
 o

n
 R

e
v
a
lu

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
A

v
a

ila
b

le
 f

o
r 

S
a
le

 

F
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
A

s
s
e

ts
 l

in
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 C

o
m

p
re

h
e

n
s
iv

e
 I

n
c
o

m
e

 a
n
d

 E
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 S

ta
te

m
e
n

t.
  

T
h

e
 e

x
c
e

p
ti
o
n

 i
s
 w

h
e

re
 i

m
p

a
ir
m

e
n

t 
lo

s
s
e
s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 i
n
c
u

rr
e

d
 –

 t
h
e

s
e

 a
re

 d
e
b

it
e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 

F
in

a
n
c
in

g
 a

n
d

 I
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n
t 

In
c
o

m
e

 a
n

d
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 l
in

e
 i
n

 t
h
e

 C
o
m

p
re

h
e
n

s
iv

e
 I

n
c
o

m
e

 a
n

d
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t,

 a
lo

n
g
 w

it
h

 a
n

y
 n

e
t 

g
a
in

/l
o

s
s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 a
s
s
e

t 
a
c
c
u

m
u
la

te
d

 i
n

 

th
e

 R
e
s
e

rv
e

. 

x
 

F
o

re
ig

n
 C

u
rr

e
n

c
y
 T

ra
n

s
la

ti
o

n
 

W
h
e
re

 t
h
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

h
a
s
 e

n
te

re
d

 i
n

to
 a

 t
ra

n
s
a
c
ti
o

n
 d

e
n
o

m
in

a
te

d
 i
n

 a
 f

o
re

ig
n

 c
u

rr
e

n
c
y
, 

th
e

 t
ra

n
s
a
c
ti
o

n
 i
s
 c

o
n

v
e

rt
e

d
 i
n

to
 s

te
rl

in
g

 a
t 

th
e

 e
x
c
h

a
n

g
e

 r
a
te

 a
p

p
lic

a
b
le

 o
n

 t
h
e

 d
a

te
 t

h
e
 

tr
a

n
s
a

c
ti
o

n
 w

a
s
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

. 
 W

h
e

re
 a

m
o
u

n
ts

 i
n

 f
o

re
ig

n
 c

u
rr

e
n
c
y
 a

re
 o

u
ts

ta
n
d

in
g

 a
t 

th
e

 y
e

a
r 

e
n

d
, 

th
e

y
 a

re
 r

e
c
o

n
v
e

rt
e
d

 a
t 

th
e

 s
p

o
t 

e
x
c
h

a
n

g
e

 r
a

te
 a

t 
3

1
 M

a
rc

h
. 

 R
e
s
u
lt
in

g
 g

a
in

s
 

o
r 

lo
s
s
e
s
 a

re
 r

e
c
o

g
n
is

e
d

 i
n

 t
h
e
 F

in
a
n

c
in

g
 a

n
d

 I
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
In

c
o

m
e

 a
n

d
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 l
in

e
 i
n

 t
h
e

 C
o

m
p

re
h

e
n

s
iv

e
 I
n

c
o

m
e
 a

n
d
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

 S
ta

te
m

e
n

t.
 

x
i 

G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
G

ra
n

ts
 a

n
d

 C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s

 

W
h
e
th

e
r 

p
a

id
 o

n
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t,
 b

y
 i

n
s
ta

lm
e
n

ts
 o

r 
in

 a
rr

e
a

rs
, 

g
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n
t 

g
ra

n
ts

 a
n

d
 t

h
ir
d

 p
a

rt
y
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 d
o
n

a
ti
o

n
s
 a

re
 r

e
c
o

g
n

is
e

d
 a

s
 d

u
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

w
h

e
n

 t
h

e
re

 i
s
 

re
a

s
o
n

a
b
le

 a
s
s
u

ra
n
c
e

 t
h

a
t:

 

·
 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

w
ill

 c
o

m
p

ly
 w

it
h

 t
h
e

 c
o
n

d
it
io

n
s
 a

tt
a

c
h

e
d

 t
o

 t
h
e

 p
a
y
m

e
n

ts
; 
a

n
d
 

·
 

th
e

 g
ra

n
ts

 o
r 

c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

d
. 

A
m

o
u

n
ts

 r
e

c
o
g

n
is

e
d
 a

s
 d

u
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

a
re

 n
o

t 
c
re

d
it
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 C
o
m

p
re

h
e

n
s
iv

e
 I

n
c
o
m

e
 a

n
d
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 S

ta
te

m
e
n

t 
u

n
ti
l 

c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s
 a

tt
a
c
h

e
d

 t
o
 t

h
e

 g
ra

n
t 

o
r 

c
o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
 

h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 s
a

ti
s
fi
e
d

. 
 C

o
n

d
it
io

n
s
 a

re
 s

ti
p
u

la
ti
o

n
s
 t

h
a

t 
s
p

e
c
if
y
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 f

u
tu

re
 e

c
o

n
o
m

ic
 b

e
n

e
fi
ts

 o
r 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
e

m
b

o
d

ie
d

 i
n
 t

h
e

 a
s
s
e

t 
a

c
q
u

ir
e

d
 u

s
in

g
 t

h
e

 g
ra

n
t 

o
r 

c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 a

re
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

d
 t
o

 b
e

 c
o

n
s
u

m
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 r
e
c
ip

ie
n

t 
a

s
 s

p
e
c
if
ie

d
 o

r 
fu

tu
re

 e
c
o

n
o

m
ic

 b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 o
r 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
m

u
s
t 

b
e
 r

e
tu

rn
e

d
 t
o

 t
h
e

 t
ra

n
s
fe

ro
r.

 

M
o

n
ie

s
 a

d
v
a

n
c
e

d
 a

s
 g

ra
n

ts
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s
 f

o
r 

w
h

ic
h
 c

o
n
d

it
io

n
s
 h

a
v
e

 n
o

t 
b

e
e
n

 s
a

ti
s
fi
e

d
 a

re
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 B

a
la

n
c
e

 S
h
e

e
t 

a
s
 c

re
d

it
o

rs
. 

 W
h
e
n

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s
 a

re
 s

a
ti
s
fi
e

d
, 

th
e

 

g
ra

n
t 

o
r 

c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o
n

 i
s
 c

re
d
it
e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 l
in

e
 (

a
tt

ri
b
u

ta
b
le

 r
e

v
e

n
u

e
 g

ra
n

ts
/c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
s
) 

o
r 

T
a

x
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 N
o

n
-S

p
e
c
if
ic

 G
ra

n
t 

In
c
o

m
e

 (
n

o
n

 r
in

g
-f

e
n

c
e

d
 r

e
v
e

n
u
e
 

g
ra

n
ts

 a
n
d

 a
ll 

c
a

p
it
a

l 
g

ra
n

ts
) 

in
 t

h
e

 C
o
m

p
re

h
e

n
s
iv

e
 I

n
c
o
m

e
 a

n
d

 E
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 S

ta
te

m
e
n

t.
 

W
h
e
re

 c
a

p
it
a

l 
g

ra
n
ts

 a
re

 c
re

d
it
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 C
o
m

p
re

h
e
n

s
iv

e
 I

n
c
o
m

e
 a

n
d

 E
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t,

 t
h

e
y
 a

re
 r

e
v
e

rs
e
d

 o
u

t 
o

f 
th

e
 G

e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
 B

a
la

n
c
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 M

o
v
e

m
e

n
t 

in
 

R
e
s
e

rv
e

s
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t.

  
W

h
e

re
 t

h
e

 g
ra

n
t 

h
a

s
 y

e
t 

to
 b

e
 u

s
e

d
 t

o
 f

in
a
n

c
e
 c

a
p

it
a
l 
e

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
, 

it
 i
s
 p

o
s
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 C

a
p

it
a

l 
G

ra
n

ts
 U

n
a

p
p
lie

d
 A

c
c
o

u
n
t.

  
W

h
e

re
 i
t 

h
a

s
 b

e
e
n

 a
p
p

lie
d

, 
it
 

is
 p

o
s
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 C
a
p

it
a
l 

A
d
ju

s
tm

e
n

t 
A

c
c
o

u
n

t.
  

A
m

o
u

n
ts

 i
n

 t
h

e
 C

a
p
it
a

l 
G

ra
n

ts
 U

n
a
p

p
lie

d
 A

c
c
o
u

n
t 

a
re

 t
ra

n
s
fe

rr
e
d

 t
o
 t

h
e

 C
a
p

it
a

l 
A

d
ju

s
tm

e
n

t 
A

c
c
o

u
n
t 

o
n

c
e

 t
h
e

y
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n
 

a
p

p
lie

d
. 

x
ii

  
H

e
ri

ta
g

e
 A

s
s

e
ts

 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 H

e
ri
ta

g
e

 A
s
s
e

ts
 a

re
 h

e
ld

 p
ri
m

a
ri
ly

 i
n

 t
h

e
 C

it
y
’s

 A
rt

 G
a

lle
ry

 a
n

d
 M

u
s
e

u
m

s
. 

 T
h

e
re

 a
re

 e
ig

h
t 

c
o

lle
c
ti
o

n
s
 o

f 
h

e
ri
ta

g
e

 a
s
s
e

ts
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 h

e
ld

 i
n
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 

p
ri

m
a

ry
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

 o
f 

in
c
re

a
s
in

g
 t

h
e
 k

n
o

w
le

d
g

e
, 

u
n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 a
p

p
re

c
ia

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 l
o

c
a
l 
a

re
a

 a
n
d

 i
ts

 h
is

to
ry

. 
 H

e
ri
ta

g
e
 A

s
s
e

ts
 a

re
 r

e
c
o

g
n

is
e

d
 a

n
d
 m

e
a

s
u

re
d

 (
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e
 

tr
e

a
tm

e
n

t 
o
f 

re
v
a

lu
a

ti
o
n

 g
a
in

s
 a

n
d

 l
o
s
s
e

s
) 

in
 a

c
c
o

rd
a

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 C

o
u
n

c
il’

s
 a

c
c
o
u

n
ti
n

g
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 o

n
 p

ro
p

e
rt

y
, 

p
la

n
t 

a
n

d
 e

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t.
  

 H
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 s

o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 m

e
a

s
u

re
m

e
n

t 
ru

le
s
 

a
re

 r
e

la
x
e

d
 i
n

 r
e

la
ti
o
n

 t
o

 h
e

ri
ta

g
e

 a
s
s
e

ts
 a

s
 d

e
ta

ile
d

 b
e

lo
w

. 
 T

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o

n
s
 o

f 
h

e
ri

ta
g

e
 a

s
s
e

ts
 a

re
 a

c
c
o
u

n
te

d
 f

o
r 

a
s
 f
o

llo
w

s
: 

Page 265



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 4
7
 

 

·
 F

in
e

 A
rt

 &
 A

p
p

li
e

d
 A

rt
 C

o
ll

e
c

ti
o

n
 

T
h

e
 A

rt
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o

n
 i

n
c
lu

d
e
s
 p

a
in

ti
n
g

s
 (

b
o
th

 o
il 

a
n

d
 w

a
te

rc
o

lo
u

r)
, 

in
s
ta

lla
ti
o
n

s
 a

n
d

 s
c
u

lp
tu

re
s
, 

d
e

c
o

ra
ti
v
e

 a
n
d

 a
p

p
lie

d
 a

rt
 i

n
c
lu

d
in

g
 s

ilv
e

r,
 c

e
ra

m
ic

s
 a

n
d

 g
la

s
s
 e

tc
 a

n
d

 i
s
 

re
p

o
rt

e
d

 i
n
 t

h
e

 B
a

la
n

c
e
 S

h
e

e
t 

a
t 

m
a

rk
e

t 
v
a

lu
e

. 
 T

h
e

re
 i
s
 n

o
 p

e
ri

o
d
ic

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
v
a
lu

a
ti
o
n

s
 a

lt
h

o
u

g
h

 i
te

m
s
 i
n

 t
h
e

 c
o

lle
c
ti
o

n
 a

re
 p

ro
m

p
te

d
 f

o
r 

re
v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 w

h
e

n
 t

h
e

y
 a

re
 

lo
a

n
e
d

 t
o

 e
x
h

ib
it
io

n
s
 o

r 
if
 a

 s
im

ila
r 

it
e

m
 i
s
 s

o
ld

 a
t 

a
u
c
ti
o

n
. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 A

rt
 G

a
lle

ry
 a

n
d

 M
u

s
e

u
m

s
’ 
c
u

ra
to

rs
 v

a
lu

e
 t

h
e

 i
te

m
s
 a

n
d

 b
a
s
e

 t
h

is
 o

n
 c

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 
m

a
rk

e
t 

v
a

lu
e
s
. 
  

T
h

e
 a

s
s
e

ts
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 a
rt

 c
o

lle
c
ti
o

n
 a

re
 d

e
e
m

e
d

 t
o

 h
a

v
e

 i
n
d

e
te

rm
in

a
te

 l
iv

e
s
 a

n
d

 a
 h

ig
h

 r
e

s
id

u
a

l 
v
a

lu
e

; 
h
e

n
c
e

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

d
o
e

s
 n

o
t 

c
o
n

s
id

e
r 

it
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 t
o

 c
h

a
rg

e
 

d
e

p
re

c
ia

ti
o

n
. 

  
A

c
q
u

is
it
io

n
s
 a

re
 m

a
d
e

 b
y
 p

u
rc

h
a
s
e

 o
r 

d
o

n
a
ti
o

n
. 

  
A

c
q
u

is
it
io

n
s
 a

re
 i
n

it
ia

lly
 r

e
c
o

g
n

is
e

d
 a

t 
c
o
s
t 

a
n

d
 d

o
n

a
ti
o
n

s
 a

re
 r

e
c
o
g

n
is

e
d

 a
t 

v
a

lu
a

ti
o
n
 a

s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 

C
u
ra

to
rs

 w
it
h

 r
e

fe
re

n
c
e
 t

o
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 c

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l 
m

a
rk

e
ts

 f
o

r 
th

e
 p

a
in

ti
n
g

s
 u

s
in

g
 t
h

e
 m

o
s
t 
re

le
v
a

n
t 
a

n
d

 r
e

c
e

n
t 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n

 f
ro

m
 s

a
le

s
 a

t 
a

u
c
ti
o

n
s
. 

·
 

C
iv

ic
 I

n
s

ig
n

ia
 

T
h

e
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
C

iv
ic

 I
n
s
ig

n
ia

 i
n

c
lu

d
e
s
 i
te

m
s
 u

ti
lis

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 L
o

rd
 a

n
d

 L
a

d
y
 P

ro
v
o

s
t 

in
 t

h
e

ir
 o

ff
ic

ia
l 
c
a

p
a
c
it
y
. 

T
h

e
s
e

 i
te

m
s
 a

re
 r

e
p

o
rt

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 B

a
la

n
c
e

 S
h

e
e

t 
a

t 
in

s
u

ra
n
c
e
 

v
a

lu
a

ti
o
n

 w
h

ic
h

 i
s
 b

a
s
e
d

 o
n

 m
a

rk
e

t 
v
a

lu
e

s
. 

  
T

h
e
s
e

 i
n

s
u

ra
n

c
e

 v
a
lu

a
ti
o

n
s
 a

re
 u

p
d
a

te
d

 o
n

 a
n

 a
d

 h
o
c
 b

a
s
is

. 
  

T
h

e
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o

n
 i

s
 r

e
la

ti
v
e

ly
 s

ta
ti
c
 a

n
d

 a
c
q
u

is
it
io

n
s
 a

n
d
 

d
o

n
a

ti
o

n
s
 a

re
 r

a
re

. 
  

W
h
e

re
 t

h
e

y
 d

o
 o

c
c
u

r 
a

c
q

u
is

it
io

n
s
 a

re
 i

n
it
ia

lly
 r

e
c
o

g
n
is

e
d

 a
t 

c
o
s
t 

a
n

d
 d

o
n

a
ti
o

n
s
 a

re
 r

e
c
o
g

n
is

e
d
 a

t 
v
a

lu
a

ti
o
n

 a
s
c
e

rt
a

in
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 A
rt

 G
a
lle

ry
 a

n
d
 

M
u

s
e

u
m

’s
 c

u
ra

to
rs

 i
n

 a
c
c
o

rd
a
n

c
e

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 p

o
lic

y
 o

n
 v

a
lu

a
ti
o
n

s
 o

f 
C

iv
ic

 I
n
s
ig

n
ia

. 
  

S
u

b
s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
m

e
a

s
u

re
m

e
n

t 
is

 b
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 i
n

s
u
ra

n
c
e

 v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 p

e
rf

o
rm

e
d

 i
n

 l
in

e
 

w
it
h

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 P

o
lic

y
. 

·
 

A
rc

h
a

e
o

lo
g

y
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

d
o
e

s
 n

o
t 
c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

th
a

t 
re

lia
b

le
 c

o
s
t 

o
r 

v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n

 c
a
n

 b
e
 o

b
ta

in
e
d

 f
o

r 
th

e
 i
te

m
s
 h

e
ld

 i
n

 i
ts

 a
rc

h
a

e
o

lo
g

ic
a
l 
c
o

lle
c
ti
o

n
. 

  
T

h
is

 i
s
 b

e
c
a

u
s
e

 o
f 
th

e
 d

iv
e

rs
e
 

n
a

tu
re

 o
f 

th
e

 a
s
s
e
ts

 h
e
ld

 a
n
d
 l

a
c
k
 o

f 
c
o
m

p
a

ra
b

le
 m

a
rk

e
t 

v
a

lu
e
s
. 

  
C

o
n

s
e
q

u
e
n

tl
y
, 

th
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

d
o

e
s
 n

o
t 

re
c
o
g

n
is

e
 t

h
e
s
e

 a
s
s
e

ts
 o

n
 t

h
e

 b
a

la
n
c
e

 s
h

e
e
t.

  
 T

h
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il’

s
 

a
c
q

u
is

it
io

n
s
 a

re
 w

e
ll 

fo
c
u
s
e

d
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 a

im
 o

f 
re

fl
e

c
ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 e
x
tr

a
o

rd
in

a
ri

ly
 r

ic
h

 a
rc

h
a
e

o
lo

g
ic

a
l 
h

e
ri

ta
g
e

 o
f 

A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
 a

n
d

 t
h
e

 N
o
rt

h
 E

a
s
t 

o
f 

S
c
o

tl
a
n

d
. 

  
F

u
tu

re
 c

o
lle

c
ti
n

g
 w

ill
 

la
rg

e
ly

 b
e

 d
u

e
 t

o
 c

o
n

ti
n
u

e
d

 e
x
c
a

v
a

ti
o
n

 i
n
 A

b
e

rd
e

e
n

 C
it
y
. 

  
T

h
e

 C
o

u
n
c
il 

d
o
e

s
 n

o
t 

(n
o

rm
a

lly
) 

m
a

k
e

 a
n

y
 p

u
rc

h
a

s
e

s
 o

f 
a

rc
h

a
e

o
lo

g
ic

a
l 
it
e

m
s
. 
 

·
 

L
ib

ra
ry

 a
n

d
 I

n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

T
h

e
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
re

fe
re

n
c
e

 i
te

m
s
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
u
ld

 b
e

 d
e
e

m
e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 h
e

ld
 a

n
d

 m
a

in
ta

in
e

d
 p

ri
n

c
ip

a
lly

 f
o

r 
th

e
ir

 c
o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
 t

o
 k

n
o

w
le

d
g
e

 a
n
d

 c
u

lt
u

re
 i

n
c
lu

d
e

 h
is

to
ri
c
a
l 

b
o
o
k
 

c
o

lle
c
ti
o

n
s
, 

d
ir

e
c
to

ri
e

s
 a

n
d

 l
o

c
a

l 
n

e
w

s
p

a
p

e
r 

a
rc

h
iv

e
s
. 

  
T

h
e

 c
o

lle
c
ti
o

n
 i
s
 n

o
t 

re
c
o
g

n
is

e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 B
a
la

n
c
e

 S
h
e

e
t 

a
s
 c

o
s
t 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 i
s
 n

o
t 

re
a

d
ily

 a
v
a

ila
b

le
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

b
e

lie
v
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 b

e
n
e

fi
ts

 o
f 

o
b

ta
in

in
g

 t
h

e
 v

a
lu

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

th
e
s
e

 i
te

m
s
 w

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

ju
s
ti
fy

 t
h

e
 c

o
s
t.

  
 N

e
a

rl
y
 a

ll 
th

e
 i
te

m
s
 i
n

 t
h
e

 c
o

lle
c
ti
o
n

 a
re

 b
e

lie
v
e

d
 t

o
 h

a
v
e

 a
 v

a
lu

e
 o

f 
le

s
s
 

th
a

n
 £

5
0

0
 a

n
d

 a
s
 f
a

r 
a
s
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

is
 a

w
a

re
 n

o
 i
n
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
it
e

m
 i
s
 w

o
rt

h
 m

o
re

 t
h
a

n
 £

2
,0

0
0

. 

·
 

O
th

e
r 

H
e
ri

ta
g

e
 A

s
s

e
ts

 

C
o
lle

c
ti
o
n

s
 o

u
tw

it
h

 t
h

o
s
e

 s
ta

te
d

 a
b

o
v
e

 a
re

 r
e
p

o
rt

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 B

a
la

n
c
e

 S
h
e

e
t 

a
t 

m
a

rk
e

t 
v
a
lu

e
 w

h
e

re
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 a

s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 c
u

ra
to

r.
  

T
h

is
 i
n
c
lu

d
e

s
 c

it
y
 m

o
n
u

m
e

n
ts

, 

m
a

ri
ti
m

e
 &

 s
o

c
ia

l 
h

is
to

ry
, 

n
u
m

is
m

a
ti
c
s
 a

n
d
 s

c
ie

n
c
e
 t

e
c
h

n
o

lo
g

y
 &

 i
n

d
u

s
tr

y
. 

  
A

c
q

u
is

it
io

n
s
 a

re
 r

a
re

 a
n
d

 m
o

s
t 

a
d
d

it
io

n
s
 a

re
 d

u
e
 t

o
 d

o
n
a

ti
o
n

s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 a

c
c
e
p

te
d
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 

s
u

it
a

b
le

 s
to

ra
g
e

 i
s
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
. 

  
W

h
e

re
 t

h
e

y
 d

o
 o

c
c
u

r 
a

c
q

u
is

it
io

n
s
 a

re
 i

n
it
ia

lly
 r

e
c
o

g
n
is

e
d

 a
t 

c
o
s
t 

a
n
d

 d
o

n
a

ti
o

n
s
 a

re
 r

e
c
o

g
n

is
e
d

 a
t 

v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 a

s
c
e

rt
a

in
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 m
u
s
e

u
m

’s
 

c
u

ra
to

rs
 i
n

 a
c
c
o

rd
a

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 t
h
e

 C
o

u
n
c
il’

s
 p

o
lic

y
 o

n
 v

a
lu

a
ti
o

n
s
 o

f 
h

e
ri

ta
g

e
 a

s
s
e

ts
. 

Page 266



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 4
8
 

 

T
h

e
 c

a
rr

y
in

g
 a

m
o

u
n

ts
 o

f 
h

e
ri
ta

g
e

 a
s
s
e

ts
 a

re
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 w

h
e

re
 t

h
e

re
 i

s
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e
 o

f 
im

p
a
ir
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
h

e
ri
ta

g
e

 a
s
s
e

ts
, 

e
.g

. 
w

h
e

re
 a

n
 i

te
m

 h
a

s
 s

u
ff

e
re

d
 p

h
y
s
ic

a
l 

d
e

te
ri
o

ra
ti
o

n
 o

r 

b
re

a
k
a

g
e
 o

r 
w

h
e

re
 d

o
u

b
ts

 a
ri
s
e

 a
s
 t

o
 i

ts
 a

u
th

e
n

ti
c
it
y
. 

 A
n

y
 i

m
p

a
ir
m

e
n

t 
is

 r
e

c
o
g

n
is

e
d
 a

n
d

 m
e

a
s
u

re
d
 i

n
 a

c
c
o

rd
a

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 C

o
u
n

c
il’

s
 g

e
n

e
ra

l 
p

o
lic

ie
s
 o

n
 i

m
p

a
ir

m
e

n
t 

–
 s

e
e
 

n
o

te
 x

x
i 

in
 t

h
is

 s
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

a
c
c
o
u

n
ti
n

g
 p

o
lic

ie
s
. 

 D
is

p
o
s
a

l 
o

f 
h
e

ri
ta

g
e

 a
s
s
e

ts
 i

s
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t 
o
c
c
a

s
io

n
a
lly

 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 t
h

e
 p

ro
c
e

d
u

re
s
 o

u
tl
in

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 A

c
q

u
is

it
io

n
 a

n
d
 

D
is

p
o
s
a

l 
P

o
lic

y
, 

a
p
p

ro
v
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 E
d

u
c
a

ti
o
n

 C
u
lt
u

re
 a

n
d

 S
p
o

rt
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 o

n
 1

6
 O

c
to

b
e

r 
2

0
1

0
. 

 T
h

e
 P

o
lic

y
 a

ls
o

 s
e
ts

 o
u

t 
th

a
t 

d
is

p
o
s
a

ls
 o

f 
a
s
s
e

ts
 i

n
 t

h
e

 c
o

lle
c
ti
o
n

s
 a

re
 t

h
e
 

re
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

 o
f 

th
e

 g
o

v
e

rn
in

g
 b

o
d

y
 o

f 
th

e
 m

u
s
e
u

m
 a

c
ti
n
g

 o
n

 t
h

e
 a

d
v
ic

e
 o

f 
p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a

l 
c
u

ra
to

ri
a

l 
s
ta

ff
 a

n
d

 w
ill

 o
n

ly
 b

e
 d

is
p
o

s
e
d

 o
f 

a
ft
e

r 
c
o
n

s
id

e
ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 p
u

b
li
c
 i
n

te
re

s
t 

a
n

d
 

im
p

lic
a

ti
o
n

 f
o

r 
th

e
 m

u
s
e
u

m
’s

 c
o

lle
c
ti
o

n
s
. 

 T
h

e
 p

ro
c
e

e
d

s
 o

f 
s
u

c
h

 i
te

m
s
 a

re
 a

c
c
o
u

n
te

d
 f

o
r 

in
 a

c
c
o

rd
a

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 C

o
u
n

c
il’

s
 g

e
n

e
ra

l 
p

ro
v
is

io
n

s
 r

e
la

ti
n

g
 t

o
 t

h
e

 d
is

p
o
s
a
l 

o
f 

p
ro

p
e

rt
y
, 

p
la

n
t 

a
n

d
 e

q
u

ip
m

e
n
t.

  
 D

is
p
o

s
a
l 

p
ro

c
e

e
d

s
 a

re
 d

is
c
lo

s
e
d

 s
e
p

a
ra

te
ly

 i
n

 t
h

e
 n

o
te

s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 
a
n

n
u

a
l 

a
c
c
o
u

n
ts

 a
n

d
 a

re
 a

c
c
o

u
n

te
d

 f
o

r 
in

 a
c
c
o
rd

a
n

c
e

 w
it
h

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 

a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 r

e
la

ti
n

g
 t

o
 c

a
p
it
a
l 
e

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 a

n
d

 c
a

p
it
a
l 
re

c
e

ip
ts

 (
a

g
a
in

 s
e

e
 n

o
te

s
 x

x
i 
in

 t
h

is
 s

u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n
g

 p
o
lic

ie
s
).

 

x
ii

i 
In

ta
n

g
ib

le
 A

s
s

e
ts

 

E
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 o

n
 n

o
n

 m
o

n
e

ta
ry

 a
s
s
e

ts
 t

h
a

t 
d
o

 n
o

t 
h

a
v
e

 p
h

y
s
ic

a
l 
s
u
b

s
ta

n
c
e

 b
u

t 
a

re
 c

o
n

tr
o

lle
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 C
o
u
n

c
il 

a
s
 a

 r
e
s
u

lt
 o

f 
p

a
s
t 

e
v
e

n
ts

 (
e

.g
. 

s
o

ft
w

a
re

 l
ic

e
n

c
e
s
) 

a
re

 c
a
p

it
a
lis

e
d

 

w
h

e
n

 i
t 

is
 e

x
p

e
c
te

d
 t
h

a
t 

fu
tu

re
 e

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 o
r 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
w

ill
 f
lo

w
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 i
n

ta
n
g

ib
le

 a
s
s
e

t 
to

 t
h

e
 C

o
u
n

c
il.

 

In
te

rn
a
lly

 g
e

n
e

ra
te

d
 a

s
s
e

ts
 a

re
 c

a
p

it
a

lis
e
d

 w
h

e
re

 i
t 

is
 d

e
m

o
n

s
tr

a
b

le
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 p

ro
je

c
t 

is
 t

e
c
h

n
ic

a
lly

 f
e

a
s
ib

le
 a

n
d

 i
s
 i

n
te

n
d
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 (
w

it
h

 a
d

e
q

u
a

te
 r

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 b

e
in

g
 

a
v
a

ila
b
le

) 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

w
ill

 b
e

 a
b

le
 t

o
 g

e
n

e
ra

te
 f

u
tu

re
 e

c
o

n
o
m

ic
 b

e
n
e

fi
ts

 o
r 

d
e

liv
e

r 
s
e
rv

ic
e

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
b

y
 b

e
in

g
 a

b
le

 t
o

 s
e

ll 
o

r 
u

s
e

 t
h

e
 a

s
s
e

t.
  

E
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 i

s
 c

a
p
it
a

lis
e

d
 

w
h

e
re

 i
t 

c
a
n

 b
e

 m
e
a

s
u

re
d

 r
e
lia

b
ly

 a
s
 a

tt
ri
b

u
ta

b
le

 t
o

 t
h

e
 a

s
s
e
t 

a
n

d
 r

e
s
tr

ic
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
a
t 

in
c
u

rr
e
d
 d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
p

h
a
s
e

 (
re

s
e

a
rc

h
 e

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 i
s
 n

o
t 
c

a
p

it
a

lis
e
d

).
 

E
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 o

n
 t

h
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e
n

t 
o

f 
w

e
b

s
it
e

s
 i
s
 n

o
t 
c
a
p

it
a
lis

e
d

 i
f 

th
e

 w
e

b
s
it
e

 i
s
 s

o
le

ly
 o

r 
p

ri
m

a
ri

ly
 i
n

te
n

d
e

d
 t

o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 o
r 

a
d

v
e

rt
is

e
 t

h
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il’

s
 g

o
o
d

s
 o

r 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
. 

In
ta

n
g
ib

le
 a

s
s
e
ts

 a
re

 m
e

a
s
u

re
d

 i
n
it
ia

lly
 a

t 
c
o
s
t.

  
A

m
o

u
n

ts
 a

re
 o

n
ly

 r
e

v
a

lu
e
d

 w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
 f

a
ir

 v
a

lu
e
 o

f 
th

e
 a

s
s
e

ts
 h

e
ld

 b
y
 t

h
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

c
a
n

 b
e

 d
e

te
rm

in
e

d
 b

y
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e

 t
o

 a
n
 

a
c
ti
v
e

 m
a

rk
e

t.
  

T
h

e
 d

e
p

re
c
ia

b
le

 a
m

o
u

n
t 

o
f 

a
n

 i
n
ta

n
g
ib

le
 a

s
s
e

t 
is

 a
m

o
rt

is
e

d
 o

v
e

r 
it
s
 u

s
e

fu
l 
lif

e
 t

o
 t

h
e

 r
e

le
v
a

n
t 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 l

in
e
(s

) 
in

 t
h

e
 C

o
m

p
re

h
e

n
s
iv

e
 I

n
c
o
m

e
 a

n
d

 E
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 

S
ta

te
m

e
n

t.
  

A
n

 a
s
s
e

t 
is

 t
e
s
te

d
 f

o
r 

im
p

a
ir
m

e
n

t 
w

h
e

n
e

v
e

r 
th

e
re

 i
s
 a

n
 i

n
d
ic

a
ti
o
n

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 a
s
s
e

t 
m

ig
h

t 
b
e

 i
m

p
a

ir
e

d
 –

 a
n

y
 l

o
s
s
e
s
 r

e
c
o

g
n
is

e
d

 a
re

 p
o

s
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 r
e

le
v
a

n
t 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 

lin
e

(s
) 

in
 t

h
e

 C
o
m

p
re

h
e

n
s
iv

e
 I

n
c
o
m

e
 a

n
d

 E
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t.

  
A

n
y
 g

a
in

 o
r 

lo
s
s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 o

n
 t

h
e

 d
is

p
o

s
a

l 
o

r 
a

b
a
n

d
o
n

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

a
n

 i
n
ta

n
g
ib

le
 a

s
s
e

t 
is

 p
o
s
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 O
th

e
r 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n
g

 E
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 l
in

e
 i
n

 t
h

e
 C

o
m

p
re

h
e

n
s
iv

e
 I

n
c
o

m
e

 a
n
d

 E
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t.

 

W
h
e
re

 e
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 o

n
 i

n
ta

n
g

ib
le

 a
s
s
e

ts
 q

u
a

lif
ie

s
 a

s
 c

a
p
it
a

l 
e

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 f

o
r 

s
ta

tu
to

ry
 p

u
rp

o
s
e
s
, 

a
m

o
rt

is
a

ti
o

n
, 

im
p

a
ir
m

e
n

t 
lo

s
s

e
s
 a

n
d

 d
is

p
o
s
a

l 
g

a
in

s
 a

n
d

 l
o

s
s
e

s
 a

re
 n

o
t 

p
e

rm
it
te

d
 t

o
 h

a
v
e

 a
n

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 G

e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
 B

a
la

n
c
e

. 
 T

h
e

 g
a

in
s
 a

n
d

 l
o
s
s
e

s
 a

re
 t

h
e
re

fo
re

 r
e

v
e

rs
e

d
 o

u
t 

o
f 

th
e

 G
e

n
e

ra
l 

F
u
n

d
 B

a
la

n
c
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 M

o
v
e

m
e

n
t 

in
 R

e
s
e

rv
e
s
 

S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 p
o

s
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 C
a

p
it
a
l 
A

d
ju

s
tm

e
n
t 

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
a
n

d
 t

h
e

 C
a

p
it
a
l 
R

e
c
e

ip
ts

 R
e
s
e

rv
e

. 

x
iv

 
In

te
re

s
ts

 i
n

 C
o

m
p

a
n

ie
s

 a
n

d
 O

th
e

r 
E

n
ti

ti
e

s
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a
s
 m

a
te

ri
a

l 
in

te
re

s
ts

 i
n

 c
o

m
p

a
n
ie

s
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

e
n

ti
ti
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
h

a
v
e

 t
h

e
 n

a
tu

re
 o

f 
s
u
b

s
id

ia
ri
e

s
, 

a
s
s
o
c
ia

te
s
 a

n
d

 j
o

in
tl
y
 c

o
n

tr
o

lle
d

 e
n

ti
ti
e
s
 a

n
d

 r
e

q
u
ir

e
 i

t 
to

 p
re

p
a

re
 

g
ro

u
p

 a
c
c
o

u
n
ts

. 
 I

n
 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 o

w
n

 s
in

g
le

 e
n

ti
ty

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ts
, 
th

e
 i
n

te
re

s
ts

 i
n

 c
o
m

p
a
n

ie
s
 a

n
d
 o

th
e

r 
e

n
ti
ti
e
s
 a

re
 r

e
c
o

rd
e
d

 a
s
 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
a
s
s
e

ts
 a

t 
n
e

t 
w

o
rt

h
. 

 
 

Page 267



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 4
9
 

 x
v
 

In
v
e

n
to

ri
e

s
 

In
v
e

n
to

ri
e

s
 a

re
 i
n
c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 B

a
la

n
c
e

 S
h

e
e

t 
a

t 
th

e
 l
o

w
e

r 
o

f 
c
o

s
t 

a
n

d
 n

e
t 

re
a

lis
a
b

le
 v

a
lu

e
 e

x
c
e

p
t 

fo
r 

th
e

 i
n

v
e

n
to

ri
e

s
 h

e
ld

 b
y
 B

u
ild

in
g

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

n
d

 R
o

a
d

s
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 

v
a

lu
e

d
 a

t 
la

te
s
t 
p

ri
c
e

 a
n

d
 a

v
e

ra
g

e
 p

ri
c
e
 r

e
s
p

e
c
ti
v
e

ly
. 

 T
h

e
 d

if
fe

re
n
c
e

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 t
h

e
s
e

 v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 l
o

w
e

r 
o

f 
c
o
s
t 
o

r 
n
e

t 
re

a
lis

a
b

le
 v

a
lu

e
 i
s
 n

o
t 
m

a
te

ri
a

l.
 

W
o
rk

 i
n

 p
ro

g
re

s
s
 i
s
 s

u
b
je

c
t 

to
 a

n
 i
n
te

ri
m

 v
a

lu
a

ti
o
n

 a
t 
th

e
 y

e
a
r 

e
n

d
 a

n
d

 r
e

c
o

rd
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 B

a
la

n
c
e

 S
h
e

e
t 
a

t 
c
o

s
t 
p

lu
s
 a

n
y
 p

ro
fi
t 

re
a
s
o

n
a

b
ly

 a
tt
ri

b
u

ta
b
le

 t
o

 t
h
e

 w
o

rk
s
. 

x
v
i 

In
v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
P

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s
 

In
v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
p

ro
p
e

rt
ie

s
 a

re
 t

h
o

s
e

 t
h

a
t 

a
re

 u
s
e

d
 s

o
le

ly
 t

o
 e

a
rn

 r
e

n
ta

ls
 a

n
d

/o
r 

fo
r 

c
a

p
it
a
l 
a

p
p

re
c
ia

ti
o

n
. 

 T
h

e
 d

e
fi
n

it
io

n
 i
s
 n

o
t 

m
e

t 
if
 t

h
e

 p
ro

p
e

rt
y
 i
s
 u

s
e

d
 i
n

 a
n
y
 w

a
y
 t

o
 f

a
c
ili

ta
te

 t
h
e
 

d
e

liv
e

ry
 o

f 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 o

r 
p

ro
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
g

o
o

d
s
 o

r 
is

 h
e
ld

 f
o

r 
s
a
le

. 

In
v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s
 a

re
 m

e
a

s
u

re
d

 i
n
it
ia

lly
 a

t 
c
o
s
t 

a
n
d

 s
u
b

s
e

q
u

e
n

tl
y
 a

t 
fa

ir
 v

a
lu

e
, 

b
a
s
e
d

 o
n

 t
h

e
 a

m
o

u
n

t 
a

t 
w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e
 a

s
s
e

t 
c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 e

x
c
h

a
n

g
e

d
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 k

n
o

w
le

d
g
e

a
b
le

 

p
a

rt
ie

s
 a

t 
a

rm
’s

 l
e

n
g

th
. 

 P
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s
 a

re
 n

o
t 

d
e
p

re
c
ia

te
d

 b
u

t 
a

re
 r

e
v
a

lu
e
d

 a
n

n
u

a
lly

 a
c
c
o

rd
in

g
 t
o

 m
a

rk
e

t 
c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s
 a

t 
th

e
 y

e
a
r 

e
n

d
. 

 G
a
in

s
 a

n
d

 l
o

s
s
e

s
 o

n
 r

e
v
a

lu
a

ti
o
n

 a
re

 p
o

s
te

d
 

to
 t

h
e

 F
in

a
n
c
in

g
 a

n
d

 I
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
In

c
o
m

e
 a

n
d

 E
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 l
in

e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 C

o
m

p
re

h
e
n

s
iv

e
 I

n
c
o

m
e

 a
n

d
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t.

  
T

h
e

 s
a
m

e
 t

re
a

tm
e

n
t 

is
 a

p
p

lie
d

 t
o

 g
a

in
s
 a

n
d
 l
o
s
s
e
s
 

o
n

 d
is

p
o
s
a
l.
 

R
e
n

ta
ls

 r
e

c
e
iv

e
d

 i
n

 r
e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 i
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s
 a

re
 c

re
d
it
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 F
in

a
n

c
in

g
 a

n
d

 I
n

v
e
s
tm

e
n

t 
In

c
o

m
e

 l
in

e
 a

n
d

 r
e
s
u

lt
 i
n

 a
 g

a
in

 f
o

r 
th

e
 G

e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n
d
 B

a
la

n
c
e

. 
 H

o
w

e
v
e

r,
 

re
v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 d
is

p
o
s
a

l 
g
a

in
s
 a

n
d

 l
o
s
s
e
s
 a

re
 n

o
t 

p
e

rm
it
te

d
 b

y
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 a
rr

a
n

g
e
m

e
n

ts
 t

o
 h

a
v
e

 a
n

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 G

e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
 B

a
la

n
c
e

. 
 T

h
e

 g
a

in
s
 a

n
d
 l
o

s
s
e

s
 a

re
 t

h
e

re
fo

re
 

re
v
e

rs
e

d
 o

u
t 
o

f 
th

e
 G

e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
 B

a
la

n
c
e

 i
n
 t

h
e
 M

o
v
e

m
e

n
t 

in
 R

e
s
e

rv
e
s
 S

ta
te

m
e
n

t 
a
n

d
 p

o
s
te

d
 t
o

 t
h
e

 C
a

p
it
a

l 
A

d
ju

s
tm

e
n

t 
A

c
c
o
u

n
t 

a
n

d
 t
h

e
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
R

e
c
e

ip
ts

 R
e
s
e

rv
e

. 

x
v
ii

 
J

o
in

tl
y
 C

o
n

tr
o

ll
e

d
 O

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

s
  

J
o

in
tl
y
 c

o
n

tr
o
lle

d
 o

p
e

ra
ti
o

n
s
 a

re
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 u

n
d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
 b

y
 t

h
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

in
 c

o
n

ju
n

c
ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 o
th

e
r 

v
e

n
tu

re
rs

 t
h
a

t 
in

v
o

lv
e

 t
h
e

 u
s
e

 o
f 

th
e

 a
s
s
e
ts

 a
n

d
 r

e
s
o
u

rc
e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 v

e
n

tu
re

rs
 

ra
th

e
r 

th
a
n

 t
h

e
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
a

 s
e

p
a

ra
te

 e
n

ti
ty

. 
 T

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

re
c
o
g

n
is

e
s
 o

n
 i

ts
 B

a
la

n
c
e

 S
h

e
e

t 
th

e
 a

s
s
e

ts
 t

h
a

t 
it
 c

o
n
tr

o
ls

 a
n
d

 t
h

e
 l

ia
b

ili
ti
e

s
 t

h
a
t 

it
 i

n
c
u

rs
 a

n
d

 d
e

b
it
s
 a

n
d
 

c
re

d
it
s
 t
h

e
 C

o
m

p
re

h
e

n
s
iv

e
 I

n
c
o

m
e

 a
n

d
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 S

ta
te

m
e
n

t 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 e

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 i
t 

in
c
u

rs
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 s

h
a

re
 o

f 
in

c
o
m

e
 i
t 

e
a

rn
s
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
 o

f 
th

e
 o

p
e

ra
ti
o
n

. 

x
ii

i 
L

e
a

s
e
s
 

L
e

a
s
e

s
 a

re
 c

la
s
s
if
ie

d
 a

s
 f

in
a
n

c
e

 l
e
a

s
e
s
 w

h
e

re
 t

h
e

 t
e

rm
s
 o

f 
th

e
 l

e
a
s
e

 t
ra

n
s
fe

r 
s
u

b
s
ta

n
ti
a

lly
 a

ll 
th

e
 r

is
k
s
 a

n
d

 r
e

w
a

rd
s
 i

n
c
id

e
n

ta
l 

to
 o

w
n

e
rs

h
ip

 o
f 

th
e

 p
ro

p
e

rt
y
, 

p
la

n
t 

o
r 

e
q

u
ip

m
e
n

t 
fr

o
m

 t
h
e

 l
e

s
s
o

r 
to

 t
h

e
 l
e
s
s
e

e
. 

 A
ll 

o
th

e
r 

le
a
s
e
s
 a

re
 c

la
s
s
if
ie

d
 a

s
 o

p
e

ra
ti
n

g
 l
e

a
s
e
s
. 

W
h
e
re

 a
 l
e
a

s
e
 c

o
v
e

rs
 b

o
th

 l
a

n
d

 a
n

d
 b

u
ild

in
g

s
, 

th
e
 l
a
n

d
 a

n
d

 b
u

ild
in

g
s
 e

le
m

e
n

ts
 a

re
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 s

e
p

a
ra

te
ly

 f
o

r 
c
la

s
s
if
ic

a
ti
o

n
. 

A
rr

a
n

g
e
m

e
n

ts
 t

h
a

t 
d

o
 n

o
t 

h
a

v
e

 t
h

e
 l
e

g
a

l 
s
ta

tu
s
 o

f 
a

 l
e

a
s
e

 b
u

t 
c
o
n

v
e

y
 a

 r
ig

h
t 

to
 u

s
e

 a
n

 a
s
s
e

t 
in

 r
e

tu
rn

 f
o

r 
p
a

y
m

e
n

t 
a

re
 a

c
c
o
u

n
te

d
 f

o
r 

u
n

d
e

r 
th

is
 p

o
lic

y
 w

h
e

re
 f

u
lf
ilm

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 

a
rr

a
n

g
e
m

e
n

t 
is

 d
e
p

e
n
d

e
n

t 
o

n
 t
h

e
 u

s
e

 o
f 
s
p
e

c
if
ic

 a
s
s
e

ts
. 

 
 

Page 268



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 5
0
 

 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

a
s
 L

e
s
s
e

e
 

F
in

a
n
c
e

 L
e

a
s
e

s
 

P
ro

p
e

rt
y
, 

p
la

n
t 

a
n

d
 e

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t 
h

e
ld

 u
n

d
e

r 
fi
n

a
n

c
e

 l
e

a
s
e
s
 a

re
 r

e
c
o
g

n
is

e
d

 o
n

 t
h
e

 B
a

la
n

c
e

 S
h

e
e

t 
a

t 
th

e
 c

o
m

m
e
n

c
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 l
e

a
s
e

 a
t 

it
s
 f

a
ir

 v
a

lu
e

 m
e

a
s
u

re
d

 a
t 

th
e

 l
e

a
s
e

’s
 

in
c
e
p

ti
o
n

 (
o

r 
th

e
 p

re
s
e

n
t 

v
a

lu
e

 o
f 

th
e

 m
in

im
u
m

 l
e

a
s
e

 p
a

y
m

e
n

ts
, 

if
 l

o
w

e
r)

. 
 T

h
e

 a
s
s
e

t 
re

c
o

g
n

is
e

d
 i

s
 m

a
tc

h
e

d
 b

y
 a

 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 f

o
r 

th
e

 o
b
lig

a
ti
o

n
 t

o
 p

a
y
 t

h
e

 l
e

s
s
o

r.
  

In
it
ia

l 
d
ir

e
c
t 

c
o

s
ts

 o
f 

th
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

a
re

 a
d

d
e
d

 t
o

 t
h
e

 c
a

rr
y
in

g
 a

m
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 a

s
s
e

t.
  

P
re

m
iu

m
s
 p

a
id

 o
n

 e
n

tr
y
 i
n

to
 a

 l
e

a
s
e

 a
re

 a
p

p
lie

d
 t

o
 w

ri
ti

n
g

 d
o

w
n

 t
h

e
 l
e

a
s
e

 l
ia

b
ili

ty
. 

 C
o
n

ti
n

g
e

n
t 

re
n

ts
 a

re
 

c
h

a
rg

e
d

 a
s
 e

x
p

e
n

s
e
s
 i
n

 t
h
e

 y
e
a

rs
 i
n

 w
h

ic
h

 t
h

e
y
 a

re
 i
n

c
u

rr
e

d
. 

L
e

a
s
e

 p
a

y
m

e
n

ts
 a

re
 a

p
p
o

rt
io

n
e

d
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
: 

·
 

a
 c

h
a

rg
e

 f
o

r 
th

e
 a

c
q

u
is

it
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 i
n

te
re

s
t 

in
 t

h
e

 p
ro

p
e

rt
y
, 

p
la

n
t 

o
r 

e
q

u
ip

m
e
n

t 
–

 a
p

p
lie

d
 t

o
 w

ri
te

 d
o

w
n

 t
h

e
 l
e
a

s
e
 l
ia

b
ili

ty
; 

a
n
d

 

·
 

a
 f

in
a

n
c
e

 c
h

a
rg

e
 (

d
e

b
it
e
d

 t
o

 t
h
e

 F
in

a
n

c
in

g
 a

n
d

 I
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n
t 

In
c
o

m
e

 a
n
d

 E
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 l
in

e
 i
n

 t
h

e
 C

o
m

p
re

h
e

n
s
iv

e
 I

n
c
o

m
e

 a
n
d

 E
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t)

. 

P
ro

p
e

rt
y
, 

P
la

n
t 

a
n
d

 E
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t 

re
c
o
g

n
is

e
d

 u
n

d
e

r 
fi
n
a

n
c
e

 l
e
a
s
e

s
 i
s
 a

c
c
o

u
n

te
d

 f
o
r 

u
s
in

g
 t

h
e
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 a

p
p

lie
d

 g
e

n
e

ra
lly

 t
o

 s
u

c
h

 a
s
s
e

ts
, 

s
u
b

je
c
t 

to
 d

e
p

re
c
ia

ti
o

n
 b

e
in

g
 c

h
a

rg
e

d
 

o
v
e

r 
th

e
 l
e

a
s
e

 t
e

rm
 i
f 

th
is

 i
s
 s

h
o

rt
e

r 
th

a
n

 t
h

e
 a

s
s
e

t’
s
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

d
 u

s
e

fu
l 
lif

e
. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

is
 n

o
t 

re
q

u
ir

e
d
 t

o
 r

a
is

e
 c

o
u

n
c
il 

ta
x
 t

o
 c

o
v
e

r 
d

e
p
re

c
ia

ti
o

n
 o

r 
re

v
a

lu
a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 i
m

p
a

ir
m

e
n

t 
lo

s
s
e
s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 o

n
 l
e

a
s
e

d
 a

s
s
e

ts
. 

 I
n

s
te

a
d
, 

a
 p

ru
d
e
n

t 
a

n
n

u
a
l 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

 i
s
 

m
a

d
e
 f

ro
m

 r
e

v
e
n

u
e
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 t

h
e

 d
e

e
m

e
d

 c
a

p
it
a
l 

in
v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
in

 a
c
c
o

rd
a

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

m
e
n

ts
. 

 D
e
p

re
c
ia

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 r
e

v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 i

m
p

a
ir
m

e
n
t 

lo
s
s
e

s
 a

re
 t

h
e

re
fo

re
 

re
p

la
c
e

d
 b

y
 r

e
v
e

n
u

e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 i
n

 t
h

e
 G

e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n
d

 B
a

la
n
c
e

, 
b

y
 w

a
y
 o

f 
a

n
 a

d
ju

s
ti
n

g
 t

ra
n
s
a
c
ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 C

a
p

it
a

l 
A

d
ju

s
tm

e
n

t 
A

c
c
o

u
n

t 
in

 t
h

e
 M

o
v
e

m
e

n
t 

in
 R

e
s
e

rv
e

s
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

fo
r 

th
e
 d

if
fe

re
n
c
e

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 t
h
e

 t
w

o
. 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n
g

 L
e
a

s
e
s
 

R
e
n

ta
ls

 p
a

id
 u

n
d

e
r 

o
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 l

e
a

s
e
s
 a

re
 c

h
a

rg
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 C
o
m

p
re

h
e

n
s
iv

e
 I

n
c
o
m

e
 a

n
d

 E
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

a
s
 a

n
 e

x
p

e
n

s
e

 o
f 

th
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 b

e
n
e

fi
tt
in

g
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 u

s
e

 o
f 

th
e

 

le
a

s
e

d
 p

ro
p

e
rt

y
, 
p

la
n
t 

o
r 

e
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t.

 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

a
s
 L

e
s
s
o

r 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n
g

 L
e
a

s
e
s
 

W
h
e
re

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

g
ra

n
ts

 a
n
 o

p
e

ra
ti
n

g
 l
e

a
s
e
 o

v
e

r 
a
 p

ro
p

e
rt

y
 o

r 
a

n
 i
te

m
 o

f 
p

la
n

t 
o

r 
e

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t,
 t

h
e

 a
s
s
e
t 

is
 r

e
ta

in
e

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 B
a
la

n
c
e

 S
h

e
e

t.
  

R
e
n

ta
l 
in

c
o

m
e

 i
s
 c

re
d

it
e
d

 t
o

 t
h
e

 

O
th

e
r 

O
p
e

ra
ti
n

g
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 l
in

e
 i
n
 t

h
e

 C
o

m
p

re
h

e
n
s
iv

e
 I
n

c
o
m

e
 a

n
d

 E
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t.

 

Page 269



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 5
1
 

 x
ix

 
O

v
e

rh
e

a
d

s
 a

n
d

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

 

T
h

e
 c

o
s
ts

 o
f 

o
v
e

rh
e

a
d

s
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

re
 c

h
a

rg
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
o

s
e

 t
h
a

t 
b

e
n
e

fi
t 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e

 s
u
p

p
ly

 o
r 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 i
n

 a
c
c
o

rd
a

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 c

o
s
ti
n

g
 p

ri
n

c
ip

le
s
 o

f 
th

e
 S

e
R

C
O

P
. 

 T
h

e
 t

o
ta

l 

a
b

s
o

rp
ti
o
n

 c
o

s
ti
n

g
 p

ri
n
c
ip

le
 i
s
 u

s
e

d
 –

 t
h
e

 f
u
ll 

c
o

s
t 

o
f 
o

v
e

rh
e

a
d

s
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p
o

rt
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

re
 s

h
a

re
d

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 u
s
e

rs
 i
n

 p
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
 t

o
 t
h

e
 b

e
n

e
fi
ts

 r
e

c
e

iv
e

d
, 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 e

x
c
e

p
ti
o

n
 o

f:
 

·
 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 a

n
d
 D

e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c
 C

o
re

 –
 c

o
s
ts

 r
e
la

ti
n

g
 t
o

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 s

ta
tu

s
 a

s
 a

 m
u

lt
i-

fu
n
c
ti
o

n
a
l,
 d

e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c
 o

rg
a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
; 

a
n

d
 

·
 

N
o
n

 D
is

tr
ib

u
te

d
 C

o
s
ts

 –
 t

h
e

 c
o

s
t 

o
f 

d
is

c
re

ti
o

n
a

ry
 b

e
n

e
fi
ts

 a
w

a
rd

e
d

 t
o

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s
 r

e
ti
ri
n

g
 e

a
rl

y
 a

n
d

 a
n

y
 d

e
p

re
c
ia

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 i
m

p
a

ir
m

e
n

t 
lo

s
s
e
s
 c

h
a

rg
e

a
b
le

 o
n

 s
u

rp
lu

s
 

a
s
s
e

ts
 i
n

 P
ro

p
e

rt
y
, 

P
la

n
t 
a

n
d

 E
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t.
 

T
h

e
s
e

 t
w

o
 c

o
s
t 

c
a

te
g
o

ri
e
s
 a

re
 d

e
fi
n

e
d
 i

n
 S

e
R

C
O

P
 a

n
d

 a
c
c
o

u
n
te

d
 f

o
r 

a
s
 s

e
p

a
ra

te
 h

e
a
d

in
g
s
 i

n
 t

h
e
 C

o
m

p
re

h
e
n

s
iv

e
 I

n
c
o
m

e
 a

n
d

 E
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

N
e
t 

E
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 o

n
 C

o
n

ti
n

u
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
. 

x
x
 

P
ri

o
r 

P
e

ri
o

d
 A

d
ju

s
tm

e
n

ts
, 

C
h

a
n

g
e

s
 i

n
 A

c
c

o
u

n
ti

n
g

 P
o

li
c

ie
s

 a
n

d
 E

s
ti

m
a

te
s

 a
n

d
 E

rr
o

rs
 

C
h
a

n
g

e
s
 i
n

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 a

re
 o

n
ly

 m
a
d

e
 w

h
e

n
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d

 b
y
 p

ro
p

e
r 

a
c
c
o

u
n
ti
n

g
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e

s
 o

r 
th

e
 c

h
a

n
g
e

 p
ro

v
id

e
s
 m

o
re

 r
e

lia
b
le

 o
r 

re
le

v
a

n
t 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 a

b
o

u
t 

th
e
 e

ff
e

c
t 

o
f 

tr
a

n
s
a

c
ti
o

n
s
, 

o
th

e
r 

e
v
e

n
ts

 a
n
d

 c
o

n
d
it
io

n
s
 o

n
 t

h
e

 C
o
u
n

c
il’

s
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
p

o
s
it
io

n
 o

r 
fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

. 
 W

h
e

re
 a

 c
h
a

n
g
e

 i
s
 m

a
d
e

, 
it
 i

s
 a

p
p
lie

d
 r

e
tr

o
s
p

e
c
ti
v
e

ly
 b

y
 a

d
ju

s
ti
n
g

 

o
p

e
n

in
g

 b
a

la
n

c
e
s
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
p

a
ra

ti
v
e

 a
m

o
u

n
ts

 f
o

r 
th

e
 p

ri
o

r 
p

e
ri
o

d
 a

s
 i
f 

th
e

 n
e

w
 p

o
lic

y
 h

a
d

 a
lw

a
y
s
 b

e
e
n

 a
p
p

lie
d

. 

C
h
a

n
g

e
s
 i
n

 a
c
c
o
u

n
ti
n

g
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

s
 a

re
 a

c
c
o
u

n
te

d
 f

o
r 

p
ro

s
p

e
c
ti
v
e

ly
, 

i.
e

. 
in

 t
h

e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

a
n
d

 f
u

tu
re

 y
e

a
rs

 a
ff

e
c
te

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 c

h
a

n
g

e
. 

M
a

te
ri

a
l 
e

rr
o

rs
 d

is
c
o

v
e

re
d

 i
n

 p
ri

o
r 

p
e

ri
o

d
 f
ig

u
re

s
 a

re
 c

o
rr

e
c
te

d
 r

e
tr

o
s
p

e
c
ti
v
e

ly
 b

y
 a

m
e

n
d

in
g

 o
p

e
n

in
g

 b
a

la
n

c
e
s
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
p

a
ra

ti
v
e

 a
m

o
u

n
ts

 f
o

r 
th

e
 p

ri
o

r 
p

e
ri
o

d
. 

x
x

i 
P

ro
p

e
rt

y
, 

P
la

n
t 

a
n

d
 E

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t 

A
s
s
e

ts
 t

h
a

t 
h
a

v
e

 p
h

y
s
ic

a
l 

s
u
b
s
ta

n
c
e

 a
n

d
 a

re
 h

e
ld

 f
o

r 
u
s
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

ro
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 o

r 
s
u
p

p
ly

 o
f 

g
o

o
d
s
 o

r 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
, 

fo
r 

re
n

ta
l 

to
 o

th
e

rs
 o

f 
fo

r 
a

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
v
e

 p
u

rp
o
s
e

s
 a

n
d
 t

h
a

t 
a

re
 

e
x
p

e
c
te

d
 t

o
 b

e
 u

s
e

d
 d

u
ri
n

g
 m

o
re

 t
h

a
n

 o
n

e
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
y
e

a
r 

a
re

 c
la

s
s
if
ie

d
 a

s
 P

ro
p
e

rt
y
, 

P
la

n
t 

a
n

d
 E

q
u
ip

m
e

n
t.

 

R
e
c
o

g
n
it
io

n
 

E
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 o

n
 t

h
e

 a
c
q

u
is

it
io

n
, 

c
re

a
ti
o
n

 o
r 

e
n

h
a

n
c
e
m

e
n

t 
o
f 

P
ro

p
e

rt
y
, 

P
la

n
t 

a
n
d

 E
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t 

is
 c

a
p

it
a
lis

e
d

 o
n

 a
n

 a
c
c
ru

a
ls

 b
a

s
is

, 
p
ro

v
id

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

it
 i

s
 p

ro
b

a
b

le
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 f

u
tu

re
 

e
c
o

n
o

m
ic

 b
e

n
e
fi
ts

 o
r 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
a

s
s
o
c
ia

te
d

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 i

te
m

 w
ill

 f
lo

w
 t

o
 t

h
e

 C
o
u
n

c
il 

a
n
d

 t
h

e
 c

o
s
t 

o
f 

th
e

 i
te

m
 c

a
n

 b
e

 m
e

a
s
u

re
d
 r

e
lia

b
ly

. 
 F

o
r 

th
e
 p

u
rp

o
s
e
s
 o

f 
c
o

m
p
o

n
e
n

t 

a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
, 

in
 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 m

e
th

o
d

o
lo

g
y
 o

f 
S

o
c
ia

l 
H

o
u

s
in

g
, 

a
d

d
it
io

n
s
 t

o
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

D
w

e
lli

n
g

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 d

is
c
o

u
n

te
d

 a
t 

a
n

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 r
a

te
. 

 E
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
m

a
in

ta
in

s
 b

u
t 

d
o

e
s
 n

o
t 

a
d

d
 t

o
 a

n
 a

s
s
e

t’
s
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
to

 d
e

liv
e

r 
fu

tu
re

 e
c
o
n

o
m

ic
 b

e
n
e

fi
ts

 o
r 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
(i

.e
. 

re
p

a
ir
s
 a

n
d

 m
a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e

) 
is

 c
h

a
rg

e
d

 a
s
 a

n
 e

x
p

e
n

s
e

 w
h

e
n

 i
t 
is

 i
n

c
u

rr
e

d
. 

Page 270



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 5
2
 

 

M
e

a
s
u

re
m

e
n

t 

A
s
s
e

ts
 a

re
 i
n
it
ia

lly
 m

e
a

s
u

re
d
 a

t 
c
o
s
t,

 c
o

m
p

ri
s
in

g
: 

·
 

th
e

 p
u

rc
h
a

s
e

 p
ri
c
e

; 

·
 

a
n

y
 c

o
s
ts

 a
tt

ri
b

u
ta

b
le

 t
o

 b
ri
n

g
in

g
 t

h
e
 a

s
s
e

t 
to

 t
h

e
 l
o

c
a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 c
o
n

d
it
io

n
 n

e
c
e

s
s
a

ry
 f

o
r 

it
 t

o
 b

e
 c

a
p

a
b
le

 o
f 

o
p
e

ra
ti
n

g
 i
n

 t
h
e

 m
a

n
n
e

r 
in

te
n

d
e

d
 b

y
 m

a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n

t;
 a

n
d
 

·
 

th
e

 i
n

it
ia

l 
e
s
ti
m

a
te

 o
f 
th

e
 c

o
s
ts

 o
f 

d
is

m
a

n
tl
in

g
 a

n
d
 r

e
m

o
v
in

g
 t
h

e
 i
te

m
 a

n
d

 r
e

s
to

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 s
it
e

 o
n

 w
h

ic
h

 i
t 

is
 l
o
c
a

te
d

 w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

 l
e

g
a
l 
o

b
lig

a
ti
o
n

. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

d
o

e
s
 n

o
t 
c
a

p
it
a
lis

e
 b

o
rr

o
w

in
g

 c
o
s
ts

 i
n

c
u

rr
e

d
 w

h
ils

t 
a
s
s
e

ts
 a

re
 u

n
d

e
r 

c
o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
. 

A
s
s
e

ts
 a

re
 t

h
e

n
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 B

a
la

n
c
e

 S
h
e

e
t 
u

s
in

g
 t
h

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 m

e
a

s
u

re
m

e
n

t 
b

a
s
e

s
: 

·
 

in
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

n
d

 v
e
h

ic
le

s
, 

p
la

n
t 

a
n

d
 e

q
u
ip

m
e

n
t 

–
 d

e
p

re
c
ia

te
d

 h
is

to
ri
c
a

l 
c
o
s
t;

 

·
 

c
o

m
m

u
n
it
y
 a

s
s
e

ts
 –

 h
is

to
ri
c
a

l 
c
o

s
t 
o

r 
n
o

m
in

a
l 
v
a

lu
e

; 

·
 

c
o

u
n
c
il 

d
w

e
lli

n
g

s
 –

 f
a
ir

 v
a

lu
e
, 
d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

 u
s
in

g
 t

h
e
 b

a
s
is

 o
f 
e

x
is

ti
n

g
 u

s
e

 v
a

lu
e

 f
o

r 
s
o
c
ia

l 
h
o
u

s
in

g
 (

E
U

V
-S

H
);

 

·
 

s
p

e
c
ia

lis
e

d
 p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s
 –

 d
e

p
re

c
ia

te
d

 r
e
p

la
c
e
m

e
n

t 
c
o
s
t 

(D
R

C
);

 a
n

d
 

·
 

a
ll 

o
th

e
r 

a
s
s
e

ts
 –

 f
a

ir
 v

a
lu

e
, 

d
e
te

rm
in

e
d

 a
s
 t
h

e
 a

m
o
u

n
t 

th
a

t 
w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 p

a
id

 f
o

r 
th

e
 a

s
s
e

t 
in

 i
ts

 e
x
is

ti
n

g
 u

s
e

 (
e

x
is

ti
n

g
 u

s
e

 v
a

lu
e

 –
 E

U
V

).
 

A
s
s
e

ts
 i
n
c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 B

a
la

n
c
e

 S
h

e
e

t 
a

t 
fa

ir
 v

a
lu

e
 a

re
 r

e
v
a

lu
e

d
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
tl
y
 r

e
g

u
la

rl
y
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
ir

 c
a

rr
y
in

g
 a

m
o

u
n
t 

is
 n

o
t 

m
a

te
ri
a

lly
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
fr

o
m

 t
h

e
ir

 f
a

ir
 v

a
lu

e
 a

t 
th

e
 

y
e

a
r 

e
n

d
, 
b

u
t 
a

s
 a

 m
in

im
u
m

 e
v
e

ry
 f

iv
e

 y
e

a
rs

. 
 I

n
c
re

a
s
e
s
 i
n

 v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
s
 a

re
 m

a
tc

h
e

d
 b

y
 c

re
d
it
s
 t

o
 t
h

e
 R

e
v
a
lu

a
ti
o

n
 R

e
s
e

rv
e

 t
o

 r
e

c
o

g
n
is

e
 u

n
re

a
lis

e
d
 g

a
in

s
. 
 

W
h
e
re

 d
e

c
re

a
s
e

s
 i
n

 v
a

lu
e

 a
re

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e
d

, 
th

e
 r

e
v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 l
o

s
s
 i
s
 a

c
c
o

u
n

te
d

 f
o

r 
b

y
: 

·
 

w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

 b
a

la
n

c
e

 o
f 

re
v
a

lu
a

ti
o
n

 g
a
in

s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 a
s
s
e

t 
in

 t
h

e
 R

e
v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 R

e
s
e

rv
e

, 
th

e
 c

a
rr

y
in

g
 a

m
o
u

n
t 
o

f 
th

e
 a

s
s
e

t 
is

 w
ri

tt
e

n
 d

o
w

n
 a

g
a

in
s
t 
th

a
t 
b

a
la

n
c
e

 (
u

p
 t

o
 t
h

e
 

a
m

o
u
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 a

c
c
u
m

u
la

te
d

 g
a
in

s
);

 a
n

d
 

·
 

w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 b

a
la

n
c
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 R

e
v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 R

e
s
e

rv
e

 o
r 

in
s
u

ff
ic

ie
n
t 

b
a

la
n

c
e

, 
th

e
 c

a
rr

y
in

g
 a

m
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 a

s
s
e
t 

is
 w

ri
tt

e
n

 d
o

w
n

 a
g

a
in

s
t 

th
e

 r
e

le
v
a

n
t 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 l

in
e

(s
) 

in
 

th
e

 C
o
m

p
re

h
e

n
s
iv

e
 I

n
c
o
m

e
 a

n
d

 E
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t.

 

T
h

e
 R

e
v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 R

e
s
e

rv
e

 c
o

n
ta

in
s
 r

e
v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 g

a
in

s
 r

e
c
o

g
n
is

e
d
 s

in
c
e
 1

 A
p

ri
l 

2
0

0
7
 o

n
ly

, 
th

e
 d

a
te

 o
f 

it
s
 f

o
rm

a
l 

im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti
o

n
. 

 G
a
in

s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 b

e
fo

re
 t

h
a

t 
d
a

te
 h

a
v
e

 b
e
e

n
 

c
o

n
s
o

lid
a

te
d

 i
n

to
 t
h

e
 C

a
p

it
a
l 
A

d
ju

s
tm

e
n

t 
A

c
c
o
u

n
t.

 

Page 271



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 5
3
 

 

Im
p

a
ir

m
e
n

t 

A
s
s
e

ts
 a

re
 a

s
s
e

s
s
e

d
 a

t 
e
a

c
h
 y

e
a

r 
e

n
d

 a
s
 t

o
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
th

e
re

 i
s
 a

n
y
 i

n
d
ic

a
ti
o
n

 t
h

a
t 

a
n

 a
s
s
e

t 
m

a
y
 b

e
 i

m
p

a
ir

e
d
. 

 W
h
e

re
 i

n
d

ic
a

ti
o

n
s
 e

x
is

t 
a

n
d

 a
n

y
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 d

if
fe

re
n

c
e

s
 a

re
 

e
s
ti
m

a
te

d
 t

o
 b

e
 m

a
te

ri
a

l,
 t

h
e

 r
e

c
o

v
e

ra
b
le

 a
m

o
u

n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 a

s
s
e

t 
is

 e
s
ti
m

a
te

d
 a

n
d

, 
w

h
e

re
 t

h
is

 i
s
 l
e
s
s
 t

h
a

n
 t

h
e

 c
a

rr
y
in

g
 a

m
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 a

s
s
e

t,
 a

n
 i
m

p
a

ir
m

e
n

t 
lo

s
s
 i
s
 r

e
c
o
g

n
is

e
d
 f

o
r 

th
e

 s
h

o
rt

fa
ll.

 

W
h
e
re

 i
m

p
a

ir
m

e
n

t 
lo

s
s
e
s
 a

re
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
, 

th
e

y
 a

re
 a

c
c
o
u

n
te

d
 f
o

r 
b

y
: 

·
 

w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

 b
a

la
n

c
e

 o
f 

re
v
a

lu
a

ti
o
n

 g
a
in

s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 a
s
s
e

t 
in

 t
h

e
 R

e
v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 R

e
s
e

rv
e

, 
th

e
 c

a
rr

y
in

g
 a

m
o
u

n
t 
o

f 
th

e
 a

s
s
e

t 
is

 w
ri

tt
e

n
 d

o
w

n
 a

g
a

in
s
t 
th

a
t 
b

a
la

n
c
e

 (
u

p
 t

o
 t

h
e

 

a
m

o
u
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 a

c
c
u
m

u
la

te
d

 g
a
in

s
);

 a
n

d
 

·
 

w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 b

a
la

n
c
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 R

e
v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 R

e
s
e

rv
e

 o
r 

in
s
u

ff
ic

ie
n
t 

b
a

la
n

c
e

, 
th

e
 c

a
rr

y
in

g
 a

m
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 a

s
s
e
t 

is
 w

ri
tt

e
n

 d
o

w
n

 a
g

a
in

s
t 

th
e

 r
e

le
v
a

n
t 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 l

in
e

(s
) 

in
 

th
e

 C
o
m

p
re

h
e

n
s
iv

e
 I

n
c
o
m

e
 a

n
d

 E
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t.
 

W
h
e
re

 a
n

 i
m

p
a

ir
m

e
n

t 
lo

s
s
 i
s
 r

e
v
e

rs
e

d
 s

u
b

s
e

q
u

e
n

tl
y
, 

th
e

 r
e

v
e

rs
a

l 
is

 c
re

d
it
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 r
e

le
v
a

n
t 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 l
in

e
(s

) 
in

 t
h

e
 C

o
m

p
re

h
e

n
s

iv
e

 I
n

c
o
m

e
 a

n
d

 E
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t,

 u
p

 t
o
 

th
e

 a
m

o
u
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 o

ri
g
in

a
l 
lo

s
s
, 
a

d
ju

s
te

d
 f

o
r 

d
e

p
re

c
ia

ti
o
n

 t
h
a

t 
w

o
u

ld
 h

a
v
e

 b
e
e

n
 c

h
a

rg
e

d
 i
f 

th
e

 l
o
s
s
 h

a
d

 n
o

t 
b
e

e
n

 r
e

c
o

g
n

is
e
d

. 
 

D
is

p
o
s
a

ls
 a

n
d

 A
s
s
e

ts
 H

e
ld

 f
o

r 
S

a
le

 

W
h
e
n

 
it
 b

e
c
o

m
e

s
 
p

ro
b

a
b
le

 
th

a
t 

th
e

 c
a

rr
y
in

g
 
a

m
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
a
n

 
a

s
s
e

t 
w

ill
 
b

e
 
re

c
o

v
e

re
d

 
p

ri
n

c
ip

a
lly

 
th

ro
u

g
h

 a
 
s
a
le

 
tr

a
n

s
a

c
ti
o

n
 
ra

th
e

r 
th

a
n

 
th

ro
u

g
h

 i
ts

 
c
o

n
ti
n

u
in

g
 
u
s
e

, 
it
 
is

 

re
c
la

s
s
if
ie

d
 a

s
 a

n
 A

s
s
e

t 
H

e
ld

 f
o

r 
S

a
le

. 
 T

h
e

 a
s
s
e

t 
is

 r
e

v
a

lu
e

d
 i
m

m
e

d
ia

te
ly

 b
e

fo
re

 r
e
c
la

s
s
if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 t
h
e

n
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 a
t 

th
e

 l
o
w

e
r 

o
f 

th
is

 a
m

o
u

n
t 
a

n
d

 f
a
ir

 v
a

lu
e

. 
 W

h
e

re
 t

h
e

re
 i
s
 a

 

s
u

b
s
e

q
u
e

n
t 

d
e

c
re

a
s
e

 t
o

 f
a

ir
 v

a
lu

e
 l

e
s
s
 c

o
s
ts

 t
o

 s
e
ll,

 t
h
e

 l
o
s
s
 i

s
 p

o
s
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 O
th

e
r 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 l

in
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 C

o
m

p
re

h
e

n
s
iv

e
 I

n
c
o

m
e

 a
n

d
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t.

  

G
a

in
s
 i
n
 f

a
ir
 v

a
lu

e
 a

re
 r

e
c
o

g
n
is

e
d

 i
n
 t

h
e
 C

o
m

p
re

h
e
n

s
iv

e
 I

n
c
o

m
e

 a
n

d
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 S

ta
te

m
e
n

t 
o

n
ly

 u
p
 t

o
 t

h
e
 a

m
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
a

n
y
 p

re
v
io

u
s
ly

 r
e

c
o

g
n
is

e
d

 l
o

s
s
e
s
. 

 D
e
p

re
c
ia

ti
o

n
 i
s
 n

o
t 

c
h

a
rg

e
d

 o
n

 A
s
s
e

ts
 H

e
ld

 f
o

r 
S

a
le

. 

A
s
s
e

ts
 t
h

a
t 

a
re

 t
o

 b
e

 a
b

a
n
d

o
n
e

d
 o

r 
s
c
ra

p
p

e
d

 a
re

 n
o

t 
re

c
la

s
s
if
ie

d
 a

s
 A

s
s
e

ts
 H

e
ld

 f
o

r 
S

a
le

. 

W
h
e
n

 a
n

 a
s
s
e

t 
is

 d
is

p
o

s
e
d

 o
f 
o

r 
d

e
c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e

d
, 

th
e
 c

a
rr

y
in

g
 a

m
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 a

s
s
e

t 
in

 t
h

e
 B

a
la

n
c
e

 S
h

e
e

t 
(w

h
e

th
e

r 
P

ro
p
e

rt
y
, 

P
la

n
t 

a
n

d
 E

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t 
o

r 
A

s
s
e

ts
 H

e
ld

 f
o

r 
S

a
le

) 
is

 

w
ri

tt
e

n
 o

ff
 t

o
 t

h
e

 O
th

e
r 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 l
in

e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 C

o
m

p
re

h
e

n
s
iv

e
 I

n
c
o
m

e
 a

n
d
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 g
a

in
 o

r 
lo

s
s
 o

n
 d

is
p

o
s
a

l.
  

R
e

c
e

ip
ts

 f
ro

m
 d

is
p

o
s
a

ls
 

(i
f 

a
n

y
) 

a
re

 c
re

d
it
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 s
a
m

e
 l
in

e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 C

o
m

p
re

h
e

n
s
iv

e
 I

n
c
o

m
e

 a
n

d
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

a
ls

o
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 g

a
in

 o
r 

lo
s
s
 o

n
 d

is
p

o
s
a
l 
(i
.e

. 
n

e
tt
e

d
 o

ff
 a

g
a

in
s
t 

th
e
 c

a
rr

y
in

g
 

v
a

lu
e

 o
f 
th

e
 a

s
s
e

t 
a

t 
th

e
 t

im
e

 o
f 

d
is

p
o
s
a

l)
. 
 A

n
y
 r

e
v
a

lu
a

ti
o
n

 g
a

in
s
 a

c
c
u
m

u
la

te
d

 f
o

r 
th

e
 a

s
s
e

t 
in

 t
h
e

 R
e

v
a

lu
a

ti
o
n

 R
e

s
e

rv
e

 a
re

 t
ra

n
s
fe

rr
e
d

 t
o
 t

h
e

 C
a

p
it
a

l 
A

d
ju

s
tm

e
n

t 
A

c
c
o

u
n

t.
 

A
m

o
u

n
ts

 r
e
c
e

iv
e

d
 f

o
r 

a
 d

is
p

o
s
a

l 
a

re
 c

a
te

g
o
ri

s
e

d
 a

s
 c

a
p
it
a

l 
re

c
e

ip
ts

. 
 T

h
e

 b
a

la
n

c
e

 o
f 

re
c
e

ip
ts

 i
s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 c

re
d
it
e

d
 t
o

 t
h

e
 C

a
p

it
a

l 
R

e
c
e

ip
ts

 R
e

s
e

rv
e

, 
a

n
d

 c
a

n
 t

h
e
n

 o
n

ly
 b

e
 

u
s
e

d
 f

o
r 

n
e

w
 c

a
p
it
a
l 
in

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
o

r 
s
e

t 
a
s
id

e
 t

o
 r

e
d
u

c
e
 t

h
e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 u

n
d

e
rl
y
in

g
 n

e
e
d

 t
o
 b

o
rr

o
w

 (
th

e
 c

a
p

it
a
l 
fi
n

a
n

c
in

g
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

m
e

n
t)

. 
 R

e
c
e
ip

ts
 a

re
 a

p
p

ro
p
ri

a
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 R

e
s
e

rv
e

 

fr
o

m
 t
h

e
 G

e
n
e

ra
l 
F

u
n

d
 B

a
la

n
c
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 M

o
v
e

m
e

n
t 

in
 R

e
s
e

rv
e
s
 S

ta
te

m
e
n

t.
 

T
h

e
 w

ri
tt

e
n

 o
ff

 v
a

lu
e

 o
f 

d
is

p
o
s
a

ls
 i
s
 n

o
t 

a
 c

h
a

rg
e

 a
g

a
in

s
t 

c
o

u
n

c
il 

ta
x
, 

a
s
 t

h
e

 c
o

s
t 

o
f 

n
o

n
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
a
s
s
e
ts

 i
s
 f

u
lly

 p
ro

v
id

e
d
 f

o
r 

u
n

d
e

r 
s
e
p

a
ra

te
 a

rr
a
n

g
e
m

e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

c
a

p
it
a

l 
fi
n

a
n
c
in

g
. 

 

A
m

o
u

n
ts

 a
re

 a
p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
d

 t
o
 t
h

e
 C

a
p

it
a

l 
A

d
ju

s
tm

e
n

t 
A

c
c
o

u
n
t 

fr
o

m
 t
h

e
 G

e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 M

o
v
e

m
e

n
t 

in
 R

e
s
e

rv
e

s
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t.

 

Page 272



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 5
4
 

 

D
e
p

re
c
ia

ti
o

n
 

D
e

p
re

c
ia

ti
o

n
 i

s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 f
o

r 
o
n

 a
ll 

P
ro

p
e

rt
y
, 

P
la

n
t 

a
n

d
 E

q
u

ip
m

e
n
t 

a
s
s
e

ts
 b

y
 t

h
e

 s
y
s
te

m
a

ti
c
 a

llo
c
a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
ir

 d
e
p

re
c
ia

b
le

 a
m

o
u

n
ts

 o
v
e

r 
th

e
ir

 u
s
e
fu

l 
liv

e
s
. 

 A
n

 e
x
c
e

p
ti
o

n
 i
s
 

m
a

d
e
 f

o
r 

a
s
s
e

ts
 w

it
h

o
u
t 

a
 d

e
te

rm
in

a
b

le
 f

in
it
e

 u
s
e

fu
l 

lif
e
 (

i.
e
. 

fr
e

e
h
o

ld
 l

a
n

d
 a

n
d

 c
e

rt
a

in
 C

o
m

m
u
n

it
y
 A

s
s
e

ts
) 

a
n

d
 a

s
s
e

ts
 t

h
a

t 
a

re
 n

o
t 

y
e

t 
a

v
a

ila
b

le
 f

o
r 

u
s
e

 (
i.
e

. 
a

s
s
e

ts
 u

n
d

e
r 

c
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n

).
 

D
e
p

re
c
ia

ti
o

n
 i

s
 n

o
t 

a
p
p

lie
d

 t
o

 a
n

 a
s
s
e

t 
in

 t
h

e
 y

e
a

r 
o

f 
a
c
q

u
is

it
io

n
 n

o
r 

to
 e

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 o

n
 a

s
s
e

ts
 u

n
d

e
r 

c
o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
. 

 A
s
s
e

ts
 t

h
a

t 
a

re
 d

is
p

o
s
e

d
 o

f 
a

re
 f

u
lly

 d
e
p

re
c
ia

te
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 

y
e

a
r 

o
f 

d
is

p
o

s
a
l.
 

D
e
p

re
c
a
ti
o
n

 i
s
 c

a
lc

u
la

te
d

 o
n

 t
h

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 b

a
s
e
s
: 

·
 

c
o

u
n
c
il 

d
w

e
lli

n
g

s
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

b
u

ild
in

g
s
 –

 s
tr

a
ig

h
t-

lin
e

 a
llo

c
a

ti
o

n
 o

v
e

r 
th

e
 u

s
e
fu

l 
lif

e
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
p
e

rt
y
 a

s
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 v
a

lu
e

r;
 a

n
d
 

·
 

in
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

n
d

 v
e
h

ic
le

s
, 

p
la

n
t 

a
n

d
 e

q
u
ip

m
e

n
t 

–
 s

tr
a

ig
h

t-
lin

e
 a

llo
c
a
ti
o
n

 o
v
e

r 
th

e
 u

s
e

fu
l 
lif

e
 a

s
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

d
 b

y
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t.
 

W
h
e
re

 a
n

 i
te

m
 o

f 
P

ro
p

e
rt

y
, 

P
la

n
t 

a
n

d
 E

q
u

ip
m

e
n
t 

h
a
s
 m

a
jo

r 
c
o
m

p
o

n
e

n
ts

 w
h

o
s
e

 c
o
s
t 

is
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n
t 

in
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 t
o
ta

l 
c
o
s
t 

o
f 

th
e

 i
te

m
, 

th
e

 c
o

m
p

o
n
e

n
ts

 a
re

 d
e

p
re

c
ia

te
d
 

s
e

p
a

ra
te

ly
. 

R
e
v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 g

a
in

s
 a

re
 a

ls
o

 d
e
p

re
c
ia

te
d
, 

w
it
h

 a
n

 a
m

o
u

n
t 

e
q

u
a

l 
to

 t
h

e
 d

if
fe

re
n
c
e

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 

v
a

lu
e

 d
e

p
re

c
ia

ti
o

n
 c

h
a

rg
e

d
 o

n
 a

s
s
e

ts
 a

n
d

 t
h
e

 d
e

p
re

c
ia

ti
o

n
 t

h
a

t 
w

o
u

ld
 h

a
v
e
 

b
e

e
n

 c
h

a
rg

e
a
b

le
 b

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 t

h
e
ir

 h
is

to
ri
c
a
l 
c
o

s
t 
b

e
in

g
 t

ra
n

s
fe

rr
e

d
 e

a
c
h

 y
e

a
r 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e
 R

e
v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 R

e
s
e

rv
e

 t
o

 t
h
e

 C
a

p
it
a

l 
A

d
ju

s
tm

e
n

t 
A

c
c
o
u

n
t.

 

x
x

ii
 

P
u

b
li

c
 P

ri
v
a

te
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
s

 (
P

P
P

) 
a

n
d

 S
im

il
a

r 
C

o
n

tr
a
c

ts
 

P
P

P
 a

n
d
 s

im
ila

r 
c
o
n

tr
a
c
ts

 a
re

 a
g

re
e

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 r
e
c
e
iv

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
, 

w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
 r

e
s
p

o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o

r 
m

a
k
in

g
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 t
h

e
 p

ro
p

e
rt

y
, 

p
la

n
t 

a
n
d

 e
q

u
ip

m
e
n

t 
n
e

e
d

e
d
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 t

h
e
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 p

a
s
s
e
s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 P
P

P
 c

o
n

tr
a
c
to

r.
  

A
s
 t

h
e

 C
o
u
n

c
il 

is
 d

e
e

m
e
d

 t
o

 c
o

n
tr

o
l 

th
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 t

h
a

t 
a

re
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 u
n

d
e

r 
it
s
 P

P
P

 s
c
h

e
m

e
s
 a

n
d

 a
s
 o

w
n

e
rs

h
ip

 o
f 

th
e

 p
ro

p
e

rt
y
, 

p
la

n
t 

a
n

d
 e

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t 
w

ill
 p

a
s
s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

a
t 

th
e

 e
n

d
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
n

tr
a

c
ts

 f
o

r 
n

o
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a
l 
c
h

a
rg

e
, 

th
e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

c
a

rr
ie

s
 t

h
e

 a
s
s
e
ts

 u
s
e

d
 u

n
d
e

r 
th

e
 c

o
n

tr
a
c
ts

 o
n

 i
ts

 B
a

la
n

c
e

 S
h
e

e
t 

a
s
 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
P

ro
p

e
rt

y
, 

P
la

n
t 
a

n
d
 E

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t.
 

T
h

e
 o

ri
g

in
a

l 
re

c
o

g
n
it
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
s
e

 a
s
s
e

ts
 a

t 
fa

ir
 v

a
lu

e
 (

b
a

s
e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 c

o
s
t 

to
 p

u
rc

h
a
s
e

 t
h

e
 p

ro
p

e
rt

y
, 

p
la

n
t 

a
n

d
 e

q
u
ip

m
e

n
t)

 w
a

s
 b

a
la

n
c
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 r

e
c
o

g
n
it
io

n
 o

f 
a

 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 f

o
r 

a
m

o
u
n

ts
 d

u
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 s

c
h
e

m
e
 o

p
e

ra
to

r 
to

 p
a

y
 f

o
r 

th
e

 c
a

p
it
a

l 
in

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t.
 

P
P

P
 n

o
n

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 

a
s
s
e
ts

 r
e

c
o
g
n

is
e
d

 o
n
 t

h
e

 B
a

la
n

c
e
 S

h
e

e
t 

a
re

 r
e

v
a

lu
e
d

 a
n
d

 d
e
p

re
c
ia

te
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 s

a
m

e
 w

a
y
 a

s
 p

ro
p
e

rt
y
, 

p
la

n
t 

a
n

d
 e

q
u
ip

m
e

n
t 
o

w
n

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n
c
il.

 

T
h

e
 a

m
o

u
n

ts
 p

a
y
a

b
le

 t
o

 t
h

e
 P

P
P

 o
p

e
ra

to
rs

 e
a

c
h

 y
e

a
r 

a
re

 a
n
a

ly
s
e

d
 i
n

to
 f

iv
e

 e
le

m
e

n
ts

: 

·
 

fa
ir

 v
a

lu
e

 o
f 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d

 d
u

ri
n
g

 t
h
e

 y
e

a
r 

–
 d

e
b
it
e

d
 t
o

 t
h

e
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 i
n

 t
h
e

 C
o

m
p

re
h

e
n
s
iv

e
 I

n
c
o
m

e
 a

n
d

 E
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t;
 

·
 

fi
n

a
n
c
e
 

c
o
s
t 

–
 
a

n
 
in

te
re

s
t 

c
h

a
rg

e
 

o
n
 

th
e
 

o
u
ts

ta
n

d
in

g
 

B
a

la
n
c
e

 
S

h
e

e
t 

lia
b

ili
ty

, 
d

e
b
it
e
d

 
to

 
th

e
 

F
in

a
n
c
in

g
 

a
n

d
 
In

v
e
s
tm

e
n

t 
In

c
o

m
e
 

a
n
d

 
E

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 

lin
e
 

in
 

th
e
  

  
  
 

C
o
m

p
re

h
e

n
s
iv

e
 I

n
c
o
m

e
 a

n
d

 E
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t;

 

·
 

c
o

n
ti
n

g
e
n

t 
re

n
t 

–
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

s
 i
n
 t

h
e

 a
m

o
u

n
t 

to
 b

e
 p

a
id

 f
o

r 
th

e
 p

ro
p

e
rt

y
 a

ri
s
in

g
 d

u
ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
t,
 d

e
b

it
e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 F

in
a
n

c
in

g
 a

n
d

 I
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
In

c
o
m

e
 a

n
d
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 l
in

e
 

in
 t

h
e

 C
o

m
p

re
h

e
n

s
iv

e
 I

n
c
o

m
e

 a
n

d
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t;

 

·
 

p
a

y
m

e
n

t 
to

w
a

rd
s
 l

ia
b

ili
ty

 –
 a

p
p

lie
d

 t
o

 w
ri

te
 d

o
w

n
 t

h
e

 B
a

la
n

c
e

 S
h
e

e
t 

lia
b

ili
ty

 t
o

w
a

rd
s
 t

h
e

 P
P

P
 o

p
e

ra
to

r 
(t

h
e

 p
ro

fi
le

 o
f 

w
ri

te
 d

o
w

n
s
 i

s
 c

a
lc

u
la

te
d
 u

s
in

g
 t

h
e

 s
a
m

e
 

p
ri

n
c
ip

le
s
 a

s
 f
o

r 
a

 f
in

a
n

c
e
 l
e
a

s
e

);
 a

n
d
 

·
 

lif
e
c
y
c
le

 r
e

p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 

c
o

s
ts

 –
 d

e
b

it
e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 i
n

 t
h

e
 C

o
m

p
re

h
e

n
s
iv

e
 I
n

c
o
m

e
 a

n
d

 E
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t.

 

Page 273



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 5
5
 

 x
x

ii
i 

P
ro

v
is

io
n

s
, 

C
o

n
ti

n
g

e
n

t 
L

ia
b

il
it

ie
s

 a
n

d
 C

o
n

ti
n

g
e

n
t 

A
s

s
e

ts
 

P
ro

v
is

io
n

s
 

P
ro

v
is

io
n

s
 a

re
 m

a
d

e
 w

h
e

re
 a

n
 e

v
e

n
t 

h
a

s
 t

a
k
e

n
 p

la
c
e

 t
h
a

t 
g

iv
e

s
 t

h
e

 C
o
u
n

c
il 

a
 l

e
g

a
l 

o
r 

c
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti
v
e

 o
b

lig
a

ti
o

n
 t

h
a

t 
p

ro
b

a
b

ly
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
s
 s

e
tt

le
m

e
n

t 
b

y
 a

 t
ra

n
s
fe

r 
o

f 
e

c
o
n

o
m

ic
 

b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 o
r 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
a
n

d
 a

 r
e

lia
b

le
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

 c
a
n

 b
e

 m
a

d
e
 o

f 
th

e
 a

m
o
u

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 o
b
lig

a
ti
o

n
. 

 F
o

r 
in

s
ta

n
c
e
, 

th
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

m
a

y
 b

e
 e

x
p

o
s

e
d

 t
o

 l
ia

b
ili

ti
e

s
 f

ro
m

 c
o

u
rt

 c
a
s
e

s
 

th
a

t 
c
o

u
ld

 e
v
e

n
tu

a
lly

 r
e
s
u
lt
 i

n
 t

h
e
 m

a
k
in

g
 o

f 
a
 s

e
tt

le
m

e
n

t 
o
r 

th
e
 p

a
y
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
c
o
m

p
e

n
s
a

ti
o
n

, 
e

.g
. 

e
q

u
a
l 

p
a

y
 c

la
im

s
, 

o
r 

c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

th
a

t 
o

v
e

r 
ti
m

e
 t

h
e

 c
o

lle
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
in

c
o

m
e
 w

ill
 

b
e

c
o
m

e
 m

o
re

 d
if
fi
c
u

lt
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
re

b
y
 f

a
il 

to
 s

e
c
u

re
 t

h
e

 f
u

ll 
v
a

lu
e
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
b

t,
 o

r 
m

a
y
 h

a
v
e

 m
a

d
e

 a
 d

e
c
is

io
n

 i
n

 r
e

la
ti
o
n

 t
o

 c
h
a

n
g

e
s
 i
n

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 f
ro

m
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
s
ts

 a
ri
s
e

, 
e

.g
. 

re
d

u
n

d
a

n
c
y
 c

o
s
ts

. 

E
s
ti
m

a
ti
o

n
 t

e
c
h
n

iq
u
e

s
 a

re
 b

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 e

x
p

e
ri

e
n
c
e

, 
p

re
v
a

ili
n
g

 e
c
o

n
o
m

ic
 c

o
n

d
it
io

n
s
, 
a

g
e

d
 a

n
a

ly
s
is

, 
e

x
p

e
rt

 a
n

d
 s

p
e
c
ia

lis
t 

a
d

v
ic

e
 a

n
d

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 

d
a

ta
 h

e
ld

 b
y
 t

h
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il.

 

P
ro

v
is

io
n

s
 a

re
 c

h
a

rg
e

d
 a

s
 a

n
 e

x
p

e
n

s
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 l
in

e
 i
n

 t
h
e

 C
o
m

p
re

h
e

n
s
iv

e
 I

n
c
o

m
e
 a

n
d

 E
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 S

ta
te

m
e
n

t 
in

 t
h

e
 y

e
a

r 
th

a
t 

th
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

b
e
c
o
m

e
s
 a

w
a

re
 

o
f 

th
e

 o
b

lig
a

ti
o

n
, 

a
n

d
 m

e
a
s
u

re
d

 a
t 

th
e

 b
e

s
t 

e
s
ti
m

a
te

 a
t 

th
e
 b

a
la

n
c
e

 s
h

e
e

t 
d
a

te
 o

f 
th

e
 e

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 r

e
q
u

ir
e
d

 t
o
 s

e
tt

le
 t

h
e

 o
b
li
g
a

ti
o
n

, 
ta

k
in

g
 i

n
to

 a
c
c
o

u
n

t 
re

le
v
a

n
t 

ri
s
k
s
 a

n
d

 

u
n

c
e

rt
a

in
ti
e
s
. 

W
h
e
n

 p
a

y
m

e
n

ts
 a

re
 e

v
e

n
tu

a
lly

 m
a

d
e

, 
th

e
y
 a

re
 c

h
a

rg
e

d
 t
o

 t
h
e

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

 c
a

rr
ie

d
 i
n

 t
h
e

 B
a

la
n

c
e

 S
h

e
e

t.
  

E
s
ti
m

a
te

d
 s

e
tt
le

m
e

n
ts

 a
re

 r
e

v
ie

w
e

d
 a

t 
th

e
 e

n
d

 o
f 

e
a

c
h

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
y
e

a
r 

–
 

w
h

e
re

 i
t 

b
e

c
o

m
e

s
 l
e

s
s
 t

h
a

n
 p

ro
b

a
b

le
 t

h
a

t 
a

 t
ra

n
s
fe

r 
o

f 
e

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 b
e

n
e
fi
ts

 w
ill

 n
o

w
 b

e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 (
o

r 
a

 l
o

w
e

r 
s
e

tt
le

m
e

n
t 

th
a
n

 a
n

ti
c
ip

a
te

d
 i
s
 m

a
d
e

),
 t

h
e

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

 i
s
 r

e
v
e

rs
e
d

 a
n

d
 

c
re

d
it
e

d
 b

a
c
k
 t

o
 t

h
e
 r

e
le

v
a
n

t 
s
e

rv
ic

e
. 

W
h
e
re

 s
o

m
e

 o
r 

a
ll 

o
f 

th
e

 p
a

y
m

e
n

t 
re

q
u

ir
e

d
 t

o
 s

e
tt

le
 a

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

 i
s
 e

x
p

e
c
te

d
 t

o
 b

e
 r

e
c
o

v
e
re

d
 f

ro
m

 a
n

o
th

e
r 

p
a

rt
y
 (

e
.g

. 
fr

o
m

 a
n

 i
n

s
u

ra
n
c
e

 c
la

im
),

 t
h

is
 i

s
 o

n
ly

 r
e

c
o

g
n
is

e
d

 a
s
 

in
c
o
m

e
 f
o

r 
th

e
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 i
f 

it
 i
s
 v

ir
tu

a
lly

 c
e

rt
a

in
 t
h

a
t 

re
im

b
u

rs
e

m
e

n
t 

w
ill

 b
e

 r
e
c
e

iv
e
d

 i
f 
th

e
 C

o
u
n

c
il 

s
e

tt
le

s
 t
h

e
 o

b
li
g

a
ti
o

n
. 

C
o
n

ti
n

g
e

n
t 
L

ia
b

ili
ti
e
s
 

A
 c

o
n

ti
n

g
e
n

t 
lia

b
ili

ty
 a

ri
s
e

s
 w

h
e

re
 a

n
 e

v
e

n
t 

h
a
s
 t

a
k
e

n
 p

la
c
e

 t
h

a
t 

g
iv

e
s
 t

h
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

a
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 o

b
lig

a
ti
o

n
 w

h
o

s
e

 e
x
is

te
n

c
e

 w
ill

 o
n

ly
 b

e
 c

o
n

fi
rm

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 o
c
c
u

rr
e

n
c
e

 o
r 

o
th

e
rw

is
e

 o
f 
u

n
c
e

rt
a
in

 f
u

tu
re

 e
v
e

n
ts

 n
o

t 
w

h
o

lly
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
tr

o
l 
o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u
n

c
il.

  
C

o
n
ti
n

g
e

n
t 
lia

b
ili

ti
e
s
 a

ls
o

 a
ri
s
e

 i
n

 c
ir

c
u

m
s
ta

n
c
e

s
 w

h
e

re
 a

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

 w
o

u
ld

 o
th

e
rw

is
e

 b
e

 m
a

d
e
 

b
u

t 
e
it
h

e
r 

it
 i
s
 n

o
t 

p
ro

b
a

b
le

 t
h

a
t 

a
n

 o
u

tf
lo

w
 o

f 
re

s
o
u

rc
e
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 o
r 

th
e

 a
m

o
u

n
t 

o
f 
th

e
 o

b
lig

a
ti
o

n
 c

a
n

n
o

t 
b

e
 m

e
a
s
u

re
d

 r
e

lia
b
ly

. 

C
o
n

ti
n

g
e

n
t 
lia

b
ili

ti
e
s
 a

re
 n

o
t 

re
c
o

g
n
is

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 B

a
la

n
c
e

 S
h

e
e

t 
b

u
t 

d
is

c
lo

s
e

d
 i
n

 a
 n

o
te

 t
o
 t

h
e

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ts
. 

C
o
n

ti
n

g
e

n
t 

A
s
s
e

ts
 

A
 c

o
n

ti
n

g
e

n
t 

a
s
s
e

t 
a

ri
s
e

s
 w

h
e
re

 a
n

 e
v
e

n
t 

h
a

s
 t

a
k
e
n

 p
la

c
e

 t
h
a

t 
g

iv
e
s
 t

h
e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

a
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 a

s
s
e

t 
w

h
o

s
e

 e
x
is

te
n
c
e

 w
ill

 o
n

ly
 b

e
 c

o
n

fi
rm

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 o
c
c
u

rr
e

n
c
e
 o

r 
o

th
e

rw
is

e
 o

f 

u
n

c
e

rt
a

in
 f

u
tu

re
 e

v
e

n
ts

 n
o

t 
w

h
o

lly
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
tr

o
l 
o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il.

 

C
o
n

ti
n

g
e

n
t 

a
s
s
e
ts

 a
re

 n
o
t 

re
c
o

g
n

is
e

d
 i

n
 t

h
e

 B
a

la
n

c
e

 S
h

e
e

t 
b

u
t 

d
is

c
lo

s
e
d

 i
n

 a
 n

o
te

 t
o

 t
h
e

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 w

h
e

re
 i

t 
is

 p
ro

b
a
b

le
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
re

 w
ill

 b
e

 a
n

 i
n

fl
o

w
 o

f 
e

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 o
r 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l.
 

Page 274



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 5
6
 

 x
x

iv
 

R
e
s

e
rv

e
s

 

R
e
s
e

rv
e

s
 a

re
 c

re
a

te
d

 b
y
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

ti
n

g
 a

m
o
u

n
ts

 o
u

t 
o

f 
th

e
 G

e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n
d

 B
a

la
n

c
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 M

o
v
e

m
e

n
t 

in
 R

e
s
e

rv
e

s
 S

ta
te

m
e
n

t.
  

W
h
e
n

 e
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 t

o
 b

e
 f

in
a

n
c
e

d
 f

ro
m

 a
 r

e
s
e

rv
e
 

is
 
in

c
u

rr
e
d

, 
it
 i

s
 c

h
a

rg
e

d
 
to

 
th

e
 
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 i

n
 
th

a
t 

y
e

a
r 

to
 
s
c
o

re
 
a
g

a
in

s
t 

th
e

 S
u

rp
lu

s
/D

e
fi
c
it
 o

n
 
th

e
 
P

ro
v
is

io
n

 
o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 i

n
 
th

e
 
C

o
m

p
re

h
e

n
s
iv

e
 
In

c
o

m
e

 
a

n
d
 

E
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 S

ta
te

m
e
n

t.
  

T
h

e
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

 i
s
 t

h
e
n

 a
p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
d

 b
a
c
k
 i
n

to
 t
h

e
 G

e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
 B

a
la

n
c
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 M

o
v
e

m
e

n
t 
in

 R
e
s
e

rv
e

s
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 
s
o

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

re
 i
s
 n

o
 n

e
t 
c
h

a
rg

e
 a

g
a

in
s
t 

c
o

u
n
c
il 

ta
x
 f

o
r 

th
e

 e
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
. 

C
e
rt

a
in

 r
e

s
e

rv
e

s
 a

re
 k

e
p
t 

to
 m

a
n

a
g

e
 t

h
e

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n
g

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
e
s
 f

o
r 

n
o

n
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
a
s
s
e

ts
, 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
in

s
tr

u
m

e
n
ts

 a
n

d
 r

e
ti
re

m
e

n
t 

b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 t
h

a
t 

d
o

 n
o

t 
re

p
re

s
e

n
t 

u
s
a

b
le

 r
e

s
o
u

rc
e
s
 

fo
r 

th
e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

–
 t

h
e

s
e

 r
e

s
e

rv
e
s
 a

re
 e

x
p

la
in

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 
p

o
lic

ie
s
. 

x
x

v
 

R
e
v
e

n
u

e
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

 F
u

n
d

e
d

 f
ro

m
 C

a
p

it
a

l 
u

n
d

e
r 

S
ta

tu
te

 

E
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 i
n

c
u

rr
e

d
 d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h
e

 y
e

a
r 

th
a

t 
m

a
y
 b

e
 c

a
p
it
a

lis
e
d
 u

n
d

e
r 

s
ta

tu
to

ry
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
s
 b

u
t 

d
o

 n
o

t 
re

s
u
lt
 i
n

 t
h

e
 c

re
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

 n
o

n
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
a

s
s
e

t 
is

 c
h

a
rg

e
d

 a
s
 e

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 t

o
 

th
e

 r
e

le
v
a

n
t 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 i

n
 t

h
e

 C
o
m

p
re

h
e

n
s
iv

e
 I

n
c
o
m

e
 a

n
d

 E
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 S

ta
te

m
e
n

t 
in

 t
h

e
 y

e
a
r.

  
W

h
e

re
 t

h
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

 t
o

 m
e

e
t 

th
e

 c
o

s
t 

o
f 

th
is

 e
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 f

ro
m

 

e
x
is

ti
n

g
 c

a
p

it
a

l 
re

s
o
u

rc
e
s
 o

r 
b

y
 b

o
rr

o
w

in
g

, 
a
 t

ra
n
s
fe

r 
in

 t
h
e

 M
o

v
e

m
e

n
t 

in
 R

e
s
e

rv
e
s
 S

ta
te

m
e
n

t 
fr

o
m

 t
h

e
 G

e
n
e

ra
l 

F
u

n
d

 B
a

la
n

c
e
 t

o
 t

h
e

 C
a
p

it
a
l 

A
d
ju

s
tm

e
n

t 
A

c
c
o
u

n
t 

th
e

n
 

re
v
e

rs
e

s
 o

u
t 
th

e
 a

m
o
u

n
ts

 c
h

a
rg

e
d

 s
o

 t
h
a

t 
th

e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
o

n
 t

h
e
 l
e

v
e

l 
o

f 
c
o

u
n
c
il 

ta
x
. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

a
s
t 

ta
k
e

n
 a

d
v
a
n

ta
g
e

 o
f 

‘C
o
n
s
e
n

t 
to

 B
o

rr
o

w
’ 
g

iv
e

n
 b

y
 S

c
o

tt
is

h
 M

in
is

te
rs

 u
n

d
e

r 
P

a
ra

1
(2

) 
o

f 
S

c
h
e

d
u

le
 3

 o
f 

th
e

 L
o
c
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n
t 

(S
c
o

tl
a
n

d
) 

A
c
t 

1
9

7
5
 

to
 c

o
v
e

r 
e

q
u

a
l 
p
a

y
 a

n
d

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 r

e
d

u
n

d
a
n

c
y
 c

o
s
ts

 u
p

 t
o

 s
tr

ic
tl
y
 d

e
fi
n

e
d

 l
im

it
s
. 

 T
h

e
 r

e
p
a

y
m

e
n

t 
p

e
ri
o

d
 i
s
 1

0
 y

e
a

rs
. 

x
x

v
i 

V
A

T
 

 
V

A
T

 p
a

y
a

b
le

 i
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
e

d
 a

s
 a

n
 e

x
p

e
n

s
e

 o
n
ly

 t
o

 t
h
e

 e
x
te

n
t 

th
a
t 

it
 i
s
 n

o
t 

re
c
o

v
e

ra
b
le

 f
ro

m
 H

e
r 

M
a

je
s
ty

’s
 R

e
v
e

n
u

e
 a

n
d

 C
u

s
to

m
s
. 

 V
A

T
 r

e
c
e

iv
a

b
le

 i
s
 e

x
c
lu

d
e

d
 f

ro
m

 i
n

c
o
m

e
. 

2
. 

A
c

c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 S

ta
n

d
a

rd
s

 T
h

a
t 

H
a
v
e

 B
e

e
n

 I
s

s
u

e
d

 b
u

t 
H

a
v
e

 N
o

t 
Y

e
t 

B
e

e
n

 A
d

o
p

te
d

 

T
h

e
 C

o
d

e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
s
 t

h
e

 d
is

c
lo

s
u

re
 o

f 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 r

e
la

ti
n
g

 t
o
 t

h
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
f 

a
n

 a
c
c
o

u
n
ti
n
g

 c
h

a
n
g

e
 t

h
a
t 

w
ill

 b
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 b

y
 a

 n
e

w
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
 t

h
a

t 
h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 i

s
s
u

e
d

 b
u

t 
n

o
t 

y
e

t 

a
d

o
p

te
d

. 
 T

h
is

 a
p
p

lie
s
 t
o

 t
h
e

 a
d

o
p

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 n

e
w

 o
r 

a
m

e
n

d
e

d
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
s
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e
 2

0
1

5
/1

6
 C

o
d

e
: 

·
  

IF
R

S
 1

3
 F

a
ir

 V
a
lu

e
 M

e
a

s
u

re
m

e
n

t 
(M

a
y
 2

0
1

1
);

 

·
  

IF
R

IC
 2

1
 L

e
v
ie

s
 (

M
a

y
 2

0
1

3
);

 

·
  

C
h
a

n
g

e
s
 t
o

 U
K

 G
A

A
P

; 
a

n
d
 

·
  

A
n

n
u

a
l 
Im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 I
F

R
S

 2
0

1
0

-2
0

1
2
 a

n
d
 2

0
1
1

-2
0
1

3
 C

y
c
le

s
. 

 
 

Page 275



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 5
7
 

 

T
h

e
 C

o
d

e
 r

e
q
u

ir
e
s
 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 f

ro
m

 1
 A

p
ri
l 
2

0
1

5
 a

n
d
 t

h
e

re
 i
s
 t

h
e
re

fo
re

 n
o

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 2

0
1

4
/1

5
 a

n
n

u
a
l 
a

c
c
o
u

n
ts

. 

IF
R

S
 1

3
 w

ill
 i

m
p

a
c
t 

u
p

 o
n

 s
u

rp
lu

s
 a

s
s
e

ts
 o

n
ly

. 
 S

u
rp

lu
s
 a

s
s
e

ts
 w

ill
 b

e
 m

e
a
s
u

re
d

 a
t 

fa
ir

 v
a
lu

e
 i
n

 a
c
c
o

rd
a

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 I
F

R
S

 1
3

 a
n

d
 t

h
is

 w
ill

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

 s
o
m

e
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a
l 

d
is

c
lo

s
u

re
s
. 

IF
R

IC
 2

1
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 g

u
id

a
n

c
e

 o
n

 t
h

e
 r

e
c
o
g

n
it
io

n
 o

f 
lia

b
ili

ti
e

s
 t

o
 p

a
y
 l
e

v
ie

s
. 

 C
h
a

n
g

e
s
 t

o
 U

K
 G

A
A

P
 a

p
p

ly
 t

o
 V

A
T

, 
H

e
ri

ta
g

e
 A

s
s
e

ts
 a

n
d

 P
e

n
s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
s
. 

 H
o
w

e
v
e

r,
 t

h
e

re
 a

re
 n

o
 

s
u

b
s
ta

n
ti
a

l 
c
h

a
n
g

e
s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 C
o
d

e
 a

s
 a

 r
e

s
u

lt
 o

f 
th

e
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s
 t

o
 U

K
 G

A
A

P
. 

 I
F

R
S

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 a
re

 g
e

n
e

ra
lly

 m
in

o
r,

 p
ri

n
c
ip

a
lly

 p
ro

v
id

in
g

 c
la

ri
fi
c
a

ti
o
n

. 
 O

v
e

ra
ll,

 t
h

e
s
e

 n
e

w
 o

r 

a
m

e
n
d

e
d

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 a

re
 n

o
t 

e
x
p

e
c
te

d
 t

o
 h

a
v
e

 a
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
im

p
a

c
t 
o

n
 t
h

e
 a

n
n

u
a
l 
a
c
c
o

u
n

ts
. 

3
. 

C
ri

ti
c

a
l 

J
u

d
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 i
n

 A
p

p
ly

in
g

 A
c

c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 P

o
li

c
ie

s
 

In
 a

p
p

ly
in

g
 t

h
e

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
in

 N
o
te

 1
, 

th
e

 C
o
u
n

c
il 

h
a

s
 h

a
d

 t
o

 m
a

k
e

 c
e

rt
a
in

 j
u
d

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 a
b

o
u
t 

c
o
m

p
le

x
 t

ra
n

s
a

c
ti
o

n
s
 o

r 
th

o
s
e

 i
n

v
o

lv
in

g
 u

n
c
e

rt
a
in

ty
 a

b
o

u
t 

fu
tu

re
 

e
v
e

n
ts

. 
 T

h
e

 c
ri

ti
c
a

l 
ju

d
g
e

m
e
n

ts
 m

a
d

e
 i
n

 t
h
e

s
e
 A

n
n

u
a

l 
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 a

re
: 

·
 

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

 h
ig

h
 d

e
g

re
e

 o
f 

u
n

c
e
rt

a
in

ty
 a

b
o
u

t 
fu

tu
re

 l
e

v
e

ls
 o

f 
fu

n
d

in
g

 f
o

r 
lo

c
a

l 
g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n
t.

  
H

o
w

e
v
e

r,
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

h
a

s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
is

 u
n
c
e

rt
a

in
ty

 i
s
 n

o
t 

s
u

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
to

 

p
ro

v
id

e
 a

n
 i
n

d
ic

a
ti
o

n
 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 a
s
s
e

ts
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

m
ig

h
t 
b

e
 i
m

p
a

ir
e

d
 a

s
 a

 r
e

s
u

lt
 o

f 
a

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 c
lo

s
e
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 a

n
d

 r
e
d

u
c
e

 l
e
v
e

ls
 o

f 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

; 
a
n

d
 

·
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

is
 d

e
e

m
e
d

 t
o
 c

o
n
tr

o
l 

th
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 u
n

d
e

r 
th

e
 P

u
b
lic

 P
ri

v
a

te
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 a

rr
a

n
g
e

m
e

n
ts

 t
h
a

t 
it
 h

a
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 3

R
’s

 (
R

e
o

rg
a

n
is

e
, 

R
e
n
o

v
a

te
, 

R
e
b
u

ild
) 

s
c
h
o

o
ls

 p
ro

je
c
t 

a
n

d
 a

ls
o
 t

o
 c

o
n

tr
o

l 
th

e
 r

e
s
id

u
a

l 
v
a

lu
e
 o

f 
th

e
 s

c
h

o
o
ls

 a
t 

th
e
 e

n
d

 o
f 

th
e

 a
g

re
e

m
e
n

t.
  

T
h

e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 f

o
r 

P
P

P
 s

c
h

e
m

e
s
 a

n
d

 s
im

ila
r 

c
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

 

h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 a
p
p

lie
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a
n

d
 t

h
e

 s
c
h

o
o

ls
 (

v
a

lu
e
d

 a
t 

£
1

7
8

.9
 m

ill
io

n
) 

a
re

 r
e
c
o
g

n
is

e
d

 a
s
 P

ro
p

e
rt

y
, 

P
la

n
t 
a

n
d
 E

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t 
o

n
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 B

a
la

n
c
e

 S
h
e

e
t.

  

4
. 

A
s

s
u

m
p

ti
o

n
s

 M
a

d
e
 A

b
o

u
t 

th
e

 F
u

tu
re

 a
n

d
 O

th
e

r 
M

a
jo

r 
S

o
u

rc
e

s
 o

f 
E

s
ti

m
a

ti
o

n
 U

n
c
e

rt
a
in

ty
 

T
h

e
 A

n
n

u
a

l 
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 c

o
n

ta
in

s
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

d
 f

ig
u

re
s
 t

h
a

t 
a

re
 b

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 a

s
s
u
m

p
ti
o

n
s
 m

a
d

e
 b

y
 t

h
e

 C
o
u
n

c
il 

a
b

o
u

t 
th

e
 f

u
tu

re
 o

r 
th

a
t 

a
re

 o
th

e
rw

is
e
 u

n
c
e

rt
a
in

. 
 E

s
ti
m

a
te

s
 a

re
 m

a
d
e

 

ta
k
in

g
 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
h

is
to

ri
c
a

l 
e
x
p

e
ri

e
n

c
e

, 
c
u

rr
e

n
t 

tr
e

n
d

s
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

re
le

v
a

n
t 

fa
c
to

rs
. 

 H
o
w

e
v
e

r,
 b

e
c
a
u

s
e

 b
a

la
n
c
e
s
 c

a
n
n

o
t 

b
e

 d
e

te
rm

in
e

d
 w

it
h

 c
e

rt
a

in
ty

, 
a

c
tu

a
l 
re

s
u
lt
s
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 

m
a

te
ri
a

lly
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
fr

o
m

 t
h

e
 a

s
s
u

m
p

ti
o
n

s
 a

n
d

 e
s
ti
m

a
te

s
 m

a
d
e

. 

 T
h

e
 i
te

m
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 B

a
la

n
c
e
 S

h
e

e
t 

a
t 
3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

5
 f
o

r 
w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e

re
 i
s
 a

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
ri

s
k
 o

f 
m

a
te

ri
a

l 
a

d
ju

s
tm

e
n
t 

in
 t
h

e
 f

o
rt

h
c
o
m

in
g

 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
y
e

a
r 

a
re

 a
s
 f
o

llo
w

s
: 

 It
e

m
 

U
n
c
e

rt
a
in

ti
e

s
 

E
ff

e
c
t 
if
 A

c
tu

a
l 
R

e
s
u

lt
s
 D

if
fe

r 
fr

o
m

 A
s
s
u
m

p
ti
o

n
s
 

P
ro

p
e

rt
y
, 

P
la

n
t 

a
n

d
 E

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t 
A

s
s
e

ts
 a

re
 d

e
p

re
c
ia

te
d

 o
v
e

r 
u
s
e

fu
l 

liv
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
a

re
 d

e
p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
o

n
 

a
s
s
u

m
p
ti
o

n
s
 a

b
o

u
t 

th
e

 l
e

v
e

l 
o

f 
re

p
a
ir

s
 a

n
d
 m

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e
 t

h
a

t 
w

ill
 

b
e

 i
n
c
u

rr
e
d

 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n

 t
o

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 

a
s
s
e

ts
. 

 I
f 

th
e

 C
o

u
n
c
il 

w
e

re
 

to
 r

e
d

u
c
e

 i
ts

 s
p
e

n
d
in

g
 o

n
 r

e
p
a
ir

s
 a

n
d

 m
a

in
te

n
a

n
c
e

 i
t 

c
o

u
ld

 b
ri

n
g
 

in
to

 d
o

u
b
t 

th
e
 u

s
e

fu
l 
liv

e
s
 a

s
s
ig

n
e

d
 t
o

 a
s
s
e
ts

. 

If
 

th
e

 
u

s
e

fu
l 

lif
e

 
o

f 
a

s
s
e

ts
 

is
 

re
d

u
c
e

d
, 

d
e

p
re

c
ia

ti
o
n
 

in
c
re

a
s
e
s
 
a
n

d
 
th

e
 
c
a

rr
y
in

g
 
a
m

o
u

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 
a

s
s
e

ts
 
fa

lls
. 
 

F
o

r 
e

x
a

m
p

le
, 

it
 i
s
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

d
 t

h
a

t 
fo

r 
a

 b
u

ild
in

g
 w

o
rt

h
 £

3
0
 

m
ill

io
n
 

w
it
h

 
a

 
u
s
e

fu
l 

lif
e

 
o

f 
3

5
 

y
e
a

rs
, 

th
e

 
a

n
n
u

a
l 

d
e

p
re

c
ia

ti
o

n
 

c
h
a

rg
e
 

w
o

u
ld

 
in

c
re

a
s
e

 
b

y
 
£

2
5

,2
1

0
 
if
 

th
e
 

u
s
e

fu
l 
lif

e
 h

a
d

 t
o

 b
e
 r

e
d
u

c
e
d

 b
y
 o

n
e

 y
e

a
r.

 

 
 

Page 276



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 5
8
 

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 C

o
n
c
e
s
s
io

n
 A

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

t 
(P

P
P

) 
T

h
e

 
c
o

u
n

c
il 

h
a

s
 

a
 

c
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

w
it
h

 
a

n
 

o
p

e
ra

to
r 

to
 

p
ro

v
id

e
 

te
n
 

s
c
h
o

o
ls

. 
 T

h
e
 c

o
n

tr
a
c
t 

re
g

u
la

te
s
 p

ri
c
e

 r
e

v
is

io
n
s
 o

v
e

r 
th

e
 p

e
ri

o
d
 

o
f 

th
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

t.
  

F
e

e
s
 a

re
 a

d
ju

s
te

d
 b

y
 a

n
 i
n
d

e
x
a

ti
o

n
 

fa
c
to

r 
e

a
c
h

 
y
e

a
r 

w
h

ic
h

 
is

 
b
a

s
e

d
 

o
n

 
R

P
I 

p
lu

s
 

th
e

 
B

a
n
k
 

o
f 

E
n

g
la

n
d

 b
a
s
e

 r
a

te
.  

T
h

e
 
in

d
e

x
a

ti
o

n
 
a

d
ju

s
tm

e
n
t 

is
 
a

p
p
lie

d
 
to

 
a

p
p

ro
x
im

a
te

ly
 

4
8

%
 

o
f 

th
e

 
U

n
it
a

ry
 

C
h
a

rg
e
 

(U
C

) 
a

n
d

 
1

0
0
%

 
o

f 
th

e
 

m
o

n
th

ly
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 F
e

e
 (

S
F

).
  

If
 R

P
I 

w
e

re
 t

o
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 b
y
 1

%
 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 b
a

s
e

 r
a
te

 w
a

s
 1

%
 r

a
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 0

.5
%

, 
th

e
 U

C
 a

n
d
 

S
F

 
w

o
u

ld
 

in
c
re

a
s
e

 
b

y
 

£
8

, 5
4

2
.6

2
 

a
n
d

 
£

4
,1

3
5

.8
8

 
p

e
r 

m
o

n
th

 r
e
s
p

e
c
ti
v
e

ly
. 

P
ro

v
is

io
n

s
 

T
h

e
 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 
m

a
d
e

 
a

 
p

ro
v
is

io
n

 
o

f 
£

2
.2

8
4

 
m

ill
io

n
 
fo

r 
th

e
 

s
e

tt
le

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

c
la

im
s
 f

o
r 

b
a

c
k
 p

a
y
 a

ri
s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e

 E
q

u
a
l 

P
a

y
 

in
it
ia

ti
v
e

, 
b
a

s
e

d
 

o
n

 
th

e
 

n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

c
la

im
s
 

re
c
e

iv
e

d
 

a
n

d
 

a
n
 

a
v
e

ra
g

e
 s

e
tt

le
m

e
n
t 

a
m

o
u

n
t.

  
It
 i
s
 n

o
t 

c
e

rt
a

in
 t

h
a

t 
a

ll 
v
a

lid
 c

la
im

s
 

h
a

v
e

 y
e

t 
b
e

e
n
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

o
r 

th
a

t 
p

re
c
e

d
e

n
ts

 s
e
t 

b
y
 

o
th

e
r 

a
u

th
o

ri
ti
e

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 s

e
tt

le
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
c
la

im
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

p
p

lic
a

b
le

. 

A
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 o
v
e

r 
th

e
 f

o
rt

h
c
o
m

in
g

 y
e

a
r 

o
f 

1
0
%

 i
n

 e
it
h
e

r 
th

e
 

to
ta

l 
n

u
m

b
e

r 
o
f 

c
la

im
s
 

o
r 

th
e

 
e

s
ti
m

a
te

d
 

a
v
e

ra
g
e
 

s
e

tt
le

m
e

n
t 

w
o

u
ld

 e
a
c
h

 h
a

v
e

 t
h

e
 e

ff
e

c
t 

o
f 

a
d

d
in

g
 £

0
.2

2
8
 

m
ill

io
n
 t

h
e

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

 n
e

e
d

e
d

. 

P
e

n
s
io

n
s
 L

ia
b

ili
ty

 
E

s
ti
m

a
ti
o

n
 
o

f 
th

e
 
n

e
t 

lia
b
ili

ty
 
to

 
p

a
y
 
p

e
n

s
io

n
s
 
d

e
p
e

n
d
s
 
o
n

 
a

 
n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
c
o

m
p

le
x
 
ju

d
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 
re

la
ti
n

g
 
to

 
th

e
 
d

is
c
o

u
n

t 
ra

te
 

u
s
e

d
, 

th
e

 
ra

te
 

a
t 

w
h

ic
h

 
s
a

la
ri

e
s
 

a
re

 
p

ro
je

c
te

d
 

to
 

in
c
re

a
s
e
, 

c
h

a
n
g

e
s
 

in
 

re
ti
re

m
e
n

t 
a

g
e
s
, 

m
o

rt
a

lit
y
 

ra
te

s
 

a
n

d
 

e
x
p

e
c
te

d
 

re
tu

rn
s
 o

n
 p

e
n
s
io

n
 f

u
n

d
 a

s
s
e

ts
. 

 A
 f

ir
m

 o
f 

c
o

n
s
u

lt
in

g
 a

c
tu

a
ri
e

s
 i
s
 

e
n

g
a

g
e

d
 
to

 
p

ro
v
id

e
 
th

e
 
C

o
u
n

c
il 

w
it
h

 
e

x
p

e
rt

 
a

d
v
ic

e
 
a

b
o
u

t 
th

e
 

a
s
s
u

m
p
ti
o

n
s
 t
o

 b
e

 a
p

p
lie

d
. 

T
h

e
 
e

ff
e

c
ts

 
o

n
 
th

e
 
n
e

t 
p
e

n
s
io

n
 
lia

b
ili

ty
 
o

f 
c
h

a
n
g

e
s
 
in

 
in

d
iv

id
u

a
l 

a
s
s
u

m
p

ti
o
n

s
 c

a
n

 b
e
 m

e
a
s
u

re
d
. 

 F
o

r 
in

s
ta

n
c
e

, 
a

 0
.1

%
 i

n
c
re

a
s
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 d

is
c
o
u

n
t 

ra
te

 a
s
s
u
m

p
ti
o

n
 w

o
u

ld
 

re
s
u

lt
 

in
 

a
 

d
e

c
re

a
s
e

 
in

 
th

e
 

p
e

n
s
io

n
 

lia
b

ili
ty

 
o

f 
£

2
0

.7
 

m
ill

io
n
. 

H
o
w

e
v
e

r,
 i
f 

a
n

o
th

e
r 

a
s
s
u

m
p
ti
o
n

 w
e

re
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

d
, 

e
.g

. 
p

a
y
 

in
fl
a
ti
o

n
, 

b
y
 0

.1
%

 t
h

e
n

 t
h
is

 w
o

u
ld

 r
e

s
u
lt
 i
n

 a
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 i
n
 

th
e

 p
e
n

s
io

n
 l

ia
b
ili

ty
 o

f 
£

2
1

.1
 m

ill
io

n
. 

 T
h

e
 i

n
te

ra
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

s
s
u

m
p
ti
o

n
s
 
is

 
th

e
re

fo
re

 
e

x
tr

e
m

e
ly

 
c
o

m
p

le
x
.  

S
e

e
 
n

o
te

 
2

2
 f

o
r 

fu
rt

h
e

r 
a
s
s
u
m

p
ti
o

n
s
. 

A
rr

e
a

rs
 

A
t 

3
1

 
M

a
rc

h
 
2

0
1

5
 
th

e
 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a
d

 
a

 
b

a
la

n
c
e

 
o

f 
s
h

o
rt

 
te

rm
 

d
e

b
to

rs
 o

f 
£

1
0

6
.3

1
9

 m
ill

io
n

. 
 A

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
b
a

la
n
c
e

s
 

s
u

g
g
e

s
te

d
 t

h
a

t 
a

n
 a

llo
w

a
n

c
e

 f
o

r 
im

p
a

ir
m

e
n

t 
o
f 

d
e

b
t 

o
f 

£
5

1
.8

9
0
 

m
ill

io
n
 

w
a

s
 

a
p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
. 

 
H

o
w

e
v
e

r,
 

in
 

th
e
 

c
u

rr
e

n
t 

e
c
o

n
o
m

ic
 

c
lim

a
te

 
it
 

is
 

n
o

t 
c
e

rt
a
in

 
th

a
t 

s
u
c
h

 
a
n

 
a

llo
w

a
n

c
e

 
w

o
u

ld
 

b
e
 

s
u

ff
ic

ie
n

t.
 

If
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o

n
 r

a
te

s
 w

e
re

 t
o

 d
e

te
ri

o
ra

te
, 

a
n

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e

 o
f 

2
%

 
o

n
 i
m

p
a

ir
m

e
n

t 
w

o
u

ld
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

 a
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
p

ro
v
is

io
n

 o
f 

£
2

.1
2
6
 

m
ill

io
n
.  

T
h

is
 l
is

t 
d
o

e
s
 n

o
t 
in

c
lu

d
e

 a
s
s
e
ts

 a
n
d

 l
ia

b
ili

ti
e

s
 t
h

a
t 
h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 a
t 

fa
ir
 v

a
lu

e
 b

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 a

 r
e

c
e

n
tl
y
 o

b
s
e

rv
e

d
 m

a
rk

e
t 
p

ri
c
e

. 

 

Page 277



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 5
9
 

 5
. 

M
o

v
e

m
e

n
t 

in
 R

e
s

e
rv

e
s

 S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
–

 A
d

ju
s

tm
e

n
ts

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 A
c

c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 B

a
s
is

 a
n

d
 F

u
n

d
in

g
 B

a
s

is
 u

n
d

e
r 

R
e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s

 

T
h

is
 n

o
te

 d
e

ta
ils

 t
h
e

 a
d
ju

s
tm

e
n

ts
 t

h
a

t 
a

re
 m

a
d

e
 t

o
 t

h
e

 t
o

ta
l 

c
o

m
p

re
h

e
n

s
iv

e
 i

n
c
o

m
e

 a
n
d

 e
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 r

e
c
o

g
n

is
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

in
 t

h
e
 y

e
a

r 
in

 a
c
c
o

rd
a
n

c
e

 w
it
h

 p
ro

p
e

r 
a

c
c
o

u
n
ti
n
g
 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e
 t

o
 t
h

e
 r

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 t

h
a

t 
a

re
 s

p
e

c
if
ie

d
 b

y
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 p
ro

v
is

io
n
s
 a

s
 b

e
in

g
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 t

o
 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

to
 m

e
e

t 
fu

tu
re

 c
a
p

it
a
l 
a

n
d

 r
e

v
e

n
u

e
 e

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
. 

2
0

1
3

/1
4

G
e

n
e

r
a

l 

F
u

n
d

 

B
a

la
n

c
e

  
  
  
  
  
 

£
'0

0
0

H
o

u
s

in
g

 

R
e

v
e

n
u

e
 

A
c

c
o

u
n

t 
  
  
  

£
'0

0
0

S
ta

tu
to

r
y
 

&
 O

th
e

r
 

R
e

s
e

r
v
e

s
 

£
'0

0
0

C
a

p
it

a
l 

R
e

c
e

ip
ts

 

R
e

s
e

r
v
e

  
  
 

£
'0

0
0

C
a

p
it

a
l 

G
r
a

n
ts

 

U
n

a
p

p
li
e

d
 

A
c

c
o

u
n

t 
  
  
  
  

£
'0

0
0

M
o

v
e

m
e

n
t 

in
 

U
n

u
s

a
b

le
 

R
e

s
e

r
v
e

s
 

£
'0

0
0

A
d

ju
s

tm
e

n
ts

 i
n

v
o

lv
in

g
 t

h
e

 C
a

p
it

a
l 
A

d
ju

s
tm

e
n

t 
A

c
c

o
u

n
t 

(C
A

A
):

R
e

v
e

rs
a

l 
o

f 
it
e

m
s

 d
e

b
it
e

d
 o

r 
c
re

d
it
e

d
 t
o

 t
h

e
 C

o
m

p
re

h
e

n
s

iv
e

 I
n

c
o

m
e

 a
n

d
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e
s

 f
o

r 
d

e
p

re
c
ia

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 i
m

p
a

ir
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
n

o
n

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 
a

s
s

e
ts

(4
0

,0
8

3
)

(2
9

,2
5

2
)

0
0

0
6

9
,3

3
5

R
e

v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 l
o

s
s

e
s

 o
n

 P
ro

p
e

rt
y
, 
P

la
n

t 
a

n
d

 E
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t

(1
,0

1
7

)
(2

3
,5

8
7

)
0

0
0

2
4

,6
0

4

C
a

p
it
a

l 
g

ra
n

ts
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s

 a
p

p
li
e

d
2

0
,2

4
3

2
,5

2
0

0
0

0
(2

2
,7

6
3

)

W
ri

te
 o

ff
 c

a
rr

y
in

g
 a

m
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
n

o
n

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 
a

s
s

e
ts

 s
o

ld
(4

,5
7

1
)

(5
,2

9
3

)
0

0
0

9
,8

6
4

W
ri

te
 o

ff
 c

a
rr

y
in

g
 a

m
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
n

o
n

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 
a

s
s

e
ts

 s
c
ra

p
p

e
d

(4
7

3
)

(3
0

)
0

0
0

5
0

3

S
ta

tu
to

ry
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

 f
o

r 
th

e
 f
in

a
n

c
in

g
 o

f 
C

a
p

it
a

l 
s

p
e

n
d

 (
3

R
's

)
2

,7
2

8
0

0
0

0
(2

,7
2

8
)

M
o

v
e

m
e

n
t 
in

 t
h

e
 f
a

ir
 v

a
lu

e
 o

f 
In

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
P

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s

2
,0

8
1

0
0

0
0

(2
,0

8
1

)

A
m

o
rt

is
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
In

ta
n

g
ib

le
 A

s
s

e
ts

(2
0

8
)

0
0

0
0

2
0

8

In
c
o

m
e

 i
n

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
 t
o

 d
o

n
a

te
d

 a
s

s
e

ts
0

0
0

0
0

0

R
e

v
e

n
u

e
 e

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 f
u

n
d

e
d

 f
ro

m
 c

a
p

it
a

l 
u

n
d

e
r 

s
ta

tu
te

0
0

0
0

0
0

T
ra

n
s

fe
r 

g
ra

n
ts

/c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s

 o
n

 i
m

p
a

ir
e

d
 s

p
e

n
d

0
0

0
0

0
0

G
ra

n
ts

 r
e

la
ti
n

g
 t
o

 a
s

s
e

ts
 d

is
p

o
s

e
d

 o
f 
d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 y

e
a

r
0

0
0

0
0

0

In
s

e
rt

io
n

 o
f 
it
e

m
s

 n
o

t 
d

e
b

it
e

d
 o

r 
c
re

d
it
e

d
 t
o

 t
h

e
 C

o
m

p
re

h
e

n
s

iv
e

 I
n

c
o

m
e

 a
n

d
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t

L
o

a
n

 p
ri

n
c
ip

a
l 
re

p
a

y
m

e
n

ts
 d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 y

e
a

r
1

2
,4

2
9

4
,5

8
0

0
0

0
(1

7
,0

0
9

)

C
a

p
it
a

l 
e

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 c

h
a

rg
e

d
 a

g
a

in
s

t 
th

e
 G

e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
 a

n
d

 H
R

A
 b

a
la

n
c
e

s
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

s
ta

tu
to

ry
 f
u

n
d

s
4

6
2

2
2

,5
7

5
1

2
,4

3
0

0
0

(3
5

,4
6

7
)

A
d

ju
s

tm
e

n
ts

 i
n

v
o

lv
in

g
 t

h
e

 C
a

p
it

a
l 
R

e
c

e
ip

ts
 R

e
s

e
r
v
e

:

U
s

e
 o

f 
th

e
 C

a
p

it
a

l 
R

e
c
e

ip
ts

 R
e

s
e

rv
e

 t
o

 f
in

a
n

c
e

 n
e

w
 c

a
p

it
a

l 
e

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
0

0
(4

,6
1

8
)

1
2

,5
5

9
0

(7
,9

4
1

)

P
ro

c
e

e
d

s
 f
ro

m
 s

a
le

 o
f 
n

o
n

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 
a

s
s

e
ts

5
,1

1
0

7
,8

7
1

0
(1

2
,9

8
1

)
0

0

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 f
ro

m
 C

a
p

it
a

l 
R

e
c
e

ip
ts

 R
e

s
e

rv
e

 t
o

w
a

rd
s

 t
h

e
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
v
e

 c
o

s
ts

 o
f 
n

o
n

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 
a

s
s

e
t 

d
is

p
o

s
a

ls
(2

3
6

)
(1

8
6

)
0

4
2

2
0

0

A
d

ju
s

tm
e

n
ts

 i
n

v
o

lv
in

g
 t

h
e

 C
a

p
it

a
l 
G

r
a

n
ts

 U
n

a
p

p
li
e

d
 A

c
c

o
u

n
t:

0

C
a

p
it
a

l 
g

ra
n

ts
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s

 u
n

a
p

p
li
e

d
 c

re
d

it
e

d
 t
o

 C
IE

S
0

0
0

0
0

0

A
p

p
li
c
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
g

ra
n

ts
 t
o

 c
a

p
it
a

l 
fi
n

a
n

c
in

g
 t
ra

n
s

fe
rr

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 C

A
A

0
0

0
0

0
0

A
d

ju
s

tm
e

n
ts

 i
n

v
o

lv
in

g
 t

h
e

 F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
In

s
tr

u
m

e
n

ts
 A

d
ju

s
tm

e
n

t 
A

c
c

o
u

n
t:

A
m

o
u

n
ts

 b
y
 w

h
ic

h
 f
in

a
n

c
e

 c
o

s
ts

 c
h

a
rg

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 C

IE
S

 a
re

 d
if
fe

re
n

t 
fr

o
m

 f
in

a
n

c
e

 c
o

s
ts

 c
h

a
rg

e
a

b
le

 i
n

 t
h

e
 

y
e

a
r 

in
 a

c
c
o

rd
a

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
4

2
2

0
0

0
0

(4
2

2
)

A
d

ju
s

tm
e

n
ts

 i
n

v
o

lv
in

g
 t

h
e

 P
e

n
s

io
n

s
 R

e
s

e
r
v
e

:

R
e

v
e

rs
a

l 
o

f 
it
e

m
s

 r
e

la
ti
n

g
 t
o

 r
e

ti
re

m
e

n
t 
b

e
n

e
fi
ts

 d
e

b
it
e

d
 o

r 
c
re

d
it
e

d
 t
o

 t
h

e
 C

IE
S

(4
0

,3
6

9
)

(2
,3

9
8

)
0

0
0

4
2

,7
6

7

E
m

p
lo

y
e

r'
s

 p
e

n
s

io
n

s
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
s

 a
n

d
 d

ir
e

c
t 
p

a
y
m

e
n

ts
 t
o

 p
e

n
s

io
n

e
rs

 p
a

y
a

b
le

 i
n

 t
h

e
 y

e
a

r
2

6
,6

9
6

1
,5

9
0

0
0

0
(2

8
,2

8
6

)

A
d

ju
s

tm
e

n
ts

 i
n

v
o

lv
in

g
 t

h
e

 A
c

c
u

m
u

la
te

d
 A

b
s

e
n

c
e

s
 A

c
c

o
u

n
t:

A
d

ju
s

tm
e

n
ts

 i
n

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
 t
o

 s
h

o
rt

 t
e

rm
 c

o
m

p
e

n
s

a
te

d
 a

b
s

e
n

c
e

s
6

7
4

1
0

0
0

(6
7

5
)

T
o

ta
l 
A

d
ju

s
tm

e
n

ts
(1

6
,1

1
2

)
(2

1
,6

0
9

)
7

,8
1

2
0

0
2

9
,9

0
9

U
s

a
b

le
 R

e
s

e
r
v
e

s

 

Page 278



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 6
0
 

  2
0

1
4

/1
5

G
e

n
e

ra
l 

F
u

n
d

 

B
a

la
n

c
e

  
  
  
  
  
 

£
'0

0
0

H
o

u
s

in
g

 

R
e

v
e

n
u

e
 

A
c

c
o

u
n

t 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

£
'0

0
0

S
ta

tu
to

ry
 

&
 O

th
e

r 

R
e

s
e

rv
e

s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

£
'0

0
0

C
a

p
it

a
l 

R
e

c
e

ip
ts

 

R
e

s
e

rv
e

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

£
'0

0
0

C
a

p
it

a
l 

G
ra

n
ts

 

U
n

a
p

p
li
e

d
 

A
c

c
o

u
n

t 
  
  
  
  

£
'0

0
0

M
o

v
e

m
e

n
t 

in
 

U
n

u
s

a
b

le
 

R
e

s
e

rv
e

s
 

£
'0

0
0

A
d

ju
s

tm
e

n
ts

 i
n

v
o

lv
in

g
 t

h
e

 C
a

p
it

a
l 
A

d
ju

s
tm

e
n

t 
A

c
c

o
u

n
t 

(C
A

A
):

R
e

ve
rs

a
l 
o

f 
it
e

m
s

 d
e

b
it
e

d
 o

r 
c
re

d
it
e

d
 t
o

 t
h

e
 C

o
m

p
re

h
e

n
s

iv
e

 I
n

c
o

m
e

 a
n

d
 E

xp
e

n
d

it
u

re
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t

C
h

a
rg

e
s

 f
o

r 
d

e
p

re
c
ia

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 i
m

p
a

ir
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
n

o
n

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 
a

s
s

e
ts

(3
7

,8
3

2
)

(3
0

,9
5

6
)

0
0

0
6

8
,7

8
8

R
e

va
lu

a
ti
o

n
 l
o

s
s

e
s

 o
n

 P
ro

p
e

rt
y,

 P
la

n
t 
a

n
d

 E
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t

(8
,7

4
9

)
(2

3
,9

7
6

)
0

0
0

3
2

,7
2

5

C
a

p
it
a

l 
g

ra
n

ts
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s

 a
p

p
li
e

d
3

0
,5

7
0

4
,5

5
4

0
0

0
(3

5
,1

2
4

)

W
ri

te
 o

ff
 c

a
rr

yi
n

g
 a

m
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
n

o
n

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 
a

s
s

e
ts

 s
o

ld
(1

3
,3

0
3

)
(5

,2
5

4
)

0
0

0
1

8
,5

5
7

W
ri

te
 o

ff
 c

a
rr

yi
n

g
 a

m
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
n

o
n

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 
a

s
s

e
ts

 s
c
ra

p
p

e
d

(1
,8

9
0

)
0

0
0

1
,8

9
0

S
ta

tu
to

ry
 p

ro
vi

s
io

n
 f
o

r 
th

e
 f
in

a
n

c
in

g
 o

f 
C

a
p

it
a

l 
s

p
e

n
d

 (
3

R
's

)
2

,4
8

8
0

0
0

(2
,4

8
8

)

M
o

ve
m

e
n

t 
in

 t
h

e
 f
a

ir
 v

a
lu

e
 o

f 
In

ve
s

tm
e

n
t 
P

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s

3
,0

6
9

0
0

0
(3

,0
6

9
)

A
m

o
rt

is
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
In

ta
n

g
ib

le
 A

s
s

e
ts

(1
0

0
)

0
0

0
1

0
0

In
c
o

m
e

 i
n

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
 t
o

 d
o

n
a

te
d

 a
s

s
e

ts
0

0
0

0
0

0

R
e

ve
n

u
e

 e
xp

e
n

d
it
u

re
 f
u

n
d

e
d

 f
ro

m
 c

a
p

it
a

l 
u

n
d

e
r 

s
ta

tu
te

0
0

0
0

0
0

T
ra

n
s

fe
r 

g
ra

n
ts

/c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s

 o
n

 i
m

p
a

ir
e

d
 s

p
e

n
d

0
0

0
0

0
0

G
ra

n
ts

 r
e

la
ti
n

g
 t
o

 a
s

s
e

ts
 d

is
p

o
s

e
d

 o
f 
d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 y

e
a

r
0

0
0

0
0

0

In
s

e
rt

io
n

 o
f 
it
e

m
s

 n
o

t 
d

e
b

it
e

d
 o

r 
c
re

d
it
e

d
 t
o

 t
h

e
 C

o
m

p
re

h
e

n
s

iv
e

 I
n

c
o

m
e

 a
n

d
 E

xp
e

n
d

it
u

re
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t

L
o

a
n

 p
ri

n
c
ip

a
l 
re

p
a

ym
e

n
ts

 d
u

ri
n

g
 t
h

e
 y

e
a

r
1

0
,7

8
9

4
,8

8
5

0
0

(1
5

,6
7

4
)

C
a

p
it
a

l 
e

xp
e

n
d

it
u

re
 c

h
a

rg
e

d
 a

g
a

in
s

t 
th

e
 G

e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
 a

n
d

 H
R

A
 b

a
la

n
c
e

s
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

s
ta

tu
to

ry
 f
u

n
d

s
2

,3
1

4
1

8
,7

2
5

1
5

,2
0

0
0

0
(3

6
,2

3
9

)

A
d

ju
s

tm
e

n
ts

 i
n

v
o

lv
in

g
 t

h
e

 C
a

p
it

a
l 
R

e
c

e
ip

ts
 R

e
s

e
rv

e
:

U
s

e
 o

f 
th

e
 C

a
p

it
a

l 
R

e
c
e

ip
ts

 R
e

s
e

rv
e

 t
o

 f
in

a
n

c
e

 n
e

w
 c

a
p

it
a

l 
e

xp
e

n
d

it
u

re
(5

,4
9

4
)

1
6

,4
8

9
0

(1
0

,9
9

5
)

P
ro

c
e

e
d

s
 f
ro

m
 s

a
le

 o
f 
n

o
n

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 
a

s
s

e
ts

5
,8

6
7

1
1

,1
2

0
(1

6
,9

8
7

)
0

0

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 f
ro

m
 C

a
p

it
a

l 
R

e
c
e

ip
ts

 R
e

s
e

rv
e

 t
o

w
a

rd
s

 t
h

e
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
ve

 c
o

s
ts

 o
f 
n

o
n

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 
a

s
s

e
t 

(2
8

0
)

(2
1

7
)

4
9

7
0

0

A
d

ju
s

tm
e

n
ts

 i
n

v
o

lv
in

g
 t

h
e

 C
a

p
it

a
l 
G

ra
n

ts
 U

n
a

p
p

li
e

d
 A

c
c

o
u

n
t:

C
a

p
it
a

l 
g

ra
n

ts
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s

 u
n

a
p

p
li
e

d
 c

re
d

it
e

d
 t
o

 C
IE

S
0

0
0

0
0

0

A
p

p
li
c
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
g

ra
n

ts
 t
o

 c
a

p
it
a

l 
fi
n

a
n

c
in

g
 t
ra

n
s

fe
rr

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 C

A
A

0
0

0
0

0
0

A
d

ju
s

tm
e

n
ts

 i
n

v
o

lv
in

g
 t

h
e

 F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
In

s
tr

u
m

e
n

ts
 A

d
ju

s
tm

e
n

t 
A

c
c

o
u

n
t:

A
m

o
u

n
ts

 b
y 

w
h

ic
h

 f
in

a
n

c
e

 c
o

s
ts

 c
h

a
rg

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 C

IE
S

 a
re

 d
if
fe

re
n

t 
fr

o
m

 f
in

a
n

c
e

 c
o

s
ts

 c
h

a
rg

e
a

b
le

 i
n

 t
h

e
 

ye
a

r 
in

 a
c
c
o

rd
a

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
4

2
4

0
0

0
(4

2
4

)

A
d

ju
s

tm
e

n
ts

 i
n

v
o

lv
in

g
 t

h
e

 P
e

n
s

io
n

s
 R

e
s

e
rv

e
:

R
e

ve
rs

a
l 
o

f 
it
e

m
s

 r
e

la
ti
n

g
 t
o

 r
e

ti
re

m
e

n
t 
b

e
n

e
fi
ts

 d
e

b
it
e

d
 o

r 
c
re

d
it
e

d
 t
o

 t
h

e
 C

IE
S

(3
6

,5
7

2
)

(2
,2

5
7

)
0

0
0

3
8

,8
2

9

E
m

p
lo

ye
r'
s

 p
e

n
s

io
n

s
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
s

 a
n

d
 d

ir
e

c
t 
p

a
ym

e
n

ts
 t
o

 p
e

n
s

io
n

e
rs

 p
a

ya
b

le
 i
n

 t
h

e
 y

e
a

r
2

5
,8

2
1

1
,6

0
1

0
0

0
(2

7
,4

2
2

)

A
d

ju
s

tm
e

n
ts

 i
n

v
o

lv
in

g
 t

h
e

 A
c

c
u

m
u

la
te

d
 A

b
s

e
n

c
e

s
 A

c
c

o
u

n
t:

A
d

ju
s

tm
e

n
ts

 i
n

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
 t
o

 s
h

o
rt

 t
e

rm
 c

o
m

p
e

n
s

a
te

d
 a

b
s

e
n

c
e

s
8

3
7

2
0

0
0

(8
3

9
)

T
o

ta
l 
A

d
ju

s
tm

e
n

ts
(1

6
,5

4
7

)
(2

1
,7

7
3

)
9

,7
0

6
0

0
2

8
,6

1
4

U
s

a
b

le
 R

e
s

e
rv

e
s

Page 279



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 6
1
 

 6
. 

M
o

v
e

m
e

n
t 

in
 R

e
s

e
rv

e
s

 S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
–

 T
ra

n
s

fe
rs

 t
o

/f
ro

m
 E

a
rm

a
rk

e
d

 R
e
s

e
rv

e
s

 a
n

d
 O

th
e
r 

S
ta

tu
to

ry
 F

u
n

d
s

 

E
a

rm
a

rk
e

d
 R

e
s
e

rv
e

s
: 

T
h

is
 n

o
te

 s
e

ts
 o

u
t 

th
e

 a
m

o
u

n
ts

 s
e

t 
a

s
id

e
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 G

e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
 a

n
d
 H

R
A

 b
a
la

n
c
e

s
 a

s
 e

a
rm

a
rk

e
d

 r
e

s
e

rv
e

s
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 f

in
a
n

c
in

g
 f

o
r 

fu
tu

re
 e

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 p

la
n
s
 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 a
m

o
u
n

ts
 p

o
s
te

d
 b

a
c
k
 f
ro

m
 e

a
rm

a
rk

e
d

 r
e
s
e

rv
e

s
 t
o

 m
e

e
t 

fu
tu

re
 G

e
n
e

ra
l 
F

u
n
d

 a
n
d

 H
R

A
 e

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
. 

B
a

la
n

c
e

 a
t 

  
  
  
  
 

1
 A

p
r
il
 2

0
1

3
 

£
'0

0
0

T
r
a

n
s

fe
r
s

 i
n

 

2
0

1
3

/1
4

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

£
'0

0
0

T
r
a

n
s

fe
r
s

 O
u

t 

2
0

1
3

/1
4

  
  
  
  
  

£
'0

0
0

B
a

la
n

c
e

 a
t 

  
  
  
  
  

3
1

 M
a

r
c

h
 2

0
1

4
 

£
'0

0
0

T
r
a

n
s

fe
r
s

 I
n

  

2
0

1
4

/1
5

  
  
  
  
  
  
 

£
'0

0
0

T
r
a

n
s

fe
r
s

 O
u

t 

2
0

1
4

/1
5

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

£
'0

0
0

B
a

la
n

c
e

 a
t 

  
  
  
  
  

3
1

 M
a

r
c

h
 2

0
1

5
 

£
'0

0
0

G
e

n
e

r
a

l 
F
u

n
d

:

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 I
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

P
la

n
0

(3
3

4
)

3
3

(3
0

1
)

(4
6

4
)

4
0

8
(3

5
7

)

IC
T

 P
ro

je
c
ts

(1
,6

5
0

)
(7

1
9

)
4

7
2

(1
,8

9
7

)
(1

,0
7

9
)

7
2

7
(2

,2
4

9
)

B
u

s
in

e
s

s
 P

la
n

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 

O
p

ti
o

n
(3

,7
6

2
)

0
8

2
6

(2
,9

3
6

)
0

6
6

1
(2

,2
7

5
)

S
ta

r 
A

w
a

rd
s

 

S
p

o
n

s
o

rs
h

ip
(3

0
)

(1
2

)
1

6
(2

6
)

(1
5

)
1

6
(2

5
)

S
h

o
p

m
o

b
il
it
y

0
(9

1
)

0
(9

1
)

0
0

(9
1

)

E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
 B

e
n

e
fi
t 

S
c
h

e
m

e
0

0
0

0
(1

1
3

)
0

(1
1

3
)

C
it
y
 D

e
a

l
(3

0
0

)
0

0
(3

0
0

)
0

0
(3

0
0

)

F
a

ir
e

r 
A

b
e

rd
e

e
n

0
(3

6
)

0
(3

6
)

0
0

(3
6

)

Q
u

e
e

n
s

 L
in

k
s

 

R
e

in
s

ta
te

m
e

n
t 
F

u
n

d
(1

0
2

)
0

0
(1

0
2

)
0

1
0

2
0

E
n

e
rg

y
 E

ff
ic

ie
n

c
y
 F

u
n

d
(6

7
0

)
(7

)
(4

3
3

)
(1

,1
1

0
)

(5
6

8
)

4
9

4
(1

,1
8

4
)

R
o

a
d

 R
e

p
a

ir
s

/P
ro

je
c
ts

(1
2

9
)

(5
6

2
)

1
2

9
(5

6
2

)
0

4
0

0
(1

6
2

)

"T
h

e
 G

re
e

n
" 

T
o

w
n

s
c
a

p
e

 P
ro

je
c
t

(3
2

6
)

0
2

7
6

(5
0

)
0

0
(5

0
)

S
o

u
th

 o
f 
th

e
 C

it
y
 

R
e

g
e

n
e

ra
ti
o

n
(1

,3
4

5
)

0
0

(1
,3

4
5

)
0

8
(1

,3
3

7
)

W
in

d
fa

rm
 s

e
tu

p
(1

0
0

)
0

0
(1

0
0

)
0

7
(9

3
)

B
u

s
 L

a
n

e
 E

n
fo

rc
e

m
e

n
t

0
(8

9
6

)
(8

9
6

)
(9

5
3

)
5

8
4

(1
,2

6
5

)

P
ro

p
e

rt
y
 T

ra
n

s
fe

rs
0

(3
7

0
)

0
(3

7
0

)
0

2
1

5
(1

5
5

)

S
u

b
 T

o
ta

l
(8

,4
1

4
)

(3
,0

2
7

)
1

,3
1

9
(1

0
,1

2
2

)
(3

,1
9

2
)

3
,6

2
2

(9
,6

9
2

)

P
u

r
p

o
s

e
 o

f 
th

e
 E

a
r
m

a
r
k

e
d

 R
e

s
e

r
v
e

P
u

m
p

-p
ri

m
e

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 f
o

r 
e

n
e

rg
y
 s

a
v
in

g
 s

c
h

e
m

e
s

H
is

to
ri

c
 f
u

n
d

 i
n

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
 t
o

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
re

in
s

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

w
o

rk
 a

t 
b

e
a

c
h

R
o

a
d

 r
e

p
a

ir
 a

n
d

 m
a

in
te

n
a

n
c
e

 s
u

m
 a

p
p

ro
v
e

d
 b

y
 

F
in

a
n

c
e

, 
P

o
li
c
y
 &

 R
e

s
o

u
rc

e
s

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

a
y
 2

0
1

4

Im
p

le
m

e
n

t 
v
a

ri
o

u
s

 a
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 I
C

T
 p

ro
je

c
ts

C
o

n
ti
n

u
e

d
 i
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
re

g
a

rd
in

g
 d

e
li
v
e

ry
 o

f 
5

 y
e

a
r 

b
u

s
in

e
s

s
 p

la
n

T
h

ro
u

g
h

 p
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
te

a
m

, 
re

b
a

te
s

 p
a

id
 b

y
 

s
u

p
p

li
e

rs
 f
o

r 
s

a
le

s
 v

o
lu

m
e

s
. 
 A

g
re

e
d

 t
h

a
t 
th

is
 f
u

n
d

in
g

 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 u
s

e
d

 t
o

 f
u

n
d

 t
h

e
 S

ta
r 

A
w

a
rd

s
, 
w

h
ic

h
 t
a

k
e

 

p
la

c
e

 e
a

c
h

 y
e

a
r

U
n

s
p

e
n

t 
fu

n
d

in
g

 t
o

 b
e

 u
ti
li
s

e
d

 o
n

 t
h

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
o

f 

th
e

 s
c
h

e
m

e

U
n

s
p

e
n

t 
fu

n
d

in
g

 t
o

 b
e

 u
ti
li
s

e
d

 f
o

r 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 A
b

e
rd

e
e

n

F
o

r 
m

a
rk

e
ti
n

g
 t
h

e
 E

m
p

lo
y
e

e
 B

e
n

e
fi
t 
S

c
h

e
m

e

C
o

n
ti
n

u
e

d
 i
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
to

w
a

rd
s

 t
h

e
 d

e
li
v
e

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 p

la
n

A
s

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 b

y
 t
h

e
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 
le

g
is

la
ti
o

n
, 
n

e
t 
in

c
o

m
e

 

fr
o

m
 B

u
s

 L
a

n
e

 E
n

fo
rc

e
m

e
n

t 
to

 f
a

c
il
it
a

te
 t
h

e
 

o
b

je
c
ti
v
e

's
 o

f 
th

e
 L

o
c
a

l 
T

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

 S
tr

a
te

g
y

P
ro

fe
s

s
io

n
a

l 
fe

e
s

 f
o

r 
le

g
a

l 
a

d
v
ic

e
, 
b

u
s

in
e

s
s

 c
a

s
e

 

c
o

n
s

u
lt
a

n
c
y
 a

n
d

 c
li
e

n
t 
a

d
v
is

o
r 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s

F
u

n
d

in
g

 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

e
 c

it
y
 d

e
a

l 
s

c
h

e
m

e

F
u

n
d

in
g

 i
n

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
 t
o

 t
h

e
 t
ra

n
s

fe
r 

o
f 
T

h
o

m
a

s
 B

la
k
e

 

G
lo

v
e

r 
H

o
u

s
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il
 a

s
 a

g
re

e
d

 a
t 
F

in
a

n
c
e

, 

P
o

li
c
y
 &

 R
e

s
o

u
rc

e
s

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 S

e
p

t 
2

0
1

5

M
a

tc
h

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 i
n

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
 t
o

 t
h

e
 H

e
ri

ta
g

e
 L

o
tt
e

ry
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 a
w

a
rd

e
d

 f
o

r 
w

o
rk

s
 a

t 
"t

h
e

 G
re

e
n

"

F
u

ll
y
 c

o
m

m
it
te

d
 t
o

 t
h

e
 A

b
e

rd
e

e
n

 C
it
y
 H

y
d

ro
g

e
n

 

E
n

e
rg

y
 S

to
ra

g
e

 (
A

C
H

E
S

) 
p

ro
je

c
t

 

Page 280



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 6
2
 

 

B
a

la
n

c
e

 a
t 

  
  
  
  
 

1
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

3
 

£
'0

0
0

T
ra

n
s

fe
rs

 i
n

 

2
0

1
3

/1
4

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

£
'0

0
0

T
ra

n
s

fe
rs

 O
u

t 

2
0

1
3

/1
4

  
  
  
  
  

£
'0

0
0

B
a

la
n

c
e

 a
t 

  
  
  
  
  

3
1

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
4

 

£
'0

0
0

T
ra

n
s

fe
rs

 I
n

  

2
0

1
4

/1
5

  
  
  
  
  
  
 

£
'0

0
0

T
ra

n
s

fe
rs

 O
u

t 

2
0

1
4

/1
5

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

£
'0

0
0

B
a

la
n

c
e

 a
t 

  
  
  
  
  

3
1

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
5

 

£
'0

0
0

G
e

n
e

ra
l 
F
u

n
d

 c
o

n
t'

d
:

(8
,4

1
4

)
(3

,0
2

7
)

1
,3

1
9

(1
0

,1
2

2
)

(3
,1

9
2

)
3

,6
2

2
(9

,6
9

2
)

T
ra

n
s

it
io

n
 E

xt
re

m
e

0
0

0
0

(1
0

0
)

(1
0

0
)

M
o

rt
u

a
ry

 F
ri

d
g

e
s

(4
7

)
0

4
7

0
0

0
0

W
in

d
m

il
l 
B

ra
e

(1
0

)
1

0
0

0
0

0

Z
e

ro
 W

a
s

te
 F

u
n

d
(3

5
0

)
0

0
(3

5
0

)
0

0
(3

5
0

)

W
a

s
te

 S
tr

a
te

g
y

(7
5

)
0

0
(7

5
)

0
7

5
0

M
o

b
il
e

 W
o

rk
in

g
(1

5
3

)
0

0
(1

5
3

)
0

5
6

(9
7

)

S
e

c
o

n
d

  
/ 
L

o
n

g
 T

e
rm

 

E
m

p
ty

 H
o

m
e

s
(2

,9
2

1
)

(1
,3

2
4

)
0

(4
,2

4
5

)
(1

,1
2

5
)

0
(5

,3
7

0
)

E
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

ta
l 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
e

n
ts

0
(4

0
0

)
0

(4
0

0
)

0
4

0
0

0

R
e

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t 
o

f 

H
a

n
d

h
e

ld
 D

e
vi

c
e

s
0

(1
4

8
)

0
(1

4
8

)
0

0
(1

4
8

)

P
a

rk
 I
m

p
ro

ve
m

e
n

t 

S
c
h

e
m

e
s

0
0

(1
7

3
)

(1
7

3
)

H
a

zl
e

h
e

a
d

 P
e

ts
 C

o
rn

e
r

0
0

(1
0

0
)

(1
0

0
)

W
in

te
r 

G
a

rd
e

n
s

, 
D

u
th

ie
 

P
a

rk
0

0
(4

0
)

(4
0

)

Y
o

u
th

 W
o

rk
 a

n
d

 U
n

d
e

r 

1
2

's
 C

lu
b

0
0

(1
0

0
)

(1
0

0
)

M
e

n
's

 S
h

e
d

0
0

(1
0

)
(1

0
)

S
e

a
 C

a
d

e
ts

0
0

(1
0

)
(1

0
)

B
a

ln
a

g
a

s
k
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y 

C
e

n
tr

e
0

0
(7

)
(7

)

D
e

vo
lv

e
d

 E
d

u
c
a

ti
o

n
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t

(4
,0

0
0

)
(1

6
)

6
2

8
(3

,3
8

8
)

(1
,0

8
2

)
6

1
3

(3
,8

5
7

)

C
it
y 

o
f 
C

u
lt
u

re
(5

9
2

)
0

0
(5

9
2

)
0

0
(5

9
2

)

S
u

b
 T

o
ta

l
(1

6
,5

6
2

)
(4

,9
1

5
)

2
,0

0
4

(1
9

,4
7

3
)

(5
,9

3
9

)
4

,7
6

6
(2

0
,6

4
6

)

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
in

c
o

m
e

 g
e

n
e

ra
te

d
 b

y 
re

d
u

c
in

g
 t
h

e
 

d
is

c
o

u
n

ts
 w

h
ic

h
 i
s

 t
o

 b
e

 u
s

e
d

 t
o

w
a

rd
s

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 

a
ff
o

rd
a

b
le

 h
o

u
s

in
g

U
ti
li
s

e
d

 f
o

r 
A

b
e

rd
e

e
n

's
 G

re
e

n
s

p
a

c
e

 S
tr

a
te

g
y 

a
n

d
 

In
 B

lo
o

m
 a

g
e

n
d

a
, 
a

s
 a

g
re

e
d

 a
t 
H

o
u

s
in

g
 &

 

E
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

4

T
o

 f
u

n
d

 t
h

e
 r

e
p

la
c
e

m
e

n
t 
o

f 
d

e
vi

c
e

s
 u

s
e

d
 b

y 
T

ra
d

e
 

O
p

e
ra

ti
ve

s
, 
a

s
 a

g
re

e
d

 a
t 
H

o
u

s
in

g
 &

 E
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

t 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

4

T
o

 d
e

ve
lo

p
 c

u
lt
u

re
 w

it
h

in
 t
h

e
 c

it
y

S
c
h

o
o

l 
fu

n
d

s
 c

/f
o

rw
a

rd
 £

2
.7

5
2

 m
; 
a

n
d

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

E
d

u
c
a

ti
o

n
 C

e
n

tr
e

s
 £

1
.1

0
5

 m

Im
p

ro
ve

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 v
a

ri
o

u
s

 p
a

rk
s

, 
a

s
 a

g
re

e
d

 a
t 

F
in

a
n

c
e

, 
P

o
li
c
y 

&
 R

e
s

o
u

rc
e

s
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 J

u
n

e
 1

5

R
e

n
o

va
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 e
xp

a
n

s
io

n
, 
a

s
 a

g
re

e
d

 a
t 
F

in
a

n
c
e

, 

P
o

li
c
y 

&
 R

e
s

o
u

rc
e

s
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 J

u
n

e
 1

5

T
o

 f
u

n
d

 w
o

rk
 o

n
 t
h

e
 E

d
u

c
a

ti
o

n
 R

o
o

m
 ,
 a

g
re

e
d

 a
t 

F
in

a
n

c
e

, 
P

o
li
c
y 

&
 R

e
s

o
u

rc
e

s
 J

u
n

e
 2

0
1

5

P
u

rp
o

s
e

 o
f 

th
e

 E
a

rm
a

rk
e

d
 R

e
s

e
rv

e

R
e

vi
e

w
in

g
 e

xi
s

ti
n

g
 w

a
s

te
 s

tr
a

te
g

y

Im
p

le
m

e
n

t 
m

o
b

il
e

 w
o

rk
in

g
 f
o

r 
fi
e

ld
 s

ta
ff
 i
n

 T
ra

d
in

g
 

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
/E

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
H

e
a

lt
h

T
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 w
o

rk
 w

it
h

 c
h

il
d

re
n

 a
n

d
 y

o
u

n
g

 p
e

o
p

le
 i
n

 

re
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
 a

re
a

s
 a

n
d

 M
a

s
tr

ic
k
, 
a

p
p

ro
ve

d
 a

t 

F
in

a
n

c
e

, 
P

o
li
c
y 

&
 R

e
s

o
u

rc
e

s
 J

u
n

e
 2

0
1

5

U
n

s
p

e
n

t 
m

o
n

e
y 

fr
o

m
 Z

e
ro

 W
a

s
te

 F
u

n
d

 m
o

n
ie

s

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 t
o

 A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
's

 t
w

o
 s

e
a

 c
a

d
e

t 
g

ro
u

p
s

, 

a
p

p
ro

ve
d

 a
t 
F

in
a

n
c
e

, 
P

o
li
c
y 

&
 R

e
s

o
u

rc
e

s
 J

u
n

e
 

2
0

1
5

in
te

rn
a

l 
im

p
ro

ve
m

e
n

t 
s

c
h

e
m

e
, 
a

p
p

ro
ve

d
 a

t 

F
in

a
n

c
e

, 
P

o
li
c
y 

&
 R

e
s

o
u

rc
e

s
 J

u
n

e
 2

0
1

5

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 t
o

 M
e

n
's

 S
h

e
d

 s
o

c
ia

l 
c
lu

b
, 
D

yc
e

, 

a
p

p
ro

ve
d

 a
t 
F

in
a

n
c
e

, 
P

o
li
c
y 

&
 R

e
s

o
u

rc
e

s
 J

u
n

e
 

2
0

1
5

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
, 
a

s
 a

g
re

e
d

 a
t 
F

in
a

n
c
e

, 
P

o
li
c
y 

a
n

d
 

R
e

s
o

u
rc

e
s

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 J

u
n

e
 2

0
1

5

P
ro

vi
s

io
n

 o
f 
li
g

h
ti
n

g
 a

t 
W

in
d

m
il
l 
B

ra
e

 t
o

 m
a

tc
h

 

e
xt

e
rn

a
l 
fu

n
d

in
g

 r
e

c
e

iv
e

d

P
ro

vi
s

io
n

 o
f 
a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
fr

id
g

e
s

 f
o

r 
th

e
 M

o
rt

u
a

ry

 
 

Page 281



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 6
3
 

 

B
a

la
n

c
e

 a
t 

  
  
  
  
 

1
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

3
 

£
'0

0
0

T
ra

n
s

fe
rs

 i
n

 

2
0

1
3

/1
4

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

£
'0

0
0

T
ra

n
s

fe
rs

 O
u

t 

2
0

1
3

/1
4

  
  
  
  
  

£
'0

0
0

B
a

la
n

c
e

 a
t 

  
  
  
  
  

3
1

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
4

 

£
'0

0
0

T
ra

n
s

fe
rs

 I
n

  

2
0

1
4

/1
5

  
  
  
  
  
  
 

£
'0

0
0

T
ra

n
s

fe
rs

 O
u

t 

2
0

1
4

/1
5

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

£
'0

0
0

B
a

la
n

c
e

 a
t 

  
  
  
  
  

3
1

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
5

 

£
'0

0
0

P
u

rp
o

s
e

 o
f 

th
e

 E
a

rm
a

rk
e

d
 R

e
s

e
rv

e

G
e

n
e

ra
l 
F
u

n
d

 c
o

n
t'

d
:

(1
6

,5
6

2
)

(4
,9

1
5

)
2

,0
0

4
(1

9
,4

7
3

)
(5

,9
3

9
)

4
,7

6
6

(2
0

,6
4

6
)

P
ro

p
e

rt
y 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
e

n
ts

(2
6

0
)

(1
6

5
)

1
4

0
(2

8
5

)
0

2
8

5
0

C
a

rr
y 

o
u

t 
im

p
ro

ve
m

e
n

t 
w

o
rk

s
 t
o

 T
u

ll
o

s
 P

o
o

l 

a
n

d
 R

o
s

e
m

o
u

n
t 
&

 L
o

ir
s

to
n

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

F
a

c
il
it
ie

s
 a

s
 a

g
re

e
d

 a
t 
E

d
u

c
a

ti
o

n
 C

u
lt
u

re
 

a
n

d
 S

p
o

rt
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
  
M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

3

M
u

s
ic

 H
a

ll
 

R
e

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t
0

(1
,0

0
0

)
(1

,0
0

0
)

(1
,0

0
0

)

T
o

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

te
 t
o

w
a

rd
s

 t
h

e
 r

e
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
o

f 

th
e

 M
u

s
ic

 H
a

ll
, 
a

p
p

ro
ve

d
 b

y 
C

o
u

n
c
il
 J

u
n

e
 

2
0

1
3

R
e

c
la

im
in

g
 S

o
c
ia

l 

W
o

rk
0

(3
7

1
)

0
(3

7
1

)
(2

,9
3

0
)

3
4

(3
,2

6
7

)

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 t
o

w
a

rd
s

 c
o

s
ts

, 
a

s
 a

g
re

e
d

 a
t 

S
o

c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 &
 W

e
ll
b

e
in

g
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 S

e
p

t 

2
0

1
3

 &
 C

o
u

n
c
il
 F

e
b

 2
0

1
5

H
il
to

n
 O

u
td

o
o

r 
C

e
n

tr
e

0
0

0
0

(2
5

)
(2

5
)

Im
p

ro
ve

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 o
u

td
o

o
r 

a
re

a
, 
a

p
p

ro
ve

d
 a

t 

F
in

a
n

c
e

, 
P

o
li
c
y 

&
 R

e
s

o
u

rc
e

s
 J

u
n

e
 2

0
1

5

S
o

c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 &
 

W
e

ll
b

e
in

g
 P

ro
je

c
ts

(2
3

4
)

2
1

4
(2

0
)

0
2

0
0

B
a

la
n

c
e

 o
f 
O

T
 s

to
re

 f
u

n
d

in
g

L
o

c
a

l 
A

u
ti
s

m
 A

c
ti
o

n
 

P
la

n
(3

5
)

0
0

(3
5

)
0

3
5

0
P

ro
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
p

la
n

 f
o

r 
w

h
ic

h
 f
u

n
d

in
g

 p
ro

vi
d

e
d

 

th
ro

u
g

h
 r

e
ve

n
u

e
 g

ra
n

t 
d

e
te

rm
in

a
ti
o

n

P
o

li
c
e

 a
n

d
 F

ir
e

 

A
m

o
u

n
ts

 R
e

p
a

id
(5

,2
4

2
)

0
5

,2
4

2
0

0
0

0

R
e

s
e

rv
e

s
 o

f 
th

e
 l
o

c
a

l 
P

o
li
c
e

 a
n

d
 F

ir
e

 b
o

d
ie

s
 

in
it
ia

ll
y 

re
p

a
ya

b
le

 t
o

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il
 b

u
t 
p

ri
m

a
ri

ly
 

e
a

rm
a

rk
e

d
 f
o

r 
tr

a
n

s
fe

r 
to

 t
h

e
 S

c
o

tt
is

h
 

G
o

ve
rn

m
e

n
t 
in

 2
0

1
3

/1
4

D
e

-r
is

k
 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il

(5
,7

6
2

)
0

0
(5

,7
6

2
)

0
2

,8
9

0
(2

,8
7

2
)

C
a

s
h

 b
a

c
k
in

g
 f
o

r 
C

o
u

n
c
il
 g

u
a

ra
n

te
e

s
 t
o

 

e
xt

e
rn

a
l 
o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
s

W
e

lf
a

re
 R

e
fo

rm
(2

,0
0

0
)

0
0

(2
,0

0
0

)
0

0
(2

,0
0

0
)

R
e

c
o

g
n

is
e

d
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

 o
f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il
 a

n
d

 

a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
ri

s
k
 a

s
s

o
c
ia

te
d

 w
it
h

 b
e

in
g

 

u
n

c
e

rt
a

in
 a

b
o

u
t 
th

e
 f
u

ll
 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
im

p
a

c
t 
o

n
 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
R

is
k
 F

u
n

d
(5

,5
4

1
)

0
0

(5
,5

4
1

)
0

0
(5

,5
4

1
)

A
s

 a
g

re
e

d
 a

t 
F

in
a

n
c
e

 a
n

d
 R

e
s

o
u

rc
e

s
 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 O

c
to

b
e

r 
2

0
1

2
, 
to

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 f
u

n
d

in
g

 

to
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t
h

e
 c

o
s

t 
p

re
s

s
u

re
 r

is
k
s

 

a
s

s
o

c
ia

te
d

 w
it
h

 P
ri

o
ri

ty
 B

a
s

e
d

 B
u

d
g

e
ti
n

g
 

S
c
o

tt
is

h
 W

e
lf
a

re
 F

u
n

d
0

(1
4

3
)

0
(1

4
3

)
0

1
0

3
(4

0
)

U
n

s
p

e
n

t 
fu

n
d

in
g

 t
o

 b
e

 u
ti
li
s

e
d

 i
n

 2
0

1
4

/1
5

 a
s

 

p
e

r 
a

d
vi

c
e

 f
ro

m
 t
h

e
 S

c
o

tt
is

h
 G

o
ve

rn
m

e
n

t

In
ve

s
tm

e
n

t 
S

tr
a

te
g

y
0

(9
,1

7
4

)
0

(9
,1

7
4

)
(6

,8
0

8
)

0
(1

5
,9

8
2

)
F

u
n

d
in

g
 s

e
t 
a

s
id

e
 t
o

w
a

rd
s

 t
h

e
 f
u

tu
re

 

in
ve

s
tm

e
n

t 
s

tr
a

te
g

y 
o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il

R
e

ve
n

u
e

 G
ra

n
ts

 

U
n

s
p

e
n

t
(2

,3
0

2
)

(5
3

0
)

7
8

0
(2

,0
5

2
)

(1
7

3
)

6
1

(2
,1

6
4

)

V
a

ri
o

u
s

 r
e

ve
n

u
e

 g
ra

n
ts

 t
h

a
t 
re

m
a

in
e

d
 

u
n

s
p

e
n

t 
a

t 
ye

a
r 

e
n

d
 t
o

 w
h

ic
h

 n
o

 r
e

p
a

ym
e

n
t 

c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s

 a
p

p
ly

T
o

ta
l 
G

e
n

e
ra

l 
F
u

n
d

(3
7

,9
3

8
)

(1
6

,2
9

8
)

8
,3

8
0

(4
5

,8
5

6
)

(1
5

,8
7

5
)

8
,1

9
4

(5
3

,5
3

7
)

Page 282



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 6
4
 

 

B
a

la
n

c
e

 a
t 

  
  
  
  
 

1
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

3
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

£
'0

0
0

T
ra

n
s

fe
rs

 i
n

 

2
0

1
3

/1
4

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

£
'0

0
0

T
ra

n
s

fe
rs

 O
u

t 

2
0

1
3

/1
4

  
  
  
  
  

£
'0

0
0

B
a

la
n

c
e

 a
t 

  
  
  
  
  

3
1

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
4

 

£
'0

0
0

T
ra

n
s

fe
rs

 I
n

  

2
0

1
4

/1
5

  
  
  
  
  
  
 

£
'0

0
0

T
ra

n
s

fe
rs

 O
u

t 

2
0

1
4

/1
5

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

£
'0

0
0

B
a

la
n

c
e

 a
t 

  
  
  
  
  

3
1

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
5

 

£
'0

0
0

P
u

rp
o

s
e

 o
f 

th
e

 E
a

rm
a

rk
e

d
 R

e
s

e
rv

e

H
o

u
s

in
g

 R
e

v
e

n
u

e
 A

c
c

o
u

n
t 

(H
R

A
):

H
o

u
s

in
g

 r
e

p
a

ir
s

(1
,6

1
7

)
(1

,5
4

3
)

1
,6

1
7

(1
,5

4
3

)
(1

,2
0

7
)

1
,5

4
3

(1
,2

0
7

)
R

e
p

a
ir

s
 o

rd
e

re
d

 p
ri

o
r 

to
 t
h

e
 y

e
a

r 
e

n
d

S
c
o

tt
is

h
 S

e
c
u

re
 T

e
n

a
n

c
y

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
O

n
g

o
in

g
 c

o
s

ts
 i
n

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
 t
o

 S
S

T

H
o

u
s

e
 S

a
le

s
 -

 N
o

n
 r

ig
h

t 
to

 

b
u

y
(5

7
)

(1
8

8
)

0
(2

4
5

)
0

0
(2

4
5

)
O

n
e

-o
ff
 v

a
c
a

n
t 
p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s

 s
o

ld
 o

n
 t
h

e
 o

p
e

n
 

m
a

rk
e

t

P
u

rc
h

a
s

e
 o

f 
in

te
rn

a
l 

la
n

d
/p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s

(3
0

5
)

0
0

(3
0

5
)

0
0

(3
0

5
)

R
e

c
o

g
n

it
io

n
 o

f 
va

lu
e

 o
f 
la

n
d

 t
o

 b
e

 t
ra

n
s

fe
rr

e
d

 

to
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
fr

o
m

 g
e

n
e

ra
l 
fu

n
d

C
e

n
tr

a
l 
H

e
a

ti
n

g
(4

5
2

)
(1

3
4

)
0

(5
8

6
)

(5
9

)
0

(6
4

5
)

F
in

a
n

c
e

 l
e

a
s

e
 l
ia

b
il
it
y 

in
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
 t
o

 a
 l
o

n
g

-

te
rm

 l
e

a
s

e
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n

t 

T
o

ta
l 
H

R
A

(2
,4

3
1

)
(1

,8
6

5
)

1
,6

1
7

(2
,6

7
9

)
(1

,2
6

6
)

1
,5

4
3

(2
,4

0
2

)

T
o

ta
l 
E

a
rm

a
rk

e
d

 R
e

s
e

rv
e

s
(4

0
,3

6
9

)
(1

8
,1

6
3

)
9

,9
9

7
(4

8
,5

3
5

)
(1

7
,1

4
1

)
9

,7
3

7
(5

5
,9

3
9

)

 

2
0

1
3

/1
4
 

G
e

n
e

ra
l 

F
u

n
d

 £
'0

0
0
 

H
R

A
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

£
'0

0
0
 

 
2

0
1

4
/1

5
 

G
e

n
e

ra
l 

F
u

n
d

 £
'0

0
0
 

H
R

A
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

£
'0

0
0
 

T
o

ta
l 
T

ra
n

s
fe

rs
 i
n
 d

u
ri
n

g
 t
h

e
 y

e
a

r 
(1

6
,2

9
8

) 
(1

,8
6

5
) 

 
T

o
ta

l 
T

ra
n

s
fe

rs
 i
n
 d

u
ri
n

g
 t
h

e
 y

e
a

r 
(1

5
,8

7
5

) 
(1

,2
6

5
) 

T
o

ta
l 
T

ra
n

s
fe

rs
 o

u
t 

d
u

ri
n

g
 t
h

e
 y

e
a

r 
8

,3
8

0
 

1
,6

1
7
 

 
T

o
ta

l 
T

ra
n

s
fe

rs
 o

u
t 

d
u

ri
n

g
 t
h

e
 y

e
a

r 
8

,1
9

4
 

1
,5

4
3
 

N
e
t 

M
o

v
e

m
e

n
t 

in
 E

a
rm

a
rk

e
d

 R
e

s
e

rv
e

s
 

in
 2

0
1
3

/1
4
 

(7
,9

1
8

) 
(2

4
8

) 

 

N
e
t 

M
o

v
e

m
e

n
t 

in
 E

a
rm

a
rk

e
d

 R
e

s
e

rv
e

s
 

in
 2

0
1
4

/1
5
 

(7
,6

8
1

) 
2

7
8
 

Page 283



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 6
5
 

 O
th

e
r 

S
ta

tu
to

ry
 F

u
n
d

s
: 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
o

ld
s
 a

 n
u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
o

th
e

r 
s
ta

tu
to

ry
 f

u
n
d

s
. 
 T

h
is

 n
o

te
 s

e
ts

 o
u

t 
th

e
 a

m
o

u
n

ts
 h

e
ld

 a
n

d
 a

 s
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 
tr

a
n
s
a

c
ti
o

n
s
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e
n

 i
n

 t
h

e
 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
y
e

a
r.

 

N
a

m
e

 o
f 

F
u

n
d

B
a

la
n

c
e

 a
t 

  
  
  
  
 

1
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

3
 

£
'0

0
0

T
ra

n
s

fe
rs

 i
n

 

2
0

1
3

/1
4

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

£
'0

0
0

T
ra

n
s

fe
rs

 O
u

t 

2
0

1
3

/1
4

  
  
  
  
  

£
'0

0
0

B
a

la
n

c
e

 a
t 

  
  
  
  
  

3
1

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
4

 

£
'0

0
0

T
ra

n
s

fe
rs

 I
n

  

2
0

1
4

/1
5

  
  
  
  
  
  
 

£
'0

0
0

T
ra

n
s

fe
rs

 O
u

t 

2
0

1
4

/1
5

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

£
'0

0
0

B
a

la
n

c
e

 a
t 

  
  
  
  
  

3
1

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
5

 

£
'0

0
0

P
u

rp
o

s
e

 o
f 

th
e

 E
a

rm
a

rk
e

d
 R

e
s

e
rv

e

C
a

p
it
a

l
(4

8
,9

4
8

)
(1

1
,1

3
1

)
1

2
,4

2
9

(4
7

,6
5

0
)

(1
7

,9
3

8
)

1
5

,2
0

0
(5

0
,3

8
8

)
T

o
 m

e
e

t 
th

e
 c

a
p

it
a

l 
e

xp
e

n
d

it
u

re
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 

re
p

a
ym

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 p

ri
n

c
ip

a
l 
o

n
 l
o

a
n

s

In
s

u
ra

n
c
e

(1
,7

5
7

)
(1

,6
2

9
)

1
,2

1
3

(2
,1

7
3

)
(2

5
0

)
5

1
6

(1
,9

0
7

)
T

o
 m

e
e

t 
th

e
 c

o
s

t 
o

f 
u

n
in

s
u

re
d

 c
la

im
s

C
it
y 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
e

n
t

(3
3

9
)

(2
4

)
(1

)
(3

6
4

)
(3

)
2

3
(3

4
4

)
T

o
 m

e
e

t 
th

e
 c

o
s

t 
o

f 
c
a

rr
yi

n
g

 o
u

t 
im

p
ro

ve
m

e
n

ts
 

to
 t
h

e
 c

it
y 

a
s

 d
e

c
id

e
d

 b
y 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il

L
o

rd
 B

yr
o

n
(5

)
0

0
(5

)
0

0
(5

)
T

o
 m

e
e

t 
th

e
 c

o
s

ts
 o

f 
m

a
in

ta
in

in
g

 L
o

rd
 B

yr
o

n
’s

 

s
ta

tu
e

T
o

ta
l 
S

ta
tu

to
ry

 a
n

d
 

O
th

e
r 

F
u

n
d

s
(5

1
,0

4
9

)
(1

2
,7

8
4

)
1

3
,6

4
1

(5
0

,1
9

2
)

(1
8

,1
9

1
)

1
5

,7
3

9
(5

2
,6

4
4

)
 

7
. 
 

C
o

m
p

re
h

e
n

s
iv

e
 I

n
c

o
m

e
 a

n
d

 E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

–
 O

th
e

r 
O

p
e

ra
ti

n
g

 E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re
 

2
0

1
3

/1
4

   
   

   
  

£
'0

0
0

2
0

1
4

/1
5

   
   

   
   

£
'0

0
0

(2
,6

9
5

)
(G

a
in

s
)/

lo
s

s
e

s
 o

n
 th

e
 d

is
p

o
s

a
l o

n
 n

o
n

 c
u

rr
e

n
t a

s
s

e
ts

(6
,9

3
2

)

(2
,6

9
5

)
T

o
ta

l
(6

,9
3

2
)

 

8
. 

C
o

m
p

re
h

e
n

s
iv

e
 I

n
c

o
m

e
 a

n
d

 E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

–
 F

in
a

n
c

in
g

 a
n

d
 I
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
In

c
o

m
e

 a
n

d
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

 

2
0

1
3

/1
4

  
  
  
  
  
  

£
'0

0
0

2
0

1
4

/1
5

  
  
  
  
  
 

£
'0

0
0

3
3

,6
2

2
In

te
re

s
t 
p

a
y
a

b
le

 a
n

d
 s

im
il
a

r 
c
h

a
rg

e
s

3
1

,1
8

9

1
2

,7
8

5
P

e
n

s
io

n
s

 i
n

te
re

s
t 
c
o

s
t 
a

n
d

 e
x
p

e
c
te

d
 r

e
tu

rn
 o

n
 p

e
n

s
io

n
s

 a
s

s
e

ts
1

0
,1

2
9

(6
8

0
)

In
te

re
s

t 
re

c
e

iv
a

b
le

 a
n

d
 s

im
il
a

r 
in

c
o

m
e

(9
8

6
)

(6
,4

7
6

)
In

c
o

m
e

 a
n

d
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 i
n

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
 t
o

 i
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s

 a
n

d
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s

 i
n

 

th
e

ir
 f
a

ir
 v

a
lu

e
(7

,7
1

8
)

(7
,9

7
4

)
O

th
e

r 
In

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
in

c
o

m
e

(8
,0

3
1

)

3
1

,2
7

7
T

o
ta

l
2

4
,5

8
3

 

 
 

Page 284



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 6
6
 

 9
. 

C
o

m
p

re
h

e
n

s
iv

e
 I

n
c

o
m

e
 a

n
d

 E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

–
 T

a
x

a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 N

o
n

 S
p

e
c

if
ic

 G
ra

n
t 

In
c

o
m

e
 

 

 * 
T

h
e

 2
0

1
4

/1
5

 f
ig

u
re

s
 r

e
fl
e
c
t 

th
a

t 
n

o
 e

x
c
e

s
s
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n

 r
e

ta
in

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

in
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 e

x
c
e

e
d

in
g

 t
h

e
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 R

a
te

s
 I

n
c
e

n
ti
v
is

a
ti
o

n
 S

c
h
e

m
e
 (

B
R

IS
) 

re
v
is

e
d
 t

a
rg

e
t.

 

1
0

. 
C

o
m

p
re

h
e

n
s

iv
e

 I
n

c
o

m
e

 a
n

d
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

 S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
–

 M
a
te

ri
a

l 
It

e
m

s
 o

f 
In

c
o

m
e

 a
n

d
 E

x
p

e
n

s
e

 

D
u
ri

n
g

 2
0

1
4
/1

5
, 
a

 n
u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o
n

s
 f
ro

m
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
, 
to

ta
lli

n
g

 £
9

.3
 m

ill
io

n
 w

e
re

 m
a

d
e
 t

o
 t
h

e
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
F

u
n
d

 t
o
 c

a
p

tu
re

 f
u

n
d

in
g
 f

o
r 

fu
tu

re
 c

a
p

it
a
l 
in

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t.
  

1
1

. 
B

a
la

n
c

e
 S

h
e

e
t 

–
 U

s
a

b
le

 R
e

s
e

rv
e

s
 

M
o

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 i
n

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 u

s
a

b
le

 r
e

s
e

rv
e
s
 a

re
 d

e
ta

ile
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 M

o
v
e

m
e

n
t 

in
 R

e
s
e

rv
e
s
 S

ta
te

m
e
n

t 
a

n
d

 n
o
te

s
 5

 a
n

d
 6

. 

1
2

. 
B

a
la

n
c

e
 S

h
e

e
t 

–
 U

n
u

s
a

b
le

 R
e

s
e

rv
e

s
 

3
1

 M
a

r
c

h
 2

0
1

4
  
  
  
  
  
 

£
'0

0
0

3
1

 M
a

r
c

h
 2

0
1

5
  
  
  
  
  
 

£
'0

0
0

(6
0

1
,7

4
4

)
R

e
v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 R

e
s

e
rv

e
(6

7
0

,9
9

0
)

(5
3

8
)

A
v
a

il
a

b
le

 f
o

r 
S

a
le

 F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
In

s
tr

u
m

e
n

ts
 R

e
s

e
rv

e
(3

0
6

)

(7
1

5
,5

0
5

)
C

a
p

it
a

l 
A

d
ju

s
tm

e
n

t 
A

c
c
o

u
n

t
(7

0
4

,8
6

5
)

1
7

,1
5

8
F

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
In

s
tr

u
m

e
n

ts
 A

d
ju

s
tm

e
n

t 
A

c
c
o

u
n

t
1

6
,7

3
5

2
4

4
,5

2
9

P
e

n
s

io
n

s
 R

e
s

e
rv

e
2

8
9

,1
5

5

8
,0

0
9

A
c
c
u

m
u

la
te

d
 A

b
s

e
n

c
e

s
 A

c
c
o

u
n

t
7

,1
7

0

(1
,0

4
8

,0
9

1
)

T
o

ta
l 
U

n
u

s
a

b
le

 R
e

s
e

r
v
e

s
(1

,0
6

3
,1

0
1

)

 

 
 

2
0

1
3

/1
4

  
  
  
  
  
  

£
'0

0
0

2
0

1
4

/1
5

  
  
  
  
  
  

£
'0

0
0

(1
0

2
,7

4
9

)
C

o
u

n
c
il
 T

a
x
 I
n

c
o

m
e

(1
0

3
,5

6
7

)

(1
7

6
,9

5
2

)
N

o
n

 d
o

m
e

s
ti
c
 r

a
te

s
 *

(1
9

3
,8

0
5

)

(1
4

1
,7

1
0

)
N

o
n

 r
in

g
-f

e
n

c
e

d
 g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
g

ra
n

ts
(1

3
7

,0
0

0
)

(2
2

,7
6

3
)

C
a

p
it
a

l 
g

ra
n

ts
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s

(3
5

,1
2

4
)

(4
4

4
,1

7
4

)
T

o
ta

l
(4

6
9

,4
9

6
)

Page 285



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 6
7
 

 R
e
v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 R

e
s
e

rv
e

 

T
h

e
 R

e
v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 R

e
s
e

rv
e

 c
o

n
ta

in
s
 t

h
e

 g
a

in
s
/l
o

s
e

s
 m

a
d

e
 b

y
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

a
ri
s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e

s
/d

e
c
re

a
s
e

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 v

a
lu

e
 o

f 
it
s
 P

ro
p

e
rt

y
, 

P
la

n
t 

a
n

d
 E

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t.
  

T
h

e
 b

a
la

n
c
e

 i
s
 r

e
d
u

c
e
d
 

w
h

e
n

 a
s
s
e
ts

 w
it
h

 a
c
c
u

m
u
la

te
d
 g

a
in

s
 a

re
: 

 

·
 

re
-v

a
lu

e
d

 d
o

w
n

w
a

rd
s
 o

r 
im

p
a

ir
e

d
 a

n
d

 t
h
e

 g
a
in

s
 a

re
 l
o

s
t;

 

·
 

u
s
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

 o
f 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

n
d

 t
h
e

 g
a
in

s
 a

re
 c

o
n

s
u
m

e
d

 t
h

ro
u
g

h
 d

e
p

re
c
ia

ti
o
n

; 
o

r 

·
 

d
is

p
o

s
e
d

 o
f 
a

n
d
 t

h
e

 g
a

in
s
 a

re
 r

e
a

is
e

d
. 

 

T
h

e
 R

e
s
e

rv
e

 c
o

n
ta

in
s
 o

n
ly

 r
e
v
a

lu
a

ti
o
n

 g
a

in
s
 a

c
c
u

m
u

la
te

d
 s

in
c
e
 1

 A
p

ri
l 
2

0
0

7
, 

th
e

 d
a

te
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 R

e
s
e
rv

e
 w

a
s
 c

re
a

te
d
. 

 A
c
c
u
m

u
la

te
d
 g

a
in

s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 b

e
fo

re
 t

h
a
t 

d
a
te

 a
re

 c
o

n
s
o

lid
a

te
d
 

in
to

 t
h

e
 b

a
la

n
c
e
 o

n
 t
h

e
 C

a
p

it
a
l 
A

d
ju

s
tm

e
n

t 
A

c
c
o
u

n
t.

 

 

 £
'0

0
0

 £
'0

0
0

 £
'0

0
0

 £
'0

0
0

(5
9

6
,1

3
5

)
B

a
la

n
c

e
 a

t 
1

 A
p

ri
l

(6
0

1
,7

4
4

)

(2
0

,7
9

3
)

U
p

w
a

rd
 r

e
va

lu
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

s
s

e
ts

(9
5

,6
3

6
)

3
,5

4
8

D
o

w
n

w
a

rd
 r

e
va

lu
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

s
s

e
ts

 a
n

d
 i
m

p
a

ir
m

e
n

t 
lo

s
s

e
s

 n
o

t 
c
h

a
rg

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 S

u
rp

lu
s

/D
e

fi
c
it
 

o
n

 t
h

e
 P

ro
vi

s
io

n
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
2

6
,7

4
4

(1
7

,2
4

5
)

S
u

rp
lu

s
 o

r 
d

e
fi
c
it
 o

n
 r

e
va

lu
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
n

o
n

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 
a

s
s

e
ts

 n
o

t 
p

o
s

te
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 S

u
rp

lu
s

 o
r 

D
e

fi
c
it
 

o
n

 t
h

e
 P

ro
vi

s
io

n
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
(6

8
,8

9
2

)

1
1

,2
4

8
D

if
fe

re
n

c
e

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 f
a

ir
 v

a
lu

e
 d

e
p

re
c
ia

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 h
is

to
ri

c
a

l 
c
o

s
t 
d

e
p

re
c
ia

ti
o

n
1

1
,8

4
7

7
3

8
A

c
c
u

m
u

la
te

d
 g

a
in

s
 o

n
 a

s
s

e
ts

 s
o

ld
 o

r 
s

c
ra

p
p

e
d

(1
2

,2
0

1
)

1
1

,9
8

6
(3

5
4

)

(3
5

0
)

A
m

o
u

n
t 
w

ri
tt
e

n
 o

ff
 t
o

 t
h

e
 C

a
p

it
a

l 
A

d
ju

s
tm

e
n

t 
A

c
c
o

u
n

t
0

(6
0

1
,7

4
4

)
B

a
la

n
c

e
 a

t 
3

1
 M

a
rc

h
(6

7
0

,9
9

0
)

2
0

1
3

/1
4

2
0

1
4

/1
5

 

Page 286



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 6
8
 

  A
v
a

ila
b

le
 f

o
r 

S
a

le
 F

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
In

s
tr

u
m

e
n

ts
 R

e
s
e

rv
e

 

T
h

e
 A

v
a

ila
b

le
 f

o
r 

S
a

le
 F

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
In

s
tr

u
m

e
n

ts
 R

e
s
e

rv
e

 c
o

n
ta

in
s
 t

h
e

 g
a
in

s
 m

a
d

e
 b

y
 t

h
e

 C
o
u
n

c
il 

a
ri
s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 v

a
lu

e
 o

f 
it
s
 i
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

ts
 t

h
a
t 

h
a

v
e

 q
u

o
te

d
 m

a
rk

e
t 

p
ri

c
e
s
 

o
r 

o
th

e
rw

is
e

 d
o

 n
o

t 
h

a
v
e

 f
ix

e
d

 o
r 

d
e

te
rm

in
a

b
le

 p
a

y
m

e
n

ts
. 

 T
h
e

 b
a

la
n

c
e

 i
s
 r

e
d
u

c
e

d
 w

h
e

n
 i
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

ts
 w

it
h

 a
c
c
u
m

u
la

te
d
 g

a
in

s
 a

re
: 

·
 

re
v
a

lu
e

d
 d

o
w

n
w

a
rd

s
 o

r 
im

p
a

ir
e

d
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 g

a
in

s
 a

re
 l
o

s
t;

 o
r 

·
 

d
is

p
o

s
e
d

 o
f 
a

n
d
 t

h
e

 g
a

in
s
 a

re
 r

e
a

lis
e

d
. 

 

 £
'0

0
0

 £
'0

0
0

 £
'0

0
0

 £
'0

0
0

(6
0

0
)

B
a

la
n

c
e

 a
t 

1
 A

p
ri

l
(5

3
8

)

0
U

p
w

a
rd

 r
e

va
lu

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
in

ve
s

tm
e

n
ts

0

6
2

D
o

w
n

w
a

rd
 r

e
va

lu
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
in

ve
s

tm
e

n
ts

 n
o

t 
c
h

a
rg

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 S

u
rp

lu
s

/D
e

fi
c
it
 o

n
 t
h

e
 

P
ro

vi
s

io
n

 o
f 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
2

3
2

6
2

2
3

2

0

A
c
c
u

m
u

la
te

d
 g

a
in

s
 o

n
 a

s
s

e
ts

 s
o

ld
 a

n
d

 m
a

tu
ri

n
g

 a
s

s
e

ts
 w

ri
tt
e

n
 o

u
t 
to

 t
h

e
 

C
o

m
p

re
h

e
n

s
iv

e
 I
n

c
o

m
e

 a
n

d
 E

xp
e

n
d

it
u

re
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 
a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
O

th
e

r 
In

ve
s

tm
e

n
t 

In
c
o

m
e

0

(5
3

8
)

B
a

la
n

c
e

 a
t 

3
1

 M
a

rc
h

(3
0

6
)

2
0

1
3

/1
4

2
0

1
4

/1
5

 

C
a
p

it
a
l 
A

d
ju

s
tm

e
n

t 
A

c
c
o

u
n
t 

T
h

e
 C

a
p

it
a

l 
A

d
ju

s
tm

e
n

t 
A

c
c
o

u
n

t 
a

b
s
o

rb
s
 t

h
e

 t
im

in
g

 d
if
fe

re
n

c
e

s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 f

o
r 

th
e

 c
o
n

s
u
m

p
ti
o

n
 o

f 
n

o
n

 c
u

rr
e
n

t 
a

s
s
e

ts
 a

n
d

 f
o

r 
fi
n
a

n
c
in

g
 

th
e

 a
c
q
u

is
it
io

n
, 

c
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 o

r 
e

n
h

a
n
c
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
o

s
e

 a
s
s
e
ts

 u
n

d
e

r 
s
ta

tu
to

ry
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

s
. 

 T
h

e
 A

c
c
o

u
n

t 
is

 d
e

b
it
e

d
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 c

o
s

t 
o

f 
a

c
q

u
is

it
io

n
, 

c
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 o

r 
e

n
h
a

n
c
e

m
e
n

t 
a

s
 

d
e

p
re

c
ia

ti
o

n
, 

im
p

a
ir
m

e
n

t 
lo

s
s
e

s
 a

n
d

 a
m

o
rt

is
a

ti
o

n
s
 a

re
 c

h
a

rg
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 C
o
m

p
re

h
e

n
s
iv

e
 I

n
c
o

m
e

 a
n

d
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 S

ta
te

m
e
n

t 
(w

it
h

 r
e

c
o

n
c
ili

n
g

 p
o

s
ti
n

g
s
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 R

e
v
a
lu

a
ti
o

n
 R

e
s
e

rv
e
 

to
 c

o
n

v
e

rt
 f

a
ir

 v
a

lu
e

 f
ig

u
re

s
 t

o
 a

 h
is

to
ri
c
a
l 

c
o
s
t 

b
a

s
is

).
  

T
h

e
 A

c
c
o
u

n
t 

is
 c

re
d
it
e

d
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 a

m
o

u
n
ts

 s
e
t 

a
s
id

e
 b

y
 t

h
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il
 a

s
 f

in
a
n

c
e

 f
o

r 
th

e
 c

o
s
ts

 o
f 

a
c
q

u
is

it
io

n
, 

c
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 

e
n

h
a

n
c
e
m

e
n

t.
 

T
h

e
 A

c
c
o

u
n

t 
c
o

n
ta

in
s
 a

c
c
u
m

u
la

te
d

 g
a

in
s
 a

n
d

 l
o

s
s
e

s
 o

n
 I
n

v
e
s
tm

e
n

t 
P

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s
 a

n
d

 g
a

in
s
 r

e
c
o

g
n
is

e
d

 o
n
 d

o
n

a
te

d
 a

s
s
e

ts
 t
h
a

t 
h

a
v
e

 y
e

t 
to

 b
e
 c

o
n

s
u
m

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il.

 

 

T
h

e
 A

c
c
o

u
n
t 

a
ls

o
 c

o
n

ta
in

s
 r

e
v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 g

a
in

s
 a

c
c
u
m

u
la

te
d

 o
n

 P
ro

p
e

rt
y
, 

P
la

n
t 

a
n
d

 E
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t 

b
e

fo
re

 1
 A

p
ri
l 

2
0
0

7
, 

th
e

 d
a

te
 t

h
a
t 

th
e

 R
e
v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 R

e
s
e
rv

e
 w

a
s
 c

re
a

te
d

 t
o

 h
o

ld
 s

u
c
h
 

g
a

in
s
. 

 

N
o
te

 5
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 d

e
ta

ils
 o

f 
th

e
 s

o
u

rc
e

 o
f 
a

ll 
th

e
 t

ra
n
s
a
c
ti
o
n

s
 p

o
s
te

d
 t

o
 t
h

e
 A

c
c
o
u

n
t,

 a
p

a
rt

 f
ro

m
 t

h
o
s
e

 i
n

v
o

lv
in

g
 t

h
e
 R

e
v
a

lu
a
ti
o

n
 R

e
s
e

rv
e

. 

    

Page 287



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 6
9
 

   

2
0

1
3

/1
4

 £
'0

0
0

 £
'0

0
0

 £
'0

0
0

(7
2

0
,3

9
4

)
B

a
la

n
c

e
 a

t 
1

 A
p

r
il

(7
1

5
,5

0
5

)

R
e

v
e

rs
a

l 
o

f 
it
e

m
s

 r
e

la
ti
n

g
 t
o

 c
a

p
it
a

l 
e

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 d

e
b

it
e

d
 o

r 
c
re

d
it
e

d
 t
o

 t
h

e
 C

o
m

p
re

h
e

n
s

iv
e

 

In
c
o

m
e

 a
n

d
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t:

6
9

,3
3

5
C

h
a

rg
e

s
 f
o

r 
d

e
p

re
c
ia

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 i
m

p
a

ir
m

e
n

t 
o

n
 n

o
n

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 
a

s
s

e
ts

6
8

,7
8

8

2
4

,6
0

3
R

e
v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 l
o

s
s

e
s

 o
n

 P
ro

p
e

rt
y
, 
P

la
n

t 
a

n
d

 E
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t

3
2

,7
2

4

2
0

8
A

m
o

rt
is

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
in

ta
n

g
ib

le
 a

s
s

e
ts

1
0

0

0
R

e
v
e

n
u

e
 e

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 f
u

n
d

e
d

 f
ro

m
 c

a
p

it
a

l 
u

n
d

e
r 

s
ta

tu
te

0

5
0

4
C

a
rr

y
in

g
 a

m
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
n

o
n

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 
a

s
s

e
ts

 s
c
ra

p
p

e
d

9
,8

6
4

A
m

o
u

n
ts

 o
f 
n

o
n

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 
a

s
s

e
ts

 w
ri

tt
e

n
 o

ff
 o

n
 d

is
p

o
s

a
l 
o

r 
s

a
le

 a
s

 p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 g

a
in

/l
o

s
s

 o
n

 

d
is

p
o

s
a

l 
to

 t
h

e
 C

o
m

p
re

h
e

n
s

iv
e

 I
n

c
o

m
e

 a
n

d
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t

2
0

,4
4

7

1
0

4
,5

1
4

1
2

2
,0

5
9

(1
1

,6
3

7
)

A
d

ju
s

ti
n

g
 a

m
o

u
n

ts
 w

ri
tt
e

n
 o

u
t 
o

f 
th

e
 R

e
v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 R

e
s

e
rv

e
3

5
4

9
2

,8
7

7
N

e
t 
w

ri
tt
e

n
 o

u
t 
a

m
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 c

o
s

t 
o

f 
n

o
n

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 
a

s
s

e
ts

 c
o

n
s

u
m

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 y

e
a

r
1

2
2

,4
1

3

C
a

p
it
a

l 
fi
n

a
n

c
in

g
 a

p
p

li
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 y

e
a

r:

(7
,9

4
1

)
U

s
e

 o
f 
th

e
 C

a
p

it
a

l 
R

e
c
e

ip
ts

 R
e

s
e

rv
e

 t
o

 f
in

a
n

c
e

 n
e

w
 c

a
p

it
a

l 
e

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
(1

0
,9

9
5

)

(1
2

,4
2

9
)

U
s

e
 o

f 
th

e
 C

a
p

it
a

l 
F

u
n

d
 t
o

 f
in

a
n

c
e

 n
e

w
 c

a
p

it
a

l 
e

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
(1

5
,2

0
0

)

(2
2

,7
6

3
)

C
a

p
it
a

l 
g

ra
n

ts
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s

 c
re

d
it
e

d
 t
o

 t
h

e
 C

o
m

p
re

h
e

n
s

iv
e

 I
n

c
o

m
e

 a
n

d
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 

S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
th

a
t 
h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 a
p

p
li
e

d
 t
o

 c
a

p
it
a

l 
fi
n

a
n

c
in

g
(3

5
,1

2
4

)

(1
7

,0
0

9
)

L
o

a
n

s
 F

u
n

d
 p

ri
n

c
ip

a
l 
re

p
a

y
m

e
n

ts
(1

5
,6

7
4

)

0
A

p
p

li
c
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
g

ra
n

ts
 t
o

 c
a

p
it
a

l 
fi
n

a
n

c
in

g
 f
ro

m
 t
h

e
 C

a
p

it
a

l 
G

ra
n

ts
 U

n
a

p
p

li
e

d
 A

c
c
o

u
n

t
0

0
S

ta
tu

to
ry

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

 f
o

r 
th

e
 f
in

a
n

c
in

g
 o

f 
c
a

p
it
a

l 
in

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
c
h

a
rg

e
d

 a
g

a
in

s
t 
th

e
 G

e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
 

a
n

d
 H

R
A

 b
a

la
n

c
e

s
0

(2
3

,0
3

7
)

C
a

p
it
a

l 
e

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 c

h
a

rg
e

d
 a

g
a

in
s

t 
th

e
 G

e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
 a

n
d

 H
R

A
 b

a
la

n
c
e

s
(2

1
,0

4
0

)

(2
,7

2
8

)
D

if
fe

re
n

c
e

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 f
in

a
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
c
o

s
ts

 a
n

d
 i
n

c
o

m
e

 c
a

lc
u

la
te

d
 o

n
 a

n
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 b

a
s

is
 

a
n

d
 f
in

a
n

c
e

 c
o

s
ts

 c
a

lc
u

la
te

d
 i
n

 a
c
c
o

rd
a

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
(2

,4
8

8
)

(8
5

,9
0

7
)

(1
0

0
,5

2
1

)

D
e

fe
rr

e
d

 C
a

p
it
a

l 
R

e
c
e

ip
t

(8
,1

8
3

)

(2
,0

8
1

)
M

o
v
e

m
e

n
ts

 i
n

 t
h

e
 m

a
rk

e
t 
v
a

lu
e

 o
f 
In

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
P

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s

 d
e

b
it
e

d
 o

r 
c
re

d
it
e

d
 t
o

 t
h

e
 

C
o

m
p

re
h

e
n

s
iv

e
 I
n

c
o

m
e

 a
n

d
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t

(3
,0

6
9

)

0
M

o
v
e

m
e

n
t 
in

 t
h

e
 m

a
rk

e
t 
v
a

lu
e

 o
f 
A

s
s

e
ts

 H
e

ld
 f
o

r 
S

a
le

 c
re

d
it
e

d
 t
o

 t
h

e
 C

o
m

p
re

h
e

n
s

iv
e

 I
n

c
o

m
e

 

a
n

d
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t

0

(7
1

5
,5

0
5

)
B

a
la

n
c

e
 a

t 
3

1
 M

a
r
c

h
0

(7
0

4
,8

6
5

)

2
0

1
4

/1
5

Page 288



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 7
0
 

 F
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
In

s
tr

u
m

e
n
ts

 A
d

ju
s
tm

e
n

t 
A

c
c
o

u
n

t 

 

 
T

h
e

 F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
In

s
tr

u
m

e
n

ts
 A

d
ju

s
tm

e
n

t 
A

c
c
o

u
n

t 
a

b
s
o

rb
s
 t

h
e

 t
im

in
g

 d
if
fe

re
n
c
e
s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 f

o
r 

in
c
o

m
e

 a
n

d
 e

x
p

e
n

s
e

s
 r

e
la

ti
n

g
 t

o
 c

e
rt

a
in

 

fi
n

a
n
c
ia

l 
in

s
tr

u
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 f
o

r 
b
e

a
ri

n
g

 l
o

s
s
e
s
 o

r 
b

e
n

e
fi
ti
n

g
 f

ro
m

 g
a

in
s
 p

e
r 

s
ta

tu
to

ry
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

s
. 

 T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

u
s
e

s
 t

h
is

 a
c
c
o

u
n

t 
to

 m
a

n
a
g

e
 p

re
m

iu
m

s
 p

a
id

 o
n

 t
h

e
 e

a
rl

y
 r

e
d

e
m

p
ti
o

n
 o

f 

lo
a

n
s
. 

 P
re

m
iu

m
s
 a

re
 d

e
b
it
e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 C

o
m

p
re

h
e

n
s
iv

e
 I

n
c
o

m
e

 a
n

d
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

w
h
e

n
 t

h
e

y
 a

re
 i
n
c
u

rr
e

d
, 

b
u

t 
re

v
e

rs
e

d
 o

u
t 

o
f 

th
e

 G
e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
 B

a
la

n
c
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 a

c
c
o
u

n
t 

in
 t

h
e
 

M
o

v
e

m
e

n
t 

in
 R

e
s
e

rv
e

s
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t.

  
O

v
e

r 
ti
m

e
, 

th
e

 e
x
p

e
n

s
e
 i
s
 p

o
s
te

d
 b

a
c
k
 t

o
 t

h
e

 G
e

n
e

ra
l 
F

u
n

d
 B

a
la

n
c
e

 i
n

 a
c
c
o

rd
a

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 a

rr
a

n
g
e

m
e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

s
p

re
a

d
in

g
 t

h
e

 b
u

rd
e
n

 t
o

 b
e
 

m
e

t.
  

In
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n
c
il’

s
 c

a
s
e

, 
th

is
 p

e
ri
o

d
 i

s
 t

h
e

 u
n

e
x
p

ir
e

d
 t

e
rm

 t
h

a
t 

w
a

s
 o

u
ts

ta
n

d
in

g
 o

n
 t

h
e

 l
o

a
n

s
 w

h
e

n
 t

h
e

y
 w

e
re

 r
e

d
e
e

m
e

d
. 

 A
s
 a

 r
e

s
u

lt
, 

th
e

 b
a

la
n
c
e

 o
n

 t
h
e

 a
c
c
o
u

n
t 

a
t 

3
1

 M
a

rc
h
 

2
0

1
5

 w
ill

 b
e

 c
h

a
rg

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 G

e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
 o

v
e

r 
th

e
 n

e
x
t 

4
5

 y
e
a

rs
. 

 

2
0

1
3

/1
4

 £
'0

0
0

 £
'0

0
0

 £
'0

0
0

1
7

,5
8

0
B

a
la

n
c

e
 a

t 
1

 A
p

ri
l

1
7

,1
5

8

D
if
fe

re
n

c
e

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 f
in

a
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
c
o

s
ts

 a
n

d
 i
n

c
o

m
e

 c
a

lc
u

la
te

d
 o

n
 a

n
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 b

a
s

is
 a

n
d

 f
in

a
n

c
e

 

c
o

s
ts

 c
a

lc
u

la
te

d
 i
n

 a
c
c
o

rd
a

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts

(2
5

)
L

o
n

g
 T

e
rm

 B
o

rr
o

w
in

g
 –

 S
te

p
p

e
d

 L
o

a
n

s
(2

7
)

0
P

re
m

iu
m

s
 i
n

c
u

rr
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 y

e
a

r 
a

n
d

 c
h

a
rg

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 C

o
m

p
re

h
e

n
s

iv
e

 I
n

c
o

m
e

 a
n

d
 E

xp
e

n
d

it
u

re
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t

0

(3
9

7
)

P
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
 o

f 
p

re
m

iu
m

s
 i
n

c
u

rr
e

d
 i
n

 p
re

vi
o

u
s

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
ye

a
rs

 t
o

 b
e

 c
h

a
rg

e
d

 a
g

a
in

s
t 
th

e
 G

e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
 

B
a

la
n

c
e

 i
n

 a
c
c
o

rd
a

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
(3

9
7

)

(4
2

2
)

A
m

o
u

n
t 
b

y 
w

h
ic

h
 f
in

a
n

c
e

 c
o

s
ts

 c
h

a
rg

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 C

o
m

p
re

h
e

n
s

iv
e

 I
n

c
o

m
e

 a
n

d
 E

xp
e

n
d

it
u

re
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 
a

re
 

d
if
fe

re
n

t 
fr

o
m

 f
in

a
n

c
e

 c
o

s
ts

 c
h

a
rg

e
a

b
le

 i
n

 t
h

e
 y

e
a

r 
in

 a
c
c
o

rd
a

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
(4

2
4

)

1
7

,1
5

8
B

a
la

n
c

e
 a

t 
3

1
 M

a
rc

h
1

6
,7

3
5

2
0

1
4

/1
5

 

Page 289



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 7
1
 

 P
e

n
s
io

n
s
 R

e
s
e

rv
e

 

T
h

e
 P

e
n

s
io

n
s
 R

e
s
e

rv
e

 a
b

s
o

rb
s
 t

h
e

 t
im

in
g

 d
if
fe

re
n

c
e

s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e

 d
if
fe

re
n

t 
a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n
g

 f
o

r 
p

o
s
t 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
b

e
n
e

fi
ts

 a
n

d
 f

o
r 

fu
n

d
in

g
 b

e
n

e
fi
ts

 i
n

 a
c
c
o

rd
a
n

c
e
 

w
it
h

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

s
. 

 T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

a
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 f

o
r 

p
o

s
t 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

b
e

n
e
fi
ts

 i
n

 t
h

e
 C

o
m

p
re

h
e

n
s
iv

e
 I

n
c
o

m
e

 a
n

d
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

a
s
 t

h
e

 b
e

n
e
fi
ts

 a
re

 e
a

rn
e

d
 b

y
 e

m
p
lo

y
e

e
s
 

a
c
c
ru

in
g
 y

e
a

rs
 o

f 
s
e

rv
ic

e
, 

u
p
d

a
ti
n
g

 t
h
e

 l
ia

b
ili

ti
e

s
 r

e
c
o

g
n

is
e
d

 t
o

 r
e
fl
e
c
t 

in
fl
a
ti
o
n

, 
c
h

a
n
g

in
g

 a
s
s
u
m

p
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d
 i

n
v
e
s
tm

e
n

t 
re

tu
rn

s
 o

n
 a

n
y
 r

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 s

e
t 

a
s
id

e
 t

o
 m

e
e

t 
th

e
 c

o
s
ts

. 
 

H
o
w

e
v
e

r,
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
 b

e
n
e

fi
ts

 e
a

rn
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 f

in
a

n
c
e

d
 a

s
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n
c
il 

m
a
k
e

s
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

rs
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
s
 t

o
 p

e
n

s
io

n
 f

u
n

d
s
 o

r 
e

v
e

n
tu

a
lly

 p
a

y
s
 a

n
y
 p

e
n
s
io

n
s
 f

o
r 

w
h

ic
h
 

it
 i

s
 d

ir
e
c
tl
y
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
. 

 T
h
e

 d
e
b

it
 b

a
la

n
c
e

 o
n

 t
h

e
 P

e
n

s
io

n
s
 R

e
s
e

rv
e
 t

h
e

re
fo

re
 s

h
o

w
s
 a

 s
u

b
s
ta

n
ti
a
l 

s
h

o
rt

fa
ll 

in
 t

h
e
 b

e
n
e

fi
ts

 e
a

rn
e
d

 b
y
 p

a
s
t 

a
n
d
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
e

m
p
lo

y
e

e
s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 

re
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n
c
il 

h
a
s
 s

e
t 
a

s
id

e
 t

o
 m

e
e

t 
th

e
m

. 
 T

h
e

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 a

rr
a

n
g
e

m
e
n

ts
 w

ill
 e

n
s
u

re
 t
h

a
t 

fu
n

d
in

g
 w

ill
 h

a
v
e

 b
e
e

n
 s

e
t 
a

s
id

e
 b

y
 t

h
e

 t
im

e
 t
h

e
 b

e
n

e
fi
ts

 c
o

m
e

 t
o

 b
e

 p
a

id
. 

2
0

1
3

/1
4

2
0

1
4

/1
5

 £
'0

0
0

 £
'0

0
0

3
2

1
,9

2
8

B
a

la
n

c
e

 a
t 

1
 A

p
ri

l
2

4
4

,5
2

9

(9
1

,8
8

0
)

R
e

m
e

a
s

u
re

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 
th

e
 n

e
t 
d

e
fi
n

e
d

 b
e

n
e

fi
t 
li
a

b
il
it
y/

(a
s

s
e

t)
3

3
,2

1
9

4
2

,7
6

7
R

e
ve

rs
a

l 
o

f 
it
e

m
s

 r
e

la
ti
n

g
 t
o

 r
e

ti
re

m
e

n
t 
b

e
n

e
fi
ts

 d
e

b
it
e

d
 o

r 
c
re

d
it
e

d
 t
o

 t
h

e
 S

u
rp

lu
s

 o
r 

D
e

fi
c
it
 o

n
 t
h

e
 P

ro
vi

s
io

n
 

o
f 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 C

o
m

p
re

h
e

n
s

iv
e

 I
n

c
o

m
e

 a
n

d
 E

xp
e

n
d

it
u

re
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

3
8

,8
2

9

(2
8

,2
8

6
)

E
m

p
lo

ye
r’

s
 p

e
n

s
io

n
s

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s

 a
n

d
 d

ir
e

c
t 
p

a
ym

e
n

ts
 t
o

 p
e

n
s

io
n

e
rs

 p
a

ya
b

le
 i
n

 t
h

e
 y

e
a

r
(2

7
,4

2
2

)

2
4

4
,5

2
9

B
a

la
n

c
e

 a
t 

3
1

 M
a

rc
h

2
8

9
,1

5
5

 

A
c
c
u
m

u
la

te
d
 A

b
s
e

n
c
e

s
 A

c
c
o

u
n

t 

T
h

e
 A

c
c
u
m

u
la

te
d

 A
b

s
e

n
c
e

s
 A

c
c
o
u

n
t 

a
b

s
o

rb
s
 t

h
e

 d
if
fe

re
n
c
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
w

o
u

ld
 o

th
e

rw
is

e
 a

ri
s
e

 o
n

 t
h

e
 G

e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
 B

a
la

n
c
e
 f

ro
m

 a
c
c
ru

in
g

 f
o

r 
c
o
m

p
e

n
s
a

te
d

 a
b
s
e

n
c
e
s
 e

a
rn

e
d

 b
u

t 
n

o
t 

ta
k
e
n

 i
n

 t
h

e
 y

e
a

r.
  

S
ta

tu
to

ry
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t 
o

n
 t
h

e
 G

e
n
e

ra
l 
F

u
n

d
 B

a
la

n
c
e

 i
s
 n

e
u

tr
a

lis
e

d
 b

y
 t

ra
n
s
fe

rs
 t
o

 o
r 

fr
o

m
 t
h

e
 A

c
c
o
u

n
t.

 

 

 
2

0
1

3
/1

4

 £
'0

0
0

 £
'0

0
0

 £
'0

0
0

8
,6

8
3

B
a

la
n

c
e

 a
t 

1
 A

p
ri

l
8

,0
0

9

(8
,6

8
3

)
S

e
ttl

e
m

e
n

t o
r 

ca
n

ce
lla

tio
n

 o
f a

cc
ru

a
l m

a
d

e
 a

t t
h

e
 e

n
d

 o
f t

h
e

 p
re

ce
d

in
g

 y
e

a
r

(8
,0

0
9

)

8
,0

0
9

A
m

o
u

n
ts

 a
cc

ru
e

d
 a

t t
h

e
 e

n
d

 o
f t

h
e

 c
u

rr
e

n
t y

e
a

r
7

,1
7

0

(6
7

4
)

A
m

o
u

n
t b

y 
w

h
ic

h
 o

ffi
ce

r 
re

m
u

n
e

ra
tio

n
 c

h
a

rg
e

d
 to

 th
e

 C
o

m
p

re
h

e
n

s
iv

e
 In

co
m

e
 a

n
d

 E
xp

e
n

d
itu

re
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t o

n
 a

n
 

a
cc

ru
a

ls
 b

a
s

is
 is

 d
iff

e
re

n
t f

ro
m

 r
e

m
u

n
e

ra
tio

n
 c

h
a

rg
e

a
b

le
 in

 th
e

 y
e

a
r 

in
 a

cc
o

rd
a

n
ce

 w
ith

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
(8

3
9

)

8
,0

0
9

B
a

la
n

c
e

 a
t 

3
1

 M
a

rc
h

7
,1

7
0

2
0

1
4

/1
5

Page 290



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 7
2
 

 1
3

. 
C

a
s

h
 F

lo
w

 S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
–

 O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 A

c
ti

v
it

ie
s

 

 
 

 ^ 
in

c
lu

d
e
s
 t

h
e

 f
o
llo

w
in

g
: 

2
0

1
3

/1
4

2
0

1
4

/1
5

 £
'0

0
0

 £
'0

0
0

6
8

0
In

te
re

s
t 
re

c
e

iv
e

d
9

8
9

(3
3

,6
2

2
)

In
te

re
s

t 
p

a
id

(3
1

,1
8

3
)

 

2
0

1
3

/1
4

2
0

1
4

/1
5

 £
'0

0
0

 £
'0

0
0

(2
1

,8
6

5
)

N
e

t 
s

u
rp

lu
s

 o
r 

(d
e

fi
c
it
) 

o
n

 t
h

e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

 o
f 
s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 ^

(9
,2

4
0

)

(2
1

,8
6

5
)

(9
,2

4
0

)

A
d

ju
s

tm
e

n
t 

to
 s

u
r
p

lu
s

 o
r
 d

e
fi

c
it

 o
n

 t
h

e
 p

r
o

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

s
e

r
v
ic

e
s

 f
o

r
 n

o
n

c
a

s
h

 m
o

v
e

m
e

n
ts

:

6
9

,3
3

5
D

e
p

re
c
ia

ti
o

n
6

8
,7

8
9

2
4

,6
0

3
Im

p
a

ir
m

e
n

t,
 d

o
w

n
w

a
rd

 r
e

v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
s

 &
 n

o
n

 s
a

le
 d

e
re

c
o

g
n

it
io

n
s

3
2

,7
2

3

1
4

7
(I

n
c
re

a
s

e
)/

D
e

c
re

a
s

e
 i
n

 S
to

c
k

2

3
,4

7
5

(I
n

c
re

a
s

e
)/

D
e

c
re

a
s

e
 i
n

 D
e

b
to

rs
(5

,3
6

7
)

0
In

c
re

a
s

e
/(

D
e

c
re

a
s

e
) 

in
 i
m

p
a

ir
m

e
n

t 
p

ro
v
is

io
n

 f
o

r 
b

a
d

 d
e

b
ts

0

(3
,7

5
1

)
In

c
re

a
s

e
/(

D
e

c
re

a
s

e
) 

in
 C

re
d

it
o

rs
1

6
,8

5
9

1
4

,4
8

1
P

a
y
m

e
n

ts
 t
o

 P
e

n
s

io
n

 f
u

n
d

1
1

,4
0

7

1
0

,3
6

7
C

a
rr

y
in

g
 a

m
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
n

o
n

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 
a

s
s

e
ts

 s
o

ld
2

0
,4

4
7

1
,8

1
7

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s

 t
o

 O
th

e
r 

R
e

s
e

rv
e

s
/P

ro
v
is

io
n

s
(1

,7
2

0
)

0
A

s
s

e
ts

 h
e

ld
 f
o

r 
s

a
le

 m
o

v
e

m
e

n
t

0

0
C

a
p

it
a

l 
G

ra
n

ts
 u

n
a

p
p

li
e

d
 t
ra

n
s

a
c
ti
o

n
s

0

2
0

8
A

m
o

rt
is

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
In

ta
n

g
ib

le
 A

s
s

e
ts

1
0

0

(2
,0

8
1

)
M

o
v
e

m
e

n
t 
in

 v
a

lu
e

 o
f 
in

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s

(3
,0

6
9

)

1
1

8
,6

0
1

1
4

0
,1

7
1

A
d

ju
s

t 
fo

r
 i
te

m
s

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 n

e
t 

s
u

r
p

lu
s

 o
r
 d

e
fi

c
it

 o
n

 t
h

e
 p

r
o

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

s
e

r
v
ic

e
s

 t
h

a
t 

a
r
e

 i
n

v
e

s
ti

n
g

 

a
n

d
 f

in
a

n
c

in
g

 a
c

ti
v
it

ie
s

:

0
P

ro
c
e

e
d

s
 f
ro

m
 s

h
o

rt
 t
e

rm
 a

n
d

 l
o

n
g

 t
e

rm
 i
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

ts
0

(2
2

,7
6

3
)

R
e

c
e

ip
t 
o

f 
C

a
p

it
a

l 
G

ra
n

ts
 a

n
d

 C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s

(3
5

,1
2

4
)

(1
2

,5
5

9
)

P
ro

c
e

e
d

s
 f
ro

m
 t
h

e
 s

a
le

 o
f 
p

ro
p

e
rt

y
, 
p

la
n

t 
&

 e
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t,
 i
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
p

ro
p

e
rt

y
 a

n
d

 i
n

ta
n

g
ib

le
 a

s
s

e
ts

(1
6

,4
8

9
)

(3
5

,3
2

2
)

(5
1

,6
1

3
)

6
1

,4
1

4
N

e
t 

c
a

s
h

 f
lo

w
s

 f
r
o

m
 o

p
e

r
a

ti
n

g
 a

c
ti

v
it

ie
s

7
9

,3
1

8

Page 291



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 7
3
 

  1
4

. 
C

a
s

h
 F

lo
w

 S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
–

 I
n

v
e
s

ti
n

g
 A

c
ti

v
it

ie
s

 

 

2
0

1
3

/1
4

2
0

1
4

/1
5

 £
'0

0
0

 £
'0

0
0

(7
7

,7
5

5
)

P
u

rc
h

a
s

e
 o

f 
p

ro
p

e
rt

y,
 p

la
n

t 
a

n
d

 e
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t,
 i
n

ve
s

tm
e

n
t 
p

ro
p

e
rt

y 
a

n
d

 i
n

ta
n

g
ib

le
 a

s
s

e
ts

(9
6

,9
9

9
)

(4
,8

3
1

)
P

u
rc

h
a

s
e

 o
f 
s

h
o

rt
 t
e

rm
 a

n
d

 l
o

n
g

 t
e

rm
 i
n

ve
s

tm
e

n
ts

(1
4

,7
3

1
)

0
O

th
e

r 
p

a
ym

e
n

ts
 f
o

r 
in

ve
s

ti
n

g
 a

c
ti
vi

ti
e

s
0

1
2

,9
8

1
P

ro
c
e

e
d

s
 f
ro

m
 t
h

e
 s

a
le

 o
f 
p

ro
p

e
rt

y,
 p

la
n

t 
a

n
d

 e
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t,
 i
n

ve
s

tm
e

n
t 
p

ro
p

e
rt

y 
a

n
d

 i
n

ta
n

g
ib

le
 a

s
s

e
ts

1
6

,9
8

5

(4
2

2
)

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 f
ro

m
 t
h

e
 C

a
p

it
a

l 
R

e
c
e

ip
ts

 R
e

s
e

rv
e

 t
o

w
a

rd
s

 t
h

e
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
ve

 c
o

s
ts

 o
f 
n

o
n

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 
a

s
s

e
t 

d
is

p
o

s
a

ls
(4

9
7

)

0
P

ro
c
e

e
d

s
 f
ro

m
 s

h
o

rt
 t
e

rm
 a

n
d

 l
o

n
g

 t
e

rm
 i
n

ve
s

tm
e

n
ts

0

2
2

,7
6

3
C

a
p

it
a

l 
g

ra
n

ts
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s

 r
e

c
e

iv
e

d
3

5
,1

2
4

0
O

th
e

r 
re

c
e

ip
ts

 f
ro

m
 i
n

ve
s

ti
n

g
 a

c
ti
vi

ti
e

s
0

(4
7

,2
6

4
)

N
e

t 
c

a
s

h
 f

lo
w

s
 f

ro
m

 i
n

v
e

s
ti

n
g

 a
c

ti
v
it

ie
s

(6
0

,1
1

8
)

 

 1
5

. 
C

a
s

h
 F

lo
w

 S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
–

 F
in

a
n

c
in

g
 A

c
ti

v
it

ie
s

 

 1
6

. 
C

a
s

h
 F

lo
w

 S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
–

 C
a
s
h

 a
n

d
 C

a
s

h
 E

q
u

iv
a

le
n

ts
 

3
1

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
4

3
1

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
5

 £
'0

0
0

 £
'0

0
0

4
2

C
a

s
h

 h
e

ld
 b

y 
th

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
4

2

1
8

,0
0

5
B

a
n

k
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
4

4
,1

3
7

0
S

h
o

rt
 t
e

rm
 d

e
p

o
s

it
s

 w
it
h

 b
u

il
d

in
g

 s
o

c
ie

ti
e

s
0

1
8

,0
4

7
T

o
ta

l 
c

a
s

h
 a

n
d

 c
a

s
h

 e
q

u
iv

a
le

n
ts

4
4

,1
7

9
 

2
0

1
3

/1
4

2
0

1
4

/1
5

 £
'0

0
0

 £
'0

0
0

0
C

a
s

h
 r

e
c
e

ip
ts

 o
f 
s

h
o

rt
 t
e

rm
 a

n
d

 l
o

n
g

 t
e

rm
 b

o
rr

o
w

in
g

0

(2
5

)
O

th
e

r 
re

c
e

ip
ts

 f
ro

m
 f
in

a
n

c
in

g
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
(2

5
)

(2
,8

6
2

)
C

a
s

h
 p

a
y
m

e
n

ts
 f
o

r 
th

e
 r

e
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 o

u
ts

ta
n

d
in

g
 l
ia

b
il
it
ie

s
 r

e
la

ti
n

g
 t
o

 f
in

a
n

c
e

 l
e

a
s

e
s

 a
n

d
 o

n
 b

a
la

n
c
e

 

s
h

e
e

t 
P

P
P

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

(2
,5

4
6

)

(2
9

,6
6

1
)

R
e

p
a

y
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
s

h
o

rt
 t
e

rm
 a

n
d

 l
o

n
g

 t
e

rm
 b

o
rr

o
w

in
g

9
,5

0
3

0
O

th
e

r 
p

a
y
m

e
n

ts
 f
o

r 
fi
n

a
n

c
in

g
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
0

(3
2

,5
4

8
)

N
e

t 
c

a
s

h
 f

lo
w

s
 f

r
o

m
 f

in
a

n
c

in
g

 a
c

ti
v
it

ie
s

6
,9

3
2

Page 292



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 7
4
 

 1
7

. 
A

m
o

u
n

ts
 R

e
p

o
rt

e
d

 f
o

r 
R

e
s

o
u

rc
e

 A
ll

o
c

a
ti

o
n

 D
e
c

is
io

n
s

 

T
h

e
 a

n
a

ly
s
is

 o
f 

in
c
o
m

e
 a

n
d

 e
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 b

y
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 o
n

 t
h
e

 f
a

c
e

 o
f 

th
e

 C
o
m

p
re

h
e

n
s
iv

e
 I

n
c
o

m
e

 a
n
d

 E
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

is
 t

h
a

t 
s

p
e
c
if
ie

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 S
e
R

C
O

P
. 

 H
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 d

e
c
is

io
n
s
 

a
b

o
u

t 
re

s
o

u
rc

e
 a

llo
c
a

ti
o

n
 a

re
 t

a
k
e
n

 b
y
 t

h
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

o
n

 t
h

e
 b

a
s
is

 o
f 

b
u

d
g
e

t 
re

p
o

rt
s
 a

n
a

ly
s
e

d
 a

c
ro

s
s
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 p
o

rt
fo

lio
s
. 

 T
h

e
s
e

 r
e

p
o

rt
s
 a

re
 p

re
p
a

re
d

 o
n

 a
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
b

a
s
is

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 

a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 u

s
e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
a
c
c
o

u
n

ts
. 

 I
n

 p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r:
 

·
 

n
o

 c
h

a
rg

e
s
 a

re
 m

a
d

e
 i

n
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 c

a
p
it
a
l 

e
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 (

w
h

e
re

a
s
 d

e
p

re
c
ia

ti
o

n
, 

im
p
a

ir
m

e
n
t 

lo
s
s
e
s
 a

n
d

 a
m

o
rt

is
a

ti
o

n
s
 a

re
 c

h
a

rg
e

d
 t

o
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 i

n
 t

h
e

 C
o
m

p
re

h
e

n
s
iv

e
 

In
c
o
m

e
 a

n
d

 E
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t)

; 

·
 

th
e

 c
o

s
t 

o
f 

re
ti
re

m
e
n

t 
b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 i
s
 b

a
s
e
d

 o
n

 c
a

s
h
 f

lo
w

s
 (

p
a

y
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
e
m

p
lo

y
e

r’
s
 p

e
n
s
io

n
s
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
s
) 

ra
th

e
r 

th
a
n

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 c

o
s
t 

o
f 

b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 a
c
c
ru

e
d

 i
n
 t

h
e
 y

e
a

r;
 

a
n

d
 

·
 

e
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 o

n
 s

o
m

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 i
s
 b

u
d

g
e
te

d
 f
o

r 
c
e

n
tr

a
lly

 a
n

d
 n

o
t 
c
h

a
rg

e
d

 t
o

 p
o

rt
fo

lio
s
. 

 

T
h

e
 i
n

c
o
m

e
 a

n
d

 e
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 p

ri
n

c
ip

a
l 
p

o
rt

fo
lio

s
 r

e
c
o

rd
e

d
 i
n

 t
h
e

 b
u
d

g
e

t 
re

p
o
rt

s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 y
e

a
r 

is
 a

s
 f

o
llo

w
s
: 

 P
o

rt
fo

li
o

 I
n

c
o

m
e

 a
n

d
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

 2
0

1
3

/1
4

E
d

u
c

a
ti

o
n

 

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 

S
p

o
rt

  
  
  
  
  
 

£
'0

0
0

S
o

c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 &
 

W
e

ll
b

e
in

g
 

£
'0

0
0

H
o

u
s

in
g

 &
 

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

£
'0

0
0

E
n

te
rp

ri
s

e
, 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 &
 

In
fr

a
s

tr
u

c
tu

re
 

£
'0

0
0

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 

G
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c

e
 

£
'0

0
0

T
o

ta
l 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

£
'0

0
0

F
e

e
s

, 
c
h

a
rg

e
s

 a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
s

e
rv

ic
e

 i
n

c
o

m
e

(7
,2

7
0

)
(3

3
,1

9
5

)
(2

6
,1

8
6

)
(4

7
,2

6
3

)
(8

,9
8

0
)

(1
2

2
,8

9
4

)

G
o

ve
rn

m
e

n
t 
g

ra
n

ts
(1

,4
9

9
)

(4
,5

3
6

)
(1

,1
0

7
)

8
,9

1
0

(5
3

,3
8

7
)

(5
1

,6
1

9
)

T
o

ta
l 
In

c
o

m
e

(8
,7

6
9

)
(3

7
,7

3
1

)
(2

7
,2

9
3

)
(3

8
,3

5
3

)
(6

2
,3

6
7

)
(1

7
4

,5
1

3
)

E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
 E

x
p

e
n

s
e

s
1

1
3

,6
0

6
3

9
,0

2
9

2
5

,0
8

3
2

8
,6

8
9

2
2

,8
8

2
2

2
9

,2
8

9

O
th

e
r 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 e

xp
e

n
s

e
s

5
6

,6
7

0
1

1
8

,9
3

1
3

5
,5

0
0

4
6

,8
3

8
6

6
,2

0
9

3
2

4
,1

4
8

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 r

e
c
h

a
rg

e
s

0
2

4
4

3
0

9
2

1
7

6
8

0

T
o

ta
l 
O

th
e

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 E
x

p
e

n
s

e
s

5
6

,6
7

0
1

1
8

,9
5

5
3

5
,9

3
0

4
6

,8
4

7
6

6
,4

2
6

3
2

4
,8

2
8

T
o

ta
l 
E

x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

1
7

0
,2

7
6

1
5

7
,9

8
4

6
1

,0
1

3
7

5
,5

3
6

8
9

,3
0

8
5

5
4

,1
1

7

N
e

t 
E

x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

1
6

1
,5

0
7

1
2

0
,2

5
3

3
3

,7
2

0
3

7
,1

8
3

2
6

,9
4

1
3

7
9

,6
0

4

 

Page 293



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 7
5
 

 P
o

rt
fo

li
o

 I
n

c
o

m
e

 a
n

d
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

 2
0

1
4

/1
5

E
d

u
c

a
ti

o
n

 

C
u

lt
u

re
 &

 

S
p

o
rt

  
  
  
  
  
 

£
'0

0
0

S
o

c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 &
 

W
e

ll
b

e
in

g
 

£
'0

0
0

H
o

u
s

in
g

 &
 

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

£
'0

0
0

E
n

te
rp

ri
s

e
, 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 &
 

In
fr

a
s

tr
u

c
tu

re
 

£
'0

0
0

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 

G
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c

e
 

£
'0

0
0

T
o

ta
l 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

£
'0

0
0

F
e

e
s

, 
c
h

a
rg

e
s

 a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
s

e
rv

ic
e

 i
n

c
o

m
e

(7
,5

9
3

)
(3

2
,1

6
6

)
(2

6
,9

5
2

)
(6

2
,6

5
5

)
(9

,7
0

8
)

(1
3

9
,0

7
4

)

G
o

ve
rn

m
e

n
t 
g

ra
n

ts
(1

,4
5

6
)

(4
,6

4
4

)
(4

8
3

)
3

,0
0

3
(5

3
,3

2
6

)
(5

6
,9

0
6

)

T
o

ta
l 
In

c
o

m
e

(9
,0

4
9

)
(3

6
,8

1
0

)
(2

7
,4

3
5

)
(5

9
,6

5
2

)
(6

3
,0

3
4

)
(1

9
5

,9
8

0
)

E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
 E

x
p

e
n

s
e

s
1

1
5

,7
1

7
3

2
,3

6
1

2
5

,5
2

9
3

0
,1

7
9

2
4

,1
0

3
2

2
7

,8
8

9

O
th

e
r 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 e

xp
e

n
s

e
s

6
2

,5
3

9
1

2
8

,7
3

7
3

5
,8

1
5

6
9

,5
3

9
6

5
,4

9
0

3
6

2
,1

2
0

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 r

e
c
h

a
rg

e
s

0
4

3
1

7
0

2
2

7
5

4
8

T
o

ta
l 
O

th
e

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 E
x

p
e

n
s

e
s

6
2

,5
3

9
1

2
8

,7
4

1
3

6
,1

3
2

6
9

,5
3

9
6

5
,7

1
7

3
6

2
,6

6
8

T
o

ta
l 
E

x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

1
7

8
,2

5
6

1
6

1
,1

0
2

6
1

,6
6

1
9

9
,7

1
8

8
9

,8
2

0
5

9
0

,5
5

7

N
e

t 
E

x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

1
6

9
,2

0
7

1
2

4
,2

9
2

3
4

,2
2

6
4

0
,0

6
6

2
6

,7
8

6
3

9
4

,5
7

7

 

 R
e
c

o
n

c
il
ia

ti
o

n
 o

f 
P

o
rt

fo
li
o

 I
n

c
o

m
e

 a
n

d
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

 t
o

 C
o

s
t 

o
f 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s

 i
n

 t
h

e
 C

o
m

p
re

h
e

n
s

iv
e

 I
n

c
o

m
e

 a
n

d
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

 S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 

 T
h

is
 r

e
c
o

n
c
ili

a
ti
o

n
 s

h
o

w
s
 h

o
w

 t
h

e
 f

ig
u

re
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 a

n
a

ly
s
is

 o
f 

p
o

rt
fo

lio
 i
n
c
o

m
e

 a
n
d

 e
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 r

e
la

te
 t

o
 t

h
e

 a
m

o
u

n
ts

 i
n
c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 C

o
m

p
re

h
e

n
s
iv

e
 I

n
c
o

m
e

 a
n
d

 E
x
p

e
n

d
it
u
re

 

S
ta

te
m

e
n

t.
 

 

2
0

1
3

/1
4

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

£
'0

0
0

2
0

1
4

/1
5

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

£
'0

0
0

N
e

t 
e

xp
e

n
d

it
u

re
 i
n

 t
h

e
 P

o
rt

fo
li
o

 A
n

a
ly

s
is

3
7

9
,6

0
4

3
9

4
,5

7
7

N
e

t 
e

xp
e

n
d

it
u

re
 o

f 
s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s

 n
o

t 
in

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 A

n
a

ly
s

is
(3

8
8

,3
7

2
)

(4
0

5
,8

5
2

)

A
m

o
u

n
ts

 i
n

 t
h

e
 C

o
m

p
re

h
e

n
s

iv
e

 I
n

c
o

m
e

 a
n

d
 E

xp
e

n
d

it
u

re
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 
n

o
t 
re

p
o

rt
e

d
 t
o

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
in

 t
h

e
 A

n
a

ly
s

is
 

1
0

5
,9

1
8

9
3

,3
9

9

A
m

o
u

n
ts

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 A

n
a

ly
s

is
 n

o
t 
in

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 C

o
m

p
re

h
e

n
s

iv
e

 I
n

c
o

m
e

 a
n

d
 E

xp
e

n
d

it
u

re
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t

(7
5

,2
8

6
)

(7
2

,8
8

4
)

C
o

s
t 

o
f 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s

 i
n

 C
o

m
p

re
h

e
n

s
iv

e
 I
n

c
o

m
e

 a
n

d
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

 S
ta

te
m

e
n

t
2

1
,8

6
4

9
,2

4
0

A
m

o
u

n
ts

 r
e

la
ti
n

g
 t
o

 S
u

b
s

id
ia

ri
e

s
, 
A

s
s

o
c
ia

te
s

 a
n

d
 J

o
in

t 
V

e
n

tu
re

s
2

8
,1

2
7

(2
,9

5
4

)

G
ro

u
p

 (
S

u
rp

lu
s

)/
D

e
fi

c
it

 
4

9
,9

9
1

6
,2

8
6

 

Page 294



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 7
6
 

 R
e
c

o
n

c
il
ia

ti
o

n
 t

o
 S

u
b

je
c

ti
v
e

 A
n

a
ly

s
is

 

T
h

is
 r

e
c
o
n

c
ili

a
ti
o

n
 s

h
o

w
s
 h

o
w

 t
h

e
 f

ig
u

re
s
 i

n
 t

h
e

 a
n
a

ly
s
is

 o
f 

p
o

rt
fo

lio
 i

n
c
o

m
e

 a
n

d
 e

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 r

e
la

te
 t

o
 a

 s
u
b

je
c
ti
v
e

 a
n

a
ly

s
is

 o
f 

th
e

 S
u

rp
lu

s
 o

r 
D

e
fi
c
it
 o

n
 t

h
e

 P
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 

in
c
lu

d
e
d

 i
n
 t

h
e

 C
o

m
p

re
h

e
n

s
iv

e
 I

n
c
o

m
e
 a

n
d
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 S

ta
te

m
e
n

t.
 

2
0

1
3

/1
4

 c
o

m
p

a
r
a

ti
v
e

 f
ig

u
r
e

s
P

o
r
tf

o
li
o

 

A
n

a
ly

s
is

  
  
  
  
  
 

£
'0

0
0

S
e

r
v
ic

e
s

 a
n

d
 

S
u

p
p

o
r
t 

S
e

r
v
ic

e
s

 

n
o

t 
in

 A
n

a
ly

s
is

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

£
'0

0
0

A
m

o
u

n
ts

 n
o

t 

r
e

p
o

r
te

d
 t

o
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

£
'0

0
0

A
m

o
u

n
ts

 n
o

t 

in
c

lu
d

e
d

  
in

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

C
IE

S
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

£
'0

0
0

A
ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 

R
e

c
h

a
r
g

e
s

 

£
'0

0
0

C
o

r
p

o
r
a

te
 

A
m

o
u

n
ts

 

£
'0

0
0

C
o

s
t 

o
f 

S
e

r
v
ic

e
s

 

£
'0

0
0

G
r
o

u
p

 

A
m

o
u

n
ts

 

£
'0

0
0

T
o

ta
l 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

£
'0

0
0

F
e
e
s
, 
c
h
a
r
g
e
s
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
r
 s

e
r
v
ic

e
 i
n
c
o
m

e
(1

2
2

,8
9

4
)

(1
3

6
,9

9
8

)
(2

,6
9

5
)

0
(1

9
,2

1
0

)
0

(2
8

1
,7

9
7

)
0

(2
8

1
,7

9
7

)

S
u
r
p
lu

s
 o

r
 d

e
f
ic

it
 o

n
 a

s
s
o
c
ia

te
s
 a

n
d
 j
o
in

t 
v
e
n
tu

r
e
s

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2

8
,1

2
7

2
8

,1
2

7

In
te

r
e
s
t 
a
n
d
 i
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
in

c
o
m

e
0

0
0

0
0

(6
8

0
)

(6
8

0
)

0
(6

8
0

)

In
c
o
m

e
 f

r
o
m

 c
o
u
n
c
il
 t
a
x

0
0

0
0

0
(1

0
2

,7
4

9
)

(1
0

2
,7

4
9

)
0

(1
0

2
,7

4
9

)

G
o
v
e
r
n
m

e
n
t 
g
r
a
n
ts

 a
n
d
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s

(5
1

,6
1

9
)

(1
2

2
)

(2
2

,7
6

3
)

0
0

(3
1

8
,6

6
2

)
(3

9
3

,1
6

6
)

0
(3

9
3

,1
6

6
)

T
o

t
a
l 
In

c
o

m
e

(1
7

4
,5

1
3

)
(1

3
7

,1
2

0
)

(2
5

,4
5

8
)

0
(1

9
,2

1
0

)
(4

2
2

,0
9

1
)

(7
7

8
,3

9
2

)
2

8
,1

2
7

(7
5

0
,2

6
5

)

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 e

x
p
e
n
s
e
s

2
2

9
,2

8
9

3
1

,3
7

5
4

2
,0

9
3

(2
8

,2
8

6
)

0
0

2
7

4
,4

7
1

0
2

7
4

,4
7

1

O
th

e
r
 s

e
r
v
ic

e
 e

x
p
e
n
s
e
s

3
2

4
,1

4
8

1
2

6
,4

5
9

(2
,7

8
7

)
(4

7
,0

0
0

)
0

0
4

0
0

,8
2

0
0

4
0

0
,8

2
0

S
u
p
p
o
r
t 
S

e
r
v
ic

e
 r

e
c
h
a
r
g
e
s

6
8

0
1

2
,8

3
9

0
0

1
9

,2
1

0
0

3
2

,7
2

9
0

3
2

,7
2

9

D
e
p
r
e
c
ia

ti
o
n
, 
a
m

o
r
ti
s
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
a
ir
m

e
n
t

0
0

9
2

,0
6

4
0

0
0

9
2

,0
6

4
0

9
2

,0
6

4

In
te

r
e
s
t 
P
a
y
m

e
n
ts

0
1

6
6

6
0

0
0

1
7

2
0

1
7

2

T
o

t
a
l 
E
x
p

e
n

d
it

u
r
e

5
5

4
,1

1
7

1
7

0
,8

3
9

1
3

1
,3

7
6

(7
5

,2
8

6
)

1
9

,2
1

0
0

8
0

0
,2

5
6

0
8

0
0

,2
5

6

S
u

r
p

lu
s

 o
r
 d

e
f
ic

it
 o

n
 t

h
e

 p
r
o

v
is

io
n

 o
f
 s

e
r
v
ic

e
s

3
7

9
,6

0
4

3
3

,7
1

9
1

0
5

,9
1

8
(7

5
,2

8
6

)
0

(4
2

2
,0

9
1

)
2

1
,8

6
4

2
8

,1
2

7
4

9
,9

9
1

2
0

1
4

/1
5

P
o

r
tf

o
li
o

 

A
n

a
ly

s
is

  
  
  
  
  
 

£
'0

0
0

S
e

r
v
ic

e
s

 a
n

d
 

S
u

p
p

o
r
t 

S
e

r
v
ic

e
s

 

n
o

t 
in

 A
n

a
ly

s
is

 

£
'0

0
0

A
m

o
u

n
ts

 n
o

t 

r
e

p
o

r
te

d
 t

o
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

£
'0

0
0

A
m

o
u

n
ts

 n
o

t 

in
c

lu
d

e
d

 i
n

 

C
IE

S
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

£
'0

0
0

A
ll
o

c
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 

R
e

c
h

a
r
g

e
s

 

£
'0

0
0

C
o

r
p

o
r
a

te
 

A
m

o
u

n
ts

 

£
'0

0
0

C
o

s
t 

o
f 

S
e

r
v
ic

e
s

 

£
'0

0
0

G
r
o

u
p

 

A
m

o
u

n
ts

 

£
'0

0
0

T
o

ta
l 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

£
'0

0
0

F
e
e
s
, 
c
h
a
rg

e
s
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 i
n
c
o
m

e
(1

3
9

,0
7

4
)

(1
4

2
,2

3
6

)
(6

,9
3

2
)

(1
5

,8
3

4
)

(3
0

4
,0

7
6

)
0

(3
0

4
,0

7
6

)

S
u
rp

lu
s
 o

r 
d
e
fi
c
it
 o

n
 a

s
s
o
c
ia

te
s
 a

n
d
 j
o
in

t 
v
e
n
tu

re
s

0
(2

,9
5

4
)

(2
,9

5
4

)

In
te

re
s
t 
a
n
d
 i
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
in

c
o
m

e
0

0
0

In
c
o
m

e
 f

ro
m

 c
o
u
n
c
il 

ta
x

(1
0

3
,5

6
8

)
(1

0
3

,5
6

8
)

0
(1

0
3

,5
6

8
)

G
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
g
ra

n
ts

 a
n
d
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s

(5
6

,9
0

6
)

(8
1

7
)

(3
5

,1
2

4
)

(3
3

0
,8

0
5

)
(4

2
3

,6
5

2
)

0
(4

2
3

,6
5

2
)

T
o

ta
l 
In

c
o

m
e

(1
9

5
,9

8
0

)
(1

4
3

,0
5

3
)

(4
2

,0
5

6
)

0
(1

5
,8

3
4

)
(4

3
4

,3
7

3
)

(8
3

1
,2

9
6

)
(2

,9
5

4
)

(8
3

4
,2

5
0

)

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 e

x
p
e
n
s
e
s

2
2

7
,8

8
9

3
2

,5
3

3
3

7
,9

9
0

(2
7

,4
2

2
)

2
7

0
,9

9
0

0
2

7
0

,9
9

0

O
th

e
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 e

x
p
e
n
s
e
s

3
6

2
,1

2
1

1
2

5
,4

2
3

(1
,0

8
1

)
(4

5
,4

6
2

)
4

4
1

,0
0

1
0

4
4

1
,0

0
1

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 r

e
c
h
a
rg

e
s

5
4

7
1

3
,5

6
6

1
5

,8
3

4
2

9
,9

4
7

0
2

9
,9

4
7

D
e
p
re

c
ia

ti
o
n
, 
a
m

o
rt

is
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
a
ir
m

e
n
t

9
8

,5
4

4
9

8
,5

4
4

0
9

8
,5

4
4

In
te

re
s
t 
P
a
y
m

e
n
ts

5
2

2
0

5
4

0
5

4

T
o

ta
l 
E
x
p

e
n

d
it

u
r
e

5
9

0
,5

5
7

1
7

1
,5

7
4

1
3

5
,4

5
5

(7
2

,8
8

4
)

1
5

,8
3

4
0

8
4

0
,5

3
6

0
8

4
0

,5
3

6

S
u

r
p

lu
s

 o
r
 d

e
fi

c
it

 o
n

 t
h

e
 p

r
o

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

s
e

r
v
ic

e
s

3
9

4
,5

7
7

2
8

,5
2

1
9

3
,3

9
9

(7
2

,8
8

4
)

0
(4

3
4

,3
7

3
)

9
,2

4
0

(2
,9

5
4

)
6

,2
8

6
 

Page 295



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 7
7
 

 1
8

. 
T

ra
d

in
g

 O
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
s
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d

 t
ra

d
in

g
 u

n
it
s
 w

h
e

re
 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 m
a

n
a
g

e
r 

is
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

d
 t
o

 o
p
e

ra
te

 i
n

 a
 c

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l 
e

n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 b
a

la
n

c
e
 t

h
e
ir

 b
u
d

g
e

t 
b

y
 g

e
n

e
ra

ti
n

g
 i
n
c
o

m
e

 f
ro

m
 o

th
e

r 

p
a

rt
s
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u
n

c
il 

o
r 

o
th

e
r 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s
. 

 D
e

ta
ils

 o
f 
th

o
s
e

 u
n

it
s
 a

re
 a

s
 f
o

llo
w

s
: 

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

B
u

il
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 M

a
in

t
e

n
a

n
c

e
T

u
r
n

o
v
e

r
(
2

9
,2

1
3

)
(
3

1
,9

0
9

)
(
3

1
,7

4
3

)

E
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

r
e

2
5

,3
9

4
2

8
,6

0
0

2
8

,1
5

5

E
x
c
e

p
ti
o

n
a

l 
It
e

m
s

0
0

0

In
te

r
e

s
t

(
2

5
)

(
2

)
(
3

)

N
e

t 
(
S

u
r
p

lu
s

)
/D

e
fi
c
it

(
3

,8
4

4
)

(
3

,3
1

1
)

(
3

,5
9

1
)

R
e

fu
n

d
s

/(
C

h
a

r
g

e
s

)
1

,1
6

1
3

4
7

1
7

8

N
e

t 
(
S

u
r
p

lu
s

)
/D

e
fi
c
it

(
2

,6
8

3
)

(
2

,9
6

4
)

(
3

,4
1

3
)

P
r
o

v
is

io
n

 a
n

d
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t
 o

f
 C

a
r
 P

a
r
k

in
g

 

F
a

c
il
it

ie
s

T
u

r
n

o
v
e

r
(
8

,0
7

4
)

(
9

,2
0

0
)

(
8

,7
3

0
)

E
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

r
e

3
,7

1
6

4
,3

1
5

4
,2

2
1

E
x
c
e

p
ti
o

n
a

l 
It
e

m
s

0
0

0

In
te

r
e

s
t

(
6

5
)

(
1

2
5

)
(
1

0
9

)

N
e

t 
(
S

u
r
p

lu
s

)
/D

e
fi
c
it

(
4

,4
2

3
)

(
5

,0
1

0
)

(
4

,6
1

8
)

R
e

fu
n

d
s

/(
C

h
a

r
g

e
s

)
0

0
0

N
e

t 
(
S

u
r
p

lu
s

)
/D

e
fi
c
it

(
4

,4
2

3
)

(
5

,0
1

0
)

(
4

,6
1

8
)

N
e

t
 (

S
u

r
p

lu
s

)
/D

e
f
ic

it
 o

n
 T

r
a

d
in

g
 O

p
e

r
a

t
io

n
s

 

(
e

x
c

lu
d

in
g

 L
e

t
t
in

g
 o

f
 P

r
o

p
e

r
t
ie

s
)

(
7

,1
0

6
)

(
7

,9
7

4
)

(
8

,0
3

1
)

L
e

t
t
in

g
 o

f
 I
n

d
u

s
t
r
ia

l,
 C

o
m

m
e

r
c

ia
l 
a

n
d

 O
t
h

e
r
 

P
r
o

p
e

r
t
ie

s
T

u
r
n

o
v
e

r
(
5

,6
6

2
)

(
6

,5
2

1
)

(
6

,7
4

7
)

E
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

r
e

2
,5

0
3

3
,0

0
0

2
,8

3
9

E
x
c
e

p
ti
o

n
a

l 
It
e

m
s

(
2

,9
6

2
)

(
2

,0
8

1
)

(
3

,0
6

9
)

In
te

r
e

s
t

(
9

0
3

)
(
8

7
4

)
(
7

4
1

)

N
e

t 
(
S

u
r
p

lu
s

)
/D

e
fi
c
it

(
7

,0
2

4
)

(
6

,4
7

6
)

(
7

,7
1

8
)

N
e

t
 (

S
u

r
p

lu
s

)
/D

e
f
ic

it
 o

n
 T

r
a

d
in

g
 O

p
e

r
a

t
io

n
s

(
1

4
,1

3
0

)
(
1

4
,4

5
0

)
(
1

5
,7

4
9

)

P
r
o

v
id

e
s

 t
h

e
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 o
p

e
r
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il
's

 p
o

r
tf
o

li
o

 o
f 
in

d
u

s
tr

ia
l,
 

c
o

m
m

e
r
c
ia

l 
a

n
d

 m
is

c
e

ll
a

n
e

o
u

s
 l
a

n
d

 a
n

d
 

p
r
o

p
e

r
ty

 h
o

ld
in

g
s

 w
h

ic
h

 a
r
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 m

a
in

 

a
v
a

il
a

b
le

 f
o

r
 r

e
n

t 
o

n
 t
h

e
 o

p
e

n
 m

a
r
k
e

t 
a

t 

c
o

m
m

e
r
c
ia

l 
r
a

te
s

. 
 

C
u

m
u

la
ti
v
e

 s
u

r
p

lu
s

 i
n

 t
h

e
 l
a

s
t 
th

r
e

e
 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 

y
e

a
r
s

: 
£

2
1

.2
1

8
 m

il
li
o

n
.

2
0

1
2

/1
3

2
0

1
3

/1
4

2
0

1
4

/1
5

P
r
o

v
id

e
s

 a
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 
s

e
r
v
ic

e
s

, 
c
o

v
e

r
in

g
 a

ll
 

tr
a

d
e

s
, 
fo

r
 e

m
e

r
g

e
n

c
y
 r

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
, 
p

la
n

n
e

d
 

m
a

in
te

n
a

n
c
e

 a
n

d
 i
m

p
r
o

v
e

m
e

n
t 
o

f 
b

u
il
d

in
g

s
. 
 

T
h

is
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il
's

 h
o

u
s

in
g

 s
to

c
k
 a

s
 

w
e

ll
 a

s
 o

p
e

r
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
b

u
il
d

in
g

s
. 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

C
u

m
u

la
ti
v
e

 s
u

r
p

lu
s

 o
v
e

r
 t
h

e
 l
a

s
t 
th

r
e

e
 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
y
e

a
r
s

: 
£

9
.0

6
0

 m
il
li
o

n
.

R
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 f
o

r
 t
h

e
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 

o
p

e
r
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
o

ff
-
s

tr
e

e
t 
a

n
d

 o
n

-
s

tr
e

e
t 
p

a
y
 a

n
d

 

d
is

p
la

y
 p

a
r
k
in

g
 a

s
 w

e
ll
 a

s
 p

o
li
c
in

g
 t
h

e
 r

e
g

im
e

 

fo
r
 d

e
a

li
n

g
 w

it
h

 d
e

c
r
im

in
a

li
s

e
d

 p
a

r
k
in

g
 

o
ff
e

n
c
e

s
. 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

C
u

m
u

la
ti
v
e

 s
u

r
p

lu
s

 o
v
e

r
 t
h

e
 l
a

s
t 
th

r
e

e
 

o
p

e
r
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
y
e

a
r
s

: 
£

1
4

.0
5

1
 m

il
li
o

n
.

Page 296



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 7
8
 

 T
ra

d
in

g
 o

p
e

ra
ti
o

n
s
 a

re
 i
n
c
o

rp
o
ra

te
d

 i
n

to
 t
h

e
 C

o
m

p
re

h
e

n
s
iv

e
 I
n

c
o
m

e
 a

n
d

 E
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

w
it
h

in
 t

h
e

 F
in

a
n
c
in

g
 a

n
d
 I
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
In

c
o

m
e

 a
n

d
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 l
in

e
. 

 T
h

e
 p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s
 

h
e

ld
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e
 L

e
tt
in

g
 o

f 
In

d
u
s
tr

ia
l,
 C

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l 
a

n
d
 O

th
e

r 
P

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s
 a

re
 c

la
s
s
e
d

 a
s
 I

n
v
e
s
tm

e
n

t 
P

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s
 a

n
d

 t
h

u
s
 t
h

e
 r

e
s
u

lt
s
 o

f 
th

is
 o

p
e

ra
ti
o
n

 a
re

 i
n
c
lu

d
e

d
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
is

 c
a

te
g

o
ry

. 

2
0

1
2

/1
3

 

£
'0

0
0

2
0

1
3

/1
4

 

£
'0

0
0

2
0

1
4

/1
5

 

£
'0

0
0

N
e

t 
(S

u
rp

lu
s

)/
D

e
fi
c
it
 o

n
 t
ra

d
in

g
 o

p
e

ra
ti
o

n
s

(1
4

,1
3

0
)

(1
4

,4
5

0
)

(1
5

,7
4

9
)

In
ve

s
tm

e
n

t 
P

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s

(7
,0

2
4

)
(6

,4
7

6
)

(7
,7

1
8

)

O
th

e
r 

T
ra

d
in

g
 O

p
e

ra
ti
o

n
s

(7
,1

0
6

)
(7

,9
7

4
)

(8
,0

3
1

)

N
e

t 
S

u
rp

lu
s

 c
re

d
it

e
d

 t
o

 F
in

a
n

c
in

g
 a

n
d

 

In
v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
In

c
o

m
e

 a
n

d
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

 (
n

o
te

 8
)

(1
4

,4
5

0
)

(1
5

,7
4

9
)

(1
4

,1
3

0
)

Page 297



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 7
9
 

 1
9

. 
A

g
e

n
c

y
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

 

 

U
n
d

e
r 

v
a

ri
o

u
s
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 p
o

w
e

rs
 a

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

m
a

y
 a

g
re

e
 w

it
h

 o
th

e
r 

lo
c
a

l 
a
u

th
o

ri
ti
e
s
 a

n
d

 g
o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
d
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n
ts

 t
o

 d
o

 w
o

rk
 o

n
 t

h
e

ir
 b

e
h

a
lf
, 

a
n

d
 l

ik
e
w

is
e

 c
e

rt
a

in
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 w

o
rk

 m
a

y
 b

e
 u

n
d
e

rt
a
k
e

n
 o

n
 o

u
r 

b
e

h
a
lf
 b

y
 o

th
e

r 
b
o

d
ie

s
. 

 T
h

e
 m

a
in

 i
te

m
s
 o

f 
a

g
e

n
c
y
 e

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 a

n
d

 i
n

c
o

m
e
 w

e
re

 a
s
 f

o
llo

w
s
:-

 

 A
g

e
n

c
y
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it

u
r
e

2
0

1
3

/1
4

 

£
'0

0
0

2
0

1
4

/1
5

 

£
'0

0
0

A
g

e
n

c
y
 I
n

c
o

m
e

2
0

1
3

/1
4

 

£
'0

0
0

2
0

1
4

/1
5

 

£
'0

0
0

P
a

y
m

e
n

ts
 t
o

 v
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s

 f
o

r 
th

e
 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 
c
a

re
 h

o
m

e
 p

la
c
e

s
1

9
,1

6
7

1
6

,4
4

1
In

c
o

m
e

 f
ro

m
 o

th
e

r 
lo

c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri

ti
e

s
 i
n

 r
e

s
p

e
c
t 
o

f 
th

e
 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 
p

u
b

li
c
 a

n
a

ly
s

t 
s

e
rv

ic
e

s
5

0
6

5
0

9

P
a

y
m

e
n

ts
 t
o

 v
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s

 f
o

r 
th

e
 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 
d

a
y
 c

a
re

 
2

,6
6

3
2

,9
9

7

R
e

c
e

ip
ts

 f
ro

m
 G

ra
m

p
ia

n
 J

o
in

t 
P

o
li
c
e

 B
o

a
rd

, 
C

ro
w

n
 

O
ff
ic

e
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

L
o

c
a

l 
A

u
th

o
ri

ti
e

s
 f
o

r 
m

o
rt

u
a

ry
 a

n
d

 

p
o

s
t 
m

o
rt

e
m

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s

1
8

1
2

0
6

P
a

y
m

e
n

ts
 t
o

 v
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s

 f
o

r 
th

e
 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 b

a
s

e
d

 c
a

re
1

4
,9

9
4

1
9

,2
7

9
N

e
t 
re

c
e

ip
ts

 f
ro

m
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
 i
n

 r
e

s
p

e
c
t 
o

f 
tr

u
n

k
 r

o
a

d
s

 

(i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
) 

–
 A

W
P

R
 *

0
1

0
,1

4
0

P
a

y
m

e
n

ts
 t
o

 r
e

s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
s

c
h

o
o

ls
 E

d
u

c
a

ti
o

n
, 
C

u
lt
u

re
 

&
 S

p
o

rt
2

,5
5

6
3

,4
5

1
R

e
c
e

ip
ts

 f
ro

m
 o

th
e

r 
b

o
d

ie
s

 f
o

r 
a

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
v
e

 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s

:

P
a

y
m

e
n

ts
 t
o

 r
e

s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
s

c
h

o
o

ls
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 &
 

W
e

ll
b

e
in

g
3

,7
6

8
4

,8
2

6
  
 S

c
o

tt
is

h
 W

a
te

r
6

3
7

7
6

1

P
a

y
m

e
n

ts
 t
o

 o
th

e
r 

p
u

b
li
c
 a

u
th

o
ri

ti
e

s
 f
o

r 
th

e
 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 
c
a

re
 h

o
m

e
 p

la
c
e

s
2

0
3

2
6

9
  
 S

c
o

tt
is

h
 P

o
li
c
e

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

7
3

6
7

P
a

y
m

e
n

ts
 t
o

 o
th

e
r 

p
u

b
li
c
 a

u
th

o
ri

ti
e

s
 f
o

r 
th

e
 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 b

a
s

e
d

 c
a

re
8

1
8

7
1

3
  
 S

c
o

tt
is

h
 F

ir
e

 a
n

d
 R

e
s

c
u

e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

0
0

P
a

y
m

e
n

t 
to

 p
ri

v
a

te
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
s

 f
o

r 
th

e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

 

o
f 
c
a

re
 h

o
m

e
 p

la
c
e

s
3

0
,3

3
1

2
9

,4
4

1
  
 M

o
ra

y
 C

o
u

n
c
il

7
5

7
1

P
a

y
m

e
n

ts
 t
o

 p
ri

v
a

te
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
s

 f
o

r 
th

e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

 

o
f 
d

a
y
 c

a
re

7
3

2
8

5
7

  
 H

ig
h

la
n

d
 C

o
u

n
c
il

0
0

P
a

y
m

e
n

ts
 t
o

 p
ri

v
a

te
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
s

 f
o

r 
th

e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

 

o
f 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 b

a
s

e
d

 c
a

re
1

6
,4

2
5

1
5

,1
3

9
  
 S

h
e

tl
a

n
d

 C
o

u
n

c
il

0
1

7

P
a

y
m

e
n

t 
to

 o
th

e
r 

p
u

b
li
c
 a

u
th

o
ri

ti
e

s
 f
o

r 
th

e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

 

o
f 
m

o
rt

u
a

ry
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
5

2
2

R
e

c
e

ip
ts

 f
ro

m
 A

b
e

rd
e

e
n

s
h

ir
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il
 f
o

r 
g

o
o

d
s

 

s
u

p
p

li
e

d
7

7
2

9
6

3

P
a

y
m

e
n

t 
to

 A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
s

h
ir

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il
 f
o

r 
A

b
e

rd
e

e
n

 

C
it
y
 a

n
d

 S
h

ir
e

 E
c
o

n
o

m
ic

 F
o

ru
m

1
3

4
1

6
9

N
e

t 
p

a
y
m

e
n

ts
 t
o

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

 i
n

 r
e

s
p

e
c
t 
o

f 
tr

u
n

k
 r

o
a

d
s

 

(i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
) 

- 
A

W
P

R
 *

1
,6

7
1

0

P
a

y
m

e
n

t 
to

 B
o

n
 A

c
c
o

rd
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
1

6
,4

4
5

2
6

,0
2

6

1
0

9
,9

1
2

1
1

9
,6

3
0

2
,2

4
4

1
2

,7
3

4
 

* 
T

h
e

 c
o

u
n
c
il 

is
 t

h
e

 a
p

p
o

in
te

d
 m

a
n

a
g

in
g

 a
g
e

n
t 

o
n

 b
e
h

a
lf
 o

f 
T

ra
n

s
p
o

rt
 S

c
o

tl
a

n
d

 a
n

d
 A

b
e

rd
e
e

n
s
h
ir

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

fo
r 

th
e

 A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
 W

e
s
te

rn
 P

e
ri
p

h
e

ra
l 
R

o
u

te
 (

A
W

P
R

/B
T

) 
p

ro
je

c
t.
  

D
u

ri
n

g
 

2
0

1
4

/1
5

 e
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 o

n
 t

h
e

 p
ro

je
c
t 

a
m

o
u

n
te

d
 t
o

 £
3
7

.9
 m

ill
io

n
. 

 T
h

e
 c

o
u

n
c
il 

in
c
u

rr
e

d
 e

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 o

f 
£

3
4

.6
 m

ill
io

n
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 £

7
.2

 m
ill

io
n

 r
e

q
u

is
it
io

n
e

d
 b

y
 T

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

 S
c
o

tl
a

n
d

 a
n

d
 

re
c
e

iv
e

d
 i
n
c
o
m

e
 o

f 
£

1
7
.3

 m
ill

io
n

 f
ro

m
 A

b
e

rd
e

e
n

s
h
ir

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

th
u
s
 m

a
k
in

g
 a

 n
e

t 
c
o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n

 o
f 

£
1

7
.3

 m
ill

io
n

 t
o

 t
h

e
 p

ro
je

c
t 
in

 t
h
e

 y
e

a
r.

  
  

 

Page 298



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 8
0
 

 2
0

. 
E

x
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 C

o
s

ts
 

 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 i

n
c
u

rr
e
d

 t
h
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 c

o
s
ts

 i
n

 r
e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 a
u

d
it
 o

f 
th

e
 
A

n
n
u

a
l 

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
, 

c
e

rt
if
ic

a
ti
o
n

 o
f 

g
ra

n
t 

c
la

im
s
 a

n
d

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 i

n
s
p

e
c
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 a
n

y
 n

o
n

-a
u

d
it
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il’

s
 e

x
te

rn
a

l 
a
u

d
it
o

rs
 

 

2
0

1
3

/1
4

   
   

   
   

 

£
'0

0
0

2
0

1
4

/1
5

   
   

   
   

 

£
'0

0
0

F
e

e
s

 p
a

ya
b

le
 to

 A
u

d
it 

S
co

tla
n

d
 w

ith
 r

e
g

a
rd

 to
 e

xt
e

rn
a

l a
u

d
it 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s

 c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t b

y 
th

e
 a

p
p

o
in

te
d

 a
u

d
ito

r 
fo

r 
th

e
 y

e
a

r
4

4
9

4
5

5

R
e

ch
a

rg
e

 to
 T

ru
s

t F
u

n
d

s
(7

)
(1

0
)

R
e

ch
a

rg
e

 to
 P

e
n

s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
(3

9
)

(3
9

)

T
o

ta
l

4
0

3
4

0
6

2
0

1
3

/1
4

 fi
g

u
re

 r
e

s
ta

te
d

 to
 r

e
fle

ct
 r

e
ch

a
rg

e
 to

 T
ru

s
t F

u
n

d
s

 

2
1

. 
P

e
n

s
io

n
s

 S
c

h
e
m

e
s

 A
c

c
o

u
n

te
d

 f
o

r 
a

s
 D

e
fi

n
e

d
 C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 S
c

h
e
m

e
s

 

 

T
e

a
c
h

e
rs

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

a
re

 m
e
m

b
e

rs
 o

f 
th

e
 T

e
a

c
h

e
rs

’ 
P

e
n
s
io

n
 S

c
h

e
m

e
, 

a
d
m

in
is

te
re

d
 b

y
 T

h
e

 S
c
o

tt
is

h
 G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n
t.

  
T

h
e

 S
c
h

e
m

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 t

e
a
c
h

e
rs

 w
it
h

 s
p

e
c
if
ie

d
 

b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 u
p

o
n

 t
h

e
ir

 r
e

ti
re

m
e

n
t,
 a

n
d

 t
h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

c
o

n
tr

ib
u

te
s
 t
o
w

a
rd

s
 t

h
e

 c
o

s
ts

 b
y
 m

a
k
in

g
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
s
 b

a
s
e
d

 o
n
 a

 p
e

rc
e
n

ta
g

e
 o

f 
m

e
m

b
e

rs
’ 
p

e
n
s
io

n
a

b
le

 s
a

la
ri
e
s
. 

 

T
h

e
 S

c
h

e
m

e
 i

s
 t

e
c
h

n
ic

a
lly

 a
 d

e
fi
n
e

d
 b

e
n

e
fi
t 

s
c
h
e

m
e
. 

 H
o
w

e
v
e

r,
 t

h
e

 S
c
h

e
m

e
 i

s
 u

n
fu

n
d
e

d
 a

n
d

 t
h
e

 S
c
o
tt

is
h

 G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
u
s
e

s
 a

 n
o

ti
o

n
a

l 
fu

n
d

 a
s
 t

h
e

 b
a
s
is

 f
o

r 
c
a
lc

u
la

ti
n

g
 t

h
e
 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

rs
’ 
c
o

n
tr

ib
u
ti
o

n
 r

a
te

 p
a

id
 b

y
 l
o

c
a

l 
a
u

th
o

ri
ti
e
s
. 

 T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

is
 n

o
t 

a
b

le
 t

o
 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 i
ts

 s
h

a
re

 o
f 

th
e

 u
n
d

e
rl

y
in

g
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
p

o
s
it
io

n
 a

n
d

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

th
e

 S
c
h
e

m
e

 w
it
h

 s
u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

re
lia

b
ili

ty
 f

o
r 

a
c
c
o

u
n
ti
n

g
 p

u
rp

o
s
e

s
. 

 F
o

r 
th

e
 p

u
rp

o
s
e

s
 o

f 
th

e
 A

n
n

u
a

l 
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
, 

it
 i
s
 t

h
e

re
fo

re
 a

c
c
o

u
n

te
d
 f

o
r 

o
n

 t
h

e
 s

a
m

e
 b

a
s
is

 a
s
 a

 d
e
fi
n
e

d
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n

 s
c
h

e
m

e
. 

 A
s
 a

 p
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
 o

f 

th
e

 t
o

ta
l 
c
o

n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n

s
 i
n

to
 t
h

e
 T

e
a

c
h

e
rs

’ 
P

e
n
s
io

n
 S

c
h

e
m

e
 d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 y

e
a

r 
e

n
d

in
g

 3
1

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
4

, 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 o

w
n

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o
n

s
 e

q
u

a
te

 t
o
 a

p
p

ro
x
im

a
te

ly
 2

.7
%

. 

 

In
 2

0
1
4

/1
5

, 
th

e
 c

o
u
n

c
il 

p
a
id

 £
9

.5
3

1
 m

ill
io

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 S
c
o

tt
is

h
 G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n
t 

in
 r

e
s
p
e

c
t 

o
f 

te
a
c
h
e

rs
’ 
p
e

n
s
io

n
 c

o
s
ts

, 
w

h
ic

h
 r

e
p

re
s
e

n
ts

 1
4

.9
%

 o
f 

te
a
c
h
e

rs
’ 
p

e
n
s
io

n
a

b
le

 p
a

y
. 

 T
h

e
 f

ig
u

re
 f

o
r 

2
0

1
3

/1
4

 w
a

s
 £

9
.3

8
7
 m

ill
io

n
 r

e
p

re
s
e
n

ti
n
g

 1
4
.9

%
 o

f 
p
e

n
s
io

n
a
b

le
 p

a
y
. 

 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

is
 r

e
s
p

o
n
s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

th
e

 c
o
s
ts

 o
f 

a
n

y
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a
l 
b

e
n
e

fi
ts

 a
w

a
rd

e
d

 u
p

o
n

 e
a
rl

y
 r

e
ti
re

m
e

n
t 

o
u

ts
id

e
 o

f 
th

e
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 
th

e
 t

e
a

c
h
e

rs
’ 
s
c
h

e
m

e
. 

 T
h

e
s
e

 c
o

s
ts

 a
re

 a
c
c
o

u
n

te
d

 f
o

r 
o
n

 a
 

d
e

fi
n
e

d
 b

e
n

e
fi
t 

b
a

s
is

 a
n

d
 d

e
ta

ile
d

 i
n

 n
o
te

 2
2

. 
T

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

is
 n

o
t 

lia
b

le
 t

o
 t

h
e

 s
c
h

e
m

e
 f

o
r 

a
n
y
 o

th
e

r 
e

n
ti
ti
e

s
 o

b
lig

a
ti
o

n
s
 u

n
d
e

r 
th

e
 p

la
n

. 

 
 

Page 299



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 8
1
 

 2
2

. 
D

e
fi

n
e

d
 B

e
n

e
fi

t 
P

e
n

s
io

n
 S

c
h

e
m

e
s

 

 

T
h

e
 N

o
rt

h
 E

a
s
t 

S
c
o

tl
a

n
d

 P
e

n
s
io

n
 F

u
n
d

 (
T

h
e

 M
a

in
 F

u
n

d
) 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 T
ra

n
s
p
o

rt
 F

u
n

d
 a

re
 a

d
m

in
is

te
re

d
 b

y
 A

b
e

rd
e

e
n

 C
it
y
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

w
it
h

in
 
th

e
 L

o
c
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n
t 

P
e

n
s
io

n
 S

c
h
e

m
e
 

re
g

u
la

ti
o
n

s
. 
 

T
h

e
 S

c
h

e
m

e
 w

a
s
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d
 u

n
d

e
r 

th
e

 S
u

p
e

ra
n

n
u
a

ti
o

n
 F

u
n

d
 A

c
t 

1
9
7

2
. 

It
 i

s
 a

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 s

c
h
e

m
e

 a
n
d

 i
s
 c

o
n

tr
a
c
te

d
 o

u
t 

o
f 

th
e

 S
e
c
o

n
d
 S

ta
te

 P
e

n
s
io

n
. 

T
h

e
 s

c
h

e
m

e
 i

s
 o

p
e

n
 t

o
 a

ll 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 s

c
h
e

d
u

le
d

 b
o

d
ie

s
, 

e
x
c
e

p
t 

fo
r 

th
o

s
e

 w
h

o
s
e

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
e

n
ti
tl
e
s
 t
h

e
m

 t
o

 b
e

lo
n

g
 t

o
 a

n
o

th
e

r 
s
ta

tu
to

ry
 p

e
n
s
io

n
 s

c
h

e
m

e
 (

e
.g

. 
P

o
lic

e
, 

F
ir

e
 a

n
d

 T
e

a
c
h

e
rs

).
  

E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s
 o

f 
a

d
m

it
te

d
 b

o
d

ie
s
 c

a
n

 j
o

in
 t

h
e

 s
c
h

e
m

e
 s

u
b
je

c
t 

to
 t

h
e
ir

 i
n
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
a

d
m

is
s
io

n
 c

ri
te

ri
a

 w
h

ic
h

 a
re

 o
u

tw
it
h

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

tr
o

l 
o

f 
A

b
e

rd
e

e
n

 C
it
y
 C

o
u

n
c
il.

 

T
h

e
re

 a
re

 1
2

 s
c
h

e
d

u
le

d
 b

o
d

ie
s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
s
e

 a
re

: 

A
b

e
rd

e
e
n

 C
it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il,

 A
b
e

rd
e

e
n

s
h

ir
e

 C
o

u
n
c
il,

 T
h

e
 M

o
ra

y
 C

o
u

n
c
il,

 S
c
o

tt
is

h
 W

a
te

r,
 S

c
o

tt
is

h
 P

o
lic

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
, 

S
c
o

tt
is

h
 F

ir
e

 a
n

d
 R

e
s
c
u

e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

, 
V

is
it
 S

c
o

tl
a

n
d

, 
N

o
rt

h
 E

a
s
t 

S
c
o

tl
a

n
d

 

C
o
lle

g
e

, 
M

o
ra

y
 C

o
lle

g
e
, 

N
o
rt

h
e

rn
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 J

u
s
ti
c
e

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

, 
G

ra
m

p
ia

n
 V

a
lu

a
ti
o

n
 J

o
in

t 
B

o
a

rd
 a

n
d

 N
e
s
tr

a
n
s
. 

T
h

e
 T

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

 F
u

n
d

 w
a

s
 c

re
a

te
d

 i
n

 O
c
to

b
e

r 
1

9
8
6

 f
o

r 
e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 f

o
rm

e
r 

p
a

s
s
e
n
g

e
r 

T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 U
n
d

e
rt

a
k
in

g
 w

h
o

 t
ra

n
s
fe

rr
e
d

 t
o

 t
h
e

 l
im

it
e

d
 c

o
m

p
a

n
y
 n

o
w

 k
n

o
w

n
 a

s
 F

ir
s
t 

A
b

e
rd

e
e
n

, 
w

h
ic

h
 w

a
s
 c

re
a

te
d

 a
t 

th
a

t 
ti
m

e
. 

T
h

e
 F

u
n

d
s
’ 
in

v
e

s
tm

e
n

ts
 a

re
 e

x
te

rn
a

lly
 m

a
n

a
g

e
d

 i
n

 a
c
c
o

rd
a

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 L

o
c
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
P

e
n

s
io

n
 S

c
h

e
m

e
 (

S
c
o

tl
a

n
d

) 
(M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 I
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n
t 
o

f 
F

u
n
d

s
) 

R
e
g

u
la

ti
o
n

s
 2

0
1
0

. 

U
n
d

e
r 

th
e

 L
o

c
a
l 

G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
P

e
n

s
io

n
 S

c
h

e
m

e
 (

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti
o

n
) 

(S
c
o

tl
a

n
d

) 
R

e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s
, 

th
e

re
 i

s
 a

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
t 

fo
r 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

to
 p

u
b

lis
h

 a
 p

e
n
s
io

n
 f

u
n

d
 a

n
n
u

a
l 

re
p

o
rt

 f
ro

m
 2

0
1

1
. 

T
h

e
 r

e
p

o
rt

 c
o

v
e

rs
, 

a
m

o
n

g
s
t 

o
th

e
r 

th
in

g
s
, 

a
 r

e
p
o

rt
 b

y
 t

h
e

 H
e

a
d

 o
f 

F
in

a
n
c
e

, 
s
c
h

e
m

e
 g

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

, 
g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 c
o

m
p
lia

n
c

e
 a

n
d

 m
e

m
b
e

rs
h
ip

 s
ta

ti
s
ti
c
s
. 

It
 a

ls
o

 c
o

n
ta

in
s
 i

m
p

o
rt

a
n

t 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 o

n
 i
n

v
e
s
tm

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 m
a

rk
e

t 
v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
s
. 

T
h

e
 r

e
p

o
rt

 w
ill

 b
e

 m
a

d
e

 a
v
a

ila
b

le
 o

n
 t

h
e

 P
e

n
s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
 w

e
b

s
it
e

 u
n

d
e

r 
w

w
w

.n
e

s
p

f.
o

rg
.u

k
 o

r 
o

n
 r

e
q
u

e
s
t 

fr
o
m

 t
h
e

 H
e

a
d
 o

f 
F

in
a

n
c
e

, 
M

a
ri

s
c
h
a

l 
C

o
lle

g
e

, 
B

ro
a

d
 S

tr
e

e
t,

 A
b

e
rd

e
e
n

, 
 

A
B

1
0

 1
A

B
 

Page 300



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 8
2
 

 P
a

rt
ic

ip
a

ti
o

n
 i

n
 p

e
n

s
io

n
 s

c
h

e
m

e
s

 

 

A
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 t

e
rm

s
 a

n
d
 c

o
n

d
it
io

n
s
 o

f 
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
it
s
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

, 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

m
a

k
e

s
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 t

h
e

 c
o
s
t 

o
f 

p
o

s
t 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
b
e

n
e

fi
ts

. 
 A

lt
h

o
u

g
h
 t

h
e
s
e
 b

e
n
e

fi
ts

 w
ill

 n
o

t 

a
c
tu

a
lly

 b
e
 p

a
y
a

b
le

 u
n

ti
l 
e

m
p

lo
y
e

e
s
 r

e
ti
re

, 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 a

 c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
to

 m
a
k
e

 t
h

e
 p

a
y
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 t
o
 d

is
c
lo

s
e

 t
h

e
m

 a
t 
th

e
 t

im
e

 t
h

a
t 
e

m
p
lo

y
e

e
s
 e

a
rn

 t
h

e
ir

 f
u

tu
re

 e
n

ti
tl
e
m

e
n
t.

 

 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

p
a

rt
ic

ip
a
te

s
 i
n

 t
w

o
 p

o
s
t 
e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
s
c
h
e

m
e

s
: 

 ·
 

T
h

e
 L

o
c
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
P

e
n
s
io

n
 S

c
h

e
m

e
, 

a
d
m

in
is

te
re

d
 l
o
c
a

lly
 b

y
 A

b
e

rd
e

e
n

 C
it
y
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

–
 t

h
is

 i
s
 a

 f
u

n
d

e
d

 d
e

fi
n

e
d

 b
e
n

e
fi
t 

fi
n

a
l 
s
a
la

ry
 s

c
h
e

m
e

, 
m

e
a
n

in
g

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 C
o
u
n

c
il 

a
n

d
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

e
s
 p

a
y
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n

s
 i
n

to
 a

 f
u

n
d

, 
c
a

lc
u

la
te

d
 a

t 
a

 l
e

v
e

l 
in

te
n

d
e
d

 t
o
 b

a
la

n
c
e

 t
h
e

 p
e

n
s
io

n
s
 l
ia

b
ili

ti
e

s
 w

it
h

 i
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
a
s
s
e
ts

. 

·
 

A
rr

a
n

g
e
m

e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

th
e
 a

w
a

rd
 o

f 
d

is
c
re

ti
o

n
a

ry
 p

o
s
t 

re
ti
re

m
e
n

t 
b

e
n

e
fi
ts

 u
p

o
n

 e
a

rl
y
 r

e
ti
re

m
e
n

t 
–

 t
h

is
 i
s
 a

n
 u

n
fu

n
d
e

d
 d

e
fi
n
e

d
 b

e
n

e
fi
t 

a
rr

a
n

g
e
m

e
n

t,
 u

n
d

e
r 

w
h

ic
h
 l
ia

b
ili

ti
e

s
 a

re
 

re
c
o

g
n

is
e

d
 w

h
e

n
 a

w
a

rd
s
 a

re
 m

a
d

e
. 

 H
o
w

e
v
e

r,
 t

h
e

re
 a

re
 n

o
 i

n
v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
a

s
s
e

ts
 b

u
ilt

 u
p

 t
o

 m
e

e
t 

th
e

 p
e
n

s
io

n
 l

ia
b

ili
ti
e

s
, 

a
n

d
 c

a
s
h

 h
a
s
 t

o
 b

e
 g

e
n
e

ra
te

d
 t

o
 m

e
e
t 

a
c
tu

a
l 

p
e

n
s
io

n
s
 p

a
y
m

e
n

ts
 a

s
 t

h
e

y
 e

v
e

n
tu

a
lly

 f
a

ll 
d

u
e

. 

 

·
 

T
h

e
 p

ri
n

c
ip

a
l 

ri
s
k
s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 a
u

th
o

ri
ty

 o
f 

th
e

 s
c
h

e
m

e
 a

re
 t

h
e

 l
o
n

g
e

v
it
y
 a

s
s
u

m
p
ti
o

n
s
, 

s
ta

tu
to

ry
 c

h
a

n
g
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 s
c
h
e

m
e

, 
s
tr

u
c
tu

ra
l 

c
h

a
n

g
e
s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 s
c
h

e
m

e
 (

i.
e

. 
la

rg
e

 s
c
a
le

 

w
it
h

d
ra

w
a

ls
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 s

c
h

e
m

e
),

 c
h

a
n

g
e
s
 t

o
 i

n
fl
a
ti
o

n
, 

b
o

n
d

 y
ie

ld
s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

 o
f 

th
e

 e
q

u
it
y
 i

n
v
e

s
tm

e
n

ts
 h

e
ld

 b
y
 t

h
e

 s
c
h

e
m

e
. 

T
h

e
s
e

 a
re

 m
it
ig

a
te

d
 t

o
 a

 c
e

rt
a

in
 

e
x
te

n
t 

b
y
 t

h
e
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 r
e

q
u
ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 c
h
a

rg
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 G

e
n
e

ra
l 

F
u

n
d
 a

n
d

 H
o
u

s
in

g
 R

e
v
e
n

u
e

 A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
th

e
 a

m
o

u
n

ts
 r

e
q
u

ir
e

d
 b

y
 s

ta
tu

te
 a

s
 d

e
s

c
ri
b

e
d
 i

n
 t

h
e

 a
c
c
o

u
n
ti
n
g

 

p
o

lic
ie

s
 n

o
te

. 

 D
is

c
re

ti
o

n
a

ry
 p

o
s

t 
re

ti
re

m
e

n
t 

B
e

n
e

fi
ts

 

 D
is

c
re

ti
o
n

a
ry

 p
o
s
t 

re
ti
re

m
e

n
t 

b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 o
n

 e
a

rl
y
 r

e
ti
re

m
e

n
t 

a
re

 a
n

 u
n

fu
n

d
e

d
 d

e
fi
n

e
d
 b

e
n

e
fi
t 
a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

t,
 u

n
d

e
r 

w
h

ic
h

 l
ia

b
ili

ti
e

s
 a

re
 r

e
c
o
g

n
is

e
d
 w

h
e

n
 a

w
a

rd
s
 a

re
 m

a
d

e
. 

T
h

e
re

 a
re

 n
o
 

p
la

n
 a

s
s
e

ts
 b

u
ilt

 u
p

 t
o
 m

e
e

t 
th

e
s
e

 p
e

n
s
io

n
 l
ia

b
ili

ti
e

s
. 

 T
ra

n
s

a
c

ti
o

n
s

 r
e
la

ti
n

g
 t

o
 p

o
s
t 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
b

e
n

e
fi

ts
 

 

T
h

e
 c

o
s
t 

o
f 

re
ti
re

m
e

n
t 

b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 i
s
 r

e
c
o

g
n

is
e

d
 i

n
 t

h
e

 r
e

p
o

rt
e
d

 c
o

s
t 

o
f 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 w

h
e

n
 t

h
e

y
 a

re
 e

a
rn

e
d

 b
y
 e

m
p
lo

y
e

e
s
, 

ra
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 w

h
e

n
 t

h
e

 b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 a
re

 e
v
e

n
tu

a
lly

 p
a

id
 a

s
 p

e
n
s
io

n
s
. 
 

H
o
w

e
v
e

r,
 t

h
e

 c
h

a
rg

e
 r

e
q
u

ir
e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 m
a

d
e

 a
g

a
in

s
t 

c
o

u
n
c
il 

ta
x
 i
s
 b

a
s
e
d

 o
n

 t
h

e
 c

a
s
h

 p
a

y
a

b
le

 i
n

 t
h

e
 y

e
a

r,
 s

o
 t

h
e
 r

e
a

l 
c
o
s
t 

o
f 
p

o
s
t 
e

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n

t/
re

ti
re

m
e

n
t 
b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 i
s
 r

e
v
e

rs
e

d
 o

u
t 

o
f 

th
e
 

G
e

n
e

ra
l 

F
u

n
d

 v
ia

 t
h

e
 M

o
v
e

m
e

n
t 

in
 R

e
s
e

rv
e
s
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t.

  
T

h
e

 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 t
ra

n
s
a
c
ti
o

n
s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 m
a

d
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 C

o
m

p
re

h
e
n

s
iv

e
 I

n
c
o

m
e

 a
n

d
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 G
e

n
e

ra
l 

F
u

n
d

 B
a
la

n
c
e

 v
ia

 t
h

e
 M

o
v
e

m
e
n

t 
in

 R
e

s
e

rv
e
s
 S

ta
te

m
e
n

t 
d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e
 y

e
a

r:
 

Page 301



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 8
3
 

 C
o

m
p

re
h

e
n

s
iv

e
 I
n

c
o

m
e

 a
n

d
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

 S
ta

te
m

e
n

t
2

0
1

3
/1

4
2

0
1

4
/1

5
2

0
1

3
/1

4
2

0
1

4
/1

5

C
o

s
t 
o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
:

S
e

rv
ic

e
 c

o
s

t 
c
o

m
p

ri
s

in
g

:

·
  
  
  
  
  
c
u

rr
e

n
t 
s

e
rv

ic
e

 c
o

s
t

2
9

,4
0

4
2

8
,0

4
4

0
0

·
  
  
  
  
  
a

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
 e

xp
e

n
s

e
s

4
8

0
4

7
7

0
0

·
  
  
  
  
  
p

a
s

t 
s

e
rv

ic
e

 c
o

s
ts

2
4

0
0

0

·
  
  
  
  
  
(g

a
in

)/
lo

s
s

 f
ro

m
 s

e
tt
le

m
e

n
ts

7
4

1
7

9
0

0

F
in

a
n

c
in

g
 a

n
d

 I
n

ve
s

tm
e

n
t 
In

c
o

m
e

 a
n

d
 E

xp
e

n
d

it
u

re

·
  
  
  
  
  
n

e
t 
in

te
re

s
t 
e

xp
e

n
s

e
1

1
,7

3
2

8
,9

1
1

1
,0

5
3

1
,2

1
8

T
o

ta
l 
P

o
s

t 
E

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
B

e
n

e
fi

t 
C

h
a

rg
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 S
u

rp
lu

s
 o

r 
D

e
fi

c
it

 o
n

 t
h

e
 P

ro
v
is

io
n

 o
f 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s

 
4

1
,7

1
4

3
7

,6
1

1
1

,0
5

3
1

,2
1

8

O
th

e
r 

P
o

s
t 
E

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
B

e
n

e
fi
t 
C

h
a

rg
e

d
 t
o

 t
h

e
 C

o
m

p
re

h
e

n
s
iv

e
 I

n
c
o

m
e

 a
n

d
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 

S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 

R
e

m
e

a
s

u
re

m
e

n
t 
o

f 
th

e
 n

e
t 
d

e
fi
n

e
d

 b
e

n
e

fi
t 
li
a

b
il
it
y 

c
o

m
p

ri
s

in
g

:

·
  
  
  
  
  
re

tu
rn

 o
n

 p
la

n
 a

s
s

e
ts

 (
e

xc
lu

d
in

g
 t
h

e
 a

m
o

u
n

t 
in

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 n

e
t 
in

te
re

s
t 
e

xp
e

n
s

e
)

(5
2

,5
1

6
)

(1
,0

2
8

)
2

,7
9

7
0

·
  
  
  
  
  
a

c
tu

a
ri

a
l 
g

a
in

s
 a

n
d

 l
o

s
s

e
s

 a
ri

s
in

g
 o

n
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s

 i
n

 d
e

m
o

g
ra

p
h

ic
 a

s
s

u
m

p
ti
o

n
s

0
(1

8
,4

6
1

)
0

(2
2

6
)

·
  
  
  
  
  
a

c
tu

a
ri

a
l 
g

a
in

s
 a

n
d

 l
o

s
s

e
s

 a
ri

s
in

g
 o

n
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s

 i
n

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
a

s
s

u
m

p
ti
o

n
s

(3
9

,9
7

4
)

1
3

4
,1

8
0

(2
,1

8
7

)
2

,8
1

2

·
  
  
  
  
  
o

th
e

r
0

(8
4

,0
5

8
)

0
0

T
o

ta
l 
P

o
s

t 
E

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
B

e
n

e
fi

t 
C

h
a

rg
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 C
o

m
p

re
h

e
n

s
iv

e
 I
n

c
o

m
e

 a
n

d
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

 

S
ta

te
m

e
n

t
(5

0
,7

7
6

)
6

8
,2

4
4

1
,6

6
3

3
,8

0
4

M
o

v
e

m
e

n
t 

in
 R

e
s

e
rv

e
s

 S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 

·
  
  
  
  
  
re

ve
rs

a
l 
o

f 
n

e
t 
c
h

a
rg

e
s

 m
a

d
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 S

u
rp

lu
s

 o
r 

D
e

fi
c
it
  
fo

r 
th

e
 P

ro
vi

s
io

n
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 f
o

r 

p
o

s
t 
e

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t 
b

e
n

e
fi
ts

  
in

 a
c
c
o

rd
a

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 C

o
d

e
(4

1
,7

1
4

)
(3

7
,6

1
1

)
(1

,0
5

3
)

(1
,2

1
8

)

A
c
tu

a
l 
a

m
o

u
n

t 
c
h

a
rg

e
d

 a
g

a
in

s
t 
th

e
 G

e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
 B

a
la

n
c
e

 f
o

r 
p

e
n

s
io

n
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 y

e
a

r:

·
  
  
  
  
  
e

m
p

lo
ye

rs
’ 
c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s

 p
a

ya
b

le
 t
o

 s
c
h

e
m

e
2

4
,1

0
5

2
3

,2
0

2
0

0

·
  
  
  
  
  
re

ti
re

m
e

n
t 
b

e
n

e
fi
ts

 p
a

ya
b

le
 t
o

 p
e

n
s

io
n

e
rs

2
,4

0
2

2
,4

3
5

1
,7

7
9

1
,7

8
5

L
o

c
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

P
e

n
s

io
n

 S
c

h
e

m
e

  
  
  
  
  
  
 

£
'0

0
0

S
c

o
tt

is
h

 T
e

a
c

h
e

rs
 

S
u

p
e

ra
n

n
u

a
ti

o
n

 S
c

h
e

m
e

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

£
'0

0
0

 

  
 

Page 302



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 8
4
 

 P
e

n
s

io
n

 A
s

s
e

ts
 a

n
d

 L
ia

b
il
it

ie
s

 R
e

c
o

g
n

is
e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 B

a
la

n
c
e

 S
h

e
e

t 

T
h

e
 a

m
o

u
n

t 
in

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 B

a
la

n
c
e

 S
h

e
e

t 
a

ri
s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il
’s

 o
b

lig
a

ti
o

n
 i
n

 r
e
s
p

e
c
t 

o
f 
it
s
 d

e
fi
n

e
d

 b
e

n
e

fi
t 
p

la
n

s
 i
s
 a

s
 f
o

llo
w

s
: 

2
0

1
2

/1
3

2
0

1
3

/1
4

2
0

1
4

/1
5

2
0

1
2

/1
3

2
0

1
3

/1
4

2
0

1
4

/1
5

P
re

s
e

n
t 
va

lu
e

 o
f 
th

e
 d

e
fi
n

e
d

 b
e

n
e

fi
t 
o

b
li
g

a
ti
o

n
(1

,1
5

6
,1

5
9

)
(1

,1
6

4
,4

9
7

)
(1

,2
4

5
,5

2
0

)
(4

3
,8

1
4

)
(4

2
,3

1
2

)
(4

3
,8

0
7

)

F
a

ir
 v

a
lu

e
 o

f 
p

la
n

 a
s

s
e

ts
8

6
3

,5
6

8
9

4
9

,1
8

9
9

8
7

,6
0

5
0

0
0

S
u

b
 t
o

ta
l

(2
9

2
,5

9
1

)
(2

1
5

,3
0

8
)

(2
5

7
,9

1
5

)
(4

3
,8

1
4

)
(4

2
,3

1
2

)
(4

3
,8

0
7

)

S
c
o

tt
is

h
 T

e
a

c
h

e
rs

 S
u

p
e

ra
n

n
u

a
ti
o

n
 S

c
h

e
m

e
(2

9
,3

3
7

)
(2

9
,2

2
1

)
(3

1
,2

4
0

)
0

0
0

N
e

t 
li
a

b
il
it

y
 a

ri
s

in
g

 f
ro

m
 d

e
fi

n
e

d
 b

e
n

e
fi

t 
o

b
li
g

a
ti

o
n

(3
2

1
,9

2
8

)
(2

4
4

,5
2

9
)

(2
8

9
,1

5
5

)
(4

3
,8

1
4

)
(4

2
,3

1
2

)
(4

3
,8

0
7

)

L
o

c
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
P

e
n

s
io

n
 S

c
h

e
m

e
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

£
'0

0
0

 I
n

c
lu

d
e

s
: 
  
D

is
c

re
ti

o
n

a
ry

 B
e

n
e

fi
ts

 

A
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

£
'0

0
0

 

 T
h

e
 l

ia
b

ili
ti
e

s
 s

h
o

w
 t

h
e

 u
n
d

e
rl
y
in

g
 c

o
m

m
it
m

e
n

ts
 t

h
a
t 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

h
a

s
 i

n
 t

h
e

 l
o

n
g

 
te

rm
 t

o
 p

a
y
 p

o
s
t 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

(r
e

ti
re

m
e

n
t)

 b
e

n
e
fi
ts

. 
 T

h
e

 t
o

ta
l 

lia
b
ili

ty
 o

f 
£
2

8
9

.2
 m

ill
io

n
 h

a
s
 a

 

s
u

b
s
ta

n
ti
a

l 
im

p
a
c
t 

o
n
 t

h
e

 n
e

t 
w

o
rt

h
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

a
s
 r

e
c
o

rd
e

d
 i
n
 t

h
e

 B
a

la
n

c
e
 S

h
e

e
t.

  
 S

ta
tu

to
ry

 a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

fu
n
d

in
g

 t
h

e
 d

e
fi
c
it
 m

e
a

n
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 f

in
a
n

c
ia

l 
p

o
s
it
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u
n

c
il 

re
m

a
in

s
 h

e
a
lt
h

y
: 

 ·
 

th
e

 d
e

fi
c
it
 o

n
 t

h
e

 l
o

c
a

l 
g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
s
c
h
e

m
e

 w
ill

 b
e

 m
a

d
e

 g
o

o
d

 b
y
 i

n
c
re

a
s
e

d
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
s
 o

v
e

r 
th

e
 r

e
m

a
in

in
g

 w
o

rk
in

g
 l

if
e

 o
f 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s
 (

i.
e

. 
b

e
fo

re
 p

a
y
m

e
n

ts
 f

a
ll 

d
u

e
),

 
a
s
 

a
s
s
e

s
s
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 s
c
h
e

m
e
 a

c
tu

a
ry

; 
a

n
d
 

·
 

fi
n

a
n
c
e

 i
s
 o

n
ly

 r
e

q
u

ir
e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 r
a

is
e
d

 t
o

 c
o

v
e

r 
d
is

c
re

ti
o

n
a
ry

 b
e
n

e
fi
ts

 w
h

e
n

 t
h

e
 p

e
n
s
io

n
s
 a

re
 a

c
tu

a
lly

 p
a

id
. 

 T
h

e
 t

o
ta

l 
c
o

n
tr

ib
u
ti
o

n
s
 e

x
p

e
c
te

d
 t

o
 b

e
 m

a
d

e
 t

o
 t

h
e

 L
o

c
a
l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
P

e
n
s
io

n
 S

c
h
e

m
e
 b

y
 t

h
e

 c
o

u
n
c
il 

in
 t

h
e

 y
e

a
r 

to
 3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

6
 i
s
 £

2
6

.8
 m

ill
io

n
. 

 E
x
p

e
c
te

d
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u

ti
o
n

s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 

D
is

c
re

ti
o
n

a
ry

 B
e

n
e

fi
t 

S
c
h

e
m

e
 i
n

 t
h
e

 y
e

a
r 

to
 3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

6
 a

re
 £

4
.1

m
ill

io
n

. 

          

Page 303



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 8
5
 

 A
s

s
e

ts
 a

n
d

 l
ia

b
il

it
ie

s
 i
n

 r
e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 p

o
s

t 
e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
b

e
n

e
fi

ts
 

R
e
c
o

n
c
ili

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
fa

ir
 v

a
lu

e
 o

f 
th

e
 s

c
h

e
m

e
 (

p
la

n
) 

a
s
s
e

ts
: 

 

 T
h

e
 e

x
p

e
c
te

d
 r

e
tu

rn
 o

n
 s

c
h

e
m

e
 a

s
s
e

ts
 i
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

 b
y
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ri
n

g
 t
h

e
 e

x
p

e
c
te

d
 r

e
tu

rn
s
 a

v
a

ila
b
le

 o
n

 t
h

e
 a

s
s
e

ts
 u

n
d

e
rl
y
in

g
 t

h
e

 c
u

rr
e
n

t 
in

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
p

o
lic

y
. 

 E
x
p

e
c
te

d
 y

ie
ld

s
 o

n
 f

ix
e
d
 

in
te

re
s
t 

in
v
e

s
tm

e
n

ts
 a

re
 b

a
s
e
d

 o
n

 g
ro

s
s
 r

e
d

e
m

p
ti
o

n
 y

ie
ld

s
 a

s
 a

t 
th

e
 B

a
la

n
c
e

 S
h
e

e
t 

d
a

te
. 

 E
x
p

e
c
te

d
 r

e
tu

rn
s
 o

n
 e

q
u
it
y
 i
n
v
e

s
tm

e
n

ts
 r

e
fl
e
c
t 

lo
n

g
 t

e
rm

 r
e
a

l 
ra

te
s
 o

f 
re

tu
rn

 e
x
p

e
ri

e
n

c
e

d
 

in
 t

h
e

 r
e

s
p

e
c
ti
v
e

 m
a

rk
e

ts
. 

T
h

e
 a

c
tu

a
l 
re

tu
rn

 o
n

 s
c
h
e

m
e
 a

s
s
e
ts

 i
n
 t

h
e

 y
e
a

r 
w

a
s
 £

1
0
7

.3
2
7

 m
ill

io
n

 (
2

0
1

3
/1

4
: 

£
8

8
.7

3
1

m
).

 

 
 

2
0

1
3

/1
4

2
0

1
4

/1
5

2
0

1
3

/1
4

2
0

1
4

/1
5

O
p

e
n

in
g

 f
a

ir
 v

a
lu

e
 o

f 
s

c
h

e
m

e
 a

s
s

e
ts

8
6

3
,5

6
8

9
4

9
,1

8
9

0
0

In
te

re
s

t 
in

c
o

m
e

3
6

,2
1

5
4

1
,6

8
0

0
0

R
e

m
e

a
s

u
re

m
e

n
t 
g

a
in

/(
lo

s
s

):

·
  
  
  
  
  
T

h
e

 r
e

tu
rn

 o
n

 p
la

n
 a

s
s

e
ts

, 
e

x
c
lu

d
in

g
 t
h

e
 a

m
o

u
n

t

  
  
  
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 n

e
t 
in

te
re

s
t 
e

x
p

e
n

s
e

5
2

,5
1

6
1

,0
2

8
0

0

·
  
  
  
  
  
O

th
e

r 
(4

8
0

)
(4

7
7

)
0

0

T
h

e
 e

ff
e

c
t 
o

f 
c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 i
n

 f
o

re
ig

n
 e

x
c
h

a
n

g
e

 r
a

te
s

0
0

0
0

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s

 f
ro

m
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

r
2

6
,5

0
7

2
5

,6
3

7
2

,3
2

4
2

,3
3

3

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s

 f
ro

m
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

e
s

 i
n

to
 t
h

e
 s

c
h

e
m

e
7

,4
9

4
7

,4
0

3
0

0

B
e

n
e

fi
ts

 p
a

id
(3

6
,6

3
1

)
(3

6
,8

5
5

)
(2

,3
2

4
)

(2
,3

3
3

)

O
th

e
r

0
0

0
0

C
lo

s
in

g
 f

a
ir

 v
a

lu
e

 o
f 

s
c

h
e

m
e

 a
s

s
e

ts
9

4
9

,1
8

9
9

8
7

,6
0

5
0

0

2
0

1
3

/1
4

2
0

1
4

/1
5

O
p

e
n

in
g

 f
a

ir
 v

a
lu

e
 o

f 
s

c
h

e
m

e
 a

s
s

e
ts

0
0

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s

 f
ro

m
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

r
1

,7
7

9
1

,7
8

5

B
e

n
e

fi
ts

 p
a

id
(1

,7
7

9
)

(1
,7

8
5

)

C
lo

s
in

g
 f

a
ir

 v
a

lu
e

 o
f 

s
c

h
e

m
e

 a
s

s
e

ts
0

0

T
o

ta
l 
A

s
s

e
ts

: 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

L
o

c
a

l 
G

o
v
e

r
n

m
e

n
t 

P
e

n
s

io
n

 S
c

h
e

m
e

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

£
'0

0
0

In
c

lu
d

e
s

: 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

D
is

c
r
e

ti
o

n
a

r
y
 B

e
n

e
fi

ts
 

A
r
r
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

£
'0

0
0

T
o

ta
l 
A

s
s

e
ts

: 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

S
c

o
tt

is
h

 T
e

a
c

h
e

r
s

 S
u

p
e

r
a

n
n

u
a

ti
o

n
 

S
c

h
e

m
e

 (
A

ll
 U

n
fu

n
d

e
d

) 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

£
'0

0
0

Page 304



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 8
6
 

 R
e
c
o

n
c
ili

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
P

re
s
e

n
t 

V
a

lu
e

 o
f 

S
c
h

e
m

e
 L

ia
b
ili

ti
e
s
 (

D
e

fi
n

e
d

 B
e

n
e

fi
t 

O
b

lig
a

ti
o

n
):

 

  

2
0

1
3

/1
4

2
0

1
4

/1
5

2
0

1
3

/1
4

2
0

1
4

/1
5

O
p

e
n

in
g

 b
a

la
n

c
e

 a
t 

1
 A

p
r
il
 

(1
,1

5
6

,1
5

9
)

(1
,1

6
4

,4
9

7
)

(4
3

,8
1

4
)

(4
2

,3
1

2
)

C
u

rr
e

n
t 
s

e
rv

ic
e

 c
o

s
t

(2
9

,4
0

4
)

(2
8

,0
4

4
)

0
0

In
te

re
s

t 
c
o

s
t

(4
7

,9
4

7
)

(5
0

,5
9

1
)

(1
,7

9
1

)
(1

,8
0

9
)

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s

 f
ro

m
 s

c
h

e
m

e
 p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
n

ts
(7

,4
9

4
)

(7
,4

0
3

)
0

0

R
e

m
e

a
s

u
re

m
e

n
t 
(g

a
in

s
) 

a
n

d
 l
o

s
s

e
s

:

·
  
  
  
  
  
A

c
tu

a
ri

a
l 
g

a
in

s
/l
o

s
s

e
s

 a
ri

s
in

g
 f
ro

m
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s

 i
n

 

d
e

m
o

g
ra

p
h

ic
 a

s
s

u
m

p
ti
o

n
s

0
1

8
,4

6
1

0
7

9
1

·
  
  
  
  
  
A

c
tu

a
ri

a
l 
g

a
in

s
/l
o

s
s

e
s

 a
ri

s
in

g
 f
ro

m
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s

 i
n

 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
a

s
s

u
m

p
ti
o

n
s

3
9

,9
7

4
(1

3
4

,1
8

0
)

9
6

9
(3

,8
9

1
)

·
  
  
  
  
  
O

th
e

r 
0

8
4

,0
5

8
0

1
,0

8
1

P
a

s
t 
s

e
rv

ic
e

 c
o

s
t

(2
4

)
0

0
0

L
o

s
s

e
s

/(
g

a
in

s
) 

o
n

 c
u

rt
a

il
m

e
n

t
(7

4
)

(1
7

9
)

0
0

L
ia

b
il
it
ie

s
 a

s
s

u
m

e
d

 o
n

 e
n

ti
ty

 c
o

m
b

in
a

ti
o

n
s

0
0

0
0

B
e

n
e

fi
ts

 p
a

id
3

6
,6

3
1

3
6

,8
5

5
2

,3
2

4
2

,3
3

3

L
ia

b
il
it
ie

s
 e

x
ti
n

g
u

is
h

e
d

 o
n

 s
e

tt
le

m
e

n
ts

0
0

0
0

C
lo

s
in

g
 b

a
la

n
c

e
 a

t 
3

1
 M

a
r
c

h
(1

,1
6

4
,4

9
7

)
(1

,2
4

5
,5

2
0

)
(4

2
,3

1
2

)
(4

3
,8

0
7

)

T
o

ta
l 
L

ia
b

il
it

ie
s

: 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

L
o

c
a

l 
G

o
v
e

r
n

m
e

n
t 

P
e

n
s

io
n

 

S
c

h
e

m
e

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

£
'0

0
0

In
c

lu
d

e
s

: 
  

D
is

c
r
e

ti
o

n
a

r
y
 B

e
n

e
fi

ts
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

£
'0

0
0

 

2
0

1
3

/1
4

2
0

1
4

/1
5

O
p

e
n

in
g

 b
a

la
n

c
e

 a
t 

1
 A

p
r
il
 

(2
9

,3
3

7
)

(2
9

,2
2

1
)

In
te

re
s

t 
c
o

s
t

(1
,0

5
3

)
(1

,2
1

8
)

R
e

m
e

a
s

u
re

m
e

n
t 
(g

a
in

s
) 

a
n

d
 l
o

s
s

e
s

:

·
  
  
  
  
  
A

c
tu

a
ri

a
l 
g

a
in

s
/l
o

s
s

e
s

 a
ri

s
in

g
 f
ro

m
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s

 i
n

 

d
e

m
o

g
ra

p
h

ic
 a

s
s

u
m

p
ti
o

n
s

0
2

2
6

·
  
  
  
  
  
A

c
tu

a
ri

a
l 
g

a
in

s
/l
o

s
s

e
s

 a
ri

s
in

g
 f
ro

m
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s

 i
n

 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
a

s
s

u
m

p
ti
o

n
s

2
,1

8
7

(2
,8

1
2

)

·
  
  
  
  
  
O

th
e

r 
(2

,7
9

7
)

0

B
e

n
e

fi
ts

 p
a

id
1

,7
7

9
1

,7
8

5

C
lo

s
in

g
 b

a
la

n
c

e
 a

t 
3

1
 M

a
r
c

h
(2

9
,2

2
1

)
(3

1
,2

4
0

)

T
o

ta
l 
L

ia
b

il
it

ie
s

: 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

S
c

o
tt

is
h

 T
e

a
c

h
e

r
s

 

S
u

p
e

r
a

n
n

u
a

ti
o

n
 S

c
h

e
m

e
 (

A
ll
 

U
n

fu
n

d
e

d
) 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 £

'0
0

0

Page 305



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 8
7
 

 L
o

c
a
l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
P

e
n

s
io

n
 S

c
h

e
m

e
 a

s
s
e

ts
 c

o
m

p
ri

s
e

d
: 

 

 

  

Fa
ir

 v
a

lu
e

 o
f 

s
c

h
e

m
e

 a
s

s
e

ts
  

2
0

1
3

/1
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

£
'0

0
0

%

Fa
ir

 v
a

lu
e

 o
f 

s
c

h
e

m
e

 a
s

s
e

ts
  

2
0

1
4

/1
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

£
'0

0
0

%

C
a

s
h

 a
n

d
 c

a
s

h
 e

q
u

iv
a

le
n

ts
2

3
,1

6
0

2
.4

%
2

8
,6

4
1

2
.9

%

E
q

u
ity

 in
s

tr
u

m
e

n
ts

:

·
  
  
  
  
  
U

K
 q

u
o

te
d

 a
n

d
 u

n
q

u
o

te
d

3
7

1
,3

2
3

2
0

1
,4

7
3

·
  
  
  
  
  
G

lo
b

a
l q

u
o

te
d

 a
n

d
 u

n
q

u
o

te
d

3
7

1
,2

2
8

2
3

0
,1

1
2

·
  
  
  
  
  
G

lo
b

a
l F

ro
n

tie
r 

F
u

n
d

1
2

,0
5

5
1

1
,8

5
1

·
  
  
  
  
  
P

o
o

le
d

 U
K

 &
 G

lo
b

a
l

0
3

2
6

,8
9

7

S
u

b
 to

ta
l e

q
u

ity
7

5
4

,6
0

6
7

9
.5

%
7

7
0

,3
3

3
7

8
.0

%

B
o

n
d

s
:

·
  
  
  
  
  
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
2

0
,8

8
2

2
0

,7
3

9

·
  
  
  
  
  
G

o
ve

rn
m

e
n

t
5

9
,2

2
9

6
1

,2
3

1

S
u

b
 to

ta
l b

o
n

d
s

8
0

,1
1

1
8

.4
%

8
1

,9
7

0
8

.3
%

P
ro

p
e

rt
y: ·

  
  
  
  
  
U

K
 D

ir
e

ct
5

3
,0

6
0

6
6

,1
7

0

·
  
  
  
  
  
P

ro
p

e
rt

y 
fu

n
d

s
 -

 G
lo

b
a

l
3

,4
1

7
3

,9
5

0

S
u

b
 to

ta
l p

ro
p

e
rt

y
5

6
,4

7
7

6
.0

%
7

0
,1

2
0

7
.1

%

P
ri

va
te

 e
q

u
ity

:

·
  
  
  
  
  
E

u
ro

p
e

a
n

1
5

,4
7

2
1

1
,8

5
1

·
  
  
  
  
  
G

lo
b

a
l

1
8

,6
9

9
2

1
,7

2
7

S
u

b
 to

ta
l p

ri
va

te
 e

q
u

ity
3

4
,1

7
1

3
.6

%
3

3
,5

7
8

3
.4

%

O
th

e
r 

in
ve

s
tm

e
n

t f
u

n
d

s
:

·
  
  
  
  
  
In

fr
a

s
tr

u
ct

u
re

6
6

4
1

,9
7

5

·
  
  
  
  
  
P

ro
p

e
rt

y
0

9
8

8

S
u

b
 to

ta
l o

th
e

r 
in

ve
s

tm
e

n
t f

u
n

d
s

6
6

4
0

.1
%

2
,9

6
3

0
.3

%

D
e

ri
va

tiv
e

s
:

·
  
  
  
  
  
F

o
rw

a
rd

 fo
re

ig
n

 e
xc

h
a

n
g

e
 c

o
n

tr
a

ct
s

0
0

.0
%

0
0

.0
%

T
o

ta
l a

s
s

e
ts

9
4

9
,1

8
9

1
0

0
.0

%
9

8
7

,6
0

5
1

0
0

.0
%

Page 306



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 8
8
 

 B
a
s

is
 f

o
r 

e
s

ti
m

a
ti

n
g

 A
s

s
e

ts
 a

n
d

 L
ia

b
il

it
ie

s
 

 L
ia

b
ili

ti
e

s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 a
s
s
e
s
s
e
d

 o
n

 a
n

 a
c
tu

a
ri

a
l 

b
a

s
is

 u
s
in

g
 t

h
e

 p
ro

je
c
te

d
 u

n
it
 c

re
d

it
 m

e
th

o
d

, 
a

n
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

 o
f 

th
e

 p
e
n

s
io

n
s
 t

h
a

t 
w

ill
 b

e
 p

a
y
a

b
le

 i
n

 f
u

tu
re

 y
e

a
rs

 d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
o
n
 

a
s
s
u

m
p
ti
o

n
s
 a

b
o

u
t 

m
o

rt
a
lit

y
 r

a
te

s
, 

s
a

la
ry

 l
e

v
e

ls
, 

e
tc

. 
 B

o
th

 t
h

e
 L

o
c
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
P

e
n

s
io

n
 S

c
h

e
m

e
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 D

is
c
re

ti
o

n
a

ry
 B

e
n

e
fi
ts

 l
ia

b
ili

ti
e
s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e
e

n
 a

s
s
e
s
s
e

d
 b

y
 M

e
rc

e
r 

L
td

, 
a

n
 

in
d

e
p
e

n
d
e

n
t 

fi
rm

 o
f 

a
c
tu

a
ri

e
s
, 
e

s
ti
m

a
te

d
 f

o
r 

th
e

 N
o

rt
h

 E
a

s
t 

S
c
o

tl
a

n
d

 P
e

n
s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
 o

n
 t
h

e
 l
a

te
s
t 
fu

ll 
v
a

lu
a

ti
o
n

 o
f 
th

e
 s

c
h

e
m

e
 a

s
 a

t 
3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

4
. 

 T
h

e
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n

t 
a

s
s
u
m

p
ti
o

n
s
 u

s
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 a
c
tu

a
ry

 h
a

v
e

 b
e
e

n
: 

2
0

1
3

/1
4

2
0

1
4

/1
5

2
0

1
3

/1
4

2
0

1
4

/1
5

L
o

n
g

 t
e

rm
 e

xp
e

c
te

d
 r

a
te

 o
f 
re

tu
rn

 o
n

 a
s

s
e

ts
 i
n

 t
h

e
 s

c
h

e
m

e
:

E
q

u
it
y 

in
ve

s
tm

e
n

ts
7

.0
%

6
.5

%
-

-

G
o

ve
rn

m
e

n
t 
B

o
n

d
s

3
.4

%
2

.2
%

-
-

O
th

e
r 

B
o

n
d

s
4

.3
%

2
.9

%
-

-

O
th

e
r

7
.0

%
6

.4
%

-
-

M
o

rt
a

li
ty

 a
s

s
u

m
p

ti
o

n
s

:

L
o

n
g

e
vi

ty
 a

t 
6

5
 f
o

r 
c
u

rr
e

n
t 
p

e
n

s
io

n
e

rs
:

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 M

e
n

2
2

.5
2

2
.1

2
2

.5
2

2
.1

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 W

o
m

e
n

2
5

.5
2

4
.7

2
5

.5
2

4
.7

L
o

n
g

e
vi

ty
 a

t 
6

5
 f
o

r 
fu

tu
re

 p
e

n
s

io
n

e
rs

:

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 M

e
n

2
4

.8
2

4
.3

-
-

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 W

o
m

e
n

2
7

.9
2

7
.5

-
-

R
a

te
 o

f 
in

fl
a

ti
o

n
2

.4
%

2
.0

%
2

.4
%

2
.0

%

R
a

te
 o

f 
in

c
re

a
s

e
 i
n

 s
a

la
ri

e
s

4
.1

5
%

3
.5

0
%

4
.1

5
%

3
.5

0
%

R
a

te
 o

f 
in

c
re

a
s

e
 i
n

 p
e

n
s

io
n

s
2

.4
%

2
.0

%
2

.4
%

2
.0

%

R
a

te
 f
o

r 
d

is
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

c
h

e
m

e
 l
ia

b
il
it
ie

s
4

.4
%

3
.2

%
4

.3
%

3
.1

%

S
c

o
tt

is
h

 T
e

a
c

h
e

rs
 

S
u

p
e

ra
n

n
u

a
ti

o
n

 S
c

h
e

m
e

L
o

c
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

P
e

n
s

io
n

 S
c

h
e

m
e

 
 T

h
e

 e
s
ti
m

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
fi
n

e
d
 b

e
n

e
fi
t 

o
b

lig
a

ti
o

n
s
 i
s
 s

e
n
s
it
iv

e
 t

o
 t

h
e

 a
c
tu

a
ri

a
l 

a
s
s
u

m
p

ti
o
n

s
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
in

 t
h

e
 t

a
b
le

 a
b

o
v
e

. 
T

h
e

 s
e
n

s
it
iv

it
y
 a

n
a

ly
s

is
 b

e
lo

w
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 b

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 

re
a

s
o
n

a
b
le

 p
o

s
s
ib

le
 c

h
a
n

g
e
s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 a
s
s
u
m

p
ti
o

n
s
 o

c
c
u

rr
in

g
 a

t 
th

e
 e

n
d

 o
f 

th
e

 r
e
p

o
rt

in
g

 p
e
ri

o
d

 a
n

d
 a

s
s
u
m

e
s
 f

o
r 

e
a
c
h

 c
h
a

n
g

e
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 a

s
s
u
m

p
ti
o

n
 a

n
a
ly

s
e

d
 c

h
a
n

g
e
s
 w

h
ile

 a
ll 

th
e
 

o
th

e
r 

a
s
s
u

m
p

ti
o
n

s
 r

e
m

a
in

 c
o

n
s
ta

n
t.
 

 Im
p

a
c
t 

o
n

 t
h
e

 D
e

fi
n

e
d

 B
e

n
e

fi
t 
O

b
lig

a
ti
o

n
 i
n

 t
h

e
 S

c
h

e
m

e
. 

In
c

re
a

s
e

 i
n

 

A
s

s
u

m
p

ti
o

n
  

£
'0

0
0

L
o

n
g

e
vi

ty
  
(i

n
c
re

a
s

e
 b

y 
1

 y
e

a
r 

in
 l
if
e

 e
xp

e
c
ta

n
c
y)

2
4

,9
4

4

R
a

te
 o

f 
in

fl
a

ti
o

n
  
(i

n
c
re

a
s

e
 b

y 
0

.1
%

)
2

1
,0

6
1

R
a

te
 o

f 
in

c
re

a
s

e
 i
n

 s
a

la
ri

e
s

  
(i

n
c
re

a
s

e
 b

y 
0

.1
%

)
4

,5
4

9

R
a

te
 f
o

r 
d

is
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

c
h

e
m

e
 l
ia

b
il
it
ie

s
 (

in
c
re

a
s

e
 b

y 
0

.1
%

)
(2

0
,7

1
1

)
 

Page 307



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 8
9
 

 2
3

. 
E

v
e

n
ts

 a
ft

e
r 

th
e

 B
a

la
n

c
e

 S
h

e
e

t 
D

a
te

 

 T
h

e
 u

n
a

u
d
it
e

d
 A

n
n

u
a
l 
A

c
c
o

u
n
ts

 w
a

s
 a

u
th

o
ri

s
e

d
 f

o
r 

is
s
u

e
 b

y
 t

h
e

 H
e
a

d
 o

f 
F

in
a

n
c
e

 o
n

 2
6

 J
u

n
e

 2
0
1

5
. 

 E
v
e

n
ts

 t
a
k
in

g
 p

la
c
e

 a
ft

e
r 

th
is

 d
a

te
 a

re
 n

o
t 

re
fl
e

c
te

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 a

n
n

u
a
l 
a

c
c
o
u

n
ts

 o
r 

n
o

te
s
. 

 W
h
e

re
 e

v
e

n
ts

 t
a

k
in

g
 p

la
c
e

 b
e

fo
re

 t
h
is

 d
a

te
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 a

b
o

u
t 

c
o
n

d
it
io

n
s
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 a

t 
3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

5
, 

th
e

 f
ig

u
re

s
 i

n
 t

h
e

 a
n

n
u

a
l 

a
c
c
o

u
n
ts

 a
n
d

 n
o

te
s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n
 

a
d

ju
s
te

d
 i
n

 a
ll 

m
a

te
ri

a
l 
re

s
p

e
c
ts

 t
o

 r
e

fl
e
c
t 

th
e

 i
m

p
a
c
t 
o

f 
th

is
 i
n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
. 

 N
o

 s
u

c
h

 a
d
ju

s
tm

e
n
ts

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n
 r

e
q
u

ir
e

d
. 

2
4

. 
R

e
la

te
d

 P
a

rt
ie

s
 

 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

is
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 d
is

c
lo

s
e

 m
a

te
ri
a

l 
tr

a
n

s
a

c
ti
o

n
s
 w

it
h

 r
e

la
te

d
 p

a
rt

ie
s
 –

 b
o

d
ie

s
 o

r 
in

d
iv

id
u
a

ls
 t

h
a

t 
h

a
v
e

 t
h
e

 p
o

te
n
ti
a

l 
to

 c
o
n

tr
o
l 

o
r 

in
fl
u
e

n
c
e

 t
h

e
 c

o
u

n
c
il 

o
r 

to
 b

e
 c

o
n

tr
o

lle
d

 o
r 

in
fl
u
e

n
c
e

d
 
b

y
 
th

e
 
c
o

u
n
c
il.

 
 
D

is
c
lo

s
u

re
 
o
f 

th
e

s
e

 
tr

a
n
s
a
c
ti
o
n
s
 
a

llo
w

s
 
re

a
d
e

rs
 
to

 
a
s
s
e
s
s
 
th

e
 
e

x
te

n
t 

to
 
w

h
ic

h
 
th

e
 
c
o
u

n
c
il
 
m

ig
h

t 
h
a

v
e

 
b

e
e
n

 
c
o

n
s
tr

a
in

e
d

 
in

 
it
s
 
a
b

ili
ty

 
to

 
o
p

e
ra

te
 

in
d

e
p
e

n
d
e

n
tl
y
 o

r 
m

ig
h

t 
h

a
v
e

 s
e

c
u

re
d

 t
h
e

 a
b
ili

ty
 t
o

 l
im

it
 a

n
o
th

e
r 

p
a

rt
y
’s

 a
b
ili

ty
 t
o

 b
a

rg
a

in
 f

re
e

ly
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 C

o
u
n

c
il.

 

 C
e
n

tr
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n
t 

 C
e
n

tr
a

l 
g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
h

a
s
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 c
o
n

tr
o

l 
o

v
e

r 
th

e
 g

e
n

e
ra

l 
o

p
e

ra
ti
o

n
s
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

–
 i

t 
is

 r
e

s
p
o

n
s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

p
ro

v
id

in
g

 t
h

e
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 f
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 w

it
h

in
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

o
p
e

ra
te

s
, 

p
ro

v
id

e
s
 t

h
e

 m
a
jo

ri
ty

 o
f 

it
s
 f

u
n
d

in
g

 i
n

 t
h

e
 f

o
rm

 o
f 

g
ra

n
ts

 a
n
d

 p
re

s
c
ri

b
e

s
 t

h
e

 t
e

rm
s
 o

f 
m

a
n

y
 o

f 
th

e
 t

ra
n
s
a
c
ti
o
n

s
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a
s
 w

it
h

 o
th

e
r 

p
a

rt
ie

s
 (

e
.g

. 
c
o

u
n

c
il 

ta
x
 b

ill
s
, 

h
o
u

s
in

g
 

b
e

n
e

fi
ts

).
  

G
ra

n
ts

 r
e
c
e

iv
e

d
 f

ro
m

 g
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n
t 

d
e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
ts

 a
re

 s
e

t 
o

u
t 
in

 t
h

e
 s

u
b
je

c
ti
v
e

 a
n
a

ly
s
is

 i
n

 n
o
te

 1
7

 o
n

 a
m

o
u

n
ts

 r
e

p
o

rt
e

d
 t
o

 d
e
c
is

io
n

 m
a

k
e

rs
. 

 

M
e

m
b

e
rs

 

 M
e

m
b

e
rs

 o
f 

th
e

 c
o

u
n
c
il 

h
a

v
e

 d
ir

e
c
t 

c
o

n
tr

o
l 

o
v
e

r 
th

e
 c

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 f

in
a
n

c
ia

l 
a

n
d

 o
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 p

o
lic

ie
s
. 

 T
h

e
 t

o
ta

l 
o

f 
m

e
m

b
e

rs
’ 

a
llo

w
a

n
c
e

s
 p

a
id

 i
n

 2
0

1
4

/1
5

 i
s
 s

h
o

w
n

 i
n

 t
h

e
 R

e
m

u
n

e
ra

ti
o
n
 

R
e
p

o
rt

. 
 
T

h
e

 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

n
o

m
in

a
te

s
 
e
le

c
te

d
 
m

e
m

b
e

rs
 
to

 
re

p
re

s
e
n

t 
th

e
 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

o
n

 
th

e
 
B

o
a

rd
s
 
o

f 
m

a
n

y
 
a

rm
s
 
le

n
g
th

 
e

x
te

rn
a

l 
o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n
s
. 

 
D

u
ri
n

g
 
2

0
1

4
/1

5
 
p

a
y
m

e
n

ts
 
to

 
3

9
 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s
, 

a
m

o
u

n
ti
n

g
 t

o
 £

1
1

.4
 m

ill
io

n
 (

2
0

1
3

/1
4

, 
4

3
 o

rg
a
n

is
a
ti
o

n
s
, 

£
1

1
.1

 m
ill

io
n

) 
w

e
re

 m
a

d
e
 b

y
 m

e
a

n
s
 o

f 
g

ra
n

t 
s
u

p
p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 f
o

r 
th

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
. 

 A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
th

e
s
e
 g

ra
n

ts
 

a
n

d
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 

c
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

 
w

a
s
 

u
n

d
e

rt
a
k
e

n
 

in
 

a
c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 

w
it
h

 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

p
o

lic
ie

s
 

a
n

d
 

p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
s
. 

 
D

e
ta

ils
 

o
f 

a
ll 

m
e
m

b
e

rs
’ 

in
te

re
s
ts

 
a

re
 

d
is

c
lo

s
e

d
 

o
n

 
th

e
 

C
o
u

n
c
il 

w
e

b
s
it
e

 
a
t 

w
w

w
.a

b
e

rd
e

e
n

c
it
y
.g

o
v
.u

k
  

 

O
th

e
r 

P
u

b
lic

 B
o

d
ie

s
  

 T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

is
 t

h
e

 a
d
m

in
is

te
ri
n

g
 a

u
th

o
ri
ty

 f
o

r 
th

e
 N

o
rt

h
 E

a
s
t 
S

c
o

tl
a

n
d

 P
e

n
s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
 a

n
d
 i
t 
c
h

a
rg

e
d

 t
h

e
 P

e
n

s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
 £

1
.1

2
4

 m
ill

io
n
 f

o
r 

th
is

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 i
n

 2
0

1
4

/1
5
 

(2
0

1
3

/1
4

, 
£

1
.0

2
6

 m
ill

io
n

).
 

 F
o

r 
2

0
1

4
/1

5
 t

h
e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

p
a
id

 £
2

7
.4

2
2

 m
ill

io
n
 t

o
 t
h

e
 P

e
n

s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
 r

e
p

re
s
e

n
ti
n

g
 i
ts

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

r 
c
o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n

s
 i
n

 r
e
s
p
e

c
t 
o

f 
c
u

rr
e

n
t 
a

n
d

 f
o

rm
e

r 
e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s
 (

2
0

1
3

/1
4

, 
£
2

8
.2

8
6

 m
ill

io
n

).
 

 

Page 308



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 9
0
 

 E
n

ti
ti
e

s
 C

o
n

tr
o

lle
d

 o
r 

S
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

tl
y
 I

n
fl
u

e
n
c
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il
 

 T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 s

u
b
s
ta

n
ti
a
l 
in

te
re

s
ts

 i
n

 o
th

e
r 

e
n
ti
ti
e

s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

tr
a

n
s
a
c
ti
o
n

s
 a

re
 a

s
 f
o

llo
w

s
 –

 

 

 

 *
  

2
0
1

3
/1

4
 F

ig
u

re
s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 r
e

s
ta

te
d

 t
o

 c
o

rr
e

c
t 

a
 t

ra
n

s
p

o
s
it
io

n
 o

f 
R

e
c
e

ip
ts

 &
 P

a
y
m

e
n

ts
. 

T
h

e
 m

a
jo

ri
ty

 o
f 

th
e

s
e

 b
o
d

ie
s
 f
o

rm
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 g

ro
u
p

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 s

e
t 
o

u
t 
o
n

 p
a

g
e

s
 1

4
0

 t
o

 1
6
0

. 

 

R
ec

ei
pt

s 
   

   
   

   
   

 

£'
00

0

P
ay

m
en

ts
   

   
   

   
   

  

£'
00

0

R
ec

ei
pt

s 
   

   
   

   
   

 

£'
00

0

P
ay

m
en

ts
   

   
   

   
   

  

£'
00

0

Jo
in

t B
oa

rd
s

   
G

ra
m

pi
an

 J
oi

nt
 V

al
ua

tio
n 

B
oa

rd
0

1,
46

3
0

1,
43

4

AE
C

C
/M

ou
nt

w
es

t L
td

20
4

3,
96

2
20

5
1,

49
5

C
om

m
on

 G
oo

d
1,

80
5

31
*

2,
11

1
34

Tr
us

t F
un

ds
32

37
11

35

Ab
er

de
en

 S
po

rts
 V

ill
ag

e
16

1,
37

3
2,

46
9

3,
75

0

S
po

rt 
Ab

er
de

en
1,

37
0

6,
20

3
1,

09
9

5,
78

7

Ab
er

de
en

 H
ea

t &
 P

ow
er

16
6,

14
2

16
8,

64
1

N
E

S
TR

AN
S

2,
42

2
1,

07
8

4,
42

8
1,

30
5

S
D

P
A

0
67

0
60

S
co

tla
nd

 E
xc

el
0

12
4

0
22

4

B
on

 A
cc

or
d 

C
ar

e
74

4
24

3
11

8
50

B
on

 A
cc

or
d 

S
up

po
rt 

S
er

vi
ce

s
1,

86
7

16
,4

45
1,

57
3

26
,0

26

20
13

/1
4

20
14

/1
5

Page 309



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 9
1
 

 2
5

. 
P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 A

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 

D
u
ri

n
g

 t
h
e

 l
a

s
t 

y
e

a
r 

u
n

d
e

r 
th

e
 C

o
m

m
u
n

it
y
 C

a
re

 a
n
d

 H
e
a

lt
h

 (
S

c
o

tl
a

n
d

) 
A

c
t 

2
0

0
2
, 

A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

c
o

n
ti
n

u
e
d

 t
o

 h
a

v
e

 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 a
 s

ig
n
e

d
 L

o
c
a

l 
P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h
ip

 A
g

re
e

m
e
n

t,
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 p

a
rt

n
e

r 
b

o
d

ie
s
: 

·
 N

H
S

 G
ra

m
p

ia
n
 a

n
d
 

·
 A

b
e

rd
e

e
n

 C
it
y
 H

e
a
lt
h

 &
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 P
a

rt
n
e

rs
h

ip
. 

 

T
h

e
 p

ri
n

c
ip

a
l 

o
b
je

c
ti
v
e

 o
f 

th
e

 P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 i
s
 t

h
e

 a
c
h

ie
v
e

m
e
n

t 
o

f 
a

 b
e

tt
e

r 
q

u
a

lit
y
 o

f 
lif

e
 f

o
r 

th
e

 p
e

o
p

le
 o

f 
A

b
e

rd
e

e
n

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 e

m
p

o
w

e
rm

e
n

t,
 s

o
c
ia

l 
in

c
lu

s
io

n
, 

a
n

d
 i

m
p

ro
v
e

d
 h

e
a

lt
h

, 

th
ro

u
g
h

 e
a
s
e

 o
f 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 a

n
 i
n

c
re

a
s
in

g
ly

 i
n
te

g
ra

te
d

 h
e

a
lt
h

 a
n

d
 s

o
c
ia

l 
c
a

re
 s

e
rv

ic
e

. 

 In
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
y
e

a
r 

2
0
1

4
/1

5
 t

h
e

 P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 A
g

re
e

m
e

n
t 

c
o
n

ti
n
u

e
d

 t
o

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 t

o
 o

ld
e
r 

p
e

o
p

le
, 

th
o

s
e
 w

it
h

 p
h

y
s
ic

a
l 
ill

n
e

s
s
, 

p
e

o
p

le
 w

it
h

 l
e
a

rn
in

g
 d

is
a

b
ili

ti
e
s
, 

a
n

d
 p

e
o

p
le

 n
e

e
d
in

g
 

m
e

n
ta

l 
h
e

a
lt
h

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
. 

 T
h

e
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 h

a
d
 a

 b
u

d
g

e
t,
 c

o
v
e

ri
n
g

 e
a
c
h

 o
f 

th
e

 a
b
o

v
e

 c
lie

n
t 

g
ro

u
p

in
g

s
, 

in
 e

x
c
e

s
s
 o

f 
£

1
5

0
m

 d
u

ri
n
g

 2
0
1

4
/1

5
. 

 T
h

e
 b

u
d
g

e
ts

 a
re

 a
lig

n
e

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
o
u

t 
th

e
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h
ip

, 
w

h
ic

h
 m

e
a

n
s
 

th
a

t 
e
a

c
h

 P
a

rt
n

e
r 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o
n

 h
o

ld
s
 t

h
e

ir
 o

w
n

 e
le

m
e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
a

n
d

 r
e

c
o
rd

s
 t

h
e

 e
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 a

n
d

 i
n
c
o
m

e
 t

h
a

t 
re

la
te

s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 i

t 
is

 r
e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 f

o
r.

  
A

t 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

te
 l
e

v
e

ls
 t
h

e
 b

u
d

g
e

ts
 a

re
 t

h
e

n
 a

c
c
u
m

u
la

te
d

 f
ro

m
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e

 P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 a
n

d
 t
h

e
 t
o

ta
l 
re

p
re

s
e
n

ts
 t
h

e
 o

v
e

ra
ll 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 b
u
d

g
e

t.
  

A
b

e
rd

e
e
n

 C
it
y
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 e

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 (

a
n

d
 

re
la

te
d

 i
n
c
o
m

e
) 

o
n

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 t

o
 c

lie
n

ts
 i
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
e

d
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e
 C

o
m

p
re

h
e

n
s
iv

e
 I

n
c
o
m

e
 a

n
d

 E
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t.

 

 A
b

e
rd

e
e
n

 C
it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il 

c
o

n
tr

ib
u

te
d

 a
 b

u
d
g

e
t 
o

f 
a
p

p
ro

x
im

a
te

ly
 £

1
1

5
.7

 m
ill

io
n

 i
n

 r
e
s
p

e
c
t 

o
f 
th

e
 s

p
e

c
if
ic

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
. 

 T
h

is
 c

a
n

 b
e

 b
ro

k
e

n
 d

o
w

n
 a

s
 f
o

llo
w

s
: 

 

·
 

O
ld

e
r 

P
e

o
p

le
 a

n
d

 P
h

y
s
ic

a
l 
H

e
a

lt
h

 
 

£
7

8
.9

 m
ill

io
n
 

·
 

L
e

a
rn

in
g

 D
is

a
b
ili

ti
e
s
 

 
 

£
2

6
.5

 m
ill

io
n
 

·
 

M
e

n
ta

l 
H

e
a

lt
h

 &
 A

d
d

ic
ti
o

n
s
 

 
£

1
0

.3
 m

ill
io

n
 

 

T
h

e
s
e

 b
u

d
g

e
ts

 c
o

v
e

r 
a

 r
a
n

g
e

 o
f 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
n

e
e

d
s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

 o
f 

d
a

y
 a

n
d

 h
o
m

e
 c

a
re

 t
o

 t
h

e
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 p
u

rc
h

a
s
e

 o
f 

c
a

re
 h

o
m

e
 p

la
c
e
s
 

fr
o

m
 p

ri
v
a

te
 a

n
d

 v
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 s
e

c
to

r 
o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
s
. 

 In
 a

c
c
o

rd
a

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 P

u
b

lic
 B

o
d

ie
s
 (

J
o
in

t 
W

o
rk

in
g

) 
B

ill
 i

t 
is

 i
n

te
n

d
e
d

 t
h

a
t 

a
n

 I
n

te
g

ra
ti
o
n

 J
o

in
t 

B
o

a
rd

 w
ill

 r
e

p
la

c
e

 t
h

e
 A

b
e

rd
e

e
n

 C
it
y
 H

e
a

lt
h

 &
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 w
it
h

 e
ff

e
c
t 

fr
o

m
 1

 A
p

ri
l 

2
0

1
6

, 
w

it
h

 s
h

a
d

o
w

 a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 2
0
1

5
/1

6
 f

in
a
n

c
ia

l 
y
e

a
r.

  
T

h
e

 b
u

d
g

e
ts

 o
u

tl
in

e
d

 a
b
o

v
e

 w
ill

 f
o

rm
 t

h
e

 c
o

re
 o

f 
th

e
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 t

o
 b

e
 d

e
le

g
a

te
d

 i
n

to
 t

h
e
 

In
te

g
ra

ti
o
n

 J
o
in

t 
B

o
a

rd
. 

 
 

Page 310



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 9
2
 

 2
6

. 
L

e
a

s
e
s
 

 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

a
s
 L

e
s
s
e

e
 

 
F

in
a

n
c
e

 L
e

a
s
e

s
 

 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

in
s
ta

lle
d

 c
e

n
tr

a
l 
h
e

a
ti
n
g

 s
y
s
te

m
s
 w

it
h

in
 s

o
m

e
 o

f 
it
s
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

D
w

e
lli

n
g

s
 u

n
d
e

r 
fi
n
a

n
c
e
 l
e

a
s
e
s
. 

 T
h

e
s
e

 l
e

a
s
e

s
 w

e
re

 r
e

p
a

id
 i
n

 f
u

ll 
a

t 
3
1

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
5

. 
 

T
h

e
 a

s
s
e

ts
 a

c
q

u
ir

e
d

 u
n

d
e

r 
th

e
s
e

 l
e
a

s
e
s
 a

re
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 a
s
 P

ro
p

e
rt

y
, 

P
la

n
t 

a
n

d
 E

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t 
in

 t
h

e
 B

a
la

n
c
e

 S
h

e
e

t 
w

it
h

in
 t

h
e
 o

v
e

ra
ll 

v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

C
o
u

n
c
il 

D
w

e
lli

n
g

s
 a

n
d

 t
h
u

s
 t

h
e

 n
e

t 

c
a

rr
y
in

g
 a

m
o
u

n
ts

 c
a

n
n
o

t 
b

e
 s

e
p

a
ra

te
ly

 i
d
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
. 

  T
h

e
 m

in
im

u
m

 l
e

a
s
e

 p
a

y
m

e
n

ts
 a

re
 m

a
d

e
 u

p
 o

f 
th

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 a

m
o

u
n

ts
: 

  

 O
p

e
ra

ti
n
g

 L
e
a

s
e
s
 

 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 e

n
te

re
d

 i
n

to
 a

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 
la

n
d

 a
n

d
 b

u
ild

in
g
s
 o

p
e

ra
ti
n

g
 l
e

a
s
e
s
. 

  
T

h
e

 f
u

tu
re

 m
in

im
u
m

 l
e

a
s
e

 p
a

y
m

e
n

ts
 d

u
e

 u
n

d
e

r 
n

o
n

-c
a

n
c
e

lla
b
le

 l
e

a
s
e

s
 i
n

 f
u

tu
re

 y
e

a
rs

 a
re

: 

 

3
1

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
4

 

£
'0

0
0

3
1

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
5

 

£
'0

0
0

N
o

t l
a

te
r 

th
a

n
 o

n
e

 y
e

a
r

3
,1

2
9

3
,2

5
2

L
a

te
r 

th
a

n
 o

n
e

 y
e

a
r 

a
n

d
 n

o
t l

a
te

r 
th

a
n

 fi
ve

 y
e

a
rs

9
,6

3
5

1
0

,2
8

4

L
a

te
r 

th
a

n
 fi

ve
 y

e
a

rs
3

0
,0

3
9

2
7

,6
9

3

4
2

,8
0

3
4

1
,2

2
9

 
  

3
1

 M
a

r
c

h
 2

0
1

4
 

£
'0

0
0

3
1

 M
a

r
c

h
 2

0
1

5
 

£
'0

0
0

F
in

a
n

c
e

 l
e

a
s

e
 l
ia

b
il
it
ie

s
 (

n
e

t 
p

re
s

e
n

t 
v
a

lu
e

 o
f 
m

in
im

u
m

 l
e

a
s

e
 p

a
y
m

e
n

ts
):

·
  
  
  
 c

u
rr

e
n

t
5

9
0

·
  
  
  
 n

o
n

 c
u

rr
e

n
t

0
0

F
in

a
n

c
e

 c
o

s
ts

 p
a

y
a

b
le

 i
n

 f
u

tu
re

 y
e

a
rs

2
0

M
in

im
u

m
 l
e

a
s

e
 p

a
y
m

e
n

ts
6

1
0

T
h

e
 M

in
im

u
m

 l
e

a
s

e
 p

a
y
m

e
n

t 
w

il
l 
b

e
 p

a
y
a

b
le

 o
v
e

r 
th

e
 f
o

ll
o

w
in

g
 p

e
ri

o
d

s
:

3
1

 M
a

r
c

h
 2

0
1

4
 

£
'0

0
0

3
1

 M
a

r
c

h
 2

0
1

5
 

£
'0

0
0

3
1

 M
a

r
c

h
 2

0
1

4
 

£
'0

0
0

3
1

 M
a

r
c

h
 2

0
1

5
 

£
'0

0
0

N
o

t 
la

te
r 

th
a

n
 o

n
e

 y
e

a
r

6
1

0
5

9
0

L
a

te
r 

th
a

n
 o

n
e

 y
e

a
r 

a
n

d
 n

o
t 
la

te
r 

th
a

n
 f
iv

e
 y

e
a

rs
0

0
0

0

L
a

te
r 

th
a

n
 f
iv

e
 y

e
a

rs
0

0
0

0

6
1

0
5

9
0

M
in

im
u

m
 L

e
a

s
e

 P
a

y
m

e
n

ts
F
in

a
n

c
e

 L
e

a
s

e
 L

ia
b

il
it

ie
s

Page 311



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 9
3
 

 T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a
s
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 c

o
n

tr
a
c
t 

a
rr

a
n

g
e
m

e
n

ts
 w

h
ic

h
 m

a
y
 c

o
n

ta
in

 i
m

p
lie

d
 l
e

a
s
e

s
. 

  
T

h
is

 i
d
e

n
ti
fi
e
d

 c
o
n

tr
a

c
ts

 f
o
r 

s
o
c
ia

l 
c
a

re
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 w

it
h

in
 w

h
ic

h
 i
t 

is
 c

o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

h
a
s
 t

h
e

 e
x
c
lu

s
iv

e
 u

s
e

 o
f 

th
e

 c
a

re
 h

o
m

e
s
 t

h
a

t 
it
 f

u
n

d
s
. 

  
T

h
u

s
, 

th
e

re
 i
s
 a

n
 i
m

p
lie

d
 l
e

a
s
e

 i
n

 o
p
e

ra
ti
o

n
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 a
g

re
e

m
e
n

t 
in

 p
la

c
e
. 

  
T

h
e

 n
a

tu
re

 o
f 

th
e

 l
e
a

s
e

 i
s
 

o
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 a

s
 t

h
e

 a
g

re
e
m

e
n

ts
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 a
re

 s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 r

e
v
ie

w
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 n
e

x
t 

th
re

e
 y

e
a

rs
. 

 G
iv

e
n

 t
h

e
re

 i
s
 t

h
e

 p
o

te
n
ti
a

l 
to

 r
e

v
o

k
e

 f
u
n

d
in

g
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
re

e
 y

e
a

rs
 a

n
d
 

th
e

re
fo

re
 c

e
a
s
e

 i
m

p
lie

d
 c

o
n

tr
o
l 
o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s
 t

h
e

re
 i
s
 n

o
 l
o

n
g

 t
e

rm
 c

o
m

m
it
m

e
n

t.
  

 

 T
h

e
 f

u
tu

re
 m

in
im

u
m

 l
e

a
s
e

 p
a

y
m

e
n

ts
 d

u
e

 u
n
d

e
r 

n
o

n
-c

a
n
c
e

lla
b

le
 l
e

a
s
e

s
 i
n

 f
u

tu
re

 y
e

a
rs

 i
s
 a

s
 f

o
llo

w
s
: 

 

 

3
1

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
4

 

£
'0

0
0

3
1

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
5

 

£
'0

0
0

N
o

t l
a

te
r 

th
a

n
 o

n
e

 y
e

a
r

5
0

4
5

2
3

L
a

te
r 

th
a

n
 o

n
e

 y
e

a
r 

a
n

d
 n

o
t l

a
te

r 
th

a
n

 fi
ve

 y
e

a
rs

1
,5

1
2

1
,5

6
8

L
a

te
r 

th
a

n
 fi

ve
 y

e
a

rs
0

0

2
,0

1
6

2
,0

9
1

 

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

a
s
 L

e
s
s
o

r 
 O

p
e

ra
ti
n
g

 L
e
a

s
e
s
 

 T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

le
a
s
e

s
 o

u
t 

la
n

d
 a

n
d

 b
u

ild
in

g
s
 f

o
r 

a
 v

a
ri

e
ty

 o
f 

p
u

rp
o

s
e

s
. 

 I
t 

a
ls

o
 l
e

a
s
e

s
 o

u
t 

h
y
d

ro
g

e
n

 b
u

s
e

s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 t
w

o
 l

o
c
a

l 
b

u
s
 o

p
e

ra
to

rs
. 

  
T

h
e

 f
u

tu
re

 m
in

im
u
m

 l
e
a

s
e

 p
a

y
m

e
n
ts

 d
u
e
 

u
n

d
e

r 
n

o
n

 c
a

n
c
e
lla

b
le

 l
e

a
s
e

s
 i
n

 f
u

tu
re

 y
e

a
rs

 a
re

: 

 

3
1

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
4

 

£
'0

0
0

3
1

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
5

 

£
'0

0
0

3
1

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
4

 

£
'0

0
0

3
1

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
5

 

£
'0

0
0

N
o

t l
a

te
r 

th
a

n
 o

n
e

 y
e

a
r

6
,9

3
2

6
,9

3
8

0
8

0

L
a

te
r 

th
a

n
 o

n
e

 y
e

a
r 

a
n

d
 n

o
t l

a
te

r 
th

a
n

 fi
ve

 y
e

a
rs

2
0

,4
0

4
1

9
,0

5
1

0
2

4
1

L
a

te
r 

th
a

n
 fi

ve
 y

e
a

rs
1

4
9

,5
3

8
1

4
2

,5
2

1
0

0

1
7

6
,8

7
4

1
6

8
,5

1
0

0
3

2
1

L
a

n
d

 a
n

d
 B

u
ild

in
g

s
H

yd
ro

g
e

n
 B

u
s

e
s

 
 

 
 

Page 312



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 9
4
 

 2
7

. 
In

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
P

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s
 

 

T
h

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 i
te

m
s
 o

f 
in

c
o
m

e
 a

n
d

 e
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 h

a
v
e

 b
e
e

n
 a

c
c
o

u
n
te

d
 f
o

r 
in

 t
h

e
 C

o
m

p
re

h
e
n
s
iv

e
 I

n
c
o
m

e
 a

n
d

 E
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t:

 

 

 

  T
h

e
re

 a
re

 n
o
 r

e
s
tr

ic
ti
o

n
s
 o

n
 t

h
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il’

s
 a

b
ili

ty
 t

o
 r

e
a

lis
e

 t
h

e
 v

a
lu

e
 i

n
h
e

re
n

t 
in

 i
ts

 i
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
p

ro
p
e

rt
y
 o

r 
o

n
 t

h
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il
’s

 r
ig

h
t 

to
 t

h
e

 r
e

m
it
ta

n
c
e
 o

f 
in

c
o
m

e
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 p

ro
c
e
e

d
s
 o

f 

d
is

p
o

s
a
l.
  

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 n

o
 c

o
n

tr
a

c
tu

a
l 
o

b
lig

a
ti
o

n
s
 t

o
 p

u
rc

h
a

s
e
, 

c
o
n

s
tr

u
c
t 
o

r 
d
e

v
e

lo
p

 i
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
p

ro
p
e

rt
y
 o

r 
re

p
a

ir
s
, 

m
a

in
te

n
a

n
c
e

 o
r 

e
n

h
a

n
c
e

m
e

n
t.

 

 

T
h

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 t
a

b
le

 s
u

m
m

a
ri
s
e
s
 t

h
e
 m

o
v
e
m

e
n

t 
in

 t
h

e
 f
a

ir
 v

a
lu

e
 o

f 
in

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
p

ro
p
e

rt
ie

s
 o

v
e
r 

th
e

 y
e

a
r:

 

 

 

 

 
 

3
1

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
4

 

£
'0

0
0

3
1

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
5

 

£
'0

0
0

R
e

n
ta

l a
n

d
 in

te
re

s
t i

n
co

m
e

 fr
o

m
 in

ve
s

tm
e

n
t p

ro
p

e
rt

y
(7

,3
9

5
)

(7
,4

8
8

)

E
xp

e
n

s
e

s
 a

ri
s

in
g

 fr
o

m
 in

ve
s

tm
e

n
t p

ro
p

e
rt

y
3

,0
0

0
2

,8
3

9

R
e

va
lu

a
tio

n
 (

g
a

in
s

)/
lo

s
s

e
s

(2
,0

8
1

)
(3

,0
6

9
)

N
e

t 
(g

a
in

)/
lo

s
s

(6
,4

7
6

)
(7

,7
1

8
)

2
0

1
3

/1
4

  
  
  
  
  
  
 

£
'0

0
0

2
0

1
4

/1
5

  
  
  
  
  
  
 

£
'0

0
0

B
a

la
n

c
e

 a
t 

s
ta

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 y

e
a

r
8

3
,2

8
8

8
4

,7
7

1

A
d

d
it
io

n
s

:

·
  
  
  
 P

u
rc

h
a

s
e

s
1

2
4

2

·
  
  
  
 C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
0

0

·
  
  
  
 S

u
b

s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
e

xp
e

n
d

it
u

re
0

0

D
is

p
o

s
a

ls
(7

2
2

)
(2

,9
7

2
)

N
e

t 
g

a
in

s
/l
o

s
s

e
s

 f
ro

m
 f
a

ir
 v

a
lu

e
 a

d
ju

s
tm

e
n

ts
2

,0
8

1
3

,0
6

9

T
ra

n
s

fe
rs

:

·
  
  
  
 to

/f
ro

m
 I
n

ve
n

to
ri

e
s

0
0

·
  
  
  
 to

/f
ro

m
 P

ro
p

e
rt

y,
 P

la
n

t 
a

n
d

 E
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t

0
0

O
th

e
r 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
0

0

B
a

la
n

c
e

 a
t 

e
n

d
 o

f 
th

e
 y

e
a

r
8

4
,7

7
1

8
4

,8
7

0

Page 313



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 9
5
 

 2
8

. 
In

ta
n

g
ib

le
 A

s
s

e
ts

 

 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

a
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 f

o
r 

it
s
 c

a
p

it
a

lis
e
d

 s
o

ft
w

a
re

 l
ic

e
n
c
e
s
 a

s
 i

n
ta

n
g

ib
le

 a
s
s
e

ts
. 

 C
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n

 i
s
 a

ls
o
 g

iv
e

n
 t

o
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
a

n
y
 i

n
te

rn
a
lly

 g
e
n

e
ra

te
d

 s
o
ft

w
a

re
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 i
n

c
lu

d
e
d

 a
s
 

in
ta

n
g

ib
le

 a
s
s
e

ts
. 
 A

s
 a

t 
3
1

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
5

 n
o

 m
a

te
ri
a

l 
s
o

ft
w

a
re

 h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
. 

 

S
o

ft
w

a
re

 l
ic

e
n

c
e

s
 a

re
 g

iv
e

n
 a

 f
in

it
e

 u
s
e

fu
l 
lif

e
 b

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
th

e
 p

e
ri
o

d
 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 l
ic

e
n
c
e

 i
s
 e

x
p

e
c
te

d
 t

o
 b

e
 o

f 
u

s
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il.

  
T

h
e

 m
a
jo

ri
ty

 o
f 

lic
e

n
c
e

s
 h

a
v
e

 a
 u

s
e

fu
l 
lif

e
 

o
f 

fi
v
e

 y
e

a
rs

 w
it
h

 a
 s

m
a
ll 

n
u

m
b

e
r 

h
a

v
in

g
 b

e
e

n
 a

s
s
e

s
s
e

d
 a

s
 h

a
v
in

g
 a

 t
e

n
 y

e
a

r 
u
s
e

fu
l 
lif

e
. 

 O
f 

th
e

 l
a
tt

e
r,

 a
 m

a
x
im

u
m

 o
f 
tw

o
 y

e
a

rs
 r

e
m

a
in

s
 o

f 
th

e
 t
e

n
 y

e
a
r 

u
s
e

fu
l 
lif

e
 a

s
s
ig

n
e

d
. 

 

T
h

e
 c

a
rr

y
in

g
 a

m
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
in

ta
n

g
ib

le
 a

s
s
e

ts
 i
s
 a

m
o

rt
is

e
d

 o
n
 a

 s
tr

a
ig

h
t 

lin
e

 b
a

s
is

. 
 O

f 
th

e
 a

m
o

rt
is

a
ti
o

n
 c

h
a

rg
e
d

 t
o

 r
e

v
e

n
u

e
 i

n
 2

0
1

4
/1

5
, 

£
0

.1
0

0
 m

ill
io

n
 w

a
s
 c

h
a

rg
e

d
 t

o
 I

T
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
o
n

 

a
n

d
 t

h
e
n

 a
b

s
o

rb
e

d
 a

s
 a

n
 o

v
e

rh
e

a
d

 a
c
ro

s
s
 a

ll 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 h

e
a

d
in

g
s
 i

n
 t

h
e

 N
e
t 

E
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

 I
t 

is
 n

o
t 

p
o
s
s
ib

le
 t

o
 q

u
a

n
ti
fy

 e
x
a

c
tl
y
 h

o
w

 m
u

c
h

 o
f 

th
e

 a
m

o
rt

is
a

ti
o

n
 i

s
 

a
tt

ri
b
u

ta
b
le

 t
o
 e

a
c
h

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 h

e
a

d
in

g
. 

 T
h

e
 m

o
v
e

m
e
n

t 
o

n
 I

n
ta

n
g

ib
le

 A
s
s
e

t 
b

a
la

n
c
e

s
 d

u
ri
n

g
 t
h

e
 y

e
a

r 
is

 a
s
 f

o
llo

w
s
: 

  

2
0

1
3

/1
4

2
0

1
4

/1
5

 S
o

ft
w

a
re

 

L
ic

e
n

c
e

s
 

£
'0

0
0

 S
o

ft
w

a
re

 

L
ic

e
n

c
e

s
 

£
'0

0
0

B
a

la
n

c
e

 a
t 
s

ta
rt

 o
f 
ye

a
r:

·
  
  
  
 G

ro
s

s
 c

a
rr

yi
n

g
 a

m
o

u
n

ts
1

,3
6

1
1

,3
6

1

·
  
  
  
 A

c
c
u

m
u

la
te

d
 a

m
o

rt
is

a
ti
o

n
(9

7
3

)
(1

,1
8

1
)

N
e

t 
c
a

rr
yi

n
g

 a
m

o
u

n
t 
a

t 
s

ta
rt

 o
f 
ye

a
r

3
8

8
1

8
0

A
d

d
it
io

n
s

0
0

O
th

e
r 

d
is

p
o

s
a

ls
0

0

A
m

o
rt

is
a

ti
o

n
 f
o

r 
th

e
 p

e
ri

o
d

(2
0

8
)

(1
0

0
)

O
th

e
r 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
0

0

N
e

t 
c
a

rr
yi

n
g

 a
m

o
u

n
t 
a

t 
e

n
d

 o
f 
ye

a
r

1
8

0
8

0

C
o

m
p

ri
s

in
g

:

·
  
  
  
 G

ro
s

s
 c

a
rr

yi
n

g
 a

m
o

u
n

ts
1

,3
6

1
5

5
0

·
  
  
  
 A

c
c
u

m
u

la
te

d
 a

m
o

rt
is

a
ti
o

n
(1

,1
8

1
)

(4
7

0
)

1
8

0
8

0
 

 

 
 

Page 314



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 9
6
 

 2
9

. 
 H

e
ri

ta
g

e
 A

s
s

e
ts

 

 i 
R

e
c

o
n

c
il
ia

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 C

a
rr

y
in

g
 V

a
lu

e
 o

f 
H

e
ri

ta
g

e
 A

s
s

e
ts

 H
e

ld
 

 

C
it

y
 

M
o

n
u

m
e

n
ts

 

£
'0

0
0

M
a

ri
ti

m
e

 &
 

S
o

c
ia

l 
H

is
to

ry
 

£
'0

0
0

N
u

m
is

m
a

ti
c

s
 

£
'0

0
0

S
c

ie
n

c
e

, 

T
e

c
h

n
o

lo
g

y
 &

 

In
d

u
s

tr
y
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

£
'0

0
0

A
rt

 C
o

ll
e

c
ti

o
n

 

£
'0

0
0

C
iv

ic
 I
n

s
ig

n
ia

 

£
'0

0
0

T
o

ta
l 
A

s
s

e
ts

 

£
'0

0
0

C
o

s
t 

o
r 

v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n

A
t 
1

 A
p

ri
l 
2

0
1

3
6

0
8

1
,9

8
4

6
1

0
1

4
7

,8
0

7
3

0
0

1
5

0
,7

1
5

A
d

d
it
io

n
s

 
0

0
0

0
1

0
7

0
1

0
7

D
is

p
o

s
a

ls
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

R
e

va
lu

a
ti
o

n
s

0
0

0
0

1
,1

1
1

0
1

,1
1

1

Im
p

a
ir

m
e

n
t 
L

o
s

s
e

s
/ 
(r

e
ve

rs
a

ls
) 

re
c
o

g
n

is
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

R
e

va
lu

a
ti
o

n
 R

e
s

e
rv

e
0

0
0

0
(5

2
)

0
(5

2
)

Im
p

a
ir

m
e

n
t 
L

o
s

s
e

s
/ 
(r

e
ve

rs
a

ls
) 

re
c
o

g
n

is
e

d
 i
n

 

S
u

rp
lu

s
 o

r 
D

e
fi
c
it
 o

n
 t
h

e
 P

ro
vi

s
io

n
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

A
t 

3
1

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
4

6
0

8
1

,9
8

4
6

1
0

1
4

8
,9

7
3

3
0

0
1

5
1

,8
8

1

C
o

s
t 

o
r 

v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n

A
t 
1

 A
p

ri
l 
2

0
1

4
6

0
8

1
,9

8
4

6
1

0
1

4
8

,9
7

3
3

0
0

1
5

1
,8

8
1

A
d

d
it
io

n
s

 
0

0
1

1
0

7
0

1
8

D
is

p
o

s
a

ls
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

R
e

va
lu

a
ti
o

n
s

0
0

0
0

1
9

,4
7

1
0

1
9

,4
7

1

Im
p

a
ir

m
e

n
t 
L

o
s

s
e

s
/ 
(r

e
ve

rs
a

ls
) 

re
c
o

g
n

is
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

R
e

va
lu

a
ti
o

n
 R

e
s

e
rv

e
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

Im
p

a
ir

m
e

n
t 
L

o
s

s
e

s
/ 
(r

e
ve

rs
a

ls
) 

re
c
o

g
n

is
e

d
 i
n

 

S
u

rp
lu

s
 o

r 
D

e
fi
c
it
 o

n
 t
h

e
 P

ro
vi

s
io

n
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

A
t 

3
1

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
5

6
0

8
1

,9
8

4
1

7
1

0
1

6
8

,4
5

1
3

0
0

1
7

1
,3

7
0

 

Page 315



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 9
7
 

 C
it

y
 M

o
n

u
m

e
n

ts
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
C

it
y
 M

o
n

u
m

e
n

ts
 i
s
 r

e
p

o
rt

e
d

 i
n

 t
h
e

 B
a

la
n
c
e

 S
h

e
e
t 

a
t 

in
s
u

ra
n
c
e

 v
a

lu
a

ti
o
n

 w
h

ic
h

 i
s
 b

a
s
e
d

 o
n

 m
a

rk
e

t 
v

a
lu

e
s
. 

  
T

h
e

 m
o

s
t 

re
c
e
n

t 
v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
s
 w

e
re

 p
e

rf
o

rm
e

d
 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 2
0

0
7

 a
n
d

 2
0
1

0
. 

 M
a

ri
ti

m
e

 &
 S

o
c

ia
l 

H
is

to
ry

, 
N

u
m

is
m

a
ti

c
s

, 
S

c
ie

n
c

e
, 
T

e
c

h
n

o
lo

g
y
 &

 I
n

d
u

s
tr

y
 

A
ll 

th
re

e
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o

n
s
 a

re
 r

e
p

o
rt

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 B

a
la

n
c
e

 S
h
e

e
t 

a
t 

v
a

lu
a

ti
o
n

. 
  

T
h

e
 c

u
ra

to
r 

o
f 

e
a

c
h

 c
o

lle
c
ti
o

n
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
s
 t

h
e

 v
a

lu
a
ti

o
n

 b
a

s
e
d

 o
n

 c
u

rr
e
n

t 
v
a

lu
e

s
 w

h
e

re
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
. 

  
D

u
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
ir
 

n
a

tu
re

 t
h

e
re

 i
s
 l

it
tl
e

 m
o

v
e

m
e

n
t 

in
 t

h
e
 m

a
rk

e
t 

fo
r 

th
e
 s

a
le

 o
f 

th
e

s
e

 c
o

lle
c
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 i
t 

is
 o

ft
e
n

 d
if
fi
c
u

lt
 t

o
 v

a
lu

e
 a

n
 i

te
m

. 
  

F
o

r 
it
e
m

s
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e
 M

a
ri

ti
m

e
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o

n
, 

m
o
s
t 

w
e

re
 v

a
lu

e
d
 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 2
0

0
2

 a
n

d
 2

0
1

3
. 

  
T

h
e

 n
u
m

is
m

a
ti
c
s
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
is

ts
 o

f 
a

 M
a

ry
 Q

u
e

e
n

 o
f 

S
c
o

ts
 c

o
in

 d
a

te
d

 1
5

5
5

 w
h

ic
h

 w
a

s
 v

a
lu

e
d

 i
n

 1
9

9
2

. 
  

T
h

e
 S

c
ie

n
c
e

, 
T

e
c
h

n
o

lo
g

y
 &

 I
n

d
u
s
tr

y
 

c
o

lle
c
ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
is

ts
 o

f 
a

 R
a

w
lin

s
 o

f 
L

o
n

d
o

n
 C

a
rr

ia
g

e
 d

a
te

d
 1

8
1

7
 w

h
ic

h
 w

a
s
 v

a
lu

e
d

 i
n

 2
0
0

1
. 

 A
rt

 C
o

ll
e

c
ti

o
n

 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

rt
 c

o
n
s
is

ts
 o

f 
a

p
p

lie
d

 a
rt

 a
n

d
 f

in
e
 a

rt
. 

  
D

u
e
 t

o
 t

h
e

 s
iz

e
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o
n

 a
n

 e
x
te

rn
a

l 
v
a

lu
e

r 
w

a
s
 n

o
t 

u
s
e

d
 t

o
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
 t

h
e

 a
s
s
e

t 
w

o
rt

h
. 

  
F

o
r 

it
e
m

s
 w

it
h

in
 

a
p

p
lie

d
 a

rt
, 

m
o

s
t 

w
e

re
 v

a
lu

e
d

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 2
0

0
2

 a
n

d
 2

0
1

3
 w

h
e

re
 i
te

m
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o

n
 w

e
re

 p
ro

m
p
te

d
 f

o
r 

re
v
a

lu
a

ti
o
n

 w
h

e
n

 t
h

e
y
 w

e
re

 l
o

a
n

e
d

 t
o

 e
x
h

ib
it
io

n
s
 o

r 
if
 a

 s
im

ila
r 

it
e
m

 w
a

s
 s

o
ld

 

a
t 

a
u
c
ti
o
n

. 

 C
iv

ic
 I

n
s

ig
n

ia
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
C

iv
ic

 I
n
s
ig

n
ia

 i
s
 r

e
p
o

rt
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 B

a
la

n
c
e

 S
h
e

e
t 

a
t 

in
s
u

ra
n
c
e

 v
a

lu
a

ti
o
n

 w
h

ic
h

 i
s
 b

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 m

a
rk

e
t 

v
a

lu
e
s
. 

  
T

h
e

 m
o
s
t 

re
c
e
n

t 
v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
s
 w

e
re

 u
n

d
e

rt
a
k
e

n
 i
n
 

2
0

1
3

. 

 A
d

d
it

io
n

s
 o

f 
H

e
ri

ta
g

e
 A

s
s

e
ts

 

T
h

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 i
te

m
s
 w

e
re

 a
d
d

e
d

 d
u

ri
n

g
 t
h

e
 y

e
a

r:
 

 

£
'0

0
0

O
b

s
c
u

re
 O

u
ti
n

g
, 
I,
 2

0
1

4
 b

y 
K

e
vi

n
 H

a
rm

a
n

7

M
il
it
a

ry
 G

e
n

e
ra

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 M
e

d
a

l 
P

e
n

in
s

u
la

r 
W

a
r 

M
e

d
a

l,
 1

8
4

8
1

1

N
e

t 
c
a

rr
yi

n
g

 a
m

o
u

n
t 
a

t 
e

n
d

 o
f 
ye

a
r

1
8

 

T
h

e
re

 w
e

re
 n

o
 d

is
p

o
s
a

ls
 m

a
d
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
y
e

a
r.

 

 
 

Page 316



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 9
8
 

 ii
 

H
e
ri

ta
g

e
 A

s
s

e
ts

: 
F

iv
e

 Y
e

a
r 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

T
ra

n
s

a
c

ti
o

n
s

 

D
u
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 n

a
tu

re
 a

n
d
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
H

e
ri

ta
g

e
 A

s
s
e

ts
 h

e
ld

 i
t 
is

 d
e
e

m
e

d
 i
m

p
ra

c
ti
c
a

l 
to

 d
is

c
lo

s
e

 a
 f

iv
e

 y
e

a
r 

s
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

tr
a

n
s
a

c
ti
o

n
s
 f
o

r 
a
c
c
o
u

n
ti
n

g
 p

e
ri

o
d

s
 b

e
fo

re
 1

 A
p

ri
l 
2

0
1

0
. 

ii
i 

H
e
ri

ta
g

e
 A

s
s

e
ts

: 
F

u
rt

h
e

r 
In

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 o
n

 t
h

e
 M

u
s
e

u
m

’s
 C

o
ll

e
c

ti
o

n
s

 

C
it

y
 M

o
n

u
m

e
n

ts
 

T
h

is
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o
n

 b
o
a

s
ts

 o
v
e

r 
1

0
0

 m
o

n
u

m
e

n
ts

 f
ro

m
 a

ro
u
n

d
 t

h
e
 A

b
e

rd
e

e
n

 C
it
y
 C

e
n

tr
e

 a
re

a
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e

 W
ill

ia
m

 W
a
lla

c
e

 M
o

n
u

m
e

n
t 

b
y
 W

ill
ia

m
 G

ra
n

t 
S

te
v
e

n
s
o

n
 a

n
d

 K
in

g
 E

d
w

a
rd

 V
II
 

b
y
 A

lf
re

d
 D

ru
ry

 d
a
ti
n
g

 b
a
c
k
 t

o
 1

9
1

0
. 

 O
n

ly
 f

iv
e

 m
o

n
u
m

e
n
ts

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 r
e

c
o

g
n

is
e
d

 o
n

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 B

a
la

n
c
e

 S
h
e

e
t 

d
u

e
 t

o
 t

h
e

 d
if
fi
c
u

lt
y
 i
n

 o
b
ta

in
in

g
 a

c
c
u

ra
te

 v
a

lu
a

ti
o
n

s
 w

h
ic

h
 r

e
fl
e

c
t 

th
e

 t
ru

e
 m

o
n

u
m

e
n

ts
’ 
v
a
lu

e
. 

M
a

ri
ti

m
e

 &
 S

o
c

ia
l 

H
is

to
ry

 

T
h

e
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o
n

 i
s
 m

a
in

ta
in

e
d

 t
o
 a

llo
w

 l
o

c
a

ls
 a

n
d

 v
is

it
o

rs
 o

f 
A

b
e

rd
e

e
n

 t
o

 s
e

e
 r

e
a
l 
th

in
g

s
 r

e
la

ti
n

g
 t

o
 t

h
e

 l
iv

e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 p

e
o
p

le
 w

h
o

 b
u

ilt
 a

n
d

 s
a
ile

d
 t

h
e

 s
h
ip

s
, 

fi
s
h

e
d

 t
h
e

 s
e

a
s
 a

n
d

 d
e

fi
n
e

d
 

th
e

 h
a

rb
o
u

r 
fr

o
m

 t
h

e
 m

e
d
ie

v
a
l 

p
e

ri
o

d
 t

o
 t

o
d

a
y
’s

 b
u

s
y
 o

il 
p

o
rt

. 
 A

 r
ic

h
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
“C

a
p

ta
in

’s
 P

a
in

ti
n

g
s
” 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e
 c

lip
p

e
r 

s
h

ip
 e

ra
, 

s
h

ip
 m

o
d

e
ls

 f
ro

m
 1

6
8

9
 t

o
 t

h
e

 p
re

s
e

n
t,

 w
h

a
le

r’
s
 

h
a

rp
o

o
n

s
, 

1
4

th
 c

e
n
tu

ry
 j
u

g
s
 t

ra
d

e
d

 t
o

 A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
 f

ro
m

 H
o
lla

n
d
, 

a
 f

in
e

 l
ig

h
th

o
u

s
e

 l
e
n

s
 a

s
s
e

m
b

ly
, 

th
e

 d
e

c
k
 h

o
u

s
e

 o
f 

a
 s

te
a
m

e
r 

a
n
d

 u
n
d

e
rw

a
te

r 
u

n
m

a
n
n

e
d

 r
e

m
o
te

ly
 c

o
n

tr
o
lle

d
 v

e
h

ic
le

s
 

a
re

 a
ll 

p
re

s
e
n

te
d

 a
lo

n
g

 w
it
h

 h
u
n

d
re

d
s
 o

f 
o

th
e

r 
fa

s
c
in

a
ti
n

g
 o

b
je

c
ts

 f
ro

m
 A

b
e

rd
e

e
n
’s

 l
o

n
g

 a
s
s
o

c
ia

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 s

e
a
. 

N
u

m
is

m
a

ti
c

s
 

T
h

e
 m

a
in

 s
tr

e
n

g
th

 o
f 

th
is

 s
u

p
e
rb

 c
o

lle
c
ti
o

n
 i
s
 i
n

 S
c
o

tt
is

h
 c

o
in

s
 a

n
d

 b
a
n

k
n
o

te
s
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 n

o
 f

e
w

e
r 

th
a

n
 1

6
 g

o
ld

 c
o

in
s
, 

ra
n

g
in

g
 i
n

 d
a

te
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 1

3
th
 t

o
 t

h
e
 2

0
th

 c
e

n
tu

ry
. 

 I
n

 a
d

d
it
io

n
 t

o
 

th
a

t 
g

ro
u
p

 a
re

 t
h
e

 1
4

th
 c

e
n

tu
ry

 c
o

in
 h

o
a

rd
s
 f

o
u

n
d
 i

n
 A

b
e

rd
e
e

n
, 

w
h

ic
h
 a

re
 o

f 
m

a
jo

r 
E

u
ro

p
e

a
n

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

c
e
. 

 C
o

in
s
 f

ro
m

 a
n

c
ie

n
t 

G
re

e
c
e

 a
n

d
 R

o
m

e
 a

re
 a

m
o

n
g
 t

h
e

 C
it
y
’s

 c
o

lle
c
ti
o

n
, 

w
h

ic
h

 a
ls

o
 f

e
a

tu
re

s
 c

o
in

a
g

e
 a

n
d

 b
a

n
k
n

o
te

s
 f

ro
m

 m
o

s
t 

c
o
u

n
tr

ie
s
 o

f 
th

e
 m

o
d

e
rn

 w
o

rl
d

. 
 C

o
m

m
u
n

io
n

 t
o
k
e

n
s
 f

ro
m

 c
h

u
rc

h
e
s
 i
n

 A
b
e

rd
e

e
n

, 
N

o
rt

h
 E

a
s
t 

S
c
o
tl
a

n
d
 a

n
d

 b
e

y
o

n
d

 a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 

tr
a

d
e

 t
o
k
e
n

s
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
e
n

h
a
n

c
e

 t
h

is
 a

s
s
e

m
b
la

g
e

, 
w

h
ile

 a
 f

in
e

 r
a

n
g

e
 o

f 
m

e
d

a
ls

, 
b

o
th

 c
o

m
m

e
m

o
ra

ti
v
e

 a
n

d
 m

ili
ta

ry
, 

a
re

 a
ls

o
 i
n

c
lu

d
e
d

. 
 I

n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 t
h
e

 C
o
u
n

c
il’

s
 c

a
p
it
a

lis
a

ti
o
n

 p
o
lic

y
 o

n
ly

 

o
n

e
 i
te

m
 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o

n
 i
s
 r

e
p

o
rt

e
d

 i
n
 t

h
e

 B
a

la
n

c
e
 S

h
e

e
t.
  

T
h

is
 i
s
 a

 M
a

ry
 Q

u
e

e
n

 o
f 

S
c
o

ts
 c

o
in

 d
a

te
d

 1
5
5

5
 v

a
lu

e
d

 a
t 

£
6
,3

0
0

. 

S
c

ie
n

c
e
, 

te
c
h

n
o

lo
g

y
 a

n
d

 i
n

d
u

s
tr

y
 

T
h

is
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o
n

 r
e
c
o

rd
s
 t

h
e
 w

o
rk

in
g
 l

iv
e

s
 o

f 
th

e
 p

e
o

p
le

 o
f 

A
b
e

rd
e

e
n
 a

n
d

 h
o

w
 t

e
c
h

n
o

lo
g

y
 h

a
s
 c

h
a

n
g

e
d

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
, 

w
o

rk
 a

n
d
 l

e
is

u
re

. 
 T

h
is

 m
o
s
t 

im
p
o

rt
a

n
t 

lo
c
a

l 
h
is

to
ry

 c
o

lle
c
ti
o
n

 

in
c
lu

d
e
s
 i
te

m
s
 f

ro
m

 A
b
e

rd
e
e

n
’s

 g
re

a
t 

in
d

u
s
tr

ie
s
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 g

ra
n

it
e

 a
n

d
 l
o

c
a

l 
e

n
g

in
e

e
ri
n

g
. 

 T
o

o
ls

, 
m

a
c
h
in

e
s
 a

n
d

 p
h

o
to

g
ra

p
h

s
 g

iv
e

 a
n

 i
n

s
ig

h
t 

in
to

 t
h
e

 w
o

rk
 o

f 
lo

c
a

l 
c
ra

ft
s
m

e
n

 s
u
c
h

 a
s
 

th
e

 c
o

o
p

e
r,

 j
o

in
e

r 
a

n
d
 s

h
o

e
m

a
k
e

r.
  

T
h

e
 i

n
tr

o
d

u
c
ti
o
n

 o
f 

g
a

s
 a

n
d
 n

e
w

 t
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 s
y
s
te

m
s
 c

h
a

n
g

e
d

 t
h

e
 C

it
y
 a

n
d

 a
re

 a
ls

o
 r

e
p

re
s
e

n
te

d
 i

n
 t

h
e

 c
o
lle

c
ti
o
n

, 
a

s
 i

s
 t

h
e
 g

ra
d

u
a
l 

in
c
re

a
s
e

 i
n
 

te
c
h
n

o
lo

g
y
 i
n

 t
h

e
 h

o
m

e
 a

n
d

 o
ff
ic

e
. 

 T
h

is
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o

n
 s

e
e
k
s
 t

o
 r

e
c
o

rd
 A

b
e

rd
e

e
n
’s

 c
o
n

ti
n
u

e
d
 g

ro
w

th
 a

n
d

 d
e

v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t.

  
In

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 c

a
p

it
a
lis

a
ti
o

n
 p

o
lic

y
 o

n
ly

 o
n

e
 i
te

m
 f

ro
m

 

th
e

 c
o

lle
c
ti
o

n
 i
s
 r

e
p

o
rt

e
d

 i
n

 t
h
e
 B

a
la

n
c
e

 S
h

e
e

t.
  

T
h

is
 i
s
 a

 R
a

w
lin

s
 o

f 
L

o
n

d
o

n
 C

a
rr

ia
g

e
 d

a
te

d
 1

8
1

7
 v

a
lu

e
d

 a
t 

£
1

0
,0

0
0

. 

 
 

Page 317



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 9
9
 

 F
in

e
 A

rt
 C

o
ll

e
c

ti
o

n
 

T
h

e
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o

n
 c

o
n
s
is

ts
 o

f 
o

v
e

r 
1

4
,0

0
0

 i
te

m
s
 i

n
c
lu

d
in

g
 p

a
in

ti
n

g
s
, 

s
c
u

lp
tu

re
s
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

m
e
d

ia
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 o

f 
lo

c
a

l,
 n

a
ti
o

n
a
l 

a
n

d
 i
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a
l 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
c
e
. 

 T
h

e
 m

a
jo

r 
s
tr

e
n

g
th

s
 o

f 
th

e
 

c
o

lle
c
ti
o

n
s
 r

a
n

g
e
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 p

e
ri
o

d
 c

.1
8
5

0
 t

o
 p

re
s
e

n
t 

d
a

y
, 

w
it
h
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 r

ic
h
 h

o
ld

in
g
s
 o

f 
th

e
 1

9
th
 a

n
d
 2

0
th
 c

e
n

tu
ry

 S
c
o

tt
is

h
 a

rt
, 

e
a
rl

y
 2

0
th

 c
e

n
tu

ry
 E

n
g
lis

h
 a

rt
 a

n
d

 a
 g

ro
w

in
g
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 

o
f 

c
h

a
lle

n
g
in

g
 i

n
te

rn
a
ti
o

n
a

l 
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 2

1
s
t  c

e
n
tu

ry
. 

 A
rt

is
ts

’ 
p
o

rt
ra

it
s
 a

n
d

 s
e
lf
-p

o
rt

ra
it
s
 f

o
rm

 o
n

e
 i

m
p
o

rt
a

n
t 

c
o

lle
c
ti
o

n
 a

re
a

 a
s
 d

o
e
s
 t

h
e

 u
n

ri
v
a

lle
d

 h
o

ld
in

g
 o

f 
w

o
rk

 b
y
 J

a
m

e
s
 M

c
B

e
y
. 

  

T
h

e
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o

n
 a

ls
o

 h
a

s
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n

t 
it
e
m

s
 i
n
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 
b

o
th

 v
a

lu
e

d
 a

n
d

 n
o

te
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 a

n
 e

x
c
e

lle
n

t 
o

il 
c
a

n
v
a

s
 b

y
 F

ra
n

c
is

 B
a
c
o
n

 “
P

o
p
e

 I
 –

 S
tu

d
y
 a

ft
e

r 
P

o
p

e
 I

n
n

o
c
e
n

t 
X

 b
y
 

V
e

la
s
q

u
e

z
” 

w
h

ic
h

 h
a

s
 b

e
e
n

 v
a
lu

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 c
u

ra
to

r 
a

t 
£

3
2
 m

ill
io

n
. 

A
p

p
li

e
d

 a
n

d
 D

e
c
o

ra
ti

v
e

 A
rt

 

T
h

e
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o

n
 c

o
m

p
ri
s
e
s
 o

v
e

r 
1

5
,0

0
0

 i
te

m
s
, 

c
o

v
e

ri
n
g

 a
ll 

a
s
p
e

c
ts

 o
f 

a
p

p
lie

d
 a

n
d

 d
e

c
o

ra
ti
v
e

 a
rt

, 
d
e

s
ig

n
 a

n
d

 c
ra

ft
 a

n
d

 c
o

s
tu

m
e

 a
n

d
 t

e
x
ti
le

s
. 

 T
h

e
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o
n

 i
s
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
rl
y
 s

tr
o
n

g
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

a
re

a
 o

f 
c
e
ra

m
ic

s
, 

c
o

s
tu

m
e

, 
g
la

s
s
, 

je
w

e
lle

ry
, 

m
e

ta
lw

o
rk

 a
n

d
 t

e
x
ti
le

s
, 

w
it
h

 p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r 
e

m
p

h
a
s
is

 o
n

 S
c
o

tt
is

h
 w

o
rk

. 
 A

n
 a

c
ti
v
e

 p
o

lic
y
 o

f 
c
o
lle

c
ti
n

g
 c

o
n

te
m

p
o

ra
ry

 B
ri

ti
s
h

 C
ra

ft
 h

a
s
 r

e
s
u

lt
e

d
 

in
 o

n
e

 o
f 

th
e

 m
o
s
t 

im
p

o
rt

a
n

t 
c
o

lle
c
ti
o

n
s
 o

f 
th

is
 t

y
p

e
 i

n
 S

c
o

tl
a

n
d

. 
 T

h
e

re
 i

s
 a

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

g
ro

u
p

 o
f 

e
n
a

m
e
ls

 b
y
 t

h
e

 A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
 a

rt
is

t 
J
a

m
e
s
 C

ro
m

a
r 

W
a
tt

 (
1

8
6

2
-1

9
4

0
).

  
T

h
e

 f
a

s
h
io

n
 

d
e

s
ig

n
e

r 
B

ill
 G

ib
b

 (
1

9
4

3
-1

9
8
8

),
 w

h
o

 w
a

s
 b

o
rn

 i
n

 A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
s
h
ir

e
, 

is
 r

e
p

re
s
e

n
te

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 l
a

rg
e
s
t 

c
o
lle

c
ti
o
n

 o
f 

h
is

 o
u

tf
it
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 U

K
 a

lo
n

g
 w

it
h

 a
n

 a
rc

h
iv

e
 o

f 
o
v
e

r 
2

,0
0

0
 f

a
s
h

io
n

 s
k
e

tc
h

e
s
, 

w
o

rk
in

g
 d

ra
w

in
g
s
 a

n
d

 n
o

te
s
. 

 I
n

 a
d

d
it
io

n
, 

th
e

 c
o

lle
c
ti
o

n
 b

o
a
s
ts

 a
 L

a
c
q
u

e
r 

B
o

x
 v

a
lu

e
d

 a
t 

£
2
5
0

,0
0

0
. 

C
iv

ic
 I

n
s

ig
n

ia
 

T
h

is
 s

m
a

ll 
c
o

lle
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

ro
u

n
d

 1
0
 i

te
m

s
 c

o
n

s
is

ts
 o

f 
in

s
ig

n
ia

 r
e

la
ti
n

g
 t

o
 c

iv
ic

 d
u
ti
e
s
 i
n

 A
b
e

rd
e

e
n

 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 i

te
m

s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 b

a
d

g
e
s
 a

n
d

 c
h

a
in

s
 o

f 
o

ff
ic

e
 o

f 
th

e
 L

o
rd

 a
n

d
 L

a
d

y
 P

ro
v
o

s
t,
 

th
e

 T
re

a
s
u

re
r 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 D
e

a
n

 o
f 
G

u
ild

. 
 M

o
s
t 

it
e

m
s
 b

o
a

s
t 

th
e

 A
b

e
rd

e
e
n

 C
it
y
 C

o
a

t 
o

f 
A

rm
s
 a

n
d

 d
a

te
 b

a
c
k
 a

s
 e

a
rl

y
 a

s
 t

h
e

 1
6

th
 c

e
n
tu

ry
. 

A
rc

h
a

e
o

lo
g

y
 

T
h

e
s
e

 c
o

lle
c
ti
o

n
s
 r

e
fl
e
c
t 

th
e

 e
x
tr

a
o

rd
in

a
ri

ly
 r

ic
h

 a
rc

h
a

e
o
lo

g
ic

a
l 
h
e

ri
ta

g
e

 o
f 

A
b
e

rd
e

e
n

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 N
o
rt

h
 E

a
s
t 

o
f 

S
c
o

tl
a

n
d

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 i
n

te
rn

a
ti
o
n

a
lly

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
e
x
c
a

v
a

ti
o

n
s
 w

h
ic

h
 h

a
v
e

 t
a

k
e
n
 

p
la

c
e

 s
in

c
e

 t
h

e
 1

9
7

0
s
. 

  
T

h
e

 g
re

a
t 

s
tr

e
n
g

th
 l

ie
s
 i

n
 t

h
e

 s
u
b

s
ta

n
ti
a

l 
b

o
d

y
 o

f 
lo

c
a

l 
m

e
d
ie

v
a

l 
m

a
te

ri
a

l,
 w

h
ic

h
, 

o
w

in
g

 t
o

 s
p

e
c
ia

l 
s
ta

ff
 e

x
p

e
rt

is
e

 i
n

 t
h

is
 f

ie
ld

, 
is

 a
n

 i
m

p
o

rt
a
n

t 
re

s
o

u
rc

e
 f

o
r 

re
s
e

a
rc

h
 a

n
d
 i
n
te

rp
re

ta
ti
o

n
. 

 T
h

e
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o

n
 –

 w
h

ic
h
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e
s
 t

o
 g

ro
w

 a
s
 n

e
w

 d
is

c
o

v
e

ri
e

s
 a

re
 m

a
d

e
 –

 a
ls

o
 i
n

c
lu

d
e
s
 m

a
n
y
 o

rg
a

n
ic

 o
b

je
c
ts

, 
s
u

c
h

 a
s
 l
e

a
th

e
r 

s
h

o
e
s
, 

te
x
ti
le

 f
ra

g
m

e
n

ts
, 

ro
p

e
 a

n
d

 w
o

o
d

e
n

 a
rt

e
fa

c
ts

, 
w

h
ic

h
 s

u
rv

iv
e

d
 h

u
n
d

re
d
s
 o

f 
y
e

a
rs

 o
f 

b
u

ri
a

l 
o

w
in

g
 t

o
 t

h
e

 r
a

re
 w

a
te

rl
o

g
g

e
d

 s
o

il 
c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s
 o

f 
A

b
e

rd
e

e
n

. 
 P

re
h

is
to

ri
c
 o

b
je

c
ts

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 l
o

c
a
lit

y
, 

a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 

o
b

je
c
ts

 f
ro

m
 a

n
c
ie

n
t 

G
re

e
c
e

 a
n

d
 E

g
y
p

t,
 a

re
 a

ls
o

 p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o

n
. 

 D
u
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 n

a
tu

re
 o

f 
th

e
 i
te

m
s
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
is

 c
o

lle
c
ti
o

n
, 

it
 i
s
 t

h
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il’

s
 o

p
in

io
n

 t
h

a
t 

b
e
c
a

u
s
e

 o
f 

th
e

ir
 r

a
ri
ty

, 
it
 i
s
 

n
o

t 
p

o
s
s
ib

le
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

 r
e
lia

b
le

 e
s
ti
m

a
te

 o
f 

th
e

 c
o

lle
c
ti
o

n
’s

 v
a

lu
e

. 

 
 

Page 318



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 1
0

0
 

 L
ib

ra
ry

 &
 I

n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

A
b

e
rd

e
e
n

 C
it
y
 L

ib
ra

ri
e

s
 h

o
ld

 a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
re

fe
re

n
c
e

 c
o

lle
c
ti
o

n
s
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 d

e
e

m
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 h

e
ld

 a
n
d

 m
a

in
ta

in
e

d
 p

ri
n
c
ip

a
lly

 f
o

r 
th

e
ir

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 t

o
 k

n
o

w
le

d
g

e
 a

n
d

 c
u
lt
u

re
. 

 T
h

e
 

c
o

lle
c
ti
o

n
 c

o
n

s
is

ts
 o

f 
H

is
to

ri
c
 b

o
o

k
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o
n

s
 o

f 
L

o
c
a

l 
a

n
d

 N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
c
e

 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
: 

·
 

C
o
s
m

o
 M

it
c
h

e
ll 

B
e

q
u
e

s
t 

–
 a

 c
o

lle
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
b

o
o
k
s
 o

n
 t
h

e
 a

rt
 a

n
d

 e
x
e

c
u

ti
o

n
 o

f 
d
a

n
c
e

 s
p

a
n
n

in
g
 t

h
e

 l
a

te
 1

9
th

 a
n

d
 e

a
rl

y
 2

0
th

 c
e
n

tu
ri

e
s
; 

·
 

A
b

e
rd

e
e
n

 i
n
 W

W
2
 –

 a
 c

o
m

p
re

h
e

n
s
iv

e
 p

h
o
to

g
ra

p
h

ic
 r

e
c
o

rd
 o

f 
a

ir
-r

a
id

 d
a

m
a
g

e
 s

u
ff
e

re
d

 b
y
 A

b
e

rd
e

e
n

 d
u

ri
n

g
 W

o
rl
d

 W
a
r 

T
w

o
; 

a
n

d
  

·
 

J
a

m
e

s
 W

a
lk

e
r 

C
o

lle
c
ti
o
n

 –
 a

 c
o

lle
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
b

o
o
k
s
 o

n
 t
h

e
 t
h

e
o

ry
 o

f 
m

u
s
ic

 a
n

d
 m

u
s
ic

 s
c
o

re
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 s

o
m

e
 r

a
re

 e
x
a

m
p

le
s
 o

f 
e

a
rl

y
 S

c
o

tt
is

h
 m

u
s
ic

. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 L

ib
ra

ry
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 a

ls
o

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 h

is
to

ri
c
 d

ir
e
c
to

ri
e

s
; 

th
e

 h
is

to
ri

c
 l

o
c
a

l 
n
e

w
s
p

a
p

e
r 

a
rc

h
iv

e
 a

n
d

 a
 p

h
o

to
g

ra
p

h
ic

 a
rc

h
iv

e
 w

h
ic

h
 i

s
 a

n
 e

x
te

n
s
iv

e
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
h

is
to

ri
c
a
l 

p
h

o
to

g
ra

p
h
s
 c

o
v
e

ri
n
g

 b
u
ild

in
g
s
, 

s
tr

e
e

ts
 a

n
d

 h
a

rb
o

u
r 

s
c
e

n
e
s
 i
n

 t
h
e

 C
it
y
. 

 D
u
e
 t

o
 t
h

e
 i
m

m
a

te
ri

a
l 
v
a

lu
e

 o
f 
th

e
s
e

 i
te

m
s
, 
th

is
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o

n
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 

b
e

e
n

 d
is

c
lo

s
e
d

 o
n

 t
h

e
 B

a
la

n
c
e

 S
h
e

e
t.

 

P
re

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 M
a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

E
a

c
h

 o
f 

th
e

 c
o

lle
c
ti
o

n
s
, 

w
it
h

 t
h

e
 e

x
c
e

p
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 L

ib
ra

ry
 &

 I
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 a
n

d
 C

iv
ic

 I
n
s
ig

n
ia

 i
s
 m

a
n

a
g
e

d
 b

y
 a

 c
u

ra
to

r 
o

f 
A

b
e

rd
e
e

n
 A

rt
 G

a
lle

ry
 a

n
d

 M
u

s
e

u
m

s
 i
n

 a
c
c
o

rd
a
n

c
e

 w
it
h
 

p
o

lic
ie

s
 t

h
a

t 
a

re
 a

p
p

ro
v
e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 E
d

u
c
a

ti
o

n
, 

C
u
lt
u

re
 a

n
d

 S
p
o

rt
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u
n

c
il.

  
F

u
rt

h
e

r 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 o

n
 t

h
e

 m
a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
H

e
ri

ta
g

e
 A

s
s
e

ts
 i
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 “

A
c
q

u
is

it
io

n
 

a
n

d
 D

is
p

o
s
a

l 
P

o
lic

y
” 

w
h

ic
h

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n

 p
ro

d
u

c
e

d
 i
n

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
th

e
 A

rt
s
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

in
 E

n
g
la

n
d
. 

 A
c
q
u

is
it
io

n
s
 a

re
 s

m
a
ll 

a
n

d
 p

ri
m

a
ri

ly
 m

a
d
e

 b
y
 d

o
n

a
ti
o

n
. 

 H
o
w

e
v
e

r,
 o

n
 

ra
re

 o
c
c
a

s
io

n
s
 w

h
e

n
 a

 p
a

rt
ic

u
la

rl
y
 i

m
p

o
rt

a
n

t 
a
s
s
e

t 
is

 a
v
a

ila
b
le

 f
o

r 
p

u
rc

h
a

s
e

, 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

w
ill

 u
n

d
e

rt
a
k
e

 t
h

e
 p

u
rc

h
a

s
e

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

it
 m

e
e

ts
 t

h
e

 o
b

je
c
ti
v
e

s
 o

f 
th

e
 M

u
s
e

u
m

 a
n

d
 t

h
e
 

C
o
u

n
c
il 

in
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 
it
s
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
H

e
ri

ta
g

e
 A

s
s
e

ts
. 

 T
h

e
 p

o
lic

y
 a

ls
o

 s
e

ts
 o

u
t 

th
a

t 
d

is
p

o
s
a

ls
 o

f 
a

s
s
e

ts
 i
n

 t
h
e

 c
o

lle
c
ti
o
n

s
 a

re
 t

h
e

 r
e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

 o
f 

th
e

 g
o

v
e

rn
in

g
 b

o
d

y
 o

f 
th

e
 m

u
s
e

u
m

 

a
c
ti
n

g
 o

n
 t

h
e

 a
d

v
ic

e
 o

f 
p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a
l 

c
u

ra
to

ri
a
l 

s
ta

ff
 a

n
d

 w
ill

 o
n

ly
 b

e
 d

is
p

o
s
e

d
 o

f 
a
ft

e
r 

c
o
n

s
id

e
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 p

u
b

lic
 i

n
te

re
s
t 

a
n

d
 
im

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

th
e

 m
u
s
e

u
m

’s
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o

n
s
. 

 A
s
s
e

ts
 a

re
 

c
o

lla
te

d
, 

p
re

s
e

rv
e

d
 a

n
d

 m
a
n

a
g

e
d

 i
n

 a
c
c
o

rd
a
n

c
e

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 a

fo
re

m
e
n

ti
o
n

e
d

 p
o

lic
y
. 

 T
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

 c
o
m

p
u
te

ri
s
e

d
 r

e
c
o

rd
 o

f 
a

ll 
a

s
s
e
ts

 h
e
ld

 w
it
h

in
 e

a
c
h

 c
o

lle
c
ti
o
n

 w
h

ic
h

 c
o
n

ta
in

s
 a

 b
ri
e

f 

d
e

s
c
ri

p
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

s
s
e

t,
 t

h
e

 a
rt

is
t/
a

u
th

o
r,

 t
y
p

e
 o

f 
a
s
s
e

t 
a

n
d

 v
a

lu
e

. 
 E

a
c
h

 a
s
s
e
t 

a
ls

o
 h

a
s
 a

 u
n

iq
u

e
 i
d
e

n
ti
fi
e

r 
fo

r 
re

fe
re

n
c
e

 p
u

rp
o

s
e

s
. 

Page 319



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 1
0

1
 

 3
0

. 
P

ro
p

e
rt

y
, 

P
la

n
t 

a
n

d
 E

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t 

 
M

o
v
e

m
e

n
ts

 i
n

 2
0

1
3
/1

4
: 

 

Council 

Dwellings

Other Land and 

Buildings

Vehicles, Plant 

& Equipment

Infrastructure 

Assets

Community 

Assets

Surplus Assets

Assets Under 

Construction

Total Property, 

Plant & 

Equipment

PPP Assets 

included in 

Propert, Plant 

& Equipment

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

C
o

s
t 

o
r
 V

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

A
t 

1
 A

p
r
il
 2

0
1

3
8

0
8

,8
7

0
8

5
9

,6
9

9
6

8
,4

9
2

1
9

1
,1

1
0

2
1

,3
5

9
3

9
,3

1
6

1
6

,1
6

1
2

,0
0

5
,0

0
7

1
5

6
,0

7
4

A
d

d
it
io

n
s

3
5

,9
4

1
9

,6
7

6
7

,6
0

6
7

,8
9

5
1

,0
1

0
1

8
1

1
5

,2
1

5
7

7
,5

2
4

0

D
o

n
a

ti
o

n
s

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

R
e

v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 i
n

c
re

a
s

e
s

/(
d

e
c
re

a
s

e
s

) 
re

c
o

g
n

is
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

R
e

v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 R

e
s

e
rv

e
5

0
9

8
,5

3
5

0
0

0
(1

,5
9

5
)

0
7

,4
4

9
0

R
e

v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 I
n

c
re

a
s

e
s

/(
d

e
c
re

a
s

e
s

) 
re

c
o

g
n

is
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

S
u

rp
lu

s
/D

e
fi
c
it
 o

n
 t
h

e
 P

ro
v
is

io
n

 o
f 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
(2

3
,5

8
7

)
(1

,7
3

9
)

0
0

0
(1

,0
9

0
)

0
(2

6
,4

1
6

)
0

D
e

re
c
o

g
n

it
io

n
 –

 D
is

p
o

s
a

ls
(4

,3
4

0
)

0
(1

,9
3

1
)

0
0

(6
0

0
)

0
(6

,8
7

1
)

0

D
e

re
c
o

g
n

it
io

n
 –

 O
th

e
r

0
(2

3
1

)
0

0
0

0
0

(2
3

1
)

0

R
e

c
la

s
s

if
ic

a
ti
o

n
s

 a
n

d
 T

ra
n

s
fe

rs
(1

,3
5

4
)

1
,5

2
3

0
0

0
0

(1
,5

2
3

)
(1

,3
5

4
)

0

A
s

s
e

ts
 r

e
c
la

s
s

if
ie

d
 (

to
)/

fr
o

m
 H

e
ld

 f
o

r 
S

a
le

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

O
th

e
r 

m
o

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 i
n

 C
o

s
t 
o

r 
V

a
lu

a
ti
o

n
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

A
t 

3
1

 M
a

r
c

h
 2

0
1

4
8

1
6

,0
3

9
8

7
7

,4
6

3
7

4
,1

6
7

1
9

9
,0

0
5

2
2

,3
6

9
3

6
,2

1
2

2
9

,8
5

3
2

,0
5

5
,1

0
8

1
5

6
,0

7
4

A
c

c
u

m
u

la
te

d
 D

e
p

r
e

c
ia

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 I
m

p
a

ir
m

e
n

t

A
t 

1
 A

p
r
il
 2

0
1

3
(7

7
,6

4
4

)
(2

1
,9

2
6

)
(4

0
,4

6
6

)
(6

6
,3

0
0

)
0

(2
,2

4
9

)
0

(2
0

8
,5

8
5

)
(1

1
,4

8
0

)

D
e

p
re

c
ia

ti
o

n
 c

h
a

rg
e

(2
9

,0
7

1
)

(2
3

,9
4

3
)

(9
,4

3
8

)
(6

,3
4

4
)

0
(5

3
9

)
0

(6
9

,3
3

5
)

(4
,3

1
8

)

D
e

p
re

c
ia

ti
o

n
 w

ri
tt
e

n
 o

u
t 
to

 t
h

e
 R

e
v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 R

e
s

e
rv

e
1

1
2

8
,6

2
6

0
0

0
0

0
8

,7
3

8
0

D
e

p
re

c
ia

ti
o

n
 w

ri
tt
e

n
 o

u
t 
to

 t
h

e
 S

u
rp

lu
s

 /
 D

e
fi
c
it
 o

n
 t
h

e
 

P
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
0

1
,6

5
4

0
0

0
0

0
1

,6
5

4
0

Im
p

a
ir

m
e

n
t 
lo

s
s

e
s

/(
re

v
e

rs
a

ls
)r

e
c
o

g
n

is
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

R
e

v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 R

e
s

e
rv

e
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

Im
p

a
ir

m
e

n
t 
lo

s
s

e
s

/(
re

v
e

rs
a

ls
) 

re
c
o

g
n

is
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

S
u

rp
lu

s
/D

e
fi
c
it
 o

n
 t
h

e
 P

ro
v
is

io
n

 o
f 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
0

0
0

0
0

1
5

9
0

1
5

9
0

D
e

re
c
o

g
n

it
io

n
 –

 D
is

p
o

s
a

ls
5

4
8

0
1

,7
3

4
0

0
6

0
2

,2
8

8
0

D
e

re
c
o

g
n

it
io

n
 –

 O
th

e
r

0
8

0
0

0
0

0
0

8
0

0

R
e

c
la

s
s

if
ic

a
ti
o

n
s

 a
n

d
 T

ra
n

s
fe

rs
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

E
li
m

in
a

te
d

 o
n

 r
e

c
la

s
s

if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 t
o

 A
s

s
e

ts
 H

e
ld

 f
o

r 
S

a
le

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

O
th

e
r 

m
o

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 i
n

 D
e

p
re

c
ia

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 I
m

p
a

ir
m

e
n

t
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

A
t 

3
1

 M
a

r
c

h
 2

0
1

4
(1

0
6

,0
5

5
)

(3
5

,5
0

9
)

(4
8

,1
7

0
)

(7
2

,6
4

4
)

0
(2

,6
2

3
)

0
(2

6
5

,0
0

1
)

(1
5

,7
9

8
)

N
e

t 
B

o
o

k
 V

a
lu

e

A
t 

3
1

 M
a

r
c

h
 2

0
1

4
7

0
9

,9
8

4
8

4
1

,9
5

4
2

5
,9

9
7

1
2

6
,3

6
1

2
2

,3
6

9
3

3
,5

8
9

2
9

,8
5

3
1

,7
9

0
,1

0
7

1
4

0
,2

7
6

A
t 

3
1

 M
a

r
c

h
 2

0
1

3
7

3
1

,2
2

6
8

3
7

,7
7

3
2

8
,0

2
6

1
2

4
,8

1
0

2
1

,3
5

9
3

7
,0

6
7

1
6

,1
6

1
1

,7
9

6
,4

2
2

1
4

4
,5

9
4

 

Page 320



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 1
0

2
 

 P
ro

p
e

rt
y
, 

P
la

n
t 

a
n

d
 E

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t 

 
M

o
v
e

m
e

n
ts

 i
n

 2
0

1
4
/1

5
: 

 

Council 

Dwellings

Other Land and 

Buildings

Vehicles, Plant 

& Equipment

Infrastructure 

Assets

Community 

Assets

Surplus Assets

Assets Under 

Construction

Total Property, 

Plant & 

Equipment

PPP Assets 

included in 

Propert, Plant 

& Equipment

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

C
o

s
t 

o
r
 V

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

A
t 

1
 A

p
r
il
 2

0
1

4
8

1
6

,0
3

9
8

7
7

,4
6

3
7

4
,1

6
7

1
9

9
,0

0
5

2
2

,3
6

9
3

6
,2

1
2

2
9

,8
5

3
2

,0
5

5
,1

0
8

1
5

6
,0

7
4

A
d

d
it
io

n
s

3
6

,7
5

5
8

,1
3

7
1

0
,5

4
6

1
1

,7
3

8
9

3
6

2
4

6
2

8
,6

2
1

9
6

,9
7

9
1

D
o

n
a

ti
o

n
s

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

R
e

v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 i
n

c
re

a
s

e
s

/(
d

e
c
re

a
s

e
s

) 
re

c
o

g
n

is
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

R
e

v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 R

e
s

e
rv

e
1

,0
6

4
2

5
,8

7
8

0
0

0
5

,7
2

1
0

3
2

,6
6

3
3

3
,5

1
3

R
e

v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 I
n

c
re

a
s

e
s

/(
d

e
c
re

a
s

e
s

) 
re

c
o

g
n

is
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

S
u

rp
lu

s
/D

e
fi
c
it
 o

n
 t
h

e
 P

ro
v
is

io
n

 o
f 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
(2

3
,9

7
8

)
(5

,1
0

7
)

0
0

0
(7

,8
5

2
)

0
(3

6
,9

3
7

)
(2

,6
4

3
)

D
e

re
c
o

g
n

it
io

n
 –

 D
is

p
o

s
a

ls
(5

,4
7

4
)

0
(1

,1
6

1
)

0
0

(1
0

,8
3

6
)

0
(1

7
,4

7
1

)
0

D
e

re
c
o

g
n

it
io

n
 –

 O
th

e
r

0
(1

,0
2

3
)

(1
8

,4
9

9
)

0
0

0
(4

3
5

)
(1

9
,9

5
7

)
0

R
e

c
la

s
s

if
ic

a
ti
o

n
s

 a
n

d
 T

ra
n

s
fe

rs
8

2
5

3
,5

2
6

0
0

0
(2

,7
3

0
)

(3
,5

2
5

)
(1

,9
0

4
)

0

A
s

s
e

ts
 r

e
c
la

s
s

if
ie

d
 (

to
)/

fr
o

m
 H

e
ld

 f
o

r 
S

a
le

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

O
th

e
r 

m
o

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 i
n

 C
o

s
t 
o

r 
V

a
lu

a
ti
o

n
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

A
t 

3
1

 M
a

r
c

h
 2

0
1

5
8

2
5

,2
3

1
9

0
8

,8
7

4
6

5
,0

5
3

2
1

0
,7

4
3

2
3

,3
0

5
2

0
,7

6
1

5
4

,5
1

4
2

,1
0

8
,4

8
1

1
8

6
,9

4
5

A
c

c
u

m
u

la
te

d
 D

e
p

r
e

c
ia

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 I
m

p
a

ir
m

e
n

t

A
t 

1
 A

p
r
il
 2

0
1

4
(1

0
6

,0
5

5
)

(3
5

,5
0

9
)

(4
8

,1
7

0
)

(7
2

,6
4

4
)

0
(2

,6
2

3
)

0
(2

6
5

,0
0

1
)

(1
5

,7
9

8
)

D
e

p
re

c
ia

ti
o

n
 c

h
a

rg
e

(3
0

,5
6

9
)

(2
4

,2
8

1
)

(6
,7

1
2

)
(6

,7
2

0
)

0
(5

0
6

)
0

(6
8

,7
8

8
)

(4
,3

1
8

)

D
e

p
re

c
ia

ti
o

n
 w

ri
tt
e

n
 o

u
t 
to

 t
h

e
 R

e
v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 R

e
s

e
rv

e
1

3
0

1
6

,6
3

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
6

,7
6

0
1

1
,1

5
0

D
e

p
re

c
ia

ti
o

n
 w

ri
tt
e

n
 o

u
t 
to

 t
h

e
 S

u
rp

lu
s

 /
 D

e
fi
c
it
 o

n
 t
h

e
 

P
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
0

1
,2

7
7

0
0

0
2

,9
3

3
0

4
,2

1
0

9
0

7

Im
p

a
ir

m
e

n
t 
lo

s
s

e
s

/(
re

v
e

rs
a

ls
)r

e
c
o

g
n

is
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

R
e

v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 R

e
s

e
rv

e
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

Im
p

a
ir

m
e

n
t 
lo

s
s

e
s

/(
re

v
e

rs
a

ls
) 

re
c
o

g
n

is
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

S
u

rp
lu

s
/D

e
fi
c
it
 o

n
 t
h

e
 P

ro
v
is

io
n

 o
f 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

D
e

re
c
o

g
n

it
io

n
 –

 D
is

p
o

s
a

ls
9

1
8

0
1

,1
1

9
0

0
5

0
2

,0
4

2
0

D
e

re
c
o

g
n

it
io

n
 –

 O
th

e
r

0
1

1
0

1
8

,4
9

9
0

0
0

0
1

8
,6

0
9

0

R
e

c
la

s
s

if
ic

a
ti
o

n
s

 a
n

d
 T

ra
n

s
fe

rs
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

E
li
m

in
a

te
d

 o
n

 r
e

c
la

s
s

if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 t
o

 A
s

s
e

ts
 H

e
ld

 f
o

r 
S

a
le

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

O
th

e
r 

m
o

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 i
n

 D
e

p
re

c
ia

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 I
m

p
a

ir
m

e
n

t
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

A
t 

3
1

 M
a

r
c

h
 2

0
1

5
(1

3
5

,5
7

6
)

(4
1

,7
7

3
)

(3
5

,2
6

4
)

(7
9

,3
6

4
)

0
(1

9
1

)
0

(2
9

2
,1

6
8

)
(8

,0
5

9
)

N
e

t 
B

o
o

k
 V

a
lu

e

A
t 

3
1

 M
a

r
c

h
 2

0
1

5
6

8
9

,6
5

5
8

6
7

,1
0

1
2

9
,7

8
9

1
3

1
,3

7
9

2
3

,3
0

5
2

0
,5

7
0

5
4

,5
1

4
1

,8
1

6
,3

1
3

1
7

8
,8

8
6

A
t 

3
1

 M
a

r
c

h
 2

0
1

4
7

0
9

,9
8

4
8

4
1

,9
5

4
2

5
,9

9
7

1
2

6
,3

6
1

2
2

,3
6

9
3

3
,5

8
9

2
9

,8
5

3
1

,7
9

0
,1

0
7

1
4

0
,2

7
6

 

Page 321



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 1
0

3
 

 D
e
p

re
c
ia

ti
o

n
 –

 U
s
e

fu
l 
L
iv

e
s
 

T
h

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 u

s
e

fu
l 
liv

e
s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e

n
 u

s
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 c

a
lc

u
la

ti
o

n
 o

f 
d

e
p

re
c
ia

ti
o
n

: 

 

·
 

C
o
u

n
c
il 

D
w

e
lli

n
g

s
 –

 u
p

 t
o

 3
5

 y
e

a
rs

 

·
 

O
th

e
r 

L
a

n
d

 a
n
d

 B
u

ild
in

g
s
 –

 u
p
 t

o
 6

0
 y

e
a

rs
 

·
 

V
e

h
ic

le
s
, 

P
la

n
t 

a
n

d
 E

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t 
–

 u
p

 t
o

 2
0

 y
e

a
rs

 

·
 

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 –

 u
p

 t
o

 5
0

 y
e

a
rs

 

 

C
a
p

it
a
l 
C

o
m

m
it
m

e
n

ts
 

A
s
 a

t 
3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

5
, 

th
e

 C
o
u
n

c
il 

h
a

s
 e

n
te

re
d

 i
n

to
 a

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

c
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

 f
o

r 
th

e
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
 o

r 
e

n
h

a
n
c
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

P
ro

p
e

rt
y
, 

P
la

n
t 

a
n

d
 E

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t 
b

u
d

g
e
te

d
 t

o
 c

o
s
t 

£
3

7
.4

3
1

 m
ill

io
n

 i
n
 

fu
tu

re
 y

e
a

rs
. 

 S
im

ila
r 

c
o
m

m
it
m

e
n

ts
 a

s
 a

t 
3
1

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
4

 w
e

re
 £

2
0

.2
2

9
 m

ill
io

n
. 

 T
h

e
 m

a
jo

r 
c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n
ts

 a
re

: 

 

·
 

H
o
u

s
in

g
 –

 S
tr

u
c
tu

ra
l 
R

e
p

a
ir

s
 M

u
lt
i 
S

to
re

y
s
- 

£
1

.6
9

7
 m

ill
io

n
 

·
 

H
o
u

s
in

g
 –

 C
o

o
p

e
r 

R
o

o
f 

R
e
fu

rb
is

h
m

e
n
t 

- 
£
0

.2
5
7

 m
ill

io
n
 

 ·
 

N
o
n

 H
o

u
s
in

g
 –

 B
ri
m

m
o

n
d

 P
ri
m

a
ry

 S
c
h
o

o
l 
- 

£
9

.5
7

7
 m

ill
io

n
 

·
 

N
o
n

 H
o

u
s
in

g
 –

 K
it
ty

b
re

w
s
te

r 
D

e
p

o
t 

- 
£
0

.2
9
6

 m
ill

io
n
 

·
 

N
o
n

 H
o

u
s
in

g
 –

 H
y
d

ro
g

e
n

 F
a
c
ili

ty
 -

 £
0

.4
5

8
 m

ill
io

n
 

·
 

N
o
n

 H
o

u
s
in

g
 –

 M
u

s
e

u
m

 C
o

lle
c
ti
o
n

 C
e

n
tr

e
 -

 £
5

.1
2
9

 m
ill

io
n
 

·
 

N
o
n

 H
o

u
s
in

g
 –

 D
e
e
s
id

e
 F

a
m

ily
 C

e
n

tr
e

 -
 £

0
.3

7
9
 m

ill
io

n
 

·
 

N
o
n

 H
o

u
s
in

g
 –

 T
o

w
n

 H
o

u
s
e

 -
 £

1
.0

9
3

 m
ill

io
n
 

·
 

N
o
n

 H
o

u
s
in

g
 –

 S
t 

M
a

c
h

a
r 

A
c
a
d

e
m

y
 -

 £
0

.4
2
4

 m
ill

io
n
 

·
 

N
o
n

 H
o

u
s
in

g
 –

 C
ra

ig
ie

le
a

 C
h

ild
re

n
s
 C

e
n

tr
e
 -

 £
0

.2
6

8
 m

ill
io

n
 

·
 

N
o
n

 H
o

u
s
in

g
 –

 D
u
th

ie
 P

a
rk

 W
in

te
r 

G
a
rd

e
n

s
 -

 £
0

.4
1

4
 m

ill
io

n
 

·
 

N
o
n

 H
o

u
s
in

g
 –

 7
4

-8
2

 S
p

ri
n

g
 G

a
rd

e
n

 -
 £

0
.4

3
9

  
m

ill
io

n
 

·
 

N
o
n

 H
o

u
s
in

g
 –

 A
b
e

rd
e

e
n

 W
e
s
te

rn
 P

e
ri
p

h
e

ra
l 
R

o
u

te
 -

 £
1

7
 m

ill
io

n
 

 

E
ff

e
c
ts

 o
f 
C

h
a

n
g
e

s
 i
n

 E
s
ti
m

a
te

s
 

In
 2

0
1
4

/1
5
, 

th
e

 C
o

u
n
c
il 

m
a

d
e

 n
o

 m
a

te
ri
a

l 
c
h

a
n
g

e
 t
o

 i
ts

 a
c
c
o
u

n
ti
n
g

 e
s
ti
m

a
te

s
 f

o
r 

P
ro

p
e

rt
y
, 

P
la

n
t 

a
n

d
 E

q
u

ip
m

e
n
t.

 

 

R
e
v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
s
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

c
a

rr
ie

s
 o

u
t 

a
 r

o
lli

n
g

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 t

h
a

t 
e

n
s
u

re
s
 t

h
a

t 
a

ll 
P

ro
p

e
rt

y
, 

P
la

n
t 

a
n

d
 E

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t 
re

q
u

ir
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 m

e
a

s
u

re
d

 a
t 

fa
ir

 v
a

lu
e

 i
s
 r

e
v
a

lu
e

d
 a

t 
le

a
s
t 

e
v
e

ry
 f

iv
e

 y
e

a
rs

. 
 A

ll 

v
a

lu
a

ti
o
n

s
 w

e
re

 c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 

in
te

rn
a

lly
 b

y
 S

te
p

h
e

n
 B

o
o

th
, 

B
S

c
 M

R
IC

S
 a

n
d

 N
e
il 

S
tr

a
c
h

a
n

, 
B

L
E

 M
R

IC
S

 w
h

o
 a

re
 R

o
y
a

l 
In

s
ti
tu

ti
o

n
 o

f 
C

h
a

rt
e

re
d
 S

u
rv

e
y
o

rs
 (

R
IC

S
) 

R
e
g

is
te

re
d

 V
a

lu
e

rs
. 
 

V
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
s
 o

f 
la

n
d

 a
n
d

 b
u
ild

in
g
s
 w

e
re

 c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 

in
 a

c
c
o

rd
a

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 m

e
th

o
d
o

lo
g

ie
s
 a

n
d
 b

a
s
e

s
 f
o

r 
e
s
ti
m

a
ti
o

n
 s

e
t 
o

u
t 

in
 t

h
e

 p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 
s
ta

n
d
a

rd
s
 o

f 
th

e
 R

IC
S

. 
  

 

Page 322



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 1
0

4
 

 T
h

e
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n

t 
a

s
s
u
m

p
ti
o

n
s
 a

p
p

lie
d

 i
n

 e
s
ti
m

a
ti
n

g
 t
h

e
 f

a
ir

 v
a

lu
e

s
 a

re
: 

 

·
 

B
u

ild
in

g
s
 c

o
n

s
tr

u
c
te

d
 u

n
d

e
r 

P
P

P
 a

rr
a

n
g
e

m
e
n

ts
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 v
a

lu
e

d
 a

s
 i
f 

th
e

y
 w

e
re

 a
s
s
e

ts
 w

h
o

lly
 o

w
n

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

w
it
h

o
u

t 
a
n

y
 d

e
fe

rm
e
n

t.
 

·
 

C
o
u

n
c
il 

D
w

e
lli

n
g
s
 a

re
 v

a
lu

e
d

 u
s
in

g
 t

h
e

 B
e
a

c
o
n

 M
e

th
o

d
 w

h
ic

h
 i
n

v
o

lv
e
s
 f

u
ll 

in
s
p

e
c
ti
o
n

 o
f 

a
 s

a
m

p
le

 o
f 

p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s
 (

B
e

a
c
o

n
s
).

  
 F

u
ll 

in
s
p

e
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
p

ro
p
e

rt
ie

s
 o

th
e

r 
th

a
n
 

B
e

a
c
o
n

 p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s
 i
s
 n

o
t 
c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 n

e
c
e

s
s
a

ry
 d

u
e
 t

o
 t
h

e
 s

im
ila

ri
ty

 o
f 

th
e

 p
ro

p
e

rt
y
 t

y
p

e
s
 c

o
v
e

re
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 B

e
a
c
o

n
s
. 

 

C
o

u
n

c
il
 

D
w

e
ll
in

g
s

 

£
'0

0
0

O
th

e
r 

  
  
  
  
 

L
a

n
d

 a
n

d
 

B
u

il
d

in
g

s
 

£
'0

0
0

V
e

h
ic

le
s

, 

P
la

n
t 

a
n

d
 

E
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t 

£
'0

0
0

In
fr

a
s

tr
u

c
tu

re
 

A
s

s
e

ts
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

£
'0

0
0

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 

A
s

s
e

ts
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

£
'0

0
0

S
u

rp
lu

s
  
  
  
 

A
s

s
e

ts
  
  
  
  
  

£
'0

0
0

A
s

s
e

ts
 U

n
d

e
r 

C
o

n
s

tr
u

c
ti

o
n

 

£
'0

0
0

T
o

ta
l 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

£
'0

0
0

C
a

rr
ie

d
 a

t 
h

is
to

ri
c
a

l 
c
o

s
t

5
4

,4
0

6
(7

8
,7

8
9

)
6

8
,4

8
4

1
9

1
,1

1
0

2
1

,3
5

9
1

8
,5

7
6

1
6

,1
6

1
2

9
1

,3
0

7

V
a

lu
e

d
 a

t 
fa

ir
 v

a
lu

e
 a

s
 a

t:

3
1

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
5

0
2

2
4

,0
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

2
2

4
,0

2
0

3
1

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
4

0
1

8
6

,9
3

3
0

0
0

0
0

1
8

6
,9

3
3

3
1

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
3

1
,4

8
4

3
9

4
,4

2
5

0
0

0
6

,0
7

3
0

4
0

1
,9

8
2

3
1

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
2

6
,2

1
8

2
7

1
,1

9
0

0
0

0
4

,4
4

0
0

2
8

1
,8

4
8

3
1

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
1

7
6

6
,9

0
4

4
3

,8
4

0
0

0
0

0
0

8
1

0
,7

4
4

3
1

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
0

0
1

3
5

,0
6

2
0

0
0

9
,3

8
5

0
1

4
4

,4
4

7

T
o

ta
l 
c

o
s

t 
o

r 
v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
8

2
9

,0
1

2
1

,1
7

6
,6

8
1

6
8

,4
8

4
1

9
1

,1
1

0
2

1
,3

5
9

3
8

,4
7

4
1

6
,1

6
1

2
,3

4
1

,2
8

1
 

 * 
T

h
e

 h
is

to
ri
c
a

l 
c
o
s
t 

o
f 

th
e

 a
s
s
e

ts
 r

e
v
a

lu
e
d

 i
n

 t
h
e

 f
iv

e
 y

e
a

rs
 s

ta
te

d
 c

a
n

n
o

t 
b

e
 a

c
c
u

ra
te

ly
 c

o
n

fi
rm

e
d

 d
u

e
 t

o
 d

is
p

o
s
a

ls
 a

n
d

 t
ra

n
s
fe

rs
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 a

s
s
e
t 

c
a

te
g

o
ri
e

s
 t

a
k
in

g
 p

la
c
e

 s
in

c
e
 

a
s
s
e

ts
 h

a
v
e

 b
e
e

n
 r

e
v
a

lu
e

d
. 

 

Page 323



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 1
0

5
 

 3
1

. 
C

a
p

it
a

l 
E

x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

 a
n

d
 C

a
p

it
a

l 
F

in
a

n
c

in
g

 

 T
h

e
 t

o
ta

l 
a

m
o

u
n
t 

o
f 

c
a
p

it
a

l 
e

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 i

n
c
u

rr
e
d

 i
n

 t
h
e

 y
e

a
r 

is
 s

h
o

w
n

 i
n
 t

h
e
 t

a
b

le
 b

e
lo

w
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e
 v

a
lu

e
 o

f 
a

s
s
e

ts
 a

c
q

u
ir

e
d
 u

n
d

e
r 

fi
n

a
n

c
e

 l
e
a

s
e

s
 a

n
d

 P
P

P
 c

o
n

tr
a

c
ts

),
 t

o
g

e
th

e
r 

w
it
h

 t
h

e
 r

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 t

h
a
t 

h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 u
s
e

d
 t

o
 f

in
a

n
c
e

 i
t.

  
W

h
e
re

 c
a

p
it
a

l 
e

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 i

s
 t

o
 b

e
 f

in
a

n
c
e

d
 i

n
 f

u
tu

re
 y

e
a

rs
 b

y
 c

h
a

rg
e
s

 t
o

 r
e

v
e

n
u

e
 a

s
 a

s
s
e

ts
 a

re
 u

s
e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il,

 t
h

e
 

e
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 r

e
s
u

lt
s
 i
n

 a
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 i
n

 t
h
e

 C
a
p

it
a

l 
F

in
a

n
c
in

g
 R

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t 
(C

F
R

),
 a

 m
e

a
s
u

re
 o

f 
th

e
 c

a
p

it
a
l 
e

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 i
n

c
u
rr

e
d

 h
is

to
ri
c
a

lly
 b

y
 t

h
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

th
a

t 
h

a
s

 y
e

t 
to

 b
e

 f
in

a
n
c
e

d
. 
 

T
h

e
 C

F
R

 i
s
 a

n
a

ly
s
e
d

 i
n
 t

h
e
 s

e
c
o

n
d
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
is

 n
o

te
. 

 

      

 

H
R

A
G

e
n

e
r
a

l 
F
u

n
d

T
o

ta
l

H
R

A
G

e
n

e
r
a

l 
F
u

n
d

T
o

ta
l

2
0

1
3

/1
4

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

£
'0

0
0

2
0

1
3

/1
4

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

£
'0

0
0

2
0

1
3

/1
4

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

£
'0

0
0

2
0

1
4

/1
5

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

£
'0

0
0

2
0

1
4

/1
5

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

£
'0

0
0

2
0

1
4

/1
5

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

£
'0

0
0

O
p

e
n

in
g

 C
a

p
it

a
l 
F
in

a
n

c
in

g
 R

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t
2

3
4

,1
6

8
4

9
7

,6
0

6
7

3
1

,7
7

4
2

3
5

,6
5

9
4

9
0

,8
7

2
7

2
6

,5
3

1

C
a

p
it
a

l 
in

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t

P
ro

p
e

rt
y
, 
P

la
n

t 
a

n
d

 E
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t

3
5

,9
4

1
4

1
,5

8
3

7
7

,5
2

4
3

6
,7

5
5

6
0

,2
2

5
9

6
,9

8
0

In
v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
P

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s

0
1

2
4

1
2

4
0

2
2

H
e

ri
ta

g
e

 A
s

s
e

ts
0

1
0

7
1

0
7

0
1

8
1

8

L
o

a
n

 f
o

r 
N

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
H

o
u

s
in

g
 T

ru
s

t 
In

it
ia

ti
v
e

2
,9

1
0

0
2

,9
1

0
0

0
0

S
o

u
rc

e
s
 o

f 
fi
n

a
n

c
e

C
a

p
it
a

l 
re

c
e

ip
ts

(7
,8

7
1

)
(2

5
7

)
(8

,1
2

8
)

(1
1

,1
2

0
)

(9
3

)
(1

1
,2

1
3

)

G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
g

ra
n

ts
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s

(2
,5

2
0

)
(2

0
,2

4
3

)
(2

2
,7

6
3

)
(4

,5
5

4
)

(3
0

,5
7

0
)

(3
5

,1
2

4
)

O
th

e
r 

c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s

0
(1

2
,4

2
9

)
(1

2
,4

2
9

)
0

(1
5

,2
0

0
)

(1
5

,2
0

0
)

S
u

m
s

 s
e

t 
a

s
id

e
 f
ro

m
 r

e
v
e

n
u

e
:

  
  
·
  
  
  
 D

ir
e

c
t 
re

v
e

n
u

e
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
s

1
8

6
0

1
8

6
2

1
7

0
2

1
7

  
  
·
  
  
  
 C

a
p

it
a

l 
fo

r 
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
R

e
v
e

n
u

e
 (

C
F

C
R

)
(2

2
,5

7
5

)
(4

6
2

)
(2

3
,0

3
7

)
(1

8
,7

2
5

)
(2

,3
1

5
)

(2
1

,0
4

0
)

  
  
·
  
  
  
 L

o
a

n
s

 f
u

n
d

 p
ri

n
c
ip

a
l 

(4
,5

8
0

)
(1

2
,4

2
9

)
(1

7
,0

0
9

)
0

(1
5

,6
7

4
)

(1
5

,6
7

4
)

  
  
·
  
  
  
 P

P
P

 l
ia

b
il
it
y
 r

e
p

a
y
m

e
n

ts
0

(2
,7

2
8

)
(2

,7
2

8
)

0
(2

,4
8

8
)

(2
,4

8
8

)

C
lo

s
in

g
 C

a
p

it
a

l 
F
in

a
n

c
in

g
 R

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t
2

3
5

,6
5

9
4

9
0

,8
7

2
7

2
6

,5
3

1
2

3
8

,2
3

2
4

8
4

,7
7

7
7

2
3

,0
0

9

E
x
p

la
n

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
m

o
v
e

m
e

n
ts

 i
n

 y
e

a
r

In
c
re

a
s

e
/(

D
e

c
re

a
s

e
) 

in
 u

n
d

e
rl

y
in

g
 n

e
e

d
 t
o

 b
o

rr
o

w
(2

1
5

)
(2

,2
9

6
)

(2
,5

1
1

)
1

0
(1

,0
4

3
)

(1
,0

3
3

)

A
s

s
e

ts
 a

c
q

u
ir

e
d

 u
n

d
e

r 
fi
n

a
n

c
e

 l
e

a
s

e
s

0
0

0
0

0
0

A
s

s
e

ts
 a

c
q

u
ir

e
d

 u
n

d
e

r 
P

F
I/
P

P
P

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

0
(2

,7
2

8
)

(2
,7

2
8

)
0

(2
,4

8
8

)
(2

,4
8

8
)

In
c

r
e

a
s

e
/(

d
e

c
r
e

a
s

e
) 

in
 C

a
p

it
a

l 
F
in

a
n

c
in

g
 R

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t
(2

1
5

)
(5

,0
2

4
)

(5
,2

3
9

)
1

0
(3

,5
3

1
)

(3
,5

2
1

)

Page 324



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 1
0

6
 

 3
2

. 
P

u
b

li
c

 P
ri

v
a

te
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
s

 (
P

P
P

) 
a

n
d

 S
im

il
a

r 
C

o
n

tr
a
c

ts
 

 

3
R

’s
 (

R
e

o
rg

a
n
is

e
, 

R
e
n
o

v
a

te
, 
R

e
b

u
ild

) 
S

c
h

o
o

ls
 P

P
P

 S
c
h

e
m

e
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a
s
 e

n
te

re
d

 i
n

to
 a

 3
0

 y
e

a
r 

P
P

P
 c

o
n

tr
a
c
t 

fo
r 

th
e
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n

 o
r 

re
n
o

v
a

ti
o
n

, 
m

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e

 a
n

d
 o

p
e

ra
ti
o

n
 o

f 
te

n
 s

c
h

o
o

ls
. 

 T
h

e
 s

c
h

o
o

ls
 c

a
m

e
 i
n

to
 o

p
e

ra
ti
o

n
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 M

a
y
 

2
0

0
9

 a
n

d
 A

p
ri
l 
2

0
1
1

. 
  

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a
s
 r

ig
h

ts
 u

n
d

e
r 

th
e

 c
o
n

tr
a

c
t 

to
 s

p
e

c
if
y
 t

h
e

 h
o

u
rs

 a
n
d
 a

v
a

ila
b

ili
ty

 o
f 

th
e

 s
c
h

o
o
ls

. 
 T

h
e

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

s
p

e
c
if
ie

s
 m

in
im

u
m

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 t

o
 

b
e

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
to

r,
 w

it
h

 d
e

d
u

c
ti
o

n
s
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e

 f
e

e
 p

a
y
a

b
le

 b
e
in

g
 m

a
d

e
 i
f 

fa
c
ili

ti
e

s
 a

re
 u

n
a

v
a

ila
b

le
 o

r 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 i
s
 b

e
lo

w
 t

h
e

 m
in

im
u

m
 s

ta
n
d
a

rd
s
. 

T
h

e
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
to

r 
to

o
k
 o

n
 

th
e

 o
b

lig
a

ti
o

n
 t

o
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
t 

o
r 

re
n

o
v
a

te
 t

h
e
 s

c
h

o
o
ls

 a
n

d
 m

a
in

ta
in

 t
h

e
m

 i
n

 a
 m

in
im

u
m

 a
c
c
e
p
ta

b
le

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
 a

n
d

 t
o

 p
ro

c
u

re
 a

n
d
 m

a
in

ta
in

 t
h

e
 p

la
n

t 
a

n
d
 e

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t 
n

e
e

d
e
d

 t
o
 o

p
e

ra
te

 

th
e

m
. 

 T
h

e
 b

u
ild

in
g
s
 a

n
d

 a
n

y
 p

la
n

t 
a

n
d

 e
q
u

ip
m

e
n
t 

in
s
ta

lle
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
m

 a
t 

th
e

 e
n

d
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
n

tr
a
c
t 

w
ill

 b
e

 t
ra

n
s
fe

rr
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

fo
r 

n
il 

c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n

. 
 T

h
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 r

ig
h

ts
 t

o
 

te
rm

in
a

te
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

in
 v

a
ri

o
u

s
 c

ir
c
u

m
s
ta

n
c
e
s
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 c

o
n
s
e

q
u
e

n
c
e

s
 o

f 
s
u

c
h

 a
 t
e

rm
in

a
ti
o

n
 d

e
p

e
n

d
in

g
 o

n
 t
h

e
 r

e
a

s
o

n
s
 f
o

r 
te

rm
in

a
ti
o

n
. 

 P
ro

p
e

rt
y
 P

la
n

t 
a

n
d

 E
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t 

T
h

e
 a

s
s
e

ts
 u

s
e

d
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 a

re
 r

e
c
o

g
n
is

e
d

 o
n

 t
h
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il’

s
 B

a
la

n
c
e

 S
h

e
e

t.
  

M
o

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 i
n

 t
h
e

ir
 v

a
lu

e
 o

v
e

r 
th

e
 y

e
a

r 
a

re
 d

e
ta

ile
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 a

n
a

ly
s
is

 o
f 

th
e

 m
o

v
e

m
e

n
t 

o
n

 t
h
e
 

P
ro

p
e

rt
y
, 

P
la

n
t 

a
n

d
 E

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t 
b

a
la

n
c
e
 i
n

 n
o

te
 3

0
. 

 

P
a

y
m

e
n

ts
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

m
a

k
e
s
 a

n
 a

g
re

e
d

 p
a

y
m

e
n

t 
e

a
c
h

 y
e

a
r 

w
h

ic
h

 i
s
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e

d
 e

a
c
h

 y
e

a
r 

b
y
 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 c
a

n
 b

e
 r

e
d
u

c
e
d

 i
f 

th
e

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
to

r 
fa

ils
 t

o
 m

e
e

t 
a

v
a

ila
b
ili

ty
 a

n
d

 p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

 s
ta

n
d
a

rd
s
 

in
 

a
n

y
 

y
e

a
r 

b
u

t 
w

h
ic

h
 

is
 

o
th

e
rw

is
e

 
fi
x
e

d
. 

 
P

a
y
m

e
n

ts
 

re
m

a
in

in
g

 
to

 
b

e
 

m
a

d
e

 
u

n
d
e
r 

th
e

 
P

P
P

 
c
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

a
t 

3
1
 

M
a

rc
h

 
2

0
1

5
 

(e
x
c
lu

d
in

g
 

a
n

y
 

e
s
ti
m

a
ti
o

n
 

o
f 

in
fl
a
ti
o

n
 

a
n

d
 

a
v
a

ila
b
ili

ty
/p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

 d
e

d
u
c
ti
o

n
s
) 

a
re

 a
s
 f
o

llo
w

s
: 

 

P
a

y
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s

  
  
  
  
  
 

£
'0

0
0

R
e

im
b

u
rs

e
m

e
n

t 
o

f 

C
a

p
it

a
l 
E

x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

 

£
'0

0
0

In
te

re
s

t 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

£
'0

0
0

T
o

ta
l 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

£
'0

0
0

P
a

ya
b

le
 i
n

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

5
,6

3
6

1
,7

7
3

7
,0

3
7

1
4

,4
4

6

P
a

ya
b

le
 w

it
h

in
 t
w

o
 t
o

 f
iv

e
 y

e
a

rs
2

0
,7

7
6

1
1

,3
0

9
2

7
,8

3
4

5
9

,9
1

9

P
a

ya
b

le
 w

it
h

in
 s

ix
 t
o

 t
e

n
 y

e
a

rs
3

4
,0

7
9

1
5

,1
9

7
3

1
,7

7
4

8
1

,0
5

0

P
a

ya
b

le
 w

it
h

in
 e

le
ve

n
 t
o

 f
if
te

e
n

 y
e

a
rs

4
0

,3
9

5
1

9
,6

1
9

2
8

,7
1

9
8

8
,7

3
3

P
a

ya
b

le
 w

it
h

in
 s

ix
te

e
n

 t
o

 t
w

e
n

ty
 y

e
a

rs
4

5
,6

4
7

2
7

,5
3

0
2

3
,9

9
4

9
7

,1
7

1

P
a

ya
b

le
 w

it
h

in
 t
w

e
n

ty
 o

n
e

 t
o

 t
w

e
n

ty
 f
iv

e
 y

e
a

rs
3

7
,3

5
9

3
2

,4
0

8
1

5
,4

8
8

8
5

,2
5

5

P
a

ya
b

le
 w

it
h

in
 t
w

e
n

ty
 s

ix
 t
o

 t
h

ir
ty

 y
e

a
rs

0
0

0
0

T
o

ta
l

1
8

3
,8

9
2

1
0

7
,8

3
6

1
3

4
,8

4
6

4
2

6
,5

7
4

 
 

Page 325



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 1
0

7
 

 A
lt
h

o
u
g

h
 t

h
e

 p
a

y
m

e
n

ts
 m

a
d
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

tr
a

c
to

r 
a

re
 d

e
s
c
ri

b
e
d

 a
s
 u

n
it
a

ry
 p

a
y
m

e
n

ts
, 

th
e

y
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 c
a

lc
u

la
te

d
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
e
n

s
a

te
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
to

r 
fo

r 
th

e
 f

a
ir
 v

a
lu

e
 o

f 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

h
e

y
 

p
ro

v
id

e
, 

th
e

 c
a
p

it
a

l 
e

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 i

n
c
u

rr
e

d
 a

n
d

 i
n
te

re
s
t 

p
a

y
a

b
le

 w
h

ils
t 

th
e

 c
a

p
it
a

l 
e

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 r

e
m

a
in

s
 t

o
 b

e
 r

e
im

b
u

rs
e

d
. 

 T
h

e
 l

ia
b

ili
ty

 o
u

ts
ta

n
d

in
g

 t
o

 p
a
y
 t

o
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
to

r 
fo

r 
c
a

p
it
a
l 

e
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 i
n

c
u

rr
e

d
 i
s
 a

s
 f
o

llo
w

s
: 

 

2
0

1
3

/1
4

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

£
'0

0
0

2
0

1
4

/1
5

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

£
'0

0
0

B
a

la
n

c
e

 o
u

ts
ta

n
d

in
g

 a
t 

s
ta

r
t 

o
f 

y
e

a
r

1
1

2
,9

5
8

1
1

0
,3

2
4

P
a

y
m

e
n

ts
 d

u
ri

n
g

 y
e

a
r

(2
,7

2
8

)
(2

,4
8

8
)

C
a

p
it
a

l 
e

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 i
n

c
u

rr
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 y

e
a

r
0

0

O
th

e
r 

M
o

v
e

m
e

n
ts

9
4

0

B
a

la
n

c
e

 o
u

ts
ta

n
d

in
g

 a
t 

e
n

d
 o

f 
y
e

a
r

1
1

0
,3

2
4

1
0

7
,8

3
6

 

 3
3

. 
A

s
s

e
ts

 H
e

ld
 f

o
r 

S
a

le
 

 

 

 

2
0

1
3

/1
4

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

£
'0

0
0

2
0

1
4

/1
5

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

£
'0

0
0

B
a

la
n

c
e

 O
u

ts
ta

n
d

in
g

 a
t 

s
ta

r
t 

o
f 

y
e

a
r

5
,7

3
1

2
,2

0
6

A
s

s
e

ts
 n

e
w

ly
 c

la
s

s
if
ie

d
 a

s
 h

e
ld

 f
o

r 
s

a
le

:

·
  
  
  
 P

ro
p

e
rt

y
, 
P

la
n

t 
a

n
d

 E
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t

1
,3

5
4

1
,9

0
4

·
  
  
  
 I
n

ta
n

g
ib

le
 A

s
s

e
ts

0
0

·
  
  
  
 O

th
e

r 
a

s
s

e
ts

/l
ia

b
il
it
ie

s
 i
n

 d
is

p
o

s
a

l 
g

ro
u

p
s

0
0

R
e

v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 l
o

s
s

e
s

0
0

R
e

v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 g

a
in

s
0

0

Im
p

a
ir

m
e

n
t 
lo

s
s

e
s

0
0

A
s

s
e

ts
 d

e
c
la

s
s

if
ie

d
 a

s
 h

e
ld

 f
o

r 
s

a
le

:
0

·
  
  
  
 P

ro
p

e
rt

y
, 
P

la
n

t 
a

n
d

 E
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t

0
0

·
  
  
  
 I
n

ta
n

g
ib

le
 A

s
s

e
ts

0
0

·
  
  
  
 O

th
e

r 
a

s
s

e
ts

/l
ia

b
il
it
ie

s
 i
n

 d
is

p
o

s
a

l 
g

ro
u

p
s

0
0

A
s

s
e

ts
 s

o
ld

(4
,8

7
9

)
(6

9
8

)

T
ra

n
s

fe
rs

 f
ro

m
 n

o
n

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 
to

 c
u

rr
e

n
t

0
0

B
a

la
n

c
e

 o
u

ts
ta

n
d

in
g

 a
t 

e
n

d
 o

f 
y
e

a
r

2
,2

0
6

3
,4

1
2

Page 326



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 1
0

8
 

 3
4

. 
In

v
e

n
to

ri
e

s
 

 

2
0

1
3

/1
4

 

£
'0

0
0

2
0

1
4

/1
5

 

£
'0

0
0

2
0

1
3

/1
4

 

£
'0

0
0

2
0

1
4

/1
5

 

£
'0

0
0

2
0

1
3

/1
4

 

£
'0

0
0

2
0

1
4

/1
5

 

£
'0

0
0

2
0

1
2

/1
3

 

£
'0

0
0

2
0

1
4

/1
5

 

£
'0

0
0

B
a

la
n

c
e

 o
u

ts
ta

n
d

in
g

 a
t 

s
ta

rt
 o

f 
y
e

a
r

1
,5

6
7

1
,3

9
2

0
3

7
8

7
7

8
1

,6
5

4
1

,5
0

7

P
u

rc
h

a
s

e
s

1
9

,9
8

1
1

8
,0

0
9

3
0

,0
6

6
2

5
,2

8
4

1
8

7
2

0
1

5
0

,2
3

4
4

3
,4

9
4

R
e

c
o

g
n

is
e

d
 a

s
 a

n
 e

xp
e

n
s

e
 i
n

 t
h

e
 y

e
a

r
(2

0
,1

3
6

)
(1

7
,9

7
6

)
(3

0
,0

2
9

)
(2

5
,2

7
2

)
(1

9
6

)
(2

4
8

)
(5

0
,3

6
1

)
(4

3
,4

9
6

)

W
ri

tt
e

n
 o

ff
 b

a
la

n
c
e

s
(2

0
)

0
0

0
0

0
(2

0
)

0

R
e

ve
rs

a
ls

 o
f 
w

ri
te

 o
ff
s

 i
n

 p
re

vi
o

u
s

 y
e

a
rs

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

B
a

la
n

c
e

 o
u

ts
ta

n
d

in
g

 a
t 

e
n

d
 o

f 
y
e

a
r

1
,3

9
2

1
,4

2
5

3
7

4
9

7
8

3
1

1
,5

0
7

1
,5

0
5

C
o

n
s

u
m

a
b

le
 S

to
re

s
 &

 

M
a

in
te

n
a

n
c

e
 M

a
te

ri
a

ls

C
li
e

n
t 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s

 W
o

rk
 I
n

 

P
ro

g
re

s
s

P
ro

p
e

rt
y
 A

c
q

u
ir

e
d

 o
r 

C
o

n
s

tr
u

c
te

d
 f

o
r 

S
a

le
T

o
ta

l

 

 3
5

. 
S

h
o

rt
 T

e
rm

 D
e
b

to
rs

 

 

3
1

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
4

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

£
'0

0
0

3
1

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
5

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

£
'0

0
0

C
e

n
tr

a
l 
g

o
ve

rn
m

e
n

t 
b

o
d

ie
s

1
0

,6
1

3
1

1
,1

7
1

O
th

e
r 

lo
c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri

ti
e

s
1

,5
2

5
2

,0
8

9

N
H

S
 b

o
d

ie
s

1
,4

8
0

2
,0

2
2

P
u

b
li
c
 c

o
rp

o
ra

ti
o

n
s

 a
n

d
 t
ra

d
in

g
 f
u

n
d

s
5

,7
5

8
2

,9
6

7

O
th

e
r 

e
n

ti
ti
e

s
 a

n
d

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
ls

8
8

,7
9

7
8

8
,0

7
0

G
ro

s
s

 T
o

ta
l

1
0

8
,1

7
3

1
0

6
,3

1
9

D
e

d
u

c
t:
 P

ro
vi

s
io

n
 f
o

r 
Im

p
a

ir
m

e
n

t
(5

0
,8

6
0

)
(5

1
,8

9
0

)

N
e

t 
T

o
ta

l
5

7
,3

1
3

5
4

,4
2

9
 

Page 327



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 1
0

9
 

 3
6

. 
S

h
o

rt
 T

e
rm

 C
re

d
it

o
rs

 

 

3
1

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
4

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

£
'0

0
0

3
1

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
5

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

£
'0

0
0

C
e

n
tr

a
l 
g

o
ve

rn
m

e
n

t 
b

o
d

ie
s

(1
0

,9
9

1
)

(6
,9

6
1

)

O
th

e
r 

lo
c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri

ti
e

s
(1

,3
8

7
)

(1
2

,6
1

8
)

N
H

S
 b

o
d

ie
s

(5
1

0
)

(8
8

8
)

P
u

b
li
c
 c

o
rp

o
ra

ti
o

n
s

 a
n

d
 t
ra

d
in

g
 f
u

n
d

s
(3

,8
7

1
)

(6
,3

8
2

)

O
th

e
r 

e
n

ti
ti
e

s
 a

n
d

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
ls

(4
2

,7
7

4
)

(5
5

,5
2

9
)

T
o

ta
l

(5
9

,5
3

3
)

(8
2

,3
7

8
)

 

 3
7

. 
P

ro
v
is

io
n

s
 

 

  
 

N
o

te
 1

N
o

te
 2

N
o

te
 3

N
o

te
 4

2
0

1
4

/1
5

C
o

m
p

e
n

s
a

ti
o

n
 

P
a

ym
e

n
ts

 -
 E

q
u

a
l 
P

a
y 

 

£
'0

0
0

P
ro

p
e

rt
y 

- 
A

s
s

e
t 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

 

£
'0

0
0

H
o

u
s

in
g

 B
e

n
e

fi
t 

S
u

b
s

id
y 

  
  
  
  
  
  

£
'0

0
0

O
th

e
r 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

£
'0

0
0

T
o

ta
l 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

£
'0

0
0

B
a

la
n

c
e

 a
t 

1
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

4
(2

,2
4

1
)

(2
,1

6
0

)
(5

0
9

)
(4

,5
7

3
)

(9
,4

8
3

)

A
d

d
iti

o
n

a
l p

ro
vi

s
io

n
s

 m
a

d
e

 in
 2

0
1

4
/1

5
(1

5
2

)
(9

9
)

(2
0

0
)

(2
,1

8
0

)
(2

,6
3

1
)

A
m

o
u

n
ts

 u
s

e
d

 in
 2

0
1

4
/1

5
1

0
9

6
9

2
2

4
4

3
,5

1
0

4
,5

5
5

U
n

u
s

e
d

 a
m

o
u

n
ts

 r
e

ve
rs

e
d

 in
 2

0
1

4
/1

5
0

1
4

5
2

6
5

8
0

4
9

0

U
n

w
in

d
in

g
 o

f 
d

is
c
o

u
n

tin
g

 in
 2

0
1

4
/1

5
0

0
0

0
0

B
a

la
n

c
e

 a
t 

3
1

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
5

(2
,2

8
4

)
(1

,4
2

2
)

(2
0

0
)

(3
,1

6
3

)
(7

,0
6

9
)

R
e

p
re

s
e

n
te

d
 b

y
:

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

p
ro

vi
s

io
n

s
(3

3
5

)
0

(2
0

0
)

(3
,1

6
3

)
(3

,6
9

8
)

L
o

n
g

 t
e

rm
 p

ro
vi

s
io

n
s

(1
,9

4
9

)
(1

,4
2

2
)

0
0

(3
,3

7
1

)

Page 328



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 1
1

0
 

 N
o

te
s

 o
n

 P
ro

v
is

io
n

s
 –

  

1
. 

C
o

m
p

e
n

s
a

ti
o

n
 P

a
y
m

e
n

ts
 –

 E
q

u
a

l 
P

a
y
 £

 2
.2

8
4

 m
il

li
o

n
 

T
h

is
 i

s
 a

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

 f
o

r 
a

rr
e

a
rs

 o
f 

e
q
u

a
l 

p
a

y
 u

n
d
e

r 
S

in
g

le
 S

ta
tu

s
 l

e
g
is

la
ti
o
n

 f
o

r 
th

e
 p

e
ri

o
d

 f
ro

m
 J

u
n

e
 2

0
0
6

, 
s
u

b
s
e

q
u
e

n
t 

to
 c

o
m

p
ro

m
is

e
 s

e
tt
le

m
e

n
ts

 a
lr
e

a
d

y
 p

a
id

. 
T

h
e

 p
ri
m

a
ry

 

g
ro

u
p
s
 o

f 
s
ta

ff
 i
n

v
o

lv
e

d
 a

re
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 C

le
a

n
in

g
, 

C
a
te

ri
n

g
, 

E
d
u

c
a
ti
o
n

 a
n

d
 S

o
c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
. 

 T
h

is
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

 m
a
y
 h

a
v
e

 a
n

 e
x
te

n
d

e
d

 l
if
e

 d
u

e
 t

o
 u

n
c
e

rt
a

in
ty

 i
n

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
 t

o
 

E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
T

ri
b

u
n

a
l 
o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 m

a
y
 a

ls
o

 a
lt
e

r 
th

e
 a

m
o

u
n

ts
 d

u
e

. 

2
. 
 P

ro
p

e
rt

y
 –

 A
s

s
e

t 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
- 

£
1

.4
2

2
 m

il
li

o
n

 

  
  

  
P

ro
v
is

io
n
s
 a

re
 h

e
ld

 f
o

r 
a

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s
 l
e

a
s
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

a
g

a
in

s
t 

th
e

 c
o
s
t 

o
f 

d
ila

p
id

a
ti
o

n
s
 t

h
a

t 
n
e

e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 m
a

d
e

 g
o

o
d

 u
p
o

n
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
c
lu

s
io

n
 o

f 
e

x
is

ti
n

g
 l
e
a

s
e

 p
e

ri
o

d
s
. 
 

T
h

e
 t

im
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
s
e

 p
ro

v
is

io
n
s
 b

e
in

g
 u

ti
lis

e
d

 v
a

ri
e

s
 w

it
h

 t
h
e

 p
ro

p
e

rt
y
, 

w
it
h

 a
ll
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
le

a
s
e
s
 t

e
rm

in
a
ti
n

g
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 2

0
1

3
 a

n
d

 2
0

2
0
. 

 T
h

e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

 i
s
 b

a
s
e

d
 u

p
o

n
 a

n
 a

n
n

u
a
l 

a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 

b
y
 t

h
e
 C

o
u

n
c
il'

s
 q

u
a

n
ti
ty

 s
u

rv
e

y
o

rs
. 

 W
h
ile

 t
h

e
 t

im
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 o

u
tf

lo
w

s
 i
s
 r

e
a
s
o

n
a

b
ly

 c
e

rt
a

in
, 

th
e

 f
in

a
l 
v
a

lu
e
 o

f 
th

e
 w

o
rk

s
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 i
s
 s

u
b

je
c
t 

to
 v

a
ri

a
ti
o

n
. 
  

3
. 

  H
o

u
s

in
g

 B
e
n

e
fi

t 
S

u
b

s
id

y
 -

 £
0

.2
0

0
 m

il
li
o

n
 

  
  

  
T

h
is

 P
ro

v
is

io
n

 i
s
 f

o
r 

p
o

te
n
ti
a

l 
c
la

w
 b

a
c
k
 b

y
 t

h
e

 D
e
p

a
rt

m
e
n

t 
o

f 
W

o
rk

s
 a

n
d

 P
e

n
s
io

n
s
 (

D
W

P
) 

fo
r 

o
v
e

rp
a

y
m

e
n
ts

 o
n

 t
h

e
 H

o
u

s
in

g
 B

e
n

e
fi
t 

S
u

b
s
id

y
 G

ra
n
t.

  
L

ia
b

ili
ty

 w
ill

 d
e

p
e
n

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 

o
u

tc
o

m
e
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
 s

c
ru

ti
n

y
, 

te
s
ti
n

g
 a

n
d
 a

 f
in

a
l 
d

e
te

rm
in

a
ti
o

n
 b

y
 D

W
P

. 
 T

h
e
 f

ig
u

re
 i
s
 b

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 a

 w
o

rs
t 

c
a

s
e

 s
c
e
n

a
ri
o

 b
y
 t

h
e

 C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 D

e
b
t/

In
c
o
m

e
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r.

  
T

h
e

 f
u

ll 
lia

b
ili

ty
 

c
o

u
ld

 b
e
 c

a
lle

d
 u

p
o

n
 i
n

 2
0
1

5
/1

6
. 

4
. 

 O
th

e
r 

·
 

G
e

n
e

ra
l 

F
u

n
d

 -
 £

0
.7

5
9
 m

il
li
o

n
 

T
h

is
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

 r
e

la
te

s
 t
o

 o
u

ts
ta

n
d

in
g
 c

la
im

s
 a

g
a

in
s
t 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il
. 

T
h

e
s
e

 a
re

 i
n

 r
e

la
ti
o
n

 t
o

 e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
c
o
m

p
e
n

s
a

ti
o
n

 p
a

y
m

e
n

ts
. 

·
 

H
o

li
d

a
y
 P

a
y
  

- 
£

0
.8

2
6

 m
il

li
o

n
 

T
h

is
 i
s
 a

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

 f
o

r 
a

rr
e

a
rs

 o
f 

H
o
lid

a
y
 P

a
y
 d

u
e
 b

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 t
h

e
 d

e
c
is

io
n

 i
n

 t
h

e
 c

a
s
e

 o
f 

L
o
c
k
 v

 B
ri

ti
s
h

 G
a
s
 T

ra
d

in
g
 L

td
 w

h
ic

h
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 t

h
e

 b
a
s
is

 o
f 
c
a
lc

u
la

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

h
o

lid
a

y
 

p
a

y
. 

 T
h

e
 f

u
ll 

lia
b

ili
ty

 c
o

u
ld

 b
e

 p
a

id
 o

u
t 
in

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

. 

·
 

C
o

u
n

c
il

 T
a

x
 D

is
c

o
u

n
t 

o
n

 S
e
c

o
n

d
 H

o
m

e
s

 a
n

d
 L

o
n

g
 T

e
rm

 E
m

p
ty

 P
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s
 -

 £
0

.5
5

3
 m

il
li

o
n

 

T
h

is
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

 r
e

la
te

s
 t
o

 a
m

o
u
n

ts
 c

o
m

m
it
te

d
 t
o

w
a

rd
s
 a

ff
o

rd
a
b

le
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 p

ro
je

c
ts

, 
w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 e

x
p

e
c
te

d
 t
o

 b
e
 r

e
le

a
s
e

d
 i
n

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

. 

·
 

H
R

A
 -

 £
1

.0
2

5
 m

il
li
o

n
 

 

T
h

is
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

 r
e

la
te

s
 t
o

 a
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
IC

O
 p

e
n
a

lt
y
 n

o
ti
c
e

 a
n
d

 o
th

e
r 

p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
c
o
m

p
e

n
s
a

ti
o

n
 p

a
y
m

e
n

ts
. 

Page 329



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 1
1

1
 

 3
8

. 
C

o
n

ti
n

g
e

n
t 

L
ia

b
il
it

ie
s
 

A
t 

3
1

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

5
 t
h

e
 C

o
u
n

c
il 

h
a

d
 m

a
te

ri
a

l 
c
o

n
ti
n
g

e
n

t 
lia

b
ili

ti
e

s
 a

s
 u

n
d

e
rn

o
te

d
: 

·
 

S
a

tr
o

s
p

h
e

re
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 a

g
re

e
d

 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 a

 g
u

a
ra

n
te

e
 t

o
 t

h
e

 B
a
n
k
 o

f 
S

c
o

tl
a

n
d

 f
o

r 
th

e
 s

u
m

 o
f 

£
1

3
1

,5
0

0
 i

n
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 o

f 
a

n
 o

v
e

rd
ra

ft
 f

a
c
ili

ty
 a

n
d

 c
a

rd
 t

ra
n
s
a
c
ti
o

n
s
 u

n
ti
l 

3
1

 M
a

rc
h

 

2
0

1
6

. 

·
 

T
ra

n
s

it
io

n
 E

x
tr

e
m

e
 S

p
o

rt
s

 L
td

 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a
s
 a

g
re

e
d

 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 a

 g
u

a
ra

n
te

e
 t

o
 t

h
e

 B
a

n
k
 o

f 
S

c
o

tl
a

n
d

 i
n

 r
e

s
p
e

c
t 

o
f 

lo
a

n
s
 o

f 
£
3

4
0

,0
0

0
 a

n
d

 a
 m

a
x
im

u
m

 o
v
e

rd
ra

ft
 f

a
c
ili

ty
 o

f 
£

2
0
0

,0
0

0
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 a

 

g
u

a
ra

n
te

e
 o

f 
£
2

0
0

,0
0

0
 t
o

 S
o
c
ia

l 
In

v
e
s
tm

e
n

t 
S

c
o

tl
a

n
d

 i
n

 r
e
s
p
e

c
t 

o
f 

a
n

 1
1

 y
e

a
r 

lo
a
n

 w
h

ic
h

 i
s
 d

u
e

 t
o

 b
e
 r

e
p

a
id

 b
y
 J

u
n

e
 2

0
2
2

. 

·
 

L
a

n
d

fi
ll
 S

it
e

s
  

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

is
 r

e
s
p

o
n
s
ib

le
 u

n
d

e
r 

e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

ta
l 

le
g

is
la

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

th
e

 o
n

g
o
in

g
 m

o
n
it
o

ri
n

g
, 

m
a

in
te

n
a

n
c
e

 a
n

d
 u

lt
im

a
te

ly
 c

a
p
p

in
g

 a
n

d
 r

e
-i

n
s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
3

 c
lo

s
e

d
 l

a
n

d
fi
ll 

s
it
e
s
. 
  

T
h

e
 c

o
s
ts

 a
s
s
o

c
ia

te
d
 w

it
h

 t
w

o
 o

f 
th

e
s
e

 s
it
e

s
, 

N
e
s
s
 a

n
d

 H
ill

 o
f 
T

ra
m

a
u

d
, 
h

a
v
e

 b
e
e

n
 a

c
c
o

u
n

te
d

 f
o

r 
th

ro
u
g

h
 a

 m
ix

 o
f 

re
v
e

n
u
e

 a
n

d
 c

a
p

it
a
l 
fu

n
d

in
g

. 

T
h

e
 t

h
ir

d
 s

it
e

 a
t 

M
ill

 o
f 

D
y
c
e

 w
a

s
 p

re
v
io

u
s
ly

 o
p
e

ra
te

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

u
n

d
e

r 
a

 l
e

a
s
e

. 
 T

h
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

p
u

rc
h

a
s
e

d
 t

h
e

 s
it
e

 i
n

 2
0

1
2

/1
3

, 
a

n
d

 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 a
n

 a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 

e
n

v
ir

o
n
m

e
n

ta
l 
m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 a

n
d

 r
e

in
s
ta

te
m

e
n
t 

re
q
u

ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 w
o

rk
s
 w

e
re

 c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 

in
 2

0
1
4

. 
T

h
e

 w
o

rk
s
 a

re
 n

o
w

 c
o

m
p

le
te

 w
it
h

 n
o

 f
u

rt
h
e

r 
a
c
ti
v
it
y
 p

la
n

n
e

d
 f

o
r 

th
e

 s
it
e

. 

·
 

W
a

s
te

 D
is

p
o

s
a
l 
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a
s
 a

 l
o

n
g

 t
e
rm

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

w
it
h

 a
n

 e
x
te

rn
a

l 
c
o

n
tr

a
c
to

r 
fo

r 
th

e
 d

is
p

o
s
a

l 
o

f 
a

ll 
re

le
v
a

n
t 

w
a

s
te

 a
ri

s
in

g
 i

n
 t

h
e

 C
it
y
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 o

p
e

ra
ti
o
n

 a
n

d
 m

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e

 o
f 

w
a

s
te

 

tr
a

n
s
fe

r 
s
ta

ti
o

n
s
, 

re
c
y
c
lin

g
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e

s
 a

n
d

 l
a

n
d

fi
ll 

s
it
e

s
. 

 T
h

e
 c

o
n

tr
a

c
t 
c
o
m

m
e

n
c
e

d
 i
n

 S
e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
0
0

 a
n
d

 i
s
 d

u
e

 t
o

 r
u

n
 f
o

r 
2
5

 y
e

a
rs

. 

A
s
 a

 r
e
s
u

lt
 o

f 
c
h

a
n
g

e
s
 i

n
 e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

ta
l 

le
g
is

la
ti
o

n
, 

p
ro

b
le

m
s
 i

n
 o

b
ta

in
in

g
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 c

o
n
s
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 
e

le
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

th
e

 c
o
n
tr

a
c
t 

a
n

d
 c

h
a
n

g
e
s
 i

n
 o

p
e

ra
ti
o
n

a
l 

c
o

s
ts

 r
e
s
u

lt
in

g
 

th
e

re
fr

o
m

, 
th

e
 c

o
n

tr
a
c
to

r 
s
u
b
m

it
te

d
 a

 n
u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
s
u
b

s
ta

n
ti
a

l 
c
la

im
s
 i
n

 r
e
s
p
e

c
t 

o
f 

a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
c
o
s
ts

 i
n
c
u

rr
e
d

, 
w

h
ic

h
 h

a
v
e

 b
e
e

n
 a

c
c
o
u

n
te

d
 f

o
r 

th
ro

u
g
h

 b
o

th
 r

e
v
e

n
u

e
 a

n
d

 c
a

p
it
a

l 

fu
n

d
in

g
. 

T
h

e
 v

a
lu

e
 o

f 
c
la

im
s
 r

e
d

u
c
e
d

 s
u

b
s
ta

n
ti
a

lly
 i
n

 2
0

1
4

/1
5
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
in

g
 c

o
s
ts

 a
ri
s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 a
g

re
e

d
 s

e
tt
le

m
e

n
ts

 w
ill

 b
e

 m
e

t 
fr

o
m

 r
e

v
e

n
u

e
 f

u
n
d

in
g

. 

 
It

 i
s
 u

n
k
n

o
w

n
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
a

n
y
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
lia

b
ili

ti
e

s
 m

a
y
 a

ri
s
e

 f
ro

m
 t

h
is

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
t.

 

·
 

L
a

n
d

fi
ll
 A

ll
o

w
a

n
c
e

 S
c

h
e
m

e
 (

L
A

S
) 

T
h

e
 S

c
o

tt
is

h
 G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
h

a
d
 p

re
v
io

u
s
ly

 i
n

tr
o
d

u
c
e

d
 a

 s
c
h
e
m

e
 u

n
d

e
r 

w
h

ic
h

 L
o
c
a

l 
A

u
th

o
ri
ti
e

s
 w

e
re

 t
o

 b
e

 p
e

n
a

lis
e

d
 f

o
r 

e
x
c
e

e
d

in
g

 l
a

n
d

fi
ll 

to
n

n
a

g
e
 t

a
rg

e
ts

. 
 T

h
e

 p
e

n
a

lt
ie

s
 

h
a

v
e

 n
e

v
e

r 
b

e
e

n
 i

m
p

o
s
e

d
 a

n
d

 i
t 

is
 e

x
p

e
c
te

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 r

e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
p

e
a
le

d
 i

n
 d

u
e
 c

o
u

rs
e
. 

 H
o
w

e
v
e

r,
 u

n
ti
l 

s
u

c
h
 a

 r
e

p
e

a
l 

is
 f

o
rm

a
lis

e
d

 t
h

e
re

 r
e

m
a

in
s
 a

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 

lia
b
ili

ty
 o

n
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n
c
il.

 

 

Page 330



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 1
1

2
 

 

·
 

E
x

te
rn

a
l 

O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s

 -
 G

u
a

ra
n

to
r 

in
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 N

o
rt

h
 E

a
s

t 
S

c
o

tl
a

n
d

 P
e
n

s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
 (

N
E

S
P

F
) 

A
s
 t

h
e

 a
d
m

in
is

te
ri
n

g
 a

u
th

o
ri
ty

, 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

m
a

y
 a

d
m

it
 a

 b
o
d

y
 t

o
 t

h
e

 P
e
n

s
io

n
 F

u
n
d

 a
s
 a

n
 '
a
d

m
it
te

d
 b

o
d

y
' 
p

ro
v
id

e
d

 (
i)

 t
h

e
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
 c

a
n

 c
o

n
fi
rm

 t
h

e
y
 h

a
v
e

 s
u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

lin
k
s
 

w
it
h

 a
 S

c
h

e
m

e
 e

m
p
lo

y
e

r 
fo

r 
th

e
 b

o
d

y
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 S

c
h

e
m

e
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

r 
to

 b
e

 r
e

g
a

rd
e

d
 a

s
 h

a
v
in

g
 a

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 o

f 
in

te
re

s
t;
 a

n
d

 (
ii)

 t
h

e
 S

c
h
e

m
e
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

r 
is

 p
re

p
a

re
d
 t

o
 a

c
t 

a
s
 

g
u

a
ra

n
to

r 
in

 t
h
e

 e
v
e

n
t 

th
e

 a
d
m

it
te

d
 b

o
d

y
 s

h
o

u
ld

 c
e

a
s
e

 t
o

 e
x
is

t.
  

If
 t

h
is

 s
it
u
a

ti
o
n

 w
a

s
 t

o
 o

c
c
u

r 
a

n
d

 s
ta

ff
 m

a
d

e
 r

e
d

u
n

d
a

n
t 
th

e
 s

ta
ff

 o
v
e

r 
5

0
 y

e
a

rs
 o

ld
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
c
o

m
e

 e
n

ti
tl
e
d

 t
o
 

im
m

e
d

ia
te

 
p
a

y
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e

ir
 p

e
n

s
io

n
 b

e
n
e

fi
ts

. 
 
T

h
e

 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 
a

g
re

e
d

 a
 
n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
s
u

c
h

 
g

u
a

ra
n

te
e

s
 
to

 o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o

n
s
 
th

a
t 

in
c
lu

d
e

 
A

b
e

rd
e
e

n
 
S

p
o

rt
s
 
V

ill
a

g
e

, 
S

p
o

rt
 

A
b

e
rd

e
e
n

, 
A

b
e

rd
e

e
n

 P
e

rf
o

rm
in

g
 A

rt
s
, 

A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
 H

e
a

t 
a

n
d

 P
o

w
e

r,
 B

o
n

 A
c
c
o

rd
 S

u
p
p

o
rt

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

n
d

 B
o
n

 A
c
c
o

rd
 C

a
re

 L
td

. 
 T

h
e

 p
o

te
n

ti
a
l 
v
a

lu
e
s
 g

u
a

ra
n

te
e

d
 a

re
 s

u
b

je
c
t 

to
 

a
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 
a

c
tu

a
ri
a

l 
a
s
s
u

m
p
ti
o
n

s
. 

  
 

Page 331



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 1
1

3
 

 3
9

. 
G

ra
n

t 
In

c
o

m
e
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

c
re

d
it
e

d
 t

h
e

 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 g
ra

n
ts

, 
c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d
 d

o
n

a
ti
o

n
s
 t

o
 t
h

e
 C

o
m

p
re

h
e

n
s
iv

e
 I

n
c
o
m

e
 a

n
d

 E
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

in
 2

0
1

4
/1

5
: 

 

2
0

1
3

/1
4

*
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

£
'0

0
0

2
0

1
4

/1
5

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

£
'0

0
0

C
r
e

d
it

e
d

 t
o

 T
a

x
a

t
io

n
 a

n
d

 N
o

n
 S

p
e

c
if

ic
 G

r
a

n
t
 I
n

c
o

m
e

T
o

ta
l 
R

e
v
e

n
u

e
 F

u
n

d
in

g
 G

r
a

n
t

3
1

8
,6

6
2

3
3

0
,8

0
5

T
o

t
a

l
3

1
8

,6
6

2
3

3
0

,8
0

5

C
r
e

d
it

e
d

 t
o

 S
e

r
v
ic

e
s

D
e

p
a

r
tm

e
n

t 
o

f 
W

o
r
k
 a

n
d

 P
e

n
s

io
n

s

H
o

u
s

in
g

 B
e

n
e

fi
t 
G

r
a

n
t

5
1

,7
4

9
5

1
,9

8
0

H
o

u
s

in
g

 B
e

n
e

fi
t 
A

d
m

in
 G

r
a

n
t

1
,1

8
3

9
1

8

D
is

c
r
e

ti
o

n
a

r
y
 H

o
u

s
in

g
 P

a
y
m

e
n

t
3

6
7

3
0

8

O
th

e
r

0
5

7

G
r
a

m
p

ia
n

 H
e

a
lt
h

 B
o

a
r
d

R
e

s
o

u
r
c
e

 T
r
a

n
s

fe
r

1
8

,1
2

2
1

8
,6

9
2

O
th

e
r
 L

o
c
a

l 
A

u
th

o
r
it
ie

s

W
e

s
te

r
n

 P
e

r
ip

h
e

r
a

l 
R

o
u

te
 W

o
r
k
s

9
,0

4
4

1
7

,3
7

3

O
th

e
r

9
2

2
4

4
9

S
c
o

tt
is

h
 G

o
v
e

r
n

m
e

n
t

S
2

7
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 J

u
s

ti
c
e

 G
r
a

n
t

4
,3

4
0

4
,4

8
8

H
o

m
e

 I
n

s
u

la
ti
o

n
7

0
8

2
,2

1
0

W
a

s
te

 C
o

ll
e

c
ti
o

n
8

1
4

4
0

9

E
d

u
c
a

ti
o

n
 M

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e

3
4

8
3

1
3

O
th

e
r

1
,0

9
8

1
,2

2
5

D
e

p
a

r
tm

e
n

t 
fo

r
 C

u
lt
u

r
e

, 
M

e
d

ia
l 
a

n
d

 S
p

o
r
t

A
c
c
e

le
r
a

te
 A

b
e

r
d

e
e

n
1

2
8

1
,7

9
9

E
u

r
o

p
e

a
n

 F
u

n
d

in
g

H
y
d

r
o

g
e

n
 B

u
s

 P
r
o

je
c
t

0
4

5
7

H
y
d

r
o

g
e

n
 T

r
a

n
s

p
o

r
t 
E

c
o

n
o

m
y

9
3

2
6

1

O
th

e
r

5
5

8
2

1
8

S
p

o
r
t 
S

c
o

tl
a

n
d

3
9

5
5

2
4

C
r
e

a
ti
v
e

 S
c
o

tl
a

n
d

1
9

1
3

2
7

H
e

r
O

ta
g

e
 L

o
tt
e

r
y
 F

u
n

d
1

0
7

2
0

1

H
o

m
e

 O
ff
ic

e
6

6
5

9

S
u

s
tr

a
n

s
0

1
8

0

O
th

e
r

2
7

5
2

9
9

T
o

t
a

l
9

0
,5

0
8

1
0

2
,7

4
7

*
  
2

0
1

3
/1

4
 f
ig

u
r
e

s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 r
e

s
ta

te
d

 f
o

ll
o

w
in

g
 a

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
g

r
a

n
t 
in

c
o

m
e

Page 332



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 1
1

4
 

 T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

d
 a

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

g
ra

n
ts

, 
c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 d
o

n
a

ti
o
n

s
 t

h
a

t 
h

a
v
e

 y
e

t 
to

 b
e

 r
e

c
o
g

n
is

e
d

 a
s
 i
n
c
o
m

e
 a

s
 t

h
e

y
 h

a
v
e

 c
o

n
d
it
io

n
s
 a

tt
a

c
h

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
m

 t
h

a
t 

w
ill

 r
e

q
u
ir

e
 t

h
e

 

m
o

n
ie

s
 o

r 
p

ro
p

e
rt

y
 t

o
 b

e
 r

e
tu

rn
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 g

iv
e

r.
  

T
h

e
 b

a
la

n
c
e
s
 a

t 
th

e
 y

e
a

r 
e

n
d

 a
re

 a
s
 f
o

llo
w

s
: 

 C
u

rr
e

n
t 

L
ia

b
il
it

ie
s
 

 

 

2
0

1
3

/1
4

*
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

£
'0

0
0

2
0

1
4

/1
5

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

£
'0

0
0

R
e

v
e

n
u

e
 G

r
a

n
ts

 -
 R

e
c

e
ip

ts
 i
n

 A
d

v
a

n
c

e

A
n

ti
 T

e
rr

o
ri

s
m

8
0

S
o

c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 &
 W

e
ll
b

e
in

g
 (

T
e

le
c
a

re
,K

in
s

h
ip

 C
a

re
,L

u
g

g
a

g
e

)
2

6
6

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 F
u

n
d

in
g

1
6

1
6

S
e

lf
 D

ir
e

c
te

d
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 /
 C

a
le

d
o

n
ia

n
 F

u
n

d
in

g
5

0
8

4
5

6

B
e

q
u

e
s

t 
/ 
E

u
ro

p
e

 D
ir

e
c
t 
fo

r 
L

ib
ra

ri
e

s
0

5
1

S
u

b
s

ta
n

c
e

 M
is

u
s

e
 T

ra
in

in
g

0
0

C
re

a
ti
v
e

 S
c
o

tl
a

n
d

 –
 V

a
ri

o
u

s
 P

ro
je

c
ts

1
3

3
2

1
8

C
re

a
ti
v
e

 L
e

a
rn

in
g

 N
e

tw
o

rk
0

8

S
p

o
rt

 S
c
o

tl
a

n
d

 –
 V

a
ri

o
u

s
 P

ro
je

c
ts

1
6

9
2

4

A
w

a
rd

 S
c
o

tl
a

n
d

 -
 v

a
ri

o
u

s
 p

ro
je

c
ts

2
0

E
d

u
c
a

ti
o

n
 S

c
o

tl
a

n
d

4
3

5

S
c
o

tt
is

h
 G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t
5

2
1

2
0

1

D
W

P
0

5
0

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 H

u
b

 F
u

n
d

in
g

1
2

3
5

0

H
e

ri
ta

g
e

 L
o

tt
e

ry
 F

u
n

d
 -

 v
a

ri
o

u
s

 p
ro

je
c
ts

1
3

5

N
H

S
 F

o
o

d
 -

 F
o

c
u

s
 W

o
m

e
n

's
 C

o
n

n
e

c
ti
o

n
 C

e
n

tr
e

1
7

0

T
o

ta
l

1
,5

4
0

1
,1

2
0

C
a

p
it

a
l 
G

r
a

n
ts

 -
 R

e
c

e
ip

ts
 i
n

 A
d

v
a

n
c

e

G
y
p

s
y
 T

ra
v
e

ll
e

r 
G

ra
n

t
1

0
3

1
0

3

H
y
d

ro
g

e
n

 B
u

s
 P

ro
je

c
t

4
,7

3
3

1
9

2

S
p

o
rt

 S
c
o

tl
a

n
d

 G
ra

n
t

0
2

0
0

T
o

ta
l

4
,8

3
6

4
9

5

*
 2

0
1

3
/1

4
 f
ig

u
re

s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 r
e

s
ta

te
d

 f
o

ll
o

w
in

g
 a

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
g

ra
n

t 
in

c
o

m
e

Page 333



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 1
1

5
 

 4
0

. 
F

in
a

n
c

ia
l 

In
s

tr
u

m
e

n
ts

 

 

C
a
te

g
o

ri
e

s
 o

f 
F

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
In

s
tr

u
m

e
n

ts
 

 

T
h

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 c

a
te

g
o

ri
e

s
 o

f 
fi
n
a

n
c
ia

l 
in

s
tr

u
m

e
n

t 
a

re
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 B

a
la

n
c
e

 S
h

e
e

t:
 

 

 

  N
o
te

: 
L

e
n

d
e

rs
 O

p
ti
o

n
/B

o
rr

o
w

e
rs

 O
p
ti
o
n

 (
L

O
B

O
’s

) 
o

f 
£

4
5

.9
m

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 i
n
c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 l
o

n
g

 t
e

rm
 b

o
rr

o
w

in
g

 b
u

t 
h

a
v
e

 a
 c

a
ll 

d
a
te

 i
n

 t
h

e
 n

e
x
t 

1
2

 m
o

n
th

s
. 

 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
In

s
t
r
u

m
e

n
t
s

 B
a

la
n

c
e

s

3
1

 M
a

r
c

h
 2

0
1

4
 

£
'0

0
0

3
1

 M
a

r
c

h
 2

0
1

5
 

£
'0

0
0

3
1

 M
a

r
c

h
 2

0
1

4
 

£
'0

0
0

3
1

 M
a

r
c

h
 2

0
1

5
 

£
'0

0
0

In
v
e

s
t
m

e
n

t
s

L
o

a
n

s
 a

n
d

 r
e

c
e

iv
a

b
le

s
0

0
2

5
,2

3
4

4
0

,1
9

9

A
v
a

il
a

b
le

 f
o

r
 s

a
le

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
a

s
s

e
ts

1
0

,8
3

5
1

0
,6

0
2

0
0

T
o

t
a

l 
in

v
e

s
t
m

e
n

t
s

1
0

,8
3

5
1

0
,6

0
2

2
5

,2
3

4
4

0
,1

9
9

D
e

b
t
o

r
s

L
o

a
n

s
 a

n
d

 r
e

c
e

iv
a

b
le

s
1

3
,8

7
0

2
2

,1
2

1
0

0

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
a

s
s

e
ts

 c
a

r
r
ie

d
 a

t 
c
o

n
tr

a
c
t 
a

m
o

u
n

t
0

0
5

7
,3

1
3

5
4

,4
2

9

T
o

t
a

l 
d

e
b

t
o

r
s

1
3

,8
7

0
2

2
,1

2
1

5
7

,3
1

3
5

4
,4

2
9

B
o

r
r
o

w
in

g
s

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
li
a

b
il
it
ie

s
 a

t 
a

m
o

r
ti
s

e
d

 c
o

s
t

(
4

3
5

,1
6

8
)

(
4

6
9

,6
2

1
)

(
1

1
7

,6
0

8
)

(
9

2
,6

5
8

)

O
v
e

r
d

r
a

ft
0

0
0

T
o

t
a

l 
b

o
r
r
o

w
in

g
s

(
4

3
5

,1
6

8
)

(
4

6
9

,6
2

1
)

(
1

1
7

,6
0

8
)

(
9

2
,6

5
8

)

O
t
h

e
r
 L

o
n

g
 t

e
r
m

 L
ia

b
il
it

ie
s

P
P

P
 l
ia

b
il
it
ie

s
(
1

0
7

,8
3

6
)

(
1

0
6

,0
6

2
)

(
2

,4
8

8
)

(
1

,7
7

3
)

F
in

a
n

c
e

 l
e

a
s

e
 l
ia

b
il
it
ie

s
 (

C
r
e

d
it
o

r
s

)
0

0
0

0

T
o

t
a

l 
o

t
h

e
r
 l
o

n
g

 t
e

r
m

 l
ia

b
il
it

ie
s

(
1

0
7

,8
3

6
)

(
1

0
6

,0
6

2
)

(
2

,4
8

8
)

(
1

,7
7

3
)

C
r
e

d
it

o
r
s

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
li
a

b
il
it
ie

s
 c

a
r
r
ie

d
 a

t 
c
o

n
tr

a
c
t 
a

m
o

u
n

t
0

(
4

5
1

)
(
5

9
,5

3
3

)
(
8

2
,3

7
8

)

T
o

t
a

l 
c

r
e

d
it

o
r
s

0
(
4

5
1

)
(
5

9
,5

3
3

)
(
8

2
,3

7
8

)

C
u

r
r
e

n
t

L
o

n
g

 t
e

r
m

Page 334



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 1
1

6
 

 R
e
c

la
s

s
if

ic
a

ti
o

n
s

 

In
c

o
m

e
, 

E
x

p
e
n

s
e

, 
G

a
in

s
 a

n
d

 L
o

s
s

e
s

 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
In

s
tr

u
m

e
n

ts
 G

a
in

s
/(

L
o

s
s

e
s

)

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 

L
ia

b
il
it

ie
s

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

A
s

s
e

ts
T

o
ta

l
F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 

L
ia

b
il
it

ie
s

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

A
s

s
e

ts
T

o
ta

l

M
e

a
s

u
re

d
 a

t 

a
m

o
rt

is
e

d
 c

o
s

t 
 

£
'0

0
0

L
o

a
n

s
 a

n
d

 

re
c

e
iv

a
b

le
s

 

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

M
e

a
s

u
re

d
 a

t 

a
m

o
rt

is
e

d
 c

o
s

t 
 

£
'0

0
0

L
o

a
n

s
 a

n
d

 

re
c

e
iv

a
b

le
s

 

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

In
te

re
s

t 
e

xp
e

n
s

e
(3

3
,6

2
2

)
0

(3
3

,6
2

2
)

(3
1

,1
8

9
)

0
(3

1
,1

8
9

)

T
o

ta
l 
e

x
p

e
n

s
e

 i
n

 S
u

rp
lu

s
 o

r 
(D

e
fi

c
it

) 
o

n
 t

h
e

 

P
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s

(3
3

,6
2

2
)

0
(3

3
,6

2
2

)
(3

1
,1

8
9

)
0

(3
1

,1
8

9
)

In
te

re
s

t 
in

c
o

m
e

0
6

8
0

6
8

0
0

9
8

6
9

8
6

T
o

ta
l 
in

c
o

m
e

 i
n

 S
u

rp
lu

s
 o

r 
(D

e
fi

c
it

) 
o

n
 t

h
e

 

P
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s

0
6

8
0

6
8

0
0

9
8

6
9

8
6

N
e

t 
g

a
in

/(
lo

s
s

) 
fo

r 
th

e
 y

e
a

r
(3

3
,6

2
2

)
6

8
0

(3
2

,9
4

2
)

(3
1

,1
8

9
)

9
8

6
(3

0
,2

0
3

)

2
0

1
4

/1
5

2
0

1
3

/1
4

 

 F
a

ir
 V

a
lu

e
s

 o
f 

A
s
s

e
ts

 a
n

d
 L

ia
b

il
it

ie
s

 

 F
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
lia

b
ili

ti
e
s
, 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
a
s
s
e

ts
 r

e
p

re
s
e

n
te

d
 b

y
 l

o
a
n

s
 a

n
d

 r
e

c
e

iv
a

b
le

s
 a

n
d
 l

o
n

g
 t

e
rm

 d
e

b
to

rs
 a

n
d

 c
re

d
it
o

rs
 a

re
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 i
n
 t

h
e
 B

a
la

n
c
e

 S
h
e

e
t 

a
t 

a
m

o
rt

is
e

d
 c

o
s
t.

  
T

h
e

ir
 f

a
ir

 v
a

lu
e
 

c
a

n
 b

e
 a

s
s
e

s
s
e

d
 b

y
 c

a
lc

u
la

ti
n
g

 t
h

e
 p

re
s
e

n
t 

v
a

lu
e

 o
f 

th
e

 c
a
s
h

 f
lo

w
s
 t

h
a
t 

w
ill

 t
a
k
e

 p
la

c
e

 o
v
e
r 

th
e

 r
e
m

a
in

in
g

 t
e

rm
 o

f 
th

e
 i
n
s
tr

u
m

e
n
ts

, 
u

s
in

g
 t
h

e
 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 a
s
s
u
m

p
ti
o

n
s
: 

·
 

e
s
ti
m

a
te

d
 r

a
n

g
e
s
 o

f 
in

te
re

s
t 

ra
te

s
 a

t 
3
1

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
5
 o

f 
1

.9
0
%

 t
o

 1
1

.0
0

%
 f

o
r 

lo
a

n
s
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e

 P
W

L
B

 a
n

d
 3

.9
8

%
 t

o
 5

.0
0
%

 f
o

r 
o

th
e

r 
lo

a
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

a
b

le
 a

n
d

 p
a

y
a

b
le

, 
b

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 

n
e

w
 l
e

n
d

in
g

 r
a

te
s
 f
o

r 
e

q
u

iv
a

le
n

t 
lo

a
n

s
 a

t 
th

a
t 

d
a

te
; 

·
 

n
o

 e
a

rl
y
 r

e
p

a
y
m

e
n

t 
o

r 
im

p
a

ir
m

e
n

t 
is

 r
e
c
o

g
n

is
e

d
; 

·
 

w
h

e
re

 a
n

 i
n
s
tr

u
m

e
n

t 
w

ill
 m

a
tu

re
 i
n

 t
h

e
 n

e
x
t 

1
2

 m
o

n
th

s
, 
c
a

rr
y
in

g
 a

m
o

u
n
t 

is
 a

s
s
u
m

e
d
 t

o
 a

p
p

ro
x
im

a
te

 t
o

 f
a

ir
 v

a
lu

e
; 

a
n

d
 

·
 

th
e

 f
a
ir

 v
a

lu
e

 o
f 

tr
a

d
e
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
r 

re
c
e
iv

a
b

le
s
 i
s
 t

a
k
e

n
 t

o
 b

e
 t

h
e
 i
n

v
o

ic
e

d
 o

r 
b

ill
e

d
 a

m
o

u
n

t.
 

 

 
 

Page 335



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 1
1

7
 

 

 

 T
h

e
 f

a
ir

 v
a

lu
e

 o
f 

th
e

 l
ia

b
ili

ti
e
s
 i

s
 h

ig
h

e
r 

th
a

n
 t

h
e

 c
a

rr
y
in

g
 a

m
o

u
n

t 
b
e

c
a
u

s
e

 t
h

e
 C

o
u
n

c
il’

s
 p

o
rt

fo
lio

 o
f 

lo
a

n
s
 i

n
c
lu

d
e
s
 a

 n
u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
fi
x
e

d
 r

a
te

 l
o
a

n
s
 w

h
e

re
 t

h
e

 i
n

te
re

s
t 

ra
te

 p
a

y
a

b
le

 i
s
 

h
ig

h
e

r 
th

a
n

 t
h

e
 p

re
v
a
ili

n
g

 r
a

te
s
 a

t 
th

e
 B

a
la

n
c
e

 S
h
e

e
t 

d
a

te
. 

 T
h

is
 s

h
o

w
s
 a

 n
o

ti
o

n
a

l 
fu

tu
re

 l
o

s
s
 (

b
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 e

c
o
n

o
m

ic
 c

o
n

d
it
io

n
s
 a

t 
3
1

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
5

) 
a

ri
s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 a
 c

o
m

m
it
m

e
n

t 
to

 p
a

y
 

in
te

re
s
t 

to
 l
e
n

d
e

rs
 a

b
o

v
e

 c
u

rr
e
n

t 
m

a
rk

e
t 
ra

te
s
. 

 Fa
ir

 V
a

lu
e

 o
f 

A
s

s
e

ts

P
ri

n
c

ip
a

l 

O
u

ts
ta

n
d

in
g

 

£
'0

0
0

A
c

c
ru

e
d

 

In
te

re
s

t 

£
'0

0
0

C
a

rr
yi

n
g

 

A
m

o
u

n
t 

£
'0

0
0

Fa
ir

 V
a

lu
e

 

£
'0

0
0

P
ri

n
c

ip
a

l 

O
u

ts
ta

n
d

in
g

 

£
'0

0
0

A
c

c
ru

e
d

 

In
te

re
s

t 

£
'0

0
0

C
a

rr
yi

n
g

 

A
m

o
u

n
t 

£
'0

0
0

Fa
ir

 V
a

lu
e

 

£
'0

0
0

D
e

p
o

s
its

 w
ith

 b
a

n
ks

/b
u

ild
in

g
 s

o
ci

e
tie

s
3

5
,6

5
8

1
6

1
3

5
,8

1
9

3
5

,8
4

7
6

7
,0

9
5

1
9

9
6

7
,2

9
3

6
7

,3
3

5

3
1

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
4

3
1

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
5

 

 T
h

e
 a

b
o

v
e

 d
e
p

o
s
it
s
 a

re
 s

h
o

w
n

 w
it
h

in
 C

a
s
h
 a

n
d
 C

a
s
h

 E
q

u
iv

a
le

n
ts

 a
n

d
 S

h
o

rt
 T

e
rm

 I
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

ts
 i
n

 t
h
e

 B
a

la
n

c
e

 S
h

e
e

t.
  

 

F
a

ir
 V

a
lu

e
 o

f 
L

ia
b

il
it

ie
s

P
ri

n
c

ip
a

l 

O
u

ts
ta

n
d

in
g

 

£
'0

0
0

A
c

c
ru

e
d

 

In
te

re
s

t 

£
'0

0
0

C
a

rr
y
in

g
 

A
m

o
u

n
t 

£
'0

0
0

F
a

ir
 V

a
lu

e
 

£
'0

0
0

P
ri

n
c

ip
a

l 

O
u

ts
ta

n
d

in
g

 

£
'0

0
0

A
c

c
ru

e
d

 

In
te

re
s

t 

£
'0

0
0

C
a

rr
y
in

g
 

A
m

o
u

n
t 

£
'0

0
0

F
a

ir
 V

a
lu

e
 

£
'0

0
0

P
W

L
B

 –
 m

a
tu

ri
ty

(3
7

3
,7

1
7

)
(7

,3
6

9
)

(3
8

1
,0

8
5

)
(4

3
4

,4
0

2
)

(3
8

8
,5

9
1

)
(6

,8
4

1
)

(3
9

5
,4

3
2

)
(5

2
6

,4
0

5
)

P
W

L
B

 –
 a

n
n

u
it
y

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

P
W

L
B

 –
 E

IP
(9

8
0

)
(4

1
)

(1
,0

2
1

)
(1

,1
2

7
)

(5
8

8
)

(2
4

)
(6

1
3

)
(6

4
9

)

L
O

B
O

s
(9

3
,8

9
3

)
(6

6
3

)
(9

4
,5

5
6

)
(9

7
,6

2
2

)
(9

3
,8

9
3

)
(6

6
5

)
(9

4
,5

5
8

)
(1

2
4

,4
0

4
)

T
ra

n
s

fe
r 

In
te

re
s

t 
to

 S
h

o
rt

 T
e

rm
 i
n

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 

C
o

d
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

0
8

,0
7

3
8

,0
7

3
0

0
7

,5
3

0
7

,5
3

0
0

T
ra

n
s

fe
r 

b
o

rr
o

w
in

g
 r

e
p

a
ya

b
le

 w
it
h

 1
2

 

m
o

n
th

s
 t
o

 S
h

o
rt

 T
e

rm
 i
n

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 C
o

d
e

 

re
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts

0
0

3
5

,5
1

8
0

0
0

1
5

,5
1

8
0

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
In

s
tr

u
m

e
n

t 
A

d
ju

s
tm

e
n

ts
0

(2
,0

9
7

)
0

0
0

(2
,0

6
6

)
0

T
o

ta
l 
L

o
n

g
 T

e
rm

 B
o

rr
o

w
in

g
(4

6
8

,5
9

0
)

0
(4

3
5

,1
6

8
)

(5
3

3
,1

5
1

)
(4

8
3

,0
7

2
)

0
(4

6
9

,6
2

1
)

(6
5

1
,4

5
8

)

S
h

o
rt

 t
e

rm
 b

o
rr

o
w

in
g

(7
3

,9
2

1
)

(9
6

)
(7

4
,0

1
7

)
(7

4
,0

1
7

)
(6

9
,5

2
7

)
(8

2
)

(6
9

,6
0

9
)

(6
9

,6
0

9
)

T
ra

n
s

fe
r 

In
te

re
s

t 
fr

o
m

 L
o

n
g

 T
e

rm
 i
n

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 

C
o

d
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

0
(8

,0
7

3
)

(8
,0

7
3

)
0

0
(7

,5
3

0
)

(7
,5

3
0

)
0

T
ra

n
s

fe
r 

b
o

rr
o

w
in

g
 r

e
p

a
ya

b
le

 w
it
h

 1
2

 

m
o

n
th

s
 f
ro

m
 L

o
n

g
 T

e
rm

 i
n

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 C
o

d
e

 

re
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts

0
0

(3
5

,5
1

8
)

0
0

0
(1

5
,5

1
8

)
0

T
o

ta
l 
S

h
o

rt
 T

e
rm

 B
o

rr
o

w
in

g
(7

3
,9

2
1

)
(8

,1
6

9
)

(1
1

7
,6

0
8

)
(7

4
,0

1
7

)
(6

9
,5

2
7

)
(7

,6
1

2
)

(9
2

,6
5

7
)

(6
9

,6
0

9
)

3
1

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
5

3
1

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
4

Page 336



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 1
1

8
 

 4
1

. 
N

a
tu

re
 a

n
d

 E
x

te
n

t 
o

f 
R

is
k
s

 A
ri

s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
In

s
tr

u
m

e
n

ts
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 e

x
p

o
s
e

 i
t 

to
 a

 v
a

ri
e

ty
 o

f 
fi
n

a
n
c
ia

l 
ri
s
k
s
: 

·
 

c
re

d
it
 r

is
k
 –

 t
h

e
 p

o
s
s
ib

ili
ty

 t
h

a
t 
o

th
e

r 
p
a

rt
ie

s
 m

ig
h

t 
fa

il 
to

 p
a

y
 a

m
o

u
n

ts
 d

u
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 C

o
u
n

c
il 

·
 

liq
u
id

it
y
 r

is
k
 –

 t
h
e

 p
o
s
s
ib

ili
ty

 t
h
a

t 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

m
ig

h
t 
n

o
t 

h
a

v
e

 f
u

n
d

s
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 t

o
 m

e
e

t 
it
s
 c

o
m

m
it
m

e
n

ts
 t

o
 m

a
k
e

 p
a

y
m

e
n
ts

; 
a
n

d
 

·
 

m
a

rk
e

t 
ri
s
k
 –

 t
h
e

 p
o
s
s
ib

ili
ty

 t
h
a

t 
fi
n
a

n
c
ia

l 
lo

s
s
 m

ig
h

t 
a

ri
s
e

 f
o

r 
th

e
 C

o
u
n

c
il 

a
s
 a

 r
e

s
u

lt
 o

f 
c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 i
n

 s
u
c
h

 m
e

a
s
u

re
s
 a

s
 i
n
te

re
s
t 

ra
te

s
 a

n
d
 s

to
c
k
 m

a
rk

e
t 
m

o
v
e

m
e

n
ts

. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 o

v
e

ra
ll 

ri
s
k
 m

a
n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 f
o

c
u

s
e
s
 o

n
 t

h
e

 u
n

p
re

d
ic

ta
b

ili
ty

 o
f 

fi
n

a
n
c
ia

l 
m

a
rk

e
ts

 a
n

d
 s

e
e
k
s
 t
o

 m
in

im
is

e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
a

d
v

e
rs

e
 e

ff
e

c
ts

 o
n

 t
h

e
 r

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 t

o
 

fu
n

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

 R
is

k
 m

a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n

t 
is

 c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 

b
y
 a

 c
e

n
tr

a
l 

tr
e

a
s
u

ry
 t

e
a
m

, 
u
n

d
e

r 
p

o
lic

ie
s
 a

p
p

ro
v
e

d
 b

y
 
th

e
 C

o
u
n

c
il 

in
 i

ts
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
tr

e
a

s
u

ry
 m

a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n

t 
s
tr

a
te

g
y
. 

 T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

p
ro

v
id

e
s
 w

ri
tt

e
n

 p
ri
n

c
ip

le
s
 f
o

r 
o

v
e

ra
ll 

ri
s
k
 m

a
n

a
g
e

m
e
n

t,
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 w

ri
tt

e
n

 p
o

lic
ie

s
 c

o
v
e

ri
n

g
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 a
re

a
s
, 

s
u

c
h

 a
s
 i
n

te
re

s
t 

ra
te

 r
is

k
, 

c
re

d
it
 r

is
k
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 i
n
v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
o

f 
s
u

rp
lu

s
 c

a
s
h
. 

 C
re

d
it

 r
is

k
 

C
re

d
it
 r

is
k
 a

ri
s
e
s
 f

ro
m

 d
e
p

o
s
it
s
 w

it
h

 b
a

n
k
s
 a

n
d

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
in

s
ti
tu

ti
o
n

s
, 
a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 c

re
d
it
 e

x
p

o
s
u

re
s
 t
o

 t
h
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il’

s
 c

u
s
to

m
e

rs
. 

  

T
h

is
 r

is
k
 i

s
 m

in
im

is
e

d
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 t
h

e
 A

n
n
u

a
l 

In
v
e
s
tm

e
n

t 
S

tr
a
te

g
y
, 

w
h

ic
h

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
d

e
p
o

s
it
s
 a

re
 n

o
t 

m
a
d

e
 w

it
h

 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
in

s
ti

tu
ti
o

n
s
 u

n
le

s
s
 t

h
e

y
 m

e
e

t 
id

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 m

in
im

u
m

 c
re

d
it
 

c
ri

te
ri
a

, 
a
s
 l

a
id

 d
o

w
n

 b
y
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 T

re
a

s
u

ry
 A

d
v
is

e
rs

. 
 T

h
e

 A
n

n
u

a
l 

In
v
e

s
tm

e
n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 a

ls
o

 i
m

p
o

s
e
s
 a

 m
a

x
im

u
m

 s
u

m
 o

f 
£

3
0

 m
ill

io
n

 t
o

 b
e

 i
n

v
e
s
te

d
 w

it
h

 a
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
in

s
ti
tu

ti
o
n
 

lo
c
a
te

d
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e
 h

ig
h

e
s
t 

c
a

te
g

o
ry

 f
o

r 
a

 m
a

x
im

u
m

 d
u

ra
ti
o

n
 o

f 
1

2
 m

o
n

th
s
. 

C
u
s
to

m
e

rs
 f

o
r 

g
o

o
d
s
 a

n
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

re
 a

s
s
e

s
s
e

d
, 

ta
k
in

g
 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
th

e
ir

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
p

o
s
it
io

n
, 

p
a

s
t 

e
x
p

e
ri

e
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
fa

c
to

rs
, 

w
it
h

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
c
re

d
it
 l
im

it
s
 b

e
in

g
 s

e
t 

in
 a

c
c
o

rd
a

n
c
e
 

w
it
h

 i
n

te
rn

a
l 
ra

ti
n

g
s
 i
n

 a
c
c
o

rd
a
n

c
e

 w
it
h

 p
a

ra
m

e
te

rs
 s

e
t 

b
y
 t

h
e
 C

o
u

n
c
il.

 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 m

a
x
im

u
m

 e
x
p

o
s
u

re
 t

o
 c

re
d

it
 r

is
k
 i

n
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 i

ts
 i

n
v
e
s
tm

e
n

ts
 i

n
 b

a
n

k
s
 a

n
d

 b
u

ild
in

g
 s

o
c
ie

ti
e

s
 o

f 
£

6
7

.1
m

 c
a

n
n

o
t 

b
e

 a
s
s
e
s
s
e
d

 g
e

n
e

ra
lly

, 
a

s
 t

h
e

 r
is

k
 o

f 
a

n
y
 i

n
s
ti
tu

ti
o
n

 

fa
ili

n
g

 t
o

 m
a

k
e

 i
n

te
re

s
t 

p
a

y
m

e
n

ts
 o

r 
re

p
a

y
 t

h
e

 p
ri
n

c
ip

a
l 
s
u
m

 w
ill

 b
e

 s
p

e
c
if
ic

 t
o

 e
a

c
h

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
in

s
ti
tu

ti
o
n

. 
 R

e
c
e

n
t 

e
x
p

e
ri

e
n

c
e

 h
a
s
 s

h
o

w
n

 t
h

a
t 

it
 i
s
 r

a
re

 f
o

r 
s
u

c
h

 e
n

ti
ti
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
 u

n
a
b

le
 

to
 m

e
e

t 
th

e
ir

 c
o
m

m
it
m

e
n

ts
. 
 A

 r
is

k
 o

f 
ir
re

c
o

v
e

ra
b

ili
ty

 a
p
p

lie
s
 t
o

 a
ll 

o
f 

th
e

 C
o
u
n

c
il’

s
 d

e
p

o
s
it
s
, 
b

u
t 

th
e

re
 w

a
s
 n

o
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e
 a

t 
th

e
 3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

5
 t

h
a

t 
th

is
 w

a
s
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o

 c
ry

s
ta

lli
s
e
. 

  

T
h

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 a

n
a

ly
s
is

 s
u
m

m
a
ri

s
e
s
 t

h
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il’

s
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
m

a
x
im

u
m

 e
x
p

o
s
u

re
 t

o
 c

re
d

it
 r

is
k
 o

n
 o

th
e

r 
fi
n
a

n
c
ia

l 
a

s
s
e

ts
, 

b
a
s
e

d
 o

n
 e

x
p

e
ri

e
n
c
e

 o
f 

d
e
fa

u
lt
 a

n
d

 u
n

c
o
lle

c
ta

b
ili

ty
 o

v
e

r 
th

e
 

la
s
t 
fi
v
e

 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
y
e

a
rs

, 
a

d
ju

s
te

d
 t

o
 r

e
fl
e
c
t 
c
u

rr
e
n

t 
m

a
rk

e
t 

c
o
n

d
it
io

n
s
: 

Page 337



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 1
1

9
 

 C
re

d
it

 R
is

k
 A

E
s

ti
m

a
te

d
 

m
a

x
im

u
m

 

e
x

p
o

s
u

re
 a

t 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
1

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
4

 

£
'0

0
0

A
m

o
u

n
t 

a
t 

  
  
  
  
  
  

3
1

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
5

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

£
'0

0
0

H
is

to
ri

c
a

l 

e
x

p
e

ri
e

n
c

e
 o

f 

d
e

fa
u

lt
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

%

H
is

to
ri

c
a

l 
e

x
p

e
ri

e
n

c
e

 

a
d

ju
s

te
d

 f
o

r 
m

a
rk

e
t 

c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s

 a
t 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
1

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
5

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

%

E
s

ti
m

a
te

d
 m

a
x

im
u

m
 

e
x

p
o

s
u

re
 t

o
 d

e
fa

u
lt

 a
n

d
 

u
n

c
o

ll
e

c
ta

b
il
it

y
 a

t 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
1

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
5

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

£
'0

0
0

A
B

C
(A

 x
 C

)

0
D

e
p

o
s

it
s

 w
it
h

 b
a

n
k
s

 a
n

d
 

b
u

il
d

in
g

 s
o

c
ie

ti
e

s
6

7
,2

9
3

0
0

0

1
,1

6
9

C
u

s
to

m
e

rs
2

4
,6

8
2

4
.0

7
%

4
.0

7
%

1
,0

0
5

1
,1

6
9

1
,0

0
5

 

N
o
 c

re
d

it
 l
im

it
s
 w

e
re

 e
x
c
e

e
d

e
d

 d
u

ri
n
g

 t
h

e
 r

e
p

o
rt

in
g

 p
e

ri
o
d

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

d
o

e
s
 n

o
t 

e
x
p

e
c
t 

a
n

y
 l
o

s
s
e

s
 f

ro
m

 n
o

n
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 b
y
 a

n
y
 o

f 
it
s
 c

o
u
n

te
rp

a
rt

ie
s
 i
n

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
 t

o
 d

e
p
o

s
it
s
 a

n
d
 

b
o

n
d
s
. 

 T
h

e
 C

o
u
n

c
il 

d
o

e
s
 n

o
t 
g

e
n

e
ra

lly
 a

llo
w

 c
re

d
it
 f

o
r 

c
u
s
to

m
e

rs
, 

h
o

w
e

v
e

r 
£

2
4

.7
m

 i
s
 p

a
s
t 
it
s
 d

u
e

 d
a

te
 f
o

r 
p
a

y
m

e
n

t.
 T

h
e

 p
a

s
t 
d

u
e

 a
m

o
u

n
t 
c
a

n
 b

e
 a

n
a
ly

s
e

d
 b

y
 a

g
e

 a
s
 f
o

llo
w

s
: 

 C
re

d
it

 R
is

k
 B

 3
1

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
4

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

£
'0

0
0

 3
1

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
5

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

£
'0

0
0

L
e

s
s

 t
h

a
n

 t
h

re
e

 m
o

n
th

s
6

,5
4

5
7

,4
3

1

T
h

re
e

 t
o

 s
ix

 m
o

n
th

s
9

4
6

1
,1

7
5

S
ix

 m
o

n
th

s
 t
o

 o
n

e
 y

e
a

r
1

,8
4

6
1

,6
3

6

M
o

re
 t
h

a
n

 o
n

e
 y

e
a

r
1

4
,8

1
5

1
4

,4
4

0

2
4

,1
5

2
2

4
,6

8
2

 

L
iq

u
id

it
y

 r
is

k
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 a

 c
o
m

p
re

h
e

n
s
iv

e
 c

a
s
h

 f
lo

w
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
s
y
s
te

m
 t

h
a

t 
s
e
e

k
s
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
c
a

s
h
 i
s
 a

v
a

ila
b
le

 a
s
 n

e
e
d

e
d
. 

 I
f 

u
n

e
x
p

e
c
te

d
 m

o
v
e

m
e

n
ts

 h
a

p
p

e
n
, 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

h
a

s
 r

e
a
d

y
 

a
c
c
e

s
s
 t

o
 b

o
rr

o
w

in
g

s
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 m

o
n

e
y
 m

a
rk

e
ts

 a
n
d

 t
h

e
 P

u
b

lic
 W

o
rk

s
 L

o
a

n
s
 B

o
a

rd
. 

 T
h

e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
ri

s
k
 t

h
a

t 
it
 w

ill
 b

e
 u

n
a

b
le

 t
o

 r
a

is
e

 f
in

a
n

c
e

 t
o

 m
e

e
t 

it
s
 c

o
m

m
it
m

e
n

ts
 u

n
d

e
r 

fi
n

a
n
c
ia

l 
in

s
tr

u
m

e
n

ts
. 

 I
n
s
te

a
d
, 

th
e
 r

is
k
 i

s
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

w
ill

 b
e

 b
o

u
n
d

 t
o
 r

e
p

le
n
is

h
 a

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
p

ro
p
o

rt
io

n
 o

f 
it
s
 b

o
rr

o
w

in
g

s
 a

t 
a

 t
im

e
 o

f 
u

n
fa

v
o

u
ra

b
le

 i
n

te
re

s
t 

ra
te

s
. 

 T
h

e
 C

o
u
n

c
il 

s
e

ts
 l

im
it
s
 o

n
 t

h
e

 p
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
 o

f 
it
s
 f

ix
e

d
 r

a
te

 b
o

rr
o

w
in

g
 d

u
ri

n
g

 s
p
e

c
if
ie

d
 p

e
ri

o
d

s
. 

 T
h

e
 s

tr
a

te
g

y
 i

s
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
n

o
t 

m
o

re
 t

h
a

n
 2

0
%

 o
f 

lo
a

n
s
 a

re
 d

u
e

 t
o
 m

a
tu

re
 w

it
h

in
 a

n
y
 f

in
a
n

c
ia

l 

y
e

a
r 

a
n

d
 5

0
%

 w
it
h

in
 a

n
y
 r

o
lli

n
g

 f
iv

e
 y

e
a

r 
p
e

ri
o
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h
 a

 c
o
m

b
in

a
ti
o
n

 o
f 
p

ru
d
e

n
t 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 o

f 
n

e
w

 l
o

a
n
s
 t

a
k
e
n

 o
u

t 
a

n
d
 (

w
h

e
re

 i
t 

is
 e

c
o

n
o
m

ic
 t

o
 d

o
 s

o
) 

m
a

k
in

g
 e

a
rl
y

 r
e

p
a

y
m

e
n

ts
. 

  

Page 338



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 1
2

0
 

 T
h

e
 m

a
tu

ri
ty

 a
n

a
ly

s
is

 o
f 

fi
n

a
n
c
ia

l 
lia

b
ili

ti
e
s
 i
s
 a

s
 f

o
llo

w
s
: 

 3
1

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
4

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

£
'0

0
0

 3
1

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
5

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

£
'0

0
0

L
e

s
s

 t
h

a
n

 o
n

e
 y

e
a

r
1

1
0

,0
8

2
9

2
,6

5
7

B
e

tw
e

e
n

 o
n

e
 a

n
d

 t
w

o
 y

e
a

rs
1

5
,8

3
8

2
4

,7
8

1

B
e

tw
e

e
n

 t
w

o
 a

n
d

 f
iv

e
 y

e
a

rs
5

9
,1

5
2

4
3

,4
4

7

B
e

tw
e

e
n

 f
iv

e
 a

n
d

 t
e

n
 y

e
a

rs
2

6
,3

6
9

1
6

,0
0

0

M
o

re
 t
h

a
n

 t
e

n
 y

e
a

rs
3

3
8

,5
9

6
3

8
3

,3
2

9

5
5

0
,0

3
7

5
6

0
,2

1
4

 

In
 t

h
e
 “

M
o

re
 t

h
a

n
 1

0
 y

e
a

rs
” 

c
a
te

g
o

ry
 i
n
 t

h
e
 t

a
b
le

 a
b

o
v
e

 t
h

e
re

 a
re

 £
4

5
.9

 m
ill

io
n
 o

f 
L

O
B

O
s
 w

h
ic

h
 h

a
v
e

 a
 c

a
ll 

d
a

te
 i
n

 t
h

e
 n

e
x
t 

1
2

 m
o

n
th

s
. 

A
ll 

tr
a

d
e

 a
n
d

 o
th

e
r 

p
a

y
a

b
le

s
 a

re
 d

u
e

 t
o

 b
e
 

p
a

id
 i
n

 l
e

s
s
 t

h
a

n
 o

n
e

 y
e

a
r.

 

M
a

rk
e

t 
ri

s
k

 

In
te

re
s
t 

ra
te

 r
is

k
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

is
 e

x
p

o
s
e

d
 t

o
 r

is
k
 i

n
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 
it
s
 e

x
p

o
s
u

re
 t

o
 i

n
te

re
s
t 

ra
te

 m
o

v
e
m

e
n

ts
 o

n
 i
ts

 b
o

rr
o

w
in

g
s
 a

n
d

 i
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n
ts

. 
 M

o
v
e

m
e

n
ts

 i
n
 i

n
te

re
s
t 

ra
te

s
 h

a
v
e

 a
 c

o
m

p
le

x
 i

m
p

a
c
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 

C
o
u

n
c
il.

  
F

o
r 

in
s
ta

n
c
e

, 
a

 r
is

e
 i
n

 i
n

te
re

s
t 
ra

te
s
 w

o
u

ld
 h

a
v
e

 t
h

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 e

ff
e
c
ts

: 

·
 

b
o

rr
o

w
in

g
s
 a

t 
v
a

ri
a
b

le
 r

a
te

s
 –

 t
h

e
 i
n

te
re

s
t 

e
x
p

e
n

s
e

 c
h
a

rg
e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 S

u
rp

lu
s
 o

r 
D

e
fi
c
it
 o

n
 t
h

e
 P

ro
v
is

io
n

 o
f 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 w

ill
 r

is
e

 

·
 

b
o

rr
o

w
in

g
s
 a

t 
fi
x
e

d
 r

a
te

s
 –

 t
h

e
 f

a
ir

 v
a

lu
e

 o
f 
th

e
 l
ia

b
ili

ti
e

s
 b

o
rr

o
w

in
g

s
 w

ill
 f

a
ll 

·
 

in
v
e

s
tm

e
n

ts
 a

t 
v
a

ri
a

b
le

 r
a
te

s
 –

 t
h

e
 i
n

te
re

s
t 
in

c
o

m
e
 c

re
d

it
e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 S

u
rp

lu
s
 o

r 
D

e
fi
c
it
 o

n
 t
h

e
 P

ro
v
is

io
n

 o
f 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 w

ill
 r

is
e

 

·
 

in
v
e

s
tm

e
n

ts
 a

t 
fi
x
e

d
 r

a
te

s
 –

 t
h
e

 f
a

ir
 v

a
lu

e
 o

f 
th

e
 a

s
s
e

ts
 w

ill
 f
a
ll 

B
o

rr
o

w
in

g
s
 a

re
 n

o
t 

c
a

rr
ie

d
 a

t 
fa

ir
 v

a
lu

e
, 

s
o

 n
o

m
in

a
l 

g
a
in

s
 a

n
d

 l
o
s
s
e

s
 o

n
 f

ix
e

d
 r

a
te

 b
o

rr
o
w

in
g

s
 w

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

im
p

a
c
t 

o
n

 t
h
e

 S
u

rp
lu

s
 o

f 
D

e
fi
c
it
 o

n
 t

h
e

 P
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 o

r 
O

th
e

r 

C
o
m

p
re

h
e

n
s
iv

e
 I

n
c
o
m

e
 a

n
d

 E
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
. 

 H
o
w

e
v
e

r,
 c

h
a
n

g
e
s
 i
n

 i
n

te
re

s
t 

p
a

y
a

b
le

 a
n
d

 r
e

c
e

iv
a

b
le

 o
n

 v
a

ri
a

b
le

 r
a

te
 b

o
rr

o
w

in
g

s
 a

n
d

 i
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

ts
 w

ill
 b

e
 p

o
s
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 S
u

rp
lu

s
 o

r 
D

e
fi
c
it
 

o
n

 t
h
e

 P
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

n
d

 a
ff
e

c
t 

th
e

 G
e

n
e

ra
l 
F

u
n
d

 B
a
la

n
c
e

. 
 M

o
v
e

m
e

n
ts

 i
n

 t
h

e
 f

a
ir
 v

a
lu

e
 o

f 
fi
x
e

d
 r

a
te

 i
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

ts
 t

h
a

t 
h
a

v
e

 a
 q

u
o
te

d
 m

a
rk

e
t 

p
ri

c
e
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
fl
e

c
te

d
 i
n

 O
th

e
r 

C
o
m

p
re

h
e

n
s
iv

e
 I

n
c
o
m

e
 a

n
d

 E
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 a

 n
u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
 f

o
r 

m
a

n
a

g
in

g
 i
n

te
re

s
t 

ra
te

 r
is

k
. 

 P
o

lic
y
 i
s
 t

o
 a

im
 t

o
 k

e
e

p
 a

 m
a

x
im

u
m

 o
f 

3
0
%

 o
f 

it
s
 b

o
rr

o
w

in
g

s
 i
n

 v
a

ri
a

b
le

 r
a

te
 l
o
a

n
s
. 

 D
u
ri

n
g

 p
e
ri

o
d
s
 o

f 
fa

lli
n

g
 

in
te

re
s
t 

ra
te

s
, 

a
n
d

 w
h

e
re

 e
c
o

n
o

m
ic

 c
ir

c
u
m

s
ta

n
c
e

s
 m

a
k
e

 i
t 

fa
v
o

u
ra

b
le

, 
fi
x
e

d
 r

a
te

 l
o

a
n
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
p
a

id
 e

a
rl

y
 t

o
 l
im

it
 e

x
p

o
s
u

re
 t

o
 l
o

s
s
e

s
. 

 T
h

e
 r

is
k
 o

f 
lo

s
s
 i
s
 a

m
e

lio
ra

te
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 f

a
c
t 

th
a

t 

a
 p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n

 o
f 

g
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
g

ra
n

t 
p

a
y
a

b
le

 o
n

 f
in

a
n

c
in

g
 c

o
s
ts

 w
ill

 n
o

rm
a

lly
 m

o
v
e

 w
it
h

 p
re

v
a

ili
n

g
 i

n
te

re
s
t 

ra
te

s
 o

r 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 c

o
s
t 

o
f 

b
o

rr
o

w
in

g
 a

n
d
 p

ro
v
id

e
 c

o
m

p
e
n

s
a

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

a
 

p
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
 o

f 
a
n

y
 h

ig
h
e

r 
c
o

s
ts

. 

Page 339



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 1
2

1
 

 T
h

e
 t

re
a

s
u

ry
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
te

a
m

 h
a
s
 a

n
 a

c
ti
v
e

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
 f

o
r 

a
s
s
e
s
s
in

g
 i
n

te
re

s
t 

ra
te

 e
x
p

o
s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
fe

e
d
s
 i
n

to
 t

h
e

 s
e

tt
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 a

n
n

u
a
l 
b

u
d

g
e

t 
a

n
d

 w
h

ic
h
 i
s
 u

s
e

d
 t

o
 u

p
d
a

te
 t

h
e

 b
u

d
g

e
t 

q
u

a
rt

e
rl
y
 d

u
ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 y
e

a
r.

  
T

h
is

 a
llo

w
s
 a

n
y
 a

d
v
e

rs
e

 c
h
a

n
g

e
s
 t
o

 b
e

 a
c
c
o

m
m

o
d
a

te
d
. 

 T
h

e
 a

n
a
ly

s
is

 w
ill

 a
ls

o
 a

d
v
is

e
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
n
e

w
 b

o
rr

o
w

in
g

 t
a

k
e
n

 o
u

t 
is

 f
ix

e
d

 o
r 

v
a

ri
a
b

le
. 

A
c
c
o

rd
in

g
 t

o
 t
h

is
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
s
tr

a
te

g
y
, 

a
t 

3
1

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
5

, 
if
 d

is
c
o

u
n
t 

ra
te

s
 h

a
d

 b
e

e
n
 1

%
 h

ig
h

e
r 

w
it
h

 a
ll 

o
th

e
r 

v
a

ri
a

b
le

s
 h

e
ld

 c
o

n
s
ta

n
t,
 t

h
e

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
e

ff
e
c
t 
w

o
u

ld
 b

e
: 

£
'0

0
0

In
c
re

a
s

e
 i
n

 i
n

te
re

s
t 
p

a
ya

b
le

 o
n

 v
a

ri
a

b
le

 r
a

te
 b

o
rr

o
w

in
g

s
4

8
9

In
c
re

a
s

e
 i
n

 i
n

te
re

s
t 
re

c
e

iv
a

b
le

 o
n

 v
a

ri
a

b
le

 r
a

te
 i
n

ve
s

tm
e

n
ts

(4
0

0
)

Im
p

a
c
t 
o

n
 S

u
rp

lu
s

 o
r 

D
e

fi
c
it
 o

n
 t
h

e
 P

ro
vi

s
io

n
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

8
9

S
h

a
re

 o
f 
o

ve
ra

ll
 i
m

p
a

c
t 
d

e
b

it
e

d
 t
o

 t
h

e
 H

R
A

2
8

D
e

c
re

a
s

e
 i
n

 f
a

ir
 v

a
lu

e
 o

f 
fi
xe

d
 r

a
te

 i
n

ve
s

tm
e

n
t 
a

s
s

e
ts

1
2

6

Im
p

a
c
t 
o

n
 O

th
e

r 
C

o
m

p
re

h
e

n
s

iv
e

 I
n

c
o

m
e

 a
n

d
 E

xp
e

n
d

it
u

re
0

D
e

c
re

a
s

e
 i
n

 f
a

ir
 v

a
lu

e
 o

f 
fi
xe

d
 r

a
te

 b
o

rr
o

w
in

g
s

 l
ia

b
il
it
ie

s
 d

u
e

 t
o

 a
 1

%
 r

is
e

 i
n

 d
is

c
o

u
n

t 
ra

te
s

 (
n

o
 i
m

p
a

c
t 
o

n
 t
h

e
 

S
u

rp
lu

s
 o

r 
D

e
fi
c
it
 o

n
 t
h

e
 P

ro
vi

s
io

n
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 o

r 
O

th
e

r 
C

o
m

p
re

h
e

n
s

iv
e

 I
n

c
o

m
e

 a
n

d
 E

xp
e

n
d

it
u

re
)

9
9

,1
8

0

 

T
h

e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
f 

a
 1

%
 f

a
ll 

in
 d

is
c
o

u
n

t 
ra

te
s
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

s
 a

b
o

v
e

 b
u

t 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 m

o
v
e
m

e
n

ts
 b

e
in

g
 r

e
v
e

rs
e

d
. 

 

F
o

re
ig

n
 e

x
c
h

a
n

g
e

 r
is

k
  

 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

o
p

e
ra

te
s
 a

 B
a

n
k
 A

c
c
o
u

n
t 

d
e

n
o
m

in
a

te
d
 i
n

 E
u

ro
s
 b

u
t 

h
a

s
  

n
o

 e
x
p

o
s
u

re
 t

o
 l
o
s
s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 m
o

v
e

m
e
n

ts
 i
n

 e
x
c
h

a
n

g
e

 r
a

te
s
. 

 

Page 340



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 1
2

2
 

 L
o

a
n

s
 F

u
n

d
 

T
h

e
 L

o
a

n
s
 F

u
n

d
 i
s
 t
h

e
 c

e
n

tr
a
l 
fi
n

a
n
c
in

g
 a

g
e

n
c
y
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u
n

c
il.

  
It

 i
s
 a

n
 a

c
c
o

u
n
ti
n
g

 a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n

t 
w

h
ic

h
 s

im
p

lif
ie

s
 o

n
 t
h

e
 o

n
e

 h
a

n
d

 e
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 o

n
 v

a
ri
o

u
s
 c

a
p

it
a
l 
p

ro
je

c
ts

 a
n
d

, 
o

n
 t
h

e
 

o
th

e
r 

h
a

n
d

, 
th

e
 b

o
rr

o
w

in
g
 o

f 
m

o
n

e
y
 t

o
 f

in
a
n

c
e
 s

u
c
h
 p

ro
je

c
ts

. 
 E

ff
e
c
ti
v
e

ly
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n
c
il’

s
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 b

o
rr

o
w

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 L
o

a
n

s
 F

u
n

d
 t

o
 f

in
a
n

c
e
 t

h
e

ir
 c

a
p

it
a
l 
e

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 L

o
a

n
s
 F

u
n

d
 

in
 t

u
rn

 b
o

rr
o

w
s
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e

 G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n
t 

th
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 P
u
b

lic
 W

o
rk

s
 L

o
a

n
 B

o
a

rd
 o

r 
fr

o
m

 t
h
e

 L
o

n
d

o
n

 M
o

n
e

y
 M

a
rk

e
t.

  
A

t 
th

e
 e

n
d

 o
f 

e
a

c
h

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
y
e

a
r 

th
e

 c
a
p

it
a

l 
e

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 i
n
c
u

rr
e
d

 b
y
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 i
s
 a

d
d

e
d
 t

o
 t
h

e
ir
 p

ri
o

r 
y
e

a
r’

s
 e

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 t
o

 r
e

fl
e

c
t 

th
e

 t
o

ta
l 
d

e
b

t 
o

w
e

d
 b

y
 e

a
c
h

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 t
o

 t
h
e

 L
o
a

n
s
 F

u
n
d

. 

E
a

c
h

 y
e

a
r 

th
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
’s

 a
c
c
o
u
n

ts
 r

e
p
a

y
 a

 p
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 s

u
m

s
 p

re
v
io

u
s
ly

 b
o

rr
o

w
e

d
, 

b
a
s
e

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 l
if
e

 o
f 

th
e

 a
s
s

e
t,

 a
lo

n
g

 w
it
h

 a
 s

h
a

re
 o

f 
th

e
 i
n

te
re

s
t 

p
a

id
 o

n
 l
o
a

n
s
 a

n
d

 e
x
p

e
n

s
e
s
 

o
f 

m
a
n

a
g
in

g
 t

h
e

 L
o

a
n
s
 F

u
n

d
. 

 A
ll 

in
te

re
s
t 

a
n

d
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

e
x
p

e
n

s
e

s
 a

re
 i

n
it
ia

lly
 p

a
id

 b
y
 t

h
e

 L
o

a
n

s
 F

u
n

d
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
n

 r
e

c
h

a
rg

e
d

 t
o

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 a

t 
a

n
 a

v
e

ra
g

e
 r

a
te

 w
h

ic
h

 i
s
 

s
u

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
to

 r
e

c
o

v
e

r 
e

a
c
h

 y
e

a
r'
s
 e

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 i
n

 f
u

ll.
  

F
o

r 
2

0
1

4
/1

5
, 

th
e

 a
v
e

ra
g
e

 i
n

te
re

s
t 

ra
te

s
 w

e
re

 3
.8

5
%

 f
o

r 
c
a

p
it
a

l 
(2

0
1

3
/1

4
, 

4
.2

0
%

),
 0

.3
9

%
 f
o

r 
re

v
e

n
u
e

 a
d

v
a

n
c
e
s
 (

2
0

1
3

/1
4

, 
0

.4
1

%
) 

a
n

d
 0

.0
2

%
 f

o
r 

e
x
p

e
n

s
e

s
 (

2
0

1
3
/1

4
 0

.0
2

%
) 

o
n

 r
a
is

in
g

 l
o

a
n

s
. 

T
h

e
 m

a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
a

ll 
m

o
n

e
y
 a

n
d
 c

a
p

it
a

l 
m

a
rk

e
t 

tr
a

n
s
a
c
ti
o
n

s
 i
n

 c
o

n
n

e
c
ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 c
a

s
h

 a
n
d

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 r
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t 
in

 a
c
c
o

rd
a

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il'

s
 

T
re

a
s
u

ry
 P

o
lic

y
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 
a

s
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n

d
e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 C

IP
F

A
 C

o
d

e
 o

f 
P

ra
c
ti
c
e

 f
o

r 
T

re
a
s
u

ry
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
in

 L
o
c
a

l 
A

u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
. 

A
m

o
u

n
ts

 B
o

rr
o

w
e

d
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 L

o
a

n
s

 F
u

n
d

 

 

  
 

2
0

0
9

/1
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

£
'0

0
0

2
0

1
0

/1
1

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

£
'0

0
0

2
0

1
1

/1
2

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

£
'0

0
0

2
0

1
2

/1
3

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

£
'0

0
0

2
0

1
3

/1
4

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

£
'0

0
0

2
0

1
4

/1
5

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

£
'0

0
0

G
e

n
e

ra
l 
F
u

n
d

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 G
o

ve
rn

a
n

c
e

4
,4

3
6

5
,8

4
0

7
,6

7
9

7
,0

7
6

4
,1

4
1

2
,4

0
7

E
d

u
c
a

ti
o

n
, 
C

u
lt
u

re
 &

 S
p

o
rt

1
5

4
,0

0
5

1
5

5
,0

1
6

1
5

1
,3

9
2

1
4

6
,2

5
0

1
4

5
,9

6
2

1
4

6
,9

5
3

E
n

te
rp

ri
s

e
, 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 &

 I
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
1

4
7

,1
8

4
1

7
6

,5
2

4
1

8
7

,3
4

5
1

8
9

,7
5

1
2

0
4

,9
8

8
2

1
9

,8
2

1

H
o

u
s

in
g

 &
 E

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
t

3
4

,6
0

7
3

9
,6

6
5

4
1

,3
9

7
4

6
,9

8
2

4
5

,3
2

0
4

4
,4

0
7

S
o

c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 &
 W

e
ll
b

e
in

g
2

2
,0

7
4

2
1

,5
2

9
2

1
,1

4
0

2
1

,3
7

2
2

1
,0

1
6

2
1

,5
8

7

O
th

e
r

1
0

,8
5

5
9

,9
5

2
(6

,1
1

4
)

(1
3

,7
7

7
)

(2
4

,8
7

0
)

(3
7

,8
6

1
)

3
7

3
,1

6
1

4
0

8
,5

2
6

4
0

2
,8

3
9

3
9

7
,6

5
4

3
9

6
,5

5
7

3
9

7
,3

1
4

T
ra

d
in

g
 O

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

s

E
n

te
rp

ri
s

e
, 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 &

 I
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
2

4
,2

3
7

2
2

,6
3

3
2

2
,1

0
2

2
3

,7
1

7
2

3
,0

0
5

2
1

,2
0

9

H
o

u
s

in
g

 &
 E

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
t

6
7

4
6

2
4

5
7

6
5

6
5

7
8

7
4

2
4

,9
1

1
2

3
,2

5
7

2
2

,6
7

8
2

4
,2

8
2

2
3

,0
8

3
2

1
,2

8
3

H
o

u
s

in
g

 R
e

v
e

n
u

e
 A

c
c

o
u

n
t

H
o

u
s

in
g

 &
 E

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
t

1
6

3
,8

5
0

1
8

5
,9

2
3

1
9

3
,2

2
5

1
9

6
,8

8
0

1
9

6
,6

6
5

1
9

6
,6

7
5

T
o

ta
l

5
6

1
,9

2
2

6
1

7
,7

0
6

6
1

8
,7

4
2

6
1

8
,8

1
6

6
1

6
,3

0
5

6
1

5
,2

7
2

Page 341



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 1
2

3
 

  
 

2
0

1
3

/1
4

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

£
'0

0
0

2
0

1
4

/1
5

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

£
'0

0
0

2
0

1
4

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

£
'0

0
0

2
0

1
5

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

£
'0

0
0

E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

r
e

A
s

s
e

ts

2
6

,2
2

9
In

te
re

s
t 
p

a
id

 t
o

 E
x
te

rn
a

l 
B

o
d

ie
s

2
3

,9
8

7
A

d
v
a

n
c
e

s
 t
o

:

8
2

5
In

te
re

s
t 
p

a
id

 t
o

 O
th

e
r 

C
o

u
n

c
il
 

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
9

1
2

6
1

6
,3

0
5

A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u

n
c
il
 f
o

r 
C

a
p

it
a

l 

E
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
6

1
5

,2
7

2

1
4

7
G

e
n

e
ra

l 
E

x
p

e
n

s
e

s
1

5
3

2
O

th
e

r 
B

o
d

ie
s

2

2
7

,2
0

1
2

5
,0

5
2

1
4

,8
0

4
R

e
s

c
h

e
d

u
le

d
 P

re
m

iu
m

s
1

4
,4

0
7

In
c

o
m

e
6

3
1

,1
1

1
6

2
9

,6
8

1

In
te

re
s

t 
&

 E
x
p

e
n

s
e

s
 c

h
a

rg
e

d
 t
o

 

A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u

n
c
il

C
u

r
r
e

n
t 

A
s

s
e

ts

(1
6

,9
6

8
)

  
 G

e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
(1

5
,7

0
0

)
3

5
,5

5
0

T
e

m
p

o
ra

ry
 I
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

ts
6

7
,0

0
0

(8
,6

9
4

)
  
 H

o
u

s
in

g
 R

e
v
e

n
u

e
 A

c
c
o

u
n

t
(8

,0
0

8
)

2
6

9
S

u
n

d
ry

 D
e

b
to

rs
2

9
3

(1
,0

0
3

)
  
 T

ra
d

in
g

 O
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
s

(8
5

2
)

6
6

6
,9

3
0

6
9

6
,9

7
4

(5
3

6
)

F
ro

m
 T

e
m

p
o

ra
ry

 I
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

ts
(4

9
2

)
L

e
s

s
: 
C

u
r
r
e

n
t 

L
ia

b
il
it

ie
s

(2
7

,2
0

1
)

(2
5

,0
5

2
)

1
2

3
,2

7
2

T
e

m
p

o
ra

ry
 A

d
v
a

n
c
e

s
 f
ro

m
 C

o
u

n
c
il
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s

1
5

6
,0

6
2

8
,1

6
9

S
u

n
d

ry
 C

re
d

it
o

rs
7

,6
1

3

(6
3

0
)

B
a

n
k
 O

v
e

rd
ra

ft
(8

,6
3

5
)

1
3

0
,8

1
1

1
5

5
,0

4
0

5
3

6
,1

1
9

N
e

t 
A

s
s

e
ts

5
4

1
,9

3
4

F
in

a
n

c
e

d
 b

y
:

(3
7

4
,6

9
7

)
P

u
b

li
c
 W

o
rk

s
 L

o
a

n
 B

o
a

rd
(3

8
9

,1
7

9
)

(9
3

,8
9

3
)

M
o

n
e

y
 M

a
rk

e
t 
L

o
a

n
s

(9
3

,8
9

3
)

(2
)

S
to

c
k
 I
s

s
u

e
 &

 G
a

s
 A

n
n

u
it
ie

s
(2

)

(6
7

,5
2

7
)

T
e

m
p

o
ra

ry
 L

o
a

n
s

(5
8

,8
6

0
)

(5
3

6
,1

1
9

)
(5

4
1

,9
3

4
)

L
o

a
n

s
 F

u
n

d

R
e

v
e

n
u

e
 A

c
c

o
u

n
t

L
o

a
n

s
 F

u
n

d

B
a

la
n

c
e

 S
h

e
e

t 
a

s
 a

t 
3

1
 M

a
r
c

h

Page 342



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 1
2

4
 

 H
o

u
s

in
g

 R
e
v
e

n
u

e
 A

c
c

o
u

n
t 

T
h

is
 r

e
p

re
s
e

n
ts

 t
h

e
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e
n

t 
to

 a
c
c
o

u
n

t 
fo

r 
lo

c
a
l 
a

u
th

o
ri

ty
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

 a
s
 d

e
fi
n

e
d

 i
n
 t

h
e

 H
o

u
s
in

g
 (

S
c
o

tl
a

n
d

) 
A

c
t 

1
9
8

7
. 

  

H
o

u
s

in
g

 R
e
v
e

n
u

e
 A

c
c

o
u

n
t 

In
c

o
m

e
 a

n
d

 E
x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

 S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
 

 

 

2
0

1
3

/1
4

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

In
c

o
m

e

(7
5

,9
9

7
)

D
w

e
ll
in

g
 R

e
n

ts
 

(7
8

,6
6

1
)

(3
,0

0
7

)
N

o
n

 d
w

e
ll
in

g
 R

e
n

ts
 

(3
,5

5
0

)

0
H

o
s

te
l 
G

ra
n

t
0

(1
,0

6
9

)
O

th
e

r 
In

c
o

m
e

(9
5

8
)

(8
0

,0
7

3
)

(8
3

,1
6

9
)

E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re

6
0

6
S

ta
ff
 C

o
s

ts
5

5
0

6
0

6
5

5
0

P
re

m
is

e
s

 C
o

s
ts

:

2
1

,8
1

6
R

e
p

a
ir

s
 a

n
d

 M
a

in
te

n
a

n
c
e

2
5

,4
4

3

3
,2

2
8

M
a

in
te

n
a

n
c
e

 o
f 
a

m
e

n
it
y 

a
re

a
s

3
,1

6
4

1
,1

3
8

B
a

d
 d

e
b

ts
 w

ri
tt
e

n
 o

ff
/p

ro
vi

s
io

n
s

1
,1

1
7

1
,5

6
0

L
o

s
s

 o
f 
re

n
t 
va

c
a

n
t 
p

e
ri

o
d

s
1

,8
9

6

1
,4

2
7

O
th

e
r 

c
o

s
ts

1
,5

8
6

2
9

,1
6

9
3

3
,2

0
6

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti
o

n
 C

o
s

ts
:

7
,0

5
1

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
a

n
d

 A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti
o

n
7

,1
5

6

1
,0

2
9

O
th

e
r 

c
o

s
ts

1
,9

6
1

8
,0

8
0

9
,1

1
7

S
u

p
p

li
e

s
 a

n
d

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

:

3
,8

0
4

C
o

m
m

u
n

a
l 
L

ig
h

ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 H
e

a
ti
n

g
, 
e

tc
.

3
,2

9
3

2
4

9
In

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 T

e
c
h

n
o

lo
g

y
1

7
5

2
0

0
O

th
e

r 
C

o
s

ts
1

4
8

4
,2

5
3

3
,6

1
6

2
0

1
4

/1
5

 

Page 343



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 1
2

5
 

 

 

 

2
0

1
3

/1
4

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

A
g

e
n

ci
e

s
:

2
2

7
C

o
n

tr
ib

u
tio

n
s

2
4

0

4
0

6
S

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 P

e
o

p
le

 C
o

n
tr

ib
u

tio
n

4
0

6

5
6

5
T

e
n

a
n

t’s
 P

a
rt

ic
ip

a
tio

n
/H

e
lp

lin
e

s
6

5
5

1
,1

9
8

1
,3

0
1

C
a

p
ita

l C
h

a
rg

e
s

:

2
9

,2
5

2
D

e
p

re
ci

a
tio

n
3

0
,9

5
6

2
3

,5
8

7
Im

p
a

ir
m

e
n

t o
f N

o
n

 C
u

rr
e

n
t A

s
s

e
ts

2
3

,9
7

6

5
2

,8
3

9
5

4
,9

3
2

9
6

,1
4

5
G

ro
s

s
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

1
0

2
,7

2
2

1
6

,0
7

2
N

e
t 

C
o

s
t 

o
f 

H
R

A
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 p

e
r 

C
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 

1
9

,5
5

3

1
4

3
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 a

n
d

 D
e

m
o

cr
a

tic
 C

o
re

1
4

8

1
6

,2
1

5
N

e
t 

C
o

s
t 

o
f 

H
R

A
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
1

9
,7

0
1

(2
,3

6
4

)
(G

a
in

) 
/ L

o
s

s
 o

n
 S

a
le

 o
f H

R
A

 N
o

n
 C

u
rr

e
n

t  
A

s
s

e
ts

(5
,6

4
8

)

8
,6

9
4

In
te

re
s

t p
a

ya
b

le
 a

n
d

 s
im

ila
r 

ch
a

rg
e

s
8

,0
0

7

(1
3

1
)

In
te

re
s

t a
n

d
 in

ve
s

tm
e

n
t i

n
co

m
e

(1
1

4
)

7
1

8
P

e
n

s
io

n
s

 in
te

re
s

t a
n

d
 r

e
tu

rn
 o

n
 a

s
s

e
ts

5
9

1

(2
,5

2
0

)

N
o

n
 S

p
e

ci
fic

 G
ra

n
t I

n
co

m
e

/C
o

n
tr

ib
u

tio
n

s
 (

A
ffo

rd
a

b
le

 

H
o

u
s

in
g

 C
o

n
tr

ib
u

tio
n

 fo
r 

C
o

u
n

ci
l T

a
x)

(4
,5

5
4

)

2
0

,6
1

2
(S

u
rp

lu
s

)/
d

e
fi

c
it

 f
o

r 
th

e
 y

e
a

r 
o

n
 H

R
A

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

1
7

,9
8

3

2
0

1
4

/1
5

Page 344



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 1
2

6
 

 M
o

v
e

m
e

n
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 H

o
u

s
in

g
 R

e
v
e

n
u

e
 A

c
c

o
u

n
t 

S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 

2
0

1
3

/1
4

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

£
'0

0
0

N
o

te
s

2
0

1
4

/1
5

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

£
'0

0
0

(8
,4

1
0

)
B

a
la

n
c
e

 o
n

 t
h

e
 H

R
A

 a
t 
s

ta
rt

 o
f 
Y

e
a

r
(9

,3
9

5
)

2
0

,6
1

2
(S

u
rp

lu
s

) 
o

r 
D

e
fi
c
it
 f
o

r 
th

e
 Y

e
a

r 
o

n
 H

R
A

 I
n

c
o

m
e

 a
n

d
 E

xp
e

n
d

it
u

re
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t

1
7

,9
8

3

(2
1

,5
9

7
)

A
d

ju
s

tm
e

n
ts

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 A
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 B

a
s

is
 a

n
d

 F
u

n
d

in
g

 B
a

s
is

 U
n

d
e

r 
S

ta
tu

te
1

(2
1

,7
7

3
)

(9
8

5
)

N
e

t 
(I

n
c
re

a
s

e
) 

o
r 

D
e

c
re

a
s

e
 B

e
fo

re
 T

ra
n

s
fe

rs
 t
o

 o
r 

(f
ro

m
) 

R
e

s
e

rv
e

s
(3

,7
9

0
)

0
T

ra
n

s
fe

rs
 t
o

 o
r 

(f
ro

m
) 

R
e

s
e

rv
e

s
2

2
,7

3
0

(9
8

5
)

(I
n

c
re

a
s

e
) 

o
r 

D
e

c
re

a
s

e
 i
n

 Y
e

a
r 

o
n

 t
h

e
 H

R
A

(1
,0

6
0

)

(9
,3

9
5

)
B

a
la

n
c

e
 o

n
 t

h
e

 H
R

A
 a

t 
e

n
d

 o
f 

Y
e

a
r

(1
0

,4
5

5
)

 

H
o

u
s

in
g

 R
e
v
e

n
u

e
 A

c
c

o
u

n
t 

D
is

c
lo

s
u

re
s

 

1
. 

A
d

ju
s

tm
e

n
ts

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 A
c

c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 B

a
s

is
 a

n
d

 F
u

n
d

in
g

 B
a
s

is
 u

n
d

e
r 

S
ta

tu
te

  

 

 

2
0

1
3

/1
4

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

£
'0

0
0

2
0

1
4

/1
5

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

£
'0

0
0

2
,3

6
3

G
a

in
 o

r 
(l

o
s

s
) 

o
n

 s
a

le
 o

f 
H

R
A

 n
o

n
-c

u
rr

e
n

t 
a

s
s

e
ts

5
,6

4
8

2
2

,5
7

5
C

a
p

it
a

l 
e

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 f
u

n
d

e
d

 b
y
 t
h

e
 H

R
A

1
8

,7
2

5

T
ra

n
s

fe
r 

to
/f
ro

m
 t
h

e
 C

a
p

it
a

l 
A

d
ju

s
tm

e
n

t 
A

c
c
o

u
n

t:

(5
2

,8
3

9
)

D
e

p
re

c
ia

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 I
m

p
a

ir
m

e
n

t
(5

4
,9

3
1

)

2
,5

2
0

C
a

p
it
a

l 
G

ra
n

ts
 a

n
d

 C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s

4
,5

5
4

4
,5

8
0

R
e

p
a

y
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
D

e
b

t
4

,8
8

5

(8
0

8
)

H
R

A
 s

h
a

re
 o

f 
c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s

 t
o

 o
r 

fr
o

m
 t
h

e
 P

e
n

s
io

n
s

 R
e

s
e

rv
e

(6
5

6
)

0
A

d
ju

s
tm

e
n

t 
in

v
o

lv
in

g
 t
h

e
 A

c
c
u

m
u

la
te

d
 A

b
s

e
n

c
e

s
 A

c
c
o

u
n

t
2

1
2

S
ta

tu
to

ry
 R

e
s

e
rv

e
s

0

(2
1

,5
9

7
)

(2
1

,7
7

3
)

Page 345



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 1
2

7
 

 2
. 

T
ra

n
s

fe
rs

 (
to

) 
o

r 
fr

o
m

 R
e

s
e

rv
e

s
 

2
0

1
3

/1
4

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

£
'0

0
0

2
0

1
4

/1
5

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

£
'0

0
0

0
T

ra
n

s
fe

r 
to

/(
fr

o
m

) 
th

e
 G

e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
2

,7
3

0

0
T

o
ta

l 
2

,7
3

0
 

3
. 

H
o

u
s

in
g

 S
to

c
k
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 s

to
c
k
 a

t 
3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

5
 w

a
s
 2

2
,3

4
8

 (
2
2

,5
0

0
 a

t 
3
1

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
4

) 
in

 t
h

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 c

a
te

g
o

ri
e

s
: 

 

  
 

2
0

1
3

/1
4

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

N
u

m
b

e
r

2
0

1
4

/1
5

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

N
u

m
b

e
r

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
P

r
o

p
e

r
ty

2
,2

3
7

S
h

e
lt
e

re
d

 P
ro

p
e

rt
y

2
,1

5
2

5
W

a
rd

e
n

s
 P

ro
p

e
rt

y
2

4
,6

7
1

C
o

tt
a

g
e

4
,4

6
5

8
,8

8
8

F
la

t
8

,7
7

8

2
,1

9
2

F
o

u
r 

in
 B

lo
c
k

2
,1

7
0

5
6

4
M

a
is

o
n

e
tt
e

5
5

8

2
,1

3
1

M
u

lt
i 
S

to
re

y
 F

la
t

2
,1

1
6

1
2

2
S

p
li
t 
L

e
v
e

l 
F

la
t

1
2

1

4
4

1
M

u
lt
i 
S

to
re

y
 M

a
is

o
n

e
tt
e

4
3

9

8
6

7
A

m
e

n
it
y

1
,1

2
4

3
5

8
H

o
m

e
le

s
s

3
7

3

2
2

,4
7

6
S

u
b

 T
o

ta
l

2
2

,2
9

8

2
4

P
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s
 o

ff
 t
h

e
 c

h
a

rg
e

5
0

2
2

,5
0

0
H

R
A

 T
o

ta
l

2
2

,3
4

8

O
th

e
r
 A

s
s

e
ts

1
H

o
s

te
l

1

2
4

5
G

a
ra

g
e

s
 S

it
e

s
2

4
5

2
,0

5
8

L
o

c
k
 U

p
 G

a
ra

g
e

s
2

,0
5

3

9
1

8
P

a
rk

in
g

 S
p

a
c
e

s
9

1
7

1
7

T
ra

v
e

ll
in

g
 P

e
o

p
le

s
 S

it
e

s
1

7

3
,2

3
9

3
,2

3
3

Page 346



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 1
2

8
 

 4
. 

R
e
n

t 
A

rr
e

a
rs

 

2
0

1
3

/1
4

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

£
'0

0
0

2
0

1
4

/1
5

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

£
'0

0
0

4
,4

3
4

C
u

rr
e

n
t 
T

e
n

a
n

t 
A

rr
e

a
rs

 
3

,8
5

0

4
,2

4
9

F
o

rm
e

r 
T

e
n

a
n

t 
A

rr
e

a
rs

 
3

,1
9

5

8
,6

8
3

T
o

ta
l 
R

e
n

t 
A

r
r
e

a
r
s

 
7

,0
4

5
 

5
. 

Im
p

a
ir

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

D
e
b

to
rs

 

In
 2

0
1
4

/1
5
 a

n
 i
m

p
a

ir
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
£
5

,8
3

9
,0

0
0

 h
a
s
 b

e
e

n
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 B

a
la

n
c
e

 S
h

e
e

t 
fo

r 
ir

re
c
o
v
e

ra
b

le
 r

e
n

ts
, 

a
 d

e
c
re

a
s
e

 o
f 
£
1

,7
2

7
,0

0
0

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 i
n

 2
0

1
3

/1
4

. 

6
. 

E
x

c
e
p

ti
o

n
a
l 

o
r 

P
ri

o
r 

Y
e
a

r 
A

d
ju

s
tm

e
n

ts
 

T
h

e
re

 a
re

 n
o

 e
x
c
e

p
ti
o
n

a
l 
o

r 
p

ri
o

r 
y
e

a
r 

a
d
ju

s
tm

e
n

ts
 n

o
t 
d

is
c
lo

s
e

d
 i
n

 t
h
e

 s
ta

te
m

e
n
t.

 

Page 347



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 1
2

9
 

 N
a
ti

o
n

a
l 

N
o

n
 D

o
m

e
s

ti
c

 R
a

te
s

 

N
a
ti
o

n
a
l 
N

o
n

 D
o

m
e
s
ti
c
 R

a
te

s
 (

N
N

D
R

) 
in

c
o

m
e

 i
s
 c

o
lle

c
te

d
 b

y
 l
o

c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri

ti
e

s
 a

n
d

 r
e

m
it
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 S
c
o

tt
is

h
 G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t,
 w

h
e

re
 i
t 

is
 p

o
o

le
d

 n
a

ti
o
n

a
lly

, 
a

n
d

 r
e

-d
is

tr
ib

u
te

d
 b

a
c
k
 t

o
 l
o

c
a

l 

a
u

th
o

ri
ti
e
s
 a

lo
n
g

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 R

e
v
e

n
u

e
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 G

ra
n

t.
  
 

O
c
c
u

p
ie

rs
 o

f 
n

o
n

 d
o
m

e
s
ti
c
 p

ro
p

e
rt

y
 c

o
n

ti
n
u

e
 t

o
 p

a
y
 r

a
te

s
 b

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 v
a
lu

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
p

e
rt

y
 a

s
 c

o
m

p
ile

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 G
ra

m
p

ia
n

 V
a
lu

a
ti
o

n
 J

o
in

t 
B

o
a

rd
. 

 T
h

e
 n

o
n

 d
o

m
e

s
ti
c
 r

a
te

 (
N

D
R

) 

p
o

u
n

d
a

g
e
 f

o
r 

2
0

1
4
/1

5
, 

w
h

ic
h

 i
s
 s

e
t 

a
n

n
u
a

lly
 b

y
 t

h
e

 S
c
o

tt
is

h
 M

in
is

te
rs

, 
is

 4
7

.1
 p

e
n
c
e

. 
 T

h
e

re
 i

s
 a

ls
o

 a
 s

m
a

ll 
s
u

p
p

le
m

e
n

t 
o
n

 t
h
e

 p
o
u

n
d
a

g
e

 r
a

te
 o

f 
1

.1
 p

e
n

c
e

 f
o

r 
s
u
b

je
c
ts

 w
it
h

 a
 

ra
te

a
b
le

 v
a

lu
e

 g
re

a
te

r 
th

a
n

 £
3
5

,0
0

0
 t
o

 c
o

v
e

r 
th

e
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a
l 
c
o

s
ts

 o
f 

th
e

 S
m

a
ll 

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 B

o
n

u
s
 S

c
h

e
m

e
. 

 I
n

 a
d

d
it
io

n
, 

la
rg

e
 r

e
ta

il 
p

ro
p
e

rt
ie

s
 w

it
h

 a
 r

a
te

a
b

le
 v

a
lu

e
 o

f 
£

3
0

0
,0

0
0

 o
r 

m
o

re
 

w
h

ic
h

 s
e

ll 
a
lc

o
h

o
l 
a

n
d

 t
o

b
a

c
c
o
 a

re
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 p
a

y
 a

 P
u

b
lic

 H
e
a

lt
h

 L
e

v
y
 o

f 
1

3
 p

e
n
c
e

. 
In

 2
0

1
3

/1
4

, 
th

e
 N

D
R

 p
o

u
n

d
a

g
e

 r
a
te

 w
a

s
 s

e
t 

a
t 

4
6

.2
 p

e
n
c
e

 a
n
d

 t
h

e
 s

u
p
p

le
m

e
n

t 
a

t 
0
.9

 p
e

n
c
e

. 
 

T
h

e
 t

a
b

le
 b

e
lo

w
 d

e
ta

ils
 t

h
e

 a
c
tu

a
l 
le

v
e

ls
 o

f 
N

N
D

R
 b

ill
e

d
 b

y
 A

b
e

rd
e

e
n

 C
it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il,

 a
n

d
 t
h

e
 a

m
o

u
n

t 
th

a
t 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

is
 e

n
ti
tl
e

d
 t
o

 r
e
c
e

iv
e

 u
n

d
e

r 
th

e
 N

a
ti
o
n

a
l 
P

o
o

lin
g

 a
rr

a
n

g
e
m

e
n

t.
  

2
0

1
3

/1
4

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

(2
0

9
,6

9
1

)
G

ro
s

s
 R

a
te

s
 L

e
v
ie

d
 a

n
d

 C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s

 i
n

 L
ie

u
(2

1
8

,9
1

3
)

D
e

d
u

c
t:

2
4

,3
0

7
R

e
li
e

fs
, 
re

m
is

s
io

n
s

, 
e

tc
.

2
3

,8
9

6

0
P

a
ym

e
n

t 
o

f 
In

te
re

s
t

0

1
,9

1
1

W
ri

te
 o

ff
 o

f 
u

n
c
o

ll
e

c
ta

b
le

 d
e

b
ts

 a
n

d
 a

ll
o

w
a

n
c
e

s
 f
o

r 
im

p
a

ir
m

e
n

t
1

,0
1

4
2

4
,9

1
0

(1
8

3
,4

7
3

)
N

e
t 

N
o

n
 D

o
m

e
s

ti
c

 R
a

te
 I
n

c
o

m
e

(1
9

4
,0

0
3

)

5
,6

0
2

A
d

ju
s

tm
e

n
t 
to

 p
re

vi
o

u
s

 y
e

a
rs

’ 
N

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
N

o
n

 D
o

m
e

s
ti
c
 R

a
te

s
1

,0
4

0

(1
7

7
,8

7
1

)
C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 t
o

 N
o

n
 D

o
m

e
s

ti
c

 R
a

te
 P

o
o

l
(1

9
2

,9
6

3
)

(1
7

7
,0

8
4

)
D

is
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 f

ro
m

 N
o

n
 D

o
m

e
s

ti
c

 R
a

te
 P

o
o

l
(1

9
3

,7
3

8
)

A
d

d
:

(1
3

8
)

A
d

ju
s

tm
e

n
t 
fo

r 
S

ta
tu

to
ry

 A
d

d
it
io

n
s

(3
6

5
)

(3
6

5
)

(1
3

8
)

L
e

s
s
:

2
9

8

2
7

0
C

h
a

ri
ty

 R
e

li
e

f 
a

d
ju

s
tm

e
n

t

(1
7

6
,9

5
2

)
In

c
o

m
e

 c
re

d
it

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 C

o
m

p
re

h
e

n
s

iv
e

 I
n

c
o

m
e

 a
n

d
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

 S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
*

(1
9

3
,8

0
5

)

2
0

1
4

/1
5

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 

* 
T

h
e

 f
ig

u
re

s
 a

b
o

v
e

 a
s
s
u
m

e
 t
h
a

t 
n

o
 e

x
c
e

s
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
ta

in
e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n
c
il 

fo
r 

e
x
c
e

e
d
in

g
 t
h
e

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

a
te

s
 I
n

c
e

n
ti
v
is

a
ti
o

n
 S

c
h
e

m
e

 (
B

R
IS

) 
ta

rg
e

t.
  
 

Page 348



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 1
3

0
 

 C
a

te
g

o
ry

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

S
u

b
je

c
ts

R
a

te
a

b
le

 V
a

lu
e

 

a
t 

1
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

5
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

£
'0

0
0

S
h

o
p

s
2

,0
9

8
9

1
,8

6
2

P
u

b
li
c
 H

o
u

s
e

s
1

6
6

6
,7

3
9

O
ff
ic

e
s

2
,1

0
4

1
4

6
,4

9
7

H
o

te
ls

2
8

4
1

6
,2

4
0

In
d

u
s

tr
ia

l 
F

a
c
to

ri
e

s
, 
W

a
re

h
o

u
s

e
s

, 
S

to
re

s
1

,8
2

8
1

0
0

,8
9

5

L
e

is
u

re
 E

n
te

rt
a

in
m

e
n

t,
 C

a
ra

va
n

s
 a

n
d

 H
o

li
d

a
y 

S
it
e

s
3

0
9

1
2

,7
9

9

G
a

ra
g

e
s

 a
n

d
 P

e
tr

o
l 
S

ta
ti
o

n
s

2
0

4
3

,7
4

4

C
u

lt
u

ra
l

1
4

7
7

1

S
p

o
rt

in
g

 S
u

b
je

c
ts

5
0

4
1

4

E
d

u
c
a

ti
o

n
 &

 T
ra

in
in

g
1

5
7

2
9

,2
9

2

P
u

b
li
c
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 S
u

b
je

c
ts

5
3

8
1

5
,6

8
6

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
s

3
1

7
2

,2
8

7

Q
u

a
rr

ie
s

, 
M

in
e

s
 e

tc
.

9
9

5

P
e

tr
o

c
h

e
m

ic
a

l
2

8
4

8

R
e

li
g

io
u

s
1

3
3

2
,3

9
3

H
e

a
lt
h

 /
 M

e
d

ic
a

l
1

2
4

1
4

,0
2

3

O
th

e
r

4
1

4
4

,5
1

6

C
a

re
 F

a
c
il
it
ie

s
1

3
2

5
,2

0
0

A
d

ve
rt

is
in

g
3

8
1

4
2

1

U
n

d
e

rt
a

k
in

g
7

,6
4

2
1

,9
2

8

T
o

ta
l 
N

o
n

 D
o

m
e

s
ti

c
 R

a
te

s
 S

u
b

je
c

ts
1

6
,9

0
6

4
5

6
,6

5
0

 

Page 349



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 1
3

1
 

 C
o

u
n

c
il

 T
a

x
 

L
o

c
a
l 
a

u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 r

a
is

e
 t

a
x
e

s
 f

ro
m

 i
ts

 r
e
s
id

e
n

ts
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

T
a

x
 w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 a

 p
ro

p
e

rt
y
 t

a
x
 l
in

k
e

d
 t

o
 p

ro
p
e

rt
y
 v

a
lu

e
s
. 

 E
a

c
h

 d
w

e
lli

n
g

 i
n

 A
b

e
rd

e
e
n

 C
it
y
 i
s
 p

la
c
e

d
 i
n

to
 o

n
e
 o

f 
e
ig

h
t 

v
a

lu
a

ti
o
n

 b
a
n

d
s
 (

A
 t

o
 H

),
 a

s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 b

y
 G

ra
m

p
ia

n
 V

a
lu

a
ti
o

n
 J

o
in

t 
B

o
a

rd
. 

 T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

d
e

te
rm

in
e

s
 t

h
e

 a
n
n

u
a
l 

ta
x
 f

o
r 

a
 b

a
n
d

 D
 p

ro
p
e

rt
y
 a

n
d

 a
ll 

o
th

e
r 

p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s
 a

re
 c

h
a

rg
e

d
 a

 

p
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
 o

f 
th

is
, 

w
it
h

 l
o

w
e

r 
v
a

lu
e

d
 p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s
 (

B
a

n
d
s
 A

 t
o

 C
) 

p
a

y
in

g
 l
e
s
s
, 

a
n

d
 h

ig
h

e
r 

v
a
lu

e
d

 p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s
 (

E
 t

o
 H

) 
p
a

y
in

g
 m

o
re

. 
 A

ll 
d
o

m
e
s
ti
c
 d

w
e

lli
n

g
s
 t

h
a

t 
a

p
p
e

a
r 

o
n

 t
h

e
 v

a
lu

a
ti
o

n
 

lis
t 

a
re

 l
ia

b
le

 f
o

r 
th

e
 t

a
x
, 

b
u

t 
in

 s
o
m

e
 c

ir
c
u

m
s
ta

n
c
e

s
, 

fo
r 

e
x
a

m
p

le
 s

in
g
le

 o
c
c
u

p
a
n

c
y
, 

d
is

c
o
u

n
ts

 c
a

n
 a

p
p
ly

, 
a

n
d
 s

o
m

e
 d

w
e

lli
n

g
s
, 

fo
r 

in
s
ta

n
c
e

 s
tu

d
e
n

ts
’ 

re
s
id

e
n

c
e
s
 a

n
d
 c

e
rt

a
in

 

u
n

o
c
c
u

p
ie

d
 d

w
e

lli
n

g
s
, 
a

re
 e

x
e

m
p

t.
  

In
 2

0
1
4

/1
5
, 

fo
r 

B
a

n
d

 D
 p

ro
p
e

rt
ie

s
, 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

T
a

x
 w

a
s
 f

ro
z
e

n
 a

t 
£
1

,2
3
0

.3
9
. 

T
h

e
 f
u

ll 
ra

n
g

e
 o

f 
b
a

n
d
in

g
s
 i
s
 s

e
t 

o
u
t 
a

ft
e

r 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

T
a

x
 I

n
c
o

m
e

 A
c
c
o
u

n
t.

 

C
o

u
n

c
il

 T
a

x
 I

n
c

o
m

e
 A

c
c

o
u

n
t 

2
0

1
3

/1
4

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

£
'0

0
0

2
0

1
4

/1
5

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

£
'0

0
0

(1
3

4
,1

4
1

)
G

ro
s

s
 A

s
s

e
s

s
m

e
n

ts
(1

3
5

,8
5

6
)

(6
9

5
)

N
e

t 
b

a
n

d
 a

d
ju

s
tm

e
n

ts
(4

9
4

)

(1
3

4
,8

3
6

)
C

o
u

n
c

il
 T

a
x

 C
o

ll
e

c
ta

b
le

(1
3

6
,3

5
0

)

D
e

d
u

c
t:

8
,6

7
2

E
xe

m
p

ti
o

n
s

9
,0

9
3

6
2

D
is

a
b

le
d

 R
e

li
e

f
6

2

1
2

,3
9

6
D

is
c
o

u
n

ts
1

2
,2

6
1

3
,2

3
5

P
ro

vi
s

io
n

 f
o

r 
n

o
n

 c
o

ll
e

c
ti
o

n
2

,2
2

0

9
,8

3
8

C
o

u
n

c
il
 T

a
x 

R
e

d
u

c
ti
o

n
9

,1
8

0

2
3

3
O

th
e

r
2

0
1

(1
0

0
,4

0
0

)
(1

0
3

,3
3

3
)

A
d

d
:

(1
,1

2
7

)
S

ta
tu

to
ry

 A
d

d
it
io

n
s

1
,1

5
3

(1
,2

6
4

)
P

ri
o

r 
Y

e
a

r 
A

d
ju

s
tm

e
n

ts
(8

2
5

)

5
2

W
ri

te
 O

n
s

(9
8

)

(1
0

2
,7

3
9

)
N

e
t 

C
o

u
n

c
il
 T

a
x

 i
n

c
o

m
e

 f
o

r 
th

e
 Y

e
a

r
(1

0
3

,5
6

3
)

(1
0

)
A

rr
e

a
rs

 o
f 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y 

C
h

a
rg

e
 (

P
o

ll
 T

a
x)

 r
e

c
o

ve
re

d
 d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 y

e
a

r
(4

)

(1
0

2
,7

4
9

)
N

e
t 

C
o

u
n

c
il
 T

a
x

 i
n

c
o

m
e

 t
ra

n
s

fe
rr

e
d

 t
o

 G
e

n
e

ra
l 
F
u

n
d

(1
0

3
,5

6
7

)
 

Page 350



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 1
3

2
 

 T
h

e
 c

a
lc

u
la

ti
o
n

 o
f 

th
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

T
a

x
 B

a
s
e

 2
0

1
4
/1

5
: 

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

D
w

e
ll
in

g
s

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

E
x

e
m

p
ti

o
n

s

D
is

a
b

le
d

 

R
e

li
e

f

D
is

c
o

u
n

ts
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
5

%

D
is

c
o

u
n

ts
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
0

%

T
o

ta
l 

D
w

e
ll
in

g
s

R
a

ti
o

 t
o

 B
a

n
d

 D

B
a

n
d

 D
 

E
q

u
iv

a
le

n
ts

B
a

n
d

 A
 (

s
u

b
je

c
t 
to

 d
is

a
b

le
d

 r
e

li
e

f)
5

5
5

/9
3

B
a

n
d

 A
2

2
,0

9
2

(2
,3

8
2

)
2

2
(3

,0
5

7
)

(4
5

0
)

1
6

,2
2

6
6

/9
1

0
,8

1
7

B
a

n
d

 B
2

8
,0

6
8

(2
,1

0
8

)
1

2
(3

,2
5

3
)

(3
4

6
)

2
2

,3
7

4
7

/9
1

7
,4

0
2

B
a

n
d

 C
1

8
,6

6
9

(1
,2

9
0

)
(1

2
)

(1
,6

0
2

)
(2

5
8

)
1

5
,5

0
8

8
/9

1
3

,7
8

5

B
a

n
d

 D
1

4
,5

8
0

(1
,6

6
5

)
6

(1
,1

7
8

)
(3

4
8

)
1

1
,3

9
5

9
/9

1
1

,3
9

5

B
a

n
d

 E
1

4
,0

0
2

(4
8

0
)

(4
)

(9
7

3
)

(2
4

0
)

1
2

,3
0

6
1

1
/9

1
5

,0
4

1

B
a

n
d

 F
8

,2
8

4
(1

7
7

)
1

0
(4

6
0

)
(1

0
9

)
7

,5
4

8
1

3
/9

1
0

,9
0

3

B
a

n
d

 G
7

,2
8

7
(1

1
4

)
(3

5
)

(2
7

0
)

(8
6

)
6

,7
8

2
1

5
/9

1
1

,3
0

3

B
a

n
d

 H
8

9
1

(2
2

)
(4

)
(2

1
)

(1
8

)
8

2
7

1
8

/9
1

,6
5

4

T
o

ta
l

9
2

,3
0

3

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s

 i
n

 L
ie

u
6

P
ro

vi
s

io
n

 f
o

r 
B

a
d

 D
e

b
ts

 (
2

.4
%

)
(2

,2
1

5
)

C
o

u
n

c
il
 T

a
x 

B
a

s
e

9
0

,0
9

4
 

A
ll 

d
w

e
lli

n
g

s
 f

a
ll 

w
it
h

in
 a

 v
a

lu
a
ti
o

n
 b

a
n

d
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 A

 t
o

 H
 w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

 b
y
 G

ra
m

p
ia

n
 V

a
lu

a
ti
o

n
 J

o
in

t 
B

o
a

rd
. 

 T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

T
a

x
 c

h
a

rg
e

 i
s
 c

a
lc

u
la

te
d

 u
s
in

g
 t

h
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

T
a

x
 B

a
s
e
 

i.
e

. 
B

a
n

d
 D

 e
q
u

iv
a

le
n

ts
. 

 T
h

is
 v

a
lu

e
 i
s
 t

h
e
n

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e

d
 o

r 
d

e
c
re

a
s
e
d

 d
e
p

e
n

d
in

g
 o

n
 t

h
e

 b
a
n

d
. 

 B
a

s
e
d

 o
n

 t
h

e
 C

o
u
n

c
il 

T
a

x
 b

a
s
e

 a
v
a

ila
b
le

 t
o
 A

b
e

rd
e

e
n

 C
it
y
 C

o
u

n
c
il,

 t
h

e
 b

a
n

d
 D

 c
h

a
rg

e
 

fo
r 

2
0

1
4

/1
5

 w
a

s
 £

1
,2

3
0

.3
9

 (
2
0
1

3
/1

4
 £

1
,2

3
0

.3
9

) 

 

 

P
ro

p
e

rt
y
 V

a
lu

e
 (

£
)

B
a

n
d

P
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
 o

f 
B

a
n

d
 D

C
o

u
n

c
il
 T

a
x

 L
e

v
e

l 
(£

)

2
7

,0
0

0
 o

r 
u

n
d

e
r

A
6

/9
8

2
0

.2
6

2
7

,0
0

1
 –

 3
5

,0
0

0
B

7
/9

9
5

6
.9

7

3
5

,0
0

1
 –

 4
5

,0
0

0
C

8
/9

1
,0

9
3

.6
8

4
5

,0
0

1
 –

 5
8

,0
0

0
D

9
/9

1
,2

3
0

.3
9

5
8

,0
0

1
 –

 8
0

,0
0

0
E

1
1

/9
1

,5
0

3
.8

1

8
0

,0
0

1
 –

 1
0

6
,0

0
0

F
1

3
/9

1
,7

7
7

.2
3

1
0

6
,0

0
1

 –
 2

1
2

,0
0

0
G

1
5

/9
2

,0
5

0
.6

5

O
ve

r 
2

1
2

,0
0

0
H

1
8

/9
2

,4
6

0
.7

8

Page 351



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 1
3

3
 

 C
o

m
m

o
n

 G
o

o
d

 

 T
h

e
 C

o
m

m
o

n
 G

o
o

d
 s

ta
n
d

s
 s

e
p

a
ra

te
 f

ro
m

 o
th

e
r 

a
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 a

n
d

 f
u

n
d
s
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u
n

c
il,

 a
n

d
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 s

a
id

 t
o

 o
ri

g
in

a
te

 i
n

 t
h

e
 g

ra
n

t 
o

f 
fr

e
e

d
o
m

 l
a

n
d

s
 b

y
 K

in
g

 R
o
b

e
rt

 t
h

e
 B

ru
c
e

 i
n

 1
3

1
9
. 

T
h

e
 C

o
m

m
o
n

 G
o
o

d
 i
s
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

ro
p
e

rt
y
 a

n
d

 m
u
s
t 

b
e
 a

p
p
lie

d
 f

o
r 

th
e

 b
e
n

e
fi
t 

o
f 

th
e

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 a

s
 t
h

e
 C

o
u
n

c
il 

th
in

k
s
 f
it
. 

It
 i
s
 i
n

v
e

s
te

d
 i
n

 l
a

n
d

 a
n

d
 b

u
ild

in
g
s
, 

s
u

c
h

 a
s
 i
n

d
u
s
tr

ia
l 
e
s
ta

te
s
 

a
n

d
 f

a
rm

s
, 

w
it
h

 a
n

y
 s

u
rp

lu
s
 b

e
in

g
 p

la
c
e

d
 o

n
 c

a
s
h
 d

e
p

o
s
it
 w

it
h

 o
th

e
r 

lo
c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri

ti
e

s
, 

b
u
ild

in
g

 s
o

c
ie

ti
e
s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 C

o
u
n

c
il’

s
 L

o
a

n
s
 F

u
n

d
. 
 

 

M
o

v
e

m
e

n
t 

in
 R

e
s

e
rv

e
s

 S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
 

 
 

C
o

m
m

o
n

 G
o

o
d

 F
u

n
d

 

£
'0

0
0

R
e

s
e

rv
e

s
 F

u
n

d
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

£
'0

0
0

T
o

ta
l 
C

o
m

m
o

n
 G

o
o

d
 

£
'0

0
0

B
a

la
n

c
e

 a
t 

1
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

3
(7

8
,0

9
7

)
(6

8
)

(7
8

,1
6

5
)

M
o

v
e

m
e

n
t 

in
 R

e
s

e
rv

e
s

 d
u

ri
n

g
 2

0
1

3
/1

4

(S
u

rp
lu

s
) 

o
r 

D
e

fi
c
it
 o

n
 p

ro
vi

s
io

n
 o

f 
s

e
rv

ic
e

s
(2

1
,1

7
7

)
0

(2
1

,1
7

7
)

T
o

ta
l 
C

o
m

p
re

h
e

n
s

iv
e

 E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re
 a

n
d

 I
n

c
o

m
e

(2
1

,1
7

7
)

0
(2

1
,1

7
7

)

B
a

la
n

c
e

 a
t 

3
1

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
4

 c
a

rr
ie

d
 f

o
rw

a
rd

(9
9

,2
7

4
)

(6
8

)
(9

9
,3

4
2

)

M
o

v
e

m
e

n
t 

in
 R

e
s

e
rv

e
s

 d
u

ri
n

g
 2

0
1

4
/1

5

(S
u

rp
lu

s
) 

o
r 

D
e

fi
c
it
 o

n
 p

ro
vi

s
io

n
 o

f 
s

e
rv

ic
e

s
(6

,3
9

2
)

0
(6

,3
9

2
)

T
o

ta
l 
C

o
m

p
re

h
e

n
s

iv
e

 E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re
 a

n
d

 I
n

c
o

m
e

(6
,3

9
2

)
0

(6
,3

9
2

)

B
a

la
n

c
e

 a
t 

3
1

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
5

(1
0

5
,6

6
6

)
(6

8
)

(1
0

5
,7

3
4

)

Page 352



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 1
3

4
 

 C
o

m
p

re
h

e
n

s
iv

e
 I

n
c

o
m

e
 a

n
d

 E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

2
0

1
3

/1
4

N
e

t 
(I

n
c

o
m

e
) 

E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re
 

£
'0

0
0

G
ro

s
s

 

E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re
 

£
'0

0
0

G
ro

s
s

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

In
c

o
m

e
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

£
'0

0
0

N
e

t 
(I

n
c

o
m

e
) 

E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re
 

£
'0

0
0

1
6

O
ff
ic

ia
l 
C

a
te

ri
n

g
1

7
0

1
7

8
1

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti
o

n
 C

o
s

ts
1

0
8

0
1

0
8

1
,2

1
6

D
o

n
a

ti
o

n
s

, 
G

ra
n

ts
, 
C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
s

 e
tc

.
1

,2
9

3
0

1
,2

9
3

3
7

3
C

iv
ic

 H
o

s
p

it
a

li
ty

4
4

1
0

4
4

1

0
C

iv
ic

 E
xp

e
n

d
it
u

re
0

0
0

8
4

F
u

n
d

in
g

 o
f 
In

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
B

u
d

g
e

t
7

3
0

7
3

1
1

3
C

h
ri

s
tm

a
s

 I
ll
u

m
in

a
ti
o

n
s

 &
 F

e
s

ti
vi

ti
e

s
1

0
4

0
1

0
4

2
1

8
C

iv
ic

 A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti
o

n
 U

n
it

2
1

6
0

2
1

6

8
3

O
th

e
r 

P
ro

je
c
ts

8
2

0
8

2

3
0

4
M

is
c
e

ll
a

n
e

o
u

s
 E

xp
e

n
d

it
u

re
4

9
7

0
4

9
7

4
G

re
e

n
fe

rn
 M

a
s

te
r 

p
la

n
3

1
8

0
3

1
8

5
0

Y
o

u
th

 A
c
ti
vi

ty
 F

u
n

d
in

g
0

0
0

0
E

xh
ib

it
io

n
s

, 
D

is
p

la
ys

 a
n

d
 G

a
la

s
0

0
0

6
8

D
u

th
ie

 P
a

rk
 H

L
F

1
0

2
0

1
0

2

2
,6

1
0

C
o

s
t 

O
f 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s

3
,2

5
1

0
3

,2
5

1

O
th

e
r 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 E

xp
e

n
d

it
u

re
:

(1
,3

9
1

)
G

a
in

s
/l
o

s
s

e
s

 o
n

 t
h

e
 d

is
p

o
s

a
l 
o

f 
n

o
n

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 
a

s
s

e
ts

(4
,5

5
4

)

F
in

a
n

c
in

g
 a

n
d

 I
n

ve
s

tm
e

n
t 
In

c
o

m
e

 a
n

d
 E

xp
e

n
d

it
u

re
:

(2
,2

2
2

)
In

ve
s

tm
e

n
t 
p

ro
p

e
rt

y 
in

c
o

m
e

 &
 e

xp
e

n
d

it
u

re
 

(2
,8

9
7

)

(1
5

9
)

In
te

re
s

t 
re

c
e

iv
a

b
le

 a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
in

ve
s

tm
e

n
t 
in

c
o

m
e

(1
6

0
)

(1
,1

6
2

)
(S

u
rp

lu
s

) 
o

r 
D

e
fi

c
it

 o
n

 P
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s

 
(4

,3
6

0
)

(2
0

,0
1

5
)

(S
u

rp
lu

s
) 

o
r 

D
e

fi
c
it
 o

n
 r

e
va

lu
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
in

ve
s

tm
e

n
t 
p

ro
p

e
rt

y
(2

,0
3

2
)

(2
1

,1
7

7
)

T
o

ta
l 
C

o
m

p
re

h
e

n
s

iv
e

 I
n

c
o

m
e

 a
n

d
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

(6
,3

9
2

)

2
0

1
4

/1
5

 
 

Page 353



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 1
3

5
 

 B
a
la

n
c

e
 S

h
e

e
t 

3
1

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
4

 

£
'0

0
0

3
1

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
5

 

£
'0

0
0

8
8

,5
2

6
In

ve
s

tm
e

n
t 
P

ro
p

e
rt

y
9

0
,5

5
8

8
8

,5
2

6
L

o
n

g
 T

e
rm

 A
s

s
e

ts
9

0
,5

5
8

1
0

,6
9

3
In

ve
s

tm
e

n
ts

 i
n

 A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
 C

it
y 

C
o

u
n

c
il
 L

o
a

n
s

 F
u

n
d

1
5

,0
2

1

1
3

6
In

ve
s

tm
e

n
t 
P

ro
p

e
rt

y 
H

e
ld

 f
o

r 
S

a
le

1
3

6

4
7

2
S

h
o

rt
 T

e
rm

 D
e

b
to

rs
4

6
4

1
1

,3
0

1
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
A

s
s

e
ts

1
5

,6
2

1

(4
8

5
)

S
h

o
rt

 T
e

rm
 C

re
d

it
o

rs
(4

4
5

)

(4
8

5
)

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

L
ia

b
il
it

ie
s

(4
4

5
)

9
9

,3
4

2
N

e
t 

A
s

s
e

ts
1

0
5

,7
3

4

(9
9

,2
7

4
)

C
o

m
m

o
n

 G
o

o
d

 F
u

n
d

(1
0

5
,6

6
6

)

(6
8

)
R

e
s

e
rv

e
 F

u
n

d
(6

8
)

(9
9

,3
4

2
)

T
o

ta
l 
R

e
s

e
rv

e
s

(1
0

5
,7

3
4

)
 

    S
te

v
e

n
 W

h
y
te

, 
C

P
F

A
 

H
e
a

d
 o

f 
F

in
a

n
c
e
 

 2
9

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
5
 

 T
h

e
 u

n
a

u
d
it
e

d
 a

n
n
u

a
l 
a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 w

e
re

 i
s
s
u

e
d
 o

n
 2

6
 J

u
n

e
 2

0
1
5

 a
n

d
 t
h

e
 a

u
d
it
e

d
 a

n
n
u

a
l 
a

c
c
o
u

n
ts

 w
e

re
 a

u
th

o
ri
s
e
d

 f
o

r 
is

s
u

e
 b

y
 S

te
v
e

n
 W

h
y
te

 o
n

 2
9
 S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1

5
. 

  T
h

e
 p

ro
p

e
rt

y
 p

o
rt

fo
lio

 w
a

s
 v

a
lu

e
d

 i
n

te
rn

a
lly

 b
y
 S

te
p

h
e

n
 B

o
o
th

, 
B

S
c
 M

R
IC

S
 a

n
d

 N
e
il 

S
tr

a
c
h

a
n

, 
B

L
E

 M
R

IC
S

 w
h

o
 a

re
 R

IC
S

 R
e
g

is
te

re
d

 V
a
lu

e
rs

, 
in

 a
c
c
o

rd
a

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

A
s
s
e

ts
 V

a
lu

a
ti
o

n
 P

ra
c
ti
c
e

 a
n
d

 G
u

id
a

n
c
e

 N
o

te
s
 o

f 
th

e
 R

o
y
a

l 
In

s
ti
tu

te
 o

f 
C

h
a

rt
e

re
d
 S

u
rv

e
y
o

rs
 (

R
IC

S
).

  

Page 354



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 1
3

6
 

 T
ru

s
t 

F
u

n
d

s
 a

n
d

 E
n

d
o

w
m

e
n

ts
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

is
 r

e
s
p

o
n
s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

th
e

 a
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
v
a

ri
o

u
s
 t

ru
s
ts

. 
 T

h
e

y
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 c
re

a
te

d
 b

y
 b

e
q

u
e
s
t 

o
r 

e
v
o

lv
e

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 h

is
to

ry
 o

r 
b

y
 p

u
b

lic
 s

u
b

s
c
ri

p
ti
o
n

 a
n

d
 a

re
 u

ti
lis

e
d

 f
o

r 
a
 

v
a

ri
e

ty
 o

f 
b

e
n
e

fi
ts

 s
u

c
h
 a

s
 e

d
u

c
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 s
o

c
ia

l 
w

o
rk

, 
c
h

a
ri
ta

b
le

 p
u

rp
o

s
e
s
, 

th
e

 u
p
k
e

e
p

 o
f 

p
u

b
lic

 w
o

rk
s
 a

n
d

 a
ls

o
 t

h
e

 a
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n

 o
f 

th
e

 G
u

ild
ry

. 
 T

h
e

 m
o
n

e
y
 e

a
rn

e
d

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 

in
v
e

s
tm

e
n

ts
 o

f 
th

e
 t

ru
s
ts

 i
s
 u

s
e

d
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 g

ra
n

ts
, 
p

ri
z
e

s
 a

n
d

 d
u

x
 m

e
d

a
ls

 f
o

r 
s
c
h

o
o

l 
c
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 r
e

q
u

is
it
e

s
 f
o

r 
c
lie

n
ts

 i
n

 S
o

c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

 h
o
m

e
s
. 

A
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 a

d
m

in
is

te
ri
n

g
 t
h

e
 t

ru
s
ts

, 
th

e
 

C
o
u

n
c
il 

is
 a

ls
o
 t

h
e

 a
p

p
o

in
te

d
 t
ru

s
te

e
 f

o
r 

a
ll 

th
e

 t
ru

s
ts

. 

T
h

is
 s

e
c
ti
o

n
 g

iv
e

s
 s

u
m

m
a

ry
 d

e
ta

ils
 o

f 
th

e
 i
n

c
o

m
e
 a

n
d

 d
is

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n

ts
 r

e
la

ti
n

g
 t

o
 t

h
e

s
e

 t
ru

s
ts

, 
to

g
e

th
e

r 
w

it
h

 a
 s

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 b

a
la

n
c
e

s
 o

f 
th

e
 t

ru
s
ts

 a
t 

3
1

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

5
 a

n
d

 d
e

ta
ils

 o
f 

h
o

w
 t

h
e

 b
a

la
n

c
e

s
 w

e
re

 i
n

v
e

s
te

d
 a

t 
th

a
t 
d

a
te

. 
 A

 d
e

ta
ile

d
 b

re
a

k
d

o
w

n
 o

f 
th

e
 s

e
p

a
ra

te
 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
tr

u
s
t 
a

c
c
o

u
n
ts

 c
a

n
 b

e
 o

b
ta

in
e

d
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 H

e
a
d

 o
f 
F

in
a

n
c
e

. 
  

In
c
lu

d
e

d
 i

n
 t

h
e

s
e

 f
u

n
d

s
 a

re
 8

 t
ru

s
ts

 w
h

ic
h

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 a

s
 S

c
o

tt
is

h
 c

h
a

ri
ti
e

s
 u

n
d

e
r 

th
e

 C
h
a

ri
ti
e

s
 a

n
d

 T
ru

s
te

e
 I

n
v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
(S

c
o

tl
a

n
d

) 
A

c
t 

2
0

0
5

. 
 I

n
 r

e
c
e

n
t 

y
e

a
rs

, 
th

e
 n

u
m

b
e

rs
 o

f 

c
h

a
ri
ti
e
s
 h

a
s
 r

e
d

u
c
e

d
 d

u
e

 t
o

 r
e

-o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n

 i
n

 c
o
n

s
u
lt
a

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 O

ff
ic

e
 o

f 
th

e
 S

c
o

tt
is

h
 C

h
a

ri
ty

 R
e
g

u
la

to
r 

(O
S

C
R

),
 t

o
 r

a
ti
o

n
a

lis
e

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
fu

n
d
s
 h

e
ld

 a
n
d

 s
tr

e
a
m

lin
e

 t
h
e
ir
 

a
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti
o

n
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 a
 s

c
h

e
m

e
 o

f 
a
m

a
lg

a
m

a
ti
o

n
. 

  
A

 s
e
p
a

ra
te

 a
u
d

it
e

d
 A

n
n
u

a
l 

R
e
p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 f

o
r 

th
e

 c
o

u
n
c
il’

s
 r

e
g

is
te

re
d

 C
h
a

ri
ta

b
le

 T
ru

s
ts

 i
s
 s

u
b

m
it
te

d
 t

o
 O

S
C

R
 w

it
h

in
 

s
ta

tu
to

ry
 d

e
a
d

lin
e

s
. 
 

In
 a

d
d
it
io

n
 t

o
 t

h
e
s
e

 T
ru

s
ts

 t
h
e

re
 a

re
 a

 n
u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
in

d
e
p

e
n
d

e
n

t 
T

ru
s
ts

 w
h

ic
h

 a
re

 s
e

p
a

ra
te

ly
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

e
d

 a
n
d

 a
d
m

in
is

te
re

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 c
o

u
n

c
il 

e
.g

. 
th

e
 C

h
ri

s
 A

n
d

e
rs

o
n

 T
ru

s
t 

a
n

d
 t

h
e
 

A
b

e
rd

e
e
n

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
Y

o
u

th
 F

e
s
ti
v
a
l 
T

ru
s
t.

 

T
ru

s
t 

F
u

n
d

s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n
 i

n
c
o

rp
o

ra
te

d
 i

n
to

 t
h

e
 G

ro
u

p
 a

c
c
o

u
n
ts

 o
n
 t

h
e

 b
a

s
is

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

y
 a

re
 e

n
ti
re

ly
 c

o
n
tr

o
lle

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il,

 w
h

ic
h

 a
p

p
o

in
ts

 1
0

0
%

 o
f 

th
e

 t
ru

s
te

e
s
. 

  
H

o
w

e
v
e

r,
 i

t 
is

 

a
c
k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e

 f
u
n

d
s
 b

e
lo

n
g

 t
o

 t
h
e

 T
ru

s
ts

 a
n
d

 t
h
a

t 
th

e
y
 m

a
y
 b

e
 u

s
e

d
 s

o
le

ly
 f

o
r 

th
e

 p
u

rp
o

s
e

s
 s

p
e

c
if
ie

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 T

ru
s
t 

a
rt

ic
le

s
. 

  
T

h
e

 a
s
s
e
ts

 a
re

 n
o

t 
th

e
 p

ro
p

e
rt

y
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il.

  
 

T
h

e
 C

o
m

m
o
n

 G
o
o

d
 F

u
n
d

 h
a
s
 i
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

ts
 i
n

 t
h

e
 L

a
n

d
s
 o

f 
S

k
e

n
e

 T
ru

s
t 

(3
1

%
) 

a
n

d
 t
h

e
 L

a
n

d
s
 o

f 
T

o
rr

y
 T

ru
s
t 

(5
1
%

).
  
 

R
e
o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
 w

o
rk

 i
s
 o

n
g
o

in
g

 i
n

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
 t
o

 t
h
e

 J
o

h
n

 M
u

rd
o
c
h

 H
e

n
d

e
rs

o
n

 T
ru

s
t 
(p

a
rt

 o
f 

S
C

0
2

5
0

6
3

, 
E

E
IF

) 
th

ro
u
g

h
 t
h

e
 a

d
o

p
ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

 r
e

v
is

e
d
 c

o
n

s
ti
tu

ti
o
n

 a
s
 a

g
re

e
d

 b
y
 O

S
C

R
. 

     

Page 355



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 1
3

7
 

 M
o

v
e

m
e

n
t 

in
 F

u
n

d
s
 

   C
h

a
r
it

y
B

a
la

n
c

e
 a

s
 a

t 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
1

 M
a

r
c

h
 2

0
1

4
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

£
'0

0
0

T
r
a

n
s

fe
r
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

F
u

n
d

s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

£
'0

0
0

R
e

v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 

In
v
e

s
tm

e
n

ts
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

£
'0

0
0

In
c

o
m

e
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

£
'0

0
0

E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

r
e

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

£
'0

0
0

B
a

la
n

c
e

 a
s

 a
t 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
1

 M
a

r
c

h
 2

0
1

5
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

£
'0

0
0

E
E

IF
(1

6
3

)
(1

0
)

(3
)

1
(1

7
5

)

E
d

u
c
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
T

ru
s

ts
0

0

G
u

il
d

ry
(2

,5
3

5
)

(1
3

5
)

(8
)

(1
4

)
2

2
(2

,6
7

0
)

B
ri

d
g

e
 o

f 
D

o
n

(1
,3

6
0

)
(6

)
(5

)
1

2
(1

,3
5

9
)

B
ri

d
g

e
 o

f 
D

e
e

(3
5

)
1

(3
4

)

A
le

x
a

n
d

e
r 

M
a

c
D

o
n

a
ld

 B
e

q
u

e
s

t
(3

2
)

1
(3

1
)

A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
 A

rt
 G

a
ll
e

ry
 T

ru
s

t
(4

6
)

1
(4

5
)

L
a

n
d

s
 o

f 
S

k
e

n
e

(1
,1

9
6

)
(6

)
(5

0
)

5
0

(1
,2

0
2

)

L
a

n
d

s
 o

f 
T

o
rr

y
(1

,0
3

4
)

(1
8

)
(1

2
8

)
1

2
8

(1
,0

5
2

)

M
c
B

e
y
 T

ru
s

t
(8

3
2

)
(8

)
1

3
(8

2
7

)

C
h

a
ri

ta
b

le
 T

ru
s

ts
0

0

M
is

c
e

ll
a

n
e

o
u

s
 T

ru
s

ts
0

0

T
o

ta
l 
- 

C
h

a
r
it

a
b

le
 T

r
u

s
ts

(7
,2

3
3

)
(1

3
5

)
(4

8
)

(2
0

8
)

2
2

8
(7

,3
9

6
)

N
o

n
 C

h
a

r
it

y
B

a
la

n
c

e
 a

s
 a

t 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
1

 M
a

r
c

h
 2

0
1

4
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

£
'0

0
0

T
r
a

n
s

fe
r
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

F
u

n
d

s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

£
'0

0
0

R
e

v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 

In
v
e

s
tm

e
n

ts
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

£
'0

0
0

In
c

o
m

e
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

£
'0

0
0

E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

r
e

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

£
'0

0
0

B
a

la
n

c
e

 a
s

 a
t 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
1

 M
a

r
c

h
 2

0
1

5
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

£
'0

0
0

E
d

u
c
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
T

ru
s

ts
(1

,0
1

3
)

(1
7

)
(6

3
)

6
3

(1
,0

3
0

)

E
n

d
o

w
m

e
n

t 
F

u
n

d
s

- 
E

d
u

c
a

ti
o

n
a

l
(9

7
5

)
(7

6
)

(1
9

)
(1

,0
7

0
)

- 
S

o
c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

0
0

G
u

il
d

ry
(1

3
6

)
1

3
5

(1
)

A
rt

s
 &

 H
e

ri
ta

g
e

(7
4

)
(1

)
1

(7
4

)

G
ra

v
e

y
a

rd
s

(2
7

)
2

(2
5

)

M
o

n
u

m
e

n
ts

(7
)

(7
)

J
o

h
n

 R
ic

k
a

rt
(5

5
)

(1
)

1
(5

5
)

L
a

n
d

s
 o

f 
E

ls
ic

k
(3

)
0

(3
)

T
o

ta
l 
- 

N
o

n
 C

h
a

r
it

a
b

le
 T

r
u

s
ts

(2
,2

9
0

)
1

3
5

(9
3

)
(8

4
)

6
7

(2
,2

6
5

)

T
o

ta
l

(9
,5

2
3

)
0

(1
4

1
)

(2
9

2
)

2
9

5
(9

,6
6

1
)

Page 356



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 1
3

8
 

  
 

In
v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
o

f 
F

u
n

d
s

 

 

* 
 C

h
a

ri
ta

b
le

 

T
ru

s
ts

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
0

1
3

/1
4

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

£
'0

0
0

* 
 N

o
n

 

C
h

a
ri

ta
b

le
 

T
ru

s
ts

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
0

1
3

/1
4

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

* 
 T

o
ta

l 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
0

1
3

/1
4

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

£
'0

0
0

C
h

a
ri

ta
b

le
 

T
ru

s
ts

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
0

1
4

/1
5

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

£
'0

0
0

N
o

n
 C

h
a

ri
ta

b
le

 

T
ru

s
ts

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2
0

1
4

/1
5

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

£
'0

0
0

T
o

ta
l 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
0

1
4

/1
5

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

£
'0

0
0

In
v
e

s
te

d
 i
n

:

4
,5

6
3

0
4

,5
6

3
L

a
n

d
 &

 B
u

il
d

in
g

s
4

,6
1

7
0

4
,6

1
7

1
0

6
7

7
1

8
7

7
E

q
u

it
ie

s
 –

 L
is

te
d

1
1

5
8

4
4

9
5

9

5
3

6
4

1
G

il
t 
E

d
g

e
d

 S
e

c
u

ri
ti
e

s
5

3
9

4
4

2
,1

1
8

1
,5

4
7

3
,6

6
5

C
o

u
n

c
il
 L

o
a

n
s

 F
u

n
d

2
,2

4
9

1
,4

5
1

3
,7

0
0

4
0

0
0

4
0

0
O

th
e

r 
In

ve
s

tm
e

n
ts

4
0

0
4

0
0

5
5

(1
)

5
4

D
e

b
to

rs
5

3
5

3

(1
4

)
(6

4
)

(7
8

)
C

re
d

it
o

rs
(4

4
)

(6
8

)
(1

1
2

)

7
,2

3
3

2
,2

8
9

9
,5

2
2

7
,3

9
5

2
,2

6
6

9
,6

6
1

(4
,8

9
5

)
(1

,7
8

6
)

(6
,6

8
1

)
U

n
re

s
tr

ic
te

d
 F

u
n

d
s

(5
,0

2
4

)
(1

,6
8

7
)

(6
,7

1
1

)

(5
0

1
)

(5
0

1
)

E
n

d
o

w
m

e
n

t 
F

u
n

d
s

(1
1

8
)

(5
7

7
)

(6
9

5
)

(2
,3

3
8

)
0

(2
,3

3
8

)
D

e
s

ig
n

a
te

d
 F

u
n

d
s

 –
 C

o
m

m
o

n
 G

o
o

d
 F

u
n

d
(2

,2
5

3
)

0
(2

,2
5

3
)

0
(2

)
(2

)
D

e
s

ig
n

a
te

d
 F

u
n

d
s

 –
 G

ra
m

p
ia

n
 H

e
a

lt
h

 B
o

a
rd

(2
)

(2
)

(7
,2

3
3

)
(2

,2
8

9
)

(9
,5

2
2

)
(7

,3
9

5
)

(2
,2

6
6

)
(9

,6
6

1
)

 

* 
F

ig
u

re
s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 r
e
s
ta

te
d

 t
o

 r
e

fl
e

c
t 
th

e
 c

h
a

ri
ti
e
s
 r

e
c
o

g
n

is
e

d
 b

y
 O

S
C

R
 

 

   S
te

v
e

n
 W

h
y
te

, 
C

P
F

A
 

H
e
a

d
 o

f 
F

in
a

n
c
e
 

2
9

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
5
 

 T
h

e
 u

n
a

u
d
it
e

d
 a

n
n
u

a
l 
a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 w

e
re

 i
s
s
u

e
d
 o

n
 2

6
 J

u
n

e
 2

0
1
5

 a
n

d
 t
h

e
 a

u
d
it
e

d
 a

n
n
u

a
l 
a

c
c
o
u

n
ts

 w
e

re
 a

u
th

o
ri
s
e
d

 f
o

r 
is

s
u

e
 b

y
 S

te
v
e

n
 W

h
y
te

 o
n

 2
9
 S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1

5
. 

T
h

e
 p

ro
p

e
rt

y
 p

o
rt

fo
lio

 w
a

s
 v

a
lu

e
d

 i
n

te
rn

a
lly

 b
y
 S

te
p

h
e

n
 B

o
o
th

, 
B

S
c
 M

R
IC

S
 a

n
d

 N
e
il 

S
tr

a
c
h

a
n

, 
B

L
E

 M
R

IC
S

 w
h

o
 a

re
 R

IC
S

 R
e
g

is
te

re
d

 V
a
lu

e
rs

, 
in

 a
c
c
o

rd
a

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

A
s
s
e

ts
 V

a
lu

a
ti
o

n
 P

ra
c
ti
c
e

 a
n
d

 G
u

id
a

n
c
e

 N
o

te
s
 o

f 
th

e
 R

o
y
a

l 
In

s
ti
tu

te
 o

f 
C

h
a

rt
e

re
d
 S

u
rv

e
y
o

rs
 (

R
IC

S
).

 

Page 357



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 1
3

9
 

 G
ro

u
p

 A
c

c
o

u
n

ts
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u
n

c
il 

h
a

s
 a

n
 i
n

te
re

s
t 

in
 a

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

c
o

m
p

a
n

ie
s
 a

n
d

 j
o
in

t 
v
e

n
tu

re
s
 a

n
d

 w
h

e
re

 m
a

te
ri
a

l 
th

e
ir

 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
re

s
u

lt
s
 a

re
 c

o
n

s
o

lid
a

te
d

 i
n

to
 t
h

e
 G

ro
u

p
 A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
. 

  

G
ro

u
p

 M
o

v
e

m
e

n
t 

in
 R

e
s
e

rv
e

s
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

T
o

t
a

l 

U
s

a
b

le
 

R
e

s
e

r
v
e

s

 (
P

a
g

e
 3

4
)
 

£
'0

0
0

T
o

t
a

l

U
n

u
s

a
b

le
 

R
e

s
e

r
v
e

s

(
N

o
t
e

 1
2

)

£
'0

0
0

T
o

t
a

l 

C
o

u
n

c
il
 

R
e

s
e

r
v
e

s

£
'0

0
0

C
o

u
n

c
il
's

 S
h

a
r
e

 o
f
 

R
e

s
e

r
v
e

s

 o
f
 S

u
b

s
id

ia
r
ie

s
, 

A
s

s
o

c
ia

t
e

s

 a
n

d
 J

o
in

t
 V

e
n

t
u

r
e

s
 

£
'0

0
0

T
o

t
a

l 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

R
e

s
e

r
v
e

s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

£
'0

0
0

B
a

la
n

c
e

 a
t
 3

1
 M

a
r
c

h
 2

0
1

3
(
1

3
6

,9
8

6
)

(
9

6
8

,9
3

8
)

(
1

,1
0

5
,9

2
4

)
(
8

4
,4

8
5

)
(
1

,1
9

0
,4

0
9

)

M
o

v
e

m
e

n
t
 i
n

 R
e

s
e

r
v
e

s
 d

u
r
in

g
 2

0
1

3
/1

4

(
S

u
r
p

lu
s

)
 o

r
 d

e
fi
c
it
 o

n
 p

r
o

v
is

io
n

 o
f 
s

e
r
v
ic

e
s

 *
2

1
,8

6
5

0
2

1
,8

6
5

2
8

,1
2

5
4

9
,9

9
0

O
th

e
r
 C

o
m

p
r
e

h
e

n
s

iv
e

 I
n

c
o

m
e

 a
n

d
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

r
e

 *
0

(
1

0
9

,0
6

2
)

(
1

0
9

,0
6

2
)

(
1

4
,6

3
2

)
(
1

2
3

,6
9

4
)

T
o

t
a

l 
C

o
m

p
r
e

h
e

n
s

iv
e

 I
n

c
o

m
e

 a
n

d
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it

u
r
e

2
1

,8
6

5
(
1

0
9

,0
6

2
)

(
8

7
,1

9
7

)
1

3
,4

9
3

(
7

3
,7

0
4

)

A
d

ju
s

tm
e

n
ts

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 G
r
o

u
p

 a
n

d
 C

o
u

n
c
il
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
2

8
,2

0
0

2
8

,2
0

0
(
2

8
,2

0
3

)
(
3

)

N
e

t
 I
n

c
r
e

a
s

e
 /
D

e
c

r
e

a
s

e
 b

e
f
o

r
e

 T
r
a

n
s

f
e

r
s

5
0

,0
6

5
(
1

0
9

,0
6

2
)

(
5

8
,9

9
7

)
(
1

4
,7

1
0

)
(
7

3
,7

0
7

)

A
d

ju
s

tm
e

n
ts

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 b

a
s

is
 &

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 b
a

s
is

 u
n

d
e

r
 

r
e

g
u

la
ti
o

n
s

(
2

9
,9

0
9

)
2

9
,9

0
9

0
0

0

N
e

t
 I
n

c
r
e

a
s

e
/D

e
c

r
e

a
s

e
 b

e
f
o

r
e

 T
r
a

n
s

f
e

r
s

 t
o

 E
a

r
m

a
r
k

e
d

 

R
e

s
e

r
v
e

s
 &

 S
t
a

t
u

t
o

r
y
 R

e
s

e
r
v
e

s
2

0
,1

5
6

(
7

9
,1

5
3

)
(
5

8
,9

9
7

)
(
1

4
,7

1
0

)
(
7

3
,7

0
7

)

T
r
a

n
s

fe
r
s

 t
o

/f
r
o

m
 E

a
r
m

a
r
k
e

d
 R

e
s

e
r
v
e

s
 &

 S
ta

tu
to

r
y
 R

e
s

e
r
v
e

s
0

0
0

0
0

In
c

r
e

a
s

e
/D

e
c

r
e

a
s

e
 i
n

 Y
e

a
r

2
0

,1
5

6
(
7

9
,1

5
3

)
(
5

8
,9

9
7

)
(
1

4
,7

1
0

)
(
7

3
,7

0
7

)

B
a

la
n

c
e

 a
t
 3

1
 M

a
r
c

h
 2

0
1

4
 c

a
r
r
ie

d
 f

o
r
w

a
r
d

(
1

1
6

,8
3

1
)

(
1

,0
4

8
,0

9
1

)
(
1

,1
6

4
,9

2
2

)
(
9

9
,1

9
5

)
(
1

,2
6

4
,1

1
6

)

M
o

v
e

m
e

n
t
 i
n

 R
e

s
e

r
v
e

s
 d

u
r
in

g
 2

0
1

4
/1

5
9

,2
3

6
9

,2
3

6
(
2

,9
5

4
)

6
,2

8
2

(
S

u
r
p

lu
s

)
 o

r
 d

e
fi
c
it
 o

n
 p

r
o

v
is

io
n

 o
f 
s

e
r
v
ic

e
s

 
0

(
3

5
,4

4
0

)
(
3

5
,4

4
0

)
8

4
7

(
3

4
,5

9
3

)

O
th

e
r
 C

o
m

p
r
e

h
e

n
s

iv
e

 I
n

c
o

m
e

 a
n

d
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

r
e

 
0

0
0

0
0

T
o

t
a

l 
C

o
m

p
r
e

h
e

n
s

iv
e

 I
n

c
o

m
e

 a
n

d
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it

u
r
e

 
9

,2
3

6
(
3

5
,4

4
0

)
(
2

6
,2

0
3

)
(
2

,1
0

7
)

(
2

8
,3

1
1

)

A
d

ju
s

tm
e

n
ts

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 G
r
o

u
p

 &
 C

o
u

n
c
il
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
0

0
0

N
e

t
 I
n

c
r
e

a
s

e
/D

e
c

r
e

a
s

e
 b

e
f
o

r
e

 T
r
a

n
s

f
e

r
s

 
9

,2
3

6
(
3

5
,4

4
0

)
(
2

6
,2

0
3

)
(
2

,1
0

7
)

(
2

8
,3

1
1

)

A
d

ju
s

tm
e

n
ts

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 b

a
s

is
 &

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 b
a

s
is

 u
n

d
e

r
 

r
e

g
u

la
ti
o

n
s

(
2

8
,6

1
4

)
2

8
,6

1
4

0
0

0

N
e

t
 I
n

c
r
e

a
s

e
/D

e
c

r
e

a
s

e
 b

e
f
o

r
e

 T
r
a

n
s

f
e

r
s

 t
o

 E
a

r
m

a
r
k

e
d

 

R
e

s
e

r
v
e

s
 &

 S
t
a

t
u

t
o

r
y
 R

e
s

e
r
v
e

s
(
1

9
,3

7
8

)
(
6

,8
2

6
)

(
2

6
,2

0
3

)
(
2

,1
0

7
)

(
2

8
,3

1
1

)

T
r
a

n
s

fe
r
s

 t
o

/f
r
o

m
 E

a
r
m

a
r
k
e

d
 R

e
s

e
r
v
e

s
 &

 S
ta

tu
to

r
y
 R

e
s

e
r
v
e

s
8

,1
8

3
(
8

,1
8

3
)

0
0

0

In
c

r
e

a
s

e
/D

e
c

r
e

a
s

e
 i
n

 Y
e

a
r

(
1

1
,1

9
5

)
(
1

5
,0

0
9

)
(
2

6
,2

0
3

)
(
2

,1
0

7
)

(
2

8
,3

1
1

)

B
a

la
n

c
e

 a
t
 3

1
 M

a
r
c

h
 2

0
1

5
(
1

2
8

,0
2

6
)

(
1

,0
6

3
,1

0
1

)
(
1

,1
9

1
,1

2
7

)
(
1

0
1

,3
0

0
)

(
1

,2
9

2
,4

2
7

)

Page 358



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 1
4

0
 

 G
ro

u
p

 C
o

m
p

re
h

e
n

s
iv

e
 I

n
c

o
m

e
 a

n
d

 E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

N
e

t 
E

x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

 

1
 A

p
ri

l 2
0

1
3

 

£
'0

0
0

N
e

t 
E

x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

 

3
1

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
4

 

£
'0

0
0

G
ro

s
s

 

E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re
 

£
'0

0
0

G
ro

s
s

 

In
c

o
m

e
   

   
   

   
   

   

£
'0

0
0

N
e

t 

E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re
 

£
'0

0
0

1
,7

0
5

(3
,1

1
6

)
C

e
n

tr
a

l S
e

rv
ic

e
s

 to
 th

e
 P

u
b

lic
5

,6
9

3
(3

,5
3

3
)

2
,1

6
0

3
5

,2
8

8
3

3
,2

4
9

C
u

ltu
ra

l a
n

d
 R

e
la

te
d

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

5
6

,5
3

1
(2

1
,6

9
0

)
3

4
,8

4
1

2
1

4
,7

6
6

1
7

2
,0

6
6

E
d

u
ca

tio
n

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

1
9

2
,0

5
4

(1
0

,5
4

3
)

1
8

1
,5

1
1

2
7

,8
4

2
3

0
,3

7
2

E
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

ta
l S

e
rv

ic
e

s
4

2
,2

5
3

(1
1

,5
2

9
)

3
0

,7
2

4

1
7

,2
3

9
2

0
,8

9
0

H
o

u
s

in
g

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

 
1

8
2

,3
6

3
(1

5
5

,3
7

5
)

2
6

,9
8

8

9
,6

4
1

1
4

,4
2

3
P

la
n

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 D
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t S
e

rv
ic

e
s

1
6

,7
8

7
(7

,6
8

1
)

9
,1

0
6

1
6

,6
1

7
1

8
,7

0
5

R
o

a
d

s
 a

n
d

 T
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
3

4
,3

5
5

(1
5

,4
3

3
)

1
8

,9
2

2

1
3

6
,4

9
8

1
3

5
,5

7
0

S
o

ci
a

l W
o

rk
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
1

7
3

,1
9

7
(3

7
,6

0
0

)
1

3
5

,5
9

7

7
,5

9
3

7
,9

8
6

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 a
n

d
 D

e
m

o
cr

a
tic

 C
o

re
8

,5
2

7
1

,1
6

7
9

,6
9

4

6
,4

0
0

8
,2

2
8

N
o

n
 D

is
tr

ib
u

te
d

 C
o

s
ts

1
3

,4
1

5
1

,3
4

7
1

4
,7

6
2

2
9

,7
0

5
1

,4
6

3
Jo

in
t B

o
a

rd
s

1
,4

3
3

1
,4

3
3

0
0

E
xc

e
p

tio
n

a
l I

te
m

s
0

5
0

3
,2

9
4

4
3

9
,8

3
6

C
o

s
t 

O
f 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s

7
2

6
,6

0
8

(2
6

0
,8

7
0

)
4

6
5

,7
3

8

(4
,3

2
0

)
2

3
,5

9
1

O
th

e
r 

O
p

e
ra

tin
g

 E
xp

e
n

d
itu

re
 

(1
1

,4
8

6
)

2
8

,9
7

5
3

0
,4

9
1

F
in

a
n

ci
n

g
 a

n
d

 In
ve

s
tm

e
n

t I
n

co
m

e
 a

n
d

 E
xp

e
n

d
itu

re
 (

n
o

te
 v

i)
2

1
,1

8
7

(4
7

7
,3

5
5

)
(4

4
4

,1
7

3
)

T
a

xa
tio

n
 a

n
d

 N
o

n
-S

p
e

ci
fic

 G
ra

n
t I

n
co

m
e

 
(4

6
9

,4
9

6
)

5
0

,5
9

4
4

9
,7

4
5

(S
u

rp
lu

s
) 

o
r 

D
e

fi
c

it
 o

n
 P

ro
vi

s
io

n
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

7
2

6
,6

0
8

(2
6

0
,8

7
0

)
5

,9
4

3

4
0

4
2

4
6

S
h

a
re

 o
f (

S
u

rp
lu

s
) 

o
r 

D
e

fic
it 

o
n

 th
e

 p
ro

vi
s

io
n

 o
f s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 b

y 
a

s
s

o
ci

a
te

s
 a

n
d

 jo
in

t v
e

n
tu

re
s

3
4

3

5
0

,9
9

8
4

9
,9

9
1

G
ro

u
p

 (
S

u
rp

lu
s

) 
/ D

e
fi

c
it

 (
n

o
te

 1
7

)
6

,2
8

6

1
,4

5
1

(3
7

,9
7

3
)

S
u

rp
lu

s
 o

r 
d

e
fic

it 
o

n
 r

e
va

lu
a

tio
n

 o
f  

n
o

n
 c

u
rr

e
n

t a
s

s
e

ts
(7

1
,0

4
0

)

2
1

3
6

2
S

u
rp

lu
s

 o
r 

d
e

fic
it 

o
n

 r
e

va
lu

a
tio

n
 o

f a
va

ila
b

le
 fo

r 
s

a
le

 fi
n

a
n

ci
a

l a
s

s
e

ts
2

3
3

2
8

,1
0

9
(8

4
,7

7
1

)
A

ct
u

a
ri

a
l g

a
in

s
 / 

lo
s

s
e

s
 o

n
 p

e
n

s
io

n
 a

s
s

e
ts

 / 
lia

b
ili

tie
s

3
6

,2
7

7

(8
2

)
(1

,0
1

3
)

S
h

a
re

 o
f o

th
e

r 
co

m
p

re
h

e
n

s
iv

e
 e

xp
e

n
d

itu
re

 a
n

d
 in

co
m

e
 o

f a
s

s
o

ci
a

te
s

 a
n

d
 jo

in
t v

e
n

tu
re

s
(6

3
)

2
9

,6
9

1
(1

2
3

,6
9

5
)

O
th

e
r 

C
o

m
p

re
h

e
n

s
iv

e
 In

c
o

m
e

 a
n

d
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

(3
4

,5
9

3
)

8
0

,6
8

9
(7

3
,7

0
4

)
T

o
ta

l C
o

m
p

re
h

e
n

s
iv

e
 In

c
o

m
e

 a
n

d
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

(2
8

,3
0

7
)

2
0

1
4

/1
5

2
0

1
3

/1
4

Page 359



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 1
4

1
 

 G
ro

u
p

 B
a

la
n

c
e
 S

h
e

e
t 

   
 

1
 A

p
r
il
 2

0
1

3
 

£
'0

0
0

3
1

 M
a

r
c

h
 2

0
1

4
 

£
'0

0
0

3
1

 M
a

r
c

h
 2

0
1

5
 

£
'0

0
0

1
,8

2
5

,8
6

5
1

,7
9

1
,3

5
9

P
r
o

p
e

r
ty

, 
P

la
n

t 
a

n
d

 E
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t 
 (

n
o

te
 x

i)
1

,8
1

7
,5

5
5

1
5

5
,8

7
2

1
7

5
,6

2
9

In
v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
P

r
o

p
e

r
ty

 (
n

o
te

 x
ii
)

1
7

7
,7

9
2

3
8

8
1

8
0

In
ta

n
g

ib
le

 A
s

s
e

ts
8

0

2
0

,0
3

8
1

2
,3

4
4

L
o

n
g

 T
e

r
m

 I
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

/o
r
 I
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

ts
 i
n

 

A
s

s
o

c
ia

te
s

 a
n

d
 J

o
in

t 
V

e
n

tu
r
e

s
2

0
,2

8
8

1
5

0
,7

1
5

1
5

1
,8

8
1

H
e

r
it
a

g
e

 A
s

s
e

ts
1

7
1

,3
7

0

9
,4

1
6

1
3

,9
8

7
L

o
n

g
 T

e
r
m

 D
e

b
to

r
s

2
2

,1
2

1

2
,1

6
2

,2
9

4
2

,1
4

5
,3

8
0

L
o

n
g

 T
e

r
m

 A
s

s
e

t
s

2
,2

0
9

,2
0

6

2
0

,3
4

1
3

3
,2

7
6

S
h

o
r
t 
T

e
r
m

 I
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

ts
4

0
,1

9
9

1
,9

1
2

1
,9

3
7

In
v
e

n
to

r
ie

s
2

,3
2

3

6
6

,5
4

3
5

9
,3

7
9

S
h

o
r
t 
T

e
r
m

 D
e

b
to

r
s

5
4

,7
5

8

3
8

,9
2

3
2

1
,4

8
9

C
a

s
h

 a
n

d
 C

a
s

h
 E

q
u

iv
a

le
n

ts
4

7
,6

8
3

5
,8

6
7

2
,3

4
2

A
s

s
e

ts
 h

e
ld

 f
o

r
 s

a
le

3
,5

4
8

1
3

3
,5

8
6

1
1

8
,4

2
3

C
u

r
r
e

n
t
 A

s
s

e
t
s

1
4

8
,5

1
1

(
3

0
6

)
0

C
a

s
h

 a
n

d
 C

a
s

h
 E

q
u

iv
a

le
n

ts
(
1

0
7

)

(
1

1
8

,4
9

9
)

(
1

0
9

,2
6

6
)

S
h

o
r
t 
T

e
r
m

 B
o

r
r
o

w
in

g
(
7

7
,2

1
7

)

(
6

6
,4

5
3

)
(
6

5
,4

1
7

)
S

h
o

r
t 
T

e
r
m

 C
r
e

d
it
o

r
s

(
8

9
,2

7
5

)

(
2

,9
2

9
)

(
5

,8
9

9
)

P
r
o

v
is

io
n

s
(
3

,6
9

8
)

(
2

,7
2

8
)

(
2

,4
8

8
)

P
P

P
 S

h
o

r
t 
T

e
r
m

 L
ia

b
il
it
ie

s
(
1

,7
7

3
)

(
2

,5
2

9
)

(
5

,2
2

3
)

C
a

p
it
a

l 
G

r
a

n
ts

 R
e

c
e

ip
ts

 i
n

 A
d

v
a

n
c
e

(
7

5
2

)

(
1

,0
5

4
)

(
1

,5
4

0
)

R
e

v
e

n
u

e
 G

r
a

n
ts

 R
e

c
e

ip
ts

 i
n

 A
d

v
a

n
c
e

(
1

,1
2

0
)

(
8

,6
8

2
)

(
8

,0
0

9
)

O
th

e
r
 S

h
o

r
t 
T

e
r
m

 L
ia

b
il
it
ie

s
(
7

,5
0

8
)

(
2

0
3

,1
8

0
)

(
1

9
7

,8
4

2
)

C
u

r
r
e

n
t
 L

ia
b

il
it

ie
s

(
1

8
1

,4
5

0
)

(
5

9
)

0
L

o
n

g
 T

e
r
m

 C
r
e

d
it
o

r
s

(
4

5
3

)

(
5

,5
1

1
)

(
3

,5
8

4
)

P
r
o

v
is

io
n

s
(
3

,3
7

1
)

(
4

6
0

,8
0

5
)

(
4

3
5

,1
9

2
)

L
o

n
g

 T
e

r
m

 B
o

r
r
o

w
in

g
(
4

6
9

,8
1

2
)

(
1

,9
6

9
)

(
1

,2
0

1
)

L
ia

b
il
it
ie

s
 i
n

 A
s

s
o

c
ia

te
s

 a
n

d
 J

o
in

t 
V

e
n

tu
r
e

s
(
1

,4
8

1
)

(
1

1
0

,2
3

0
)

(
1

0
7

,8
3

6
)

P
P

P
 L

o
n

g
 T

e
r
m

 L
ia

b
il
it
ie

s
(
1

0
6

,0
6

2
)

0
0

O
th

e
r
 L

o
n

g
 T

e
r
m

 L
ia

b
il
it
ie

s
0

(
3

2
3

,7
2

3
)

(
2

5
4

,0
3

2
)

P
e

n
s

io
n

 L
ia

b
il
it
ie

s
(
3

0
2

,6
6

1
)

(
9

0
2

,2
9

7
)

(
8

0
1

,8
4

5
)

L
o

n
g

 T
e

r
m

 L
ia

b
il
it

ie
s

(
8

8
3

,8
4

0
)

1
,1

9
0

,4
0

3
1

,2
6

4
,1

1
6

N
e

t
 A

s
s

e
t
s

1
,2

9
2

,4
2

7

Page 360



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 1
4

2
 

 G
ro

u
p

 B
a

la
n

c
e
 S

h
e

e
t 

 

1
 A

p
r
il
 2

0
1

3
 

£
'0

0
0

3
1

 M
a

r
c

h
 2

0
1

4
 

£
'0

0
0

3
1

 M
a

r
c

h
 2

0
1

5
 

£
'0

0
0

(
1

3
6

,9
8

6
)

(
1

1
6

,8
3

1
)

U
s

a
b

le
 R

e
s

e
r
v
e

s
(
1

2
8

,0
2

5
)

(
9

6
8

,9
3

8
)

(
1

,0
4

8
,0

9
1

)
U

n
u

s
a

b
le

 R
e

s
e

r
v
e

s
(
1

,0
6

3
,1

0
2

)

1
7

,7
1

1
3

0
,6

7
8

G
r
o

u
p

 -
 U

s
a

b
le

 R
e

s
e

r
v
e

s
3

3
,1

2
9

(
1

0
2

,1
9

0
)

(
1

2
9

,8
7

2
)

G
r
o

u
p

 -
 U

n
u

s
a

b
le

 R
e

s
e

r
v
e

s
 

(
1

3
4

,4
2

9
)

(
1

,1
9

0
,4

0
3

)
(
1

,2
6

4
,1

1
6

)
T

o
t
a

l 
R

e
s

e
r
v
e

s
(
1

,2
9

2
,4

2
7

)
 

* 
1

 A
p

ri
l 
2

0
1
3

 f
ig

u
re

s
 r

e
p

re
s
e

n
t 

th
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t 
o

f 
th

e
 r

e
m

o
v
a

l 
o

f 
P

o
lic

e
 a

n
d

 F
ir
e

 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 t
h

e
ir

 t
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fr

o
m

 l
o
c
a
l 
to

 c
e

n
tr

a
l 
g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
o

n
 t
h

is
 d

a
te

. 

  
 

   S
te

v
e

n
 W

h
y
te

, 
C

P
F

A
 

H
e
a

d
 o

f 
F

in
a

n
c
e
 

2
9

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
5
 

T
h

e
 u

n
a

u
d
it
e

d
 a

n
n
u

a
l 
a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 w

e
re

 i
s
s
u

e
d
 o

n
 2

4
 J

u
n

e
 2

0
1
5

 a
n

d
 t
h

e
 a

u
d
it
e

d
 a

n
n
u

a
l 
a

c
c
o
u

n
ts

 w
e

re
 a

u
th

o
ri
s
e
d

 f
o

r 
is

s
u

e
 b

y
 S

te
v
e

n
 W

h
y
te

 o
n

 2
9
 S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1

5
. 

  

Page 361



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 1
4

3
 

 G
ro

u
p

 C
a

s
h

 F
lo

w
 

3
1

 M
a

r
c

h
 2

0
1

4
 

£
'0

0
0

3
1

 M
a

r
c

h
 2

0
1

5
 

£
'0

0
0

(4
9

,9
9

1
)

N
e

t 
s

u
rp

lu
s

 o
r 

(d
e

fi
c
it
) 

o
n

 t
h

e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

 o
f 
s

e
rv

ic
e

s
(6

,2
8

6
)

1
4

8
,9

0
2

A
d

ju
s

t 
n

e
t 
s

u
rp

lu
s

 o
r 

d
e

fi
c
it
 o

n
 t
h

e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

 o
f 
s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 f
o

r 
n

o
n

 c
a

s
h

 m
o

v
e

m
e

n
ts

1
3

7
,4

6
4

(3
5

,3
2

2
)

A
d

ju
s

t 
fo

r 
it
e

m
s

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 n

e
t 
s

u
rp

lu
s

 o
r 

d
e

fi
c
it
 o

n
 t
h

e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

 o
f 
s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

th
a

t 
a

re
 i
n

v
e

s
ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 f
in

a
n

c
in

g
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
(5

1
,6

1
3

)

6
3

,5
8

9
N

e
t 
c
a

s
h

 f
lo

w
s

 f
ro

m
 O

p
e

ra
ti
n

g
 A

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 (

N
o

te
 v

ii
)

7
9

,5
6

5

(4
8

,1
7

0
)

N
e

t 
c
a

s
h

 f
lo

w
s

 f
ro

m
 I
n

v
e

s
ti
n

g
 A

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 (

n
o

te
 v

ii
i)

(6
0

,4
1

0
)

(3
2

,5
4

8
)

N
e

t 
C

a
s

h
 f
lo

w
s

 f
ro

m
 F

in
a

n
c
in

g
 A

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 (

n
o

te
 i
x
)

6
,9

3
2

(1
7

,1
2

9
)

N
e

t 
in

c
re

a
s

e
 o

r 
d

e
c
re

a
s

e
 i
n

 c
a

s
h

 a
n

d
 c

a
s

h
 e

q
u

iv
a

le
n

ts
2

6
,0

8
7

3
8

,6
1

8
C

a
s

h
 a

n
d

 c
a

s
h

 e
q

u
iv

a
le

n
ts

 a
t 
th

e
 b

e
g

in
n

in
g

 o
f 
th

e
 r

e
p

o
rt

in
g

 p
e

ri
o

d
2

1
,4

8
9

2
1

,4
8

9
C

a
s

h
 a

n
d

 c
a

s
h

 e
q

u
iv

a
le

n
ts

 a
t 

th
e

 e
n

d
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
p

o
r
ti

n
g

 p
e

r
io

d
 (

n
o

te
 x

)
4

7
,5

7
6

 

Page 362



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 1
4

4
 

 N
o

te
s

 t
o

 t
h

e
 G

ro
u

p
 A

c
c

o
u

n
ts

  

N
o

te
 i

 G
ro

u
p

 A
c

c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 P

o
li

c
ie

s
 &

 N
a

tu
re

 o
f 

C
o

n
s

o
li
d

a
ti

o
n

 

T
h

e
 g

ro
u

p
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n
g

 p
o
lic

ie
s
 a

re
 t

h
o

s
e

 s
p

e
c
if
ie

d
 f

o
r 

th
e
 s

in
g

le
 e

n
ti
ty

 a
n

n
u

a
l 

a
c
c
o

u
n

ts
. 

 W
h
e
re

 m
a

te
ri

a
lly

 d
if
fe

re
n
t,

 a
c
c
o

u
n
ti
n

g
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 o

f 
g

ro
u
p

 m
e
m

b
e

rs
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 a
lig

n
e

d
 t

o
 

th
o

s
e

 o
f 

th
e

 s
in

g
le

 e
n

ti
ty

. 
 T

h
e

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 o

f 
a
ll 

g
ro

u
p

 m
e
m

b
e

rs
 a

re
 m

a
te

ri
a

lly
 t

h
e

 s
a

m
e

 a
s
 t

h
o
s
e

 o
f 

th
e

 s
in

g
le

 e
n
ti

ty
, 

e
x
c
e

p
t 

in
 t
h

e
 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 c
a
s
e

s
: 

·
 

T
h

e
 d

if
fe

re
n
c
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 r

e
c
o

g
n
it
io

n
 o

f 
la

n
d
 a

n
d
 b

u
ild

in
g
s
 b

y
 A

b
e

rd
e

e
n
 S

p
o

rt
s
 V

ill
a

g
e

 (
A

S
V

).
  

A
b

e
rd

e
e
n

 C
it
y
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

re
v
a

lu
e
s
 i
ts

 a
s
s
e

ts
 a

t 
th

e
 p

o
in

t 
th

e
y
 b

e
c
o
m

e
 o

p
e

ra
ti
o
n

a
l,
 

w
h

ile
 t

h
e

 S
p

o
rt

s
 V

ill
a

g
e

 c
o

n
ti
n

u
e

s
 t

o
 h

o
ld

 t
h

e
m

 a
t 

h
is

to
ri
c
 c

o
s
t,
 n

e
t 

o
f 

d
e

p
re

c
ia

ti
o

n
, 

u
n

ti
l 

th
e

y
 a

re
 r

e
v
a

lu
e

d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

a
 5

 y
e

a
r 

c
y
c
le

 o
f 

re
v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
s
, 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e
 

a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 p

o
lic

y
 w

ill
 b

e
c
o
m

e
 a

lig
n

e
d

. 
 A

s
 a

t 
3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

5
, 

a
n

d
 d

u
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 n

a
tu

re
 a

n
d
 a

g
e

 o
f 

th
e
 b

u
ild

in
g

s
 i

t 
is

 a
n

ti
c
ip

a
te

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
re

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 n
o

 m
a

te
ri
a

l 
im

p
a
c
t 

o
f 

u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
in

g
 a

 r
e

v
a

lu
a

ti
o
n

 a
s
 a

t 
th

e
 p

o
in

t 
o

f 
th

e
 a

s
s
e

ts
 b

e
c
o

m
in

g
 o

p
e

ra
ti
o

n
a

l.
 

·
 

A
b

e
rd

e
e
n

 E
x
h

ib
it
io

n
 a

n
d

 C
o
n

fe
re

n
c
e

 C
e
n

tr
e

 L
td

, 
M

o
u

n
tw

e
s
t 

3
4

3
 L

td
 a

n
d

 A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
 S

p
o

rt
s
 V

ill
a

g
e

 L
td

 a
re

 n
o

t 
re

q
u
ir

e
d

 t
o
 p

re
p

a
re

 t
h
e

ir
 a

n
n

u
a
l 
a

c
c
o

u
n
ts

 o
n

 a
n

 I
F

R
S

 b
a

s
is

 

a
n

d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 g

ro
u

n
d
s
 o

f 
m

a
te

ri
a
lit

y
 n

o
 c

o
n

s
o

lid
a

ti
o

n
 a

d
ju

s
tm

e
n
ts

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n
 m

a
d

e
 t
o

 t
h
e

 g
ro

u
p

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ts
. 

T
h

e
 G

ro
u

p
 A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 p
re

p
a

re
d

 o
n

 t
h
e

 b
a

s
is

 o
f 

a
 f

u
ll 

c
o
n

s
o

lid
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
fi
n

a
n
c
ia

l 
tr

a
n

s
a
c
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 b
a
la

n
c
e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

a
n

d
 i
ts

 s
u

b
s
id

ia
ri

e
s
. 

 T
h

is
 m

e
a

n
s
 t

h
e

 t
ra

n
s
a
c
ti
o

n
s
 

a
n

d
 b

a
la

n
c
e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

a
n

d
 t

h
e
 s

u
b

s
id

ia
ri
e

s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n
 c

o
n
s
o

lid
a

te
d

 o
n

 a
 l
in

e
 b

y
 l
in

e
 b

a
s
is

. 
 A

s
s
o

c
ia

te
s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n
 i
n

c
o

rp
o

ra
te

d
 u

s
in

g
 t

h
e

 e
q
u

it
y
 m

e
th

o
d

 w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 

in
v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
in

 t
h

e
 a

s
s
o

c
ia

te
s
 i
s
 a

d
ju

s
te

d
 e

a
c
h

 y
e

a
r 

b
y
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 s

h
a

re
 o

f 
th

e
 a

s
s
o

c
ia

te
’s

 r
e
s
u

lt
s
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

g
a
in

s
 a

n
d
 l

o
s
s

e
s
. 

 J
o

in
t 

V
e

n
tu

re
s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 i
n

c
o

rp
o

ra
te

d
 u

s
in

g
 t

h
e
 

g
ro

s
s
 e

q
u

it
y
 m

e
th

o
d

. 

T
h

e
 a

c
c
o

u
n
ti
n
g

 p
e

ri
o
d

s
 f

o
r 

a
ll 

e
n

ti
ti
e
s
 a

re
 f

ro
m

 1
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

4
 t

o
 3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

5
, 

w
it
h

 t
h

e
 e

x
c
e

p
ti
o

n
 o

f 
A

S
V

 L
td

, 
w

h
o

s
e

 a
c
c
o
u

n
ti
n

g
 y

e
a

r 
e

n
d

 i
s
 3

1
 J

u
ly

, 
in

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 t
h

a
t 

o
f 

it
s
 o

th
e

r 

s
h

a
re

h
o

ld
e

r,
 T

h
e

 U
n
iv

e
rs

it
y
 o

f 
A

b
e

rd
e

e
n

. 
 A

S
V

 L
td

 h
a

s
 b

e
e
n

 i
n

c
o

rp
o

ra
te

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 b
a
s
is

 o
f 

a
m

a
lg

a
m

a
ti
n

g
 d

a
ta

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 a
n

n
u

a
l 
a
c
c
o
u

n
ts

 p
ro

d
u

c
e
d

 a
t 

3
1

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
4

, 
3

1
 J

u
ly

 2
0

1
4
 

a
n

d
 3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

5
. 

 T
h

is
 m

e
a
n

s
 t

h
a

t 
a

 1
2

 m
o

n
th

 p
e

ri
o

d
 o

f 
a
c
ti
v
it
y
 i
s
 i
n
c
o

rp
o

ra
te

d
 i
n
to

 t
h

e
 G

ro
u

p
 A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
. 

T
h

e
 v

a
lu

e
s
 s

ta
te

d
 i
n

 t
h
e

 G
ro

u
p

 A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 a
d
ju

s
te

d
 f

o
r 

th
e

 e
lim

in
a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
in

te
rg

ro
u

p
 t

ra
n
s
a
c
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d
 b

a
la

n
c
e

s
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 d

e
b

to
rs

 a
n
d

 c
re

d
it
o

rs
. 

  

N
o

te
 i

i 
D

is
c

lo
s

u
re

 o
f 

In
te

re
s

t 
in

 O
th

e
r 

E
n

ti
ti

e
s

  

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 a

d
o

p
te

d
 t

h
e

 r
e

c
o
m

m
e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s
 o

f 
C

h
a

p
te

r 
9

 o
f 

th
e

 C
o
d

e
, 

w
h

ic
h

 r
e

q
u
ir

e
s
 l
o

c
a
l 

a
u

th
o

ri
ti
e

s
 t

o
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
e

ir
 i

n
te

re
s
ts

 i
n

 a
ll 

ty
p

e
s
 o

f 
e

n
ti
ty

 t
o

 i
n

c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 i
n

to
 G

ro
u

p
 

A
c
c
o
u

n
ts

. 
 A

 f
u

ll 
s
e
t 

o
f 

g
ro

u
p

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ts
, 

in
 a

d
d

it
io

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il’

s
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
, 

h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 p

re
p

a
re

d
 w

h
ic

h
 i
n

c
o

rp
o

ra
te

s
 m

a
te

ri
a

l 
b
a

la
n

c
e
s
 f

ro
m

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 s

u
b
s
id

ia
ri

e
s
, 

a
s
s
o
c
ia

te
s
 a

n
d
 

jo
in

t 
v
e

n
tu

re
s
. 

A
b

e
rd

e
e
n

 C
it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il 

h
a
s
 a

n
 i

n
te

re
s
t 

in
 a

 n
u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
S

u
b
s
id

ia
ri

e
s
, 

A
s
s
o
c
ia

te
 c

o
m

p
a

n
ie

s
 a

n
d

 a
 J

o
in

t 
V

e
n
tu

re
. 

 T
h

e
 m

o
s
t 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
s
e
 c

o
m

p
a

n
ie

s
 i

n
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 
th

e
 s

iz
e

 o
f 

tr
a

d
in

g
 o

p
e

ra
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

fa
c
to

rs
 a

re
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 t
h
e

 G
ro

u
p

 A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
. 

T
h

e
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 c

o
m

b
in

a
ti
o
n

 f
o

r 
th

e
 G

ro
u
p

 A
c
c
o

u
n
ts

 i
n

c
lu

d
e
s
 S

u
b
s
id

ia
ri
e

s
 –

 A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
 E

x
h

ib
it
io

n
 a

n
d

 C
o
n

fe
re

n
c
e

 C
e
n
tr

e
 L

im
it
e

d
 (

A
E

C
C

) 
1

0
0

%
, 

M
o

u
n

tw
e

s
t 

3
4
3

 L
im

it
e

d
 1

0
0

%
, 

C
o
m

m
o
n

 G
o
o

d
 1

0
0
%

, 
T

ru
s
t 

F
u

n
d

s
 1

0
0

%
, 

S
p

o
rt

 A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
 1

0
0

%
, 

B
o

n
 A

c
c
o

rd
 C

a
re

 a
n
d

 B
o

n
 A

c
c
o

rd
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 1

0
0

%
. 

 I
n

c
lu

d
e
d

 a
s
 a

n
 A

s
s
o

c
ia

te
 i
s
 G

ra
m

p
ia

n
 V

a
lu

a
ti
o
n

 J
o

in
t 

B
o

a
rd

 3
9

%
. 

 T
h

e
 J

o
in

t 
V

e
n

tu
re

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 U

n
iv

e
rs

it
y
 o

f 
A

b
e

rd
e
e

n
 i
s
 i
n
 A

b
e

rd
e

e
n

 S
p

o
rt

s
 V

ill
a
g

e
 L

im
it
e

d
 5

0
%

. 
 

 

Page 363



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 1
4

5
 

 S
u

b
s

id
ia

ri
e

s
 

A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
 E

x
h

ib
it

io
n

 a
n

d
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
c

e
 C

e
n

tr
e

 L
im

it
e

d
 (

A
E

C
C

) 

A
E

C
C

 i
s
 w

h
o

lly
 o

w
n

e
d

 a
n

d
 c

o
n

tr
o

lle
d

 b
y
 A

b
e

rd
e

e
n

 C
it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il 

w
h

o
 a

re
 r

e
p
re

s
e

n
te

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 b
o

a
rd

 o
f 

d
ir

e
c
to

rs
. 

 T
h

e
 C

o
u
n

c
il 

h
o
ld

s
 a

 1
0
0

%
 s

h
a

re
h

o
ld

in
g

, 
c
o
m

p
ri
s
in

g
 2

8
,0

6
5

,0
0
0

 £
1
 

o
rd

in
a
ry

 s
h

a
re

s
 f
u

lly
 p

a
id

 u
p

, 
in

 A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
 E

x
h

ib
it
io

n
 a

n
d

 C
o
n

fe
re

n
c
e

 C
e
n

tr
e

 L
im

it
e
d

 (
A

E
C

C
) 

to
 c

o
n

d
u
c
t 

o
f 

e
x
h

ib
it
io

n
s
, 
c
o

n
fe

re
n

c
e
s
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

e
v
e

n
ts

. 
  

  

C
o

m
m

o
n

 G
o

o
d

 

T
h

e
 v

o
ti
n

g
 r

ig
h

ts
 h

e
ld

 b
y
 A

b
e

rd
e

e
n

 C
it
y
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

a
re

 1
0

0
%

. 

T
h

e
 C

o
m

m
o

n
 G

o
o

d
 s

ta
n
d

s
 s

e
p

a
ra

te
 f

ro
m

 o
th

e
r 

a
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 a

n
d

 f
u

n
d
s
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u
n

c
il,

 a
n

d
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 s

a
id

 t
o

 o
ri

g
in

a
te

 i
n

 t
h

e
 g

ra
n

t 
o

f 
fr

e
e

d
o
m

 l
a

n
d

s
 b

y
 K

in
g

 R
o
b

e
rt

 t
h

e
 B

ru
c
e

 i
n

 1
3

1
9
. 

T
h

e
 C

o
m

m
o

n
 G

o
o
d

 i
s
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

ro
p

e
rt

y
 a

n
d

 m
u
s
t 

b
e

 a
p

p
lie

d
 f

o
r 

th
e

 b
e
n

e
fi
t 

o
f 

th
e

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 a

s
 t

h
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

th
in

k
s
 f

it
. 

 I
t 

is
 i
n

v
e

s
te

d
 i
n

 l
a

n
d
, 

b
u

ild
in

g
s
, 

in
d

u
s
tr

ia
l 
e

s
ta

te
s
, 

a
n

d
 f
a

rm
s
 

w
it
h

 a
n

y
 s

u
rp

lu
s
 b

e
in

g
 p

la
c
e

d
 o

n
 c

a
s
h

 d
e

p
o

s
it
 w

it
h

 o
th

e
r 

lo
c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
, 

b
u

ild
in

g
 s

o
c
ie

ti
e
s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il'

s
 L

o
a

n
s
 F

u
n
d

. 

T
ru

s
t 

F
u

n
d

s
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

is
 r

e
s
p

o
n
s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

th
e

 a
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n

 o
f 

v
a

ri
o

u
s
 t

ru
s
ts

, 
th

e
 p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n

 o
f 

v
o

ti
n

g
 r

ig
h

ts
 h

e
ld

 b
y
 A

b
e

rd
e

e
n

 C
it
y
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

b
e
in

g
 1

0
0

%
. 

T
h

e
y
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 c
re

a
te

d
 b

y
 b

e
q

u
e
s
t 

o
r 

e
v
o

lv
e

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 h

is
to

ry
 o

r 
b

y
 p

u
b

lic
 s

u
b

s
c
ri

p
ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 a

re
 u

ti
lis

e
d

 f
o

r 
a
 v

a
ri

e
ty

 o
f 

b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 s
u

c
h

 a
s
 e

d
u

c
a

ti
o
n

 a
n
d

 s
o

c
ia

l 
w

o
rk

, 
c
h
a

ri
ta

b
le

 p
u

rp
o

s
e

s
, 

re
lig

io
u
s
 i

n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
, 

m
e

d
ic

a
l 

in
s
ti
tu

ti
o

n
s
, 

th
e

 u
p
k
e

e
p

 o
f 

p
u

b
lic

 w
o

rk
s
 a

n
d

 a
ls

o
 t

h
e

 a
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti
o
n

 o
f 

th
e

 G
u

ild
ry

. 
 T

h
e

 m
o
n

e
y
 e

a
rn

e
d

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 i
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

ts
 o

f 
th

e
 T

ru
s
ts

 i
s
 u

s
e

d
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 g

ra
n

ts
, 

p
ri

z
e

s
 a

n
d

 d
u

x
 

m
e

d
a
ls

 f
o

r 
s
c
h
o

o
l 
c
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d
 r

e
q

u
is

it
e

s
 f
o

r 
c
lie

n
ts

 i
n

 S
o

c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

 h
o

m
e

s
. 

 A
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 a

d
m

in
is

te
ri

n
g
 t

h
e
 t

ru
s
ts

, 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

is
 a

ls
o

 t
h

e
 a

p
p

o
in

te
d
 t

ru
s
te

e
 f
o

r 
a

ll 
th

e
 t
ru

s
ts

. 
 

In
 a

d
d
it
io

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

s
e

 t
ru

s
ts

 t
h

e
re

 a
re

 a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
in

d
e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

tr
u
s
ts

 w
h

ic
h

 a
re

 s
e

p
a

ra
te

ly
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
e

d
 a

n
d

 a
d
m

in
is

te
re

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

e
.g

. 
th

e
 C

h
ri
s
 A

n
d

e
rs

o
n

 T
ru

s
t 

a
n

d
 v

a
ri

o
u

s
 

F
e

s
ti
v
a
l 
tr

u
s
ts

. 

S
p

o
rt

 A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
 

S
p

o
rt

 A
b
e

rd
e
e

n
 L

im
it
e
d

 i
s
 a

 c
h

a
ri

ty
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
s
ti
tu

te
s
 a

 l
im

it
e

d
 c

o
m

p
a
n

y
 l
im

it
e
d

 b
y
 g

u
a

ra
n

te
e

. 
T

h
e

 p
ri
n

c
ip

a
l 
a
c
ti
v
it
y
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
m

p
a

n
y
 i
s
 t

h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
re

c
re

a
ti
o

n
 l
e
is

u
re

 f
a

c
ili

ti
e

s
 a

n
d
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 o

n
 b

e
h
a

lf
 o

f 
A

b
e

rd
e

e
n

 C
it
y
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

in
 a

c
c
o

rd
a

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 k
e

y
 p

ri
o

ri
ti
e
s
. 

 A
lt
h

o
u

g
h

 A
b

e
rd

e
e
n

 C
it
y
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

d
o

e
s
 n

o
t 

o
w

n
 t

h
e

 e
n

ti
ty

, 
u

n
d

e
r 

c
h

a
p

te
r 

9
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
d
e

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

v
e

 d
e

te
rm

in
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
c
o

n
tr

o
l 
re

p
re

s
e

n
ti
n

g
 p

o
w

e
r 

to
 g

o
v
e

rn
 e

x
is

ts
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 a
g

re
e

m
e
n

ts
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 a
n

d
 t

h
a

t 
S

p
o

rt
 A

b
e

rd
e
e

n
 L

im
it
e

d
 a

p
p

e
a

rs
 t

o
 b

e
 o

p
e

ra
ti
n

g
 a

s
 a

 s
tr

u
c
tu

re
d

 e
n

ti
ty

 o
f 

th
e
 

C
o
u

n
c
il 

a
s
 d

e
fi
n
e

d
 b

y
 I

F
R

S
 1

2
. 

 

In
 t

h
e

 e
v
e
n

t 
th

a
t 

S
p

o
rt

 A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
 i
n

c
u

rs
 a

n
y
 r

e
a

s
o
n

a
b
le

 a
n

d
 p

ro
p

e
rl
y
 i
n
c
u

rr
e
d

 l
o

s
s
e

s
 o

r 
lia

b
ili

ti
e
s
, 

d
a

m
a

g
e
 c

la
im

s
, 

d
e
m

a
n

d
, 

c
o
s
ts

, 
e

x
p

e
n

s
e
s
, 

p
e

n
a

lt
ie

s
, 

le
g

a
l 
a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

l 

fe
e

s
, 
th

e
 c

o
u

n
c
il 

w
ill

 i
n

d
e
m

n
if
y
 S

p
o

rt
 A

b
e

rd
e

e
n

 o
n
 d

e
m

a
n
d

 f
o

r 
th

e
s
e

 l
o

s
s
e
s
. 

 

A
b

e
rd

e
e
n

 C
it
y
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

a
s
 t

h
e

 S
c
h

e
m

e
 e

m
p
lo

y
e

r 
o

f 
th

e
 N

o
rt

h
 E

a
s
t 

S
c
o

tl
a
n

d
 P

e
n

s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
 i
n

 w
h

ic
h
 S

p
o

rt
 A

b
e

rd
e

e
n
 i
s
 a

n
 A

d
m

is
s
io

n
 B

o
d

y
 g

u
a

ra
n

te
e
s
 t

o
 d

is
c
h

a
rg

e
 o

n
 d

e
m

a
n

d
 t

h
e
 

g
u

a
ra

n
te

e
d
 o

b
lig

a
ti
o
n

s
 b

y
 m

a
k
in

g
 i
m

m
e

d
ia

te
 p

a
y
m

e
n
t 

to
 t
h

e
 f
u

n
d

. 

  

Page 364



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 1
4

6
 

 B
o

n
 A

c
c

o
rd

 C
a
re

 a
n

d
 B

o
n

 A
c

c
o

rd
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

B
o

n
 A

c
c
o

rd
 C

a
re

 L
im

it
e

d
 a

n
d
 B

o
n

 A
c
c
o

rd
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 L

im
it
e

d
 a

re
 p

ri
v
a

te
 c

o
m

p
a

n
ie

s
 l

im
it
e
d

 b
y
 s

h
a

re
s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 1

0
0

%
 h

e
ld

 b
y
 A

b
e

rd
e
e

n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u

n
c
il.

  
B

o
n

 A
c
c
o

rd
 C

a
re

 

p
ro

v
id

e
s
 r

e
g

u
la

te
d
 (

b
y
 t

h
e

 C
a
re

 I
n
s
p

e
c
to

ra
te

) 
c
a

re
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 t

o
 B

o
n
 A

c
c
o

rd
 S

u
p
p

o
rt

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 i
n
 t

u
rn

 d
e

liv
e

rs
 b

o
th

 r
e

g
u

la
te

d
 a

n
d

 u
n

re
g
u

la
te

d
 a

d
u
lt
 s

o
c
ia

l 
c
a

re
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 

C
o
u

n
c
il.

 

J
o

in
t 

V
e

n
tu

re
s
 

A
b

e
rd

e
e
n

 C
it
y
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
o

ld
s
 a

 5
0

%
 s

h
a

re
 i
n

 A
b
e

rd
e

e
n

 S
p

o
rt

s
 V

ill
a

g
e

 L
im

it
e
d

 (
A

S
V

),
 a

 c
o
m

p
a

n
y
 l
im

it
e

d
 b

y
 g

u
a

ra
n

te
e

 a
n

d
 r

e
g
is

te
re

d
 a

s
 a

 c
h

a
ri
ty

. 
 T

h
is

 i
s
 a

 j
o

in
t 

v
e

n
tu

re
 c

o
m

p
a
n

y
 

o
w

n
e

d
 e

q
u

a
lly

 b
y
 t

h
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

a
n

d
 T

h
e

 U
n
iv

e
rs

it
y
 o

f 
A

b
e

rd
e
e
n

. 
 T

h
e

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
s
h

ip
 i
s
 t

re
a

te
d

 a
s
 a

 j
o
in

t 
v
e

n
tu

re
 a

n
d

 a
c
c
o

u
n

te
d

 f
o

r 
u
s
in

g
 t

h
e

 g
ro

s
s
 e

q
u
it
y
 m

e
th

o
d

, 
s
u

c
h

 t
h

a
t 

5
0

%
 o

f 
th

e
 

c
o

m
p

a
n

y
’s

 g
ro

s
s
 a

s
s
e

ts
 a

n
d

 l
ia

b
ili

ti
e

s
 a

re
 i

n
c
o

rp
o

ra
te

d
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 G
ro

u
p

 B
a

la
n

c
e

 S
h

e
e

t 
o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

a
n

d
 5

0
%

 o
f 

it
s
 n

e
t 

in
c
o

m
e

 i
s
 r

e
p

o
rt

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 G

ro
u

p
 I

n
c
o

m
e

 a
n

d
 

E
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
. 

A
S

V
 L

td
 w

a
s
 i
n
c
o

rp
o

ra
te

d
 o

n
 1

7
 J

u
ly

 2
0

0
7
 a

n
d
 i
ts

 o
b

je
c
ti
v
e

s
 a

re
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 s

p
o

rt
s
 a

n
d
 r

e
c
re

a
ti
o

n
a
l 
fa

c
ili

ti
e

s
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 e

lit
e
 s

p
o

rt
s
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 u
s
e

 o
f 

b
o
th

 s
tu

d
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 s

ta
ff

 o
f 

th
e

 U
n

iv
e

rs
it
y
 o

f 
A

b
e

rd
e

e
n

 a
n
d

 t
h

e
 g

e
n

e
ra

l 
p

u
b

lic
, 
a

n
d
 t

h
e
 a

d
v
a

n
c
e
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
p
u

b
lic

 p
a

rt
ic

ip
a
ti
o

n
 i
n

 s
p

o
rt

. 
 

A
s

s
o

c
ia

te
s
 

A
b

e
rd

e
e
n

 C
it
y
 C

o
u
n

c
il 

in
c
o

rp
o
ra

te
s
 t
h

e
 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 A
s
s
o

c
ia

te
 i
n

 i
ts

 g
ro

u
p

 a
n
n

u
a
l 
a
c
c
o
u

n
ts

; 

G
ra

m
p

ia
n

 V
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 J

o
in

t 
B

o
a
rd

  
3

9
%

 

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 s

h
a

re
 c

a
p

it
a
l 
is

s
u
e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 J
o

in
t 

B
o
a

rd
s
, 

a
n
d

 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 t
h

e
 c

o
n
s
o

lid
a

ti
o

n
 p

ro
p
o

rt
io

n
 w

a
s
 b

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 t
h

e
 l
e

v
e

l 
o
f 
c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 A

b
e

rd
e

e
n

 C
it
y
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

 t
o

 t
h
e

 B
o

a
rd

. 
 

T
h

e
 G

ra
m

p
ia

n
 V

a
lu

a
ti
o

n
 J

o
in

t 
B

o
a

rd
 w

a
s
 c

re
a

te
d

 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 L

o
c
a
l 

G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n
t 

R
e

-o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
 o

n
 1

 A
p

ri
l 

1
9
9

6
, 

u
n
d

e
r 

th
e

 L
o

c
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
(S

c
o
tl
a
n

d
) 

A
c
t 

1
9

9
4

 a
n

d
 c

o
v
e

rs
 t

h
e
 

lo
c
a
l 
g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
a

re
a

s
 o

f 
A

b
e
rd

e
e

n
s
h

ir
e

, 
A

b
e

rd
e

e
n

 C
it
y
 a

n
d
 M

o
ra

y
. 

D
is

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 o
f 

R
e
s

e
rv

e
s
 

W
it
h

 t
h

e
 e

x
c
e

p
ti
o
n

 o
f 

A
b

e
rd

e
e
n

 S
p

o
rt

s
 V

ill
a

g
e
, 

th
e

re
 i
s
 n

o
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n
t 

s
ta

tu
to

ry
, 

c
o

n
tr

a
c
tu

a
l 
o

r 
e

x
c
h

a
n

g
e

 c
o
n

tr
o
l 

re
s
tr

ic
ti
o
n

s
 o

n
 t

h
e

 a
b
ili

ty
 o

f 
a

n
 a

s
s
o
c
ia

te
 t

o
 d

is
tr

ib
u

te
 i

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

s
. 
 

A
b

e
rd

e
e
n

 S
p
o

rt
s
 V

ill
a

g
e

’s
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

s
 a

re
 m

a
in

ly
 f

u
n

d
e

d
 f

ro
m

 S
p

o
rt

s
c
o
tl
a
n

d
 a

n
d
 a

re
 r

e
s
tr

ic
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

 o
f 

s
p

o
rt

 i
n
 t

h
e
 a

re
a

. 
 A

s
 a

 c
h
a

ri
ty

 u
n

re
s
tr

ic
te

d
 r

e
s
e

rv
e
s
 m

a
y
 b

e
 

tr
a

n
s
fe

rr
e

d
 t
o

 s
o

m
e

 o
th

e
r 

c
h

a
ri
ta

b
le

 b
o
d

y
 o

r 
b

o
d

ie
s
 w

h
o

s
e

 o
b

je
c
ti
v
e

s
 a

re
 s

im
ila

r 
to

 t
h

e
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 o

f 
A

b
e

rd
e
e

n
 S

p
o

rt
s
 V

ill
a

g
e

. 
  

N
o

te
 i

ii
 F

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
Im

p
a

c
t 

o
f 

C
o

n
s

o
li

d
a

ti
o

n
 

T
h

e
 
e

ff
e

c
t 

o
f 

in
c
lu

s
io

n
 
o

f 
th

e
 
s
u

b
s
id

ia
ry

, 
a

s
s
o

c
ia

te
 
a
n

d
 
jo

in
t 

v
e

n
tu

re
 
e

n
ti
ti
e
s
 
o

n
 
th

e
 
G

ro
u

p
 
B

a
la

n
c
e

 
S

h
e

e
t 

is
 
to

 
in

c
re

a
s
e

 
b

o
th

 
R

e
s
e

rv
e

s
 
a
n

d
 
N

e
t 

A
s
s
e

ts
 
b

y
 
£

1
0
1

.3
 
m

ill
io

n
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

(i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 o
f 
£

9
9

.2
 m

ill
io

n
 i
n

 2
0
1

3
/1

4
).

 

Page 365



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 1
4

7
 

 N
o

te
 i

v
 G

ro
u

p
 E

n
ti

ti
e

s
 

T
h

e
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

 o
f 
e
a

c
h

 o
f 

th
e

 g
ro

u
p

 e
n

ti
ti
e

s
 i
n
c
lu

d
e

d
 w

it
h

in
 t
h

e
 G

ro
u
p

 A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 w

a
s
 a

s
 f

o
llo

w
s
: 

Fo
r 

th
e

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l y
e

a
r 

2
0

1
3

/1
4

A
C

C
 C

o
n

tr
o

l %

C
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 

to
 m

e
e

t 

a
c

c
u

m
u

la
te

d
 

d
e

fi
c

it
s

   
   

   
  

%

N
e

t 
A

s
s

e
ts

 / 
   

   
   

   
   

 

(l
ia

b
ili

ti
e

s
) 

£
'0

0
0

S
u

rp
lu

s
 / 

   
   

   
   

   
   

(d
e

fi
c

it
) 

   
   

   
   

   

fo
r 

th
e

 y
e

a
r 

£
'0

0
0

T
h

e
 a

c
c

o
u

n
ts

 c
a

n
 b

e
 a

c
q

u
ir

e
d

 f
ro

m

S
u

b
s

id
ia

ri
e

s

A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
 E

xh
ib

iti
o

n
 a

n
d

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
 C

e
n

tr
e

1
0

0
1

0
0

1
5

2
(2

6
,7

1
9

)
A

E
C

C
, T

h
e

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
 C

e
n

tr
e

, B
ri

d
g

e
 o

f D
o

n
, A

b
e

rd
e

e
n

M
o

u
n

tw
e

s
t 3

4
3

 L
im

ite
d

1
0

0
1

0
0

0
(1

,2
1

0
)

A
E

C
C

, T
h

e
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

 C
e

n
tr

e
, B

ri
d

g
e

 o
f D

o
n

, A
b

e
rd

e
e

n

C
o

m
m

o
n

 G
o

o
d

1
0

0
1

0
0

9
9

,3
4

4
2

1
,1

7
8

H
e

a
d

 o
f F

in
a

n
ce

, A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
 C

ity
 C

o
u

n
ci

l

T
ru

s
t F

u
n

d
s

 
1

0
0

1
0

0
7

,2
9

2
2

6
4

H
e

a
d

 o
f F

in
a

n
ce

, A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
 C

ity
 C

o
u

n
ci

l

S
p

o
rt

 A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
 L

im
ite

d
1

0
0

1
0

0
5

2
7

8
4

4
In

s
p

ir
e

 B
u

ild
in

g
, B

e
a

ch
 B

o
u

le
va

rd
, A

b
e

rd
e

e
n

, A
B

2
4

 5
H

P

B
o

n
 A

cc
o

rd
 C

a
re

 L
im

ite
d

1
0

0
1

0
0

(8
,1

9
5

)
(8

,1
9

5
)

A
rc

h
ib

a
ld

 S
im

p
s

o
n

 H
o

u
s

e
,K

in
g

 S
tr

e
e

t,A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
, A

B
2

4
 5

A
A

B
o

n
 A

cc
o

rd
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 L

im
ite

d
1

0
0

1
0

0
(4

2
6

)
(4

2
6

)
A

rc
h

ib
a

ld
 S

im
p

s
o

n
 H

o
u

s
e

,K
in

g
 S

tr
e

e
t,A

b
e

rd
e

e
n

, A
B

2
4

 5
A

A

J
o

in
t 

V
e

n
tu

re
s

A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
 S

p
o

rt
s

 V
ill

a
g

e
 L

im
ite

d
5

0
5

0
2

1
,6

7
0

(2
0

1
)

U
n

iv
e

rs
ity

 o
f A

b
e

rd
e

e
n

, K
in

g
s

 C
o

lle
g

e
, O

ld
 A

b
e

rd
e

e
n

 A
B

2
4

 3
F

X

A
s

s
o

c
ia

te
s

G
ra

m
p

ia
n

 V
a

lu
a

tio
n

 J
o

in
t B

o
a

rd
  

3
9

3
9

(3
,0

8
0

)
1

,9
6

9
T

h
e

 T
re

a
s

u
re

r,
 G

ra
m

p
ia

n
 V

a
lu

a
tio

n
 J

o
in

t B
o

a
rd

, c
/o

 M
o

ra
y 

C
o

u
n

ci
l, 

C
o

u
n

ci
l O

ffi
ce

s
, H

ig
h

 S
tr

e
e

t, 
E

lg
in

 IV
2

0
 1

B
X

 

Page 366



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 1
4

8
 

 Fo
r 

th
e

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l y
e

a
r 

2
0

1
4

/1
5

A
C

C
 C

o
n

tr
o

l %

C
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 

to
 m

e
e

t 

a
c

c
u

m
u

la
te

d
 

d
e

fi
c

it
s

   
   

   
  

%

N
e

t 
A

s
s

e
ts

 / 
   

   
   

   
   

 

(l
ia

b
ili

ti
e

s
) 

£
'0

0
0

S
u

rp
lu

s
 / 

   
   

   
   

   
   

(d
e

fi
c

it
) 

   
   

   
   

   

fo
r 

th
e

 y
e

a
r 

£
'0

0
0

T
h

e
 a

c
c

o
u

n
ts

 c
a

n
 b

e
 a

c
q

u
ir

e
d

 f
ro

m

S
u

b
s

id
ia

ri
e

s

A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
 E

xh
ib

iti
o

n
 a

n
d

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
 C

e
n

tr
e

1
0

0
1

0
0

1
,6

4
8

(2
0

1
)

A
E

C
C

, T
h

e
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

 C
e

n
tr

e
, B

ri
d

g
e

 o
f D

o
n

, A
b

e
rd

e
e

n

M
o

u
n

tw
e

s
t 3

4
3

 L
im

ite
d

1
0

0
1

0
0

0
0

A
E

C
C

, T
h

e
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

 C
e

n
tr

e
, B

ri
d

g
e

 o
f D

o
n

, A
b

e
rd

e
e

n

C
o

m
m

o
n

 G
o

o
d

1
0

0
1

0
0

1
0

5
,7

3
6

6
,3

9
2

H
e

a
d

 o
f F

in
a

n
ce

, A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
 C

ity
 C

o
u

n
ci

l

T
ru

s
t F

u
n

d
s

 
1

0
0

1
0

0
7

,4
0

8
1

1
3

H
e

a
d

 o
f F

in
a

n
ce

, A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
 C

ity
 C

o
u

n
ci

l

S
p

o
rt

 A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
 L

im
ite

d
1

0
0

1
0

0
(1

,3
8

0
)

(1
,9

0
6

)
In

s
p

ir
e

 B
u

ild
in

g
, B

e
a

ch
 B

o
u

le
va

rd
, A

b
e

rd
e

e
n

, A
B

2
4

 5
H

P

B
o

n
 A

cc
o

rd
 C

a
re

 L
im

ite
d

1
0

0
1

0
0

(1
0

,2
1

9
)

(2
,0

2
4

)
A

rc
h

ib
a

ld
 S

im
p

s
o

n
 H

o
u

s
e

,K
in

g
 S

tr
e

e
t,A

b
e

rd
e

e
n

, A
B

2
4

 5
A

A

B
o

n
 A

cc
o

rd
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 L

im
ite

d
1

0
0

1
0

0
(4

1
1

)
1

4
A

rc
h

ib
a

ld
 S

im
p

s
o

n
 H

o
u

s
e

,K
in

g
 S

tr
e

e
t,A

b
e

rd
e

e
n

, A
B

2
4

 5
A

A

J
o

in
t 

V
e

n
tu

re
s

A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
 S

p
o

rt
s

 V
ill

a
g

e
 L

im
ite

d
5

0
5

0
2

1
,2

0
4

(4
6

7
)

U
n

iv
e

rs
ity

 o
f A

b
e

rd
e

e
n

, K
in

g
s

 C
o

lle
g

e
, O

ld
 A

b
e

rd
e

e
n

 A
B

2
4

 3
F

X

A
s

s
o

c
ia

te
s

G
ra

m
p

ia
n

 V
a

lu
a

tio
n

 J
o

in
t B

o
a

rd
  

3
9

3
9

(3
,7

9
8

)
(7

1
8

)
T

h
e

 T
re

a
s

u
re

r,
 G

ra
m

p
ia

n
 V

a
lu

a
tio

n
 J

o
in

t B
o

a
rd

, c
/o

 M
o

ra
y 

C
o

u
n

ci
l, 

C
o

u
n

ci
l O

ffi
ce

s
, H

ig
h

 S
tr

e
e

t, 
E

lg
in

 IV
2

0
 1

B
X

 

Page 367



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 1
4

9
 

 N
o

te
 v

 N
o

n
-M

a
te

ri
a

l 
In

te
re

s
t 

in
 O

th
e

r 
E

n
ti

ti
e
s

 

O
n

 t
h

e
 g

ro
u

n
d
s
 o

f 
m

a
te

ri
a
lit

y
, 

A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
 H

e
a
t 

a
n
d

 P
o

w
e

r 
L

im
it
e
d

 (
A

H
&

P
 L

td
),

 t
h

e
 N

o
rt

h
 E

a
s
t 

T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 (
N

E
S

T
R

A
N

S
),

 G
ra

m
p

ia
n

 V
e

n
tu

re
 C

a
p

it
a

l 
F

u
n

d
 L

td
, 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 

D
e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

P
la

n
n
in

g
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 a
n

d
 S

c
o

tl
a
n

d
 E

x
c
e

l 
h

a
v
e

 b
e
e

n
 e

x
c
lu

d
e

d
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e

 f
o

re
g

o
in

g
 G

ro
u

p
 A

c
c
o
u

n
ts

. 

A
H

&
P

 L
td

 i
s
 a

 c
o
m

p
a
n

y
 l

im
it
e
d

 b
y
 g

u
a

ra
n

te
e

 a
n

d
 h

a
s
 n

o
 s

h
a

re
 c

a
p

it
a
l.
  

A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

is
 t

h
e

 s
o
le

 g
u
a

ra
n

to
r.

  
C

o
n

tr
o

l 
o

f 
th

e
 C

o
m

p
a
n

y
 r

e
s
ts

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 B

o
a

rd
 o

f 
D

ir
e
c
to

rs
 

w
h

ic
h

 i
s
 i

n
d

e
p

e
n

d
e
n

t 
fr

o
m

 A
b
e

rd
e

e
n

 C
it
y
 C

o
u

n
c
il.

  
T

h
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

is
 e

n
ti
tl
e

d
 t

o
 a

p
p

o
in

t 
2

 o
u

t 
o

f 
1

0
 d

ir
e

c
to

rs
 i

.e
. 

2
0
%

 o
f 

th
e

 B
o

a
rd

. 
In

 t
h

e
 e

v
e

n
t 

th
a

t 
A

H
&

P
 L

td
 c

e
a
s
e

s
 t

o
 e

x
is

t 
th

e
 

o
w

n
e

rs
h

ip
 o

f 
th

e
 a

s
s
e
ts

 w
o

u
ld

 t
ra

n
s
fe

r 
to

 t
h
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il.

  
F

o
r 

th
e

 y
e

a
r 

e
n
d

e
d

 3
1

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
5

, 
A

H
&

P
 L

td
 m

a
d

e
 a

 p
ro

fi
t 

o
f 

£
4

3
7

,0
4

7
 (

a
 p

ro
fi
t 

o
f 

£
2

0
7

,4
7

2
 i
n

 2
0

1
3

/1
4

) 
a
n

d
 t

h
e

 n
e

t 
a
s
s
e

ts
 

o
f 

th
e

 c
o
m

p
a

n
y
 w

e
re

 £
1

,4
6

7
,0

8
8

 (
£
1

,0
3
0

,0
4
1

 i
n

 2
0

1
3
/1

4
).

  
T

u
rn

o
v
e

r 
w

a
s
 £

2
,9

4
0

,3
4

6
 (

£
2

,4
6

7
,0

8
6

 i
n

 2
0

1
3

/1
4

).
  

T
h

e
 a

c
c
o
u

n
ts

 f
o

r 
2
0

1
4

/1
5

 a
re

 s
u
b

je
c
t 

to
 a

u
d

it
. 

 C
o
p
ie

s
 o

f 
A

H
&

P
 

L
td

.’
s
 a

c
c
o
u

n
ts

 m
a

y
 b

e
 o

b
ta

in
e

d
 f

ro
m

 B
ro

d
ie

s
 S

e
c
re

ta
ri
a

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 L

im
it
e
d

, 
1

5
 A

th
o
ll 

C
re

s
c
e

n
t,

 E
d
in

b
u

rg
h

, 
E

H
3

 8
H

A
. 

N
E

S
T

R
A

N
S

 w
a

s
 c

re
a

te
d

 u
n
d
e

r 
th

e
 T

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

 (
S

c
o

tl
a
n

d
) 

A
c
t 

2
0

0
5

 b
y
 t

h
e

 S
c
o

tt
is

h
 G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t.
  

It
s
 a

im
 i
s
 t

o
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

 a
n

d
 d

e
liv

e
r 

a
 l

o
n

g
 t

e
rm

 r
e
g

io
n

a
l 

tr
a

n
s
p
o

rt
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 a

n
d

 t
a
k
e
 

fo
rw

a
rd

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 t
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 t
h

a
t 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

 a
n
d

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 t
h

e
 e

c
o

n
o
m

y
, 

e
n

v
ir

o
n
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 q
u

a
lit

y
 o

f 
lif

e
 a

c
ro

s
s
 A

b
e

rd
e

e
n

 C
it
y
 a

n
d

 A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
s
h
ir
e

. 
 T

h
e

re
 a

re
 1

2
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 

o
n

 t
h

e
 B

o
a

rd
. 

 A
b
e

rd
e

e
n

 C
it
y
 C

o
u

n
c
il,

 A
b

e
rd

e
e
n

s
h
ir

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 S
c
o

tt
is

h
 G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
h

a
v
e

 4
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 e

a
c
h

. 
 T

h
e

 C
o
u

n
c
ils

 f
u
n

d
 t

h
e

 P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 o
n

 a
n

 e
q
u

a
l 

b
a

s
is

. 
 F

o
r 

2
0

1
4

/1
5

, 
A

b
e

rd
e
e

n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

c
o

n
tr

ib
u
te

d
 £

1
2

2
,0

0
0
 (

£
1

2
2
,0

0
0

 i
n

 2
0
1

3
/1

4
) 

to
w

a
rd

s
 t

h
e

 c
o

re
 c

o
s
ts

 o
f 

th
e

 o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
. 

 T
h

e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

le
g

is
la

ti
v
e

 p
o
s
it
io

n
 o

f 
N

E
S

T
R

A
N

S
 p

re
v
e

n
ts

 i
t 

fr
o

m
 r

e
ta

in
in

g
 a

 s
u

rp
lu

s
 a

n
d

 r
e

s
e

rv
e

s
. 

 T
h

e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

in
 c

o
n
s
o
lid

a
ti
o

n
 u

s
in

g
 t

h
e

 e
q

u
it
y
 m

e
th

o
d

 i
s
 t

h
e

re
fo

re
 n

il.
  

T
h

e
 a

u
d
it
e
d

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 f

o
r 

2
0

1
4

/1
5

 s
h

o
w

 a
 d

e
fi
c
it
 o

f 
£

2
,0

0
0

 (
s
u

rp
lu

s
 o

f 

£
2

,0
0
0

 2
0
1

3
/1

4
) 

fo
r 

th
e

 y
e

a
r,

 b
e

fo
re

 t
a

k
in

g
 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o
u

n
t 

a
m

o
u

n
ts

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 b

y
 s

ta
tu

te
 a

n
d
 n

o
n

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 p

ro
p
e

r 
p

ra
c
ti
c
e
s
 t
o

 b
e

 d
e

b
it
e

d
 o

r 
c
re

d
it
e

d
 t
o

 t
h
e
 g

e
n

e
ra

l 
fu

n
d

 b
a

la
n

c
e

. 

G
ra

m
p

ia
n

 V
e
n

tu
re

 C
a
p
it
a

l 
F

u
n
d

 L
td

 i
s
 a

 p
ri

v
a

te
 c

o
m

p
a

n
y
 l
im

it
e

d
 b

y
 s

h
a

re
s
 w

it
h

 a
 s

h
a

re
 c

a
p
it
a

l 
o

f 
£

4
5
5

,0
0
0

. 
 A

b
e

rd
e

e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
o

ld
s
 2

9
.9

%
 o

f 
th

e
 v

o
ti
n

g
 r

ig
h

ts
. 

 T
h

e
 t

w
o

 o
th

e
r 

m
a

in
 s

h
a

re
h

o
ld

e
rs

 a
re

 A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
s
h

ir
e

 C
o
u
n

c
il 

w
it
h

 3
5

.4
%

 a
n

d
 M

o
ra

y
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

w
it
h

 2
0

.4
%

. 
 A

s
 a

t 
3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

4
, 

n
e

t 
a

s
s
e

ts
 a

m
o

u
n

te
d

 t
o

 £
3
1

6
,3

9
5

 (
£

3
1

6
,8

1
2

 i
n

 2
0

1
2

/1
3

) 
w

it
h

 a
 

lo
s
s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 y
e
a

r 
o

f 
£

4
1
7

(s
u

rp
lu

s
 o

f 
£

1
,0

2
8

 i
n

 2
0

1
2
/1

3
).

  
T

h
e
 a

c
c
o

u
n
ts

 f
o

r 
2
0

1
4

/1
5

 a
re

 b
e
in

g
 p

re
p

a
re

d
. 

 I
t 

is
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
re

 w
ill

 b
e

 n
o

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e
s
 a

s
 a

t 
M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

5
. 

 

G
ra

m
p

ia
n

 V
e

n
tu

re
 C

a
p

it
a
l 
F

u
n
d

 w
a

s
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d

 i
n
 1

9
8
8

 a
s
 M

o
ra

y
 V

e
n

tu
re

 C
a
p

it
a
l 
F

u
n

d
 L

im
it
e

d
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 v
e

n
tu

re
 c

a
p
it
a

l 
to

 p
ro

m
o
te

 i
n

d
u

s
tr

y
 i
n

 t
h

e
 M

o
ra

y
 a

re
a

 

a
n

d
 s

u
b
s
e

q
u
e

n
tl
y
 e

x
te

n
d

e
d

 a
c
ro

s
s
 G

ra
m

p
ia

n
 R

e
g

io
n

 i
n
 l
a

te
 1

9
9

4
. 

 

T
h

e
 S

tr
a

te
g

ic
 D

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n

t 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 i
s
 a

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 A
b

e
rd

e
e
n

 C
it
y
 a

n
d

 A
b

e
rd

e
e
n

s
h

ir
e

 C
o
u
n

c
il
s
. 

 T
h

e
 S

D
P

A
 w

a
s
 d

e
s
ig

n
a

te
d

 b
y
 S

c
o

tt
is

h
 M

in
is

te
rs

 o
n

 2
5

 J
u
n
e
 

2
0

0
8

 a
n
d

 i
s
 o

n
e

 o
f 

4
 c

it
ie

s
–

re
g

io
n

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 a
u

th
o

ri
ti
e
s
. 

 T
h

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
le

g
is

la
ti
v
e

 p
o
s
it
io

n
 o

f 
S

P
D

A
 p

re
v
e

n
ts

 i
t 

fr
o

m
 r

e
ta

in
in

g
 a

 s
u

rp
lu

s
 a

n
d

 r
e

s
e

rv
e
s
. 

 I
n

 2
0

1
4

/1
5
, 

A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
 C

it
y
 

C
o
u

n
c
il 

c
o

n
tr

ib
u

te
d

 £
6

0
,2

3
7

 (
£
6

7
,1

2
1

 i
n
 2

0
1
3

/1
4

) 
to

w
a

rd
s
 t
h
e

 c
o
s
ts

 o
f 

th
e

 o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o

n
s
. 

S
c
o

tl
a

n
d

 E
x
c
e

l 
is

 t
h

e
 C

e
n

tr
e

 o
f 

P
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n
t 

E
x
p

e
rt

is
e

 f
o

r 
th

e
 L

o
c
a
l 

G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
s
e
c
to

r 
in

 S
c
o

tl
a
n

d
. 

 E
s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d
 i
n

 2
0
0

8
, 

th
e

ir
 r

e
m

it
 i
s
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 c
o

lla
b

o
ra

ti
v
e

ly
 w

it
h

 m
e

m
b
e

rs
 a

n
d
 

s
u

p
p
lie

rs
 t

o
 r

a
is

e
 p

ro
c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
, 

s
e

c
u

re
 b

e
s
t 

v
a

lu
e

 f
o

r 
c
u

s
to

m
e

rs
 a

n
d

 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 t
h

e
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
 a

n
d

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 o

f 
p

u
b

lic
 s

e
c
to

r 
p

ro
c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
in

 S
c
o

tl
a
n

d
. 

 S
c
o

tl
a

n
d

 E
x
c
e

l 

is
 f

u
n

d
e
d

 b
y
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
re

q
u

is
it
io

n
s
. 

 F
o

r 
2
0

1
4

/1
5

, 
A

b
e

rd
e

e
n

 C
it
y
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

c
o

n
tr

ib
u

te
d

 £
2

2
4

,3
0

8
 (

£
1

2
4

,1
0

8
 2

0
1

3
/1

4
) 

to
w

a
rd

s
 t

h
e

 c
o

s
t 

o
f 

th
e

s
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
. 

 T
h

is
 r

e
p

re
s
e
n

ts
 A

b
e

rd
e

e
n
 

C
it
y
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 s

h
a

re
 a

t 
3

.9
0

%
. 

 
 

Page 368



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 1
5

0
 

 N
o

te
 v

i 
C

o
m

p
re

h
e

n
s

iv
e

 I
n

c
o

m
e

 a
n

d
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

 S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
–

 F
in

a
n

c
in

g
 a

n
d

 I
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
In

c
o

m
e

 a
n

d
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

 

2
0

1
3

/1
4

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

£
'0

0
0

2
0

1
4

/1
5

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

£
'0

0
0

3
5

,2
4

8
In

te
re

s
t 
p

a
y
a

b
le

 a
n

d
 s

im
il
a

r 
c
h

a
rg

e
s

3
1

,2
0

2

1
2

,7
8

5
P

e
n

s
io

n
s

 i
n

te
re

s
t 
c
o

s
t 
a

n
d

 e
x
p

e
c
te

d
 r

e
tu

rn
 o

n
 p

e
n

s
io

n
s

 a
s

s
e

ts
1

0
,1

2
9

(8
7

5
)

In
te

re
s

t 
re

c
e

iv
a

b
le

 a
n

d
 s

im
il
a

r 
in

c
o

m
e

(1
,1

3
3

)

(8
,4

9
4

)

In
c
o

m
e

 a
n

d
 e

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 i
n

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
 t
o

 i
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s

 a
n

d
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s

 i
n

 t
h

e
ir

 

fa
ir

 v
a

lu
e

(1
0

,6
1

5
)

(8
,1

7
3

)
O

th
e

r 
in

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
in

c
o

m
e

(8
,3

9
6

)

3
0

,4
9

1
T

o
ta

l
2

1
,1

8
7

 

 

Page 369



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 1
5

1
 

 N
o

te
 v

ii
 C

a
s

h
 F

lo
w

 S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
–

 G
ro

u
p

 O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 A

c
ti

v
it

ie
s
 

2
0

1
3

/1
4

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

£
'0

0
0

2
0

1
4

/1
5

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

£
'0

0
0

(4
9

,9
9

1
)

N
e

t 
s

u
rp

lu
s

 o
r 

(d
e

fi
c
it
) 

o
n

 t
h

e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

 o
f 
s

e
rv

ic
e

s
(6

,2
8

6
)

(4
9

,9
9

1
)

(6
,2

8
6

)

 

A
d

ju
s

tm
e

n
t 

to
 s

u
r
p

lu
s

 o
r
 d

e
fi

c
it

 o
n

 t
h

e
 p

r
o

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

s
e

r
v
ic

e
s

 f
o

r
 n

o
n

-c
a

s
h

 

m
o

v
e

m
e

n
ts

:
 

7
0

,4
0

8
D

e
p

re
c
ia

ti
o

n
6

9
,0

5
2

2
4

,5
7

0
Im

p
a

ir
m

e
n

t,
 d

o
w

n
w

a
rd

 r
e

v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
s

 &
 n

o
n

 s
a

le
 d

e
re

c
o

g
n

it
io

n
s

3
2

,7
2

3

(2
5

)
(I

n
c
re

a
s

e
)/

D
e

c
re

a
s

e
 i
n

 S
to

c
k

(3
8

6
)

3
5

2
(I

n
c
re

a
s

e
)/

D
e

c
re

a
s

e
 i
n

 D
e

b
to

rs
(4

,6
7

6
)

0
In

c
re

a
s

e
/(

D
e

c
re

a
s

e
) 

in
 i
m

p
a

ir
m

e
n

t 
p

ro
v
is

io
n

 f
o

r 
b

a
d

 d
e

b
ts

0

8
,3

1
9

In
c
re

a
s

e
/(

D
e

c
re

a
s

e
) 

in
 C

re
d

it
o

rs
1

6
,7

2
9

7
,3

7
3

P
a

y
m

e
n

ts
 t
o

 P
e

n
s

io
n

 f
u

n
d

1
1

,4
0

7

3
8

,3
9

7
C

a
rr

y
in

g
 a

m
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
n

o
n

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 
a

s
s

e
ts

 s
o

ld
2

0
,4

4
7

0
C

a
rr

y
in

g
 a

m
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
w

ri
tt
e

n
 o

ff
 a

s
s

e
ts

0

1
,8

1
7

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s

 t
o

 O
th

e
r 

R
e

s
e

rv
e

s
 /
 P

ro
v
is

io
n

s
(1

,7
2

0
)

(2
,0

8
1

)
M

o
v
e

m
e

n
t 
in

 v
a

lu
e

 o
f 
in

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s

(3
,0

6
9

)

0
A

s
s

e
ts

 h
e

ld
 f
o

r 
s

a
le

 m
o

v
e

m
e

n
t

0

2
0

8
A

m
o

rt
is

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
in

ta
n

g
ib

le
 a

s
s

e
ts

1
0

0

(4
3

6
)

O
th

e
r 

n
o

n
-c

a
s

h
 m

o
v
e

m
e

n
ts

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 r

e
v
e

rs
a

l 
o

f 
s

u
rp

lu
s

 o
r 

d
e

fi
c
it
 o

n
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

 

o
f 
s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 b

y
 a

s
s

o
c
ia

te
s

 a
n

d
 j
o

in
t 
v
e

n
tu

re
s

(3
,1

4
3

)

1
4

8
,9

0
2

1
3

7
,4

6
4

A
d

ju
s

t 
fo

r
 i
te

m
s

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 n

e
t 

s
u

r
p

lu
s

 o
r
 d

e
fi

c
it

 o
n

 t
h

e
 p

r
o

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

s
e

r
v
ic

e
s

 t
h

a
t 

a
r
e

 i
n

v
e

s
ti

n
g

 a
n

d
 f

in
a

n
c

in
g

 a
c

ti
v
it

ie
s

:

(2
2

,7
6

3
)

R
e

c
e

ip
t 
o

f 
C

a
p

it
a

l 
G

ra
n

ts
 a

n
d

 C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s

(3
5

,1
2

4
)

(1
2

,5
5

9
)

P
ro

c
e

e
d

s
 f
ro

m
 t
h

e
 s

a
le

 o
f 
P

P
&

E
, 
in

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
p

ro
p

e
rt

y
 a

n
d

 i
n

ta
n

g
ib

le
 a

s
s

e
ts

(1
6

,4
8

9
)

(3
5

,3
2

2
)

(5
1

,6
1

3
)

6
3

,5
8

9
N

e
t 

c
a

s
h

 f
lo

w
s

 f
r
o

m
 o

p
e

r
a

ti
n

g
 a

c
ti

v
it

ie
s

7
9

,5
6

5

 

Page 370



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 1
5

2
 

 N
o

te
 v

ii
i 

C
a
s

h
 F

lo
w

 S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
–

 G
ro

u
p

 I
n

v
e

s
ti

n
g

 A
c

ti
v
it

ie
s

 

N
o

te
 i

x
 C

a
s
h

 F
lo

w
 S

ta
te

m
e
n

t 
–

 G
ro

u
p

 F
in

a
n

c
in

g
 A

c
ti

v
it

ie
s

 

2
0

1
3

/1
4

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

£
'0

0
0

2
0

1
4

/1
5

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

£
'0

0
0

0
C

a
s

h
 r

e
c
e

ip
ts

 o
f 
s

h
o

rt
 t
e

rm
 a

n
d

 l
o

n
g

 t
e

rm
 b

o
rr

o
w

in
g

0

(2
5

)
O

th
e

r 
re

c
e

ip
ts

 f
ro

m
 f
in

a
n

c
in

g
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
(2

5
)

(2
9

,6
6

1
)

R
e

p
a

y
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
s

h
o

rt
 t
e

rm
 a

n
d

 l
o

n
g

 t
e

rm
 b

o
rr

o
w

in
g

9
,5

0
3

(2
,8

6
2

)

C
a

s
h

 p
a

y
m

e
n

ts
 f
o

r 
th

e
 r

e
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 o

u
ts

ta
n

d
in

g
 

li
a

b
il
it
ie

s
 r

e
la

ti
n

g
 t
o

 f
in

a
n

c
e

 l
e

a
s

e
s

 a
n

d
 o

n
 b

a
la

n
c
e

 s
h

e
e

t 
(2

,5
4

6
)

0
O

th
e

r 
p

a
y
m

e
n

ts
 f
o

r 
fi
n

a
n

c
in

g
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
0

(3
2

,5
4

8
)

N
e

t 
c

a
s

h
 f

lo
w

s
 f

r
o

m
 i
n

v
e

s
ti

n
g

 a
c

ti
v
it

ie
s

6
,9

3
2

 

N
o

te
 x

  
 C

a
s

h
 F

lo
w

 S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
–

 G
ro

u
p

 C
a
s
h

 a
n

d
 C

a
s

h
 E

q
u

iv
a

le
n

ts
 

T
h

e
 b

a
la

n
c
e

 o
f 

C
a
s
h

 a
n

d
 C

a
s
h

 E
q

u
iv

a
le

n
ts

 i
s
 m

a
d

e
 u

p
 o

f 
th

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 e

le
m

e
n

ts
: 

3
1

 M
a

r
c

h
 2

0
1

4
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

£
'0

0
0

3
1

 M
a

r
c

h
 2

0
1

5
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

£
'0

0
0

4
2

C
a

s
h

 h
e

ld
 b

y
 o

ff
ic

e
r
s

4
2

2
1

,4
4

7
B

a
n

k
 c

u
r
r
e

n
t 
a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
4

7
,5

3
4

2
1

,4
8

9
T

o
t
a

l 
c

a
s

h
 a

n
d

 c
a

s
h

 e
q

u
iv

a
le

n
t
s

4
7

,5
7

6
 

 
 

(
7

8
,6

6
5

)

P
u

r
c
h

a
s

e
 o

f 
p

r
o

p
e

r
ty

, 
p

la
n

t 
a

n
d

 e
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t,
 i
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
p

r
o

p
e

r
ty

 a
n

d
 i
n

ta
n

g
ib

le
 

a
s

s
e

ts
(
9

7
,2

5
0

)

(
4

,8
3

1
)

P
u

r
c
h

a
s

e
 o

f 
s

h
o

r
t 
te

r
m

 a
n

d
 l
o

n
g

 t
e

r
m

 i
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

ts
(
1

4
,7

3
1

)

0
O

th
e

r
 p

a
y
m

e
n

ts
 f
o

r
 i
n

v
e

s
ti
n

g
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s

1
2

,9
8

1

P
r
o

c
e

e
d

s
 f
r
o

m
 t
h

e
 s

a
le

 o
f 
p

r
o

p
e

r
ty

, 
p

la
n

t 
a

n
d

 e
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t,
 i
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
p

r
o

p
e

r
ty

 a
n

d
 

in
ta

n
g

ib
le

 a
s

s
e

ts
1

6
,9

8
5

(
4

2
2

)

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 f
r
o

m
 t
h

e
 C

a
p

it
a

l 
R

e
c
e

ip
ts

 R
e

s
e

r
v
e

 t
o

w
a

r
d

s
 t
h

e
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
v
e

 c
o

s
ts

 

o
n

 n
o

n
 c

u
r
r
e

n
t 
a

s
s

e
t 
d

is
p

o
s

a
ls

(
4

9
7

)

0
P

r
o

c
e

e
d

s
 f
r
o

m
 s

h
o

r
t 
te

r
m

 a
n

d
 l
o

n
g

 t
e

r
m

 i
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

ts
(
3

4
)

2
2

,7
6

3
C

a
p

it
a

l 
g

r
a

n
ts

 a
n

d
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
s

 r
e

c
e

iv
e

d
3

5
,1

2
4

4
O

th
e

r
 r

e
c
e

ip
ts

 f
r
o

m
 i
n

v
e

s
ti
n

g
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
(
7

)

(
4

8
,1

7
0

)
N

e
t
 c

a
s

h
 f

lo
w

s
 f

r
o

m
 i
n

v
e

s
t
in

g
 a

c
t
iv

it
ie

s
(
6

0
,4

1
0

)

Page 371



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 1
5

3
 

 N
o

te
 x

i 
G

ro
u

p
 P

ro
p

e
rt

y
, 

P
la

n
t 

a
n

d
 E

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t 

M
o

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 o
n

 B
a
la

n
c
e
s
 

C
o
m

p
a

ra
ti
v
e

 M
o

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 i
n

 2
0
1

3
/1

4
: 

 

  

Council                     

Dwellings

Other Land                           

and Buildings

Vehicles, Plant & 

Equipment

Infrastructure 

Assets

Community                             

Assets

Surplus                        

Assets

Assets Under 

Construction

Total              

Property, Plant & 

Equipment

PPP Assets Included 

in Property, Plant & 

Equipment

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

C
o

s
t 

o
r 

V
a

lu
a

ti
o

n

A
t 

1
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

3
8

0
8

,8
7

0
9

0
0

,8
5

4
7

2
,1

3
1

1
9

1
,1

1
0

2
1

,3
5

9
3

9
,3

1
6

1
6

,1
6

1
2

,0
4

9
,8

0
1

1
5

6
,0

7
4

A
d

d
it
io

n
s

3
5

,9
4

1
1

0
,2

8
0

7
,9

1
5

7
,8

9
5

1
,0

1
0

1
8

1
1

5
,2

1
5

7
8

,4
3

7
0

R
e

va
lu

a
ti
o

n
s

(2
3

,0
7

8
)

6
,7

9
5

0
0

0
(2

,6
8

5
)

0
(1

8
,9

6
8

)
0

D
e

re
c
o

g
n

it
io

n
 /
 D

is
p

o
s

a
ls

(4
,3

4
0

)
(4

1
,7

6
9

)
(3

,3
3

6
)

0
0

(6
0

0
)

0
(5

0
,0

4
5

)
0

T
ra

n
s

fe
rs

(1
,3

5
4

)
1

,5
2

3
0

0
0

(1
,5

2
3

)
(1

,3
5

4
)

0

O
th

e
r 

m
o

ve
m

e
n

ts
 i
n

 C
o

s
t 
o

r 
V

a
lu

a
ti
o

n
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

A
t 

3
1

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
4

8
1

6
,0

3
9

8
7

7
,6

8
3

7
6

,7
1

0
1

9
9

,0
0

5
2

2
,3

6
9

3
6

,2
1

2
2

9
,8

5
3

2
,0

5
7

,8
7

1
1

5
6

,0
7

4

A
c

c
u

m
u

la
te

d
 D

e
p

re
c

ia
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 I
m

p
a

ir
m

e
n

t

A
t 

1
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

3
(7

7
,6

4
4

)
(3

5
,1

1
1

)
(4

2
,6

3
2

)
(6

6
,3

0
0

)
0

(2
,2

4
8

)
0

(2
2

3
,9

3
5

)
(1

1
,4

8
0

)

D
e

p
re

c
ia

ti
o

n
 c

h
a

rg
e

(2
9

,0
7

1
)

(2
4

,5
8

3
)

(9
,8

7
1

)
(6

,3
4

4
)

0
(5

3
9

)
0

(7
0

,4
0

7
)

(4
,3

1
8

)

D
e

p
re

c
ia

ti
o

n
 &

 I
m

p
a

ir
m

e
n

t 
w

ri
tt
e

n
 o

u
t

1
1

2
1

0
,2

7
9

0
0

0
1

5
9

0
1

0
,5

5
0

0

D
e

re
c
o

g
n

it
io

n
 /
 D

is
p

o
s

a
ls

5
4

8
1

3
,9

0
5

2
,8

2
1

0
0

6
0

1
7

,2
8

1
0

T
ra

n
s

fe
rs

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

O
th

e
r 

m
o

ve
m

e
n

ts
 i
n

 D
e

p
re

c
ia

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 I
m

p
a

ir
m

e
n

t
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

A
t 

3
1

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
4

(1
0

6
,0

5
5

)
(3

5
,5

1
0

)
(4

9
,6

8
2

)
(7

2
,6

4
4

)
0

(2
,6

2
2

)
0

(2
6

6
,5

1
1

)
(1

5
,7

9
8

)

N
e

t 
B

o
o

k
 V

a
lu

e

A
t 

3
1

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
4

7
0

9
,9

8
4

8
4

2
,1

7
3

2
7

,0
2

8
1

2
6

,3
6

1
2

2
,3

6
9

3
3

,5
9

0
2

9
,8

5
3

1
,7

9
1

,3
6

0
1

4
0

,2
7

6

A
t 

3
1

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
3

7
3

1
,2

2
6

8
6

5
,7

4
3

2
9

,4
9

9
1

2
4

,8
1

0
2

1
,3

5
9

3
7

,0
6

8
1

6
,1

6
1

1
,8

2
5

,8
6

6
1

4
4

,5
9

4

Page 372



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 1
5

4
 

 G
ro

u
p

 P
ro

p
e

rt
y
, 

P
la

n
t 

a
n

d
 E

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t 

M
o

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 i
n

 2
0

1
4
/1

5
: 

  

Council                     

Dwellings

Other Land                           

and Buildings

Vehicles, Plant & 

Equipment

Infrastructure 

Assets

Community                             

Assets

Surplus                        

Assets

Assets Under 

Construction

Total              

Property, Plant & 

Equipment

PPP Assets 

Included in 

Property, Plant & 

Equipment

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

£
'0

0
0

C
o

s
t 

o
r 

V
a

lu
a

ti
o

n

A
t 

1
 A

p
ri

l 2
0

1
4

8
1

6
,0

3
9

8
7

7
,6

8
5

7
6

,7
0

9
1

9
9

,0
0

5
2

2
,3

6
9

3
6

,2
1

2
2

9
,8

5
3

2
,0

5
7

,8
7

2
1

5
6

,0
7

4

A
d

d
iti

o
n

s
3

6
,7

5
5

8
,1

6
5

1
0

,7
7

0
1

1
,7

3
8

9
3

6
2

4
6

2
8

,6
2

1
9

7
,2

3
1

0

R
e

va
lu

a
tio

n
s

(2
2

,9
1

4
)

2
0

,7
7

1
(2

,1
3

2
)

(4
,2

7
5

)
3

3
,5

1
3

D
e

re
co

g
n

iti
o

n
 / 

D
is

p
o

s
a

ls
(5

,4
7

4
)

(1
,0

2
3

)
(1

9
,7

4
3

)
(1

0
,8

3
6

)
(4

3
5

)
(3

7
,5

1
1

)
(2

,6
4

3
)

T
ra

n
s

fe
rs

8
2

6
3

,5
2

6
(2

,7
3

0
)

(3
,5

2
5

)
(1

,9
0

3
)

0

O
th

e
r 

m
o

ve
m

e
n

ts
 in

 C
o

s
t o

r 
V

a
lu

a
tio

n
0

0

A
t 

3
1

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
5

8
2

5
,2

3
2

9
0

9
,1

2
4

6
7

,7
3

6
2

1
0

,7
4

3
2

3
,3

0
5

2
0

,7
6

0
5

4
,5

1
4

2
,1

1
1

,4
1

4
1

8
6

,9
4

4

A
c

c
u

m
u

la
te

d
 D

e
p

re
c

ia
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 Im

p
a

ir
m

e
n

t

A
t 

1
 A

p
ri

l 2
0

1
4

(1
0

6
,0

5
5

)
(3

5
,5

1
0

)
(4

9
,6

8
2

)
(7

2
,6

4
4

)
0

(2
,6

2
3

)
0

(2
6

6
,5

1
4

)
(1

5
,7

9
8

)

D
e

p
re

ci
a

tio
n

 c
h

a
rg

e
(3

0
,5

6
9

)
(2

4
,2

9
6

)
(6

,9
5

8
)

(6
,7

2
0

)
(5

0
6

)
(6

9
,0

4
9

)
(4

,3
1

8
)

D
e

p
re

ci
a

tio
n

 &
 Im

p
a

ir
m

e
n

t w
ri

tte
n

 o
u

t
1

3
0

1
7

,9
0

7
2

,9
3

3
2

0
,9

7
0

1
2

,0
5

7

D
e

re
co

g
n

iti
o

n
 / 

D
is

p
o

s
a

ls
9

1
8

1
1

0
1

9
,7

0
1

6
2

0
,7

3
5

0

T
ra

n
s

fe
rs

0
0

O
th

e
r 

m
o

ve
m

e
n

ts
 in

 D
e

p
re

ci
a

tio
n

 a
n

d
 Im

p
a

ir
m

e
n

t
0

0

A
t 

3
1

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
5

(1
3

5
,5

7
6

)
(4

1
,7

8
9

)
(3

6
,9

3
9

)
(7

9
,3

6
4

)
0

(1
9

0
)

0
(2

9
3

,8
5

8
)

(8
,0

5
9

)

N
e

t 
B

o
o

k
 V

a
lu

e

A
t 

3
1

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
5

6
8

9
,6

5
6

8
6

7
,3

3
5

3
0

,7
9

7
1

3
1

,3
7

9
2

3
,3

0
5

2
0

,5
7

0
5

4
,5

1
4

1
,8

1
7

,5
5

5
1

7
8

,8
8

5

A
t 

3
1

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
4

7
0

9
,9

8
4

8
4

2
,1

7
3

2
7

,0
2

8
1

2
6

,3
6

1
2

2
,3

6
9

3
3

,5
9

0
2

9
,8

5
3

1
,7

9
1

,3
6

0
1

4
0

,2
7

6

Page 373



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 1
5

5
 

 N
o

te
 x

ii
 I
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
P

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s
 

T
h

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 i
te

m
s
 o

f 
in

c
o
m

e
 a

n
d

 e
x
p

e
n

s
e
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 a
c
c
o

u
n

te
d

 f
o

r 
in

 t
h

e
 G

ro
u

p
 C

o
m

p
re

h
e

n
s
iv

e
 I
n

c
o

m
e
 a

n
d
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t:

 

2
0

1
3

/1
4

   
   

   
   

   

£
'0

0
0

2
0

1
4

/1
5

   
   

   
   

   

£
'0

0
0

R
e

n
ta

l a
n

d
 in

te
re

s
t i

n
co

m
e

 fr
o

m
 in

ve
s

tm
e

n
t p

ro
p

e
rt

y
(1

0
,3

0
3

)
(1

0
,6

1
9

)

E
xp

e
n

s
e

s
 a

ri
s

in
g

 fr
o

m
 in

ve
s

tm
e

n
t p

ro
p

e
rt

y
3

,5
4

2
2

,9
3

6

R
e

va
lu

a
tio

n
 (

g
a

in
s

)/
lo

s
s

e
s

(2
,3

2
2

)
(3

,1
2

3
)

N
e

t 
(g

a
in

)/
lo

s
s

(9
,0

8
3

)
(1

0
,8

0
6

)
 

 T
h

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 t
a

b
le

 s
u

m
m

a
ri
s
e
s
 t

h
e
 m

o
v
e
m

e
n

t 
in

 t
h

e
 f
a

ir
 v

a
lu

e
 o

f 
in

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
p

ro
p
e

rt
ie

s
 o

v
e
r 

th
e

 y
e

a
r:

 

 

2
0

1
3

/1
4

   
   

   
   

   

£
'0

0
0

2
0

1
4

/1
5

   
   

   
   

   

£
'0

0
0

B
a

la
n

c
e

 a
t 

s
ta

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 y

e
a

r
1

5
5

,8
7

2
1

7
5

,6
2

9

A
d

d
iti

o
n

s
:

·
  
  
  
 P

u
rc

h
a

s
e

s
1

2
4

2

·
  
  
  
 C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
tio

n
0

·
  
  
  
 S

u
b

s
e

q
u

e
n

t e
xp

e
n

d
itu

re
0

D
is

p
o

s
a

ls
(2

,1
5

9
)

(2
,9

7
1

)

N
e

t g
a

in
s

/lo
s

s
e

s
 fr

o
m

 fa
ir

 v
a

lu
e

 a
d

ju
s

tm
e

n
ts

2
1

,7
9

2
5

,1
3

1

T
ra

n
s

fe
rs

:
0

·
  
  
  
 to

/fr
o

m
 In

ve
n

to
ri

e
s

0

·
  
  
  
 to

/fr
o

m
 P

ro
p

e
rt

y,
 P

la
n

t a
n

d
 E

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t
0

O
th

e
r 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s

B
a

la
n

c
e

 a
t 

e
n

d
 o

f 
th

e
 y

e
a

r
1

7
5

,6
2

9
1

7
7

,7
9

2

Page 374



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 1
5

6
 

 N
o

te
 x

ii
i 
L

o
a

n
s

 a
n

d
 T

ra
d

in
g

 B
a
la

n
c

e
s

 w
it

h
 s

u
b

s
id

ia
ri

e
s

 a
s

 a
t 

3
1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

4
 a

n
d

 2
0

1
5
 a

re
 a

s
 f

o
ll

o
w

s
: 

  

 N
o

te
 x

iv
 O

p
e

ra
ti

n
g

 E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re
 a

n
d

 I
n

c
o

m
e

 o
f 

th
e

 S
u

b
s
id

ia
ri

e
s

 

T
h

e
 o

p
e

ra
ti
n
g

 e
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 a

n
d

 i
n

c
o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 s

u
b

s
id

ia
ri

e
s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 i
n
c
lu

d
e

d
 w

it
h

in
 E

d
u

c
a
ti
o

n
, 

C
u
lt
u

ra
l 

a
n

d
 R

e
la

te
d

, 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 D
e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t,

 H
o
u

s
in

g
 a

n
d

 S
o

c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
, 

a
n
d

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 &
 D

e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c
 C

o
re

. 

 
 

2
0

1
3

/1
4

 

£
'0

0
0

2
0

1
4

/1
5

 

£
'0

0
0

2
0

1
3

/1
4

 

£
'0

0
0

2
0

1
4

/1
5

 

£
'0

0
0

2
0

1
3

/1
4

 

£
'0

0
0

2
0

1
4

/1
5

 

£
'0

0
0

A
E

C
C

0
0

0
2

3
(3

4
8

)
0

M
o

u
n

tw
e

s
t 
3

4
3

 L
im

it
e

d
0

0
1

0
9

0
0

0

B
o

n
 A

c
c
o

rd
 C

a
re

 L
td

(1
,3

8
7

)
(1

,5
5

8
)

0
0

0
(2

3
)

B
o

n
 A

c
c
o

rd
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 L

td
(8

3
0

)
(4

7
5

)
0

0
0

(1
,9

7
4

)

S
p

o
rt

 A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
(2

,8
0

0
)

(2
,9

7
0

)
0

1
3

0
(1

9
2

)

C
o

m
m

o
n

 G
o

o
d

(2
,6

5
3

)
(6

,9
8

0
)

0
0

0
0

T
ru

s
t 
F

u
n

d
s

(3
,4

7
2

)
(3

,4
5

8
)

0
0

0
0

(1
1

,1
4

2
)

(1
5

,4
4

1
)

1
0

9
3

6
(3

4
8

)
(2

,1
8

9
)

L
o

a
n

s
D

e
b

to
r
s

C
r
e

d
it

o
r
s

Page 375



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 1
5

7
 

 N
o

te
 x

v
  

S
h

a
re

 o
f 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 (

s
u

rp
lu

s
)/

d
e

fi
c

it
, 
T

o
ta

l 
a

s
s
e

ts
 a

n
d

 l
ia

b
il

it
ie

s
 o

f 
J

o
in

t 
V

e
n

tu
re

s
 a

n
d

 A
s

s
o

c
ia

te
s

 

A
n

a
ly

s
is

 o
f 
o

p
e

ra
ti
n
g

 r
e
s
u

lt
s
 a

n
d

 b
a
la

n
c
e

 s
h

e
e

t 
o

f 
J
o
in

t 
V

e
n

tu
re

s
 a

n
d

 A
s
s
o

c
ia

te
s
 

 
2

0
1

3
/1

4

A
s

s
o

c
ia

t
e

s

S
h

a
r
e

 o
f
 O

p
e

r
a

t
in

g
 

(
s

u
r
p

lu
s

)
/d

e
f
ic

it
 

£
'0

0
0

T
o

t
a

l 
A

s
s

e
t
s

 

£
'0

0
0

T
o

t
a

l 

L
ia

b
il
it

ie
s

 

£
'0

0
0

N
e

t
 A

s
s

e
t
s

/L
ia

b
il
it

ie
s

 

£
'0

0
0

G
r
a

m
p

ia
n

 V
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 J

o
in

t 
B

o
a

r
d

1
4

5
5

9
1

(
1

,7
9

2
)

(
1

,2
0

1
)

A
s

s
o

c
ia

t
e

s
 T

o
t
a

l
1

4
5

5
9

1
(
1

,7
9

2
)

(
1

,2
0

1
)

J
o

in
t
 V

e
n

t
u

r
e

A
b

e
r
d

e
e

n
 S

p
o

r
ts

 V
il
la

g
e

 L
im

it
e

d
1

0
1

2
4

,0
6

3
(
1

3
,2

2
8

)
1

0
,8

3
5

J
o

in
t
 V

e
n

t
u

r
e

s
 T

o
t
a

l
1

0
1

2
4

,0
6

3
(
1

3
,2

2
8

)
1

0
,8

3
5

2
0

1
4

/1
5

A
s

s
o

c
ia

t
e

s

S
h

a
r
e

 o
f
 O

p
e

r
a

t
in

g
 

(
s

u
r
p

lu
s

)
/d

e
f
ic

it
 

£
'0

0
0

T
o

t
a

l 
A

s
s

e
t
s

 

£
'0

0
0

T
o

t
a

l 

L
ia

b
il
it

ie
s

 

£
'0

0
0

N
e

t
 A

s
s

e
t
s

 

/L
ia

b
il
it

ie
s

  
  
  

£
'0

0
0

G
r
a

m
p

ia
n

 V
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 J

o
in

t 
B

o
a

r
d

1
1

0
6

6
1

(
2

,1
4

2
)

(
1

,4
8

1
)

A
s

s
o

c
ia

t
e

s
 T

o
t
a

l
1

1
0

6
6

1
(
2

,1
4

2
)

(
1

,4
8

1
)

J
o

in
t
 V

e
n

t
u

r
e

A
b

e
r
d

e
e

n
 S

p
o

r
ts

 V
il
la

g
e

 L
im

it
e

d
2

3
4

2
6

,1
2

0
(
1

5
,5

1
8

)
1

0
,6

0
2

J
o

in
t
 V

e
n

t
u

r
e

s
 T

o
t
a

l
2

3
4

2
6

,1
2

0
(
1

5
,5

1
8

)
1

0
,6

0
2

Page 376



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 1
5

8
 

 N
o

te
 x

v
i 

P
e

n
s

io
n

 C
o

s
ts

 

A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u

n
c

il
 (

A
C

C
) 

p
a

rt
ic

ip
a
te

s
 i

n
 t

h
e

 L
o

c
a
l 

G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n
t 

P
e

n
s
io

n
 S

c
h
e

m
e

 a
n

d
 T

e
a

c
h

e
rs

’ 
S

c
h

e
m

e
 a

d
m

in
is

te
re

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 S
c
o

tt
is

h
 G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t.
  

A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

a
c
ts

 a
s
 a

n
 a

d
m

in
is

te
ri
n

g
 a

u
th

o
ri

ty
 f

o
r 

th
e

 L
o
c
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
P

e
n

s
io

n
 S

c
h

e
m

e
. 

 B
o

th
 s

c
h

e
m

e
s
 a

re
 d

e
fi
n

e
d

 b
e

n
e
fi
t 
s
c
h

e
m

e
s
 b

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 f

in
a

l 
p

e
n
s
io

n
a

b
le

 s
a
la

ry
. 

S
u

b
s

id
ia

ri
e

s
 

A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
 E

x
h

ib
it

io
n

 a
n

d
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
c
e

 C
e
n

tr
e
 L

im
it

e
d

 (
A

E
C

C
) 

o
p

e
ra

te
 a

 d
e

fi
n
e

d
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 p

e
n

s
io

n
 s

c
h

e
m

e
 f

o
r 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s
 w

h
e

re
 a

s
s
e

ts
 o

f 
th

e
 s

c
h

e
m

e
 a

re
 h

e
ld

 s
e
p

a
ra

te
ly

 

fr
o

m
 t

h
o

s
e

 o
f 

th
e

 G
ro

u
p

. 
 C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
s
 a

re
 c

h
a

rg
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 I

n
c
o
m

e
 a

n
d

 E
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 A

c
c
o

u
n

t 
a
s
 t

h
e

y
 b

e
c
o

m
e

 p
a

y
a
b

le
 i

n
 a

c
c
o

rd
a

n
c

e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 r

u
le

s
 o

f 
th

e
 s

c
h

e
m

e
. 

 T
h

e
 p

e
n
s
io

n
 

c
o

s
ts

 f
o

r 
th

e
 y

e
a

r 
a

re
 £

2
3
0

,8
9
3

 (
£

1
6
9

,7
8
0

 i
n
 2

0
1
3

/1
4

).
 

S
p

o
rt

 A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
 L

im
it

e
d

 (
S

A
) 

p
a

rt
ic

ip
a
te

s
, 

a
s
 a

n
 a

d
m

it
te

d
 b

o
d

y
, 

in
 t

h
e

 N
o
rt

h
 E

a
s
t 

S
c
o
tl
a
n

d
 P

e
n

s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
, 

a
 L

o
c
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
P

e
n

s
io

n
 S

c
h

e
m

e
 w

h
ic

h
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 b

e
n
e

fi
ts

 b
a
s
e

d
 

o
n

 f
in

a
l 
p

e
n
s
io

n
a

b
le

 p
a

y
. 
 

T
h

e
 d

if
fe

re
n

c
e
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 t

h
e

 a
c
tu

a
l 
a
n

d
 e

x
p

e
c
te

d
 r

e
tu

rn
s
 o

n
 a

s
s
e

ts
 d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 y

e
a

r,
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 c

h
a
n

g
e
s
 i
n
 t

h
e

 a
c
tu

a
ri
a

l 
a
s
s
u

m
p

ti
o

n
s
, 

is
 r

e
c
o

g
n
is

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 C

IE
S

. 
T

h
e

 p
e

n
s
io

n
 d

e
fi
c
it
 f
o
r 

th
e

 y
e

a
r 

is
 £

1
,9

4
6

,0
0
0

 (
£

1
,2

6
6
,0

0
0

 i
n

 2
0

1
3

/1
4

).
 

B
o

n
 A

c
c

o
rd

 C
a
re

 (
B

A
C

) 
a

n
d

 B
o

n
 A

c
c

o
rd

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

 (
B

A
S

S
) 

p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

te
 a

s
 a

d
m

it
te

d
 b

o
d

ie
s
, 

in
 t

h
e

 N
o
rt

h
 E

a
s
t 

S
c
o

tl
a

n
d

 P
e

n
s
io

n
 F

u
n
d

, 
a

 L
o
c
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
P

e
n
s
io

n
 

S
c
h

e
m

e
 w

h
ic

h
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 b

e
n

e
fi
ts

 b
a
s
e

d
 o

n
 f
in

a
l 
p

e
n

s
io

n
a
b

le
 p

a
y
. 

T
h

e
 d

if
fe

re
n
c
e

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 t
h

e
 a

c
tu

a
l 
a

n
d

 e
x
p

e
c
te

d
 r

e
tu

rn
s
 o

n
 a

s
s
e

ts
 d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 y

e
a

r,
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 c

h
a
n

g
e
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 a

c
tu

a
ri
a

l 
a
s
s
u

m
p

ti
o
n

s
, 

is
 r

e
c
o

g
n
is

e
d

 i
n

 t
h
e

 C
IE

S
. 

 T
h

e
 p

e
n

s
io

n
 d

e
fi

c
it
 

fo
r 

th
e
 y

e
a

r 
is

 £
2

,0
2

4
,0

0
0
 a

n
d
 £

3
3

,0
0

0
 r

e
s
p

e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 (
£

8
,1

9
5

,0
0

0
 a

n
d

 £
4

2
,0

0
0

 r
e
s
p

e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 i
n

 2
0

1
3

/1
4

).
 

J
o

in
t 

V
e

n
tu

re
s
 

A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
 S

p
o

rt
s
 V

il
la

g
e
 L

im
it

e
d

 (
A

S
V

 L
td

) 
p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
te

s
, 

a
s
 a

n
 a

d
m

it
te

d
 b

o
d

y
, 

in
 t

h
e

 A
b

e
rd

e
e
n

 C
it
y
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

P
e

n
s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
, 

w
h

ic
h

 i
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 L

o
c
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
P

e
n

s
io

n
 

S
c
h

e
m

e
. 

 I
t 

is
 a

 d
e

fi
n

e
d

 b
e

n
e
fi
t 

s
c
h

e
m

e
 h

o
w

e
v
e

r 
it
 i
s
 c

lo
s
e

d
 t
o

 n
e

w
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
, 

a
n
d

 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 o
n

ly
 c

o
v
e

rs
 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
ls

 w
h

o
 t

ra
n

s
fe

rr
e

d
 t
o

 t
h
e

 c
o

m
p
a

n
y
 w

h
e

n
 i
t 

b
e

c
a
m

e
 o

p
e

ra
ti
o
n

a
l.
 

A
s
s
e

ts
 a

n
d

 l
ia

b
ili

ti
e

s
 o

f 
th

e
 F

u
n

d
 a

re
 n

o
t 

s
e
p

a
ra

te
ly

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e
d

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 t
h

e
 v

a
ri
o

u
s
 e

m
p
lo

y
e

rs
 p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti
n

g
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 t
ri

e
n

n
ia

l 
a

c
tu

a
ri

a
l 
v
a

lu
a
ti
o

n
s
. 

 A
s
 a

 r
e

s
u

lt
 A

S
V

 L
td

 i
s
 u

n
a
b

le
 

to
 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 i
ts

 r
e

le
v
a

n
t 

s
h

a
re

 o
f 

th
e

 u
n

d
e

rl
y
in

g
 a

s
s
e

ts
 a

n
d

 l
ia

b
ili

ti
e
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 F

u
n

d
. 

 I
t 

is
 t

h
e

re
fo

re
 a

c
c
o

u
n

te
d

 f
o

r 
a
s
 a

 d
e

fi
n
e
d

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 s

c
h

e
m

e
 a

n
d

 p
a
y
m

e
n

ts
 m

a
d

e
 t

o
 t

h
e

 P
e

n
s
io

n
 

F
u

n
d

 i
n

 t
h
e

 y
e

a
r 

a
re

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 I
n

c
o

m
e
 a

n
d
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 A

c
c
o
u

n
t.

  
T

h
e

 p
e

n
s
io

n
 c

o
s
ts

 f
o

r 
th

e
 y

e
a

r 
a

re
 £

7
5

,9
2

7
 (

£
3

6
,7

9
4

 i
n
 2

0
1
3

/1
4

).
 

 
 

Page 377



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 1
5

9
 

 A
s

s
o

c
ia

te
s
 

G
ra

m
p

ia
n

 V
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 J

o
in

t 
B

o
a

rd
 p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
te

s
 i
n

 t
h
e

 L
o
c
a
l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
P

e
n

s
io

n
 S

c
h
e

m
e
 a

d
m

in
is

te
re

d
 b

y
 A

C
C

. 

S
h

a
re

 o
f 

A
s

s
o

c
ia

te
s

 P
e
n

s
io

n
 I

n
te

re
s

t 
C

o
s

ts
 a

n
d

 E
x
p

e
c

te
d

 R
e
tu

rn
 o

n
 P

e
n

s
io

n
 A

s
s

e
ts

 

   

 N
o

te
 x

v
ii

 N
e
t 

P
e

n
s

io
n

 L
ia

b
il
it

ie
s
 

A
C

C
 s

h
a

re
 o

f 
p
e

n
s
io

n
 l
ia

b
ili

ti
e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 J

o
in

t 
B

o
a

rd
s
 a

re
 s

h
o

w
n

 a
s
 b

e
lo

w
. 

 T
h

e
s
e

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 a
c
c
o

u
n

te
d

 f
o

r 
u

n
d

e
r 

IA
S

 1
9

 ‘
P

o
s
t 

E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
B

e
n

e
fi
ts

’.
 

 

 

 

2
0

1
3

/1
4

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

£
'0

0
0

2
0

1
4

/1
5

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

£
'0

0
0

G
ra

m
p

ia
n

 V
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 J

o
in

t 
B

o
a

rd
9

7
6

5

T
o

ta
l

9
7

6
5

2
0

1
3

/1
4

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

£
'0

0
0

2
0

1
4

/1
5

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

£
'0

0
0

A
C

C
(2

4
4

,5
2

9
)

(2
8

9
,1

5
5

)

S
h

a
re

 o
f 
A

s
s

o
c
ia

te
s

G
ra

m
p

ia
n

 V
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 J

o
in

t 
B

o
a

rd
(1

,5
6

3
)

(1
,8

3
6

)

T
o

ta
l

(2
4

6
,0

9
2

)
(2

9
0

,9
9

1
)

Page 378



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 1
6

0
 

  In
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

a
u

d
it

o
r’

s
 r

e
p

o
rt

 t
o

 t
h

e
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 o

f 
A

b
e

rd
e

e
n

 C
it

y
 C

o
u

n
c

il
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 A

c
c

o
u

n
ts

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 f
o

r 
S

c
o

tl
a
n

d
  

I 
c
e

rt
if
y
 t

h
a

t 
I 

h
a

v
e

 a
u
d

it
e

d
 t

h
e
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
A

b
e

rd
e

e
n

 C
it
y
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

a
n

d
 i
ts

 g
ro

u
p
 f

o
r 

th
e

 y
e

a
r 

e
n

d
e

d
 3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

5
 u

n
d

e
r 

P
a

rt
 V

II
 o

f 
th

e
 L

o
c
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n
t 

(S
c
o

tl
a

n
d

) 
A

c
t 

1
9

7
3

. 
T

h
e

 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 c

o
m

p
ri
s
e

 t
h

e
 g

ro
u

p
 a

n
d

 a
u
th

o
ri

ty
-o

n
ly

 M
o

v
e

m
e

n
t 

in
 R

e
s
e
rv

e
s
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

, 
C

o
m

p
re

h
e

n
s
iv

e
 I

n
c
o
m

e
 a

n
d

 E
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

, 
B

a
la

n
c
e

 S
h

e
e

ts
, 

a
n

d
 C

a
s
h

-F
lo

w
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

, 
th

e
 a

u
th

o
ri
ty

-o
n

ly
 L

o
a

n
s
 F

u
n

d
, 

H
o
u

s
in

g
 R

e
v
e

n
u

e
 A

c
c
o

u
n

t 
In

c
o
m

e
 a

n
d

 E
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t,

 t
h
e

 M
o

v
e

m
e

n
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 H

o
u

s
in

g
 R

e
v
e

n
u

e
 A

c
c
o

u
n
t 

S
ta

te
m

e
n

t,
 N

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
N

o
n

-d
o

m
e

s
ti
c
 R

a
te

s
 A

c
c
o

u
n
ts

, 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

T
a

x
 I

n
c
o

m
e

 A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
, 

C
o
m

m
o

n
 G

o
o

d
, 

th
e

 T
ru

s
t 

F
u

n
d

s
 a

n
d
 E

n
d

o
w

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 r
e

la
te

d
 n

o
te

s
. 

T
h

e
 f

in
a
n

c
ia

l 
re

p
o

rt
in

g
 

fr
a

m
e

w
o

rk
 t

h
a

t 
h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 a

p
p

lie
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
ir

 p
re

p
a

ra
ti
o
n

 i
s
 a

p
p

lic
a

b
le

 l
a

w
 a

n
d

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o
n
a

l 
F

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
R

e
p

o
rt

in
g

 S
ta

n
d
a

rd
s
 (

IF
R

S
s
) 

a
s
 a

d
o
p

te
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 E
u

ro
p

e
a

n
 U

n
io

n
, 

a
n

d
 a

s
 

in
te

rp
re

te
d
 a

n
d
 a

d
a
p

te
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 C

o
d

e
 o

f 
P

ra
c
ti
c
e

 o
n
 L

o
c
a

l 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 A

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n
g

 i
n
 t

h
e

 U
n

it
e
d
 K

in
g

d
o

m
 2

0
1

4
/1

5
 (

th
e

 2
0

1
4
/1

5
 C

o
d

e
).

  

 T
h

is
 r

e
p

o
rt

 i
s
 m

a
d

e
 s

o
le

ly
 t

o
 t

h
e

 p
a

rt
ie

s
 t

o
 w

h
o

m
 i
t 

is
 a

d
d

re
s
s
e
d

 i
n

 a
c
c
o

rd
a

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 P
a

rt
 V

II
 o

f 
th

e
 L

o
c
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
(S

c
o

tl
a

n
d

) 
A

c
t 

1
9

7
3

 a
n
d

 f
o

r 
n

o
 o

th
e

r 
p

u
rp

o
s
e

. 
In

 a
c
c
o

rd
a
n

c
e
 

w
it
h

 p
a

ra
g

ra
p

h
 1

2
5

 o
f 

th
e

 C
o
d

e
 o

f 
A

u
d

it
 P

ra
c
ti
c
e

 a
p

p
ro

v
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 f

o
r 

S
c
o

tl
a

n
d

, 
I 

d
o

 n
o

t 
u

n
d
e

rt
a
k
e

 t
o

 h
a

v
e

 r
e

s
p
o

n
s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 t

o
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 o

r 
o

ff
ic

e
rs

, 
in

 t
h
e

ir
 

in
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
c
a

p
a

c
it
ie

s
, 
o

r 
to

 t
h

ir
d

 p
a

rt
ie

s
. 

 

R
e
s

p
e

c
ti

v
e

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

ie
s

 o
f 

th
e

 H
e

a
d

 o
f 

F
in

a
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 a

u
d

it
o

r 
 

A
s
 e

x
p

la
in

e
d
 m

o
re

 f
u

lly
 i
n

 t
h

e
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

R
e
s
p

o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
, 
th

e
 H

e
a

d
 o

f 
F

in
a

n
c
e

 i
s
 r

e
s
p
o

n
s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

th
e

 p
re

p
a

ra
ti
o
n

 o
f 

th
e

 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 a
n

d
 f

o
r 

b
e
in

g
 s

a
ti
s
fi
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
y
 g

iv
e

 a
 

tr
u

e
 a

n
d

 f
a
ir

 v
ie

w
. 

M
y
 r

e
s
p

o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 i
s
 t

o
 a

u
d
it
 a

n
d

 e
x
p

re
s
s
 a

n
 o

p
in

io
n

 o
n

 t
h

e
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 i

n
 a

c
c
o

rd
a

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 a
p

p
lic

a
b

le
 l

a
w

 a
n

d
 I

n
te

rn
a
ti
o

n
a

l 
S

ta
n
d

a
rd

s
 o

n
 A

u
d
it
in

g
 (

U
K

 

a
n

d
 I

re
la

n
d

) 
a

s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 C
o
d

e
 o

f 
A

u
d

it
 P

ra
c
ti
c
e

 a
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 A
c
c
o

u
n
ts

 C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 f

o
r 

S
c
o

tl
a

n
d

. 
T

h
o

s
e

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

 m
e

 t
o

 c
o
m

p
ly

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 A

u
d

it
in

g
 P

ra
c
ti
c
e
s
 

B
o

a
rd

’s
 E

th
ic

a
l 
S

ta
n

d
a

rd
s
 f

o
r 

A
u

d
it
o

rs
. 
 

S
c

o
p

e
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
 o

f 
th

e
 f

in
a

n
c

ia
l 
s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

  

A
n

 a
u

d
it
 i

n
v
o

lv
e

s
 o

b
ta

in
in

g
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e

 a
b

o
u
t 

th
e

 a
m

o
u
n

ts
 a

n
d

 d
is

c
lo

s
u

re
s
 i

n
 t

h
e
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 s
u

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
to

 g
iv

e
 r

e
a

s
o
n

a
b
le

 a
s
s
u

ra
n
c
e

 t
h

a
t 

th
e
 f

in
a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 a

re
 f

re
e
 

fr
o

m
 m

a
te

ri
a

l 
m

is
s
ta

te
m

e
n
t,

 w
h

e
th

e
r 

c
a

u
s
e

d
 b

y
 f

ra
u

d
 o

r 
e

rr
o
r.

 T
h

is
 i
n

c
lu

d
e
s
 a

n
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

o
f:

 w
h

e
th

e
r 

th
e

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n
g

 p
o

lic
ie

s
 a

re
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 t

o
 t

h
e

 c
ir

c
u
m

s
ta

n
c
e

s
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
th

o
ri

ty
 

a
n

d
 i
ts

 g
ro

u
p

 a
n

d
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 c
o

n
s
is

te
n

tl
y
 a

p
p

lie
d

 a
n
d

 a
d

e
q
u

a
te

ly
 d

is
c
lo

s
e

d
; 

th
e

 r
e

a
s
o

n
a
b
le

n
e

s
s
 o

f 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

a
c
c
o

u
n
ti
n
g

 e
s
ti
m

a
te

s
 m

a
d

e
 b

y
 t

h
e

 H
e
a
d

 o
f 

F
in

a
n

c
e
; 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 o
v
e

ra
ll 

p
re

s
e
n

ta
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
. 

In
 a

d
d

it
io

n
, 

I 
re

a
d

 a
ll 

th
e

 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
a

n
d

 n
o

n
-f

in
a
n

c
ia

l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 i
n

 t
h

e
 A

n
n

u
a
l 
A

c
c
o

u
n
ts

 t
o

 i
d

e
n
ti
fy

 m
a

te
ri

a
l 
in

c
o
n

s
is

te
n
c
ie

s
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 a

u
d

it
e

d
 

fi
n

a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 t
o

 i
d
e

n
ti
fy

 a
n

y
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 t

h
a

t 
is

 a
p

p
a

re
n
tl
y
 m

a
te

ri
a
lly

 i
n
c
o

rr
e
c
t 

b
a

s
e
d

 o
n

, 
o

r 
m

a
te

ri
a

lly
 i
n

c
o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
w

it
h

, 
th

e
 k

n
o

w
le

d
g
e

 a
c
q
u

ir
e

d
 b

y
 m

e
 i
n

 t
h

e
 c

o
u

rs
e

 o
f 

p
e

rf
o

rm
in

g
 t

h
e
 a

u
d
it
. 

 I
f 

I 
b
e

c
o
m

e
 a

w
a

re
 o

f 
a

n
y
 a

p
p

a
re

n
t 

m
a

te
ri

a
l 
m

is
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 o

r 
in

c
o

n
s
is

te
n
c
ie

s
 I

 c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

th
e

 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
 f

o
r 

m
y
 r

e
p

o
rt

. 
 

O
p

in
io

n
 o

n
 f

in
a

n
c

ia
l 
s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

  

In
 m

y
 o

p
in

io
n

 t
h
e

 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

: 
 

·
 

g
iv

e
 a

 t
ru

e
 a

n
d

 f
a
ir

 v
ie

w
 i
n

 a
c
c
o

rd
a

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 a
p

p
lic

a
b

le
 l
a

w
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 2

0
1
4

/1
5

 C
o

d
e

 o
f 

th
e

 s
ta

te
 o

f 
th

e
 a

ff
a
ir

s
 o

f 
th

e
 g

ro
u
p

 a
n
d

 o
f 

A
b

e
rd

e
e

n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

a
s
 a

t 
3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

5
 a

n
d
 

o
f 

th
e

 i
n
c
o

m
e

 a
n
d

 e
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 o

f 
th

e
 g

ro
u

p
 a

n
d

 t
h
e

 c
o

u
n
c
il 

fo
r 

th
e

 y
e

a
r 

th
e
n

 e
n
d

e
d

; 
 

·
 

h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 p
ro

p
e

rl
y
 p

re
p

a
re

d
 i
n

 a
c
c
o

rd
a

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 I
F

R
S

s
 a

s
 a

d
o

p
te

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 E

u
ro

p
e

a
n

 U
n

io
n
, 

a
s
 i
n

te
rp

re
te

d
 a

n
d

 a
d
a

p
te

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 2
0

1
4

/1
5
 C

o
d

e
; 
a

n
d
  

Page 379



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 1
6

1
 

 ·
 

h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 p
re

p
a

re
d

 i
n

 a
c
c
o

rd
a

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
th

e
 L

o
c
a
l 

G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n
t 

(S
c
o

tl
a

n
d

) 
A

c
t 

1
9
7

3
, 

T
h

e
 L

o
c
a
l 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 A
c
c
o
u

n
ts

 (
S

c
o

tl
a

n
d

) 
R

e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s
 2

0
1
4

, 
a

n
d

 t
h
e
 

L
o

c
a
l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
in

 S
c
o

tl
a

n
d
 A

c
t 

2
0

0
3

. 
 

O
p

in
io

n
 o

n
 o

th
e

r 
p

re
s

c
ri

b
e
d

 m
a

tt
e

rs
  

In
 m

y
 o

p
in

io
n

: 
 

·
 

th
e

 p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 R

e
m

u
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
 R

e
p

o
rt

 t
o
 b

e
 a

u
d
it
e

d
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 p

ro
p

e
rl
y
 p

re
p
a

re
d

 i
n

 a
c
c
o

rd
a

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 T
h

e
 L

o
c
a

l 
A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 A
c
c
o

u
n
ts

 (
S

c
o

tl
a

n
d

) 
R

e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s
 2

0
1

4
; 
a

n
d

  

·
 

th
e

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 g

iv
e

n
 i
n
 t

h
e
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
C

o
m

m
e
n

ta
ry

 f
o

r 
th

e
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
y
e

a
r 

fo
r 

w
h

ic
h

 t
h

e
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 a

re
 p

re
p
a

re
d

 i
s
 c

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
w

it
h

 t
h
e

 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
. 

 

M
a

tt
e

rs
 o

n
 w

h
ic

h
 I

 a
m

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 t

o
 r

e
p

o
rt

 b
y
 e

x
c

e
p

ti
o

n
  

I 
a

m
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 r
e

p
o

rt
 t
o

 y
o

u
 i
f,

 i
n

 m
y
 o

p
in

io
n

: 
 

·
 

a
d

e
q

u
a

te
 a

c
c
o

u
n
ti
n
g

 r
e

c
o

rd
s
 h

a
v
e

 n
o

t 
b

e
e
n

 k
e
p

t;
 o

r 
 

·
 

th
e

 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 a
n

d
 t
h
e

 p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 R

e
m

u
n

e
ra

ti
o
n

 R
e
p

o
rt

 t
o
 b

e
 a

u
d

it
e

d
 a

re
 n

o
t 

in
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n

t 
w

it
h

 t
h
e

 a
c
c
o
u

n
ti
n

g
 r

e
c
o

rd
s
; 

o
r 

 

·
 

I 
h

a
v
e

 n
o
t 

re
c
e

iv
e

d
 a

ll 
th

e
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 e
x
p

la
n

a
ti
o

n
s
 I

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

 f
o

r 
m

y
 a

u
d

it
; 
o

r 
 

·
 

th
e

 A
n

n
u

a
l 
G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
h

a
s
 n

o
t 
b

e
e
n

 p
re

p
a

re
d

 i
n
 a

c
c
o

rd
a
n

c
e
 w

it
h

 D
e

liv
e

ri
n

g
 G

o
o

d
 G

o
v
e

rn
a
n

c
e
 i
n

 L
o

c
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t;
 o

r 
 

·
 

th
e

re
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n

 a
 f
a

ilu
re

 t
o
 a

c
h
ie

v
e

 a
 p

re
s
c
ri

b
e

d
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
o
b

je
c
ti
v
e

. 
 

I 
h

a
v
e

 n
o
th

in
g

 t
o
 r

e
p

o
rt

 i
n
 r

e
s
p
e

c
t 

o
f 

th
e
s
e

 m
a

tt
e

rs
. 

       S
te

p
h

e
n

 B
o

y
le

 

A
s
s
is

ta
n

t 
D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o

f 
A

u
d

it
 

A
u

d
it
 S

c
o

tl
a

n
d

 

4
th

 F
lo

o
r,

 S
o

u
th

 S
u

it
e

 

T
h

e
 A

th
e

n
a

e
u

m
 B

u
ild

in
g

  

8
 N

e
ls

o
n

 M
a

n
d

e
la

 P
la

c
e

 

G
la

s
g

o
w

 G
2
 1

B
T

 

 2
9

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
5

 

Page 380



A
b
e
rd

e
e
n
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0

1
4
-1

5
  

 

P
a

g
e

 1
6

2
 

 G
lo

s
s

a
ry

 o
f 

T
e

rm
s

 

R
e
v
e

n
u

e
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

: 
T

h
is

 i
s
 e

x
p

e
n
d

it
u

re
 i
n
c
u

rr
e

d
 i
n

 p
ro

v
id

in
g

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
y
e
a

r 
a

n
d

 w
h

ic
h

 b
e
n

e
fi
ts

 t
h

a
t 
y
e

a
r 

o
n

ly
. 

C
a
p

it
a

l 
E

x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

: 
T

h
is

 i
s
 e

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 i
n

c
u

rr
e

d
 i
n

 c
re

a
ti
n
g

, 
a

c
q

u
ir
in

g
 o

r 
im

p
ro

v
in

g
 a

s
s
e
ts

 w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
 e

x
p
e

n
d
it
u

re
 i
s
 n

o
rm

a
lly

 f
in

a
n
c
e

 b
y
 b

o
rr

o
w

in
g

 o
v
e

r 
a

 p
e
ri

o
d
 o

f 
y
e

a
rs

, 
o

r 

u
ti
lis

in
g

 i
n

c
o

m
e

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 s
a
le

 o
f 

e
x
is

ti
n

g
 a

s
s
e

ts
. 

C
IP

F
A

: 
T

h
e

 C
h

a
rt

e
re

d
 I

n
s
ti
tu

te
 o

f 
P

u
b

lic
 F

in
a

n
c
e

 a
n

d
 A

c
c
o

u
n

ta
n
c
y
. 

C
O

S
L

A
: 

C
o
n

v
e

n
ti
o

n
 o

f 
S

c
o

tt
is

h
 L

o
c
a

l 
A

u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 

L
A

S
A

A
C

: 
T

h
e

 L
o

c
a

l 
A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 (
S

c
o

tl
a

n
d

) 
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 C
o
m

m
it
te

e
. 

S
e

R
C

O
P

: 
C

IP
F

A
’s

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 R

e
p

o
rt

in
g

 C
o
d
e

 o
f 

P
ra

c
ti
c
e

 2
0

1
4

/1
5

. 

P
W

L
B

: 
P

u
b

lic
 W

o
rk

s
 L

o
a

n
s
 B

o
a

rd
, 

a
 G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
a
g

e
n
c
y
 t
h
a

t 
p

ro
v
id

e
s
 l
o

a
n
s
 t
o

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il.

 

IF
R

S
: 

In
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a
l 
F

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
R

e
p

o
rt

in
g

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
. 

IA
S

: 
In

te
rn

a
ti
o
n

a
l 
A

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 S

ta
n

d
a

rd
. 

O
S

C
R

: 
O

ff
ic

e
 o

f 
th

e
 S

c
o

tt
is

h
 C

h
a

ri
ty

 R
e

g
u
la

to
r 

 

Page 381



Page 382

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 

Aberdeen City Council 
Charitable Trusts 

 
Annual Report and Financial Statements 

 
For the year ended 

31 March 2015 
 
 

Registered Numbers:  
 

Guildry - SC011857 
Bridge of Don Fund - SC018551 

Alexander MacDonald’s Bequest - SC018568 
Bridge of Dee Fund - SC021297 

Aberdeen Art Gallery Trusts - SC018575 
Lands of Skene – SC018533 
Lands of Torry – SC021299 

Education Endowment Investment Funds (EEIF) – SC025063 
 
 
 

Page 383



 

1 
 

 
Aberdeen City Council Charitable Trusts 
Trustees Annual Report 2014/15  
 
Aberdeen City Council acts as sole trustees for the charities in this report. 
 
Aberdeen City Council administers the Charitable Trusts and separately accounts 
for them. They do not form part of the Council’s single entity balance sheet, 
although under s222 of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973, the property 
of the Charitable Trusts “vest(s) in” the relevant local authority. However they are 
included in the Annual Accounts of the Council and its group. 
 
Reference and administration details 
 
At the end of the year the Council acts as sole trustee for 8 trusts which have 
charitable status and are registered with the Office of the Scottish Charity 
Regulator (OSCR). The charity names, charity numbers, purposes of the 
charities, and where available details of governing document for the charities 
covered by this report are given in Appendix 1 of this document. 
 
Principal Address 
 
Aberdeen City Council, 
Marischal College, 
Broad Street, 
Aberdeen  
AB10 1AB 
 
Auditor 
 
Stephen Boyle,  
Assistant Director,  
Audit Scotland,  
4th Floor South Suite, 
8 Nelson Mandela Place,  
Glasgow  
G2 1BT 
 
Secretary  
Jane MacEachran (resigned April 2015),  
Craig Innes (appointed April 2015, resigned August 2015), 
Fraser Bell (appointed August 2015) 
Head of Legal & Democratic Services, 
Aberdeen City Council  
 
Treasurer  
Steven Whyte, CPFA 
Head of Finance, 
Aberdeen City Council. 

Page 384



 

2 
 

Trustees 
 
As per guidance provided by OSCR, “Trustees” of the Charitable Trusts are those 
who have “general control and management” of the charity. Decisions regarding 
the general control and management of the Charitable Trusts are made by the 
Full Council. For the purposes of this report it is our interpretation of the 
aforementioned that all elected members are Charity Trustees. 
 
The Trustees are the Councillors of Aberdeen City Council, and are as follows:- 
 
Lord Provost George Adam 
(Chairperson) 
Councillor Yvonne Allan 
Councillor Kirsty Blackman 
Councillor Marie Boulton 
Councillor David Cameron  
Councillor Scott Carle 
Councillor Neil Cooney 
Councillor John Corall 
Councillor Bill Cormie 
Councillor Barney Crockett 
Councillor Steve Delaney  
Councillor Graham Dickson  
Councillor Alan Donnelly 
Councillor Jackie Dunbar 
Councillor Lesley Dunbar  
Councillor Andrew Finlayson  
Councillor Fraser Forsyth  
Councillor Gordon Graham 
Councillor Ross Grant  
Councillor Martin Greig 
Councillor Len Ironside CBE 
 

Councillor Muriel Jaffrey 
Councillor James Kiddie 
Councillor Jenny Laing  
Councillor Graeme Lawrence  
Councillor Neil MacGregor  
Councillor M. Tauqeer Malik  
Councillor Aileen Malone 
Councillor Andrew May 
Councillor Callum McCaig 
Councillor Ramsay Milne  
Councillor Jean Morrison MBE  
Councillor Nathan Morrison  
Councillor Jim Noble 
Councillor John Reynolds 
Councillor Gill Samarai  
Councillor Jennifer Stewart 
Councillor Sandy Stuart 
Councillor Angela Taylor  
Councillor Ross Thomson  
Councillor Gordon Townson  
Councillor Willie Young 
Councillor Ian Yuill 
 

All Trustees have served for the whole of the financial year to 31 March 2015. 
 
All of the Trustees are normally elected or re-elected at local government 
elections. By-elections are held on the occasion of elected members vacating 
their positions to elect new members, who automatically become Trustees. New 
members are supplied with training as part of their induction process. 
 
It should be noted that Councillors Kirsty Blackman and Callum McCaig resigned 
as local Councillors in May 2015. 

Page 385



 

3 
 

Structure, governance and management 
 
The Charitable Trusts are constituted in a variety of ways. The type of governing 
document is shown at Appendix 1 where they are available. Information regarding 
many of the trusts is not available owing to their antiquity and the fact that they 
will have been administered by a number of government bodies since coming into 
public control. 
 
The positions of Secretary and Treasurer are filled by professionally qualified 
officers of Aberdeen City Council.  
 
Risk 
 
The trustees have overall responsibility for the Charitable Trusts system of 
internal control, including financial reporting and compliance with laws and 
regulations. The trustees acknowledge that such a system is designed to manage 
rather than eliminate the risk of failure to achieve business objectives, and can 
only provide reasonable and not absolute assurance against material 
misstatement or loss. 
 
Objectives and activities 
 
Information on the purpose and nature of the trusts is given below.  
 
Bridge of Don Fund 
 
The Fund, more properly known as the Brig O’ Balgownie Trust Fund, was set up 
in 1605 and its original purpose was for the “repair and upholding of the Brig O’ 
Balgownie”. The most recent counsel opinion obtained in 1970 stated that the 
Council must, in the first instance, retain sufficient funds to discharge the primary 
objects of the trust, that is the repair and maintenance of the bridge itself, but 
thereafter they would be free to apply any surplus monies for certain other 
purposes. 
 
The Bridge of Don Fund has a 30% interest in the Lands of Skene with the 
remainder of its funds being invested in the Aberdeen City Council Loans Fund. 
 
Bridge of Dee Fund 
 
This fund was established in the 16th Century for the support, maintenance, 
reparation and when it is necessary the re-building of the new stone bridge over 
the River Dee. 
 
Trust funds are invested in the Aberdeen City Council Loans Fund. 
 

Page 386



 

4 
 

Alexander MacDonald’s Bequest 
 
This fund was established in 1884 for the purchase of works of art for the 
Aberdeen Art Gallery and Museum collection following the death of Mr 
MacDonald. 
 

Trust funds are invested in the Aberdeen City Council Loans Fund. 
 
Aberdeen Art Gallery Trusts 
 
This trust was reorganised in March 2014 by the adoption of a new trust deed and 
funds are used for the advancement of the arts by providing for the purchase of 
works of art for the collection of Aberdeen Art Gallery & Museum. 
 

Trust funds are invested in the Aberdeen City Council Loans Fund. 
 
Guildry 
 
The Guildry was formed 800 years ago, giving merchants of Aberdeen 
considerable powers within the town of Aberdeen. Over time that power has 
diminished and the membership is no longer restricted to merchants. Today the 
Guildry exists for the promotion of the City of Aberdeen. The governance of the 
Guildry was last updated by a Court of Session decision in 1996 and the Guildry 
is currently working on drafting a revised constitution to enable participation in a 
wider range of charitable activities. 
 
Trust assets are a 40% share in the Lands of Skene and investments in the 
Aberdeen City Council Loans Fund. 
 
Lands of Skene 
 
The Lands of Skene goes back to 1710 when the east half of the Lands of Skene 
was purchased on behalf of certain accounts. This was followed in 1712 by the 
purchase of the west half. Two feuing schemes were carried out in 1789 and 
1816 and the land now remaining is known as the Lands of Easter Carnie. 
 
The free revenue from the Lands of Skene is split between the following: 
Guildry Funds – 40% 
Bridge of Don Trust – 30% 
Common Good Fund – 30% 
 
This is believed to represent the share of investment in the original purchase of 
the lands. 
 

Page 387



 

5 
 

Lands of Torry 
 
The Lands of Torry goes back to at least 1704 when they were purchased on 
behalf of certain accounts. 
 
The free revenue from the Lands of Torry is split between the following: 
Duncan Liddel’s Mortification – Professor of Mathematics – 25% 
Duncan Liddel’s Mortification – Library of College – 2% 
James Cargill’s Mortification – Bursary Fund – 10% 
Patrick Copland’s Mortification – Professor of Divinity – 12% 
Common Good Fund – 51% 
 
Education Endowment Investment Funds (EEIF) 
 
The EEIF comprises of over 60 smaller trusts, bequests and legacies split over 3 
general areas. 
 

· Education – primarily concerned with prizes or awards at schools 

· Social Work – largely to provide comforts at residential homes 

· John Murdoch Henderson Bequest – to be used for the purchase of music of 
intrinsically Scottish interest for the Central Library, Aberdeen. 

 
In general the charities activities are limited to the accrual of income from 
investments for use as appropriate given the purposes of the charity.  
 
While reviewing records as part of the Council’s reorganisation of charitable 
trusts, OSCR advised that only a small number of trusts previously reported as 
part of the EEIF were actually registered as charities.  Only accounts in relation 
to these registered charities are contained in this document.  A review will take 
place of all trusts that were previously reported as part of the EEIF to consider a 
reorganisation in consultation with OSCR.  
 
The charitable trust now comprises of the trusts listed in appendix 2, sixteen of 
these trusts relate to prizes or awards at school while the other trust is for the 
purchase of music of an intrinsically Scottish interest. 
 
 

Page 388



 

6 
 

Future plans 
 
A revised constitution for the Guildry is currently being drafted to enable the trust 
funds to be used for a wider range of charitable purposes. The EEIF is currently 
being reviewed in anticipation of a reorganisation by the adoption of a revised 
constitution which will enable trust funds to be used for a wider range of purposes 
than currently allowed by existing governance documentation. A request to 
reorganise the John Murdoch Henderson Bequest by the adoption of a revised 
constitution has been approved by OSCR in April 2015 and approved by Trustees 
in a Full Council meeting on 13th May 2015. Discussions are ongoing with OSCR 
in relation to a potential reorganisation of the Bridge of Don and the Bridge of Dee 
trusts. 
  
Financial Review 
 
The following financial statements for all of the Charitable Trusts have been 
prepared using the connected charities provision. 
 
They show the income and expenditure for the individual charities along with the 
surplus or deficit for the year.  None of the individual charities are carrying 
forward a deficit on their reserves. 
 
Where Governance Costs are allocated to charities these are in proportion to the 
value of the sums invested with the Council and are based on time spent by 
officers of Aberdeen City Council providing financial and other support to the 
organisations. 
 
The investment policy of the Trust is to invest any surplus monies in the 
Aberdeen City Council Loans Fund. 
 
Reserves Policy 
  
The Charitable Trusts have no explicit reserves policy, but as a general principle 
the “capital” of the funds is held effectively as a permanent endowment with only 
the annual income available for disbursement in the year. 
 

Page 389



 

7 
 

STATEMENT OF THE TRUSTEES’ RESPONSIBILITIES IN RESPECT OF THE 
ACCOUNTS 
 

The Trustees are responsible for preparing the Trustees’ report and accounts in 
accordance with applicable law and United Kingdom Generally Accepted 
Accounting Practice (UK GAAP). 
 
Law applicable to charities in Scotland requires the Trustees to prepare financial 
statements for each financial year which give a true and fair view of the Trust’s 
financial activities during the year and of its financial position at the end of the 
year.  In preparing financial statements, giving a true and fair view, the Trustees 
are required to: 
 

· select suitable accounting policies and apply them consistently; 
 

· make judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; 
 

· state whether applicable accounting standards and statements of 
recommended practice have been followed, subject to any material 
departures disclosed and explained in the financial statements; and 

 

· prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless it is 
inappropriate to presume that the Trust will continue in operation. 

 
The Trustees are responsible for keeping proper accounting records which 
disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position of the Trust 
and which enable them to ensure that the financial statements comply with the 
Charities and Trustee Investment (Scotland) Act 2005, the Charity Accounts 
(Scotland) Regulations 2006 and the provisions of the Trust Deed.  The Trustees 
are also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the company and hence for 
taking reasonable steps for the prevention or detection of fraud and other 
irregularities. 
 
Signed on behalf of the Trustees on 29th September 2015 
 
 
 
 
 
 
……………………………………………  
 

Page 390



 

8 
 

Appendix 1 
 

 
 
 
 

Charity Name, Number and Purpose

Charity Name Charity Number Purpose Governing Document

Guildry SC011857 Support the Historic Guildry Activities Court of Session Decision 1996

Bridge of Don Fund SC018551 Upkeep of Bridge Unavailable

Alexander MacDonald's Bequest SC018568 Purchase of Works of Art for Aberdeen Art Gallery Trust Deed 11 December 1882

Aberdeen Art Gallery Trusts SC018575 Purchase of Works of Art for Aberdeen Art Gallery Trust Deed March 2014

Bridge of Dee Fund SC021297 Upkeep of Bridge Unavailable

Lands of Skene SC018533 Unavailable

Lands of Torry SC021299 The advancement of Education Unavailable

Education Endowment Investment Funds SC025063 The advancement of Education and the 

advancement of the Arts, Heritage, Culture and 

Science

Unavailable except for John 

Murdoch Henderson Trust Deed 

of May 2015.

P
a
g
e
 3

9
1



 

9 
 

APPENDIX 2 
 
EEIF Charitable Trusts 
 

 
 

EEIF charitable Trusts

D M Andrew Bequest For Prizes in Classics at Aberdeen Grammar School

Miss Elizabeth H Bain Bequest For music tuition and for instruments to pupils in city schools

Mrs Athol Benzie Prize Fund For best all round pupil in fifth year at Aberdeen Academy

Edith and David R Bishop Prize Fund For prizes to pupils at Aberdeen Grammar School selected by the rector

Mrs Mina Brooks Memorial Prize For prizes for children’s theatre

Miss Lucy Cruickshank Prize Fund For prize to best pupil or pupils in French or German at High School for Girls

Jessie Durno Prize Fund For Prize in Mathematics at Aberdeen Academy

Mary Durno Prize Fund For Prize in English at Aberdeen Academy

Margaret Duthie Memorial Prize Fund For pupil showing the greatest endeavour at Dyce School

Miss Margaret C Harper Prize Fund For best pupil in German at Aberdeen Academy

Miss Bessie Heriot Prize Fund For prize to best girl at Kaimhill Secondary School

John M Robertson Memorial Prize Fund For prize to best pupil in commercial subjects at Aberdeen Grammar School

Kenneth MacIntosh Bequest For paying or supplementing the expenses of pupils at Aberdeen Grammar School 

who might otherwise not be able to afford the cost of school trips 

Dr Charles McLeod Trust For purchase of books on Physical Science or Astronomy at Aberdeen Grammar 

School

William Meston Bursary Fund For bursary to pupil of merit at Culter School taking a secondary course

Dr George MacKenzie Prize Fund For prize to best pupil in German in Aberdeen Academy

John M Henderson Bequest To purchase music of intrinsically Scottish interest for the Central Library, Aberdeen

P
a
g

e
 3

9
2



 

10 
 

Aberdeen City Council Charitable Trusts 
Statement of Financial Activities 
For the year ended 31 March 2015 
 
 

 
 

Unrestricted Restricted Endowment Total Total

Funds Funds Funds Funds Funds

2014/15 2014/15 2014/15 2014/15 2013/14

Note £'000s £'000s £'000s £'000s £'000s

Incoming resources

Incoming resources from generated funds

   Voluntary income 2 135                  -                     -                       135         50           

   Investment Income 3 28                    -                     -                       28           22           

Rent from Land & Buildings 4 164                  -                     -                       164         153         

Total incoming resources 327                  -                     -                       327         224         

Resources expended

Charitable activities 5 137 -                     -                       137 140

Governance costs 6 50 -                     -                       50 29

Property Costs 5 20 -                     -                       20 9

Total resources expended 207 -                     -                       207 177

Net incoming/(outgoing) resources before

    other recognised gains and losses 121                  -                     -                       121         47           

Other recognised gains/(losses)

Gains/(losses) on investment assets 54                    -                     10                    64           1,005      

Net movement in funds 175                  -                     10                    185         1,052      

Reconciliation of funds

Total funds brought forward 7,288               -                     108                  7,396      6,344      

Total funds carried forward 7,463               -                     118                  7,581      7,396      

Page 393



 

11 
 

Aberdeen City Council Charitable Trusts 
Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2015 
 

 
These accounts have been prepared in accordance with the Financial Reporting 
Standard for Smaller Entities (effective April 2008). 
 
The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue by the Trustees 
on 29th September 2015 and signed on their behalf by: 
 
 
 
 
……………………………………………  
 
 

2015 2014

Note £'000s £'000s

Fixed assets

Gilts 5             5             

Equities 115         106         

Tangible Assets 7 4,617      4,563      

Total fixed assets 4,737      4,674      

Current assets

Stocks and work-in-progress 1             1             

Debtors 8 52           54           

Investments - City of Aberdeen Loans Fund 9 2,439      2,291      

Cash at bank - Guildry Investment Account 400         400         

Total current assets 2,892      2,747      

Liabilities

Creditors: Amounts falling due within one year 10 (48)          (25)          

Net current assets/(liabilities) 2,844      2,722      

Net asset/(liabilities ) 7,581      7,396      

The funds of the charity

Endowment funds 118         108         

Unrestricted income funds:

Designated Funds:

Common Good Fund 2,253      2,230      

Dr Duncan Liddel's Mortification - Professor of Mathematics 520         511         

Dr Duncan Liddel's Mortification - Library of College 26           26           

James Cargill Mortification - Bursary Fund 212         208         

Patrick Copland's Mortification - Professor of Divinity 254         250         

   Unrestricted funds 4,197      4,063      

Total unrestricted funds 7,463      7,288      

Total charity funds 7,581      7,396      

Page 394



 

12 
 

Aberdeen City Council Charitable Trusts 
Notes to the Accounts 
For the year ended 31 March 2015 
 
1 - Accounting policies  
 
Accounting convention  
 
The accounts are prepared under the historical cost convention, and include the 
results of the Trusts’ operations, all of which are continuing.   
 
The accounts have been prepared in accordance with applicable accounting 
standards, the Statement of Recommended Practice: Accounting and Reporting 
by Charities (SORP 2005) issued in March 2005, and comply with the Charities 
and Trustee Investment (Scotland) Act 2005 and the Charities Accounts 
(Scotland) Regulations 2006. 
 
In line with Regulation 7 of the 2006 Regulations, these financial statements have 
been prepared on the basis that the Trust funds for which Aberdeen City Council 
acts as sole Trustee are connected charities. As such, the accounts for the 
statements contain all relevant information that the individual accounts would 
have contained if they had been prepared on an individual basis. 
 
Going concern 
 
The accounts have been prepared under the going concern concept on the basis 
that Trustees have considered it and are satisfied that the going concern concept 
is appropriate.  
 
Recognition of revenue and expenditure  
 
All income and expenditure due to be paid or received in respect of the year 
ended 31 March 2015 has been provided for within these accounts.  
 
Incoming resources  
 
Incoming resources are included in the Statement of Financial Activities when the 
charity is legally entitled to the income and the amount can be quantified with 
reasonable accuracy. All incoming resources are in relation to unrestricted funds. 
 
Income from investments is included in the Statement of Financial Activities in 
the year in which it is receivable. 
 

Page 395



 

13 
 

Aberdeen City Council Charitable Trusts 
Notes to the Accounts 
For the year ended 31 March 2015 
 
1 - Accounting policies (continued) 
 
Resources expended  
 
Liabilities are recognised when the charity has an obligation to make payment to 
a third party. 
 
Resources expended are included in the Statement of Financial Activities on an 
accruals basis inclusive of any irrecoverable VAT. 
 
Expenditure is directly attributed to the relevant category in the Statement of 
Financial Activities where practical. Other expenditure is allocated on a pro-rata 
basis on the basis of the size of the fund. 
 
Governance costs include those costs incurred in the governance of the charity 
and its assets, and are primarily associated with constitutional and statutory 
requirements. 
 
Funds 
 
Unrestricted funds include incoming resources receivable or generated for the 
objectives of the charity without specified purpose and are available as general 
funds. These funds can be used in accordance with the charitable objects at the 
discretion of the trustees. 
 
Restricted funds are funds which are to be used in accordance with specific 
restrictions imposed by donors or which have been raised by the charity for 
particular purposes. The cost of raising and administering such funds are 
charged against the specific fund. The aim and use of each restricted fund is set 
out in the Trustees Annual Report. 
 
Endowment funds represent those Assets which must be held permanently by 
the charity. Income arising on the endowment funds can be used in accordance 
with the objectives of the charity and is included as unrestricted income. Any 
capital gains or losses arising on the investments form part of the fund. These 
funds are to be used in accordance with the specific restrictions imposed by 
donors. 
 
Taxation 
 
The Trusts are recognised by HM Revenue and Customs as charities and as a 
consequence of the tax reliefs available, income is not liable to taxation. 

Page 396



 

14 
 

Aberdeen City Council Charitable Trusts 
Notes to the Accounts 
For the year ended 31 March 2015 
 
1 - Accounting policies (continued) 
 
Investments 
 
Investments are stated at market value at the balance sheet date. The Statement 
of Financial Activities includes the net gains and losses arising on revaluation 
and disposals throughout the year. 
 
Trustee Remuneration and Staff Costs 
 
The Trusts have no employees. None of the Trustees received any remuneration 
for their services, nor were they reimbursed for any expenses during the year. 
 
Interest & Management Charges 
 
Interest & Management Charges are not treated as Debtors/Creditors but are 
treated as adjustments within the balances held by the Aberdeen City Council 
Loans Fund. 
 
Interest is applied to the charity accounts gross of income tax based on an 
annual interest rate received from banks on funds invested by Aberdeen City 
Council on behalf of the charities during the year. 
 
Management charges are 1% of the loans fund held at the start of the year where 
the balance is over £500. 
 
Stock Policy 
 
Stock consists of goods purchased for distribution to new members on their entry 
to the Guildry. Stocks are valued at the lower of cost or net realisable value. 
 

 

 

Page 397



 

15 
 

Aberdeen City Council Charitable Trusts 
Notes to the Accounts 
For the year ended 31 March 2015 
 

 
 
 

2015 2014

£'000s £'000s

2 VOLUNTARY INCOME

Donations and gifts 135         50           

3 INVESTMENT INCOME

Interest receivable 28           22           

4 INCOMING RESOURCES FROM CHARITABLE ACTIVITIES

Rent from Land and Buildings 164         153         

5 CHARITABLE ACTIVITIES

Donations and expenditures 6             9             

Payments to Beneficiaries:

Common Good Fund 69           69           

Dr Duncan Liddel's Mortification - Professor of Mathematics 32           32           

Dr Duncan Liddel's Mortification - Library of College 2             2             

James Cargill Mortification - Bursary Fund 13           13           

Patrick Copland's Mortification - Professor of Divinity 16           16           

Property costs 20           9             

157         148         

6 GOVERNANCE COSTS

Administration costs 40           23           

Audit Fee 10           6             

50           29           

Page 398



 

16 
 

Aberdeen City Council Charitable Trusts 
Notes to the Accounts 
For the year ended 31 March 2015 
 

 
 

2015 2014

£'000s £'000s

7 TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS

Market Value at 1 April 4,563      4,321      

Net investment gains 54           241         

Market Value at 31 March 4,617 4,563

8 DEBTORS

Prepayments & accrued income 51           54           

9 INVESTMENTS HELD AS CURRENT ASSETS

Aberdeen City Council Loan Funds 2,439      2,291      

10 CREDITORS: Amounts falling due within one year

Accruals and deferred income 36 13

Short Term Loan - Aberdeen City Council 12 11

48           25           

11 ANALYSIS OF NET ASSETS IN FUNDS Tangible Net assets/ Total Total

fixed assets (liabilities) 2015 2014

£'000s £'000s £'000s £'000s

Unrestricted funds 4,737            2,844              7,581      7,396      

12 CONTROLLING INTEREST

Each charity is under the control of its trustees.

2015 2014

£'000s £'000s

13 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

29           19           

The trusts also have funds deposited with Aberdeen City Council Loans Fund as detailed in note 9.

Page 399



 

17 
 

Aberdeen City Council Charitable Trusts 
Notes to the Accounts 
For the year ended 31 March 2015 
 
 

 

14 Analysis of Charitable Trusts

Charity 

Number

Balance 

as at 1 

April 

2014

Transfer 

between 

Funds

Revaluation 

of 

Investments Income Expenditure

Balance 

as at 31 

March 

2015

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

EEIF SC025063 (163) -              (10) (3) 1 (175)

Guildry SC011857 (2,535) (8) (149) 22 (2,670)

Bridge of Don SC018551 (1,360) -              (6) (5) 12 (1,359)

Bridge of Dee SC021297 (35) -              -                     -           1 (34)

Alexander MacDonald Bequest SC018568 (32) -              -                     -           1 (31)

Aberdeen Art Gallery Trust SC018575 (46) -              -                     -           1 (45)

Lands of Skene SC018533 (3,986) -              (19) (50) 50 (4,005)

Lands of Torry SC021299 (2,029) -              (35) (128) 128 (2,064)

Total - Charitable Trusts (10,186) -              (78) (335) 215 (10,384)

Charity 

Number

Balance 

as at 1 

April 

2014

Transfer 

between 

Funds

Revaluation 

of 

Investments Income Expenditure

Balance 

as at 31 

March 

2015

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

EEIF SC025063 (163) -              (10) (3) 1 (175)

Guildry SC011857 (941) (144) 22 (1,063)

Bridge of Don SC018551 (164) -              (2) 12 (154)

Bridge of Dee SC021297 (35) -              -                     -           1 (34)

Alexander MacDonald Bequest SC018568 (32) -              -                     -           1 (31)

Aberdeen Art Gallery Trust SC018575 (46) -              -                     -           1 (45)

Lands of Skene SC018533 (3,986) -              (19) (50) 41 (4,014)

Lands of Torry SC021299 (2,029) -              (35) (128) 128 (2,064)

Total - Charitable Trusts (7,396) -              (64) (327) 207 (7,580)

Individual Trust Balances

Individual Trust Balances after adjusting for intra trust transactions

The above table shows the balances of the individual trust fund before the removal of intra trust transactions as both the 

Guildry (40%)  and the Bridge of Don Trust (30%) are invested in Lands of Skene. The table below shows the individual 

balances after the removal of these transactions.

Page 400



 

18 
 

Independent auditor’s report to the trustees of Aberdeen City Council Charitable 
Trusts and the Accounts Commission for Scotland 
 

I certify that I have audited the financial statements of Aberdeen City Council Charitable 
Trusts for the year ended 31 March 2015 under Part VII of the Local Government 
(Scotland) Act 1973 and section 44(1)(c) of the Charities and Trustee Investment 
(Scotland) Act 2005. The financial statements comprise the Statement of the Financial 
Activities, the Balance Sheet and the related notes. The financial reporting framework 
that has been applied in their preparation is applicable law and United Kingdom 
Accounting Standards (United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice). 
 
This report is made solely to the parties to whom it is addressed in accordance with Part 
VII of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973 and for no other purpose. In 
accordance with paragraph 125 of the Code of Audit Practice approved by the Accounts 
Commission for Scotland, I do not undertake to have responsibilities to members or 
officers, in their individual capacities, or to third parties. 
 
Respective responsibilities of the trustees and auditor 
As explained more fully in the Statement of the Trustees’ Responsibilities in Respect of 
the Accounts, the trustees are responsible for the preparation of the financial 
statements which give a true and fair view. My responsibility is to audit and express an 
opinion on the financial statements in accordance with applicable law and International 
Standards on Auditing (UK and Ireland) as required by the Code of Audit Practice 
approved by the Accounts Commission for Scotland. Those standards require me to 
comply with the Auditing Practices Board’s Ethical Standards for Auditors. 
 
Scope of the audit of the financial statements 
 
An audit involves obtaining evidence about the amounts or disclosures in the financial 
statements sufficient to give reasonable assurance that the financial statements are free 
from material misstatement, whether caused by fraud or error. This includes an 
assessment of: whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the charities’ 
circumstances and have been consistently applied and adequately disclosed; the 
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by the trustees; and the 
overall presentation of the financial statements. In addition, I read all the financial and 
non-financial information in the Annual Report and Financial Statements to identify 
material inconsistencies with the audited financial statements and to identify any 
information that is apparently materially incorrect based on, or materially inconsistent 
with, the knowledge acquired by me in the course of performing the audit. If I become 
aware of any apparent material misstatements or inconsistencies I consider the 
implications for my report. 
 

Page 401



 

19 
 

Opinion on financial statements 
 
In my opinion the financial statements: 

· give a true and fair view of the state of the charities’ affairs as at 31 March 2015 and 
of their  incoming resources and application of resources for the year then ended; 

· have been properly prepared in accordance with United Kingdom Generally 
Accepted Accounting Practice; and 

· have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Charities and 
Trustee Investment (Scotland) Act 2005, and regulation 8 of The Charities Accounts 
(Scotland) Regulations 2006. 
 

Opinion on other prescribed matter 
 
In my opinion the information given in the Trustees’ Annual Report for the financial year 
for which the financial statements are prepared is consistent with the financial 
statements. 
 
Matters on which I am required to report by exception 
 
I am required by The Charity Accounts (Scotland) Regulations 2006 to report to you if, 
in my opinion: 

· proper accounting records have not been kept; or 

· the financial statements are not in agreement with the accounting records; or 

· I have not received all the information and explanations I require for my audit. 
 

I have nothing to report in respect of these matters. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Stephen Boyle 
Assistant Director of Audit 
Audit Scotland 
4th Floor, South Suite 
The Athenaeum Building  
8 Nelson Mandela Place 
Glasgow G2 1BT 
29 September 2015 
 
Stephen Boyle is eligible to act as an auditor in terms of Part VII of the Local Government 
(Scotland) Act 1973. 
 

Page 402



1 
 

ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL 
 

 
COMMITTEE  Audit, Risk & Scrutiny 
 
DATE  29th September 2015 
 
DIRECTOR  Angela Scott  
 
TITLE OF REPORT  Audit Scotland National Reports  
 
REPORT NUMBER: CG/15/0 

 

 
1. PURPOSE OF REPORT 

 
The purpose of this report is to present a summary of Audit Scotland 
national studies published in the last cycle together with any actions 
taken or agreed to be taken by the Council in response to these. 
 

2. RECOMMENDATION(S) 
 
that the Committee:- 
 
(a) note the detail of the reports:- 

 
• “Scotland’s Public Sector Workforce - Impact report”; and 
 

(b) give consideration to officers comments made in respect of the 
priorities identified within the report. 
 

 
3. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 

 
There are no direct financial implications arising from this report. 
 

4. OTHER IMPLICATIONS 
 
Every national Audit Scotland review is likely to have implications for 
this Council.  The nature of the implications will vary depending on the 
subject matter.  Officers are required to assess these and report to 
committees. 
 

Agenda Item 9.1

Page 403



2 
 

5. BACKGROUND/MAIN ISSUES 
 
Audit Scotland has an annual programme of national reviews it 
undertakes.  Some of these are specific to individual councils and 
Community Panning Partnerships, others are intended for local 
government and other public sector bodies more broadly. 
 
Since the last meeting, other than the Audit of Best Value and 
Community Planning, which is being reported separately, there has 
been one report with direct significance for Aberdeen City Council. 
 

• “Scotland’s public sector workforce - Impact report” 
 
The report is a follow up on a previous report published in November 
2013 which looked at how the devolved public sector - councils, the 
NHS, the Scottish Government and other central government bodies - 
managed changes to its workforce to ensure that it continued to deliver 
service priorities, whilst dealing with financial pressures and making 
savings. 
 
The follow up report advises on progress with implementing 
recommendations as follows:- 

 

Recommendation Progress 

The Scottish Government and the Convention of Scottish Local Authorities (COSLA) should: 

work with public bodies to improve the 

consistency and accessibility of the data 

they collect on public sector employment 

and staff costs. This would provide more 

clarity on the relationship between staff 

numbers and costs and the impact of 

changes in employment levels on disposable 

income and workforce availability 

We are not aware of any developments 

suggesting that published data has become 

more comprehensive, consistent or available. 

 

provide strategic guidance on how bodies 

can redesign services and work better 

together to jointly plan and deliver services. 

 

The Improvement Service offers various services 

including e-learning packages on workforce 

planning, checklists and advice on generating 

workforce data and measuring impacts on the 

local economy. 

improve strategic planning of public sector 

workforces to identify and plan for future 

skills needs, gaps and challenges across the 

public sector 

 

This theme has also been highlighted in 

Accounts Commission reports on self-directed 

support and school education, and in the Auditor 

General’s report on accident and emergency 

services, all of which commented on recruitment 

and retention difficulties in filling vacancies. 

 

Individual bodies have taken steps to help 

attract staff, but we are aware of only one new 

national initiative to address skills gaps - the 

Page 404



3 
 

Digital Transformation Service, launched by the 

Scottish Government to ensure that central 

government bodies have access to the IT skills 

they need.  

Where they have not already done so, councils, the NHS, the Scottish Government and 

central government bodies should: 

develop and use organisation-wide 

workforce plans, informed by a series of 

service or departmental plans that are 

consistent in their structure and content. 

Senior managers and boards or elected 

members should scrutinise and monitor 

these plans 

 

A number of councils have begun to put 

organisation-wide workforce planning in place. 

Six councils provided copies of an organisation-

wide plan although none of these fully complied 

with the content we suggested in our good 

practice guide. In particular, plans did not 

contain details on future staffing numbers. The 

East Renfrewshire, Fife, North Ayrshire, Stirling 

and West Dunbartonshire Council plans 

contained details on the current workforce 

structure and the Aberdeen City, East 

Renfrewshire Fife and Moray plans contained 

information on strategies the council would 

employ to help meet future workforce needs. 

 

North Ayrshire operated with service –level 

workforce plans, but had collated information 

from these for council-wide monitoring. 

 

Five councils provided examples of service level 

plans that were consistent in their structure and 

content across service areas, in line with our 

recommendation to make it easier to compare 

them and subject them to central analysis and 

scrutiny. 

 

East Ayrshire Council provided access to the 

scrutiny questions suggested in our good 

practice guide to elected members through its 

members’ portal. 

 

Ten councils did not respond to our request for 

information and so we are not sure what actions 

they have taken. Ten provided materials that did 

not demonstrate that the councils had plans in a 

format that met our recommendation. 

 

assess the impact of different terms and 

conditions on the likely costs and uptake of 

their schemes before they put a scheme in 

place 

This recommendation was addressed in our early 

departures impact report. It found that some 

bodies had taken action, retrospectively, to 

review terms in their schemes, such as added 

Page 405



4 
 

 years and payback periods, to help assess value 

for money. The early departures impact report 

also found: 

• an absence of clear business plans to 

demonstrate that early departure packages 

represented value for money. 

• lack of scrutiny of the overall terms of 

packages being offered to all staff. 

• lack of scrutiny of the specific packages 

relating to senior staff. 

 

collect information on the costs and net 

savings from their workforce programmes 

and report these details to boards and 

elected members 

 

There is some evidence that councils are 

collecting information on savings from 

workforce programmes and reporting this to 

elected members. East Ayrshire Council reviewed 

the voluntary severance programme it 

completed, which contributed to a 4.7 per cent 

headcount reduction in non-teaching staff 

numbers and met the Council’s objective to 

reduce employee costs. The council provided 

elected members with regular reports on 

numbers. 

 

East Lothian Council reported details of the 

savings made from its voluntary early release 

scheme (£2.8 million (whole year) savings 

against a target of £3 million) to its audit and 

governance committee. However, the 2014 best 

value report on East Dunbartonshire Council 

found that the council did not report net savings 

from its voluntary redundancy programme. 

 

make better use of existing mechanisms, 

such as community planning partnerships, 

to identify opportunities to share resources, 

including workforces 

 

There are a number of joint working initiatives in 

place with an impact on workforces, for 

example, integration of health and social care 

services. As part of the guidance introduced by 

the Scottish Government to help bodies 

integrate these services, councils and NHS 

boards are required to produce workforce and 

organisational development strategies to 

support the new arrangements. 

 

East Ayrshire Council is undertaking a mapping 

exercise to identify options for shared service 

working with neighbouring authorities and 

assess the impact on workforces. This will apply 

initially to the Ayrshire Roads Alliance, East 

Page 406



5 
 

Ayrshire Leisure and the three health and social 

care integration partnerships. 

 

forecast expected staff numbers, skill needs 

and costs on a rolling three-year basis, 

using scenario planning where necessary 

 

NHS Scotland has developed a template that 

NHS boards can now use to plan workforces over 

a three-year period. At the time of our audit, 

NHS workforce plans were for a 12-month period 

only. 

 

East Renfrewshire Council has proposed to 

elected members that it will adopt our 

recommendation to develop longer-term 

workforce planning, on a three-year rolling 

basis. Moray Council has adopted a three-year 

planning cycle for its organisational 

development plan. 

 

 

Officer Response:- 
 
 To be completed 
 
 
6. IMPACT 

 
 The Audit Scotland report states that the impact of governance in local 

authorities is a key determinant of its effectiveness.  Members and 
officers have a responsibility to ensure good governance positively 
impacts on the performance of Aberdeen City Council. 

 
7. MANAGEMENT OF RISK 
 

There are no identified material risks which would result from the 
approval of the recommendations in this report.  The actions and 
recommendations contained in the report are a response to identified 
risks and are designed to mitigate these. 
  

8. BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
 Audit Scotland report 

•  “Scotland’s public sector workforce - Impact report” 
 

9. REPORT AUTHOR DETAILS 
 
Martin Murchie, Office of Chief Executive 
mmurchie@aberdeencity.gov.uk  
(01224) 522008 

Page 407



Page 408

This page is intentionally left blank



1 
 

ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL 
 

 
COMMITTEE  Audit, Risk & Scrutiny 
 
DATE  29th September 2015 
 
DIRECTOR  Angela Scott  
 
TITLE OF REPORT  Audit Scotland National Reports  
 
REPORT NUMBER: CG/15/125 
 
CHECKLIST COMPLETED Yes 
 

 
1. PURPOSE OF REPORT 

 
The purpose of this report is to present a summary of Audit Scotland 
national studies published in the last cycle together with any actions 
taken or agreed to be taken by the Council in response to these. 
 

2. RECOMMENDATION(S) 
 
that the Committee:- 
 
(a) note the detail of the reports:- 

 
• “Scotland’s Public Sector Workforce - Impact report”; and 
 

(b) give consideration to officers comments made in respect of the 
priorities identified within the report. 
 

 
3. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 

 
There are no direct financial implications arising from this report. 
 

4. OTHER IMPLICATIONS 
 
Every national Audit Scotland review is likely to have implications for 
this Council.  The nature of the implications will vary depending on the 
subject matter.  Officers are required to assess these and report to 
committees. 
 

Page 409



2 
 

5. BACKGROUND/MAIN ISSUES 
 
Audit Scotland has an annual programme of national reviews it 
undertakes.  Some of these are specific to individual councils and 
Community Panning Partnerships, others are intended for local 
government and other public sector bodies more broadly. 
 
Since the last meeting, other than the Audit of Best Value and 
Community Planning, which is being reported separately, there has 
been one report with direct significance for Aberdeen City Council. 
 

• “Scotland’s public sector workforce - Impact report” 
 
The report is a follow up on a previous report published in November 
2013 which looked at how the devolved public sector - councils, the 
NHS, the Scottish Government and other central government bodies - 
managed changes to its workforce to ensure that it continued to deliver 
service priorities, whilst dealing with financial pressures and making 
savings. 
 
The follow up report advises on progress with implementing 
recommendations as follows:- 

 

Recommendation Progress 

The Scottish Government and the Convention of Scottish Local Authorities (COSLA) should: 

work with public bodies to improve the 

consistency and accessibility of the data 

they collect on public sector employment 

and staff costs. This would provide more 

clarity on the relationship between staff 

numbers and costs and the impact of 

changes in employment levels on disposable 

income and workforce availability 

We are not aware of any developments 

suggesting that published data has become 

more comprehensive, consistent or available. 

 

provide strategic guidance on how bodies 

can redesign services and work better 

together to jointly plan and deliver services. 

 

The Improvement Service offers various services 

including e-learning packages on workforce 

planning, checklists and advice on generating 

workforce data and measuring impacts on the 

local economy. 

improve strategic planning of public sector 

workforces to identify and plan for future 

skills needs, gaps and challenges across the 

public sector 

 

This theme has also been highlighted in 

Accounts Commission reports on self-directed 

support and school education, and in the Auditor 

General’s report on accident and emergency 

services, all of which commented on recruitment 

and retention difficulties in filling vacancies. 

 

Individual bodies have taken steps to help 

attract staff, but we are aware of only one new 

national initiative to address skills gaps - the 

Page 410



3 
 

Digital Transformation Service, launched by the 

Scottish Government to ensure that central 

government bodies have access to the IT skills 

they need.  

Where they have not already done so, councils, the NHS, the Scottish Government and 

central government bodies should: 

Recommendation 1 - develop and 

use organisation-wide workforce plans, 

informed by a series of service or 

departmental plans that are consistent in 

their structure and content. Senior 

managers and boards or elected members 

should scrutinise and monitor these plans 

 

A number of councils have begun to put 

organisation-wide workforce planning in place. 

Six councils provided copies of an organisation-

wide plan although none of these fully complied 

with the content we suggested in our good 

practice guide. In particular, plans did not 

contain details on future staffing numbers. The 

East Renfrewshire, Fife, North Ayrshire, Stirling 

and West Dunbartonshire Council plans 

contained details on the current workforce 

structure and the Aberdeen City, East 

Renfrewshire Fife and Moray plans contained 

information on strategies the council would 

employ to help meet future workforce needs. 

 

North Ayrshire operated with service –level 

workforce plans, but had collated information 

from these for council-wide monitoring. 

 

Five councils provided examples of service level 

plans that were consistent in their structure and 

content across service areas, in line with our 

recommendation to make it easier to compare 

them and subject them to central analysis and 

scrutiny. 

 

East Ayrshire Council provided access to the 

scrutiny questions suggested in our good 

practice guide to elected members through its 

members’ portal. 

 

Ten councils did not respond to our request for 

information and so we are not sure what actions 

they have taken. Ten provided materials that did 

not demonstrate that the councils had plans in a 

format that met our recommendation. 

 

Recommendation 2 - assess the 

impact of different terms and conditions on 

the likely costs and uptake of their schemes 

before they put a scheme in place 

This recommendation was addressed in our early 

departures impact report. It found that some 

bodies had taken action, retrospectively, to 

review terms in their schemes, such as added 

Page 411



4 
 

 years and payback periods, to help assess value 

for money. The early departures impact report 

also found: 

• an absence of clear business plans to 

demonstrate that early departure packages 

represented value for money. 

• lack of scrutiny of the overall terms of 

packages being offered to all staff. 

• lack of scrutiny of the specific packages 

relating to senior staff. 

 

Recommendation 3 - collect 

information on the costs and net savings 

from their workforce programmes and 

report these details to boards and elected 

members 

 

There is some evidence that councils are 

collecting information on savings from 

workforce programmes and reporting this to 

elected members. East Ayrshire Council reviewed 

the voluntary severance programme it 

completed, which contributed to a 4.7 per cent 

headcount reduction in non-teaching staff 

numbers and met the Council’s objective to 

reduce employee costs. The council provided 

elected members with regular reports on 

numbers. 

 

East Lothian Council reported details of the 

savings made from its voluntary early release 

scheme (£2.8 million (whole year) savings 

against a target of £3 million) to its audit and 

governance committee. However, the 2014 best 

value report on East Dunbartonshire Council 

found that the council did not report net savings 

from its voluntary redundancy programme. 

 

Recommendation 4 - make better 

use of existing mechanisms, such as 

community planning partnerships, to 

identify opportunities to share resources, 

including workforces 

 

There are a number of joint working initiatives in 

place with an impact on workforces, for 

example, integration of health and social care 

services. As part of the guidance introduced by 

the Scottish Government to help bodies 

integrate these services, councils and NHS 

boards are required to produce workforce and 

organisational development strategies to 

support the new arrangements. 

 

East Ayrshire Council is undertaking a mapping 

exercise to identify options for shared service 

working with neighbouring authorities and 

assess the impact on workforces. This will apply 

initially to the Ayrshire Roads Alliance, East 

Page 412



5 
 

Ayrshire Leisure and the three health and social 

care integration partnerships. 

 

Recommendation 5 - forecast 

expected staff numbers, skill needs and 

costs on a rolling three-year basis, using 

scenario planning where necessary 

 

NHS Scotland has developed a template that 

NHS boards can now use to plan workforces over 

a three-year period. At the time of our audit, 

NHS workforce plans were for a 12-month period 

only. 

 

East Renfrewshire Council has proposed to 

elected members that it will adopt our 

recommendation to develop longer-term 

workforce planning, on a three-year rolling 

basis. Moray Council has adopted a three-year 

planning cycle for its organisational 

development plan. 

 

 

Officer Response:- 
 
With respect to the 5 recommendations for Councils included in the above 
report, officers’ comments are as follows: 
 
Recommendation 1 – Aberdeen City Council already has a strategic 
organisation-wide workforce plan that reflects and summarises the workforce 
planning strategies being implemented or planned at both directorate level 
and corporately. The need for Directorates to submit their directorate plans to 
their parent committee for scrutiny and monitor their plans at SMT level 
requires to be reinforced; 
 
Recommendation 2 - the cost of applying ACC's various employee terms and 
conditions are accounted for when determining the annual budget and any 
proposed changes to terms and conditions are fully costed before 
implementation; 
 
Recommendation 3 - the costs and net savings from workforce programmes 
are normally reported to Committee; 
 
Recommendation 4 - Aberdeen City Council’s corporate and directorate plans 
are determined on a five-year rolling basis (as opposed to the recommended 
three-year rolling basis). Presently plans focus on plugging skills and 
recruitment gaps but going forward it is expected that Directorates will, as 
recommended, forecast expected staff numbers and costs and use scenario 
planning where necessary. This, to date, has proved a very difficult challenge 
for directorates so additional support to assist directorates with this task is 
being considered; 
 
Recommendation 5 - in terms of Aberdeen City Council’s commitment to 
improving the use of resources under the Shaping Aberdeen agenda, 

Page 413



6 
 

directorates are expected to identify opportunities to share resources, 
including workforces. There already examples of where this is happening. 
 
On a general note, it is surprising with Audit Scotland's opening statement in 
para 18 that "When we completed the audit in 2013, none of Scotland's 
council's had a workforce plan that covered the whole organisation". 
Aberdeen City Council introduced a 5 year rolling organisation-wide workforce 
plan in February 2013.  
 
On a further general note, the Committee should be aware that The 
Improvement Service, who are cited within the report as being able to support 
organisations with their workforce planning, have been complementary about 
the quality of Aberdeen City Council's current corporate workforce plan, 
describing it as an exemplar. 
 
 
6. IMPACT 

 
Improving Customer Experience – 
The actions which flow from national reports will have varying impact on 
customers.  From an internal customer perspective, these reports allow the 
members of the Audit, Risk and Scrutiny Committee to undertake their role on 
behalf of the Council. 
 
Improving Staff Experience –  
The impact of governance in local authorities is a key determinant of its 
effectiveness.  The regular and consistent reporting of national level reports 
with implications for Aberdeen City Council strengthen governance. 
Depending on the subject matter of national reports the potential impact can 
be relevant for staff, customers and use of resources.  In this case, the 
national report relates to workforce planning which has a very direct impact on 
staff and, by association, customers.  The specific impact of any proposals 
relating to Workforce Planning will be fully set out when proposed. 
 
Improving our use of Resources –  
The actions which flow from national reports will have varying impact on 
resources.  These will be stated depending on the subject matter. 
 
Corporate -  
With regards to the national report referred to in this report, workforce 
planning is an integral part of corporate and service planning, underpinning 
the Council’s to deliver quality services. 
 
Public –  
Whilst no direct implications arise from this “scrutiny” report, the Council’s 
workforce planning arrangements must take account of the equality duty. 
 
 
 
 

Page 414



7 
 

7. MANAGEMENT OF RISK 
 

There are no identified material risks which would result from the 
approval of the recommendations in this report.  The actions and 
recommendations contained in the report are a response to identified 
risks and are designed to mitigate these. 
  

8. BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
 Audit Scotland report 

•  “Scotland’s public sector workforce - Impact report” 
 

9. REPORT AUTHOR DETAILS 
 
Martin Murchie, Office of Chief Executive 
mmurchie@aberdeencity.gov.uk  
(01224) 522008 

Page 415



Page 416

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2.1 Minute of Previous Meeting of 25 June 2015
	2.2 Workplan
	2.3 Decision Tracking Statement
	3.1 Elected Member Development - Report by the Interim Director of Corporate Governance
	3.2 Internal Audit Progress and Performance - Report by Internal Audit
	3.3 External Audit Progress and Performance - Report by External Audit
	3.4 Data Protection Reporting April to June 2015 - Report by the Interim Director of Corporate Governance
	4.1 Health and Social Care Integration - Report by the Internal Auditor
	4.1 Integration Financial Assurance Doc App

	4.2 Shadow Joint Integration Board Risk Register - Report by Chief Officer - Health and Social Care
	4.3 Council Tax Billing 2014/15 - Report by Internal Auditor
	5.1 Housing - Rent Assessment - Report by Internal Auditor
	6.1 Public Reporting Performance - Audit Scotland's Assessment - Report by the Chief Executive
	ACC_PPR_Assessment_2013-14

	6.2 Deduction of PAYE from Office Holders - Report by the Interim Director of Corporate Governance
	7.1 Internal Audit Recommendations Outstanding pre 15/16 - Report by Internal Auditor
	7.2 Internal Audit Recommendations 2015/16 - Report by Internal Auditor
	7.3 Aberdeen International Youth Festival - Following the Public Pound - Report by the Interim Director of Corporate Governance
	8.1 Annual Report to Members and the Controller of Audit on the 2014/15 Audit - Report by External Audit
	8.2 Annual Audited Accounts 2014/15 - Report by the Interim Director of Corporate Governance
	Audited Annual Accounts 2014-15
	Audited Annual Accounts 2014-15 - Charitable Trusts

	9.1 Audit Scotland Value for Money National Reviews - Report by the Interim Director of Corporate Governance
	9.1 Audit Scotland National Reports V1


